

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, July 13, 2022 
 
TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 
 
PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 
 
NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


 
  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 


located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


 
  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School  information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No June Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 







Colusa County Board of Education 
July 13, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 


        DECISION 


6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss  information 
6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn  information 
6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2022, Public Hearing  action 


8.2 Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item)  information 


10.5 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Board Resolution 22/23‐01 Authorizing an Employee  action 


Election for those Positions Covered by  California Public 
Employee Retirement System (CalPERS) to also be Covered by 
Federal Social Security 


11.2 Approve CSBA Dues    action 


11.3 Approve Setting the County Superintendent Salary  action 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
August 10, 2022, 4:00 pm 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







Educational Services Board Report 


July 2022 


Alternative Education 


S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


• End of the year exit meetings were held with S. William Abel Academy students and parents/guardians


to discuss student progress and future plans.


• The regular school session for SWAA will resume on August 10, 2022.


Colusa County Adult School 


• The new CNA summer cohort began on July 5, 2022. There are 12 students registered for the course.


• The upcoming wildland firefighter academy will be restructured. The academy will now only be 9 weeks


long due to changes in the Cal Fire Curriculum.


Farm to School 


• The raised bed construction project at Colusa, Williams, and Maxwell will resume during the 22-23


school year.


Curriculum and Instruction 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 


• CSI support for Williams Upper Elementary School has been provided on an as-needed basis


Differentiated Assistance (DA) 


• DA Assistance has been provided to Williams on an as-needed basis.


Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


• Support for LCAP development is ongoing as needed by the districts


SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice) 


• SEL CoP will resume in the fall of 2022.


Prevention Services 


Early Mental Health Initiative (Second Step) 


• The final expenses for 2021-22 will be submitted to Behavior Health for reimbursement by 7/15/2022.


Foster Youth 


• A Fostering Success summit was held on 6/25/2022 at the Education Village Multipurpose Room.


• The Prevention Services Department will be working on end-of-year reports for Foster Youth Services


Coordinating Program and Additional Direct Service Funds (AB130).


Homeless/McKinney-Vento 


• The Prevention Services Department will be distributing updated brochures and posters to all local


educational agencies and community agencies.


• A presentation was given to an MPAC meeting at Williams Unified School District on the McKinney


Vento program.


6.3.2







• The Prevention Services Department continues to provide technical assistance to districts and agencies 


within the county pertaining to McKinney-Vento students.  


• The Prevention Services Department will be working on end-of-year reports for Education for Homeless 


Children and Youth Grant as well as American Rescue Plan I/II.  


 


Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) 


• The Prevention Services Department received approval for the 2022/2023 CTA grant and is now waiting 


on the approved Grant Award Notification.  


• The Prevention Services Department attended the DARE graduations at Egling Middle School and 


Arbuckle Elementary School.  


• The TUPE monthly meeting was held on June 8, 2022. 


• The California Healthy Kids Survey was completed throughout all districts within Colusa County. 


Invoices for expenses are currently being processed.  


• The Prevention Services Department will be working on the end-of-year reports for all three TUPE 


grants within the program.  


 


Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) 


• The 2021-22 Q4 report is due on 7/15/2022. 







  6.4 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report July 13, 2022 


 


We are still waiting for CUSD Administration to evaluate our plans for the fourth EduNet 
radio near the golf course.  We have received and provided quotes for the telephone 
pole and equipment installation.     
 
The PJUSD test pilot for deploying external routers on students’ homes has been very 
successful so far.  We have completed several more homes with great results.  More 
are planned when school returns.  We are working over the summer to streamline all 
connections for the established students. 
 
Our CCOE phone system (Mitel 5000) will reach its end of life shortly.  We are in the 
process of researching options for a CCOE phone system replacement.  This purchase 
will be made July of 2022.  Recently we found that equipment supply chain issues may 
delay this install.  We have started the project management phase of planning the 
deployment with the vendor. 
 
We have re-inventoried all CCOE equipment, and we have given each CCOE 
Department a list of computers that will not support Windows 11.  We have received 
quotes to replace some of these identified computers with a plan to move forward with 
phasing them out prior to the Windows 10 end of life in 2025.  
 
We have decided to move forward with two network monitoring systems to replace 
Auvik.  We will use a product called DATTO for our servers and a product called Aruba 
Central for our switches.  We have started setting up DATTO on our servers and are in 
the process of fine tuning its results. 
 
We are continuing to work with the County of Colusa to create generator options for our 
datacenter to power the equipment for the schools in the event of a power outage.   
 
We are looking into creating a cloud Active Directory Domain Controller in Azure to 
authenticate Aeries if CCOE internet access was offline.  We plan to set this up over 
this next month. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Public Hearing – June 14, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Angelina Guizar, Aaron Heinz, Tina Maxwell, Serena Morrow, 
Sabrina Myers, Lorilee Niesen, and Chuck Wayman 


President Brenda Miller called the Public Hearing on the 2022‐23 Local Control Accountability 
Plan and Proposed 2022‐23 CCOE Budget (Including Education Protection Account) to order at 
4:01 p.m. 


Lorilee Niesen reported on the 2022‐23 LCAP, which was written with input from stakeholders, 
students, and parents and included a budget overview for parents, annual updates to the 2021‐
22 LCAP, the Local Control Continuity Plan, a summary of both annual updates, a narrative, 
expenditure tables, and plan instructions.  Discussion was held on the number of students 
enrolled, local priorities that will be presented during the June 15, 2022, Regular Board 
Meeting, on the goal that has the greatest impact on students (Goal 3 ‐ Develop and implement 
a multi‐tiered system of support in collaboration with parents and partner agencies that 
improves social emotional health and student engagement), the probability of growing 
Independent Study enrollment, on working with districts to get students enrolled in SWAA 
before they are expelled, on the percentage of students who are considered low income (85%), 
differences between last year’s planned expenditures and the actual expenditures, and 
increasing parent attendance at meetings.  Lorilee spoke about the ability to change the LCAP 
as opposed to the historical three‐year rigid plan and about the plan being a living document. 


Aaron Heinz thanked Lorilee for her hard work on the LCAP and he reported on the 2022‐23 
Proposed Budget, beginning with Michael West’s memo to the Board that highlighted CCOE will 
receive more monies than ever, but costs will increase as well.  Aaron reviewed the Budget 
Certification that also provided a summary of Criteria and Standards, the Workers’ 
Compensation Certification, and the Average Daily Attendance form.  Discussion was held on the 
glossary that can be found beginning on page 138 of the budget.  Aaron went on to review the 
General Fund Financial Assumptions that anticipate any fund increases and/or decreases (e.g., 
the end of IAL grant, the possible purchase of the 345 5th Street Colusa building, LCFF and funds 
for Differentiated Assistance (DA) support).  Discussion was held on the property purchase 
including economic factors on the softening of appraised property values, the building 
accommodating future growth, adding other factors to the financial analysis (property taxes, 
maintenance, insurance, upgrades to the building), the two properties as separate parcels and 
purchases, and the timeline of bringing the purchase to the board.  Aaron presented information 
on the Indirect Cost Rate of 7.97%.  Discussion was held on indirect costs and special education.  
Aaron provided detailed information on the General Fund/County School Service Fund (Fund 01) 
that provided a snapshot of general fund 2021‐22 estimated actuals and 2022‐23 budget, 
changes in revenues, and a capital outlay increase due to the building purchase.  Discussion was 


8.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


held on funds that will be used to purchase the property.  Aaron continued his review of Fund 01 
by reporting on CCOE’s 5% Reserve for Economic Uncertainties vs. the State required reserve of 
4%.  Discussion was held on expiration of the IAL grant and finding similar grants, certificated 
staff salary expenditures decrease as result of vacant positions, the solar array payoff, the 
community school set‐aside, CalPERS/CalSTRS ongoing costs, and the history of Special Reserve 
Fund 17.  Aaron spoke about the Multiyear Projections, which is a combined report of 
unrestricted and restricted monies for the upcoming year and two out years, and he reviewed 
the Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (combined, 
restricted, and unrestricted).  He then reported on Adult Education Fund 11, Child Development 
Fund 12, Forest Reserve Fund 16, Special Reserve Fund 17, and Foundation for Private Purpose 
Trust Fund 73.  Discussion was held on the source of funds for the property purchase, on the 
decreased revenue from grants ending, and on the funds in the private purpose trust fund 
intended scholarship.  Aaron drew the Board’s attention to the Criteria and Standards Review, 
saying that the state requires this report to provide explanations for any wide fluctuations in 
areas such as ADA, LCFF revenue standard, county operations funding grant, changes in salary 
and benefits, changes in federal revenue, decreases in Special Education excess costs, CCOE 
long‐term commitments, and costs of CCOE’s labor agreements (a 4.5% salary increase, a 1.5% 
change in step and column over the prior year, and a $250 increase to the annual HDV benefit.  
Discussion was held on non‐represented employees receiving an additional 0.5% salary increase 
to account for variations in working days per year (185 to 230 days per year), the increases still 
being less than inflation, and on keeping salaries competitive.  Aaron continued with an 
explanation of the Technical Review Checks report that indicates all items either passed or have 
an exception. Discussion was held on the benefit of Escape vs QSS.  Aaron drew the Board’s 
attention to the reference section of the Budget report beginning on page 125 that includes a 
list of object codes, acronyms, and a glossary of accounting terms.  Discussion was held on the 
fiscal team’s thorough presentation of the budget, increasing fuel costs included in the budget, 
and on using other funds to aid in special education needs.  Aaron reported that the 2022‐23 
Proposed Budget will be brought to the Board for approval during the June 15, 2022, Regular 
Board Meeting. 


Board President Brenda Miller reported that she may have jury duty tomorrow and Ed Conrado 
offered to lead the meeting if Brenda is absent. 


No public was present to comment on or ask questions about the 2022‐23 Local Control 
Accountability Plan and Proposed 2022‐23 CCOE Budget (Including Education Protection 
Account). 


The Public Hearing closed at 5:53 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered 


   
Aaron Heinz for Michael P. West, County Superintendent and Secretary, 
Colusa County Board of Education 







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


 


ADA  Average Daily Attendance 


CalPERS  California Public Employees Retirement System ‐ Also known as PERS 


CalSTRS  California State Teachers Retirement System 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


DA  Differentiated Assistance 


HDV  Health, Dental, & Vision (in terms of insurance) 


IAL  Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


LCFF  Local Control Funding Formula 


QSS  Quintessential School Systems, Inc. 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting June 15, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Cindy Cerney, Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, Jessica Haney, Aaron Heinz, 
Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Serena Morrow, Sabrina Myers, Rafael 
Junior Navarro, Lorilee Niesen, Stefani Silvas Santana, Chuck Wayman, 
and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Brenda Miller called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma – Colusa County Adult School 


Lorilee Niesen reported on a recent graduate from the Colusa County Adult 
School who could not be in attendance, and she also reported on another recent 
graduate whom she introduced to the Board, presented him with a diploma, 
gave him a portfolio to organize his professional papers, and asked him to share 
with the Board his plans for the future. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West provided a Districts in the County update, regarding 
graduations, celebrations, and summer school classes.  Michael reported 
on his participation and attendance in activities, such as the Annual 
District Awards Dinner that celebrated teachers, employees and 
administrators of the year and he congratulated Chuck Wayman on his 
Administrator of the Year award.  Michael mentioned that he attended 
several retirement recognitions from CCOE and Districts alike, and that he 
was pleased to share the graduation of his nephew Justice West from the 
Naval Academy.  Michael said that he met with the CCSESA UPK Advisory 
Committee regarding the impact of UPK on districts and COE’s Children’s 


8.2 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


Services programs, he met successfully with the CCESP bargaining unit 
and subsequently received a ratified tentative agreement, he met with 
Aaron Heinz to continue their review of the possible purchase of the 345 
5th Street Colusa building, and that he attended the SWAA, Colusa 
County Adult School, and Adult Transition Program graduation 
ceremonies.  Michael took the opportunity to say a special thank you to 
Lorilee Niesen for her focused efforts in running the Educational Services 
arm of CCOE, saying that Lorilee will be assuming CTE duties at Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools next month and “We all will miss you 
and thank you and good luck.”  Michael reported on the culmination of 
the Early Literacy Certification Cohort 2 training with Stefani Silvas 
Santana and Dr. Danielle Thomas that was well attended and anticipated 
to be offered again in the fall. Michael gave a CCSESA Legislative update, 
which focused on the passage of the State Budget that needs to be 
approved by the legislature today.  He said that the fiscal health of the 
State of California remains strong, and that revenues have provided over 
$85.5 billion in available General Fund and Proposition 8 resources 
reflected in the following budget allocations: 


 $3.2 billion special fund for economic uncertainties 


 $1.5 billion safety net reserve 


 $9.5 billion Proposition 98 reserve 


 $23.3 billion rainy day fund 
 
Michael observed that this funding appears to be planning for 
uncertainties, and that the districts and COEs must do the same.  He 
mentioned that CCSESA is projecting a shortage of 25,000 teachers, 
10,000 administrative personnel, and 8,000 new UPK teachers.  At the 
local level, Michael said that this staffing shortage will hit our smallest 
districts and COEs the hardest.  Discussion was held on the substitute 
teacher rate of pay, and on reducing services to lessen the stress level of 
employees who are bridging the staff shortage gap.  Chuck Wayman 
reported that because of staff recruitment efforts almost all Special 
Education certificated positions are filled.  Michael also spoke about work 
with Colusa County Public Health, all districts, the County of Colusa, and 
with the Ampla Health and Health Net to provide preventative dental 
care to all second through sixth grade students within the county using 
SB HIP monies ($400,000).  Discussion was held on monies in the state 
budget for mental health.  Michael said that planning has begun for the 
fall beginning with the Welcome Back Program and other events of the 
2022‐23 school year. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – May Meeting 
Michael West reported that he met with the district Superintendents in 
May, during which Noel O’Neill, Director of Colusa County Behavioral 
Health delivered an update on Colusa County Mental Health.  Michael 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


said that the District Superintendents agreed to bringing Behavioral 
Health behaviorists to all districts and to CCOE. 
 
Ed Conrado reported that Michael was grand marshal in the 2022 Colusa 
County Fair Parade. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz delivered his June 2022 Administrative Services report to the Board 
saying that Business Services has been working on budget development, 
outgoing HR Director Serena Morrow and incoming Director Sabrina Myers have 
been cross training, Facilities Services has been working on summer projects, 
Food Services has been keeping children fed, and IAL has been busy (report to 
follow). 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
Chuck Wayman delivered his June 2022 Student Services report to the Board and 
provided an update on the mental health grant and wellness centers.  Chuck said 
that he had a planning meeting with the new Department of Behavioral Health 
Director Tony Hopson and Clinical Program Manager Mark McGregor to discuss 
training staff that Behavioral Health hired to be ready to start attending district 
professional development days in August and scheduling weekly meetings to 
discuss wellness center development.  Chuck reported on SB HIP and Anthem 
and HealthNet grant opportunities.  Chuck spoke admiringly about Lorilee Niesen 
as an advocate for the students. 


6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Vicki Markss’ 
June 2022 Children’s Services written report and she spoke about Part‐
Day sites’ summer closures and planning for the next program year.   
Discussion was held on the possibility of early closure of the Williams 
Migrant Center due to drought related agriculture issues, and on the 
status of pre‐school students adjusting to in‐classroom instruction. 


6.3.2 Educational Services – Lorilee Niesen 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Lorilee 
Niesen’s June 2022 Educational Services written report and she reported 
on the summer school students’ summer art project that was based on 
Leonardo da Vinci’s aerial screw design, on the summer school students 
displaying and selling their projects in the fair, and on their next project 
that will be an irrigation installation.  Cristy Edwards spoke on the huge 
loss of Lorilee leaving CCOE.  Discussion was held on communicating to 
the students and Mr. Kirkman the Board’s pride in their work. 


6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Jessica 
Galloway Haney’s June 2022 Special Education and SELPA written report, 
and she updated the Board on staff recruitment activities. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Alex Evans’ June 2022 
Technology Services written report, and Alex presented information on CCOE 
Technology Services’ summer projects.  These projects include CCOE phone 
system replacement, network monitoring tools migration, Windows 10 end of 
life transition to Windows 11, and Colusa County EduNet external router 
installation.  Discussion was held on the generator installation project and Alex 
said that he and the Colusa County IT department are working on installing an 
external transfer switch to allow use of a portable generator that could be stored 
at the Village.  Discussion was also held on the status of external router 
installation at the districts. 


 
4:51 Cristy Edwards left the room. 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
No report. 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action. Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve the following Consent Agenda 
items: 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the May 11, 2022, Special Meeting 
8.2 Approve Minutes of the May 11, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


No report. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported that the landscaping project in front of the Education 
Village is 85% complete, and that Lorilee Niesen continues to work on issues with 
the Division of the State Architect to move plans forward for the adult education 
facility.  Discussion was held on using preschool classrooms at the village. 


4:57 Cristy Edwards returned to the room. 
   







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  
10.3.1 2022 LCAP Performance Indicators 


Lorilee Niesen reviewed the 2022 LCAP Local Performance Priorities that 
are submitted annually. Lorilee reported on the priority development 
process and the role of this document in priority setting. She explained 
that Priority 4 is addressed, but since our student population numbers 
are too low, some of the indicators of the priorities are not reported.  
Lorilee reported on CCOE meeting state expectations and on the Healthy 
Kids Survey.  Discussion was held on optimal SWAA student enrollment 
and Lorilee believed it to be 17 in in‐class instruction and 13 in 
independent study, and she said that hiring an instructional assistant 
helped with allowing more students to participate in the classroom. 


10.3.2 2022‐23 CCOE Annual System of Support Plan 
Lorilee Niesen reported on the 2022‐23 CCOE Annual System of Support 
Plan, which is a summary of CCOE’s continuous LCAP Differentiated 
Assistance to districts (DA), for which CCOE receives monies from the 
State.  Discussion was held on how much money the State gives for DA 
($100,000 per year for WUSD and $200,000 for CCOE). 


10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item) 
Innovative Approaches to Literacy Interim Project Director Stefani Silvas Santana 
reported on grant activities, including Early Literacy Certification Cohort 2 
training with Dr. Danielle Thomas, F2B activities and story times, book 
distributions to FACs in Williams and Arbuckle, iPad lending program, gathering 
data that indicates WES students read more than two million words, and 
developing MOUs with libraries and districts for purchasing bilingual bicultural 
books.  Discussion was held on continuing the IAL program after the grant’s 
October end date, and Michael West said that CCOE will find a way to fund the 
program after that timeframe with one way being to lean more into F2B and 
iPads.  Stefani also reported that she has plans for Stonyford outreach and 
gaining connections with families.  Discussion was held on the importance of 
reading to children and the possibility of creating lending libraries for daycare 
providers. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve 2022‐23 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


Lorilee Niesen reported that she presented the 2022‐23 LCAP, to the full Board 
during their June 14, 2022, Public Hearing, and she asked if the Board had any 
additional questions regarding the Plan. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐23 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 6 


11.2 Approve 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education Budget 
Aaron Heinz reported that he presented the 2022‐23 CCOE Budget to the full 
Board during their June 14, 2022, Public Hearing, and he asked if the Board had 
any additional questions regarding the Budget.  After hearing none, Aaron 
reported that he and Angelina Guizar brought back two points from the June 14 
hearing. Regarding the 345 5th Street purchase cost analysis, Angelina reported 
that COEs do not pay property tax, and that CCOE already pays insurance and 
will build these amounts into facilities costs.  Regarding negotiations, Aaron 
presented to the Board an algebra equation that accounts for the variation of 
working days per year (185 to 230 days per year) and more than justifies the 
0.5% difference between represented and unrepresented employee salary 
increases. 
 
Charlie Morrow/Moved, Madison Martin/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education Budget. 
 
Discussion was held on the benefits of the thoroughness of the Fiscal Team’s 
budget presentation. 


11.3 Approve Board Resolution No. 21/22‐04 Colusa County Superintendent of 
Schools and the Colusa County Board of Education Regarding the 2022‐23 
Education Protection Account 
Aaron Heinz explained that the resolution provides a reporting of the Education 
Protection Account (EPA) funds that can only be used for instruction.  Discussion 
was held on the reason the EPA was less than prior, which Aaron said was due to 
fluctuations in the state budget. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve Board Resolution No. 21/22‐04 Colusa County 
Superintendent of Schools and the Colusa County Board of Education Regarding 
the 2022‐23 Education Protection Account. 


11.4 Set Board and Superintendent’s Health Dental Vision (HDV) Cap to Match CCOE 
Employees’ HDV Cap ($10,750) Effective July 1, 2022 
Serena Morrow reviewed the information that she included in the Board Packet 
regarding employee HDV benefits. 
 
Cristy Edwards/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried unanimously 
to approve setting the Board and Superintendent’s Health Dental Vision (HDV) Cap 
to match CCOE employees’ HDV Cap ($10,750), effective July 1, 2022. 


11.5 Annual Salary Review ‐ County Superintendent – Board Discussion 
Aaron Heinz proposed that he meet with two board members to discuss the 
Superintendent’s salary.  Ed Conrado and Cristy Edwards volunteered for 
Superintendent’s Salary Committee and Madison Martin volunteered to serve as 
an alternate.  Discussion was held on the need for the committee.  This item will 
be added to the July 13, 2022, Board Meeting agenda. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 7 


11.6 CCOE Universal Prekindergarten Countywide Planning and Capacity Building 
Plan 
Vicki Markss reported on the purpose of the plan, which indicates the beginning 
phase of the plan for supporting the districts, including training for TK and Pre‐K 
teachers.  UPK will be added to future Board agendas under Standing Items. 


11.7 Public Disclosure of the 2022‐23 Negotiated Agreement Between the Colusa 
County Superintendent of Schools and the Educators of Colusa County Office of 
Education (ECCOE) 
Michael West explained that this document discloses to the Board and to the 
public the negotiated agreement between CCOE and the Educators of Colusa 
County Office of Education (ECCOE). 


11.8 Public Disclosure of the 2022‐23 Negotiated Agreement Between the Colusa 
County Superintendent of Schools and the  Colusa County Educational Support 
Professionals (CCESP) 
Michael West explained that this document discloses to the Board and to the 
public the negotiated agreement between CCOE and the Colusa County 
Education Services Professionals (CCESP). 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Superintendent’s Salary 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
July 13, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Brenda Miller, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


 


CCESP  Colusa County Educational Support Professionals 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CCSESA  California County Superintendents Educational Services Association 


COE  County Office of Education 


CTE  Career Technical Education 


DA  Differentiated Assistance 


ECCOE  Educators of Colusa County Office of Education 


EPA  Education Protection Account 


F2B  Footsteps to Brilliance 


FAC  Family Action Center 


HDV  Health, Dental, & Vision (in terms of insurance) 


IAL  Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


IT  Information Technology 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


MOU  Memorandum of Understanding 


Pre‐K  Pre‐Kindergarten 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


TK  Transitional Kindergarten 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


WES  Williams Elementary School 


WUSD  Williams Unified School District 


 







Page 1 of 5 


 
P.O. Box 720720, Sacramento, CA 94229-0720 |Phone: (916) 795-0810 | Fax: (916) 795-3005 
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) | TTY: (877) 249-7442 | www.calpers.ca.gov/sssa 
 


June 7, 2022 CalPERS ID No.: 7507058928 


Lisa Knight 
Accounting Specialist II 
Colusa County Schools 
345 5TH ST STE A 
COLUSA, CA 95932-2445 


Dear Lisa Knight, 


Thank you for contacting the State Social Security Administrator’s Office (State Administrator) 
regarding Social Security coverage for your agency. 


Based on the information provided by the agency in the Coverage Questionnaire, the Colusa 
County Schools desires to conduct a majority vote election for employee social security benefits.  


In a majority vote election, each employee who is a member of the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System will vote in the election. If a majority of the members vote in favor of Social 
Security coverage, all employees occupying positions covered under the retirement system will be 
covered under Social Security, including those who voted "no."  


The first step is for the Colusa County Schools to adopt a resolution to request permission to 
conduct an election among eligible members of the California Public Employees' Retirement 
System. To do so, please complete and return the enclosed resolution and certification. 


These documents should not be modified in any way as only the content included in the 
documents provided by this office will be accepted. 


If you have any questions regarding the enclosed information, call us at (916) 795-0810. 
Sincerely, 


Trevor Gohl 
State Social Security Administrator Program 


Enclosures 


  







Page 2 of 5 SOCIAL SECURITY MAJORITY VOTE RESOLUTION 


RESOLUTION       


 WHEREAS, Colusa County Office Of Education hereinafter designated as "Public Agency", desires 


to include services performed by its employees in positions covered by California Public Employees' 


Retirement System in the California State Social Security Agreement of March 9, 1951, providing for the 


coverage of public employees under the old age, survivors, disability and health insurance system 


established by the Federal Social Security Act, as amended; and 


 WHEREAS, State and Federal laws require, as a condition of such coverage, that an election first 


be authorized by the Board of Administration, Public Employees' Retirement System, and conducted 


among the "eligible employees" (as defined in Section 218(d)(3) of the Social Security Act) of the Public 


Agency; and 


 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the "Public Agency" now designate any classes of positions 


covered by said retirement system which it desires to exclude from coverage under said insurance 


system; 


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Administration, Public Employees' 


Retirement System be, and hereby is requested to authorize the foregoing election; and 


  







Page 3 of 5 SOCIAL SECURITY MAJORITY VOTE RESOLUTION 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon receipt of authorization from the Board of Administration, 


an election shall be conducted in accordance with the requirements of Section 218(d) of the Social 


Security Act, and applicable State and Federal laws and regulations;  


that such election shall be held on the question of whether service in positions covered by said 


retirement system should be excluded from or included under an agreement under the insurance 


system established under the Social Security Act, as hereinbefore provided, with such  


coverage effective as to services performed on and after May 1, 1980; and 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following classes of positions covered by said retirement 


system of the "Public Agency" shall be excluded from coverage under said agreement: 


1. All services excluded from coverage under the agreement by Section 218 of the Social 


Security Act; and 


2. Services excluded by option of the Public Agency (Check a or b; fill in b if checked): 


 a. No optional exclusions desired. 


 b. Service performed: Elected Officials, Student Services 
  







Page 4 of 5 SOCIAL SECURITY MAJORITY VOTE RESOLUTION 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that not less than ninety days' notice of such election be given to all 


"eligible employees" as hereinabove provided; and that Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent is hereby 


designated and appointed to conduct such election on behalf of the "Public Agency" in accordance with 


law, regulations, and this resolution, including the giving of proper notice thereof to all such "eligible 


employees"; and  


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with respect to eligible members thereof, the benefits and 


contributions of the said retirement system shall not be modified in any way and 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Public Agency will pay and reimburse the State at such time 


and in such amounts as may be determined by the State the approximate cost of any and all work and 


services relating to such election. 


Aaron Heinz  
Presiding Officer 


Colusa County Office Of Education  
Official Name of Public Agency 


       
Date 


  







Page 5 of 5 SOCIAL SECURITY MAJORITY VOTE RESOLUTION 


CERTIFICATION 


I, Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent of the Colusa County Office Of Education, State of California, do 


hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution No. _____ adopted by the 


County Board of Education of the Colusa County Office Of Education at the regular/special meeting held 


on the ____ day of      , 2022, as the same appears of record in my office.  


Signature 


Deputy Superintendent 
Title 


Date 







California School Boards Association 


cskoa9 
June 8, 2022 


Superintendent and Board President 
Colusa COE 
345 5th St., Ste. A 
Colusa, CA, 95932 


Vernon M. Billy 
CSBA CEO & Executive Director 


Dr. Susan Heredi 
CSBA President 


Dear Superintendent and Board President of Colusa COE: 


Please find your enclosed invoice for your 2022-23 CSBA membership dues. As we have worked together over the last 
two years to navigate the pandemic and the unprecedented challenges that have come with it, the efforts of Colusa COE 
and all CSBA members have been instrumental in our success. We greatly appreciate your membership in CSBA and the 
difference it makes for California's public schools, and we look forward to our continued partnership. 


In this mailing, you will find the following documents:  


• Invoice for your 2022-23 CSBA membership dues and CCBE membership dues. 
Your membership in CSBA allows you to take advantage of a host of CSBA's optional subscription services. 


• Invoice for optional subscription payments, as listed below: 
CSBA Educational Legal Alliance (ELA) dues (\\ \\ .csba.orL  el  ). 
GAMUT subscription dues (Policy, Policy Plus and/or Meetings, as applicable, for current subscribers). 
Online Learning Center subscription renewal (for current subscribers). 


All CSBA members also have the option to subscribe to our ever-expanding Online Learning Center. 
Your cost for a 2022-23 individual subscription would be $300, or you may purchase access for your entire board and 
superintendent for $1,500. Please visit  olc.csba.orL  to subscribe today! 


As a CSBA member, you also have access to a litany of resources, tools and information for school governance leaders. 
You also have the opportunity to access an expansive slate of workshops, trainings, and events including our 2023 
Coast2Coast advocacy event in Washington, D.C., our flagship 2022 Annual Education Conference in San Diego in 
December (ieL.csba.) and the 2022 Leadership Institute: Leadership in a time of chaos, change and opportunity 
on July 22-23 in Los Angeles ( i.csba.(0. CSBA members may now also subscribe to our new CSBA Legal Services 


 ), offering expert advice and guidance from attorneys specializing in education law. 


CSBA is your organization, and we encourage you to contact us with your member needs!  


CSBA's Director of Membership, Aaron Davis, can be reached at (916) 669-3274 or _Ida\ is(a csba.on-2, if you have 
questions about your membership or the enclosed invoice(s). 


Your CSBA Regional Director, providing leadership and support in your area (CSBA Region 4), is Renee Nash of 
Eureka Union School District. 


Your local CSBA Public Affairs & Community Engagement Representative (PACER), CSBA's liaison to local school 
and county boards of education, key decision-makers and the community-at-large, is Susanne Baremore, 
sbaremore(tiicsba.orLI.  


Thank you again for your membership in CSBA and for all that you do to ensure a high-quality education for every 
student. 


Sincerely, 


3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 I (800) 266-3382  1 www.csba.org  


11.2







California School Boards Association 
(916) 371-4691 


cs13a9 Please refer to your invoice number and customer 
number in all communications regarding this invoice. 


Invoice Number Invoice Date 
INV-60494-52N9X2 5/25/2022 


Bill To: 
Colusa COE 
146 7th St 
Colusa, CA 95932-2432 
United States 


PO # 


Ship To: 
Colusa COE 
345 5th St., Ste. A 
Colusa, CA 95932 
United States 


Product Code Description Unit Price Quantity Extended Terms 
Price 


CSBA CSBA Membership ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023) $2,941.00 1.00 $2,941.00 


CCBE CCBE Membership ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023) $839.00 1.00 $839.00 


ELA ELA Membership ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023) $735.00 1.00 $735.00 


Dues not processed before September 15 will result in a disruption of CSBA services. 
Officers or employees of LEAs that have not paid dues by September 15 will not be 
granted access to CSBA's Annual Education Conference and Trade Show. AEC 
registrations made absent membership dues will be canceled on September 15. 
Registrants will be refunded, minus a processing fee, and hotel reservations canceled 
on September 16. 


Total Invoice: $4,515.00 Total Paid: so oo Balance Due: $4,515.00 


   


PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT 


    


csba 


  


California School Boards Association 


Customer Number Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms Balance Due 


100004 INV-60494-S2N9X2 05/25/2022 $4,515.00 


Make checks payable to: 
California School Boards Association - CSB (6744) 
c/o West America Bank 
P.O. Box 1450 
Suisun City, CA 94585-4450 


Bill To: 


Colusa COE 
146 7th St 
Colusa, CA 95932-2432 
United States 







California School Boards Association 
(916) 371-4691 


csba9 Please refer to your invoice number and customer 
number in all communications regarding this invoice. 


Invoice Number Invoice Date 
INV-62412-L8G9Q1 5/25/2022 


Bill To: 
Colusa COE 
146 7th St 
Colusa, CA 95932-2432 
United States 


PO # 


Ship To: 
Colusa COE 
345 5th St., Ste. A 
Colusa, CA 95932 
United States 


Product Code Description Unit Price Quantity Extended Terms 
Price 


GAMUT/POLICY Gamut Policy ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023) $2,525.00 1.00 $2,525.00 Net 30 


Have you renewed your CSBA Membership for 2022/2023? Only CSBA members 
enjoy exclusive access to GAMUT and our valuable trainings and services. Don't 
forget to renew your CSBA membership by September 15 to maintain uninterrupted 
access to GAMUT. 


Total Invoice: $2,525.00 Total Paid: so.o0 Balance Due: $2,525.00 


PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT 


csba4;California School Boards Association 


Customer Number Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms Balance Due 


100004 INV-62412-L8G9Q1 


Make checks payable to: 
California School Boards Association - CSB (6744) 
c/o West America Bank 
P.O. Box 1450 
Suisun City, CA 94585-4450 


05/25/2022 Net 30 


Bill To: 


Colusa COE 
146 7th St 
Colusa, CA 95932-2432 
United States 


$2,525.00 







CALIFORNIA COUNTY 
BOARDS OF EDUCATION 
A 'VOtC6 for t'AiLatcon 


Benefits of Membership 


California County Boards of Education (CCBE) membership gives county board members access 


to resources that help them fulfill their unique and complex governance and leadership roles. 


CCBE is here to help its members, whether a member has been part of the education community 


for many years or is just starting. CCBE understands that support is necessary for its members to 


make thoughtful decisions that result in increased student achievement. CCBE is an essential part 


of our state's K-I2 education leadership — a dynamic network of members maximizing educational 


opportunities for all and providing a voice for county boards at the state and federal levels. 


Membership to the California County Boards of Education (CCBE) is composed of only member 


county boards, including those that are both county and district boards. Membership is based on 


the fiscal year, starting July I, and ending June 30. Membership in the California School Boards 


Association (CSBA) is a requisite to CCBE membership. 


The benefits of membership far outweigh the annual cost of membership and allow CCBE to 


continue to provide these services while covering operational costs. To learn more about CCBE, 


please view the CCBE President's video at www.theccbe.orgimembership. 


Below are the benefits you receive as part of your membership in CCBE:  


Advocacy efforts: CCBE raises public awareness of important public education issues and 


reviews and takes positions on proposed state and federal legislation that affects county members 


and county offices of education. 


Policy services: CCBE in collaboration with CSBA, provides a series of sample board policies for 


use by county offices of education that reflect recent legislation, court decisions and educational 


trends. These sample policies are available through CSBA's Gamut Online and are continuously 


updated throughout the year in a joint effort between CCBE members and CSBA. 


Professional development: CCBE offers specific training for newly elected and first-term 


county board members as well as continued professional development opportunities for veteran 


members. In addition, CCBE provides county board members with the opportunity to focus on 


specific county issues, leadership development and network with other county board members at 


its Annual Conference. 


Communications: CCBE provides its members with a County Perspective section in CSBA's 


monthly California School News publication, CCBE website, and an electronic directory updated 


each spring containing contact information for CCBE, CSBA and CCSESA leadership and county 


office of education board members and superintendents. 


General Membership: The General Membership meets twice a year where member counties 


receive reports from CCBE's committees and leadership, initiate, review, amend and adopt 


organizational bylaws, policies, goals, objectives and resolutions, and elect nominating committee 


members and CCBE officers. Meetings are open to all county member boards that have paid in full 


the annual CSBA and CCBE membership dues. 


3251 Beacon Boulevard I West Sacramento, CA 956911 (916) 669-3281 I Fax (916) 371-3407 I www.theccbe.org  







CSBA's Education Legal Alliance 


Fighting for 
public schools 


since 1992 


Who we are Recent Activities 


The California School Boards Association's 
Education Legal Alliance is a consortium of school 
districts, county offices of education, and Regional 
Occupational Centers/Programs that have 
voluntarily joined together for the past 29 years to 
create a po7,in,rNl force to pursue and defend 


a broad spectrum of statewide public education 
interests before state and federal courts, state 
agencies and the Legislature, 


/1  What we do 


Initiate litigation on issues of statewide importance, 
such as Proposition 98 funding 


File amicus briefs and letters supporting school 
districts and county offices of education on issues 
of statewide importance to public schools 


Advocate for education-related legislation 


Provide information to members on ELA issues 


How we work 


An advisory committee of experienced school law 
attorneys assists in providing legal analysis and 
recommendations for EL.A. involvement to the 
Steering Committee. 


ELA involvement is reviewed by a broad-based 
Steering Committee consisting of school board 
members, superintendents, and statewide 
education leaders. 


Hundreds of Millions of Dollars Saved for School Districts: 
in recent years, the ELA three lawsuits brought 
against the State -  CSBA v. Cohen L CEPA v. Cohen II, and GEM 


Bosler — resulting in repayment of $686 million to California 
public schools for underpayment in prior years. The ELA 
will continue to fight to ensure public schools receive all the  
funding they are entitled to, and to block any manipulation o 
Proposition 98 funds. 


Amicus Support:  The :,LIL\,'s amic us work ensures courts 
understand the impact their decision will have on districts and, 


county offices of education, throughout the state, includi - 


» Brennon B. V. 1,1lest Contra Costa USD: protecting LEAs against 
excessive damages awards under the misapplication of the Unruh 
Act, which aims to protect individuals from discrimination by 


"business establishments" 


» CP V Walnut v Fremont USD: ensuring LEAs can assess 
appropriate developer fees to build and modernize 
school facilities 


» Gram ford v Commission on Professional Competence of 


Jurupa USD: protecting LEAs' ability to make appropriate 
school staffing decisions when staff display immoral conduct 


» Gordon v LAUSD: fighting unreasonable attorney's fees in 
special education litigation against LEAs 


THANK YOU 
for your support! 


Your annual contribution to Education Legal Alliance ensures 
that we can continue this vital work. For more information 
about your membership, please contact the CSBA legal 
department at  (800) 266-3382  or  legal@csba.org. 


csbacti California School Boards Association, Education Legal Alliance 
3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.csba.org/ELA  







CSBA 


20 
22 


Leadership 
Institute 


"Leadership in a time of chaos, 
change and opportunity" is coming 
to downtown L.A.,  July 22-23! 


li.csba.org  


Thank you for your dedication 


to your community and to 


California's public schools. 


Together 
we forge ahead 
California schools continue to face myriad challenges in 2022  — many stemming from more than two 
years of the COVID-19 pandemic. As schools throughout the state continue to meet these challenges 
head-on, CSBA continues its tireless and dedicated work to support our local governance teams with: 


ADVOCACY 


2022 COAST2COAST FEDERAL ADVOCACY TRIP:  CSBA's inaugural 


advocacy trip to Washington, D.C., was held April 24-27, in partnership 


with the Association of California School Administrators (ACSA). CSBA and 


ACSA members attended three days of meetings, which included members 


of Congress and their staff on Capitol Hill, advocating in support of key 


issues such as special education funding, improved access to mental 


health services, child nutrition, broadband access, teacher short-


ages and the Secure Rural Schools program. CSBA will host Coast-


2Coast in Washington, D.C., again in 2023. 


2022 LEGISLATIVE ACTION WEEK:  More than 370 CSBA members 


attended meetings in March with 104 California legislators and their staff 


during CSBA's flagship statewide advocacy event (held virtually for the 


second time). At a critical time in the legislative process, these important 


meetings generated increased awareness and support from legislators on key 


issues and directly helped to advance CSBA's 2022-23 state budget priorities. 


STATE BUDGET 2022-23:  Three priority CSBA issues were included in the 


May Budget Revision: 


CSBA and ACSA's joint COVID attendance relief proposal, provid-


ing fiscal protections for schools that experienced significant attendance 


declines in the current school year due to surges caused by the delta 


and omicron COVID-19 variants, protecting schools from losses of 


approximately $3.3 billion dollars. 


A base funding increase of $2.1 billion (3.3 percent) in ongoing 


Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) above COLA for school districts 


and another $101.2 million for county offices of education. 


An $8 billion Discretionary Block Grant, allocated on a per-ADA 


basis, allowing LEAs receive and expend funding based on their own 


individual priorities. 


STATE BUDGET 2021-22:  CSBA successfully advocated for several priorities 


in the current enacted state budget, including the elimination of all appor-


tionment deferrals, a full two-year enhanced compounded COLA (5.07 


percent) for LCFF and a two-year COLA (4.05 percent) for special education. 


California School Boards Association 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 vvm.N.csba.org  







2022 SPONSORED LEGISLATION:  CSBA has introduced four sponsored 


bills in 2022: 


ASSEMBLY BILL 2933 (O'DONNELL)  would fully fund home-to-


school transportation enabling LEAs to transport all children. This bill 


would reimburse schools for 100 percent of their actual expenses, 


reflect regional cost differentials and provide for future program growth. 


AB 1609 (MURATSUCHI)  would provide critical relief statewide for 


LEAs that have experienced a drop in average daily attendance 


related to the COVID-19 pandemic. 


AB 2584 (BERMAN)  would help ensure information provided to voters 


by recall proponents and election officials meets standards for accu-


racy and truthfulness. 


SENATE BILL 1061 (LAIRD)  would update the voter signature 


requirements, petition information and the timing of a special 


election for a voter-driven effort to fill a vacancy on school district 


governing boards. 


— Both AB 2584 and SB 1061 would require total estimated election 


costs and costs on a per-student basis to be expressed on the peti-


tion, and would help reduce costs and improve voter participation. 


NEW!  CSBA District 
and County Office of 
Education Legal Services 


CSBA members now have the 


opportunity to subscribe to CSBA 


Legal Services, receiving expert legal 


advice and guidance from experienced 


attorneys specializing in education 


law for California school districts and 


county offices of education. 


Visit legalservices.csba.org  


MEMBER SERVIcES, RESOURCES AND TRAININGS 4 


UNIVERSAL TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN:  CSBA's April 


7 webinar, "The ABCs of UTK — Planning for Universal Transi-


tional Kindergarten in Your District," was produced along with 


a new research and policy brief, Advancing Universal Transi-


tional Kindergarten — Questions for School Board Members 


and a pair of case studies on UTK (www.csba.orq/utk). 


CLIMATE CHANGE:  CSBA Climate Change Task Force 


Report: Recommendations and strategies for California pub-


lic schools to address the climate crisis, released in May 2022, 


extensively details how climate change is affecting California 


schools and how local boards are responding, along with the 


Task Force's key policy recommendations for addressing the 


climate crisis (www.csba.org/climatechange).  


SCHOOL CLOSURE GUIDE:  CSBA released a 2021-22 guide 


to school closures and hosted a January webinar "2021-22 


Form J-13A and Staffing Shortage Consultation Process."  


EDUCATION WORKFORCE HOUSING:  A new report, Edu-


cation Workforce Housing in California: Developing the 21st 


Century Campus provides an extensive review of the need for 


public education workforce housing and recommendations to 


advance housing solutions on land currently owned by LEAs 


(www.csba.orq/workforcehousinq). 


EQUITY NETWORK:  CSBA hosted a second offering of 


CSBA's Equity Network Training in 2022 after debuting 


the training last year, providing a platform for trustees and 


superintendents to collaborate and build capacity to govern 


through an equity lens (www.csba.org/equitytraining).  


STUDENT BOARD MEMBERS:  A new summer training for 


student board members, focusing on the roles and responsi-


bilities of student members, governance, communication and 


the Brown Act is now available. 


Renew your CSBA membership for 2022-23. 


For more information, please contact CSBA's Director of Membership Aaron Davis 


at 916-669-3274 or adavis@csba.org  I  www.csba.org  


%.1 California School Boards Association 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 www.csba.org  







CSBA 


%0GAMUTrneetings 


     


ir 


 


• • ,411.111.1014111151111. • 


    


  


ITIS IIVIE 
TO GO 


PAPERLESS.  


  


      


11111111111111  ll' 


     


> > > 


   


   


*PP NEVER BE DEPENDENT ON A COPY MACHINE again to 


produce board meeting packets. Packed with time-saving features, 


GAMUT Meetings paperless board meeting management software 


helps you streamline meeting preparation and provide easy and 


secure access to meeting materials. 


roe.% 
WOO 


 


  


   


Features indude: 


 


Multiple Meeting Types: Manage all your 


meetings types in one convenient location 


Enhanced Printing Feature: One-click 


printing of your entire board packet, 


including attachments 


  


Secure Remote Access: Develop and manage 
meetings from remote locations 


Personal Notes: Create personalized, private 


notes on individual agenda items 


  


      


       


    


Roles and Permissions: Streamline meeting 
preparation and approval 


Meeting Minutes: Create and deliver meeting 


minutes and record votes 


     


  


Advanced Search: Search meetings and 


quickly sort by meeting type, date and more 


Enhanced Agenda Workflow: 
Manage the routing of agenda items for 


item preparation, review and approval 


 


      


   


Safety and Security: Create public or private 
meetings and limit item visibility by role 


 


      


Subscribe today! To learn more or schedule a free demo, please call (800) 266-3382 or email gamut@csba.org. 


California School Boards Association I www.csba.org  







GAMUT  Policy 


The most comprehensive set of 
sample school policies in California. 


Board policies and administrative regulations 


can be hard to keep track of when you're 


busy working on strategic initiatives. CSBA's 


GAMUT Policy offers quick access to more 


than 650 sample board policies, regulations, 


bylaws and their legal references. Email 


notifications alert you when the CSBA Sample 


Policy Manual has been updated, 


CSBA's Sample Policy Manual 


Access to all board policies, administrative 


regulations, exhibits and board bylaws 


developed by CSBA policy manual 


consultants with expertise in researching 


and writing policy. All documents are 


reviewed by CSBA's legal department and 


law firm business affiliates. 


>> Legal references 


Link policies directly to related legal 


references and empower stakeholders to 


investigate questions on their own. 


Advanced search 


Search all policies to quickly get to the 


information you need. 


CSBA 


tiOGAMUTpolicy 
Easy-to-use solutions for your policy needs. 


GAM 


Subscribers to GAMUT Policy have the 
option to upgrade to GAMUT Policy Plus, 
a service that makes managing your local educational 


agency's policies even easier. Over the years, many districts 


have asked for the ability to manage their policies in 


GAMUT. Now they can with GAMUT Policy Plus, which 


allows LEAs to edit, upck-Ite and post 'their policies directly. 


All GAMUT Policy features, plus: 


>> Translate policies into more than 90 languages with 
one click 


>> Easily incorporate CSBA updates 


>> Edit policies directly in GAMUT with tracked changes 


>> Submit policy questions and drafts for review directly 
to CSBA 


>> Post adopted policies directly to GAMUT in real time 


>> Customize your GAMUT site to match the look and feel 
of your LEA's webs ite 


>> Eliminate posting delays 


>> Make custom printouts for individual policies or your 
entire policy manual 


>> Create and host your own library of documents (e.g., 
online student handbook) 


>> Integrate polices directly into your meeting agendas 
with GAMUT Meetings 


>> For safety and security, restrict access to draft policies 
with permissions for public or private access. 


>> And so much more! 


For more information on GAMUT policy services please 
contact policy@csbaorg 







csbav 


:7=400 414 , 


• 


MN 


Ai- To schedule a tutorial of our 
Resource Library follow the QR Code. 


III • 
• US 


MO 


Va. 


Come to the 
table prepared. 
Sign up for Legal Services and join the other CSBA 
members who already have access to CSBA's 
Resource Library — the only online repository of 
documents designed to help you at the bargaining table: / 


Over 5,000 collective bargaining agreements, MOUs, 


and salary schedules 


A bargaining edge in labor negotiations 


An essential tool for competitive hiring and recruitment 


24/7 access to the information your district needs, 


when you need it 


Search our growing library, which indudes: 


TOPICS 


First Amendment Charter Schools COVID-19 


Special Education Brown Act Governance 


Conflict of Interest Budget Layoffs 


Collective Bargaining Facilities Equity 


Staff Discipline CPRA Finance 


Student Discipline Contracts Unions  


DOCUMENT TYPES 


CBAs Legal Guidance 


MOUs Legal Updates 


Salary Schedules Publications 


Case Updates Templates 


Legal Alerts Webinars 


legalservices.csba.org  


41W  CSBA District and County Office of Education 


LEGAL  services 
©2022 California School Boards Association 06/2022 







s 


a 
- 


Learn on  your 
schedule. 


ONLINE LEARNING FOR SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS 


SBA's.  Online Learnin Center offers 24/7/365 access  • to a wide variety of topics 


affecting school board members. Choose from topics including a 15-minute Brown Act course, 


strategic budgeting and planning, advocacy and educational equity. 


With more than 175 courses available — and new topics added regularly — you are sure to 
find the right fit for your training needs. Visit  www.csba.orgionlinelearning to view our full 
list of courses. 


" 


, • • 


• 


Try a new learning experience today.  Subscribe to CSBA's Online 
Learning Center! csba.orgionlinetearning 


4,401' 


CS 
h001.1 


4it 


05/2022 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, August 10, 2022 
 
TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 
 
PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 
 
NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


 
  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 


located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


 
  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School  information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No June Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 
6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss  information 







Colusa County Board of Education 
August 10, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 


        DECISION 


6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn  information 
6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2022, Public Hearing  action 


8.2 Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 


8.3 Approve Minutes of the July 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item)  information 


10.5 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Board Resolution 22/23‐01 Authorizing an Employee  action 


Election for those Positions Covered by  California Public 
Employee Retirement System (CalPERS) to also be Covered by 
Federal Social Security 


11.2 Approve CSBA Dues    action 


11.3 Approve Setting the County Superintendent Salary  action 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
September 14, 2022, 4:00 pm 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







6.1.1







  6.3.1 


  


CCOE Board of Education Report – Children’s Services 


Vicki Markss, Director                                                                  July 2022        


Meetings, Trainings, and Professional Development: 


 Weekly meetings with Executive Team. 
 CDE/OHS Weekly Webinars. 
 CCSESA. 
 Office Team/Recruitment/Budget meetings. 
 One-on-One meetings with Executive Team and Deputy Superintendent. 
 Meeting with CDE/OHS Consultants. 
 Region Cluster Meeting. 
 QRIS Keys to Quality. 
 Parent Café Parenting Training. 
 Professional Development Training for providers. 
 Leadership Team Retreat. 
 In-Service & Pre-Service Planning. 


Grant Opportunities:   


 CDE-CSPP California State Preschool Expansion Grant submitted. 


School Readiness: 


 Universal Prekindergarten (UPK) Planning and P3-Alignment, planning for transition. 
 Planning for new program year. 
 Classroom Orientations. 


Family Engagement and Community Partnerships: 


 Ongoing recruitment for new program year. 
 Collaboration with Maxwell Elementary to support preschool services. 


 


 


 


 


 







Educational Services Board Report 


August 2022 


Alternative Education 


S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


• The 2022/2023 school year starts on 8/10/2022.


• SWAA will be conducting student registration and ILP meetings on 8/8/2022 and 8/9/2022.


• Douglas Horton has been hired as the new SWAA teacher and he will start his 2022/2023 assignment on


8/2/2022.


Colusa County Adult School 


• CNA classes are in full swing. The cohort of 11 people is now completing the clinical portion of the


program. Graduation is set to occur on 8/19/2022 at 4:30 pm.


• Online registration for orientation for all classes will be available beginning on 8/1/2022.


• Classes will begin next month on 9/6/2022.


Farm to School 


• Tanner Bloom has been working on constructing gardening beds at Williams Elementary School, Egling


Middle School Maxwell Elementary School, and Arbuckle Elementary School. This includes the


installation of irrigation systems at each district’s gardening bed.


Curriculum and Instruction 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 


• Support will continue for Williams Upper Elementary School for the 2022-23 school year.  Meetings


will be conducted in the fall with the superintendent of Williams Unified School District to facilitate the


ongoing support.


Differentiated Assistance (DA) 


• Collaborative meetings will be scheduled with all of the districts to continue support.


• CCOE Ed Services Staff will continue attending SARB and DART meetings to assist in supporting


student attendance.


Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


• LCAP documents have been submitted to CCOE for review.


• The review is in process and ongoing.


• CCOE LCAP was returned, and the changes suggested were amended and resubmitted.


SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice) 


• SEL CoP has been suspended through the summer and will resume this fall.


Prevention Services 


Early Mental Health Initiative (Second Step) 


• Prevention Services is in the process of organizing the Second Step program for the 2022/2023 school


year. We will be advertising to fill a third child aide position, who will provide Second Step instruction


at the Children’s Centers.


Foster Youth 


• Title IV-E quarter-four invoice has been submitted to DHHS for reimbursement.


6.3.2







• Prevention Services is working on the Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program Expenditure Report 


and the Additional Direct Services Funds (AB130) Expenditure Report, which covers January 2022- 


June 2022. The reports are due to the California Department of Education by 7/29/2022. 


 


Homeless/McKinney-Vento  


• Prevention Services is completing the Education for Homeless Children and Youth Expenditure Report 


and End of Year Report, which covers January 2022 – June 2022. The expenditure report is due by 


7/31/2022, and the end-of-year report is due by 9/15/2022 The American Rescue Plan I/II also has 


expenditure reports, which are due by 7/31/2022. 


• Prevention Services attended the California Muti-Tiered System of Support conference. From 7/12/2022 


to 7/14/2022. 


 


Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) 


• Prevention Services has revised their Brief Intervention curriculum protocols for the 2022/2023 school 


year.  


• Prevention Services will be working on all end-of-year reports for all three TUPE grants within the 


program.  


 


Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) 


• The 2021-2022 Quarter 4 progress report has been submitted to the Department of Justice for review and 


approval.  


 







  6.3.3 


Colusa County Office of Education 


SELPA/Special Education Board Report 


August 1, 2022 


Special Education Report 


1. Staffing 
a. Specialists 


i. Hired for next year: Educational Behavior Analyst, Occupational Therapist, 
Speech and Language Pathologist, School Psychologist, Mental Health Clinician 


ii. Needed: 1 Speech and Language Specialist 
b. Teachers 


i. Hired for next year: 1 teacher for Egling, 1 teacher Burchfield, 1 teacher 
Williams Elementary 


ii. Needed:: 1 Teacher Williams Elementary, 1 Johnson Junior High, 1 Maxwell High 
iii. No applicants pending 8/1/2022 
iv. Working with 2 staffing agencies currently 


c. Paraeducator openings – 7 openings 
i. Hired 5 paras 
ii. Hired 2 substitute paras 
iii. Hiring Fair in Arbuckle in September 


 
2. CAPTAIN (California Autism Professional Training and Information Network) 


a. Our current team will be continuing next year 
b. PLN focus on autism and mental health  


 
2. PENT 


a. Our current team will be continuing next year 
 


CCOE SELPA 


1. Grants 


a. Learning Recovery Grant Expenditures – no new reports 


b. ADR grant expenditures – ADR training at all SELPA day 8/3 


c. Educator Effectiveness – touch math, SANDI trainings planned for fall 


2. CAC policies and procedures are being updated  


a. Meetings planned for September 21, November 9, February 8, May 10 


State SELPA 


1. Next State SELPA meeting 9/8 and 9/9 – San Diego  







  6.4 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report August 10, 2022 


 


We have been completing our annual licensing and support contract renewals for the 
year.  This includes Erate switch purchases and server replacements.   
 
We are still waiting for CUSD Administration to evaluate our plans for the fourth EduNet 
radio near the golf course.  We have received and provided quotes for the telephone 
pole and equipment installation.     
 
The PJUSD external routers on students’ homes will resume as planned when school 
returns.  We have been working over the summer to streamline all connections for the 
established students. 
 
Our CCOE phone system (Mitel 5000) will reach its end of life shortly.  The purchase 
was made in July of 2022.  Recently we found that equipment supply chain issues may 
delay this install.  Equipment is scheduled to arrive in early August.  We have started 
the project management phase of planning the deployment with the vendor.  We have 
been working to setup the e911 compliance for the new laws that require phone 
locations. 
 
We have been deploying all department computer replacements with Windows 11 and 
working out the kinks of the new operating system with our staff. 
 
We have started the process of installing Datto to monitor our servers on our network. 
 
We are in the process of setting up Aruba Central to manage our switches on our 
network. 
 
We have upgraded our backup software “Veeam” to the latest version and ensured that 
all backups are working properly.   
 
We are continuing to work with the County of Colusa to create generator options for our 
datacenter to power the equipment for the schools in the event of a power outage.   
 
We have been testing our cloud Active Directory Domain Controller in Azure to 
authenticate Aeries if CCOE internet access was offline.  We are fine tuning its results 
for roll out. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Public Hearing – June 14, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Angelina Guizar, Aaron Heinz, Tina Maxwell, Serena Morrow, 
Sabrina Myers, Lorilee Niesen, and Chuck Wayman 


President Brenda Miller called the Public Hearing on the 2022‐23 Local Control Accountability 
Plan and Proposed 2022‐23 CCOE Budget (Including Education Protection Account) to order at 
4:01 p.m. 


Lorilee Niesen reported on the 2022‐23 LCAP, which was written with input from stakeholders, 
students, and parents and included a budget overview for parents, annual updates to the 2021‐
22 LCAP, the Local Control Continuity Plan, a summary of both annual updates, a narrative, 
expenditure tables, and plan instructions.  Discussion was held on the number of students 
enrolled, local priorities that will be presented during the June 15, 2022, Regular Board 
Meeting, on the goal that has the greatest impact on students (Goal 3 ‐ Develop and implement 
a multi‐tiered system of support in collaboration with parents and partner agencies that 
improves social emotional health and student engagement), the probability of growing 
Independent Study enrollment, on working with districts to get students enrolled in SWAA 
before they are expelled, on the percentage of students who are considered low income (85%), 
differences between last year’s planned expenditures and the actual expenditures, and 
increasing parent attendance at meetings.  Lorilee spoke about the ability to change the LCAP 
as opposed to the historical three‐year rigid plan and about the plan being a living document. 


Aaron Heinz thanked Lorilee for her hard work on the LCAP and he reported on the 2022‐23 
Proposed Budget, beginning with Michael West’s memo to the Board that highlighted CCOE will 
receive more monies than ever, but costs will increase as well.  Aaron reviewed the Budget 
Certification that also provided a summary of Criteria and Standards, the Workers’ 
Compensation Certification, and the Average Daily Attendance form.  Discussion was held on the 
glossary that can be found beginning on page 138 of the budget.  Aaron went on to review the 
General Fund Financial Assumptions that anticipate any fund increases and/or decreases (e.g., 
the end of IAL grant, the possible purchase of the 345 5th Street Colusa building, LCFF and funds 
for Differentiated Assistance (DA) support).  Discussion was held on the property purchase 
including economic factors on the softening of appraised property values, the building 
accommodating future growth, adding other factors to the financial analysis (property taxes, 
maintenance, insurance, upgrades to the building), the two properties as separate parcels and 
purchases, and the timeline of bringing the purchase to the board.  Aaron presented information 
on the Indirect Cost Rate of 7.97%.  Discussion was held on indirect costs and special education.  
Aaron provided detailed information on the General Fund/County School Service Fund (Fund 01) 
that provided a snapshot of general fund 2021‐22 estimated actuals and 2022‐23 budget, 
changes in revenues, and a capital outlay increase due to the building purchase.  Discussion was 


8.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


held on funds that will be used to purchase the property.  Aaron continued his review of Fund 01 
by reporting on CCOE’s 5% Reserve for Economic Uncertainties vs. the State required reserve of 
4%.  Discussion was held on expiration of the IAL grant and finding similar grants, certificated 
staff salary expenditures decrease as result of vacant positions, the solar array payoff, the 
community school set‐aside, CalPERS/CalSTRS ongoing costs, and the history of Special Reserve 
Fund 17.  Aaron spoke about the Multiyear Projections, which is a combined report of 
unrestricted and restricted monies for the upcoming year and two out years, and he reviewed 
the Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (combined, 
restricted, and unrestricted).  He then reported on Adult Education Fund 11, Child Development 
Fund 12, Forest Reserve Fund 16, Special Reserve Fund 17, and Foundation for Private Purpose 
Trust Fund 73.  Discussion was held on the source of funds for the property purchase, on the 
decreased revenue from grants ending, and on the funds in the private purpose trust fund 
intended scholarship.  Aaron drew the Board’s attention to the Criteria and Standards Review, 
saying that the state requires this report to provide explanations for any wide fluctuations in 
areas such as ADA, LCFF revenue standard, county operations funding grant, changes in salary 
and benefits, changes in federal revenue, decreases in Special Education excess costs, CCOE 
long‐term commitments, and costs of CCOE’s labor agreements (a 4.5% salary increase, a 1.5% 
change in step and column over the prior year, and a $250 increase to the annual HDV benefit.  
Discussion was held on non‐represented employees receiving an additional 0.5% salary increase 
to account for variations in working days per year (185 to 230 days per year), the increases still 
being less than inflation, and on keeping salaries competitive.  Aaron continued with an 
explanation of the Technical Review Checks report that indicates all items either passed or have 
an exception. Discussion was held on the benefit of Escape vs QSS.  Aaron drew the Board’s 
attention to the reference section of the Budget report beginning on page 125 that includes a 
list of object codes, acronyms, and a glossary of accounting terms.  Discussion was held on the 
fiscal team’s thorough presentation of the budget, increasing fuel costs included in the budget, 
and on using other funds to aid in special education needs.  Aaron reported that the 2022‐23 
Proposed Budget will be brought to the Board for approval during the June 15, 2022, Regular 
Board Meeting. 


Board President Brenda Miller reported that she may have jury duty tomorrow and Ed Conrado 
offered to lead the meeting if Brenda is absent. 


No public was present to comment on or ask questions about the 2022‐23 Local Control 
Accountability Plan and Proposed 2022‐23 CCOE Budget (Including Education Protection 
Account). 


The Public Hearing closed at 5:53 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered 


   
Aaron Heinz for Michael P. West, County Superintendent and Secretary, 
Colusa County Board of Education 







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


 


ADA  Average Daily Attendance 


CalPERS  California Public Employees Retirement System ‐ Also known as PERS 


CalSTRS  California State Teachers Retirement System 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


DA  Differentiated Assistance 


HDV  Health, Dental, & Vision (in terms of insurance) 


IAL  Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


LCFF  Local Control Funding Formula 


QSS  Quintessential School Systems, Inc. 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting June 15, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Cindy Cerney, Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, Jessica Haney, Aaron Heinz, 
Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Serena Morrow, Sabrina Myers, Rafael 
Junior Navarro, Lorilee Niesen, Stefani Silvas Santana, Chuck Wayman, 
and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Brenda Miller called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma – Colusa County Adult School 


Lorilee Niesen reported on a recent graduate from the Colusa County Adult 
School who could not be in attendance, and she also reported on another recent 
graduate whom she introduced to the Board, presented him with a diploma, 
gave him a portfolio to organize his professional papers, and asked him to share 
with the Board his plans for the future. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West provided a Districts in the County update, regarding 
graduations, celebrations, and summer school classes.  Michael reported 
on his participation and attendance in activities, such as the Annual 
District Awards Dinner that celebrated teachers, employees and 
administrators of the year and he congratulated Chuck Wayman on his 
Administrator of the Year award.  Michael mentioned that he attended 
several retirement recognitions from CCOE and Districts alike, and that he 
was pleased to share the graduation of his nephew Justice West from the 
Naval Academy.  Michael said that he met with the CCSESA UPK Advisory 
Committee regarding the impact of UPK on districts and COE’s Children’s 


8.2 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


Services programs, he met successfully with the CCESP bargaining unit 
and subsequently received a ratified tentative agreement, he met with 
Aaron Heinz to continue their review of the possible purchase of the 345 
5th Street Colusa building, and that he attended the SWAA, Colusa 
County Adult School, and Adult Transition Program graduation 
ceremonies.  Michael took the opportunity to say a special thank you to 
Lorilee Niesen for her focused efforts in running the Educational Services 
arm of CCOE, saying that Lorilee will be assuming CTE duties at Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools next month and “We all will miss you 
and thank you and good luck.”  Michael reported on the culmination of 
the Early Literacy Certification Cohort 2 training with Stefani Silvas 
Santana and Dr. Danielle Thomas that was well attended and anticipated 
to be offered again in the fall. Michael gave a CCSESA Legislative update, 
which focused on the passage of the State Budget that needs to be 
approved by the legislature today.  He said that the fiscal health of the 
State of California remains strong, and that revenues have provided over 
$85.5 billion in available General Fund and Proposition 8 resources 
reflected in the following budget allocations: 


 $3.2 billion special fund for economic uncertainties 


 $1.5 billion safety net reserve 


 $9.5 billion Proposition 98 reserve 


 $23.3 billion rainy day fund 
 
Michael observed that this funding appears to be planning for 
uncertainties, and that the districts and COEs must do the same.  He 
mentioned that CCSESA is projecting a shortage of 25,000 teachers, 
10,000 administrative personnel, and 8,000 new UPK teachers.  At the 
local level, Michael said that this staffing shortage will hit our smallest 
districts and COEs the hardest.  Discussion was held on the substitute 
teacher rate of pay, and on reducing services to lessen the stress level of 
employees who are bridging the staff shortage gap.  Chuck Wayman 
reported that because of staff recruitment efforts almost all Special 
Education certificated positions are filled.  Michael also spoke about work 
with Colusa County Public Health, all districts, the County of Colusa, and 
with the Ampla Health and Health Net to provide preventative dental 
care to all second through sixth grade students within the county using 
SB HIP monies ($400,000).  Discussion was held on monies in the state 
budget for mental health.  Michael said that planning has begun for the 
fall beginning with the Welcome Back Program and other events of the 
2022‐23 school year. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – May Meeting 
Michael West reported that he met with the district Superintendents in 
May, during which Noel O’Neill, Director of Colusa County Behavioral 
Health delivered an update on Colusa County Mental Health.  Michael 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


said that the District Superintendents agreed to bringing Behavioral 
Health behaviorists to all districts and to CCOE. 
 
Ed Conrado reported that Michael was grand marshal in the 2022 Colusa 
County Fair Parade. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz delivered his June 2022 Administrative Services report to the Board 
saying that Business Services has been working on budget development, 
outgoing HR Director Serena Morrow and incoming Director Sabrina Myers have 
been cross training, Facilities Services has been working on summer projects, 
Food Services has been keeping children fed, and IAL has been busy (report to 
follow). 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
Chuck Wayman delivered his June 2022 Student Services report to the Board and 
provided an update on the mental health grant and wellness centers.  Chuck said 
that he had a planning meeting with the new Department of Behavioral Health 
Director Tony Hopson and Clinical Program Manager Mark McGregor to discuss 
training staff that Behavioral Health hired to be ready to start attending district 
professional development days in August and scheduling weekly meetings to 
discuss wellness center development.  Chuck reported on SB HIP and Anthem 
and HealthNet grant opportunities.  Chuck spoke admiringly about Lorilee Niesen 
as an advocate for the students. 


6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Vicki Markss’ 
June 2022 Children’s Services written report and she spoke about Part‐
Day sites’ summer closures and planning for the next program year.   
Discussion was held on the possibility of early closure of the Williams 
Migrant Center due to drought related agriculture issues, and on the 
status of pre‐school students adjusting to in‐classroom instruction. 


6.3.2 Educational Services – Lorilee Niesen 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Lorilee 
Niesen’s June 2022 Educational Services written report and she reported 
on the summer school students’ summer art project that was based on 
Leonardo da Vinci’s aerial screw design, on the summer school students 
displaying and selling their projects in the fair, and on their next project 
that will be an irrigation installation.  Cristy Edwards spoke on the huge 
loss of Lorilee leaving CCOE.  Discussion was held on communicating to 
the students and Mr. Kirkman the Board’s pride in their work. 


6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Jessica 
Galloway Haney’s June 2022 Special Education and SELPA written report, 
and she updated the Board on staff recruitment activities. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Alex Evans’ June 2022 
Technology Services written report, and Alex presented information on CCOE 
Technology Services’ summer projects.  These projects include CCOE phone 
system replacement, network monitoring tools migration, Windows 10 end of 
life transition to Windows 11, and Colusa County EduNet external router 
installation.  Discussion was held on the generator installation project and Alex 
said that he and the Colusa County IT department are working on installing an 
external transfer switch to allow use of a portable generator that could be stored 
at the Village.  Discussion was also held on the status of external router 
installation at the districts. 


 
4:51 Cristy Edwards left the room. 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
No report. 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action. Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve the following Consent Agenda 
items: 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the May 11, 2022, Special Meeting 
8.2 Approve Minutes of the May 11, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


No report. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported that the landscaping project in front of the Education 
Village is 85% complete, and that Lorilee Niesen continues to work on issues with 
the Division of the State Architect to move plans forward for the adult education 
facility.  Discussion was held on using preschool classrooms at the village. 


4:57 Cristy Edwards returned to the room. 
   







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  
10.3.1 2022 LCAP Performance Indicators 


Lorilee Niesen reviewed the 2022 LCAP Local Performance Priorities that 
are submitted annually. Lorilee reported on the priority development 
process and the role of this document in priority setting. She explained 
that Priority 4 is addressed, but since our student population numbers 
are too low, some of the indicators of the priorities are not reported.  
Lorilee reported on CCOE meeting state expectations and on the Healthy 
Kids Survey.  Discussion was held on optimal SWAA student enrollment 
and Lorilee believed it to be 17 in in‐class instruction and 13 in 
independent study, and she said that hiring an instructional assistant 
helped with allowing more students to participate in the classroom. 


10.3.2 2022‐23 CCOE Annual System of Support Plan 
Lorilee Niesen reported on the 2022‐23 CCOE Annual System of Support 
Plan, which is a summary of CCOE’s continuous LCAP Differentiated 
Assistance to districts (DA), for which CCOE receives monies from the 
State.  Discussion was held on how much money the State gives for DA 
($100,000 per year for WUSD and $200,000 for CCOE). 


10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item) 
Innovative Approaches to Literacy Interim Project Director Stefani Silvas Santana 
reported on grant activities, including Early Literacy Certification Cohort 2 
training with Dr. Danielle Thomas, F2B activities and story times, book 
distributions to FACs in Williams and Arbuckle, iPad lending program, gathering 
data that indicates WES students read more than two million words, and 
developing MOUs with libraries and districts for purchasing bilingual bicultural 
books.  Discussion was held on continuing the IAL program after the grant’s 
October end date, and Michael West said that CCOE will find a way to fund the 
program after that timeframe with one way being to lean more into F2B and 
iPads.  Stefani also reported that she has plans for Stonyford outreach and 
gaining connections with families.  Discussion was held on the importance of 
reading to children and the possibility of creating lending libraries for daycare 
providers. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve 2022‐23 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


Lorilee Niesen reported that she presented the 2022‐23 LCAP, to the full Board 
during their June 14, 2022, Public Hearing, and she asked if the Board had any 
additional questions regarding the Plan. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐23 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 6 


11.2 Approve 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education Budget 
Aaron Heinz reported that he presented the 2022‐23 CCOE Budget to the full 
Board during their June 14, 2022, Public Hearing, and he asked if the Board had 
any additional questions regarding the Budget.  After hearing none, Aaron 
reported that he and Angelina Guizar brought back two points from the June 14 
hearing. Regarding the 345 5th Street purchase cost analysis, Angelina reported 
that COEs do not pay property tax, and that CCOE already pays insurance and 
will build these amounts into facilities costs.  Regarding negotiations, Aaron 
presented to the Board an algebra equation that accounts for the variation of 
working days per year (185 to 230 days per year) and more than justifies the 
0.5% difference between represented and unrepresented employee salary 
increases. 
 
Charlie Morrow/Moved, Madison Martin/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education Budget. 
 
Discussion was held on the benefits of the thoroughness of the Fiscal Team’s 
budget presentation. 


11.3 Approve Board Resolution No. 21/22‐04 Colusa County Superintendent of 
Schools and the Colusa County Board of Education Regarding the 2022‐23 
Education Protection Account 
Aaron Heinz explained that the resolution provides a reporting of the Education 
Protection Account (EPA) funds that can only be used for instruction.  Discussion 
was held on the reason the EPA was less than prior, which Aaron said was due to 
fluctuations in the state budget. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve Board Resolution No. 21/22‐04 Colusa County 
Superintendent of Schools and the Colusa County Board of Education Regarding 
the 2022‐23 Education Protection Account. 


11.4 Set Board and Superintendent’s Health Dental Vision (HDV) Cap to Match CCOE 
Employees’ HDV Cap ($10,750) Effective July 1, 2022 
Serena Morrow reviewed the information that she included in the Board Packet 
regarding employee HDV benefits. 
 
Cristy Edwards/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried unanimously 
to approve setting the Board and Superintendent’s Health Dental Vision (HDV) Cap 
to match CCOE employees’ HDV Cap ($10,750), effective July 1, 2022. 


11.5 Annual Salary Review ‐ County Superintendent – Board Discussion 
Aaron Heinz proposed that he meet with two board members to discuss the 
Superintendent’s salary.  Ed Conrado and Cristy Edwards volunteered for 
Superintendent’s Salary Committee and Madison Martin volunteered to serve as 
an alternate.  Discussion was held on the need for the committee.  This item will 
be added to the July 13, 2022, Board Meeting agenda. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 7 


11.6 CCOE Universal Prekindergarten Countywide Planning and Capacity Building 
Plan 
Vicki Markss reported on the purpose of the plan, which indicates the beginning 
phase of the plan for supporting the districts, including training for TK and Pre‐K 
teachers.  UPK will be added to future Board agendas under Standing Items. 


11.7 Public Disclosure of the 2022‐23 Negotiated Agreement Between the Colusa 
County Superintendent of Schools and the Educators of Colusa County Office of 
Education (ECCOE) 
Michael West explained that this document discloses to the Board and to the 
public the negotiated agreement between CCOE and the Educators of Colusa 
County Office of Education (ECCOE). 


11.8 Public Disclosure of the 2022‐23 Negotiated Agreement Between the Colusa 
County Superintendent of Schools and the  Colusa County Educational Support 
Professionals (CCESP) 
Michael West explained that this document discloses to the Board and to the 
public the negotiated agreement between CCOE and the Colusa County 
Education Services Professionals (CCESP). 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Superintendent’s Salary 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
July 13, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Brenda Miller, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


 


CCESP  Colusa County Educational Support Professionals 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CCSESA  California County Superintendents Educational Services Association 


COE  County Office of Education 


CTE  Career Technical Education 


DA  Differentiated Assistance 


ECCOE  Educators of Colusa County Office of Education 


EPA  Education Protection Account 


F2B  Footsteps to Brilliance 


FAC  Family Action Center 


HDV  Health, Dental, & Vision (in terms of insurance) 


IAL  Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


IT  Information Technology 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


MOU  Memorandum of Understanding 


Pre‐K  Pre‐Kindergarten 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


TK  Transitional Kindergarten 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


WES  Williams Elementary School 


WUSD  Williams Unified School District 


 







 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting July 13, 2022 


Board Members Present:  None 
 
Staff/Visitors Present:  Tina Maxwell, Rhonda Myers, and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
Secretary to the Board Michael West called the meeting to order at 4:01 pm in the 345 5th Street, 
Colusa, Large Conference Room, and at 4:01 pm adjourned the meeting to August 10, 2022, due 
to the lack of a quorum. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Brenda Miller, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education 


8.3 







Page 2 of 5 SOCIAL SECURITY MAJORITY VOTE RESOLUTION 


RESOLUTION       


 WHEREAS, Colusa County Office Of Education hereinafter designated as "Public Agency", desires 


to include services performed by its employees in positions covered by California Public Employees' 


Retirement System in the California State Social Security Agreement of March 9, 1951, providing for the 


coverage of public employees under the old age, survivors, disability and health insurance system 


established by the Federal Social Security Act, as amended; and 


 WHEREAS, State and Federal laws require, as a condition of such coverage, that an election first 


be authorized by the Board of Administration, Public Employees' Retirement System, and conducted 


among the "eligible employees" (as defined in Section 218(d)(3) of the Social Security Act) of the Public 


Agency; and 


 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the "Public Agency" now designate any classes of positions 


covered by said retirement system which it desires to exclude from coverage under said insurance 


system; 


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Administration, Public Employees' 


Retirement System be, and hereby is requested to authorize the foregoing election; and 


  







Page 3 of 5 SOCIAL SECURITY MAJORITY VOTE RESOLUTION 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon receipt of authorization from the Board of Administration, 


an election shall be conducted in accordance with the requirements of Section 218(d) of the Social 


Security Act, and applicable State and Federal laws and regulations;  


that such election shall be held on the question of whether service in positions covered by said 


retirement system should be excluded from or included under an agreement under the insurance 


system established under the Social Security Act, as hereinbefore provided, with such  


coverage effective as to services performed on and after May 1, 1980; and 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following classes of positions covered by said retirement 


system of the "Public Agency" shall be excluded from coverage under said agreement: 


1. All services excluded from coverage under the agreement by Section 218 of the Social 


Security Act; and 


2. Services excluded by option of the Public Agency (Check a or b; fill in b if checked): 


 a. No optional exclusions desired. 


 b. Service performed: Elected Officials, Student Services 
  







Page 4 of 5 SOCIAL SECURITY MAJORITY VOTE RESOLUTION 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that not less than ninety days' notice of such election be given to all 


"eligible employees" as hereinabove provided; and that Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent is hereby 


designated and appointed to conduct such election on behalf of the "Public Agency" in accordance with 


law, regulations, and this resolution, including the giving of proper notice thereof to all such "eligible 


employees"; and  


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with respect to eligible members thereof, the benefits and 


contributions of the said retirement system shall not be modified in any way and 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Public Agency will pay and reimburse the State at such time 


and in such amounts as may be determined by the State the approximate cost of any and all work and 


services relating to such election. 


Aaron Heinz  
Presiding Officer 


Colusa County Office Of Education  
Official Name of Public Agency 


       
Date 


  







Page 5 of 5 SOCIAL SECURITY MAJORITY VOTE RESOLUTION 


CERTIFICATION 


I, Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent of the Colusa County Office Of Education, State of California, do 


hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution No. _____ adopted by the 


County Board of Education of the Colusa County Office Of Education at the regular/special meeting held 


on the ____ day of      , 2022, as the same appears of record in my office.  


Signature 


Deputy Superintendent 
Title 


Date 







csba 
California School Boards Association 


June 8, 2022 


Superintendent and Board President 
Colusa COE 
345 5th St., Ste. A 
Colusa, CA, 95932 


Dear Superintendent and Board President of Colusa COE: 


�IE:CIEP/IE�
JUN 2 2022 


COLUSA COUNTY 


OFFICE OF EDUCt,TiON 


Please find your enclosed invoice for your 2022-23 CSBA membership dues. As we have worked together over the last 
two years to navigate the pandemic and the unprecedented challenges that have come with it, the efforts of Colusa COE 
and all CSBA members have been instrumental in our success. We greatly appreciate your membership in CSBA and the 
difference it makes for California's public schools, and we look forward to our continued partnership. 


In this mailing, you will find the following documents: 


■ Invoice for your 2022-23 CSBA membership dues and CCBE membership dues.


Your membership in CSBA allows you to take advantage of a host of CSBA 's optional subscription services.


■ Invoice for optional subscription payments, as listed below:


CSBA Educational Legal Alliance (ELA) dues (\ 111 .,b 1. )J L. 1:la).
GAMUT subscription dues (Policy, Policy Plus and/or Meetings, as applicable, for current subscribers).
Online Leaming Center subscription renewal (for current subscribers).


All CSBA members also have the option to subscribe to our ever-expanding Online Learning Center. 


Your cost for a 2022-23 individual subscription would be $300, or you may purchase access for your entire board and


superintendent for $1,500. Please visit (lk.csba.or;.! to subscribe today! 


As a CSBA member, you also have access to a litany ofresources, tools and infonnation for school governance leaders. 
You also have the opportunity to access an expansive slate of workshops, trainings, and events including our 2023


Coast2Coast advocacy event in Washington, D.C., our flagship 2022 Annual Education Conference in San Diego in 
December a<.:?l c::-1,a o �) and the 2022 Leadership Institute: Leadership in a time of chaos, change and opportunity


on July 22-23 in Los Angeles (li.'-sb,1.01 .2.). CSBA members may now also subscribe to our new CSBA Legal Services


(k_,ds1:n Ill_ .l. ha.()! l:.), offering expert advice and guidance from attorneys specializing in education law. 


CSBA is your organization, and we encourage you to contact us with your member needs! 


CSBA's Director of Membership, Aaron Davis, can be reached at (916) 669-3274 or ,1da, ,sra csba l1r� if you have 
questions about your membership or the enclosed invoice(s). 


Your CSBA Regional Director, providing leadership and support in your area (CSBA Region 4), is Renee Nash of 
Eureka Union School District. 


Your local CSBA Public Affairs & Community Engagement Representative (PACER), CSBA's liaison to local school 
and county boards of education, key decision-makers and the community-at-large, is Susanne Baremore, 
sharemorc(ll csba.or�. 


Thank you again for your membership in CSBA and for all that you do to ensure a high-quality education for every 
student. 


Sincerely, 


��� 
V-.�':::,� 
Vernon M. Billy 


CSBA President CSBA CEO & Executive Director 


3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 I (800) 266-3382 I www.csba.org


11.2







California School Boards Association 
(916) 371-4691 


cs13a9 Please refer to your invoice number and customer 
number in all communications regarding this invoice. 


Invoice Number Invoice Date 
INV-60494-52N9X2 5/25/2022 


Bill To: 
Colusa COE 
146 7th St 
Colusa, CA 95932-2432 
United States 


PO # 


Ship To: 
Colusa COE 
345 5th St., Ste. A 
Colusa, CA 95932 
United States 


Product Code Description Unit Price Quantity Extended Terms 
Price 


CSBA CSBA Membership ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023) $2,941.00 1.00 $2,941.00 


CCBE CCBE Membership ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023) $839.00 1.00 $839.00 


ELA ELA Membership ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023) $735.00 1.00 $735.00 


Dues not processed before September 15 will result in a disruption of CSBA services. 
Officers or employees of LEAs that have not paid dues by September 15 will not be 
granted access to CSBA's Annual Education Conference and Trade Show. AEC 
registrations made absent membership dues will be canceled on September 15. 
Registrants will be refunded, minus a processing fee, and hotel reservations canceled 
on September 16. 


Total Invoice: $4,515.00 Total Paid: so oo Balance Due: $4,515.00 


   


PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT 


    


csba 


  


California School Boards Association 


Customer Number Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms Balance Due 


100004 INV-60494-S2N9X2 05/25/2022 $4,515.00 


Make checks payable to: 
California School Boards Association - CSB (6744) 
c/o West America Bank 
P.O. Box 1450 
Suisun City, CA 94585-4450 


Bill To: 


Colusa COE 
146 7th St 
Colusa, CA 95932-2432 
United States 







California School Boards Association 
(916) 371-4691 


csba9 Please refer to your invoice number and customer 
number in all communications regarding this invoice. 


Invoice Number Invoice Date 
INV-62412-L8G9Q1 5/25/2022 


Bill To: 
Colusa COE 
146 7th St 
Colusa, CA 95932-2432 
United States 


PO # 


Ship To: 
Colusa COE 
345 5th St., Ste. A 
Colusa, CA 95932 
United States 


Product Code Description Unit Price Quantity Extended Terms 
Price 


GAMUT/POLICY Gamut Policy ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023) $2,525.00 1.00 $2,525.00 Net 30 


Have you renewed your CSBA Membership for 2022/2023? Only CSBA members 
enjoy exclusive access to GAMUT and our valuable trainings and services. Don't 
forget to renew your CSBA membership by September 15 to maintain uninterrupted 
access to GAMUT. 


Total Invoice: $2,525.00 Total Paid: so.o0 Balance Due: $2,525.00 


PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT 


csba4;California School Boards Association 


Customer Number Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms Balance Due 


100004 INV-62412-L8G9Q1 


Make checks payable to: 
California School Boards Association - CSB (6744) 
c/o West America Bank 
P.O. Box 1450 
Suisun City, CA 94585-4450 


05/25/2022 Net 30 


Bill To: 


Colusa COE 
146 7th St 
Colusa, CA 95932-2432 
United States 


$2,525.00 







CALIFORNIA COUNTY 
BOARDS OF EDUCATION 
A 'VOtC6 for t'AiLatcon 


Benefits of Membership 


California County Boards of Education (CCBE) membership gives county board members access 


to resources that help them fulfill their unique and complex governance and leadership roles. 


CCBE is here to help its members, whether a member has been part of the education community 


for many years or is just starting. CCBE understands that support is necessary for its members to 


make thoughtful decisions that result in increased student achievement. CCBE is an essential part 


of our state's K-I2 education leadership — a dynamic network of members maximizing educational 


opportunities for all and providing a voice for county boards at the state and federal levels. 


Membership to the California County Boards of Education (CCBE) is composed of only member 


county boards, including those that are both county and district boards. Membership is based on 


the fiscal year, starting July I, and ending June 30. Membership in the California School Boards 


Association (CSBA) is a requisite to CCBE membership. 


The benefits of membership far outweigh the annual cost of membership and allow CCBE to 


continue to provide these services while covering operational costs. To learn more about CCBE, 


please view the CCBE President's video at www.theccbe.orgimembership. 


Below are the benefits you receive as part of your membership in CCBE:  


Advocacy efforts: CCBE raises public awareness of important public education issues and 


reviews and takes positions on proposed state and federal legislation that affects county members 


and county offices of education. 


Policy services: CCBE in collaboration with CSBA, provides a series of sample board policies for 


use by county offices of education that reflect recent legislation, court decisions and educational 


trends. These sample policies are available through CSBA's Gamut Online and are continuously 


updated throughout the year in a joint effort between CCBE members and CSBA. 


Professional development: CCBE offers specific training for newly elected and first-term 


county board members as well as continued professional development opportunities for veteran 


members. In addition, CCBE provides county board members with the opportunity to focus on 


specific county issues, leadership development and network with other county board members at 


its Annual Conference. 


Communications: CCBE provides its members with a County Perspective section in CSBA's 


monthly California School News publication, CCBE website, and an electronic directory updated 


each spring containing contact information for CCBE, CSBA and CCSESA leadership and county 


office of education board members and superintendents. 


General Membership: The General Membership meets twice a year where member counties 


receive reports from CCBE's committees and leadership, initiate, review, amend and adopt 


organizational bylaws, policies, goals, objectives and resolutions, and elect nominating committee 


members and CCBE officers. Meetings are open to all county member boards that have paid in full 


the annual CSBA and CCBE membership dues. 


3251 Beacon Boulevard I West Sacramento, CA 956911 (916) 669-3281 I Fax (916) 371-3407 I www.theccbe.org  







CSBA's Education Legal Alliance 


Fighting for 
public schools 


since 1992 


Who we are Recent Activities 


The California School Boards Association's 
Education Legal Alliance is a consortium of school 
districts, county offices of education, and Regional 
Occupational Centers/Programs that have 
voluntarily joined together for the past 29 years to 
create a po7,in,rNl force to pursue and defend 


a broad spectrum of statewide public education 
interests before state and federal courts, state 
agencies and the Legislature, 


/1  What we do 


Initiate litigation on issues of statewide importance, 
such as Proposition 98 funding 


File amicus briefs and letters supporting school 
districts and county offices of education on issues 
of statewide importance to public schools 


Advocate for education-related legislation 


Provide information to members on ELA issues 


How we work 


An advisory committee of experienced school law 
attorneys assists in providing legal analysis and 
recommendations for EL.A. involvement to the 
Steering Committee. 


ELA involvement is reviewed by a broad-based 
Steering Committee consisting of school board 
members, superintendents, and statewide 
education leaders. 


Hundreds of Millions of Dollars Saved for School Districts: 
in recent years, the ELA three lawsuits brought 
against the State -  CSBA v. Cohen L CEPA v. Cohen II, and GEM 


Bosler — resulting in repayment of $686 million to California 
public schools for underpayment in prior years. The ELA 
will continue to fight to ensure public schools receive all the  
funding they are entitled to, and to block any manipulation o 
Proposition 98 funds. 


Amicus Support:  The :,LIL\,'s amic us work ensures courts 
understand the impact their decision will have on districts and, 


county offices of education, throughout the state, includi - 


» Brennon B. V. 1,1lest Contra Costa USD: protecting LEAs against 
excessive damages awards under the misapplication of the Unruh 
Act, which aims to protect individuals from discrimination by 


"business establishments" 


» CP V Walnut v Fremont USD: ensuring LEAs can assess 
appropriate developer fees to build and modernize 
school facilities 


» Gram ford v Commission on Professional Competence of 


Jurupa USD: protecting LEAs' ability to make appropriate 
school staffing decisions when staff display immoral conduct 


» Gordon v LAUSD: fighting unreasonable attorney's fees in 
special education litigation against LEAs 


THANK YOU 
for your support! 


Your annual contribution to Education Legal Alliance ensures 
that we can continue this vital work. For more information 
about your membership, please contact the CSBA legal 
department at  (800) 266-3382  or  legal@csba.org. 


csbacti California School Boards Association, Education Legal Alliance 
3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 
www.csba.org/ELA  







CSBA 


%0GAMUTrneetings 


     


ir 


 


• • ,411.111.1014111151111. • 


    


  


ITIS IIVIE 
TO GO 


PAPERLESS.  


  


      


11111111111111  ll' 


     


> > > 


   


   


*PP NEVER BE DEPENDENT ON A COPY MACHINE again to 


produce board meeting packets. Packed with time-saving features, 


GAMUT Meetings paperless board meeting management software 


helps you streamline meeting preparation and provide easy and 


secure access to meeting materials. 


roe.% 
WOO 


 


  


   


Features indude: 


 


Multiple Meeting Types: Manage all your 


meetings types in one convenient location 


Enhanced Printing Feature: One-click 


printing of your entire board packet, 


including attachments 


  


Secure Remote Access: Develop and manage 
meetings from remote locations 


Personal Notes: Create personalized, private 


notes on individual agenda items 


  


      


       


    


Roles and Permissions: Streamline meeting 
preparation and approval 


Meeting Minutes: Create and deliver meeting 


minutes and record votes 


     


  


Advanced Search: Search meetings and 


quickly sort by meeting type, date and more 


Enhanced Agenda Workflow: 
Manage the routing of agenda items for 


item preparation, review and approval 


 


      


   


Safety and Security: Create public or private 
meetings and limit item visibility by role 


 


      


Subscribe today! To learn more or schedule a free demo, please call (800) 266-3382 or email gamut@csba.org. 


California School Boards Association I www.csba.org  







CSBA 


20 
22 


Leadership 
Institute 


"Leadership in a time of chaos, 
change and opportunity" is coming 
to downtown L.A.,  July 22-23! 


li.csba.org  


Thank you for your dedication 


to your community and to 


California's public schools. 


Together 
we forge ahead 
California schools continue to face myriad challenges in 2022  — many stemming from more than two 
years of the COVID-19 pandemic. As schools throughout the state continue to meet these challenges 
head-on, CSBA continues its tireless and dedicated work to support our local governance teams with: 


ADVOCACY 


2022 COAST2COAST FEDERAL ADVOCACY TRIP:  CSBA's inaugural 


advocacy trip to Washington, D.C., was held April 24-27, in partnership 


with the Association of California School Administrators (ACSA). CSBA and 


ACSA members attended three days of meetings, which included members 


of Congress and their staff on Capitol Hill, advocating in support of key 


issues such as special education funding, improved access to mental 


health services, child nutrition, broadband access, teacher short-


ages and the Secure Rural Schools program. CSBA will host Coast-


2Coast in Washington, D.C., again in 2023. 


2022 LEGISLATIVE ACTION WEEK:  More than 370 CSBA members 


attended meetings in March with 104 California legislators and their staff 


during CSBA's flagship statewide advocacy event (held virtually for the 


second time). At a critical time in the legislative process, these important 


meetings generated increased awareness and support from legislators on key 


issues and directly helped to advance CSBA's 2022-23 state budget priorities. 


STATE BUDGET 2022-23:  Three priority CSBA issues were included in the 


May Budget Revision: 


CSBA and ACSA's joint COVID attendance relief proposal, provid-


ing fiscal protections for schools that experienced significant attendance 


declines in the current school year due to surges caused by the delta 


and omicron COVID-19 variants, protecting schools from losses of 


approximately $3.3 billion dollars. 


A base funding increase of $2.1 billion (3.3 percent) in ongoing 


Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) above COLA for school districts 


and another $101.2 million for county offices of education. 


An $8 billion Discretionary Block Grant, allocated on a per-ADA 


basis, allowing LEAs receive and expend funding based on their own 


individual priorities. 


STATE BUDGET 2021-22:  CSBA successfully advocated for several priorities 


in the current enacted state budget, including the elimination of all appor-


tionment deferrals, a full two-year enhanced compounded COLA (5.07 


percent) for LCFF and a two-year COLA (4.05 percent) for special education. 


California School Boards Association 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 vvm.N.csba.org  







2022 SPONSORED LEGISLATION:  CSBA has introduced four sponsored 


bills in 2022: 


ASSEMBLY BILL 2933 (O'DONNELL)  would fully fund home-to-


school transportation enabling LEAs to transport all children. This bill 


would reimburse schools for 100 percent of their actual expenses, 


reflect regional cost differentials and provide for future program growth. 


AB 1609 (MURATSUCHI)  would provide critical relief statewide for 


LEAs that have experienced a drop in average daily attendance 


related to the COVID-19 pandemic. 


AB 2584 (BERMAN)  would help ensure information provided to voters 


by recall proponents and election officials meets standards for accu-


racy and truthfulness. 


SENATE BILL 1061 (LAIRD)  would update the voter signature 


requirements, petition information and the timing of a special 


election for a voter-driven effort to fill a vacancy on school district 


governing boards. 


— Both AB 2584 and SB 1061 would require total estimated election 


costs and costs on a per-student basis to be expressed on the peti-


tion, and would help reduce costs and improve voter participation. 


NEW!  CSBA District 
and County Office of 
Education Legal Services 


CSBA members now have the 


opportunity to subscribe to CSBA 


Legal Services, receiving expert legal 


advice and guidance from experienced 


attorneys specializing in education 


law for California school districts and 


county offices of education. 


Visit legalservices.csba.org  


MEMBER SERVIcES, RESOURCES AND TRAININGS 4 


UNIVERSAL TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN:  CSBA's April 


7 webinar, "The ABCs of UTK — Planning for Universal Transi-


tional Kindergarten in Your District," was produced along with 


a new research and policy brief, Advancing Universal Transi-


tional Kindergarten — Questions for School Board Members 


and a pair of case studies on UTK (www.csba.orq/utk). 


CLIMATE CHANGE:  CSBA Climate Change Task Force 


Report: Recommendations and strategies for California pub-


lic schools to address the climate crisis, released in May 2022, 


extensively details how climate change is affecting California 


schools and how local boards are responding, along with the 


Task Force's key policy recommendations for addressing the 


climate crisis (www.csba.org/climatechange).  


SCHOOL CLOSURE GUIDE:  CSBA released a 2021-22 guide 


to school closures and hosted a January webinar "2021-22 


Form J-13A and Staffing Shortage Consultation Process."  


EDUCATION WORKFORCE HOUSING:  A new report, Edu-


cation Workforce Housing in California: Developing the 21st 


Century Campus provides an extensive review of the need for 


public education workforce housing and recommendations to 


advance housing solutions on land currently owned by LEAs 


(www.csba.orq/workforcehousinq). 


EQUITY NETWORK:  CSBA hosted a second offering of 


CSBA's Equity Network Training in 2022 after debuting 


the training last year, providing a platform for trustees and 


superintendents to collaborate and build capacity to govern 


through an equity lens (www.csba.org/equitytraining).  


STUDENT BOARD MEMBERS:  A new summer training for 


student board members, focusing on the roles and responsi-


bilities of student members, governance, communication and 


the Brown Act is now available. 


Renew your CSBA membership for 2022-23. 


For more information, please contact CSBA's Director of Membership Aaron Davis 


at 916-669-3274 or adavis@csba.org  I  www.csba.org  


%.1 California School Boards Association 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 www.csba.org  







GAMUT  Policy 


The most comprehensive set of 
sample school policies in California. 


Board policies and administrative regulations 


can be hard to keep track of when you're 


busy working on strategic initiatives. CSBA's 


GAMUT Policy offers quick access to more 


than 650 sample board policies, regulations, 


bylaws and their legal references. Email 


notifications alert you when the CSBA Sample 


Policy Manual has been updated, 


CSBA's Sample Policy Manual 


Access to all board policies, administrative 


regulations, exhibits and board bylaws 


developed by CSBA policy manual 


consultants with expertise in researching 


and writing policy. All documents are 


reviewed by CSBA's legal department and 


law firm business affiliates. 


>> Legal references 


Link policies directly to related legal 


references and empower stakeholders to 


investigate questions on their own. 


Advanced search 


Search all policies to quickly get to the 


information you need. 


CSBA 


tiOGAMUTpolicy 
Easy-to-use solutions for your policy needs. 


GAM 


Subscribers to GAMUT Policy have the 
option to upgrade to GAMUT Policy Plus, 
a service that makes managing your local educational 


agency's policies even easier. Over the years, many districts 


have asked for the ability to manage their policies in 


GAMUT. Now they can with GAMUT Policy Plus, which 


allows LEAs to edit, upck-Ite and post 'their policies directly. 


All GAMUT Policy features, plus: 


>> Translate policies into more than 90 languages with 
one click 


>> Easily incorporate CSBA updates 


>> Edit policies directly in GAMUT with tracked changes 


>> Submit policy questions and drafts for review directly 
to CSBA 


>> Post adopted policies directly to GAMUT in real time 


>> Customize your GAMUT site to match the look and feel 
of your LEA's webs ite 


>> Eliminate posting delays 


>> Make custom printouts for individual policies or your 
entire policy manual 


>> Create and host your own library of documents (e.g., 
online student handbook) 


>> Integrate polices directly into your meeting agendas 
with GAMUT Meetings 


>> For safety and security, restrict access to draft policies 
with permissions for public or private access. 


>> And so much more! 


For more information on GAMUT policy services please 
contact policy@csbaorg 







csbav 


:7=400 414 , 


• 


MN 


Ai- To schedule a tutorial of our 
Resource Library follow the QR Code. 


III • 
• US 


MO 


Va. 


Come to the 
table prepared. 
Sign up for Legal Services and join the other CSBA 
members who already have access to CSBA's 
Resource Library — the only online repository of 
documents designed to help you at the bargaining table: / 


Over 5,000 collective bargaining agreements, MOUs, 


and salary schedules 


A bargaining edge in labor negotiations 


An essential tool for competitive hiring and recruitment 


24/7 access to the information your district needs, 


when you need it 


Search our growing library, which indudes: 


TOPICS 


First Amendment Charter Schools COVID-19 


Special Education Brown Act Governance 


Conflict of Interest Budget Layoffs 


Collective Bargaining Facilities Equity 


Staff Discipline CPRA Finance 


Student Discipline Contracts Unions  


DOCUMENT TYPES 


CBAs Legal Guidance 


MOUs Legal Updates 


Salary Schedules Publications 


Case Updates Templates 


Legal Alerts Webinars 


legalservices.csba.org  


41W  CSBA District and County Office of Education 


LEGAL  services 
©2022 California School Boards Association 06/2022 







s 


a 
- 


Learn on  your 
schedule. 


ONLINE LEARNING FOR SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS 


SBA's.  Online Learnin Center offers 24/7/365 access  • to a wide variety of topics 


affecting school board members. Choose from topics including a 15-minute Brown Act course, 


strategic budgeting and planning, advocacy and educational equity. 


With more than 175 courses available — and new topics added regularly — you are sure to 
find the right fit for your training needs. Visit  www.csba.orgionlinelearning to view our full 
list of courses. 


" 


, • • 


• 


Try a new learning experience today.  Subscribe to CSBA's Online 
Learning Center! csba.orgionlinetearning 


4,401' 


CS 
h001.1 


4it 


05/2022 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


 


 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 


DATE: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 
 
TIME: 4:00 p.m. Public Hearing on Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials 


followed by the Board Business Meeting 
 
PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 
 
NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


 
  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 


located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


   


4:00 p.m. P U B L I C   H E A R I N G 


Public Hearing on Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials 


R E G U L A R   M E E T I N G   A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – August Meeting 







Colusa County Board of Education 
September 14, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 


        DECISION 


 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz information 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 
6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss  information 
6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn information 
6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting action 
  with Revisions 
8.2 Approve Minutes of the August 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 


9.0  PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item)  information 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Board Resolution No. 22/23‐02 of the action 


Colusa County Superintendent of Schools and the Colusa County 
Board of Education Regarding Sufficiency or Insufficiency of 
Instructional Materials for Fiscal Year 2022‐23 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
Gann Limits & Unaudited Actuals 
October 12, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







Educational Services Board Report 


September 2022 


Alternative Education 


S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


• SWAA currently has 14 students enrolled. Seven students on independent study and 7 that attend school.


• Doug Horton, our new teacher, has been working with all of the students to build up their credits. Our


paraprofessional Brittany Messina has been working one on one with students to help facilitate their


learning. The special education aide, Caryn Baird, is working to support two special education students


as they move through the school.


Colusa County Adult School 


• Adult School starts September 6th.  Adult school staff had an introductory meeting to set the parameters


for the year and to meet each other.


• Students have been pre-tested and are ready to begin classes on September 6th. Classes being offered this


year are high school diploma, HiSet/GED, ESL, and CTE.


Farm to School 


• The irrigation system at Williams Upper Elementary was completed as well as the garden with walkways


and irrigation at Egling Middle School.


• The S. William Abel Students helped replant the garden beds at the Education Village.


• At Lloyd G. Johnson Jr. High, two old gardens were cleaned up, pruned, and weeded.


• An irrigation system was also installed and leveled at Maxwell Elementary School.


Curriculum and Instruction 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 


• A meeting has been scheduled with Veronica at Williams Upper Elementary School to discuss CSI and


DA for the Upper Elementary School.  We will be discussing how to spend money and what is


acceptable through the State.  Joel Rabin is working with Williams Unified on a data binder for the


district to help drive positive change.  Joel worked with the Upper Elementary School last year to create


a robust data picture to facilitate change.


Differentiated Assistance (DA) 


• DA assistance will be provided to the Williams Upper Elementary School.


Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


• All four superintendents have been met with pertaining to their individual LCAPs.  They will return


them for review before taking them to their boards. Once approved by the board they will be posted on


our website along with each school posting on their website. They all have to be finalized this month.


SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice) 


• In person training in Woodland 9/13. Middle schools selected for training focusing on SEL and


Restorative Practices for yard duty staff. Site staff to be selected. Attempt in person groups as opposed


to Zoom when possible.


Prevention Services 


6.3.2







Early Mental Health Initiative (Second Step) 


• Prevention Services has been in the process of starting Second Step services up at Williams Unified 


School District and Colusa Unified School District.  


• Educational Services is in the process of hiring a third child aide to service Pierce Unified School 


District.  


• Child Aides have begun by preparing their rooms, working on initial assessment tools, and learning new 


curriculum. 


 


Foster Youth 


• Prevention Services worked on the Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program Expenditure Report 


which was due July 29, 2022. 


• The End-of-Year narrative report will be due on September 15, 2022. 


• District Liaison meetings have been scheduled. The first meeting occurred on August 22, 2022. 


• The Executive Advisory Counsil meetings have been scheduled. The first quarterly meeting will be held 


on September 7, 2022. 


 


Homeless/McKinney-Vento  


• Prevention Services is working on the End-of-Year narrative report which is due on September 15, 


2022. 


• Training dates for McKinney-Vento 101 have been established. The dates of September 7, 2022 and 


November 16, 2022 will be distributed to all school districts to attend.  


• CCOE Education for Homeless Children and Youth Toolkits were developed and distributed to all 


District Liaisons in the county on August 22, 2022. Within the binder, District Liaisons will find tools 


that will help them with their line of work.  


 


Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) 


• Our team has been able to be a part of several back-to-school nights in our county to disseminate 


information about EHCY, TUPE, EMHI, and Foster. 


• Brief Intervention session will commence on September 2022 for the 202/2023 school year.  


• Prevention Services Supervisor will be working on completing reports for the month of September.  


o 2021/2022 TUPE CTA Grant Progress Report and 2021/2022 TUPE CTA Grant Expenditure 


Report are due on September 30, 2022. 


o 2022/2023 TUPE CTA Budget Report is due on September 30, 2022. 


o 2021/2022 TUPE Tier 1, Cohort P Grant Expenditure Report is due on September 30, 2022. 


 


Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) 


• Colusa County Sheriff’s Department has continued to work toward the TLEGP goals.  







  
6.3.3 


 


   
 


Colusa County Office of Education 


SELPA/Special Education Board Report 


September 6, 2022 


Special Education Report 


1. Staffing 
a. Specialists 


i. Needed: 1 Speech and Language Specialist 
ii. Needed: 1 Workability Job Developer 


iii. Needed: Health Assistant 
b. Teachers 


i. Hired: 1 teacher for JJH 
ii. Needed: 1 teacher Maxwell Jr/Sr High School 


iii. No applicants pending 9/6/2022 
iv. Working with 2 staffing agencies currently 


c. Paraeducator openings – 7 openings 
i. Hiring Fair in Arbuckle 9/13/2022 


2. CAPTAIN (California Autism Professional Training and Information Network) 
a. Our current team is continuing this year in partnership with Student Services 
b. Professional learning network will focus on autism and mental health  


3. PENT (Positive Environment Network of Trainers) 
a. Our current team is continuing this year 


4. Staff Support 
a. SPED Newsletter https://www.canva.com/design/DAFJX-


hIFsE/thgRFef4JoeZFWrmmJi3UQ/view?utm_content=DAFJX-
hIFsE&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link&utm_source=homepage_design
_menu 


b. New teacher collaboration – first meeting 9/15/2022 
5. Community Advisory Committee 


a. First meeting 9/21 – topics include transition services and workability 
 


CCOE SELPA 


1. Grants 


a. Learning Recovery Grant Expenditures – no new reports 


b. ADR grant expenditures – ADR training at all SELPA day 8/3 


c. Educator Effectiveness – touch math, SANDI trainings planned for fall 


2. CAC policies and procedures are being updated  


a. Meetings planned for September 21, November 9, February 8, May 10 


State SELPA 


1. Next State SELPA meeting 9/8 and 9/9 – San Diego  







  6.4 


   
 


Colusa County Office of Education 


Technology Services 


Board Report September 14, 2022 


 


We had a motherboard failure on the CUSDHOST server due to a cooling problem.  We 
setup a temporarily solution to work around the issue.  All equipment and data have 


been restored. 
 


We have started the Erate planning process for the year.  We are outlining the next few 
years major purchases to leverage newer technologies that will be foundational to the 
future.  The new WiFi 6 and 7 standards will require major infrastructure changes to 


support the bandwidth and Power over Ethernet requirements.  These changes will also 
allow us to leverage newer WiFi encryption. 


 
We are still waiting for CUSD Administration to evaluate our plans for the fourth EduNet 
radio near the golf course.  We have received and provided quotes for the telephone 


pole and equipment installation.     
 


Several PJUSD students have requested EduNet external routers for their homes.  We 
are in the process of checking the coverage to see what the best fit will be for them. 
 


Our CCOE phone system (Mitel 5000) will reach its end of life shortly.  The purchase 
was made in July of 2022.  Equipment is now scheduled to arrive in October.  We have 


been working to setup the e911 compliance for the new laws that require phone 
locations. 
 


We have been deploying all department computer replacements with Windows 11. 
 


We have almost completed the setup of Aruba Central to manage our switches. 
 
We have upgraded our Ruckus Smartzone to the latest version and ensured that all 


WiFi is working properly.   
 


We have decided that current building generator options for our current is not feasible to 
pursue.  Instead, we are going to plan around the eventual relocation of our datacenter 
to the Education Village and merge these two projects.   


 
We have been testing our Azure cloud authentication for Aeries.  This will be available if 


the CCOE internet access was offline.  We are fine tuning its results for roll out. 
 
We are continuing to refute Frontier on billing and incorrect system documentation. 


 
We have started the process of automating Footsteps2Brilliance for the districts. 







  


 


  
 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting June 15, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Cindy Cerney, Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, Jessica Haney, Aaron Heinz, 
Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Serena Morrow, Sabrina Myers, Rafael 
Junior Navarro, Lorilee Niesen, Stefani Silvas Santana, Chuck Wayman, 
and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Brenda Miller called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma – Colusa County Adult School 


Lorilee Niesen reported on a recent graduate from the Colusa County Adult 
School who could not be in attendance, and she also reported on another recent 
graduate whom she introduced to the Board, presented him with a diploma, 
gave him a portfolio to organize his professional papers, and asked him to share 
with the Board his plans for the future. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West provided a Districts in the County update, regarding 
graduations, celebrations, and summer school classes.  Michael reported 
on his participation and attendance in activities, such as the Annual 
District Awards Dinner that celebrated teachers, employees and 
administrators of the year and he congratulated Chuck Wayman on his 
Administrator of the Year award.  Michael mentioned that he attended 
several retirement recognitions from CCOE and Districts alike, and that he 


8.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


  
 


was pleased to share the graduation of his nephew Justice West from the 
Naval Academy.  Michael said that he met with the CCSESA UPK Advisory 
Committee regarding the impact of UPK on districts and COE’s Children’s 
Services programs, he met successfully with the CCESP bargaining unit 
and subsequently received a ratified tentative agreement, he met with 
Aaron Heinz to continue their review of the possible purchase of the 345 
5th Street Colusa building, and that he attended the SWAA, Colusa 
County Adult School, and Adult Transition Program graduation 
ceremonies.  Michael took the opportunity to say a special thank you to 
Lorilee Niesen for her focused efforts in running the Educational Services 
arm of CCOE, saying that Lorilee will be assuming CTE duties at Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools next month and “We all will miss you 
and thank you and good luck.”  Michael reported on the culmination of 
the Early Literacy Certification Cohort 2 training with Stefani Silvas 
Santana and Dr. Danielle Thomas that was well attended and anticipated 
to be offered again in the fall. Michael gave a CCSESA Legislative update, 
which focused on the passage of the State Budget that needs to be 
approved by the legislature today.  He said that the fiscal health of the 
State of California remains strong, and that revenues have provided over 
$85.5 billion in available General Fund and Proposition 8 resources 
reflected in the following budget allocations: 


 $3.2 billion special fund for economic uncertainties 


 $1.5 billion safety net reserve 


 $9.5 billion Proposition 98 reserve 


 $23.3 billion rainy day fund 
 
Michael observed that this funding appears to be planning for 
uncertainties, and that the districts and COEs must do the same.  He 
mentioned that CCSESA is projecting a shortage of 25,000 teachers, 
10,000 administrative personnel, and 8,000 new UPK teachers.  At the 
local level, Michael said that this staffing shortage will hit our smallest 
districts and COEs the hardest.  Discussion was held on the substitute 
teacher rate of pay, and on reducing services to lessen the stress level of 
employees who are bridging the staff shortage gap.  Chuck Wayman 
reported that because of staff recruitment efforts almost all Special 
Education certificated positions are filled.  Michael also spoke about work 
with Colusa County Public Health, all districts, the County of Colusa, and 
with the Ampla Health and Health Net to provide preventative dental 
care to all second through sixth grade students within the county using 
SBHIP monies ($400,000).  Discussion was held on monies in the state 
budget for mental health.  Michael said that planning has begun for the 
fall beginning with the Welcome Back Program and other events of the 
2022‐23 school year. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – May Meeting 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


  
 


Michael West reported that he met with the district Superintendents in 
May, during which Noel O’Neill, Director of Colusa County Behavioral 
Health delivered an update on Colusa County Mental Health.  Michael 
said that the District Superintendents agreed to bringing Behavioral 
Health behaviorists to all districts and to CCOE. 
 
Ed Conrado reported that Michael was grand marshal in the 2022 Colusa 
County Fair Parade. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz delivered his June 2022 Administrative Services report to the Board 
saying that Business Services has been working on budget development, 
outgoing HR Director Serena Morrow and incoming Director Sabrina Myers have 
been cross training, Facilities Services has been working on summer projects, 
Food Services has been keeping children fed, and IAL has been busy (report to 
follow). 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
Chuck Wayman delivered his June 2022 Student Services report to the Board and 
provided an update on the mental health grant and wellness centers.  Chuck said 
that he had a planning meeting with the new Department of Behavioral Health 
Director Tony Hopson and Clinical Program Manager Mark McGregor to discuss 
training staff that Behavioral Health hired to be ready to start attending district 
professional development days in August and scheduling weekly meetings to 
discuss wellness center development.  Chuck reported on SBHIP and Anthem and 
HealthNet grant opportunities.  Chuck spoke admiringly about Lorilee Niesen as 
an advocate for the students. 


6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Vicki Markss’ 
June 2022 Children’s Services written report and she spoke about Part‐
Day sites’ summer closures and planning for the next program year.   
Discussion was held on the possibility of early closure of the Williams 
Migrant Center due to drought related agriculture issues, and on the 
status of pre‐school students adjusting to in‐classroom instruction. 


6.3.2 Educational Services – Lorilee Niesen 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Lorilee 
Niesen’s June 2022 Educational Services written report and she reported 
on the summer school students’ summer art project that was based on 
Leonardo da Vinci’s aerial screw design, on the summer school students 
displaying and selling their projects in the fair, and on their next project 
that will be an irrigation installation.  Cristy Edwards spoke on the huge 
loss of Lorilee leaving CCOE.  Discussion was held on communicating to 
the students and Mr. Kirkman the Board’s pride in their work. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


  
 


6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Jessica 
Galloway Haney’s June 2022 Special Education and SELPA written report, 
and she updated the Board on staff recruitment activities. 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Alex Evans’ June 2022 
Technology Services written report, and Alex presented information on CCOE 
Technology Services’ summer projects.  These projects include CCOE phone 
system replacement, network monitoring tools migration, Windows 10 end of 
life transition to Windows 11, and Colusa County EduNet external router 
installation.  Discussion was held on the generator installation project and Alex 
said that he and the Colusa County IT department are working on installing an 
external transfer switch to allow use of a portable generator that could be stored 
at the Village.  Discussion was also held on the status of external router 
installation at the districts. 


 
4:51 Cristy Edwards left the room. 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
No report. 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action. Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve the following Consent Agenda 
items: 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the May 11, 2022, Special Meeting 
8.2 Approve Minutes of the May 11, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


No report. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported that the landscaping project in front of the Education 
Village is 85% complete, and that Lorilee Niesen continues to work on issues with 
the Division of the State Architect to move plans forward for the adult education 
facility.  Discussion was held on using preschool classrooms at the village. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


  
 


4:57 Cristy Edwards returned to the room. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  
10.3.1 2022 LCAP Performance Indicators 


Lorilee Niesen reviewed the 2022 LCAP Local Performance Priorities that 
are submitted annually. Lorilee reported on the priority development 
process and the role of this document in priority setting. She explained 
that Priority 4 is addressed, but since our student population numbers 
are too low, some of the indicators of the priorities are not reported.  
Lorilee reported on CCOE meeting state expectations and on the Healthy 
Kids Survey.  Discussion was held on optimal SWAA student enrollment 
and Lorilee believed it to be 17 in in‐class instruction and 13 in 
independent study, and she said that hiring an instructional assistant 
helped with allowing more students to participate in the classroom. 


10.3.2 2022‐23 CCOE Annual System of Support Plan 
Lorilee Niesen reported on the 2022‐23 CCOE Annual System of Support 
Plan, which is a summary of CCOE’s continuous LCAP Differentiated 
Assistance to districts (DA), for which CCOE receives monies from the 
State.  Discussion was held on how much money the State gives for DA 
($100,000 per year for WUSD and $200,000 for CCOE). 


10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item) 
Innovative Approaches to Literacy Interim Project Director Stefani Silvas Santana 
reported on grant activities, including Early Literacy Certification Cohort 2 
training with Dr. Danielle Thomas, F2B activities and story times, book 
distributions to FACs in Williams and Arbuckle, iPad lending program, gathering 
data that indicates WES students read more than two million words, and 
developing MOUs with libraries and districts for purchasing bilingual bicultural 
books.  Discussion was held on continuing the IAL program after the grant’s 
October end date, and Michael West said that CCOE will find a way to fund the 
program after that timeframe with one way being to lean more into F2B and 
iPads.  Stefani also reported that she has plans for Stonyford outreach and 
gaining connections with families.  Discussion was held on the importance of 
reading to children and the possibility of creating lending libraries for daycare 
providers. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve 2022‐23 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


Lorilee Niesen reported that she presented the 2022‐23 LCAP, to the full Board 
during their June 14, 2022, Public Hearing, and she asked if the Board had any 
additional questions regarding the Plan. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐23 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 6 


  
 


11.2 Approve 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education Budget 
Aaron Heinz reported that he presented the 2022‐23 CCOE Budget to the full 
Board during their June 14, 2022, Public Hearing, and he asked if the Board had 
any additional questions regarding the Budget.  After hearing none, Aaron 
reported that he and Angelina Guizar brought back two points from the June 14 
hearing. Regarding the 345 5th Street purchase cost analysis, Angelina reported 
that COEs do not pay property tax, and that CCOE already pays insurance and 
will build these amounts into facilities costs.  Regarding negotiations, Aaron 
presented to the Board an the following algebra equation that accounts for the 
variation of working days per year (185 to 230 days per year) and more than 
justifies the 0.5% difference between classified and certificated employees (or 
represented) and in‐house employees (or unrepresented) employee salary 
increases: 
 


4.5%/185 days = x/230 days 
185x = 1035 
x = 5.6% 


 
Charlie Morrow/Moved, Madison Martin/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education Budget. 
 
Discussion was held on the benefits of the thoroughness of the Fiscal Team’s 
budget presentation. 


11.3 Approve Board Resolution No. 21/22‐04 Colusa County Superintendent of 
Schools and the Colusa County Board of Education Regarding the 2022‐23 
Education Protection Account 
Aaron Heinz explained that the resolution provides a reporting of the Education 
Protection Account (EPA) funds that can only be used for instruction.  Discussion 
was held on the reason the EPA was less than prior, which Aaron said was due to 
fluctuations in the state budget. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve Board Resolution No. 21/22‐04 Colusa County 
Superintendent of Schools and the Colusa County Board of Education Regarding 
the 2022‐23 Education Protection Account. 


11.4 Set Board and Superintendent’s Health Dental Vision (HDV) Cap to Match CCOE 
Employees’ HDV Cap ($10,750) Effective July 1, 2022 
Serena Morrow reviewed the information that she included in the Board Packet 
regarding an increase to employee HDV benefits that both bargaining units and 
all remaining employees will receive. 
 
Cristy Edwards/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried unanimously 
to approve setting the Board and Superintendent’s Health Dental Vision (HDV) Cap 
to match CCOE employees’ HDV Cap ($10,750), effective July 1, 2022. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 15, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 7 


  
 


11.5 Annual Salary Review ‐ County Superintendent – Board Discussion 
Aaron Heinz proposed that he meet with two board members to discuss the 
Superintendent’s salary.  Ed Conrado and Cristy Edwards volunteered for 
Superintendent’s Salary Committee and Madison Martin volunteered to serve as 
an alternate.  Discussion was held on the need for the committee.  This item will 
be added to the July 13, 2022, Board Meeting agenda. 


11.6 CCOE Universal Prekindergarten Countywide Planning and Capacity Building 
Plan 
Vicki Markss reported on the purpose of the plan, which indicates the beginning 
phase of the plan for supporting the districts, including training for TK and Pre‐K 
teachers.  UPK will be added to future Board agendas under Standing Items. 


11.7 Public Disclosure of the 2022‐23 Negotiated Agreement Between the Colusa 
County Superintendent of Schools and the Educators of Colusa County Office of 
Education (ECCOE) 
Michael West explained that this document discloses to the Board and to the 
public the negotiated agreement between CCOE and the Educators of Colusa 
County Office of Education (ECCOE). 


11.8 Public Disclosure of the 2022‐23 Negotiated Agreement Between the Colusa 
County Superintendent of Schools and the  Colusa County Educational Support 
Professionals (CCESP) 
Michael West explained that this document discloses to the Board and to the 
public the negotiated agreement between CCOE and the Colusa County 
Education Services Professionals (CCESP). 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Superintendent’s Salary 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
July 13, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Brenda Miller, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education 
 







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


  
 


 


CCESP  Colusa County Educational Support Professionals 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CCSESA  California County Superintendents Educational Services Association 


COE  County Office of Education 


CTE  Career Technical Education 


DA  Differentiated Assistance 


ECCOE  Educators of Colusa County Office of Education 


EPA  Education Protection Account 


F2B  Footsteps to Brilliance 


FAC  Family Action Center 


HDV  Health, Dental, & Vision (in terms of insurance) 


IAL  Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


IT  Information Technology 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


MOU  Memorandum of Understanding 


Pre‐K  Pre‐Kindergarten 


SBHIP  Student Behavioral Health Incentive Program 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


TK  Transitional Kindergarten 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


WES  Williams Elementary School 


WUSD  Williams Unified School District 


 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


Minutes of Regular Meeting August 10, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present: Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present: Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, Jessica Haney, Aaron Heinz, John Ithurburn, 


Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Donyale Miller, Serena Morrow, Sabrina Myers, 
Xochil Ramirez, Stefani Silvas Santana, Chuck Wayman, and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Brenda Miller called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
Move 6.3.1 to follow 5.0 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School 


Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services John Ithurburn reported on a 
recent graduate from the Colusa County Adult School.  Michael West introduced 


the graduate, presented her with a diploma, gave the graduate a portfolio to 
organize her professional papers, and asked her to share with the Board her 
plans for the future and to introduce her guests. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


Special Education School Psychologist and ECCOE member, Ronda Myers spoke about 
the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes, Item 11.2, Approve 2022-23 Colusa 


County Office of Education Budget. She requested that the algebra equation that was 
presented and accounted for variation of working days per year be included in the 


minutes.  Rhonda spoke about ECCOE representation being present during future Board 
meetings. She also stated that ECCOE Board President Cindy Cerney, who was present in 


the June meeting took notes and reported that employees who received a 5% increase 
were referred to in the meeting as “in-house” and those who received a 4.5% increase 
were referred to as “certificated and classified.”  In the minutes the 5% group were 


referred to as “unrepresented’ and the 4.5% group were referred to as “represented.”  
Rhonda requested that the minutes be revised to clarify the language.  Rhonda also 


addressed Item 11.4, Set Board and Superintendent’s Health Dental Vision (HDV) Cap to 
Match CCOE Employees’ HDV Cap ($10,750) Effective July 1, 2022.  She requested clarity 


in language regarding the timing of the ECCOE HDV cap increase, saying that it was 
presented to the Board that ECCOE had already received their Cap increase, but they 


8.2 







Colusa County Board of Education 


August 10, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


had not at the point.  Rhonda thanked the group for the increase, but she added that 
the Cap is a negotiated item and that had the group known that they had “wiggle” room 
in accepting the Cap increase, ECCOE may have negotiated differently. 
 


Agenda item 6.3.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 6.0. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 
6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 


Michael West introduced Educational Services Assistant Superintendent 
John Ithurburn.  He provided a Districts in the County (including CCOE) 
update, regarding finishing up details of 2021-22 school year and 
planning for school openings.  Michael reported on his participation and 
attendance in activities, such as the Capital Advisors budget review, a 
Bright Vista Youth Center planning session and site review, and continued 


review and discussion of the UPK impact on statewide COE’s and districts.  


Michael announced that the Governor signed the state budget and 
provided the following highlights: 
 


The COE proposals were relatively unchanged 


Total LCFF will be a combination of COLA and add-ons 


Modified version of the 2021-22 ADA protection is included for district 
and counties – three-year average on ADA 


$6.5 billion for TK-12 based upon 2021-22 ADA via unduplicated pupil 


percentages – all support academic learning recovery, staff, and pupil 
social and emotional well-being 


Statutory changes to LCFF will provide a 13% increase above 2021-22 
funding levels 


$3.5 billion one-time – Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials 
Discretionary Block Grant 


Increase to the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program from $1.7 to 
$4. billion beginning in 2022-23 


$637 million for home to school transportation reimbursement for 


Districts and COE’s 


$4.2 billion non-Prop 98 dollars for Schools Facilities Program 


Funds to expand eligibility for TK and $383 million for TK 12:1 student 
to adult ratio beginning 2022-23 


$500 million increase to Special Education formula base rate to $820 


per pupil 


Substitute Teaching Extension will apply to July 2023 for teachers to 


accumulate 60 cumulative days of instruction through emergency 
permitting – CTE, General Education or Special Education 







Colusa County Board of Education 


August 10, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


 
Michael also reported on financial news related to Inflation, revenues, 


the Federal Reserve attempts to slow inflation, and increases to sales and 


use tax.  Regarding COVID 19, Michael reported that the CDPH 


streamlined  


guidance and clarified nebulous areas, released the mask requirement 


with emphasis of leaning on local LEA’s and Public Health Officials, 


keeping the vaccinate or once-a-week test in place for employees, the 


State will continue to provide at home testing kits, PPE will still be 


available upon request, and issued the following statement “California’s 


schools can manage this disease in sustainable and adaptive manners.”  


Michael announced that Los Angeles USD recently received a judicial 


repeal of their requirement that students be vaccinated before they 


attend school, which was stayed until July 2023, where the State of 


California and the Governor stated they would wait to mandate 


vaccinations. Michael reported on his participation in a meeting with the 


Federal Undersecretary of Agriculture and the California Secretary of 


Agriculture on the effect of the drought on agriculture in Colusa County.  


Discussion was held on whether the secretaries understood the impact 


on the communities, and on the recent flood zone designation, and on 


whether Michael was able to communicate to the Secretaries the effect 


of the agriculture issues on children, and he said that all facets were 


covered. Michael said that he and Chuck Wayman met with Dr. Tony 


Hobson, Director of Behavioral Health about Wellness Centers at all four 


districts and COE sites.  Discussion was held on space to house the 


program at each district.  Michael stated that CCOE held a successful 


Welcome Back Day event, which focused on the positive aspects of life, 


and that he and Aaron Heinz met with the new Superintendent of 


Princeton Joint Unified School District Christine McCormack.  Michael 


brought to the Board’s attention, as per Education Code Section 1302, 


that certain personnel will receive an increase of $10,000 in salary and 


benefits beginning July 1, 2022.  He said that these increases will be a 


one-time correction to alleviate financial discrepancies of like-


assignments between departments and will affect three individuals.  


Discussion was held on substitute teacher pay, and Michael said that all 


four district superintendents felt that they did not need to raise the pay. 


Discussion was also held on a waiver for retired teachers’ time in 


classrooms, which the State has backed off for now, on substitutes for 


aides (CCOE hires aide substitutes), and on all school openings. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No June Meeting 







Colusa County Board of Education 


August 10, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz delivered his August 2022 Student Services report to the Board 
saying that Sabrina Myers has been vigorously advertising CCOE job 
opportunities through various media, Stefani Silvas-Santana will report on IAL 
later in the meeting and she is doing a great job getting books into the hands of 
children, and Business Services has been closing the books and are beginning  


the audit process.  Aaron reported that the walk-in refrigerator at the Village 
crashed over the weekend, ruining all the food, so staff scrambled to make sure 


all students were fed on Monday and Tuesday.  Discussion was held on 
landscape construction at the Village and Michael West said that the Facilities 


crew is removing failed concrete from the front of the property and relocating it 
to the back to serve as a basis for a new wall.  Aaron added that he received 


word that Communications and Public Relations Director Alissa Maas will return 
to work next week. 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 


Chuck Wayman delivered his August 2022 Student Services report to the Board 
saying that in anticipation of upcoming school openings, staff training was held 
last week.  Chuck reported on the four-year Wellness Center grant that will serve 
all students, and a four-year math grant with Lake County to hire a math 
implementation specialist to provide help to all math teachers in the County. 


Agenda item 6.3.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 6.0. 


6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 
Vicki Markss introduced Education Division Manager Donyale Miller who 
delivered the August 2022 Children’s Services report to the Board.  
Donyale’s presentation on Education and Early Childhood Development 
included information on part day, full day, and home based education; an 
organization chart of preschool classrooms; research based curriculum, 
infant and toddler classrooms, planning, and collecting data; homebase 
curriculum; virtual learning; preschool curriculum and theme studies; 


math development, vocabulary development, health, nutrition, and 
safety; and the teaching pyramid promoting social emotional 


competence and addressing challenging behavior. Discussion was held on 
how much behavior is COVID-based or economic-based, and the 
consensus was that it is not just one factor.  The presentation continued 
with F2B in the classroom, the California Infant/Toddler Learning and 
Development Foundations, teacher interactions in the classroom 
assessments, CLASS – quality interactions, the need for and types of child 
assessments, the DRDP Child Assessment, understanding and interpreting 


the data, and the DRDP results and changes based on the findings. 
Discussion was held on resources for pregnant mothers, which includes 


training, helping with needs, and enrolling infants in Children’s Services 
programs. 







Colusa County Board of Education 


August 10, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn 
John Ithurburn added to his August 2022 Educational Services written 
report, saying that school started today with six students and that a fifth 
student was added to Independent Study, bringing the total enrollment 
to eleven.  The year begins with a new-to-the-school teacher who is 
excited about the school, and John said that it was a successful first day.  


John reported that regarding the LCAP, CCOE’s was accepted today, that 
he met with CUSD’s Superintendent Rebecca Changus on their plan, and 


he will meet next week with two other district superintendents. 


6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney 
Jessica Haney added to her August 2022 Special Education report to the 
Board saying that two school districts started classes today, the 
department has been hiring paraeducators, and she was excited to 
announce the hiring of a new Speech and Language Pathologist. 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
Alex Evans added to his August 2022 Technology Services report to the Board by 
reporting on projects that are being delayed due to supply chains issues, issues 


with Frontier, and a server failure at CUSD. 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
Cristy Edwards inquired whether the Adult Education CNA program be able to train 
future CCOE employees.  Michael West reported that both YCC and WCC suspended ECE 
classes due to not enough teachers. Brenda Miller spoke about staff shortages and 
fatigue.  She mentioned positive measures that can be taken to relieve some of the 
pressure on staff including ending every Board meeting with a good word and getting 
the word to staff that the Board appreciates them.  Michael will report back to Brenda 


about his progress in this area. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
No report. 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 


discussion or action.  Cristy Edwards/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion 


carried unanimously to approve Consent Agenda items 8.1, Minutes of the June 14, 


2022, Public Hearing and 8.3, Minutes of the July 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting and 


to pull Item 8.2, Minutes of the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting for revisions 


raised under 5.0 Public Input, including the addition of the algebra equation, and 


clarification of the wording regarding the 4.5% and 5% increases. 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2022, Public Hearing 


8.2 Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 
8.3 Approve Minutes of the July 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 







Colusa County Board of Education 


August 10, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 6 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


Michael West reported that he has plans to meet with Woodland Community 
College President Dr. Art Pimentel regarding ECE class cancellations.  Discussion 


was held on board openings at YCCD and on CCOE staff who also teach ECE 


classes. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported on correcting the concrete failure issue in the front of 


the building, landscaping the front of the building with California native shrubs, 
and CCOE staff helping with cleanup of WCC landscaping.  Discussion was held on 


encouraging ECE classes. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
Educational Services Assistant Superintendent John Ithurburn reported that 


CCOE’s LCAP was accepted today, that he met with CUSD’s Superintendent 


Rebecca Changus on their plan, he will meet with PJUSD Superintendent Carol 


Geyer and with WUSD Superintendent Sandra Ayon on Monday and Tuesday, 


and he is waiting to hear back from MUSD’s superintendent.  He said that his 


reviews of district LCAPs are complete, with minor changes that need to be 


made.  Aaron Heinz reported favorably on John’s work on his first LCAP. 


10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item) 
Innovative Approaches to Literacy Interim Project Director Stefani Silvas Santana 
reported on grant activities, including story times throughout the county that 
had good attendance, literacy kit and book distributions throughout the county 
including Ampla Health locations, and participation in Parent Café and kinder 
camps.  Stefani announced that the Early Literacy Certification program has 17 
enrollees who are expected to graduate in September, and she said IAL is 
supporting them with F2B.  She reported on goals set for the program, and she 
said that the grant consultant indicated that the program is meeting its goals. 


10.5 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 


Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on UPK activities, saying that 
UPK is occurring in every district and is growing rapidly.  She said that UPK is 
impacting Children’s Services preschool programs and Children’s Services will 
collaborate with MUSD’s TK program.  Discussion was held on the ages of the 


students and Vicki clarified the ages and described the program and criteria to 
attend.  Vicki reported on professional development planning for PreK and TK 
staff.  She said that almost every Children’s Services teacher has been 


approached by the districts to work in their programs, and Vicki has received 26 
resignation letters.  Discussion was held on credentialing requirements, the 







Colusa County Board of Education 


August 10, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 7 


percentage of staff lost to UPK, thinking outside the box to run the program, 
offering higher salaries, losing funding sources to UPK, the dynamics of the lure 
to the districts, benefits of working for CCOE, the history behind the program 
counties’ inability to opt out, and preschool and UPK class times. recap. Michael 
reported that Trustee Madison Martin will attend the Annual CCBE conference 


next month, and she may be able to bring back information regarding the issue. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS. 


11.1 Approve Board Resolution 22/23-01 Authorizing an Employee Election for 


those Positions Covered by California Public Employee Retirement System 
(CalPERS) to also be Covered by Federal Social Security 


Aaron Heinz reported that he agreed with CalPERS that this resolution should be 
brought to the Board of Educations for approval.  He provided a history of the 


issue of Section 218 agreements, said that the resolution is CalPERS’s form, and 
he said that it would cost more to fight the issue in court than to follow 


CalPERS's process. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 


unanimously to approve Board Resolution 22/23-01 Authorizing an Employee 
Election for those Positions Covered by California Public Employee Retirement 


System (CalPERS) to also be Covered by Federal Social Security. 


11.2 Approve CSBA Dues 
Ed Conrado opined that CSBA is needed. 


 
Charlie Morrow/Moved, Madison Martin Seconded, and the motion carried 


unanimously to approve paying CSBA, CCBE, and ELA membership dues. 


11.3 Approve Setting the County Superintendent Salary 
Ed Conrado reported that he and Cristy Edwards met with Deputy 


Superintendent of Administrative Services Aaron Heinz and then Ed provided an 


analysis that focused on bringing the salary up to par with other counties.  Cristy 


provided arguments for increasing the salary including making it competitive and 


paying for Michael West’s good performance.  Ed said that the group is 


proposing an 8% salary increase, which would put Michael in the middle of 


contiguous counties’ salaries and would make it a competitive salary.  Cristy 


mentioned that one difference between the Superintendent's salary and other 


staff is that the Superintendent’s salary does not have step and column 


increases.  Discussion was held on other administrative staff increases, the 


amount that is budgeted (current salary), and the increase being a good start.  


 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 


unanimously to increase the County Superintendent salary by 8% and making the 


increase retroactive to July 1, 2022. 







Colusa County Board of Education 


August 10, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 8 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Continued discussion on staffing under the Children’s Services report 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 


September 14, 2022, 4:00 pm 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered  Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
     
Brenda Miller, President  Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education  and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


ADA Average Daily Attendance 


CalPERS California Public Employees Retirement System - Also known as PERS 


CCBE California County Boards of Education 


CCOE Colusa County Office of Education 


CDPH California Department of Public Health 


CLASS Classroom Assessment Scoring System  


CNA Certified Nursing Assistant 


COE County Office of Education 


COLA Cost of Living Adjustment 


COVID Corona Virus 


CSBA California School Boards Association 


CTE Career Technical Education 


CUSD Colusa Unified School District 


DRDP Desired Results Developmental Profile 
ECCOE Educators of Colusa County Office of Education 


ECE Early Childhood Education 


ELA Education Legal Alliance 
F2B Footsteps to Brilliance 


HDV Health, Dental, & Vision (in terms of insurance) 


IAL Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


LCAP Local Control and Accountability Plan 


LCFF Local Control Funding Formula 


LEA Local Educational Agency 


MUSD Maxwell Unified School District 


PPE Personal Protective Equipment 


PreK PreKindergarten 


PJUSD Pierce Joint Unified School District 


SELPA Special Education Local Plan Area 


TK Transitional Kindergarten 


UPK Universal Prekindergarten 


USD Unified School District 


WCC Woodland Community College 


WUSD Williams Unified School District 


YCC Yuba Community College 


YCCD Yuba Community College District 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
RESOLUTION 22/23-02 


RESOLUTION OF THE COLUSA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT  
OF SCHOOLS AND THE COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OR INSUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 


 
 WHEREAS, the governing board of Colusa County Office of Education (CCOE), in order to comply 


with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing which did not take 
place during or immediately following school hours, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing posted in at 
least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, 
and; 
 


 WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the 
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 


 
 WHEREAS, information that CCOE provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at 
the public meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided 
to all students, including English learners, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each 
pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home to complete 
required homework assignments, and; 


 
 WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, 


including English learners, in mathematics, science, history-social science, and English/language arts, 
including the English language development component of an adopted program, consistent with the 


cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks, and; 
 


 WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in 
foreign language or health classes, and; 
 


 WHEREAS, sufficient laboratory science equipment was provided for science laboratory classes 
offered in grades 9-12, inclusive;  


 
 THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED, that for the 2022-23 school year, the CCOE has provided each pupil 


with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials consistent with the cycles and content of the 
curriculum frameworks. 


  


11.1 







Board Resolution 22/23-02 
Page 2 


September 14, 2022 
 


The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Colusa County Board of 
Education on the 14th day of September 2022 by the following vote: 


 
Ayes: 


 
 


Noes: 
 


 
Absent: 
  


I, Michael P. West, Secretary of the Governing Board of Colusa County Office of Education, of Colusa 


County, California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution adopted by 
the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting and the resolution 


is on file in the of said Board. 
  


    
 (Clerk’s Signature)   (Date) 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, October 12, 2022 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Elementary Spelling Competition  information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No September Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 
   







Colusa County Board of Education 
October 12, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 


        DECISION 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 
6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss  information 
6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn  information 
6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2022, Public Hearing  action 


8.2 Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item)  information 


10.5 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve 2021‐22 Unaudited Actuals  action 


11.2 Approve Board Resolution No. 22/23‐03 Gann Limits  action 


11.3 First Reading:  Board Policy Revision BP 5141.21  information 
  Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
November 9, 2022, 4:00 pm 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







2023 Colusa County
Elementary Spelling


Competition


Please join us at the


for 4th - 6th graders


Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 3:30pm
CCOE Education Village Multi-Purpose Room


499 Margurite Street in Williams, CA
Winners of the Colusa County Elementary Spelling
Competition will be eligible to participate in the


California State Elementary Spelling Bee
Championship on May 13, 2023 in Stockton, CA


4.1







Educational Services Board Report 


October 2022 


Alternative Education 


S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


• We are continuing to add students.  We have a parent meeting October 11th at 5 pm for parents to help


us solidify our WASC goals and the direction of the school.


Colusa County Adult School 


• We have an informational meeting with the staff in order to identify any areas of need.  We hired


Christina Estrada who will take over the duties for Jennifer Ramirez Perez who oversees much of our


Adult Education testing and data collection.


• Changes were made in attendance and productivity requirements for High School Diploma and ESL to


improve attendance hours, credit completion, and retention of students.


• The ESL class was full within the first few weeks of school. ESL and citizenship are two separate


classes now.


• A new intake process was implemented in which students meet with the Adult Education Navigator


before class. A needs assessment is done with students to determine barriers to success and community


resources are shared to address the needs. Students that are unemployed and looking for work are


referred to Colusa County One Stop. Additionally, transition planning is started at the first appointment


with a follow-up appointment scheduled after students have attended for a few weeks.


• In the inmate education program, an average of 12 students are seen each week at the jail. Five of the


students are working on a high school diploma.


• The wildland fire academy application will be due on October 7th. This year, there will be enough room


in the academy for 30 students.


Farm to School 


• Tanner is continuing to build the garden beds at the different district sites.  We have been awarded


$5,000 from ELOP in order to buy seeds, and irrigation for the beds.


Curriculum and Instruction 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 


• Williams Upper Elementary is still looking for ways to spend the money for CSI.  Veronica Michael and


I met with some ideas on how to spend the money and support her school.


Differentiated Assistance (DA) 


• Williams Upper Elementary is talking with their superintendent on some of the ideas for spending the


money allocated to help their students.  Ideas such as Solution Tree, a company that specializes in


working with schools and districts to properly implement a Professional Learning Community, to come


in and guide the process.


Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


• All Plans are done and uploaded onto their websites.


SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice) 


• In person SCOE SEL COP occurred on 9/13/2022 in Sacramento. Highlights of COP included new tools


for staff training and the ability to collaborate with Glenn County to discuss similar needs. SCOE also


6.3.2







shared that the scope of the grant may expand in time, a 2-year extension, and in additional funding from 


the Department of Public Health. As of 10/4/2022, 3 out of 4 school districts have signed the MOUs, the 


4th should be signed soon, and a follow up meeting will occur next week. Kevin will meet with 


Angelina on 10/12/2022 to complete the progress report due 10/15/2022. 


 


Prevention Services 


Early Mental Health Initiative (Second Step) 


• Educational Services hired a third child aide to expand support to school districts in Colusa County. Our 


hope is to expand services to serve not only Williams Unified School District and Colusa Unified School 


District but also Pierce Unified School District. We are in the midst of working with PUSD to bring 


Second Step to their district. The Second Step Team started delivering lessons regarding skills for 


learning and skills of empathy.  


 


Foster Youth 


• Prevention Services has finalized completion of all end-of-year reporting or Foster Youth Services 


Coordinating Program and Direct Services (AB130). Kevin Douglas, Student Support Services 


Manager, has joined our team to provide tutoring services to foster youth within our county. Our team 


has increased its outreach efforts by providing McKinney Vento & Foster 101 presentations to parents 


within the community and staff at different districts. The next training that will be offered to the 


community will be on November 16, 2022.  


 


Homeless/McKinney-Vento  


• Prevention Services has also finalized completion of all end-of-year reporting for Education for 


Homeless Children and Youth Program and American Rescue Plan I. We will be working with Maxwell 


Unified School District to coordinate a plan for American Rescue Plan II through our consortium. We 


are now in the process of preparing for fiscal year 2022-2023 budgets. Prevention Services now has VSP 


Eyes of Hope Gift Vouchers available to students within Colusa County.  


 


Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) 


• Prevention Services completed all progress reports and expenditure reports for all grants within the 


Tobacco Use Prevention Education Program. We have started expanding our services through the use of 


Brief Intervention curriculum. We have also attended events such as Egling Safety Day where we were 


able to present on Tobacco and Vaping Dangers to students within 4th-8th grade. We will be working 


with Alissa Maas to make an informational video for Red Ribbon Week to post on social media 


platforms. Lastly, we are working on the local parent survey for S. William Abel Academy for FY 2022-


2023. 


 


Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) 


• Colusa County Sherriff’s Department have continued their work through the Tobacco Law Enforcement 


Grant Program. Our Quarter 1 report will be due on October 15, 2022. 







  6.3.3 


Colusa County Office of Education 


SELPA/Special Education Board Report 


October 4, 2022 


Special Education Report 


1. Staffing 
a. Specialists 


i. Needed: 1 Speech and Language Specialist 
ii. Needed: 1 Workability Job Developer 
iii. Hired – Health Specialist 


b. Teachers 
i. Needed: 1 teacher Maxwell Jr/Sr High School 
ii. Needed: 1 Teacher WES 
iii. No applicants pending 10/4/2022 
iv. Working with 2 staffing agencies currently 


c. Paraeducator openings – 2 openings 
i. Successful hiring fair in September 


2. CAPTAIN (California Autism Professional Training and Information Network) 
a. Our current team is continuing this year in partnership with Student Services 
b. Professional learning network will focus on autism and mental health  


3. PENT (Positive Environment Network of Trainers) 
a. Our current team is continuing this year 


4. Staff Support 
a. New teacher collaboration – first meeting 9/15/2022 – went successfully 


5. Community Advisory Committee 
a. Next meeting 11/9/2022  


 


CCOE SELPA 


1. Grants 


a. Learning Recovery Grant Expenditures – grant has been fully used 


b. ADR grant expenditures – no new expenditures 


2. CAC policies and procedures are being updated  


a. Meetings planned for September 21, November 9, February 8, May 10 


SEACO 


1. Alternate Pathway to a High School Diploma goes into effect January 1, 2023, but unlikely to be 


able to offer it immediately 


State SELPA 


1. Next State SELPA meeting 10/6 and 10/7   







  6.4 


 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report October 12, 2022 


 


Several PJUSD students have requested EduNet external routers for their homes.  We 
have started the installations for this school year on their homes. 
 
We are still waiting for CUSD Administration to evaluate our plans for the fourth EduNet 
radio near the golf course.  We have received and provided quotes for the telephone 
pole and equipment installation.     
 
Our CCOE phone system (Mitel 5000) will reach its end of life shortly.  The purchase 
was made in July of 2022.  Equipment is now scheduled to arrive and be installed 
during the week of October 17th.  We have been working to setup the e911 compliance 
for the new laws that require phone locations. 
 
We are continuing to deploy all department computer replacements with Windows 11.  
At the completion of these installs, we will be e-wasting equipment that is no longer 
supported. 
 
We have almost completed the setup of Aruba Central to manage our switches.  We are 
working with our vendor to configure out switches so that they provide more detailed 
client information in our portal. 
 
We are continuing to refute Frontier on billing and incorrect system documentation.  We 
have an ongoing biweekly meeting to continue to try to hold them accountable.  A 
recent test proved that they had incorrect configurations and inaccurate documentation. 
 
We have completed the process of automating Footsteps2Brilliance for the districts. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Public Hearing – September 14, 2022 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Keri Cunha, Sara Dunn, Alex Evans, Estefania Guillen 
Aceves, Jessica Haney, John Ithurburn, Aaron Heinz, Alissa Maas, 
Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Sabrina Myers, Stefani Silvas Santana, 
Chuck Wayman, and Michael West 


President Brenda Miller called the Public Hearing on the Availability of Textbooks and 
Instructional Materials to order at 4:00 p.m. 


Michael West reported that the Board Resolution Regarding Sufficiency or Insufficiency of 
Instructional Materials for Fiscal Year 2022‐23 will be addressed during the Board’s upcoming 
regular meeting and said that it was vetted by Deputy Superintendent of Student Services 
Chuck Wayman and Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services John Ithurburn to ensure 
its accuracy. 


No public was present to comment on or ask questions about the Availability of Textbooks and 
Instructional Materials.  Michael suggested that if members of the public arrived to discuss the 
topic at hand, the Board could adjourn their upcoming regular meeting to re‐open the public 
hearing, and then reconvene the regular meeting once the hearing was complete. 


The Public Hearing closed at 4:01 p.m.   


Adopted and Entered 


   
Michael P. West, County Superintendent and Secretary, 
Colusa County Board of Education 


8.1 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting September 14, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Keri Cunha, Sara Dunn, Alex Evans, Estefania Guillen 
Aceves, Jessica Haney, John Ithurburn, Aaron Heinz, Alissa Maas, 
Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Sabrina Myers, Stefani Silvas Santana, 
Chuck Wayman, and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Brenda Miller called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. in the 345 5th Street, 
Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
No letters or communications. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West reported on his participation and attendance in activities, 
such as the continued review and discussion of the UPK impact on COEs 
and districts, CCSESA’s input to the legislature, a K12HSN meeting to 
discuss the California Public Utilities Commission and the direction of the 
Internet of Things for the future, AB599 requiring districts to provide 
service, a meeting with the County Truancy Sub‐Committee regarding 
coordination and collaboration of agencies focused on reducing truancy, 
and the CCSESA CSR 3 Annual Planning Meeting in Sacramento.  Michael 
announced that the CDPH is ending the required weekly COVID‐19 testing 
for unvaccinated and under vaccinated workers in high‐risk workplaces 
and schools.  Michael provided an update on the following state 
legislative bills: 


8.2 







Colusa County Board of Education 
September 14, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


 
 
Michael also reported on the recent increase in inflation, and the 
resulting stock market losses that directly affect the Cal PERS and STRS 
liability that agencies must pay.  Discussion was held on the frequency of 
CCOE’s liability, which is an annual payment. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – August Meeting 
Michael West reported that he met with the district Superintendents in 
August, during which the group heard a presentation by Farshad Asad, on 
his Fall Basket Brigade program that provides a dinner to families in need, 
which he would like to bring to Colusa County.  Representatives from 
Colusa County Probation and Sheriff’s Office were also on hand to 
provide an update and discuss truancy.  The group also discussed CCOE’s 
ability to provide Live Scan services to the districts, Substitute Teacher 
Consortium issues and problems, and the beginning of Williams 
Settlement Act visitations.  Discussion was held on teacher certification 
delays and on long term substitute training requirements. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz began his September 2022 Administrative Services report to the 
Board by asking Human Resources Director Sabrina Myers to speak about the 
CCOE On‐the‐Spot Hiring Event that was held on September 13 in Arbuckle.  
Sabrina reported that the event yielded 26 attendees with twelve individuals 
offered employment. 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
Chuck Wayman reported that the Wellness Grant, which is in partnership with 
Colusa County Behavioral Health and is entitled the BEST for Students Program, 
is now operating at Johnson Junior High, Burchfield Elementary, Williams Junior 
High, and Maxwell Elementary schools. 


6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 
Vicki Markss presented her September 2022 Children’s Services written 
report to the Board and said that she was ecstatic about the On‐the‐Spot 
Hiring Event. 


6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn 
John Ithurburn reviewed his September 2022 Educational Services 
written report to the Board and answered their questions regarding the 


AB 22, McCarty Preschool data collection similar to Pre‐K and kindergarten


AB 1973, McCarty Full‐day kindergarten 


AB 99, Irwin Crisis Intervention and Targeted Violence Prevention 


Program


AB 778, Garcia If signed, will require the purchase of food products within 


the state before purchase outside of state.







Colusa County Board of Education 
September 14, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


Wildland Fire Academy applicant vetting process, One Stop scholarships, 
and participants’ requirement to pay for uniforms and gear rental. 
 
Aaron Heinz reported that he received word that CCOE’s LCAP was 
approved. 
 


The following was heard after item 6.4, Technology Services: 
 
Estefania Guillen Aceves shared her presentation on McKinney‐Vento and 
Foster Education and distributed supporting materials.  Estefania spoke 
about the definition of homeless under the MVA, unaccompanied 
homeless youth, Colusa County homeless data as of 2021‐22, barriers 
faced by students, a housing questionnaire, signs of students 
experiencing homelessness, students’ rights, the definition of foster 
youth, differences between homeless and foster children, best practices, 
and she provided a list of district liaisons. Discussion was held on the 
population of homeless students in Williams being greater due to the 
Migrant Camp population. 


6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney 
Jessica Haney added to her September 2022 Special Education and SELPA 
written report by saying that she was elated with the On‐the‐Spot Hiring 
Event, and she reported on SB 1113 ‐ Special Education: inclusive 
education: universal design for learning. 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
Alex Evans added to his September 2022 Technology Services written report by 
saying that the school year is up and running smoothy.  He said that PJUSD had a 
potential equipment failure, but the problem was caught early enough to be 
addressed without incident. 
 


The Board returned to item 6.3.2 to hear a presentation on McKinney‐Vento and Foster Education. 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
Brenda Miller asked Madison Martin to share her experience at the CCBE Annual 
Conference in early September.  Madison reported on the event, on sessions 
that she attended, and on contacts that she made.  Michael West presented a 
Venn Diagram on roles of the County Superintendent of Schools and of the 
Board of Education. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
September 14, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action.  Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve the following Consent Agenda 
items: 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting with Revisions 
8.2 Approve Minutes of the August 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


No report.  Discussion was held on in‐class instruction, Colusa County 
enrollment, and on determining whether all WCC credits are transferable to four‐
year programs. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
No report. 


10.3 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item) 
Innovative Approaches to Literacy Interim Project Director Stefani Silvas Santana 
reported on grant activities, including Early Literacy Certification efforts, F2B 
resources, and book give aways. 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on UPK activities, including 
blended funding (State, Head start, and TK), patterning that blend at Maxwell 
Elementary School, and the hope to expand it to other districts.  Discussion was 
held Children’s Services staff training. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Board Resolution No. 22/23‐02 of the Colusa County Superintendent 


of Schools and the Colusa County Board of Education Regarding Sufficiency or 
Insufficiency of Instructional Materials for Fiscal Year 2022‐23 
Michael West reporting on the need for the resolution regarding sufficiency or 
insufficiency of instructional materials and said that it was vetted by Deputy 
Superintendent of Student Services Chuck Wayman and Assistant 
Superintendent of Educational Services John Ithurburn to ensure its accuracy. 
 
Charlie Morrow/Moved, Madison Martin/Seconded, and the motion carried four 
ayes, one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve Board Resolution No. 22/23‐02 of 
the Colusa County Superintendent of Schools and the Colusa County Board of 
Education Regarding Sufficiency or Insufficiency of Instructional Materials for 
Fiscal Year 2022‐23. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
September 14, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


No items added. 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
Gann Limits & Unaudited Actuals 
October 12, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:55 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Brenda Miller, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 
 


BEST  California County Boards of Education 


CCBE  California County Boards of Education 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CCSESA  California County Superintendents Educational Services Association 


CDPH  California Department of Public Health 


COE  County Office of Education 


COVID  Corona Virus 


CSR  Capital Service Region 


F2B  Footsteps to Brilliance 


K12HSN  K‐12 High Speed Network 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


MVA  McKinney‐Vento Act 


PERS  Public Employees Retirement System 


PJUSD  Pierce Joint Unified School District 


SB  Senate Bill 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


STRS  California State Teachers Retirement System 


TK  Transitional Kindergarten 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


 







2021-2022  


Unaudited Actuals 
Presented to the Board 


October 12, 2022 


 


 


 


 







 
 
 
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 


 


COE Certification (Form CA) ................................................................................................. 1 


Average Daily Attendance-Form A ..................................................................................... 4 


General Fund 01 ...................................................................................................................... 6 


Adult Education Fund 11 ...................................................................................................... 23 


Child Development Fund 12 ................................................................................................ 33 


Forest Reserve Fund 16 ......................................................................................................... 41 


Special Reserve Fund 17 ...................................................................................................... 46 


Foundation for Private Purpose Trust Fund 73 ................................................................... 52 


Miscellaneous Forms ............................................................................................................. 61 


       Form ESMOE .................................................................................................................... 62 


       GANN Appropriations Limit Calculation ..................................................................... 65  


 Lottery Report ................................................................................................................. 68 


       Form Asset ....................................................................................................................... 69  


Form Debt ....................................................................................................................... 70 


Indirect Cost Calculation (ICR) .................................................................................... 71  


Summary of Interfund Activities-SIAA .......................................................................... 74 


Budget Glossary ……………………………………………………………………………..78 


 







 


 


 


COE Certification (Form CA)  
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 1 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS


2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission


06 10066 0000000
Form CA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ca-c (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1 Printed:  10/3/2022   7:41 PM


Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have 
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.


Form Description Value


ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met


If MOE Not Met, the 2023-24 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:


     MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures


     MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA


GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00


If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of


Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.


Adjusted Appropriations Limit $2,711,262.26


Appropriations Subject to Limit $2,711,262.26


These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to


Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7907 and EC 1629.


ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 7.61%


Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2023-24, subject to CDE approval.


1/15/2021


Page 2 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
FINANCIAL REPORTS


2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
County Office of Education Certification


06 10066 0000000
Form CA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ca-c (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed:  10/4/2022   8:00 AM


UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:


To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:


2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report is hereby prepared and filed by the 
County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code sections 41010 and 1628.


Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee


(Original signature required)


For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:


For County Office of Education:


Aaron Heinz 
Name


Deputy Superintendent
Title


530-458-0350
Telephone


aheinz@ccoe.net
E-mail Address


Page 3 of 107







 


 


 


AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 06 10066 0000000


Form A


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/15/2021) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:40 PM


     2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget2022-23 Budget
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 


Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
 1.  County Program Alternative Education  
      Grant ADA
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 9.10 9.59 9.59 10.00 10.00 10.00
      d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
          ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 9.10 9.59 9.59 10.00 10.00 10.00
 2.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 13.49 12.75 13.49 13.49 13.49 13.49
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.63 0.97 0.63 0.63 0.63 0.63
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 2.64 2.64 2.64 2.64 2.64
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 14.12 16.36 16.76 16.76 16.76 16.76
 3.  TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
      (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 23.22 25.95 26.35 26.76 26.76 26.76
 4.  Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.08 0.23 0.23 0.08 0.08 0.08
 5.  County Operations Grant ADA 4,309.14 4,309.14 4,309.14 4,466.93 4,466.93 4,466.93
 6.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


Page 5 of 107







 


 


 


COUNTY SERVICE FUND (01)   
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 6 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,291,598.63 425,006.00 2,716,604.63 3,188,105.00 424,019.00 3,612,124.00 33.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 2,034,539.46 2,034,539.46 0.00 1,562,278.00 1,562,278.00 -23.2%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 24,059.10 5,566,745.90 5,590,805.00 25,000.00 5,315,143.00 5,340,143.00 -4.5%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 254,162.17 4,177,960.34 4,432,122.51 357,502.00 4,760,564.00 5,118,066.00 15.5%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,569,819.90 12,204,251.70 14,774,071.60 3,570,607.00 12,062,004.00 15,632,611.00 5.8%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 465,791.33 4,249,315.78 4,715,107.11 529,133.00 4,338,002.00 4,867,135.00 3.2%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,604,760.85 2,433,467.54 4,038,228.39 1,811,862.00 2,739,725.00 4,551,587.00 12.7%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 924,073.27 2,823,207.60 3,747,280.87 1,071,721.00 3,239,859.00 4,311,580.00 15.1%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 182,630.03 559,828.85 742,458.88 189,151.00 402,366.00 591,517.00 -20.3%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 401,637.23 831,222.50 1,232,859.73 669,341.00 811,332.00 1,480,673.00 20.1%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 158,335.08 13,306.05 171,641.13 1,430,486.00 0.00 1,430,486.00 733.4%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
           Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 16,768.00 16,768.00 0.00 29,700.00 29,700.00 77.1%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,226,366.37) 713,904.82 (512,461.55) (1,328,781.00) 706,988.00 (621,793.00) 21.3%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,510,861.42 11,641,021.14 14,151,882.56 4,372,913.00 12,267,972.00 16,640,885.00 17.6%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 58,958.48 563,230.56 622,189.04 (802,306.00) (205,968.00) (1,008,274.00) -262.1%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 4,363.88 0.00 4,363.88 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 13786.7%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 303,359.90 0.00 303,359.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (208,846.31) 208,846.31 0.00 (205,968.00) 205,968.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 98,877.47 208,846.31 307,723.78 400,032.00 205,968.00 606,000.00 96.9%


Page 7 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) 157,835.95 772,076.87 929,912.82 (402,274.00) 0.00 (402,274.00) -143.3%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,240,596.41 187,793.42 4,428,389.83 4,398,432.36 959,870.29 5,358,302.65 21.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,240,596.41 187,793.42 4,428,389.83 4,398,432.36 959,870.29 5,358,302.65 21.0%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,240,596.41 187,793.42 4,428,389.83 4,398,432.36 959,870.29 5,358,302.65 21.0%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 4,398,432.36 959,870.29 5,358,302.65 3,996,158.36 959,870.29 4,956,028.65 -7.5%


        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%


            Stores 9712 0.00 11,018.49 11,018.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


            Prepaid Items 9713 6,051.66 0.00 6,051.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 948,851.80 948,851.80 0.00 959,870.29 959,870.29 1.2%


        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 3,684,286.57 0.00 3,684,286.57 3,163,614.11 0.00 3,163,614.11 -14.1%


Solar Payoff 0000 9780 75,000.00 75,000.00


Technology Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00


Community School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00 316,779.00


Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 3,092,507.57 3,092,507.57


Solar Payoff 0000 9780 75,000.00 75,000.00


Technology Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00


Community School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00 316,779.00


Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,571,835.11 2,571,835.11


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated     


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 707,594.13 0.00 707,594.13 832,044.25 0.00 832,044.25 17.6%


           Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 8 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


G. ASSETS


    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 4,473,289.47 (883,604.62) 3,589,684.85


            1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 500.00 0.00 500.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 146,249.00 2,126,945.02 2,273,194.02


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 53,537.68 0.00 53,537.68


    6) Stores 9320 0.00 11,018.49 11,018.49


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 6,051.66 0.00 6,051.66


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00


    9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00 0.00 0.00


   10) TOTAL, ASSETS 4,679,627.81 1,254,358.89 5,933,986.70


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 245,627.34 129,988.05 375,615.39


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 35,568.11 0.00 35,568.11


    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 164,500.55 164,500.55


    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 281,195.45 294,488.60 575,684.05


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


Page 9 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 4 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 4,398,432.36 959,870.29 5,358,302.65


Page 10 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 5 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


LCFF SOURCES
 
  Principal Apportionment
    State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,266,425.65 0.00 1,266,425.65 2,451,362.00 0.00 2,451,362.00 93.6%


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 926,185.00 0.00 926,185.00 641,753.00 0.00 641,753.00 -30.7%


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (915.21) 0.00 (915.21) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


  Tax Relief Subventions
    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,508.60 0.00 2,508.60 2,601.00 0.00 2,601.00 3.7%


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 2.73 0.00 2.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  County & District Taxes
    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 480,310.34 0.00 480,310.34 458,750.00 0.00 458,750.00 -4.5%


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 33,789.07 0.00 33,789.07 50,564.00 0.00 50,564.00 49.6%


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 347.96 0.00 347.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 6,599.25 0.00 6,599.25 5,746.00 0.00 5,746.00 -12.9%


    Education Revenue Augmentation
     Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Community Redevelopment Funds
     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Penalties and Interest from
     Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 675.62 0.00 675.62 1,348.00 0.00 1,348.00 99.5%


    Less: Non-LCFF
          (50%) Adjustment 8089 675.62 0.00 675.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 2,716,604.63 0.00 2,716,604.63 3,612,124.00 0.00 3,612,124.00 33.0%
  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
     Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other LCFF Transfers -
     Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 (425,006.00) 425,006.00 0.00 (424,019.00) 424,019.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 11 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 6 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,291,598.63 425,006.00 2,716,604.63 3,188,105.00 424,019.00 3,612,124.00 33.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 920,502.29 920,502.29 0.00 880,826.00 880,826.00 -4.3%


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 218,862.03 218,862.03 0.00 374,861.00 374,861.00 71.3%


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 202,856.68 202,856.68 0.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 -21.1%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from
   Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 578.00 578.00 610.00 610.00 5.5%


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student
   Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 12 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 7 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


  Title III, Part A, English Learner


   Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Public Charter Schools Grant 
   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
3183, 4037, 4038,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 4204,
5630 8290 72,959.17 72,959.17 50,000.00 50,000.00 -31.5%


  Career and Technical
   Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 618,781.29 618,781.29 0.00 95,981.00 95,981.00 -84.5%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 2,034,539.46 2,034,539.46 0.00 1,562,278.00 1,562,278.00 -23.2%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement
      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311 3,133,509.81 3,133,509.81 3,595,235.00 3,595,235.00 14.7%


      Prior Years 6500 8319 14,386.00 14,386.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 82,752.00 82,752.00 0.00 82,752.00 82,752.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 62,721.13 62,721.13 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 -64.9%


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 16,170.00 0.00 16,170.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 -1.1%


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 5,054.10 2,133.69 7,187.79 4,000.00 1,200.00 5,200.00 -27.7%


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 13 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 8 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680, 6685,


6690, 6695 8590 79,247.53 79,247.53 95,000.00 95,000.00 19.9%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Career Technical Education Incentive 
     Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Specialized Secondary  7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 2,835.00 2,191,995.74 2,194,830.74 5,000.00 1,518,956.00 1,523,956.00 -30.6%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 24,059.10 5,566,745.90 5,590,805.00 25,000.00 5,315,143.00 5,340,143.00 -4.5%


Page 14 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 9 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 53,103.95 53,103.95 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 -24.7%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 14,421.42 0.00 14,421.42 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 246.7%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
      of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 319,448.26 319,448.26 0.00 368,100.00 368,100.00 15.2%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue
      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF


Page 15 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 10 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


            (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Pass-Through Revenues From
       Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 39,321.51 206,472.89 245,794.40 118,000.00 181,000.00 299,000.00 21.6%


  Tuition 8710 37,341.76 3,598,935.24 3,636,277.00 19,234.00 4,171,464.00 4,190,698.00 15.2%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 163,077.48 0.00 163,077.48 170,268.00 0.00 170,268.00 4.4%


  Transfers of Apportionments
      Special Education SELPA Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      ROC/P Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Transfers of Apportionments
        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%   


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 254,162.17 4,177,960.34 4,432,122.51 357,502.00 4,760,564.00 5,118,066.00 15.5%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 2,569,819.90 12,204,251.70 14,774,071.60 3,570,607.00 12,062,004.00 15,632,611.00 5.8%


Page 16 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 11 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 56,482.60 2,407,262.90 2,463,745.50 114,046.00 2,484,988.00 2,599,034.00 5.5%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 22,966.29 1,416,186.83 1,439,153.12 0.00 1,483,148.00 1,483,148.00 3.1%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 386,342.44 327,975.05 714,317.49 415,087.00 251,517.00 666,604.00 -6.7%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 97,891.00 97,891.00 0.00 118,349.00 118,349.00 20.9%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 465,791.33 4,249,315.78 4,715,107.11 529,133.00 4,338,002.00 4,867,135.00 3.2%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 193.52 1,350,771.51 1,350,965.03 0.00 1,605,795.00 1,605,795.00 18.9%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 278,390.86 390,090.59 668,481.45 368,210.00 448,037.00 816,247.00 22.1%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 558,652.74 188,837.68 747,490.42 611,618.00 188,081.00 799,699.00 7.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 767,523.73 241,197.47 1,008,721.20 832,034.00 237,492.00 1,069,526.00 6.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 262,570.29 262,570.29 0.00 260,320.00 260,320.00 -0.9%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,604,760.85 2,433,467.54 4,038,228.39 1,811,862.00 2,739,725.00 4,551,587.00 12.7%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 


  STRS 3101-3102 60,651.54 1,112,529.73 1,173,181.27 0.00 1,235,018.00 1,235,018.00 5.3%


  PERS 3201-3202 368,023.64 544,419.92 912,443.56 478,986.00 695,244.00 1,174,230.00 28.7%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 122,801.95 248,488.37 371,290.32 147,592.00 272,703.00 420,295.00 13.2%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 294,539.79 703,403.84 997,943.63 361,057.00 810,919.00 1,171,976.00 17.4%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 9,237.33 31,450.76 40,688.09 10,328.00 33,436.00 43,764.00 7.6%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 58,819.06 182,914.98 241,734.04 63,758.00 192,539.00 256,297.00 6.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 9,999.96 0.00 9,999.96 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 924,073.27 2,823,207.60 3,747,280.87 1,071,721.00 3,239,859.00 4,311,580.00 15.1%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 128,650.02 414,981.87 543,631.89 146,613.00 269,798.00 416,411.00 -23.4%


Page 17 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 12 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 53,980.01 33,972.35 87,952.36 42,538.00 47,475.00 90,013.00 2.3%


  Food 4700 0.00 110,874.63 110,874.63 0.00 85,093.00 85,093.00 -23.3%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 182,630.03 559,828.85 742,458.88 189,151.00 402,366.00 591,517.00 -20.3%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 91,359.08 91,359.08 0.00 170,000.00 170,000.00 86.1%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 39,269.12 72,743.06 112,012.18 68,538.00 80,123.00 148,661.00 32.7%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 45,538.68 4,502.12 50,040.80 44,674.00 4,000.00 48,674.00 -2.7%


  Insurance 5400 - 5450 132,722.73 0.00 132,722.73 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 13.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping
   Services 5500 77,164.99 7,946.60 85,111.59 129,603.00 11,586.00 141,189.00 65.9%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 
   Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 102,945.20 34,348.10 137,293.30 101,740.00 28,222.00 129,962.00 -5.3%   


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (112,239.87) 112,239.87 0.00 (146,001.00) 146,001.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 (300,701.24) (251,498.16) (552,199.40) (308,823.00) (275,028.00) (583,851.00) 5.7%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 362,675.88 740,506.42 1,103,182.30 521,382.00 636,890.00 1,158,272.00 5.0%


  Communications 5900 54,261.74 19,075.41 73,337.15 108,228.00 9,538.00 117,766.00 60.6%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 401,637.23 831,222.50 1,232,859.73 669,341.00 811,332.00 1,480,673.00 20.1%


Page 18 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 13 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


CAPITAL OUTLAY
 


  Land 6100 128,072.00 0.00 128,072.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,300,000.00 0.00 1,300,000.00 New


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 30,263.08 13,306.05 43,569.13 130,486.00 0.00 130,486.00 199.5%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 158,335.08 13,306.05 171,641.13 1,430,486.00 0.00 1,430,486.00 733.4%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
 


  Tuition
    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 19 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 14 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


      All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 16,768.00 16,768.00 0.00 29,700.00 29,700.00 77.1%


    Debt Service
      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 16,768.00 16,768.00 0.00 29,700.00 29,700.00 77.1%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (713,904.82) 713,904.82 0.00 (706,988.00) 706,988.00 0.00 0.0%


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (512,461.55) 0.00 (512,461.55) (621,793.00) 0.00 (621,793.00) 21.3%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (1,226,366.37) 713,904.82 (512,461.55) (1,328,781.00) 706,988.00 (621,793.00) 21.3%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,510,861.42 11,641,021.14 14,151,882.56 4,372,913.00 12,267,972.00 16,640,885.00 17.6%


Page 20 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 15 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 New


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 4,363.88 0.00 4,363.88 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 37.5%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 4,363.88 0.00 4,363.88 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 13786.7% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


    State Apportionments
      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 303,359.90 0.00 303,359.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


    Other Sources
      County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 303,359.90 0.00 303,359.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from
      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 21 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted


Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form 01


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 16 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:36 PM


  2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


% Diff
Column
C & F


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (208,846.31) 208,846.31 0.00 (205,968.00) 205,968.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (208,846.31) 208,846.31 0.00 (205,968.00) 205,968.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 98,877.47 208,846.31 307,723.78 400,032.00 205,968.00 606,000.00 96.9%


Page 22 of 107







 


ADULT EDUCATION FUND (11) 
 


 


Page 23 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 7,556.00 7,556.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 9,995.00 14,415.00 44.2%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 258,535.75 262,567.00 1.6%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 276,086.75 284,538.00 3.1%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 76,945.56 56,338.00 -26.8%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 46,113.83 45,173.00 -2.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 32,390.01 42,758.00 32.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 10,550.50 15,833.00 50.1%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 88,530.82 25,825.00 -70.8%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1.00 90,852.00 9085100.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 14,097.87 7,759.00 -45.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 268,629.59 284,538.00 5.9%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 7,457.16 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 24 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 7,457.16 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 102,136.60 109,593.76 7.3%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 102,136.60 109,593.76 7.3%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 102,136.60 109,593.76 7.3%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 109,593.76 109,593.76 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 109,593.76 109,593.76 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 25 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 108,586.50


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 41,967.40


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 5,662.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


    9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00


  10) TOTAL, ASSETS 156,215.90


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 6,872.56


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 39,749.58


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 46,622.14


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 109,593.76


Page 26 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 4 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


LCFF SOURCES


  LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from
   Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 7,556.00 7,556.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 7,556.00 7,556.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE  
  


  Other State Apportionments


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 5,662.00 5,662.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 4,333.00 8,753.00 102.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 9,995.00 14,415.00 44.2%


Page 27 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 5 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 232,572.00 210,357.00 -9.6%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 25,963.75 52,210.00 101.1%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 258,535.75 262,567.00 1.6%


TOTAL, REVENUES 276,086.75 284,538.00 3.1%


Page 28 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 6 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 62,802.71 34,479.00 -45.1%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 14,142.85 21,859.00 54.6%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 76,945.56 56,338.00 -26.8%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 11,549.40 18,024.00 56.1%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 34,564.43 27,149.00 -21.5%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 46,113.83 45,173.00 -2.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 11,143.57 12,316.00 10.5%


  PERS 3201-3202 8,784.71 6,888.00 -21.6%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 3,694.94 11,059.00 199.3%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 5,211.38 7,275.00 39.6%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 544.93 1,635.00 200.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,010.48 3,585.00 19.1%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 32,390.01 42,758.00 32.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 9,022.93 14,833.00 64.4%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,527.57 1,000.00 -34.5%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 10,550.50 15,833.00 50.1%


Page 29 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 7 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 2,997.38 4,692.00 56.5%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 935.19 0.00 -100.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 890.69 0.00 -100.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 32,747.09 20,133.00 -38.5%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 47,387.86 1,000.00 -97.9%


  Communications 5900 3,572.61 0.00 -100.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 88,530.82 25,825.00 -70.8%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 1.00 90,852.00 9085100.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1.00 90,852.00 9085100.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Tuition


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 30 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 8 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 14,097.87 7,759.00 -45.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 14,097.87 7,759.00 -45.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 268,629.59 284,538.00 5.9%


Page 31 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Adult Education Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  11


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 9 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:37 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 32 of 107







 


 
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND (12) 
 


 


Page 33 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form  12


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 4,396,156.14 4,839,343.00 10.1%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 3,752,960.49 4,942,488.00 31.7%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 184,876.23 314,566.00 70.1%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,333,992.86 10,096,397.00 21.1%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,352,799.78 2,311,963.00 70.9%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,475,410.99 1,034,206.00 -29.9%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,179,873.64 1,148,659.00 -2.6%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 508,278.60 464,800.00 -8.6%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,095,585.76 4,572,801.00 47.7%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 145,206.72 0.00 -100.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 498,363.68 614,034.00 23.2%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,255,519.17 10,146,463.00 22.9%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 78,473.69 (50,066.00) -163.8%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 34 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form  12


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 78,473.69 (50,066.00) -163.8%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 266,480.27 344,953.96 29.4%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 266,480.27 344,953.96 29.4%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 266,480.27 344,953.96 29.4%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 344,953.96 294,887.96 -14.5%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 35,507.61 0.00 -100.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 292,610.14 245,584.73 -16.1%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 16,836.21 52,343.82 210.9%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (3,040.59) New


Page 35 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form  12


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 80,321.93


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 1,035,921.36


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 28,256.11


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 35,507.61


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,180,007.01


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 358,980.12


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 13,788.10


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 462,284.83


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 835,053.05


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 344,953.96


Page 36 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form  12


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 4 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 370,331.60 332,060.00 -10.3%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 4,025,824.54 4,507,283.00 12.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 4,396,156.14 4,839,343.00 10.1%


OTHER STATE REVENUE  


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 9,350.66 9,032.00 -3.4%


    Child Development Apportionments 8530 718,634.03 883,599.00 23.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Preschool 6105 8590 1,881,282.35 2,081,160.00 10.6%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 1,143,693.45 1,968,697.00 72.1%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 3,752,960.49 4,942,488.00 31.7%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 3,747.61 14,143.00 277.4%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 143,190.92 201,478.00 40.7%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 37,937.70 98,945.00 160.8%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 184,876.23 314,566.00 70.1%


TOTAL, REVENUES 8,333,992.86 10,096,397.00 21.1%


Page 37 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form  12


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 5 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,039,481.85 1,935,582.00 86.2%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 313,317.93 376,381.00 20.1%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,352,799.78 2,311,963.00 70.9%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 592,175.12 2.00 -100.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 265,937.20 268,927.00 1.1%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 248,385.02 273,757.00 10.2%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 368,913.65 491,520.00 33.2%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,475,410.99 1,034,206.00 -29.9%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 301,325.14 235,444.00 -21.9%


  PERS 3201-3202 347,962.69 314,607.00 -9.6%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 141,280.37 123,310.00 -12.7%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 294,203.31 368,956.00 25.4%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 13,690.59 16,588.00 21.2%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 81,411.54 89,754.00 10.2%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,179,873.64 1,148,659.00 -2.6%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 350,736.80 266,772.00 -23.9%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 104,667.85 133,847.00 27.9%


  Food 4700 52,873.95 64,181.00 21.4%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 508,278.60 464,800.00 -8.6%


Page 38 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form  12


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 6 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 36,310.92 159,316.00 338.8%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 8,993.21 14,068.00 56.4%


  Insurance 5400-5450 3,554.00 1,732.00 -51.3%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 117,902.79 167,301.00 41.9%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 103,254.15 133,028.00 28.8%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 519,452.33 563,718.00 8.5%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,203,429.22 3,463,265.00 57.2%


  Communications 5900 102,689.14 70,373.00 -31.5%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,095,585.76 4,572,801.00 47.7%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 107,176.52 0.00 -100.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 38,030.20 0.00 -100.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 145,206.72 0.00 -100.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 498,363.68 614,034.00 23.2%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 498,363.68 614,034.00 23.2%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,255,519.17 10,146,463.00 22.9%


Page 39 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06 10066 0000000
Form  12


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 7 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 40 of 107







 


Forest Reserve Fund (16) 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 41 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Forest Reserve Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  16


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 45,721.88 41,354.00 -9.6%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 156.62 200.00 27.7%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 45,878.50 41,554.00 -9.4%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 26,663.90 35,554.00 33.3%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 26,663.90 35,554.00 33.3%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 19,214.60 6,000.00 -68.8%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 4,363.88 6,000.00 37.5%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (4,363.88) (6,000.00) 37.5%


Page 42 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Forest Reserve Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  16


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 14,850.72 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 35,357.70 50,208.42 42.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 35,357.70 50,208.42 42.0%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 35,357.70 50,208.42 42.0%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 50,208.42 50,208.42 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 50,208.42 50,208.42 0.0%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 43 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Forest Reserve Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  16


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 47,381.58


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 2,826.84


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 50,208.42


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 50,208.42


Page 44 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Forest Reserve Fund


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  16


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 4 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:38 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 45,721.88 41,354.00 -9.6%


  Pass-Through Revenues from
   Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 45,721.88 41,354.00 -9.6%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Interest 8660 156.62 200.00 27.7%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 156.62 200.00 27.7%


TOTAL, REVENUES 45,878.50 41,554.00 -9.4%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 26,663.90 35,554.00 33.3%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 26,663.90 35,554.00 33.3%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 26,663.90 35,554.00 33.3%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 4,363.88 6,000.00 37.5%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 4,363.88 6,000.00 37.5%


Page 45 of 107







 


 


 


SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 17 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page 46 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  17


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,013.60 18,000.00 497.3%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,013.60 18,000.00 497.3%


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 3,013.60 18,000.00 497.3%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 600,000.00 New


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 (600,000.00) New


Page 47 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  17


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 3,013.60 (582,000.00) -19412.5%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 886,180.18 889,193.78 0.3%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 886,180.18 889,193.78 0.3%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 886,180.18 889,193.78 0.3%


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 889,193.78 307,193.78 -65.5%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 889,193.78 307,193.78 -65.5%


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 48 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  17


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 887,856.19


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 1,337.59


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 889,193.78


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 889,193.78


Page 49 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  17


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 4 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 3,013.60 18,000.00 497.3%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,013.60 18,000.00 497.3%


TOTAL, REVENUES 3,013.60 18,000.00 497.3%


Page 50 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  17


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 5 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 600,000.00 New


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 600,000.00 New


CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a-b+e) 0.00 (600,000.00) New


Page 51 of 107







 


 


 


FOUNDATION TRUST FUND (73) 
 
 


Page 52 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,946.68 3,000.00 54.1%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,946.68 3,000.00 54.1%


B. EXPENSES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 1,946.68 3,000.00 54.1%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 53 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4) 1,946.68 3,000.00 54.1%


F. NET POSITION
 
    1) Beginning Net Position
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 69,159.90 71,106.58 2.8%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 69,159.90 71,106.58 2.8%


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 69,159.90 71,106.58 2.8%


    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 71,106.58 74,106.58 4.2%
 
        Components of Ending Net Position 
        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 71,106.58 74,106.58 4.2%


        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 54 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 69,352.10


           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00


        b) in Banks 9120 0.00


        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00


        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


    2) Investments 9150 0.00


    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 104.48


    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00


    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 1,650.00


    6) Stores 9320 0.00


    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


    9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00


   10) Fixed Assets
        a) Land 9410 0.00


        b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00


        c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00


        d) Buildings 9430 0.00


        e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00


        f) Equipment 9440 0.00


        g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00


        h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00


        i) Lease Assets 9460 0.00


        j) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets 9465 0.00


  10) TOTAL, ASSETS 71,106.58


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


Page 55 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 4 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


I. LIABILITIES


    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00


    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00


    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


    4) Current Loans 9640


    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00


    6) Long-Term Liabilities
        a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00


        b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00


        c) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00


        d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00


        e) Leases Payable 9667 0.00


        f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00


        g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00


    7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00


    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. NET POSITION


    Net Position, June 30
    (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 71,106.58


Page 56 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 5 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


OTHER STATE REVENUE  


    STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 296.68 500.00 68.5%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,650.00 2,500.00 51.5%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,946.68 3,000.00 54.1%


TOTAL, REVENUES 1,946.68 3,000.00 54.1%


Page 57 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 6 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 58 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 7 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION


  Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 59 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenses by Object
06 10066 0000000


Form  73


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 8 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:39 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2021-22


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
Budget


Percent
Difference


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  CONTRIBUTIONS
 


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 60 of 107







 


MISCELLANEOUS FORMS 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 61 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
06 10066 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:43 PM


Funds 01, 09, and 62


Section I - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects


2021-22
Expenditures


A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 14,151,882.56


B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 2,018,630.49


C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 0.00


2. Capital Outlay
All except
7100-7199


All except
5000-5999


6000-6999
except 6600,


6910 171,641.13


3. Debt Service All 9100


5400-5450,
5800, 7430-


7439 0.00


4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 16,768.00


5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00


9100 7699


6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00


7. Nonagency 7100-7199


All except
5000-5999,
9000-9999 1000-7999 725.15


8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)


All All 8710 3,636,277.00


9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster


Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or


D2.


10. Total state and local expenditures not  
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 3,825,411.28


1000-7143,


D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439


1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All


minus
8000-8699 0.00


2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities
Manually entered. Must not include


expenditures in lines A or D1.


E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 8,307,840.79


Page 62 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
06 10066 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:43 PM


Section II - Expenditures Per ADA


2021-22
Annual ADA/


Exps. Per ADA


A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines B1d and C9)


9.59


B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 866,302.48


Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA


A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)


7,657,844.62 717,698.65
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for


LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00


2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)  7,657,844.62 717,698.65


B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 6,892,060.16 645,928.79


C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 8,307,840.79 866,302.48


D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00


E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)


F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%


Page 63 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
06 10066 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:43 PM


SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line A.1)


Description of Adjustments
Total


Expenditures
Expenditures


Per ADA


Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00


Page 64 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2021-22


County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations
06 10066 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-c (Rev 06/02/2022) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:43 PM


2021-22
Calculations


2022-23
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Actual


(2020-21 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA are


from county's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE.
LCFF data are from the 2020 annual LCFF Target Entitlement
Exhibit.)


PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Program Portion of Prior Year Appropriations Limit


(A3 times [A6 divided by (A6 plus A7)], not to exceed A6)
Excess is added to Other Services portion. 189,494.00 189,494.00 189,494.00


2. Other Services Portion of Prior Year Appropriations 


Limit (A3 minus A1) 2,607,987.40 2,447,111.47 2,521,768.26


3. TOTAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 


(Preload/Line D16, PY column) 2,797,481.40 (160,875.93) 2,636,605.47 2,711,262.26


PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA


4. Program ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 10.67 10.67 9.59


5. Other ADA (Preload/Line B4, PY column) 4,463.03 4,463.03 4,366.15


PRIOR YEAR LCFF
6. LCFF Alternative Education Grant (Preload/Line A28,


Alternative Education Grant, 2020-21 Annual County LCFF
Calculation) 189,494.00 189,494.00 189,494.00


7. LCFF Operations Grant, (Preload/Line A1, Operations  


Grant, 2020-21 Annual County LCFF Calculation) 1,542,903.00 1,542,903.00 1,542,903.00


ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT AND ADA Adjustments to 2020-21 Adjustments to 2021-22


ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT


8. Reorganizations and Other Transfers
9. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
10. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
11. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT


(Lines A8 plus A9 minus A10) 0.00 0.00


12. Adjustments to Program Portion 


([Lines A1 divided by A3] times Line A11) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


13. Adjustments to Other Services Portion 


(Lines A11 minus A12) 0.00 0.00


ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for reorganizations and other transfers, and only if
adjustments to the appropriations limit amounts are entered
in Line A8 or A12 above)
14. Adjustments to Program ADA
15. Adjustments to Other ADA


B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA


CURRENT YEAR PROGRAM ADA 2021-22 Annual Report 2022-23 Annual Estimate


(2021-22 data should tie to Principal Apportionment


Software Attendance reports and include ADA for 


charter schools reporting with the COE)


1. Total County Program ADA (Form A, Line B1d) 9.59 9.59 10.00 10.00


2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C2d plus C6d) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Total Current Year ADA (Lines B1 through B2) 9.59 0.00 9.59 10.00 0.00 10.00


  2021-22 P2 Report  2022-23 P2 Estimate


CURRENT YEAR DISTRICT ADA
4. Total District Gann ADA (Sum of all District Form GANN, Line B3) 4,366.15 4,409.85


C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
AID RECEIVED 
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 2,508.60 2,508.60 2,601.00 2,601.00


2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 2.73 2.73 0.00 0.00


3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 480,310.34 480,310.34 458,750.00 458,750.00


5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 33,789.07 33,789.07 50,564.00 50,564.00


6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 347.96 347.96 0.00 0.00


7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 6,599.25 6,599.25 5,746.00 5,746.00


8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


10. Receipts from County Bd. of Supervisors (Object 8070) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


11. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 675.62 675.62 1,348.00 1,348.00


12. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (Objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


13. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


14. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


15. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF


Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 65 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2021-22


County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations
06 10066 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-c (Rev 06/02/2022) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:43 PM


2021-22
Calculations


2022-23
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


16. Transfers to Charter Schools 


in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
17. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS 


(Lines C1 through C16) 524,233.57 0.00 524,233.57 519,009.00 0.00 519,009.00


OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


18. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption 


Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914)
19. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES 


(Lines C17 plus C18) 524,233.57 0.00 524,233.57 519,009.00 0.00 519,009.00


EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS


20a. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs. 3301
and 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)


0.00 0.00
20b. Qualified Capital Outlay Projects


OTHER EXCLUSIONS


21. Americans with Disabilities Act
22. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation 


Costs 
23. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
24. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C20 through C23) 0.00 0.00


STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)


25. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 2,192,610.65 2,192,610.65 3,093,115.00 3,093,115.00


26. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (915.21) (915.21) 0.00 0.00


27. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED 


(Line C25 plus C26) 2,191,695.44 0.00 2,191,695.44 3,093,115.00 0.00 3,093,115.00


DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
28. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62, objects 8000-8799) 14,774,071.60 14,774,071.60 15,632,611.00 15,632,611.00


29. Total Interest and Return on Investments 


(Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 8660 and 8662) 14,421.42 14,421.42 50,000.00 50,000.00


D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A12) 189,494.00 189,494.00


2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0573 1.0755


3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 


by [A4 plus A14]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.8988 1.0428


4. PRELIMINARY PROGRAM LIMIT 


(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 180,076.38 212,523.47


5. Revised Prior Year Other Services Limit


(Lines A2 plus A13) 2,447,111.47 2,521,768.26


6. Inflation Adjustment 1.0573 1.0755


7. Other Services Population Adj. (Lines B4 divided 


by [A5 plus A15]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9783 1.0100


8. PRELIMINARY OTHER SERVICES LIMIT 


(Lines D5 times D6 times D7) 2,531,185.88 2,739,283.38


9. PRELIMINARY TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 


(Lines D4 plus D8) 2,711,262.26 2,951,806.85


APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT


10. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C19) 524,233.57 519,009.00


11. Preliminary State Aid Calculation


a. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit 


(Lesser of Line C27 or [Lines D9 minus 


D10 plus C24]; if negative, then zero) 2,187,028.69 2,432,797.85


12. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Lines C29 divided by 


[C28 minus C29] times [D10 plus D11a]) 2,649.13 9,471.48


b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D10 plus D12a) 526,882.70 528,480.48


13. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (lesser of Line D11a or 


[Lines D9 minus D12b plus C24]; if negative, then zero) 2,184,379.56 2,423,326.37


14. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D12b) 526,882.70


b. State Subventions (Line D13) 2,184,379.56


c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C24) 0.00


d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT


(Lines D14a plus D14b minus D14c) 2,711,262.26


Page 66 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2021-22


County Office Appropriations Limit Calculations
06 10066 0000000


Form GANN


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-c (Rev 06/02/2022) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:44 PM


2021-22
Calculations


2022-23
Calculations


Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/


Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals


15. Adjustments to the Limit Per 


Government Code Section 7902.1


(Line D14d minus D9) 0.00


SUMMARY 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget


16. Adjusted Appropriations Limit 


(Lines D9 plus D15) 2,711,262.26 2,951,806.85


17. Appropriations Subject to the Limit 


(Line D14d) 2,711,262.26


*  Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.


Per CDE notice of appropriations limit transfer instructions, we needed to properly reflect the transfer within the SACS software.


Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent Admin Services 530-458-0350


Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number


Page 67 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


 Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances  -  All Funds


06 10066 0000000
Form L


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:53 PM


Description Object Codes


Lottery:
Unrestricted


(Resource 1100)


Transferred to
Other Resources
for Expenditure


Lottery:
Instructional


Materials
(Resource 6300)* Totals


A.  AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
     1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 0.00 0.00
     2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 5,054.10 2,133.69 7,187.79
     3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00


     4. Transfers from Funds of
         Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
     5. Contributions from Unrestricted
         Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
     6. Total Available
         (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 5,054.10 0.00 2,133.69 7,187.79


B.   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
      1.  Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
      2.  Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
      3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00
      4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 2,133.69 2,133.69


      5.  a.  Services and Other Operating
                Expenditures  (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 5,054.10 5,054.10


           b.  Services and Other Operating
                Expenditures  (Resource 6300)


5000-5999, except
5100, 5710, 5800


           c.  Duplicating Costs for
                Instructional Materials
                (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
      6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
      7.  Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
      8.  Interagency Transfers Out 
           a.   To Other Districts, County
                 Offices, and Charter Schools 7211,7212,7221,


7222,7281,7282 0.00 0.00
           b.   To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,


7283,7299 0.00 0.00
      9.  Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
    10.  Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
    11.  All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
    12.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
           (Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 5,054.10 0.00 2,133.69 7,187.79


C.   ENDING BALANCE
       (Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 979Z 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D.   COMMENTS:


Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.


*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
 purchase of instructional materials only.  Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.


Page 68 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Capital Assets


06 10066 0000000
Form ASSET


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: asset (Rev 01/27/2009) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:55 PM


Unaudited
 Balance
   July 1


Audit
Adjustments/
Restatements


 Audited
Balance
  July 1 Increases Decreases


Ending Balance
June 30


Governmental Activities:


Capital assets not being depreciated:


   Land 3,621,725.00 3,621,725.00 3,621,725.00


   Work in Progress 22,691.41 22,691.41 22,691.41


     Total capital assets not being depreciated 3,644,416.41 0.00 3,644,416.41 0.00 0.00 3,644,416.41


Capital assets being depreciated:


   Land Improvements 417,702.71 417,702.71 176,656.00 594,358.71


   Buildings 19,580,943.00 22,692.00 19,603,635.00 1.00 19,603,636.00


   Equipment 1,191,657.85 27,769.15 1,219,427.00 140,192.00 1,359,619.00


     Total capital assets being depreciated 21,190,303.56 50,461.15 21,240,764.71 316,849.00 0.00 21,557,613.71


   Accumulated Depreciation for:


     Land Improvements (133,962.27) (133,962.27) (133,962.27)


     Buildings (5,263,983.46) (5,263,983.46) (5,263,983.46)


     Equipment (686,299.53) (686,299.53) (686,299.53)


       Total accumulated depreciation (6,084,245.26) 0.00 (6,084,245.26) 0.00 0.00 (6,084,245.26)


       Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease assets 15,106,058.30 50,461.15 15,156,519.45 316,849.00 0.00 15,473,368.45


     Lease Assets 0.00 0.00


     Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00


       Total lease assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Governmental activity capital assets, net 18,750,474.71 50,461.15 18,800,935.86 316,849.00 0.00 19,117,784.86


Business-Type Activities:


Capital assets not being depreciated:


   Land 0.00 0.00


   Work in Progress 0.00 0.00


     Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Capital assets being depreciated:


   Land Improvements 0.00 0.00


   Buildings 0.00 0.00


   Equipment 0.00 0.00


     Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


   Accumulated Depreciation for:


     Land Improvements 0.00 0.00


     Buildings 0.00 0.00


     Equipment 0.00 0.00


       Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


       Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


     Lease Assets 0.00 0.00


     Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00


       Total lease assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Business-type activity capital assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 69 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities
06 10066 0000000


Form DEBT


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: debt (Rev 02/22/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:42 PM


Unaudited
 Balance
   July 1


Audit
Adjustments/
Restatements


 Audited
Balance
  July 1 Increases Decreases


Ending Balance
June 30


Amounts Due Within
One Year


Governmental Activities:


  General Obligation Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
  State School Building Loans Payable 0.00 0.00
  Certificates of Participation Payable 0.00 0.00
  Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
  Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
  Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
  Net Pension Liability 17,757,533.00 1,855,935.00 19,613,468.00 19,613,468.00
  Total/Net OPEB Liability 434,877.00 47,944.00 482,821.00 38,524.00 444,297.00 10,000.00
  Compensated Absences Payable 106,045.88 106,045.88 4,348.44 101,697.44 101,697.44


     Governmental activities long-term liabilities 18,298,455.88 1,903,879.00 20,202,334.88 0.00 42,872.44 20,159,462.44 111,697.44


Business-Type Activities:


  General Obligation Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
  State School Building Loans Payable 0.00 0.00
  Certificates of Participation Payable 0.00 0.00
  Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
  Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
  Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
  Net Pension Liability 0.00 0.00
  Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00
  Compensated Absences Payable 0.00 0.00


     Business-type activities long-term liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 70 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
06 10066 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:44 PM


     Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 


     California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
     costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
     calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
     using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
     occupied by general administration.


     A.     Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 


              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)


                    (Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 1,101,606.59


              2.   Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll


                    a.   Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a


                          contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
                    b.   If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
                          administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.


     B.     Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 
              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
                    (Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 11,389,009.82
 
     C.     Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
              (Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 9.67%
 


     Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs


     When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
     to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
     or mass" separation costs. 


     Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
     policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
     may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
     costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
     these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 


     Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
     employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
     Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
     programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
     administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.


     A.     Normal Separation Costs (optional)
              Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
              were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
              rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part III from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
              Retain supporting documentation.


     B.     Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
              Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
              unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
              moved in Part III from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00


Page 71 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
06 10066 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:44 PM


     Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
     A.     Indirect Costs


              1.    Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals


                     (Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 1,237,751.09


              2.    Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals


                     (Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 400,726.79
              3.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)


14,740.00
              4.    Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
              5.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)


                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 40,703.25
              6.    Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
                     (Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 7,279.33
              7.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Plus:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00


                     b.   Less:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
              8.    Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 1,701,200.46
              9.    Carry-Forward Adjustment  (Part IV, Line F) (149,028.82)
            10.    Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 1,552,171.64
     B.     Base Costs


              1.    Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 5,992,901.05


              2.    Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,091,188.93


              3.    Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 2,272,391.34


              4.    Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 47,750.79


              5.    Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00


              6.    Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
              7.    Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
                     minus Part III, Line A4) 541,205.95
              8.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
                     objects 5000-5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00


              9.    Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)


                     (Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
                     resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 39,210.05


            10.    Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)


                     (Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
                     except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 139,634.81
            11.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)


                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 380,219.74


            12.    Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)


                     (Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 67,998.15
            13.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Less:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
                     b.   Plus:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
            14.    Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
            15.    Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 254,530.72


            16.    Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 7,559,074.82


            17.    Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00


            18.    Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00


            19.    Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 20,386,106.35


     C.    Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
             (For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
             (Line A8 divided by Line B19) 8.34%


     D.    Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
             (For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)


             (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 7.61%


Page 72 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
06 10066 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:44 PM


     Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment


     The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
     cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
     the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
     approved rate was based.


     Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
     use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
     or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
     the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.


     A.     Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 1,701,200.46


     B.     Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)


              1.    Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 234,310.70


              2.    Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any (154,396.20)


     C.     Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year


              1.    Under-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
                     cost rate (10.93%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00


              2.    Over-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
                     (approved indirect cost rate (10.93%) times Part III, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
                     recover costs from any program (10.93%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if positive (447,086.46)


     D.     Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (447,086.46)


     E.     Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year


              Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which  
              the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
              the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
              than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.


              Option 1.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 6.15%


              Option 2.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment ($-223,543.23) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                ($-223,543.23) is deferred to one or more future years: 7.25%


              Option 3.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment ($-149,028.82) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                ($-298,057.64) is deferred to one or more future years: 7.61%


              LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3


 3


     F.     Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
             Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (149,028.82)


Page 73 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


06 10066 0000000
Form SIAA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/06/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:46 PM


            Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


01  COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND  
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 (552,199.40) 0.00 (512,461.55)
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 4,363.88 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 53,537.68 35,568.11
08 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
09  CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
10  SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
11  ADULT EDUCATION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 32,747.09 0.00 14,097.87 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 5,662.00 39,749.58
12  CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 519,452.33 0.00 498,363.68 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 28,256.11 13,788.10
13  CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
14  DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
15  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
16  FOREST RESERVE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 4,363.88
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
17  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY


       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
18  SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
19  FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
20  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS


       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
21  BUILDING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
25  CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
30  STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
40  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS


       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
53  TAX OVERRIDE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
56  DEBT SERVICE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
57  FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00


Page 74 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education
Colusa County


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


06 10066 0000000
Form SIAA


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/06/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  10/3/2022  7:46 PM


            Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


61  CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
62  CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
63  OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
66  WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
67  SELF-INSURANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
71  RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
73  FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation 1,650.00 0.00
76  WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
95  STUDENT BODY FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
             TOTALS 552,199.42 (552,199.40) 512,461.55 (512,461.55) 4,363.88 4,363.88 89,105.79 89,105.79


Page 75 of 107







Page 1


SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
10/4/2022 8:50:22 AM 06-10066-0000000


Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
Technical Review Checks


Colusa County Office of Education                            Colusa County


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and 
related requirements:


F    - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, 


correct the data; if data are correct an explanation 
is required)


O    - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if 
data are correct an explanation is optional, 
but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by 
resource, by fund: EXCEPTION


FUND RESOURCE OBJECT               VALUE
01 7425 8590          -56,485.80
Explanation:The budgeted amount for resource 7425 was entered incorrectly, in 
FY21-22 when final payment was received CCOE realized we had over budgeted 
resource 7425.


01 7426 8590           -6,276.20
Explanation:Resource 7426 had more funds used for a para educators salary and 
benefits than budgeted. 


12 6131 8660              -43.65
Explanation:Resource 6131 negative interest was applied to bring the balance of 
reserve in line with CDE records. 


REV-POSITIVE - (W) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of 
contributions (objects 8000-8979) are negative, by fund: EXCEPTION


FUND RESOURCE               VALUE
01 7425          -56,485.80
01 7426           -6,276.20
12 6131              -43.65


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


EXPORT CHECKS


Checks Completed.


Page 76 of 107







Page 1


SACS2022ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
10/4/2022 8:51:18 AM 06-10066-0000000


Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Budget


Technical Review Checks
Colusa County Office of Education                            Colusa County


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and 
related requirements:


F    - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, 


correct the data; if data are correct an explanation 
is required)


O    - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if 
data are correct an explanation is optional, 
but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - Ending balance (Object 979Z) is negative for the 
following resources. Please explain the cause of the negative balances and 
your plan to resolve them. EXCEPTION


FUND RESOURCE            NEG. EFB
12 6131           -3,040.59
Explanation:Will be corrected at 1st interim


Total of negative resource balances for Fund 12           -3,040.59


OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by 
resource, by fund: EXCEPTION


FUND RESOURCE OBJECT               VALUE
12 6131 9790           -3,040.59
Explanation:Will be corrected at 1st interim


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


EXPORT CHECKS


Checks Completed.


Page 77 of 107







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 


mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT CODE STRUCTURE (SACS) 
                                                                Fund –Resource-Year – Object – Goal – Function – School –Budget Rep-Type 
                                                                     X – XXXX – X – XXXX – XXXX – XXXX – XXX – XXXX-XXXX 


 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures (1000-1999) 


1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 


1100 Teacher’s Salaries 


1101 Teacher’s Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1105 Teacher’s Salaries – Substitutes 


1150 Teacher’s Salaries – Extended Session 


1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Regular 


1201 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1300 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators – Regular 


1311 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators’ – Extra 


1320 Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1330 Assistant Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1901 Other Certificated Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2000-2999 Classified Personnel Salaries 


 2100 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Regular 


2101 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2102 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Temps 


2105 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Substitutes 


2106 Instructional Aides’ Salaries - Overtime 


2150 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extended Session 


2200 Classified Support Salaries – Regular 


2205 Class Support Salaries – Subs 


2206 Classified Support Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2250 Classified Support Salaries – Extended Session 


2300 Classified Supervisors’ & Administrators’ Sal. – Reg. 


2316 Classified Spvr & Admin Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2320 Classified Superintendent Salaries – Regular 


2400 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Regular 


2405 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Substitutes 


2406 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2900 Other Classified Salaries – Regular 


2901 Other Class Salaries Extra/Stipends 


2905 Other Classified Salaries – Substitutes 


2906 Other Classified Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2920 Naturalists’ Salaries – Regular 


2930 Student Help Salaries – Regular 


2950 Other Classified Salaries – Extended Session 


3000-3999 Employee Benefits 


31XX State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) 


3101 STRS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3102 STRS on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


32XX Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 


3201 PERS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures, Continued 


 3202 PERS  on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


33XX Social Security (OASDI)/FICA-MED/Alternate 


3311 OASDI on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3312 OSADI on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3321 FICA-MED on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3322 FICA-MED on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3331 Alternate Retirement on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3332 Alternate Retirement on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


34XX Health & Welfare Benefits 


3411 Health & Welfare on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3412 Health & Welfare on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


35XX State Unemployment Insurance 


3501 State Unemploy Ins. on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3502 State Unemploy Ins. On Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


36XX Workers’ Compensation Insurance 


3601 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3602 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


37XX Retiree Benefits 


3711 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3712 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


3751 OPEB Active Employee-Certificated (object 1XXX) 


3752 OPEB Active Employee-Classified (object 2XXX) 


39XX Other Benefits 


3911 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Cert Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3912 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Class Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3941 Employer Paid Dues-Certificated 


3942 Employer Paid Dues 


4000-4999 Books & Supplies 


4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 


4200 Books Other Than Textbooks & Reference Materials 


4310 Materials & Supplies 


4340 Printing Expense 


4381 Diesel 


4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 


4700 Food (Food Services) 


    


Page 78 of 107







 


5000-5999 Services & Other Operating Expenses 
 


5100 Sub-Agreements for Services 


5200 Travel & Conferences 


5201 Directors Council Meetings 


5202 Directors Other Travel/Conference 


5205 SPAC Conference 


5206 Other SPAC Conference 


5300 Dues & Memberships 


5400 Insurance 


5450 Other Insurance 


5500 Operations & Housekeeping Services 


5510 Water/Sewage 


5515 Pest Control 


5520 Gas/Heating Oil/Electric 


5570 Disposal Services 


5580 Laundry/Dry Cleaning 


5600 Rental, Lease & Repairs & Non-Capitalized Improvements 


5610 Equipment Rental/Lease 


5620 Facilities Rental/Lease 


5640 Contracts/Service Agreements 


5660 Equipment Repair 


5670 Vehicle Expense 


5680 Building Repairs 


5710 Direct Support Costs for Inter-program Services 


5712 Inter-program Transportation 


5713 Inter-program Contracts 


5750 Direct Costs for Interfund Services 


5751 Interfund Transportation 


5800 Professional/Consulting Services & Operating Expend. 


5803 Printing (Outside Services) 


5807 Stipends to Non-Employees 


5808 Documented Reimbursable Expenses to Consultants 


5809 Contracted Services 


5810 Legal Expense 


5815 Contracted Services Outdoor Education 


5817 Pupil Transport Outdoor Education 


5820 Audit Expense 


5835 Security Service 


5842 Advertisements 


5843 Tuberculosis (TB) Testing 


5844 Fingerprinting 


5860 Federal Interest on Loans 


5885 Tuition and License Reimbursements 


5891 Data Processing Services 


5900 Communications 


5930 Postage 


5940 Telephone 


5941 Telephone Data Lines 


5943 Cell Phones 
 


5944 Internet Charges 


6000-6999 Capital Outlay 


6100 Land 


6110 Acquisition of Sites 


6111 Appraisals 


6112 Title/Escrow Costs 


6113 Surveys 


6170 Land Improvements 


6200 Buildings & Improvement of Buildings 


6210 New Construction 


6211 Building Purchases 


6218 Assessment & Fees 


6220 Improvements (Remodeling) 


6230 Relocatable Portables 


6281 Architect/Engineering Fees 


6282 Inspectors 


6283 Tests 


6284 Legal Fees 


6400 Equipment 


6401 Capital Leased Equipment Less Than $5,000 


6500 Equipment Replacement 


7000-7999 Other Outgo 


7100-7199 Tuition 


7141 Other Tuition Excess Costs to Districts 


7200-7299 Other Transfers Out 


7211 Transfer of Pass-Through Revenues to Districts 


7212 Transfer Pass-Thru Revenue CO OF 


7221 Transfer of Apportionments to Districts 


7222 Transfer of Apportionments County Office 


7281 All Other Transfers to Districts 


7299 All Other Transfers Out 


7300-7500 Direct Support / Indirect Costs 


7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Inter-program Charges 


7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Interfund Charges 


7438 Debt Service - Interest 


7439 Debt Service -Principal 


7600-7629 Interfund Transfers Out 


7611 From General Fund to Child Development Fund 


7615 Between General Fund/Special Bldg to Deferred Maint 


7619 Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 


Page 79 of 107







8010-8999 LCFF Sources 


8010-8019 Principle Apportionments 


8011 LCFF - Current Year 


8012 Education Protection Account (EPA) – Current Year 


8019 LCFF – Prior Year 


8020-8039 Tax Relief Subventions 
 


8021 Homeowners’ Exemption 
 


8029 Other Subventions/In-Lieu Tax 
 


8040-8089 County & District Taxes 
 


8041 Secured Tax Rolls 
 


8042 Unsecured Tax Rolls 


8043 Prior Years’ Taxes 


8044 Supplemental Taxes 


8045 Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 
 


8047 Community Redevelopment Funds 


8090-8099 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8091 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8096 Transfers to Charters in Lieu 


8097 Property Taxes Transfers 


8100-8299 Federal Revenues 
 


8181 Special Education Entitlement 
 


8182 Special Education Discretionary Grants 
 


8220 Child Nutrition Programs 
 


8270 Flood Control Funds 
 


8285 Interagency Contracts Between Local Educ Agencies (LEAs) 


 


8287 Pass-Through from Federal Sources 
 


8290 All Other Federal Revenues 
 


8300-8900 Other State Revenues 
 


8311 Other State Apportionments for Current Year 
 


8319 Other State Apportionments for Prior Year 
 


8520 Child Nutrition 
 


8530 Child Development Apportionments 
 


8540 Deferred Maintenance Allowance 
 


8545 School Facilities Apportionment 
 


8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 
 


8560 State Lottery Revenue 
 


8587 Pass-Through Revenue from State Sources 
 


8590 All Other State Revenues 
 


8625 Community Redevelopment Fund Not Sub-Rev Limit 
 


8631 Sale of Equipment / Supplies 
 


8634 Food Service Sales 
 


8639 All Other Sales 
 


8650 Rentals & Leases 
 


8660 Interest 
 


8674 In-District Premiums/Contributions 
 


8677 Interagency Services Between Local Educ Agency (LEAs) 


8689 Other Fees/Contract Services 


8699 All Other Local Revenues 
 


8710 Other Tuition 
 


8781 All Other Transfer from District/Charter 
 


8782 All Other Transfer From COE 
 


8791 Transfer of Appt from Districts 
 


8792 Transfer of Apportionment from County Office 
 
8910-8979 Other Financing Sources 
 


8910-8929 Interfund Transfers In 
 


8911 To Child Development/From General Fund 
 


8912 Between General Fund & Special Reserve Fund 
 


8914 To General Fund/From Bond Interest & Red 
 


8915 From General Fund/Special Building to Deferred Maint 
 


8916 To Cafeteria Fund/From General Fund 
 


8919 Other Interfund Transfers In 
 
8931-8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8931 Emergency Apportionments 
 


8951 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 
 


8953 Proceeds from Sale/Lease Purchase of Land & Buildings 
 


8965 Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorg LEA’s 


8971 Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 


8972 Proceeds from Capital Leases 
 


8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8980-8999 Contributions 
 


8980 Contribution from Unrestricted Resources 
 


8981 Contributions/Subsidies 
 


8990 Contributions/Transfers from Restricted/Unrestricted 


Page 80 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2021-22 Unaudited 


Actuals Acronyms 
 


 


A 
AAP Affirmative Action Plan 


 
AASA American Association of School Administrators 


 
AB Assembly Bill 


 
AC Administrative Code 


 
ACA Assembly Concurrent Amendment/Affordable Care Act 


 
ACE Assessments in Career Education 


 
ACEI Association of Childhood Education International 


 
ACR Assembly Concurrent Resolution 


 
ACSA Association of California School Administrators 


 
ACT American College Test 


 
ADA Average Daily Attendance or American with Disabilities 


Act 


ADM Administration 


 
ADR Alternative Dispute Resolution 


ADT Adolescent Day Treatment 


AEBG Adult Education Block Grant 


AED Automatic External Defibrillators 


 
AFDC Aid to Families with Dependent Children 


 
AFSCME American Federation of State, County, and Municipal 


Employees 


AFT American Federation of Teachers 


 
AIDS Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome 


 
AIR American Institutes for Research 


 
ALICE Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate 


 
ALWS Association of Low Wealth Schools 


 
AMO Annual Measurable Objective 


AMS American Management System 


AP Advanced Placement 


APE Adapted Physical Education 


 
APE-AVID Advanced Placement Expansion - AVID 


API Academic Performance Index 


APIP Advanced Placement Incentive Program 


 
 
APR Accountability Progress Report 


 
AR Accounts Receivable 


 
ARISE Addiction Research and Investigation for Science 


Educators 


ARRA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 


 
ASAM Alternative Schools Accountability Model 


 
ASBO Association of School Business Officials (National) 


ASCC Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 


ASCD Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development 


 
ASES After School Education and Safety Program 


ASET Academy for Special Education Teachers 


ATC Administrative Training Center 


AU Administrative Unit of a SELPA 


AV Audio Visual or Assessed Value 


AVEC Adult and Vocational Education Council 


AVID Advancement Via Individual Determination 


AYP Adequate Yearly Progress 


B 
BBA Bipartisan Budget Act 


 
BCLAD Bilingual, Crosscultural, Language, and Academic 


Development 


BCP Budget Change Proposal 


 
BCRF Beverage Container Recycling Fund 


 
BD Behavior Disorder 


 
BEA Business Education Alliance 


 
BFA Building Futures Academy 


 
BIIG Broadband Infrastructure Improvement Grant 


 
BOOF Betting on our Future 


 
BRC Budget Review Committee 


 
BRL Base Revenue Limit 


 
BTSA Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment 


 
BTTP Bilingual Teacher Training Program 


 


 
 Page 81 of 107







 
 


C 
CAASPP California Assessment of Student Performance and 


Progress 


CABE California Association for Bilingual Education CAC


 Community Advisory Committee or California 


CACE California Association for Compensatory Education 


CADS Consolidated Application Data System 


CADPE California Alcohol-Drug Prevention Education 


CAEH California Arts Education Association 


CAHSEE California High School Exit Exam 


CalCRN California Career Resource Network 


 
CalMHSA California Mental Health Services Authority 


 
CALPADS California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System 


 
Cal-Safe California School Age Families Education 


 
Cal-OSHA California Occupational Safety and Health Act CalPERS


 California Public Employees’ Retirement System 


CalSTAT California Services for Technical Assistance and Training 


CalSTRS California State Teachers Retirement System 


CalTIDES California Longitudinal Teacher Integrated Data Education 


System 


CalWORKs California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids 


 
CAMSP California Mathematics and Science Partnership 


 
CAO Chief Administrative Office 


 
CAP California Assessment Program 


 
CAPA California Alternative Performance Assessment CAPIT


 Child Abuse Prevention, Intervention and Treatment 


CAROC/P California Assoc of Regional Occupational Ctrs/Prgm. 


CARS Consolidated Application Reporting System 


CASBO California Association of School Business Officials 


 
CASCD California Association for Supervision and Curriculum 


Dev. 


CASE Computer Assisted Special Education 


CASEL Capitol Area Science Education Leaders 


CASH Coalition for Adequate School Housing 


CASEMIS California Special Education Management Info System 


 
CAT/6 California Achievement Tests, Sixth Edition Survey 


CBA Collective Bargaining Agreement 


 
CBCAP Community Based Child Abuse Prevention 


CBEDS California Basic Education Data System 


CBEST California Basis Education Skills Test 


CBFRS Community Based Family Resource and Support 


 
CBO Chief Business Official 


 
CCAC Credential Counselors and Analysts of California 


 
CCC California Community Colleges or California Conservation 


Corps 


CCCP California Curriculum Consultant Project 


 
CCDF Center for Childcare and Development 


 
CCEE              California Collaborative for Educational Excellence 


CCLPEP          California Civil Liberties Public Education Program 


CCMP             Central California Mathematics Project 


CCR Coordinated Compliance Review or California Code of 
Regulations 


CCS California Children’s Services CCSS


 Common Core State Standards 


CCSSO Council or Chief State School Offices 


CCPGP Childcare Professional Growth Project 


 
CCSESA Calif. County Superintendents Educational Services Assoc. 


CCTR Center Childcare & Development Fund 


CDD Child Development Division 


 
CDE California Department of Education 


 
CDRT Child Development Retention and Training 


 
CDT Children’s Day Treatment 


 
CEDR Center for Educational Development and Research 


 
CEL Centralized Eligibility List 


 
CELDT California English Language Development Test 


CELMS Centralized Eligibility List and Management System 


CFLP California Foreign Language Project 


CFR Code of Federal Regulations 


 
CFT California Federation of Teachers 


CH Communicatively Handicapped 


CH1 Chapter 1 Centralized Services 


Page 82 of 107







 
 


CH-SSP California History-Social Science Project 


 
CI Cognitively Impaired 


 
CIF California Interscholastic Federation 


 
CISC Curriculum and Instruction Steering Committee 


 
CLAD Cross-cultural, Language, and Academic Development 


 
CLMP California Language Minority Project 


CLRN California Learning Resource Network 


CLP California Literature Project 


CLPC Child Development Local Planning Council 


 
CLTA California Foreign Language Teachers Association 


 
CMEA California Music Educators Association 


 
CMIS Compliance Monitoring, Interventions, and Sanctions 


 
CNIPS Child Nutrition Information Payment System 


 
COE County Office of Education 


COLA Cost of Living Adjustment 


CON APP Consolidated Application 


COP Certificate of Participation 


COSA California Outdoor School Administrators 


 
COSP County Operated Schools and Programs 


 
CPDP/C California Professional Development Program/Consortium 


 
CPEC California Postsecondary Education Commission 


 
CPI Consumer Price Index 


 
CPIN California Preschool Instructional Network 


 
CPR California Performance Review 


 
CPS Child Protective Services 


 
CREEC Calif. Regional Environmental Education Community 


 
CSAC California Student Aid Commission CSAM


 California School Accounting Manual 


CSBA California School Boards Association 


CSCI California Services Communities Initiative 


CSDC California Staff Development Council 


CSEA California Schools Employees Association 


CSET California Subject Examination for Teachers 


CSF California Scholarship Federation 


 
CSFG Charter School Facility Grant 


 
CSIN California Science Implementation Network 


 
CSIS California School Information Studies 


CSLA California School Leadership Academic 


CSMP California Subject Matter Projects 


CSPDAC Comprehensive System of Personnel Development 


Advisory Committee 


CSPP California State Preschool Program 


 
CSR Class Size reduction or Comprehensive School Reform 


 
CSSC California State Steering Committee 


 
CST California Standard Test 


 
CSTP California Standards for the Teaching Profession 


 
CTA California Teachers Association 


 
CTAP California Technical Assistance Project 


CTBS Comprehensive Tests of Basic Skills 


CTC Commission on Teacher Credentialing 


CTE Career Technical Education 


CTEC Career and Technical Education Center CTEI


 Comprehensive Teacher Education Institute 


CTEIG Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


CTEL California Teachers of English Learners 


CTKS California Transitional Kindergarten Stipend 


CTO Compensatory Time Off 


CTP California Technology Project 


 
CSCI California Service Communities Initiative 


 
CWA Child Welfare and Attendance 


 
CYA California Youth Authority 


 


D 
DAC District Advisory Council 


 
DAIT District Assistance and Intervention Team 


 
DATE Drug Alcohol Tobacco Education 


DBE Developmental Bilingual Education 


DCA Discovery Challenge Academy 


Page 83 of 107







 
 


DFS Drug Free Schools Consortium 


 
DFW Drug Free Workplace 


 
DGS Department of General Services 


 
DIS Designated Instruction and Services 


DMP Deferred Maintenance Program 


DOE Department of Education 


DOF Department of Finance 


 
DOL Department of Labor 


 
DPJPA Data Processing Joint Power Agreement 


 
DPS Dropout Prevention Specialist 


DSA Division of the State Architect 


DSP Direct Support Professional 


DSS Department of Social Services 


DSSDs Direct Service School Districts 


DSSP Delta Sierra Science Project 


DWAS Dinner with a Scientist 


E 
EAAP Education Audit Appeals Panel 


 
EAF Educational Activity Field 


 
EC Education Code 


 
ECA Education Consolidation Act 


 
ECE Early Childhood Education 


 
ECIA Early Consolidation and Improvement Act (Ch I/II) 


ED Emotionally Disturbed 


EDD Employment Development Department 


 
EDGAR Education Department General Administrative Regulation 


 
ED-JOIN Education Job Opportunities Information Network 


 
EDY Emotionally Disadvantaged Youth 


 
EEO Equal Employment Opportunity 


 
EEI Educational Environmental Initiative 


 
EH Educationally Handicapped 


 
EIA Economic Impact Aid 


 
EIBT Early Intervention Behavioral Treatment 


EL English Learner (Replaces ELL and LEP) 


ELA English Language Arts 


ELAC              English Language Advisory Committee 


ELAP              English Language Acquisition Program 


ELD                English Language Development 


EO English Only 


 
EPA Education Protection Account 


 
ERAF Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
ERIC Educational Resources Information Center 


 
ERP Economic Recovery Payment or Emergency Repair Prog. 


ERT Economic Recovery Target 


ESC Educational Service Center 


 
ESEA Elementary and Secondary Education Act 


 
ESL English as a Second Language 


ESSA Every Student Succeeds Act 


ESY Extended School Year 


ETN Educational Technology Network 


 


F 
FAPE Free and Appropriate Public Education 


 
FCMAT Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team 


FDPIR Flood Distribution Program on Indian Reservations 


FELP Family English Literacy Program 


FEP Fluent English Proficient 


 
FERPA Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 


 
FFA Future Farmers of America 


FHI Federal Handicapped Index 


FIT Forestry Institute for Teachers 


FLACC Foreign Language Association of Central California 


 
FPM Federal Program Monitoring 


FRN Family Resource Network 


FRPM Free and Reduced-Price Meals 


FRR Family Resource and Referral 


FTE Full-Time Equivalent 


Page 84 of 107







 
 


FYS Foster Youth Services 


 


G 
G2K Goals 2000 


 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 


GAAS Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 


GASB Governmental Accounting Standards Board 


GATE Gifted and Talented Education 


GDP Gross Domestic Product 


 
GE Grade Equivalent or General Education 


 
GED General Education Diploma 


GEMS Great Expectations Math/Science 


GF General Fund 


GLOBE Global Learning and Observations to Benefit the Envir. 


GO General Obligation (Bond) 


GPA Governor’s Performance Award Program 


 
GRASP IT Gaining Results in After School Programs Innovatively & 


Tangibly (21st Century) 


GSA Grade Span Adjustment 


 
GVCC Greater Valley Conservation Corps 


 


H 
HSA Human Services Agency 


 
HILT High Intensity Language Training 


 
H3 Hearts, Heads, Hands 


 
HOH Hard of Hearing 


 
HR Human Resources 


 
HOUSSE High Objective Uniform State Standard of Evaluation 


 
HPSGP High Priority Schools Grant Program 


 
HQT Highly Qualified Teacher 


 
HRA Health Reimbursement Arrangement 


 
HAS Health Savings Account 


 
HSEE High School Exit Exam 


 
HUD Housing and Urban Development 


 


I 
IASA Improving America’s Schools Act 


IBNR Incurred But Not Reported (i.e., insurance claims) 


ICASE Improving Capitol Area Science and Engineering 


ID and R Identification and Recruitment 


IDA Inter-District Agreement 


 
IDEA Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 


 
IEI Intern Evaluation Instrument 


 
IEP Individual Education Plan 


 
IFSP Individual Family Service Plan 


 
IHSS In-Home Support Services 


 
II/USP Immediate Intervention/Underperforming Schools Program 


 
IIAE Institute for Information Age Education 


 
ILP Individual Learning Plan 


 
IME Institute for Mexican Education 


 
IMFRP Instructional Materials Fund Realignment Program 


 
IMPACT Teaching Programs 


 
IPS Instructional Personnel Service 


 
IRA International Reading Association 


 
ISGI Individual and Small Group Instruction 


 
IT Information Technology 


 
ITI Integrated Thematic Instruction 


IWENS Individuals With Exceptional Needs 


ITP Individual Transitional Plan 


J 
JACS Japanese American Confinement Sites 


 
JLBC Joint Legislative Budget Committee 


 
JPA Joint Powers Agreement or Joint Powers Authority 


 
JTPA Job Training Partnership Act 


 


L 
LAIF Local Agency Investment Fund 


 
LAO Legislative Analyst’s Office 


 
LCAP Local Control and Accountability Plan 


 
LCCPC Local Childcare Commission Planning Council 


 
LCFF Local Control Funding Formula 


Page 85 of 107







 
 


LCPC Local Childcare Planning Council 


 
LCI Licensed Children’s Institution 


 
LD Learning Disability 


 
LDS Language Development Specialist 


 
LEA Local Education Agency 


 
LEP Limited English Proficient (EL Replaces ELL and LEP) 


LEP/NES Limited English Proficient/Non-English Speaking 


LGFC Local General Fund Contribution 


 
LH Learning Handicapped 


 
LHS Language Hearing Specialist 


 
LPP Lease Purchase Program 


 
LSH Language, Speech and Hearing 


 


M 
MAA Medi-CAL Administrative Agency 


 
M and O Maintenance and Operations 


MOU Memorandum of Understanding 


MEES Migrant Education Even Start 


MEP Migrant Education Program 


MH Mental Health 


 
MIIEO Migrant Indian and International Education Office 


 
MSA Minimum State Aid 


 
MTTI Multi-District Teacher Training Institute 


MTYRE Multi-Track Year-Round Education 


MYP Multiyear Projection 


N 
NAEP National Assessment of Educational Progress 


 
NBCT National Board Certified Teacher 


 
NCCRAHS National Children’s Center for Rural and Agricultural 


Health and Safety 


NCES National Center for Education Statistics 


NCFL National Center for Family Literacy 


NCLB No Child Left Behind 


NCMTC Northern California Media and Technology Consortium 


 
NEA National Education Association 


NEIS National Evaluation and Information System 


 
NGSS Next Generation Science Standards 


NON-RIS Non-Requiring Intensive Service 


NP National Percentile 


NPA Non-Public Agency 


 
NPS Non-Public Schools 


 
NPS/A Non-Public Schools/Agencies 


 
NSBA National Scholl Boards Association 


 
NSS Necessary Small Scholl or Necessary Small SELPA 


NTE National Teachers’ Examination 


O 
OAL Office of Administrative Law 


 
OCR Office of Civil Rights 


 
OH Orthopedically Handicapped 


 
OLA Office of Local Assistance 


 
OMB Office of Management and Budget 


 
OME Office of Migrant Education OPEB


 Other Postemployment Benefits 


OPSC Office of Public School Construction 


OSA Office of State Architect 


OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 


 
OSE Office of the Secretary for Education 


 
OT Occupational Therapy 


 


P 
P-1 First Principal (Apportionment) 


 
P-2 Second Principal (Apportionment) 


PAR Peer Assistance and Review 


PARS Public Agency Retirement Services 


 
PC Penal Code 


 
PCA Project Cost Account 


 
PCSGPS Public Charter School Grant Programs   _ 


PDBG Professional Development Block Grant 


PDC Professional Development Center 


Page 86 of 107







 
 


PE Physical Education 


 
PEI Prevention and Early Intervention 


 
PENT Positive Environment Network of Trainers 


PEPRA Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act 


PERB Public Employees Relations Board 


PERS Public Employees Retirement System 


 
PFS Priority for Services 


 
PFT Physical Fitness Test 


 
PH Physically Handicapped 


PI Program Improvement 


PIC Private Industry Council 


PKFLP Pre-Kindergarten & Family Literacy Program 


 
PKS Particular Kinds of Services 


 
PL Public Law (Federal Law) 


 
PL 81-874 Public Law 81-874 (Federal Impact Aid) 


 
PL 94-192 Public Law 94-192 (Special Education Mandate 


Legislation) 


PMAT Personal Management Assistance Team 


PMIA Pooled Money Investment Account 


PMIB Pooled Money Investment Board 


PNCC Project Navigation Construction Change 


 
PO Probation Officer 


 
PPACA Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 


 
PQR Program Quality Review 


 
PRSP Pension Rate Stabilization Plan 


 
PSA Private School Affidavit 


 
PSAA Public Schools Accountability Act 


 
PT Physical Therapy 


 
PTA Parent Teacher Association 


 
PTSA Parent/Teacher/Student Association 


 
PTTP Paraprofessional Teacher Training Program 


 


Q 
QEIA Quality Education Investment Act 


 
QRIS Quality Rating and Improvement System 


QSCB Quality School Construction Bonds 


 
QZAB Qualified Zone Academy Bond 


 


R 
RCC Regional Coordinating Council 


 
RDA Redevelopment Agency 


 
REACH Running to Embrace Attitudes, Confidence and Health 


 
REAP Rural Education Achievement Program 


REU Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


RFA Request for Application 


RFP Request for Proposal 


 
RIC Reading Implementation Center 


 
RIS Requiring Intensive Services 


 
RISE Rural Improvements in Science Education 


 
RLA Reading/Language Arts 


 
ROC/P Regional Occupation Center/Program RRMA


 Routine Restricted Maintenance Account 


RSDSS Regional System of District and School Support 


RSP Resource Specialist Program 


RSSIC Regional School Support and Improvement Center 


 
RTI Responses to Intervention 


 
RTTT Race To The Top 


 
RWPEDA Regional Workforce Preparation & Economic 


Development 


RTAC Regional Technical Assistance Center 


 


S 
S4 Statewide System of School Support 


 
SAB State Allocation Board 


 
SAC School Advisory Council 


 
SACS Standardized Account Code Structure 


SAIB Special Alternative Instructional Program 


SAIT Student Assistance and Intervention Team 


SAPID School Age Parenting and Infant Development 


 
SARB School Attendance Review Board 


 
SARC School Accountability Report Card 


Page 87 of 107







 
 


SART School Attendance Review Team 


 
SAT Scholastic Aptitude Test 


 
SAT-9 Stanford Achievement Test-9, Ninth Edition, Form T 


SB 1274 Senate Bill 1274 School/District Restructuring 


SAYES Seniors Assisting Youth Engaged in Service 


SB Senate Bill 


 
SBAC Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium 


 
SBCP School Based Coordinated Program 


 
SBE State Board of Education 


 
SCA Senate Constitutional Amendment 


SCE State Compensatory Education 


SCI OLY Science Olympiad 


SCO State Controller’s Office 


 
SCPP School Community Policing Partnership 


 
SCR Senate Concurrent Resolution 


 
SDC Special Day Class 


 
SDE State Department of Education 


 
SDI State Disability Insurance 


SEA State Education Agency 


SEE School Energy Efficiency 


SED Severely Emotional Disturbed 


 
SEIA Special Education Information System 


SEIU Service Employees International Union 


SELPA Special Education Local Plan Area 


SERAF Supplemental Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
SES Socioeconomic Status 


 
SETPD Special Education Teachers Professional Development 


 
SFID School Facility Improvement District 


 
SFP School Facility Program 


 
SFSD School Fiscal Services Division of CDE 


SFSF State Fiscal Stabilization Fund 


SH Severely Handicapped (Disabled) 


SI Speech Impaired 


SIMMS Secondary Integration of Modeling in Math & Science 


 
SIG School Improvement Grant 


 
SIP School Improvement Program 


 
SJCCFC San Joaquin County Children and Families Commission 


 
SJCOE San Joaquin County Office of Education 


 
SJR Senate Joint Resolution SLC


 School Leadership Center 


SLD Specific Learning Disability 


SLIBG School and Library Improvement Block Grant 


 
SMI Serious Mental Illness 


 
SMP Subject Matter Project 


 
SMAA School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities 


 
SOLH Severe Oral Language Handicapped SPI


 Superintendent of Public Inspection 


SPSA Single Plan for Student Achievement 


SPURR School Project for Utility Rate Reduction 


SR Senate Resolution 


SRDC School Readiness District Coordinator 


 
SSC School Site Council 


 
SSI/SSP Supplemental Security Income/State Supplementary 


Payment 


SSPI State Superintendent of Public Instruction 


 
SSR Support Service Ratio 


 
SST Student Study Team; also, Student Success Team 


 
STAR Standardized Testing and Reporting 


 
STEM Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics 


 
STRS State Teachers Retirement System 


 
SWP Schoolwide Program 


 
SYEP Summer Youth Employment Program 


 


T 
TAG Technical Advisory Group 


 
TAH Teaching American History 


 
TANF Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 


 
TAP Teacher Apprentice Program or Teaching as a Priority 


Page 88 of 107







 
 


TAPE Technical Assistance for Program Effectiveness 


 
TAS Targeted Assistance School 


 
TBE Transitional Bilingual Education 


 
TBI Traumatic Brain Injury 


 
TCSJ Teachers College of San Joaquin 


 
THG Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 


 
TK Transitional Kindergarten 


 
TLC Transitional Learning Center 


 
TOPS Teaching Opportunities for Partners in Science 


 
TPE Teacher Performance Expectations 


TRANs Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 


TUPE Tobacco Use Prevention Education 


U 
UOP University of the Pacific 


 
UPP Unduplicated Pupil Percentage 


 
UR Unit Rate 


 
USDA United States Department of Agriculture 


 


V 
VAFS Venture Academy Family of Schools 


VALT Valley Language of Language Teachers 


VEA Vocational Education Act 


VH Visually Handicapped 


 
VMRC Valley Mountain Regional Center 


 
VOIP Voice Over Internet Protocol 


 
VQ Vision Quest 


 


W 
WASC Western Association of Schools and Colleges 


 
WEC Wentworth Education Center 


WIA Workforce Instrument Act 


WIC Welfare and Institutions Code 


WIC-R Writing Inquiry Collaboration - Reading 


 
WSF Weighted Student Formula 


Y 
YRE Year-Round Education 


 
YRS Year-Round Schools 


Page 89 of 107







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2022-23 Glossary of Terms 
 


A 
 


Abatement. A complete or partial cancellation of an expenditure or revenue. 
 


Abatement of expenditures. Cancellation of part or all of a charge previously made, usually 


because of refunds, rebates, resale of materials originally purchased by the local educational 


agency (LEA), or collections for loss or damage to the LEA’s property. An abatement of 


expenditure applies to current expenditures and capital outlay expenditures from all funds. 
 


Abatement of revenue. The cancellation of all or some part of any specific revenue previously 


recorded. 
 


Accounting period. A period of time for which records are maintained and at the end of 


which financial statements are prepared covering the period. 
 


Account numbers or letters. Numbers and/or letters that are assigned to the ordinary titles of 


accounts for classification of accounts and ease of reference. 
 


Accounts payable. Amounts due and owed to private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not paid. Does not include amounts due to other funds of the 


same LEA. 
 


Accounts receivable. Amounts due and owed from private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not received. Does not include amounts due from other funds of 


the same LEA. 
 


Accrual basis. Method of accounting in which revenue is recorded when earned, even though it 


has not yet been collected, and in which expenses are recorded when the liabilities are 


incurred, even if they have not been paid yet. 
 


Accrued expenditures. Expenditures incurred during the current accounting period that are not 


paid until a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accrued revenue. Revenue earned during the current accounting period that is not collected until 


a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accumulated depreciation. A contra-asset account used to report the accumulation of 


depreciation. (See also Depreciation.) 
 


Actuarial basis. A method used in computing the amount of contributions to be made 


periodically to a fund so that the total contributions plus the compounded earnings thereon 


will equal the required payments to be made out of the fund. The factors taken into account 


in arriving at the amount include the length of time over which each collection or payment is 


to be made and the rate of return compounded on such amounts over its life. 
 


Ad valorem tax. A tax based on a percentage of the value of goods or services. 
 


Agency fund. A fund consisting of resources received and held by an LEA as an agent for others. 
 


Allocation. Division or distribution in accordance with a predetermined plan. 


Page 90 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Allowable costs. Costs that meet the specific criteria of a granting agency. 
 


Allowance. A provision for valuing an asset at net, such as an allowance for bad debts. The 


allowance for bad debts would be deducted from accounts receivable to reflect the 


receivables that are likely to be collectable. 
 


Apportionment. Allocation of state or federal aid, district taxes, or other moneys among LEAs or 


other governmental units. 
 


Apportionment notice. A document notifying LEAs when moneys were deposited with the 


county treasurer. 
 


Appraisal. An estimate of property value made by the use of systematic procedures based 


on physical inspection and inventory, engineering studies, and other economic factors. 
 


Appropriation. An authorization, granted by the governing board, to make expenditures and to 


incur obligations for special purposes. An appropriation is usually limited in purpose, 


amount, and the time period during which it may be expended. 
 


Appropriation ledger. A subsidiary ledger containing an account for each appropriation. Each 


account usually shows the amount originally appropriated in the budget, budget increases or 


decreases during the year, expenditures, encumbrances, unencumbered balances, and other 


related information. 
 


Arbitrage. The profit earned (i.e., interest earnings in excess of interest costs) from the 


investments of the proceeds of lower-interest tax-exempt securities in higher yielding taxable 


securities. 
 


Assessed valuation. Value placed on personal and real property by a governmental unit for 


purposes of taxation. 
 


Assets. Resources that are held or owned by an LEA and that have monetary value. 
 


Audit. An examination of documents, records, and accounts for the purpose of (1) determining 


the propriety of transactions; (2) ascertaining whether all transactions are recorded properly; 


and (3) determining whether statements that are drawn from accounts reflect an accurate 


picture of financial operations and financial status for a given period of time. 
 


Audit finding. A weakness in internal controls or an instance of noncompliance with applicable 


laws and regulations that is presented in the audit report. 
 


Audit program. A detailed outline of work to be done and the procedures to be followed during 


an audit. 
 


Available cash. Cash that is on hand or on deposit in a given fund and that is unencumbered and 


can be used for meeting current obligations. 
 


Average daily attendance (ADA). Total approved days of attendance in the LEA divided by the 


number of days the schools in the LEA are in session for at least the required minimum day. 


(Refer to Education Code sections 46000–46014 and 46300–46380.) 


Page 91 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


B 
 


Balance sheet. A statement that shows the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 


deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or fund deficit of an entity at a specific date 


and that is properly classified to exhibit the financial condition of the entity as of that specific 


date. 
 


Basis of accounting. The time at which revenues, expenditures, transfers, and related assets, 


deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources are recognized in 


the accounts and are reported in the financial statements. 
 


Bond. A certificate containing a written promise to pay a specified sum of money, called the face 


value, at a fixed time in the future, called the date of maturity, and specifying interest at a 


fixed rate, usually payable periodically. 
 


Bond discount. The excess of the face value of a bond over the price for which it is acquired or 


sold. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonded debt. That portion of indebtedness represented by outstanding bonds. 
 


Bonded debt service. Expenditures for interest and redemption of bonds. 
 


Bond premium. The excess of the price at which a bond is acquired or sold over its face 


value. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonds authorized and unissued. Legally authorized bonds that have not been sold and that may 


be sold without further authorization. 
 


Book value. The cost or stated costs of assets less accumulated depreciation as shown by the 


books of accounts. 
 


Budget. A plan of financial operation consisting of an estimate of proposed revenue and 


expenditures for a given period and purpose. The term usually indicates a financial plan for a 


single fiscal year. 
 


Budgetary accounts. Those accounts that make it possible for a budgetary-type fund 


(governmental fund) to show how (1) estimated revenue and revenue realized to date 


compare; and (2) expenditures and encumbrances compare with appropriations during the 


fiscal period. The budgetary accounts are estimated revenues, appropriations, and 


encumbrances. 
 


Budgetary control. The management of financial transactions in accord with an approved plan of 


estimated revenue and expenditures. 
 


Budgeting. The process of allocating the available resources of an organization among 


potential activities to achieve the objectives of the organization; planning for the use of 


resources. 
 


Budget revision. Net increases and decreases to the budget. They may include increases due 


to new grant funds and decreases due to the need to reduce appropriations to keep 


spending within available revenues. 


Page 92 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Budget transfer. Changes among budgeted items. They do not increase or decrease the 


total budget. 
 


C 
 


Capital assets. See Fixed assets. 
 


Capital lease. A lease agreement that meets one or more of the following criteria is classified as 


a capital lease: 
 


x Ownership is transferred to the lessee at the end of the lease term. 


x The agreement contains a “bargain purchase” option. 


x The lease agreement is 75 percent or more of the estimated useful life of the property. 


x The present value of the minimum lease payment is 90 percent or more of the fair 


market value of the property. 
 


Capital outlay. Amounts paid for fixed assets or additions to fixed assets, including land or 


existing buildings, the improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to 


buildings, remodeling of buildings, or initial and additional equipment. 
 


Capital projects funds. Funds established to account for financial resources that are to be used 


for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets. 
 


Cash. Currency, checks, postal and express money orders, and bankers’ drafts on hand or on 


deposit with an official or agent designated as custodian of cash and bank deposits. Any 


restriction or limitation as to the availability of cash should be indicated. 
 


Cash advance. Cash apportioned in advance of the usual apportionment period. 
 


Cash basis. Method of accounting in which revenue and expenditures are recorded only when 


cash is actually received or disbursed. The cash basis is not acceptable for use in LEAs. 
 


Cash collections awaiting deposit. Receipts on hand or moneys in a bank clearing account 


awaiting deposit in the county treasury. 
 


Cash discount. An allowance made on a purchase if payment is made within a stated 


period. (This term is not to be confused with trade discount.) 
 


Cash in bank. Balances in separate bank accounts, such as student body accounts, school farm 


accounts, and cafeteria accounts. 
 


Cash in county treasury. Cash balances on deposit in the county treasury for the various funds of 


the LEA. 
 


Categorical aid. Funds from state or federal sources that are in addition to the general-purpose 


funding to serve a specific pupil population or to provide specific services and activities. 


These funds have varying degrees of fiscal and program compliance requirements. 
 


Certificates of participation (COPs). A financing technique that provides long-term financing 


through a lease (with an option to purchase or a conditional sale agreement). 


Page 93 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Chart of accounts. A systematically arranged list of accounts that are applicable to a specific 


LEA. All account names and numbers, if any, are listed in numerical order. 
 


Check. A bill of exchange drawn on a bank and payable on demand; a written order on a bank to 


pay on demand a specific sum of money to a named person, to his or her order, or to a bearer 


out of money on deposit to the credit of the maker. A check differs from a warrant in that a 


warrant is not necessarily payable on demand and may not be negotiable; a check differs 


from a voucher in that a voucher is not an order to pay. A voucher-check combines the 


distinguishing characteristics of a voucher and a check; it shows the propriety of a payment 


and is an order to pay. 
 


Classification. The naming or identification of an item or a category, such as the designation of 


the particular account into which a receipt or an expenditure is to be recorded or the 


separation of data into acceptable groupings so that financial facts can be stated more 


clearly. 
 


Classroom unit (CU). The approximate area usually occupied by a classroom, varying from 800 


to 1,100 square feet but generally about 960 square feet. 
 


Clearing accounts. Accounts used to accumulate total receipts or expenditures for later 


distribution among the accounts to which such receipts or expenditures are properly 


allocable. 
 


Closing entries. Entries recorded at the end of each fiscal period to transfer the balances in the 


revenue and expenditure (or expense) accounts to the permanent equity accounts (fund 


balance or retained earnings) of an accounting entity. 
 


Code. (1) A distinguishing reference number or symbol; (2) a statement of the laws of a specific 


field (e.g., Education Code, Penal Code, Civil Code, and Labor Code). 
 


Compensated absences. Absences for which compensation is paid (e.g., vacation and sick leave). 
 


Component unit. An organization that is legally separate and for which the elected officials of the 


primary government are financially accountable or for which the nature and significance of 


its relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting 


entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
 


Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). Financial reporting consisting of three 


sections: (1) introductory section (general information on the LEA’s structure, services, and 


environment); (2) financial section (basic financial statements and required supplementary 


information, together with information on individual funds and discretely presented 


component units not reported separately in the financial statements); and (3) statistical 


section (trend and nonfinancial data useful in interpreting the basic financial statements). 
 


Contingent liabilities. Items that may become liabilities as a result of conditions undetermined at 


a given date (e.g., guarantees, pending lawsuits, judgments and appeals, and unsettled 


disputed claims). 
 


Contra account. An account to record offsetting transactions (e.g., abatements). 


Page 94 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Contract. An agreement between two or more people or entities to do something. Contracts are 


usually in writing and are enforceable by law. 
 


Contracted services. Expenditures for services rendered under contract by personnel who are not 


on the payroll of the LEA, including all related expenditures covered by the contract. 
 


Control account. A summary account, usually maintained in the general ledger, in which is 


entered the aggregate of the debit and the credit postings to a number of identical, similar, or 


related accounts called subsidiary accounts. Its balance equals the sum of the balances of the 


detail accounts. 
 


Cost. The amount of money or its equivalent value paid or agreed to be paid for property or 


services. Cost may be incurred even before money is paid; that is, as soon as a liability is 


assumed. Ultimately, however, money or its equivalent must be given in exchange. The cost 


of some property or service may in turn become part of the cost of another property or 


service. For example, the cost of materials will be reflected in the cost of articles made from 


such materials. 
 


County School Service Fund (CSSF). A fund established to control the financial operations 


of county offices of education. 
 


Credit. The right side of a double-entry posting. Credits will reduce assets, deferred outflows of 


resources, and expenditures and increase liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenue, 


and fund balance. 
 


Current assets. Assets that are available or can be made readily available to meet the cost of 


operations or to pay current liabilities. 
 


Current expense of education. The current general fund operating expenditures of an LEA for 


kindergarten and grades one through twelve, excluding expenditures for food services, 


community services, nonagency activities, fringe benefits for retired persons, acquisition and 


construction of facilities, and objects 6000 and 7000. 
 


Current liabilities. Amounts due and payable for goods and services received prior to the end of 


the fiscal year. Current liabilities should be paid within a relatively short period of time, 


usually within a year. 
 


Current loans. Loans payable in the same fiscal year in which the money was borrowed. 
 


D 
 


Debit. The left side of a double-entry posting. A debit will increase assets and expenditures and 


reduce liabilities, revenue, and fund balance. 
 


Debt limit. The maximum amount of legally permitted debt. 
 


Debt service. Expenditures for the retirement of debt and for interest on debt. 
 


Debt service funds. Funds established to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 


payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. 


Page 95 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Deficit. The amount by which a sum of money falls short of a required amount (e.g., 


apportionment deficits or budget deficits). 
 


Deficit financing. The amount to be provided when estimated expenditures exceed the estimated 


revenues. 
 


Deficit fund balance. The excess of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund over its 


assets and deferred outflows. 
 


Deficit spending. The excess of actual expenditures over actual revenues (also referred to as 


an operating deficit). 
 


Delinquent taxes. Taxes remaining unpaid after the close of the year in which levied. (See also 


Prior years’ taxes, in most cases the preferred term.) 
 


Depreciation. Estimated loss in value or service life of fixed assets because of wear and tear 


through use, elapse of time, inadequacy, or obsolescence. 
 


Direct expenses or costs. Expenses that can be separately identified and charged as parts of the 


cost of a product, service, or department. 
 


Direct support charges. Charges for a support program and services that directly benefit other 


programs. 
 


Disbursements. Payments by currency, check, or warrant. (The term is not synonymous with 


expenditures.) 
 


Double entry. A system of bookkeeping that requires an amount credited for every corresponding 


amount debited. Thus, the double-entry ledger maintains equality of debits and credits. 
 


E 
 


Earned interest revenue. A sum of money received or due to be received for the use of money 


loaned or invested. 
 


EDGAR (Education Department General Administrative Regulations). The regulations of the 


U.S. Department of Education incorporating certain circulars from the Office of Management 


and Budget. EDGAR is found in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, parts 75, 76, 77, 


79, 81, 82, 84, 86, 97, 98, and 99. It is defined in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, 


Part 77.1. 
 


Employee benefits. Amounts paid by the LEA on behalf of employees. These amounts are not 


included in the gross salary but are over and above. They are fringe-benefit payments; 


although not paid directly to employees, they are nevertheless part of the cost of salaries and 


benefits. Examples are (1) group health or life insurance payments; (2) contributions to 


employee retirement; (3) OASDI (Social Security) taxes; (4) workers’ compensation 


payments; and (5) payments made to personnel on sabbatical leave. 
 


Encroachment. The use of unrestricted moneys to support restricted program expenditures. 
 


Encumbrances. Obligations in the form of purchase orders, contracts, salaries, and other 


commitments chargeable to an appropriation for which a part of the appropriation is reserved. 


Page 96 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Enterprise funds. Funds used to account for those ongoing activities of the LEA that because 


of their income-producing character are similar to those found in the private sector. 
 


Entitlement. An apportionment that is based on specific qualifications or formula defined in 


statute. (This term should not be used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent 


balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Equity accounts. These accounts represent the difference between the assets and deferred 


outflows of resources and the liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund. 
 


Estimated revenues. For revenue accounts kept on the accrual basis, this term designates the 


amount of revenue estimated to accrue during a given period regardless of whether all of it is 


to be collected during the period. 
 


Expendable trust fund. A trust fund in which principal and earnings may be expended. 
 


Expenditures. The costs of goods delivered or services rendered, whether paid or unpaid, 


including expenses, provision for debt retirement not reported as a liability of the fund 


from which retired, and capital outlay. 
 


Expenses. Charges incurred, whether paid or unpaid, for operations, maintenance, interest, and 


other charges that are presumed to benefit the current fiscal period. Expense accounts are 


used in certain trust funds and in proprietary-type funds. 
 


F 
 


Face value. As applied to securities, the amount stated in the security document. 
 


Fair value of investments. The amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a 


current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 
 


Fees. Amounts collected from or paid to individuals or groups for services or for use of a 


school or other facility. 
 


Fidelity bond. A form of insurance that provides for the indemnification of the LEA or other 


employer for losses arising from the theft or dishonesty of employees. 
 


Fiscal year. A period of one year, the beginning and the ending dates of which are fixed by 


statute. For LEAs, it is the period beginning July 1 and ending on June 30. 
 


Fixed assets. Assets of a permanent character having continuing value (e.g., land, buildings, 


machinery, furniture, and equipment), with a cost over the capitalization threshold set by the 


LEA. 
 


Full-time-equivalent (FTE). The ratio of time expended in a part-time position to that of a 


full-time position. The ratio is derived by dividing the amount of time of employment 


required in the part-time position by the amount of employed time required in a 


corresponding full-time position. 
 


Function. An act, service, or group of services proper to a person, thing, or institution and aimed 


at accomplishing a certain end. In SACS, function refers to those activities or services 


performed to accomplish a goal. 


Page 97 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Fund. A fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and 


other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or balances, 


and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or 


attaining certain objectives in accord with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. 
 


Fund balance. The difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities 


and deferred inflows of resources. The fund equity of governmental and trust funds. 
 


G 
 


General fund. The fund used to finance the ordinary operations of the LEA. It is available 


for any legally authorized purpose. 
 


General journal. A book of original entry for all entries of financial transactions that are not 


recorded in a special journal, such as a cash receipts journal, a voucher register, or a cash 


disbursements journal. 
 


General ledger. A book, file, or other device that contains the accounts needed to reflect, in 


summary and in detail, the financial position, the results of financial operations, and the 


changes in equities of a fund or an account group used by an LEA. 
 


General long-term debt. Long-term debt that is legally payable from general revenue and 


backed by the full faith and credit of an LEA. 
 


Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Uniform minimum standards of, and 


guidelines to, financial accounting and reporting. They govern the form and content of the 


basic financial statements of an entity. These principles encompass the conventions, rules, 


and procedures necessary to define accepted accounting practices and procedures. Generally 


accepted accounting principles provide a standard by which to measure financial 


presentations. The primary authoritative source on the application of these principles to state 


and local governments is the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 


Generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS). Measures of the quality of the performance of 


auditing procedures and the objectives to be attained through their use. The standards are 


concerned with the auditor’s professional qualities and with the judgment exercised in the 


performance of an audit. Generally accepted auditing standards are established by the 


American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). 
 


Generally accepted government auditing standards (GAGAS). Generally accepted auditing 


standards for government are established by the U.S. Government Accountability Office and 


published in Government Auditing Standards, also known as the Yellow Book. 
 


Gift. Anything of value received from any source for which no repayment or service to the 


contributor is expected. 
 


Goal. In SACS, a goal defines an objective or a set of objectives for the LEA. It is used to 


account for the cost of instruction and other services by the instructional goals and objectives 


of an LEA. 


Page 98 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The organization established to issue 


standards of financial accounting and reporting with respect to activities and transactions of 


state and local governmental entities. It is the successor organization to the National Council 


on Governmental Accounting (NCGA). 
 


Grade level. Assigned classification of students according to age and school progress (e.g., 


kindergarten or first grade). 
 


Grant. A contribution, either in money or material goods, made by one governmental entity to 


another. Grants may be intended for specific or general purposes. (This term should not be 


used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Grants-in-aid. See Grant. 
 


H 
 


Holding accounts. Suspense accounts that are used temporarily to accumulate costs that will 


ultimately be charged to other user programs. 
 


I 
 


Income. A term used in accounting for a proprietary-type fund to represent the excess of 


revenues earned over the expenses incurred in carrying on the fund’s operations. The term 


income should not be used in lieu of revenue in governmental-type funds. 
 


Indirect cost. Elements of cost necessary in the operation of the LEA or in the performance of a 


service that are of such nature that the amount applicable to each accounting unit cannot be 


determined readily and accurately or for which the cost of such determination exceeds the 


benefit of the determination. It consists of those business and administrative costs that benefit 


the entire LEA (e.g., accounting, budgeting, personnel, purchasing). 
 


Indirect cost rate (ICR). A method for claiming reimbursement of indirect costs from federal and 


state categorical funds. It is the ratio (expressed as a percentage) of the indirect costs to direct 


base costs. 
 


Indirect support charges. Charges for routine services not performed as a special service for a 


particular program but allocated to user programs. 
 


In lieu of taxes. Revenue to replace the loss of tax revenue resulting from property that is 


exempted from taxation. 
 


Interest. A fee charged to a borrower for the use of money. 
 


Interfund accounts. Accounts in which transactions between funds are reflected. These include 


interfund transfer accounts and interfund receivable and payable accounts. 
 


Interfund borrowing. The movement of cash from one fund to another with the expectation that 


the borrowing is temporary and will be repaid. Interfund borrowing does not affect the fund 


balance of either the borrowing fund or the lending fund. 
 


Interfund transfers. Money that is taken from one fund under the control of the governing board 


and added to another fund under the board’s control, without the expectation for repayment. 


Page 99 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Interfund transactions other than interfund loans or borrowing, quasi-external transactions, 


and reimbursement. Interfund transfers are not revenues or expenditures. They do not 


increase the resources of the LEA as a whole but they do affect the fund balance of both 


funds. (See also Operating transfers, Residual equity transfers, and Interfund borrowing.) 
 


Interim borrowing. (1) Short-term loans to be repaid from general revenues during the course of 


a fiscal year; (2) short-term loans in anticipation of tax collections or bond issuance. 
 


Interim reports. Reports prepared as of a date or a period during the fiscal year. They include 


budgetary estimates, financial transactions during current year-to-date, and end-of-year 


projections. 
 


Internal audit. An appraisal activity within an LEA that (1) determines the adequacy of the 


system of internal control; (2) verifies and safeguards assets; (3) determines the reliability of 


the accounting and reporting system; (4) ascertains compliance with existing policies and 


procedures; and (5) appraises the performance of activities and work programs. 
 


Internal control. A plan of organization under which employees’ duties are so arranged, and 


records and procedures so designated, as to provide a system of self-checking, thereby 


enhancing accounting control over assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenditures. Under such a 


system, the employees’ work is subdivided so that no single employee performs a complete 


cycle of operation. Such procedures call for proper authorization by designated officials. 
 


Internal service funds. Funds created to render services on a cost-reimbursement basis to other 


organizational units of the LEA. Such funds are generally intended to be self-supporting. 
 


Inventory. A detailed list showing the quantities and a description of the property on hand at a 


given time. It may also include units of measure, unit prices, and values. 
 


Investments. Usually, securities and real estate held for the purpose of generating revenues, such 


as interest, dividends, or rental payments. 
 


Invoice. An itemized statement of charges for merchandise sold or services rendered to the 


purchaser. 
 


J 
 


Job account. An account established to record the accumulation of costs of a specific piece of 


work; work orders showing charges for material and labor used. 
 


Journal. Any accounting record in which the financial transactions of an LEA are formally 


recorded for the first time (e.g., the cash receipts book, check register, and general journal). 
 


Journal voucher. A form provided for the recording of certain transactions or information in 


place of, or supplementary to, the journal or registers. 
 


Judgments. Amounts due to be paid or collected by the LEA as the result of court decisions. 
 


L 
 


LEA. See Local educational agency. 


Page 100 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Lease-purchase agreements. Contractual agreements that are termed “leases” but which, in 


substance, amount to purchase contracts. 
 


Levy. The imposition of taxes or special assessments for the support of governmental activities; 


also, the total amount of taxes, special assessments, or service charges imposed by a 


governmental unit. 
 


Liabilities. Legal obligations (with the exception of encumbrances) that are unpaid. 
 


Line-item budgeting. A budget system emphasizing a “balanced budget” through comparison of 


estimated revenues with projected expenditures. Budgetary divisions are listed by 


organizational units, such as departments or activities, and expenditures are divided into 


major categories of personal services, contracted services and supplies, and capital outlay. 


For budgetary control, further breakdowns of expenditures are made through detailed object 


accounts based on the wide range of services, supplies, and equipment. 
 


Local educational agency (LEA). Typically, a local school district, county office of education, or 


joint powers agency engaged in providing educational services. 
 


Long-term debt. Debt that matures more than one year after the date of issuance. 
 


M 
 


Management’s discussion and analysis (MD & A). The narrative introducing the financial statements and 


providing an analytical overview of the LEA’s financial performance for the year. It should contain 


sufficient information for users of the financial statements to evaluate whether the financial position 


of the LEA has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year’s activities. 
 


Modified accrual basis. The accrual basis of accounting adapted to the governmental fund type. Under it, 


revenues are recognized when they become both “measurable” and “available” to finance 


expenditures of the current period. Most expenditures are recognized (recorded) when the related 


liability is incurred. 
 


Multiyear financial plan. A plan that presents financial estimates of programs in tabular form for 


a period of years. These estimates reflect the future financial impact of current decisions. The 


data in the plan should be organized along the lines of the program structure. 
 


N 
 


Net income. A proprietary fund’s excess of revenues and operating transfers in over expenses 


and operating transfers out. 
 


Not-for-profit organization (NPO). An entity that meets the definition in the Financial 


Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 


No. 116, Accounting for Contribution Received and Contribution Made. An entity with the 


following characteristics that separates it from a business enterprise: 
 


x It receives contributions of significant amounts of resources from providers who 


do not expect a commensurate or proportionate pecuniary return. 


Page 101 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
x Its operating purposes are other than to provide goods or services at a profit. 


x Unlike business enterprises, it does not have an interest in ownership. 
 


O 
 


Object. As used in an expenditure classification, object applies to the article purchased or to the 


service obtained. 
 


Obligations. Amounts that the LEA may be legally required to meet from its resources. They 


include not only actual liabilities but also unliquidated encumbrances. 
 


Operating transfers. All interfund transfers other than residual equity transfers. 
 


Order (for payment). A written demand by the governing board of an LEA requiring the county 


superintendent of schools to draw his or her requisition on the county auditor for the payment 


of a claim against the LEA. 
 


Other financing sources. Governmental fund general long-term debt proceeds, operating 


transfers in, and material proceeds of fixed asset dispositions. Such amounts are 


classified separately from revenues. 
 


Other financing uses. Governmental funds’ operating transfers out. Such amounts are classified 


separately from expenditures. 
 


Overdraft. The amount by which checks, drafts, or other demands for payment on the treasury or 


on a bank account exceed the amount of the balance on which they are drawn; or the amount 


by which encumbrances and expenditures exceed the appropriation to which they are 


chargeable. 
 


Overhead. See Indirect cost. 
 


P 
 


Payroll register. A document accompanying one or more orders on a fund of an LEA for the 


payment of salaries or wages to employees; contains the names of such employees and 


provides information substantiating such orders. 
 


Payroll warrant. A document used as an order or a requisition on a fund of an LEA for the 


purpose of paying salaries or wages. 
 


Perpetual inventory. A system whereby the inventory of units of property at any date may be 


obtained directly from the records without resorting to an actual physical count. A record is 


provided for each item or group of items to be inventoried and is divided to provide a 


running record of goods ordered, received, and withdrawn and the balance on hand in units 


and cost. 
 


PERS. Public Employees’ Retirement System. Unless exempted by state law, 


classified employees, their district, and the state contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Personal property. All property except real property. (See also Real property.) 


Page 102 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Petty cash. A sum of money set aside for the purpose of making change or immediate payments 


of small amounts. (See also Revolving cash fund.) 
 


Physical inventory. The annual physical count of an LEA’s inventory. This count is often taken 


at the end of the year and observed by the LEA’s auditors. Periodically, physical inventories 


are conducted to test the accuracy of the perpetual inventory records. 
 


Posting. The act of transferring to an account in a ledger the data, either detailed or summarized, 


contained in a book of original entry. 
 


Prepaid expenses. Expenditures for which payment has been made but for which benefits have 


not been realized as of a certain date (e.g., prepaid rent, prepaid interest, and premiums on 


unexpired insurance). 
 


Prior years’ taxes. Taxes collected within the current fiscal year for levies in previous fiscal 


years. 
 


Program. A group of related activities that operate together to accomplish specific purposes or 


objectives. 
 


Program cost accounting. A method to identify program costs in a standard manner. In SACS, 


the goal field provides the framework for program cost accounting. 
 


Program structure. The hierarchical arrangement of programs that represents the 


interrelationship of activities to goals and objectives. The program structure contains 


categories of activities with common outputs and objectives. Programs may cut across 


existing departments and agencies. 
 


Project year. A field in SACS that is used to distinguish the activities of grants, sometimes 


known as special projects, whose “project year” or “reporting year” is different from the 


LEA fiscal year. 
 


Prorating. The allocating of expenditures or revenue from a single source to two or more 


accounts to show the correct distribution of charges or revenue. 
 


Purchase order. A document issued to a vendor that authorizes the delivery of specified 


merchandise or the performance of certain services and the making of a charge for them. 
 


R 
 


Real property. Property consisting of land, buildings, minerals, timber, landscaping, and all 


improvements thereto. 
 


Rebate. See Abatement or Refund. 
 


Receipts. Cash received. 
 


Reclassification. Redesignation of the current year’s revenue or expenditure items previously 


posted to one account and later determined to be more properly charged to a different 


account. 
 


Refund. An amount paid back or credit allowed because of an over-collection. 


Page 103 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Registered warrant. A warrant that is registered by the county treasurer for future 


payment because of a present lack of funds and that is to be paid with interest in the 


order of its registration. 
 


Registers. A listing of transactions of like kind that may be totaled and summarized for 


convenience in posting (e.g., payroll registers, warrant registers, and attendance 


registers). 
 


Reimbursement. Cash or other assets received as a repayment of the cost of work or services 


performed; or repayment of expenditures made for or on behalf of another governmental unit, 


fund, or department. 
 


Requisition. A document submitted initiating a purchase order to secure specified 


articles, services, or issuance of materials from stores or a warehouse. 
 


Reserve for economic uncertainties. The portion of the fund balance that has been designated (set 


aside) by the governing board to provide for emergencies or economic events, such as 


revenue shortfalls, that could not be anticipated. 
 


Reserve for encumbrances. An account used to segregate a portion of a fund balance for 


outstanding encumbrances. 
 


Residual equity transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine transfers of equity between funds of the 


LEA (e.g., transfers of residual balances of discontinued funds to the general fund or 


contribution of internal service fund capital by the general fund). 
 


Resource. A field in SACS that is used to classify revenues and resulting expenditures in accord 


with restrictions or special reporting requirements placed on either aspects of LEA financial 


activities by law or regulation. Further, because such revenues frequently are not fully 


expended within a fiscal year, and related liabilities are not completely liquidated, the 


resource code is also to reflect restrictions and special reporting obligations on balance sheet 


accounts. 
 


Restricted funds. Money whose use is restricted by legal requirement or by the donor. 
 


Revenues. The increases in a fund’s financial resources other than from interfund transfers or 


debt issue proceeds. Revenues are the primary financial resource of a fund. Revenues are 


recognized when assets are increased without increasing liabilities or incurring an 


expenditure reimbursement. 
 


Revolving cash fund. An account used primarily for emergency or small disbursements and 


reimbursed periodically through properly documented expenditures, which are summarized 


and charged to proper accounting classifications. 
 


S 
 


SACS. Acronym for standardized account code structure. 
 


Schedules. Explanatory or supplementary statements that accompany the balance sheet or other 


financial statements. 


Page 104 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Secured roll. Assessed value of real property, such as land, buildings, secured personal 


property, or anything permanently attached to land, as determined by each county assessor. 
 


Securities. Bonds, notes, mortgages, or other forms of negotiable or nonnegotiable instruments. 
 


Serial annuity bonds. Serial bonds in which the annual installments of bond principal are so 


arranged that the combined payments for principal and interest are approximately the same 


each year. 
 


Serial bonds. Bonds whose principal is repaid in periodic installments over the life of the issue. 
 


Shared revenue. Revenue that is levied by one governmental unit but that is shared, usually in 


proportion to the amount collected, with another unit of government or class of governments. 
 


Short-term debt. Debt with a maturity of one year or less after the date of issuance. Short-term 


debt usually includes bond anticipation notes payable and tax and revenue anticipation notes 


(TRANs) payable. 
 


Source document. Any voucher, invoice, or other data that support an entry in the accounting 


records. 
 


Special revenue funds. Funds established to account for the proceeds from specific revenue 


sources that are restricted or committed to finance particular activities other than capital 


projects or debt service and not held in trust for other individuals or entities. 
 


Standardized account code structure (SACS). A uniform, comprehensive, and minimum chart of 


accounts for classifying the financial activities of California LEAs. 
 


Statements. (1) In a general sense, all of those formal written presentations that set forth financial 


information; (2) in technical accounting, those presentations of financial data that show the 


financial position and the results of financial operations of a fund, a group of accounts, or an 


entire LEA for a particular accounting period. 
 


State School Fund. A special revenue fund within the State Treasury used for apportionments to 


school districts and county offices of education on the basis of the Local Control Funding 


Formula and certain other special-purpose apportionments. Apportionments are made by the 


State Controller and are based on certifications from the California Department of Education. 
 


Stores. Goods that are on hand in storerooms and that are subject to requisition. 
 


STRS. State Teachers’ Retirement System. State law requires certificated employees, school 


districts, and the state to contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Student body fund. An agency fund to control the receipts and the disbursements of student 


associations’ activities; it consists only of assets and liabilities. 
 


Subsidiary ledger. A supporting ledger consisting of a group of accounts, the total of which is in 


agreement with a control account (e.g., payroll ledger and appropriations ledger). 
 


Subvention. Provision of assistance or financial support, usually from a superior governmental 


unit; a grant. 


Page 105 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Supply. An item of an expendable nature that is consumed, wears out, or deteriorates in use; or 


one that loses its identity through fabrication or incorporation into a different or more 


complex unit or substance. 
 


Surety bond. A written promise to pay damages or to indemnify against losses caused by the 


party or parties named in the document, through nonperformance or through defalcation (e.g., 


a surety bond given by a contractor or by an official who handles cash or securities). 
 


Suspense account. An account that temporarily carries charges or credits pending 


the determination of the proper account or accounts. 
 


T 
 


Tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANs). Notes issued in anticipation of collection of taxes, 


usually retirable only from tax collections and frequently only from the proceeds of the tax 


levy whose collection they anticipate. 
 


Tax liens. Claims by governmental units on properties for which taxes levied remain unpaid. 
 


Tax rate. The amount of tax stated in terms of a unit of the tax base. 
 


Tax rate limit. The maximum rate of tax that a governmental unit may levy. 
 


Tax redemption. Proceeds from the sale of tax-delinquent property. 
 


Tax relief subventions. Funds ordinarily paid to compensate for taxes lost because of tax relief 


measures. 
 


Tax roll. The list showing the amount of taxes levied against each taxpayer or property. 
 


Taxes. Compulsory charges levied by a governmental unit for the purpose of financing 


services performed for the common benefit. 
 


Taxes, protested. Tax money paid under protest and held by the county auditor pending 


settlement of the protest. 
 


Taxes receivable. An asset account representing the uncollected portion of taxes levied. 
 


Term bond. A bond whose entire principal matures on a single date. 
 


Trade discount. A reduction of the list price, usually expressed as a percentage and related to the 


volume of business transacted. (The term is not to be confused with Cash discount.) 
 


Transfer. Interdistrict or interfund payments or receipts not chargeable to expenditures or 


credited to revenue. (See also Budget transfer and Interfund transfers.) 
 


Trial balance. A list of the balances of the accounts in a ledger kept by double entry, with the 


debit and credit balances shown in separate columns. If the totals of the debit and credit 


columns are equal or if their net balances agree with a control account, the ledgers from 


which the figures are taken are said to be “in balance.” 
 


Trust fund. A fund used to account for assets held by a government in a trustee capacity for 


individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. 


Page 106 of 107







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Tuition. An amount charged for educational services provided to a student. 
 


U 
 


Unaudited actuals. An annual statement reporting the financial activities of the LEA in which 


the data are not yet audited. 
 


Unearned revenue. A liability for resources received prior to revenue recognition. 
 


Unencumbered balance. That portion of an appropriation or allotment not yet expended or 


obligated. 
 


Unit cost. The total expenditure for a product, program, or service divided by the total quantity 


obtained or some other quantitative measure (e.g., the total expenditure for desks divided by 


the number of desks equals the cost per desk). 
 


Unrealized revenue. Estimated revenue less revenue received to date; also, the estimated revenue 


for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 


Unsecured roll. Assessed value of personal property other than secured property. 
 


V 
 


Voucher. A written document that evidences the propriety of transactions and usually 


indicates the amounts that are to be recorded. 
 


W 
 


Warrant. A written order, drawn by the LEA’s governing board or its authorized officer(s) or 


employee(s), approved by the county superintendent of schools and allowed by the county 


auditor, directing the county treasurer to pay a specified amount to a designated payee. 
 


Warrants payable. The amount of warrants issued, outstanding, and unpaid. 
 


Withholding. The process of deducting from a salary or wage payment an amount, specified by 


law or regulation, representing the individual’s estimated federal or state income tax that the 


employer must pay to the taxing authority. 
 


Work in process. The value of partially completed products manufactured or processed, such as a 


partially completed printing job. 
 


Work order. A written authorization for the performance of a particular job containing a 


description of the nature and location of the job and specifications for the work that is to be 


performed. Such authorizations are usually assigned job numbers, and provision is made for 


accumulating and reporting labor, material, and other costs. 
 


Workstation. Computer, personal computers, or work areas assigned for data processing 


purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Revised January 2019 Glossary 18 


Page 107 of 107







  11.2 


BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 22/23-03 
GANN LIMITS 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COLUSA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 


AND THE COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


 
 


WHEREAS in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly 
called the Gann Amendment; and 


 
WHEREAS, the provisions of that amendment establish maximum appropriations limitations, 
commonly called “Gann Limits” for public agencies, including school districts and county offices; 
and 


 
WHEREAS, the county schools office must establish a Gann Limit for the 2021/22 fiscal year and an 
estimated Gann Limit for the 2022/23 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of the Gann 
Amendment and applicable statutory law; 


 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board for the Colusa County Office of 
Education does provide public notice that the 2021/22 Gann Limit is $2711262.26  , 
that the 2022/23 estimated Gann Limit is $ 2951806.85 , that the calculations were made in 
accordance with applicable Constitutional and Statutory Law, and that this Board does hereby 
declare that subject appropriations do not exceed the limitations imposed by the Gann 
Amendment. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Colusa County Office 


of Education on the 12th day of October 2022 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  


NOES:  


ABSENT:  


Dated this 12th day of October 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


County Superintendent and Secretary 
Colusa County Board of Education, 
State of California 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education BP 5141.21 
Series 5000—Students  Page 1 of 1 
 


Administering Medication 
 


The County Board recognizes that students sometimes may need to take 
prescribed medication during the school day in order to be able to attend school 
without jeopardizing their health. In such cases, when the County Office of 
Education has received written statements from the student’s physician and 
parent/guardian as required by law, designated personnel shall assist the student 
in taking the medication. 
 
Administration of prescribed medication for pupils shall follow all requirements of 
Ed Code Sections 49423 through 49423.6. 
 
Anaphylactic Injections 
The County Board recognizes that some students have allergies of such severity 
that they may require an emergency anaphylactic injection during the course of 
the school day. Parents/guardians who are aware of this foreseeable need may 
ask the County Office of Education to provide such injections in accordance with 
administrative regulations. 
 
County Office of Education staff who may be required to administer anaphylactic 
injections shall receive training from qualified medical personnel. They will be 
authorized to administer the injections within the legal provisions of law and 
afforded appropriate liability protection. 
 
cf: 5141 Health Care and Emergencies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal References: 
 Education Code, 49408, 49423, 49423.5, 49426, 49480 
 Business and Professions Code, 2700-2837, 2726, 2727 
 
 
Adopted: November 10, 1994 
Review:  January 13, 1999 
Revised: June 13, 2007 


11.3.a 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 5141.21 
Series 5000—Students  Page 1 of 3 


Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 


The Colusa County Board of Education (Board) believes that regular school attendance is critical to 
student learning and that Colusa County Office of Education (County Office) students who need to 
take medication prescribed or ordered for them by their authorized health care providers should be 
able to participate in the educational program. 


Any medication prescribed for a student with a disability who is qualified to receive services under 
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 shall 
be administered in accordance with the student's individualized education program or Section 504 
services plan, as applicable.  For the administration of medication to other students during school or 
school‐related activities, the Colusa County Superintendent of Schools or designee (Superintendent) 
shall develop protocols, which shall  include options  for allowing parents/guardians  to administer 
medication to their child at school, designate other individuals to do so on their behalf, and, with the 
student's authorized health care provider's approval, request the County Office’s permission for the 
student to self‐administer a medication or self‐monitor and/or self‐test for a medical condition. Such 
processes shall be implemented in a manner that preserves campus security, minimizes instructional 
interruptions, and promotes student safety and privacy. 


The Superintendent  shall make epinephrine auto‐injectors available at each  school  for providing 
emergency medical aid  to any person  suffering, or  reasonably believed  to be  suffering,  from an 
anaphylactic reaction. 


The Superintendent or any trained County Office staff member shall make naloxone hydrochloride 
or  another  opioid  antagonist  available  for  emergency medical  aid  to  any  person  suffering,  or 
reasonably  believed  to  be  suffering,  from  an  opioid  overdose.  Superintendent  shall  train  and 
distribute Narcan Kits to County Office staff and replace if used or expired. 


Because of the conflict between state and federal law regarding the legality of medicinal cannabis, 
the  Board  prohibits  the  administration  of medicinal  cannabis  to  students  on  school  grounds  by 
parents/guardians or school personnel. 


Administration of Medication by School Personnel 
When allowed by law, medication prescribed to a student by an authorized health care provider may 
be administered by a school nurse or, when a school nurse or other medically  licensed person  is 
unavailable and the physician has authorized administration of medication by unlicensed personnel 
for  a particular  student, by other designated  school personnel with  appropriate  training.  School 
nurses  and  other  designated  school  personnel  shall  administer  medications  to  students  in 
accordance with law, Board policy, Superintendent’s policy, and, as applicable, the written statement 
provided by the student's parent/guardian and authorized health care provider. Such personnel shall 
be afforded appropriate liability protection. 


   


11.3b 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 5141.21 
Series 5000—Students  Page 2 of 3 


The Superintendent  shall ensure  that  school personnel designated  to administer any medication 
receive appropriate training and, as necessary, retraining from qualified medical personnel before 
any  medication  is  administered.  At  a  minimum,  the  training  shall  cover  how  and  when  such 
medication should be administered, the recognition of symptoms and treatment, emergency follow‐
up procedures, and the proper documentation and storage of medication. Such trained, unlicensed 
designated school personnel shall be supervised by, and provided with immediate communication 
access to, a school nurse, physician, or other appropriate individual.  No person who in good faith, 
and  not  for  compensation,  renders  emergency medical  or  nonmedical  care  at  the  scene  of  an 
emergency shall be liable for any civil damages resulting from any act or omission. “Good Samaritan” 
provisions,  which  encourage  bystanders  to  administer  naloxone  and  to  summon  emergency 
responders in a timely manner, without fear of arrest or other negative legal consequences. 


The Superintendent shall maintain documentation of the training and ongoing supervision, as well 
as annual written verification of competency of other designated school personnel. 


References: 
Board Policies and Procedures 
  5141 Health Care and Emergencies 
Superintendents Policies and Procedures 
  5140 Health Care and Emergencies 
  5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 
California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 5 ‐ Education 
  600‐611 Administering medication to students 
Education Code 
  48980 Notification at beginning of term 
  49407 Liability for treatment 
  49408 Emergency information 
  49414 Emergency epinephrine auto‐injectors 
  49414.3 Emergency medical assistance; administration of medication for opioid overdose 
  49414.5 Providing school personnel with voluntary emergency training 
  49422‐49427 Employment of medical personnel, especially: 
  49423 Administration of prescribed medication for student 
  49423.1 Inhaled asthma medication 
  49480 Continuing medication regimen; notice 
Business and Professions Code 
  2700‐2837 Nursing, especially: 
  2726 Authority not conferred 
  2727 Exceptions in general 
  3501 Definitions 
  4119.2 Acquisition of epinephrine auto‐injectors 
  4119.8 Acquisition of naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist 
Health and Safety Code 
  1799.102 Emergency medical services liability limitation 
  11362.7‐11362.85 Medicinal cannabis 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 5141.21 
Series 5000—Students  Page 3 of 3 


U.S. Code (USC) Title 20 – Education 
  1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 
  1400‐1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
U.S. Code (USC) Title 21 – Food and Drugs 
  812 Schedules of controlled substances 
  844 Penalties for possession of controlled substance 
U.S. Code (USC) Title 29 – Labor 
  794 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 
Court Decisions 
  American Nurses Association v. Torlakson, (2013) 57 Cal.4th 570 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  November 10, 1994 
Revised:  January 13, 1999, June 13, 2007, November 9, 2022 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, November 9, 2022 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No October Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 
6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss  information 
6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn  information 







Colusa County Board of Education 
November 9, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 


DECISION 


6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney  information 
6.3.4 SELPA – October Meeting – Chuck Wayman  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 
8.1 Approve Minutes of the October 12, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


10.5 Second Reading:  Board Policy Revision BP 5141.21  action 
Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Upcoming December Annual Organizational Meeting Considerations 


11.1.1 Draft Schedule of 2023 Regular Meetings  information 
11.1.2 Draft President Rotation Schedule  information 
11.1.3 Draft Liaison Assignments  information 


11.2 Approve Setting December 14, 2022, 4:00 pm, as the Date  action 
and Time for the Colusa County Board of Education 
Annual Organizational Meeting as Required by EC 35143 


11.3 Williams Settlement Act Report to the County Board of Education  information 


11.4 Approve Technology Services Inventory for Disposal  action 


11.5 AB 2158 Extends Mandatory Ethics Training to School Officials  information 
Beginning 2025 


11.6 Approve 2022‐23 Colusa County Adult School Courses  action 







Colusa County Board of Education 
November 9, 2022, Agenda 
Page 3 


        DECISION 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
Annual Organizational Meeting & 1st Interim Report 
December 14, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and via Zoom 
 
Contingency Meeting 
December 15, 2022, 4:00 pm 
(Note:  This meeting is contingent upon the December 14 meeting 
consisting of a quorum, and Board business being successfully 
conducted, and if so the December 15 meeting may be cancelled) 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and via Zoom 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 


mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


Page 1 of 2 


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES REPORT 


NOVEMBER 2022 


• Hired new receptionist, Yesenia Chavez, who will be starting November 1


• Created a new position, Literacy Specialist I, and hired Mariah Jaime, who will be starting


November 1


Business Services 


• Finishing up with requested items for our auditors


• Started working on First Interim Report


Human Resources 


• CCOE Hiring Event on December 1


• CCOE recruitment ads in Yuba City theaters starting December 1


Communications & Public Relations 


• Published the November 2022 CCOE Newsletter


• Updated the CCOE Guide for school districts


• Helped produce Superintendent’s video on Fentanyl Awareness


Literacy For All 


iPad Lending Program 


• Reached agreement with Williams Elementary School to offer program again for grades TK-


3rd.


• Children’s Services sites to receive iPads, and family engagement activities will be sent to


families via Learning Genie.


• Hand-in-Hand Early Learning Center to begin program in coming months.


• Reached out to Maxwell Elementary School Principal to begin program there – waiting for a


response.


Outreach/Book Distributions 


• Attended Arbuckle eCenter’s last day of services for the Toddler and Preschool classrooms.


Backpacks filled with books were provided to eCenter families.


• Books were distributed at Williams Elementary School Literacy Night and children played


loteria/bingo.


6.2







Page 2 of 2 
 


• Children’s Services Family Activity Nights in Arbuckle, Colusa, and Williams.  Distributed 


“Preschool Readiness Backpacks” to children filled with manipulatives, math activities, and 


bilingual books.  Each family also received an activity calendar to empower families to 


explore the backpacks together. 


 


Early Literacy Certification Program 


• Cohort 3 began and we have 10 participants.  So far 22 participants have graduated from 


the program.  Participants received a virtual training from Dr. Danielle Thomas, EdD and 


they also received iPads equipped with Footsteps2Brillance and Clever Kids University 


applications. 


• 9 names on the waiting list for Cohort 4 – 5 of which are licensed daycare providers. 


 


Professional Development Services 


• Provided training to educators at Hand-in-Hand Early Learning Center on 


Footsteps2Brilliance and Clever Kids University applications. 


 


Professional Development Workshops 


• Attended Education Summit with Michael P. West and Alissa Maas on November 2. 


 


Federal Grant Reporting 


• In the midst of data collection to submit US Department of Education Final Report by the 


end of January.  Will provide copies of report to board members in February meeting. 


 


 


 







6.3.1


CCOE Board of Education Report – Children’s Services 


Vicki Markss, Director             October 2022        


Meetings, Trainings, and Professional Development: 


 Weekly meetings with Executive Team.
 CDE/OHS Weekly Webinars.
 Weekly Enrollment Meetings.
 Office Team/Recruitment/Budget meetings.
 One-on-One meetings with Executive Team and Deputy Superintendent.
 Head Start Region 8 Cluster Meeting.
 QRIS (California Counts) Keys to Quality meeting.
 First 5 Colusa Commission Meeting.
 Teaching Pyramid Social-Emotional Curriculum Leadership Meeting and Sustainability


Cohort Event.
 ECE Advisory Committee Meeting with Yuba Community College.
 Covering for Program Technician leave of absence.
 Received notice of Federal Monitoring Review: week of December 12-16, 2022.
 “Work Place Culture” Training with motivational speaker, Galen Emanuele.
 Child Plus Data training and support with Consultant.
 Universal Prekindergarten Task Force Meetings with CA County Superintendents.
 CAPPA Conference and weekly updates.


Grant Opportunities:   


 CDE-CSPP California State Preschool Expansion Grant submitted – pending results.
 OHS Quality Program Improvement Funds – Received!


School Readiness: 


 Universal Prekindergarten (UPK) Planning and P3-Alignment, planning for transition.
 Support parents with Learning Genie Family APP to observe and track child’s learning.
 Children’s developmental assessments completed.
 Parent/Teacher Conferences beginning.


Family Engagement and Community Partnerships: 


 Attended ECE Advisory Committee with Yuba Community College.
 Collaboration with Elementary Schools on UPK Programs.  Hired Local Childcare


Planning Council Coordinator.
 Family Activity Nights in Arbuckle, Colusa, and Williams with Mathematical focus.
 Footsteps2Brilliance tablet distribution for families to check out for home use.


Resource & Referral: 


 Currently 56 in-home childcare providers county-wide.
 Provided trainings in Health & Safety Certification
 Minute Menu/KidCare training for Providers utilizing CACFP.
 Attend CACFP Round Table Conference.







Educational Services Board Report 


November 2022 


Alternative Education 


S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


• We have grown to 16 students with a few pending.  We will have our first round of parent meetings to


let them know how their students are progressing.  Behavioral Health has started a Friday Night Live for


our students Mondays from 11am-noon.


Colusa County Adult School 


• We had our third meeting of the year, and it centered around attendance and incentivizing students to


continue to show up for school.  We brainstormed a potluck for everyone to get to know each other and


to build a community so people want to be here.  We are also starting to market our program to grow our


school.  We are in the process of making flyers to distribute so more community members know what


we offer.


• The deadline for submitting applications for the Wildland Fire Academy has been extended to


November 11th.


• There are currently six students working on a high school diploma in the Inmate Education program at


the Jail and Day Reporting Center.  Three of those students are expected to complete all credit


requirements by the end of the school year.  One student, who was recently released from jail, is


scheduled to enroll at the school in Williams.


• We are in the process of preparing for a Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) in January.  We met this


month to discuss the process for collecting evidence and determining staff responsible for each section


of the FPM.


• A student needs assessment was given to ESL students to determine content areas they would like to


learn more about to help them participate better in the community.  After receiving instruction in these


areas, students will be tested on the materials, and if they receive passing scores, we can earn Payment


Points toward our WIOA II federal funding.


Farm to School 


• We are looking into another grant to continue our Farm to School.  We are looking into a turnkey grant


in refence to edible gardens. We can continue building the garden beds and start to teach students


through the gardens.


Curriculum and Instruction 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 


• Attended a small huddle meeting about best practices.  Learned a lot about support and best practices


other COEs are trying.  Building our capacity for the anticipation of a large increase of schools in CSI.


Differentiated Assistance (DA) 


• Ideas around giving differentiated assistance to schools and districts were talked about at the small


huddle we attended on zoom.  Everything seems built on building capacity through professional


development and collaboration of districts.


Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


• Nothing to report


SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice) 


• Quarterly report submitted on 10/17/2022.


6.3.2







• Egling staff participated in the first SEL CoP at their site for the 2022-2023 school year on 10/28/2022


led by CCOE. All 4 districts to participate in SEL CoP on district sites during the 2022-2023 school


year.


• “A Proposal for CalHOPE Student Support Expansion” is attached for your review. This expansion


supports the SEL CoP grant currently in place through 2024. SCOE received preliminary approval for at


least 2 more years, through 2026, with an additional $60-65 million in funding. The Department of


Health Care Services (DHCS) is also a partner in this effort as well.


• All 58 County Offices of Education are currently participating in this grant.


Prevention Services 


Early Mental Health Initiative (Second Step) 


• The Early Mental Health Initiative team has continued to train our third child aide to get her prepared to


serve Pierce Joint Unified School District.


• Prevention Services team and PJUSD team met to discuss logistics for commencement.


• Second Step curriculum continues to be delivered to classes within Williams Unified School District and


Colusa Unified School District. Early Mental Health Q1 Report is due on November 15, 2022.


Foster Youth 


• Prevention Services has continued to utilize Foster Focus Data Collection System for purposes of


identification of Foster children and youth. We are working on obtaining accurate information through


collaboration with our Department of Social Services.


• The 2022/2023 Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program Budget is currently being reviewed by our


fiscal department for submission.


• The referral form for our Foster Youth Mentoring Program has been sent out by our Student Support


Services Manager to all districts.


Homeless/McKinney-Vento 


• Prevention Services hosted their monthly District Liaison Meeting on October 17, 2022, where we


discussed additions and amendments to legislature affecting McKinney Vento youth and Foster Youth:


AB102, AB 558, AB 2508, AB 408, AB 2375, AB 740, and SB 532.


• The State Coordinator’s Meeting for the Education for Homeless Children and Youth Program was held


in Sacramento on October 11, 2022, and October 12, 2022.


• Prevention Services Supervisor will attend NAEHCY this year from October 27, 2022, to November 1,


2022.


• The 2022/2023 Education for Homeless Children and Youth Budget is currently being reviewed by our


fiscal department for submission.


Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) 


• S. William Abel Academy parents have completed the CCOE S. William Abel Parent Survey. This data


will provide data similar to the California Healthy Kids Survey (parent survey). We are working on


compiling the data for reporting purposes.


• Prevention Services worked with Alissa Maas to provide informational material to post on social media


platforms


Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) 


• Prevention Services met with Colusa County Sheriff’s Department to complete Quarter 1 Progress


Report which was due on October 15, 2022. The report was submitted.


• Prevention Services continues to support CCSD in their efforts for the Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant.







A Proposa for CalHOPE Student Support Expansion 


Building upon our existing infrastructure and approach to address the urgent need to promote student 


wellness, mindfulness, and equitable access to SEL in schools. 


An additional $60-65 million to support the following Proposed Activities and Infrastructures: 


1 - Implement SEL, Mindfulness and Wellness Programming in Schools: 


Support schools, districts, and COEs with the adoption of evidence-based tools, resources, and 


programs that support equitable access to mental health and wellness for students, families and staff. 


We propose to prioritize this programming support to schools with high numbers of American Indians, 


refugees, and English Learners. 


2 - Collect Data for Continuous Improvement: 
Provide access to a high-quality data platform that provides real-time, actionable information about 


student wellbeing while also measuring the impact, and informing the improvement of, SEL, 


mindfulness, and wellness programming in schools (1 ). 


3 - Staff for Success and Sustainability: 
Enable each COE/LEA to increase their current staffing levels for SEL implementation support and 


delivery, and to stipend educators and student SEL leaders for their deep engagement on SEL teams 


promoting youth wellbeing and mindfulness programming in schools. 


4 - Certify and Recognize a Workforce of SEL Educators and Ambassadors: 
Provide scholarships to educators in every county of California to complete a UC Berkeley 


graduate-level SEL Foundations course, complete deeply contextualized SEL, mindfulness, and 


wellness projects at their local sites, and establish a second course to enhance SEL leadership across 
the state. 


5 - Launch and Sustain Specialized Communities of Practice (CoPs): 
Create SEL CoPs for new audiences to bolster SEL, mindfulness, and wellness knowledge and skills, 
and to cultivate relationships among Expanded Learning Staff, School-Based Clinicians, Principals, 
Classified Staff, and Parent/Caregivers. 


6 - Synthesize Scientific Discoveries for Deep Educator Engagement and Application: 


Create new mindfulness-centered Learning Modules, Facilitator Guides, and Workbooks, and provide 


stipends to facilitate engagement in Module-based professional learning. 


7 - Convene an SEL/Wellness Conference: 


Launch an annual conference to broaden access, showcase innovations, deepen networks, and build 


the capacity of educators, and embed SEL/Wellness strands in existing statewide convenings (e.g., 


PBIS, MTSS, Equity). 


8 - Replicate and Adapt the "Schools as Centers of Wellness" Partnership Model: 


Support the integration of healthcare and education through the replication and adaptation of 


successful models (e.g. SCOE/DHS's innovative partnership), that place mental health clinicians in 


every school to provide school-wide wellness supports and clinical services. 


6.3.2 Attachment







SELPA COUNCIL COMMITTEE 
October 25, 2022, Minutes 
Page 1 


SELPA COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING 
Minutes of SELPA Council Committee October 25, 2022 


Present:  Aaron Heinz, Scott Lantsberger, Rebecca Changus, Charles Wayman, Ed 
Conrado, Carol Geyer, Daena Meras, Summer Shadley, Argelia Muniz, Mechele 
Coombs‐via phone 


S E L P A   C O U N C I L   C O M M I T T E E   M E E T I N G   A G E N D A 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
Carol Geyer called the meeting to order at 3:42 p.m. in the 345 5th Street, Colusa, Large 
Conference Room. 


2.0 APPROVE AGENDA 
No changes. Summer Shadley moved to approve the agenda; Rebecca Changus 
seconded; the motion passes unanimously. 


3.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input, no questions or comments. 


4.0 APPROVE SELPA COUNCIL MINUTES APRIL 26, 2022 
Ed Conrado moved to approve minutes; Daena Meras seconded; the motion passes 
unanimously. 


5.0 APPROVE 2022/2023 BUDGET REVISION 
Chuck Wayman reviewed the changes to the SELPA budget. Changes included a 
decrease in revenue from the Learning Recovery grant due to expenditures in 21‐22 go 
over estimated amount. There is an estimated increase of $30,000 from MAA (Medi‐Cal 
Administrative Activities), amount will be updated once all funds are received. Salaries 
and benefits increased due to the collective bargaining unit agreement from last year. 
Three positions were added; Speech, Health Assistant, Paraeducator. The Speech 
position was added due to an increase in caseload numbers. Health assistant was added 
due to Burchfield enrollments requiring medical needs from multiple students. The 
Paraeducator position was added at Arbuckle Elementary.  


Currently, all elementary schools are being reviewed to compare the student minutes 
being served and underserved to determine if additional Paraeducator positions will 
need to be added. Currently, there seems to be a need of additional paraeducator 
positions at Burchfield, Williams Elementary, and Arbuckle Elementary. The SELPA was 
fully staffed with paraeducators prior to the new Arbuckle Elementary paraeducator 


6.3.4







SELPA COUNCIL COMMITTEE 
October 25, 2022, Minutes 
Page 2 


position. Current openings are the following; 1 Teacher at Maxwell High with a 
substitute currently in‐place, 1 Teacher at Williams Elementary with a substitute 
currently in‐place, 3 Translators currently being covered by the office staff, 1 
Workability Employment Developer partially covered by the Adult Transition Program 
teacher. 
 
Coastal Buttes Academy is now only the Adult Transition Program. Student count for 
CBA is based on the April 1 count, with possibilities that students have graduated since 
that date. 
 
All districts receive the Infant Discretionary Grant based on the number of preschool 
students with IEPs. A report will be provided by the SELPA to each district to keep filed 
and it will show the expenses for preschool. 
 
Next school year the LEA’s will directly receive the two mental health grants totaling 
about $380,000. Currently the SELPA is using the two grants to pay for two Mental 
Health Clinicians and Behavior Technicians. The $380,000 will be moved to 6500 next 
year and will be an increased expenditure. 
 
Indirect changed due to Non‐Public Schools now being coded to object 5100. As of 
today, there are 7 students placed in NPS, 6 at Point Quest and 1 at CCHAT. 2 CUSD 
students will begin to transition next semester with additional support.  
 
There are no questions. Summer Shadley moved to approve the budget revision; Daena 
Meras seconded; the motion passes unanimously. 


6.0 CCOE SELPA ALLOCATION COST PRESENTATION 
Chuck Wayman emphasized the increase in SLI (Specific Language Impairment) since the 
pandemic with an increase as follows; 2018 ‐ 86 students, 2019 ‐ 105 students, 2020 – 
124 students, 2022 – 158 students. SLD (Specific Learning Disability) student numbers 
have been stagnant over the years with minimal increase. Another significant increase is 
the Autism student numbers as follows; 2015 – 32 students, 2022 – 105 students. A lot 
of the Autism students require a lot of support and one is currently being monitored for 
a possible Point Quest transfer. 
 
Each district has a slide showing the cost of personnel, NPS student cost – if any – and 
the amount billed by the SELPA. Each district shows a savings compared to Glenn 
County, who is our most like county. 
 
The Miscellaneous Cost slide shows the cost of Independent Education Evaluations, 
Legal budget, Non‐Public Schools, and 2 wheelchair vans‐currently looking into 
purchasing a third van due to student needs with wheelchairs. 


8.0   ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 3:52 p.m. 







  6.4 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report November 9, 2022 


 


We have continued assisting PJUSD with installing EduNet external routers on their 
students’ homes.   
 
We have provided updated costs to CUSD Administration for their fourth EduNet radio 
near the golf course.  We are waiting on their agreement to move forward with the 
project. 
 
We have successfully deployed the new CCOE phone system for all staff members with 
limited downtime.  We have been working to setup the e911 compliance for the new 
laws that require phone locations. 
 
We are continuing to deploy all department computer replacements with Windows 11.   
 
We have submitted our e-waste list to the board for removal. 
 
We are continuing to refute Frontier on billing and incorrect system documentation.  We 
have an ongoing biweekly meeting to continue to try to hold them accountable.  We are 
pressing for additional resiliency of the diversity of their main circuits to Colusa County 
to minimize downtime and improve 911 to the community.  
 
We are creating a plan of action to eventually move the CCOE datacenter from the 
library building to the Education Village.  This will allow for a more centralized network, 
the potential to create our own standalone network that would be isolated from Frontier, 
as well as generator options.  
 
We held a facilitated a training session from Ruckus Networks with the district Tech’s to 
create a plan of action to address adopting Wi-Fi 7, which will support newer security 
protocols.  Many infrastructure upgrades will be required involving switching and 
cabling.   
 
We held a CEWAN meeting with the district Tech’s. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting October 12, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Charlie Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Keri Cunha, Alex Evans, Aaron Heinz, John Ithurburn, 
Alissa Maas, Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Chuck Wayman, and 
Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Brenda Miller called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Elementary Spelling Competition 


Alissa Maas, CCOE’s Director of Communications and Public Relations, presented 
information on the Colusa County Elementary Spelling Competition, which will 
be held on March 21, 2023. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West reported on his participation and attendance in activities, 
such as a meeting of the Truancy Sub‐Committee, a candidates’ night for 
the CUSD School Board, the Colusa County Board of Supervisors District 5 
candidates’ debate that he hosted (adding that the City of Williams will 
have a town hall candidates’ meeting at the Village on October 20th and 
he will attend the Colusa City Council candidates’ night on October 12th), 
and a Crime Task Force Meeting.  Michael distributed and drew the 
Board’s attention to CCOE’s Community Newsletter and the 2022 Colusa 
County Education Report that were published by Alissa Maas.  Discussion 
was held on dissemination, and Michael said that the documents would 
be sent electronically via list serves, posted on social media, and 
distributed as hard copies to Superintendents and the Board of 
Supervisors.   


8.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
October 12, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


Michael provided an update on the following state legislative bills: 


Michael highlighted the following vetoed bills: 


Michael presented an article by SSC Fiscal Report entitled “Declining 
Enrollment:  The New Reality.”  Discussion was held on causes for the 
decline.  He urged the Board take any opportunity to speak to elected 
legislature officials about education issues.  Discussion was held on 
making an appointment for the Colusa CBOE to meet with legislators.  
Michael sadly reported that Sutter COE Assistant Superintendent for 
Adult and Career Education Eric Pomeroy passed away over the weekend.  
Discussion was held on Governor Newson not making Kindergarten 
mandatory, on community services for those on probation, and on 
supplying instructional and support services for juveniles addicted to 
vaping.  Chuck Wayman reported on current and future Wellness Grant 
activities, and he said he will have Student Support Program Manager 
Kevin Douglas, who oversees the program, present information to the 
Board.  Discussion was held on obtaining more monies. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No September Meeting 


SB 997  Detailing Student and Parent Advisory Committee on the 
LCAP requirement 


COVID Bills relating to notification of exposure and testing plans 
AB 22  Requiring Preschool data collection of child and staff similar 


to TK 
Further limitation on expulsion of preschool and state preschool students 
SB 1047  Expands from 12 months to 24 months for eligibility to attend 


education and welfare programs 
AB 1041  Expands employment leave under California Family Rights Act 
AB 1667  Reins in CalSTRS’s ability to collect for pension overpayments 


when it is their error 
SB 868  Gives CalSTRS Supplemental Benefits added coverage 
Additional legislation relating to heating, ventilation, and air conditioning 
and drinking water bottle filling stations (1 per 350 people)  
AB 102  College and Career Access Pathways sunset to expire, dual 


enrollment will continue indefinitely 
AB 1655  State Holiday instituted to observe Juneteenth, June 19 every 


year, by schools – COEs’ observance is under review 
Several Bills relating to description and definition of Special Education 
environments 


SB 1113  Universal Design for Learning – UDL – Would have required 
CDE to work closely with CTC to develop guidance on staffing 
inclusive classrooms ‐ Considered redundant in scope and 
budget 


SB 1144  Water efficiency plumbing fixtures – Would have required 
agencies and public schools to complete efficiency and 
quality assessments on water facilities & report 
noncompliance and require remedy to fix problem – Too 
expensive and a drain on general fund and Prop 98 money 







Colusa County Board of Education 
October 12, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
During his October 2022 Administrative Services report to the Board, Aaron 
Heinz provided an update on CalPERS Section 218 activities, saying that he has 
contacted 25% of employees who are eligible to vote. 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
During his October 2022 Student Services report to the Board, Chuck Wayman 
said that he spoke about the Wellness Grant under 6.1.1 and that he is working 
on a grant to get a wellness center at MUSD. 


6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 
For her October 2022 Children’s Services report to the Board, Vicki 
Markss spoke about the current focus on family engagement.  She 
reported on a Family Activity night at Arbuckle Early Care and Education 
Center and similar future events in other towns as well.  Discussion was 
held on recently hired staff. 


6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn 
John Ithurburn reviewed his October 2022 Educational Services written 
report to the Board.  John spoke highly of the new Community School 
teacher, about weekly Behavioral Health visitations during which 
students will have access to staff, on ELOP ASES and ASSETs activities, on 
upcoming meetings, and on the overwhelming need for staff.  Discussion 
was held on the Farm to School grant, on enrollment in Community 
school and Independent Study, and on Inmate Education.  Michael West 
spoke about John’s experience working with WASC and the WASC 
process. 


6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney 
Chuck Wayman reported on Jessica Haney’s absence and the Board did 
not have any questions or comments about her October 2022 Special 
Education and SELPA written report. 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
Alex Evans answered the Board’s question regarding his October 2022 
Technology Services written report, about whether the phone migration 
included the districts, and Alex said it was for CCOE programs only, it would 
begin next week, and he spoke about supply chain issues that continue to affect 
the project.  Michael West said that Alex has been representing the county very 
well with Frontier. 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
No report. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
October 12, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action. Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one abstain (Cristy Edwards) to approve the following Consent Agenda 
items: 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2022, Public Hearing 
8.2 Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


No report. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported that the monitor speaker was finally received, that 
Facilities is working on painting garbage and electrical areas, and on plans to 
have murals installed and overseen by Art Teacher Bob Kirkman. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
No report. 


10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item) 
Aaron Heinz reported on Innovative Approaches to Literacy Interim Project Director 
Stefani Silvas Santana’s absence, on IAL’s September 30th end‐of‐grant date and 
post‐grant plans.  Discussion was held on the F2B license, which CCOE owns. 


10.5 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on UPK activities, including 
participation in an abundance of webinars and on the new Local Child Care 
Planning Coordinator who will be taking the county lead on planning, meetings, 
and trainings.  Vicki also spoke about the current emphasis on adapting general 
education environments for TK students.  Michael West said that Vicki will take 
part in the State UPK task force, and that he, Alissa Maas, and Stefani Silvas 
Santana will participate in a Napa COE/F2B literacy event. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve 2021‐22 Unaudited Actuals 


Aaron Heinz presented information from the 2021‐22 Unaudited Actuals Report, 
describing it as a scorecard of the condition of CCOE’s budget at the end of 2021‐
22.  Aaron provided a review of the Unaudited Actuals beginning with the 
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission, the Preliminary Proposed 
Indirect Cost Rate (7.61%), and Unrestricted and Restricted Expenditures by 
Object that showed an ending balance $5.3 million and will be the 2022‐23 
beginning balance.  Discussion was held on keeping up with inflation. 


Ed Conrado/Moved, Charlie Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve 2021‐22 Unaudited Actuals. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
October 12, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


11.2 Approve Board Resolution No. 22/23‐03 Gann Limits 
Aaron Heinz reported on the history of the annual Gann Limits Resolution and 
the new direction of the State that requires the LEAs with available limit to 
return those extra monies to the state.  Discussion was held on significant Gann 
Limit numbers (2021‐22 $2.71 million and 2022‐23 $2.96 million), the 
ramifications if the Board does not approve the resolution (unknown), whether 
the Gann Limit hurts LEAs’ budgets (does not hurt LEAs this year but may come 
into play next year), and on the future of the Gann Limit. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve Board Resolution No. 22/23‐03 Gann Limits 


11.3 First Reading:  Board Policy Revision BP 5141.21 Administering Medication and 
Monitoring Health Conditions 
Michael West reported on the need for changes that were made to BP 5141.21 
Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions, and the policy will 
be brought forward to the November 2022 Board meeting for a second reading. 
Discussion was held on training, inventory, grant funding, and on epi pens. 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


No items added. 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
November 9, 2022, 4:00 pm 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:11 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Brenda Miller, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


AB  Assembly Bill 


ASES  After School Education and Safety 


ASSETs  After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens 


BP  Board Policy 


CalPERS  California Public Employees Retirement System ‐ Also known as PERS 


CalSTRS  California State Teachers Retirement System 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CDE  California Department of Education 


COE  County Office of Education 


COVID  Corona Virus 


CTC  California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (also known as CCTC) 


CUSD  Colusa Unified School District 


ELOP  Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 


F2B  Footsteps to Brilliance 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


MUSD  Maxwell Unified School District 


SB  Senate Bill 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


SSC  School Services of California, Inc. 


TK  Transitional Kindergarten 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


Village  Colusa County Office of Education's Education Village in Williams, CA 


WASC  Western Association of Schools and Colleges 


 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 5141.21 
Series 5000—Students  Page 1 of 3 


Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 


The Colusa County Board of Education (Board) believes that regular school attendance is critical to 
student learning and that Colusa County Office of Education (County Office) students who need to 
take medication prescribed or ordered for them by their authorized health care providers should be 
able to participate in the educational program. 


Any medication prescribed for a student with a disability who is qualified to receive services under 
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 shall 
be administered in accordance with the student's individualized education program or Section 504 
services plan, as applicable.  For the administration of medication to other students during school or 
school‐related activities, the Colusa County Superintendent of Schools or designee (Superintendent) 
shall develop protocols, which shall  include options  for allowing parents/guardians  to administer 
medication to their child at school, designate other individuals to do so on their behalf, and, with the 
student's authorized health care provider's approval, request the County Office’s permission for the 
student to self‐administer a medication or self‐monitor and/or self‐test for a medical condition. Such 
processes shall be implemented in a manner that preserves campus security, minimizes instructional 
interruptions, and promotes student safety and privacy. 


The Superintendent  shall make epinephrine auto‐injectors available at each  school  for providing 
emergency medical aid  to any person  suffering, or  reasonably believed  to be  suffering,  from an 
anaphylactic reaction. 


The Superintendent or any trained County Office staff member shall make naloxone hydrochloride 
or  another  opioid  antagonist  available  for  emergency medical  aid  to  any  person  suffering,  or 
reasonably  believed  to  be  suffering,  from  an  opioid  overdose.  Superintendent  shall  train  and 
distribute Narcan Kits to County Office staff and replace if used or expired. 


Because of the conflict between state and federal law regarding the legality of medicinal cannabis, 
the  Board  prohibits  the  administration  of medicinal  cannabis  to  students  on  school  grounds  by 
parents/guardians or school personnel. 


Administration of Medication by School Personnel 
When allowed by law, medication prescribed to a student by an authorized health care provider may 
be administered by a school nurse or, when a school nurse or other medically  licensed person  is 
unavailable and the physician has authorized administration of medication by unlicensed personnel 
for  a particular  student, by other designated  school personnel with  appropriate  training.  School 
nurses  and  other  designated  school  personnel  shall  administer  medications  to  students  in 
accordance with law, Board policy, Superintendent’s policy, and, as applicable, the written statement 
provided by the student's parent/guardian and authorized health care provider. Such personnel shall 
be afforded appropriate liability protection. 


   


10.5 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 5141.21 
Series 5000—Students  Page 2 of 3 


The Superintendent  shall ensure  that  school personnel designated  to administer any medication 
receive appropriate training and, as necessary, retraining from qualified medical personnel before 
any  medication  is  administered.  At  a  minimum,  the  training  shall  cover  how  and  when  such 
medication should be administered, the recognition of symptoms and treatment, emergency follow‐
up procedures, and the proper documentation and storage of medication. Such trained, unlicensed 
designated school personnel shall be supervised by, and provided with immediate communication 
access to, a school nurse, physician, or other appropriate individual.  No person who in good faith, 
and  not  for  compensation,  renders  emergency medical  or  nonmedical  care  at  the  scene  of  an 
emergency shall be liable for any civil damages resulting from any act or omission. “Good Samaritan” 
provisions,  which  encourage  bystanders  to  administer  naloxone  and  to  summon  emergency 
responders in a timely manner, without fear of arrest or other negative legal consequences. 


The Superintendent shall maintain documentation of the training and ongoing supervision, as well 
as annual written verification of competency of other designated school personnel. 


References: 
Board Policies and Procedures 
  5141 Health Care and Emergencies 
Superintendents Policies and Procedures 
  5140 Health Care and Emergencies 
  5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 
California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 5 ‐ Education 
  600‐611 Administering medication to students 
Education Code 
  48980 Notification at beginning of term 
  49407 Liability for treatment 
  49408 Emergency information 
  49414 Emergency epinephrine auto‐injectors 
  49414.3 Emergency medical assistance; administration of medication for opioid overdose 
  49414.5 Providing school personnel with voluntary emergency training 
  49422‐49427 Employment of medical personnel, especially: 
  49423 Administration of prescribed medication for student 
  49423.1 Inhaled asthma medication 
  49480 Continuing medication regimen; notice 
Business and Professions Code 
  2700‐2837 Nursing, especially: 
  2726 Authority not conferred 
  2727 Exceptions in general 
  3501 Definitions 
  4119.2 Acquisition of epinephrine auto‐injectors 
  4119.8 Acquisition of naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist 
Health and Safety Code 
  1799.102 Emergency medical services liability limitation 
  11362.7‐11362.85 Medicinal cannabis 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 5141.21 
Series 5000—Students  Page 3 of 3 


U.S. Code (USC) Title 20 – Education 
  1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 
  1400‐1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
U.S. Code (USC) Title 21 – Food and Drugs 
  812 Schedules of controlled substances 
  844 Penalties for possession of controlled substance 
U.S. Code (USC) Title 29 – Labor 
  794 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 
Court Decisions 
  American Nurses Association v. Torlakson, (2013) 57 Cal.4th 570 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  November 10, 1994 
Revised:  January 13, 1999, June 13, 2007, November 9, 2022 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


Board Approved:  December 14, 2022 


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
2023 


SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 


Meetings are usually held the 2nd Wednesday of the month beginning at 4:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise noted with an asterisk (*), 


in the 


CCOE Large Conference Room 
345 5th Street 


Colusa, CA  95932 


Please call to verify time and location 


Date


January 11 – Regular Meeting 


February 8 – Regular Meeting 


March 8 – Regular Meeting, 2nd Interim Report 


April 12 – Regular Meeting 


May 10 – Regular Meeting 


June 20 – Public Hearing for LCAP & Budget 


*June 21 – Regular Meeting, LCAP & Budget


July 12 – Regular Meeting 


August 9 – Regular Meeting 


September 13 – Public Hearing & Regular Meeting, Instructional Materials for 2023‐2024 


October 11 – Regular Meeting, Gann Limits & Unaudited Actuals 


November 8 – Regular Meeting 


December 13 – Regular Meeting, Annual Organizational Meeting & 1st Interim Report


 AB 2449 shifted the prescribed window for holding the annual organizational meeting. The 15‐day window for 2023 is Friday, December 8


to Saturday, December 23, 2023. Additionally, the First Interim Report must be reviewed and approved by December 15.


11.1.1







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION


Board President Rotation


Accepted December 14, 2022


11.1.2


YEAR LOCATION


TRUSTEE


AREA PRESIDENT YEAR LOCATION


TRUSTEE


AREA PRESIDENT


2027 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 2000 Colusa 5 David Scroggins


2026 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1999 Colusa 2 Jim Davison


2025 Maxwell 4 Cristy Edwards 1998 Arbuckle 1 Greg Ramos


2024 Williams 3 Serena Morrow 1997 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2023 Colusa 2 Madison Martin 1996 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2022 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1995 Colusa 5 David Scroggins


2021 Maxwell 4 Cristy Edwards 1994 Colusa 2 Jim Davison


2020 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1993 Arbuckle 1 Greg Ramos


2019 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1992 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2018 Colusa 2 Barry Morrell 1991 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2017 Williams 3 Nancy G. Marshall 1990 Colusa 5 Mary Winters


2016 Maxwell 4 Virginia Frias 1989 Colusa/Grimes 2 Jim Davison


2015 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1988 Arbuckle 1 Patti Scofield


2014 Colusa 2 Gary Teragawa 1987 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2013 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1986 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2012 Maxwell 4 Randall Roberts 1985 Colusa 5 Trish Knoll


2011 Williams 3 Tim Wright 1984 Colusa/Grimes 2 Ellen Armstrong


2010 Colusa 5 David Scroggins 1983 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2009 Colusa 2 Julissa Silva‐Garcia 1982 Arbuckle 1 Norman Collignon


2008 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1981 Maxwell 4 Sam Etchepare


2007 Maxwell 4 Olga Cain 1980 Colusa 5 Bernice Dommer


2006 Williams 3 Addie Maupin 1979 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2005 Colusa 5 David Scroggins 1978 Arbuckle 1 Norman Collignon


2004 Colusa 2 Mike Cunningham


2003 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller


2002 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2001 Maxwell 4 George Cain


https://ccoe‐my.sharepoint.com/personal/tmaxwell_ccoe_net/Documents/Administrative/Board CCOE/Board Terms/Rotation/Rotation.xlsx







https://ccoe‐my.sharepoint.com/personal/tmaxwell_ccoe_net/Documents/Administrative/Board CCOE/Liaison Assignments/2023 Liaison Assignments.docx 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 2023 
Accepted December 14, 2022 


ASSIGNMENT  LIAISON  ALTERNATE 


Administrative Services 
2022 Ed Conrado 
2023 


2022 Madison Martin 
2023 


Business Services 
2022 Charlie Morrow 


2023 


2022 Brenda Miller 
2023 


Children’s Services & Head Start Policy Council 
2022 Charlie Morrow 
2023 


2022 Brenda Miller 
2023 


Colusa County Agriculture Foundation Board 
2022 Brenda Miller & Madison 
Martin 
2023 


2022 Cristy Edwards 
2023 


Special Education & SELPA Council 
2022 Ed Conrado 
2023 


2022 Charlie Morrow 
2023 


Educational Services 
2022 Cristy Edwards 
2023 


2022 Charlie Morrow 
2023 


Superintendent’s Salary 
2022 Ed Conrado & Madison Martin 
2023 


2022 No Alternate 
2023 


BOARD  REPRESENTATIVE(S) 


Colusa Unified School District  Ed Conrado & Madison Martin 


Maxwell Unified School District  Cristy Edwards 


Pierce Joint Unified School District  Brenda Miller 


Williams Unified School District  Serena Morrow 


11.1.3







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA 95932 
mwest@ccoe.net  p 530.458.0350 f 530.458.0350 


October 31, 2022 


Brenda Miller, Board President 


Colusa County Board of Education 


345 5th Street 


Colusa, CA 95932 


Dear Board President Miller, 


Subject: Williams Settlement Findings for 2022-2023 Site Visits 


The Colusa County Office of Education (CCOE) has the responsibility to visit schools in our 


county and report to you the results of these visits. I will share this report at a public meeting as 


required by the Williams Settlement Legislation. California Education Code (EC) Section 1240 


and Assembly Bill 599 specifically require the Colusa County Office of Education staff to visit 


county schools identified as Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI), Additional 


Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI), or schools where 15% or more of the teachers are 


holders of a permit, certificate, or any other authorization that is a lesser certification than a 


preliminary or clear California teaching credential and report the results of the visit. California 


Education Code (EC) requires visits for the purpose of: 


1. Ensuring that students have access to "sufficient" instructional materials in core subject 


areas (English/language arts, ELD, mathematics, history/social science, science) and, as 


appropriate, science laboratory equipment, world languages, and health education as 


defined in EC Section 60119; 


2. Assessing compliance with facilities maintenance using the Facilities Inspection Tool 


(FIT), and determining if there are any conditions that "pose an emergency or urgent 


threat to the health or safety of pupils or staff" as defined in EC Section 17592.72; and 


assessing "the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of school facilities, including good 


repair" as required by EC Sections 17014, 17032.5, 17070.75, and 17089; 


3. Ensuring that the school has the Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures posted in 


every classroom, and the Williams Complaint forms are available, in English and other 


languages required as by the California Department of Education; 


4. Determining if the school has provided accurate data for the annual School 


Accountability Report Card (SARC) related to instructional materials and facilities 


maintenance. 


11.3







This report for 2022-2023 provides aggregate findings in these areas for our county's school 


visits. 


CCOE also receives quarterly reports on complaints filed from all school districts concerning 


insufficient instructional materials, teacher vacancies and mis assignments, and emergency or 


urgent facilities issues. Our CCOE office will continue our work in regards to quarterly Williams 


Uniform Complaint Reports. 


Even though CCOE Education sites were not required to receive a Williams Case visit, the 


visitation of our CCOE Education sites was to edify the hard work of our custodial staff, our 


education staff, and our office that we are in full compliance with this legislative mandate. 


Please be assured that CCOE will continue to be available to support you in meeting the 


requirements of this legislation. For more information, please contact me at mwest@ccoe.net  


or (530) 458-0350. 


Thank you and have a rewarding school year. 


Sincerely, 


Michael P.Vest 


Colusa County Superintendent of Schools 


cc: Jared Robinette, MOT Director 







W
IL


L
IA


M
S


 S
E


T
T


L
E


M
E


N
T


 A
N


N
U


A
L


 D
IS


T
R


IC
T


 V
IS


IT
 S


U
M


M
A


R
Y


 
20


22
-2


02
3 


C
o
lu


sa
 U


n
ifi


e
d
 S


ch
o
o
l D


is
tr


ic
t 


R
e
b
e
cc


a
 C


h
a
n
g
u
s,


 S
u
p
e
ri
n
te


n
d
e
n
t 


D
is


tr
ic


t 
C


o
n


ta
ct


: 
Ja


m
ie


 L
a
y 


E
ri
n


 S
te


id
lm


a
ye


r,
 S


ch
o


o
l B


o
a


rd
 P


re
si


d
e


n
t 


P
h


o
n


e 
N


o
: 


(5
3


0
) 


4
5


8
-7


7
9


1
  


E
m


ai
l:


 
am


ie
.la


y_
P


co
lu


sa
.k


12
.c


a.
us


  


S
ch


o
o


l 
S


ch
o
o
l 


D
a
te


 o
f 


P
ri
n


ci
p


a
l 


V
is


it 


S
u
ff
ic


ie
n
t 


In
st


ru
ct


io
n


a
l 


M
a
te


ri
a
ls


 


S
ch


o
o
l 


F
a


ci
lit


ie
s 


O
ve


ra
ll 


%
 


a
n
d
 R


a
tin


 


+
U


C
P


 
P


o
st


e
d


 in
 a


ll 
C


la
ss


ro
o
m


s 


A
cc


u
ra


te
 


2
0


2
1


-
2


0
2


2
 


S
A


R
C


 


B
u
rc


h
fie


ld
 E


le
m


e
n
ta


ry
 


S
ch


o
o


l 
V


ic
to


ri
a


 
W


ils
o


n
 


M
o


n
d


a
y,


 
O


ct
o


b
e


r 
31


, 2
02


2 
Y


e
s 


91
.4


%
 


G
oo


d 
Y


e
s 


Y
e
s 


E
g


lin
g


 M
id


d
le


 S
ch


o
o


l 
E


rik
a 


L
e


m
e


n
a


g
e


r 


M
o
n
d
a
y,


 
O


ct
o
b
e
r 


31
, 2


02
2 


Y
e


s 
93


.7
5%


 
G


oo
d 


Y
e


s 
Y


e
s 


C
o


lu
sa


 H
ig


h
 S


ch
o


o
l 


D
a
vi


d
 


Jo
h
n
st


o
n
e
 


M
o
n
d
a
y,


 
O


ct
o
b
e
r 


31
, 2


02
2 


Y
e


s 
94


.0
%


 
G


oo
d 


Y
e


s 
Y


e
s 







W
IL


L
IA


M
S


 S
E


T
T


L
E


M
E


N
T


 A
N


N
U


A
L


 D
IS


T
R


IC
T


 V
IS


IT
 S


U
M


M
A


R
Y


 
20


22
-2


02
3 


M
a


xw
e


ll 
U


n
ifi


e
d


 S
ch


o
o


l D
is


tr
ic


t 
S


u
m


m
e
r 


S
h
a
d
le


y,
 S


u
p
e
ri
n
te


n
d
e
n
t 


D
is


tr
ic


t 
C


o
n


ta
ct


: 
Je


ff
 H


o
sk


in
s 


 


Ja
so


n
 B


o
w


e
n
, 
S


ch
o
o
l B


o
a
rd


 P
re


si
d
e
n
t 


P
h


o
n


e 
N


o
: 


(5
3
0
) 


4
3
8
-2


0
5
2
 


E
m


ai
l:


 
Jh


o
sk


in
sg


m
a
xw


e
ll.


k1
2
.c


a
.u


s   


S
ch


o
o
l 


S
ch


o
o
l 


D
a
te


 o
f 


P
ri
n
ci


p
a
l 


V
is


it 


S
u


ff
ic


ie
n


t 
In


st
ru


ct
io


n
a
l 


M
a
te


ri
a
ls


 


S
ch


o
o
l 


F
a
ci


lit
ie


s 
O


ve
ra


ll 
%


 
a
n
d
 R


a
tin


 


U
C


P
 


P
o
st


e
d
 in


 a
ll 


C
la


ss
ro


o
m


s 


A
cc


u
ra


te
 


2
0


2
1


-
2


0
2


2
 


S
A


R
C


 


M
a


xw
e


ll 
E


le
m


e
n


ta
ry


 S
ch


o
o


l 
T


im
 D


ru
ry


 
T


hu
rs


da
y,


 
O


ct
ob


er
 


13
, 2


02
2 


Y
e


s 
81


.8
0%


 
F


a
ir
 


Y
es


 
Y


e
s 


M
a


xw
e


ll 
Ju


n
io


r 
H


ig
h


 S
ch


o
o


l 
T


im
 D


ru
ry


 
T


hu
rs


da
y,


 
O


ct
o


b
e


r 
13


, 2
02


2 
Y


e
s 


81
.8


0%
 


F
a


ir
 


Y
e


s 
Y


e
s 


M
a
xw


e
ll 


H
ig


h
 S


ch
o
o
l 


S
u
m


m
e
r 


S
h
a
d
le


y 


T
hu


rs
da


y,
 


O
ct


ob
er


 
13


, 2
02


2 
Y


e
s 


67
.7


1%
 


P
o


o
r 


Y
es


 
Y


e
s 







W
IL


L
IA


M
S


 S
E


T
T


L
E


M
E


N
T


 A
N


N
U


A
L


 D
IS


T
R


IC
T


 V
IS


IT
 S


U
M


M
A


R
Y


 
20


22
-2


02
3 


P
ie


rc
e 


Jo
in


t U
ni


fie
d 


S
ch


oo
l D


is
tr


ic
t 


C
ar


ol
 G


ey
er


, S
up


er
in


te
nd


en
t 


D
is


tr
ic


t 
C


o
n


ta
ct


: 
 F


ra
nc


is
co


 M
en


do
za


  


 A
be


l G
om


ez
, 


S
ch


oo
l B


oa
rd


 P
re


si
de


nt
 


P
h


o
n


e 
N


o
: 


 (
53


0)
 4


76
-2


89
2 


 


 
E


m
ai


l:
  


fm
en


do
za


@
pj


us
d.


co
m


 


  


S
ch


oo
l 


S
ch


oo
l 


P
rin


ci
p


al
 


D
at


e 
of


 
V


is
it 


S
uf


fic
ie


nt
 


In
st


ru
ct


io
na


l 
M


at
er


ia
ls


 


S
ch


oo
l 


F
ac


ili
tie


s 
O


ve
ra


ll 
%


 
an


d 
R


at
in


g
 


U
C


P
 


P
os


te
d 


in
 a


ll 
C


la
ss


ro
om


s 


A
cc


ur
at


e 
20


21
-


20
22


 
S


A
R


C
 


A
rb


uc
kl


e 
E


le
m


en
ta


ry
 S


ch
oo


l 
La


ur
a 


H
an


se
n 


T
hu


rs
da


y,
 


O
ct


ob
er


 
27


, 2
02


2 
Y


es
 


91
.3


5%
 


G
oo


d 
Y


es
 


Y
es


 


Jo
hn


so
n 


Ju
ni


or
 H


ig
h 


S
ch


oo
l 


Je
ss


ic
a 


G
ei


er
m


an
 


T
hu


rs
da


y,
 


O
ct


ob
er


 
27


, 2
02


2 
Y


es
 


89
.7


4%
 


F
ai


r 
Y


es
 


Y
es


 


P
ie


rc
e 


H
ig


h 
S


ch
oo


l 
D


on
 F


rie
l 


T
hu


rs
da


y,
 


O
ct


ob
er


 
27


, 2
02


2 
Y


es
 


83
.3


3%
 


F
ai


r 
Y


es
 


Y
es


 


G
rim


es
 E


le
m


en
ta


ry
 S


ch
oo


l 
La


ur
a 


H
an


se
n 


T
hu


rs
da


y,
 


O
ct


ob
er


 
27


, 2
02


2 
Y


es
 


80
.7


3%
 


F
ai


r 
Y


es
 


Y
es


 


 







W
IL


L
IA


M
S


 S
E


T
T


L
E


M
E


N
T


 A
N


N
U


A
L


 D
IS


T
R


IC
T


 V
IS


IT
 S


U
M


M
A


R
Y


 
20


22
-2


02
3 


W
ill


ia
m


s 
U


n
ifi


e
d
 S


ch
o
o
l D


is
tr


ic
t 


S
a


n
d


ra
 A


yo
n


, 
E


d
.,


 S
u


p
e


ri
n


te
n


d
e


n
t 


D
is


tr
ic


t 
C


o
n


ta
ct


: 
T


im
 W


ri
g
h
t 


P
a
tr


ic
ia


 A
sh


, 
S


ch
o
o
l B


o
a
rd


 P
re


si
d
e
n
t 


P
h


o
n


e 
N


o
: 


(5
3


0
) 


4
7


3
-2


5
5


0
 


E
m


ai
l:


 
tw


ri
g
h
t@


w
ill


ia
m


s.
k1


2
.c


a
.u


s  


S
ch


o
o


l 
S


ch
o


o
l 


D
a


te
 o


f 
P


ri
n
ci


p
a
l 


V
is


it 


S
u
ff
ic


ie
n
t 


In
st


ru
ct


io
n
a
l 


M
a
te


ri
a
ls


 


S
ch


o
o


l 
F


a
ci


lit
ie


s 
O


ve
ra


ll 
%


 
a
n
d
 R


a
tin


 


U
C


P
 


P
o


st
e


d
 in


 a
ll 


C
la


ss
ro


o
m


s 


A
cc


u
ra


te
 


2
0
2
1
-


2
0


2
2


 
S


A
R


C
 


W
ill


ia
m


s 
E


le
m


e
n


ta
ry


 S
ch


o
o


l 
M


ic
h


e
lle


 
Jo


rg
e
 


T
h
u
rs


d
a
y,


 
O


ct
ob


er
 


2
7


, 
2


0
2


2
 


Y
e


s 
94


.5
1%


 
G


oo
d 


Y
e


s 
Y


e
s 


W
ill


ia
m


s 
U


p
p


e
r 


E
le


m
e


n
ta


ry
 


S
ch


o
o


l 
V


e
ro


n
ic


a
 


M
ic


h
a


e
l 


T
h


u
rs


d
a


y,
 


O
ct


o
b


e
r 


27
, 2


02
2 


Y
e


s 
97


.2
5%


 
G


oo
d 


Y
e


s 
Y


e
s 


W
ill


ia
m


s 
Jr


. 
S


r.
 H


ig
h
 S


ch
o
o
l 


T
yl


e
r 


R
u
tle


d
g
e
 


T
h


u
rs


d
a


y,
 


O
ct


o
b


e
r 


2
7


, 
2


0
2


2
 


Y
e


s 
94


.3
0%


 
G


oo
d 


Y
e


s 
Y


e
s 







Inventory for Disposal


November 9, 2022


CCOE 7th St Storage
Tag # Manufacturer Make/Model Item/Year Serial # Original Cost Reason For Surplus


2559 HP Stream 11 Pro G4 EE N/A 5CD830093L Unkown Obsolete


2552 HP Stream 11 Pro G4 EE N/A 5CD8300974 Unkown Obsolete


2553 HP Stream 11 Pro G4 EE N/A 5CD830095V Unkown Obsolete


3516 HP HP ProBook 4540s N/A 2CE3392651 Unkown Obsolete


3254 HP LJ P1606dn N/A VNB3G61721 Unkown Broken


2001 HP HP Compaq 8200 Elite SFF PC N/A 2UA125091L Unkown Obsolete


3289 HP HP Compaq 8200 Elite SFF PC N/A MXL1240FFF Unkown Obsolete


3205 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A 2UA1241QJN Unkown Obsolete


1372 NEC LCD9V N/A 37105827GA Unkown Obsolete


1717 HP LJ1022 N/A CNBC58Z0KH Unkown Obsolete


1764 Gateway tft19w80ps+ N/A M1384B0N00497 Unkown Broken (Won't Turn 


on)


4608 Canon PS 300HS N/A 302033000055 Unkown Obsolete


2354 HP HP Docking Station N/A CNU011X67T Unkown Obsolete


2191 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4201NG6 Unkown Obsolete


3563 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DMS Unkown Obsolete


3902 HP L1710 N/A 3CQ8242KT1 Unkown Obsolete


1449 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2241JS8 Unkown Obsolete


3442 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5XK8TW6DFHW Unkown Obsolete


3443 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5XK8PBXDFHW Unkown Obsolete


3444 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5XK8CE1DFHW Unkown Obsolete


3445 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5XK8WXNDFHW Unkown Obsolete


3534 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5K8WN2DFHW Unkown Obsolete


3535 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5K8N72DFHW Unkown Obsolete


3536 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5K8SDNDFHW Unkown Obsolete


3538 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5K8J57DFHW Unkown Obsolete


2144 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2241JRS Unkown Obsolete


3565 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DMG Unkown Obsolete


3655 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DM8 Unkown Obsolete


3560 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DM9 Unkown Obsolete


3306 HP HP Compaq Elite 8300 SFF N/A MXL3230BBN Unkown Obsolete


3652 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DMN Unkown Obsolete


2198 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4201NGB Unkown Obsolete


3208 HP HP Compaq 8200 Elite SFF PC N/A 2UA125091V Unkown Obsolete


3456 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro Small Form Factor N/A MXL2241JS0 Unkown Obsolete


3291 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2241JS1 Unkown Obsolete


2184 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2241JS7 Unkown Obsolete


3564 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DMM Unkown Obsolete


1885 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2241JS3 Unkown Obsolete


3651 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DMH Unkown Obsolete


3286 HP HP Compaq 8200 Elite SFF PC N/A 2UA1241QJL Unkown Obsolete


3466 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2241JRZ Unkown Obsolete


2186 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2241JRT Unkown Obsolete


4079 HP  LV1911 N/A 6CM2231ST5 Unkown Obsolete


3200 Compaq S1922 N/A CNC015PJHP Unkown Obsolete


1740 Samsung 720N N/A MJ17H9FQ144980X Unkown Obsolete


1739 Samsung 720N N/A MJ1ZH9FQ145022J Unkown Obsolete


1743 Samsung 720N N/A MJ17H9FQ144981N Unkown Obsolete


4080 HP  LV1911 N/A 6CM3151Y35 Unkown Obsolete


2912 HP LE2002x N/A CNC2120MJG Unkown Obsolete


3508 HP LE2002x N/A CNC2120MJ5 Unkown Obsolete


3650 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DMF Unkown Obsolete


Technology Services Surplus Inventory


11.4







Technology Services Inventory for Disposal ‐ November 9, 2022 Page 2 of 3


Tag # Manufacturer Make/Model Item/Year Serial # Original Cost Reason For Surplus


3773 NEC E224Wi N/A 3Z101477NA Unkown Obsolete


3772 NEC E224Wi N/A 3Z102220NA Unkown Obsolete


3498 HP LES2002x N/A CNC21200MH8 Unkown Obsolete


3108 HP LJ P1505n N/A CNBK515304 Unkown Obsolete


3330 HP LJ P1606dn N/A VND3B87445 Unkown Obsolete


3309 HP HP Compaq Elite 8300 SFF N/A MXL3230BBY Unkown Obsolete


3304 HP LJ M201dw N/A VNB3C47409 Unkown Obsolete


3919 HP LJP M420dn N/A PHBQF20883 Unkown Obsolete


3545 HP 2910al‐24G N/A J9146A Unkown Obsolete


3634 Cisco 2281 N/A FXT0924A49K Unkown Obsolete


4043 HP Procurve 5406 zl N/A SG900SU1FS Unkown Obsolete


3732 HP Procurve 5406zl N/A SG020SU394 Unkown Obsolete


3312 HP HP Compaq Elite 8300 SFF N/A MXL3230BBQ Unkown Obsolete


3322 HP HP Compaq 8200 Elite SFF PC N/A MXL1240FFM Unkown Obsolete


2190 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4201NG2 Unkown Obsolete


2313 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4252LSB Unkown Obsolete


2159 HP HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL4062HS3 Unkown Obsolete


3824 HP HP ProBook 650 G2 N/A 5CG6202PKY Unkown Obsolete


4035 HP HP ProBook 4720s N/A 2CE02002ZJ Unkown Obsolete


3301 HP HP ProBook 650 G1 N/A 5CG4524XMG Unkown Obsolete


3788 HP HP ProBook 650 G1 N/A 5CG4503XMG Unkown Obsolete


3930 HP LJ m402dn N/A PHBQB28910 Unkown Obsolete


3955 HP HP ProDesk 600 G2 SFF N/A 2UA6291R22 Unkown Obsolete


3562 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL5262DMQ Unkown Obsolete


3371 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A 2UA4241VLD Unkown Obsolete


3394 Gateway tft19w80ps+ N/A MWT77B0H02254 Unkown Obsolete


3203 HP S1922 N/A CNC015PJGM Unkown Obsolete


1737 Samsung 720N N/A MJ17H9FQ145037W Unkown Obsolete


1817 Gateway TFT1780PS+ N/A MW684 B0N 00528 Unkown Broken (Won't Turn 


on)


1738 Samsung 720N N/A MJ17H9FQ145804V Unkown Obsolete


4274 Gateway Tft19w80ps+ N/A Mwt77 b0h 02253 Unkown Broken (Won't Turn 


on)


4285 Gateway Tft19w80ps+ N/A Mwt77 b0n 02255 Unkown Broken (Won't Turn 


on)


1744 Samsung 720N N/A MJ17H9FQ145096W Unkown Obsolete


3378 HP L1710 N/A 3CQ8401CL1 Unkown Obsolete


1741 Samsung 720N N/A MJ17H9FQ145102V Unkown Obsolete


1819 Gateway TFT1780PS+ N/A MW684 B0N 00562 Unkown Obsolete


2362 HP HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL3170FXB Unkown Obsolete


3921 HP HP ProDesk 600 G2 SFF N/A MXL6051PJ4 Unkown Obsolete


3826 HP HP ProDesk 600 G2 SFF N/A MXL6170QLG Unkown Obsolete


4085 HP  HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL2440Z5G Unkown Obsolete


4063 HP  HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL2460H8B Unkown Obsolete


4066 HP  HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL2440YLP Unkown Obsolete


4065 HP  HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL2460H5S Unkown Obsolete


4062 HP  HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL3170FWK Unkown Obsolete


4031 HP HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL3170FW4 Unkown Obsolete


2359 HP HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL3170FW2 Unkown Obsolete


3373 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A 2UA4241ZT2 Unkown Obsolete


2163 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2241JRN Unkown Obsolete


2445 HP HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL2460H56 Unkown Obsolete


3614 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4512B3L Unkown Obsolete


3372 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A 2UA4241VMB Unkown Obsolete


3686 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL45129YV Unkown Obsolete


2045 HP HP Compaq 6200 Pro SFF PC N/A MXL2210V8S Unkown Obsolete


3116 HP OJ 5610 N/A CN75EDW0NT Unkown Obsolete







Technology Services Inventory for Disposal ‐ November 9, 2022 Page 3 of 3


Tag # Manufacturer Make/Model Item/Year Serial # Original Cost Reason For Surplus


3990 HP HP ProDesk 600 G2 DM N/A 2UA6351Q4L Unkown Obsolete


3676 Microsoft Surface Pro 3 N/A 23335552853 Unkown Obsolete


2165 HP HP ProBook 645 G1 N/A CNU410CPDG Unkown Obsolete


5123 Sanyo PDG‐DSU30 N/A 68833633 Unkown Obsolete


3951 Ruckus R700 N/A 4.41503E+11 Unkown Obsolete


3953 Ruckus R700 N/A 4.41504E+11 Unkown Obsolete


3995 Ruckus R700 N/A 4.21503E+12 Unkown Obsolete


3839 Ruckus R700 N/A 3.81504E+11 Unkown Obsolete


3952 Ruckus R700 N/A 4.41503E+11 Unkown Obsolete


2430 Ruckus R700 N/A 2.11703E+11 Unkown Obsolete


3446 Apple iPad A1395 (iPad 2) N/A F5XK8J6RDFHW Unkown Obsolete


3794 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4370XB8 Unkown Obsolete


2314 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4252LS7 Unkown Obsolete


2153 HP HP Compaq Pro 6300 SFF N/A MXL4062HS2 Unkown Obsolete


3796 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4392RRC Unkown Obsolete


2304 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A 2UA4241VH8 Unkown Obsolete


3641 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A MXL4430NVH Unkown Obsolete


2317 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A 2UA4241ZY2 Unkown Obsolete


3827 HP HP ProDesk 600 G2 SFF N/A MXL611165R Unkown Obsolete


2318 HP HP ProDesk 600 G1 SFF N/A 2UA424200W Unkown Obsolete


1755 HP LJ P1505n N/A CNBK624079 Unkown Obsolete


Intended Disposition: 
All devices will be sent to E‐Waste as the the devices were either damaged beyond repair or obsolete as a


result of salvaging the devices for usable parts, not worth investing in repair, or are no longer supported







11.5















Tina's Note: 
To align their ethics training with the 
Superintendent's training, which is 
required in even numbered years, the 
Board may want to consider beginning 
their training in 2024, and then 
completing it every even numbered 
year thereafter.















10/21/22, 2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


California Adult Education 
Online Application and Reporting 


MIMI= 
MIMI= 


(ThAyHome) 


Home (iMyHome) / Course Approvals Home (iStateProgram/Courses) / Select Fiscal Ye 


Course Approvals Navigation 


Home (/StateProgramiCourses) 


Select Courses (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectFiscalYear?src=Select) 


Review Course List (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectFiscalYearForReview) 


Request Approval (/StateProgram/Courses/ApprovalMenu) 


Approval Letters (/StateProgram/Courses/ApprovalLetters) 


Select, Delete, or Add Courses for Fiscal Year 
2022-23 


You have selected 29 courses. 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StateProgram/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 1/10 


11.6







10/21/22, 2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


Rift Basic Education Basic English 


<._ 


2102 


2019 


ce Edit (iStateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recld=4&parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education Basic Mathematics 


2402 


2019 


2' Edit (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=2022238(recid=48(parentic1=1) 


Adult Basic Education Algebra 1 


2403 


2019 


2' Edit (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcadernicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=58(parentld=1) 


Adult Basic Education Biology 


2603 


2019 


2: Edit (iStateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=58(parentld=1) 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StatePrograrn/Courses/RevievvCourses?fy=202223 2/10 







10/21/22, 2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


ult Basic Education Computer Literacy 
. • - - - • • • • • • , . . . .• . . . 


2450 
•••••• 


2022 
. . • . • . . . . • . . . . 


cof Edit (iStateProgramiCourses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recld=5&parentld=1) 


Adult Basic Education Earth Science 
. . _ 


2618 
. . . • • . . • . - • - 


2019 


2: Edit (!StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recld=5&parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education Economics 
. . „ _ • . • • . , 


2701 


2019 
. • • , , . . . 


Ce Edit (iStateProgram/CoursesiSelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=2022238(recid=58(parentld=1) 


Adult Basic Education English 10 


2131 


2019 


2' Edit (iStateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=5&parentld=1) 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StatePrograrn/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 3/10 







••••••••••<•••••••• 


10/21/22, 2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


Rift Basic Education English 11 


2132 


2019 


cor Edit (iStateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recld=5&parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education English 9 


2130 


2019 


2' Edit (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=5&parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education General Mathematics 


Y••••,,••••••• •,•-•,•••••••• ••••••••••• 


2400 


2019 


Edit (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=58(parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education General Science 


2611 


2019 


2" Edit (1StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=2022238,recid=5&parentid=1) 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StatePrograrn/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 4/10 







10/21/22, 2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


JuIt Basic Education Government 


9972 


2019 


Edit (IStateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=5&parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education Physical Science 


2610 


2019 
. • .' .• `'.`• • . . , „ . 


Cee Edit (/StateProgram/CoursesiSelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=2022238(recid=5&parentld=1) 


Adult Basic Education Pre-Algebra 
. . _ • . .• ...• 


2424 


2019 


RI Edit (IStateProgram/CoursesiSelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recld=5&parentld=1) 


Adult Basic Education Test Preparation 


9969 


2019 


2' Edit (!StateProgramiCourses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=5&parentid=1) 


littps://caadultedreporting.org/StateProgram/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 5/10 


• 







10/21 /22;  2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


ult Basic Education United States History 


2709 


2019 


! 


Ei Edit (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=58(parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education World History: Survey 


2711 


2019 


27 Edit (/StateProgrann/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=58(parentid=1) 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StateProgram/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 6/10 







10/21/22;  2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


JuIt Basic Education Basic Computer Literacy 
•••••••-•••,.. 


9975 


2022 


Ces  Edit (/StateProgram/CoursesiSelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=22&parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education Career Exploration 


9978 


2019 


2; Edit (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recld=22&parentld=1) 


Adult Basic Education Government And History (Citizenship Preparation) 


9995 


2022 


2' Edit (iStateProgram/CoursesiSelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=2022238,recid=22&parentld=1) 


Adult Basic Education Work Readiness 


9977 
., • 


2022 


Le Edit (iStateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicaurses? 


fy=2022238<recld=22&parentld=1) 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StatePrograrn/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 7/10 


.. • 







I 


I „ 
i 
l 


, , , „ 


10/21/22, 2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


Rift Basic Education Advanced ESL 


9980 


2021 
.. • 


2.% Edit (/StateProgram/CoursestSelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=2022238,recid=6&parentid=1) 


' Adult Basic Education Beginning ESL 


9982 


2021 


RI Edit (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=202223&recid=6&parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education ESL MultiLevel 


9986 


2021 


Ei Edit (IStateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicCourses? 


fy=2022238(recid=68(parentid=1) 


Adult Basic Education Intermediate ESL 


9981 


2021 


Edit (iStateProgram/Courses/SelectAcademicaurses? 


fy=2022238(recld=6&parentid=1) 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StateProgram/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 8/10 







10/21/22, 2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


ult Basic Education Medical Terminology 


 


   


. . , 


4273 


2022 


   


. • . . . _ . . 


2' Edit (/StateProgram/CoursesiSelectCTECourses? 


fy=202223&recid=15&parentid=2) 


Adult Basic Education Nursing Service 


4279 


2022 
. • . . • • , • . • . • 


2: Edit (iStateProgram/Courses/SelectCTECourses? 


fy=202223&recld=15&parentld=2) 


Adult Basic Education Firefighting Technology 
• . , . , . . r s . _ . . . . . . • - 


5808 


2022 


2' Edit (!StateProgramiCourses/SelectCTECourses? 


fy=2022238(recid=20&parentid=2) 


Select More Courses (/StateProgram/Courses/SelectProgramArea?fy=202223) 


Request Approval (/StateProgram/CoursestRequestApproval?fy=202223) 


Site Map (/Support/SiteMap) I Accessibility (/lnfolAccessibility) 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StatePrograrn/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 9/10 







10/21/22, 2:58 PM California Adult Education Online Application and Reporting Review Courses 


For technical support please contact Adult Ed Support  (iSupport/ContactOTAN) at the Outreach and 


Technical Assistance Network (OTAN). Support is also available by telephone at 916-228-2580, 


from 8:30 am. - 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday. This website is maintained by the staff of OTAN. 


Visit our website at https://www.otan.us   (https://www.otan.us) 


https://caadultedreporting.org/StateProgram/Courses/ReviewCourses?fy=202223 10/10 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


 
   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL, REGULAR, AND CONTINGENCY MEETINGS 


DATE:  Wednesday, December 14, 2022, and Thursday, December 15, 2022 
 
TIME:  4:00 p.m.  Annual Organizational Meeting 


    Regular Board Business Meeting Following Annual Organizational Meeting 


    If Needed, Contingency Board Meeting Will Begin at 4:00 p.m. on 
    December 15, 2022, and Will Follow this Agenda 
 
PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 
 
NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


 
  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 


located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


 
  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A N N U A L   O R G A N I Z A T I O N A L   M E E T I N G   A G E N D A 


4:00 p.m.       DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD 
3.1 Certify Certificates of Appointment  action 


3.1.1 Trustee Area 2, In Lieu of Election – Madison Martin 
3.1.2 Trustee Area 3, In Lieu of Election – Serena Morrow 
3.1.3 Trustee Area 4, In Lieu of Election – Cristy Jayne Edwards 
3.1.4 Trustee Area 5, In Lieu of Election – Edward Conrado 


3.2 Administer Oath of Office Trustee Areas 2, 3, 4 & 5  action 


3.3 Accept President Rotation Schedule  action 


3.4 Accept the 2023 Schedule of Meetings  action 


3.5 Set 2023 Liaison Assignments  action 


C 


E 







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 14, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 


R E G U L A R   B O A R D   M E E T I N G   A G E N D A 


DECISION 


4.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


5.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
5.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School  information 


5.2 CCBE County Board Governance Workshop – March 10‐11, 2023  information 


5.3 CCOE Board Picture Day – February 2, 2023, 3:30 to 4:00 pm  information 


6.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


7.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


7.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
7.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
7.1.2 Superintendents Council – No November Meeting 


7.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 


7.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 
7.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss  information 
7.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn  information 
7.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney  information 


7.3.3.1 Update on AB 181 Special Education and 
Independent Study 


7.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


8.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
8.1 Board President’s Report  information 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 
9.1 Approve Minutes of the November 9, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 


10.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


11.0 OLD BUSINESS 
11.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


11.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


11.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


11.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 14, 2022, Agenda 
Page 3 


DECISION 


12.0 NEW BUSINESS 
12.1 Approve 2022‐23 First Interim Report  action 


12.2 Cancel December 15, 2022, Contingency Meeting  action 


13.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
13.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


13.2 information Next Regular Board Meeting 
If Not Cancelled During Item 12.2 Above 
December 15, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
4:00 p.m. 345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.3 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
Pending 2023 Schedule of Meetings Approval 
January 11, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


14.0 ADJOURNMENT 







CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION 
OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 


(Ed. Code 5326, 5328)(E.C. 10515) 


This Certifies that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board 
of the COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


of Colusa County, California, have appointed 


MADISON MARTIN 


to the office of MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD, TRUSTEE AREA 2 
of the above named district to hold the office.   


Term: December 9, 2022 to December 13, 2024 


       Dated: ________________       


        ________________________________________        ________________________________________ 


        ________________________________________     ________________________________________ 


OATH OF OFFICE 
     STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
     County of Colusa 


     I, MADISON MARTIN,  do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the 
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against 
all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the 
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I 
take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and 
that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 


   GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 
   COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 TRUSTEE AREA 2             _______________________________________ 


  (SIGNATURE) 


  ________________________________________________ 
  (ADDRESS) 


Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me, this ____________day of ________________________ 


_____________________________________________ 
(SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON ADMINISTERING OATH) 


Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe this Oath of Office before a governing board member, other school officer, state or 
county officer, judicial officer or notary public.  


Original to be filed with the County Clerk.. 


}ss. 







CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION 
OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 


(Ed. Code 5326, 5328)(E.C. 10515) 


This Certifies that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board 
of the COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


of Colusa County, California, have appointed 


SERENA MORROW 


to the office of MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD, TRUSTEE AREA 3 
of the above named district to hold the office.   


Term: December 9, 2022 to December 11, 2026 


       Dated: ________________       


        ________________________________________        ________________________________________ 


        ________________________________________     ________________________________________ 


OATH OF OFFICE 
     STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
     County of Colusa 


     I, SERENA MORROW,  do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the 
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California against 
all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the 
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I 
take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and 
that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 


   GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 
   COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 TRUSTEE AREA 3             _______________________________________ 


  (SIGNATURE) 


  ________________________________________________ 
  (ADDRESS) 


Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me, this ____________day of ________________________ 


_____________________________________________ 
(SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON ADMINISTERING OATH) 


Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe this Oath of Office before a governing board member, other school officer, state or 
county officer, judicial officer or notary public.  


Original to be filed with the County Clerk.. 


}ss. 







CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION 
OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 


(Ed. Code 5326, 5328)(E.C. 10515) 


This Certifies that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board 
of the COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


of Colusa County, California, have appointed 


CRISTY JAYNE EDWARDS 


to the office of MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD, TRUSTEE AREA 4 
of the above named district to hold the office.   


Term: December 9, 2022 to December 11, 2026 


       Dated: ________________       


        ________________________________________        ________________________________________ 


        ________________________________________        ________________________________________ 


OATH OF OFFICE 
     STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
     County of Colusa 


     I, CRISTY JAYNE EDWARDS,  do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and 
defend the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of 
California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and 
allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of 
California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose 
of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about 
to enter. 


   GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 
   COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 TRUSTEE AREA 4             _______________________________________ 


  (SIGNATURE) 


  ________________________________________________ 
  (ADDRESS) 


Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me, this ____________day of ________________________ 


_____________________________________________ 
(SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON ADMINISTERING OATH) 


Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe this Oath of Office before a governing board member, other school officer, state or 
county officer, judicial officer or notary public.  


Original to be filed with the County Clerk.. 


}ss. 







 
 


CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION  
OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 


(Ed. Code 5326, 5328)(E.C. 10515) 
 
This Certifies that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board 


of the COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
of Colusa County, California, have appointed 


 
EDWARD CONRADO 


 
to the office of MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD, TRUSTEE AREA 5 


of the above named district to hold the office.   
Term: December 9, 2022 to December 11, 2026 


 
 
       Dated: ________________                                                
 
        ________________________________________            ________________________________________ 
  
        ________________________________________            ________________________________________ 
  
 
 
 


OATH OF OFFICE 
     STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
     County of Colusa 
 


     I, EDWARD CONRADO,  do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend 
the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California 
against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to 
the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that 
I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and 
that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 


 
   GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 
   COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
   TRUSTEE AREA 5                                                            _______________________________________ 


                                                                                                                                                                  (SIGNATURE) 
 


 
                                                                                                                                   ________________________________________________ 


                                                                                                                                                                 (ADDRESS) 
 
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me, this ____________day of ________________________ 
 
 


_____________________________________________ 
(SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON ADMINISTERING OATH) 


 
 
Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe this Oath of Office before a governing board member, other school officer, state or 
county officer, judicial officer or notary public.  
 
Original to be filed with the County Clerk.. 


 


}ss. 
 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION


Board President Rotation


Accepted December 14, 2022


3.3


YEAR LOCATION


TRUSTEE


AREA PRESIDENT YEAR LOCATION


TRUSTEE


AREA PRESIDENT


2027 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 2000 Colusa 5 David Scroggins


2026 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1999 Colusa 2 Jim Davison


2025 Maxwell 4 Cristy Edwards 1998 Arbuckle 1 Greg Ramos


2024 Williams 3 Serena Morrow 1997 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2023 Colusa 2 Madison Martin 1996 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2022 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1995 Colusa 5 David Scroggins


2021 Maxwell 4 Cristy Edwards 1994 Colusa 2 Jim Davison


2020 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1993 Arbuckle 1 Greg Ramos


2019 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1992 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2018 Colusa 2 Barry Morrell 1991 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2017 Williams 3 Nancy G. Marshall 1990 Colusa 5 Mary Winters


2016 Maxwell 4 Virginia Frias 1989 Colusa/Grimes 2 Jim Davison


2015 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1988 Arbuckle 1 Patti Scofield


2014 Colusa 2 Gary Teragawa 1987 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2013 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1986 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2012 Maxwell 4 Randall Roberts 1985 Colusa 5 Trish Knoll


2011 Williams 3 Tim Wright 1984 Colusa/Grimes 2 Ellen Armstrong


2010 Colusa 5 David Scroggins 1983 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2009 Colusa 2 Julissa Silva‐Garcia 1982 Arbuckle 1 Norman Collignon


2008 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1981 Maxwell 4 Sam Etchepare


2007 Maxwell 4 Olga Cain 1980 Colusa 5 Bernice Dommer


2006 Williams 3 Addie Maupin 1979 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2005 Colusa 5 David Scroggins 1978 Arbuckle 1 Norman Collignon


2004 Colusa 2 Mike Cunningham


2003 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller


2002 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2001 Maxwell 4 George Cain


https://ccoe‐my.sharepoint.com/personal/tmaxwell_ccoe_net/Documents/Administrative/Board CCOE/Board Terms/Rotation/Rotation.xlsx







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


Board Approved:  December 14, 2022 


3.4 


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
2023 


SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 


Meetings are usually held the 2nd Wednesday of the month beginning at 4:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise noted with an asterisk (*), 


in the 


CCOE Large Conference Room 
345 5th Street 


Colusa, CA  95932 


Please call to verify time and location 


Date


January 11 – Regular Meeting 


February 8 – Regular Meeting 


March 8 – Regular Meeting, 2nd Interim Report 


April 12 – Regular Meeting 


May 10 – Regular Meeting 


June 20 – Public Hearing for LCAP & Budget 


*June 21 – Regular Meeting, LCAP & Budget


July 12 – Regular Meeting 


August 9 – Regular Meeting 


September 13 – Public Hearing & Regular Meeting, Instructional Materials for 2023‐2024 


October 11 – Regular Meeting, Gann Limits & Unaudited Actuals 


November 8 – Regular Meeting 


December 13 – Regular Meeting, Annual Organizational Meeting & 1st Interim Report


*Contingency Meeting December 14 – Regular and Annual Organizational Meetings &


1st Interim Report 


 AB 2449 shifted the prescribed window for holding the annual organizational meeting. The 15‐day window for 2023 is Friday, December 8


to Saturday, December 23, 2023. Additionally, the First Interim Report must be reviewed and approved by December 15.


I 


I 


I 







https://ccoe‐my.sharepoint.com/personal/tmaxwell_ccoe_net/Documents/Administrative/Board CCOE/Liaison Assignments/2023 Liaison Assignments.docx 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 2023 
Accepted December 14, 2022 


ASSIGNMENT  LIAISON  ALTERNATE 


Administrative Services 
2022 Ed Conrado 
2023 


2022 Madison Martin 
2023 


Business Services 
2022 Charlie Morrow 


2023 


2022 Brenda Miller 
2023 


Children’s Services & Head Start Policy Council 
2022 Charlie Morrow 
2023 


2022 Brenda Miller 
2023 


Colusa County Agriculture Foundation Board 
2022 Brenda Miller & Madison 
Martin 
2023 


2022 Cristy Edwards 
2023 


Special Education & SELPA Council 
2022 Ed Conrado 
2023 


2022 Charlie Morrow 
2023 


Educational Services 
2022 Cristy Edwards 
2023 


2022 Charlie Morrow 
2023 


Superintendent’s Salary 
2022 Ed Conrado & Madison Martin 
2023 


2022 No Alternate 
2023 


BOARD  REPRESENTATIVE(S) 


Colusa Unified School District  Ed Conrado & Madison Martin 


Maxwell Unified School District  Cristy Edwards 


Pierce Joint Unified School District  Brenda Miller 


Williams Unified School District  Serena Morrow 


3.5







SECURE YOUR SEAT BY REGISTERING TODAY! 


Registration is now open for the County Board Governance Workshop, a two‐day event on Friday, March 10, and Saturday, 
March 11, 2023. Join us at the Embassy Suites by Hilton Sacramento Riverfront Promenade in Sacramento, CA, about 15 minutes 
from the Sacramento airport. The 2023 County Board Governance Workshop will be a place for county board members and 
superintendents to be empowered to serve in challenging times.  


EARLY FEE  
UNTIL FEB. 3, 2023 


$379 
per attendee  


REGULAR FEE  
FROM FEB. 4, 2023 


$460 
per attendee  


Registration fees include lunch, material, and a networking reception. 


WHERE TO STAY?  
There is a room block at the Embassy Suites for members attending the workshop, with a rate of $229. Hotel room reservations must be 
made by February 16, 2023. Visit www.theccbe.org/Events to book your room reservations, or call the hotel directly at 916‐326‐5000 and ask 
for the CCBE County Board Governance workshop training discount rate.  


For MORE INFORMATION and to register, please visit theccbe.org/Events/CountyBoardGovernanceWorkshop. 


5.2


1CCIBE COU 1NTY BQ,ARD 
1GOVERNAN,c:E WO,!RKSHOP 


Mar,ch 10-11, 2023 







STAFF
Photo Day


Photos by Cheri Azevedo


12:30pm to 4:00pm
CCOE Main Office
Conference Room


FEBRUARY 2


BOARD TRUSTEES


CHILDREN'S SERVICES


CABINET MEMBERS


TECH SERVICES


SUPERINTENDENTS


ADMIN SERVICES
12:30pm to 1:30pm 1:30pm to 2:00pm 2:00pm to 2:30pm


2:30pm to 3:00pm 3:00pm to 3:30pm 3:30pm to 4:00pm


Contact Alissa Maas
at amaas@ccoe.net


for questions


5.3







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 


mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


Page 1 of 2 


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES REPORT 


DECEMBER 2022 


Business Services 


• Finished with requested items for our auditors.


• Finished working on the First Interim Report.


• Section 218 Agreement update – the Social Security program simple majority election was


held November 30.  A majority of eligible employees voted to remain in the program.


Human Resources 


• CCOE Hiring Event on December 1 was successful!  We had 20 attendees and 16 conditional


offers were given for the following positions:


o 9 Paraeducators


o 1 Workability Employment Developer


o 1 Translator/Interpreter


o 1 Food Services Assistant


o 2 Children’s Services Associate Teachers


o 1 Children’s Services Sub Associate Teacher


• CCOE recruitment ads in Yuba City theaters starting December 1.


• Next CCOE Hiring Event is scheduled for Thursday, February 2, 2023 in Colusa.


Communications & Public Relations 


• Monthly Newsletter – December featured Madison Martin and January will feature Brenda


Miller


• Staff photo days will be February 2 and February 9 (both Thursdays).  Board of Education


Members will have their photographs taken on February 2, at 3:30pm here in the Large


Conference Room.  These will be group and individual shots.


• Countywide Elementary Spelling Competition – we need two judges to grade the students


on their spelling at the competition.  It will be held on March 21 from 3:30pm to 5:00pm at


the Education Village located in Williams.


• Assisting “And Literacy For All” in compiling data for federal Innovative Approaches to


Literacy grant report.


And Literacy For All 


Month of November 


7.2C 


O;••· O C ,.-


• ? 


E 







Page 2 of 2 
 


 


• First day for Mariah Jaime was 11/3/2022 


• Children Services/Hand in Hand Learning Center/First Five- Growing Start Receive Weekly 


emails with Resources of F2B to support teachers in classroom connected to their Creative 


Curriculum Studies 


• Children Services/Hand in Hand Learning Center/First Five- Growing Start Receive Weekly 


emails with Family Engagements and tips  


• Forward information of F2B workshops for teachers to Colusa, Williams and Pierce District  


• Supported CPLC and CCC -Story time with F2B  


• Finalized iPad Lending Program with Children Services Head Start/Preschools families-


conducted 2 parent trainings 


• iPad Lending Program with Hand in Hand Learning Center- 20 iPads for families  


• updating iPad Lending Program with Licensed Day Care Providers Cohort #2 50 iPads out at 


the moment (Number will change) 


• Second Step Program- Provided a mini training and 3 iPads for Child’s Aid to implement 


Social Emotional Activities with F2B with their students in the County TK-3rd grade 


• Attended Local Policy Council- Introduction about our program – iPad Lending Program and 


our literacy efforts 


• Had 2 trainings with Cohort #3 one Virtual training with Dr. Thomas 11/5 another with 


myself supporting with Literacy Plan 12/1 


• Maxwell Unified School District – Emailed Principal offered iPad Lending Program to UPK 


 


 


Month of December 


 


Future Plans 


 


• Winter Challenge for all ages top 5 readers will receive a back pack with books we will post 


in newspaper, social media also will share with all districts 


• iPad Lending Program distribution and training for Williams Elementary will be December 14 


and 15  


• Weekly emails for parent engagements and PD for teachers will continue 


• Will be planning to continue supporting Cohort 1, 2 and 3 with Story Time with F2B also 


family outreach for the future months  


 


 


 







  7.3.1 


  


CCOE Board of Education Report – Children’s Services 


Vicki Markss, Director                                                                  October 2022        


Meetings, Trainings, and Professional Development: 


 Weekly meetings with Executive Team. 
 CDE/OHS Weekly Webinars. 
 Weekly Enrollment Meetings. 
 Office Team/Recruitment/Budget meetings. 
 One-on-One meetings with Executive Team and Deputy Superintendent. 
 Head Start Region 8 Cluster Meeting. 
 QRIS (California Counts) Keys to Quality meeting. 
 Covering for Program Technician leave of absence. 
 Received notice of Federal Monitoring Review: week of December 12-16, 2022. 
 CSPP Focus Group and UPK Task Force.  
 Child Plus Data training and support with Consultant. 
 Universal Prekindergarten Task Force Meetings with CA County Superintendents.  
 Office of head Start Focus Area Two Review Planning Sessions. 
 Onboarding/Orientation of new employees.   
 ERSEA Division Meeting. 


Grant Opportunities:   


 CDE-CSPP California State Preschool Expansion Grant submitted – pending results. 
 OHS Quality Program Improvement Funds – Received! 
 Continued Funding Application for Fiscal Year 2023-24 CSPP Contracts. 
 CCTR Expansion Funding. 
 UPK Mixed Delivery Planning Grant- Due December 6, 2022. 


School Readiness: 


 Universal Prekindergarten (UPK) Planning and P3-Alignment, planning for transition. 
 Support parents with Learning Genie Family APP to observe and track child’s learning. 
 Early Education Teacher Development Grant County Consortium Implementation 


Meeting. 
 Desired Results Developmental Assessments, ASQ-ASQ-SE Assessments, 


Hearing/Vision/Dental screenings completed. 
 Colusa County Public Health administered flu mist to children/parents in centers. 


Family Engagement and Community Partnerships: 


 Attended ECE Advisory Committee with Yuba Community College. 







  7.3.1 


 Collaboration with Elementary Schools on UPK Programs.   
 Family Activity Nights 
 Footsteps2Brilliance tablet distribution for families to check out for home use. 
 Basket Brigade Distribution.   
 First 5 Colusa Commission Meeting. 
 Policy Council Training. 


 


Resource & Referral: 


 Currently 56 in-home childcare providers county-wide.   
 Provided trainings in Health & Safety Certification 
 Minute Menu/KidCare training for Providers utilizing CACFP. 
 Distribution of IPads to providers.   


 
 


 


 


 


 







Educational Services Board Report 


December 2022 


Alternative Education 


S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


• We continue to add students each month.  Our enrollment fluctuates due to students finishing while


other students are enrolling.  We have 18 students right now with 5 attending daily.  Two students


received their diplomas, and one student will have finished by the time we have the board meeting.  We


are working to transition one student back to their home school because that student has made up their


credit deficiency.


Colusa County Adult School 


• We are gearing up for our WIOA II Federal Program Monitoring in January.  All the areas to be


monitored we are uploading our files.  We are about 85% to 90% uploaded so we are feeling confident.


Everything must be turned in by 12/24, one month prior to the meeting.


• We will be submitting a Request for Application on December 15th in order to continue receiving federal


funding through WIOA Title II.


• There were three students that completed their high school graduation requirements this month.  One


individual was a returning student to the program at Education Village.  (He will be attending the Board


Meeting this month.) The other two individuals are part of the Inmate Education program at the jail.  We


are collaborating with jail staff on plans for celebrating the success of those students.


• The Wildland Fire Academy held their Orientation this month.  Classes will start in January.


• We received $60,889 from CAEP our Adult Education Consortium to help fund our


coordinator/navigator position.


Farm to School 


• Tanner has been continuing his work with building and maintaining the garden beds at the schools.  He


has worked with the SWAA students providing two taste and teach classes that the students enjoyed.


Curriculum and Instruction 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 


• Attending meetings to build our capacity to support our districts.


• Met with CIDA (Continuous Improvement, Differentiated Assistance) huddle on 11/30 with members


from Place, Sacramento, Yolo and Sutter counties to brainstorm our purpose and share best practices.


Differentiated Assistance (DA) 


• Attending a DA meeting at Sutter County Office of Education on 12/2 in order to again talk about best


practices, what is working and results.  We are all anxiously awaiting the state dashboard for all the


districts and schools.


Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 


• Signed up for a few LCAP trainings in December and January to discuss any changes for the new year.


There will be no half year submissions this year since we are moving out of COVID.


SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice) 


• PJUSD scheduled 2 in person Community of Practice meetings for JJH and will look to schedule 2 more


in the spring. First meeting to be held 11/30/22 from 2:30 – 3:30.


• CUSD may switch focus of SEL CoP to Burchfield due to current needs. CCOE will plan to support


both sites by swapping the location of meetings between BPS and EMS.


7.3.2







• WUSD and MUSD to be scheduled after winter break. 


 


Prevention Services 


Early Mental Health Initiative (Second Step) 


• Early Mental Health Initiative Child Aides have continued services districts within Colusa County. 


Services will extend to PJUSD in early December. 


• Our newest hire, Dyanna Santana, has continued to train under our seasoned child aides, Toni Rangel 


and Maria Iniguez. Training consists of lesson planning, data inputting, shadowing, and curriculum 


online videos. 


• Our monthly check in was held on November 18, 2022. 


• A survey has been developed to obtain feedback from our districts in the efficacy of the Second Step 


program. 


 


Foster Youth 


• The Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program Budget was finalized and approved by the CDE on 


November 30, 2022. 


• Prevention Services Supervisor has continued to utilize Foster Focus in collaboration with Department 


of Health and Human Services, Social Services. More accurate data has been established since last 


month’s board report.  


• Prevention Services hosted their fourth monthly District Liaison meeting on November 14, 2022 where 


we reviewed different resources for individuals working with McKinney Vento students and Foster 


students. Trainings were also shared to the team.  


 


Homeless/McKinney-Vento  


• The Dos Rios Continuum of Care Meeting was held on November 9, 2022, where discussion on housing 


programs and resources were held. Some of the team members are now scheduled to present at our next 


district liaison meeting. 


• The American Rescue Plan I money has been utilized to purchase transit passes for our school districts 


to combat transportation barriers our McKinney Vento students face. The process of obtaining data and 


tracking has been finalized and the District Liaisons will receive passes during the next District Liaison 


meeting. 


• The American Rescue Plan II grant MOU with MUSD has been finalized.  


• Prevention Services has continued to support districts through the VSP Eyes of Hope program where we 


provide a gift certificate to students who meet requirements for a free eye exam and a free pair of 


glasses.  


 


Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) 


• Prevention Services held a workshop on the dangers of tobacco/substance use to the students at S. 


William Abel Academy on November 8, 2022. 


• Prevention Services attended the monthly TUPE meeting that was held on November 9, 2022. 


• The tobacco coalition team met within the Colusa County Partners for Health meeting on November 10, 


2022. 


• Prevention Services has joined the TUPE Fundamental workshops for Prevention Curricula that is 


provided through the CDE. 


• SWAA Parent Survey data was finalized after the last survey was taken.   


 


Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) 


• Prevention Services continues to support Colusa County Sherriff’s Department in their efforts for the 


Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant. 


 







Colusa County Office of Education  


SELPA/Special Education Board Report  


December 14th, 2022 


California Education Code  


1. AB 181- Qualifying California Alternative Assessment (CAAs) for ELA and mathematics will


allow students with disabilities to work towards a high school diploma that aligns with the


alternative achievement standards- called the Core Content Connectors– and link to the


Common Core State Standards (CCSS).


There is currently no guidance from that state on the implementation of a high school 


diploma that aligns with the alternative achievement standards. SEACO and SELPA 


administrators across California are in the same difficult situation without any direction from 


the state. As this entails alternative course work, demonstration of mastery in alternative 


forms, appropriate course coding, and questions such as will the algebra requirement be 


waived for students taking CAAs. At the SEACO meeting, there was a CDE representative 


who was unable to provide any further information on the implementation of AB 181. The 


CDE representative did share that AB 181 will go into effect on January 1st, 2023. SEACO is 


in the process of forming a committee to write a formal letter to CDE in regard to the new 


diploma, the lack of guidance, and the timeline that it goes into effect.  


Special Education Report  


1. Hiring Fair- We participated in the Hiring Fair, which was a huge success. We had 20


vacancies going into the Hiring Fair and left having filled 11 positions. Thank you to HR for


hosting a wonderful Hiring Fair event.


2. Staffing- We have been able to fill eight paraprofessional, one substitute paraprofessional,


one interpreter/ translator, and the WorkAbility position. This is still pending reference


checks, fingerprints, and the paraeducator exam. There are still the following vacancies:


SLP, four substitute paraprofessional, two teachers, and two translator/ interpreter.


3. Para Academy- We are planning upcoming Para Academies for next semester hosted by


various special education staff members to provide additional support and information to our


paraprofessionals. Rina Banuelos, and Gemma Velaquez, our Mental Health Clinicians will


be hosting the first para academy. They will discuss various topics as it relates to mental


health. Cory Wiegel, Behavior Analyst, Jennifer Wayman, and Veronica Sandoval, Program


Specialist will host the following para academics. A needs assessment survey was sent out


to all paraprofessionals to provide input on topics.







  7.4 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report December 14, 2022 


 


We have continued assisting PJUSD with installing EduNet external routers on their 
students’ homes.   
 
We are working with CUSD to coordinate the installation of their 4th EduNet radio and 
antenna near the Colusa golf course. 
 
We have successfully deployed the new CCOE phone system for all staff members with 
limited downtime.  We have been working to setup the e911 compliance for the new 
laws that require phone locations. 
 
We are continuing to deploy all department computer replacements with Windows 11.   
 
We have removed our e-waste in our storage room. 
 
We are continuing to refute Frontier on billing and incorrect system documentation.  We 
have an ongoing biweekly meeting to continue to try to hold them accountable.  We are 
pressing for additional resiliency of the diversity of their main circuits to Colusa County 
to minimize downtime and improve 911 to the community.  
 
We are creating a plan of action to eventually move the CCOE datacenter from the 
library building to the Education Village.  This will allow for a more centralized network, 
the potential to create our own standalone network that would be isolated from Frontier, 
as well as generator options.  
 
We completed our Erate bid evaluation process. 
 
We are helping MUSD prepare for their phone system migration. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, and Brenda Miller 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Cindy Cerney, Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, Aaron Heinz, John 
Ithurburn, Alissa Maas, Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, and Sabrina Myers 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Brenda Miller called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. in the 345 5th Street, 
Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
No letters or communications. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West was absent, and Deputy Superintendent Aaron Heinz 
presented Michael’s report to the Board.  Michael’s report highlighted his 
participation and attendance in activities, such as WSA school site visits 
that will be addressed later in the agenda, a meeting with former 
graduate of Colusa High School Vanessa Orozco to discuss her graduate 
school project regarding high quality education challenges at rural 
schools and how that translates into post high school education, a phone 
meeting with all district superintendents and Grandmaster Farshad Azad 
to discuss the annual Fall Basket Brigade, and Michael’s participation in 
Napa COE’s 2nd Annual Early Childhood Conference that 
Communications Director Alissa Maas and Literacy Coordinator Stefani 
Silvas Santana also attended.  Alissa reported that Michael sat on a panel 
with San Benito and Napa COE Superintendents about “Bilingual Early 
Literacy,” during which he spoke about the “And Literacy For All” 
initiative, and specifically about the Early Literacy Certification Program 
and the connections made with local businesses to promote literacy.  She 
said that the summit was conducted in partnership with the co‐creator of 
Footsteps2Brilliance, Ilene Rosenthal, and Vice President Greg Spencer.  


9.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
November 9, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


Aaron returned to Michael’s report relaying that the Innovative 
Approaches to Literacy grant had sunset and Michael removed IAL as a 
standing item from the Board agenda, adding that CCOE is still laser 
focused on Early Childhood Literacy and that Stefani will continue to be 
CCOE’s literacy advocate for all early learners in Colusa County.  Aaron 
mentioned that moving forward, IAL will return to its earlier title of And 
Literacy for All (ALFA). 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No October Meeting 
Aaron Heinz reported that Michael West met yesterday with district 
superintendents via Zoom to discuss final needs for the Basket Brigade. 
Discussion was held on Superintendents Council meetings having been 
cancelled in September and October, and Tina Maxwell sited scheduling 
conflicts. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Aaron Heinz’s 
November 2022 Administrative Services written report. 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 


Vicki Markss answered the Board’s question about her November 2022 
Children’s Services written report, regarding notification for the California 
State Preschool Expansion Grant, which she said could occur “Any day 
now.” 


6.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn 
John Ithurburn answered the Board’s questions regarding his November 
2022 Educational Services written report, about enrollment of 19 at 
SWAA, which leaves a buffer for incoming students, and on the CalHOPE 
Student Support Expansion.  Discussion was held on accommodating 19 
students at SWAA. 


6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney 


6.3.4 SELPA – October Meeting 
Ed Conrado complimented Chuck Wayman on his interaction with the 
districts, which helps the SELPA to be a more collaborative group. 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
Alex Evans answered the Board’s question about his November 2022 Technology 
Services written report, about an attack on Glenn COE’s data system and steps 
CCOE is taking to avoid a data attack in the future. Alex said that the potential is 
there, but staff is working hard to avoid similar problems by keeping security up‐
to‐date and installing a next generation firewall security system.  Discussion was 
held on the result of these types of attack and what perpetrators are seeking 
(data mining and extortion opportunities). 







Colusa County Board of Education 
November 9, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
Brenda Miller said that she was unable to attend the CCBE Region 4 Board 
Presidents meeting due to technical difficulties.  However, she reported that she 
spoke with Region 4 County Representative David Patterson and he summarized 
items discussed, including the CCBE Trustee Handbook that will be available in 
December, anticipation of an increase in CCBE dues, an attack on Glenn COE’s 
data system, the viability of electric buses in rural areas, the possible mandate of 
COVID vaccines for students, making new board member orientations more 
accessible and frequent, and scheduling the board presidents meetings bi‐
monthly. 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action. Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one absent (Charlie Morrow) to approve the following Consent 
Agenda item: 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the October 12, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
Special Education Teacher Cindy Cerney inquired about having access to department 
written reports, which are included in Board Packets that can be found by navigating to 
CCOE’s web site under Administration/Board of Education/Board Meeting Information 
and then selecting “Full Packets.” 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


No Report. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
No Report. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
No report. 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on UPK activities, including 
Placer COE taking lead on the Early Education Teacher Development Grant 
Consortium and they hired a coordinator for preschool through third grade 
alignment implementation.  Vicki said that the group scheduled their first 
meeting and will discuss marketing materials and distribution of funds. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
November 9, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


10.5 Second Reading:  Board Policy Revision BP 5141.21 
Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 
Ed Conrado opined that BP 5141.21 looked good. 


Cristy Edwards/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried four 
ayes, one absent (Charlie Morrow) to approve revisions to Board Policy BP 5141.21 
Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Upcoming December Annual Organizational Meeting Considerations 


11.1.1 Draft Schedule of 2023 Regular Meetings 
11.1.2 Draft President Rotation Schedule 
11.1.3 Draft Liaison Assignments 


Tina Maxwell explained that the three draft documents would be on the 
December 14, 2022, Board agenda for approval. 


11.2 Approve setting December 14, 2022, 4:00 pm, as the Date and Time for the Colusa 
County Board of Education Annual Organizational Meeting as Required by EC 35143 
Tina Maxwell explained that the Annual Organizational Meeting must be set at a 
regular meeting prior to the Annual Organizational meeting. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, 
one absent (Charlie Morrow) to approve setting December 14, 2022, 4:00 pm, as 
the date and time for the Colusa County Board of Education Annual 
Organizational Meeting as required by EC 35143. 


11.3 Williams Settlement Act Report to the County Board of Education 
Aaron Heinz reviewed Michael West’s annual WSA report to the Board and he 
highlighted elements including criteria for schools’ inclusion in the report, school site 
visits, the sufficiency of instructional materials, condition and status of facilities, 
accuracy of the SARC, the Facilities Inspection Tool, and identification of schools that 
need to be visited through CSI and ATSI.  Aaron said that Michael applauded districts’ 
and CCOE’s MOT groups, and he commended district superintendents, CCOE 
assistant superintendents and directors, and all CCOE staff.  Discussion was held on 
the condition of schools being reported to the State. 


11.4 Approve Technology Services Inventory for Disposal 
Alex Evans explained the need to dispose of Technology Services' inventory, saying 
that the devices were either damaged beyond repair or obsolete because of salvaging 
the devices for usable parts, not worth investing in repair, or are no longer 
supported. Discussion was held on whether any of the devices could be given to 
families with Alex reiterating that all items on this list are not usable, and on whether 
the equipment is depreciable with Director of Business Services Angelina Guizar 
saying items could be depreciated depending upon the price point. 
 
Cristy Edwards/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, one 
absent (Charlie Morrow) to approve Technology Services Inventory for Disposal. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
November 9, 2022, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


11.5 AB 2158 Extends Mandatory Ethics Training to School Officials Beginning 2025 
Tina Maxwell reported that AB 1234 Ethics Training for most elected officials, 
except for school board members, has been mandatory since 2005 and requires 
the training to be completed every two years.  She explained that AB 2158 
broadened the definition of those who must take the training to include county 
and district school board members.  Although the training is not mandated to 
begin until 2025, Tina recommended that the Board begin taking it in Fiscal Year 
2024‐25 so that their schedule could be aligned with the County Superintendent 
of Schools’ ethics training schedule. 


11.6 Approve 2022‐23 Colusa County Adult School Courses 
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services John Ithurburn reviewed the 
2022‐23 Colusa County Adult School course list. He said that the FPM audit 
requires Board approval. Once completed, students are eligible for HiSET and a 
diploma. 
 
Cristy Edwards/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, one 
absent (Charlie Morrow) to approve the 2022‐23 Colusa County Adult School Course List. 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Add Update on AB 181 Special Education and Independent Study 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
December 14, 2022, 4:00 p.m. 
Annual Organizational Meeting and First Interim Report 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 
 
Contingency Meeting 
December 15, 2022, 4:00 pm 
(Note:  This meeting is contingent upon the December 14 meeting 
consisting of a quorum, and Board business being successfully conducted, 
and if so, the December 15 meeting may be cancelled) 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:52 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 


         
Brenda Miller, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


AB  Assembly Bill 


ALFA  And Literacy for All Initiative 


ATSI  Additional Targeted Support and Improvement 


BP  Board Policy 


CCBE  California County Boards of Education 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


COE  County Office of Education 


COVID  Corona Virus 


CSI  Comprehensive Support and Improvement 


EC  Education (or Ed) Code 


FPM  Federal Programs Monitoring 


HiSET  Educational Testing Service's National High School Equivalency Testing Program 


IAL  Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


MOT  Maintenance, Operations, and Transportation 


SARC  School Accountability Report Card 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


WSA  Williams Settlement Agreement 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
FIRST INTERIM REPORT 
As of October 31, 2022 


Presented for Approval December 14, 2022 


12.1







TABLE OF CONTENTS 


General Fund Assumptions .................................................................................................... 1 


COE Certification (Form CI) ................................................................................................... 6 


Average Daily Attendance-Form A ..................................................................................... 9 


General Fund 01 .................................................................................................................... 11 


Multi Year Projection Report ................................................................................................ 40 


Adult Education Fund11 ....................................................................................................... 50 


Child Development Fund-Form 12 ...................................................................................... 58 


Forest Reserve Fund-Form 16 ............................................................................................... 66 


Sp. Reserve Fund 17 .............................................................................................................. 71 


Foundation for Private Purpose Trust Fund-Form 73 ......................................................... 76 


Miscellaneous Forms ............................................................................................................. 83 


 Summary of Interfund Activities-Form SIAA ................................................................ 84 


 Form ESMOE .................................................................................................................... 87 


 Form CASH ...................................................................................................................... 89 


 Technical Review Checks…………………………………………………………………..93 


Criteria and Standards Report .......................................................................................... 106 


Budget Glossary…………………………………………………………………………………..129 







General Fund Financial Assumptions 


First Interim Report 


2022-23 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 


 


The assumptions used and listed in this document are the most current and 


accurate information we have available at the time of the preparation of the First 


Interim Report for the year 2022-23. 


 


Throughout the fiscal year we continually strive to improve the budget 


information. Per Education Code 16222 no later than 45 days after the governor 


signs the annual budget we will make available for public review any revisions 


made to the budget to reflect funding made available by the budget act.  We 


also report to the board at First Interim (December), and Second Interim (March) 


report periods. 


 


This Interim Report is presented by major object account classification, reflecting 


the original adopted budget in Column “A” of SACS Form.  Column “B” is the 


current Board approved operating budget.  Column “C” represents the actual 


revenue and expenditures as of October 31, 2022.  Column “D” is the projected 


year totals (First Interim), and Column “E” is the difference between the current 


adopted budget and the projected year totals.  After the interim report is 


approved by the board, the projected year totals become the adopted budget 


for the next reporting period. 


 
Multi-year projections assume a modest cost of living increase based on the 


School Services Dartboard and flat attendance funding for the current and future 


two years.  Salary increases for step and column are included in these projections. 


 


Looking ahead to 2023-24 and beyond, the County Office recognizes that 


increased employee costs, including step and column, and STRS and PERS 


employer rate increases, outpace any gains made through LCFF funding.  The 


County Office is making a concerted effort to reduce organizational costs to 


1 of 158







better prepare for lean economic times, all revolving around the belief that the 


students we help educate today are our future tomorrow. 


 


General Fund Revenue 
 


 


Revenue is generated by various State, Federal, and Local sources as well as 


transfers from other funds within the County Office. 


 


Enrollment projections are based on historical trends adjusted for any known 


information on current population.  Current projections are for flat enrollment for 


the current and future years. 


 


Local Control Funding Formula 


(LCFF) is refined at each reporting 


period with the most current 


attendance data and the latest 


projections from CDE.  


The LCFF funds consist of Local 


Property Taxes, Education 


Protection Act (Prop 30) Funds, 


and State Aid.  LCFF funding 


equates to 22% of the general 


fund revenue.  


 


Federal Revenue comprises 10% 


of the general fund revenue.  


Federal revenues are projected 


to increase by $62,428.  The 


majority of this increase is from the ESSER and GEER COVID Funds. 


 


State Revenue is 32% of the general fund revenue. State revenues are projected 


to decrease by $144,418 due to a misstatement of a prior year grant.  Revenue 


that was booked in 2021-22 was also recorded in 2022-23. This has been 


corrected.   


 


Local Revenue makes up 36% of the general fund revenue.  Budget for Local 


Revenue increased $554,604 from the original 2022-23 budget.  This increase is 


due to Special Education and the Student Behavioral Incentive grant.  


 


LCFF
22%


Federal
10%


Other State
32%


Local
36%


2022-23 Revenues


LCFF Federal Other State Local


2 of 158


■ ■ ■ ■ 







 


General Fund Expenditures 
 


 
The 2022-23 


expenditures in the 


general fund are 


projected to 


increase above the 


2022-23 original 


budget.  Much of the 


increase is attributed 


to Special Education 


additional staff and 


other additional 


grant funding 


expenditures. 


 


 


 


Salaries and Benefits 


Certificated salaries are 28% of all general fund expenditures.  This amount has 


increased by $70,299 due to additional positions added to Special Education and 


Educational Services. 


 
Classified salaries make up 27% of all expenditures. Classified salaries have 


increased $299,520 since 2022-23 original budget. The increase is due to several 


new positions for Special Education, one position in Administrative Services and 


three new positions in Educational Services. 


 


Employer paid benefit costs are 25% of all expenditures. The benefit costs have 


increased $202,771 compared to the 2022-23 original budget as a result of the  


corresponding salary increases referenced above. Continuing increases in STRS  


and PERS employer paid rates, and statutory benefit rate increases are additional 


drivers of these rising costs. 


 
Books and Supplies total 4% of all expenditures. The overall increase in program 


budgets for supplies is $189,953 more compared to the 2022-23 original budget. 


This increase is primarily due to ESSER and GEER funds, Education Effectiveness 


Certificated 
Salaries


28%


Classified 
Salaries


27%


Employee 
Benefits


25%


Books & 
Supplies


4%


Other Services
11% Equipment


9%


Indirect/Debt 
Payment


-4%


2022-23 Expenditures


Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits Books & Supplies
Other Services Equipment
Indirect/Debt Payment


3 of 158


• 
• 
• 
• 


• 
• 
• 







Grant, Art Music and Instruction Block grant and two new grants for our Food 


Services Staff to spend on kitchen materials and supplies.  


 


Services and Other Operating Expenses are 11% of all expenditures. Budgets for 


services and other operating expenditures are projected to increase by $447,891 


compared to the original 2022-23 budget.  This increase is due to increases in the 


Educator Effectiveness grant, Special Education, A-G Success grant, A-G 


Learning Loss Mitigation grant and COVID Mitigation grant. 


 


Equipment – Capital Outlay is 9% of all expenditures. The original 2022-23 budget 


has increased $150,784 since budget as plans for new equipment expenditures 


have changed to include the MOU with Maxwell Unified for a building purchase 


through the Student Behavioral Health grant as well as equipment for 


improvement of internet access to our county children.    


 


Other Outgo Indirect Costs & Debt Payments reduced expenditures by over 4%.   


The negative change of $118,329 further reduced expenditures. 


 


The Indirect Cost Rate  
 
ICR for the budget year is 7.97%. 


 
Programs will be charged the full state-approved rate unless program guidelines 


prohibit the full rate or special arrangements for a cap have been arranged with 


the Superintendent. The negotiated or capped ICR for 2022-23 are as follows: 


  


• Special Education / First 5 – Not to exceed 7.00% 


• Children Services – Not to exceed 7.25% 


• Ed. SVS – Not to exceed 7.97% 


• Food Services – Not to exceed 5.35% 


• IAL Services – Not to exceed 8.07% 
 


 


 


Fund Balance 


 


The Colusa County Office of Education is in sound financial standing as this interim 


budget update is presented, and the County Office will continue to work 


diligently to maintain this standing. 


 


4 of 158







The County Office is budgeting to spend $1,232,546 more than it will receive in 


revenue in the current fiscal year 2022-23.  This amount is referred to as deficit 


spending.  The Multiple Year Projection (MYP) projects a surplus during 2023-24 


and 2024-25.  CCOE has sufficient reserves if these projections materialize. 


 


The most significant fiscal concern the County Office has is the cap on LCFF 


growth competing with fixed costs such as step and column, and PERS and STRS 


costs, which grew this year at 3% for PERS and 2% for STRS.  This increase outpaces 


our office’s LCFF growth since the County Office will not be receiving the same 


increases to LCFF revenue in the near future.  Educational agencies across the 


state are struggling with managing this imbalance.   


The County Office will continue to provide the very best educational opportunities 


possible for the students of Colusa County.  As such, the Colusa County Office of 


Education is committed to finding ways to control costs without impairing services, 


and further enrich the lives of our students. 


 


5 of 158







 


 


 


COE Certification Form CI  
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


6 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CI_County, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2022 4:22 PM


First Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM


REPORT
Form CI


Colusa County For the Fiscal Year 2022-23 D81G716CNX(2022-23)


NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and rev iewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards pursuant to Education Code sections
33129 and 42130.


Signed: Date:


County  Superintendent or Designee


NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of  the County  Board of  Education.


To the State Superintendent of  Public Instruction:


This interim report and certif ication of  f inancial condition are hereby  f iled by  the County  Board of  Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1240 and 33127.


Meeting Date: December 14, 2022 Signed:


County  Superintendent of  Schools


CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION


X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION


As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice will meet its f inancial obligations f or the current f iscal y ear and
subsequent two f iscal y ears.


QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION


As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice may  not meet its f inancial obligations f or the current f iscal y ear or two
subsequent f iscal y ears.


NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION


As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice will not meet its f inancial obligations f or the remainder of  the current
f iscal y ear or f or the subsequent f iscal y ear.


Contact person f or additional inf ormation on the interim report:


Name: Aaron Heinz Telephone: 5304580350


Title: Deputy  Superintendent Admin Serv ices E-mail: aheinz@ccoe.net


Criteria and Standards Review Summary


The f ollowing summary  is automatically  completed based on data prov ided in the Criteria and Standards Rev iew f orm (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and
supplemental inf ormation and additional f iscal indicators that are "Yes," may  indicate areas of  potential concern, which could af f ect the interim report certif ication, and should be
caref ully  rev iewed.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met


1 Av erage Daily  Attendance Projected ADA f or County  Operations Grant or county  operated programs has not changed f or any  of
the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since budget adoption. X


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met


2 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)
Rev enue


Projected LCFF rev enue f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by
more than two percent since budget adoption. X


3 Salaries and Benef its Projected total salaries and benef its f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not
changed by  more than f iv e percent since budget adoption. X


4a Other Rev enues Projected operating rev enues (f ederal, other state, other local) f or the current and two subsequent f iscal
y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since budget adoption. X


4b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, serv ices and other expenditures) f or the current
and two subsequent f iscal y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since budget adoption. X


5 Ongoing and Major Maintenance
Account


If  applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the required contribution to the ongoing and
major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account). X


6 Def icit Spending Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard in any  of  the current or two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


7a Fund Balance Projected county  school serv ice f und balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


7b Cash Balance Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear. X


8 Reserv es Av ailable reserv es (e.g., reserv e f or economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet
minimum requirements f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes


S1 Contingent Liabilities Hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation, state compliance
rev iews) occurred since budget adoption that may  impact the budget? X


S2 Using One-time Rev enues to Fund
Ongoing Expenditures


Are there ongoing county  school serv ice f und expenditures f unded with one-time rev enues that hav e
changed since budget adoption by  more than f iv e percent? X


S3 Temporary  Interf und Borrowings Are there projected temporary  borrowings between f unds? X


7 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CI_County, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2022 4:22 PM


First Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM


REPORT
Form CI


Colusa County For the Fiscal Year 2022-23 D81G716CNX(2022-23)


S4 Contingent Rev enues Are any  projected rev enues f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears contingent on
reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act (e.g., parcel taxes,
f orest reserv es)?


X


S5 Contributions Hav e contributions f rom unrestricted to restricted resources, or transf ers to or f rom the county  school
serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits, changed since budget adoption by  more than $20,000 and more
than 5% f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears?


X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes


S6 Long-term Commitments Does the county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X


• If  y es, hav e annual pay ments f or the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears increased ov er
prior y ear's (2021-22) annual pay ment? X


• If  y es, will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the
end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources? X


S7a Postemploy ment Benef its Other than
Pensions


Does the county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB)? X


• If  y es, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB liabilities? X


S7b Other Self -insurance Benef its Does the county  of f ice operate any  self -insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X


• If  y es, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in self -insurance liabilities? n/a


S8 Status of  Labor Agreements As of  f irst interim projections, are salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled f or:


• Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X


• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X


• Management/superv isor/conf idential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X


S9 Status of  Other Funds Are any  f unds other than the county  school serv ice f und projected to hav e a negativ e f und balance at
the end of  the current f iscal y ear? X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes


A1 Negativ e Cash Flow Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the current f iscal y ear with a negativ e
cash balance in the county  school serv ice f und? X


A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem? X


A3 County  Operations Grant ADA Is County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ear? X


A4 New Charter Schools Impacting County
Of f ice ADA


Are any  new charter schools operating in county  of f ice boundaries that are impacting the county
of f ice's ADA, either in the prior or current f iscal y ears? X


A5 Salary  Increases Exceed COLA Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current or subsequent
f iscal y ears of  the agreement would result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected
state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment?


X


A6 Uncapped Health Benef its Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired
employ ees? X


A7 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? If  y es, prov ide copies to the
CDE. X


A8 Change of  CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial (CBO) positions
within the last 12 months? X


8 of 158







 


 


 


AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


9 of 158







10 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA 


a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 


b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 


c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 


d. Total, County Program Alternative Education 


ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 


2. District Funded County Program ADA 


a. County Community Schools 


b. Special Education-Special Day Class 


c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 


d. Special Education Extended Year 


e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 


f . County School Tuition Fund 


(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 


g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 


(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 


3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA 


(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 


4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 


5. County Operations Grant ADA 


6. Charter School ADA 


(Enter Charter School ADA using 


Tab C. Charter School ADA) 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Al, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 


ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


10.00 10.00 


10.00 10.00 


0.00 0.00 


13.49 13.49 


.63 .63 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


14.12 14.12 


24.12 24.12 


.08 .08 


4,466.93 4,466.93 


Page 1 


ESTIMATED 
P-2 ESTIMATED 


REPORT FUNDED 


ADA ADA 


Projected Projected 


Year Totals Year Totals 


(C) (D) 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


10.00 10.00 


10.00 10.00 


0.00 0.00 


13.49 1,349.00 


.63 .63 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


14.12 1,349.63 


24.12 1,359.63 


.08 .08 


4,466.93 4,466.93 


06 10066 0000000 
Form Al 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE (Col. D - B) 


(E) (Col . E/ B) 
(F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


1,335.51 9,900.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


1,335.51 9,458.0% 


1,335.51 5,537.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 2:55 PM 







 


 


 


COUNTY SERVICE FUND - General Fund 01   
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


11 of 158







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd   


Starting Balance


4,469,394 5,358,307 888,913 9700


Revenue


3,612,124 3,612,124 8000 LCFF/Property Taxes


1,255,687 1,255,687 8100 Federal Revenue


306,591 369,019 62,428 8200 Federal Revenue


3,677,987 3,677,987 8300 Other State Revenue


1,662,156 1,517,738 144,418-8500 Other State Revenue


757,100 886,593 129,493 8600 Other Local Revenue


4,360,966 4,786,080 425,114 8700 Other Local Revenue


606,000 606,000 8900 Other Sources


472,617 16,711,228 16,238,611 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


2,599,034 2,452,253 146,781-1100 Teacher Salaries


1,483,148 1,627,520 144,372 1200 Certificated Pupil Support Sal


666,604 692,036 25,432 1300 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


118,349 165,625 47,276 1900 Other Certificated


Total for Object 1000 70,299 4,937,434 4,867,135 


1,605,795 1,669,524 63,729 2100 Para Educator Salaries


816,247 837,167 20,920 2200 Classified Support


799,699 911,849 112,150 2300 Classified Supervisors /Admin.


1,069,526 1,089,158 19,632 2400 Clerical/Office Salaries


260,320 343,409 83,089 2900 Other Classified Salaries


Total for Object 2000 299,520 4,851,107 4,551,587 


1,235,018 1,279,641 44,623 3100 STRS State Teachers Retirement


1,174,230 1,247,544 73,314 3200 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


420,295 441,807 21,512 3300 Social Security/Medicare


1,171,976 1,222,751 50,775 3400 Health & Welfare Insurance


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:26PM 


Page 1 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 12 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd    (continued)


Expense (continued)


43,764 45,497 1,733 3500 State Unemployment Insurance


256,297 267,111 10,814 3600 Workers Compensation


10,000 10,000 3700 Retiree Benefits


Total for Object 3000 202,771 4,514,351 4,311,580 


416,411 491,053 74,642 4300 Materials and Supplies


90,013 162,786 72,773 4400 Noncapitalized Equipment


85,093 127,631 42,538 4700 Food


Total for Object 4000 189,953 781,470 591,517 


170,000 170,000 5100 Sub-Agreements


148,661 133,768 14,893-5200 Travel/Conference


48,674 54,324 5,650 5300 Dues/Memberships


150,000 150,000 5400 Property/Liab.Insurance


141,189 141,189 5500 Utilities


129,962 130,400 438 5600 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


583,851- 597,305- 13,454-5700 Direct Costs Transfers


1,158,272 1,625,343 467,071 5800 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


117,766 120,845 3,079 5900 Communications


Total for Object 5000 447,891 1,928,564 1,480,673 


1,300,000 1,434,493 134,493 6200 New Building/Improvement of


130,486 146,777 16,291 6400 Equipment


Total for Object 6000 150,784 1,581,270 1,430,486 


29,700 29,700 7200 Other Transfers Out


621,793- 740,122- 118,329-7300 Direct Support/indirect Costs


60,000 60,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


Total for Object 7000 58,329-650,422-592,093-


1,302,889 17,943,774 16,640,885 Total for Expense 


accounts


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:26PM 


Page 2 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 13 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd    (continued)


Ending Balance


4,067,120 4,125,761 58,641 9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 01


Starting Balance 4,469,394 5,358,307 888,913 


Revenue 16,238,611 16,711,228 472,617 


Expense 16,640,885 17,943,774 1,302,889 


4,067,120 4,125,761 58,641 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 4,067,120 58,641 4,125,761 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:26PM 


Page 3 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 14 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







15 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


A. REVENUES 


1) LCFF Sources 


2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 


B. EXPENDITURES 


1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 


6) Capital Outlay 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 


8) Other Outgo - Transl ers of Indirect 
Costs 


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· 
B9) 


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


1) lnterfund Transfers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) Other Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 


1) Beginning Fund Balance 


a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 


b) Audit Adjustments 


c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + 
F1d) 


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 


Components of Ending Fund Balance 


a) Nonspendable 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 


Prepaid Items 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8010-8099 3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 548,940.92 


8100-8299 1,562,278.00 1,562,278.00 37,920.09 


8300-8599 5,340,143.00 5,340,143.00 897,235.46 


8600-8799 5,118,066.00 5,118,066.00 1,721 ,350.68 


15,632,611 .00 15,632,611 .00 3,205,447.15 


1000-1999 4,867,135.00 4,867,135.00 1,418,804.79 


2000-2999 4,551 ,587.00 4,551,587.00 1,394,028.73 


3000-3999 4,311 ,580.00 4,311 ,580.00 1,128,293.79 


4000-4999 591 ,517.00 591 ,517.00 192,089.59 


5000-5999 
1,480,673.00 1,480,673.00 726,363.79 


6000-6999 1,430,486.00 1,430,486.00 74,784.64 


7100-7299 
7400-7499 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 


7300-7399 
(621,793.00) (621 ,793.00) (115,456.68) 


16,640,885.00 16,640,885.00 4,818,908.65 


(1 ,008,274.00) (1 ,008,274.00) (1 ,613,461 .50) 


8900-8929 606,000.00 606,000.00 0.00 


7600-7629 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 


8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 


606,000.00 606,000.00 (60,000.00) 


(402,274.00) (402,274.00) (1,673,461 .50) 


9791 4,469,394.00 4,469,394.00 


9793 0.00 0.00 


4,469,394.00 4,469,394.00 


9795 0.00 0.00 


4,469,394.00 4,469,394.00 


4,067,120.00 4,067,120.00 


9711 500.00 500.00 


9712 0.00 0.00 


9713 0.00 0.00 


Page 17 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


3,612,124.00 


1,624,706.00 


5,195,725.00 


5,672,673.00 


16,105,228.00 


4,937,434.00 


4,851,107.00 


4,514,351 .00 


781,470.00 


1,928,564.00 


1,581,270.00 


29,700.00 


(740,122.00) 


17,883,774.00 


(1 ,778,546.00) 


606,000.00 


60,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


546,000.00 


(1 ,232,546.00) 


5,358,307.00 


0.00 


5,358,307.00 


0.00 


5,358,307.00 


4,125,761 .00 


500.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


62,428.00 4.0% 


(144,418.00) -2.7% 


554,607.00 10.8% 


(70,299.00) -1.4% 


(299,520.00) -6.6% 


(202,771 .00) -4.7% 


(189,953.00) -32.1% 


(447,891 .00) -30.2% 


(150,784.00) -10.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


118,329.00 -19.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(60,000.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


888,913.00 19.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







16 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


All Others 


b) Restricted 


c) Committed 


Stabilization Arrangements 


Other Commitments 


d) Assigned 


Other Assignments 


Solar Payoff 


Technology Upgrades 


Community School Set Aside 


Def erred Maintenance 


CCOE 


Solar Pay off 


Technology Upgrades 


Community School Set Aside 


Def erred Maintenance 


CCOE 


Solar Pay off 


Technology Upgrades 


Community School Set Aside 


Def erred Maintenance 


CCOE 


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 


LCFF SOURCES 


Principal Apportionment 


State Aid - Current Year 


Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 


State Aid - Prior Years 


Tax Relief Subventions 


Homeowners' Exemptions 


Timber Yield Tax 


Other Subv entions/I n-Lieu Taxes 


County & District Taxes 


Secured Roll Taxes 


Unsecured Roll Taxes 


Prior Years' Taxes 


Supplemental Taxes 


Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 
(ERAF) 


Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 


Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Taxes 


Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


9719 0.00 0.00 


9740 50,168.00 50,168.00 


9750 0.00 0.00 


9760 0.00 0.00 


9760 


9780 3,184,408.00 3,184,408.00 


9780 75,000.00 


9780 100,000.00 


9780 316,779.00 


9780 100,000.00 


9780 2,592,629.00 


9780 75,000.00 


9780 100,000.00 


9780 316,779.00 


9780 100,000.00 


9780 2,592,629.00 


9780 


9780 


9780 


9780 


9780 


9789 832,044.00 832,044.00 


9790 0.00 0.00 


8011 2,451 ,362.00 2,451,362.00 415,948.92 


8012 
641 ,753.00 641,753.00 132,992.00 


8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8021 2,601 .00 2,601 .00 0.00 


8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8041 458,750.00 458,750.00 0.00 


8042 50,564.00 50,564.00 0.00 


8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8044 5,746.00 5,746.00 0.00 


8045 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8047 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8048 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 18 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,228,072.00 


75,000.00 


100,000.00 


316, 779.00 


100,000.00 


2, 636,293.00 


897,189.00 


0.00 


2,451,362.00 


641,753.00 


0.00 


2,601 .00 


0.00 


0.00 


458,750.00 


50,564.00 


0.00 


5,746.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


I 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







17 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Resource 
Description Codes 


Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 


Roy allies and Bonuses 


Other In-Lieu Taxes 


Less: Non-LCFF 


(50%) Adjustment 


Subtotal, LCFF Sources 


LCFF Transfers 


Unrestricted LCFF 


Transfers - Current Year 0000 


All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 


Transl ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 
Property Taxes 


Property Taxes Transl ers 


LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 
Years 


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 


FEDERAL REVENUE 


Maintenance and Operations 


Special Education Entitlement 


Special Education Discretionary Grants 


Child Nutrition Programs 


Donated Food Commodities 


Flood Control Funds 


Wildlife Reserve Funds 


FEMA 


I nteragency Contracts Between LEAs 


Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 


Tille I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 


Tille II , Part A, Supporting Effective 
4035 


Instruction 


Tille Ill , Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 


Title Ill , Part A, English Learner Program 4203 


Public Charter Schools Grant Program 
4610 


(PCSGP) 


3040, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 


Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3183, 4037, 
4038, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 
4204, 5630 


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 


All Other Federal Revenue All Other 


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 


OTHER STATE REVENUE 


Other State Apportionments 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8082 1,348.00 1,348.00 0.00 


8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 


3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 548,940.92 


8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8096 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8099 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 548,940.92 


8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8181 880,826.00 880,826.00 0.00 


8182 374,861 .00 374,861 .00 0.00 


8220 160,000.00 160,000.00 11,344.39 


8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8287 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 
610.00 610.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 


50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 95,981 .00 95,981 .00 26,575.70 


1,562,278.00 1,562,278.00 37,920.09 


Page 19 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


1,348.00 


0.00 


3,612,124.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,612,124.00 


0.00 


880,826.00 


374,861 .00 


163,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


610.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


50,138.00 


0.00 


155,271 .00 


1,624,706.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


3,000.00 1.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


138.00 0.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


59,290.00 61 .8% 


62,428.00 4.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221 :48 PM 







18 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Resource 
Description Codes 


ROC/P Entitlement 


Prior Years 6360 


Special Education Master Plan 


Current Year 6500 


Prior Years 6500 


All Other State Apportionments - Current 
All Other 


Year 


All Other State Apportionments - Prior 
All Other 


Years 


Child Nutrition Programs 


Mandated Costs Reimbursements 


Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 


Tax Relief Subventions 


Restricted Lev ies - Other 


Homeowners' Exemptions 


Other Subv entions/I n-Lieu Taxes 


Pass-Through Revenues from State 
Sources 


After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 


Charter School Facility Grant 6030 


Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
6387 


Program 


6650, 6680, 
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6685, 6690, 


6695 


California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 


Specialized Secondary 7370 


American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 


All Other State Revenue All Other 


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


Other Local Revenue 


County and District Taxes 


Other Restricted Levies 


Secured Roll 


Unsecured Roll 


Prior Years' Taxes 


Supplemental Taxes 


Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 


Parcel Taxes 


Other 


Community Redevelopment Funds Not 
Subject to LCFF Deduction 


Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Non-LCFF Taxes 


Sales 


Sale of Equipment/Supplies 


Sale of Publications 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8311 3,595,235.00 3,595,235.00 725,872.08 


8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8311 
82,752.00 82,752.00 0.00 


8319 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8520 22,000.00 22,000.00 984.53 


8550 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 


8560 
5,200.00 5,200.00 1,944.83 


8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8587 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 
95,000.00 95,000.00 2,596.01 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 1,523,956.00 1,523,956.00 165,838.01 


5,340,143.00 5,340,143.00 897,235.46 


8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8625 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8629 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 20 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


3,595,235.00 


0.00 


82,752.00 


0.00 


68,323.00 


16,000.00 


5,200.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


95,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,333,215.00 


5,195,725.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


46,323.00 210.6% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(190,741 .00) -12.5% 


(144,418.00) -2.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221 :48 PM 







19 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Food Service Sales 


All Other Sales 


Leases and Rentals 


Interest 


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 


Fees and Contracts 


Adult Education Fees 


Non-Resident Students 


Transportation Fees From lndiv iduals 


I nteragency Services 


Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 


All Other Fees and Contracts 


Other Local Revenue 


Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 
Adjustment 


Pass-Through Revenues From Local 
Sources 


All Other Local Revenue 


Tuition 


All Other Transl ers In 


Transl ers Of Apportionments 


Special Education SELPA Transfers 


From Districts or Charter Schools 


From County Offices 


From JPAs 


ROC/P Transfers 


From Districts or Charter Schools 


From County Offices 


From JPAs 


Other Transl ers of Apportionments 


From Districts or Charter Schools 


From County Offices 


From JPAs 


All Other Transfers In from All Others 


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


TOTAL, REVENUES 


CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


Certificated Teachers' Salaries 


Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 


Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 


Other Certificated Salaries 


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


Classified Instructional Salaries 


Classified Support Salaries 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


6500 


6500 


6500 


6360 


6360 


6360 


All Other 


All Other 


All Other 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8634 40,000.00 40,000.00 34,664.07 


8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8660 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 


8662 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8677 368,100.00 368,100.00 134,493.00 


8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8691 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8697 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8699 299,000.00 299,000.00 55,177.61 


8710 4,190,698.00 4,190,698.00 1,497,016.00 


8781-8783 170,268.00 170,268.00 0.00 


8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5,118,066.00 5,118,066.00 1,721 ,350.68 


15,632,611.00 15,632,611 .00 3,205,447.15 


1100 2,599,034.00 2,599,034.00 667,555.61 


1200 1,483,148.00 1,483,148.00 450,638.46 


1300 
666,604.00 666,604.00 254,963.06 


1900 118,349.00 118,349.00 45,647.66 


4,867,135.00 4,867,135.00 1,418,804.79 


2100 1,605,795.00 1,605,795.00 421,345.29 


2200 816,247.00 816,247.00 237,325.70 


Page 21 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


40,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


50,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


502,593.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


294,000.00 


4,615,812.00 


170,268.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


5,672,673.00 


16,105,228.00 


2,452,253.00 


1,627,520.00 


692,036.00 


165,625.00 


4,937,434.00 


1,669,524.00 


837,167.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


134,493.00 36.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(5,000.00) -1 .7% 


425,114.00 10.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


554,607.00 10.8% 


472,617.00 3.0% 


146,781 .00 5.6% 


(144,372.00) -9.7% 


(25,432.00) -3.8% 


(47,276.00) -39.9% 


(70,299.00) -1 .4% 


(63,729.00) -4.0% 


(20,920.00) -2.6% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







20 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 


Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 


Other Classified Salaries 


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


STRS 


PERS 


OASDI/Medicare/ Alternative 


Health and Welfare Benefits 


Unemployment Insurance 


Workers' Compensation 


OPEB, Allocated 


OPEB, Active Employees 


Other Employee Benefits 


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 


Books and Other Reference Materials 


Materials and Supplies 


Noncapitalized Equipment 


Food 


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 


Subagreements for Services 


Travel and Conferences 


Dues and Memberships 


Insurance 


Operations and Housekeeping Services 


Rentals , Leases, Repairs , and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 


Transfers of Direct Costs 


Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 


Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 


Communications 


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 


CAPITAL OUTLAY 


Land 


Land Improvements 


Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 


Books and Media for New School Libraries or 
Major Expansion of School Libraries 


Equipment 


Equipment Replacement 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


2300 
799,699.00 799,699.00 298,625.49 


2400 1,069,526.00 1,069,526.00 353,408.87 


2900 260,320.00 260,320.00 83,323.38 


4,551 ,587.00 4,551,587.00 1,394,028.73 


3101 -3102 1,235,018.00 1,235,018.00 233,009.38 


3201 -3202 1,174,230.00 1,174,230.00 362,038.46 


3301-3302 420,295.00 420,295.00 125,095.45 


3401-3402 1,171 ,976.00 1,171,976.00 311,947.99 


3501 -3502 43,764.00 43,764.00 12,929.24 


3601 -3602 256,297.00 256,297.00 77,092.38 


3701 -3702 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,180.89 


3751 -3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 


3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 


4,311 ,580.00 4,311 ,580.00 1,128,293.79 


4100 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 


4300 416,411 .00 416,411 .00 138,250.53 


4400 90,013.00 90,013.00 26,320.35 


4700 85,093.00 85,093.00 27,518.71 


591 ,517.00 591,517.00 192,089.59 


5100 170,000.00 170,000.00 57,568.40 


5200 148,661.00 148,661 .00 32,766.05 


5300 48,674.00 48,674.00 43,407.64 


5400-5450 150,000.00 150,000.00 161 ,753.34 


5500 141 ,189.00 141,189.00 37,438.31 


5600 
129,962.00 129,962.00 56,674.78 


5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5750 (583,851 .00) (583,851 .00) (183,378.24) 


5800 
1,158,272.00 1,158,272.00 495,815.96 


5900 117,766.00 117,766.00 24,317.55 


1,480,673.00 1,480,673.00 726,363.79 


6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6200 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 0.00 


6300 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


6400 130,486.00 130,486.00 74,784.64 


6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 22 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


911,849.00 


1,089,158.00 


343,409.00 


4,851 ,107.00 


1,279,641 .00 


1,247,544.00 


441 ,807.00 


1,222,751 .00 


45,497.00 


267,111 .00 


10,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


4,514,351 .00 


0.00 


0.00 


491 ,053.00 


162,786.00 


127,631 .00 


781,470.00 


170,000.00 


133,768.00 


54,324.00 


150,000.00 


141,189.00 


130,400.00 


0.00 


(597,305.00) 


1,625,343.00 


120,845.00 


1,928,564.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,434,493.00 


0.00 


146,777.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


(112,150.00) -14.0% 


(19,632.00) -1 .8% 


(83,089.00) -31 .9% 


(299,520.00) -6.6% 


(44,623.00) -3.6% 


(73,314.00) -6.2% 


(21,512.00) -5.1% 


(50,775.00) -4.3% 


(1 ,733.00) -4.0% 


(10,814.00) -4.2% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(202,771 .00) -4.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(74,642.00) -17.9% 


(72,773.00) -80.8% 


(42,538.00) -50.0% 


(189,953.00) -32.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


14,893.00 10.0% 


(5,650.00) -11 .6% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(438.00) -0.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


13,454.00 -2.3% 


(467,071 .00) -40.3% 


(3,079.00) -2.6% 


(447,891 .00) -30.2% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(134,493.00) -10.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


(16,291 .00) -12.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







21 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Lease Assets 


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 


Tuition 


Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 


Attendance Agreements 


State Special Schools 


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 
Payments 


Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 


Payments to County Offices 


Payments to JPAs 


Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


Special Education SELPA Transfers of 
Apportionments 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


ROC/P Transl ers of Apportionments 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


Other Transl ers of Apportionments 


All Other Transl ers 


All Other Transfers Out to All Others 


Debt Service 


Debt Service - Interest 


Other Debt Service - Principal 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 
of Indirect Costs) 


OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 


Transfers of Indirect Costs 


Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


From: Special Reserve Fund 


Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


To: Child Development Fund 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


6500 


6500 


6500 


6360 


6360 


6360 


All Other 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 


1,430,486.00 1,430,486.00 74,784.64 


7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7221 -7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7281 -7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7299 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 


7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 


29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 


7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7350 (621,793.00) (621 ,793.00) (115,456.68) 


(621 ,793.00) (621 ,793.00) (115,456.68) 


16,640,885.00 16,640,885.00 4,818,908.65 


8912 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 


8919 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 


606,000.00 606,000.00 0.00 


7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 23 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


1,581,270.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


29,700.00 


0.00 


0.00 


29,700.00 


0.00 


(740,122.00) 


(740,122.00) 


17,883,774.00 


600,000.00 


6,000.00 


606,000.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


(150,784.00) -10.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


118,329.00 -19.0% 


118,329.00 -19.0% 


(1,242,889.00) -7.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







22 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


To: Special Reserve Fund 


To: State School Building Fund/ County 
School Facilities Fund 


To: Cafeteria Fund 


Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


OTHER SOURCES/USES 


SOURCES 


State Apportionments 


Emergency Apportionments 


Proceeds 


Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 
Assets 


Other Sources 


County School Bldg Aid 


Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 


Long-Term Debt Proceeds 


Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation 


Proceeds from Leases 


Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 


All Other Financing Sources 


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 


USES 


Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 


All Other Financing Uses 


(d) TOTAL, USES 


CONTRIBUTIONS 


Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 


Contributions from Restricted Revenues 


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Summary• Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7613 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7619 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 


0.00 0.00 60,000.00 


8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8953 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8971 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


7651 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


606,000.00 606,000.00 (60,000.00) 


Page 24 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


60,000.00 


60,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


546,000.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(60,000.00) New 


(60,000.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


60,000.00 9.9% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







23 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Resource 


Total, Restricted Balance 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 


Description 


Page 25 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


2022-23 
Projected Totals 


0.00 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







24 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


A. REVENUES 


1) LCFF Sources 


2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 


B. EXPENDITURES 


1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 


6) Capital Outlay 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 


8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 
Costs 


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· 
B9) 


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


1) lnterfund Transfers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) Other Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 


1) Beginning Fund Balance 


a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 


b) Audit Adjustments 


c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + 
F1d) 


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 


Components of Ending Fund Balance 


a) Nonspendable 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8010-8099 3,188,105.00 3,188,105.00 548,940.92 


8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8300-8599 25,000.00 25,000.00 931 .85 


8600-8799 357,502.00 357,502.00 51 ,864.08 


3,570,607.00 3,570,607.00 601,736.85 


1000-1999 529,133.00 529,133.00 179,415.26 


2000-2999 1,811 ,862.00 1,811,862.00 571,906.48 


3000-3999 1,071 ,721 .00 1,071,721 .00 356,536.59 


4000-4999 189,151.00 189,151 .00 54,486.62 


5000-5999 
669,341 .00 669,341 .00 445,511 .98 


6000-6999 1,430,486.00 1,430,486.00 58,493.36 


7100-7299 
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7300-7399 
(1 ,328,781.00) (1,328,781 .00) (255,263.28) 


4,372,913.00 4,372,913.00 1,411 ,087.01 


(802,306.00) (802,306.00) (809,350.16) 


8900-8929 606,000.00 606,000.00 0.00 


7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8980-8999 (205,968.00) (205,968.00) 0.00 


400,032.00 400,032.00 0.00 


(402,274.00) (402,274.00) (809,350.16) 


9791 4,419,226.00 4,419,226.00 


9793 0.00 0.00 


4,419,226.00 4,419,226.00 


9795 0.00 0.00 


4,419,226.00 4,419,226.00 


4,016,952.00 4,016,952.00 


9711 500.00 500.00 


9712 0.00 0.00 


Page 1 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


3,188,105.00 


0.00 


25,000.00 


361 ,404.00 


3,574,509.00 


452,711 .00 


1,815,136.00 


1,102,847.00 


186,651 .00 


701,880.00 


1,430,486.00 


0.00 


(1 ,467,343.00) 


4,222,368.00 


(647,859.00) 


606,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


(230,813.00) 


375,187.00 


(272,672.00) 


4,398,433.00 


0.00 


4,398,433.00 


0.00 


4,398,433.00 


4,125,761 .00 


500.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Diff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


3,902.00 1.1% 


76,422.00 14.4% 


(3,274.00) -0.2% 


(31 ,126.00) -2.9% 


2,500.00 1.3% 


(32,539.00) -4.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


138,562.00 -10.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(24,845.00) 12.1% 


(20,793.00) -0.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







25 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Prepaid Items 


All Others 


b) Restricted 


c) Committed 


Stabilization Arrangements 


Other Commitments 


d) Assigned 


Other Assignments 


Solar Payoff 


Technology Upgrades 


Community School Set Aside 


Def erred Maintenance 


CCOE 


Solar Payoff 


Technology Upgrades 


Community School Set Aside 


Def erred Maintenance 


CCOE 


Solar Pay off 


Technology Upgrades 


Community School Set Aside 


Def erred Maintenance 


CCOE 


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 


LCFF SOURCES 


Principal Apportionment 


State Aid - Current Year 


Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 


State Aid - Prior Years 


Tax Relief Subventions 


Homeowners' Exemptions 


Timber Yield Tax 


Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 


County & District Taxes 


Secured Roll Taxes 


Unsecured Roll Taxes 


Prior Years' Taxes 


Supplemental Taxes 


Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 
(ERAF) 


Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 


Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Taxes 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


0000 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


9713 0.00 0.00 


9719 0.00 0.00 


9740 0.00 0.00 


9750 0.00 0.00 


9760 0.00 0.00 


9760 


9780 3,184,408.00 3,184,408.00 


9780 75,000.00 


9780 100,000.00 


9780 316,779.00 


9780 100,000.00 


9780 2,592,629.00 


9780 75,000.00 


9780 100,000.00 


9780 316,779.00 


9780 100,000.00 


9780 2,592,629.00 


9780 


9780 


9780 


9780 


9780 


9789 832,044.00 832,044.00 


9790 0.00 0.00 


8011 2,451,362.00 2,451,362.00 415,948.92 


8012 
641 ,753.00 641,753.00 132,992.00 


8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8021 2,601 .00 2,601 .00 0.00 


8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8041 458,750.00 458,750.00 0.00 


8042 50,564.00 50,564.00 0.00 


8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8044 5,746.00 5,746.00 0.00 


8045 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8047 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8048 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 2 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,228,072.00 


75,000.00 


100,000.00 


316, 779.00 


100,000.00 


2,636,293.00 


897,189.00 


0.00 


2,451 ,362.00 


641 ,753.00 


0.00 


2,601 .00 


0.00 


0.00 


458,750.00 


50,564.00 


0.00 


5,746.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


I 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







26 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To 
Description Budget Operating Date Codes 


Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 


Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 


Roy allies and Bonuses 


Other In-Lieu Taxes 


Less: Non-LCFF 


(50%) Adjustment 


Subtotal, LCFF Sources 


LCFF Transfers 


Unrestricted LCFF 


Transl ers - Current Year 


All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year 


Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 
Property Taxes 


Property Taxes Transfers 


LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 
Years 


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 


FEDERAL REVENUE 


Maintenance and Operations 


Special Education Entitlement 


Special Education Discretionary Grants 


Child Nutrition Programs 


Donated Food Commodities 


Flood Control Funds 


Wildlife Reserve Funds 


FEMA 


I nteragency Contracts Between LEAs 


Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 


Title I, Part A, Basic 


Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 


Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
Instruction 


Title Ill , Part A, Immigrant Student Program 


Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 


Public Charter Schools Grant Program 
(PCSGP) 


Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 


Career and Technical Education 


All Other Federal Revenue 


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 


OTHER STATE REVENUE 


Other State Apportionments 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


0000 


All Other 


3010 


3025 


4035 


4201 


4203 


4610 


3040, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 
3183, 4037, 
4038, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 
4204, 5630 


3500-3599 


All Other 


Codes 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8082 1,348.00 1,348.00 0.00 


8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 


3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 548,940.92 


8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8096 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8097 (424,019.00) (424,019.00) 0.00 


8099 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


3,188,105.00 3,188,105.00 548,940.92 


8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8287 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 


8290 


8290 


8290 


8290 


8290 


8290 


8290 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 3 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


1,348.00 


0.00 


3,612,124.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


(424,019.00) 


0.00 


3,188,105.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







27 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


ROC/P Entitlement 


Prior Years 


Special Education Master Plan 


Current Year 


Prior Years 


All Other State Apportionments - Current 
Year 


All Other State Apportionments - Prior 
Years 


Child Nutrition Programs 


Mandated Costs Reimbursements 


Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 


Tax Relief Subventions 


Restricted Levies - Other 


Homeowners' Exemptions 


Other Subv entions/1 n-Lieu Taxes 


Pass-Through Revenues from State 
Sources 


After School Education and Safety (ASES) 


Charter School Facility Grant 


Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 


Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 


California Clean Energy Jobs Act 


Specialized Secondary 


American Indian Early Childhood Education 


All Other State Revenue 


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


Other Local Revenue 


County and District Taxes 


Other Restricted Levies 


Secured Roll 


Unsecured Roll 


Prior Years' Taxes 


Supplemental Taxes 


Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 


Parcel Taxes 


Other 


Community Redevelopment Funds Not 
Subject to LCFF Deduction 


Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Non-LCFF Taxes 


Sales 


Sale of Equipment/Supplies 


Sale of Publications 


Food Service Sales 


California Dept of Education 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


6360 8319 


6500 8311 


6500 8319 


All Other 8311 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


All Other 8319 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8550 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 


8560 
4,000.00 4,000.00 931 .85 


8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8587 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


6010 8590 


6030 8590 


6387 8590 


6650, 6680, 
6685, 6690, 8590 


6695 


6230 8590 


7370 8590 


7210 8590 


All Other 8590 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 


25,000.00 25,000.00 931 .85 


8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8625 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8629 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 4 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


16,000.00 


4,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


5,000.00 


25,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







28 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


All Other Sales 


Leases and Rentals 


Interest 


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 


Fees and Contracts 


Adult Education Fees 


Non-Resident Students 


Transportation Fees From Individuals 


I nteragency Services 


Mitigation/Developer Fees 


All Other Fees and Contracts 


Other Local Revenue 


Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 
Adjustment 


Pass-Through Revenues From Local 
Sources 


All Other Local Revenue 


Tuition 


All Other Transl ers In 


Transfers Of Apportionments 


Special Education SELPA Transfers 


From Districts or Charter Schools 


From County Offices 


From JPAs 


ROC/P Transfers 


From Districts or Charter Schools 


From County Offices 


From JPAs 


Other Transl ers of Apportionments 


From Districts or Charter Schools 


From County Offices 


From JPAs 


All Other Transfers In from All Others 


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


TOTAL, REVENUES 


CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


Certificated Teachers' Salaries 


Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 


Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 


Other Certificated Salaries 


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


Classified Instructional Salaries 


Classified Support Salaries 


Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


6500 


6500 


6500 


6360 


6360 


6360 


All Other 


All Other 


All Other 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8660 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 


8662 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8691 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8697 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8699 118,000.00 118,000.00 51,864.08 


8710 19,234.00 19,234.00 0.00 


8781-8783 170,268.00 170,268.00 0.00 


8791 


8792 


8793 


8791 


8792 


8793 


8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 


357,502.00 357,502.00 51,864.08 


3,570,607.00 3,570,607.00 601 ,736.85 


1100 114,046.00 114,046.00 24,080.72 


1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 


1300 
415,087.00 415,087.00 155,334.54 


1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 


529,133.00 529,133.00 179,415.26 


2100 0.00 0.00 540.55 


2200 368,210.00 368,210.00 94,103.21 


2300 
611 ,618.00 611 ,618.00 207,326.64 


Page 5 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


50,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


118,000.00 


23,136.00 


170,268.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


361,404.00 


3,574,509.00 


78,313.00 


0.00 


374,398.00 


0.00 


452,711 .00 


0.00 


379,477.00 


611,618.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


3,902.00 20.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


3,902.00 1.1% 


3,902.00 0.1% 


35,733.00 31 .3% 


0.00 0.0% 


40,689.00 9.8% 


0.00 0.0% 


76,422.00 14.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


(11 ,267.00) -3.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







29 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 


Other Classified Salaries 


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


STRS 


PERS 


OASDI/Medicare/ Alternative 


Health and Welfare Benefits 


Unemployment Insurance 


Workers' Compensation 


OPEB, Allocated 


OPEB, Active Employees 


Other Employee Benefits 


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 


Books and Other Reference Materials 


Materials and Supplies 


Noncapitalized Equipment 


Food 


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 


Subagreements for Services 


Travel and Conferences 


Dues and Memberships 


Insurance 


Operations and Housekeeping Services 


Rentals , Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 


Transfers of Direct Costs 


Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 


Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 


Communications 


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 


CAPITAL OUTLAY 


Land 


Land Improvements 


Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 


Books and Media for New School Libraries or 
Major Expansion of School Libraries 


Equipment 


Equipment Replacement 


Lease Assets 


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


2400 832,034.00 832,034.00 269,936.08 


2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 


1,811 ,862.00 1,811,862.00 571,906.48 


3101 -3102 0.00 0.00 26,395.88 


3201 -3202 478,986.00 478,986.00 148,480.97 


3301-3302 147,592.00 147,592.00 44,416.68 


3401 -3402 361 ,057.00 361 ,057.00 107,071 .71 


3501-3502 10,328.00 10,328.00 3,249.52 


3601-3602 63,758.00 63,758.00 20,740.94 


3701 -3702 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,180.89 


3751 -3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 


3901 -3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 


1,071 ,721 .00 1,071 ,721 .00 356,536.59 


4100 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 


4300 146,613.00 146,613.00 51 ,100.03 


4400 42,538.00 42,538.00 3,386.59 


4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 


189,151.00 189,151 .00 54,486.62 


5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5200 68,538.00 68,538.00 22,303.28 


5300 44,674.00 44,674.00 37,823.20 


5400-5450 150,000.00 150,000.00 161 ,753.34 


5500 129,603.00 129,603.00 35,370.42 


5600 
101,740.00 101,740.00 48,798.49 


5710 (146,001 .00) (146,001 .00) (144,494.90) 


5750 (308,823.00) (308,823.00) (93,378.24) 


5800 
521 ,382.00 521,382.00 359,801 .29 


5900 108,228.00 108,228.00 17,535.10 


669,341 .00 669,341 .00 445,511 .98 


6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6200 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 0.00 


6300 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


6400 130,486.00 130,486.00 58,493.36 


6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 


1,430,486.00 1,430,486.00 58,493.36 


Page 6 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


824,041 .00 


0.00 


1,815,136.00 


36,520.00 


482,686.00 


147,577.00 


354,056.00 


9,934.00 


62,074.00 


10,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,102,847.00 


0.00 


0.00 


146,613.00 


40,038.00 


0.00 


186,651 .00 


0.00 


65,588.00 


50,124.00 


150,000.00 


129,603.00 


101,740.00 


(145,836.00) 


(322,277.00) 


564,710.00 


108,228.00 


701,880.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,300,000.00 


0.00 


130,486.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,430,486.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


7,993.00 1.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(3,274.00) -0.2% 


(36,520.00) New 


(3,700.00) -0.8% 


15.00 0.0% 


7,001 .00 1.9% 


394.00 3.8% 


1,684.00 2.6% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(31,126.00) -2.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


2,500.00 5.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


2,500.00 1.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


2,950.00 4.3% 


(5,450.00) -12.2% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(165.00) 0.1% 


13,454.00 -4.4% 


(43,328.00) -8.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


(32,539.00) -4.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







30 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 


Tuition 


Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 


Attendance Agreements 


State Special Schools 


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 
Payments 


Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 


Payments to County Offices 


Payments to JPAs 


Transl ers of Pass-Through Revenues 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


Special Education SELPA Transfers of 
Apportionments 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


ROC/P Transl ers of Apportionments 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


Other Transl ers of Apportionments 


All Other Transfers 


All Other Transl ers Out to All Others 


Debt Service 


Debt Service - Interest 


Other Debt Service - Principal 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 
of Indirect Costs) 


OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 


Transfers of Indirect Costs 


Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


From: Special Reserve Fund 


Other Authorized lnlerfund Transfers In 


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


To: Child Development Fund 


To: Special Reserve Fund 


To: State School Building Fund/ County 
School Facilities Fund 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


6500 


6500 


6500 


6360 


6360 


6360 


All Other 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7221 


7222 


7223 


7221 


7222 


7223 


7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7281 -7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


7310 (706,988.00) (706,988.00) (139,806.60) 


7350 (621,793.00) (621,793.00) (115,456.68) 


(1 ,328,781.00) (1,328,781 .00) (255,263.28) 


4,372,913.00 4,372,913.00 1,411,087.01 


8912 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 


8919 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 


606,000.00 606,000.00 0.00 


7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7613 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 7 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


(727,221 .00) 


(740,122.00) 


(1 ,467,343.00) 


4,222,368.00 


600,000.00 


6,000.00 


606,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


20,233.00 -2.9% 


118,329.00 -19.0% 


138,562.00 -10.4% 


150,545.00 3.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







31 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


To: Cafeteria Fund 


Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


OTHER SOURCES/USES 


SOURCES 


State Apportionments 


Emergency Apportionments 


Proceeds 


Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 
Assets 


Other Sources 


County School Bldg Aid 


Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 


Long-Term Debt Proceeds 


Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation 


Proceeds from Leases 


Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 


All Other Financing Sources 


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 


USES 


Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 


All Other Financing Uses 


(d) TOTAL, USES 


CONTRIBUTIONS 


Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 


Contributions from Restricted Revenues 


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8953 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8971 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


7651 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


8980 (205,968.00) (205,968.00) 0.00 


8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 


(205,968.00) (205,968.00) 0.00 


400,032.00 400,032.00 0.00 


Page 8 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


(230,813.00) 


0.00 


(230,813.00) 


375,187.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(24,845.00) 12.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


(24,845.00) 12.1% 


(24,845.00) -6.2% 


Printed: 12/5/20221 :48 PM 







32 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


A. REVENUES 


1) LCFF Sources 


2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 


B. EXPENDITURES 


1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 


6) Capital Outlay 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 


8) Other Outgo - Transl ers of Indirect 
Costs 


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· 
B9) 


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


1) lnterfund Transfers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) Other Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 


1) Beginning Fund Balance 


a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 


b) Audit Adjustments 


c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + 
F1d) 


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 


Components of Ending Fund Balance 


a) Nonspendable 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 


Prepaid Items 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8010-8099 424,019.00 424,019.00 0.00 


8100-8299 1,562,278.00 1,562,278.00 37,920.09 


8300-8599 5,315,143.00 5,315,143.00 896,303.61 


8600-8799 4,760,564.00 4,760,564.00 1,669,486.60 


12,062,004.00 12,062,004.00 2,603,710.30 


1000-1999 4,338,002.00 4,338,002.00 1,239,389.53 


2000-2999 2,739,725.00 2,739,725.00 822,122.25 


3000-3999 3,239,859.00 3,239,859.00 771 ,757.20 


4000-4999 402,366.00 402,366.00 137,602.97 


5000-5999 
811,332.00 811,332.00 280,851 .81 


6000-6999 0.00 0.00 16,291 .28 


7100-7299 
7400-7499 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 


7300-7399 
706,988.00 706,988.00 139,806.60 


12,267,972.00 12,267,972.00 3,407,821 .64 


(205,968.00) (205,968.00) (804,111 .34) 


8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7600-7629 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 


8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8980-8999 205,968.00 205,968.00 0.00 


205,968.00 205,968.00 (60,000.00) 


0.00 0.00 (864,111 .34) 


9791 50,168.00 50,168.00 


9793 0.00 0.00 


50,168.00 50,168.00 


9795 0.00 0.00 


50,168.00 50,168.00 


50,168.00 50,168.00 


9711 0.00 0.00 


9712 0.00 0.00 


9713 0.00 0.00 


Page 9 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


424,019.00 


1,624,706.00 


5,170,725.00 


5,311 ,269.00 


12,530,719.00 


4,484,723.00 


3,035,971 .00 


3,411 ,504.00 


594,819.00 


1,226,684.00 


150,784.00 


29,700.00 


727,221.00 


13,661,406.00 


(1 ,130,687.00) 


0.00 


60,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


230,813.00 


170,813.00 


(959,874.00) 


959,874.00 


0.00 


959,874.00 


0.00 


959,874.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716C NX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


62,428.00 4.0% 


(144,418.00) -2.7% 


550,705.00 11 .6% 


(146,721 .00) -3.4% 


(296,246.00) -10.8% 


(171 ,645.00) -5.3% 


(192,453.00) -47.8% 


(415,352.00) -51 .2% 


(150,784.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


(20,233.00) -2.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


(60,000.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


24,845.00 12.1% 


909,706.00 1,813.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







33 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


All Others 


b) Restricted 


c) Committed 


Stabilization Arrangements 


Other Commitments 


d) Assigned 


Other Assignments 


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 


LCFF SOURCES 


Principal Apportionment 


State Aid • Current Year 


Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 


State Aid - Prior Years 


Tax Relief Subventions 


Homeo-ers' Exemptions 


Timber Yield Tax 


Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 


County & District Taxes 


Secured Roll Taxes 


Unsecured Roll Taxes 


Prior Years' Taxes 


Supplemental Taxes 


Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 
(ERAF) 


Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 


Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Taxes 


Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 


Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 


Roy allies and Bonuses 


Other In-Lieu Taxes 


Less: Non-LCFF 


(50%) Adjustment 


Subtotal, LCFF Sources 


LCFF Transfers 


Unrestricted LCFF 


Transfers - Current Year 


Resource 
Codes 


0000 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


9719 0.00 0.00 


9740 50,168.00 50,168.00 


9750 0.00 0.00 


9760 0.00 0.00 


9780 0.00 0.00 


9789 0.00 0.00 


9790 0.00 0.00 


8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8012 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8045 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8047 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8048 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


8091 


All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 
Property Taxes 


Property Taxes Transl ers 


LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 
Years 


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


8096 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8097 424,019.00 424,019.00 0.00 


8099 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


424,019.00 424,019.00 0.00 


Page 10 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


424,019.00 


0.00 


424,019.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716C NX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







34 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 


Resource 
Description Codes 


FEDERAL REVENUE 


Maintenance and Operations 


Special Education Entitlement 


Special Education Discretionary Grants 


Child Nutrition Programs 


Donated Food Commodities 


Flood Control Funds 


Wildlife Reserve Funds 


FEMA 


I nteragency Contracts Between LEAs 


Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 
Sources 


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 


Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 


Title II , Part A, Supporting Effective 
4035 


Instruction 


Title Ill , Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 


Title Ill , Part A, English Leamer Program 4203 


Public Charter Schools Grant Program 
4610 


(PCSGP) 


3040, 3060, 
3061 , 3110, 
3150, 3155, 
3180, 3182, 


Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3183, 4037, 
4038, 4123, 
4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 
4204, 5630 


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 


All Other Federal Revenue All Other 


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 


OTHER STATE REVENUE 


Other State Apportionments 


ROC/P Entitlement 


Prior Years 6360 


Special Education Master Plan 


Current Year 6500 


Prior Years 6500 


All Other State Apportionments - Current 
All Other 


Year 


All Other State Apportionments - Prior 
All Other 


Years 


Child Nutrition Programs 


Mandated Costs Reimbursements 


Lottery • Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 


Tax Relief Subventions 


Restricted Levies - Other 


Homeowners' Exemptions 


Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8181 880,826.00 880,826.00 0.00 


8182 374,861 .00 374,861 .00 0.00 


8220 160,000.00 160,000.00 11,344.39 


8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8287 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 
610.00 610.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 


50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 


8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8290 95,981 .00 95,981 .00 26,575.70 


1,562,278.00 1,562,278.00 37,920.09 


8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8311 3,595,235.00 3,595,235.00 725,872.08 


8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8311 
82,752.00 82,752.00 0.00 


8319 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8520 22,000.00 22,000.00 984.53 


8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8560 
1,200.00 1,200.00 1,012.98 


8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 11 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


880,826.00 


374,861 .00 


163,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


610.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


50,138.00 


0.00 


155,271 .00 


1,624,706.00 


0.00 


3,595,235.00 


0.00 


82,752.00 


0.00 


68,323.00 


0.00 


1,200.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716C NX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


3,000.00 1.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


138.00 0.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


59,290.00 61 .8% 


62,428.00 4.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


46,323.00 210.6% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







35 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Resource 
Description Codes 


Pass-Through Revenues from State 
Sources 


After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 


Charter School Facility Grant 6030 


Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
6387 


Program 


6650, 6680, 
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6685, 6690, 


6695 


California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 


Specialized Secondary 7370 


American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 


All Other State Revenue All Other 


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


Other Local Revenue 


County and District Taxes 


Other Restricted Levies 


Secured Roll 


Unsecured Roll 


Prior Years' Taxes 


Supplemental Taxes 


Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 


Parcel Taxes 


Other 


Community Redevelopment Funds Not 
Subject to LCFF Deduction 


Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 
Non-LCFF Taxes 


Sales 


Sale of Equipment/Supplies 


Sale of Publications 


Food Service Sales 


All Other Sales 


Leases and Rentals 


Interest 


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 


Fees and Contracts 


Adult Education Fees 


Non-Resident Students 


Transportation Fees From lndiv iduals 


I nteragency Services 


Mitigation/Developer Fees 


All Other Fees and Contracts 


Other Local Revenue 


Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 
Adjustment 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


Board 


Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8587 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 
95,000.00 95,000.00 2,596.01 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8590 1,518,956.00 1,518,956.00 165,838.01 


5,315,143.00 5,315,143.00 896,303.61 


8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8625 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8629 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8634 40,000.00 40,000.00 34,664.07 


8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8662 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8677 368,100.00 368,100.00 134,493.00 


8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8691 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 12 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


95,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,328,215.00 


5,170,725.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


40,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


502,593.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716C NX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(190,741 .00) -12.6% 


(144,418.00) -2.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


134,493.00 36.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







36 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 


Resource 
Description Codes 


Pass-Through Revenues From Local 
Sources 


All Other Local Revenue 


Tuition 


All Other Transl ers In 


Transfers Of Apportionments 


Special Education SELPA Transfers 


From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 


From County Offices 6500 


From JPAs 6500 


ROC/P Transfers 


From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 


From County Offices 6360 


From JPAs 6360 


Other Transl ers of Apportionments 


From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 


From County Offices All Other 


From JPAs All Other 


All Other Transfers In from All Others 


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


TOTAL, REVENUES 


CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


Certificated Teachers' Salaries 


Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 


Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 


Other Certificated Salaries 


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


Classified Instructional Salaries 


Classified Support Salaries 


Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 


Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 


Other Classified Salaries 


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


STRS 


PERS 


OASDI/Medicare/ Alternative 


Health and Welfare Benefits 


Unemployment Insurance 


Workers' Compensation 


OPEB, Allocated 


OPEB, Active Employees 


Other Employee Benefits 


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


Board 


Object 
Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8697 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8699 181,000.00 181,000.00 3,313.53 


8710 4,171,464.00 4,171,464.00 1,497,016.00 


8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 


4,760,564.00 4,760,564.00 1,669,486.60 


12,062,004.00 12,062,004.00 2,603,710.30 


1100 2,484,988.00 2,484,988.00 643,474.89 


1200 1,483,148.00 1,483,148.00 450,638.46 


1300 
251 ,517.00 251 ,517.00 99,628.52 


1900 118,349.00 118,349.00 45,647.66 


4,338,002.00 4,338,002.00 1,239,389.53 


2100 1,605,795.00 1,605,795.00 420,804.74 


2200 448,037.00 448,037.00 143,222.49 


2300 
188,081.00 188,081.00 91 ,298.85 


2400 237,492.00 237,492.00 83,472.79 


2900 260,320.00 260,320.00 83,323.38 


2,739,725.00 2,739,725.00 822,122.25 


3101 -3102 1,235,018.00 1,235,018.00 206,613.50 


3201-3202 695,244.00 695,244.00 213,557.49 


3301-3302 272,703.00 272,703.00 80,678.77 


3401 -3402 810,919.00 810,919.00 204,876.28 


3501 -3502 33,436.00 33,436.00 9,679.72 


3601 -3602 192,539.00 192,539.00 56,351.44 


3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 


3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 


3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 


3,239,859.00 3,239,859.00 771 ,757.20 


Page 13 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


176,000.00 


4,592,676.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


5,311 ,269.00 


12,530,719.00 


2,373,940.00 


1,627,520.00 


317,638.00 


165,625.00 


4,484,723.00 


1,669,524.00 


457,690.00 


300,231.00 


265,117.00 


343,409.00 


3,035,971 .00 


1,243,121 .00 


764,858.00 


294,230.00 


868,695.00 


35,563.00 


205,037.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,411,504.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716C NX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


(5,000.00) -2.8% 


421,212.00 10.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


550,705.00 11 .6% 


468,715.00 3.9% 


111,048.00 4.5% 


(144,372.00) -9.7% 


(66,121 .00) -26.3% 


(47,276.00) -39.9% 


(146,721 .00) -3.4% 


(63,729.00) -4.0% 


(9,653.00) -2.2% 


(112,150.00) -59.6% 


(27,625.00) -11 .6% 


(83,089.00) -31 .9% 


(296,246.00) -10.8% 


(8,103.00) -0.7% 


(69,614.00) -10.0% 


(21 ,527.00) -7.9% 


(57,776.00) -7.1% 


(2,127.00) -6.4% 


(12,498.00) -6.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(171,645.00) -5.3% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







37 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 


Books and Other Reference Materials 


Materials and Supplies 


Noncapitalized Equipment 


Food 


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 


Subagreements for Services 


Travel and Conferences 


Dues and Memberships 


Insurance 


Operations and Housekeeping Services 


Rentals , Leases, Repairs , and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 


Transfers of Direct Costs 


Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 


Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 


Communications 


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 


CAPITAL OUTLAY 


Land 


Land Improvements 


Buildings and Im prov emenls of Buildings 


Books and Media for New School Libraries or 
Major Expansion of School Libraries 


Equipment 


Equipment Replacement 


Lease Assets 


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 


Tuition 


Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistricl 


Attendance Agreements 


State Special Schools 


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit 
Payments 


Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 


Payments to County Offices 


Payments to JPAs 


Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


4100 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 


4300 269,798.00 269,798.00 87,150.50 


4400 47,475.00 47,475.00 22,933.76 


4700 85,093.00 85,093.00 27,518.71 


402,366.00 402,366.00 137,602.97 


5100 170,000.00 170,000.00 57,568.40 


5200 80,123.00 80,123.00 10,462.77 


5300 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,584.44 


5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5500 11 ,586.00 11,586.00 2,067.89 


5600 
28,222.00 28,222.00 7,876.29 


5710 146,001.00 146,001.00 144,494.90 


5750 (275,028.00) (275,028.00) (90,000.00) 


5800 
636,890.00 636,890.00 136,014.67 


5900 9,538.00 9,538.00 6,782.45 


811,332.00 811,332.00 280,851 .81 


6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6300 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


6400 0.00 0.00 16,291 .28 


6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 16,291 .28 


7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 14 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


344,440.00 


122,748.00 


127,631 .00 


594,819.00 


170,000.00 


68,180.00 


4,200.00 


0.00 


11 ,586.00 


28,660.00 


145,836.00 


(275,028.00) 


1,060,633.00 


12,617.00 


1,226,684.00 


0.00 


0.00 


134,493.00 


0.00 


16,291 .00 


0.00 


0.00 


150,784.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716C NX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(74,642.00) -27.7% 


(75,273.00) -158.6% 


(42,538.00) -50.0% 


(192,453.00) -47.8% 


0.00 0.0% 


11 ,943.00 14.9% 


(200.00) -5.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(438.00) -1 .6% 


165.00 0.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


(423,743.00) -66.5% 


(3,079.00) -32.3% 


(415,352.00) -51 .2% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(134,493.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


(16,291 .00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(150,784.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







38 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Special Education SELPA Transfers of 
Apportionments 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


Resource 
Codes 


6500 


6500 


6500 


6360 


6360 


6360 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221 -7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 


All Other Transfers 


All Other Transl ers Out to All Others 


Debt Service 


Debt Service - Interest 


Other Debt Service - Principal 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 
of Indirect Costs) 


OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 


Transfers of Indirect Costs 


Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


From: Special Reserve Fund 


Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


To: Child Development Fund 


To: Special Reserve Fund 


To: State School Building Fund/ County 
School Facilities Fund 


To: Cafeteria Fund 


Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


OTHER SOURCES/USES 


SOURCES 


State Apportionments 


Emergency Apportionments 


Proceeds 


Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 
Assets 


Other Sources 


County School Bldg Aid 


Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 


Long-Term Debt Proceeds 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


7281 -7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7299 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 


7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 


29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 


7310 706,988.00 706,988.00 139,806.60 


7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 


706,988.00 706,988.00 139,806.60 


12,267,972.00 12,267,972.00 3,407,821 .64 


8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7613 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7619 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 


0.00 0.00 60,000.00 


8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8953 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


Page 15 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


29,700.00 


0.00 


0.00 


29,700.00 


727,221.00 


0.00 


727,221.00 


13,661,406.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


60,000.00 


60,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716C NX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(20,233.00) -2.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


(20,233.00) -2.9% 


(1,393,434.00) -11.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(60,000.00) New 


(60,000.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







39 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation 


Proceeds from Leases 


Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 


All Other Financing Sources 


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 


USES 


Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 


All Other Financing Uses 


(d) TOTAL, USES 


CONTRIBUTIONS 


Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 


Contributions from Restricted Revenues 


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES (a· b + c • d + e) 


California Dept of Education 


Resource 
Codes 


SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 


Board 


Object Original Approved Actuals To 


Codes Budget Operating Date 
(A) Budget (C) 


(B) 


8971 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


7651 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


8980 205,968.00 205,968.00 0.00 


8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 


205,968.00 205,968.00 0.00 


205,968.00 205,968.00 (60,000.00) 


Page 16 


Projected 
Year Totals 


(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


230,813.00 


0.00 


230,813.00 


170,813.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form 011 


D81G716C NX(2022-23) 


% Dlff 
Difference Column B & 


(Col B & D) D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


24,845.00 12.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


24,845.00 12.1% 


35,155.00 17.1% 


Printed: 12/5/20221:48 PM 







 


 


 


Multi Year Projection (MYP) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


40 of 158







41 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 
and 2 in Columns C and E; current year - Column A- is extracted from 
Form Al, Line 85) 


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 


current year - Column A- is extracted) 


A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 


1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 


2. Federal Revenues 


3. Other State Revenues 


4. Other Local Revenues 


5. Other Financing Sources 


a. Transfers In 


b. Olher Sources 


c. Contributions 


6. Total (Sum lines A 1 thru A5c) 


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 


1. Certificated Salaries 


a. Base Salaries 


b. Step & Column Adjustment 


c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 


d. Other Adjustments 


e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines 81a thru 81d) 


2. Classified Salaries 


a. Base Salaries 


b. Step & Column Adjustment 


c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 


d. Other Adjustments 


e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru 82d} 


3. Em ploy ee Benefits 


4. Books and Supplies 


5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 


6. Capital Outlay 


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 


9. Other Financing Uses 


a. Transfers Out 


b. Other Uses 


10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 


11 . Total (Sum lines 81 lhru B10) 


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 


(Line A6 minus line B11) 


D. FUND BALANCE 


1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F1e) 


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 


3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 


a. Nonspendable 


b. Restricted 


c. Committed 


1. Stabilization Arrangements 


2. Other Commitments 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: MYPI, Version 4 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 


Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 


(A) 


4,466.93 


8010-8099 3,188,105.00 


8100-8299 0.00 


8300-8599 25,000.00 


8600-8799 361 ,404.00 


8900-8929 606,000.00 


8930-8979 0.00 


8980-8999 (230,813.00) 


3,949,696.00 


1000-1999 452,711 .00 


2000-2999 1,815,136.00 


3000-3999 1,102,847.00 


4000-4999 186,651 .00 


5000-5999 701,880.00 


6000-6999 1,430,486.00 


7100-7299, 7400-
7499 0.00 


7300-7399 (1,467,343.00) 


7600-7629 0.00 


7630-7699 0.00 


4,222,368.00 


(272,672.00) 


4,398,433.00 


4,125,761 .00 


9710-9719 500.00 


9740 


9750 0.00 


9760 0.00 


Page 1 


% 2023-24 
Change Projection 


(Cols. C-A/A) (C) 
(B) 


0.00% 4,466.93 


5.38% 3,359,625.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 25,000.00 


0.00% 361,404.00 


(99.01%) 6,000.00 


0.00% 


0.00% (230,813.00) 


(10.85%) 3,521 ,216.00 


452,711 .00 


6,791 .00 


1.50% 459,502.00 


1,815,136.00 


27,227.00 


1.50% 1,842,363.00 


1.22% 1,116,258.00 


0.00% 186,651 .00 


(17.38%) 579,924.00 


(89.13%) 155,486.00 


0.00% 


.26% (1 ,471 ,123.00) 


0.00% 


0.00% 


(32.05%) 2,869,061 .00 


652,155.00 


4,125,761 .00 


4,777,916.00 


500.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form MYPI 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% 2024-25 
Change Projection 


(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 


0.00% 4,466.93 


4.02% 3,494,682.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 25,000.00 


0.00% 361,404.00 


0.00% 6,000.00 


0.00% 


(7.78%) (212,850.00) 


4.35% 3,674,236.00 


459,502.00 


6,893.00 


1.50% 466,395.00 


1,842,363.00 


27,635.00 


1.50% 1,869,998.00 


.49% 1,121,782.00 


0.00% 186,651.00 


0.00% 579,924.00 


0.00% 155,486.00 


0.00% 


.22% (1,474,315.00) 


0.00% 


0.00% 


1.28% 2,905,921.00 


768,315.00 


4,777,916.00 


5,546,231 .00 


500.00 


Printed: 12/6/2022 12:00 PM 







42 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


d. Assigned 


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


f . Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 


(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 


1. County School Service Fund 


a. Stabilization Arrangements 


b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent 


years 1 and 2; current year• Column A• is extracted) 


2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 


a. Stabilization Arrangements 


b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 


F. ASSUMPTIONS 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Multlyear Projections 
Unrestricted 


Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 


(A) 


9780 3,228,072.00 


9789 897,189.00 


9790 0.00 


4,125,761 .00 


9750 0.00 


9789 897,189.00 


9790 0.00 


9750 0.00 


9789 0.00 


9790 0.00 


897,189.00 


Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 


second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 


% 
Change 


(Cols. C-A/A) 
(BJ 


projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 


SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 2 


2023-24 
Projection 


(C) 


3,986,251 .00 


791 ,165.00 


0.00 


4,777,916.00 


0.00 


791,165.00 


0.00 


791,165.00 


% 
Change 


06 10066 0000000 
Form MYPI 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


2024-25 
Projection 


(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 


4,745,028.00 


800,703.00 


0.00 


5,546,231 .00 


0.00 


800,703.00 


0.00 


800,703.00 


Printed: 12/6/2022 12:00 PM 







43 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Multlyear Projections 
Restricted 


Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 


(A) 


County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in 


Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form Al. Line B5) 


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 


current year• Column A• is extracted) 


A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 


1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 


2. Federal Revenues 


3. Other State Revenues 


4. Other Local Revenues 


5. Other Financing Sources 


a. Transfers In 


b. Other Sources 


c. Contributions 


6. Total (Sum lines A 1 thru A5c) 


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 


1. Certificated Salaries 


a. Base Salaries 


b. Step & Column Adjustment 


c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 


d. Other Adjustments 


e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 


2. Classified Salaries 


a. Base Salaries 


b. Step & Column Adjustment 


c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 


d. Other Adjustments 


e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 


3. Em ploy ee Benet its 


4. Books and Supplies 


5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 


6. Capital Outlay 


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


8. Other Outgo• Transfers of Indirect Costs 


9. Other Financing Uses 


a. Transfers Out 


b. Other Uses 


10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 


11 . Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 


(Line A6 minus line B11) 


D. FUND BALANCE 


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 


3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 


a. Nonspendable 


b. Restricted 


c. Committed 


1. Stabilization Arrangements 


2. Other Commitments 


d. Assigned 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 
File: MYPI, Version 4 


8010-8099 


8100-8299 


8300-8599 


8600-8799 


8900-8929 


8930-8979 


8980-8999 


1000-1999 


2000-2999 


3000-3999 


4000-4999 


5000-5999 


6000-6999 


7100-7299, 7400-
7499 


7300-7399 


7600-7629 


7630-7699 


9710-9719 


9740 


9750 


9760 


9780 


Page 3 


424,019.00 


1,624,706.00 


5,170,725.00 


5,311 ,269.00 


0.00 


0.00 


230,813.00 


12,761,532.00 


4,484,723.00 


3,035,971 .00 


3,411 ,504.00 


594,819.00 


1,226,684.00 


150,784.00 


29,700.00 


727,221 .00 


60,000.00 


0.00 


13,721 ,406.00 


(959,874.00) 


959,874.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


% 2023-24 
Change Projection 


(Cols. C-A/A) (C) 
(BJ 


5.38% 446,831 .00 


0.00% 1,624,706.00 


0.00% 5,170,725.00 


3.20% 5,481,158.00 


0.00% 


0.00% 


0.00% 230,813.00 


1.51% 12,954,233.00 


4,484,723.00 


67,271 .00 


(169,931 .00) 


(2.29%) 4,382,063.00 


3,035,971 .00 


45,539.00 


(17,656.00) 


.92% 3,063,854.00 


(.72%) 3,387,023.00 


(24.74%) 447,690.00 


(27.87%) 884,788.00 


0.00% 150,784.00 


(261 .65%) (48,010.00) 


(5.66%) 686,041 .00 


(100.00%) 


0.00% 


(5.59%) 12,954,233.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form MYPI 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


% 2024-25 
Change Projection 


(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 


4.02% 464,794.00 


0.00% 1,624,706.00 


0.00% 5,170,725.00 


2.81 % 5,635,062.00 


0.00% 


0.00% 


(7.78%) 212,850.00 


1.19% 13,108,137.00 


4,382,063.00 


65,731 .00 


1.50% 4,447,794.00 


3,063,854.00 


45,958.00 


1.50% 3,109,812.00 


.95% 3,419,169.00 


0.00% 447,690.00 


0.00% 884,788.00 


0.00% 150,784.00 


0.00% (48,010.00) 


1.47% 696,110.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 


1.19% 13,108,137.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


Printed: 12/6/2022 12:00 PM 







44 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


f . Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 


(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 


1.County School Service Fund 


a. Stabilization Arrangements 


b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 


(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve 


projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2) 


2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 


a. Stabilization Arrangements 


b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 


F. ASSUMPTIONS 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Multlyear Projections 
Restricted 


Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 


(A) 


9789 


9790 0.00 


0.00 


9750 


9789 


9790 


9750 


9789 


9790 


Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 


second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 


% 
Change 


(Cols. C-A/A) 
(BJ 


projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 


SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 


B1D and B2D; Removed ending grant costs. 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 4 


2023-24 
Projection 


(C) 


0.00 


0.00 


% 
Change 


06 10066 0000000 
Form MYPI 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


2024-25 
Projection 


(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


Printed: 12/6/2022 12:00 PM 







45 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Multlyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 


Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 


(A) 


County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in 


Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted from Form Al. Line B5) 4.466.93 


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 


current year• Column A• is extracted) 


A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 


1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 


2. Federal Revenues 


3. Other State Revenues 


4. Other Local Revenues 


5. Other Financing Sources 


a. Transfers In 


b. Other Sources 


c. Contributions 


6. Total (Sum lines A 1 thru A5c) 


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 


1. Certificated Salaries 


a. Base Salaries 


b. Step & Column Adjustment 


c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 


d. Other Adjustments 


e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 


2. Classified Salaries 


a. Base Salaries 


b. Step & Column Adjustment 


c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 


d. Other Adjustments 


e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 


3. Em ploy ee Benet its 


4. Books and Supplies 


5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 


6. Capital Outlay 


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


8. Other Outgo. Transfers of Indirect Costs 


9. Other Financing Uses 


a. Transfers Out 


b. Other Uses 


10. Other Adjustments 


11 . Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 


(Line A6 minus line B11) 


D. FUND BALANCE 


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 


3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 


a. Nonspendable 


b. Restricted 


c. Committed 


1. Stabilization Arrangements 


2. Other Commitments 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 
File: MYPI, Version 4 


8010-8099 3,612,124.00 


8100-8299 1,624,706.00 


8300-8599 5,195,725.00 


8600-8799 5,672,673.00 


8900-8929 606,000.00 


8930-8979 0.00 


8980-8999 0.00 


16,711,228.00 


1000-1999 4,937,434.00 


2000-2999 4,851,107.00 


3000-3999 4,514,351 .00 


4000-4999 781,470.00 


5000-5999 1,928,564.00 


6000-6999 1,581,270.00 


7100-7299, 7 400-
29,700.00 


7499 


7300-7399 (740,122.00) 


7600-7629 60,000.00 


7630-7699 0.00 


17,943,774.00 


(1 ,232,546.00) 


5,358,307.00 


4,125,761 .00 


9710-9719 500.00 


9740 0.00 


9750 0.00 


9760 0.00 


Page 5 


% 2023-24 
Change Projection 


(Cols. C-A/A) (C) 
(BJ 


0.00% 4,466.93 


5.38% 3,806,456.00 


0.00% 1,624,706.00 


0.00% 5,195,725.00 


2.99% 5,842,562.00 


(99.01%) 6,000.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 0.00 


(1.41%) 16,475,449.00 


4,937,434.00 


74,062.00 


0.00 


(169,931.00) 


(1 .94%) 4,841,565.00 


4,851 ,107.00 


72,766.00 


0.00 


(17,656.00) 


1.14% 4,906,217.00 


(.25%) 4,503,281 .00 


(18.83%) 634,341 .00 


(24.05%) 1,464,712.00 


(80.63%) 306,270.00 


(261 .65%) 
(48,010.00) 


6.07% (785,082.00) 


(100.00%) 0.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00 


(11 .82%) 15,823,294.00 


652,155.00 


4,125,761 .00 


4,777,916.00 


500.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


% 


06 10066 0000000 
Form MYPI 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


2024-25 
Change Projection 


(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 


0.00% 4,466.93 


4.02% 3,959,476.00 


0.00% 1,624,706.00 


0.00% 5,195,725.00 


2.63% 5,996,466.00 


0.00% 6,000.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 0.00 


1.86% 16,782,373.00 


4,841,565.00 


72,624.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1.50% 4,914,189.00 


4,906,217.00 


73,593.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1.50% 4,979,810.00 


.84% 4,540,951 .00 


0.00% 634,341.00 


0.00% 1,464,712.00 


0.00% 306,270.00 


0.00% 
(48,010.00) 


(.88%) (778,205.00) 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00% 0.00 


0.00 


1.21% 16,014,058.00 


768,315.00 


4,777,916.00 


5,546,231.00 


500.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


Printed: 12/6/2022 12:00 PM 







46 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


d. Assigned 


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


f . Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 


(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) 


1. County School Service Fund 


a. Stabilization Arrangements 


b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances 


(Negative resources 2000-9999) 


2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 


a. Stabilization Arrangements 


b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 


3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 


4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 


F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 


1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions 


For counties that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a 


special education local plan area (SELPA): 


a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation 


the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 


b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 


education pass-through funds: 


1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 


2. Special education pass-through funds 


(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546 


objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for 


subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 


2. County Office's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 


Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d 


(Line B11 , plus line F1b2 if line F1a is No) 


3. Calculating the Reserves 


a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 


2022-23 First Interim 
County School Service Fund 


Multlyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 


Projected Year 
Object Totals 
Codes (Form 011) 


(A) 


9780 3,228,072.00 


9789 897,189.00 


9790 0.00 


4,125,761 .00 


9750 0.00 


9789 897,189.00 


9790 0.00 


979Z 


9750 0.00 


9789 0.00 


9790 0.00 


897,189.00 


5.00% 


Yes 


0.00 


17,943,774.00 


17,943,774.00 


b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 


c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 


d. Reserve Standard Percentage Lev el 


(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 for calculation details) 


e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 


f . Reserve Standard - By Amount 


(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 for calculation details) 


g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 


h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 
File: MYPI, Version 4 


17,943,774.00 


3% 


538,313.22 


664,000.00 


664,000.00 


YES 


Page 6 


% 2023-24 
Change Projection 


(Cols. C-A/A) (C) 
(BJ 


3,986,251 .00 


791 ,165.00 


0.00 


4,777,916.00 


0.00 


791,165.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


791,165.00 


5.00% 


15,823,294.00 


15,823,294.00 


0.00 


15,823,294.00 


4% 


632,931 .76 


332,000.00 


632,931 .76 


YES 


% 
Change 


06 10066 0000000 
Form MYPI 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


2024-25 
Projection 


(Cols. E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 


4,745,028.00 


800,703.00 


0.00 


5,546,231 .00 


0.00 


800,703.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


800,703.00 


5.00% 


16,014,058.00 


16,014,058.00 


0.00 


16,014,058.00 


4% 


640,562.32 


332,000.00 


640,562.32 


YES 


Printed: 12/6/2022 12:00 PM 







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2023-24 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2024-25
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2022-23 2023-24 Difference See supporting spreadsheets 2024-25 Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 3,612,124$              -                          194,332                  3,806,456$              194,332                  5.38% -                          153,020                  3,959,476               153,020               4.02%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,624,706$              -                          -                          1,624,706$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          1,624,706               -                      0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 5,195,725$              -                          -                          5,195,725$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          5,195,725               -                      0.0%
    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 5,672,673$              -                          169,889                  5,842,562$              169,889                  3.0% -                          153,904                  5,996,466               153,904               2.6%


       TOTAL REVENUES 16,105,228$            -$                        364,221$                16,469,449$            364,221                  -$                        306,924$                16,776,373$            306,924               


B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,937,434$              74,062                    (169,931)                 4,841,565$              (95,869)                   -1.9% 72,623 4,914,188               72,623                1.5%
    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 4,851,107$              72,767                    (17,656)                   4,906,218$              55,111                    1.1% 73,593 -                          4,979,811               73,593                1.5%
    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 4,514,351$              59,375                    (70,445)                   4,503,281$              (11,070)                   -0.2% 37,670 -                          4,540,951               37,670                0.8%
            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          0.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      0.0%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 781,470$                -                          (147,129)                 634,341$                (147,129)                 -18.8% -                          -                          634,341                  -                      0.0%
    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 1,928,564$              -                          (463,852)                 1,464,712$              (463,852)                 -24.1% -                          -                          1,464,712               -                      0.0%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,581,270$              -                          (1,275,000)              306,270$                (1,275,000)              -80.6% -                          -                          306,270                  -                      0.0%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          0.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      0.0%


7400-7499 29,700$                  -                          (77,710)                   (48,010)$                 (77,710)                   -                          -                          (48,010)                   -                      
    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (740,122)$               7,334                      (52,294)                   (785,082)$               (44,960)                   6.1% 6,876                      -                          (778,205)                 6,876                  -0.9%


 
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,883,774$            213,537$                (2,274,017)$            15,823,294$            (2,060,480)              190,763$                -$                        16,014,057$            190,763               


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9) (1,778,546)$            (213,537)$               2,638,238               646,155$                (190,763)$               306,924                  762,315$                -$                    
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 606,000$                -                          (600,000)                 6,000$                    (600,000)                 -99.0% -                          -                          6,000                      -                      0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 60,000$                  -                          (60,000)                   -$                        (60,000)                   -100.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      


       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 546,000$                -$                        (540,000)$               6,000$                    (540,000)                 -$                        -$                        6,000$                    -                      


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (1,232,546)$             (213,537)$               2,098,238$             652,155$               (540,000)$              (190,763)$              306,924$               768,315$               -$                   


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)  
    1. Beginning Balance 5,358,307$              4,125,761 4,777,916$              
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                        -$                        -$                        
       Ending Balance 4,125,761$                4,777,916$               5,546,231$              


2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Econ Uncertanties 17,943,774$            897,189                15,823,294            791,165                16,014,057                                               800,703                


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Combined


2022-23 1ST INTERIM Budget


47 of 158







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2023-24 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2024-25
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2022-23 2023-24 Difference 2024-25 Difference Explanation of Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 424,019$                 -                           22,812                     446,831                   22,812                     5.38% SSC Dashboard COLA 5.38% -                           17,963                     464,794                   17,963               4.02% SSC Dashboard COLA 4.02%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,624,706$              -                           -                           1,624,706                -                           0.0% -                           -                           1,624,706                -                     0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 5,170,725$              -                           -                           5,170,725                -                           0.0% -                           -                           5,170,725                -                     0.0%


    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 5,311,269$              -                           169,889                   5,481,158                169,889                   3.2%  Billback SELPA to Districts -                           153,904                   5,635,062                153,904           2.8%  Billback SELPA to Districts 
-                           -                           -                           -                     


       TOTAL REVENUES 12,530,719$            -$                         192,701$                 12,723,420              -$                         171,867$                 12,895,287              171,867             


B.  Expenditures


    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,484,723                67,271                     (169,931)                  4,382,063                (102,660)                  -2.3%  Step & Column; removed ending grant costs 65,731                     4,447,794                65,731             1.5% Step & Column


    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999                  3,035,971                       45,540                     (17,656)                  3,063,855                      27,884 0.9%  Step & Column; removed ending grant costs 45,958                                      3,109,812                45,958 1.5% Step & Column


    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 3,411,504                45,964                     (70,445)                    3,387,023                (24,481)                    -0.7%
 PERS decrease;
step & column; removed ending grant costs 32,146                     3,419,169                32,146               0.9%


 PERS decrease;
step & column 


            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 594,819                   (147,129)                  447,690                   (147,129)                  -24.7% removed ending grant costs 447,690                   -                     0.0%


    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 1,226,684                (341,896)                  884,788                   (341,896)                  -27.9%  removed ending grant costs 884,788                   -                   0.0%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 150,784                   -                           150,784                   -                           0.0% 150,784                   -                     0.0%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%


7400-7499 29,700                     (77,710)                    (48,010)                    (77,710)                    -261.6% removed ending grant costs (48,010)                    -                     0.0%


    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 727,221                   11,114                     (52,294)                    686,041                   (41,180)                    -5.7% 10,068                     -                           696,110                   10,068               1.5%  ELO 
 -                     


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,661,406$            169,889$                 (877,061)$                12,954,234$            153,904$                 -$                         13,108,137$            153,904             


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9) (1,130,687)$             (169,889)$                (230,813)$                (153,904)$                (212,850)$                
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 -$                         -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 60,000                     (60,000)                    -                           (60,000)                    -100.0% Removed UPK one-time transfer to FD 12 -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 230,813                   -                           230,813                   -                           0.0% (17,963)                    212,850                   (17,963)              


-                           
       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 170,813$                 -$                         (60,000)$                  230,813$                 60,000                     -$                         (17,963)$                  212,850$                 (17,963)              


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (959,874)$                 (169,889)$                (60,000)$                  (0)$                           (153,904)$                (17,963)$                  (0)$                           


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 959,874$                 -$                             -$                             
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                         
       Ending Balance -$                              -$                             -$                             


salary cert salary class salary cert salary class
Other State 0.00% Other State 0.00%
Federal 0.00% Federal 0.00%
Salary Increases 0.00% -                           -                           Salary Increases 0.00% -                           -                           
Step & Col. 1.50% 67,271                     45,540                     Step & Col. 1.50% 65,731                     45,958                     
Indirect 7.00% Indirect 7.00%


19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10%
25.37% PERS -0.17% 25.20% PERS -0.60% 24.60%


in Restricted Ending Balance
STRS -                           STRS -                           
PERS (5,209)                      PERS (18,659)                    


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Restricted


2022-23 1ST INTERIM Budget


48 of 158


I I 







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2023-24 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2024-25
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2022-23 2023-24 Difference 2024-25 Difference Explanation of Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 3,188,105$              -                           171,520                   3,359,625                171,520                   0.00% SSC Dashboard COLA 5.38% -                           135,057                   3,494,682                135,057             0.00% SSC Dashboard COLA 4.02%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -$                         -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 25,000$                   -                           -                           25,000                     -                           0.0% -                           -                           25,000                     -                     0.0%
    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 361,404$                 -                           -                           361,404                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           361,404                   -                     0.0%


-                           -                           -                           -                     
       TOTAL REVENUES 3,574,509$              -$                         171,520$                 3,746,029                -$                         135,057$                 3,881,086                135,057             


B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 452,711                   6,791                       -                           459,502                   6,791                       1.5% Step & Column 6,893 -                           466,394                   6,893                 1.5%  Step & Column 


    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,815,136                27,227                     -                           1,842,363                27,227                     1.5%  Step & Column 27,635 -                           1,869,998              27,635             1.5% Step & Column;


    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,102,847                13,411                     -                           1,116,258                13,411                     1.2%
 PERS decrease;
step & column 5,524 -                           1,121,782              5,524               0.5%


 PERS decrease;
step & column 


            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%


    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 186,651                   -                           -                           186,651                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           186,651                   -                     0.0%


    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 701,880                   -                           (121,956)                  579,924                   (121,956)                  -17.4%  Removed 5th Street Office lease -                           -                           579,924                 -                   0.0%


    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,430,486                -                           (1,275,000)               155,486                   (1,275,000)               -89.1%
 Removed one-time 5th Street Office 
purchase -                           -                           155,486                   -                     0.0%


    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
7400-7499 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           


    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (1,467,343)               (3,780)                      -                           (1,471,123)               (3,780)                      0.3% Step & Column (3,192)                      -                           (1,474,315)               (3,192)                0.2% Step & Column
 -                     


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,222,368$              43,648$                   (1,396,956)$             2,869,060$              36,860$                   -$                         2,905,920$              


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
Difference (647,859)$                (43,648)$                  876,969                   (36,860)$                  975,166                   
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses


    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 606,000$                 -                           (600,000)                  6,000                       (600,000)                  -99.0%
removed one-time Fund 17 transfer in for 


5th Street Office purchase -                           -                           6,000                       -                     0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 (230,813)                  -                           -                           (230,813)                  -                           0.0% -                           17,963                     (212,850)                  17,963               0.0% -                                                                      


.
       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 375,187$                 -$                         (600,000)$                (224,813)$                (600,000)                  -$                         17,963$                   (206,850)$                17,963               


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (272,672)$                 (43,648)$                  (600,000)$                652,156$                 (36,860)$                  17,963$                   768,316$                 


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 4,398,433$              4,125,761 4,777,917$              
    2. Adjustments/Restatements
       Ending Balance 4,125,761  4,777,917$              5,546,233$              


 salary cert salary class salary cert salary class
Other State 0.00% -                           -                           Other State 0.00% -                           -                           
Federal 0.00% Federal 0.00%
Salary increase 0.00% -                           -                           Salary Increase 0.00% -                           -                           
Step & Col. 1.50% 6,791                       27,227                     Step & Col. 1.50% 6,893                       27,635                     
Indirect 7.97% Indirect 7.97%


19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10%
25.37% PERS -0.17% 25.20% PERS -0.60% 24.60%


PY PY
STRS -                           STRS -                           
PERS (3,132)                      PERS (11,220)                    


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Unrestricted


2022-23 1ST INTERIM Budget


49 of 158


~ ---==== -


~ -======== - - -


I I I I 
I I 







 


ADULT EDUCATION FUND 11 
 


The Adult Education Fund is used to account 
separately for revenues for the adult education 
programs. 
 
The principal revenues in this fund are the following: 
 
 Workforce Investment Opportunity Act (WIOA) 
         Adult Education Block Grant 


Adult Education in Correctional Facilities 
 
Expenditures in this fund must be for adult 
education purposes only; money received for 
programs other than adult education shall not be 
expended for adult education (Education Code 
sections 52616 (b) and 52501). 
 
Expenditures in this fund may be made only for 
direct instructional costs and direct support costs 
and indirect costs as specified in Education Code 
Section 52616.4. 
 
Colusa County Office of Education has committed 
to the continued education of adult learners with 
this funding. 


50 of 158







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund   


Starting Balance


102,137 109,594 7,457 9700


Revenue


7,556 23,630 16,074 8200 Federal Revenue


5,662 5,662 8300 Other State Revenue


8,753 8,753 8500 Other State Revenue


262,567 262,567 8600 Other Local Revenue


16,074 300,612 284,538 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


34,479 37,358 2,879 1100 Teacher Salaries


21,859 36,384 14,525 1300 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


Total for Object 1000 17,404 73,742 56,338 


18,024 18,024 2100 Para Educator Salaries


27,149 27,149 2400 Clerical/Office Salaries


Total for Object 2000 0 45,173 45,173 


12,316 18,960 6,644 3100 STRS State Teachers Retirement


6,888 6,888 3200 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


11,059 6,365 4,694-3300 Social Security/Medicare


7,275 9,111 1,836 3400 Health & Welfare Insurance


1,635 1,768 133 3500 State Unemployment Insurance


3,585 4,716 1,131 3600 Workers Compensation


Total for Object 3000 5,050 47,808 42,758 


14,833 8,453 6,380-4300 Materials and Supplies


1,000 1,000 4400 Noncapitalized Equipment


Total for Object 4000 6,380-9,453 15,833 


4,692 4,692 5200 Travel/Conference


20,133 20,133 5700 Direct Costs Transfers


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:30PM 


Page 1 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 11, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 51 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund    (continued)


Expense (continued)


1,000 1,000 5800 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


Total for Object 5000 0 25,825 25,825 


90,852 90,852 6200 New Building/Improvement of


7,759 7,759 7300 Direct Support/indirect Costs


16,074 300,612 284,538 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


102,137 109,594 7,457 9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 11


Starting Balance 102,137 109,594 7,457 


Revenue 284,538 300,612 16,074 


Expense 284,538 300,612 16,074 


102,137 109,594 7,457 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 102,137 7,457 109,594 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:30PM 


Page 2 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 11, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 52 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







53 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


A. REVENUES 


1) LCFF Sources 


2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 


B. EXPENDITURES 


1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 


6) Capital Outlay 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
AND USES (A5 - B9) 


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


1) I nterf und Transl ers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) Other Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + 
D4) 


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 


1) Beginning Fund Balance 


a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 


b) Audit Adjustments 


c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 


Components of Ending Fund Balance 


a) Nonspendable 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 


Prepaid Items 


All Others 


b) Restricted 


c) Committed 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource 
Codes 


2022-23 First Interim 
Adult Education Fund 
Expenditures by Object 


Object Original 


Codes Budget 
(A) 


8010-8099 0.00 


8100-8299 7,556.00 


8300-8599 14,415.00 


8600-8799 262,567.00 


284,538.00 


1000-1999 56,338.00 


2000-2999 45,173.00 


3000-3999 42,758.00 


4000-4999 15,833.00 


5000-5999 25,825.00 


6000-6999 90,852.00 


7100-
7299,7400-


7499 0.00 


7300-7399 7,759.00 


284,538.00 


0.00 


8900-8929 0.00 


7600-7629 0.00 


8930-8979 0.00 


7630-7699 0.00 


8980-8999 0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


9791 102,137.00 


9793 0.00 


102,137.00 


9795 0.00 


102,137.00 


102,137.00 


9711 0.00 


9712 0.00 


9713 0.00 
-


9719 0.00 


9740 102,137.00 


Page 1 


Board 
Approved Actuals 
Operating To Date 
Budget (C) 
(B) 


0.00 0.00 


7,556.00 (2,988.00) 


14,415.00 0.00 


262,567.00 46,584.50 


284,538.00 43,596.50 


56,338.00 26,878.10 


45,173.00 18,481.24 


42,758.00 12,705.88 


15,833.00 3,591 .22 


25,825.00 48,640.28 


90,852.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


7,759.00 0.00 


284,538.00 110,296.72 


0.00 (66,700.22) 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 (66,700.22) 


102,137.00 


0.00 


102,137.00 


0.00 


102,137.00 


102,137.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


102,137.00 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


23,630.00 


14,415.00 


262,567.00 


300,612.00 


73,742.00 


45,173.00 


47,808.00 


9,453.00 


25,825.00 


90,852.00 


0.00 


7,759.00 


300,612.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


109,594.00 


0.00 


109,594.00 


0.00 


109,594.00 


109,594.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 ,_ 
0.00 


109,594.00 


06100660000000 
Form 111 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


16,074.00 212.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(17,404.00) -30.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


(5,050.00) -11 .8% 


6,380.00 40.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


7,457.00 7.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


-


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







54 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Stabilization Arrangements 


Other Commitments 


d) Assigned 


Other Assignments 


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 


LCFF SOURCES 


LCFF Transfers 


LCFF Transfers - Current Year 


LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 


FEDERAL REVENUE 


I nteragency Contracts Between LEAs 


Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 


Career and Technical Education 


All Other Federal Revenue 


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 


OTHER STATE REVENUE 


Other State Apportionments 


All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 


All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 


Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 


Adult Education Program 


All Other State Revenue 


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


Sales 


Sale of Equipment/Supplies 


Leases and Rentals 


Interest 


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 


Fees and Contracts 


Adult Education Fees 


I nteragency Services 


Other Local Revenue 


All Other Local Revenue 


Tuition 


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


TOTAL, REVENUES 


CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


Certificated Teachers' Salaries 


Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 


Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 


Other Certificated Salaries 


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource 
Codes 


3500-3599 


All Other 


6391 


All Other 


2022-23 First Interim 
Adult Education Fund 
Expenditures by Object 


Object Original 


Codes Budget 
(A) 


9750 0.00 


9760 0.00 


9780 0.00 -
9789 0.00 


9790 0.00 


8091 0.00 


8099 0.00 


0.00 


8285 0.00 


8287 0.00 


8290 0.00 


8290 7,556.00 


7,556.00 


8311 5,662.00 


8319 0.00 


8587 0.00 


8590 0.00 


8590 8,753.00 


14,415.00 


8631 0.00 


8650 0.00 


8660 0.00 


8662 0.00 


8671 0.00 


8677 210,357.00 


8699 52,210.00 


8710 0.00 


262,567.00 


284,538.00 


1100 34,479.00 


1200 0.00 


1300 21,859.00 


1900 0.00 


56,338.00 


Page 2 


Board 
Approved Actuals 
Operating To Date 
Budget (C) 
(B) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


7,556.00 (2,988.00) 


7,556.00 (2,988.00) 


5,662.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


8,753.00 0.00 


14,415.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


210,357.00 35,059.50 


52,210.00 11,525.00 


0.00 0.00 


262,567.00 46,584.50 


284,538.00 43,596.50 


34,479.00 24,616.96 


0.00 0.00 


21,859.00 2,261 .14 


0.00 0.00 


56,338.00 26,878.10 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 ,_ 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


23,630.00 


23,630.00 


5,662.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


8,753.00 


14,415.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


210,357.00 


52,210.00 


0.00 


262,567.00 


300,612.00 


37,358.00 


0.00 


36,384.00 


0.00 


73,742.00 


06100660000000 
Form 111 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


16,074.00 212.7% 


16,074.00 212.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(2,879.00) -8.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


(14,525.00) -66.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


(17,404.00) -30.9% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







55 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


Classified Instructional Salaries 


Classified Support Salaries 


Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 


Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 


Other Classified Salaries 


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


STRS 


PERS 


OASDI/Medicare/ Alternative 


Health and Welfare Benefits 


Unemployment Insurance 


Workers' Compensation 


OPEB, Allocated 


OPEB, Active Employees 


Other Employee Benefits 


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 


Books and Other Reference Materials 


Materials and Supplies 


Noncapitalized Equipment 


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 


Subagreements for Services 


Travel and Conferences 


Dues and Memberships 


Insurance 


Operations and Housekeeping Services 


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 


Transfers of Direct Costs 


Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 


Professional/Consulting Services and 


Operating Expenditures 


Communications 


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPEND lllJ RES 


CAPITAL OUTLAY 


Land 


Land Improvements 


Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 


Equipment 


Equipment Replacement 


Lease Assets 


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource 
Codes 


2022-23 First Interim 
Adult Education Fund 
Expenditures by Object 


Object Original 


Codes Budget 
(A) 


2100 18,024.00 


2200 0.00 


2300 0.00 


2400 27,149.00 


2900 0.00 


45,173.00 


3101-3102 12,316.00 


3201-3202 6,888.00 


3301-3302 11 ,059.00 


3401-3402 7,275.00 


3501-3502 1,635.00 


3601-3602 3,585.00 


3701-3702 0.00 


3751-3752 0.00 


3901-3902 0.00 


42,758.00 


4100 0.00 


4200 0.00 


4300 14,833.00 


4400 1,000.00 


15,833.00 


5100 0.00 


5200 4,692.00 


5300 0.00 


5400-5450 0.00 


5500 0.00 


5600 0.00 
-


5710 0.00 


5750 20,133.00 


5800 1,000.00 


5900 0.00 


25,825.00 


6100 0.00 


6170 0.00 


6200 90,852.00 


6400 0.00 


6500 0.00 


6600 0.00 


90,852.00 


Page 3 


Board 
Approved Actuals 
Operating To Date 
Budget (C) 
(B) 


18,024.00 10,392.60 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


27,149.00 8,088.64 


0.00 0.00 


45,173.00 18,481.24 


12,316.00 3,337.38 


6,888.00 2,034.74 


11,059.00 1,797.24 


7,275.00 4,064.88 


1,635.00 225.17 


3,585.00 1,246.47 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


42,758.00 12,705.88 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


14,833.00 3,591 .22 


1,000.00 0.00 


15,833.00 3,591.22 


0.00 21,304.53 


4,692.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 406.33 


0.00 0.00 


20,133.00 21 ,682.68 


1,000.00 4,048.11 


0.00 1,198.63 


25,825.00 48,640.28 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


90,852.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


90,852.00 0.00 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


18,024.00 


0.00 


0.00 


27,149.00 


0.00 


45,173.00 


18,960.00 


6,888.00 


6,365.00 


9,111.00 


1,768.00 


4,716.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


47,808.00 


0.00 


0.00 


8,453.00 


1,000.00 


9,453.00 


0.00 


4,692.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


20,133.00 


1,000.00 


0.00 


25,825.00 


0.00 


0.00 


90,852.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


90,852.00 


06100660000000 
Form 111 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(6,644.00) -53.9% 


0.00 0.0% 


4,694.00 42.4% 


(1 ,836.00) -25.2% 


(133.00) -8.1% 


(1 ,131 .00) -31 .5% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(5,050.00) -11 .8% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


6,380.00 43.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


6,380.00 40.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







56 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Tuition 


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 


Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 


Payments to County Offices 


Payments to JPAs 


Other Transfers Out 


Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


Debt Service 


Debt Serv ice - Interest 


Other Debt Service - Principal 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 


OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 


Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 
COSTS 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers In 


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities 
Fund 


Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers Out 


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


OTHER SOURCES/USES 


SOURCES 


Long-Term Debt Proceeds 


Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 


Proceeds from Leases 


All Other Financing Sources 


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 


USES 


All Other Financing Uses 


(d) TOTAL, USES 


CONTRIBUTIONS 


Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 


Contributions from Restricted Revenues 


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 


TOTAL, OlHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


(a. b + C. d + e) 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource 
Codes 


2022-23 First Interim 
Adult Education Fund 
Expenditures by Object 


Object Original 


Codes Budget 
(A) 


7141 0.00 


7142 0.00 


7143 0.00 


7211 0.00 


7212 0.00 


7213 0.00 


7438 0.00 


7439 0.00 


0.00 


7350 7,759.00 


7,759.00 


284,538.00 


8919 0.00 


0.00 


7613 
0.00 


7619 0.00 


0.00 


8971 0.00 


8972 0.00 


8979 0.00 


0.00 


7699 0.00 


0.00 


8980 0.00 


8990 0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


Page 4 


Board 
Approved Actuals 
Operating To Date 
Budget (C) 
(B) 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


7,759.00 0.00 


7,759.00 0.00 


284,538.00 110,296.72 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


7,759.00 


7,759.00 


300,612.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06100660000000 
Form 111 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







57 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Resource 


6391 


Total, Restricted Balance 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Adult Education Fund 


Restricted Detai I 


Page5 


06100660000000 
Form 111 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


2022-23 
Description Projected 


Totals 


Adult 
Education 
Program 109,594.00 


109,594.00 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







 


CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 12 
 
The Child Development Fund is used to 
account separately for federal, state, and local 
revenues to operate child development 
programs.  


The principal revenues and other sources in this 
fund are the following: 


 Child Nutrition Programs (Federal) 
 State Preschool 
      Child Nutrition Programs (State) 
 Child Development Apportionments  
 Interest 
 Child Development Parent Fees 
  
 
The Child Development Fund may be used only 
for expenditures for the operation of child 
development programs. 


 


58 of 158







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 12 - Child Development Fund   


Starting Balance


287,340 344,957 57,617 9700


Revenue


4,839,343 4,801,252 38,091-8200 Federal Revenue


4,942,488 6,446,420 1,503,932 8500 Other State Revenue


314,566 360,612 46,046 8600 Other Local Revenue


60,000 60,000 8900 Other Sources


1,571,887 11,668,284 10,096,397 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


1,935,582 1,950,181 14,599 1100 Teacher Salaries


376,381 394,069 17,688 1300 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


Total for Object 1000 32,287 2,344,250 2,311,963 


2 2 2100 Para Educator Salaries


268,927 300,131 31,204 2300 Classified Supervisors /Admin.


273,757 273,757 2400 Clerical/Office Salaries


491,520 516,542 25,022 2900 Other Classified Salaries


Total for Object 2000 56,226 1,090,432 1,034,206 


235,444 251,416 15,972 3100 STRS State Teachers Retirement


314,607 316,353 1,746 3200 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


123,310 126,371 3,061 3300 Social Security/Medicare


368,956 372,956 4,000 3400 Health & Welfare Insurance


16,588 16,989 401 3500 State Unemployment Insurance


89,754 93,042 3,288 3600 Workers Compensation


Total for Object 3000 28,468 1,177,127 1,148,659 


266,772 288,449 21,677 4300 Materials and Supplies


133,847 195,098 61,251 4400 Noncapitalized Equipment


64,181 64,181 4700 Food


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:31PM 


Page 1 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 12, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 59 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 12 - Child Development Fund    (continued)


Expense (continued)


Total for Object 4000 82,928 547,728 464,800 


159,316 186,616 27,300 5200 Travel/Conference


14,068 14,068 5300 Dues/Memberships


1,732 1,732 5400 Property/Liab.Insurance


167,301 168,501 1,200 5500 Utilities


133,028 134,728 1,700 5600 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


563,718 577,172 13,454 5700 Direct Costs Transfers


3,463,265 4,593,472 1,130,207 5800 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


70,373 69,573 800-5900 Communications


Total for Object 5000 1,173,061 5,745,862 4,572,801 


117,209 117,209 6100 Land Improvements


78,000 78,000 6400 Equipment


Total for Object 6000 195,209 195,209 0 


614,034 732,363 118,329 7300 Direct Support/indirect Costs


1,686,508 11,832,971 10,146,463 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


237,274 180,270 57,004-9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 12


Starting Balance 287,340 344,957 57,617 


Revenue 10,096,397 11,668,284 1,571,887 


Expense 10,146,463 11,832,971 1,686,508 


237,274 180,270 57,004-Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 237,274 57,004-180,270 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:31PM 


Page 2 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 12, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 60 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







61 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


A. REVENUES 


1) LCFF Sources 


2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 


B. EXPENDITURES 


1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 


6) Capital Outlay 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 


8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


1) lnterfund Transfers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) Other Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 


1) Beginning Fund Balance 


a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 


b) Audit Adjustments 


c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 


Components of Ending Fund Balance 


a) Nonspendable 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 


Prepaid Items 


All Others 


b) Restricted 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource Object 
Codes Codes 


8010-8099 


8100-8299 


8300-8599 


8600-8799 


1000-1999 


2000-2999 


3000-3999 


4000-4999 


5000-5999 


6000-6999 


7100-
7299,7400-


7499 


7300-7399 


8900-8929 


7600-7629 


8930-8979 


7630-7699 


8980-8999 


9791 


9793 


9795 


9711 


9712 


9713 


9719 


9740 


2022-23 First Interim 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 


Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


0.00 0.00 


4.839,343.00 4,839,343.00 


4,942,488.00 4,942,488.00 


314,566.00 314,566.00 


10,096,397.00 10,096,397.00 


2,311 ,963.00 2,311,963.00 


1,034,206.00 1,034,206.00 


1,148,659.00 1,148,659.00 


464,800.00 464,800.00 


4,572,801 .00 4,572,801 .00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


614,034.00 614,034.00 


10,146,463.00 10,146,463.00 


(50,066.00) (50,066.00) 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


(50,066.00) (50,066.00) 


287,340.00 287,340.00 


0.00 0.00 


287,340.00 287,340.00 


0.00 0.00 


287,340.00 287,340.00 


237,274.00 237,274.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 ,_ 
0.00 0.00 


109,356.00 109,356.00 


Page 1 


Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 


0.00 


1,510,455.81 


2,344,100.64 


177,948.72 


4,032,505.17 


625,700.99 


316,216.92 


396,392.18 


183,729.23 


948,764.37 


10,842.00 


0.00 


115,456.68 


2,597,102.37 


1,435,402.80 


60,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


60,000.00 


1,495,402.80 


Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


4,801,252.00 


6,446,420.00 


360,612.00 


11 ,608,284.00 


2,344,250.00 


1,090,432.00 


1,177,127.00 


547,728.00 


5,745,862.00 


195,209.00 


0.00 


732,363.00 


11 ,832,971 .00 


(224,687.00) 


60,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


60,000.00 


(164,687.00) 


344,957.00 


0.00 


344,957.00 


0.00 


344,957.00 


180,270.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


153,685.00 


06100660000000 
Form 121 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Diff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


(38.091.00) -0.8% 


1,503,932.00 30.4% 


46,046.00 14.6% 


(32,287.00) -1.4% 


(56,226.00) -5.4% 


(28,468.00) -2.5% 


(82,928.00) -17.8% 


(1 , 173,061 .00) -25.7% 


(195,209.00) New 


0.00 
0.0% 


(118,329.00) -19.3% 


60,000.00 New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


57,617.00 20.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


-


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







62 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


c) Committed 


Stabilization Arrangements 


Other Commitments 


d) Assigned 


Other Assignments 


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 


FEDERAL REVENUE 


Child Nutrition Programs 


I nteragency Contracts Between LEAs 


1itle I, Part A, Basic 


All Other Federal Revenue 


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 


OTHER STATE REVENUE 


Child Nutrition Programs 


Child Development Apportionments 


Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 


State Preschool 


All Other State Revenue 


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


Sales 


Sale of Equipment/Supplies 


Food Service Sales 


Interest 


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 
Investments 


Fees and Contracts 


Child Development Parent Fees 


I nteragency Services 


All Other Fees and Contracts 


Other Local Revenue 


All Other Local Revenue 


All Other Transfers In from All Others 


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


TOTAL, REVENUES 


CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


Certificated Teachers' Salaries 


Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 


Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 


Other Certificated Salaries 


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


Classified Instructional Salaries 


Classified Support Salaries 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource Object 
Codes Codes 


9750 


9760 


9780 


9789 


9790 


8220 


8285 


3010 8290 


All Other 8290 


8520 


8530 


8587 


6105 8590 


All Other 8590 


8631 


8634 


8660 


8662 


8673 


8677 


8689 


8699 


8799 


1100 


1200 


1300 


1900 


2100 


2200 


2022-23 First Interim 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 


Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


0.00 0.00 
,-


0.00 0.00 


172,566.00 172,566.00 


0.00 0.00 


(44,648.00) (44,648.00) 


332,060.00 332,060.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


4,507,283.00 4,507,283.00 


4,839,343.00 4,839,343.00 


9,032.00 9,032.00 


883,599.00 883,599.00 


0.00 0.00 


2,081,160.00 2,081,160.00 


1,968,697.00 1,968,697.00 


4,942,488.00 4,942,488.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


14,143.00 14,143.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


201 ,478.00 201,478.00 


0.00 0.00 


98,945.00 98,945.00 


0.00 0.00 


314,566.00 314,566.00 


10,096,397.00 10,096,397.00 


1,935,582.00 1,935,582.00 


0.00 0.00 


376,381 .00 376,381 .00 


0.00 0.00 


2,311 ,963.00 2,311,963.00 


2.00 2.00 


0.00 0.00 


Page 2 


Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 


77,525.62 


0.00 


0.00 


1,432,930.19 


1,510,455.81 


1,495.64 


599,158.00 


0.00 


803,386.00 


940,061 .00 


2,344,100.64 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


164,549.69 


0.00 


13,399.03 


0.00 


177,948.72 


4,032,505.17 


486,764.47 


0.00 


138,936.52 


0.00 


625,700.99 


105.50 


0.00 


Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


26,585.00 


0.00 


0.00 


332,060.00 


0.00 


0.00 


4,469,192.00 


4,801 ,252.00 


9,032.00 


835,748.00 


0.00 


2,081,160.00 


3,520,480.00 


6,446,420.00 


0.00 


0.00 


14,143.00 


0.00 


0.00 


241 ,134.00 


0.00 


105,335.00 


0.00 


360,612.00 


11 ,608,284.00 


1,950,181 .00 


0.00 


394,069.00 


0.00 


2,344,250.00 


2.00 


0.00 


06100660000000 
Form 121 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Diff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(38,091 .00) -0.8% 


(38,091 .00) -0.8% 


0.00 0.0% 


(47,851 .00) -5.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


1,551 ,783.00 78.8% 


1,503,932.00 30.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


39,656.00 19.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


6,390.00 6.5% 


0.00 0.0% 


46,046.00 14.6% 


(14,599.00) -0.8% 


0.00 0.0% 


(17,688.00) 
-4.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


(32,287.00) -1.4% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







63 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 


Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 


Other Classified Salaries 


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


STRS 


PERS 


OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 


Health and Welfare Benefits 


Unemploy men! Insurance 


Workers' Compensation 


OPEB, Allocated 


OPEB, Active Employees 


Other Employee Benefits 


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 
Materials 


Books and Other Reference Materials 


Materials and Supplies 


Noncapitalized Equipment 


Food 


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 


Subagreements for Services 


Travel and Cont erences 


Dues and Memberships 


Insurance 


Operations and Housekeeping Services 


Rentals , Leases, Repairs , and Noncapitalized 
Improvements 


Transfers of Direct Costs 


Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 


Professional/Consulting Services and 


Operating Expenditures 


Communications 


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OlHER OPERATING 
EXPEND lllJ RES 


CAPITAL OUTLAY 


Land 


Land Improvements 


Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 


Equipment 


Equipment Replacement 


Lease Assets 


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource Object 
Codes Codes 


2300 


2400 


2900 


3101-3102 


3201-3202 


3301-3302 


3401-3402 


3501-3502 


3601-3602 


3701-3702 


3751-3752 


3901-3902 


4100 


4200 


4300 


4400 


4700 


5100 


5200 


5300 


5400-5450 


5500 


5600 


5710 


5750 


5800 


5900 


6100 


6170 


6200 


6400 


6500 


6600 


2022-23 First Interim 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 


Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


268,927.00 268,927.00 


273,757.00 273,757.00 


491 ,520.00 491,520.00 


1,034,206.00 1,034,206.00 


235,444.00 235,444.00 


314,607.00 314,607.00 


123,310.00 123,310.00 


368,956.00 368,956.00 


16,588.00 16,588.00 


89,754.00 89,754.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


1,148,659.00 1,148,659.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


266,772.00 266,772.00 


133,847.00 133,847.00 


64,181 .00 64,181 .00 


464,800.00 464,800.00 


0.00 0.00 


159,316.00 159,316.00 


14,068.00 14,068.00 


1,732.00 1,732.00 


167,301 .00 167,301 .00 


133,028.00 133,028.00 


0.00 0.00 


563,718.00 563,718.00 


3,463,265.00 3,463,265.00 


70,373.00 70,373.00 


4,572,801 .00 4,572,801 .00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


Page 3 


Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 


97,452.26 


88,088.45 


130,570.71 


316,216.92 


92,089.78 


107,481 .10 


40,282.13 


126,075.59 


4,560.89 


25,902.69 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


396,392.18 


0.00 


0.00 


131 ,252.90 


17,812.26 


34,664.07 


183,729.23 


0.00 


8,378.00 


6,172.87 


0.00 


43,552.66 


34,148.93 


0.00 


161 ,695.56 


670,423.71 


24,392.64 


948,764.37 


0.00 


0.00 


10,842.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


10,842.00 


Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 


300,131 .00 


273,757.00 


516,542.00 


1,090,432.00 


251 ,416.00 


316,353.00 


126,371 .00 


372,956.00 


16,989.00 


93,042.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,177,127.00 


0.00 


0.00 


288,449.00 


195,098.00 


64,181 .00 


547,728.00 


0.00 


186,616.00 


14,068.00 


1,732.00 


168,501 .00 


134,728.00 


0.00 


577,172.00 


4,593,472.00 


69,573.00 


5,745,862.00 


0.00 


117,209.00 


0.00 


78,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


195,209.00 


06100660000000 
Form 121 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Diff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


(31 ,204.00) 
-11 .6% 


0.00 0.0% 


(25,022.00) -5.1% 


(56,226.00) -5.4% 


(15,972.00) -6.8% 


(1 ,746.00) -0.6% 


(3,061 .00) -2.5% 


(4,000.00) -1 .1% 


(401 .00) -2.4% 


(3,288.00) -3.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(28,468.00) -2.5% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(21 ,677.00) -8.1% 


(61 ,251 .00) -45.8% 


0.00 0.0% 


(82,928.00) -17.8% 


0.00 0.0% 


(27,300.00) -17.1% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(1,200.00) -0.7% 


(1 ,700.00) 
-1 .3% 


0.00 0.0% 


(13,454.00) -2.4% 


(1 ,130,207.00) -32.6% 


800.00 1.1% 


(1 ,173,061 .00) 
-25.7% 


0.00 0.0% 


(117,209.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


(78,000.00) New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(195,209.00) New 


Printed : 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







64 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 


Other Transfers Out 


All Other Transfers Out to All Others 


Debt Service 


Debt Service - Interest 


Other Debt Service - Principal 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers 
of Indirect Costs) 


OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 
COSTS 


Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


From: General Fund 


Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers In 


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers Out 


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


OTHER SOURCES/USES 


SOURCES 


Long-Term Debt Proceeds 


Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 


Proceeds from Leases 


All Other Financing Sources 


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 


USES 


All Other Financing Uses 


(d) TOTAL, USES 


CONTRIBUTIONS 


Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 


Contributions from Restricted Revenues 


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 


TOTAL, OlHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


(a. b + C. d + e) 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource Object 
Codes Codes 


7299 


7438 


7439 


7350 


8911 


8919 


7619 


8971 


8972 


8979 


7699 


8980 


8990 


2022-23 First Interim 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 


Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


614,034.00 614,034.00 


614,034.00 614,034.00 


10,146,463.00 10,146,463.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


Page 4 


Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


115,456.68 


115,456.68 


2,597,102.37 


0.00 


60,000.00 


60,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


60,000.00 


Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


732,363.00 


732,363.00 


11 ,832,971 .00 


0.00 


60,000.00 


60,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


60,000.00 


06100660000000 
Form 121 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


% Diff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


(118,329.00) -19.3% 


(118,329.00) 
-19.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


60,000.00 New 


60,000.00 New 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







65 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Resource 


6129 


6130 


6131 


6132 


Total, Restricted Balance 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Child Development Fund 


Restricted Detai I 


Page5 


06100660000000 
Form 121 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


2022-23 
Description Projected 


Totals 


Child 
Development: 
Center-Based 
Reserve 
Account for 
Department 
of Social 
Services 
Programs 43,865.00 


Child 
Development: 
Center-Based 
Reserve 
Account 104,796.00 


Child 
Development: 
Resource & 
Referral 
Reserve 
Account for 
Department 
of Social 
Services 
Programs 260.00 


Child 
Development: 
Alternative 
Payment 
Reserve 
Account for 
Department 
of Social 
Services 
Programs 4,764.00 


153,685.00 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:16 PM 







 


 


Forest Reserve Fund 16 
 


This fund exists to account separately for 
federal forest reserve funds received by offices 
of county superintendents for distribution to 
school districts and community college 
districts (Education Code Section 2300; 
Government Code Section 29484).  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


66 of 158







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 16 - Forest Reserve Fund   


Starting Balance


35,358 50,209 14,851 9700


Revenue


41,354 41,354 8200 Federal Revenue


200 200 8600 Other Local Revenue


0 41,554 41,554 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


35,554 44,209 8,655 7200 Other Transfers Out


6,000 6,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


8,655 50,209 41,554 Total for Expense 


accounts and Object 


7000


Ending Balance


35,358 41,554 6,196 9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 16


Starting Balance 35,358 50,209 14,851 


Revenue 41,554 41,554 0 


Expense 41,554 50,209 8,655 


35,358 41,554 6,196 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 35,358 6,196 41,554 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:35PM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 16, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 67 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







68 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


A. REVENUES 


1) LCFF Sources 


2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 


B. EXPENDITURES 


1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 


6) Capital Outlay 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
AND USES (A5 - B9) 


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


1) I nterf und Transl ers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) Other Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 


1) Beginning Fund Balance 


a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 


b) Audit Adjustments 


c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 


Components of Ending Fund Balance 


a) N ons pendable 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 


Prepaid Items 


All Others 


b) Restricted 


c) Committed 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource 
Codes 


2022-23 First Interim 
Forest Reserve Fund 


Expenditures by Object 


Object Original 


Codes Budget 
(A) 


8010-8099 0.00 


8100-8299 41.354.00 


8300-8599 0.00 


8600-8799 200.00 


41,554.00 


1000-1999 0.00 


2000-2999 0.00 


3000-3999 0.00 


4000-4999 0.00 


5000-5999 0.00 


6000-6999 0.00 


7100-
7299,7400-


7499 35,554.00 


7300-7399 0.00 


35,554.00 


6,000.00 


8900-8929 0.00 


7600-7629 6,000.00 


8930-8979 0.00 


7630-7699 0.00 


8980-8999 0.00 


(6,000.00) 


0.00 


9791 35,358.00 


9793 0.00 


35,358.00 


9795 0.00 


35,358.00 


35,358.00 


9711 0.00 


9712 0.00 


9713 0.00 


9719 0.00 
,-


9740 0.00 ,_ 


Page 1 


Board Actuals 
Approved To 
Operating Date 
Budget (C) 
(B) 


0.00 0.00 


41,354.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


200.00 0.00 


41,554.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


35,554.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


35,554.00 0.00 


6,000.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


6,000.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


{6,000.00) 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


35,358.00 


0.00 


35,358.00 


0.00 


35,358.00 


35,358.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


41,354.00 


0.00 


200.00 


41,554.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


44,209.00 


0.00 


44,209.00 


(2,655.00) 


0.00 


6,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


(6,000.00) 


(8,655.00) 


50,209.00 


0.00 


50,209.00 


0.00 


50,209.00 


41 ,554.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 
-


0.00 
-


06100660000000 
Form 161 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(8,655.00) 
-24.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


14,851 .00 42.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


-


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:17 PM 







69 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Stabilization Arrangements 


Other Commitments 


d) Assigned 


Other Assignments 


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 


FEDERAL REVENUE 


Forest Reserve Funds 


Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


Interest 


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


TOTAL, REVENUES 


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


Other Transfers Out 


Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 


To Districts or Charter Schools 


To County Offices 


To JPAs 


All Other Transfers 


All Other Transfers Out to All Others 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers In 


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers Out 


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


Resource 
Codes 


2022-23 First Interim 
Forest Reserve Fund 


Expenditures by Object 


Object Original 


Codes Budget 
(A) 


9750 0.00 


9760 0.00 


9780 35,358.00 


9789 0.00 


9790 0.00 


8260 41,354.00 


8287 0.00 


41 ,354.00 


8660 200.00 


8662 0.00 


200.00 


41 ,554.00 


7211 0.00 


7212 0.00 


7213 0.00 


7281-7283 35,554.00 


7299 0.00 


35,554.00 


35,554.00 


8919 0.00 


0.00 


7619 6,000.00 


6,000.00 


Page 2 


Board Actuals 
Approved To 
Operating Date 
Budget (C) 
(B) 


0.00 


0.00 


35,358.00 


0.00 


0.00 


41,354.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


41 ,354.00 0.00 


200.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


200.00 0.00 


41 ,554.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


35,554.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


35,554.00 0.00 


35,554.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


6,000.00 0.00 


6,000.00 0.00 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


41,554.00 


0.00 


0.00 


41 ,354.00 


0.00 


41 ,354.00 


200.00 


0.00 


200.00 


41 ,554.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


44,209.00 


0.00 


44,209.00 


44,209.00 


0.00 


0.00 


6,000.00 


6,000.00 


06100660000000 
Form 161 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(8,655.00) -24.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


(8,655.00) -24.3% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:17 PM 







70 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Resource 


Total, Restricted Balance 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Forest Reserve Fund 


Restricted Detai I 


Page3 


06100660000000 
Form 161 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


2022-23 
Description Projected 


Totals 


0.00 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:17 PM 







 


 


 


 


SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 17 
 
 
The Special Reserve Fund for other than Capital 
Outlay Projects is used primarily to provide for 
the accumulation of General Fund money for 
general operating purposes (Education Code 
Section 42840 – Amounts from this special 
reserve fund must first be transferred into the 
General Fund or other appropriate fund of the 
LEA before expenditures can be made). 


 


This fund is used to set aside funds for future 
purchases of large items such as copy 
machines, vehicles, equipment, software and 
hardware upgrades. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


71 of 158







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 17 - Spc.resrv.for Othr.th.cptl.prj   


Starting Balance


904,181 889,194 14,987-9700


Revenue


18,000 18,000 8600 Other Local Revenue


Expense


600,000 600,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


Ending Balance


322,181 307,194 14,987-9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 17


Starting Balance 904,181 889,194 14,987-


Revenue 18,000 18,000 0 


Expense 600,000 600,000 0 


322,181 307,194 14,987-Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 322,181 14,987-307,194 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:32PM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 17, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 72 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







73 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


A. REVENUES 


1) LCFF Sources 


2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 


B. EXPENDITURES 


1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 


6) Capital Outlay 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 


2022-23 First Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 


Expenditures by Object 


Board Actuals 
Resource Object Original Approved To 
Codes Codes Budget Operating Date 


(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 


8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8600-8799 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 


18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 


1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 


2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 


3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 


4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7100-
7299,7400-


7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
AND USES (A5 - B9) 


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


1) I nterf und Transl ers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) Other Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + 
D4) 


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 


1) Beginning Fund Balance 


a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 


b) Audit Adjustments 


c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 


Components of Ending Fund Balance 


a) Nonspendable 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 


Prepaid Items 


All Others 


b) Restricted 


c) Committed 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 


8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7600-7629 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 


8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 


7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 


(600,000.00) (600,000.00) 0.00 


(582,000.00) (582,000.00) 0.00 


9791 904,181 .00 904,181 .00 


9793 0.00 0.00 


904,181 .00 904,181 .00 


9795 0.00 0.00 


904,181 .00 904,181 .00 


322,181 .00 322,181 .00 


9711 0.00 0.00 


9712 0.00 0.00 


9713 0.00 0.00 


9719 0.00 0.00 -
9740 0.00 0.00 


Page 1 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


18,000.00 


18,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


18,000.00 


0.00 


600,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


(600,000.00) 


(582,000.00) 


889,194.00 


0.00 


889,194.00 


0.00 


889,194.00 


307,194.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06100660000000 
Form 171 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


(14,987.00) -1 .7% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


-


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:17 PM 







74 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Stabilization Arrangements 


Other Commitments 


d) Assigned 


Other Assignments 


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


Sales 


Sale of Equipment/Supplies 


Interest 


2022-23 First Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 


Expenditures by Object 


Board Actuals 
Resource Object Original Approved To 
Codes Codes Budget Operating Date 


(A) Budget (C) 
(B) 


9750 0.00 0.00 


9760 0.00 0.00 


9780 322,181 .00 322,181 .00 


9789 0.00 0.00 


9790 0.00 0.00 


8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8660 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


TOTAL, REVENUES 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


From: General Fund/CSSF 


Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers In 


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


To: General Fund/CSSF 


To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities 
Fund 


Other Authorized I nterf und Transfers Out 


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


CONTRIBUTIONS 


Contributions from Restricted Revenues 


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


(a - b + e) 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 


18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 


8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 


8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


7612 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 


7613 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 


600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 


8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 


(600,000.00) (600,000.00) 0.00 


Page 2 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


307,194.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


18,000.00 


0.00 


18,000.00 


18,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


600,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


600,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


(600,000.00) 


06100660000000 
Form 171 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:17 PM 







75 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Resource 


Total, Restricted Balance 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 


Restricted Detai I 


Page3 


06100660000000 
Form 171 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


2022-23 
Description Projected 


Totals 


0.00 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:17 PM 







 


 


 


FOUNDATION FOR PRIVATE PURPOSE 
TRUST FUND 73 
 
This fund is used to account separately for gifts 
or bequests per Education Code Section 41031 
that benefit individuals, private organizations, 
or other governments and under which neither 
principal nor income may be used for purposes 
that support the LEA’s own programs.  


This fund should be used when there is a formal 
trust agreement with the donor. Donations not 
covered by a formal trust agreement should be 
accounted for in the general fund. Amounts in 
the Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund shall 
be expended only for the specific purposes of 
the gift or bequest (Education Code Section 
41032).  


 


This fund is used for scholarships for the CCOE 
Agriculture Educational Foundation 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


76 of 158







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 73 - Foundation Trust Fund   


Starting Balance


72,160 71,107 1,053-9700


Revenue


3,000 3,000 8600 Other Local Revenue


Ending Balance


75,160 74,107 1,053-9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 73


Starting Balance 72,160 71,107 1,053-


Revenue 3,000 3,000 0 


75,160 74,107 1,053-Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 75,160 1,053-74,107 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Dec  6 2022  4:33PM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 10/31/2022, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 73, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education 77 of 158


ESCAPE 1-Hi■NHMI 







78 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


A. REVENUES 


1) LCFF Sources 


2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 


B. EXPENSES 


1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 


6) Depreciation and Amortization 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 


9)TOTAL, EXPENSES 


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B9) 


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


1) lnterfund Transfers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) Other Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 


NET POSITION (C + D4) 


F. NET POSITION 


1) Beginning Net Position 


a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 


b) Audit Adjustments 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 


Expenditures by Object 


Board 


Resource Object Original Approved 


Codes Codes Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


8010-
8099 0.00 0.00 


8100-
8299 0.00 0.00 


8300-
8599 0.00 0.00 


8600-
8799 3,000.00 3,000.00 


3,000.00 3,000.00 


1000-
1999 0.00 0.00 


2000-
2999 0.00 0.00 


3000-
3999 0.00 0.00 


4000-
4999 0.00 0.00 


5000-
5999 0.00 0.00 


6000-
6999 0.00 0.00 


7100-
7299, 
7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 


7300-
7399 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


3,000.00 3,000.00 


8900-
8929 0.00 0.00 


7600-
7629 0.00 0.00 


8930-
8979 0.00 0.00 


7630-
7699 0.00 0.00 


8980-
8999 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


3,000.00 3,000.00 


9791 72,160.00 72,160.00 


9793 0.00 0.00 


Page 1 


Actuals 
To 
Date 
(C) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


-


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,000.00 


3,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,000.00 


71 ,107.00 


0.00 


06100660000000 
Form 731 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 


0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


(1 ,053.00) -1 .5% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:18 PM 







79 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 


2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 


Components of Ending Net Position 


a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 


b) Restricted Net Position 


c) Unrestricted Net Position 


OTHER STATE REVENUE 


STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 


All Other State Revenue 


TOTAL, OlHER STATE REVENUE 


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 


Sales 


Sale of Equipment/Supplies 


Interest 


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 


Other Local Revenue 


All Other Local Revenue 


TOTAL, OlHER LOCAL REVENUE 


TOTAL, REVENUES 


CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


Certificated Teachers' Salaries 


Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 


Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 


Other Certificated Salaries 


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 


CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


Classified Instructional Salaries 


Classified Support Salaries 


Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 


Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 


Other Classified Salaries 


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


STRS 


PERS 


OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 


Health and Welfare Benefits 


Unemployment Insurance 


Workers' Compensation 


OPEB, Allocated 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 


Expenditures by Object 


Board 


Resource Object Original Approved 


Codes Codes Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


72,160.00 72,160.00 


9795 0.00 0.00 


72,160.00 72,160.00 


75,160.00 75,160.00 


9796 0.00 0.00 


9797 75,160.00 75,160.00 


9790 0.00 0.00 


7690 8590 0.00 0.00 


All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


8631 0.00 0.00 


8660 500.00 500.00 


8662 0.00 0.00 


8699 2,500.00 2,500.00 


3,000.00 3,000.00 


3,000.00 3,000.00 


1100 0.00 0.00 


1200 0.00 0.00 


1300 0.00 0.00 


1900 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


2100 0.00 0.00 


2200 0.00 0.00 


2300 0.00 0.00 


2400 0.00 0.00 


2900 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


3101-
3102 0.00 0.00 


3201-
3202 0.00 0.00 


3301-
3302 0.00 0.00 


3401-
3402 0.00 0.00 


3501-
3502 0.00 0.00 


3601-
3602 0.00 0.00 


3701-
3702 0.00 0.00 


Page 2 


Actuals 
To 
Date 
(C) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


71,107.00 


0.00 


71,107.00 


74,107.00 


0.00 


74,107.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


500.00 


0.00 


2,500.00 


3,000.00 


3,000.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06100660000000 
Form 731 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:18 PM 







80 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


OPEB, Active Employees 


Other Employee Benefits 


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 


Books and Other Reference Materials 


Materials and Supplies 


Noncapitalized Equipment 


Food 


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 


Subagreements for Services 


Travel and Cont erences 


Dues and Memberships 


Insurance 


Operations and Housekeeping Services 


Rentals , Leases, Repairs , and Noncapitalized Improvements 


Transfers of Direct Costs 


Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 


Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 


Communications 


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 


DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 


Depreciation Expense 


Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 


TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


All Other Transfers Out to All Others 


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 


TOTAL, EXPENSES 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS 


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 


OTHER SOURCES/USES 


SOURCES 


All Other Financing Sources 


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 


USES 


All Other Financing Uses 


(d) TOTAL, USES 


CONTRIBUTIONS 


Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 


Contributions from Restricted Revenues 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 


Expenditures by Object 


Board 


Resource Object Original Approved 


Codes Codes Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


3751-
3752 0.00 0.00 


3901-
3902 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


4100 0.00 0.00 


4200 0.00 0.00 


4300 0.00 0.00 


4400 0.00 0.00 


4700 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


5100 0.00 0.00 


5200 0.00 0.00 


5300 0.00 0.00 


5400-
5450 0.00 0.00 


5500 0.00 0.00 


5600 0.00 0.00 


5710 0.00 0.00 


5750 0.00 0.00 


5800 0.00 0.00 


5900 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


6900 0.00 0.00 


6910 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


7299 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


8919 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


8979 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


7699 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 
-


8980 0.00 0.00 


8990 0.00 0.00 


Page 3 


Actuals 
To 
Date 
(C) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06100660000000 
Form 731 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 
0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:18 PM 







81 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


(e) TOTAL, CONlRIBUTIONS 


TOTAL, OlHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 


(a+ c - d + e) 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 


Expenditures by Object 


Board 


Resource Object Original Approved 


Codes Codes Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 


(B) 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


Page 4 


Actuals 
To 
Date 
(C) 


0.00 


0.00 


Projected 
Year 
Totals 
(D) 


0.00 


0.00 


06100660000000 
Form 731 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Difference % Diff 
(Col B & Column 
D) B&D 
(E) (F) 


0.00 0.0% 


Printed : 12/5/2022 5:18 PM 







82 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Resource 


9010 


Total, Restricted Net Position 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 


2022-23 First Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 


Restricted Detai I 


Page5 


06100660000000 
Form 731 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


2022-23 
Description Projected 


Totals 


Other 
Restricted 
Local 74,107.00 


74,107.00 


Printed: 12/5/2022 5:18 PM 







 


 


 


MISCELLANEOUS FORMS 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


83 of 158







84 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


011 COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


081 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


151 PUPIL lRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


161 FOREST RESERVE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTI.AY 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


211 BUILDING FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: SIAI, Version 1 


First Interim 
2022-23 Projected Year Totals 


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 


Direct Costs - lnterfund Indirect Costs - lnterfund 


Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 


0.00 (597,305.00) 0.00 (740,122.00) 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


20,133.00 0.00 7,759.00 0.00 


577,172.00 0.00 732.363.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 --


Page 1 


lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 


8900-8929 7600-7629 


606,000.00 60,000.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


60,000.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 6,000.00 


0.00 600.000.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form SIAI 


D81G716CNX{2022-23) 


Due From Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 


9310 9610 


_ ,_ 


Plinted: 12/5/2022 2:59 PM 







85 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


561 DEBT SERVICE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


761 WARRANT/ PASS-THROUGH FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


951 SllJDENT BODY FUND 


Expenditure Detail 


Other Sources/Uses Detail 


Fund Reconciliation 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: SIAI, Version 1 


First Interim 
2022·23 Projected Year Totals 


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 


Direct Costs • lnterfund Indirect Costs• lnterfund 


Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


Page 2 


lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 


8900-8929 7600-7829 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form SIAI 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


Due From Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 


9310 9610 


Printed: 12/5/2022 2:59 PM 







86 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


Description 


TOTALS 


California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: SIAI, Version 1 


First Interim 
2022·23 Projected Year Totals 


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 


Direct Costs • lnterfund Indirect Costs• lnterfund 


Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 


597,305.00 (597,305.00) 740,122.00 (740,122.00) 


Page 3 


lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 


8900-8929 7600-7829 


666,000.00 666,000.00 


06 10066 0000000 
Form SIAI 


D81G716CNX(2022-23) 


Due From Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 


9310 9610 


Plinted: 12/5/2022 2:59 PM 







87 of 158


First Interim 
2022-23 Projected Year Totals Colusa County Office of Education 


Colusa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
Expenditures 


Section I - Expenditures 


A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) 


B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 


C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) 


1. Community Services 


2. Capital Outlay 


3. Debt Service 


4. Other Transfers Out 


5. lnterfund Transfers Out 


6. All Other Financing Uses 


7. Nonagency 


8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which tuition is received) 


9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster 


10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1 through C9) 


D. Plus additional MOE expenditures : 


1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) 


2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities 


E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines Band C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 


Section II - Expenditures Per ADA 


A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al, Column D, sum of lines B1d and C9)* 


B. Expenditures per ADA (Line 1.E divided by Line II.A) 


Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be done by CDE) 


A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If 
the prior year MOE was not met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90 percent of the 
preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.) 


1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation 
(From Section IV) 


2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 


B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 1 


06 10066 0000000 
Form ESMOE 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022-23 


Goals Functions Objects Expenditures 


All All 
1000-
7999 17,943,774.00 


All All 
1000-
7999 1,683,492.00 


All 5000-5999 
1000-
7999 0.00 


All 
6000-
6999 


except All except 
except 


7100- 5000-5999 
7199 


6600, 
6910 1,564,979.00 


5400-
5450, 


All 9100 5800, 
7430-
7439 0.00 


All 9200 
7200-
7299 29,700.00 


All 9300 
7600-
7629 60,000.00 


All 9100, 9200 
7699, 
7651 0.00 


7100-
All except 


1000-
7199 


5000-5999, 
7999 


9000-9999 812.00 


All All 8710 4,615,812.00 


Manually entered. Must not 
include expenditures in lines B, 


C1-C8, D1 , or D2. 0.00 


6,271,303.00 


1000-
7143, 
7300-
7439 


minus 
All All 8000-


8699 0.00 


Manually entered. Must not 
include expenditures in lines A 


or D1 . 0.00 


9,988,979.00 


2022-23 
Annual 


ADA/Exps. 
Per ADA 


10.00 


998,897.90 


Total Per ADA 


8,307,840.79 866,302.48 


0.00 0.00 


8,307,840.79 866,302.48 


7,477,056.71 779,672.23 


Printed: 12/5/2022 2:58 PM 







88 of 158


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County 


C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line 11.B) 


First Interim 
2022-23 Projected Year Totals 


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 
Expenditures 


D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 


E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; if both amounts 
are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is 
incomplete.) 


F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B) (Funding under ESSA 
covered programs in FY 2024-25 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 


06 10066 0000000 
Form ESMOE 


D81 G716CNX(2022-23) 


9,988,979.00 998,897.90 


0.00 0.00 


MOE Met 


0.00% I 0.00% 


*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment 
may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA. 


SECTION IV• Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1) 


Description of Adjustments 


Total adjustments to base expenditures 


California Dept of Education 


SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 


File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 2 


Total Expenditures 
Expenditures 


Per ADA 


0.00 0.00 


Printed: 12/5/2022 2:58 PM 







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CASH, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:34 PM


First Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Budget Form CASH
Colusa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D81G716CNX(2022-23)


Description Object
Beginning
Balances


(Ref. Only)
July August September October November December January February


ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):


A. BEGINNING CASH 3,589,684.85 4,561,125.76 4,185,456.15 4,194,066.32 3,076,276.84 2,135,235.33 2,117,871.12 2,276,412.14


B. RECEIPTS


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources


Principal Apportionment 8010-
8019 205,398.03 15,105.03 195,445.86 132,992.00 382,896.00 308,754.01 308,754.01 308,754.01


Property  Taxes 8020-
8079 258,157.00


Miscellaneous Funds 8080-
8099 1,348.00


Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 9,883.52 28,036.57 16,473.41 224,330.36 224,330.36 224,330.36


Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 195,102.71 191,155.07 346,943.79 164,033.89 21,881.20 (37,500.00) 719,018.05 719,018.05


Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 1,561,699.35 81,078.25 43,471.21 35,101.87 (6,166.00) 565,355.47 565,355.47 565,355.47


Interf und Transf ers In 8910-
8929 303,000.00


All Other Financing Sources 8930-
8979


TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,962,200.09 287,338.35 595,744.38 360,164.33 415,084.61 1,622,096.84 1,818,805.89 1,817,457.89


C. DISBURSEMENTS


Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 98,399.20 428,391.68 450,521.54 441,492.37 434,342.91 440,612.33 440,612.33 440,612.33


Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 202,776.84 386,502.35 393,649.02 411,100.52 402,506.80 436,367.35 436,367.35 436,367.35


Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 130,465.74 324,455.56 334,774.71 338,597.78 341,541.58 434,930.80 434,930.80 434,930.80


Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 7,484.46 29,792.48 85,255.27 69,557.38 40,986.77 13,121.31 89,212.06 89,212.06


Serv ices 5000-
5999 287,646.21 110,591.48 202,774.78 125,351.32 92,996.97 237,989.26 145,202.33 145,202.33


Capital Outlay 6000-
6599 42,320.86 16,172.50 16,291.28 188,310.67 188,310.67 188,310.67 188,310.67


Other Outgo 7000-
7499 (115,456.68) (74,370.67) (74,370.67) (74,370.67) (74,370.67)


Interf und Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 60,000.00


89 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CASH, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:34 PM


First Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Budget Form CASH
Colusa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D81G716CNX(2022-23)


Description Object
Beginning
Balances


(Ref. Only)
July August September October November December January February


All Other Financing Uses 7630-
7699


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 769,093.31 1,295,906.05 1,367,809.92 1,446,099.37 1,426,315.03 1,676,961.05 1,660,264.87 1,660,264.87


D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS


Assets and Def erred Outf lows


Cash Not In Treasury 9111-
9199 (500.00)


Accounts Receiv able 9200-
9299 (2,273,194.02) 114,361.31 514,421.81 882,196.78 5,914.56 37,500.00


Due From Other Funds 9310 (53,537.68)


Stores 9320 (11,018.49)


Prepaid Expenditures 9330 (6,051.66)


Other Current Assets 9340


Lease Receiv able 9380


Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490


SUBTOTAL (2,344,301.85) 114,361.31 514,421.81 882,196.78 5,914.56 0.00 37,500.00 0.00 0.00


Liabilities and Def erred Inf lows


Accounts Pay able 9500-
9599 (375,615.39) 336,027.18 (118,476.28) 101,521.07 (126,731.55) (70,188.91)


Due To Other Funds 9610 (35,568.11)


Current Loans 9640


Unearned Rev enues 9650 (164,500.55) 164,500.55


Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690


SUBTOTAL (575,684.05) 336,027.18 (118,476.28) 101,521.07 37,769.00 (70,188.91) 0.00 0.00 0.00


Nonoperating


Suspense Clearing 9910


TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (1,768,617.80) (221,665.87) 632,898.09 780,675.71 (31,854.44) 70,188.91 37,500.00 0.00 0.00


E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 971,440.91 (375,669.61) 8,610.17 (1,117,789.48) (941,041.51) (17,364.21) 158,541.02 157,193.02


F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 4,561,125.76 4,185,456.15 4,194,066.32 3,076,276.84 2,135,235.33 2,117,871.12 2,276,412.14 2,433,605.16


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS


90 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CASH, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:34 PM


First Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Budget Form CASH
Colusa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D81G716CNX(2022-23)


Description Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments Total Budget


ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):


A. BEGINNING CASH 2,433,605.16 2,590,798.18 3,310,495.20 3,467,688.26


B. RECEIPTS


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources


Principal Apportionment 8010-
8019 308,754.01 308,754.01 308,754.01 308,754.02 0.00 3,093,115.00 3,093,115.00


Property  Taxes 8020-
8079 259,504.00 517,661.00 517,661.00


Miscellaneous Funds 8080-
8099 1,348.00 1,348.00


Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 224,330.36 224,330.36 224,330.36 224,330.40 1,624,706.06 1,624,706.00


Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 719,018.05 719,018.05 719,018.09 719,018.05 5,195,725.00 5,195,725.00


Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 565,355.47 565,355.47 565,355.47 565,355.50 5,672,673.00 5,672,673.00


Interf und Transf ers In 8910-
8929 303,000.00 606,000.00 606,000.00


All Other Financing Sources 8930-
8979 0.00 0.00


TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,817,457.89 2,379,961.89 1,817,457.93 1,817,457.97 0.00 0.00 16,711,228.06 16,711,228.00


C. DISBURSEMENTS


Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 440,612.33 440,612.33 440,612.33 440,612.32 0.00 4,937,434.00 4,937,434.00


Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 436,367.35 436,367.35 436,367.35 436,367.37 4,851,107.00 4,851,107.00


Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 434,930.80 434,930.80 434,930.80 434,930.83 4,514,351.00 4,514,351.00


Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 89,212.06 89,212.06 89,212.06 89,212.03 781,470.00 781,470.00


Serv ices 5000-
5999 145,202.33 145,202.33 145,202.33 145,202.33 1,928,564.00 1,928,564.00


Capital Outlay 6000-
6599 188,310.67 188,310.67 188,310.67 188,310.67 1,581,270.00 1,581,270.00


Other Outgo 7000-
7499 (74,370.67) (74,370.67) (74,370.67) (74,370.63) (710,422.00) (710,422.00)


Interf und Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 60,000.00 60,000.00


All Other Financing Uses 7630-
7699 0.00 0.00


91 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CASH, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:34 PM


First Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Budget Form CASH
Colusa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D81G716CNX(2022-23)


Description Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments Total Budget


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,660,264.87 1,660,264.87 1,660,264.87 1,660,264.92 0.00 0.00 17,943,774.00 17,943,774.00


D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS


Assets and Def erred Outf lows


Cash Not In Treasury 9111-
9199 0.00


Accounts Receiv able 9200-
9299 1,554,394.46


Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00


Stores 9320 0.00


Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 0.00


Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,554,394.46


Liabilities and Def erred Inf lows


Accounts Pay able 9500-
9599 122,151.51


Due To Other Funds 9610 0.00


Current Loans 9640 0.00


Unearned Rev enues 9650 164,500.55


Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 286,652.06


Nonoperating


Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00


TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,267,742.40


E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 157,193.02 719,697.02 157,193.06 157,193.05 0.00 0.00 35,196.46 (1,232,546.00)


F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 2,590,798.18 3,310,495.20 3,467,688.26 3,624,881.31


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 3,624,881.31


92 of 158







Page 1 of 3


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V2
12/6/2022 3:55:31 PM


First Interim
Board Approved Operating Budget 2022-23


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks
Colusa County Office of Education


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


93 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - First Interim - Board Approved Operating Budget 2022-23
12/6/2022 3:55:31 PM


Page 2 of 3


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


PassedCHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or
8600 - 8699).


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Warning) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero
by fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Warning) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Warning) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Warning) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


94 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - First Interim - Board Approved Operating Budget 2022-23
12/6/2022 3:55:31 PM


Page 3 of 3


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


PassedPASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Warning) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated Balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Ending balance (Object 979Z) is negative for the following resources. Please explain
the cause of the negative balances and your plan to resolve them.


Exception


FUND RESOURCE NEG. EFB
12 6129 ($44,648.00)
Explanation: Restricted reserves will be transferred to another grant budget.
Total of negative resource balances for Fund 12 ($44,648.00)


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
12 6129 9790 ($44,648.00)
Explanation: Restricted reserves will be transferred to another grant budget.


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund.


Passed


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource,
and fund.


Passed


CEFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


95 of 158







Page 1 of 3


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V2
12/6/2022 3:56:41 PM


First Interim
Original Budget 2022-23


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks
Colusa County Office of Education


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


96 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - First Interim - Original Budget 2022-23
12/6/2022 3:56:41 PM


Page 2 of 3


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


PassedCHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or
8600 - 8699).


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


97 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - First Interim - Original Budget 2022-23
12/6/2022 3:56:41 PM


Page 3 of 3


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


PassedPASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated Balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Ending balance (Object 979Z) is negative for the following resources. Please explain
the cause of the negative balances and your plan to resolve them.


Exception


FUND RESOURCE NEG. EFB
12 6129 ($44,648.00)
Explanation: Restricted reserves will be transferred to another grant budget.
Total of negative resource balances for Fund 12 ($44,648.00)


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
12 6129 9790 ($44,648.00)
Explanation: Restricted reserves will be transferred to another grant budget.


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund.


Passed


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource,
and fund.


Passed


CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


98 of 158







Page 1 of 3


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V2
12/6/2022 3:56:09 PM


First Interim
Actuals to Date 2022-23


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks
Colusa County Office of Education


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


99 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - First Interim - Actuals to Date 2022-23
12/6/2022 3:56:09 PM


Page 2 of 3


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


PassedCHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or
8600 - 8699).


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Warning) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero
by fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Warning) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Warning) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Warning) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


100 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - First Interim - Actuals to Date 2022-23
12/6/2022 3:56:09 PM


Page 3 of 3


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


101 of 158







Page 1 of 4


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V2
12/6/2022 4:19:22 PM


First Interim
Projected Totals 2022-23


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


102 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - - First Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23
12/6/2022 4:19:22 PM


Page 2 of 4


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


PassedCHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or
8600 - 8699).


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


103 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - - First Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23
12/6/2022 4:19:22 PM


Page 3 of 4


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


PassedPASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated Balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 7412 8590 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: Wrong AR entered in 21-22


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) are negative, by fund:


Exception


FUND RESOURCE VALUE
01 7412 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: Wrong AR entered in 21-22


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance by resource, by fund.
(NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600
are combined.)


Exception


FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION VALUE
01 6266 1190 ($9,414.00)
Explanation: Functions will be fixed at 2nd Interim
01 6510 2490 ($4,672.00)
Explanation: Functions will be fixed at 2nd Interim
01 6537 1190 ($27,481.00)
Explanation: Functions will be fixed at 2nd Interim


CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS
CS-EXPLANATIONS - (Fatal) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI)
for all criteria and for supplemental information items S1 through S6 where the standard has not been met or
where the status is Not Met or Yes.


Passed


104 of 158







SACS Web System - SACS V2
06-10066-0000000 - - First Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23
12/6/2022 4:19:22 PM


Page 4 of 4


CS-YES-NO - (Fatal) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal indicator items in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CSI) must be answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete.


Passed


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
FORM01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. Passed


INTERIM-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Interim Certification (Form CI) must be provided. Passed


ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form AI) must be provided. Passed


CS-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI) has been provided. Passed


CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided with your Interim
reports. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than Form CASH, as long as it provides a monthly
cashflow projected through the end of the fiscal year.)


Passed


MYP-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your Interim. (Note: LEAs
may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as
it provides current year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects unrestricted resources,
restricted resources, and combined total resources.)


Passed


MYPIO-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A multiyear projection worksheet must be provided with your interim report for any
fund projecting a negative balance at the end of the current fiscal year. (Note: LEAs may use a multiyear projection
worksheet other than Form MYPIO, with approval of their reviewing agency.)


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


105 of 158







 


 


 


Criteria and Standards Report 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


106 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


2022-23 First Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review D81G716CNX(2022-23)


Prov ide methodology  and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rev enues, expenditures, reserv es and f und balance, and multiy ear commitments (including cost-of -liv ing adjustments).


Dev iations f rom the standards must be explained and may  af f ect the interim certif ication.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance


STANDARD: Projected County  Operations Grant av erage daily  attendance (ADA) has not changed f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since budget adoption. Projected ADA
f or county  operated programs has not changed f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since budget adoption.


County Office ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


1A. Calculating the County Office's ADA Variances


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise enter data into the f irst column f or all f iscal y ears. If  Form MYPI exists, County  Operations Grant ADA will be extracted f or the two subsequent y ears; otherwise enter
this data. First Interim Projected Year Totals data f or Current Year are extracted; enter data f or the remaining two subsequent y ears into the second column.


Estimated Funded ADA


Budget Adoption First Interim


Budget Projected Year Totals


Program / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 1B-2) (Form AI) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Status


County and Charter School Alternative Education Grant ADA (Form A/AI, Lines B1d and C2d)


Current Year (2022-23) 10.00 10.00 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 10.00 10.00 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 10.00 10.00 0.0% Met


District Funded County Program ADA (Form A/AI, Line B2g)


Current Year (2022-23) 14.12 14.12 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 14.12 14.12 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 14.12 14.12 0.0% Met


County Operations Grant ADA (Form A/AI, Line B5)


Current Year (2022-23) 4,466.93 4,466.93 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4,466.93 4,466.93 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 4,466.93 4,466.93 0.0% Met


Charter School ADA and Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Form A/AI, Lines C1 and C3f)


Current Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.0% Met


1B. Comparison of County Office ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected ADA f or County  Operations Grant and county  operated programs has not changed since budget adoption by  more than two percent in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


107 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue


STANDARD: Projected LCFF rev enue, f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears, has not changed by  more than two percent since budget adoption.


County Office LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


2A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.


LCFF Rev enue


(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)


Budget Adoption First Interim


Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 2C) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Current Year (2022-23) 3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 3,806,456.00 3,806,456.00 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 3,959,476.00 3,959,476.00 0.0% Met


2B. Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF rev enue has not changed since budget adoption by  more than two percent f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


108 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits


STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benef its f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more than f iv e percent since budget adoption.


County  Of f ice Salaries and Benef its Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


3A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data f or the two subsequent
y ears will be extracted; otherwise, enter this data.


Salaries and Benef its


First Interim


Budget Adoption Projected Year Totals


(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-3999)


Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) Percent Change Status


Current Year (2022-23) 13,730,302.00 14,302,892.00 4.2% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 13,939,387.00 14,251,063.00 2.2% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 14,120,289.00 14,434,950.00 2.2% Met


3B. Comparison of County Office Salaries and Benefits to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Total salaries and benef its hav e not changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


109 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures


STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including f ederal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and serv ices and other operating) f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal
y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since budget adoption.


Changes that exceed f iv e percent in any  major object category  must be explained.


County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


4A. Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. First Interim data f or Current Year are extracted. If  First Interim Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be
extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears into the second column.


Explanations must be entered f or each category  if  the percent change f or any  y ear exceeds the county  of f ice's explanation percentage range.


Budget Adoption First interim


Budget Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside


Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 4B) (Fund 01/Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range


Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (MYPI, Line A2)


Current Year (2022-23) 1,562,278.00 1,624,706.00 4.0% No


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,562,278.00 1,624,706.00 4.0% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,562,278.00 1,624,706.00 4.0% No


Explanation:


(required if  Yes)


Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)


Current Year (2022-23) 5,340,143.00 5,195,725.00 -2.7% No


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 5,340,143.00 5,195,725.00 -2.7% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 5,340,143.00 5,195,725.00 -2.7% No


Explanation:


(required if  Yes)


Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)


Current Year (2022-23) 5,118,066.00 5,672,673.00 10.8% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 5,278,589.00 5,842,562.00 10.7% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 5,428,591.00 5,996,466.00 10.5% Yes


Explanation: Increase to bill back f or special education.


(required if  Yes)


Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)


Current Year (2022-23) 591,517.00 781,470.00 32.1% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 592,603.00 634,341.00 7.0% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 592,603.00 634,341.00 7.0% Yes


Explanation: Increase due to additional grant expenditures.


(required if  Yes)


Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)


Current Year (2022-23) 1,480,673.00 1,928,564.00 30.2% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,358,717.00 1,464,712.00 7.8% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,358,717.00 1,464,712.00 7.8% Yes


Explanation: Increase due to additional grant expenditures.


(required if  Yes)


4B. Calculating the County Office's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Budget Adoption First Interim


Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenues (Section 4A)


Current Year (2022-23) 12,020,487.00 12,493,104.00 3.9% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 12,181,010.00 12,662,993.00 4.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 12,331,012.00 12,816,897.00 3.9% Met


Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 4A)


Current Year (2022-23) 2,072,190.00 2,710,034.00 30.8% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,951,320.00 2,099,053.00 7.6% Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,951,320.00 2,099,053.00 7.6% Not Met


110 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


4C. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked f rom Section 4A if  the status in Section 4B is not met; no entry  is allowed below.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating rev enues hav e not changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


Federal Rev enue


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


Explanation:


Other State Rev enue


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


Explanation:


Other Local Rev enue


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures hav e changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard in one or more of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Reasons f or the projected change,
descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 4A abov e and will also
display  in the explanation box below.


Explanation: Increase due to additional grant expenditures.


Books and Supplies


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


Explanation: Increase due to additional grant expenditures.


Serv ices and Other Exps


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


111 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 6 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance


STANDARD: Identif y  changes that hav e occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions f or f acilities maintenance f unding as required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the county
of f ice is prov iding adequately  to preserv e the f unctionality  of  its f acilities f or their normal lif e in accordance with Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).


Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)


NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the county  of f ice to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of  the total unrestricted general f und expenditures and other f inancing uses f or that
f iscal y ear.


DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if  Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if  applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.


First Interim Contribution


Projected Year Totals


Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,


Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status


131,187.39 175,968.00 Met
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution


2. Budget Adoption Contribution (inf ormation only ) 175,968.00


(Form 01CS, Criterion 5)


If  status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why  the minimum required contribution was not made:


Not applicable (county  of f ice does not participate in the Leroy  F. Greene School Facilities Act of  1998)


Other (explanation must be prov ided)


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met


and Other is marked)


112 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 7 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending


STANDARD: Unrestricted def icit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other f inancing sources) as a percentage of  total unrestricted
expenditures and other f inancing uses, has not exceeded one-third of  the county  of f ice's av ailable reserv es¹ as a percentage of  total expenditures and other f inancing uses² in any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two
subsequent f iscal y ears.


¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County  School Serv ice Fund and the Special
Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice Fund.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its participating members.


6A. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv es Percentage
5.0% 5.0% 5.0%


(Criterion 8B, Line 9)


County Office's Deficit Standard Percentage Levels
1.7% 1.7% 1.7%


(one-third of available reserves percentage):


6B. Calculating the County Office's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA)


DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if  Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If  not, click the appropriate Yes or No button f or item 1 and, if  Yes, enter data f or item 2a and f or the two subsequent
y ears in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.


For county  of f ices that serv e as the AU of  a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):


1. Do y ou choose to exclude pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members f rom the calculations f or def icit spending and
reserv es?


Yes


2. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through f unds:


a. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s):


Current Year


Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


b. Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00


6C. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Percentages


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears into the f irst and second columns.


Projected Year Totals


Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures


Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Def icit Spending Lev el


(Form 01I, Section E) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7999) (If  Net Change in Unrestricted Fund


Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negativ e, else N/A) Status


Current Year (2022-23) (272,672.00) 4,222,368.00 6.5% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 652,155.00 2,869,061.00 N/A Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 768,315.00 2,905,921.00 N/A Met


6D. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted def icit spending has exceeded the standard percentage lev el in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons f or the def icit spending, a description of  the
methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget def icits are eliminated or are balanced within the standard.


Explanation: CCOE is purchasing a building f or administrativ e of f ice in 2022-23.


(required if  NOT met)


113 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 8 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


7. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances


A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county  school serv ice f und balances will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


7A-1. Determining if the County Office's County School Service Fund Ending Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.


Ending Fund Balance


County  School Serv ice Fund


Projected Year Totals


Fiscal Year (Form 01I, Line F2 )/(Form
MYPI, Line D2) Status


Current Year (2022-23) 4,125,761.00 Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4,777,916.00 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 5,546,231.00 Met


7A-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county  school serv ice f und ending balance is positiv e f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear.


7B-1. Determining if the County Office's Ending Cash Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: If  Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if  not, data must be entered below.


Ending Cash Balance


County  School Serv ice Fund


Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June
Column) Status


Current Year (2022-23) 3,624,881.31 Met


7B-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


114 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 9 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


8. CRITERION: Reserves


STANDARD: Av ailable reserv es¹ f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears are not less than the f ollowing percentages or amounts as applied to total expenditures and other f inancing
uses²:


Percentage Lev el³ County  Of f ice Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses³


5% or $75,000 (greater of ) 0 to $6,637,999


4% or $332,000 (greater of ) $6,638,000 to $16,595,999


3% or $664,000 (greater of ) $16,596,000 to $74,682,000


2% or $2,240,000 (greater of ) $74,682,001 and ov er


¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e f or
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County  School Serv ice
Fund and the Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will
be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice
Fund.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special Education Local Plan
Area (SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its participating
members.


³ Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually  by  the prior y ear statutory  cost-of -liv ing adjustment (EC
Section 2574), rounded to the nearest thousand.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


County  Of f ice's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses(Criterion 8A1), plus SELPA Pass-through
17,943,774.00 15,823,294.00 16,014,058.00


(Criterion 6B2b) if  Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No:


County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 4% 4%


8A. Calculating the County Office's Reserve Standard


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYPI exists, all data are extracted or calculated. If  not, enter data f or line 1 f or the two subsequent y ears; Current Year data are extracted.


Current Year


Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Form 01I, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 17,943,774.00 15,823,294.00 16,014,058.00


2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through (Criterion 6B, Line 2b if  Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No)


3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line A1 plus Line A2) 17,943,774.00 15,823,294.00 16,014,058.00


4. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el 3% 4% 4%


5. Reserv e Standard - by  Percent (Line A3 times Line A4) 538,313.22 632,931.76 640,562.32


6. Reserv e Standard - by  Amount (From percentage lev el chart abov e) 664,000.00 332,000.00 332,000.00


7. County Office's Reserve Standard (Greater of Line A5 or Line A6) 664,000.00 632,931.76 640,562.32


8B. Calculating the County Office's Available Reserve Amount


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted f rom f und data and Form MYPI. If  Form MYPI does not exist, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.


Current Year


Reserv e Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except line 4) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. County  School Serv ice Fund - Stabilization Arrangements (Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00


2. County  School Serv ice Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties (Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI,
Line E1b) 897,189.00 791,165.00 800,703.00


3. County  School Serv ice Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI,
Line E1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00


4. County  School Serv ice Fund - Negativ e Ending Balances in Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z,
if  negativ e, f or each of  resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00


5. Special Reserv e Fund - Stabilization Arrangements (Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00


6. Special Reserv e Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties (Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line
E2b) 0.00


7. Special Reserv e Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line
E2c) 0.00


8. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Amount (Lines B1 thru B7) 897,189.00 791,165.00 800,703.00


9. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Percentage (Inf ormation only ) (Line 8 div ided by  Section 8A, Line 3) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


County Office's Reserve Standard


(Section 8A, Line 7): 664,000.00 632,931.76 640,562.32


Status: Met Met Met


8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Av ailable reserv es hav e met the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


115 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 10 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation f or each Yes answer.


S1. Contingent Liabilities


1a.


Does y our county  of f ice
hav e any  known or
contingent liabilities (e.g.,
f inancial or program audits,
litigation, state compliance
rev iews) that hav e
occurred since budget
adoption that may  impact
the budget?


No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the liabilities and how they  may  impact the budget:


S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures


1a.


Does y our county  of f ice
hav e ongoing county
school serv ice f und
expenditures f unded with
one-time rev enues that
hav e changed since budget
adoption by  more than f iv e
percent?


No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue f unding the ongoing expenditures in the f ollowing f iscal
y ears:


S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings


1a.
Does y our county  of f ice
hav e projected temporary
borrowings between f unds?
(Ref er to Education Code
Section 42603)


No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the interf und borrowings:


S4. Contingent Revenues


1a.
Does y our county  of f ice
hav e projected rev enues
f or the current f iscal y ear
or either of  the two
subsequent f iscal y ears
contingent on
reauthorization by  the local
gov ernment, special
legislation, or other
def initiv e act (e.g., parcel
taxes, f orest reserv es)?


No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  any  of  these rev enues that are dedicated f or ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:


116 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 11 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S5. Contributions


Identif y  projected contributions f rom unrestricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und to restricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal
y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  contributions hav e changed by  more than $20,000 and more than f iv e percent since budget adoption.


Identif y  projected transf ers to or f rom the county  school serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  transf ers hav e changed by  more than $20,000 and more than f iv e percent since budget adoption.


Identif y  capital project cost ov erruns that hav e occurred since budget adoption that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und budget.


County Office's Contributions and Transfers Standard: -5.0% to 5.0% or -$20,000 to +$20,000


S5A. Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter First Interim Contributions f or the 1st and 2nd
Subsequent Years. For Transf ers In and Transf ers Out, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, the data will be extracted into the First Interim column f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If  Form MYPI
does not exist, enter data f or 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button f or Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.


Budget Adoption First Interim Percent


Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of
Change Status


1a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund


(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)


Current Year (2022-23) (205,968.00) (230,813.00) 12.1% 24,845.00 Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) (145,919.00) (230,813.00) 58.2% 84,894.00 Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) (178,125.00) (212,850.00) 19.5% 34,725.00 Not Met


1b. Transfers In, County School Service Fund *


Current Year (2022-23) 606,000.00 606,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1c. Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *


Current Year (2022-23) 0.00 60,000.00 New 60,000.00 Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns


Hav e capital project cost ov erruns occurred since budget adoption that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und
operational budget? No


* Include transf ers used to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und.


S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Not Met f or items 1a-1c or if  Yes f or item 1d.


1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions f rom the unrestricted county  school serv ice f und to restricted county  school serv ice f und programs hav e changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard
f or any  of  the current y ear or subsequent two f iscal y ears. Identif y  restricted programs and contribution amount f or each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the
county  of f ice's plan, with timef rames, f or reducing or eliminating the contribution.


Explanation: Increase in contribution to special education f rom the community  school will continue unless there are no special education students in the community
school.(required if  NOT met)


1b. MET - Projected transf ers in hav e not changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


1c. NOT MET - The projected transf ers out of  the county  school serv ice f und hav e changed since budget adoption by  more than the standard f or any  of  the current y ear or subsequent two f iscal y ears. Identif y
the amounts transf erred, by  f und, and whether transf ers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If  ongoing, explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timef rames, f or reducing or eliminating the transf ers.


Explanation: Due to a grant being in the wrong f und, a one time transf er f rom f und 01 to f und 12.


(required if  NOT met)


1d. NO - There hav e been no capital project cost ov erruns occurring since budget adoption that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und operational budget.


Project Information:


(required if  YES)


117 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 12 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S6. Long-term Commitments


Identif y  all existing and new multiy ear commitments¹ and their annual required pay ment f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explain how any  increase in annual pay ments will be f unded. Also, explain how any  decrease to f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments will be replaced.


¹Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.


S6A. Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: If  Budget Adoption (Form 01CS, Item S6A) data exist, long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only  be necessary  to click the appropriate button f or Item 1b. Extracted data may  be ov erwritten to update long-term
commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If  no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons f or items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as applicable.


1. a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments? (If  No, skip items
1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes


b. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e new long-term (multiy ear) commitments been incurred since
budget adoption? No


2. If  Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt serv ice amounts. Do not include long-term commitments f or postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is
disclosed in Item S7A.


# of  Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance


Ty pe of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Rev enues) Debt Serv ice (Expenditures) as of  July  1, 2022


Leases


Certif icates of  Participation


General Obligation Bonds


Supp Early  Retirement Program


State School Building Loans


Compensated Absences Resource 0000 105,000


Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):


TOTAL: 105,000


Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment


Ty pe of  Commitment (continued): (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)


Leases


Certif icates of  Participation


General Obligation Bonds


Supp Early  Retirement Program


State School Building Loans


Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (continued):


Total Annual
Pay ments: 0 0 0 0


Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2021-22) No No No


118 of 158


I I 







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 13 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S6B. Comparison of the County Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Yes.


1a. No - Annual pay ments f or long-term commitments hav e not increased in one or more of  the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  Yes to


increase in total


annual pay ments)


S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if  Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.


1. Will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources?


No


2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, and one-time f unds are not being used f or long-term commitment annual pay ments.


Explanation:


(Required if  Yes)


119 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 14 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S7. Unfunded Liabilities


Identif y  any  changes in estimates f or unf unded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of  a new actuarial v aluation.


S7A. Identification of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) f or items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First Interim data in items 2-4.


1 a. Does y our county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than
pensions (OPEB)? (If  No, skip items 1b-4) Yes


b. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in
OPEB liabilities? No


c. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in
OPEB contributions?


No


Budget Adoption


2 OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim


a. Total OPEB liability 380,995.00 380,995.00


b. OPEB plan(s) f iduciary  net position (if  applicable) 0.00 0.00


c. Total/Net OPEB liability  (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 380,995.00 380,995.00


d. Is total OPEB liability  based on the county  of f ice's estimate or an actuarial v aluation? Actuarial Actuarial


e. If  based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date of  the OPEB v aluation Jun 30, 2021 Jun 30, 2021


3 OPEB Contributions


a. OPEB actuarially  determined contribution (ADC) if  av ailable, per actuarial v aluation or Alternativ e Measurement Method
Budget Adoption


(Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim


Current Year (2022-23) 0.00 Data must be entered.


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 Data must be entered.


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 Data must be entered.


b. OPEB amount contributed (f or this purpose, include premiums paid to a self -insurance f und) (Funds 01-70, objects 3701-
3752)


Current Year (2022-23) 10,000.00 10,000.00


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 Data must be entered.


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 Data must be entered.


c. Cost of  OPEB benef its (equiv alent of  "pay -as-y ou-go" amount)


Current Year (2022-23) 10,000.00 10,000.00


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 Data must be entered.


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 Data must be entered.


d. Number of  retirees receiv ing OPEB benef its


Current Year (2022-23) 1.00 1.00


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 Data must be entered.


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 Data must be entered.


4. Comments:


120 of 158


t--------------1 I 


I : 







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 15 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S7B. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) f or items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First Interim data in items 2-4.


1 a. Does y our county  of f ice operate any  self -insurance programs


such as workers' compensation, employ ee health and welf are, or property
and liability ? (Do not include OPEB, which is cov ered in Section S7A) (If  No,
skip items 1b-4)


No


b. If  Yes to item 1a, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in self -
insurance liabilities? n/a


c. If  Yes to item 1a, hav e there been changes since budget adoption in self -
insurance contributions?


n/a


Budget Adoption


2 Self -Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim


a. Accrued liability  f or self -insurance programs


b. Unf unded liability  f or self -insurance programs


3 Self -Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption


a. Required contribution (f unding) f or self -insurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim


Current Year (2022-23)


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)


b. Amount contributed (f unded) f or self -insurance programs


Current Year (2022-23)


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)


4 Comments:


121 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 16 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S8. Status of Labor Agreements


Analy ze the status of  all employ ee labor agreements. Identif y  new labor agreements that hav e been ratif ied since budget adoption, as well as new commitments prov ided as part of  prev iously  ratif ied multiy ear agreements; and
include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of  the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase
in ongoing rev enues, and explain how these commitments will be f unded in f uture f iscal y ears.


If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:


The county  of f ice of  education must determine the cost of  the settlement, including salaries, benef its, and any  other agreements that change costs, and prov ide the Calif ornia Department of  Education (CDE) with an analy sis of
the cost of  the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.


The CDE shall rev iew the analy sis relativ e to the criteria and standards, and may  prov ide written comments to the president of  the gov erning board and the county  superintendent of  schools.


S8A. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Certif icated Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Yes


Were all certif icated labor negotiations settled as of  budget adoption?


If  Yes, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to section S8B.


If  No, continue with section S8A.


Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Number of  certif icated (non-management) f ull-time-
equiv alent (FTE) positions 57.0 64.0 64.0 64.0


1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since budget adoption?


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete questions 2-4. n/a


If  No, complete questions 5 and 6.


1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?
No


If  Yes, complete questions 5 and 6.


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption


2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:


3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End Date:


4. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?


One Year Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear


or


Multiyear Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Budget Adoption


Are any  new costs negotiated since budget adoption f or prior y ear settlements included in the interim?


If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the interim and MYPs


If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:


122 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 17 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included in
the interim and MYPs?


Certificated (Non-management) - Other


List other signif icant contract changes that hav e occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of  each change (i.e., class size, hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):


123 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 18 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S8B. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Classif ied Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period


Were all classif ied labor negotiations settled as of  budget adoption?
Yes


If  Yes, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to section S8C.


If  No, continue with section S8B.


Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Number of  classif ied (non-management) FTE positions 109.0 124.0 124.0 124.0


1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since budget adoption?


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete questions 2-4. n/a


If  No, complete questions 5 and 6.


1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?


If  Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. No


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption


2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:


3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End Date:


4. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?


One Year Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear


or


Multiyear Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Budget Adoption


Are any  new costs negotiated since budget adoption f or prior y ear settlements included in the interim?


If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the interim and MYPs


If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear


124 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 19 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MYPs?


Classified (Non-management) - Other


List other signif icant contract changes that hav e occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of  each (i.e., hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):


125 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 20 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S8C. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Management/Superv isor/Conf idential Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period


Were all managerial/conf idential labor negotiations settled as of  budget adoption?


If  Yes or n/a, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to S9. Yes


If  No, continue with section S8C.


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Number of  management, superv isor, and conf idential
FTE positions 13.0 12.0 12.0 12.0


1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since budget adoption?


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete question 2. n/a


If  No, complete questions 3 and 4.


1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled? No


If  Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption


2. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?


Total cost of  salary  settlement


Change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter text,
such as "Reopener")


Negotiations Not Settled


3. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


4. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interm and MYPs?


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are costs of  other benef its included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Total cost of  other benef its


3. Percent change in cost of  other benef its ov er prior y ear


126 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 21 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


S9. Status of Other Funds


Analy ze the status of  other f unds that may  hav e negativ e f und balances at the end of  the current f iscal y ear. If  any  other f und has a projected negativ e f und balance,
prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection f or that f und. Explain plans f or how and when the negativ e f und balance will be addressed.


S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If  Yes, enter data in Item 2 and prov ide the reports ref erenced in Item 1.


1.
Are any  f unds other than
the county  school serv ice
f und projected to hav e a
negativ e f und balance at
the end of  the current
f iscal y ear?


No


If  Yes, prepare and submit to the rev iewing agency  a report of  rev enues, expenditures, and changes in f und balance (e.g., an interim f und report) and a multiy ear
projection report f or each f und.


2. If  Yes, identif y  each f und, by  name and number, that is projected to hav e a negativ e ending f und balance f or the current f iscal y ear. Prov ide reasons f or the negativ e
balance(s) and explain the plan f or how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.


127 of 158







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: CSI_County, Version 3 Page 22 Printed: 12/6/2022 3:37 PM


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS


The f ollowing f iscal indicators are designed to prov ide additional data f or rev iewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any  single indicator does not necessarily  suggest a cause f or concern, but may  alert the rev iewing agency  to the need f or
additional rev iew. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items A2 through A8; Item A1 is automatically  completed based on data f rom Criterion 7.


A1. Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the current f iscal y ear with a negativ e cash balance in the county  school
serv ice f und? (Data f rom Criterion 7B-1, Cash Balance, are used to determine Yes or No) No


A2. Is the sy stem of  personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem?


No


A3. Is the County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ears?


No


A4. Are new charter schools operating in county  of f ice boundaries that impact the county  of f ice's ADA, either in the prior or current f iscal y ear?


No


A5. Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current or subsequent f iscal y ears of  the agreement would
result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment? No


A6. Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired employ ees?


No


A7. Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? (If  Yes, prov ide copies to the CDE.)


No


A8. Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial positions within the last 12 months?


No


When prov iding comments f or additional f iscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.


Comments:


(optional)


End of County Office First Interim Criteria and Standards Review


128 of 158







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 


mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT CODE STRUCTURE (SACS) 
                                                                Fund –Resource-Year – Object – Goal – Function – School –Budget Rep-Type 
                                                                     X – XXXX – X – XXXX – XXXX – XXXX – XXX – XXXX-XXXX 


 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures (1000-1999) 


1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 


1100 Teacher’s Salaries 


1101 Teacher’s Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1105 Teacher’s Salaries – Substitutes 


1150 Teacher’s Salaries – Extended Session 


1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Regular 


1201 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1300 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators – Regular 


1311 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators’ – Extra 


1320 Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1330 Assistant Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1901 Other Certificated Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2000-2999 Classified Personnel Salaries 


 2100 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Regular 


2101 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2102 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Temps 


2105 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Substitutes 


2106 Instructional Aides’ Salaries - Overtime 


2150 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extended Session 


2200 Classified Support Salaries – Regular 


2205 Class Support Salaries – Subs 


2206 Classified Support Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2250 Classified Support Salaries – Extended Session 


2300 Classified Supervisors’ & Administrators’ Sal. – Reg. 


2316 Classified Spvr & Admin Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2320 Classified Superintendent Salaries – Regular 


2400 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Regular 


2405 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Substitutes 


2406 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2900 Other Classified Salaries – Regular 


2901 Other Class Salaries Extra/Stipends 


2905 Other Classified Salaries – Substitutes 


2906 Other Classified Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2920 Naturalists’ Salaries – Regular 


2930 Student Help Salaries – Regular 


2950 Other Classified Salaries – Extended Session 


3000-3999 Employee Benefits 


31XX State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) 


3101 STRS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3102 STRS on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


32XX Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 


3201 PERS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures, Continued 


 3202 PERS  on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


33XX Social Security (OASDI)/FICA-MED/Alternate 


3311 OASDI on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3312 OSADI on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3321 FICA-MED on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3322 FICA-MED on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3331 Alternate Retirement on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3332 Alternate Retirement on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


34XX Health & Welfare Benefits 


3411 Health & Welfare on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3412 Health & Welfare on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


35XX State Unemployment Insurance 


3501 State Unemploy Ins. on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3502 State Unemploy Ins. On Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


36XX Workers’ Compensation Insurance 


3601 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3602 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


37XX Retiree Benefits 


3711 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3712 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


3751 OPEB Active Employee-Certificated (object 1XXX) 


3752 OPEB Active Employee-Classified (object 2XXX) 


39XX Other Benefits 


3911 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Cert Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3912 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Class Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3941 Employer Paid Dues-Certificated 


3942 Employer Paid Dues 


4000-4999 Books & Supplies 


4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 


4200 Books Other Than Textbooks & Reference Materials 


4310 Materials & Supplies 


4340 Printing Expense 


4381 Diesel 


4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 


4700 Food (Food Services) 


    


129 of 158


c~.i~o 


~ 
I I 







 


5000-5999 Services & Other Operating Expenses 
 


5100 Sub-Agreements for Services 


5200 Travel & Conferences 


5201 Directors Council Meetings 


5202 Directors Other Travel/Conference 


5205 SPAC Conference 


5206 Other SPAC Conference 


5300 Dues & Memberships 


5400 Insurance 


5450 Other Insurance 


5500 Operations & Housekeeping Services 


5510 Water/Sewage 


5515 Pest Control 


5520 Gas/Heating Oil/Electric 


5570 Disposal Services 


5580 Laundry/Dry Cleaning 


5600 Rental, Lease & Repairs & Non-Capitalized Improvements 


5610 Equipment Rental/Lease 


5620 Facilities Rental/Lease 


5640 Contracts/Service Agreements 


5660 Equipment Repair 


5670 Vehicle Expense 


5680 Building Repairs 


5710 Direct Support Costs for Inter-program Services 


5712 Inter-program Transportation 


5713 Inter-program Contracts 


5750 Direct Costs for Interfund Services 


5751 Interfund Transportation 


5800 Professional/Consulting Services & Operating Expend. 


5803 Printing (Outside Services) 


5807 Stipends to Non-Employees 


5808 Documented Reimbursable Expenses to Consultants 


5809 Contracted Services 


5810 Legal Expense 


5815 Contracted Services Outdoor Education 


5817 Pupil Transport Outdoor Education 


5820 Audit Expense 


5835 Security Service 


5842 Advertisements 


5843 Tuberculosis (TB) Testing 


5844 Fingerprinting 


5860 Federal Interest on Loans 


5885 Tuition and License Reimbursements 


5891 Data Processing Services 


5900 Communications 


5930 Postage 


5940 Telephone 


5941 Telephone Data Lines 


5943 Cell Phones 
 


5944 Internet Charges 


6000-6999 Capital Outlay 


6100 Land 


6110 Acquisition of Sites 


6111 Appraisals 


6112 Title/Escrow Costs 


6113 Surveys 


6170 Land Improvements 


6200 Buildings & Improvement of Buildings 


6210 New Construction 


6211 Building Purchases 


6218 Assessment & Fees 


6220 Improvements (Remodeling) 


6230 Relocatable Portables 


6281 Architect/Engineering Fees 


6282 Inspectors 


6283 Tests 


6284 Legal Fees 


6400 Equipment 


6401 Capital Leased Equipment Less Than $5,000 


6500 Equipment Replacement 


7000-7999 Other Outgo 


7100-7199 Tuition 


7141 Other Tuition Excess Costs to Districts 


7200-7299 Other Transfers Out 


7211 Transfer of Pass-Through Revenues to Districts 


7212 Transfer Pass-Thru Revenue CO OF 


7221 Transfer of Apportionments to Districts 


7222 Transfer of Apportionments County Office 


7281 All Other Transfers to Districts 


7299 All Other Transfers Out 


7300-7500 Direct Support / Indirect Costs 


7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Inter-program Charges 


7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Interfund Charges 


7438 Debt Service - Interest 


7439 Debt Service -Principal 


7600-7629 Interfund Transfers Out 


7611 From General Fund to Child Development Fund 


7615 Between General Fund/Special Bldg to Deferred Maint 


7619 Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 


130 of 158







8010-8999 LCFF Sources 


8010-8019 Principle Apportionments 


8011 LCFF - Current Year 


8012 Education Protection Account (EPA) – Current Year 


8019 LCFF – Prior Year 


8020-8039 Tax Relief Subventions 
 


8021 Homeowners’ Exemption 
 


8029 Other Subventions/In-Lieu Tax 
 


8040-8089 County & District Taxes 
 


8041 Secured Tax Rolls 
 


8042 Unsecured Tax Rolls 


8043 Prior Years’ Taxes 


8044 Supplemental Taxes 


8045 Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 
 


8047 Community Redevelopment Funds 


8090-8099 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8091 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8096 Transfers to Charters in Lieu 


8097 Property Taxes Transfers 


8100-8299 Federal Revenues 
 


8181 Special Education Entitlement 
 


8182 Special Education Discretionary Grants 
 


8220 Child Nutrition Programs 
 


8270 Flood Control Funds 
 


8285 Interagency Contracts Between Local Educ Agencies (LEAs) 


 


8287 Pass-Through from Federal Sources 
 


8290 All Other Federal Revenues 
 


8300-8900 Other State Revenues 
 


8311 Other State Apportionments for Current Year 
 


8319 Other State Apportionments for Prior Year 
 


8520 Child Nutrition 
 


8530 Child Development Apportionments 
 


8540 Deferred Maintenance Allowance 
 


8545 School Facilities Apportionment 
 


8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 
 


8560 State Lottery Revenue 
 


8587 Pass-Through Revenue from State Sources 
 


8590 All Other State Revenues 
 


8625 Community Redevelopment Fund Not Sub-Rev Limit 
 


8631 Sale of Equipment / Supplies 
 


8634 Food Service Sales 
 


8639 All Other Sales 
 


8650 Rentals & Leases 
 


8660 Interest 
 


8674 In-District Premiums/Contributions 
 


8677 Interagency Services Between Local Educ Agency (LEAs) 


8689 Other Fees/Contract Services 


8699 All Other Local Revenues 
 


8710 Other Tuition 
 


8781 All Other Transfer from District/Charter 
 


8782 All Other Transfer From COE 
 


8791 Transfer of Appt from Districts 
 


8792 Transfer of Apportionment from County Office 
 
8910-8979 Other Financing Sources 
 


8910-8929 Interfund Transfers In 
 


8911 To Child Development/From General Fund 
 


8912 Between General Fund & Special Reserve Fund 
 


8914 To General Fund/From Bond Interest & Red 
 


8915 From General Fund/Special Building to Deferred Maint 
 


8916 To Cafeteria Fund/From General Fund 
 


8919 Other Interfund Transfers In 
 
8931-8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8931 Emergency Apportionments 
 


8951 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 
 


8953 Proceeds from Sale/Lease Purchase of Land & Buildings 
 


8965 Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorg LEA’s 


8971 Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 


8972 Proceeds from Capital Leases 
 


8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8980-8999 Contributions 
 


8980 Contribution from Unrestricted Resources 
 


8981 Contributions/Subsidies 
 


8990 Contributions/Transfers from Restricted/Unrestricted 


131 of 158







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2021-22 Unaudited 


Actuals Acronyms 
 


 


A 
AAP Affirmative Action Plan 


 
AASA American Association of School Administrators 


 
AB Assembly Bill 


 
AC Administrative Code 


 
ACA Assembly Concurrent Amendment/Affordable Care Act 


 
ACE Assessments in Career Education 


 
ACEI Association of Childhood Education International 


 
ACR Assembly Concurrent Resolution 


 
ACSA Association of California School Administrators 


 
ACT American College Test 


 
ADA Average Daily Attendance or American with Disabilities 


Act 


ADM Administration 


 
ADR Alternative Dispute Resolution 


ADT Adolescent Day Treatment 


AEBG Adult Education Block Grant 


AED Automatic External Defibrillators 


 
AFDC Aid to Families with Dependent Children 


 
AFSCME American Federation of State, County, and Municipal 


Employees 


AFT American Federation of Teachers 


 
AIDS Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome 


 
AIR American Institutes for Research 


 
ALICE Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate 


 
ALWS Association of Low Wealth Schools 


 
AMO Annual Measurable Objective 


AMS American Management System 


AP Advanced Placement 


APE Adapted Physical Education 


 
APE-AVID Advanced Placement Expansion - AVID 


API Academic Performance Index 


APIP Advanced Placement Incentive Program 


 
 
APR Accountability Progress Report 


 
AR Accounts Receivable 


 
ARISE Addiction Research and Investigation for Science 


Educators 


ARRA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 


 
ASAM Alternative Schools Accountability Model 


 
ASBO Association of School Business Officials (National) 


ASCC Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 


ASCD Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development 


 
ASES After School Education and Safety Program 


ASET Academy for Special Education Teachers 


ATC Administrative Training Center 


AU Administrative Unit of a SELPA 


AV Audio Visual or Assessed Value 


AVEC Adult and Vocational Education Council 


AVID Advancement Via Individual Determination 


AYP Adequate Yearly Progress 


B 
BBA Bipartisan Budget Act 


 
BCLAD Bilingual, Crosscultural, Language, and Academic 


Development 


BCP Budget Change Proposal 


 
BCRF Beverage Container Recycling Fund 


 
BD Behavior Disorder 


 
BEA Business Education Alliance 


 
BFA Building Futures Academy 


 
BIIG Broadband Infrastructure Improvement Grant 


 
BOOF Betting on our Future 


 
BRC Budget Review Committee 


 
BRL Base Revenue Limit 


 
BTSA Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment 


 
BTTP Bilingual Teacher Training Program 


 


 
 132 of 158







 
 


C 
CAASPP California Assessment of Student Performance and 


Progress 


CABE California Association for Bilingual Education CAC


 Community Advisory Committee or California 


CACE California Association for Compensatory Education 


CADS Consolidated Application Data System 


CADPE California Alcohol-Drug Prevention Education 


CAEH California Arts Education Association 


CAHSEE California High School Exit Exam 


CalCRN California Career Resource Network 


 
CalMHSA California Mental Health Services Authority 


 
CALPADS California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System 


 
Cal-Safe California School Age Families Education 


 
Cal-OSHA California Occupational Safety and Health Act CalPERS


 California Public Employees’ Retirement System 


CalSTAT California Services for Technical Assistance and Training 


CalSTRS California State Teachers Retirement System 


CalTIDES California Longitudinal Teacher Integrated Data Education 


System 


CalWORKs California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids 


 
CAMSP California Mathematics and Science Partnership 


 
CAO Chief Administrative Office 


 
CAP California Assessment Program 


 
CAPA California Alternative Performance Assessment CAPIT


 Child Abuse Prevention, Intervention and Treatment 


CAROC/P California Assoc of Regional Occupational Ctrs/Prgm. 


CARS Consolidated Application Reporting System 


CASBO California Association of School Business Officials 


 
CASCD California Association for Supervision and Curriculum 


Dev. 


CASE Computer Assisted Special Education 


CASEL Capitol Area Science Education Leaders 


CASH Coalition for Adequate School Housing 


CASEMIS California Special Education Management Info System 


 
CAT/6 California Achievement Tests, Sixth Edition Survey 


CBA Collective Bargaining Agreement 


 
CBCAP Community Based Child Abuse Prevention 


CBEDS California Basic Education Data System 


CBEST California Basis Education Skills Test 


CBFRS Community Based Family Resource and Support 


 
CBO Chief Business Official 


 
CCAC Credential Counselors and Analysts of California 


 
CCC California Community Colleges or California Conservation 


Corps 


CCCP California Curriculum Consultant Project 


 
CCDF Center for Childcare and Development 


 
CCEE              California Collaborative for Educational Excellence 


CCLPEP          California Civil Liberties Public Education Program 


CCMP             Central California Mathematics Project 


CCR Coordinated Compliance Review or California Code of 
Regulations 


CCS California Children’s Services CCSS


 Common Core State Standards 


CCSSO Council or Chief State School Offices 


CCPGP Childcare Professional Growth Project 


 
CCSESA Calif. County Superintendents Educational Services Assoc. 


CCTR Center Childcare & Development Fund 


CDD Child Development Division 


 
CDE California Department of Education 


 
CDRT Child Development Retention and Training 


 
CDT Children’s Day Treatment 


 
CEDR Center for Educational Development and Research 


 
CEL Centralized Eligibility List 


 
CELDT California English Language Development Test 


CELMS Centralized Eligibility List and Management System 


CFLP California Foreign Language Project 


CFR Code of Federal Regulations 


 
CFT California Federation of Teachers 


CH Communicatively Handicapped 


CH1 Chapter 1 Centralized Services 


133 of 158







 
 


CH-SSP California History-Social Science Project 


 
CI Cognitively Impaired 


 
CIF California Interscholastic Federation 


 
CISC Curriculum and Instruction Steering Committee 


 
CLAD Cross-cultural, Language, and Academic Development 


 
CLMP California Language Minority Project 


CLRN California Learning Resource Network 


CLP California Literature Project 


CLPC Child Development Local Planning Council 


 
CLTA California Foreign Language Teachers Association 


 
CMEA California Music Educators Association 


 
CMIS Compliance Monitoring, Interventions, and Sanctions 


 
CNIPS Child Nutrition Information Payment System 


 
COE County Office of Education 


COLA Cost of Living Adjustment 


CON APP Consolidated Application 


COP Certificate of Participation 


COSA California Outdoor School Administrators 


 
COSP County Operated Schools and Programs 


 
CPDP/C California Professional Development Program/Consortium 


 
CPEC California Postsecondary Education Commission 


 
CPI Consumer Price Index 


 
CPIN California Preschool Instructional Network 


 
CPR California Performance Review 


 
CPS Child Protective Services 


 
CREEC Calif. Regional Environmental Education Community 


 
CSAC California Student Aid Commission CSAM


 California School Accounting Manual 


CSBA California School Boards Association 


CSCI California Services Communities Initiative 


CSDC California Staff Development Council 


CSEA California Schools Employees Association 


CSET California Subject Examination for Teachers 


CSF California Scholarship Federation 


 
CSFG Charter School Facility Grant 


 
CSIN California Science Implementation Network 


 
CSIS California School Information Studies 


CSLA California School Leadership Academic 


CSMP California Subject Matter Projects 


CSPDAC Comprehensive System of Personnel Development 


Advisory Committee 


CSPP California State Preschool Program 


 
CSR Class Size reduction or Comprehensive School Reform 


 
CSSC California State Steering Committee 


 
CST California Standard Test 


 
CSTP California Standards for the Teaching Profession 


 
CTA California Teachers Association 


 
CTAP California Technical Assistance Project 


CTBS Comprehensive Tests of Basic Skills 


CTC Commission on Teacher Credentialing 


CTE Career Technical Education 


CTEC Career and Technical Education Center CTEI


 Comprehensive Teacher Education Institute 


CTEIG Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


CTEL California Teachers of English Learners 


CTKS California Transitional Kindergarten Stipend 


CTO Compensatory Time Off 


CTP California Technology Project 


 
CSCI California Service Communities Initiative 


 
CWA Child Welfare and Attendance 


 
CYA California Youth Authority 


 


D 
DAC District Advisory Council 


 
DAIT District Assistance and Intervention Team 


 
DATE Drug Alcohol Tobacco Education 


DBE Developmental Bilingual Education 


DCA Discovery Challenge Academy 


134 of 158







 
 


DFS Drug Free Schools Consortium 


 
DFW Drug Free Workplace 


 
DGS Department of General Services 


 
DIS Designated Instruction and Services 


DMP Deferred Maintenance Program 


DOE Department of Education 


DOF Department of Finance 


 
DOL Department of Labor 


 
DPJPA Data Processing Joint Power Agreement 


 
DPS Dropout Prevention Specialist 


DSA Division of the State Architect 


DSP Direct Support Professional 


DSS Department of Social Services 


DSSDs Direct Service School Districts 


DSSP Delta Sierra Science Project 


DWAS Dinner with a Scientist 


E 
EAAP Education Audit Appeals Panel 


 
EAF Educational Activity Field 


 
EC Education Code 


 
ECA Education Consolidation Act 


 
ECE Early Childhood Education 


 
ECIA Early Consolidation and Improvement Act (Ch I/II) 


ED Emotionally Disturbed 


EDD Employment Development Department 


 
EDGAR Education Department General Administrative Regulation 


 
ED-JOIN Education Job Opportunities Information Network 


 
EDY Emotionally Disadvantaged Youth 


 
EEO Equal Employment Opportunity 


 
EEI Educational Environmental Initiative 


 
EH Educationally Handicapped 


 
EIA Economic Impact Aid 


 
EIBT Early Intervention Behavioral Treatment 


EL English Learner (Replaces ELL and LEP) 


ELA English Language Arts 


ELAC              English Language Advisory Committee 


ELAP              English Language Acquisition Program 


ELD                English Language Development 


EO English Only 


 
EPA Education Protection Account 


 
ERAF Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
ERIC Educational Resources Information Center 


 
ERP Economic Recovery Payment or Emergency Repair Prog. 


ERT Economic Recovery Target 


ESC Educational Service Center 


 
ESEA Elementary and Secondary Education Act 


 
ESL English as a Second Language 


ESSA Every Student Succeeds Act 


ESY Extended School Year 


ETN Educational Technology Network 


 


F 
FAPE Free and Appropriate Public Education 


 
FCMAT Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team 


FDPIR Flood Distribution Program on Indian Reservations 


FELP Family English Literacy Program 


FEP Fluent English Proficient 


 
FERPA Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 


 
FFA Future Farmers of America 


FHI Federal Handicapped Index 


FIT Forestry Institute for Teachers 


FLACC Foreign Language Association of Central California 


 
FPM Federal Program Monitoring 


FRN Family Resource Network 


FRPM Free and Reduced-Price Meals 


FRR Family Resource and Referral 


FTE Full-Time Equivalent 


135 of 158







 
 


FYS Foster Youth Services 


 


G 
G2K Goals 2000 


 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 


GAAS Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 


GASB Governmental Accounting Standards Board 


GATE Gifted and Talented Education 


GDP Gross Domestic Product 


 
GE Grade Equivalent or General Education 


 
GED General Education Diploma 


GEMS Great Expectations Math/Science 


GF General Fund 


GLOBE Global Learning and Observations to Benefit the Envir. 


GO General Obligation (Bond) 


GPA Governor’s Performance Award Program 


 
GRASP IT Gaining Results in After School Programs Innovatively & 


Tangibly (21st Century) 


GSA Grade Span Adjustment 


 
GVCC Greater Valley Conservation Corps 


 


H 
HSA Human Services Agency 


 
HILT High Intensity Language Training 


 
H3 Hearts, Heads, Hands 


 
HOH Hard of Hearing 


 
HR Human Resources 


 
HOUSSE High Objective Uniform State Standard of Evaluation 


 
HPSGP High Priority Schools Grant Program 


 
HQT Highly Qualified Teacher 


 
HRA Health Reimbursement Arrangement 


 
HAS Health Savings Account 


 
HSEE High School Exit Exam 


 
HUD Housing and Urban Development 


 


I 
IASA Improving America’s Schools Act 


IBNR Incurred But Not Reported (i.e., insurance claims) 


ICASE Improving Capitol Area Science and Engineering 


ID and R Identification and Recruitment 


IDA Inter-District Agreement 


 
IDEA Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 


 
IEI Intern Evaluation Instrument 


 
IEP Individual Education Plan 


 
IFSP Individual Family Service Plan 


 
IHSS In-Home Support Services 


 
II/USP Immediate Intervention/Underperforming Schools Program 


 
IIAE Institute for Information Age Education 


 
ILP Individual Learning Plan 


 
IME Institute for Mexican Education 


 
IMFRP Instructional Materials Fund Realignment Program 


 
IMPACT Teaching Programs 


 
IPS Instructional Personnel Service 


 
IRA International Reading Association 


 
ISGI Individual and Small Group Instruction 


 
IT Information Technology 


 
ITI Integrated Thematic Instruction 


IWENS Individuals With Exceptional Needs 


ITP Individual Transitional Plan 


J 
JACS Japanese American Confinement Sites 


 
JLBC Joint Legislative Budget Committee 


 
JPA Joint Powers Agreement or Joint Powers Authority 


 
JTPA Job Training Partnership Act 


 


L 
LAIF Local Agency Investment Fund 


 
LAO Legislative Analyst’s Office 


 
LCAP Local Control and Accountability Plan 


 
LCCPC Local Childcare Commission Planning Council 


 
LCFF Local Control Funding Formula 


136 of 158







 
 


LCPC Local Childcare Planning Council 


 
LCI Licensed Children’s Institution 


 
LD Learning Disability 


 
LDS Language Development Specialist 


 
LEA Local Education Agency 


 
LEP Limited English Proficient (EL Replaces ELL and LEP) 


LEP/NES Limited English Proficient/Non-English Speaking 


LGFC Local General Fund Contribution 


 
LH Learning Handicapped 


 
LHS Language Hearing Specialist 


 
LPP Lease Purchase Program 


 
LSH Language, Speech and Hearing 


 


M 
MAA Medi-CAL Administrative Agency 


 
M and O Maintenance and Operations 


MOU Memorandum of Understanding 


MEES Migrant Education Even Start 


MEP Migrant Education Program 


MH Mental Health 


 
MIIEO Migrant Indian and International Education Office 


 
MSA Minimum State Aid 


 
MTTI Multi-District Teacher Training Institute 


MTYRE Multi-Track Year-Round Education 


MYP Multiyear Projection 


N 
NAEP National Assessment of Educational Progress 


 
NBCT National Board Certified Teacher 


 
NCCRAHS National Children’s Center for Rural and Agricultural 


Health and Safety 


NCES National Center for Education Statistics 


NCFL National Center for Family Literacy 


NCLB No Child Left Behind 


NCMTC Northern California Media and Technology Consortium 


 
NEA National Education Association 


NEIS National Evaluation and Information System 


 
NGSS Next Generation Science Standards 


NON-RIS Non-Requiring Intensive Service 


NP National Percentile 


NPA Non-Public Agency 


 
NPS Non-Public Schools 


 
NPS/A Non-Public Schools/Agencies 


 
NSBA National Scholl Boards Association 


 
NSS Necessary Small Scholl or Necessary Small SELPA 


NTE National Teachers’ Examination 


O 
OAL Office of Administrative Law 


 
OCR Office of Civil Rights 


 
OH Orthopedically Handicapped 


 
OLA Office of Local Assistance 


 
OMB Office of Management and Budget 


 
OME Office of Migrant Education OPEB


 Other Postemployment Benefits 


OPSC Office of Public School Construction 


OSA Office of State Architect 


OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 


 
OSE Office of the Secretary for Education 


 
OT Occupational Therapy 


 


P 
P-1 First Principal (Apportionment) 


 
P-2 Second Principal (Apportionment) 


PAR Peer Assistance and Review 


PARS Public Agency Retirement Services 


 
PC Penal Code 


 
PCA Project Cost Account 


 
PCSGPS Public Charter School Grant Programs   _ 


PDBG Professional Development Block Grant 


PDC Professional Development Center 


137 of 158


----







 
 


PE Physical Education 


 
PEI Prevention and Early Intervention 


 
PENT Positive Environment Network of Trainers 


PEPRA Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act 


PERB Public Employees Relations Board 


PERS Public Employees Retirement System 


 
PFS Priority for Services 


 
PFT Physical Fitness Test 


 
PH Physically Handicapped 


PI Program Improvement 


PIC Private Industry Council 


PKFLP Pre-Kindergarten & Family Literacy Program 


 
PKS Particular Kinds of Services 


 
PL Public Law (Federal Law) 


 
PL 81-874 Public Law 81-874 (Federal Impact Aid) 


 
PL 94-192 Public Law 94-192 (Special Education Mandate 


Legislation) 


PMAT Personal Management Assistance Team 


PMIA Pooled Money Investment Account 


PMIB Pooled Money Investment Board 


PNCC Project Navigation Construction Change 


 
PO Probation Officer 


 
PPACA Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 


 
PQR Program Quality Review 


 
PRSP Pension Rate Stabilization Plan 


 
PSA Private School Affidavit 


 
PSAA Public Schools Accountability Act 


 
PT Physical Therapy 


 
PTA Parent Teacher Association 


 
PTSA Parent/Teacher/Student Association 


 
PTTP Paraprofessional Teacher Training Program 


 


Q 
QEIA Quality Education Investment Act 


 
QRIS Quality Rating and Improvement System 


QSCB Quality School Construction Bonds 


 
QZAB Qualified Zone Academy Bond 


 


R 
RCC Regional Coordinating Council 


 
RDA Redevelopment Agency 


 
REACH Running to Embrace Attitudes, Confidence and Health 


 
REAP Rural Education Achievement Program 


REU Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


RFA Request for Application 


RFP Request for Proposal 


 
RIC Reading Implementation Center 


 
RIS Requiring Intensive Services 


 
RISE Rural Improvements in Science Education 


 
RLA Reading/Language Arts 


 
ROC/P Regional Occupation Center/Program RRMA


 Routine Restricted Maintenance Account 


RSDSS Regional System of District and School Support 


RSP Resource Specialist Program 


RSSIC Regional School Support and Improvement Center 


 
RTI Responses to Intervention 


 
RTTT Race To The Top 


 
RWPEDA Regional Workforce Preparation & Economic 


Development 


RTAC Regional Technical Assistance Center 


 


S 
S4 Statewide System of School Support 


 
SAB State Allocation Board 


 
SAC School Advisory Council 


 
SACS Standardized Account Code Structure 


SAIB Special Alternative Instructional Program 


SAIT Student Assistance and Intervention Team 


SAPID School Age Parenting and Infant Development 


 
SARB School Attendance Review Board 


 
SARC School Accountability Report Card 


138 of 158







 
 


SART School Attendance Review Team 


 
SAT Scholastic Aptitude Test 


 
SAT-9 Stanford Achievement Test-9, Ninth Edition, Form T 


SB 1274 Senate Bill 1274 School/District Restructuring 


SAYES Seniors Assisting Youth Engaged in Service 


SB Senate Bill 


 
SBAC Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium 


 
SBCP School Based Coordinated Program 


 
SBE State Board of Education 


 
SCA Senate Constitutional Amendment 


SCE State Compensatory Education 


SCI OLY Science Olympiad 


SCO State Controller’s Office 


 
SCPP School Community Policing Partnership 


 
SCR Senate Concurrent Resolution 


 
SDC Special Day Class 


 
SDE State Department of Education 


 
SDI State Disability Insurance 


SEA State Education Agency 


SEE School Energy Efficiency 


SED Severely Emotional Disturbed 


 
SEIA Special Education Information System 


SEIU Service Employees International Union 


SELPA Special Education Local Plan Area 


SERAF Supplemental Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
SES Socioeconomic Status 


 
SETPD Special Education Teachers Professional Development 


 
SFID School Facility Improvement District 


 
SFP School Facility Program 


 
SFSD School Fiscal Services Division of CDE 


SFSF State Fiscal Stabilization Fund 


SH Severely Handicapped (Disabled) 


SI Speech Impaired 


SIMMS Secondary Integration of Modeling in Math & Science 


 
SIG School Improvement Grant 


 
SIP School Improvement Program 


 
SJCCFC San Joaquin County Children and Families Commission 


 
SJCOE San Joaquin County Office of Education 


 
SJR Senate Joint Resolution SLC


 School Leadership Center 


SLD Specific Learning Disability 


SLIBG School and Library Improvement Block Grant 


 
SMI Serious Mental Illness 


 
SMP Subject Matter Project 


 
SMAA School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities 


 
SOLH Severe Oral Language Handicapped SPI


 Superintendent of Public Inspection 


SPSA Single Plan for Student Achievement 


SPURR School Project for Utility Rate Reduction 


SR Senate Resolution 


SRDC School Readiness District Coordinator 


 
SSC School Site Council 


 
SSI/SSP Supplemental Security Income/State Supplementary 


Payment 


SSPI State Superintendent of Public Instruction 


 
SSR Support Service Ratio 


 
SST Student Study Team; also, Student Success Team 


 
STAR Standardized Testing and Reporting 


 
STEM Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics 


 
STRS State Teachers Retirement System 


 
SWP Schoolwide Program 


 
SYEP Summer Youth Employment Program 


 


T 
TAG Technical Advisory Group 


 
TAH Teaching American History 


 
TANF Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 


 
TAP Teacher Apprentice Program or Teaching as a Priority 


139 of 158







 
 


TAPE Technical Assistance for Program Effectiveness 


 
TAS Targeted Assistance School 


 
TBE Transitional Bilingual Education 


 
TBI Traumatic Brain Injury 


 
TCSJ Teachers College of San Joaquin 


 
THG Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 


 
TK Transitional Kindergarten 


 
TLC Transitional Learning Center 


 
TOPS Teaching Opportunities for Partners in Science 


 
TPE Teacher Performance Expectations 


TRANs Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 


TUPE Tobacco Use Prevention Education 


U 
UOP University of the Pacific 


 
UPP Unduplicated Pupil Percentage 


 
UR Unit Rate 


 
USDA United States Department of Agriculture 


 


V 
VAFS Venture Academy Family of Schools 


VALT Valley Language of Language Teachers 


VEA Vocational Education Act 


VH Visually Handicapped 


 
VMRC Valley Mountain Regional Center 


 
VOIP Voice Over Internet Protocol 


 
VQ Vision Quest 


 


W 
WASC Western Association of Schools and Colleges 


 
WEC Wentworth Education Center 


WIA Workforce Instrument Act 


WIC Welfare and Institutions Code 


WIC-R Writing Inquiry Collaboration - Reading 


 
WSF Weighted Student Formula 


Y 
YRE Year-Round Education 


 
YRS Year-Round Schools 


140 of 158







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2022-23 Glossary of Terms 
 


A 
 


Abatement. A complete or partial cancellation of an expenditure or revenue. 
 


Abatement of expenditures. Cancellation of part or all of a charge previously made, usually 


because of refunds, rebates, resale of materials originally purchased by the local educational 


agency (LEA), or collections for loss or damage to the LEA’s property. An abatement of 


expenditure applies to current expenditures and capital outlay expenditures from all funds. 
 


Abatement of revenue. The cancellation of all or some part of any specific revenue previously 


recorded. 
 


Accounting period. A period of time for which records are maintained and at the end of 


which financial statements are prepared covering the period. 
 


Account numbers or letters. Numbers and/or letters that are assigned to the ordinary titles of 


accounts for classification of accounts and ease of reference. 
 


Accounts payable. Amounts due and owed to private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not paid. Does not include amounts due to other funds of the 


same LEA. 
 


Accounts receivable. Amounts due and owed from private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not received. Does not include amounts due from other funds of 


the same LEA. 
 


Accrual basis. Method of accounting in which revenue is recorded when earned, even though it 


has not yet been collected, and in which expenses are recorded when the liabilities are 


incurred, even if they have not been paid yet. 
 


Accrued expenditures. Expenditures incurred during the current accounting period that are not 


paid until a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accrued revenue. Revenue earned during the current accounting period that is not collected until 


a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accumulated depreciation. A contra-asset account used to report the accumulation of 


depreciation. (See also Depreciation.) 
 


Actuarial basis. A method used in computing the amount of contributions to be made 


periodically to a fund so that the total contributions plus the compounded earnings thereon 


will equal the required payments to be made out of the fund. The factors taken into account 


in arriving at the amount include the length of time over which each collection or payment is 


to be made and the rate of return compounded on such amounts over its life. 
 


Ad valorem tax. A tax based on a percentage of the value of goods or services. 
 


Agency fund. A fund consisting of resources received and held by an LEA as an agent for others. 
 


Allocation. Division or distribution in accordance with a predetermined plan. 


141 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Allowable costs. Costs that meet the specific criteria of a granting agency. 
 


Allowance. A provision for valuing an asset at net, such as an allowance for bad debts. The 


allowance for bad debts would be deducted from accounts receivable to reflect the 


receivables that are likely to be collectable. 
 


Apportionment. Allocation of state or federal aid, district taxes, or other moneys among LEAs or 


other governmental units. 
 


Apportionment notice. A document notifying LEAs when moneys were deposited with the 


county treasurer. 
 


Appraisal. An estimate of property value made by the use of systematic procedures based 


on physical inspection and inventory, engineering studies, and other economic factors. 
 


Appropriation. An authorization, granted by the governing board, to make expenditures and to 


incur obligations for special purposes. An appropriation is usually limited in purpose, 


amount, and the time period during which it may be expended. 
 


Appropriation ledger. A subsidiary ledger containing an account for each appropriation. Each 


account usually shows the amount originally appropriated in the budget, budget increases or 


decreases during the year, expenditures, encumbrances, unencumbered balances, and other 


related information. 
 


Arbitrage. The profit earned (i.e., interest earnings in excess of interest costs) from the 


investments of the proceeds of lower-interest tax-exempt securities in higher yielding taxable 


securities. 
 


Assessed valuation. Value placed on personal and real property by a governmental unit for 


purposes of taxation. 
 


Assets. Resources that are held or owned by an LEA and that have monetary value. 
 


Audit. An examination of documents, records, and accounts for the purpose of (1) determining 


the propriety of transactions; (2) ascertaining whether all transactions are recorded properly; 


and (3) determining whether statements that are drawn from accounts reflect an accurate 


picture of financial operations and financial status for a given period of time. 
 


Audit finding. A weakness in internal controls or an instance of noncompliance with applicable 


laws and regulations that is presented in the audit report. 
 


Audit program. A detailed outline of work to be done and the procedures to be followed during 


an audit. 
 


Available cash. Cash that is on hand or on deposit in a given fund and that is unencumbered and 


can be used for meeting current obligations. 
 


Average daily attendance (ADA). Total approved days of attendance in the LEA divided by the 


number of days the schools in the LEA are in session for at least the required minimum day. 


(Refer to Education Code sections 46000–46014 and 46300–46380.) 


142 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


B 
 


Balance sheet. A statement that shows the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 


deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or fund deficit of an entity at a specific date 


and that is properly classified to exhibit the financial condition of the entity as of that specific 


date. 
 


Basis of accounting. The time at which revenues, expenditures, transfers, and related assets, 


deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources are recognized in 


the accounts and are reported in the financial statements. 
 


Bond. A certificate containing a written promise to pay a specified sum of money, called the face 


value, at a fixed time in the future, called the date of maturity, and specifying interest at a 


fixed rate, usually payable periodically. 
 


Bond discount. The excess of the face value of a bond over the price for which it is acquired or 


sold. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonded debt. That portion of indebtedness represented by outstanding bonds. 
 


Bonded debt service. Expenditures for interest and redemption of bonds. 
 


Bond premium. The excess of the price at which a bond is acquired or sold over its face 


value. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonds authorized and unissued. Legally authorized bonds that have not been sold and that may 


be sold without further authorization. 
 


Book value. The cost or stated costs of assets less accumulated depreciation as shown by the 


books of accounts. 
 


Budget. A plan of financial operation consisting of an estimate of proposed revenue and 


expenditures for a given period and purpose. The term usually indicates a financial plan for a 


single fiscal year. 
 


Budgetary accounts. Those accounts that make it possible for a budgetary-type fund 


(governmental fund) to show how (1) estimated revenue and revenue realized to date 


compare; and (2) expenditures and encumbrances compare with appropriations during the 


fiscal period. The budgetary accounts are estimated revenues, appropriations, and 


encumbrances. 
 


Budgetary control. The management of financial transactions in accord with an approved plan of 


estimated revenue and expenditures. 
 


Budgeting. The process of allocating the available resources of an organization among 


potential activities to achieve the objectives of the organization; planning for the use of 


resources. 
 


Budget revision. Net increases and decreases to the budget. They may include increases due 


to new grant funds and decreases due to the need to reduce appropriations to keep 


spending within available revenues. 


143 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Budget transfer. Changes among budgeted items. They do not increase or decrease the 


total budget. 
 


C 
 


Capital assets. See Fixed assets. 
 


Capital lease. A lease agreement that meets one or more of the following criteria is classified as 


a capital lease: 
 


x Ownership is transferred to the lessee at the end of the lease term. 


x The agreement contains a “bargain purchase” option. 


x The lease agreement is 75 percent or more of the estimated useful life of the property. 


x The present value of the minimum lease payment is 90 percent or more of the fair 


market value of the property. 
 


Capital outlay. Amounts paid for fixed assets or additions to fixed assets, including land or 


existing buildings, the improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to 


buildings, remodeling of buildings, or initial and additional equipment. 
 


Capital projects funds. Funds established to account for financial resources that are to be used 


for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets. 
 


Cash. Currency, checks, postal and express money orders, and bankers’ drafts on hand or on 


deposit with an official or agent designated as custodian of cash and bank deposits. Any 


restriction or limitation as to the availability of cash should be indicated. 
 


Cash advance. Cash apportioned in advance of the usual apportionment period. 
 


Cash basis. Method of accounting in which revenue and expenditures are recorded only when 


cash is actually received or disbursed. The cash basis is not acceptable for use in LEAs. 
 


Cash collections awaiting deposit. Receipts on hand or moneys in a bank clearing account 


awaiting deposit in the county treasury. 
 


Cash discount. An allowance made on a purchase if payment is made within a stated 


period. (This term is not to be confused with trade discount.) 
 


Cash in bank. Balances in separate bank accounts, such as student body accounts, school farm 


accounts, and cafeteria accounts. 
 


Cash in county treasury. Cash balances on deposit in the county treasury for the various funds of 


the LEA. 
 


Categorical aid. Funds from state or federal sources that are in addition to the general-purpose 


funding to serve a specific pupil population or to provide specific services and activities. 


These funds have varying degrees of fiscal and program compliance requirements. 
 


Certificates of participation (COPs). A financing technique that provides long-term financing 


through a lease (with an option to purchase or a conditional sale agreement). 


144 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Chart of accounts. A systematically arranged list of accounts that are applicable to a specific 


LEA. All account names and numbers, if any, are listed in numerical order. 
 


Check. A bill of exchange drawn on a bank and payable on demand; a written order on a bank to 


pay on demand a specific sum of money to a named person, to his or her order, or to a bearer 


out of money on deposit to the credit of the maker. A check differs from a warrant in that a 


warrant is not necessarily payable on demand and may not be negotiable; a check differs 


from a voucher in that a voucher is not an order to pay. A voucher-check combines the 


distinguishing characteristics of a voucher and a check; it shows the propriety of a payment 


and is an order to pay. 
 


Classification. The naming or identification of an item or a category, such as the designation of 


the particular account into which a receipt or an expenditure is to be recorded or the 


separation of data into acceptable groupings so that financial facts can be stated more 


clearly. 
 


Classroom unit (CU). The approximate area usually occupied by a classroom, varying from 800 


to 1,100 square feet but generally about 960 square feet. 
 


Clearing accounts. Accounts used to accumulate total receipts or expenditures for later 


distribution among the accounts to which such receipts or expenditures are properly 


allocable. 
 


Closing entries. Entries recorded at the end of each fiscal period to transfer the balances in the 


revenue and expenditure (or expense) accounts to the permanent equity accounts (fund 


balance or retained earnings) of an accounting entity. 
 


Code. (1) A distinguishing reference number or symbol; (2) a statement of the laws of a specific 


field (e.g., Education Code, Penal Code, Civil Code, and Labor Code). 
 


Compensated absences. Absences for which compensation is paid (e.g., vacation and sick leave). 
 


Component unit. An organization that is legally separate and for which the elected officials of the 


primary government are financially accountable or for which the nature and significance of 


its relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting 


entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
 


Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). Financial reporting consisting of three 


sections: (1) introductory section (general information on the LEA’s structure, services, and 


environment); (2) financial section (basic financial statements and required supplementary 


information, together with information on individual funds and discretely presented 


component units not reported separately in the financial statements); and (3) statistical 


section (trend and nonfinancial data useful in interpreting the basic financial statements). 
 


Contingent liabilities. Items that may become liabilities as a result of conditions undetermined at 


a given date (e.g., guarantees, pending lawsuits, judgments and appeals, and unsettled 


disputed claims). 
 


Contra account. An account to record offsetting transactions (e.g., abatements). 


145 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Contract. An agreement between two or more people or entities to do something. Contracts are 


usually in writing and are enforceable by law. 
 


Contracted services. Expenditures for services rendered under contract by personnel who are not 


on the payroll of the LEA, including all related expenditures covered by the contract. 
 


Control account. A summary account, usually maintained in the general ledger, in which is 


entered the aggregate of the debit and the credit postings to a number of identical, similar, or 


related accounts called subsidiary accounts. Its balance equals the sum of the balances of the 


detail accounts. 
 


Cost. The amount of money or its equivalent value paid or agreed to be paid for property or 


services. Cost may be incurred even before money is paid; that is, as soon as a liability is 


assumed. Ultimately, however, money or its equivalent must be given in exchange. The cost 


of some property or service may in turn become part of the cost of another property or 


service. For example, the cost of materials will be reflected in the cost of articles made from 


such materials. 
 


County School Service Fund (CSSF). A fund established to control the financial operations 


of county offices of education. 
 


Credit. The right side of a double-entry posting. Credits will reduce assets, deferred outflows of 


resources, and expenditures and increase liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenue, 


and fund balance. 
 


Current assets. Assets that are available or can be made readily available to meet the cost of 


operations or to pay current liabilities. 
 


Current expense of education. The current general fund operating expenditures of an LEA for 


kindergarten and grades one through twelve, excluding expenditures for food services, 


community services, nonagency activities, fringe benefits for retired persons, acquisition and 


construction of facilities, and objects 6000 and 7000. 
 


Current liabilities. Amounts due and payable for goods and services received prior to the end of 


the fiscal year. Current liabilities should be paid within a relatively short period of time, 


usually within a year. 
 


Current loans. Loans payable in the same fiscal year in which the money was borrowed. 
 


D 
 


Debit. The left side of a double-entry posting. A debit will increase assets and expenditures and 


reduce liabilities, revenue, and fund balance. 
 


Debt limit. The maximum amount of legally permitted debt. 
 


Debt service. Expenditures for the retirement of debt and for interest on debt. 
 


Debt service funds. Funds established to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 


payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. 


146 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Deficit. The amount by which a sum of money falls short of a required amount (e.g., 


apportionment deficits or budget deficits). 
 


Deficit financing. The amount to be provided when estimated expenditures exceed the estimated 


revenues. 
 


Deficit fund balance. The excess of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund over its 


assets and deferred outflows. 
 


Deficit spending. The excess of actual expenditures over actual revenues (also referred to as 


an operating deficit). 
 


Delinquent taxes. Taxes remaining unpaid after the close of the year in which levied. (See also 


Prior years’ taxes, in most cases the preferred term.) 
 


Depreciation. Estimated loss in value or service life of fixed assets because of wear and tear 


through use, elapse of time, inadequacy, or obsolescence. 
 


Direct expenses or costs. Expenses that can be separately identified and charged as parts of the 


cost of a product, service, or department. 
 


Direct support charges. Charges for a support program and services that directly benefit other 


programs. 
 


Disbursements. Payments by currency, check, or warrant. (The term is not synonymous with 


expenditures.) 
 


Double entry. A system of bookkeeping that requires an amount credited for every corresponding 


amount debited. Thus, the double-entry ledger maintains equality of debits and credits. 
 


E 
 


Earned interest revenue. A sum of money received or due to be received for the use of money 


loaned or invested. 
 


EDGAR (Education Department General Administrative Regulations). The regulations of the 


U.S. Department of Education incorporating certain circulars from the Office of Management 


and Budget. EDGAR is found in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, parts 75, 76, 77, 


79, 81, 82, 84, 86, 97, 98, and 99. It is defined in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, 


Part 77.1. 
 


Employee benefits. Amounts paid by the LEA on behalf of employees. These amounts are not 


included in the gross salary but are over and above. They are fringe-benefit payments; 


although not paid directly to employees, they are nevertheless part of the cost of salaries and 


benefits. Examples are (1) group health or life insurance payments; (2) contributions to 


employee retirement; (3) OASDI (Social Security) taxes; (4) workers’ compensation 


payments; and (5) payments made to personnel on sabbatical leave. 
 


Encroachment. The use of unrestricted moneys to support restricted program expenditures. 
 


Encumbrances. Obligations in the form of purchase orders, contracts, salaries, and other 


commitments chargeable to an appropriation for which a part of the appropriation is reserved. 


147 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Enterprise funds. Funds used to account for those ongoing activities of the LEA that because 


of their income-producing character are similar to those found in the private sector. 
 


Entitlement. An apportionment that is based on specific qualifications or formula defined in 


statute. (This term should not be used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent 


balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Equity accounts. These accounts represent the difference between the assets and deferred 


outflows of resources and the liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund. 
 


Estimated revenues. For revenue accounts kept on the accrual basis, this term designates the 


amount of revenue estimated to accrue during a given period regardless of whether all of it is 


to be collected during the period. 
 


Expendable trust fund. A trust fund in which principal and earnings may be expended. 
 


Expenditures. The costs of goods delivered or services rendered, whether paid or unpaid, 


including expenses, provision for debt retirement not reported as a liability of the fund 


from which retired, and capital outlay. 
 


Expenses. Charges incurred, whether paid or unpaid, for operations, maintenance, interest, and 


other charges that are presumed to benefit the current fiscal period. Expense accounts are 


used in certain trust funds and in proprietary-type funds. 
 


F 
 


Face value. As applied to securities, the amount stated in the security document. 
 


Fair value of investments. The amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a 


current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 
 


Fees. Amounts collected from or paid to individuals or groups for services or for use of a 


school or other facility. 
 


Fidelity bond. A form of insurance that provides for the indemnification of the LEA or other 


employer for losses arising from the theft or dishonesty of employees. 
 


Fiscal year. A period of one year, the beginning and the ending dates of which are fixed by 


statute. For LEAs, it is the period beginning July 1 and ending on June 30. 
 


Fixed assets. Assets of a permanent character having continuing value (e.g., land, buildings, 


machinery, furniture, and equipment), with a cost over the capitalization threshold set by the 


LEA. 
 


Full-time-equivalent (FTE). The ratio of time expended in a part-time position to that of a 


full-time position. The ratio is derived by dividing the amount of time of employment 


required in the part-time position by the amount of employed time required in a 


corresponding full-time position. 
 


Function. An act, service, or group of services proper to a person, thing, or institution and aimed 


at accomplishing a certain end. In SACS, function refers to those activities or services 


performed to accomplish a goal. 


148 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Fund. A fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and 


other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or balances, 


and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or 


attaining certain objectives in accord with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. 
 


Fund balance. The difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities 


and deferred inflows of resources. The fund equity of governmental and trust funds. 
 


G 
 


General fund. The fund used to finance the ordinary operations of the LEA. It is available 


for any legally authorized purpose. 
 


General journal. A book of original entry for all entries of financial transactions that are not 


recorded in a special journal, such as a cash receipts journal, a voucher register, or a cash 


disbursements journal. 
 


General ledger. A book, file, or other device that contains the accounts needed to reflect, in 


summary and in detail, the financial position, the results of financial operations, and the 


changes in equities of a fund or an account group used by an LEA. 
 


General long-term debt. Long-term debt that is legally payable from general revenue and 


backed by the full faith and credit of an LEA. 
 


Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Uniform minimum standards of, and 


guidelines to, financial accounting and reporting. They govern the form and content of the 


basic financial statements of an entity. These principles encompass the conventions, rules, 


and procedures necessary to define accepted accounting practices and procedures. Generally 


accepted accounting principles provide a standard by which to measure financial 


presentations. The primary authoritative source on the application of these principles to state 


and local governments is the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 


Generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS). Measures of the quality of the performance of 


auditing procedures and the objectives to be attained through their use. The standards are 


concerned with the auditor’s professional qualities and with the judgment exercised in the 


performance of an audit. Generally accepted auditing standards are established by the 


American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). 
 


Generally accepted government auditing standards (GAGAS). Generally accepted auditing 


standards for government are established by the U.S. Government Accountability Office and 


published in Government Auditing Standards, also known as the Yellow Book. 
 


Gift. Anything of value received from any source for which no repayment or service to the 


contributor is expected. 
 


Goal. In SACS, a goal defines an objective or a set of objectives for the LEA. It is used to 


account for the cost of instruction and other services by the instructional goals and objectives 


of an LEA. 


149 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The organization established to issue 


standards of financial accounting and reporting with respect to activities and transactions of 


state and local governmental entities. It is the successor organization to the National Council 


on Governmental Accounting (NCGA). 
 


Grade level. Assigned classification of students according to age and school progress (e.g., 


kindergarten or first grade). 
 


Grant. A contribution, either in money or material goods, made by one governmental entity to 


another. Grants may be intended for specific or general purposes. (This term should not be 


used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Grants-in-aid. See Grant. 
 


H 
 


Holding accounts. Suspense accounts that are used temporarily to accumulate costs that will 


ultimately be charged to other user programs. 
 


I 
 


Income. A term used in accounting for a proprietary-type fund to represent the excess of 


revenues earned over the expenses incurred in carrying on the fund’s operations. The term 


income should not be used in lieu of revenue in governmental-type funds. 
 


Indirect cost. Elements of cost necessary in the operation of the LEA or in the performance of a 


service that are of such nature that the amount applicable to each accounting unit cannot be 


determined readily and accurately or for which the cost of such determination exceeds the 


benefit of the determination. It consists of those business and administrative costs that benefit 


the entire LEA (e.g., accounting, budgeting, personnel, purchasing). 
 


Indirect cost rate (ICR). A method for claiming reimbursement of indirect costs from federal and 


state categorical funds. It is the ratio (expressed as a percentage) of the indirect costs to direct 


base costs. 
 


Indirect support charges. Charges for routine services not performed as a special service for a 


particular program but allocated to user programs. 
 


In lieu of taxes. Revenue to replace the loss of tax revenue resulting from property that is 


exempted from taxation. 
 


Interest. A fee charged to a borrower for the use of money. 
 


Interfund accounts. Accounts in which transactions between funds are reflected. These include 


interfund transfer accounts and interfund receivable and payable accounts. 
 


Interfund borrowing. The movement of cash from one fund to another with the expectation that 


the borrowing is temporary and will be repaid. Interfund borrowing does not affect the fund 


balance of either the borrowing fund or the lending fund. 
 


Interfund transfers. Money that is taken from one fund under the control of the governing board 


and added to another fund under the board’s control, without the expectation for repayment. 


150 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Interfund transactions other than interfund loans or borrowing, quasi-external transactions, 


and reimbursement. Interfund transfers are not revenues or expenditures. They do not 


increase the resources of the LEA as a whole but they do affect the fund balance of both 


funds. (See also Operating transfers, Residual equity transfers, and Interfund borrowing.) 
 


Interim borrowing. (1) Short-term loans to be repaid from general revenues during the course of 


a fiscal year; (2) short-term loans in anticipation of tax collections or bond issuance. 
 


Interim reports. Reports prepared as of a date or a period during the fiscal year. They include 


budgetary estimates, financial transactions during current year-to-date, and end-of-year 


projections. 
 


Internal audit. An appraisal activity within an LEA that (1) determines the adequacy of the 


system of internal control; (2) verifies and safeguards assets; (3) determines the reliability of 


the accounting and reporting system; (4) ascertains compliance with existing policies and 


procedures; and (5) appraises the performance of activities and work programs. 
 


Internal control. A plan of organization under which employees’ duties are so arranged, and 


records and procedures so designated, as to provide a system of self-checking, thereby 


enhancing accounting control over assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenditures. Under such a 


system, the employees’ work is subdivided so that no single employee performs a complete 


cycle of operation. Such procedures call for proper authorization by designated officials. 
 


Internal service funds. Funds created to render services on a cost-reimbursement basis to other 


organizational units of the LEA. Such funds are generally intended to be self-supporting. 
 


Inventory. A detailed list showing the quantities and a description of the property on hand at a 


given time. It may also include units of measure, unit prices, and values. 
 


Investments. Usually, securities and real estate held for the purpose of generating revenues, such 


as interest, dividends, or rental payments. 
 


Invoice. An itemized statement of charges for merchandise sold or services rendered to the 


purchaser. 
 


J 
 


Job account. An account established to record the accumulation of costs of a specific piece of 


work; work orders showing charges for material and labor used. 
 


Journal. Any accounting record in which the financial transactions of an LEA are formally 


recorded for the first time (e.g., the cash receipts book, check register, and general journal). 
 


Journal voucher. A form provided for the recording of certain transactions or information in 


place of, or supplementary to, the journal or registers. 
 


Judgments. Amounts due to be paid or collected by the LEA as the result of court decisions. 
 


L 
 


LEA. See Local educational agency. 


151 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Lease-purchase agreements. Contractual agreements that are termed “leases” but which, in 


substance, amount to purchase contracts. 
 


Levy. The imposition of taxes or special assessments for the support of governmental activities; 


also, the total amount of taxes, special assessments, or service charges imposed by a 


governmental unit. 
 


Liabilities. Legal obligations (with the exception of encumbrances) that are unpaid. 
 


Line-item budgeting. A budget system emphasizing a “balanced budget” through comparison of 


estimated revenues with projected expenditures. Budgetary divisions are listed by 


organizational units, such as departments or activities, and expenditures are divided into 


major categories of personal services, contracted services and supplies, and capital outlay. 


For budgetary control, further breakdowns of expenditures are made through detailed object 


accounts based on the wide range of services, supplies, and equipment. 
 


Local educational agency (LEA). Typically, a local school district, county office of education, or 


joint powers agency engaged in providing educational services. 
 


Long-term debt. Debt that matures more than one year after the date of issuance. 
 


M 
 


Management’s discussion and analysis (MD & A). The narrative introducing the financial statements and 


providing an analytical overview of the LEA’s financial performance for the year. It should contain 


sufficient information for users of the financial statements to evaluate whether the financial position 


of the LEA has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year’s activities. 
 


Modified accrual basis. The accrual basis of accounting adapted to the governmental fund type. Under it, 


revenues are recognized when they become both “measurable” and “available” to finance 


expenditures of the current period. Most expenditures are recognized (recorded) when the related 


liability is incurred. 
 


Multiyear financial plan. A plan that presents financial estimates of programs in tabular form for 


a period of years. These estimates reflect the future financial impact of current decisions. The 


data in the plan should be organized along the lines of the program structure. 
 


N 
 


Net income. A proprietary fund’s excess of revenues and operating transfers in over expenses 


and operating transfers out. 
 


Not-for-profit organization (NPO). An entity that meets the definition in the Financial 


Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 


No. 116, Accounting for Contribution Received and Contribution Made. An entity with the 


following characteristics that separates it from a business enterprise: 
 


x It receives contributions of significant amounts of resources from providers who 


do not expect a commensurate or proportionate pecuniary return. 


152 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
x Its operating purposes are other than to provide goods or services at a profit. 


x Unlike business enterprises, it does not have an interest in ownership. 
 


O 
 


Object. As used in an expenditure classification, object applies to the article purchased or to the 


service obtained. 
 


Obligations. Amounts that the LEA may be legally required to meet from its resources. They 


include not only actual liabilities but also unliquidated encumbrances. 
 


Operating transfers. All interfund transfers other than residual equity transfers. 
 


Order (for payment). A written demand by the governing board of an LEA requiring the county 


superintendent of schools to draw his or her requisition on the county auditor for the payment 


of a claim against the LEA. 
 


Other financing sources. Governmental fund general long-term debt proceeds, operating 


transfers in, and material proceeds of fixed asset dispositions. Such amounts are 


classified separately from revenues. 
 


Other financing uses. Governmental funds’ operating transfers out. Such amounts are classified 


separately from expenditures. 
 


Overdraft. The amount by which checks, drafts, or other demands for payment on the treasury or 


on a bank account exceed the amount of the balance on which they are drawn; or the amount 


by which encumbrances and expenditures exceed the appropriation to which they are 


chargeable. 
 


Overhead. See Indirect cost. 
 


P 
 


Payroll register. A document accompanying one or more orders on a fund of an LEA for the 


payment of salaries or wages to employees; contains the names of such employees and 


provides information substantiating such orders. 
 


Payroll warrant. A document used as an order or a requisition on a fund of an LEA for the 


purpose of paying salaries or wages. 
 


Perpetual inventory. A system whereby the inventory of units of property at any date may be 


obtained directly from the records without resorting to an actual physical count. A record is 


provided for each item or group of items to be inventoried and is divided to provide a 


running record of goods ordered, received, and withdrawn and the balance on hand in units 


and cost. 
 


PERS. Public Employees’ Retirement System. Unless exempted by state law, 


classified employees, their district, and the state contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Personal property. All property except real property. (See also Real property.) 


153 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Petty cash. A sum of money set aside for the purpose of making change or immediate payments 


of small amounts. (See also Revolving cash fund.) 
 


Physical inventory. The annual physical count of an LEA’s inventory. This count is often taken 


at the end of the year and observed by the LEA’s auditors. Periodically, physical inventories 


are conducted to test the accuracy of the perpetual inventory records. 
 


Posting. The act of transferring to an account in a ledger the data, either detailed or summarized, 


contained in a book of original entry. 
 


Prepaid expenses. Expenditures for which payment has been made but for which benefits have 


not been realized as of a certain date (e.g., prepaid rent, prepaid interest, and premiums on 


unexpired insurance). 
 


Prior years’ taxes. Taxes collected within the current fiscal year for levies in previous fiscal 


years. 
 


Program. A group of related activities that operate together to accomplish specific purposes or 


objectives. 
 


Program cost accounting. A method to identify program costs in a standard manner. In SACS, 


the goal field provides the framework for program cost accounting. 
 


Program structure. The hierarchical arrangement of programs that represents the 


interrelationship of activities to goals and objectives. The program structure contains 


categories of activities with common outputs and objectives. Programs may cut across 


existing departments and agencies. 
 


Project year. A field in SACS that is used to distinguish the activities of grants, sometimes 


known as special projects, whose “project year” or “reporting year” is different from the 


LEA fiscal year. 
 


Prorating. The allocating of expenditures or revenue from a single source to two or more 


accounts to show the correct distribution of charges or revenue. 
 


Purchase order. A document issued to a vendor that authorizes the delivery of specified 


merchandise or the performance of certain services and the making of a charge for them. 
 


R 
 


Real property. Property consisting of land, buildings, minerals, timber, landscaping, and all 


improvements thereto. 
 


Rebate. See Abatement or Refund. 
 


Receipts. Cash received. 
 


Reclassification. Redesignation of the current year’s revenue or expenditure items previously 


posted to one account and later determined to be more properly charged to a different 


account. 
 


Refund. An amount paid back or credit allowed because of an over-collection. 


154 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Registered warrant. A warrant that is registered by the county treasurer for future 


payment because of a present lack of funds and that is to be paid with interest in the 


order of its registration. 
 


Registers. A listing of transactions of like kind that may be totaled and summarized for 


convenience in posting (e.g., payroll registers, warrant registers, and attendance 


registers). 
 


Reimbursement. Cash or other assets received as a repayment of the cost of work or services 


performed; or repayment of expenditures made for or on behalf of another governmental unit, 


fund, or department. 
 


Requisition. A document submitted initiating a purchase order to secure specified 


articles, services, or issuance of materials from stores or a warehouse. 
 


Reserve for economic uncertainties. The portion of the fund balance that has been designated (set 


aside) by the governing board to provide for emergencies or economic events, such as 


revenue shortfalls, that could not be anticipated. 
 


Reserve for encumbrances. An account used to segregate a portion of a fund balance for 


outstanding encumbrances. 
 


Residual equity transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine transfers of equity between funds of the 


LEA (e.g., transfers of residual balances of discontinued funds to the general fund or 


contribution of internal service fund capital by the general fund). 
 


Resource. A field in SACS that is used to classify revenues and resulting expenditures in accord 


with restrictions or special reporting requirements placed on either aspects of LEA financial 


activities by law or regulation. Further, because such revenues frequently are not fully 


expended within a fiscal year, and related liabilities are not completely liquidated, the 


resource code is also to reflect restrictions and special reporting obligations on balance sheet 


accounts. 
 


Restricted funds. Money whose use is restricted by legal requirement or by the donor. 
 


Revenues. The increases in a fund’s financial resources other than from interfund transfers or 


debt issue proceeds. Revenues are the primary financial resource of a fund. Revenues are 


recognized when assets are increased without increasing liabilities or incurring an 


expenditure reimbursement. 
 


Revolving cash fund. An account used primarily for emergency or small disbursements and 


reimbursed periodically through properly documented expenditures, which are summarized 


and charged to proper accounting classifications. 
 


S 
 


SACS. Acronym for standardized account code structure. 
 


Schedules. Explanatory or supplementary statements that accompany the balance sheet or other 


financial statements. 


155 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Secured roll. Assessed value of real property, such as land, buildings, secured personal 


property, or anything permanently attached to land, as determined by each county assessor. 
 


Securities. Bonds, notes, mortgages, or other forms of negotiable or nonnegotiable instruments. 
 


Serial annuity bonds. Serial bonds in which the annual installments of bond principal are so 


arranged that the combined payments for principal and interest are approximately the same 


each year. 
 


Serial bonds. Bonds whose principal is repaid in periodic installments over the life of the issue. 
 


Shared revenue. Revenue that is levied by one governmental unit but that is shared, usually in 


proportion to the amount collected, with another unit of government or class of governments. 
 


Short-term debt. Debt with a maturity of one year or less after the date of issuance. Short-term 


debt usually includes bond anticipation notes payable and tax and revenue anticipation notes 


(TRANs) payable. 
 


Source document. Any voucher, invoice, or other data that support an entry in the accounting 


records. 
 


Special revenue funds. Funds established to account for the proceeds from specific revenue 


sources that are restricted or committed to finance particular activities other than capital 


projects or debt service and not held in trust for other individuals or entities. 
 


Standardized account code structure (SACS). A uniform, comprehensive, and minimum chart of 


accounts for classifying the financial activities of California LEAs. 
 


Statements. (1) In a general sense, all of those formal written presentations that set forth financial 


information; (2) in technical accounting, those presentations of financial data that show the 


financial position and the results of financial operations of a fund, a group of accounts, or an 


entire LEA for a particular accounting period. 
 


State School Fund. A special revenue fund within the State Treasury used for apportionments to 


school districts and county offices of education on the basis of the Local Control Funding 


Formula and certain other special-purpose apportionments. Apportionments are made by the 


State Controller and are based on certifications from the California Department of Education. 
 


Stores. Goods that are on hand in storerooms and that are subject to requisition. 
 


STRS. State Teachers’ Retirement System. State law requires certificated employees, school 


districts, and the state to contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Student body fund. An agency fund to control the receipts and the disbursements of student 


associations’ activities; it consists only of assets and liabilities. 
 


Subsidiary ledger. A supporting ledger consisting of a group of accounts, the total of which is in 


agreement with a control account (e.g., payroll ledger and appropriations ledger). 
 


Subvention. Provision of assistance or financial support, usually from a superior governmental 


unit; a grant. 


156 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Supply. An item of an expendable nature that is consumed, wears out, or deteriorates in use; or 


one that loses its identity through fabrication or incorporation into a different or more 


complex unit or substance. 
 


Surety bond. A written promise to pay damages or to indemnify against losses caused by the 


party or parties named in the document, through nonperformance or through defalcation (e.g., 


a surety bond given by a contractor or by an official who handles cash or securities). 
 


Suspense account. An account that temporarily carries charges or credits pending 


the determination of the proper account or accounts. 
 


T 
 


Tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANs). Notes issued in anticipation of collection of taxes, 


usually retirable only from tax collections and frequently only from the proceeds of the tax 


levy whose collection they anticipate. 
 


Tax liens. Claims by governmental units on properties for which taxes levied remain unpaid. 
 


Tax rate. The amount of tax stated in terms of a unit of the tax base. 
 


Tax rate limit. The maximum rate of tax that a governmental unit may levy. 
 


Tax redemption. Proceeds from the sale of tax-delinquent property. 
 


Tax relief subventions. Funds ordinarily paid to compensate for taxes lost because of tax relief 


measures. 
 


Tax roll. The list showing the amount of taxes levied against each taxpayer or property. 
 


Taxes. Compulsory charges levied by a governmental unit for the purpose of financing 


services performed for the common benefit. 
 


Taxes, protested. Tax money paid under protest and held by the county auditor pending 


settlement of the protest. 
 


Taxes receivable. An asset account representing the uncollected portion of taxes levied. 
 


Term bond. A bond whose entire principal matures on a single date. 
 


Trade discount. A reduction of the list price, usually expressed as a percentage and related to the 


volume of business transacted. (The term is not to be confused with Cash discount.) 
 


Transfer. Interdistrict or interfund payments or receipts not chargeable to expenditures or 


credited to revenue. (See also Budget transfer and Interfund transfers.) 
 


Trial balance. A list of the balances of the accounts in a ledger kept by double entry, with the 


debit and credit balances shown in separate columns. If the totals of the debit and credit 


columns are equal or if their net balances agree with a control account, the ledgers from 


which the figures are taken are said to be “in balance.” 
 


Trust fund. A fund used to account for assets held by a government in a trustee capacity for 


individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. 


157 of 158







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Tuition. An amount charged for educational services provided to a student. 
 


U 
 


Unaudited actuals. An annual statement reporting the financial activities of the LEA in which 


the data are not yet audited. 
 


Unearned revenue. A liability for resources received prior to revenue recognition. 
 


Unencumbered balance. That portion of an appropriation or allotment not yet expended or 


obligated. 
 


Unit cost. The total expenditure for a product, program, or service divided by the total quantity 


obtained or some other quantitative measure (e.g., the total expenditure for desks divided by 


the number of desks equals the cost per desk). 
 


Unrealized revenue. Estimated revenue less revenue received to date; also, the estimated revenue 


for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 


Unsecured roll. Assessed value of personal property other than secured property. 
 


V 
 


Voucher. A written document that evidences the propriety of transactions and usually 


indicates the amounts that are to be recorded. 
 


W 
 


Warrant. A written order, drawn by the LEA’s governing board or its authorized officer(s) or 


employee(s), approved by the county superintendent of schools and allowed by the county 


auditor, directing the county treasurer to pay a specified amount to a designated payee. 
 


Warrants payable. The amount of warrants issued, outstanding, and unpaid. 
 


Withholding. The process of deducting from a salary or wage payment an amount, specified by 


law or regulation, representing the individual’s estimated federal or state income tax that the 


employer must pay to the taxing authority. 
 


Work in process. The value of partially completed products manufactured or processed, such as a 


partially completed printing job. 
 


Work order. A written authorization for the performance of a particular job containing a 


description of the nature and location of the job and specifications for the work that is to be 


performed. Such authorizations are usually assigned job numbers, and provision is made for 


accumulating and reporting labor, material, and other costs. 
 


Workstation. Computer, personal computers, or work areas assigned for data processing 


purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Revised January 2019 Glossary 18 


158 of 158







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, January 11, 2023 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma – Colusa County Adult School  information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No December Meeting 


  No January Department Reports 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
January 11, 2023, Agenda 
Page 2 


        DECISION 
8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the December 14, 2022, Annual Organizational   action 
  Meeting and Regular Board Meeting 
8.2 Approve Minutes of the December 15, 2022, Contingency Meeting  action 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Accept 2021‐22 Financial Audit Report, Presented by  action 
  James Marta & Co. – Jesse Deol, CPA, ARM 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
February 8, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings, December 14, 2022 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, and Brenda Miller 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Cindy Cerney, Keri Cunha, Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, 
Jessica Haney, Aaron Heinz, John Ithurburn, Alissa Maas, Vicki Markss, 
Tina Maxwell, Valeria Mendez Garcia, Serena Morrow, Rhonda Myers, 
Sabrina Myers, Adrian Pedraza, Chuck Wayman, and Michael West 


A N N U A L   O R G A N I Z A T I O N A L   M E E T I N G 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Brenda Miller called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
Move 5.1 to follow 2.0 


3.0 ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD 


Agenda item 3.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 3.2. 


3.1 Certificates of Appointment and Oath of Office 
3.1.1 Trustee Area 2, In Lieu of Election – Madison Martin 
3.1.2 Trustee Area 3, In Lieu of Election – Serena Morrow 
3.1.3 Trustee Area 4, In Lieu of Election – Cristy Jayne Edwards 
3.1.4 Trustee Area 5, In Lieu of Election – Edward Conrado 


The Board certified the appointment of Madison Martin, Trustee Area 2, 
Serena Morrow, Trustee Area 3, Cristy Jayne Edwards, Trustee Area 4, 
and Edward Conrado, Trustee Area 5. 


3.2 Oath of Office Trustee Areas 2, 3, 4 & 5 
Colusa County Superintendent of Schools Michael West administered the Oath 
of Office to Madison Martin, Trustee Area 2, Serena Morrow, Trustee Area 3, 
Cristy Jayne Edwards, Trustee Area 4, and Edward Conrado, Trustee Area 5. 
 
The Board was asked to sign the Combined Certificate of Appointment in Lieu of 
Election and Oath of Office for Madison Martin, Serena Morrow, Cristy Jayne 
Edwards, and Edward Conrado and which will be completed and sent to the 
Colusa County Clerk‐Recorder, Rose Gallo‐Vasquez. 


3.3 Accept President Rotation Schedule 


Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to accept the President Rotation Schedule (Attachment B). 


As of this action, Madison Martin assumed the Presidency, and began leading the meeting. 


8.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 14, 2022, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 2 


3.4 Accept the 2023 Schedule of Regular Meetings 
Discussion was held on the December 14, 2023, Contingency meeting, which was 
added to the schedule that was reviewed during the November Board Meeting. 
 
Brenda Miller/Moved, Serena Morrow/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to accept the 2023 Schedule of Regular Meetings (Attachment C). 


3.5 Set 2023 Liaison Assignments 
Discussion was held on 2023 Liaison Assignments, the Colusa County Agriculture 
Foundation Board liaisons, and on Fund 73 – Foundation for Private Purpose Trust. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Brenda Miller/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to set the 2023 Liaison Assignments (Attachment D). 


R E G U L A R   B O A R D   M E E T I N G 


4.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


5.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 


Agenda item 5.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 2.0. 


5.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School 
John Ithurburn reported on recent graduates from the Colusa County Adult 
School.  John introduced the two graduates in attendance one at a time, he 
shared their future plans, and he asked one to introduce her guests. 


5.2 CCBE County Board Governance Workshop – March 10‐11, 2023 
Discussion was held. 


5.3 CCOE Board Picture Day – February 2, 2023, 3:30 to 4:00 pm 
Alissa Maas presented information on the 2023 Board and Staff Picture Day, and 
discussion was held.  Since February 2nd will not be a Board meeting day, Alissa 
will call and remind the Board members about the photo session. 


6.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


7.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
7.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


7.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West thanked Aaron Heinz and Tina Maxwell for filling in for him 
during his absence in November.  Michael reported on his participation and 
attendance in activities, such as the California Civic Learning Summit in 
Sacramento, completion of all Williams Settlement Act reporting to districts, 
and continued meetings with other COE Superintendents about districts’ 
eligibility for Differentiated Assistance.  Michael said that all COE 
Superintendents received the embargoed raw data for the Dashboard, which 
should be released by the CDE sometime this week.  He added that nearly all 







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 14, 2022, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 3 


districts throughout the state will be in some form of DA due to the 
interruption of education during the past two years. Discussion was held on 
COE support for schools in DA, on the amount of funds that the COE will 
receive to support the districts, and on consequences for a district if it does not 
get out of DA. 
 
Michael distributed to the Board the 2022 Colusa County Education Report 
that was prepared by Alissa Maas. 


7.1.2 Superintendents Council – No November Meeting 
Michael West said that the agenda incorrectly listed no November meeting, 
and that the Superintendents met.  He said Barbara Hankins attended to 
discuss Narcan inhaler administration and he thanked Frank Davison for his 
generous donation of the opioid antagonist to schools.  Discussion was held on 
drafting a letter of thanks to Frank on the Board’s behalf, and Michael said he 
will do. 


7.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz drew the Board’s attention to his December 2022 Administrative Services 
written report, specifically to the SSA Section 218 Agreement update, and to the CCOE 
hiring event on December 1, 2022, that yielded sixteen potential candidates. 


7.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
Chuck Wayman reported that Special Education Program Specialist Veronica Sandoval 
provided an AB 181 update in the Special Education Department report. 


7.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 
Serena Morrow asked to be added to the Policy Council agenda distribution 
list.  Vicki Markss answered the Board’s questions about her December 2022 
Children’s Services written report, regarding the Federal Monitoring Review 
that is occurring this week. 


7.3.2 Educational Services – John Ithurburn 
John Ithurburn answered the Board’s questions about his December 2022 
Educational Services written report, regarding the Inmate Education 
graduation celebration. enrollment in SWAA and WFA, and the upcoming 
Federal Program Monitoring in January.  Discussion was held on daily 
attendance. 


7.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Haney 
The Board did not have any questions about Jessica Haney’s December 2022 
Special Education and SELPA written report.  Favorable comments were made 
about the AB 181 Special Education and Independent Study update and about 
the successful hiring fairs that have had the added benefit of increasing CCOE 
exposure. 


7.3.3.1 Update on AB 181 Special Education and Independent Study 
No questions or comments. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 14, 2022, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 4 


7.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
The Board did not have any questions about Alex Evans’ December 2022 
Technology Services written report, but they did offer observations on moving 
the data center to Village and on Alex’s interaction and determination in his 
dealings with telecommunications company Frontier. 


8.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


8.1 Board President’s Report 
Brenda Miller requested Brown Act Training, and Michael West said that plans 
are underway to provide training to multiple agencies’ governing boards.  
Discussion was held on the upcoming CCBE Governance Workshop. 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action.  Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one abstain (Serena Morrow) to approve the following Consent 
Agenda item: 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the November 9, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 


10.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


11.0 OLD BUSINESS 
11.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


Michael West said that Woodland Community College President Dr. Art Pimentel 
tendered his resignation; as well as Vice President, Academic and Student 
Services, Kasey Gardner.  He also reported that fifteen members of Woodland 
Community College Staff published a letter in the Woodland Daily Democrat, 
expressing concern about the leadership of Interim Chancellor James Houpis.  
Michael described the lack of communication with the Chancellor among area 
County Superintendents, including himself and Sutter County’s Tom Reusser.  
Discussion was held the on the Chancellor’s Interim status, on WCC’s petition to 
join Los Rios Community College District, the class schedule at the Williams 
campus, and on inviting Chancellor Houpis to attend a Colusa County Board of 
Education meeting. 


11.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported on the continued plan review of the addition of Adult 
Education buildings at the Village. Discussion was held on the physical condition 
of the Village. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 14, 2022, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 5 


11.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
Educational Services Assistant Superintendent John Ithurburn reported that he 
has been attending training and has been building capacity.  Chuck Wayman 
added that there will not be any new templates this year.  Aaron Heinz reported 
that CDE LCAP Director Josh Strong suffered a heart attack. 


11.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on UPK activities, including an 
upcoming January informational event for individuals looking toward working in 
Early Childhood Education.  The event will highlight a three‐year grant to provide 
college tuition support for teachers to teach CSPP, TK, and Kindergarten classes 
and can be used to earn a BS degree, a multiple subject credential, a P‐3 
credential, or to earn additional ECE units for Child development Permits.  Vicki 
said that the goal is to boost the ECE, TK, and Kindergarten workforce.  
Discussion was held on nearby community colleges’ ECE class offerings. 


12.0 NEW BUSINESS 
12.1 Approve 2022‐23 First Interim Report 


CCOE’s Director of Business Services Angelina Guizar began her presentation of 
the 2022‐23 First Interim Report that covered July 1 through October 31, 2022, 
by speaking on an increase of expenditures (Form 01) and an increase in ending 
fund balance due to incoming grants.  Discussion was held on the increases.  
Angelina reviewed the Multi‐Year Projections that show a $1.2 million deficit at 
the end of this fiscal year due to the possible purchase of the 345 5th Street, 
Colusa, building and increased expenditures, but that the following two years 
show a surplus or $650 thousand in 2023‐24 and $768 thousand in 2024‐25.  
Angelina drew the Board’s attention to the CCOE Certification of Interim Report 
that states CCOE has a positive certification, which means CCOE will be able to 
meet its financial obligations for this fiscal year and for the following two years.  
Discussion was held on the impact of the increasing interest rate, inflation, 
payroll costs including the increase in retirement liability, building future payroll 
cost increases into the budget, the impact of the stock market on CalPERS and 
CalSTRS, the status of the building purchase still being unknown, and funding for 
new positions based on need that can be billed back and creating services to 
generate income.  Aaron Heinz recommended the Board look at Fund 73 – 
Foundation for Private Purpose Trust that has a current balance of $75 thousand.  
Discussion was held on the purpose for, and the sources of, monies in the fund.  
The Colusa County Agriculture Foundation Board Liaisons will meet with Aaron 
to discuss the fund and the topic may be placed on the agenda in February.  
Discussion was held on the increase in expenditures due to spending revenue 
generated by grants. 
 
Brenda Miller/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐23 First Interim Report. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
December 14, 2022, Annual Organizational and Regular Meetings 
Page 6 


12.2 Cancel December 15, 2022, Contingency Meeting 


Ed Conrado/Moved, Brenda Miller/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to cancel the December 15, 2022, Contingency Meeting. 


13.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
13.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Aaron Heinz reminded the Board that the 2021‐22 Financial Audit Report will be 
Presented by James Marta and Company during the January meeting, and 
discussion was held. 


13.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
The contingency meeting scheduled for December 15, 2022, was cancelled 
during item 12.2 above. 


13.3 Next Regular Board Meeting 
January 11, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


14.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:29 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Madison Martin, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


AB  Assembly Bill 


BS  Bachelor of Science 


CalPERS  California Public Employees Retirement System ‐ Also known as PERS 


CalSTRS  California State Teachers Retirement System 


CCBE  California County Boards of Education 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CDE  California Department of Education 


COE  County Office of Education 


CSPP  California State Preschool Program 


DA  Differentiated Assistance 


ECE  Early Childhood Education 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


P‐3  Preschool to Third Grade 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


SSA  Social Security Administration 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


TK  Transitional Kindergarten 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


WCC  Woodland Community College 


WFA  Wildland Firefighter Academy 


 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION


Board President Rotation


Accepted December 14, 2022


YEAR LOCATION


TRUSTEE


AREA PRESIDENT YEAR LOCATION


TRUSTEE


AREA PRESIDENT


2027 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 2000 Colusa 5 David Scroggins


2026 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1999 Colusa 2 Jim Davison


2025 Maxwell 4 Cristy Edwards 1998 Arbuckle 1 Greg Ramos


2024 Williams 3 Serena Morrow 1997 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2023 Colusa 2 Madison Martin 1996 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2022 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1995 Colusa 5 David Scroggins


2021 Maxwell 4 Cristy Edwards 1994 Colusa 2 Jim Davison


2020 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1993 Arbuckle 1 Greg Ramos


2019 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1992 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2018 Colusa 2 Barry Morrell 1991 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2017 Williams 3 Nancy G. Marshall 1990 Colusa 5 Mary Winters


2016 Maxwell 4 Virginia Frias 1989 Colusa/Grimes 2 Jim Davison


2015 Colusa 5 Ed Conrado 1988 Arbuckle 1 Patti Scofield


2014 Colusa 2 Gary Teragawa 1987 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2013 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1986 Maxwell 4 George Cain


2012 Maxwell 4 Randall Roberts 1985 Colusa 5 Trish Knoll


2011 Williams 3 Tim Wright 1984 Colusa/Grimes 2 Ellen Armstrong


2010 Colusa 5 David Scroggins 1983 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2009 Colusa 2 Julissa Silva‐Garcia 1982 Arbuckle 1 Norman Collignon


2008 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller 1981 Maxwell 4 Sam Etchepare


2007 Maxwell 4 Olga Cain 1980 Colusa 5 Bernice Dommer


2006 Williams 3 Addie Maupin 1979 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2005 Colusa 5 David Scroggins 1978 Arbuckle 1 Norman Collignon


2004 Colusa 2 Mike Cunningham


2003 Arbuckle 1 Brenda Miller


2002 Williams 3 Bill Sommerville


2001 Maxwell 4 George Cain


https://ccoe‐my.sharepoint.com/personal/tmaxwell_ccoe_net/Documents/Administrative/Board CCOE/Board Terms/Rotation/Rotation.xlsx


Attachment B







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


Board Approved:  December 14, 2022 


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
2023 


SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 


Meetings are usually held the 2nd Wednesday of the month beginning at 4:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise noted with an asterisk (*), 


in the 


CCOE Large Conference Room 
345 5th Street 


Colusa, CA  95932 


Please call to verify time and location 


Date


January 11 – Regular Meeting 


February 8 – Regular Meeting 


March 8 – Regular Meeting, 2nd Interim Report 


April 12 – Regular Meeting 


May 10 – Regular Meeting 


June 20 – Public Hearing for LCAP & Budget 


*June 21 – Regular Meeting, LCAP & Budget


July 12 – Regular Meeting 


August 9 – Regular Meeting 


September 13 – Public Hearing & Regular Meeting, Instructional Materials for 2023‐2024 


October 11 – Regular Meeting, Gann Limits & Unaudited Actuals 


November 8 – Regular Meeting 


December 13 – Regular Meeting, Annual Organizational Meeting & 1st Interim Report


*Contingency Meeting December 14 – Regular and Annual Organizational Meetings &


1st Interim Report 


 AB 2449 shifted the prescribed window for holding the annual organizational meeting. The 15‐day window for 2023 is Friday, December 8


to Saturday, December 23, 2023. Additionally, the First Interim Report must be reviewed and approved by December 15.


Attachment C







https://ccoe‐my.sharepoint.com/personal/tmaxwell_ccoe_net/Documents/Administrative/Board CCOE/Liaison Assignments/2023 Liaison Assignments.docx 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 2023 
Accepted December 14, 2022 


ASSIGNMENT  LIAISON  ALTERNATE 


Administrative Services  Ed Conrado  Madison Martin 


Business Services  Serena Morrow  Brenda Miller 


Children’s Services & Head Start Policy Council  Serena Morrow  Brenda Miller 


Colusa County Agriculture Foundation Board  Brenda Miller & Madison Martin  Cristy Edwards 


Special Education & SELPA Council  Ed Conrado  Serena Morrow 


Educational Services  Cristy Edwards  Serena Morrow 


Superintendent’s Salary  Ed Conrado & Madison Martin  No Alternate 


BOARD  REPRESENTATIVE(S) 


Colusa Unified School District  Ed Conrado & Madison Martin 


Maxwell Unified School District  Cristy Edwards 


Pierce Joint Unified School District  Brenda Miller 


Williams Unified School District  Serena Morrow 


Attachment D







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Contingency Meeting December 15, 2022 


 


 


The December 15, 2022, Contingency Board Meeting was cancelled during the December 14, 2022, 
Regular Board Meeting. 


 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Madison Martin, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education 


8.2 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


COLUSA COUNTY 


COLUSA, CALIFORNIA 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  


WITH 


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


11.1







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  


 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 


 


 


 


 


PAGE 


 


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT        1 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS        4 


 


BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


 Government-Wide Financial Statements 


 


  Statement of Net Position         11 


 


  Statement of Activities          12 


  


 Fund Financial Statements 


  


  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds        13 


 


  Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 


   to the Statement of Net Position        14 


 


  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 


   in Fund Balances – Governmental Funds       15 


 


  Reconciliation of the Governmental Statement of Revenues,  


   Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances to the 


   Statement of Activities         16 


 


 Statement of Fiduciary Net Position         17 


 


 Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position                         18 


  


 Notes to the Financial Statements               19 


 


REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  


 


 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance –  


  Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual – County Schools Service Fund     45 


 


 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance –  


  Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual – Child Development Fund     46 


 


 Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability          47 


 


 Schedule of Pension Contributions             48 
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  


 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 


 


 


 


 


REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 
 


 Schedule of Changes in the County Office of Education’s  


  Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios        49 
 


 Notes to Required Supplementary Information –           


  Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations                   50 
 


SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  
  


Combining Balance Sheet –Non-Major Funds                     52 
 


Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 


 Changes in Fund Balances – Non-Major Funds                      53 
 


Organization           54 
 


Schedule of Average Daily Attendance        55 
 


Schedule of Instructional Time         56 
 


 Schedule of Charter Schools  57 
 


 Reconciliation of Annual and Budget Financial Report  


to Audited Financial Statements             58 
 


Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards        59 
 


Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis        61 
 


Notes to Supplementary Information         62 


  


OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS       
 


Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with 


 State Laws and Regulations         64 
 


Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and  


 on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit  


 of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance  


with Government Auditing Standards         67 
 


Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on  


Internal Control Over Compliance Required by Uniform Guidance    69 


     


FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS           
 


Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs        71 
 


Status of Prior Year Recommendations        75 
 







                         James Marta & Company LLP 
            Certified Public Accountants 


 
              Accounting, Auditing, Consulting, and Tax  


   


 


701 Howe Avenue Suite E3, Sacramento, California 95825     Phone: (916) 993-9494     Fax: (916) 993-9489 


 jdeol@jpmcpa.com      www.jpmcpa.com 1 


         


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 


 


 


Board of Education 


Colusa County Office of Education 


Colusa, California 


 


 


Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 


 


Opinions 


 


We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 


remaining fund information of Colusa County Office of Education (the “County Office of Education”), as of 


and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 


comprise the County Office of Education’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 


 


In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 


financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 


information of the County Office of Education, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial 


position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 


principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 


 


Basis for Opinions 


 


We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 


America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 


Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards 


are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 


report. We are required to be independent of County Office of Education and to meet our other ethical 


responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the 


audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 


 


Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 


 


The County Office of Education’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the 


financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 


America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 


and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 


error.  


 


In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 


events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the County Office of Education’s ability 


to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently 


known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 


 



mailto:jdeol@jpmcpa.com

http://www.jpmcpa.com/





 


2 


Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 


 


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 


from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 


opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a 


guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when 


it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 


from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 


of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually 


or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 


statements.  


 


In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 


 


• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  


• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 


fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 


include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 


statements. 


• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 


that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 


effectiveness of County Office of Education’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 


expressed. 


• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 


accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 


financial statements. 


• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 


raise substantial doubt about the County Office of Education’s ability to continue as a going concern 


for a reasonable period of time. 


 


We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 


planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters 


that we identified during the audit. 


 


Required Supplementary Information 


 


Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s 


Discussion and Analysis, the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget 


(Non-GAAP) and Actual – County School Service Fund and the Child Development Fund, Schedule of 


Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios, Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension 


Liability, and Schedule of Pension Contributions be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 


Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 


Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 


basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied 


certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 


generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 


methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 


responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit 


of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 


because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide 


any assurance. 







 


3 


Supplementary Information 


 


Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 


comprise the County Office of Education’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information as 


listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of 


the basic financial statements. 


 


The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly 


to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such 


information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements 


and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 


underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 


statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 


accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all 


material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 


 


Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 


 


In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 5, 2022 


on our consideration of County Office of Education’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 


of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 


matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 


financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 


effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 


audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering County Office of 


Education’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 


 


 
James Marta & Company LLP 


Certified Public Accountants 


Sacramento, California 


December 5, 2022 


 


 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


4 


The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activities of the 


Colusa County Office of Education (the “County Office”) for the year ended June 30, 2022.  This discussion 


has been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes 


thereto which follow this section. 


 


FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF THE PAST YEAR  


 


▪ Over the course of the year, the total net position increased by 25.47%. This includes an increase in 


current assets and a decrease in long-term liabilities.  


 


▪ On the Statement of Activities, total current year revenues exceeded total current year expenses by 


$2,958,168. 


 


▪ Capital assets, net of depreciation, decreased $408,986 due to accumulated depreciation growing 


faster than acquisitions and improvements. 


 


▪ Total long-term liabilities decreased 38.60% totaling $12,506,380, as a result of changes in 


deferred inflows and outflows for PERS and STRS. 


  


▪ The County Office maintains sufficient reserves for a County Office its size.  It meets the State 


required minimum reserve for economic uncertainty of 4% of County School Service Fund 


expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo). 


 


OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


The Financial Statements 


 


During the year the County Office presents income and expenditures to the board and the public using the 


modified accrual basis of accounting.  During the year end process the financial statements are converted to 


an accrual basis of accounting as prescribed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 


Statement No. 34. The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the County Office 


and its component units and were developed using this integrated approach described in Note 1. 


 


The Primary unit of the government is the Colusa County Office of Education. 


 


 


COUNTY OFFICE-WIDE STATEMENTS 


 


The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 


 


The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report information about the County Office as a 


whole and about its activities.  These statements include all assets and liabilities of the County Office using 


the accrual basis of accounting which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies.  All 


of the current year revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 


 


 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


5 


These two statements report the County Office’s net position.  Net position is the difference between assets 


and liabilities, which is one way to measure the County Office’s financial health, or financial position.  Over 


time, increases or decreases in the County Office’s net position is one indicator of whether its financial health 


is improving or deteriorating.  Other factors to consider are changes in the County Office’s property tax base 


and the condition of the County Office’s facilities. 


 


The relationship between revenues and expenses is the County Office’s operating results.  Since the 


governing board’s responsibility is to provide services to our students and not to generate profit as 


commercial entities do, one must consider other factors when evaluating the overall health of the County 


Office.  The quality of the education and the safety of our schools will likely be an important component in 


this evaluation. 


 


In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the County Office activities are reported as 


follows: 


 


Governmental Activities – The County Office reports all of its services in this category.  This includes the 


education of K-12 students, adult education students, the operation of child development activities, and the 


on-going effort to improve and maintain buildings and sites.  These activities are financed by property taxes, 


State income taxes, user fees, interest income, and Federal, State, and local grants. 


 


 


FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds – not the County 


Office as a whole.  Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants.  However, 


management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes, or to 


show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money that it receives 


from the U.S. Department of Education. 


 


Governmental Funds  


 


Most of the County Office’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which determine how money 


flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.  These 


funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measure cash and 


all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash.  The governmental fund statements provide a 


detailed short-term view of the County Office’s general government operations and the basic service it 


provides.  Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial 


resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the County Office’s programs.  We describe the 


relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and 


the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation following each governmental fund 


financial statement.  


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


6 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY OFFICE AS A WHOLE 


 


Statement of Net Position 


             


The County Office’s combined net position, as of June 30, 2022, was $14,571,196 reflecting an increase of 


25.47% since June 30, 2021.  Of this amount, ($5,098,661) was unrestricted.  Restricted net position is 


reported separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and legislation that limits the governing 


board’s ability to use those assets for day-to-day operations.  


 


 


2021 2022


Assets


Current 7,140,889$              8,122,159$           


Capital Assets, net 18,727,786              18,318,800           


     Total Assets 25,868,675              26,440,959           


Deferred Outflows 8,576,667                8,216,214             


Liabilities


Current 1,422,341                1,471,293             


Long-Term 20,202,335              12,404,990           


     Total Liabilities 21,624,676              13,876,283           


Deferred Inflows 1,207,638                6,209,694             


     Total Net Position 11,613,028$            14,571,196$         


Governmental


Activities


Comparative Statement of Net Position


 
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


7 


 


Statement of Changes in Net Position  


     


The County Office’s total revenues increased 5.73% to $23,542,121.  Charges for Services and Operating 


Grants & Contributions accounted for most of the County Office’s revenues, contributing about 84% of every 


dollar raised.  Approximately 13.5% came from General Revenues. 


 


The total cost of all programs and services decreased approximately 4% to $20,583,953.  The County Office’s 


expenses are predominantly related to educating and caring for students. The purely administrative activities 


of the County Office accounted for 10% of total costs. 


 


2021 2022


Program Revenues


Charges for Services 4,234,808$              4,347,250$           


Operating Grants & Contributions 14,629,165              16,012,989           


General Revenues


Taxes Levied 509,203                   523,558                


Federal & State Aid 2,173,183                2,270,511             


Interest & Investment Earnings 41,419                    21,006                 


Interagency revenues 148,676                   163,077                


Miscellaneous 530,528                   203,730                


Total Revenues 22,266,982              23,542,121           


Expenses


Governmental Activities


Instruction 7,895,853                7,530,622             


Instruction-Related Services 6,772,668                6,481,739             


Pupil Services 2,764,091                2,801,942             


General Administration 2,213,386                2,121,598             


Plant Services 1,059,855                957,768                


Ancillary Services 34,283                    42,538                 


Other Outgo 92,032                    43,432                 


Depreciation 562,716                   604,314                


Total Expenses 21,394,884              20,583,953           


Change in Net Position 872,098$                 2,958,168$           


Governmental


Activities


Comparative Statement of Changes in Net Position


 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


8 


Governmental Activities 


 


As reported in the Statement of Activities on page 12, the cost of all of our governmental activities was 


$20,583,953 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, a decrease of $810,931 from the 2020-21 fiscal year. 


However, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through local taxes was only 


$523,558 in 2021-22, because a portion of the cost was paid by those who benefited from the programs 


($4,347,250) or by other governments and organizations who subsidized certain programs with grants and 


contributions ($16,012,989).  


 


The schedule below reflects the net cost of each of the largest functions – instruction, student support, 


administration, maintenance and operations, and other costs.  Included in this table are each program’s net 


cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities).  As discussed above, net cost shows the financial 


burden placed on the taxpayers by each of these functions.  Providing this information allows our citizens to 


consider the cost of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by that function.  


 


2021 2022 2021 2022


Governmental Activities


Instruction 7,895,853$       7,530,622$      125,167$          1,131,430$      


Instruction-Related Services 6,772,668         6,481,739        (757,041)          64,586            


Pupil Services 2,764,091         2,801,942        (98,566)            247,942          


General Administration 2,213,386         2,121,598        (872,766)          (820,302)         


Plant Services 1,059,855         957,768           (324,224)          (213,537)         


Ancillary Services 34,283             42,538             (4,940)              (2,641)             


Other Outgo 92,032             43,432             (35,825)            (26,878)           


Depreciation 562,716           604,314           (562,716)          (604,314)         


Totals 21,394,884$     20,583,953$     (2,530,911)$      (223,714)$       


Table includes financial data of the combined governmental funds


Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services


Comparative Schedule of Costs of Services 


 
 


FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY OFFICE’S FUNDS 


 


At the completion of the school year, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of 


$6,752,256, which was an increase of $1,033,708 from the previous year. 


 


June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022


Increase


(Decrease)


     County School Service 5,314,572$          6,247,498$        932,926$       


     Child Development 266,480               344,956            78,476          


     All Non-Major 137,496               159,802            22,306          


           Totals 5,718,548$          6,752,256$        1,033,708$    


Comparative Schedule of Fund Balances


 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


9 


General Fund Budgetary Highlights 


 


The County Office’s budget is prepared in accordance with California law and is based on the modified 


accrual basis of accounting. Over the course of the year, the County Office revises its budget based on 


updated financial information. The original budget, approved at the end of June for July 1, is based on May 


Revise figures and updated 45 days after the State approves its final budget. In addition, the County Office 


revises its budget at First and Second Interim. The original budget, presented on page 45, includes only new 


revenues for 2021-22. 


 


CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 


 


Capital Assets 


 


2021 2022


Land 3,621,725$              3,427,447$           


Land Improvements 417,703                   594,359                


Buildings and Improvements 19,580,942              19,603,636           


Furniture and Equipment 1,191,660                1,381,916             


     Subtotals 24,812,030              25,007,358           


Less: Accumulated Depreciation (6,084,244)               (6,688,558)            


     Capital Assets, net 18,727,786$            18,318,800$         


Governmental


Activities


Comparative Schedule of Capital Assets


 
 


Although there was an increase in capital assets (page 30) by $195,328, the total of capital assets (net of 


depreciation) decreased by $408,986 due to acquisitions and improvements growing at a slower rate than 


accumulated depreciation, asset disposals, and adjustments. 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


10 


Long-Term Liabilities 


 


2021 2022


Net Pension Liability 19,613,468$            12,023,995$         


Net OPEB Liability 482,821                   380,995                


Compensated Absences 106,046                   101,390                


     Totals 20,202,335$            12,506,380$         


Governmental


Activities


Comparative Schedule of Long Term Liabilities


 
 


Total long-term liabilities decreased by $7,695,955 (-38.60%).  This decrease is related to the changes in 


deferred inflows and outflows for PERS and STRS.  These changes were mostly related to the projected 


earnings and other actuarial assumptions as factored in the actuarial report  


 


The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial presentation and contain more 


detailed information as to interest, principal, retirement amounts, and future debt retirement dates. 


 


 


ECONOMIC FACTORS BEARING ON THE COUNTY OFFICE’S FUTURE 


 


 California faces a two-fold economic scenario, where it is predicting above average revenues and tax 


receipts, and where it faces the highest inflationary pressures seen in more than 40 years. 


 However, the cost of ongoing salary and increases in CalPERS and STRS are outpacing the flat 


funding that the State provides to County Offices of Education. 


 Future predictions require management to plan carefully and prudently to provide resources to meet 


student needs over the next several years. 


 


 


CONTACTING THE COUNTY OFFICE’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 


 


This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, parents, investors, and creditors with a 


general overview of the County’s finances and to show the County’s accountability for the money it receives. 


If you have questions regarding this report or need additional financial information, contact the Colusa 


County Office of Education, 345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa, California 95932. 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 11 


Governmental


Activities


Cash and cash equivalents 4,714,335$     


Receivables 3,355,246       


Prepaid expenses 41,560           


Inventory 11,018           


Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 18,318,800     


Total Assets 26,440,959     


Deferred outflows of resources relating to pensions (Note 6) 8,144,077       


Deferred outflows of resources relating to OPEB (Note 7) 72,137           


Total Deferred Outflows 8,216,214       


Accounts payable and other current liabilities 743,117         


Unearned revenue 626,786         


Long-term liabilities:


Due within one year 101,390         


Due in more than one year 12,404,990     


Total Liabilities 13,876,283     


Deferred inflows of resources relating to pensions (Note 6) 6,084,255       


Deferred inflows of resources relating to OPEB (Note 7) 125,439         


Total Deferred Inflows 6,209,694       


Net investment in capital assets 18,318,800     


Restricted 1,351,057       


Unrestricted (5,098,661)      


Total Net Position 14,571,196$   


NET POSITION


ASSETS


LIABILITIES


DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 12 


Operating Capital


Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental


Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities


Governmental Activities


Instruction 7,530,622$    2,480,733$    6,181,319$    -$             1,131,430$                


Instruction - related services:


   Instructional supervision and


       administration 4,595,845      361,275        4,631,305      -               396,735                    


   School site administration 1,885,894      294,134        1,259,611      -               (332,149)                   


Pupil Services:


   Home-to-school transportation 82,738          -               -               -               (82,738)                     


   Food services 829,250        61,993          903,594        -               136,337                    


   All other pupil services 1,889,954      727,941        1,356,356      -               194,343                    


General administration:


   Centralized data processing 479,380        -               163              -               (479,217)                   


   All other general administration 1,642,218      260,487        1,040,646      -               (341,085)                   


Plant services 957,768        124,690        619,541        -               (213,537)                   


Ancillary services 42,538          24,924          14,973          -               (2,641)                      


Other outgo 43,432          11,073          5,481            -               (26,878)                     


Depreciation (unallocated) 604,314        -               -               -               (604,314)                   


Total governmental activities 20,583,953$  4,347,250$    16,012,989$  -$             (223,714)$                 


General Revenues


Taxes and subventions:


   Taxes levied for general purposes 523,558                    


Federal and state aid not restricted to specific purposes 2,270,511                  


Interest and investment earnings 21,006                      


Interagency revenues 163,077                    


Miscellaneous (99,630)                     


Special and extraordinary items 303,360                    


Total General Revenues 3,181,882                  


Change in Net Position 2,958,168                  


Net Position - beginning July 1, 2021 11,613,028                


Net Position, June 30, 2022 14,571,196$              


Program Revenues


Net (Expense) 


Revenues 


and Changes in Net 


Position 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


BALANCE SHEET 


 


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 13 


County School Child Non-Major


Service Development Governmental


Fund Fund Funds Total


Cash and cash equivalents 4,478,042$       80,325$           155,968$         4,714,335$       


Accounts receivable 2,274,532         1,035,919         44,795             3,355,246         


Due from other funds 53,538             28,256             5,662               87,456             


Prepaid expenses 6,052               35,508             -                  41,560             


Stores inventory 11,018             -                  -                  11,018             


Total Assets 6,823,182$       1,180,008$       206,425$         8,209,615$       


Liabilities


Accounts payable 377,265$         358,979$         6,873$             743,117$         


Due to other funds 33,918             13,788             39,750             87,456             


Unearned revenue 164,501           462,285           -                  626,786           


Total Liabilities 575,684           835,052           46,623             1,457,359         


Fund balances


Nonspendable 17,571             35,508             -                  53,079             


Restricted 948,852           292,612           109,593           1,351,057         


Assigned 4,573,481         16,836             50,209             4,640,526         


Unassigned 707,594           -                  -                  707,594           


Total Fund Balances 6,247,498         344,956           159,802           6,752,256         


Total liabilities and fund balances 6,823,182$       1,180,008$       206,425$         8,209,615$       


ASSETS


LIABILITIES AND


FUND BALANCES







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 


TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITON 


 


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 14 


Total fund balances - governmental funds 6,752,256$     


Capital assets at historical cost: 25,007,358$   


Accumulated depreciation: (6,688,558)      


Net: 18,318,800     


Net OPEB liability 380,995$        


Net pension liability 12,023,995     


Compensated absences payable 101,390         


Net: (12,506,380)    


Deferred outflows of resources relating to OPEB 72,137           


Deferred inflows of resources relating to OPEB (125,439)        


Deferred outflows of resources relating to pensions 8,144,077       


Deferred inflows of resources relating to pensions (6,084,255)      


Total net position, governmental activities: 14,571,196$   


Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions: In


governmental funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating


to pensions are not reported because they are applicable to future


periods. In the statement of net position, deferred outflows and inflows of


resources relating to pensions are reported. 


Long-term liabilities: In governmental funds, only current liabilities are


reported. In the statement of net position, all liabilities, including long-


term liabilities, are reported. Long-term liabilities relating to


governmental activities consist of:


Amounts reported for assets and liabilities for governmental activities in the


statement of net position are different from amounts reported in


governmental funds because:


Capital assets: In governmental funds, only current assets are reported.


In the statement of net position, all assets are reported, including capital


assets and accumulated depreciation.


Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to other


postemployment benefits (OPEB): In governmental funds, deferred


outflows and inflows of resources relating to OPEB are not reported


because they are applicable to future periods. In the statement of net


position, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to OPEB 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 


CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 


 


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 15 


 


County School Child All


Service Development Non-Major


Fund Fund Funds Total


REVENUES


            Total Revenue LimitLCFF sources 2,716,606$       -$                -$                2,716,606$       


Federal revenue 2,034,538         4,396,155 53,278             6,483,971         


Other state revenues 5,681,461         3,752,961 9,995               9,444,417         


Other local revenues 4,435,145         184,887 258,691           4,878,723         


            Total RevenuesTotal revenues 14,867,750       8,334,003         321,964           23,523,717       


EXPENDITURES


    Certificated SalariesCertificated salaries 4,715,108         1,352,800 76,945             6,144,853         


    Classified SalariesClassified salaries 4,038,230         1,475,411 46,114             5,559,755         


    Employee BenefitsEmployee benefits 3,837,948         1,179,884 32,390             5,050,222         


    Books and SuppliesBooks and supplies 742,458           508,278 10,551             1,261,287         


    Services and Other OperatingServices and other operating expenditures 1,232,857         3,095,584 88,531             4,416,972         


    Capital OutlayCapital outlay 171,641           145,207 1                     316,849           


    Other OutgoOther outgo (495,694)          498,363           40,762             43,431             


            Total ExpendituresTotal expenditures 14,242,548       8,255,527         295,294           22,793,369       


Excess (deficiency) of revenues


over expenditures 625,202           78,476             26,670             730,348           


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)


Operating transfers in 4,364               -                  -                  4,364               


Operating transfers out -                  -                  (4,364)             (4,364)             


Other financing sources 303,360           -                  -                  303,360           


            Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)Total other financing sources (uses) 307,724           -                  (4,364)             303,360           


                Expenditures and Other UsesNet change in fund balances 932,926           78,476             22,306             1,033,708         


Fund balances, July 1, 2021 5,314,572         266,480 137,496           5,718,548         


Fund balances, June 30, 2022 6,247,498$       344,956$         159,802$         6,752,256$       







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 


EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 


TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 


 


GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 16 


Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds 1,033,708$   


Expenditures for capital outlay: 389,606$     


Depreciation expense: (604,314)      (214,708)      


(194,278)      


4,656           


(9,420)         


2,338,210     


Total change in net position - governmental activities 2,958,168$   


Capital outlay: In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are


reported as expenditures in the period when the assets are acquired. In the


statement of activities, costs of capital assets are allocated over their


estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. The difference between


capital outlay expenditures and depreciation expense for the period is:


Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities


are different from amounts reported in governmental funds because:


Pensions: In government funds, pension costs are recognized when


employer contributions are made. In the statement of activities, pension


costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This year, the difference


between accrual-basis pension costa and actual employer contributions


was:


Compensated absences in governmental funds are measured by the


amounts paid during the period. In the statement of activities, compensated


absences are measured by the amounts earned. The difference between


compensated absences paid and compensated absences earned was:


Gain or loss from disposal of capital assets: In governmental funds, the


entire proceeds from disposal of capital assets are reported as revenue. In


the statement of activities, only the resulting gain or loss is reported. The


difference between the proceeds from disposal of capital assets and the


resulting gain or loss is:


Other postemployment benefits (OPEB): In government funds, OPEB


expenses are recognized when employer OPEB contributions are made. In


the statement of activities, OPEB expenses are recognized on the accrual


basis. This year, the difference between OPEB expenses and actual


employer OPEB contributions was:


 
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 17 


 


Private-Purpose


Trust Fund


Scholarship Fund


ASSETS


Cash in County Treasury 69,352$                      


Accounts receivable 1,754                          


Total Assets 71,106                        


NET POSITION


Restricted 71,106$                      







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 18 


 


Private-Purpose


Trust Fund


Scholarship Fund


ADDITIONS


Other local 1,650$                        


Investment earnings 296


Total Additions 1,946                          


DEDUCTIONS


Student Activities -                             


Total Deductions -                             


Change in Net Position 1,946


Net Position - Beginning 69,160


Net Position - Ending 71,106$                      


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


19 


1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 


 


A. HISTORY OF THE ORGANIZATION 


 


The Colusa County Office of Education (the "County Office") is a public educational agency 


operating under the applicable laws and regulations of the State of California. It is governed by a 


five-member Governing Board elected by registered voters of the County Office, which comprises 


an area in Colusa County. The County Office serves students in pre-kindergarten, grades nine 


through twelve and adults. 


 


B. REPORTING ENTITY 


 


The County Office was organized under the laws of the State of California. It is a public agency 


operating a variety of programs for children, youth, and families, and supporting schools with 


academic, business, consulting and vocational services. 


 


The County Office educates children with special needs, children who are referred by other public 


agencies, and youth who are wards of the Juvenile Court. The County Office programs also provide 


educational services for adults, preschool children and youth through specific categorical programs. 


As the intermediary between the California Department of Education and local school districts, the 


Colusa County Office of Education represents the local districts on appropriate matters before the 


State government, and carries out responsibilities mandated by statutes and regulations.  


 


Component units are legally separate organizations for which the County Office is financially 


accountable. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the 


County Office, in that the County Office approves their budget, the issuance of their debt or the 


levying of their taxes. In addition, component units are other legally separate organizations for 


which the County Office is not financially accountable but the nature and significance of the 


organization’s relationship with the County Office is such that exclusion would cause the County 


Office’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The County Office has no component 


units. 


 


C. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 


 


Colusa County Office of Education (the “County Office”) accounts for its financial statements in 


accordance with policies and procedures of the Department of Education’s California School 


Accounting Manual. The accounting policies of the County Office conform to generally accepted 


accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and 


the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). 


 


D. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 


 


Government-wide Financial Statements 


 


The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement 


focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This differs from the manner in which governmental 


fund financial statements are prepared.  


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


20 


D. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED) 


 


The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct 


and indirect, of the County Office and for each governmental function, and excludes fiduciary 


activity. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or 


department and are, therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. The County Office does 


not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement of Activities.  Program revenues 


include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants 


and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 


particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general 


revenues. The comparison of program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each 


program or business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the County 


Office. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities.  


 


Net position should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net position use are either 


externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 


regulations of other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling 


legislation. The net position restricted for other activities results from special revenue funds and the 


restrictions on their net position use. 


 


Fund Financial Statements 


 


Fund financial statements report detailed information about the County Office. The focus of 


governmental and proprietary fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting 


funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Non-major funds are aggregated 


and presented in a single column. 


 


Governmental Funds 


 


All governmental funds are accounted for using the flow of current financial resources 


measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, 


only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement 


of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance reports on the sources (revenues and other 


financing sources) and uses (expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. 


This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-


wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include 


reconciliations with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-


wide financial statements, prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the 


accrual basis of accounting, and the governmental fund financial statements, prepared using the 


flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 


accounting. 


 


Fiduciary Funds 


 


Fiduciary funds are accounted for using the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the 


accrual basis of accounting. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide financial 


statements because they do not represent resources of the County Office. 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


21 


E. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 


 


Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and 


reported in the financial statements. Government -wide financial statements are prepared using the 


accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. 


Fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting. 


 


Revenues (Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions) 


Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially 


equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual 


basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become 


available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year, or are 


expected to be collected soon enough thereafter, to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal 


year. Generally, available is defined as collectible within 45 to 60 days. However, to achieve 


comparability of reporting among California districts and so as not to distort normal revenue 


patterns, with specific respect to reimbursement grants and corrections to State-aid apportionments, 


the California Department of Education has defined available for districts as collectible within one 


year. The following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at fiscal 


year-end: State apportionments, interest, certain grants, and other local sources. 


 


Non-exchange transactions, in which the County Office receives value without directly giving 


equal value in return, include property taxes, certain grants, entitlements, and donations. Revenue 


from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year in which the taxes are received. Revenue from 


certain grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility 


requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include time and purpose restrictions. On 


a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it 


can be recognized. 


 


Unearned Revenue – Unearned revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the 


“measurable” and “available” criteria for recognition in the current period or when resources are 


received by the County Office prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent 


periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the County Office has a legal 


claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed from the balance sheet and 


revenue is recognized. 


 


Expenses/Expenditures – On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time 


they are incurred. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net 


financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in 


the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Principal and 


interest on long-term obligations, which has not matured, are recognized when paid in the 


governmental funds. Allocations of costs, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized 


in the governmental funds.   
                                             







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


22 


F. FUND ACCOUNTING 
 


The accounts of the County Office are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered 


to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set 


of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance, revenues, and 


expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. County Office resources are allocated to and accounted 


for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by 


which spending activities are controlled. The County Office's accounts are organized into major, 


non-major, and fiduciary funds as follows: 


 


Major Governmental Funds 
 


County Schools Service Fund – The County Schools Service Fund is the chief operating fund of 


the County Office. It is used to account for the ordinary operations of the County Office. All 


transactions, except those accounted for in another fund, are accounted for in this fund. 


 


Child Development Fund – This fund is used to account separately for federal, state, and local 


revenues to operate child development programs. All moneys received by the County Office for, or 


from the operation of, child development services covered under the Child Care and Development 


Services Act (Education Code Section 8200 et seq.) is deposited into this fund. The moneys may be 


used only for expenditures for the operation of child development programs. The costs incurred in 


the maintenance and operation of child development services shall be paid from this fund, with 


accounting to reflect specific funding sources (Education Code Section 8328). 


 


Non-Major Governmental Funds 


  


Adult Education Fund – This fund is used to account for revenues received and expenditures 


made to operate the County Office's adult education. 


 


Forest Reserve Fund (County Offices) – This fund exists to account separately for federal forest 


reserve funds received by offices of county superintendents for distribution to school districts and 


community college districts (Education Code Section 2300; Government Code Section 29484). 


 


Fiduciary Funds 
 


Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets for which the County Office acts as a fiduciary. The 


County Office maintains the following fiduciary fund: 


 


Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund: The Scholarship Fund is used to account separately for 


gifts or bequests per Education Code Section 41031 that benefit individuals, private organizations, 


or other governments and under which neither principal nor income may be used for purposes that 


support the County Office's own programs. 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


23 


G. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 


   


The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires 


the governing board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of 


each year. The County Office governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is 


subject to amendment throughout the year to give consideration to unanticipated revenue and 


expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the time of budget adoption with the legal 


restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object account. 


 


The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the 


amount when the original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted 


amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been 


accounted for. For budget purposes, on-behalf payments have not been included as revenue and 


expenditures as required under generally accepted accounting principles. 


 


H. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 


 


The County Office’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand 


deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date 


of acquisition. Cash equivalents also include cash with county treasury balances for purposes of the 


statement of cash flows. 


 


I.          INVESTMENTS 
 


Investments held at June 30, 2022, with original maturities greater than one year, are stated at fair 


value. Fair value is estimated based on quoted market prices at year-end. All investments not 


required to be reported at fair value are stated at cost or amortized cost. Fair values of investments 


in county and state investment pools are determined by the program sponsor. 
 


Governmental agencies in the State of California are authorized under California Government 


Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds, notes, or warrants within the State; U.S. 


Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes; securities of the U.S. 


Government or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit placed 


with commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase 


agreements; medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest by diversified management 


companies; certificates of participation; obligations with first priority security; and collateralized 


mortgage obligations. Investments of debt proceeds held by trustees are governed by the provisions 


of the applicable agreements rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code. 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


24 


J. INVENTORIES AND PREPAID EXPENDITURES 
 


Inventories are recorded using the consumption method, in that the cost is recorded as expenditure 


at the time individual inventory items are withdrawn from stores inventory for consumption. 


Inventories in the applicable funds consist primarily of expendable supplies held for consumption. 


Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve, which indicates that these 


amounts are not “available for appropriation and expenditure” even though they are a component of 


net position. 
 


The County Office has the option of reporting expenditures for prepaid items in governmental 


funds either when paid or during the benefiting period. The County Office has chosen to report the 


expenditure during the benefiting period. 
 


K. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 
 


The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are 


determined by its measurement focus. Capital assets are long-lived assets of the County Office. The 


County Office maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. The County Office does not possess 


any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that 


do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset’s life are not capitalized, but are 


expenses as incurred. 
 


When purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and 


capitalized. The valuation basis for general capital assets is historical cost, or where historical cost 


is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement costs. Donated capital assets are 


capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated. 
 


Depreciation is computed and recorded using the straight-line method. 
 


Asset Class  Estimated Useful Life (in years) 


Buildings and Improvements  5-50 


Furniture and Equipment  2-15 


Vehicles  8 


   


L. INTERFUND BALANCES 


 


On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans 


are classified as “interfund receivables/payables”. These amounts are eliminated in the 


governmental and business-type activities columns of the statement of net position, except for the 


net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented 


as internal balances. 


 


M. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 


 


All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide financial statements. 


Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the County Office. The County 


Office's policy is to record sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken, since such 


benefits do not vest, nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable 


service period for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires. 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


25 


N. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 


 


All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide 


and fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, 


once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources are reported 


as obligations of the governmental funds. 


 


However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits, and 


contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported 


as a liability in the governmental fund financial statements only to the extent that they are due for 


payment during the current year. Bonds, capital leases, and other long-term obligations are 


recognized as liabilities in the governmental fund financial statements when due. 


 


O. NET POSITION 


 


Net position represents the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 


and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations 


imposed on their use either through enabling legislation adopted by the County Office or through 


external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws and regulations of other governments. 


The County Office first applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for 


which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available. 


 


P. PROPERTY TAX 


 


Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are payable 


in two installments on November 1 and February 1 and become delinquent on December 10 and 


April 10, respectively. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or before August 


31. The County of Colusa bills and collects the taxes on behalf of the County Office. Local 


property tax revenues are recorded when received. 


 


Q. USE OF ESTIMATES 


 


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 


accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions 


that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from 


those estimates. 


 


R. PENSIONS  


 


For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources 


related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Colusa 


County Office of Education’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and 


California State Teachers Retirement System (CalSTRS) plans (Plans) and additions to/deductions 


from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported 


by CalPERS and CalSTRS, respectively. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of 


employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit 


terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


26 


S. FUND BALANCE – GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 


 


In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, "Fund 


Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions”, the County Office is required to 


report fund balances in the following categories: Nonspendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned 


and/or Unassigned.   


 


Nonspendable Fund Balance reflects assets not in spendable form, either because they will never 


convert to cash (e.g. prepaid expense) or must remain intact pursuant to legal or contractual 


requirements. 


 


Restricted Fund Balance reflects amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated 


by constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation. 


 


Committed Fund Balance reflects amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 


determined by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority: the 


Superintendent. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions 


approved by the Superintendent. 


 


Assigned Fund Balance reflects amounts intended to be used by the government for specific 


purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Under the County 


Office’s adopted policy, only the Superintendent is authorized to assign amounts for specific 


purposes. 


 


Unassigned Fund Balance represents the residual classification for the government's general fund 


and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. 


 


When expenditures are incurred for purposes of which restricted, committed, assigned and 


unassigned fund balances are available, the County Office considers committed funds to have been 


spent first, followed by assigned and finally, unassigned, as needed, unless the governing board has 


provided for otherwise in its commitment or assignment functions. 


 


The governing board maintains a minimum fund balance policy for the County School Service 


Fund in order to protect the County Office against revenue shortfalls or unpredicted one-time 


expenditures. The policy requires a Reserve for Economic Uncertainties consisting of unassigned 


amounts equal to no less than five percent of County School Service Fund expenditures and other 


financing uses. 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


27 


S. DEFERRED INFLOWS/OUTFLOWS 


 


In addition to assets, the statement of net position includes a separate section for deferred outflows 


of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 


consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s), and as such will not be recognized as 


an outflow of resources (expense/expenditures) until then.  


 


In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position includes a separate section for deferred 


inflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 


represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and as such, will not be 


recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  


 


T. POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) 


 


For purposes of measuring the County Office of Education’s OPEB liability, deferred outflows of 


resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information 


about the fiduciary net position of the County Office of Education’s OPEB Plan (OPEB Plan) and 


additions to/deductions from the County Office of Education’s fiduciary net position have been 


determined on the same basis as they are reported by the OPEB Plan. For this purpose, the OPEB 


Plan recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. 


Investments are reported at fair value, except for money market investments and participating 


interest earning investment contracts that have a maturity at the time of purchase of one year or 


less, which are reported at cost. 


 


U. FINANCING LEASES 


 


A lease is defined as a contract that coveys control of the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial 


asset as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. 


The long-term liability and corresponding asset for financial leases are recorded in the financial 


statements to the extent that the County Office of Education’s lease capitalization threshold is met, 


$750,000. Amortization of related assets using the straight-line method over the life of the contract. 


As of June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education did not have any financial leases that met the 


threshold. 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


28 


2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS 


 
Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022 consist of the following: 
 
 


Governmental Fiduciary


Activities Activities Total


Cash in County Treasury 4,713,835$    69,352$         4,783,187$    


Cash in Revolving Fund 500               -               500               


Totals 4,714,335$    69,352$         4,783,687$    
 


 


A. Cash in County Treasury 


 


County pool investments consist of County Office’s cash held by the Colusa County Treasury that 


is invested in the county investment pool. The fair value of the County Office’s investment in the 


pool is reported in the financial statements at amounts that are based upon the County Office’s pro-


rata share of the fair value provided by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to 


the amortized cost of that portfolio).  The weighted average maturity of the pool is 2,515 days. 


The pool is rated AAA by Standard and Poor’s. 
 


Interest Rate Risk.  California Government Code Section 53601 limits the County Office’s 


investments to maturities of five years.  The County Office does not have a formal investment 


policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses 


arising from increasing interest rates. 


 


Credit Risk.  Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to 


the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally 


recognized statistical rating organization. Presented in the next page is the actual rating as of the 


year-end for each investment type. 


 


A. Cash in Revolving Funds 


 


Cash in revolving fund consists of all cash maintained in commercial bank accounts that are used 


as revolving funds.  Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal 


Depository Insurance Corporation. 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


29 


3. INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 


  


Interfund activity is reported as loans, service-provided reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are 


reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon 


consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues 


and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the 


appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund 


transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers among governmental or proprietary funds are netted as 


part of the reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements. 


 


Due From/Due to Other Funds 


 


Amounts Due From/Due To other funds, at June 30, 2022, were as follows: 


 


Interfund Interfund


Receivables Payables


Major Funds


County School Service Fund 53,538$           33,918$           


Child Development Fund 28,256             13,788             


Nonmajor Funds


Adult Education Fund 5,662              39,750             


Totals 87,456$           87,456$           
 


 


Interfund Transfers 


 


Amounts transferred, for the year ended June 30, 2022, were as follows: 


 


4,364$              


Total 4,364$              


Transfer from Forest Reserve Fund to the General Fund for the forest 


reserve apportionment.


 
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


30 


4. CAPITAL ASSETS 


 


Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows: 


 


Additions Deductions


Balance and and Balance


July 1, 2021 Transfers Transfers June 30, 2022


Non-depreciable assets:


Land 3,621,725$    -$             (194,278)$      3,427,447$    


Work in progress -               -               -               -               


3,621,725      -               (194,278)       3,427,447      


Depreciable assets:


Land improvements 417,703         176,656         -               594,359         


Building and improvements 19,580,942    22,694          -               19,603,636    


Furniture and equipment 1,191,660      190,256         -               1,381,916      


21,190,305    389,606         -               21,579,911    


Accumulated depreciation:


Land improvements (133,962)       (31,148)         -               (165,110)       


Building and improvements (5,263,983)     (426,539)       -               (5,690,522)     


Furniture and equipment (686,299)       (146,627)       -               (832,926)       


(6,084,244)     (604,314)       -               (6,688,558)     


Depreciable assets, net 15,106,061    (214,708)       -               14,891,353    


Capital assets, net 18,727,786$   (214,708)$      (194,278)$      18,318,800$   
 


 


The entire amount of depreciation expense was unallocated. 


 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


31 


5. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 


 


The changes in the County Office’s long-term obligations during the year consisted of the following: 


 


Due


Balance Balance Within


July 1, 2021 Additions Deductions June 30, 2022 One Year


Compensated Absences 106,046$        -$             4,656$          101,390$        101,390$      


Net Pension Liability 19,613,468      -              7,589,473     12,023,995      -              


Net OPEB Liability 482,821          -              101,826        380,995          -              


Totals 20,202,335$    -$             7,695,955$    12,506,380$    101,390$      
 


 


Payments on the compensated absences, pensions and other postemployment benefits are made from the fund 


for which the related employee worked. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


32 


6. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 


 


Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by 


agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the State Teachers' 


Retirement System (STRS), and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees' 


Retirement System (CalPERS). 


 


Plan Description 


 


California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) 


 


The County Office of Education contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public 


Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee 


retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides retirement 


and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and 


beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the 


Public Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate annual comprehensive financial report 


that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS 


annual comprehensive financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Headquarters, 400 Q Street, 


Sacramento, California 95811. 


 


State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) 


 


The County Office of Education contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-


sharing, multiple-employer, public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan 


administered by STRS. The plan provides retirement and disability benefits and survivor benefits to 


beneficiaries.  Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the 


State Teachers' Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate annual comprehensive financial report that 


includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual 


comprehensive financial report may be obtained from the STRS Headquarters, 100 Waterfront Place, 


West Sacramento, California 95605. 


 


The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2022, are summarized as follows: 


 


Hire date


Benefit formula 2% @ 55 2% @ 62 2% @ 60 2% @ 62


Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service 5 years service 5 years service


Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life


Retirement age 55 62 60 62


Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%


Required employee contribution rates 7% 7% 10.25% 10.205%


Required employer contribution rates 22.910% 22.910% 16.92% 16.92%


On or after 


January 1, 2013


Prior to


January 1, 2013


Prior to


January 1, 2013


On or after 


January 1, 2013


CalPERS CalSTRS


 
 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


33 


6.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 


 


Contributions 


 


CalPERS 


 


Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer 


contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be 


effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding contributions for the Plan are 


determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially determined rate is 


the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, 


with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The County Office of Education is 


required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of 


employees. 


 


STRS 


 


Required member, employer and state contribution rates are set by the California Legislature and 


Governor and detailed in Teachers’ Retirement Law. Contribution rates are expressed as a level 


percentage of payroll using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. 


 


For the year ended June 30, 2022, the contributions reported as deferred outflows of resources related to 


pensions recognized as part of pension expense for each Plan were as follows: 


 


CalPERS STRS Total


1,336,654$     953,667$        2,290,321$     


-                577,638         577,638         


1,336,654$     1,531,305$     2,867,959$     


Contributions - employer


Total


On behalf contributions - state


 
 


Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to 


Pensions 


 


As of June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education’s reported net pension liabilities for its 


proportionate share of the net pension liability of each Plan as follows: 


 


Proportionate Share 


of Net Pension Liability


CalPERS 7,936,722$                       


STRS 4,087,273                        


Total Net Pension Liability 12,023,995$                     
  


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


34 


6.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 


 


The County Office of Education’s net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the proportionate 


share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability of each of the Plans is measured as of June 


30, 2021, and the total pension liability for each Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was 


determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020 rolled forward to June 30, 2021 using standard 


update procedures. 


 


The County Office of Education’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of 


the County Office of Education’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 


projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. 


 


The County Office of Education’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan as of 


June 30, 2020 and 2021 measurement dates was as follows. 


 


Fiscal Year CalPERS STRS


2020-21 0.03672% 0.00861%


2021-22 0.03903% 0.00898%


Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.00231% 0.00037%


Measurement 


Dates


June 30, 2020


June 30, 2021


  
 


For the year ended June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education recognized pension expense of 


$2,338,210. At June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education reported deferred outflows of resources 


and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
 


Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred


Outflows of Inflows of Outflows of Inflows of Outflows of Inflows of


Resources Resources Resources Resources Resources Resources


1,336,654$   -$            1,531,305$   -$            2,867,959$   -$            


108,583        177,019        12,913         179,620        121,496        356,639        


152,651        -              2,442,167     -              2,594,818     -              


664,546        14,033         46,530         757,994        711,076        772,027        


813,209        -              1,035,519     -              1,848,728     -              


-              2,319,565     -              2,636,024     -              4,955,589     


Total 3,075,643$   2,510,617$   5,068,434$   3,573,638$   8,144,077$   6,084,255$   


Net differences between projected 


and actual investment earnings on 


pension plan investments


Change in employer's proportion 


and differences between the 


employer’s contributions and the 


employer’s proportionate share of 


contributions


Differences between Expected 


and Actual Experience


Changes of Assumptions


Difference between proportionate 


share of aggregate employer 


contributions and actual 


contributions for 2020-21


Pension contributions subsequent 


to measurement date


CalPERS STRS Total


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


35 


6.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 


 


The amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the 


measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 


30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows/(inflows) of resources related to pensions will 


be recognized as pension expense as follows: 


 


CalPERS STRS


279,701$           25,792$             305,493$           


(78,982)             59,038              (19,944)             


(363,170)           (94,229)             (457,399)           


(609,177)           (277,248)           (886,425)           


-                   190,758             190,758             


-                   59,380              59,380              


(771,628)$          (36,509)$           (808,137)$          


Total Deferred 


Outflows/


(Inflows) of 


Resources


Year Ended


June 30


2026


Thereafter


Total


2023


2024


2025


2027


 
 


Actuarial Assumptions 


 


The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuations were determined using the 


following actuarial assumptions: 


 


CalPERS STRS


Valuation Date June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020


Measurement Date June 30, 2021 June 30, 2021


Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Entry-Age Normal Cost


Actuarial Assumptions


Discount Rate 7.15% 7.10%


Inflation 2.50% 2.75%


Payroll Growth Rate 2.75% 3.50%


Projected Salary Increase Varies by Entry Age and Service Varies by Entry Age and Service


Investment Rate of Return 
(1)


7.15% 7.10%


Mortality


(1)
 Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation


Derived using CalPERS' 


Membership Data for all Funds


Derived using STRS' 


Membership Data for all Funds


 
 


The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The table includes 15 years of 


mortality improvements using the Society of Actuaries Scale 90% of scale MP 2016. For more details 


on this table, please refer to the December 2017 experience study report (based on CalPERS 


demographic data from 1997 to 2015) that can be found on the CalPERS website. 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


36 


6.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 


 


STRS changed the mortality assumptions based on the July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018, experience 


study adopted by the board in January 2020. STRS uses a generational mortality assumption, which 


involves the use of a base mortality table and projection scales to reflect expected annual reductions in 


mortality rates at each age, resulting in increases in life expectancies each year into the future. The base 


mortality tables are STRS custom tables derived to best fit the patterns of mortality among our 


members. The projection scale was set equal to 110% of the ultimate improvement factor from the 


Mortality Improvement Scale (MP-2019) table issued by the Society of Actuaries. 


 


Discount Rate 


 


CalPERS 


 


The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for the Plan was 7.15%. The projection of 


cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from Plan members will be 


made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at 


statutorily required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net 


position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan 


members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on Plan investments was applied to all 


periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 


 


The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-


block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan 


investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 


 


In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and 


long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical 


and forecasted information for all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were 


calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block 


approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of 


benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the rounded 


single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the 


one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set 


equal to the single equivalent rate calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed administrative 


expenses. 


 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


37 


6.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 


 


Assumed


Asset Real Return Real Return


Allocation Years 1 - 10 
(a)


Years 11+ 
(b)


Public Equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98%


Fixed Income 28.0% 1.00% 2.62%


Inflation Assets 0.0% 0.77% 1.81%


Private Equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23%


Real Assets 13.0% 3.75% 4.93%


Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92%


100.0%


(a)
 An expected inflation of 2.00% used for this period


(b)
 An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period


Asset Class


 
 


Discount Rate 


 


STRS 


 


The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10%, which was unchanged from 


prior fiscal year. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 


contributions from plan members and employers are made at statutory contribution rates in accordance 


with the rate increases actuarially determined. Projected inflows from investment earnings were 


calculated using the long-term assumed investment rate of return of 7.10% and assume that 


contributions, benefit payments and administrative expenses occur midyear. Based on those 


assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future 


benefit payments to current plan members. Therefore, the long-term assumed investment rate of return 


was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 


 


The long-term investment rate of return assumption was determined using a building-block method in 


which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan 


investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. The best-estimate ranges 


were developed using capital market assumptions from STRS investment staff and investment 


consultants as inputs to the process. 


 


The actuarial investment rate of return assumption was adopted by the board in January 2020 in 


conjunction with the most recent experience study. For each current and future valuation, STRS’ 


independent consulting actuary (Milliman) reviews the return assumption for reasonableness based on 


the most current capital market assumptions. Best estimates of expected 20-year geometrically linked 


real rates of return and the assumed asset allocation for each major asset class as of the June 30, 2021 


measurement date, are summarized in the following table. 
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


38 


6.  EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 


 


Long-Term


Assumed Expected


Asset Real Rate of


Allocation Return 
(a)


Public Equity 42.0% 4.80%


Real Estate 15.0% 3.60%


Private Equity 13.0% 6.30%


Fixed Income 12.0% 1.30%


Risk Mitigating Strategies 10.0% 1.80%


Inflation Sensitive 6.0% 3.30%


Cash/Liquidity 2.0% -0.40%


Total 100%


(a)
 20-year average


Asset Class


 
 


Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate  


 


The following presents the County Office of Education’s proportionate share of the net pension liability 


for each Plan, calculated using the discount rate for each Plan, as well as what the County Office of 


Education’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 


discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate: 


 


Discount Rate - 1% Current Discount Discount Rate + 1%


(6.15%) Rate (7.15%) (8.15%)


Plan's Net Pension Liability/(Asset) 13,382,428$           7,936,722$             3,415,618$             


Discount Rate - 1% Current Discount Discount Rate + 1%


(6.10%) Rate (7.10%) (8.10%)


Plan's Net Pension Liability/(Asset) 8,320,224$             4,087,273$             574,004$               


CalPERS


STRS


 
 


Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position  


 


Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 


CalPERS and STRS annual comprehensive financial reports available on the CalPERS’ and STRS’ 


websites. 


 


 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


39 


7. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 


 


General Information About the OPEB PLAN 


 


Plan description: The plan is a single-employer defined benefit plan. The plan provides other 


postemployment benefits for eligible certificated, classified and management employees of the County 


Office of Education. The authority to establish and amend the benefit terms and financing requirements 


are governed by collective bargaining agreements with plan members. No assets are accumulated in a 


trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75. The Plan does not issue financial 


statements. 


 


Benefits provided: The postretirement health plans and the County Office of Education’s obligation 


vary by employee group as described below: 


 


Benefit types provided


Duration of Benefits


Required Service


Minimum Age


Maximum Age


Dependent Coverage


County Office Contribution %


County Office Cap


Not more than 63 at the end of the school year of retirement


$50,000 prorated over period from retirement to age 65


Certificated


100% of cap


Yes


55


20 years


To age 65


Medical, dental, and vision


 
 


Contributions: The contribution requirements of Plan member and the County Office of Education are 


established and may be amended by the County Office of Education and the Educators of the Colusa 


County Office of Education (ECCOE). The required contribution is based on projected pay-as-you-go 


financing requirements. For fiscal year 2021/22, the County Office of Education contributed $10,000 to 


the Plan, of which $10,000 was used for current premiums. 


 


Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30, 2021, the following employees were covered by the 


benefit terms: 


 


Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 1           


Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments -        


Active employees 40         


41         
 


Net OPEB Liability 


 


The County Office of Education’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total 


OPEB liability was used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as 


of that date. 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


40 


7.  OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 


 


Actuarial Assumptions: The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was 


determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 


measurement, unless otherwise specified: 


 


Salary Increases 2.75% per year


Inflation 2.50% per year


Investment rate of return


Healthcare cost trend rates 4% per year


2.16% per year net of expenses based on the 


Bond Buyer 20 Bond Index


 
 


The discount rate of 2.16% is based on the Bond Buyer 20 Bond Index. We assumed that contributions 


would be sufficient to fully fund the obligation over a period not to exceed 30 years. The mortality 


assumptions are based on the 2020 CalSTRS mortality table created by CalSTRS. CalSTRS 


periodically studies mortality for participating agencies and establishes mortality tables that are 


modified versions of commonly used tables. This table incorporates mortality projection as deemed 


appropriate based on CalPERS analysis. 


 


Changes in the Net OPEB Liability 
 


(a) (b) (a) - (b)


Balances at June 30, 2020 Measurement Date 482,821$          -$                482,821$          


Expected changes for the year:


Service cost 21,709             -                  21,709             


Interest 10,655             -                  10,655             


Contributions - employer -                  18,678             (18,678)            


Benefit payments (18,678)            (18,678)            -                  


Net expected changes 13,686             -                  13,686             


Expected balances at June 30, 2021 496,507           -                  496,507           


Actual changes for the year:


Experience (gains)/losses (4,623)              -                  (4,623)              


Changes in assumptions (110,889)          -                  (110,889)          


Net actual changes (115,512)          -                  (115,512)          


Actual balance at June 30, 2021 Measurement Date 380,995$          -$                380,995$          


Increase (Decrease)


Net OPEB 


Liability


Plan Fiduciary 


Net Position


Total OPEB 


Liability


 
 


Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate and healthcare cost trend rates: 


The following presents the net OPEB liability of the County Office of Education, as well as what the 


County Office of Education’s net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate 


that is 1-percentage-point lower (1.16 percent) or 1-percentage point higher (3.16 percent) that the 


current healthcare cost trend rates: 
  


Net OPEB liability (asset) 410,048$            380,995$            353,036$            


1% Increase 


(3.16%)


Discount Rate 


(2.16%)


1% Decrease 


(1.16%)


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


41 


7.  OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 


 


Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates. The following 


presents the net OPEB liability of the County Office of Education, as well as what the County Office of 


Education’s net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 


1-percentage-point lower (3.0 percent) or 1-percentage point higher (5.0 percent) that the current 


healthcare cost trend rates: 
 


Net OPEB liability (asset) 380,995$            380,995$            380,995$            


1% Decrease 


(3.0%)


Healthcare Cost 


Trend Rates 


(4.0%)


1% Increase 


(5.0%)


 
 


OPEB plan fiduciary net position: The plan has no assets. 


 


OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 


to OPEB 


 


For the year ended June 30, 2021, the County Office of Education recognized OPEB expense of 


$23,803. At June 30, 2020, the County Office of Education reported deferred outflows of resources and 


deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 
 


-$              11,740$          


62,137           113,699          


Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 10,000           -                


Total 72,137$          125,439$        


Deferred 


Outflows of 


Resources


Deferred 


Inflows of 


Resources


Differences between expected and actual experience


Changes of assumptions


 
 


The County Office of Education will recognize the contributions made subsequent to the measurement 


date in the next fiscal year. In addition, future recognition of these deferred resources is shown below: 
 


Year Ended


June 30


2023 5,734$                     


2024 (4,266)                     


2025 (4,266)                     


2026 (4,266)                     


2027 (4,266)                     


Thereafter (41,972)                   


Total (53,302)$                  


Total Deferred 


Outflows/(Inflows) 


of Resources


 
 


Payable to the OPEB Plan 


 


At June 30, 2022, the County Office of Education had no outstanding amount of contributions to 


the OPEB plan required for the year ended June 30, 2022. 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


42 


7. FUND BALANCES 


 


The County Office reports fund balances in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards 


Board Statement No. 54. All fund balance categories are reported in the aggregate on the face of the 


balance sheet. All components of those fund balances and specific purposes are identified as follows: 


 
County School Child


Service Development Non-Major


Fund Funds Funds Total


Nonspendable:


Prepaid Items 6,052$             35,508$           -$                41,560$           


Stores 11,019             -                  -                  11,019             


Revolving Cash 500                 -                  -                  500                 


Total Nonspendable 17,571             35,508             -                  53,079             


Restricted:


Adult Education: Adult Education Program -                  -                  109,593           109,593           


A-G Access/Success Grant 131,250           -                  -                  131,250           


A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grant 56,250             -                  -                  56,250             


COVID Mitigation for Counties 29,847             -                  -                  29,847             


Special Education: Learning Recovery Support 126,369           -                  -                  126,369           


Special Education: Dispute Prevention and Dispute Resolution 79,111             -                  -                  79,111             


Educator Effectiveness, FY2021-22 192,585           -                  -                  192,585           


Child Development: Universal Prekindergarten Planning & Implementation60,000             -                  -                  60,000             


Child Nutrition: Kitchen Infrastructure Upgrade Funds 46,323             -                  -                  46,323             


Child Nutrition: Supply Chain Assistance Funds 3,000               -                  -                  3,000               


Child Nutrition: School Programs 45,328             -                  -                  45,328             


Child Nutrition: CFP Claims-Centers and 


Family Day Care Homes 19,649             45                   -                  19,694             


Child Development: Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplmental -                  28,518             -                  28,518             


Child Development: Center-Based Reserve Account -                  193,308           -                  193,308           


Child Development: Resource & Referral Reserve Account -                  2,377               -                  2,377               


Child Development: Alternative Payment Reserve Account -                  4,764               -                  4,764               


Child Development: CRRSA Act - One-time Stipend -                  63,600             -                  63,600             


Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant 31,065             -                  -                  31,065             


Other Restricted State 128,075           -                  -                  128,075           


Total Restricted 948,852           292,612           109,593           1,351,057         


Assigned:


Solar Payoff 75,000             -                  -                  75,000             


Technology Upgrades 100,000           -                  -                  100,000           


Community School Set Aside 316,779           -                  -                  316,779           


Deferred Maintenance 100,000           -                  -                  100,000           


CCOE 3,092,508         -                  -                  3,092,508         


Other Assignments 889,194           16,836             50,209             956,239           


Total Assigned 4,573,481         16,836             50,209             4,640,526         


Unassigned:


707,594           -                  -                  707,594           


Total Unassigned 707,594           -                  -                  707,594           


Total Fund Balances 6,247,498$       344,956$         159,802$         6,752,256$       


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties


 
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


43 


8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 


 


The County Office has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review 


and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances 


under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement would not be material. 


 


9. RISK MANAGEMENT 


 


The County Office is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and 


destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The County 


Office’s risk management activities are recorded in the County School Service Fund. The County 


Office participates in various public entity risk pools (JPAs) for its health and welfare benefits, 


workers’ compensations benefits, and property/liability insurance. Refer to Note 11 for additional 


information regarding the JPAs. 


 


10. JOINT VENTURES 


 


The County Office participates in three joint ventures under joint powers agreements (JPAs); the North 


Valley Schools Insurance Group (NVSIG) for worker’s compensation coverage, the Schools Excess 


Liability Fund (SELF) for excess liability coverage, and the Tri-County School Insurance Group for 


property and liability coverage. The relationships between the County Office and the JPAs are such that 


the JPAs are not component units of the County Office for financial reporting purposes. 


 


These entities have budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and 


their financial statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, fund transactions 


between the entities and the County Office are included in these statements. Audited financial 


statements are available from the respective entities. 


 


Condensed financial information for the JPAs is as follows: 


 


Tri-Counties SIG NVSIG SELF


June 30, 2021* June 30, 2021* June 30, 2021*


Total Assets 35,687,368$     3,605,700$       193,642,022$    


Deferred Outflows of Resources 189,048           -                  241,554           


Total Liabilities 11,255,002       1,433,365         153,709,630     


Deferred Inflows of Resources 61,410             -                  5,124               


Net Position 24,560,004$     2,172,335$       40,168,822$     


Revenues 47,221,065$     13,570,342$     44,573,829$     


Expenditures 1,671,236         13,389,642       38,080,919       


Change in Net Position 45,549,829$     180,700$          6,492,910$       
 


 


 * Most recent information available. 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


44 


11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 


 


The County Office’s management has reviewed its financial statements and evaluated subsequent 


events for the period of time from its year ended June 30, 2022 through December 5, 2022, the date the 


financial statements were issued. Management is not aware of any subsequent events, other than those 


described above, that would require recognition or disclosure in the accompanying financial statements. 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 


CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE – BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL 


 


COUNTY SCHOOLS SERVICE FUND 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


45 


Variance with


Final Budget


Favorable


Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)


REVENUES


LCFF revenue 2,632,076$       2,625,384$       2,716,606$       91,222$           


Federal revenue 2,074,252         2,183,079         2,034,538         (148,541)          


Other state revenues 4,243,060         5,233,473         5,681,461         447,988           


Other local revenues 5,371,109         5,562,103         4,435,145         (1,126,958)       


Total revenues 14,320,497       15,604,039       14,867,750       (736,289)          


EXPENDITURES


    Certificated SalariesCertificated salaries 4,714,541         5,012,774         4,715,108         297,666           


    Classified SalariesClassified salaries 4,200,698         4,186,289         4,038,230         148,059           


    Employee BenefitsEmployee benefits 3,967,436         4,041,612         3,837,948         203,664           


    Books and SuppliesBooks and supplies 785,316           929,154           742,458           186,696           


Services and other operating expenditures 979,141           1,623,304         1,232,857         390,447           


    Capital OutlayCapital outlay 68,302             175,930           171,641           4,289               


    Other OutgoOther outgo (509,854)          (493,549)          (495,694)          2,145               


Total expenditures 14,205,580       15,475,514       14,242,548       1,232,966         


Excess (deficiency) of revenues 


over expenditures 114,917           128,525           625,202           496,677           


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)


Operating transfers in -                  -                  4,364               4,364               


Other sources -                  -                  303,360           303,360           


Total other financing sources (uses) -                  -                  307,724           307,724           


                Expenditures and Other UsesNet change in fund balances 114,917           128,525           932,926           804,401           


Fund balances, July 1, 2021 5,314,572         5,314,572         5,314,572         -                  


Fund balances, June 30, 2022 5,429,489$       5,443,097$       6,247,498$       804,401$         


Budget







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND  


CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE – BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL 


 


CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


46 


Variance with


Final Budget


Favorable


Original Final Actual (Unfavorable)


REVENUES


Federal revenue 3,923,409$       5,646,821$       4,396,155$       (1,250,666)$      


Other state revenues 4,310,489         5,048,450         3,752,961         (1,295,489)       


Other local revenues 225,402           449,962           184,887           (265,075)          


Total revenues 8,459,300         11,145,233       8,334,003         (2,811,230)       


EXPENDITURES


    Certificated SalariesCertificated salaries 1,237,384         1,417,710         1,352,800         64,910             


    Classified SalariesClassified salaries 1,637,200         1,778,865         1,475,411         303,454           


    Employee BenefitsEmployee benefits 1,337,070         1,471,133         1,179,884         291,249           


    Books and SuppliesBooks and supplies 305,096           583,307           508,278           75,029             


Services and other operating expenditures 3,506,810         4,931,900         3,095,584         1,836,316         


    Capital OutlayCapital outlay -                  183,285           145,207           38,078             


    Other OutgoOther outgo 498,798           661,352           498,363           162,989           


Total expenditures 8,522,358         11,027,552       8,255,527         2,772,025         


                Expenditures and Other UsesNet change in fund balances (63,058)            117,681           78,476             (39,205)            


Fund balances, July 1, 2021 266,480           266,480           266,480           -                  


Fund balances, June 30, 2022 203,422$         384,161$         344,956$         (39,205)$          


Budget


 
 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


47 


0.03615% 0.03550% 0.03514% 0.03321% 0.03342% 0.03533% 0.03672% 0.03903%


4,103,985$     5,232,628$     6,939,299$     7,929,087$     8,911,759$     10,295,564$    11,266,213$    7,936,722$     


3,688,854$     3,904,896$     3,595,752$     3,787,393$     3,790,782$     4,481,421$     6,642,459$     5,059,542$     


Proportionate Share of the net pension liability (asset) 


as a percentage of covered payroll 111.25% 134.00% 192.99% 209.35% 235.09% 229.74% 169.61% 156.87%


Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 


total pension liability (asset) 83.38% 79.43% 73.90% 71.87% 70.85% 70.05% 70.00% 80.97%


434,215$        462,613$        499,378$        588,220$        684,691$        883,781$        1,374,989$     1,159,141$     


0.00798% 0.00638% 0.00691% 0.00740% 0.00756% 0.00826% 0.00861% 0.00898%


4,660,857$     4,296,519$     5,590,612$     6,847,798$     6,948,017$     7,461,969$     8,347,255$     4,087,273$     


3,300,439$     2,451,407$     2,938,227$     3,421,275$     3,566,910$     4,227,959$     5,221,040$     5,445,426$     


Proportionate Share of the net pension liability (asset) 


as a percentage of covered payroll 141.22% 175.27% 190.27% 200.15% 194.79% 176.49% 159.88% 75.06%


Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 


total pension liability (asset) 76.52% 74.02% 70.04% 69.46% 70.99% 72.56% 71.82% 87.21%


293,079$        263,036$        369,629$        493,690$        580,693$        722,981$        843,198$        921,366$        


(1)
Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.


(2)
Covered payroll is the payroll on which contributions to a pension plan are based.


(3)


June 30, 


2021 
(1)


June 30, 


2021 
(1)


June 30, 


2020 
(1)


June 30, 


2020 
(1)


June 30, 


2015 
(1)


Covered payroll 
(2)


CalPERS


Proportionate share of aggregate employer contributions 
(3)


STRS


June 30, 


2014 
(1)


Proportion of the net pension liability (asset)


Proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)


The Plan's proportionate share of aggregate contributions may not match the actual contributions made by the employer during the measurement period. The Plan's proportionate share of


aggregate contributions is based on the Plan's proportion of fiduciary net position as well as any additional side fund (or unfunded liability) contributions made by the employer during the


measurement period.


June 30, 


2019 
(1)


June 30, 


2019 
(1)


Proportionate share of aggregate employer contributions 
(3)


Covered payroll 
(2)


June 30, 


2014 
(1)


June 30, 


2017 
(1)


June 30, 


2017 
(1)


June 30, 


2016 
(1)


June 30, 


2015 
(1)


June 30, 


2018 
(1)


June 30, 


2018 
(1)


June 30, 


2016 
(1)


Proportion of the net pension liability (asset)


Proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)


 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


48 


434,215$        462,613$        499,378$        588,220$        684,691$        883,781$        1,374,989$     1,159,141$     


Contributions in relation to the contractually


required contribution 
(2)


(460,668)        (500,579)        (586,447)        (690,542)        (886,986)        (1,047,351)      (1,162,994)      (1,336,654)      


(26,453)$        (37,966)$        (87,069)$        (102,322)$       (202,295)$       (163,570)$       211,995$        (177,513)$       


3,688,854$     3,904,896$     3,595,752$     3,787,393$     3,790,782$     4,481,421$     6,642,459$     5,059,542$     


11.771% 11.847% 13.888% 15.531% 18.062% 19.721% 20.700% 22.910%


293,079$        263,036$        369,629$        493,690$        580,693$        722,981$        843,198$        921,366$        


Contributions in relation to the contractually


required contribution 
(2)


(285,487)        (370,510)        (496,687)        (582,388)        (704,778)        (819,688)        (825,120)        (953,667)        


7,592$           (107,474)$       (127,058)$       (88,698)$        (124,085)$       (96,707)$        18,078$          (32,301)$        


3,300,439$     2,451,407$     2,938,227$     3,421,275$     3,566,910$     4,227,959$     5,221,040$     5,445,426$     


8.880% 10.730% 12.580% 14.430% 16.280% 17.100% 16.150% 16.920%


(1) Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.
(2)


(3) Covered payroll is the payroll on which contributions to a pension plan are based.


Fiscal Year 


2021-22 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2021-22 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2020-21 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2020-21 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2019-20 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2019-20 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2018-19 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2018-19 
(1)


Contribution deficiency (excess) 


STRS


Covered payroll 
(3)


Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 
(3)


Contractually required contribution 
(2)


Contribution deficiency (excess) 


Employers are assumed to make contributions equal to the contractually required contributions. However, some employers may choose to make additional contributions towards their side fund


or their unfunded liability. Employer contributions for such plans exceed the contractually required contributions. CalPERS has determined that employer obligations referred to as "side funds"


do not conform to the circumstances described in paragraph 120 of GASB 68, therefore are not considered separately financed specific liabilities.


Fiscal Year 


2014-15 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2017-18 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2016-17 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2015-16 
(1)


Covered payroll 
(3)


Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 
(3)


Fiscal Year 


2017-18 
(1)


Contractually required contribution 
(2)


CalPERS


Fiscal Year 


2014-15 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2015-16 
(1)


Fiscal Year 


2016-17 
(1)


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION’S 


NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


49 


2022* 2021* 2020* 2019* 2018*


Total OPEB liability


Service cost 21,709$       16,378$       12,953$       13,398$       13,039$       


Interest 10,655         14,603         14,448         14,271         12,477         


Changes of benefit terms -              -              37,602         -              -              


Differences between expected and actual experience (4,623)         -              (18,409)        -              -              


Changes of assumptions (110,889)      58,997         11,812         (12,382)        -              


Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (18,678)        (32,379)        (13,860)        (6,930)         (6,663)         


Net change in total OPEB liability (101,826)      57,599         44,546         8,357           18,853         


Total OPEB liability - beginning 482,821       425,222       380,676       372,319       353,466       


Total OPEB liability - ending (a) 380,995$     482,821$     425,222$     380,676$     372,319$     


Plan fiduciary net position


Contributions - employer 18,678$       28,012$       28,018$       6,930$         6,663$         


Net investment income -              -              -              -              -              


Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (18,678)        (28,012)        (28,018)        (6,930)         (6,663)         


Administrative expense -              -              -              -              -              


Net change in plan fiduciary net position -              -              -              -              -              


Plan fiduciary net position - beginning -              -              -              -              -              


Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            


County Office's net OPEB liability - ending (a) - (b) 380,995$     482,821$     425,222$     380,676$     372,319$     


0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%


Covered-employee payroll 11,535,502$ 10,784,657$ 10,110,478$ 9,242,384$   8,467,656$   


District's net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 3.3% 4.5% 4.2% 4.1% 4.4%


Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability


* GASB 75 requires presentation of the 10-year history of changes in the Net OPEB Liability. Since this is the fourth year of implementation, only results for 


fiscal years 2018 through 2022 are shown in this table.


 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


50 


1. PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 


 


A. Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance – Budget (Non-


GAAP) and Actual – General Fund and Child Development Fund 


 


The County Office employs budget control by object codes and by individual appropriation 


accounts. Budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance 


with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed 


by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The budgets are revised during the year 


by the Board of Education to provide for revised priorities. Expenditures cannot legally 


exceed appropriations by major object code. The originally adopted and final revised budgets 


for the General Fund and the Child Development Fund are presented as Required 


Supplementary Information. The basis of budgeting is the same as GAAP. 


 


B    - Schedule of Changes  in the County Office of Education’s Net OPEB Liability and Related 


Ratios 


 


GASB 75 requires presentation of the 10-year history of changes in the Net OPEB Liability. 


Fiscal year 2018 was the first year of implementation, therefore only five years are shown. 


 


Changes in Assumptions 


The investment rate of return changed from 2.20% to 2.16%. 


 


Changes in Benefit Terms 


There were no changes to benefits.  


 


Actuarial cost method Entry age normal (EAN) cost method


Amortization method Level percentage of pay


Amortization period 16.3 years


Asset valuation method There are no plan assets


Inflation 2.50% per year


Healthcare cost trend rates 4% per year


Salary increases 2.75% per year


Investment rate of return


Retirement age Minimum retirement age of 55


Mortality Certificated: 2020 CalSTRS Mortality


2.16% per year net of expenses based on the 


Bond Buyer 20 Bond Index


Classified: 2017 CalPERS Retiree Mortality for 


Miscellaneous Employees  
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


51 


1. PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES (CONTINUED) 


 


C    - Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 
 


This schedule presents information on the County Office of Education's proportionate share 


of the net pension liability (NPL), the Plans' fiduciary net position and, when applicable, the 


State's proportionate share of the NPL associated with the County Office of Education. In the 


future, as data becomes available, ten years of information will be presented. 


 


Changes in Assumptions  


There were no changes in the assumptions used in the calculation of both the PERS and 


STRS collective net pension liabilities.  


 


Changes in Benefit Terms 


There were no changes in benefit terms since the previous valuations for both CalPERS and 


CalSTRS. 
 


Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore only eight years are shown. 


 


 D    - Schedule of Pension Contributions 


 


If an employer's contributions to the plans are actuarially determined or based on statutory or 


contractual requirements, the employer's actuarially determined contribution to the pension 


plans (or, if applicable, its statutorily or contractually required contribution), the employer's 


actual contributions, the difference between the actual and actuarially determined 


contributions (or statutorily or contractually required), and a ratio of the actual contributions 


divided by covered-employee payroll. In the future, as data becomes available, ten years of 


information will be presented. 


 


Fiscal year 2015 was the first year of implementation, therefore only eight years are shown. 
 
 


CalPERS STRS


Valuation Date June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020


Measurement Date June 30, 2021 June 30, 2021


Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Entry-Age Normal Cost


Actuarial Assumptions


Discount Rate 7.15% 7.10%


Inflation 2.50% 2.75%


Payroll Growth Rate 2.75% 3.50%


Projected Salary Increase Varies by Entry Age and Service Varies by Entry Age and Service


Investment Rate of Return 
(1)


7.15% 7.10%


Mortality


(1)
 Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation


Derived using CalPERS' 


Membership Data for all Funds


Derived using STRS' 


Membership Data for all Funds


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 


 


NON-MAJOR FUNDS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


52 


Adult Forest


Education Reserve 


Fund Fund Total


Cash and cash equivalents 108,586$         47,382$           155,968$         


Accounts receivable 41,968             2,827               44,795             


Due from other funds 5,662               -                  5,662               


Total Assets 156,216$         50,209$           206,425$         


Liabilities


Accounts payable 6,873$             -$                6,873$             


Due to other funds 39,750             -                  39,750             


Total Liabilities 46,623             -                  46,623             


Fund balances


Restricted 109,593           -                  109,593           


Assigned -                  50,209             50,209             


Total Fund Balances 109,593           50,209             159,802           


Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 156,216$         50,209$           206,425$         


FUND BALANCES


LIABILITIES AND


ASSETS







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 


AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 


 


NON-MAJOR FUNDS 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


53 


Adult Forest


Education Reserve


Fund Fund Total


REVENUES


Federal revenue 7,556$             45,722$           53,278$           


Other state revenues 9,995               -                  9,995               


Other local revenues 258,534 157                 258,691           


            Total RevenuesTotal revenues 276,085           45,879             321,964           


EXPENDITURES


    Certificated SalariesCertificated salaries 76,945 -                  76,945             


    Classified SalariesClassified salaries 46,114 -                  46,114             


    Employee BenefitsEmployee benefits 32,390 -                  32,390             


    Books and SuppliesBooks and supplies 10,551 -                  10,551             


Services and other operating expenditures 88,531 -                  88,531             


    Capital OutlayCapital outlay 1 -                  1                     


    Other OutgoOther outgo 14,098             26,664             40,762             


            Total ExpendituresTotal expenditures 268,630           26,664             295,294           


            Excess of Revenues OverExcess (deficiency) of revenues 


                Expendituresover expenditures 7,455               19,215             26,670             


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)


Operating transfers out -                  (4,364)             (4,364)             


            Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)Total other financing sources (uses) -                  (4,364)             (4,364)             


                Expenditures and Other UsesNet change in fund balances 7,455               14,851             22,306             


Fund balances, July 1, 2021 102,138 35,358             137,496           


Fund balances, June 30, 2022 109,593$         50,209$           159,802$         







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


ORGANIZATION 


 


JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


54 


The Colusa County Office of Education is a public agency operating a variety of programs for children, 


youth, and families, and supporting schools with academic, business, consulting and vocational services. 


 


The Colusa County Office of Education was established in 1910 and educates children with special needs, 


children who are referred by other public agencies, and youth who are wards of the Juvenile Court. County 


Office programs also provide educational services for adults, preschool children and youth through specific 


categorical programs. As the intermediary between the California Department of Education and local school 


districts, the Colusa County Office of Education represents the local districts on appropriate matters before 


the State government, and carries out responsibilities mandated by statutes and regulations. 


 


 GOVERNING BOARD 


       Term Expires 


 Name   Office   December  


 


Cristy J. Edwards   Member   2022 


 


Ed Conrado   Member   2022 


 


Brenda Miller   President   2024 


 


Madison Martin   Vice President   2022 


 


Charlie Morrow   Member   2022 


 


ADMINISTRATION 
 


Michael P. West 


Superintendent 


 


Aaron Heinz 


Deputy Superintendent, Business Services 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information. 55 


 


Second


Period Annual


Report Report


County Office of Education


Adult Education


Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.08 0.23


County Funded Non-Juvenile Court Schools


Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled


Elementary


High School 9.10 9.59


Total ADA (COE) 9.18 9.82


District Funded County Programs


Special Education


TK through Third 1.60 1.33


Fourth through Sixth 2.54 2.60


Seventh through Eighth 0.56 0.46


Ninth through Twelfth 8.79 8.36


Subtotal 13.49 12.75


Special Education - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools


TK through Third 0.00 0.00


Fourth through Sixth 0.00 0.00


Seventh through Eighth 0.63 0.97


Ninth through Twelfth 0.00 0.00


Subtotal 0.63 0.97


Extended Year Special Education


TK through Third -             1.23


Fourth through Sixth -             0.64


Seventh through Eighth -             0.15


Ninth through Twelfth -             0.62


Subtotal -             2.64


Total ADA (District Funded County Programs) 14.12 16.36







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information. 56 


This schedule is not required for County Offices of Education for the year ended June 30, 2022.  


 


    


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF CHARTER SCHOOLS 


 


FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information. 57 


The County Office is not the sponsoring local educational agency for any charter schools. 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL AND BUDGET FINANCIAL 


REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information. 58 


 
There were no adjustments made to any funds of the County Office. 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information. 59 


Pass-


Through


Assistance Entity


Listing Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Identifying Federal


Number Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Expenditures


U.S. Department of Education


Passed through California Department of Education


Special Education Cluster (IDEA)


84.027 Special Education:  Basic Local Assistance 13379 875,346$        


84.173 Special Education: IDEA Preschool Grants 13430 29,361           


84.027 Special Education: IDEA Local Assistance, Part B, Sec 611, Private School ISPs 10115 5,479             


84.027 Special Education: IDEA Local Assistance, Part B, Sec 611, Early Intervening Services10119 39,676           


84.027A Special Education: IDEA Preschool Entitlement 13682


84.027A Special Education: IDEA Mental Health Allocation 15197 104,770          


84.173 Special Ed: IDEA Part B, Sec 619, Preschool Grants Early Intervening Services 10131 1,521             


84.173A Special Education: IDEA Preschool Staff Development 13431 1,000             


84.181 Special Ed: IDEA Early Intervention Grants, Part C 23761 82,210           


Subtotal Special Education Cluster (IDEA) 1,139,363       


84.425 Governor's Emergency Education Relief (GEER) Fund: 


Learning Loss Mitigation 15517


84.425 American Rescue Plan-Homeless Children and Youth (ARP - Homeless I) 15564 11,390           


84.010 ESEA: ESSA School Improvement (CSI) Funding for COEs 15439 14,363           


84.367 ESEA (ESSA): Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction Local Grants 14341 578                


84.002A Adult Education: Adult Basic Education & ELA 14508 2,946             


84.002 Adult Education: Adult Secondary Education 13978 2,960             


84.002 Adult Education: Institutionalized Adults 13971 1,650             


84.215G Innovative Approaches to Literacy Program ** 587,030          


84.358A Small Rural Achievement Grant ** 20,361           


84.196 ESEA (ESSA): Education for Homeless Children and Youth, **


Subtitle VII-B Mckinney-Vento Act 14332 58,596           


Total U.S. Department of Education 1,839,237       


U.S. Department of Agriculture


Passed through California Department of Education


10.558 Child Care Food Program 13666 447,820          


10.558 FDCH Food Administration 13393 57,150           


10.553 Child Nutrition: School Programs (NSL Sec 4) 13523 53,157           


10.558 Child Nutrition: CACFP COVID-19 Emergency Operational Costs Reimbursement (ECR)15577 7,185             


10.555 Supply Chain Assistance (SCA) Funds 15655 2,813             


10.855 Distance Learning and Telemedicine Loans and Grants **


10.665 Forest Reserve Funds 10044 26,664           


Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 594,789           
 


(continued) 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information. 60 


Pass-


Through


Assistance Entity


Listing Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Identifying Federal


Number Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Expenditures


U.S. Department of Health and Human Services


Passed through California Department of Education


Child Care Development Cluster


93.596 Child Development: Federal Child Care Center Bases 13609 * 228,580          


93.596 Child Development: Local Planning Councils 15136 * 52,284           


93.575 Child Development: Quality Improvement Activities 13942 * 95,133           


93.575 Child Development: Federal Alternative Payment Stage III 13881 * 165,612          


93.575 Child Development: Federal Alternative Payment 13694 * 249,624          


93.575 Child Development: Federal Alternative Payment Stage II 14178 * 60,013           


93.575 Child Dev: Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental 


Appropriations (CRRSA) Act - One-time Stipend 15555 * 162,600          


93.575 Child Development: CARES Act Federal Alternative Payment 


(Contract Prefix CAPP) 15511 * 280,701          


Subtotal Child Care Development Cluster 1,294,547       


93.575 General Child Care and Development 14551 235,704          


93.600 Head Start 10016 2,422,938       


Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 3,953,189       


      Total Federal Programs 6,387,215$     


* Tested as a major program.


** Pass-Through Entity Identifying Number not available
 


 


 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information. 61 


Adopted


Budget Actuals Actuals Actuals


2022/2023 2021/2022 2020/2021 2019/2020


County School Services Fund


Revenues and Other Financing


Sources 16,256,611$    15,175,474$    14,116,650$    13,110,540$    


Expenditures 16,640,885      14,242,548 13,986,122 12,608,236      


Other Uses and Transfers Out -                 -                 -                 -                 


Total Outgo 16,640,885      14,242,548      13,986,122      12,608,236      


Change in Fund Balance (384,274)         932,926          130,528          502,304          


Ending Fund Balance 5,863,224$      6,247,498$      5,314,572$      5,184,044$      


Available Reserves 832,044$         707,594$         699,306$         607,108$         


Reserve for Economic


Uncertainties 832,044$         707,594$         699,306$         607,108$         


Unassigned Fund Balance -$               -$               -$               -$               


Available Reserves as a 


Percentage of Total Outgo 5% 5% 5% 5%


Total Long-Term Debt 20,100,945$    12,506,380$    20,202,335$    18,319,452$    


Average Daily Attendance at P-2 17 14 15 15
 


   


This schedule reflects the County School Service Fund on a budgetary fund basis, which does include the 


changes in fund balance of the Special Revenue for Other Than Capital Outlay Fund. 


 


The fund balance for the General Fund has increased $1,565,758 over the past three years. The fiscal year 


2022-23 projects a decrease of $384,274. For a County Office this size, the state recommends available 


reserves of at least 4% of total general fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses. The County Office 


met this requirement. 


 


The County School Service Fund had an operating surplus in all of the previous three years.  The fund is 


expecting a deficit in fiscal year 2022-23 


 


Long-term debt has decreased over the past two years by $5,813,072 primarily due to decreases in the net 


pension liability and decreases to the Net OPEB liability. 


 


Average Daily Attendance has decreased over the past two years and the ADA budgeted to increase slightly 


in fiscal year 2022-23.  







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


62 


1. PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 


 


A. Schedule Of Average Daily Attendance 
 


Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the County 


Office of Education.  The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the 


basis on which apportionments of state funds are made to local education agencies.  This schedule 


provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels and in different 


programs. 


 


B. Schedule of Instructional Time 


 


This schedule is not required for County Offices of Education for the year ended June 30, 2022. 


 


C. Schedule of Charter Schools 


  


This schedule provides information for the California Department of Education to monitor financial 


reporting by Charter Schools. 


 


D. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements 


 


This schedule provides information necessary to reconcile the Unaudited Actual Fund Financial 


Reports to the audited financial statements. 


 


E. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 


 


The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes federal grant activity of the 


County Office and is presented under the modified accrual basis of accounting.  The April 2022 


Edition of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 


Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements of Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) 


requires a disclosure of the financial activities of all federally funded programs.  This schedule was 


prepared to comply with the Uniform Guidance and state requirements.  Therefore, some amounts 


presented in this schedule may differ from amounts used in the preparation of the general purpose 


financial statements. The County Office has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost 


rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 


 


The schedule on the following page provides a reconciliation between revenues reported on the 


Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances, and the related expenditures 


reported on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The reconciling amount consists of the 


fair value of federal food commodities received from the California Department of Education as a 


pass-through grant from the U.S. Department of Agriculture that are not reflected in the financial 


statements 


  







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


 


NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


63 


1. PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES (CONTINUED) 


 


E. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued) 
Assistance


Listing


Number Amount


Total Federal Revenues From the Statement of Revenues, 


Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 6,483,971$ 


Reconciling items


Child Development: ARP California State Preschool Program One-time Stipend93.575 (63,600)      


Child Nutrition: School Programs (NSL Sec 4) 10.553 (2,033)        


FDCH Food Administration 10.558 (29)            


Supply Chain Assistance (SCA) Funds 10.555 (3,000)        


Forest Reserve Funds 10.665 (19,058)      


Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 93.778 (9,036)        


Total Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 6,387,215$ 
 


 


F. Schedule of Financial Trends And Analysis 


 


This schedule discloses the County Office's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with 


current year budget information.  These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the County 


Office's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS 







 James Marta & Company LLP 
           Certified Public Accountants 
 


                 Accounting, Auditing, Consulting, and Tax 
 


 


701 Howe Avenue Suite E3, Sacramento, California 95825     Phone: (916) 993-9494     Fax: (916) 993-9489 


 jdeol@jpmcpa.com      www.jpmcpa.com 64 


 


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 


WITH STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS 


 


 


Board of Education 


Colusa County Office of Education 


Colusa, California   


 


Report on Compliance for Each State Program 


 


We have audited the compliance of Colusa County Office of Education (the “County Office”) with the types 


of compliance requirements described in the State of California’s 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 


Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting (the “Audit Guide”) to the state laws and 


regulations listed below for the year ended June 30, 2022.   


 


Management’s Responsibility 


 


Compliance with the requirements of state laws and regulations is the responsibility of County Office’s 


management.  


 


Auditor’s Responsibility 


 


Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the County Office’s compliance based on our audit.  


 


We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 


States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 


issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State of California’s 2021-22 Guide for 


Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Those standards require 


that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the state 


laws and regulations listed below occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 


County Office’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 


necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our 


audit does not provide a legal determination of the County Office’s compliance with those requirements. 
 


 



mailto:jdeol@jpmcpa.com

http://www.jpmcpa.com/





 


65 


Local Education Agencies Other Than Charter Schools


Procedures


Performed


Attendance Yes


Teacher Certification and Misassignments Yes


Kindergarten Continuance No, see below


Independent Study No, see below


Continuation Education No, see below


Instructional Time No, see below


Instructional Materials Yes


Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers No, see below


Classroom Teacher Salaries No, see below


Early Retirement Incentive No, see below


Gann Limit Calculation Yes


School Accountability Report Card Yes


Juvenile Court Schools No, see below


Middle or Early College High Schools No, see below


K-3 Grade Span Adjustment No, see below


Transportation Maintenance of Effort Yes


Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction No, see below


Comprehensive School Safety Plan Yes


District of Choice No, see below


School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools


Procedures


Performed


California Clean Energy Jobs Act No, see below


After/Before School Education and Safety Program


General Requirements No, see below


After School No, see below


Before School No, see below


Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes


Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes


Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes


Independent Study-Course Based No, see below


Immunizations No, see below


Educator Effectiveness Yes


Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Yes


Career Technical Education Incentive Grant No, see below


In-Person Instruction Grant Yes


Charter Schools


Procedures


Performed


Attendance No, see below


Mode of Instruction No, see below


Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study No, see below


Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction No, see below


Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based No, see below


Charter School Facility Grant Program No, see below


Description


Description


Description


 







 


66 


 


We did not perform any procedures related to Kindergarten Continuance, Continuation Education, or Middle 


or Early College High School because the County Office does not report ADA for these programs.  


 


We did not perform any procedures for Independent Study and Juvenile Court Schools because ADA for 


these programs was below the materiality threshold. 


 


We did not perform any procedures related to Instructional Time for School Districts, Ratio of 


Administrative Employees to Teachers, Classroom Teacher Salaries and K-3 Grade Span Adjustment 


because these compliance requirements do not apply to County Offices of Education.  


 


We did not perform any procedures related to California Clean Energy Jobs Act as there were no 


expenditures in the current year. 


 


We did not perform any procedures related to Early Retirement Incentive Program, Apprenticeship: Related 


and Supplemental Instruction, After/Before Schools Education and Safety Program, District of Choice and 


Independent Study-Course Based because the County Office did not offer these programs. 


 


We did not perform procedures related to Career Technical Education Incentive Grant as there was no 


allocation received in the current year. 


 


We did not perform any procedures related to Immunizations as no schools reported with the County Office 


of Education were on the list required for testing. 


 


We did not perform any procedures related to Attendance for Charter Schools, Mode of Instruction for 


Charter Schools, Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study for Charter Schools, Determination of 


Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction for Charter Schools, and Charter School Facility Grant Program 


because the County Office of Education did not have any charter schools. 


 


 


Opinion on Compliance with State Laws and Regulations 


 


In our opinion, Colusa County Office of Education complied, in all material respects, with the state laws and 


regulations referred to above for the year ended June 30, 2022. 


 


 
James Marta & Company LLP 


Certified Public Accountants 


Sacramento, California 


December 5, 2022 


 


 







                James Marta & Company LLP 
             Certified Public Accountants 


  


 Accounting, Auditing, Consulting and Tax 
 


 


701 Howe Avenue Suite E3, Sacramento, California 95825     Phone: (916) 993-9494     Fax: (916) 993-9489 


 jdeol@jpmcpa.com      www.jpmcpa.com 67 


 


REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON  


COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF  


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE  


WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 


 


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


 


Board of Education 


Colusa County Office of Education 


Colusa, California 


 


We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 


and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 


Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 


fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Colusa County Office of Education (the “County 


Office”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 


collectively comprise the County Office’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 


December 5, 2022.  


 


Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 


In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered County Office's internal 


control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 


circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 


of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of County Office’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 


express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County Office’s internal control. 


 


A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 


or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 


misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 


internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 


statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a 


deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 


yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  


 


Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 


section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 


or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were 


not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 


that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 


identified. 


 



mailto:jdeol@jpmcpa.com

http://www.jpmcpa.com/





 


68 


Compliance and Other Matters 


 


As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County Office's financial statements are free 


from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 


contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 


determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 


provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 


of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 


Government Auditing Standards.  


 


Purpose of this Report 


 


The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 


the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or 


on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 


Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 


suitable for any other purpose. 


 


 
James Marta & Company LLP 


Certified Public Accountants 


Sacramento, California 


December 5, 2022 


 


  







                James Marta & Company LLP 
             Certified Public Accountants 


  


 Accounting, Auditing, Consulting and Tax 
 


 


701 Howe Avenue Suite E3, Sacramento, California 95825     Phone: (916) 993-9494     Fax: (916) 993-9489 


 jdeol@jpmcpa.com      www.jpmcpa.com 69 


 


REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON 


INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE  


 


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


 


Board of Education 


Colusa County Office of Education 


Colusa, California 


 


Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 


 


We have audited Colusa County Office of Education (the “County Office”) compliance with the types of 


compliance requirements described in the April 2022 Edition of the OMB Compliance Supplement that could 


have a direct and material effect on each of the County Office’s major federal programs for the year ended 


June 30, 2022.  The County Office’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results 


section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 


 


Management’s Responsibility 


 


Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and terms and conditions of its 


federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 


 


Auditor’s Responsibility 


 


Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the County Office’s major federal 


programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our 


audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 


the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 


Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of the April 2022 Edition of the Title 2 


U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 


Requirements of Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 


Organizations. Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to 


obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 


to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 


examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County Office’s compliance with those requirements and 


performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.   


 


We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 


program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the County Office’s compliance. 


 



mailto:jdeol@jpmcpa.com

http://www.jpmcpa.com/





 


70 


Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 


 


In our opinion, the County Office complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 


requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 


programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. 
 


Internal Control Over Compliance  


 


Management of the County Office is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 


over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In planning and performing 


our audit of compliance, we considered the County Office’s internal control over compliance with the types of 


requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the 


auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 


compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 


accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 


internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 


County Office’s internal control over compliance. 


 


A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 


compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 


functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 


program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 


combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 


that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 


prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 


compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type 


of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 


over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 


 


Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 


paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 


that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 


control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist 


that have not been identified. 


 


The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 


internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform 


Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 


 


 
James Marta & Company LLP 


Certified Public Accountants 


Sacramento, California 


December 5, 2022 


 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  


 


SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


71 


Section I – Summary of Audit Results 


 


Financial Statements 


 


Type of auditor’s report issued:  Unmodified 


 


Internal control over financial reporting:  


 Material weakness(es) identified?     Yes  X   No 


 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?     Yes  X   None reported 
 


Noncompliance material to financial statements 


 noted?     Yes  X   No 
 


Federal Awards 


 


Internal control over major programs: 


 Material weakness(es) identified?     Yes  X   No  


 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?     Yes  X   None reported 


 


Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance 


 for major programs: Unmodified 


 


Any audit findings disclosed that are required to 


 be reported in accordance with the Uniform  


 Guidance Section 200.516(a)?     Yes  X   No 
 


Identification of major programs: 
 


  CFDA Number(s)  Name of Federal Program or Cluster 


  93.596, 93.575 Child Development Cluster 


  


Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 


 Type A and Type B programs: $750,000 


 


Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?  X   Yes     No 


 


State Awards 


 


Internal control over state programs: 


 Material weakness(es) identified?     Yes  X   No 


 Significant deficiency(ies) identified?     Yes  X   None reported 


 


Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance 


 for state programs:  Unmodified 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  


 


SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


72 


Section II – Financial Statement Findings 


 


No matters were reported.    


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  


 


SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


73 


Section III – Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 


 


No matters were reported. 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  


 


SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


 


74 


Section IV – State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 


 


No matters were reported. 


 


 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  


 


STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS 


 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 


 


75 


 


No matters were reported. 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, February 8, 2023 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma(s) – Colusa County Adult School  information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – January Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 
6.2.1 County Elementary Spelling Competition 







Colusa County Board of Education 
February 8, 2023, Agenda 
Page 2 


        DECISION 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the January 11, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  action 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve School Accountability Report Cards (SARC) using data  action 


from the 2021‐22 School Year 


11.1.1 Coastal Buttes Academy 
11.1.2 S. William Abel Academy 


11.2 Approve 2023‐24 Year Five Funding Application for Federal Assistance  action 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
2nd Interim Report 
March 8, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


Page 1 of 1 


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES REPORT 


FEBRUARY 2023 


Business Services 


 Completed required review and approval of CCOE’s 2023 Safety Plan, an audit requirement.


 Beginning work on the Second Interim Report.


 Beginning work on the 2023‐24 Budget.


 Completed the purchase of the solar array at the Education Village.


Human Resources 


 CCOE Hiring Event was on Thursday, February 2, 2023 in Colusa.


Communications & Public Relations 


Social Media Outreach (July – December 2022) 


 Facebook


o 63,033 people reached


o 412 posts created


o 1,600 people “like” CCOE


o 1,800 people follow page


 Instagram


o 147 posts


o 394 page followers


 Twitter


o 171 tweets


o 7,572 tweet impressions (equivalent to “likes” on a tweet)


o 2,612 profile visits


o 5 mentions (someone has put our account name in their own tweet)


And Literacy For All 


 Final IAL Grant report submitted January 20, 2023.


o IAL Grant Data Summary attached


o IAL Modified Status Report attached


6.2







Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant 
School years 2019-2020, 2020-2021, 2021-2022 


Final Grant Report Data Summary 
“And Literacy For All” 


The Colusa County Office of Education (CCOE) Innovative Approaches to Literacy team was 
very successful in their endeavors through years 1-3 of the IAL grant.  With COVID-19 ever 
present for two of the three years, the CCOE IAL department did an excellent job promoting 
literacy in the communities of Colusa County, while always keeping IAL goals in mind during 
this challenging time. 


For Objective 1, a 33% increase in vocabulary and comprehension was noted for participating 
Ortiz Assessment 4-year-olds, and this cohort spent 8,049 total hours practicing vocabulary 
acquisition and literacy skills development through the Footsteps2Brilliance early learning 
platform. 75% of participating 4-year-olds also doubled their time spent practicing these skills 
through Footsteps2Brilliance.    Footsteps2Brilliance became easily accessible to Colusa County 
families, not only as creating an account and using the software is free to all Colusa County 
residents, but it was also made simpler through the CCOE IAL iPad Lending Program.  While 
1,100 iPads were purchased with IAL funds, 1,604 iPads were used (504 of those reused) by 
families in the home or students in the classroom once COVID-19 was no longer a threat to 
school closures.  Each iPad was equipped with the Footsteps2Brilliance School Edition 
application, as well as the program’s newer applications: Clever Kids University Pre-Reader and 
Clever Kids University I Can Read.  All applications are literacy-centered, and assist children 
from Preschool to Third Grade learn the foundations of Reading Comprehension, Language, 
Phonological Awareness, Logic & Reasoning, and Phonics.   


To further encourage families to utilize Footsteps2Brilliance, the CCOE IAL team built 
community awareness through advertisements on local transportation, in newsletters and local 
newspapers, and through online and social media platforms.  Furthermore, the Literacy Liaison 
and Digital Literacy Specialist hosted 6 literacy challenges, two coloring explorations, and 66 
digital story times on Social Media. 5 in-person story times were also conducted before the 
arrival of COVID-19.  Parents were trained on the usage and benefits of Footsteps2Brilliance by 
CCOE IAL staff, and a total of 27 parent trainings were conducted over the three-year grant 
period.   Lastly, 60 countywide book giveaways were implemented, where 29,760 books were 
distributed.  Of those distributed, 77% were bilingual/bicultural (22,386). 


Between 2019-2022, local elementary schools were torn in their decision to conduct CAASPP 
testing for students as COVID-19 presented a physical barrier to children attending school in-
person.  Yet, even as CAASPP tests were low in quantity, 38% of participating third grade 
students demonstrated individual growth by meeting or exceeding standards on the English 
Language Arts CAASPP test.  35% of participating third grade students also demonstrated 
growth on the Math CAASPP test.  To help students practice language arts and math skills, the 
CCOE IAL team distributed Literacy Kits with bicultural books to local businesses for their 
waiting rooms and replenished them on a monthly basis.  Additionally, each year one of the 
social media Footsteps2Brilliance literacy challenges included the practice of math concepts. 


6.2







Each year, local schools and libraries increased their book-to-student ratio through the purchase 
of children’s books.  Participating schools included Children’s Services Preschools, Hand in 
Hand Early Learning Center of the Wintun Band of Native Americans, Maxwell Elementary 
School, Arbuckle Elementary School, Williams Lower Elementary School, and Burchfield 
Primary School.  First 5 Colusa’s Family Action Centers where playgroups for preschool-aged 
children are conducted, also participated, in addition to the Colusa County Free Library.  Over 
the three years of the grant period, 57,132 books were purchased with 36% of them (20,301) 
being bilingual/bicultural.  By grant year 2, the book-to-student ratio countywide was on average 
63 books per student. 


Books were also purchased and distributed by the CCOE IAL team through the Book Sharing 
Program.  584 students and their families participated in this program in grant years 1 and 2, with 
5,246 bilingual books distributed.  Due to a staff shortage with both the Project Director and 
Digital Literacy Specialist positions being vacant in grant year 3, the Book Sharing Program was 
not carried out.  The Interim Project Director instead gave away literacy kits to 165 children and 
their families with 5 books per kit, totaling 825 bilingual books distributed that year.  Each book 
purchased for the libraries, schools, book sharing program, and book giveaways were affixed 
with a sticker complete with reading comprehension questions in both English and Spanish.  This 
was done to encourage book discussions between caregiver and child. 


$1,000 worth of manipulatives were purchased for the Colusa County Free Library’s children’s 
sections, to be used as part of the library’s early learner literacy projects.  AWE Early Literacy 
Stations were also purchased for the County Library Branches located in Maxwell, Williams, and 
Princeton, in addition to the elementary schools found in Williams, Maxwell, and Grimes.  These 
stations provide ELA and math concepts though play, for preschool through Third Grade aged 
children.  To showcase these stations, sign preschool aged children up for library cards, and 
provide new and free books to county children, the Literacy Liaison conducted two library tours 
for preschool aged children and their families in 2021 at the Colusa and Williams libraries. 


Over the course of the grant reporting period, 194 educators received direct support from CCOE 
IAL staff, with 176 of those (91%) receiving over 50 hours per school year.  2,264.25 hours were 
provided overall to educators, with 99% expressing satisfaction with the support they received.  
Professional development trainings included the topics of Footsteps2Brilliance Digital 
Integration, Early Literacy with Dr. Danielle Thomas, Curriculum Development, Teaching 
Modeling & Strategies, Digital Literacy Exposure, Footsteps2Brilliance & Creative Curriculum 
Standards, Footsteps2Brilliance Basics, Footsteps2Brilliance & Math Standards, Virtual Summer 
School, Creative Curriculum Back to School Study, Footsteps2Brilliance Assignment 
Implementation & Tracking, and Footsteps2Brilliance & Wonders Curriculum. The Interim 
Project Director and Digital Literacy Specialist also sent weekly emails to instructors with 30-
minute “Together Time” activities focusing on group literacy development outside of digital 
programming.  Outside of the traditional library or school setting, professional development 
partnerships were made with First 5 Colusa’s Family Action Centers and the Wintun Band of 
Native Americans’ Hand in Hand Early Learning Center.  Internally, the Digital Literacy 
Specialist provided 52 hours of professional development to the Literacy Liaison and 44 hours to 
the Project Director in years 1 and 2.   


6.2







Throughout the duration of the Innovative Approaches to Literacy grant, CCOE was able to 
create an Early Literacy Certification Program, and this program will continue on in the absence 
of this grant.  This program focuses on training individuals who work with early learners on 6 
components of early literacy and 5 areas of reading.  The 6 components of early literacy are print 
motivation, vocabulary, narrative skills, phonological awareness, print awareness, and letter 
knowledge.  The 5 areas of reading are reading comprehension, language, phonological 
awareness, logic & reasoning, and phonics.  Cohort 1 had 5 graduates and there were 17 in 
cohort 2.  Cohort 3 is currently in session with 9 education professionals, and 11 are currently on 
the waitlist for cohort 4, which will occur in Spring 2023. 


6.2







ED 524B 


U.S. Department of Education 
Grant Performance Report (ED 524B) 


Project Status Chart 


OMB No. 1894-0003 
Exp. 08/31/2020 


PR/Award # (11 characters):  S215G190153 


SECTION A - Performance Objectives Information and Related Performance Measures Data (See Instructions. Use as many pages as necessary.) 


1. Project Objective [x] Check if this is a status update for the previous budget period.
OBJECTIVE: To improve, expand, and enhance literacy programming and services for infants, toddlers, and preschoolers (age birth-to-5 years), with a focus on digital literacy
programming.


1.a. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
Each year, participating 4-year old’s will demonstrate at least a 75% increase 
in vocabulary and comprehension as measured by the Ortiz Assessment. 


GRPA 1 
Target Actual Performance Data


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


54 41/54 75% 54 18/54 33% 


1.b. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
Each year, 20% fewer children will enter kindergarten as English Language  
Learners. 


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


174 139/174 -20% 174 206/174 18% 


1.c. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
75% of 4-year old children will double the amount of time spent on 
vocabulary acquisition and literacy measured by Footsteps assessments and 
achievement tracking. 


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


697 525/697 75% 697 525/697 75% 


6.2







ED 524B 


U.S. Department of Education 
Grant Performance Report (ED 524B) 


Project Status Chart 


OMB No. 1894-0003 
Exp. 08/31/2020 


PR/Award #  (11 characters):  S215G190153 


SECTION A - Performance Objectives Information and Related Performance Measures Data (See Instructions. Use as many pages as necessary.) 


2. Project Objective [x] Check if this is a status update for the previous budget period.
OBJECTIVE: To improve, expand, and enhance literacy programs for K-3 students (ages 5-8). 


2.a. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
Each year, 25% of 3rd graders will demonstrate individual student growth by 
meeting or exceeding standards on English Language Arts/Literacy 
California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) Test.


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


385 96/385 25% 385 146/385 38% 


2.b. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
Each year, 25% of 3rd graders will demonstrate individual student growth by 
meeting or exceeding standards on Math California Assessment of Student 
Performance and Progress (CAASPP) Test. 


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


389 97/389 25% 389 136/389 35% 


2.c. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
Each year, 30% of participating 3rd graders classified as ELL (ELL) will  
demonstrate increased fluency and be re-designated as Fluent-English-
Proficient (FEP). 


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


325 98/325 30% 325 52/325 16% 


6.2







ED 524B 


U.S. Department of Education Grant Performance Report (ED 524B) 
Project Status Chart OMB No. 1894-0003 Exp. 08/31/2020


PR/Award # (11 characters):  S215G190153 


SECTION A - Performance Objectives Information and Related Performance Measures Data (See Instructions. Use as many pages as necessary.) 


1. Project Objective [x] Check if this is a status update for the previous budget period.
OBJECTIVE: Provide a wide range of literacy resources to prepare early learners to improve early literacy skills with an annual 25% increase in age-appropriate books; 30% in
Spanish.


3.a. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
Each year, 100% of schools and libraries will increase book-to-student ratio. GRPA 4 


Target Actual Performance Data 
Raw 


Number Ratio % 
Raw 


Number Ratio % 
6 6/6 100% 6 6/6 100% 


3.b. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
100% of children enrolled in the Book Sharing Program will take home 120 
books per year, with a 50% increase in the number of students reading with 
their parents. 


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


584 584/584 100% 584 584/584 100% 


3.c. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
School libraries will increase their book collection to 20 books per student 
ratio by September 2021. 


GRPA 4 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


5 5/5 100% 5 4/5 80% 


3.d. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
100% of Children enrolled in Book Sharing Program will receive 2 free, age-
appropriate books each year for a total of 6 books.  


GRPA 5 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


584 584/584 100% 584 584/584 100% 


6.2







ED 524B 


U.S. Department of Education Grant Performance Report (ED 524B) 
Project Status Chart OMB No. 1894-0003 Exp. 08/31/2020


PR/Award # (11 characters):  S215G190153 


SECTION A - Performance Objectives Information and Related Performance Measures Data (See Instructions. Use as many pages as necessary.) 


3. Project Objective [x] Check if this is a status update for the previous budget period.
OBJECTIVE: Utilizing technology, provide educators with at least 50 hours of professional development per year, including job-embedded training and support from CCOE
specialists.


4.a. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
Each year, 90% percent of educators will participate in at least 50 hours of  
professional development, job-embedded training, coaching/mentoring 
activities, etc. 


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


194 175/194 90% 194 176/194 91% 


4.b. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
100% of teachers and librarians will receive support from CCOE 
reading and digital literacy specialists, expanding literacy programming 
for students; 85% will express satisfaction. 


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


194 194/194 100% 194 194/194 100% 


4.c. Performance Measure Measure Type Quantitative Data
100% of teachers and librarians will receive support CCOE reading and 
digital literacy specialists, expanding literacy programming for students; 
85% will express satisfaction. 


PROGRAM 
Target Actual Performance Data 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


Raw 
Number Ratio % 


194 165/194 85% 194 192/194 99% 


6.2







2023 Colusa County
Elementary Spelling


Competition


Please join us at the


for 4th - 6th graders


Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 3:30pm
CCOE Education Village Multi-Purpose Room


499 Margurite Street in Williams, CA
Winners of the Colusa County Elementary Spelling
Competition will be eligible to participate in the


California State Elementary Spelling Bee
Championship on May 13, 2023 in Stockton, CA


6.2.1







STUDENT SERVICES REPORT
FEBRUARY 2023 


 SBHIP Grant with Maxwell is on schedule. The new Wellness Center is targeted for opening in
the fall of 2023.


 The BEST program is currently seeing 40 students county-wide.
 CCOE is in the early stages of taking over SARB with the goal of having it operational for the


2023-2024 school year.


Educational Services 


 LCAP
o Attended a few trainings between Sutter County and SCOE the past few weeks.


 Department Updates
o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


 We continue to add students, so we are now up to 20 students.  We are
preparing for our testing (CAASP).


o Colusa County Adult School
 Wildland Fire Academy started in January with 22 individuals enrolled in the


program
 Four students completed credits to receive a high school diploma in December


(Two of which were enrolled in the Jail program).  Two students have earned
their diploma so far in January.


 In December, staff attended the CCOE Hiring Event, and the Mini Parent College
Night held at Williams Jr Sr High School to promote programs offered at the Adult
School


 Request for Application was submitted in December for continued federal WIOA
II funding for 2023-2027. Results of the grant application will be available in mid-
February.


 Dates for the agency’s Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) are Jan. 24, 25, and
26th.


 We are transitioning to a new ESL teacher this month but have seen an increase
in enrollment in the ESL class, so a smooth transition is expected.


o Farm to School
 Tanner continues building the gardens and maintaining what he has completed.


o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI)
 Information is being released as to which LEAs are in CSI.


o Differentiated Assistance (DA)
 Information is being released from the state as to which LEAs are in DA. It looks


like there will be a marked increase in schools in DA. Many of the schools are in
for chronic absenteeism. We are working with the districts, probation, behavioral
health, and other community partners to build a plan to combat the issue.


o SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice)
 Use of the Kelvin data system has been pushed back and will not be mandatory


grant requirement for focal schools this year. Instead, any school will be able to
use the system if desired to assess mental health needs of students, staff and
families. In person SEL CoPs held for Johnson Junior High and Egling Middle
School this quarter. Reports and expenditures submitted for the quarter as well.


6.3







o Prevention Services
 Early Mental Health Initiative - Meeting with Bx Health to finalize additional data


request from student participants. A survey will be conducted in the spring for
students and staff participating in the program.


 Foster Youth – Staff attended the FYSCP regional meeting in December and
scheduled both financial and direct support training with their team.


 Homeless/McKinney-Vento – Foster Focus, data base for foster youth, training
started this month and will continue through February. Foster mentor program
continued with one foster student and 2 adopted youth. Ordered school supplies,
hygiene kits and other supplies to support the students. These supplies will be
distributed by district liaisons.


 Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) - Held interviews for the open
position this month. Offering the position to the top candidate Friday, 1/20/2023.
Plan to support resource officers with DARE and other prevention programs with
staff and/or supplies.


 Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) - Reporting for the second
quarter in progress. Met with resource offices to identify new grants going
forward, process their grant documentation. Grant ends at the end of the school
year.


Children Services 


 Planning In-Service all-staff event: March 3rd, 2023.
 Staff attended CCOE Hiring Event in December.


Family and Community Services 


o Scheduled Family Activity Nights with an emphasis on Literacy in Arbuckle, Colusa, and Williams
communities for February.


o Continue to recruit parent classroom representatives for Policy Council.
o Parents from Policy Council encouraged to attend the Wave of Wellness Parent’s Choice


Conference and Head Start State Capitol Advocacy Day in March.
o Learning Genie Family Engagement Communication Suite currently at 73%.
o Planning Family Fair activities to promote “Month of the Young Child” in Colusa County.
o Staff attended three-day training with the consultant from Child Plus software to improve


monitoring systems.
o There are currently 45 in-home licensed childcare providers in Colusa County. Efforts to recruit


childcare providers are ongoing.
o Upcoming community training includes Social-Emotional Development and Intentional Partners in


Play presented by Lakeshore Learning, on January 28th, 2023. Registration at full capacity.
o CPR/First Aid training offered February and March 2023.
o Four Parent Café workshops are scheduled to support parenting and strengthen relationships.
o Partnering with First 5 Family Action Centers to support Early Head Start Home-Based families.
o Attended meetings on California Alternative Payment Program Association (CAPPA), monthly


Head Start regional cluster meeting, and webinars.


6.3







Education Services 


o Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) assessments conducted by a consultant to
identify emotional support, classroom organization, and instructional support in preschool
classrooms.


o Staff attending Teaching Pyramid modules to support classroom strategies.
o Classroom coaches registered for the Coaching Network Cluster Meetings.
o Required classroom lead testing completed.


Universal Prekindergarten  


o Early Educator Teacher Development Grant: Survey completed, finalizing application process.
o Attended UPK Mixed Delivery Task Force.
o The Local Childcare Planning Council Coordinator applied for the Universal Prekindergarten


Mixed Delivery Planning Grant through CDE for early learning planning and capacity building
initiative.


Special Education/SELPA 


 Special Education Staffing Updates
o Filled Positions


 6 paraeducators hired from last hiring fair
 1 Teacher Maxwell Jr/Sr High – Offered and accepted
 Program Specialist – Shannon Scofield
 2 translators


o Open Positions
 2 Teachers – CHS, WES
 1 Speech position
 1 School Psychologist for next year
 5 Paraeducator


 Special Education Updates
o IEP Implementation


 Met with specialists and teachers to review data collection methods
 Data collection period begins February 1st and continues through the end of April.


All IEP minutes served will be reported to the state in May for 10% of the
students


o Small LEA Cyclical Monitoring for Maxwell Unified
 Completed the Policies and Procedures in December
 Educational Benefit Review Completed in January
 Student Record Review will be completed in Spring 2023, information is


forthcoming
o Desired Results Developmental Profile – Access Project completed February 1, 2023
o CALPADS


 Fall 1 Completed
 Fall 2 due February 24th


o Paraeducator Academy – Road to Wellness on February 4, 2023


6.3







 This training will provide paraeducators with a deeper understanding of social
emotional learning.  Participants will learn how to identify and respond to trauma
as well as the effect that is has on employees and students.  They will further
learn how to develop practical self and co-care skills to avoid compassion fatigue
and burn out.  The presenters will also focus on mindfulness as a means of
stress reduction, the neuroscience of our stress response and the benefits of
neuroscience for stress management.


 30 participants signed up as of 1/30/2023 with participants from multiple districts
o Social/Emotional Collaboration with Pierce High


 Mental Health Clinician presented for the Pierce High School Student Peer
Advocates Group, which is currently being run by Santana King, the prevention
and intervention school counselor. The topic being presented was Identifying the
Differences Between Empathy, Sympathy and Compassion.


 SELPA
o CCOE SELPA (meeting updates)


 CAC Meeting 2/8/2023
 Local Plan to be presented at that time


o State SELPA
 Next meetings first week in February


6.3







  6.4 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report February 8, 2022 


 


We are working with CUSD to coordinate the installation of their 4th EduNet radio and 
antenna near the Colusa golf course.  We have purchased all the needed equipment. 
However, the telephone pole is on a 3 month delay due to the recent water damage. 
 
We are assisting PJUSD with installation and configuration of EduNet access on top of 
their school buses with a Verizon redundant connection. 
 
We have successfully setup the e911 compliance for the new laws that require phone 
locations. 
 
We are continuing to deploy all department computer replacements with Windows 11.   
 
We are continuing to refute Frontier on billing and incorrect system documentation.  We 
have an ongoing biweekly meeting to continue to try to hold them accountable.  We are 
pressing for additional resiliency of the diversity of their main circuits to Colusa County 
to minimize downtime and improve 911 to the community.  
 
We are creating a plan of action to eventually move the CCOE datacenter from the 
library building to the Education Village.  This will allow for a more centralized network, 
the potential to create our own standalone network that would be isolated from Frontier, 
as well as generator options. We are coordinating around the existing Frontier contracts 
for each district with any erate limitations.  We plan for a master cutover sometime in 
July of 2024. 
 
We have begun upgrading our servers from Windows 2016 to Windows 2022. 
 
We are researching possible Microsoft Licensing alternatives that will allow us a path to 
keep our automation software.  The existing servers are being depreciated.  Other 
automation requires different licensing. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting January 11, 2023 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Serena Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Michelle Bingham, Cindy Cerney, Jesse Deol, Angelina 
Guizar, Jessica Haney, Aaron Heinz, John Ithurburn, Alissa Maas, 
Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Sabrina Myers, Kim Tackett, Chuck 
Wayman, and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Madison Martin called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
Move 11.1 to follow 4.0 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma – Colusa County Adult School 


John Ithurburn reported on a recent graduate from the Colusa County Adult 
School who was not present. 


Agenda item 11.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 4.0. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael reported on his participation and attendance in activities, such as 
the Oath of Office event with several other elected officials at Colusa 
Superior Court administered by Judge Jeff Thompson, a webinar on how 
to invest in the whole child from 0 to 18 years, a CENIC meeting to 
discuss the transfer of CCOE’s IT hub from the Colusa Library to the 
Education Village, and a meeting with Dr. Danielle Thomas and Stefani 
Santana regarding literacy training completed last Saturday.  Michael said 
that Stefani continues to be the face and focus of CCOE’s literacy 
outreach, “And Literacy for All!” and he thanked Stefani for her tireless 


9.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
January 11, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


efforts to give the gift of reading to so many children in Colusa County.  
Michael shared a letter of thanks that he sent to Frank Davison on the 
Board’s behalf regarding his donation of Narcan inhalers and training on 
its use to Colusa County schools. Michael announced that CCOE will be 
hosting Brown Act training for those on county and district boards and on 
city councils, January 30, 2023, at the Education Village.  Discussion was 
held on the February 2, 2023, Picture Day, and Alissa Maas will call the 
Board members as a reminder.  Michael shared the CCBE Trustee 
Handbook with the Board, and he encouraged them to let him know if 
they would like their own book.  Michael presented information on the 
Governor’s 2023‐2024 proposed Budget including a projected $22.5 
billion shortfall, projected $7.1 billion retirement liabilities over the next 
four years, an 8.13% increase to LCFF/COLA, and an increase to the per 
pupil amount bringing it to $23,723.  Michael said that this budget 
indicates that Proposition 98 is holding firm, and that the Governor is 
fully committed to behavioral health.  Other commitments were made to 
community schools, before and after school programs, summer school 
programs, a significant increase of $3.6 billion to Special Education, 
funding to the Arts, universal school meals, TK continued expansion, and 
others.  Michael’s conclusion was that if funding levels stay consistent to 
these budget projections, education will see continued support to 
existing programs and considered growth to proposed programs.  
Discussion was held on the budget being an indication that education is a 
priority in the state and on behavioral health being synonymous with 
mental health. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No December Meeting 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
No report. 


8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action. Ed Conrado/Moved, Serena Morrow/Seconded, and the motion 
carried unanimously to approve the following Consent Agenda items: 


8.1 Approve Minutes of the December 14, Annual Organizational Meeting and 
Regular Board Meeting 


8.2 Approve Minutes of the December 15, 2022, Contingency Meeting 


9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
January 11, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


Michael West reported that colleges returned to classes this week, and that he 
reached out to both Community College presidents to discuss secondary 
education concerns in Colusa County, but that he has not yet received a 
response. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported on continued review of plans for Adult Education 
buildings located at the Village.  Michael announced that Willows USD is willing 
to sell portables that they no longer need due to new construction and Michael 
anticipates four units will go to Maxwell USD and four units will go to CCOE to be 
used at the Village.  CCOE’s plans are that two units will house CCOE’s 
Technology Services, and two units will be utilized by Education Services Adult 
Education Classes.  Discussion was held on having a shop class in the future as 
well as other agriculture related classes, on the importance of separating classes 
and interaction between younger and older students, and on how the Village 
buildings were handling the water.  Michael said that Facilities Supervisor Jared 
Robinett and his team have had a lot of experience with water intrusion and that 
the buildings did not leak during this last round of storms.  Additionally, he said 
that in the fall the team plans to replace garage doors with real walls and 
windows. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
Educational Services Assistant Superintendent John Ithurburn reported on 
upcoming LCAP trainings. 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on the upcoming event to 
promote participation in the Early Childhood Education tuition support grant 
program. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 


Agenda item 11.1 was heard immediately following agenda item 4.0. 


11.1 Accept 2021‐22 Financial Audit Report, Presented by James Marta & Co. – 
Jesse Deol, CPA, ARM 
Aaron Heinz introduced Jesse Deol who presented the Independent Auditor’s 
Report for the fiscal year that ended June 30, 2022, highlighting the Governance 
Report, the Audit Report, and Scope of Engagement.  He began with the 
Governance Letter and talked about its purpose and its opinion, which was clean 
and unmodified, saying that it is the best opinion an auditor can give.  Jesse 
reported on the Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices, Audit Procedures, 
and Results of the Audit (no issues and no findings).  He went on to discuss 
financial statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, including a 







Colusa County Board of Education 
January 11, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


Summary Statement of Net Position, Summary Statement of Activities, 2021‐22 
County School Services Fund Revenues and Expenses, Financial Trends and 
Analysis that indicates a reserve of 5% and a three‐year downward trend of long‐
term debt and ADA, and the Comparative Statements of Net Position that 
indicates CCOE has a healthy net position.  Jesse spoke about the three 
corresponding communications, or reports, in which no matters were reported.  
In conclusion he said the financial condition of CCOE is improving while 
benefitting from sound financial management decisions. He thanked CCOE’s 
fiscal team for their assistance.  Discussion was held on thanking all involved for 
their hard work. 
 
Brenda Miller/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to accept the 2021‐22 Financial Audit Report. 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


No items added. 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
February 8, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:58 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Madison Martin, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


ADA  Average Daily Attendance 


CCBE  California County Boards of Education 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CENIC  Corporation for Education Network Initiatives in California 


COLA  Cost of Living Adjustment 


IT  Information Technology 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


LCFF  Local Control Funding Formula 


TK  Transitional Kindergarten 


USD  Unified School District 


 







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ���+


,-./0.1�23004/�56.7489:;:<=::�>6?--1�566-3@0.AB1B09�C4D-E0�,.E7C4D-E047�F/B@G�H.0.�IE-8�0?4�:;:<=::�>6?--1�J4.E,.1BI-E@B.�H4D.E084@0�-I�K736.0B-@577E4//L MNN�OPQRSQTUV�WUXY�WUVX�Z��[T\\TP] Ŷ�_Z�Y�ǸNabc̀ade fEB@6BD.1L gVhhTiVQ�[Pj]Phf?-@4L d̀eMbdkd̀e lE.74�>D.@Lmj�nVoQSPQj�k�pi�VPqr�jVPQY�VsVQj�̂qrpp\�Th�_P\TipQhTP�T̂�QVtSTQVu�oj�̂UPUV�\Pv�Up�wSo\T̂r�P�Wqrpp\�ZqqpShUPoT\TUj�xVwpQU�_PQu�yWZx_zX�{rV�WZx_�qphUPTĥ�ThipQ]PUTphPopSU�UrV�qphuTUTph�Phu�wVQipQ]PhqV�pi�VPqr�_P\TipQhTP�wSo\Tq�̂qrpp\X�|huVQ�UrV�}pqP\�_phUQp\�nShuThR�npQ]S\P�y}_nnz�P\\�\pqP\�VuSqPUTphP\�PRVhqTV̂�y}~Ẑz�PQVQVtSTQVu�Up�wQVwPQV�P�}pqP\�_phUQp\�Phu�ZqqpShUPoT\TUj��\Ph�y}_Z�zY�vrTqr�uV̂qQToV̂�rpv�UrVj�ThUVhu�Up�]VVU�PhhSP\�̂qrpp\ĉwVqTiTq�RpP\̂�ipQ�P\\�wSwT\̂Y�vTUr�̂wVqTiTqPqUTsTUTV̂�Up�PuuQV̂ �̂̂UPUV�Phu�\pqP\�wQTpQTUTV̂X�ZuuTUTphP\\jY�uPUP�QVwpQUVu�Th�Ph�}_Z��T̂�Up�oV�qpĥT̂UVhU�vTUr�uPUP�QVwpQUVu�Th�UrV�WZx_XnpQ�]pQV�ThipQ]PUTph�PopSU�WZx_�QVtSTQV]VhÛ�Phu�PqqV̂ �̂Up�wQTpQ�jVPQ�QVwpQÛY�̂VV�UrV�_P\TipQhTP��VwPQU]VhU�pi�~uSqPUTph�y_�~z�WZx_�vVo�wPRV�PUrUUŵ���vvvXquVXqPXRps�UP�Pq�̂P�XnpQ�]pQV�ThipQ]PUTph�PopSU�UrV�}_nn�pQ�}_Z�Y�̂VV�UrV�_�~�}_nn�vVo�wPRV�PU�rUUŵ���vvvXquVXqPXRps�iR�PP�\q�XnpQ�PuuTUTphP\�ThipQ]PUTph�PopSU�UrV�̂qrpp\Y�wPQVhÛ�RSPQuTPĥ�Phu�qp]]ShTUj�]V]oVQ̂�̂rpS\u�qphUPqU�UrV�̂qrpp\�wQThqTwP\�pQ�UrV�uT̂UQTqU�piiTqVXH.0.�34/0�PUP�SV̂U�T̂�Ph�ph\ThV�uPUP�Upp\�\pqPUVu�ph�UrV�_�~��PUP�SV̂U�vVo�wPRV�PU�rUUŵ���utXquVXqPXRps�uPUPtSV̂U��UrPU�qphUPTĥ�PuuTUTphP\�ThipQ]PUTph�PopSU�UrT̂�̂qrpp\Phu�qp]wPQT̂pĥ�pi�UrV�̂qrpp\�Up�UrV�uT̂UQTqU�Phu�UrV�qpShUjX�WwVqTiTqP\\jY��PUP�SV̂U�T̂�P�ujhP]Tq�̂ĵUV]�UrPU�wQpsTuV̂�QVwpQÛ�ipQ�PqqpShUPoT\TUj�yVXRXY�UV̂U�uPUPYVhQp\\]VhUY�rTRr�̂qrpp\�RQPuSPUV̂Y�uQpwpSÛY�qpSQ̂V�VhQp\\]VhÛY�̂UPiiThRY�Phu�uPUP�QVRPQuThR�~hR\T̂r�\VPQhVQ̂zX,.1BI-E@B.�>6?--1�H./?A-.E7{rV�_P\TipQhTP�Wqrpp\��P̂ropPQu�y�P̂ropPQuz�rUUŵ���vvvXqP̂qrpp\uP̂ropPQuXpQR��QVi\VqÛ�_P\TipQhTP�̂�hVv�PqqpShUPoT\TUj�Phu�qphUThSpŜ�T]wQpsV]VhU�̂ĵUV]�PhuwQpsTuV̂�ThipQ]PUTph�PopSU�rpv�}~Ẑ�Phu�̂qrpp\̂�PQV�]VVUThR�UrV�hVVû�pi�_P\TipQhTP�̂�uTsVQ̂V�̂USuVhU�wpwS\PUTphX�{rV��P̂ropPQu�qphUPTĥ�QVwpQÛ�UrPU�uT̂w\Pj�UrVwVQipQ]PhqV�pi�}~ẐY�̂qrpp\̂Y�Phu�̂USuVhU�RQpSŵ�ph�P�̂VU�pi�̂UPUV�Phu�\pqP\�]VP̂SQV̂�Up�P̂ T̂̂U�Th�TuVhUTijThR�̂UQVhRUr̂Y�qrP\\VhRV̂Y�Phu�PQVP̂�Th�hVVu�piT]wQpsV]VhUX�@04E@40�5664//�hUVQhVU�PqqV̂ �̂T̂�PsPT\Po\V�PU�wSo\Tq�\ToQPQTV̂�Phu�pUrVQ�\pqPUTpĥ�UrPU�PQV�wSo\Tq\j�PqqV̂ T̂o\V�yVXRXY�UrV�_P\TipQhTP�WUPUV�}ToQPQjzX�ZqqV̂ �̂Up�UrV��hUVQhVU�PU�\ToQPQTV̂�PhuwSo\Tq�\pqPUTpĥ�T̂�RVhVQP\\j�wQpsTuVu�ph�P�iTQ̂Ucqp]VY�iTQ̂UĉVQsVu�oP̂T̂X��UrVQ�ŜV�QV̂UQTqUTpĥ�]Pj�Thq\SuV�UrV�rpSQ̂�pi�pwVQPUTphY�UrV�\VhRUr�pi�UT]V�UrPU�PvpQ�̂UPUTph�]Pj�oV�ŜVu�yuVwVhuThR�ph�PsPT\PoT\TUjzY�UrV�UjwV̂�pi�̂piUvPQV�wQpRQP] �̂PsPT\Po\V�ph�P�vpQ�̂UPUTphY�Phu�UrV�PoT\TUj�Up�wQThU�upqS]VhÛX


11.1.1







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ���+


,-./0�1234�562..7


8.90:60�;9<.=>:03.9�?562..7�@A:=�BCBBDBEF


GHIJ�KLMHJNMO�PQRSQRT


UA993<A=�V:W>:9�XYZ[\Z]̂_̀�ab̂cd̂_�efddgc�h\̂igjk,-./0�l/=�562..7
8.90:60ab̂cd̂_�efddgc�h\̂igjk��mnn�o ŶpfYZdg�qdr̀�qdgr�h��sZ__Ẑjc̀�ah�ntnuvwtuxy���Xzb[g{�txymvx|xty�}j Ẑ_{�~�̂kj [̂�\\bgr[gd�340=360�8.90:60�;9<.=>:03.9�?562..7�@A:=�BCBBDBEF�340=360��:>A ab_fĉ�abf[dk����Z\g�b��}if\̂dZb[�2.9A��/>-A= txymvx|xty5/�A=390A9�A90 sgcd̀�oZ\ẑg_�>:37�,��=A44 j�gcd�\\bgr[gdVA-430A ���r\\bgr[gd562..7�8.90:60�;9<.=>:03.9�?562..7�@A:=�BCBBDBEF562..7��:>A ab̂cd̂_�efddgc�h\̂igjk50=AA0 mnn�o ŶpfYZdg�qdr̀�qdgr�h830W��50:0A���3� sZ__Ẑjc̀�ah�̀�ntnuvwtuxy�2.9A��/>-A= txymvx|xty�=3963�:7 �g[[Z�gY�s k̂j [̂�>:37�,��=A44 ~�̂kj [̂�\\bgr[gdVA-430A ���r\\bgr[gd8./90W��340=360�562..7�?8�5F�8.�A y�|yy��y|x�tuy







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ���+


,-.//0�123-45675/8�98:�;5335/8�,7972<287�=,-.//0�>294�?@??A?BCDEFGHIE�JH�KHLMJLF�NOJJEM�PGLQEIRS�KHLMJLF�NOJJEM�PGLQEIR�TM�L�UVWX�YZEGTLF�[EEQM�MG\HHF�ME]̂T_̀�MJOQE_JM�aTJ\�MÊE]E�_EEQMbPJ�KHLMJLF�NOJJEMc�MJOQE_JM�aTFF�dE�EeZHMEQ�JH�]EMEL]G\VdLMEQ�GO]]TGOFOI�L_Q�LMMEMMIE_JM�J\LJ�aTFF�LMMTMJ�T_�QÊEFHZT_̀�LGLQEITG�MfTFFMb�g\E�QÊEFHZIE_J�Hh�J\EMELGLQEITG�MfTFFM�TM�̂TJLF�JH�J\E�]ET_JÈ]LJTH_�dLGf�JH�J\E�MJOQE_JiM�\HIE�MG\HHFMb�g\EME�aTFF�T_GFOQE�YH_QLR�YRMJEIc�j_TkOE�lEL]_T_̀�YRMJEIc�YOTJE�mnoc�YP[pqc�L_QrHHJMJEZM�JH�N]TFFTL_GEbKHLMJLF�NOJJEM�aTFF�LFMH�HhhE]�L�̂L]TEJR�Hh�E_]TG\IE_J�LGJT̂TJTEM�JH�E_\L_GE�FEL]_T_̀�hH]�J\E�MJOQE_JMb�sL]THOM�EeZE]JM�T_�J\E�hTEFQ�h]HI�J\E�MO]]HO_QT_̀�L]EL�aTFF�JELG\P]Jc�YGTE_GEc�L_Q�tOMTGb�g\E�MGTE_GE�GO]]TGOFOI�aTFF�T_GFOQE�IL_R�\L_QMVH_�Z]HuEGJM�FTfE�̀L]QE_T_̀�L_Q�ILT_JLT_T_̀�L�̀]EE_�\HOMEb�g\EME�E_]TG\IE_J�LGJT̂TJTEM�aTFF�dEOJTFTvT_̀�MÊE]LF�QThhE]E_J�FEL]_T_̀�IHQLFTJTEMc�a\TFE�LFMH�aH]fT_̀�H_�dE\L̂TH]LF�L_Q�MHGTLFwEIHJTH_LF�̀HLFMbg\E�MJLhh�LJ�KHLMJLF�NOJJEM�aTFF�aH]f�GFHMEFR�aTJ\�ZL]E_JM�JH�EMJLdFTM\�L�FT_f�dEJaEE_�MG\HHF�L_Q�\HIEb�xL]J�Hh�J\TM�aTFF�dE�J]LT_T_̀M�a\E]E�ZL]E_JM�L_Q�MJLhh�̀EJ�JH�aH]fJH̀EJ\E]�H_�MJ]LJÈTEM�\Ha�JH�\EFZ�J\ET]�G\TFQb�q_�LQQTJTH_c�KHLMJLF�NOJJEM�MJLhh�aTFF�MJLR�T_�GH_MJL_J�GH_JLGJ�aTJ\�\HIE�MG\HHFMc�GHFFLdH]LJT_̀�L_Q�ZFL__T_̀�hH]�J\E�JTIEa\E_�J\E�MJOQE_J�TM�]ELQR�JH�J]L_MTJTH_�dLGf�JH�J\E�\HIE�MG\HHFb yz{|�}~�z|�����������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ���+


,-./01-�213455601-�78�93:/0�;0<05�=,>?445�@0:3�ABACDAAE93:/0�;0<05 F.6703�4G�,-./01-HIJKLMNOPNQMK RSNPLM�T USNPLM�V USNPLM�W XSNPLM�Y USNPLM�UX YZ[QP\�]KN[\\̂MKQ UW_JKĴ`̂ �aQ̀LMKQa�bPa�K[Q�̂MQ�JK�QcM�dN[eJLML�MfP̂ d\Mag�h̀Q̀NM�LMeM\[d̂ MKQ�bJ\\�JKi\̀LM�̂MaaPOMa�[K�QcM�QPj\M�Q[�Mfd\PJK�bcPQ�QcM^JKĴ`̂ a�PNM�Q[�LJad\Pk�LPQPg lmno�pqrmosrt�uvwxvwy,-./01-�213455601-�78�,-./01-�934.z�=,>?445�@0:3�ABACDAAE,-./01-�934.z {03>01-�4G�|4-:5�213455601-hM̂ P\M XRgV}~_P\M W�gV}~�[K��JKPNk }g}}~�̂ MNJiPK��KLJPK�[N��\Pa�P��PQJeM }g}}~�aJPK }g}}~�\Pi��[N���NJiPK��̂ MNJiPK }g}}~hJ\JdJK[ }g}}~�JadPKJi�[N��PQJK[ W�gV}~�PQJeM��PbPJJPK�[N��PiJ�Ji��a\PKLMN }g}}~Zb[�[N�_[NM��PiMa }g}}~�cJQM XRgV}~


,-./01-�934.z�=�-?03E {03>01-�4G�|4-:5�213455601-]KO\Jac��MPNKMNa XRgV}~h[aQMN��[̀Qc }g}}~�[̂ M\Maa VgY}~_JONPKQ }g}}~�[iJ[Mi[K[̂ JiP\\k��JaPePKQPOML W�gV}~�Q̀LMKQa�bJQc��JaPjJ\JQJMa U}}g}}~







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +��,


-.�/012343015�06�789:131;<4948�=:30:34>?�@953ABCD�EFGH�IJKLMNDO�PCD�QKRRKSMTU�MTQKJVWPMKT�JDRDLWTP�PK�PCD�EPWPD�IJMKJMPXY�ZWOM[�\]JMKJMPX�̂_YD̀UJDD�PK�SCM[C�PDW[CDJO�WJD�WIIJKIJMWPDRX�WOOMUTDN�WTN�QaRRX�[JDNDTPMWRDN�MT�PCD�OabcD[P�WJDW�WTN�QKJ�PCD�IaIMRO�PCDX�WJD�PDW[CMTUd]aIMRO�CWLD�W[[DOO�PK�OPWTNWJNOeWRMUTDN�MTOPJa[PMKTWR�VWPDJMWROd�WTNE[CKKR�QW[MRMPMDO�WJD�VWMTPWMTDN�MT�UKKN�JDIWMJf89Ag8:�=:8h9:94301�912�=i9A8j814�k<Ag00i�l89:�mnmnompq-r4g0:3s94301t-553;1j814 <Ag00iurjv8: <Ag00i=8:A814 w354:3A4urjv8: w354:3A4=8:A814 <4948urjv8: <4948=8:A814xaRRX�\]JDRMVMTWJX�KJ�HRDWJ_�HJDNDTPMWRDN�QKJ�EabcD[P�WTN�EPaNDTP]RW[DVDTP�\IJKIDJRX�WOOMUTDN_ yz{{ {̂{z{{ yz{{ |}z~y yy��||ẑ{ ��ẑy�TPDJT�HJDNDTPMWR��KRNDJO�]JKIDJRX�FOOMUTDN {z{{ {z{{ {z{{ {z{{ }y{~z�{ ẑ~�BDW[CDJO��MPCKaP�HJDNDTPMWRO�WTN��MOWOOMUTVDTPO�\�MTDQQD[PMLD��aTNDJ�EEF_ {z{{ {z{{ {z}{ }̂z�} ^̂ŷ|z�{ }z{�HJDNDTPMWRDN�BDW[CDJO�FOOMUTDN��aPeKQexMDRN�\�KaPeKQeQMDRN��aTNDJ��EEF_ {z{{ {z{{ {z|{ y{z�y ŷ̂ ~̂z�{ }z}̂�T�TKST {z{{ {z{{ {z{{ {z{{ �̂�~}z�{ |z�|BKPWR�BDW[CMTU�]KOMPMKTO yz{{ {̂{z{{ �ẑ{ {̂{z{{ y�}�~�ẑ{ {̂{z{{�KPDY�BCD�NWPW�MT�PCMO�PWbRD�MO�bWODN�KT�xaRR�BMVD���aMLWRDTP�\xB�_�OPWPaOz��TD�xB��D�aWRO�KTD�OPWQQ�VDVbDJ�SKJ�MTU�QaRR�PMVDd�KTD�xB��[KaRN�WROK�JDIJDODTP�PSK�OPWQQVDVbDJO�SCK�DW[C�SKJ��~{�IDJ[DTP�KQ�QaRR�PMVDz�FNNMPMKTWRRX��WT�WOOMUTVDTP�MO�NDQMTDN�WO�W�IKOMPMKT�PCWP�WT�DNa[WPKJ�MO�WOOMUTDN�bWODN�KT�ODPPMTU��OabcD[P��WTN�UJWNDRDLDRz�FT�WaPCKJM�WPMKT�MO�NDQMTDN�WO�PCD�ODJLM[DO�PCWP�WT�DNa[WPKJ�MO�WaPCKJM�DN�PK�IJKLMND�PK�OPaNDTPOz ���������������������f89Ag8:�=:8h9:94301�912�=i9A8j814�k<Ag00i�l89:�mnmpommq-r4g0:3s94301t-553;1j814 <Ag00iurjv8: <Ag00i=8:A814 w354:3A4urjv8: w354:3A4=8:A814 <4948urjv8: <4948=8:A814xaRRX�\]JDRMVMTWJX�KJ�HRDWJ_�HJDNDTPMWRDN�QKJ�EabcD[P�WTN�EPaNDTP]RW[DVDTP�\IJKIDJRX�WOOMUTDN_�TPDJT�HJDNDTPMWR��KRNDJO�]JKIDJRX�FOOMUTDNBDW[CDJO��MPCKaP�HJDNDTPMWRO�WTN��MOWOOMUTVDTPO�\�MTDQQD[PMLD��aTNDJ�EEF_HJDNDTPMWRDN�BDW[CDJO�FOOMUTDN��aPeKQexMDRN�\�KaPeKQeQMDRN��aTNDJ��EEF_�T�TKSTBKPWR�BDW[CMTU�]KOMPMKTO�KPDY�BCD�NWPW�MT�PCMO�PWbRD�MO�bWODN�KT�xaRR�BMVD���aMLWRDTP�\xB�_�OPWPaOz��TD�xB��D�aWRO�KTD�OPWQQ�VDVbDJ�SKJ�MTU�QaRR�PMVDd�KTD�xB��[KaRN�WROK�JDIJDODTP�PSK�OPWQQVDVbDJO�SCK�DW[C�SKJ��~{�IDJ[DTP�KQ�QaRR�PMVDz�FNNMPMKTWRRX��WT�WOOMUTVDTP�MO�NDQMTDN�WO�W�IKOMPMKT�PCWP�WT�DNa[WPKJ�MO�WOOMUTDN�bWODN�KT�ODPPMTU��OabcD[P��WTN�UJWNDRDLDRz�FT�WaPCKJM�WPMKT�MO�NDQMTDN�WO�PCD�ODJLM[DO�PCWP�WT�DNa[WPKJ�MO�WaPCKJM�DN�PK�IJKLMND�PK�OPaNDTPOz ���������������������f89Ag8:5��34g0r4�/:8281439i5�912� 359553;1j8145�kA015328:82�¡318668A43¢8¡�r128:�£<<-q-r4g0:3s94301t-553;1j814 mnmnomp�urjv8: mnmpomm�urjv8:]DJVMPO�WTN��WMLDJO {z{{







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +��,


-./012345/3167-88396:;6/ <=<=><?�@.:A;2 <=<?><<�@.:A;2BCDEDDCFGHIGJD KLKKMENEGJ�OPDCJCPGD KLKKQPJER�QIENSITD�UCJSPVJ�WTIXIGJCERD�EGX�BCDEDDCFGHIGJD KLKK YZ[\�]̂_Z\̀_a�bcbbcde







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +��,


-./0/12345/0�6/478/.9�:993;1/0�<=2>?@>A3/50��B7?1930/./0�C?=2>?@>@3/50C�=10/.�DEE:F G103742?. HIHIJHK�L=MN/. HIHKJHH�L=MN/.OPQRQSTUVWQR�XQVYZQP[�\]TẐPU_QR�̂S�V�̀QPaUT�̂P�bVUcQP deddf̂YVW�\[[UgSaQST�hiTÛS[ deddX̂TVW�h]TĵkjlUQWR�XQVYZQP[ dedd mnop�qrsnptsu�vwvvwxy-5499�:993;1M/129 G103742?. HIHIJHK�z/.7/12 HIHKJHH�z/.7/12{U[V[[UgSaQST[�k̂P�|SgWU[Z�fQVPSQP[�}V�iQPYQSTVgQ�̂k�VWW�TZQ�YWV[[Q[�~UTZ�|SgWU[Z�WQVPSQP[�TV]gZT����TQVYZQP[�TZVT�VPQ�aU[V[[UgSQR� dedd�̂ �YPQRQSTUVW��iQPaUT�̂P�V]TẐPU_VTÛS�T̂�TQVYZ�}V�iQPYQSTVgQ�̂k�VWW�TZQ�YWV[[Q[�TV]gZT����TQVYZQP[�~UTZ�Ŝ�PQŶPR�̂k�VS�V]TẐPU_VTÛS�T̂TQVYZ� dedd�̂ TQ��l̂P�a P̂Q�USk̂PaVTÛS�PQkQP�T̂�TZQ��iRVTQR�XQVYZQP�|�]UT���QkUSUTÛS[�~Q��iVgQ�VT�ZTTi[���~~~eYRQeYVeĝc�iR�QQ�TQVYZQPQ�]UT�RQkUSUTÛS[eV[iemnop�qrsnptsu�vwvvwxy







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +��+


,-./0123�4-5567823�9:.0/.;0/012�<=�>6?1;<<@A�.7B�C1D65�E7A15-810<7./�F.1650./A�GH8D<</�I6.5�JKJJLJMNOPQR�QST�UVSWX�YS�ZXY[X�WXP�TQWQ�ZPRP�[V\\P[WPT]�̂QS_QR̀�abacH-;d681 >6?1;<<@A�.7B�C1D65�E7A15-810<7./��F.1650./Ae26.5�<=�9B<f10<7 g5<h�F<A1i686719B<f10<7j k658671�H1-B671Al.8@07m�Cn7�9AA0m76B4<f2oPQTYSpqrQSp_QpPsRWt uP�XQvP�twP[YxY[�WQRpPWPT�YSWPRvPSWYVSt�xVR�oPQTYSp�QST�rQSp_QpP�sRWty�z{Q[W�|QWX�VS\YSP�QSTYS�QTTYWYVSy�tW_TPSWt�XQvP�Q[[Ptt�WV�WXP�tWQWP�QTVwWPT�WP{W}VV~t�xRVU�WXPYR�TYtWRY[W�� OPt b��QWXPUQWY[t uP�XQvP�twP[YxY[�WQRpPWPT�YSWPRvPSWYVSt�xVR��QWXPUQWY[ty�z{Q[W�|QWX�VS\YSP�QST�YS�QTTYWYVSytW_TPSWt�XQvP�Q[[Ptt�WV�WXP�tWQWP�QTVwWPT�WP{W}VV~t�xRVU�WXPYR�TYtWRY[W�� OPt b��[YPS[P uP�XQvP�twP[YxY[�WQRpPWPT�YSWPRvPSWYVSt�xVR��[YPS[P�QST�YS�QTTYWYVSy�tW_TPSWt�XQvP�Q[[Ptt�WVWXP�tWQWP�QTVwWPT�WP{W}VV~t�xRVU�WXPYR�TYtWRY[W�� OPt b��YtWVR̀��V[YQ\�[YPS[P uP�XQvP�twP[YxY[�WQRpPWPT�YSWPRvPSWYVSt�xVR��YtWVR̀��V[YQ\��[YPS[P�QST�YS�QTTYWYVSy�tW_TPSWtXQvP�Q[[Ptt�WV�WXP�tWQWP�QTVwWPT�WP{W}VV~t�xRVU�WXPYR�TYtWRY[W�� OPt b��VRPYpS�rQSp_QpP �qs b��PQ\WX uP�XQvP�twP[YxY[�WQRpPWPT�YSWPRvPSWYVSt�xVR��PQ\WX�QST�YS�QTTYWYVSy�tW_TPSWt�XQvP�Q[[Ptt�WV�WXPtWQWP�QTVwWPT�WP{W}VV~t�xRVU�WXPYR�TYtWRY[W�� OPt b��Yt_Q\�QST|PRxVRUYSp�sRWt uP�XQvP�twP[YxY[�WQRpPWPT�YSWPRvPSWYVSt�xVR��Yt_Q\�QST�|PRxVRUYSp�sRWt�QST�YS�QTTYWYVSytW_TPSWt�XQvP�Q[[Ptt�WV�WXP�tWQWP�QTVwWPT�WP{W}VV~t�xRVU�WXPYR�TYtWRY[W�� OPt b��[YPS[P�rQ}�z�wUW��RQTPt����a� �������������������qs �qs b��VWP]��P\\t�ZYWX��qs�vQ\_Pt�TV�SVW�RP�_YRP�TQWQ� ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +��,


-./001�23.41456�708945408:�389�;1388<9�=>?@0A<><85:BCDEFG�HI�DJK�LMNOCDEHF�PEQQCGK�HRKSCQQ�CT�UHHM�VWXYVZ�MNK�DH�SK[CEST�DJCD�CSK�TDEQQ�FKOKTTCS\�ISH]�[CTD�OHFTDSNODEHF�CFM�MKTEGF�ETTNKTX�̂JHTKSK[CEST�EFOQNMK_�C�DHDCQ�HI�D̀H�ISHFD�̀EFMH̀ �TKCQ�QKCaT�EF�bNEQMEFG�c_�̀JKF�SCEFEFGd�OQCTTSHH]�HRKSJKCM�SHQQeN[�MHHST�[HTK�JCfCSMX�ghij�klmhjnmo�pqrsqrt-./001�23.41456�u009�v<?34@�-535w:xTEFG�DJK�>0:5�@<.<8516�.011<.5<9�yCOEQED\�zFT[KODEHF�̂HHQ�{yẑ|�MCDC�{HS�K}NERCQKFD|d�[SHREMK�DJK�IHQQH̀ EFG~�KDKS]EFCDEHF�HI�SK[CES�TDCDNT�IHS�T\TDK]T�QETDKM�KTOSE[DEHF�HI�CF\�FKKMKM�]CEFDKFCFOK�DH�KFTNSK�GHHM�SK[CESĴK�\KCS�CFM�]HFDJ�EF�̀JEOJ�DJK�MCDC�̀KSK�OHQQKODKMĴK�SCDK�IHS�KCOJ�T\TDK]�EFT[KODKMĴK�HRKSCQQ�SCDEFG�KCS�CFM�]HFDJ�HI�DJK�]HTD�SKOKFD�yẑ�SK[HSD~��ODHbKS�����-6:5<>�=8:?<.5<9 v3548� v<?34@��<<9<9�389��.5408��3�<8�0@�;1388<9-6:5<>:��UCT��KCaTd�KOJCFEOCQ��P��d��K̀KS UHHM=85<@40@��zFDKSEHS��NSICOKT UHHM71<38148<::���RKSCQQ��QKCFQEFKTTd�KTD�PKS]EF�zFIKTDCDEHF UHHM�1<.5@4.31��LQKODSEOCQ UHHMv<:5@00>:�20w85348:�BKTDSHH]Td��EFaT�yHNFDCEFT UHHM-3�<56��yESK��CIKD\d��CfCSMHNT�CDKSECQT UHHM-5@w.5w@31���DSNODNSCQ��C]CGKdBHHIT UHHM��5<@831~��QC\GSHNFM��OJHHQUSHNFMTd�EFMH̀ T��HHST�UCDKT�yKFOKT yCES �MMKM�FK̀�QCFMTOC[K�DH�DJK�ISHFD�HI�bNEQMEFGX��JKF�SCEFEFG�TKRKF�OQCTTSHH]�HRKSJKCM�SHQQeN[�MHHST�[HTK�JCfCSMISH]�HNDTEMK�K\KbSH̀ �HRKSJCFGTd�DH[�CFM�bKQH̀ �MHHS�DJSKTJHQMT�CFM�̀KCDJKS�TKCQTX��QTH�D̀H�ISHFD�̀EFMH̀ �TKCQTQKCaX��A<@311�23.41456�v35<�KCS�CFM�]HFDJ�HI�DJK�]HTD�SKOKFD�yẑ�SK[HSD~��ODHbKS������RKSCQQ�BCDEFG UHHM ghij�klmhjnmo�pqrsqrt







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �'��+


,-�./012�3/456789:4;48�.<16<14=>�./012�?5@18A878B4CDE�FGHI�JKLMNOEP�QDE�RLSSLTNUV�NURLKWXQNLU�KESEMXUQ�QL�QDE�FQXQE�JKNLKNQYZ�[\JNS�G]DNEMEWEUQ�̂[KNLKNQY�_̀Z:4;48a1b8�;9989978B49�̂NcEcd�IXSNRLKUNX�GPPEPPWEUQ�LR�FQ\OEUQ�[EKRLKWXU]E�XUO�[KLVKEPP�eIGGF[[f�FYPQEW�NU]S\OEP�QDE�FWXKQEK�gXSXU]EO�F\WWXQNMEGPPEPPWEUQP�RLK�PQ\OEUQP�NU�QDE�VEUEKXS�EO\]XQNLU�JLJ\SXQNLU�XUO�QDE�IXSNRLKUNX�GSQEKUXQE�GPPEPPWEUQP�eIGGPf�RLK�hUVSNPD�SXUV\XVE�XKQPiSNQEKX]Y�ehjGf�XUOWXQDEWXQN]P�VNMEU�NU�VKXOEP�QDKEE�QDKL\VD�ENVDQ�XUO�VKXOE�ESEMEUc�kUSY�ESNVNlSE�PQ\OEUQP�WXY�JXKQN]NJXQE�NU�QDE�XOWNUNPQKXQNLU�LR�QDE�IGGPc�IGGP�NQEWP�XKEXSNVUEO�TNQD�XSQEKUXQE�X]DNEMEWEUQ�PQXUOXKOPd�TDN]D�XKE�SNUmEO�TNQD�QDE�ILWWLU�ILKE�FQXQE�FQXUOXKOP�eIIFFf�RLK�PQ\OEUQP�TNQD�QDE�WLPQ�PNVUNRN]XUQ�]LVUNQNMEONPXlNSNQNEP̀c�CDE�IGGF[[�FYPQEW�EU]LWJXPPEP�QDE�RLSSLTNUV�XPPEPPWEUQP�XUO�PQ\OEUQ�JXKQN]NJXQNLU�KEn\NKEWEUQPZ�����oc�:7;<48<�,;2;B58b�:/77;41A8�?9989978B49�;Bb�p??9�q6<�rs?�NU�VKXOEP�QDKEE�QDKL\VD�ENVDQ�XUO�VKXOE�ESEMEUc������tc�:7;<48<�,;2;B58b�:/77;41A8�?9989978B49�;Bb�p??9�q6<�7;4@87;4159�NU�VKXOEP�QDKEE�QDKL\VD�ENVDQ�XUO�VKXOE�ESEMEUc������uc�p;21q6<B1;�:518B58�v894�wp?:vx�;Bb�p??9�q6<�:518B58�NU�VKXOEP�RNMEd�ENVDQd�XUO�LU]E�NU�DNVD�P]DLLS�̂NcEcd�VKXOE�QEUd�ESEMEUd�LK�QTESMÈc��p6228y8�;Bb�p;<88<�z8;b=>�CDE�JEK]EUQXVE�LR�PQ\OEUQP�TDL�DXME�P\]]EPPR\SSY�]LWJSEQEO�]L\KPEP�QDXQ�PXQNPRY�QDE�KEn\NKEWEUQP�RLK�EUQKXU]E�QL�QDE�{UNMEKPNQY�LRIXSNRLKUNX�XUO�QDE�IXSNRLKUNX�FQXQE�{UNMEKPNQYd�LK�]XKEEK�QE]DUN]XS�EO\]XQNLU�PEn\EU]EP�LK�JKLVKXWP�LR�PQ\OYcp??:..�v894�z89/249�1B�rs?�;Bb�|;4@87;4159�q6<�?22�:4/b8B49�}<;b89�v@<88�4@<6/y@�r1y@4�;Bb�}<;b8�r28A8B�4;~1By�;Bb�56702841By�;�94;48�;b71B1948<8b�;9989978B4�.8<58B4;y8�6q�:4/b8B49�|8841By�6<�r�588b1By�4@8�:4;48�:4;Bb;<b:/��854 :5@662�������� :5@662�������� �194<154�������� �194<154�������� :4;48�������� :4;48��������hUVSNPD�jXUV\XVE�GKQP�i�jNQEKX]Y�̂VKXOEP�u���XUO�oò �iG �� �iG �iG _���XQDEWXQN]P�̂VKXOEP�u���XUO�oò �iG �iG �iG uu��LQEZ��DEKE�NQ�TXP�QDE�WLPQ�MNXlSE�LJQNLUd�NU�t�t��tod�jhGP�TEKE�KEn\NKEO�QL�XOWNUNPQEK�QDE�PQXQETNOE�P\WWXQNME�XPPEPPWEUQ�NU�hjG�XUO�WXQDEWXQN]P�XUO�TDEKE�XPQXQETNOE�P\WWXQNME�XPPEPPWEUQ�TXP�ULQ�QDE�WLPQ�MNXlSE�LJQNLU�RLK�QDE�jhGd�jhGP�TEKE�JEKWNQQEO�KEJLKQ�KEP\SQP�RKLW�X�ONRREKEUQ�XPPEPPWEUQ�QDXQ�WEEQP�QDE�]KNQEKNXEPQXlSNPDEO�lY�QDE�IXSNRLKUNX�FQXQE�gLXKO�LR�hO\]XQNLU�LU��XK]D�o�d�t�toc�CDE�t�t��to�OXQX�]ESSP�RLK�QDE�P]DLLSd�ONPQKN]Qd�PQXQE�DXME��iG�MXS\EP�lE]X\PE�QDEPE�OXQX�XKEULQ�]LWJXKXlSE�QL�t�to�tt�OXQXc��LQEZ�[EK]EUQXVEP�XKE�ULQ�]XS]\SXQEO�TDEU�QDE�U\WlEK�LR�PQ\OEUQP�QEPQEO�NP�QEU�LK�SEPPd�ENQDEK�lE]X\PE�QDE�U\WlEK�LR�PQ\OEUQP�NU�QDNP�]XQEVLKY�NP�QLL�PWXSS�RLKPQXQNPQN]XS�X]]\KX]Y�LK�QL�JKLQE]Q�PQ\OEUQ�JKNMX]Yc��LQEZ�hjG�XUO��XQDEWXQN]P�QEPQ�KEP\SQP�NU]S\OE�QDE�FWXKQEK�gXSXU]EO�F\WWXQNME�GPPEPPWEUQ�XUO�QDE�IGGc�CDE��[EK]EUQ��EQ�LK�h�]EEOEO��NP�]XS]\SXQEO�lY�QXmNUV�QDEQLQXS�U\WlEK�LR�PQ\OEUQP�TDL�WEQ�LK�E�]EEOEO�QDE�PQXUOXKO�LU�QDE�FWXKQEK�gXSXU]EO�F\WWXQNME�GPPEPPWEUQ�JS\P�QDE�QLQXS�U\WlEK�LR�PQ\OEUQP�TDL�WEQ�QDEPQXUOXKO�̂NcEcd�X]DNEMEO�jEMES�u�GSQEKUXQÈ�LU�QDE�IGGP�ONMNOEO�lY�QDE�QLQXS�U\WlEK�LR�PQ\OEUQP�TDL�JXKQN]NJXQEO�NU�lLQD�XPPEPPWEUQPc ����������������� ��¡







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����+


,--.//�0123�4125632�78�9:-�;<�.35=183�>?@5A�B@?�235=1832�3CD78E�C8=�F@GA61378E�C�23C31HC=G787231?1=�C22122G183��>?C=12�0I?11�3I?@5EI�97EI3�C8=�>?C=1�961J18��K.FI@@6�L1C?�MNMOPMMQ .35=183�>?@5A 0@3C6�98?@66G183 R5G;1?�01231= /1?F183�01231= /1?F183�R@3�01231= /1?F183�S13�@?�9TF11=1=UVV�WXYZ[\X] ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂_[̀ aV[ b b b b bcaV[ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂Ù [defa\�g\Zea\�hd�UVa]ia�jaXek[ b b b b bU]ea\ b b b b blVafi�hd�Umdefa\�Ù [defa\ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂_eVene\h b b b b boe]na\ef�hd�paXe\h ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂jaXek[�oaqaeea\�hd�rafemef�g]Va\Z[d b b b b bsqh�hd�chd[�taf[] b b b b buveX[ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂w\xVe]v�p[ad\[d] b b b b b_h]X[d�yhYXv b b b b boh̀ [V[]] bceVeXadz b b b b bWhfeh[fh\h̀ efaVVz�{e]aZka\Xax[Z ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂WXYZ[\X]�t[f[eke\x�cexda\X�wZYfaXeh\�W[dkef[] b b b b bWXYZ[\X]�qeXv�{e]a|eVeXe[] ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂jhX[}�wpU�X[]X�d[]YVX]�e\fVYZ[�Xv[�Ẁ adX[d�laVa\f[Z�WỲ `aXek[�U]][]]̀ [\X�a\Z�Xv[�~UU��sv[��r[df[\X�c[X�hd�w�f[[Z[Z��e]�faVfYVaX[Z�|z�Xaie\x�Xv[�XhXaV�\Ỳ |[d�hm]XYZ[\X]�qvh�̀[X�hd�[�f[[Z[Z�Xv[�]Xa\ZadZ�h\�Xv[�Ẁ adX[d�laVa\f[Z�WỲ `aXek[�U]][]]̀ [\X�nVY]�Xv[�XhXaV�\Ỳ |[d�hm�]XYZ[\X]�qvh�̀[X�Xv[�]Xa\ZadZ��e�[���afve[k[Zp[k[V���UVX[d\aX[��h\�Xv[�~UU]�ZekeZ[Z�|z�Xv[�XhXaV�\Ỳ |[d�hm�]XYZ[\X]�qvh�nadXefenaX[Z�e\�|hXv�a]][]]̀ [\X]��jhX[}�{hY|V[�Za]v[]��̂̂��ann[ad�e\�Xv[�Xa|V[�qv[\�Xv[�\Ỳ |[d�hm�]XYZ[\X]�e]�X[\�hd�V[]]��[eXv[d�|[faY][�Xv[�\Ỳ |[d�hm�]XYZ[\X]�e\�Xve]�faX[xhdz�e]�Xhh�]̀ aVV�mhd]XaXe]XefaV�affYdafz�hd�Xh�ndhX[fX�]XYZ[\X�ndekafz��jhX[}�sv[�\Ỳ |[d�hm�]XYZ[\X]�X[]X[Z�e\fVYZ[]�aVV�]XYZ[\X]�qvh�nadXefenaX[Z�e\�Xv[�X[]X�qv[Xv[d�Xv[z�d[f[ek[Z�a�]fhd[�hd�\hX��vhq[k[d��Xv[�\Ỳ |[d�hm�]XYZ[\X]�X[]X[Ze]�\hX�Xv[�\Ỳ |[d�XvaX�qa]�Y][Z�Xh�faVfYVaX[�Xv[�afve[k[̀ [\X�V[k[V�n[df[\Xax[]��sv[�afve[k[̀ [\X�V[k[V�n[df[\Xax[]�ad[�faVfYVaX[Z�Y]e\x�h\Vz�]XYZ[\X]�qvh�d[f[ek[Z]fhd[]� ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����+


,--.//�0123�4125632�78�9:3;1<:37=2�>?�.35@183�ABC5D�ECB�235@1832�3:F78G�:8@�=C<D61378G�:�23:31H:@<787231B1@�:22122<183�AB:@12�0;B11�3;BC5G;�I7G;3�:8@�AB:@1�I61J18��K.=;CC6�L1:B�MNMOPMMQ .35@183�ABC5D 0C3:6�I8BC66<183 R5<>1B�01231@ /1B=183�01231@ /1B=183�RC3�01231@ /1B=183�913�CB�IS=11@1@TUU�VWXYZ[W\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]Ẑ_ ÙZ a a a a ab ÙZ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]T_Zcdè[�f[Yd̀[�gc�TÙ\h̀�ì WdjZ a a a a aT\d̀[ a a a a akÙeh�gc�Tlcdè[�T_Zcdè[ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]d̂Udmd[g a a a a and\m̀[de�gc�òWd[g ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]ìWdjZ�ǹ p̀dd̀[�gc�q̀edlde�f\Ù[YZc a a a a arpg�gc�bgcZ�s̀eZ\ a a a a atudWZ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]v[wUd\u�oZ̀c[Zc\ a a a a aĝ\WZc�xgXWu a a a a ang_ZUZ\\bdUdẀcy a a a a aVgedgZeg[g_dèUUy�zd\̀Yj̀[ẀwZY ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]VWXYZ[W\�sZeZdjd[w�bdwc̀[W�vYXèWdg[�VZcjdeZ\ a a a a aVWXYZ[W\�pdWu�zd\̀{dUdWdZ\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]igWZ|�b ẀuZ_ Ẁde\�WZ\W�cZ\XUW\�d[eUXYZ�WuZ�V_ c̀WZc�k̀Ù[eZY�VX__ ẀdjZ�T\\Z\\_Z[W�̀[Y�WuZ�}TT~�ruZ��qZceZ[W�bZW�gc�v�eZZYZY��d\�èUeXÙWZY�{y�Ẁhd[w�WuZ�WgẀU[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�pug�_ZW�gc�Z�eZZYZY�WuZ�\Ẁ[ỲcY�g[�WuZ�V_ c̀WZc�k̀Ù[eZY�VX__ ẀdjZ�T\\Z\\_Z[W�mUX\�WuZ�WgẀU�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�pug�_ZW�WuZ�\Ẁ[ỲcY��d~Z~�èudZjZY�oZjZU���TUWZc[̀WZ��g[�WuZ�}TT\�YdjdYZY�{y�WuZ�WgẀU�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�pug�m̀cWdedm̀WZY�d[�{gWu�̀\\Z\\_Z[W\~�igWZ|�zgX{UZ�Ỳ\uZ\��]]��̀mmZ̀c�d[�WuZ�Ẁ{UZ�puZ[�WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�d\�WZ[�gc�UZ\\��ZdWuZc�{ZèX\Z�WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�d[�Wud\�èWZwgcy�d\�Wgg�\_ ÙU�lgc\ẀWd\WdèU�̀eeXc̀ey�gc�Wg�mcgWZeW�\WXYZ[W�mcdj̀ey~�igWZ|�ruZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�WZ\WZY�d[eUXYZ\�̀UU�\WXYZ[W\�pug�m̀cWdedm̀WZY�d[�WuZ�WZ\W�puZWuZc�WuZy�cZeZdjZY�̀�\egcZ�gc�[gW��ugpZjZc��WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�WZ\WZYd\�[gW�WuZ�[X_{Zc�WùW�p̀\�X\ZY�Wg�èUeXÙWZ�WuZ�̀eudZjZ_Z[W�UZjZU�mZceZ[ẀwZ\~�ruZ�̀eudZjZ_Z[W�UZjZU�mZceZ[ẀwZ\�̀cZ�èUeXÙWZY�X\d[w�g[Uy�\WXYZ[W\�pug�cZeZdjZY\egcZ\~ ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����+


,--.//�0123�4125632�78�.971891�:;<�-66�.35=1832�><?=12�@7A1B�C7DE3�?8=�F7DE�.9E;;6�/1<9183?D1�;:�.35=1832�G11378D�;<�CH911=78D�3E1�.3?31�.3?8=?<=.5IJ193 .9E;;6�KLKLMKN .9E;;6�KLKNMKK O723<793�KLKLMKN O723<793�KLKNMKK .3?31�KLKLMKN .3?31�KLKNMKKPQRSTQS�UVWXYSZ�[\�]\�XTY�̂RV̂�ZQ̂__̀a bb bb bb bb c]d[ cedfgh_iSj�PQRSTQS�iSZi�WSZk̀iZ�RTQ̀kYS�îS�lmPn�XTY�îS�lmmd�n̂S�opSWQSTi�qSi�_W�rsQSSYSYt�RZ�QX̀Qk̀XiSY�uv�iXwRTV�îS�i_iX̀�TkxuSW�_y�ZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�xSi�_W�SsQSSYSYîS�ZiXTYXWY�_T�îS�lmPn�{̀kZ�îS�i_iX̀�TkxuSW�_y�ZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�xSi�îS�ZiXTYXWY�URdSd\�XQ̂RS|SY�}S|S̀�~�m̀iSWTXiSa�_T�îS�lmmZ�YR|RYSY�uv�îS�i_iX̀�TkxuSW�_yZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�{XWiRQR{XiSY�RT�u_î�XZZSZZxSTiZd�h_iSj��_W�XTv�c�c��c��YXiX�QS̀̀Z�zRî�h�n�|X̀kSZ�RTYRQXiS�îXi�îRZ�ZQ̂__̀�YRY�T_i�iSZi�ZikYSTiZ�kZRTV�îS�lmmPpp�y_W�PQRSTQSd�h_iSj�n̂S�TkxuSW�_y�ZikYSTiZ�iSZiSY�RTQ̀kYSZ�X̀̀�ZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�{XWiRQR{XiSY�RT�îS�iSZi�ẑ SîSW�îSv�WSQSR|SY�X�ZQ_WS�_W�T_i��̂_zS|SW\�îS�TkxuSW�_y�ZikYSTiZ�iSZiSYRZ�T_i�îS�TkxuSW�îXi�zXZ�kZSY�i_�QX̀Qk̀XiS�îS�XQ̂RS|SxSTi�̀S|S̀�{SWQSTiXVSZd�n̂S�XQ̂RS|SxSTi�̀S|S̀�{SWQSTiXVSZ�XWS�QX̀Qk̀XiSY�kZRTV�_T̀v�ZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�WSQSR|SYZQ_WSZd ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����+


,--.//�0123�4125632�78�.971891�:;�.35<183�=>?5@�=>A<12�B7C1D�E7FG3�A8<�H7FG�.9G??6�I.9G??6�J1A>�KLKMNKKO.35<183�=>?5@ 0?3A6�E8>?66P183 Q5P:1>�01231< /1>9183�01231< /1>9183�Q?3�01231< /1>9183�R13�?>�ES911<1<TUU�VWXYZ[W\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]Ẑ_ ÙZ a a a a ab ÙZ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]T_Zcdè[�f[Yd̀[�gc�TÙ\h̀�ì WdjZ a a a a aT\d̀[ a a a a akÙeh�gc�Tlcdè[�T_Zcdè[ a a a a ad̂Udmd[g a a a a and\m̀[de�gc�òWd[g ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]ìWdjZ�ǹ p̀dd̀[�gc�q̀edlde�f\Ù[YZc a a a a arpg�gc�bgcZ�s̀eZ\ a a a a atudWZ a a a a av[wUd\u�oZ̀c[Zc\ a a a a aĝ\WZc�xgXWu a a a a ang_ZUZ\\bdUdẀcy a a a a aVgedgZeg[g_dèUUy�zd\̀Yj̀[ẀwZY ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]VWXYZ[W\�sZeZdjd[w�bdwc̀[W�vYXèWdg[�VZcjdeZ\ a a a a aVWXYZ[W\�pdWu�zd\̀{dUdWdZ\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]igWZ|�zgX{UZ�Ỳ\uZ\�}]]~�̀mmZ̀c�d[�WuZ�Ẁ{UZ�puZ[�WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�d\�WZ[�gc�UZ\\��ZdWuZc�{ZèX\Z�WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�d[�Wud\�èWZwgcy�d\�Wgg�\_ ÙU�lgc\ẀWd\WdèU�̀eeXc̀ey�gc�Wg�mcgWZeW�\WXYZ[W�mcdj̀ey� ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��,


-./00/�1023452.6�7892.:5;4�<-17=�>/;?/.@A�<B23;;6�C0./�DEDFGDD= HIJK�LMNIKONP�QRSTRSU-./00/�1023452.6�7892.:5;4�<-17=�>./:525V.:5;4�<B23;;6�C0./�DEDFGDD=W0.A9/0 -17�>/;?/.@�>./:525V.:5;4XYZ[\]�̂_�̀Yabcd�̀e]fbgbaefbhi�bh�jkl mm\̀]g\hf�̂_�̀Yabcd�fnef�ĵZac\f\�e�jkl�̀]̂i]eZ�eho�le]h�e�pbin�qgn̂ ĉ�rbaĉZe mm\̀]g\hf�̂_�jkl�ĵY]d\d�fnef�e]\�q\sY\hg\o�̂]�t]fbgYcef\o�u\fv\\h�fn\�qgn̂ ĉ�eho�whdfbfYfb̂hd�̂_�̀̂ dfd\ĝhoe]x�loYgefb̂h mmHIJK�LMNIKONP�QRSTRSU-;9/A0�74/;66@04:y-;@V60:5;4�;z�{45|0/A5:}�;z�-.65z;/45.�<{-=�.48y;/�-.65z;/45.�B:.:0�{45|0/A5:}�<-B{=�~8@5AA5;4��0�95/0@04:A{-y-B{�-;9/A0�W0.A9/0 >0/204:��������̀Yabcd�lh]̂cc\o�bh�ĵY]d\d��\sYb]\o�_̂]��j�jq��toZbddb̂h ��������������]eoYef\d��n̂�ĵZac\f\o�tcc�ĵY]d\d��\sYb]\o�_̂]��j�jq��toZbddb̂h mmHIJK�LMNIKONP�QRSTRSU







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��,


-./.0�123423.56�7.802�19:3;�79.<4=0>?@A�BCDE�FGHIJKAL�M@A�NHOOHPJQR�JQNHGSTMJHQ�GAOAITQM�MH�M@A�BMTMA�FGJHGJMUV�WM@AG�XYFJO�WYMZHSAL�[XGJHGJMU�\]VXYFJO�HYMZHSAL�JQ�M@A�LŶ_AZM�TGAT�HN�F@ULJZTO�AKYZTMJHQ/̀;3a42b3/�185>3</;�c3.b0>>�d0>.�e0>9;.>�f-<844;�g0/2�hihjkhhl�102<0b./m0�4a�-.9n0b.>�1/2.3<3:/.3bm�3b�0/<8�4a�.80�a3o0�c3.b0>>�̀4=:4b0b.>p2/n0 4̀=:4b0b.�j6�q024r3</̀:/<3.5 4̀=:4b0b.�h6�qrn4=3b/;�-.20bm.8�/bnsbn92/b<0 4̀=:4b0b.�t6�d29bu�sv.0b>42�/bn�-.20bm.8�/bnc;0v3r3;3.5 4̀=:4b0b.�w6�x::02�y4n5�-.20bm.8�/bnsbn92/b<0 4̀=:4b0b.z6�c;0v3r3;3.5{ | | | | |} | | | | |~ | | | | |�HMAV��YA�MH�Z@TQRAL�MH�M@A���������X�?�TKSJQJLMGTMJHQ��HQOU�FTGMJZJFTMJHQ�GALYOML�TGA�GA�YJGAK�NHG�M@ALA�NJIA�NJMQALL�TGATL���HMAV�XAGZAQMTRAL�TGA�QHM�ZTOZYOTMAK�TQK�KHŶOA�KTL@AL�[��]�TFFATG�JQ�M@A�MT̂OA�P@AQ�M@A�QYS ÂG�HN�LMYKAQML�MALMAK�JL�MAQ�HG�OALL��AJM@AG�̂AZTYLA�M@A�QYS ÂG�HNLMYKAQML�JQ�M@JL�ZTMARHGU�JL�MHH�LSTOO�NHG�LMTMJLMJZTO�TZZYGTZU�HG�MH�FGHMAZM�LMYKAQM�FGJITZU� ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��,


-.�/01213430565253�789:895;<�7283052=�>0?:=?34305@AB�CDEF�GHIJKLBM�NAB�OIPPIQKRS�KROIHTUNKIR�HBPBJURN�NI�NAB�CNUNB�GHKIHKNVW�XUHBRNUP�YRJIPJBTBRN�ZXHKIHKNV�[\W]OOIHNM�NAB�M̂AIIP�LKMNHK̂N�TU_BM�NI�MBB_�GUHBRN�KRG̀N�KR�TU_KRS�LB̂KMKIRM�HBSUHLKRS�NAB�M̂AIIP�LKMNHK̂N�URL�UN�BÛA�M̂AIIP�MKNBabb:85c09593d�e:8�7283052=�>0?:=?34305�f6gh::=�i328�jkjjljmnXUHBRNM�UHB�GHIJKLBL�S̀KLBPKRBMo�GHÎBL̀HBM�URL�p̀BMNKIRRUKHBM�NI�̀GLUNB�MNUOO�IR�̂̀ HHBRN�MǸLBRN�MNUǸM�UN�NAB�qBSKRRKRS�IO�BÛA�VBUH�IHGPÛBTBRNr�DRR̀UPPVo�GUHBRNM�GUHNK̂KGUNB�KR�NABKH�MǸLBRNM�YRLKJKL̀UPKsBL�]L̀ ÛNKIR�XHISHUT�UM�QBPP�UM�GUHBRNtNBÛABH�̂IROBHBR̂BM�UM�RBBLBLrXUHBRNM�UHB�̂IRNÛNBL�LUKPV�URLtIH�QBB_PV�HBSUHLKRS�MǸLBRN�GHISHBMM�qV�GAIRBo�BTUKP�IH�NBuN�GHBOBHBR̂B�IO�GUHBRNMr�XUHBRNM�UHB�UPMI�KRJKNBLNI�UNNBRL�FITT R̀KNV�DLJKMIHV�FITTKNNBB�ZFDF\�TBBNKRSM�QAK̂A�GHITINB�̂ITT R̀KNV�UQUHBRBMM�URL�M̀GGIHN�NAHÌSA�QIH_MAIGM�URLKROIHTUNKIRUP�TBBNKRSMr�@HURMPUNIHM�UHB�UJUKPUqPB�IR�MKNBr�







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��+


,-.-/�012312-45�06728�9:;.;/</:-=>?�@ABC�DEFGHI?J�K>?�LFMMFNHOP�HOLFEQRKHFO�E?M?GROK�KF�K>?�@KRK?�DEHFEHKST�UVDHM�WOPRP?Q?OK�XUEHFEHKS�YZT[HP>�J\>FFM�IEFDFVK�ERK?J][HP>�J\>FFM�PERIVRKHFO�ERK?J]�ROIC>EFOH\�ÂJ?OK??HJQ_13736-�̀.-/�.:a�b1.a6.-23:�̀.-/�cd361ef/.1�g3h31-�̀.-/ij:a2k.-31 ,kh338�lmnoplm ,kh338�lmlmpln ,kh338�lmlnpll _2q-12k-�lmnoplm _2q-12k-�lmlmpln _2q-12k-�lmlnpll ,-.-/�lmnoplm ,-.-/�lmlmpln ,-.-/�lmlnpllrEFDFVK�BRK? stuv utwv xtsvyERIVRKHFO�BRK? swtzv s{t|v sxt}v~��������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��,


-./01/2345�6/27�89�:210752�-.41;�<=41.>?7/.�@4A4.2�6/27B�<:CA44D�?7/.�EFEGHEEB :210752�-.41; I1J87.�4K�:210752L�35�@4A4.2 I1J87.�4K�@4A4.2�-./01/27L @4A4.2�-./01/2345�6/27MNN�OPQRSTPU VWV VWV VWVXSYZNS VWV VWV VWV[ZNS VWV VWV VWV\]T̂_̀TZab VWV VWV VWVMYSàcZT�dTR̀ZT�]a�MNZUeZ�\ZP̀fS VWV VWV VWVMÙZT VWV VWV VWV_NZce�]a�MgàcZT�MYSàcZT VWV VWV VWVX̀Ǹh̀T] VWV VWV VWVìUhZT̀c�]a�jZP̀T] VWV VWV VWV\ZP̀fS�iZkZ̀̀ZT�]a�lZc̀g̀c�dUNZTRSa VWV VWV VWVmk]�]a�[]aS�nZcSU VWV VWV VWVop̀PS VWV VWV VWVqTrǸUp�jSZaTSaU VWV VWV VWVX]UPSa�s]QPp VWV VWV VWVi]YSNSUU VWV VWV VWVO]c̀]Sc]T]Yc̀ZNNb�t̀UZRfZTPZrSR VWV VWV VWVOPQRSTPU�nScS̀f̀Tr�[r̀aZTP�qRQcZP̀]T�OSaf̀cSU VWV VWV VWVOPQRSTPU�k̀Pp�t̀UZùǸP̀SU VWV VWV VWVX]a�̀Tg]aYZP̀]T�]T�PpS�X]QâsSZa�MRvQUPSR�w]p]aP�xaZRQZP̀]T�nZPS�yMwxnz{�f̀ÙP�PpS�wtq�MRvQUPSR�w]p]aP�xaZRQZP̀]T�nZPS�kSu�hZrS�ZPpPPhU|}}kkkWcRSWcZWr]f}RU}ZR}ZcràTg]WZUhW ~��������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �'��+


,-./012�34560766158�49�:7;<607�=./;>�?:2-//@�A6B.�CDCEFCCG :7;<607�=./;> ,;8;@B71H6�I0./@@8607 ,-./012�34560766158�I@1J14@6�I0./@@8607 ,-./012�34560766158�,/;07 ,-./012�34560766158�KB76LMM�NOPQRSOT UV WX Y ZU[W\R] M̂R _ _ W UV[V` M̂R W_ WZ a _V[VL]Rbcd̂S�eSQĉS�fb�LM̂Tĝ�ĥ OciR V V V V[VLTĉS V V V V[VjM̂dg�fb�Lkbcd̂S�L]Rbcd̂S W W W WVV[V\cMclcSf V V V V[VmcTl̂Scd�fb�n̂OcSf WZ Wo _ oY[_ĥOciR�m̂ p̂cĉS�fb�q̂dckcd�eTM̂SQRb V V V V[Vrpf�fb�̀fbR�ŝdRT V V V V[VtucOR _ _ U ZV[VvSwMcTu�nR̂bSRbT Z Z o a_[V\fTORb�xfPOu V V V V[Vmf]RMRTT W W W WVV[VNfdcfRdfSf]cd̂MMy�zcT̂QîSÔwRQ WZ Wo _ oY[_NOPQRSOT�sRdRcicSw�̀cwb̂SO�vQPd̂OcfS�NRbicdRT V V V V[VNOPQRSOT�pcOu�zcT̂{cMcOcRT UV WX Y ZU[W|}~�����}������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����+


,-.-/�012312-45�,67338�982:.-/;<=�>?@A�BCDEFG=H�I<=�JDKKDLFMN�FMJDCOPIFDM�C=K=EPMI�ID�I<=�>IPI=�BCFDCFIQR�>S<DDK�AKFOPI=�TUCFDCFIQ�VWRUXBFK�HXHB=MHFDM�CPI=HYUXBFK�=ZBXKHFDM�CPI=HY�PMG[I<=C�KDSPK�O=PHXC=H�DM�I<=�H=MH=�DJ�HPJ=IQ,\]̂/_]23_]�._̀�ab̂\8]23_]�c31�,67338�d/.1�efghief�j_84�k̀.-.�6388/6-/̀�l/-m//_�n\84�-713\o7�p/l1\.14q�̂.1-2.8�]67338�4/.1�̀\/�-3�-7/�9jrstugh�̂._̀/:26vw.-/ ,67338�efghief t2]-126-�efghief ,-.-/�efghief>XHB=MHFDMH xyxxz {y|xz }y~|z�ZBXKHFDMH xyxxz xyxxz xyx|z�DI=R�;<=�}x���}x�HXHB=MHFDMH�PMG�=ZBXKHFDMH�CPI=�GPIP�PC=�MDI�SDOBPCP�K=�ID�DI<=C�Q=PC�GPIP��=SPXH=�I<=�}x���}x�HS<DDK�Q=PC�FH�P�BPCIFPKHS<DDK�Q=PC�GX=�ID�I<=�A[�������SCFHFHy�?H�HXS<��FI�LDXKG��=�FMPBBCDBCFPI=�ID�OP�=�PMQ�SDOBPCFHDMH�FM�CPI=H�DJ�HXHB=MHFDMH�PMG�=ZBXKHFDMHFM�I<=�}x���}x�HS<DDK�Q=PC�SDOBPC=G�ID�DI<=C�HS<DDK�Q=PCHy��,\]̂/_]23_]�._̀�ab̂\8]23_]�k̀.-.�6388/6-/̀�l/-m//_�n\84�-713\o7�n\_/q�/.67�c\88�]67338�4/.1�1/]̂/6-2�/84vw.-/ ,67338�efefieg ,67338�efegiee t2]-126-�efefieg t2]-126-�efegiee ,-.-/�efefieg ,-.-/�efegiee>XHB=MHFDMH |y}Vz }|yxxz �y{xz ��y��z xy}xz �y�{z�ZBXKHFDMH xyxxz xyxxz xyxxz xyxxz xyxxz xyx{z�DI=R��PIP�SDKK=SI=G�GXCFMN�I<=�}x}x�}��HS<DDK�Q=PC�OPQ�MDI��=�SDOBPCP�K=�ID�=PCKF=C�Q=PCH�DJ�I<FH�SDKK=SIFDM�GX=�ID�GFJJ=C=MS=H�FM�K=PCMFMN�ODG=�FMHICXSIFDM�FMC=HBDMH=�ID�I<=�A[�������BPMG=OFSy ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����+


,-./01.231.�415�67/-8.231.�9:�,;-501;�<=3-/�>,?@338�A04=�BCBDEBBF ,;-501;�<=3-/ ,-./01.231.�G4;0 67/-8.231.�G4;0HII�JKLMNOKP QRSTT TSTTUNVWIN TSTT TSTTXWIN YYSYY TSTTZ[O\]̂OW_̀ TSTT TSTTHVN_̂aWO�bOM̂WO�[_�HIWPcW�ZWK̂dN TSTT TSTTHP̂WO TSTT TSTT]IWac�[_�He_̂aWO�HVN_̂aWO TSTT TSTTÛÎf̂O[ TSTT TSTTĝPfWÔa�[_�hWK̂O[ QiSjY TSTTZWK̂dN�gWkŴ̂WO�[_�lWâêa�bPIWOMN_ TSTT TSTTmk[�[_�X[_N�nWaNP TSTT TSTTop̂KN TSTT TSTTqOrÎPp�hNW_ON_P TSTT TSTTU[PKN_�s[LKp TSTT TSTTg[VNINPP TSTT TSTTJ[â[Na[O[VâWIÌ�t̂PWMdWOKWrNM QiSjY TSTTJKLMNOKP�nNaN̂d̂Or�Xr̂_WOK�qMLaWK̂[O�JN_d̂aNP TSTT TSTTJKLMNOKP�k̂Kp�t̂PWûÎK̂NP QRSTT TSTTvwxy�z{|wy}|~��������,?@338�,4�0;:��841�>,?@338�A04=�BCBBEB�FmpN��[Vf_NpNOP̂dN�Jap[[I�JWeNK̀�lIWO�e[_�QTQQ�kWP�Wff_[dNM�[O�UNu_LW_̀����QTQQS�mpN�QTQQ\QY�Jap[[I�JWeNK̀�lIWO�̂P�PapNMLINM�K[�uN�M̂PaLPPNM�WOM�_Na[VVNOMNM�apWOrNPVWMN�[O��WOLW_̀�Yi��QTQYS�mpN�PWeNK̀�fIWO�̂OaILMNP�a[_N�̂Oe[_VWK̂[O�_NrW_M̂Or�KpN�Pap[[I��̂KP�aÎVWKN��WOM�KpN�MNV[r_Wfp̂aP�[e�KpN�Pap[[IS�bO�WMM̂K̂[O��KpN�cǸ�NINVNOKP�[eKpN�fIWO�̂OaILMN���l_[aNML_NP���l_WaK̂aNP���m_ŴÔOr���l_NfW_WK̂[O����[VVLÔaWK̂[O���h[acM[kOP���JpNIKN_\̂O\fIWaN���qdWaLWK̂[OP���Û_N�t_̂IIP���HaK̂dN�Jp[[KN_�ĴKLWK̂[OP����p̂IM�HuLPN�nNf[_K̂Or�l_[aNML_NP���qW_Kp�LWcNP���JLPfNOP̂[O�q�fLIP̂[O�l[ÎâNP���t̂Pa_̂VÔWK̂[O�l[ÎâNP���JN�LWI�gW_WPPVNOK�l[ÎâNP���]LIÌ̂Or�l_NdNOK̂[O����Ôe[_V��[VfIŴOK�l_[aNML_NP���l_[uINV�nNP[ILK̂[O���t_NPP��[MN����WVfLP�bOr_NPP�WOM�qr_NPP���Jap[[I�t̂PâfÎON���JLff[_K̂Or�XNOKWI�gNWIKp�ZNNMP







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����+


,-./�012-/324�5678679







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����+


,-�./012�3456�789:2;</7:8=>?�@ABCDEFG@CA�@A�G>@H�H?IG@CA�@H�D?JK@D?L�GC�M?�@A�G>?�NOPQ�MKG�@H�ACG�@AIRKL?L�@A�G>?�HGFG?�SD@CD@G@?H�BCD�TQUUV4W12<X1�6Y<ZZ�37[1�<8\�6Y<ZZ�37[1�,7Z/27]̂/7:8�_̀Y1;18/<2ab�3c0::Y�d1<2�efghiefj2<\1�k1W1Y 4W12<X1�6Y<ZZ�37[1 l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�gnef l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�egnoe l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�oopqrstuv tVww rxyG>?Dzzz�{KEM?D�CB�IRFHH?H�@AL@IFG?H�>C|�EFA}�IRFHH?H�BFRR�@AGC�?FI>�H@~?�IFG?�CD}��F�DFA�?�CB�GCGFR�HGKL?AGH�S?D�IRFHH�Vzz��yG>?D��IFG?�CD}�@H�BCD�EKRG@��DFL?�R?�?R�IRFHH?HV4W12<X1�6Y<ZZ�37[1�<8\�6Y<ZZ�37[1�,7Z/27]̂/7:8�_̀Y1;18/<2ab�3c0::Y�d1<2�efefiegj2<\1�k1W1Y 4W12<X1�6Y<ZZ�37[1 l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�gnef l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�egnoe l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�oopqrstuvxyG>?Dzz vVww rz�{KEM?D�CB�IRFHH?H�@AL@IFG?H�>C|�EFA}�IRFHH?H�BFRR�@AGC�?FI>�H@~?�IFG?�CD}��F�DFA�?�CB�GCGFR�HGKL?AGH�S?D�IRFHH�Vzz��yG>?D��IFG?�CD}�@H�BCD�EKRG@��DFL?�R?�?R�IRFHH?HV







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��,


-./012/�34155�678/�19:�34155�678/�;75<07=><7?9�@A4/B/9<10CD�6EF??4�G/10�HIHJKHHL01:/�M/./4 -./012/�34155�678/ N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�JQHI N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�HJQRH N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�RRST UVWW XXYUZ[\]̂_̀abb YVWW Xb�cdef̀a�gh�ijkll̀l�mnomik̂̀ l�_gp�eknq�ijkll̀l�hkjj�mn̂g�̀ki_�lmr̀�ik̂̀ sgaq�tk�akns̀�gh�̂ĝkj�l̂dòn̂l�ùa�ijkllvVbb�w]̂_̀aw�ik̂̀ sgaq�ml�hga�edĵmxsakò�j̀ỳj�ijkll̀lV-./012/�34155�678/�19:�34155�678/�;75<07=><7?9�@6/E?9:10CD�@6EF??4�G/10�HIJzKHID6>={/E< -./012/�34155�678/ N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�JQHH N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�HRQRH N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�RRS|nsjml_�}knsdks̀�~âl�k̂_̀ek̂mil�im̀nì�gimkj��im̀nìb�cdef̀a�gh�ijkll̀l�mnomik̂̀ l�_gp�eknq�ijkllaggel�hkjj�mn̂g�̀ki_�lmr̀�ik̂̀ sgaq�tk�akns̀�gh�̂ĝkj�l̂dòn̂l�ùa�ijkllaggevV�~̂�̂_̀�l̀ignokaq�li_ggj�j̀ỳj��̂_mlmnhgaek̂mgn�ml�àugầo�fq�ldf�̀î�kàk�ak̂_̀a�̂_kn�sakò�j̀ỳjV-./012/�34155�678/�19:�34155�678/�;75<07=><7?9�@6/E?9:10CD�@6EF??4�G/10�HIHIKHJD6>={/E< -./012/�34155�678/ N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�JQHH N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�HRQRH N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�RRS|nsjml_�}knsdks̀�~âl�k̂_̀ek̂mil�im̀nì�gimkj��im̀nìb�cdef̀a�gh�ijkll̀l�mnomik̂̀ l�_gp�eknq�ijkllaggel�hkjj�mn̂g�̀ki_�lmr̀�ik̂̀ sgaq�tk�akns̀�gh�̂ĝkj�l̂dòn̂l�ùa�ijkllaggevV�~̂�̂_̀�l̀ignokaq�li_ggj�j̀ỳj��̂_mlmnhgaek̂mgn�ml�àugầo�fq�ldf�̀î�kàk�ak̂_̀a�̂_kn�sakò�j̀ỳjV-./012/�34155�678/�19:�34155�678/�;75<07=><7?9�@6/E?9:10CD�@6EF??4�G/10�HIHJKHHD6>={/E< -./012/�34155�678/ N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�JQHH N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�HRQRH N>B=/0�?O�34155/5P�RRS|nsjml_�}knsdks̀�~âl�k̂_̀ek̂mil�im̀nì�gimkj��im̀nìb�cdef̀a�gh�ijkll̀l�mnomik̂̀ l�_gp�eknq�ijkllaggel�hkjj�mn̂g�̀ki_�lmr̀�ik̂̀ sgaq�tk�akns̀�gh�̂ĝkj�l̂dòn̂l�ùa�ijkllaggevV�~̂�̂_̀�l̀ignokaq�li_ggj�j̀ỳj��̂_mlmnhgaek̂mgn�ml�àugầo�fq�ldf�̀î�kàk�ak̂_̀a�̂_kn�sakò�j̀ỳjV ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��,


-./01�12�345067�/1�89.:;<09�=14>7;61?�@A9B116�C;.?�DEDFGDDHI0/6; -./01JKLMNO�PQ�RSTUVWMS�XQKYOVNQZ[ \]][�̂YV�_KNN�PMWV�V̀KMaTNVYP�bcdef�V̀KTNO�QYV�OPT__�WVWgVZ�hQZiMYj�_KNN�PMWVk�QYV�cde�SQKNU�TNOQ�ZVLZVOVYP�PhQ�OPT__�WVWgVZO�hlQ�VTSl�hQZi�m]�LVZSVYP�Q_�_KNN�PMWV\nopq�rstoqutv�wxyzxy{A/4:;>/�A4551?/�A;?|09;7�A/.22�@A9B116�C;.?�DEDFGDDHI0/6; }4<~;?�12��I���8770�>;:�/1�A9B116XQKYOVNQZ�bRSTUVWMS���QSMTN��VlTaMQZTN�QZ�XTZVVZ��VaVNQLWVYPf�MgZTZ���VUMT�dVTSlVZ�b�MgZTZMTYf�MgZTZ���VUMT��VZaMSVO��PT__�bJTZTLZQ_VOOMQYTNfJO�SlQNQjMOP�QSMTN��QZiVZ�KZOV�LVVSl��TYjKTjV��VTZMYj��LVSMTNMOP�VOQKZSV��LVSMTNMOP�bYQY�PVTSlMYjfP̂lVZ ]\]][�̂YV�_KNN�PMWV�V̀KMaTNVYP�bcdef�V̀KTNO�QYV�OPT__�WVWgVZ�hQZiMYj�_KNN�PMWVk�QYV�cde�SQKNU�TNOQ�ZVLZVOVYP�PhQ�OPT__�WVWgVZO�hlQ�VTSl�hQZi�m]�LVZSVYP�Q_�_KNN�PMWV\nopq�rstoqutv�wxyzxy{��5;>:0/4?;7�3;?�34506�.>:�A9B116�A0/;�I;.9B;?�A.6.?0;7�@�079.6�C;.?�DEDEGDFH�;|;6 I1/.6���5;>:0/4?;7�3;?34506 ��5;>:0/4?;7�3;?�34506@-;7/?09/;:H ��5;>:0/4?;7�3;?�34506@�>?;7/?09/;:H 8|;?.�;�I;.9B;?A.6.?��SlQQN��MPV ������\]] ������\]] �]\]] ���m��\���MOPZMSP ��R ��R �� ��JVZSVYP��M__VZVYSV����SlQQN��MPV�TYU�MOPZMSP ��R ��R �� ���PTPV ��R ��R ��m��\�� ��JVZSVYP��M__VZVYSV����SlQQN��MPV�TYU�PTPV ��R ��R �� ���QPV��XVNNO�hMPl���R�aTNKVO�UQ�YQP�ZV̀KMZV�UTPT\ nopq�rstoqutv�wxy�xy{







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��,


-./01�23�40567801�9:;<0<�=9718>?�@0>5�ABACDAAEFGHIGJK�LM�NOPQRQ�STGHOIT�UHVOMJ�UHOPSW�XNNLYR�HN��ZQOYJSLHP�[Z\F] _̂̀a�bcd_aedf�ghighji-0>8k05�>;<�l<m7;71n5>n760�4>?>5701�=9718>?�@0>5�ABABDACEo>n0p25. q71n578n�lm2:;n 4n>n0�l605>p0�925�q71n578n1�r;�4>m0�o>n0p25.sRILPPLPI�tRJYTRG�[JVJGW uu uuvLQuwJPIR�tRJYTRG�[JVJGW uu uuxLITRMS�tRJYTRG�[JVJGW uu uu]yRGJIR�FGLPYLzJV�[JVJGW�{ZVRKRPSJGW| uu uu]yRGJIR�FGLPYLzJV�[JVJGW�{vLQQVR| uu uu]yRGJIR�FGLPYLzJV�[JVJGW�{xLIT| uu uu[OzRGLPSRPQRPS�[JVJGW uu uuFRGYRPS�HN�sOQIRS�NHG�tRJYTRG�[JVJGLRM uu uuFRGYRPS�HN�sOQIRS�NHG�]QKLPLMSGJSLyR�[JVJGLRM uu uu}HG�QRSJLVRQ�LPNHGKJSLHP�HP�MJVJGLRM~�MRR�STR�U�Z�URGSLNLYJSRQ�[JVJGLRM���sRPRNLSM��R��zJIR�JS�TSSzM�������YQR�YJ�IHy�QM�NQ�YM��
_̂̀a�bcd_aedf�ghj�hji







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+��+


,-./012-�34/125206�7,38�9:;<=2=�7>1?::4�@2/<�ABACDAA832<1206�:E�>6;-206=�F0�,3�9:;<=2=>;GH216 I;5G2<�:E�,3�9:;<=2=�JEE2<2-KLMNOPQRS�TUVRWUR XYWZ[V\] XV̂WR�_Ẁ�aRSbMSNVWZ�cSQ\ XM̂SRVZW�d_WZP_ZR Xe_Q]RN_QVU\ XTUVRWUR XTMUV_[�TUVRWUR XfMQ_[�ca�LMPS\R\�gbbRSR̀h XiXXjh�k]RSR�Q]RSR�_SR�\QP̀RWQ�UMPS\R�RWSM[[NRWQ\�Mb�_Q�[R_\Q�MWR�\QP̀RWQi lmno�pqrmosrt�uvwxvwy3<:E2==F:0/4�z2.24:{5206 |2/=;<2 ABABDAC ABACDAA ABAADA}~PN�RS�Mb�\U]MM[�̀_�\�̀R̀VU_QR̀�QM�TQ_bb��R�R[MONRWQ�_Ẁ�LMWQVWPMP\��NOSM�RNRWQ � � �lmno�pqrmosrt�uvwxvwy







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����


+,�-.//.01�234/�2506417898:;88�+5<==/�255=>?@03./.@7�A4B=C@�D0C6A4B=C@46�EF.?G�H0@0�IC=1�@<4�898:;88�+5<==/�J40CD0/.I=C?.0�H4B0C@14?@�=I�K6>50@.=?266C4FFL MNN�OPQRSQTUV�WUX�WUVX�Y��ZT[[TP\]̂�_̀ �̂�NaNbcdabea fC.?5.B0/L ghij�kUiSQlSQjf<=?4L amndMcmdeman oC064�+B0?LYp�qVlQSPQp�e�hr�VPsi�pVPQ̂�VtVQp�]sihh[�Tj�_P[TrhQjTP�T]�QVuSTQVv�lp�]UPUV�[Pw�Uh�xSl[T]i�P�Wsihh[�̀sshSjUPlT[TUp�yVxhQU�_PQv�zẀy_{X�|iV�Ẁy_�shjUPTj]�TjrhQ\PUThjPlhSU�UiV�shjvTUThj�Pjv�xVQrhQ\PjsV�hr�VPsi�_P[TrhQjTP�xSl[Ts�]sihh[X�}jvVQ�UiV�~hsP[�_hjUQh[�qSjvTjR�qhQ\S[P�z~_qq{�P[[�[hsP[�VvSsPUThjP[�PRVjsTV]�z~�̀]{�PQVQVuSTQVv�Uh�xQVxPQV�P�~hsP[�_hjUQh[�Pjv�̀sshSjUPlT[TUp��[Pj�z~_̀ �{̂�wiTsi�vV]sQTlV]�ihw�UiVp�TjUVjv�Uh�\VVU�PjjSP[�]sihh[d]xVsTrTs�RhP[]�rhQ�P[[�xSxT[]̂�wTUi�]xVsTrTsPsUTtTUTV]�Uh�PvvQV]]�]UPUV�Pjv�[hsP[�xQThQTUTV]X�̀vvTUThjP[[p̂�vPUP�QVxhQUVv�Tj�Pj�~_̀ ��T]�Uh�lV�shj]T]UVjU�wTUi�vPUP�QVxhQUVv�Tj�UiV�Ẁy_XqhQ�\hQV�TjrhQ\PUThj�PlhSU�Ẁy_�QVuSTQV\VjU]�Pjv�PssV]]�Uh�xQThQ�pVPQ�QVxhQU]̂�]VV�UiV�_P[TrhQjTP��VxPQU\VjU�hr��vSsPUThj�z_��{�Ẁy_�wVl�xPRV�PUiUUx]���wwwXsvVXsPXRht�UP�Ps�]P�XqhQ�\hQV�TjrhQ\PUThj�PlhSU�UiV�~_qq�hQ�~_̀ �̂�]VV�UiV�_���~_qq�wVl�xPRV�PU�iUUx]���wwwXsvVXsPXRht�rR�PP�[s�XqhQ�PvvTUThjP[�TjrhQ\PUThj�PlhSU�UiV�]sihh[̂�xPQVjU]�RSPQvTPj]�Pjv�sh\\SjTUp�\V\lVQ]�]ihS[v�shjUPsU�UiV�]sihh[�xQTjsTxP[�hQ�UiV�vT]UQTsU�hrrTsVXH0@0�>4F@�PUP�SV]U�T]�Pj�hj[TjV�vPUP�Uhh[�[hsPUVv�hj�UiV�_����PUP�SV]U�wVl�xPRV�PU�iUUx]���vuXsvVXsPXRht�vPUPuSV]U��UiPU�shjUPTj]�PvvTUThjP[�TjrhQ\PUThj�PlhSU�UiT]�]sihh[Pjv�sh\xPQT]hj]�hr�UiV�]sihh[�Uh�UiV�vT]UQTsU�Pjv�UiV�shSjUpX�WxVsTrTsP[[p̂��PUP�SV]U�T]�P�vpjP\Ts�]p]UV\�UiPU�xQhtTvV]�QVxhQU]�rhQ�PsshSjUPlT[TUp�zVXRX̂�UV]U�vPUP̂VjQh[[\VjÛ�iTRi�]sihh[�RQPvSPUV]̂�vQhxhSU]̂�shSQ]V�VjQh[[\VjU]̂�]UPrrTjR̂�Pjv�vPUP�QVRPQvTjR��jR[T]i�[VPQjVQ]{XD0/.I=C?.0�+5<==/�H0F<3=0C6|iV�_P[TrhQjTP�Wsihh[��P]ilhPQv�z�P]ilhPQv{�iUUx]���wwwXsP]sihh[vP]ilhPQvXhQR��QVr[VsU]�_P[TrhQjTP�]�jVw�PsshSjUPlT[TUp�Pjv�shjUTjShS]�T\xQhtV\VjU�]p]UV\�PjvxQhtTvV]�TjrhQ\PUThj�PlhSU�ihw�~�̀]�Pjv�]sihh[]�PQV�\VVUTjR�UiV�jVVv]�hr�_P[TrhQjTP�]�vTtVQ]V�]USvVjU�xhxS[PUThjX�|iV��P]ilhPQv�shjUPTj]�QVxhQU]�UiPU�vT]x[Pp�UiVxVQrhQ\PjsV�hr�~�̀]̂�]sihh[]̂�Pjv�]USvVjU�RQhSx]�hj�P�]VU�hr�]UPUV�Pjv�[hsP[�\VP]SQV]�Uh�P]]T]U�Tj�TvVjUTrpTjR�]UQVjRUi]̂�siP[[VjRV]̂�Pjv�PQVP]�Tj�jVVv�hrT\xQhtV\VjUX�?@4C?4@�2554FFkjUVQjVU�PssV]]�T]�PtPT[Pl[V�PU�xSl[Ts�[TlQPQTV]�Pjv�hUiVQ�[hsPUThj]�UiPU�PQV�xSl[Ts[p�PssV]]Tl[V�zVXRX̂�UiV�_P[TrhQjTP�WUPUV�~TlQPQp{X�̀ssV]]�Uh�UiV�kjUVQjVU�PU�[TlQPQTV]�PjvxSl[Ts�[hsPUThj]�T]�RVjVQP[[p�xQhtTvVv�hj�P�rTQ]Udsh\V̂�rTQ]Ud]VQtVv�lP]T]X��UiVQ�S]V�QV]UQTsUThj]�\Pp�Tjs[SvV�UiV�ihSQ]�hr�hxVQPUThĵ�UiV�[VjRUi�hr�UT\V�UiPU�PwhQ�]UPUThj�\Pp�lV�S]Vv�zvVxVjvTjR�hj�PtPT[PlT[TUp{̂�UiV�UpxV]�hr�]hrUwPQV�xQhRQP\]�PtPT[Pl[V�hj�P�whQ�]UPUThĵ�Pjv�UiV�PlT[TUp�Uh�xQTjU�vhsS\VjU]X


11.1.2







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����


+,-./�0123�451--6


7-8/95/�:8;-<=9/2-8�>451--6�?@9<�ABAACADE


F-18�:/1.<,.<8�GHIJKILMNO�PQ�RINNIMS�TUVN�TKMWVSX+,-./�Y.<�451--6
Z[V�\]N̂_M�\]̂J̀X�abbIKV�]b�cŴKM̀I]J�]bbVH_�M�dM_̀�MHHMX�]b�VŴKM̀I]JMN�_VHdIKV_�̀]�_̀̂ WVJ̀_�]b�MNN�MeV_Q��Z[V�PQ�RINNIMS�TUVN�TKMWVSX�fPRTTg�I_�N]KM̀VW�M̀�̀[VcŴKM̀I]J�dINNMeV�IJ�RINNIMS_�MJW�LH]dIWV_�MǸVHJM̀IdV�NVMHJIJe�]LL]H̀̂ JÌIV_�b]H�_̀̂ WVJ̀�IJ�eHMWV_�hijk�l[]�MHV�VmLVNNVW�bH]S�_K[]]N�WI_̀HIK̀_O�K]̂H̀�]HWVHVWO�]HWVVSVW�nM̀iLH]SI_Vn�X]̂ [̀Q��P̀̂ WVJ̀_�M̀̀VJW�KNM__�]J�M�[XUHIW�_K[VŴNVQ��R[INV�̀[V�K]SS ĴÌX�WMX�_K[]]N�I_�]bbVHVW�̀]�MNN�_̀̂ WVJ̀_O�̀[V�_K[]]N�MN_]�LH]dIWV_�MJoJWVLVJWVJ̀�P̀̂ WX�GH]eHMS�M_�MJ]̀[VH�MǸVHJM̀IdVQ��Z[V�_K[]]Np_��SMIJ�SI__I]J�I_�̀]�KHVM̀V�M�_S]]̀[�MJW�_̂KKV__b̂N�̀HMJ_ÌI]J�b]H�_̀̂ WVJ̀_�̀]�HV̀ ĤJ�̀]�̀[VIH[]SV�WI_̀HIK̀_Q��qMJX�_̂LL]H̀_�MHV�IJ�LNMKV�̀]�[VNL�KHVM̀V�̀[I_�̀HMJ_ÌI]JQ��GroP�_̀HM̀VeIV_�MHV�̂_VW�̀]�KHVM̀V�M�L]_ÌIdV�K̂Ǹ̂HV�M̀�̀[V�_K[]]NQ��TKMWVSIK�MJW�_]KI]iVS]̀I]JMN�_̂LL]H̀�MHV�MN_]�LH]dIWVW�̀]�VdVHX�_̀̂ WVJ̀Q��sIVNW�̀HIL_�MHV�LNMJJVW�b]H�_̀̂ WVJ̀_�̀]�VmLN]HV�K]NNVeV�MJW�KMHVVH�]L̀I]J_�MJW�MHV�K̂HHVJ̀NX�UVIJe�LH]dIWVWdIH̀̂ MNNXQ��P̀̂ WVJ̀_�KMJ�VmLVHIVJKV�NVMWVH_[IL�H]NV_�̀[H]̂e[�̀[V�S]J̀[NX�P̀̂ WVJ̀�P̀MtV[]NWVH�qVV̀IJe_�MJW�_VHdIJe�M_�MJ�IJ̀VHdIVlVH�]J�cŴKM̀I]JMN�PVHdIKV_GVH_]JJVN�oJ̀VHdIVl_Q��oJ�MWWÌI]J�̀]�]LL]H̀̂ JÌIV_�̀]�LMH̀IKILM̀V�M_�M�eH]̂LO�VMK[�_̀̂ WVJ̀�WVdVN]L_�MJ�oJWIdIŴMN�uVMHJIJe�GNMJ�̀]�SVV̀�̀[VIH�_LVKIbIK�JVVW_�MJWe]MN_Q��Z[V�LNMJ�I_�dI_ÌVW�S N̂̀ILNV�̀ISV_�̀[H]̂e[]̂ �̀̀[V�XVMHQ��R[INV�LMH̀�]b�̀[V�_̀̂ WVJ̀p_�NVMHJIJe�LNMJ�b]K̂_V_�]J�MKMWVSIK�e]MN_O�PRTT�VJ_̂HV_�̀[M̀�̀[VK̂HHIK̂N̂S�]bbVHVW�I_�MNIeJVW�̀]�_̀M̀V�_̀MJWMHW_Q�IJ�MWWÌI]JO�PRTT�[]NW_�[Ie[�_̀MJWMHW_�b]H�Ì_�_̀̂ WVJ̀_�_]�̀[M̀�Ì�lINN�K]J̀IĴV�̀]�HVSMIJ�M�RTP\�TKKHVWÌVWPK[]]NQ��RÌ[�̀[V�\]N̂_M�\]̂J̀X�rHMJK[�]b�R]]WNMJW�\]SS ĴÌX�\]NNVeV�UVIJe�MWvMKVJ̀�̀]�PRTTO�_̀̂ WVJ̀_�MHV�]bbVHVW�̀[V�]LL]H̀̂ JÌX�]b�VJH]NNIJe�IJ�MWdMJKVWVŴKM̀I]J�K]̂H_V_O�̀[̂_�KHVM̀IJe�ŴMN�VJH]NNSVJ̀�]LL]H̀̂ JÌIV_Q��\]N̂_M�\]̂J̀Xp_�sMHS�̀]�PK[]]N�GH]eHMSO�l[IK[�I_�MN_]�[]̂_VW�M̀�̀[V�cŴKM̀I]J�wINNMeVO�Mbb]HW_[̀V�_̀̂ WVJ̀_�̀[V�]LL]H̀̂ JÌX�̀]�l]Ht�]̂ _̀IWV�MJW�eH]l�bHV_[�dVeV̀MUNV_�b]H�̀[VS_VNdV_�MJW�̀[VIH�KMbV̀VHIMQ��PRTT�M̀̀VSL̀_�̀]�VJ_̂HV�_̀̂ WVJ̀�_̂KKV__�UXLH]dIWIJe�K]̂J_VNIJeO�SVMN_O�̀HMJ_L]H̀M̀I]JO�MKMWVSIK�MWdI_IJeO�MJW�M�L]_ÌIdV�_K[]]N�K̂Ǹ̂HVQ7-8/95/PQ�RINNIMS�TUVN�TKMWVSX��xyy�qMHêHÌV�P̀Q�P̀VQ�r��RINNIMS_O�\T�yzy{hiz{jz���G[]JV|�z}~ixh}ij}z~�cSMIN|�vÌ[̂HÛHJ�KK]VQJV̀�23/<25/�7-8/95/�:8;-<=9/2-8�>451--6�?@9<�ABAACADE�23/<25/��9=@ \]N̂_M�\]̂J̀X�abbIKV�]b�cŴKM̀I]J�1-8@��.=,@< z}~ixz{i~}z~4.�@<28/@8�@8/ RV_̀O�qIK[MVN�=926�+��<@33 SlV_̀�KK]VQJV̀�@,32/@ lllQKK]VQJV̀451--6�7-8/95/�:8;-<=9/2-8�>451--6�?@9<�ABAACADE451--6��9=@ PQ�RINNIMS�TUVN�TKMWVSX4/<@@/ xyy�qMHêHÌV�P̀Q�P̀VQ�r72/���4/9/@���2� RINNIMS_O�\T�O�yzy{hiz{jz�1-8@��.=,@< z}~ixh}ij}z~�<2852�96 �][J�ò[̂HÛHJ







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����


+,-.�/01,.213�456457689:;<�=>>?@AA BCDEFGHFGIJKKLMNIMDO@PA;Q@ RRRNKKLMNIMDSTUVQWXY;AQ?;ZQX[Z\TT<�]SY[̂�ST>@ _̀a__̀ _̀̀b_aaa







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � ����


+,-../�012,34564.7�879�:4224.7�+6861;176�<+,-../�=183�>?>>@>ABCDE�FG�HIJJIKL�MNEJ�MOKPELQ�IR�KS�KOOTEPIUEP�KJUETSKUIVE�RODWWJ�XTILKTIJQ�PERIYSEP�UW�RETVE�EZXEJJEP�KSP�KU[XTWLIRE�QW\UDG�CDE�OWLL\SIUQ�RODWWJ�KPLIUR�EZXEJJEPRU\PESUR�]TWL�OW\SUQ�RODWWJ�PIRUTIOUR̂�FM_̀abM_C�TE]ETTKJR̂�KSP�RU\PESUR�SEEPISY�K�LWTE�RUT\OU\TEP�ESVITWSLESUG�MJJ�OTEPIUR�EKTSEP�KTE�UTKSR]ETKNJE�UW�X\NJIO�RODWWJRGcdFFdef�FCMCgcgfCh�iCW�XTWVIPE�KS�EP\OKUIWSKJ�XTWYTKL�jDIOD�TEIS]WTOER�UDE�XDQRIOKĴ�ELWUIWSKĴ�KSP�ISUEJJEOU\KJ�YTWjUD�W]�KJJ�RU\PESUR̂�KR�jEJJ�KR�S\TU\TISY�K�JWVEW]�JEKTSISY�UDKU�XTWP\OER�XWRIUIVE�KSP�XTWP\OUIVE�LELNETR�W]�RWOIEUQGkldFdef�FCMCgcgfCh�MU�FHMM̂�FU\PESUR�KTE�ELXWjETEP�jDIJE�jWTmISY�UWjKTP�MOKPELIÔ�nWJJEYE�KSP�nKTEET�_EKPISERR�F\OOERRoeMpFh�CDE�YWKJR�W]�UDE�FG�HIJJIKL�MNEJ�MOKPELQ�KTE�UDE�]WJJWjISYhq�dLXTWVE�KJJ�RU\PESURi�KNIJIUQ�UW�JEKTŜ�jWTm�IS�K�OWWXETKUIVE�LKSSET�jIUD�WUDETR̂�KSP�R\OOEEP�IS�RODWWJGq�F\OOERR]\JJQ�TEISUEYTKUE�RU\PESUR�ISUW�UDEIT�DWLÊ�X\NJIO�RODWWJGq�̀\IJP�XETRWSKJ�TERXWSRINIJIUQ�KSP�K�RESRE�W]�OWLL\SIUQ�jIUD�UDE�RU\PESU�NWPQGq�dSRUIJJ�K�RESRE�W]�UWJETKSOE�KSP�ELXKUDQ�]WT�WUDETRGq�rTEXKTE�RU\PESUR�]WT�UDE�jWTJP�W]�jWTm�KSP�DIYDET�EP\OKUIWS stuv�wxytvzy{�|}~|}�~







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +���


,-./01-�213455601-�78�93:/0�;0<05�=,>?445�@0:3�ABACDAAE93:/0�;0<05 F.6703�4G�,-./01-HIJKLM�N OIJKLM�PQ OIJKLM�PP RIJKLM�PO RSTUKV�WXJTVVYMXU PQZ[X[Y\Y�]U\LMXU]�̂K]�XTU�YMU�[X�U_M�̀JTa[LML�MbKY V̀M]c�d\U\JM�LMaMVT̀YMXU�̂[VV�[XeV\LM�YM]]KfM]�TX�U_M�UKgVM�UT�Mb̀VK[X�̂_KU�U_MY[X[Y\Y]�KJM�UT�L[]̀VKh�LKUKc ijkl�mnojlpoq�rstrsut,-./01-�213455601-�78�,-./01-�934.v�=,>?445�@0:3�ABACDAAE,-./01-�934.v w03>01-�4G�x4-:5�213455601-dMYKVM OQcQQyZKVM zQcQQy{TX|}[XKJh QcQQy~YMJ[eKX��XL[KX�TJ�~VK]�K�{KU[aM QcQQy~][KX QcQQy}VKe��TJ�~�J[eKX�~YMJ[eKX QcQQyd[V[̀[XT QcQQy�[]̀KX[e�TJ��KU[XT �QcQQy{KU[aM��K̂K[[KX�TJ��Ke[�[e��]VKXLMJ QcQQyŜT�TJ�ZTJM��KeM] QcQQy�_[UM RQcQQy


,-./01-�934.v�=�-?03E w03>01-�4G�x4-:5�213455601-WXfV[]_��MKJXMJ] OQcQQydT]UMJ��T\U_ QcQQy�TYMVM]] OQcQQyZ[fJKXU PQcQQy�Te[TMeTXTY[eKVVh��[]KaKXUKfML NQcQQy�U\LMXU]�̂[U_��[]Kg[V[U[M] �QcQQy







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +���


,-�./01232/04�/5�6789020:;3837�<92/923=>�?842@ABC�DEFG�HIJKLMCN�OBC�PJQQJRLST�LSPJIUVOLJS�ICQCKVSO�OJ�OBC�DOVOC�HILJILOWX�YVNLZ�[\ILJILOW�]̂X_CTICC�OJ�RBLZB�OCVZBCIN�VIC�VHHIJHILVOCQW�VNNLTSCM�VSM�P̀QQW�ZICMCSOLVQCM�LS�OBC�ǸabCZO�VICV�VSM�PJI�OBC�H̀HLQN�OBCW�VIC�OCVZBLSTc\̀HLQN�BVKC�VZZCNN�OJ�NOVSMVIMNdVQLTSCM�LSNOÌZOLJSVQ�UVOCILVQNc�VSMDZBJJQ�PVZLQLOLCN�VIC�UVLSOVLSCM�LS�TJJM�ICHVLIe78@f79�<97g89832/0�801�<h8@7i703�j;@f//h�k789�lmlmnlop,q3f/92r832/0s,442:0i703 ;@f//htqiu79 ;@f//h<79@703 v24392@3tqiu79 v24392@3<79@703 ;3837tqiu79 ;3837<79@703ẁQQW�[\ICQLULSVIW�JI�GQCVÎ�GICMCSOLVQCM�PJI�D̀abCZO�VSM�DÒMCSO\QVZCUCSO�[HIJHCIQW�VNNLTSCM̂ xyxx xyxx zyxx {|y}z zz~�{{y]x ~�y]z�SOCIS�GICMCSOLVQ��JQMCIN�\IJHCIQW�ENNLTSCM xyxx xyxx xyxx xyxx |zx}y�x ]y}�ACVZBCIN��LOBJ̀O�GICMCSOLVQN�VSM��LNVNNLTSUCSON�[�LSCPPCZOLKC��̀SMCI�DDÊ xy|x |]y~z xy|x ]|y~| ]]z]{y�x |yx~GICMCSOLVQCM�ACVZBCIN�ENNLTSCM��̀ OdJPdwLCQM�[�J̀OdJPdPLCQM��̀SMCI��DDÊ xy{x }�yz� xy{x zxy�z ]z]]}y~x |y|]�S�SJRS xyxx xyxx xyxx xyxx ]~~}|y�x {y~{AJOVQ�ACVZBLST�\JNLOLJSN ]y]x ]xxyxx �y]x ]xxyxx z�|�}�y]x ]xxyxx�JOCX�ABC�MVOV�LS�OBLN�OVaQC�LN�aVNCM�JS�ẁQQ�ALUC���̀LKVQCSO�[wA�̂�NOVÒNy��SC�wA��C�̀VQN�JSC�NOVPP�UCUaCI�RJI�LST�P̀QQ�OLUCc�JSC�wA��ZJ̀QM�VQNJ�ICHICNCSO�ORJ�NOVPPUCUaCIN�RBJ�CVZB�RJI��}x�HCIZCSO�JP�P̀QQ�OLUCy�EMMLOLJSVQQW��VS�VNNLTSUCSO�LN�MCPLSCM�VN�V�HJNLOLJS�OBVO�VS�CM̀ZVOJI�LN�VNNLTSCM�aVNCM�JS�NCOOLST��ǸabCZO��VSM�TIVMCQCKCQy�ES�V̀OBJIL�VOLJS�LN�MCPLSCM�VN�OBC�NCIKLZCN�OBVO�VS�CM̀ZVOJI�LN�V̀OBJIL�CM�OJ�HIJKLMC�OJ�NÒMCSONy ���������������������e78@f79�<97g89832/0�801�<h8@7i703�j;@f//h�k789�lmlonllp,q3f/92r832/0s,442:0i703 ;@f//htqiu79 ;@f//h<79@703 v24392@3tqiu79 v24392@3<79@703 ;3837tqiu79 ;3837<79@703ẁQQW�[\ICQLULSVIW�JI�GQCVÎ�GICMCSOLVQCM�PJI�D̀abCZO�VSM�DÒMCSO\QVZCUCSO�[HIJHCIQW�VNNLTSCM̂�SOCIS�GICMCSOLVQ��JQMCIN�\IJHCIQW�ENNLTSCMACVZBCIN��LOBJ̀O�GICMCSOLVQN�VSM��LNVNNLTSUCSON�[�LSCPPCZOLKC��̀SMCI�DDÊGICMCSOLVQCM�ACVZBCIN�ENNLTSCM��̀ OdJPdwLCQM�[�J̀OdJPdPLCQM��̀SMCI��DDÊ�S�SJRSAJOVQ�ACVZBLST�\JNLOLJSN�JOCX�ABC�MVOV�LS�OBLN�OVaQC�LN�aVNCM�JS�ẁQQ�ALUC���̀LKVQCSO�[wA�̂�NOVÒNy��SC�wA��C�̀VQN�JSC�NOVPP�UCUaCI�RJI�LST�P̀QQ�OLUCc�JSC�wA��ZJ̀QM�VQNJ�ICHICNCSO�ORJ�NOVPPUCUaCIN�RBJ�CVZB�RJI��}x�HCIZCSO�JP�P̀QQ�OLUCy�EMMLOLJSVQQW��VS�VNNLTSUCSO�LN�MCPLSCM�VN�V�HJNLOLJS�OBVO�VS�CM̀ZVOJI�LN�VNNLTSCM�aVNCM�JS�NCOOLST��ǸabCZO��VSM�TIVMCQCKCQy�ES�V̀OBJIL�VOLJS�LN�MCPLSCM�VN�OBC�NCIKLZCN�OBVO�VS�CM̀ZVOJI�LN�V̀OBJIL�CM�OJ�HIJKLMC�OJ�NÒMCSONy ���������������������e78@f794��23f/q3�.97170328h4�801��248442:0i7034�j@/04217971��207557@32 7��q0179�¡;;,p,q3f/92r832/0s,442:0i703 lmlmnlo�tqiu79 lmlonll�tqiu79







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +���


,-./01234.2056,772859:5. ;<;<=;>�?-9@:1 ;<;>=;;�?-9@:1ABCDEFG�HIJ�KHELBCG MNOMPEGHGGEQIDBIFG MNMMRHSHIF�ATGEFETIG MNMMUTFHV�UBHSWBCG�KEFWTXF�YCBJBIFEHVG�HIJ�PEGHGGEQIDBIFG MNOM Z[\]�̂_̀[]àb�cdccdef







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +���


,-./.01234./�5.367.-8�9882:0./�;<1=>?=@2.4/��A6>082/.-./�B><1=>?=?2.4/B�<0/.-�CDD9E F0/2631>- GHGHIGJ�K<LM.- GHGJIGG�K<LM.-NOPQPRSTUVPQ�WPUXYPOZ�[\SY]OT̂PQ�]R�U�_PÒTS�]O�aUTbPO cdcce]XUV�[ZZTfR̀ PRS�ghST]RZ cdicW]SUV�g\Sj]kjlTPVQ�WPUXYPOZ cdic mnop�qrsnptsu�vwvvwxy,4388�9882:0L.018 F0/2631>- GHGHIGJ�z.-6.01 GHGJIGG�z.-6.01{TZUZZTfR̀ PRSZ�k]O�|RfVTZY�ePUORPOZ�}U�hPOXPRSUfP�]k�UVV�SYP�XVUZZPZ�~TSY�|RfVTZY�VPUORPOZ�SU\fYS����SPUXYPOZ�SYUS�UOP�̀TZUZZTfRPQ� cdcc�]�XOPQPRSTUV��hPÒTS�]O�U\SY]OT̂UST]R�S]�SPUXY�}U�hPOXPRSUfP�]k�UVV�SYP�XVUZZPZ�SU\fYS����SPUXYPOZ�~TSY�R]�OPX]OQ�]k�UR�U\SY]OT̂UST]R�S]SPUXY� ��d�c�]SP��l]O�̀]OP�TRk]ÒUST]R�OPkPO�S]�SYP��hQUSPQ�WPUXYPO�|�\TS���PkTRTST]RZ�~P��hUfP�US�YSShZ���~~~dXQPdXUdf]b�hQ�PP�SPUXYPOP�\TS�QPkTRTST]RZdUZhdmnop�qrsnptsu�vwvvwxy







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � +���


,-./0123�4-5567823�9:.0/.;0/012�<=�>6?1;<<@A�.7B�C1D65�E7A15-810<7./�F.1650./A�GH8D<</�I6.5�JKJJLJMNOPQR�QST�UVSWX�YS�ZXY[X�WXP�TQWQ�ZPRP�[V\\P[WPT]�̂QS_QR̀�abaaH-;c681 >6?1;<<@A�.7B�C1D65�E7A15-810<7./��F.1650./Ad26.5�<=�9B<e10<7 f5<g�F<A1h686719B<e10<7i j658671�H1-B671Ak.8@07l�Cm7�9AA0l76B4<e2nPQTYSopqQSo_QoPrRWs nPQTYSopqQSo_QoPrRWs tTUPSW_U�uS\YSPv�uS\YSP�w_RRY[_\_U�YS�Q\\�[VRP�s_xyP[W�QRPQs�WXQW�YsQzzRV{PT�WV�UPPW�rv|�nP}_YRPUPSWs�~�tSo\YsX���rp��~�tSo\YsX���rp��~�tSo\YsX���rp��~�tSo\YsX��b�rp��~�tSo\YsX����rp��~�tSo\YsX��a�rp��V\W�rTQzWPT��SWPRQ[WY{P�nPQTPRs�wV_RsPs��v�
OPs b�


�QWXPUQWY[s �QWXPUQWY[stTUPSW_U�uS\YSPv�uS\YSP�w_RRY[_\_U�YS�Q\\�[VRP�s_xyP[W�QRPQs�WXQW�Ys�QzzRV{PTWV�UPPW�rv|�nP}_YRPUPSWs~��QWX���rp��~��QWX���rp��~�r\oPxRQ���rp��~�r\oPxRQ�a�rp��~�wVSs_UPR��QWXPUQWY[s�~�|PVUPWR̀�rp�
OPs b�


�[YPS[P �[YPS[PtTUPSW_U�uS\YSPvuS\YSP�w_RRY[_\_U�YS�Q\\�[VRP�s_xyP[W�QRPQs�WXQW�Ys�QzzRV{PT�WVUPPW�rv|�nP}_YRPUPSWs�QST��|����[YPS[P��WQSTQRTs~��[YPS[P���rp��~��[YPS[P���rp��~�tQRWX�QST��zQ[P��[YPS[P�rp�~��X̀sY[Q\��[YPS[P�rp��~��YV\Vò�rp��~�qY�P��[YPS[P�rp�
OPs b�


�YsWVR̀v�V[YQ\�[YPS[P �YsWVR̀v�V[YQ\�[YPS[P tTUPSW_U�uS\YSPvuS\YSP�w_RRY[_\_U�YS�Q\\�[VRP�s_xyP[W�QRPQs�WXQW�YsQzzRV{PT�WV�UPPW�rv|�nP}_YRPUPSWs~�wQ\Y�VRSYQ��VR\T��YsWVR̀�QST�|PVoRQzX̀]��PTYP{Q\���tQR\̀��VTPRS��YUPs��rp��~��YTT\P��[XVV\�����YsWVR̀�rp��~�wQ\Y�VRSYQ��VR\T��YsWVR̀��w_\W_RP�QST�|PVoRQzX̀�rp��~�������YsWVR̀�rp��~�t[VSVUY[s�~������|V{PRSUPSW
OPs b�


�VRPYoS�qQSo_QoP �VRPYoSqQSo_QoP��rr�TVPs�SVW�V��PR��VRPYoS�qQSo_QoP�wV_RsPs��x_W�sW_TPSWs�YSWPRPsWPT�YS�WXYsQRPQ�XQ{P�Q[[Pss�WV��VVT\QST�wVUU_SYẀ�wV\\PoP�WV�PSRV\\�YS�s_[X�[V_RsPs� OPs b��PQ\WX �PQ\WXtTUPSW_U�uS\YSPvuS\YSP�w_RRY[_\_U�YS�Q\\�[VRP�s_xyP[W�QRPQs�WXQW�Ys�QzzRV{PT�WV�UPPWrv|�nP}_YRPUPSWs~��PQ\WX�QST��PRsVSQ\��P\\SPss OPs b�







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �'���


+,-./01 2/31-4456�789�:1;/<�=861<,01>487?��@71/<>7?6AB/7<�4C�D94E1>48 F<4G�@461H/0/81D94E1>48I J/<0/81�+1,9/816K705>8L�:M8�D66>L8/9N4EBOPQRST�SUVWXYZ[Y\PU]�̂Y_Q OPQRST�SUVWXYZ[Y\PU]�̂Y_Q V̀\XU_R\�aUTPUXbaUTPUX�cRYYPdRTR\�PU�STT�d[YX�QRefXd_�SYXSQ�_gS_�PQShhY[iXV�_[�\XX_�̂bj�kXlRPYX\XU_Qm�nU_Y[VRd_P[U�_[�OPQRST�̂Y_Q�m�̂Y_�oSTpq�jTXUd[X rXQ st
udPXUdX�vSe�̀lh\_wjYSVXQ�xbyz{ ������������������|}̂ |}̂ st|[_X~�cXTTQ��P_g�|}̂�iSTRXQ�V[�U[_�YXlRPYX�VS_S� ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����


+,-../�01,2/234�5.67232.68�167�9/166:7�;<=>.?:<:638@ABCDE�FG�HID�JBKLMLHN�OGCPDKHLFG�QFFM�RJOQST�PUDPBUDE�VN�HID�WWXY�JBKLMHLDC�Z[PDU\LCFUT�WFM[CB�WF[GHN�X]]LKD�F]�YE[KBHLFG�UDKDL\DE�BG�F\DUBMMUBHLĜ�F]�_̀ab_c�LGELKBHLĜ�HID�CKIFFM�UBHLĜ�dBC�eXXfa�X[U�]BKLMLHN�UDKDL\DE�HID�UBHLĜ�F]�eXXf�LG�BMM�BUDBC�DgKDPH�LG�HID�WBHD̂FUN�F]hLGEFdCifFFUCieBHDCi�JDGKDCa@� jklm�nopkmqpr�stustvu+,-../�01,2/234�w..7�x:=12>�+313y8zCLĜ�HID�<.83�>:,:63/4�,.//:,3:7�JBKLMLHN�OGCPDKHLFG�QFFM�RJOQS�EBHB�RFU�D{[L\BMDGHST�PUF\LED�HID�]FMMFdLĜ|fDHDU}LGBHLFG�F]�UDPBLU�CHBH[C�]FU�CNCHD}C�MLCHDEfDCKULPHLFG�F]�BGN�GDDEDE�}BLGHDGBGKD�HF�DGC[UD�̂FFE�UDPBLUQID�NDBU�BGE�}FGHI�LG�dILKI�HID�EBHB�dDUD�KFMMDKHDEQID�UBHD�]FU�DBKI�CNCHD}�LGCPDKHDEQID�F\DUBMM�UBHLĜ~DBU�BGE�}FGHI�F]�HID�}FCH�UDKDGH�JOQ�UDPFUH|�XKHFVDU�����+483:<�;68=:,3:7 x1326� x:=12>��::7:7�167��,32.6��1�:6�.>�9/166:7+483:<8��eBC��DB�CT�DKIBGLKBMi���WT�ZDdDU eFFE;63:>2.>��OGHDULFU�Z[U]BKDC eFFE5/:16/26:88��X\DUBMM�WMDBGMLGDCCT�DCHi�DU}LG�OG]DCHBHLFG eFFE�/:,3>2,1/��YMDKHULKBM eFFEx:83>..<8�0.y631268��DCHUFF}CT�ZLG�CiJF[GHBLGC eFFE+1�:34��JLUD�ZB]DHNT��B�BUEF[C�BHDULBMC eFFE+3>y,3y>1/��ZHU[KH[UBM�fB}B̂DT�FF]C eFFE��3:>61/|��MBN̂UF[GEiZKIFFMeUF[GECThLGEFdCifFFUCieBHDCiJDGKDC �FFU @hIDG�UBLGLĜT�CF}D�KMBCCUFF}�F\DUIDBE�UFMM�[P�EFFUC�PFCD�IB�BUE�]UF}�F[HCLED�DNDVUFd�F\DUIBĜCT�HFP�BGEVDMFd�EFFU�HIUDCIIFMEC�BGE�dDBHIDU�CDBMCa��MCFT�HdF�VBK��dLGEFd�CDBMC�MDB�a��Dd�LGHDULFU�BGE�DgHDULFU��Yf�ML̂IHLĜIBC�VDDG�LGCHBMMDEa@��?:>1//�01,2/234�x13:~DBU�BGE�}FGHI�F]�HID�}FCH�UDKDGH�JOQ�UDPFUH|�XKHFVDU�����X\DUBMM��BHLĜ eFFE jklm�nopkmqpr�stustvu







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����


+,�-./01�2.34567893:37�-;05;03<=�-./01�>4?07@767A3BCD�EFGH�IJKLMNDO�PCD�QKRRKSMTU�MTQKJVWPMKT�JDRDLWTP�PK�PCD�EPWPD�IJMKJMPXY�Z[IMR�F\CMDLDVDTP�]ZJMKJMPX�̂_Y93:37̀ 0a7�:8878867A38�]MbDbc�HWRMQKJTMW�FOODOOVDTP�KQ�EP[NDTP�ZDJQKJVWT\D�WTN�ZJKUJDOO�dHFFEZZe�EXOPDV�MT\R[NDO�PCD�EVWJPDJ�fWRWT\DN�E[VVWPMLDFOODOOVDTPO�QKJ�OP[NDTPO�MT�PCD�UDTDJWR�DN[\WPMKT�IKI[RWPMKT�WTN�PCD�HWRMQKJTMW�FRPDJTWPD�FOODOOVDTPO�dHFFOe�QKJ�gTURMOC�RWTU[WUD�WJPOhRMPDJW\X�dgiFe�WTNVWPCDVWPM\O�UMLDT�MT�UJWNDO�PCJDD�PCJK[UC�DMUCP�WTN�UJWND�DRDLDTb�jTRX�DRMUMkRD�OP[NDTPO�VWX�IWJPM\MIWPD�MT�PCD�WNVMTMOPJWPMKT�KQ�PCD�HFFOb�HFFO�MPDVO�WJDWRMUTDN�SMPC�WRPDJTWPD�W\CMDLDVDTP�OPWTNWJNOc�SCM\C�WJD�RMTlDN�SMPC�PCD�HKVVKT�HKJD�EPWPD�EPWTNWJNO�dHHEEe�QKJ�OP[NDTPO�SMPC�PCD�VKOP�OMUTMQM\WTP�\KUTMPMLDNMOWkMRMPMDO_b�BCD�HFFEZZ�EXOPDV�DT\KVIWOODO�PCD�QKRRKSMTU�WOODOOVDTPO�WTN�OP[NDTP�IWJPM\MIWPMKT�JDm[MJDVDTPOY�����nb�96:;37;�+:1:A47a�9.66:30@7�>8878867A38�:Aa�o>>8�p5;�qr>�MT�UJWNDO�PCJDD�PCJK[UC�DMUCP�WTN�UJWND�DRDLDTb������sb�96:;37;�+:1:A47a�9.66:30@7�>8878867A38�:Aa�o>>8�p5;�6:3?76:3048�MT�UJWNDO�PCJDD�PCJK[UC�DMUCP�WTN�UJWND�DRDLDTb������tb�o:10p5;A0:�9407A47�u783�vo>9uw�:Aa�o>>8�p5;�9407A47�MT�UJWNDO�QMLDc�DMUCPc�WTN�KT\D�MT�CMUC�O\CKKR�]MbDbc�UJWND�PDTc�DRDLDTc�KJ�PSDRLD_b��o5117x7�:Aa�o:;77;�y7:a<=�BCD�IDJ\DTPWUD�KQ�OP[NDTPO�SCK�CWLD�O[\\DOOQ[RRX�\KVIRDPDN�\K[JODO�PCWP�OWPMOQX�PCD�JDm[MJDVDTPO�QKJ�DTPJWT\D�PK�PCD�zTMLDJOMPX�KQHWRMQKJTMW�WTN�PCD�HWRMQKJTMW�EPWPD�zTMLDJOMPXc�KJ�\WJDDJ�PD\CTM\WR�DN[\WPMKT�ODm[DT\DO�KJ�IJKUJWVO�KQ�OP[NXbo>>9--�u783�y78.138�0A�qr>�:Aa�{:3?76:3048�p5;�>11�93.a7A38�|;:a78�u?;77�3?;5.x?�q0x?3�:Aa�|;:a7�q17@7A�3:}0Ax�:Aa�456/1730Ax�:�83:37~:a60A0837;7a�:8878867A3�-7;47A3:x7�5p�93.a7A38�{7730Ax�5;�q�477a0Ax�3?7�93:37�93:Aa:;a9.��743 94?551�������� 94?551�������� �083;043�������� �083;043�������� 93:37�������� 93:37��������gTURMOC�iWTU[WUD�FJPO�h�iMPDJW\X�]UJWNDO�t���WTN�nn_ �hF �� �hF �hF �̂��WPCDVWPM\O�]UJWNDO�t���WTN�nn_ �hF �hF �hF tt��KPDY��CDJD�MP�SWO�PCD�VKOP�LMWkRD�KIPMKTc�MT�s�s��snc�igFO�SDJD�JDm[MJDN�PK�WNVMTMOPDJ�PCD�OPWPDSMND�O[VVWPMLD�WOODOOVDTP�MT�giF�WTN�VWPCDVWPM\O�WTN�SCDJD�WOPWPDSMND�O[VVWPMLD�WOODOOVDTP�SWO�TKP�PCD�VKOP�LMWkRD�KIPMKT�QKJ�PCD�igFc�igFO�SDJD�IDJVMPPDN�JDIKJP�JDO[RPO�QJKV�W�NMQQDJDTP�WOODOOVDTP�PCWP�VDDPO�PCD�\JMPDJMWDOPWkRMOCDN�kX�PCD�HWRMQKJTMW�EPWPD�fKWJN�KQ�gN[\WPMKT�KT��WJ\C�n�c�s�snb�BCD�s�s��sn�NWPW�\DRRO�QKJ�PCD�O\CKKRc�NMOPJM\Pc�OPWPD�CWLD��hF�LWR[DO�kD\W[OD�PCDOD�NWPW�WJDTKP�\KVIWJWkRD�PK�s�sn�ss�NWPWb��KPDY�ZDJ\DTPWUDO�WJD�TKP�\WR\[RWPDN�SCDT�PCD�T[VkDJ�KQ�OP[NDTPO�PDOPDN�MO�PDT�KJ�RDOOc�DMPCDJ�kD\W[OD�PCD�T[VkDJ�KQ�OP[NDTPO�MT�PCMO�\WPDUKJX�MO�PKK�OVWRR�QKJOPWPMOPM\WR�W\\[JW\X�KJ�PK�IJKPD\P�OP[NDTP�IJMLW\Xb��KPDY�giF�WTN��WPCDVWPM\O�PDOP�JDO[RPO�MT\R[ND�PCD�EVWJPDJ�fWRWT\DN�E[VVWPMLD�FOODOOVDTP�WTN�PCD�HFFb�BCD��ZDJ\DTP��DP�KJ�g�\DDNDN��MO�\WR\[RWPDN�kX�PWlMTU�PCDPKPWR�T[VkDJ�KQ�OP[NDTPO�SCK�VDP�KJ�D�\DDNDN�PCD�OPWTNWJN�KT�PCD�EVWJPDJ�fWRWT\DN�E[VVWPMLD�FOODOOVDTP�IR[O�PCD�PKPWR�T[VkDJ�KQ�OP[NDTPO�SCK�VDP�PCDOPWTNWJN�]MbDbc�W\CMDLDN�iDLDR�t�FRPDJTWPD_�KT�PCD�HFFO�NMLMNDN�kX�PCD�PKPWR�T[VkDJ�KQ�OP[NDTPO�SCK�IWJPM\MIWPDN�MT�kKPC�WOODOOVDTPOb ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����


+,,-..�/012�3014521�67�89,�:;�-24<072�=>?4@�A?>�124<0721�2BC67D�B7<�E?F@50267D�B�12B20GB<F676120>0<�B11011F072��=>B<01�/H>00�2H>?4DH�86DH2�B7<�=>B<0�850I07��J-EH??5�K0B>�LMLNOLLP -24<072�=>?4@ /?2B5�87>?55F072 Q4F:0>�/0120< .0>E072�/0120< .0>E072�Q?2�/0120< .0>E072�R02�?>�8SE00<0<TUU�VWXYZ[W\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]Ẑ_ ÙZ a a a a ab ÙZ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]T_Zcdè[�f[Yd̀[�gc�TÙ\h̀�ì WdjZ a a a a aT\d̀[ a a a a akÙeh�gc�Tlcdè[�T_Zcdè[ a a a a ad̂Udmd[g a a a a and\m̀[de�gc�òWd[g ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]ìWdjZ�ǹ p̀dd̀[�gc�q̀edlde�f\Ù[YZc a a a a arpg�gc�bgcZ�s̀eZ\ a a a a atudWZ a a a a av[wUd\u�oZ̀c[Zc\ a a a a aĝ\WZc�xgXWu a a a a ang_ZUZ\\ ]]bdUdẀcy a a a a aVgedgZeg[g_dèUUy�zd\̀Yj̀[ẀwZY ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]VWXYZ[W\�sZeZdjd[w�bdwc̀[W�vYXèWdg[�VZcjdeZ\ a a a a aVWXYZ[W\�pdWu�zd\̀{dUdWdZ\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]igWZ|�voT�WZ\W�cZ\XUW\�d[eUXYZ�WuZ�V_ c̀WZc�k̀Ù[eZY�VX__ ẀdjZ�T\\Z\\_Z[W�̀[Y�WuZ�}TT~�ruZ��qZceZ[W�bZW�gc�v�eZZYZY��d\�èUeXÙWZY�{y�Ẁhd[w�WuZ�WgẀU�[X_{Zc�gl\WXYZ[W\�pug�_ZW�gc�Z�eZZYZY�WuZ�\Ẁ[ỲcY�g[�WuZ�V_ c̀WZc�k̀Ù[eZY�VX__ ẀdjZ�T\\Z\\_Z[W�mUX\�WuZ�WgẀU�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�pug�_ZW�WuZ�\Ẁ[ỲcY��d~Z~��̀eudZjZYoZjZU���TUWZc[̀WZ��g[�WuZ�}TT\�YdjdYZY�{y�WuZ�WgẀU�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�pug�m̀cWdedm̀WZY�d[�{gWu�̀\\Z\\_Z[W\~�igWZ|�zgX{UZ�Ỳ\uZ\��]]��̀mmZ̀c�d[�WuZ�Ẁ{UZ�puZ[�WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�d\�WZ[�gc�UZ\\��ZdWuZc�{ZèX\Z�WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�d[�Wud\�èWZwgcy�d\�Wgg�\_ ÙU�lgc\ẀWd\WdèU�̀eeXc̀ey�gc�Wg�mcgWZeW�\WXYZ[W�mcdj̀ey~�igWZ|�ruZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�WZ\WZY�d[eUXYZ\�̀UU�\WXYZ[W\�pug�m̀cWdedm̀WZY�d[�WuZ�WZ\W�puZWuZc�WuZy�cZeZdjZY�̀�\egcZ�gc�[gW��ugpZjZc��WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�WZ\WZYd\�[gW�WuZ�[X_{Zc�WùW�p̀\�X\ZY�Wg�èUeXÙWZ�WuZ�̀eudZjZ_Z[W�UZjZU�mZceZ[ẀwZ\~�ruZ�̀eudZjZ_Z[W�UZjZU�mZceZ[ẀwZ\�̀cZ�èUeXÙWZY�X\d[w�g[Uy�\WXYZ[W\�pug�cZeZdjZY\egcZ\~ ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����


+,,-..�/012�3014521�67�892:0;926<1�=>�-24?072�@AB4C�DBA�124?0721�29E67F�97?�<B;C50267F�9�12920G9?;676120A0?�911011;072�@A9?01�/:A00�2:AB4F:�H6F:2�97?�@A9?0�H50I07��J-<:BB5�K09A�LMLNOLLP -24?072�@AB4C /B295�H7AB55;072 Q4;=0A�/0120? .0A<072�/0120? .0A<072�QB2�/0120? .0A<072�802�BA�HR<00?0?STT�UVWXYZV[ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\]Ŷ _TY ` ` ` ` `a_TY \\ \\ \\ \\ \\Ŝ Ybcd_Z�eZXc_Z�fb�ST_[g_�h_VciY ` ` ` ` `S[c_Z ` ` ` ` `jT_dg�fb�Skbcd_Z�Ŝ Ybcd_Z ` ` ` ` `]cTclcZf ` ` ` ` `mc[l_Zcd�fb�n_VcZf \\ \\ \\ \\ \\h_VciY�m_o_cc_Z�fb�p_dckcd�e[T_ZXYb ` ` ` ` `qof�fb�afbY�r_dY[ ` ` ` ` `stcVY ` ` ` ` `uZvTc[t�nY_bZYb[ ` ` ` ` `]f[VYb�wfWVt ` ` ` ` `mf̂ YTY[[acTcV_bx ` ` ` ` `UfdcfYdfZf̂ cd_TTx�yc[_Xi_ZV_vYX \\ \\ \\ \\ \\UVWXYZV[�rYdYcicZv�acvb_ZV�uXWd_VcfZ�UYbicdY[ ` ` ` ` `UVWXYZV[�ocVt�yc[_zcTcVcY[ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\hfVY{�a_VtŶ _Vcd[�VY[V�bY[WTV[�cZdTWXY�VtY�Û _bVYb�j_T_ZdYX�UŴ ^_VciY�S[[Y[[̂ YZV�_ZX�VtY�|SS}�qtY�~pYbdYZV�aYV�fb�u�dYYXYX��c[�d_TdWT_VYX�zx�V_gcZv�VtY�VfV_TZŴ zYb�fk�[VWXYZV[�otf�̂YV�fb�Y�dYYXYX�VtY�[V_ZX_bX�fZ�VtY�Û _bVYb�j_T_ZdYX�UŴ ^_VciY�S[[Y[[̂ YZV�lTW[�VtY�VfV_T�ZŴ zYb�fk�[VWXYZV[�otf�̂YV�VtY�[V_ZX_bX��c}Y}�_dtcYiYX�nYiYT���STVYbZ_VY��fZ�VtY�|SS[�XcicXYX�zx�VtY�VfV_T�ZŴ zYb�fk�[VWXYZV[�otf�l_bVcdcl_VYX�cZ�zfVt�_[[Y[[̂ YZV[}�hfVY{�yfWzTY�X_[tY[��\\��_llY_b�cZ�VtY�V_zTY�otYZ�VtY�ZŴ zYb�fk�[VWXYZV[�c[�VYZ�fb�TY[[��YcVtYb�zYd_W[Y�VtY�ZŴ zYb�fk�[VWXYZV[�cZ�Vtc[�d_VYvfbx�c[�Vff�[̂ _TT�kfb[V_Vc[Vcd_T�_ddWb_dx�fb�Vf�lbfVYdV�[VWXYZV�lbci_dx}�hfVY{�qtY�ZŴ zYb�fk�[VWXYZV[�VY[VYX�cZdTWXY[�_TT�[VWXYZV[�otf�l_bVcdcl_VYX�cZ�VtY�VY[V�otYVtYb�VtYx�bYdYciYX�_�[dfbY�fb�ZfV��tfoYiYb��VtY�ZŴ zYb�fk�[VWXYZV[�VY[VYXc[�ZfV�VtY�ZŴ zYb�Vt_V�o_[�W[YX�Vf�d_TdWT_VY�VtY�_dtcYiŶ YZV�TYiYT�lYbdYZV_vY[}�qtY�_dtcYiŶ YZV�TYiYT�lYbdYZV_vY[�_bY�d_TdWT_VYX�W[cZv�fZTx�[VWXYZV[�otf�bYdYciYX[dfbY[} ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,--.//�0123�4125632�78�.971891�:;<�-66�.35=1832�><?=12�@7A1B�C7DE3�?8=�F7DE�.9E;;6�/1<9183?D1�;:�.35=1832�G11378D�;<�CH911=78D�3E1�.3?31�.3?8=?<=.5IJ193 .9E;;6�KLKLMKN .9E;;6�KLKNMKK O723<793�KLKLMKN O723<793�KLKNMKK .3?31�KLKLMKN .3?31�KLKNMKKPQRSTQS�UVWXYSZ�[\�]\�XTY�̂RV̂�ZQ̂__̀a bb bb bb c]d[ cedfgh_iSj�PQRSTQS�iSZi�WSZk̀iZ�RTQ̀kYS�îS�lmPn�XTY�îS�lmmd�n̂S�opSWQSTi�qSi�_W�rsQSSYSYt�RZ�QX̀Qk̀XiSY�uv�iXwRTV�îS�i_iX̀�TkxuSW�_y�ZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�xSi�_W�SsQSSYSYîS�ZiXTYXWY�_T�îS�lmPn�{̀kZ�îS�i_iX̀�TkxuSW�_y�ZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�xSi�îS�ZiXTYXWY�URdSd\�XQ̂RS|SY�}S|S̀�~�m̀iSWTXiSa�_T�îS�lmmZ�YR|RYSY�uv�îS�i_iX̀�TkxuSW�_yZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�{XWiRQR{XiSY�RT�u_î�XZZSZZxSTiZd�h_iSj��_W�XTv�c�c��c��YXiX�QS̀̀Z�zRî�h�n�|X̀kSZ�RTYRQXiS�îXi�îRZ�ZQ̂__̀�YRY�T_i�iSZi�ZikYSTiZ�kZRTV�îS�lmmPpp�y_W�PQRSTQSd�h_iSj�n̂S�TkxuSW�_y�ZikYSTiZ�iSZiSY�RTQ̀kYSZ�X̀̀�ZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�{XWiRQR{XiSY�RT�îS�iSZi�ẑ SîSW�îSv�WSQSR|SY�X�ZQ_WS�_W�T_i��̂_zS|SW\�îS�TkxuSW�_y�ZikYSTiZ�iSZiSYRZ�T_i�îS�TkxuSW�îXi�zXZ�kZSY�i_�QX̀Qk̀XiS�îS�XQ̂RS|SxSTi�̀S|S̀�{SWQSTiXVSZd�n̂S�XQ̂RS|SxSTi�̀S|S̀�{SWQSTiXVSZ�XWS�QX̀Qk̀XiSY�kZRTV�_T̀v�ZikYSTiZ�ẑ _�WSQSR|SYZQ_WSZd ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,--.//�0123�4125632�78�.971891�:;�.35<183�=>?5@�=>A<12�B7C1D�E7FG3�A8<�H7FG�.9G??6�I.9G??6�J1A>�KLKMNKKO.35<183�=>?5@ 0?3A6�E8>?66P183 Q5P:1>�01231< /1>9183�01231< /1>9183�Q?3�01231< /1>9183�R13�?>�ES911<1<TUU�VWXYZ[W\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]Ẑ_ ÙZ a a a a ab ÙZ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]T_Zcdè[�f[Yd̀[�gc�TÙ\h̀�ì WdjZ a a a a aT\d̀[ a a a a akÙeh�gc�Tlcdè[�T_Zcdè[ a a a a ad̂Udmd[g a a a a and\m̀[de�gc�òWd[g ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]ìWdjZ�ǹ p̀dd̀[�gc�q̀edlde�f\Ù[YZc a a a a arpg�gc�bgcZ�s̀eZ\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]tudWZ a a a a av[wUd\u�oZ̀c[Zc\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]ĝ\WZc�xgXWu a a a a ang_ZUZ\\bdUdẀcy a a a a aVgedgZeg[g_dèUUy�zd\̀Yj̀[ẀwZY ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]VWXYZ[W\�sZeZdjd[w�bdwc̀[W�vYXèWdg[�VZcjdeZ\ a a a a aVWXYZ[W\�pdWu�zd\̀{dUdWdZ\ ]] ]] ]] ]] ]]igWZ|�zgX{UZ�Ỳ\uZ\�}]]~�̀mmZ̀c�d[�WuZ�Ẁ{UZ�puZ[�WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�d\�WZ[�gc�UZ\\��ZdWuZc�{ZèX\Z�WuZ�[X_{Zc�gl�\WXYZ[W\�d[�Wud\�èWZwgcy�d\�Wgg�\_ ÙU�lgc\ẀWd\WdèU�̀eeXc̀ey�gc�Wg�mcgWZeW�\WXYZ[W�mcdj̀ey� ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,-.//.�0/12341-5�6781-94:3�;,06<�=.:>.-?@�;A12::5�B/-.�CDCEFCC<GHI�JK�JLI�HMNOHI�MPJHQI�KR�JLI�ST�UNVVNPW�XYIV�XZP[IW\�]SUXX̂�PM[�JLI�WKYNVNJ\�KR�JLI�_JH[IMJ_�̀LK�PJJIM[�NJa�JLI�_ZLKKV�LP_�HJNVNbI[�ZPQIIQ�JIZLMNZPV�QI_KHQZI_�JKcQKdN[I�P�WHVJNJH[I�KR�KccKQJHMNJNI_�RKQ�ZPQIIQ�IecVKQPJNKMT�fKJL�WN[[VI�_ZLKKV�PM[�LNgL�_ZLKKV�_JH[IMJ_�LPdI�JLI�ZLPMZI�JK�IecVKQI�P�dPQNIJ\�KR�NM[H_JQ\�_IZJKQ_�KdIQJLI�ZKHQ_I�KR�JLINQ�JNWI�PJ�SUXXT�hLI�_ZLKKV�cQKdN[I_�iIJ�jKZH_I[a�SJP\�jKZH_I[�WPJIQNPV_�RKQ�_JH[IMJ_�JK�ZQIPJI�P�_KVN[�RKHM[PJNKM�RKQ�ZPQIIQ�IecVKQPJNKMT�kVIZJNdI_PM[�LPM[_lKM�PZJNdNJNI_�PQI�[I_NgMI[�JK�KRRIQ�P�QPMgI�KR�KcJNKM_�RKQ�_JH[IMJ_T�SJH[IMJ_�LPdI�JLI�KccKQJHMNJ\�JK�gPNM�ZIQJNRNZPJNKM�NM�SIQdSPRI�PM[�GQNdIQm_�k[HZPJNKML̀NZL�̀NVV�P__N_J�JLIW�NM�YINMg�cQIcPQI[�RKQ�JLI�̀KQV[�KR�̀KQnToM�P[[NJNKMa�JLI�jPQW�JK�SZLKKV�pQKgQPWa�PV_K�LKH_I[�PJ�JLI�k[HZPJNKM�qNVVPgIa�cQKdN[I_�WHVJNcVI�KccKQJHMNJNI_�RKQ�_JH[IMJ_�JK�IecVKQI�PgQNZHVJHQIa�_cIZNRNZPVV\LKQJNZHVJHQIa�̀NJL�rLPM[_lKMr�PZJNdNJNI_T�hLI�QPN_I[�gPQ[IM�YI[_�YHNVJ�Y\�_JH[IMJ_�ZKWYNMI[�̀NJL�JLI�WK[IQM�gQIIMLKH_I�PVVK̀ �_JH[IMJ_�JK�gPNM�PgQNZHVJHQI�IecIQNIMZIL̀NVI�PJJIM[NMg�SUXXT�hLI�jPQW�JK�SZLKKV�SJPnILKV[IQ�sIIJNMg_�_IQdI�P_�P[dN_KQ\�ZKWWNJJII�WIIJNMg_�RKQ�JLI�jPQW�JK�SZLKKVtXgQNZHVJHQI�pPJL̀ P\T�hLI�oM[H_JQ\_IZJKQ_�QIcQI_IMJI[�Y\�JLI_I�NM[NdN[HPV_�NMZVH[I�XgQNZHVJHQIa�fH_NMI__�u�jNMPMZIa�vIPVJLa�PM[�X[dPMZI[�sPMHRPZJHQNMgT�wPQIIQ�jPNQ_a�RNIV[�JQNc_�PM[�gHI_J�_cIPnIQ_cQKdN[I�_JH[IMJ_�JLI�KccKQJHMNJ\�JK�cPQJNZNcPJI�NM�̀KQnlYP_I[�VIPQMNMg�PZJNdNJNI_ThLI�wKVH_P�wKHMJ\�xRRNZI�KR�k[HZPJNKM�YIgPM�P�wIQJNRNI[�yHQ_NMg�X__N_JPMJ�]wyX̂�pQKgQPW�VP_J�\IPQT��hLI�cQKgQPW�N_�KcIM�JK�_JH[IMJ_�PJJIM[NMg�SUXX�JLPJ�PQI�z{\IPQ_�KQ�KV[IQT�SJH[IMJ_�̀N_LNMg�JK�cHQ_HI�P�ZPQIIQ�NM�JLI�vIPVJL�wPQI�RNIV[�PQI�IMZKHQPgI[�JK�PJJIM[�PM[�JLINQ�IMQKVVWIMJ�N_�cPN[�Y\�SUXXTSNMZI�JLI�_JH[IMJ�cKcHVPJNKM�PJ�SUXX�N_�JQPM_NIMJ�PM[�JLI�IMQKVVWIMJ�_WPVVa�NJ�N_�[NRRNZHVJ�JK�KRRIQ�ZPQIIQ�cPJL̀ P\�_IOHIMZI[�ZKHQ_I_�PM[�JLIQIRKQIa�[NRRNZHVJ�JK�LPdIcQKgQPW�ZKWcVIJIQ_T�ULNVI�whk�ZVP__I_�PQI�PVNgMI[�JK�whk�sK[IV�wHQQNZHVHW�SJPM[PQ[_a�JLI�_JH[IMJ_�IM|K\�JLI�KccKQJHMNJ\�JK�cPQJNZNcPJI�NM�JLI�rLPM[_lKMr�VIPQMNMgIMdNQKMWIMJT }~������~������������,-.//.�0/12341-5�6781-94:3�;,06<�=-.9414�-94:3�;A12::5�B/-.�CDCEFCC<�/-@8./ ,06�=.:>.-?�=-.9414�-94:3yHWYIQ�KR�pHcNV_�pPQJNZNcPJNMg�NM�whk z�pIQZIMJ�KR�pHcNV_�JLPJ�wKWcVIJI�P�whk�pQKgQPW�PM[�kPQM�P�vNgL�SZLKKV�GNcVKWP llpIQZIMJ�KR�whk�wKHQ_I_�JLPJ�PQI�SIOHIMZI[�KQ�XQJNZHVPJI[�fIJ̀IIM�JLI�SZLKKV�PM[�oM_JNJHJNKM_�KR�pK_J_IZKM[PQ\�k[HZPJNKM ll}~������~������������,:8.@/�63.:55?/39�,:?�5/94:3�:���34�/.@49��:��,-54�:.34-�;�,<�-37�:.�,-54�:.34-�A9-9/��34�/.@49��;,A�<��7?4@@4:3��/�84./?/39@�,�,A��,:8.@/��/-@8./ =/.1/39���z����pHcNV_�kMQKVVI[�NM�wKHQ_I_��IOHNQI[�RKQ��wtwS��X[WN__NKM �T���������z�iQP[HPJI_�ULK�wKWcVIJI[�XVV�wKHQ_I_��IOHNQI[�RKQ��wtwS��X[WN__NKM ll}~������~������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,-.-/�012312-45�6-7/1�0892:�68-;3</=>?@�ABCD�EFGHIJ@K�L?@�MGNNGOIPQ�IPMGFRSLIGP�F@N@HSPL�LG�L?@�ALSL@�EFIGFILTU�VL?@F�WXEIN�VXLYGR@K�ZWFIGFILT�[\UWXEIN�GXLYGR@K�IP�L?@�KX]̂@YL�SF@S�GM�E?TKIYSN�@JXYSLIGP_.:2̀31a2.�074=2;.:�b2-a/==�c/=-�d/=8:-=�e,;733:�f/.1�ghgijggk�0/1;/a-.l/�3̀�,-8m/a-=�0.1-2;29.-2al�2a�/.;7�3̀�-7/�̀2n/�b2-a/==�_3<93a/a-=o1.m/ _3<93a/a-�i5�p/13q2;_.9.;2-4 _3<93a/a-�g5�pqm3<2a.:�,-1/al-7�.amram81.a;/ _3<93a/a-�s5�c18at�ru-/a=31�.am�,-1/al-7�.amb:/u2q2:2-4 _3<93a/a-�v5�w99/1�x3m4�,-1/al-7�.amram81.a;/ _3<93a/a-y5�b:/u2q2:2-4z{|}GL@U�~X@�LG�Y?SPQ@K�LG�L?@���������W�>�SJRIPIKLFSLIGP��GPNT�ESFLIYIESLIGP�F@KXNLK�SF@�F@�XIF@J�MGF�L?@K@�MIH@�MILP@KK�SF@SK��}GL@U�W@FY@PLSQ@K�SF@�PGL�YSNYXNSL@J�SPJ�JGX]N@�JSK?@K�Z��\�SEE@SF�IP�L?@�LS]N@�O?@P�L?@�PXR]@F�GM�KLXJ@PLK�L@KL@J�IK�L@P�GF�N@KK��@IL?@F�]@YSXK@�L?@�PXR]@F�GMKLXJ@PLK�IP�L?IK�YSL@QGFT�IK�LGG�KRSNN�MGF�KLSLIKLIYSN�SYYXFSYT�GF�LG�EFGL@YL�KLXJ@PL�EFIHSYT� ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,-�./010232/454142�6789784:;�6172/41<�=/>9<>232/4?@A�BCDE�FGHIJKAL�M@A�NHOOHPJQR�JQNHGSTMJHQ�GAOAITQM�MH�M@A�BMTMA�FGJHGJMUV�WTGAQMTO�XQIHOIASAQM�YWGJHGJMU�Z[V\NNHGML�M@A�L]@HHO�KJLMGJ]M�ST̂AL�MH�LAÂ�FTGAQM�JQF_M�JQ�ST̂JQR�KA]JLJHQL�GARTGKJQR�M@A�L]@HHO�KJLMGJ]M�TQK�TM�AT]@�L]@HHO�LJMAàa974b/8482c�d97�6172/41<�=/>9<>232/4�e5fg99<�h217�ijiikilmWTGAQML�TGA�JQIJMAK�MH�FTGMJ]JFTMA�JQ�L]@HHO�T]MJIJMJAL�TQK�TGA�TOLH�JQIHOIAK�JQ�M@AJG�LM_KAQMnL�OATGQJQR�FGHRGALL�TM�M@A�Bo�pJOOJTS�CqAO�C]TKASUo�WTGAQM�JQIHOIASAQM�JQFTGAQM�]HQNAGAQ]ALr�sT]̂�MH�B]@HHO�tJR@Mr�X\WuLr�BM_KAQM�BM_KU�?ATS�SAAMJQRLr�vECW�EHSSJMMAA�wAAMJQRLr�TQK�M@A�HFFHGM_QJMU�MH�IHO_QMAAG�JQ�M@A�]OTLLGHHS�TGA�x_LMT�NAP�PTUL�FTGAQML�FTGMJ]JFTMAo�WTGAQM�]HQNAGAQ]AL�qARJQ�TM�M@A�qARJQQJQR�HN�M@A�L]@HHO�UATG�PJM@�TQ�JQMT̂A�SAAMJQRr�NHOOHPAK�JSSAKJTMAOU�PJM@�BM_KAQMXQKJIJK_TOJyAK�vATGQJQR�WOTQ�YXvW[�SAAMJQRL�P@J]@�M@AQ�H]]_G�AIAGU�LJz�PAÂL�TQK�T�]HQNAGAQ]A�TNMAG�AT]@�RGTKJQR�FAGJHKo�p@AQ�FTGAQML�TGA�_QTqOA�MH�TMMAQKr�T�NHOOHP_F�SAAMJQR�JL�GAL]@AK_OAK�TQK{HG�F@HQA�]TOOL�TGA�STKA�MH�]HSS_QJ]TMA�M@A�JQNHGSTMJHQo�|HSA�IJLJML�TGA�L]@AK_OAK�HQ�TQ�TL�QAAKAK�qTLJLo�WTGAQM�AQRTRASAQMAIAQML�PAGA�ALMTqOJL@AK�MJMOAK�}pA�CGA�~TSJOU{\QMGA�~TSJOJTo��CM�M@ALA�AIAQMLr�FTGAQML�TQK�]HSS_QJMU�SASqAGL�TGA�JQIJMAK�MH�FTGMJ]JFTMA�JQ�PHĜL@HFL�RATGAK�MHFGHIJKA�JQNHGSTMJHQ�MH�qAMMAG�@AOF�PJM@�M@AJG�LM_KAQMuL�AK_]TMJHQo�?GTQLOTMJHQ�TQK�JQMAGFGAMTMJHQ�TGA�TITJOTqOA�NHG�M@HLA�FTGAQML�P@H�KH�QHM�LFAT̂�\QROJL@o�COO�LM_KAQMLTQK�FTGAQML�GA]AJIA�T�BM_KAQM�|TQKqHĤ�TM�M@A�JQJMJTO�JQMT̂A�SAAMJQR�@AOK�TM�M@A�qARJQQJQR�HN�M@A�L]@HHO�UATGo�WTGAQML�TGA�JQIJMAK�MH�FTGMJ]JFTMA�JQ�NJAOK�MGJFL�TOLHo�FFHGM_QJMU�NHG�NAAKqT]̂�HQ�@HP�MH�JSFGHIA�M@A�Bo�pJOOJTS�CqAO�C]TKASU�JL�FGHIJKAK�M@GH_R@�L_GIAUL�TL�PAOO�TL�TM�vECW�BMT̂A@HOKAG�wAAMJQRLo�_A�MH�M@A�MGTQLJAQ]U�HN�M@A�LM_KAQM�FHF_OTMJHQ�T�L]@HHO�LJMA�]H_Q]JO�JL�KJNNJ]_OM�MH�STJQMTJQr�q_M�PJOO�qA�T�N_M_GA�NH]_L�HN�BpCCo







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �'���


+,-,.�/01201,34�/5617�89:-:.;.9,<=>�?@AB�CDEFGH>I�J=>�KELLEMGNO�GNKEDPQJGEN�D>L>FQNJ�JE�J=>�?JQJ>�CDGEDGJRS�TUCGL�VNOQO>P>NJ�WTDGEDGJR�XYSZGO=�I[=EEL�HDECEUJ�DQJ>I\ZGO=�I[=EEL�ODQHUQJGEN�DQJ>I\�QNHB=DENG[�@]I>NJ>>GIP0̂2625,�_-,.�-9̀�a0-̀5-,129�_-,.�bc250de.-0�f2g20,�_-,.hi9̀1j-,20 +jg227�klmnokl +jg227�klklokm +jg227�klkmokk 1̂p,01j,�klmnokl 1̂p,01j,�klklokm 1̂p,01j,�klkmokk +,-,.�klmnokl +,-,.�klklokm +,-,.�klkmokkqDECEUJ�AQJ> rstu tsvu wsruxDQHUQJGEN�AQJ> rvsyu rzs{u rws|u}~������~������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����


+,-./-0123�4-05�67�80/.530�+,2/9�:;2/,<=5-,�>2?2,0�4-05@�:8A?22B�=5-,�CDCEFCC@ 80/.530�+,2/9 G/H65,�2I�80/.530J�13�>2?2,0 G/H65,�2I�>2?2,0�+,-./-05J >2?2,0�+,-./-0123�4-05KLL�MNOPQRNS TUT TUT TUTVQWXLQ TUT TUT TUTYXLQ TUT TUT TUTZ[R\]̂RX_̀ TUT TUT TUTKWQ_̂aXR�bRP̂XR�[_�KLXScX�ZXN̂dQ T T TUTTKŜXR T T TUTT]LXac�[_�Ke_̂aXR�KWQ_̂aXR T T TUTTV̂L̂f̂R[ T T TUTTĝSfXR̂a�[_�hXN̂R[ TUT TUT TUTZXN̂dQ�gXiX̂̂XR�[_�jXâêa�bSLXRPQ_ T T TUTTki[�[_�Y[_Q�lXaQS T T TUTTmn̂NQ T T TUTToRpL̂Sn�hQX_RQ_S TUT TUT TUTV[SNQ_�q[ONn TUT TUT TUTg[WQLQSS TUT TUT TUTM[â[Qa[R[WâXLL̀�r̂SXPdXRNXpQP TUT TUT TUTMNOPQRNS�lQaQ̂d̂Rp�Yp̂_XRN�oPOaXN̂[R�MQ_d̂aQS TUT TUT TUTMNOPQRNS�îNn�r̂SXŝL̂N̂QS TUT TUT TUTV[_�̂Re[_WXN̂[R�[R�NnQ�V[O_\qQX_�KPtOSNQP�u[n[_N�v_XPOXN̂[R�lXNQ�wKuvlxy�d̂ŜN�NnQ�uro�KPtOSNQP�u[n[_N�v_XPOXN̂[R�lXNQ�iQs�fXpQ�XNnNNfSz{{iiiUaPQUaXUp[d{PS{XP{Xap_̂Re[UXSfU |}~�����}������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����


+,-./01�2345/655047�38�96:;5/6�<-.:=�>91,..?�@5A-�BCBDEBBF 96:;5/6�<-.:= +:7:?A60G5�H/-.??75/6 +,-./01�2345/655047�H?0I03?5�H/-.??75/6 +,-./01�2345/655047�+.:/6 +,-./01�2345/655047�JA65KLL�MNOPQRNS TU TV TW VXYZ[Q\]LQ ^ ^ W ZZYV_]LQ T̀ Ta TX VTYaK\Qbcd]R�eRPc]R�fb�KL]Sg]�h]NciQ X X X XYXKSc]R X X X XYXjL]dg�fb�Kkbcd]R�K\Qbcd]R T T T TXXYX[cLclcRf X X X XYXmcSl]Rcd�fb�n]NcRf TW TT U VWYVh]NciQ�m]o]cc]R�fb�p]dckcd�eSL]RPQb X X X XYXqof�fb�_fbQ�r]dQS X X X XYXstcNQ a a W X̀YXuRvLcSt�nQ]bRQbS Z ` a UXYX[fSNQb�wfONt T T T TXXYXmf\QLQSS ^ ^ W ZZYVMfdcfQdfRf\cd]LLx�ycS]Pi]RN]vQP TZ T̀ TX ZZYVMNOPQRNS�rQdQcicRv�_cvb]RN�uPOd]NcfR�MQbicdQS T T T TXXYXMNOPQRNS�ocNt�ycS]zcLcNcQS { { V VVYU|}~�����}������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����


+,-,.�/01201,34�+56227�8719-,.:;<�=>?@�ABCDEF<G�H;<�ICJJCKELM�ELICBNOHECL�B<J<DOLH�HC�H;<�=HOH<�ABECBEHPQ�=R;CCJ�@JENOH<�STBECBEHP�UVQTWAEJ�GWGA<LGECL�BOH<GXTWAEJ�<YAWJGECL�BOH<GX�OLFZH;<B�JCROJ�N<OGWB<G�CL�H;<�G<LG<�CI�GOI<HP+[\].̂\12̂\�-̂_�̀a][7\12̂\�b20�+56227�c.-0�defghde�î 73�j_-,-�5277.5,._�k.,l..̂�m[73�,602[n6�o.k0[-03p�]-0,1-7�\56227�3.-0�_[.�,2�,6.�8iqrstfg�]-̂_.915uv-,. +56227�defghde s1\,015,�defghde +,-,.�defghde=WGA<LGECLG wxwwy zx{wy |x}{y~YAWJGECLG wxwwy wxwwy wxw{y�CH<Q�:;<�|w���|w�GWGA<LGECLG�OLF�<YAWJGECLG�BOH<�FOHO�OB<�LCH�RCNAOBO�J<�HC�CH;<B�P<OB�FOHO��<ROWG<�H;<�|w���|w�GR;CCJ�P<OB�EG�O�AOBHEOJGR;CCJ�P<OB�FW<�HC�H;<�@Z�������RBEGEGx�>G�GWR;��EH�KCWJF��<�ELOAABCABEOH<�HC�NO�<�OLP�RCNAOBEGCLG�EL�BOH<G�CI�GWGA<LGECLG�OLF�<YAWJGECLGEL�H;<�|w���|w�GR;CCJ�P<OB�RCNAOB<F�HC�CH;<B�GR;CCJ�P<OBGx��+[\].̂\12̂\�-̂_�̀a][7\12̂\�j_-,-�5277.5,._�k.,l..̂�m[73�,602[n6�m[̂.p�.-56�b[77�\56227�3.-0�0.\].5,1�.73uv-,. +56227�dedehdf +56227�dedfhdd s1\,015,�dedehdf s1\,015,�dedfhdd +,-,.�dedehdf +,-,.�dedfhdd=WGA<LGECLG wxwwy ��x��y �xzwy ��x��y wx|wy �x�zy~YAWJGECLG wxwwy wxwwy wxwwy wxwwy wxwwy wxwzy�CH<Q��OHO�RCJJ<RH<F�FWBELM�H;<�|w|w�|��GR;CCJ�P<OB�NOP�LCH��<�RCNAOBO�J<�HC�<OBJE<B�P<OBG�CI�H;EG�RCJJ<RHECL�FW<�HC�FEII<B<LR<G�EL�J<OBLELM�NCF<�ELGHBWRHECL�ELB<GACLG<�HC�H;<�@Z�������AOLF<NERx ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����


+,-./0-120-�304�56.,7-120-�89�+:,4/0:�;<2,.�=+>?227�@/3<�ABACDAAE +:,4/0:�;<2,. +,-./0-120-�F3:/ 56.,7-120-�F3:/GHH�IJKLMNJO PQRQS TRTTUMVWHM TRTT TRTTXWHM YTRTT TRTTZ[N\]̂NW_̀ TRTT TRTTGVM_̂aWN�bNL̂WN�[_�GHWOcW�ZWĴdM TRTT TRTTGÔWN TRTT TRTT]HWac�[_�Ge_̂aWN�GVM_̂aWN TRTT TRTTÛĤf̂N[ TRTT TRTTĝOfWN̂a�[_�hWĴN[ YiRjk TRTTZWĴdM�gWlŴ̂WN�[_�mWâêa�bOHWNLM_ TRTT TRTTnl[�[_�X[_M�oWaMO TRTT TRTTpq̂JM TRTT TRTTrNsĤOq�hMW_NM_O TRTT TRTTU[OJM_�t[KJq TRTT TRTTg[VMHMOO TRTT TRTTI[â[Ma[N[VâWHH̀�ûOWLdWNJWsML PkRvT TRTTIJKLMNJO�oMaM̂d̂Ns�Xŝ_WNJ�rLKaWĴ[N�IM_d̂aMO TRTT TRTTIJKLMNJO�l̂Jq�ûOWŵĤĴMO TRTT TRTTxyz{�|}~y{�~���������+>?227�+3�/:9��730�=+>?227�@/3<�ABAADA�EnqM��[Vf_MqMNÔdM�Iaq[[H�IWeMJ̀�mHWN�e[_��T���lWO�Wff_[dML�[N�UMw_KW_̀�S���T��R�nqM��T��\�P�Iaq[[H�IWeMJ̀�mHWN�̂O�OaqMLKHML�J[�wM�L̂OaKOOML�WNL�_Ma[VVMNLMLaqWNsMO�VWLM�[N��WNKW_̀�Pi���T�PR�nqM�OWeMJ̀�fHWN�̂NaHKLMO�a[_M�̂Ne[_VWĴ[N�_MsW_L̂Ns�JqM�Oaq[[H��̂JO�aĤVWJM��WNL�JqM�LMV[s_Wfq̂aO�[e�JqM�Oaq[[HR�bN�WLL̂Ĵ[N��JqMcM̀�MHMVMNJO�[e�JqM�fHWN�̂NaHKLM���m_[aMLK_MO���m_WaĴaMO���n_ŴN̂Ns���m_MfW_WĴ[N����[VVKN̂aWĴ[N���h[acL[lNO���IqMHJM_\̂N\fHWaM���rdWaKWĴ[NO���Û_M�u_̂HHO���GaĴdM�Iq[[JM_�ÎJKWĴ[NO����q̂HL�GwKOM�oMf[_ĴNs�m_[aMLK_MO���rW_Jq�KWcMO���IKOfMNÔ[N�r�fKHÔ[N�m[ĤâMO���ûOa_̂VN̂WĴ[N�m[ĤâMO���IM�KWH�gW_WOOVMNJ�m[ĤâMO���]KHH̀̂Ns�m_MdMNĴ[N����N̂e[_V��[VfHŴNJ�m_[aMLK_MO���m_[wHMV�oMO[HKĴ[N���u_MOO��[LM����WVfKO�bNs_MOO�WNL�rs_MOO�







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,�-./001�234.351367�,�-85509:36;�<76:=1�>7=1:/�?77@4 ABCD�EFGBDHGI�JKLJKML







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,-�./012�3456�789:2;</7:8=>?�@ABCDEFG@CA�@A�G>@H�H?IG@CA�@H�D?JK@D?L�GC�M?�@A�G>?�NOPQ�MKG�@H�ACG�@AIRKL?L�@A�G>?�HGFG?�SD@CD@G@?H�BCD�TQUUV4W12<X1�6Y<ZZ�37[1�<8\�6Y<ZZ�37[1�,7Z/27]̂/7:8�_̀Y1;18/<2ab�3c0::Y�d1<2�efghiefj2<\1�k1W1Y 4W12<X1�6Y<ZZ�37[1 l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�gnef l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�egnoe l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�oopqrstuvwxG>?Dyyy�zKEM?D�CB�IRFHH?H�@AL@IFG?H�>C{�EFA|�IRFHH?H�BFRR�@AGC�?FI>�H@}?�IFG?~CD|��F�DFA~?�CB�GCGFR�HGKL?AGH�S?D�IRFHH�Vyy��xG>?D��IFG?~CD|�@H�BCD�EKRG@�~DFL?�R?�?R�IRFHH?HV4W12<X1�6Y<ZZ�37[1�<8\�6Y<ZZ�37[1�,7Z/27]̂/7:8�_̀Y1;18/<2ab�3c0::Y�d1<2�efefiegj2<\1�k1W1Y 4W12<X1�6Y<ZZ�37[1 l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�gnef l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�egnoe l̂ ;]12�:9�6Y<ZZ1Zm�oopqrstuvwxG>?Dyyy�zKEM?D�CB�IRFHH?H�@AL@IFG?H�>C{�EFA|�IRFHH?H�BFRR�@AGC�?FI>�H@}?�IFG?~CD|��F�DFA~?�CB�GCGFR�HGKL?AGH�S?D�IRFHH�Vyy��xG>?D��IFG?~CD|�@H�BCD�EKRG@�~DFL?�R?�?R�IRFHH?HV







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,-./01.�23044�567.�089�23044�567.�:64;/6<=;6>8�?@3.A.8;0/BC�5DE>>3�F.0/�GHGIJGGK/09.�L.-.3 ,-./01.�23044�567. M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�IPGH M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�GIPQG M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�QQRSTUVWXYZ[\]̂___�̀abc]̂�de�fghii]i�jkljfh[]i�\dm�bhkn�fghii]i�ehgg�jk[d�]hf\�ijo]�fh[]pd̂n�qh�̂hkp]�de�[d[hg�i[al]k[i�r]̂�fghiist__�uZ[\]̂u�fh[]pd̂n�ji�ed̂�bag[jvp̂hl]�g]w]g�fghii]it,-./01.�23044�567.�089�23044�567.�:64;/6<=;6>8�?5.D>890/BC�?5DE>>3�F.0/�GHIxJGHC5=<y.D; ,-./01.�23044�567. M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�IPGG M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�GQPQG M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�QQRzkpgji\�{hkpahp]�|̂[i Ut}} T}~h[\]bh[jfi Ut}} ��fj]kf] Ut}} X�dfjhg��fj]kf] Ut}} �_�̀abc]̂�de�fghii]i�jkljfh[]i�\dm�bhkn�fghiîddbi�ehgg�jk[d�]hf\�ijo]�fh[]pd̂n�qh�̂hkp]�de�[d[hg�i[al]k[i�r]̂�fghiîddbst�|[�[\]�i]fdklĥn�if\ddg�g]w]g��[\jijked̂bh[jdk�ji�̂]rd̂[]l�cn�iac�]f[�ĥ]h�̂h[\]̂�[\hk�p̂hl]�g]w]gt,-./01.�23044�567.�089�23044�567.�:64;/6<=;6>8�?5.D>890/BC�?5DE>>3�F.0/�GHGHJGIC5=<y.D; ,-./01.�23044�567. M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�IPGG M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�GQPQG M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�QQRzkpgji\�{hkpahp]�|̂[i Ut}} Y~h[\]bh[jfi Ut}} W�fj]kf] Tt}} W�dfjhg��fj]kf] Tt}} X_�̀abc]̂�de�fghii]i�jkljfh[]i�\dm�bhkn�fghiîddbi�ehgg�jk[d�]hf\�ijo]�fh[]pd̂n�qh�̂hkp]�de�[d[hg�i[al]k[i�r]̂�fghiîddbst�|[�[\]�i]fdklĥn�if\ddg�g]w]g��[\jijked̂bh[jdk�ji�̂]rd̂[]l�cn�iac�]f[�ĥ]h�̂h[\]̂�[\hk�p̂hl]�g]w]gt,-./01.�23044�567.�089�23044�567.�:64;/6<=;6>8�?5.D>890/BC�?5DE>>3�F.0/�GHGIJGGC5=<y.D; ,-./01.�23044�567. M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�IPGG M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�GQPQG M=A<./�>N�23044.4O�QQRzkpgji\�{hkpahp]�|̂[i Tt}} T}~h[\]bh[jfi Ut}} X�fj]kf] Ut}} Y�dfjhg��fj]kf] Tt}} TW_�̀abc]̂�de�fghii]i�jkljfh[]i�\dm�bhkn�fghiîddbi�ehgg�jk[d�]hf\�ijo]�fh[]pd̂n�qh�̂hkp]�de�[d[hg�i[al]k[i�r]̂�fghiîddbst�|[�[\]�i]fdklĥn�if\ddg�g]w]g��[\jijked̂bh[jdk�ji�̂]rd̂[]l�cn�iac�]f[�ĥ]h�̂h[\]̂�[\hk�p̂hl]�g]w]gt ���������������������







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,-./0�01�234/56�.0�78-9:;/8�<03=6:50>�?@8A005�B:->�CDCEFCCGH/.5: ,-./0IJKLMN�OP�QRSTUVLR�WPJXNUMPYZ [\\Z�]XU�̂JMM�OLVU�U_JL̀SMUXO�abcde�U_JSMN�PXU�NOŜ̂�VUVfUY�gPYhLXi�̂JMM�OLVUj�PXU�bcd�RPJMT�SMNP�YUKYUNUXO�OgP�NOŜ̂�VUVfUYN�gkP�USRk�gPYh�l\�KUYRUXO�P̂�̂JMM�OLVU[mnop�qrsnptsu�vwxvwyx@.39:=.�@3440>.�@:>z/8:6�@.-11�?@8A005�B:->�CDCEFCCGH/.5: {3;|:>�01�}H~��766/�=:9�.0�@8A005WPJXNUMPY�aQRSTUVLR���PRLSM��UkS̀LPYSM�PY�WSYUUY��ÙUMPKVUXOe \[���LfYSY���UTLS�cUSRkUY�a�LfYSYLSXe�LfYSY���UTLS��UỲLRUN��OŜ̂�aISYSKYP̂UNNLPXSMeIN�RkPMPiLNO�PRLSM��PYhUY�JYNU�KUURk��SXiJSiU��USYLXi��KURLSMLNO�UNPJYRU��KURLSMLNO�aXPX�OUSRkLXie]OkUY \[�\Z�]XU�̂JMM�OLVU�U_JL̀SMUXO�abcde�U_JSMN�PXU�NOŜ̂�VUVfUY�gPYhLXi�̂JMM�OLVUj�PXU�bcd�RPJMT�SMNP�YUKYUNUXO�OgP�NOŜ̂�VUVfUYN�gkP�USRk�gPYh�l\�KUYRUXO�P̂�̂JMM�OLVU[mnop�qrsnptsu�vwxvwyx~�4:=9/.3>:6�2:>�234/5�-=9�@8A005�@/.:�H:-8A:>�@-5->/:6�?}/68-5�B:->�CDCDFCEG�:z:5 H0.-5�~�4:=9/.3>:6�2:>234/5 ~�4:=9/.3>:6�2:>�234/5?,:6.>/8.:9G ~�4:=9/.3>:6�2:>�234/5?�=>:6.>/8.:9G 7z:>-�:�H:-8A:>@-5->��RkPPM��LOU ������[\\ ������[\\ �\[\\ ���l��[���LNOYLRO ��Q ��Q ����l�[�\ ����l�[��IUYRUXO��L̂̂UYUXRU����RkPPM��LOU�SXT�LNOYLRO ��Q ��Q \[\\� �����[����OSOU ��Q ��Q ��l��[�� ��IUYRUXO��L̂̂UYUXRU����RkPPM��LOU�SXT�OSOU ��Q ��Q �� ���POU��WUMMN�gLOk���Q�̀SMJUN�TP�XPO�YU_JLYU�TSOS[ mnop�qrsnptsu�vwxvwyx







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �+���


,-./0�12�3/4567/0�89:;/;�<8607=>�?/=4�@A@BC@@DEFGHIJK�KGFLM�FJL�NOIPP�PMQMPN�RS�MFTU�NVWLMJV�FV�VUM�XY�ZIPPIF[�\]MP�\TFLM[H�GM̂WIGM�VUFV�VUM�VMFTUMG�LMQMPR_�IJLIQILWFPÌML�PMFGJIJK�R__RGVWJIVIMNY�aUMbJLIQILWFPÌML�cMFGJIJK�dPFJN�ebcdfNg�FGM�TGIVITFP�IJ�_GRQILIJK�F�TUFPPMJKIJK�FJL�GMPMQFJV�MLWTFVIRJ�TWNVR[ÌML�SRG�MFTU�IJLIQILWFP�NVWLMJVY�aUM�bcd�IN�GMQIMhML�MQMGH�NIihMMON�hIVU�NVWLMJVN�FJL�_FGMJVNY�jJ�F�[RJVUPH�]FNINk�NVFSS�[MMVN�hIVU�IJLIQILWFP�NVWLMJVN�VR�GMQIMh�_GRKGMNN�VRhFGLN�KGFLWFVIRJ�FJL�VR�[RLISH�bcdNY�lWGVUMG[RGMk�F_FGMJVmVMFTUMGmNVWLMJV�TRJSMGMJTM�IN�UMPL�FV�VUM�MJL�RS�MFTU�KGFLIJK�_MGIRL�VR�GMQIMh�_GRKGMNN�FJL�KRFPN�FTTR[_PINUMLY�aUM�TPFNNGRR[�VMFTUMG�[FIJVFIJN�W_LFVMLTGMLIV�GM_RGVN�SRG�NVWLMJVfN�_GRKGMNN�FJL�_GRQILMN�KGFLWFVIRJ�NVFVWN�GM_RGVN�VR�NVWLMJVN�TRJNINVMJVPHY\�TRWJNMPRG�IN�_GRQILML�VR�XZ\\�NVWLMJVN�SRG�FTFLM[IT�FN�hMPP�FN�NRTIRnM[RVIRJFP�NW__RGVY�aUM�TRWJNMPRG�_GRQILMN�W_LFVMLo�pnqMFG�dPFJNo�FV�VUM�MJL�RS�MFTUNM[MNVMG�VR�MFTU�NVWLMJV�VR�LINTWNN�TRWGNM�GM̂WIGM[MJVN�SRG�KGFLWFVIRJ�FJL�SWVWGM�_PFJNY�aUM�TRWJNMPRG�FPNR�_GRQILMN�RJMnRJnRJM�NW__RGV�SRG�MFTU�XZ\\�NVWLMJVYaUM�VMFTUMG�FJL�_GIJTI_FP�hRGO�TRPPF]RGFVIQMPH�VR�IJLIQILWFPÌM�MFTU�NVWLMJVfN�PMFGJIJK�_PFJ�]FNML�RJ�MQFPWFVIRJ�RS�VGFJNTGI_VNk�NOIPP�PMQMPk�PMFGJIJK�[RLFPIVIMN�FJLIJVMGMNVNY�XVWLMJVN�UFQM�FTTMNN�VR�rL[MJVW[k�FJ�RJPIJM�TWGGITWPW[�VUFV�_GRQILMN�IJNVGWTVIRJ�FV�FPP�PMQMPN�FJL�_GRSITIMJTIMNY�aUM�VMFTUMG�TFJ�]PMJL�IJNVGWTVIRJ�NR�VUFVNVWLMJVN�TFJ�WNM�]RVU�VMTUJRPRKH�FJL�VGFLIVIRJFP�IJNVGWTVIRJFP�[FVMGIFPN�VR�[MMV�VUMIG�PMFGJIJK�JMMLNY�\J�bJLM_MJLMJV�XVWLH�j_VIRJ�IN�FQFIPF]PM�VR�NVWLMJVN�hINUIJKVR�TR[_PMVM�VUMIG�TRWGNM�hRGO�RWVNILM�RS�VUM�LFIPH�TPFNNGRR[�NMVVIJKY�VUM�bJLM_MJLMJV�XVWLH�dGRKGF[�]MKIJN�hIVU�F�TRJSMGMJTM�]MVhMMJ�VUM�VMFTUMGk�NVWLMJVk�_FGMJVkFJL�FL[IJINVGFVRG�VR�LMVMG[IJM�hUMVUMG�VUIN�_PFTM[MJV�hIPP�]M�MSSMTVIQM�SRG�VUM�NVWLMJVY��\�TRJVGFTV�IN�TGMFVMLk�hMMOPH�TUMTOnIJN�FGM�MNVF]PINUML�FJL�QINIVN�VR�VUMTRJVGFTV�VR�LMVMG[IJM�NVWLMJV�NWTTMNN�IN�LRJM�SGM̂WMJVPHY stuv�wxytvzy{�|}~|}�~,/=7�/4�=:;��;�6:60�4=�65/�3=>=46/0�<8607=>�?/=4�@A@AC@BD�=�/�14- �60�467����19:� 3�=�/��5/4=�/�814��60�467�0��:�3=�/��=�/�14-�MKIJJIJK�aMFTUMG�XFPFGH �pp���Y�� nn�ILn�FJKM�aMFTUMG�XFPFGH ������Y�� nn�IKUMNV�aMFTUMG�XFPFGH ������Y�� nn\QMGFKM�dGIJTI_FP�XFPFGH�erPM[MJVFGHg ��Y�� nn\QMGFKM�dGIJTI_FP�XFPFGH�e�ILLPMg ������Y�� nn\QMGFKM�dGIJTI_FP�XFPFGH�e�IKUg ������Y�� nnXW_MGIJVMJLMJV�XFPFGH ����p��Y�� nndMGTMJV�RS��WLKMV�SRG�aMFTUMG�XFPFGIMN �Y��� nndMGTMJV�RS��WLKMV�SRG�\L[IJINVGFVIQM�XFPFGIMN �Y��� nnlRG�LMVFIPML�IJSRG[FVIRJ�RJ�NFPFGIMNk�NMM�VUM���r��MGVISITFVML�XFPFGIMN����MJMSIVN�hM]�_FKM�FV�UVV_N�mmhhhYTLMYTFYKRQmLNmSLmTNmY
stuv�wxytvzy{�|}~|}�~







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �'���


+,-./01,�23.0141/5�6+27�89:;<1<�6=0>993�?1.;�@A@BC@@721;01/5�9D�=5:,1/5<�E/�+2�89:;<1<=:FG105 H:4F1;�9D�+2�89:;<1<�IDD1;1,JKLMNOPQR�STUQVTQ WXVYZU[\ W]UVQ�̂V_�̀QRaLRMUVY�bRP[ W]LRQUYV�ĉVYÔYQ Wd P̂\QM P̂UT[ WSTUQVTQ WSLTÛZ�STUQVTQ WeLP̂Z�b̀�KLOR[Q[�faaQRQ_g WhWWig�j\QRQ�P\QRQ�̂RQ�[PO_QVP�TLOR[Q�QVRLZZMQVP[�La�̂P�ZQ̂[P�LVQ�[PO_QVPh klmn�opqlnrqs�tuvtuwv2;9D1<<E9/.3�x1-139y41/5 z1.<:;1 @A@AC@B @A@BC@@ @A@@C@{|OM}QR�La�[T\LLZ�_̂~[�_Q_UT̂PQ_�PL�SP̂aa��Q�QZLNMQVP�̂V_�KLVPUVOLO[��MNRL�QMQVP � � �klmn�opqlnrqs�tuvtuwv







��������������	
 ������	�������������������������


������������������ �!"����#$�	� ���������%���	�����#&��'��(��������'��(���������	�����������������������������)��* � � �����







* 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application:


* 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:


5a. Federal Entity Identifier: 5b. Federal Award Identifier:


6. Date Received by State: 7. State Application Identifier:


* a. Legal Name:


* b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): * c. UEI:


* Street1:


Street2:


* City:


County/Parish:


* State:


Province:


* Country:


* Zip / Postal Code:


Department Name: Division Name:


Prefix: * First Name:


Middle Name:


* Last Name:


Suffix:


Title:


Organizational Affiliation:


* Telephone Number: Fax Number:


* Email:


* If Revision, select appropriate letter(s):


* Other (Specify):


State Use Only:


8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:


d. Address:


e. Organizational Unit:


f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:


Application for Federal Assistance SF-424


Preapplication


Application


Changed/Corrected Application


New


Continuation


Revision


OMB Number: 4040-0004 


Expiration Date: 12/31/2022


09CH011054


Mrs.


CA: California


946002149


COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION


(530) 458-0350 x10313 (530) 458-0310


Ste B


Markss


09CH011054


N/A


USA: UNITED STATES


Colusa


Colusa County


VLFZLNLJW281


345 5th St


Director


95932-2445


Vicki


vmarkss@ccoe.net


11.2







* 9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:


Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:


Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:


* Other (specify):


* 10. Name of Federal Agency:


11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:


CFDA Title:


* 12. Funding Opportunity Number:


* Title:


13. Competition Identification Number:


Title:


14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):


* 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project:


Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.


Application for Federal Assistance SF-424


Year Five Refunding Application


Other (specify)


N/A


County Office of Education


93.600


Not Applicable


eGrants-N/A


Head Start


ACF-Head Start


Not Applicable


Colusa County







* a. Federal


* b. Applicant


* c. State


* d. Local


* e. Other


* f.  Program Income


* g. TOTAL


.


Prefix: * First Name:


Middle Name:


* Last Name:


Suffix:


* Title:


* Telephone Number:


* Email:


Fax Number:


* Signature of Authorized Representative: * Date Signed:


18. Estimated Funding ($):


21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements


herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to


comply with any resulting terms if I accept an award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims  may


subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)


** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.


Authorized Representative:


Application for Federal Assistance SF-424


* a. Applicant


Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.


 b. Program/Project


* a. Start Date: * b. End Date:


16. Congressional Districts Of:


17. Proposed Project:


a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on


b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.


c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.


Yes No


** I AGREE


* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt?  (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)


* 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?


If "Yes", provide explanation and attach


2,130,378


2,662,973


CA-003


mwest@ccoe.net


Mr.


West


CA-003


(530) 458-0350 x10365


0


07/01/2023


532,595


Michael


Superintendent of Schools


06/30/2024







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, March 8, 2023 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas  information 
  Colusa County Adult School and S. William Abel Academy 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports  information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – February Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 







Colusa County Board of Education 
March 8, 2023, Agenda 
Page 2 


        DECISION 
7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the February 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  action 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Second Interim Report  action 


11.2 Approve the 2022‐26 Art, Music and Instructional  action 
Materials Block Grant 


11.3 Consider Providing the 3% Off‐Schedule, One‐Time Salary  action 
Increase for 2022‐23 to the County Superintendent that was 
Given to Other County Office Staff 


11.4 Approve Nominee for Delegate Assembly Elections  action 
CSBA Subregion 4‐C (Colusa Sutter and Yuba Counties) 
One nominee – Nicole Orozco (Yuba City USD) 


11.5 Approve Resolution 22/23‐04 in Support of Funding for County  action 
Office of Education Operated Juvenile Court and Community Schools 


11.6 Statement of Economic Interests Form 700 due April 1, 2023  Information 


11.7 First Reading:  Board Policy Revision  information 
  BP 9011 Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
April 12, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 


mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


Page 1 of 1 


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES REPORT 


MARCH 2023 


Business Services 


• Hired a new employee for Accounting Specialist II


• Held interviews for the receptionist position


• Completed work on the Second Interim Report


• Continuing work on the 2023-24 Budget


• Beginning work with our auditors on the fiscal year 2022-23 audit


Human Resources 


• Attended Woodland Community College Career Fair on February 28th


• Worked on and completed ACA reporting to the IRS


Communications & Public Relations 


• Issued March Newsletter


• Employee Recognition – Human Resources


• Created Hiring Video – Children’s Services


• Implemented District Dinner


• Finalizing Spelling Bee – Sponsored by Sutter Yuba Association of Realtors


And Literacy For All 


• Hired a new employee (promoted from within)


• Participated in Children’s Services Family Literacy Nights and provided literacy kits to
families focusing on the alphabet, shapes, fine motor skills, and nursery rhymes


• Ongoing support to First 5 Colusa’s Growing Start Programs, and began iPad lending with
Toddler group in Arbuckle


• Ongoing support to Daycare Providers with Footsteps2Brilliance


• Providing awards to students in Children’s Services classrooms who read “the most words”
each month.  Each child in the class receives a certificate for using Footsteps2Brilliance, and
the top readers get a bilingual book, stickers, and or a “brag tag” (reading necklace)


6.2







  6.3 


STUDENT SERVICES REPORT 


March 2023 


 


 SBHIP Grant with Maxwell is on schedule. The new Wellness Center is targeted for opening in 
the fall of 2023. 


 The BEST program is currently seeing 40 students county-wide. 
 CCOE is in the early stages of taking over SARB with the goal of having it operational for the 


2023-2024 school year.  


Educational Services 


 LCAP  
o Started the process of adding to the last of the three-year LCAP (Local Control and 


Accountability Plan) process for SWAA. 
 Department Updates  


o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA) 
 Continue to graduate and add students that are credit deficient. We are planning 


our CAASP testing to meet all the students’ needs that are in school and those 
that are on Independent Study. Doug finished all the training to administer the 
tests for CAASP and ELPAC (English Language Proficiency Assessments for 
California). He is also working with the students and their parents to finish the 
Physical Fitness Testing. 


o Colusa County Adult School  
o Farm to School 


 Tanner has been working in the garden here at the Village while trying to finish 
all the garden beds at the sights. He has continued his “Taste and Teach” at 
Williams Upper Elementary. 


o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 
 We have one school in all four districts in CSI. I have been in contact with their 


superintendent about money for CSI and how they may be able to improve their 
program with that money. 


 Department Updates  
o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA) 


 We continue to add students, so we are now up to 20 students.  We are 
preparing for our testing (CAASP). 


o Colusa County Adult School  
 Wildland Fire Academy started in January with 22 individuals enrolled in the 


program 
 Four students completed credits to receive a high school diploma in December 


(Two of which were enrolled in the Jail program).  Two students have earned 
their diploma so far in January. 


 In December, staff attended the CCOE Hiring Event, and the Mini Parent College 
Night held at Williams Jr Sr High School to promote programs offered at the Adult 
School 


 Request for Application was submitted in December for continued federal WIOA 
II funding for 2023-2027. Results of the grant application will be available in mid-
February. 


 Dates for the agency’s Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) are Jan. 24, 25, and 
26th. 







  6.3 


 We are transitioning to a new ESL teacher this month but have seen an increase 
in enrollment in the ESL class, so a smooth transition is expected.  


o Farm to School 
 Tanner continues building the gardens and maintaining what he has completed. 


o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 
 Information is being released as to which LEAs are in CSI. 


o Differentiated Assistance (DA) 
 Information is being released from the state as to which LEAs are in DA. It looks 


like there will be a marked increase in schools in DA. Many of the schools are in 
for chronic absenteeism. We are working with the districts, probation, behavioral 
health, and other community partners to build a plan to combat the issue. 


o SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice) 
 Use of the Kelvin data system has been pushed back and will not be mandatory 


grant requirement for focal schools this year. Instead, any school will be able to 
use the system if desired to assess mental health needs of students, staff and 
families. In person SEL CoPs held for Johnson Junior High and Egling Middle 
School this quarter. Reports and expenditures submitted for the quarter as well. 


 
 


o Prevention Services 
 Early Mental Health Initiative - Meeting with Bx Health to finalize additional data 


request from student participants. A survey will be conducted in the spring for 
students and staff participating in the program.  


 Foster Youth – Staff attended the FYSCP regional meeting in December and 
scheduled both financial and direct support training with their team. 


 Homeless/McKinney-Vento – Foster Focus, data base for foster youth, training 
started this month and will continue through February. Foster mentor program 
continued with one foster student and 2 adopted youth. Ordered school supplies, 
hygiene kits and other supplies to support the students. These supplies will be 
distributed by district liaisons. 


 Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) - Held interviews for the open 
position this month. Offering the position to the top candidate Friday, 1/20/2023. 
Plan to support resource officers with DARE and other prevention programs with 
staff and/or supplies. 


 Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) - Reporting for the second 
quarter in progress. Met with resource offices to identify new grants going 
forward, process their grant documentation. Grant ends at the end of the school 
year. 


 


Children’s Services 


 Planning In-Service all-staff event: March 3rd, 2023. 
 Staff attended CCOE Hiring Event in February.  Received 9 potential candidates. 
 Current Vacant Positions: 


o 16 - Associate Teachers 
o 1 - Program Services Assistant 11 
o 1 - Program Services Assistant 111 
o 1 - Local Child Care Planning Coordinator    


 Received General Child Care and Development Program Expansion Funds from California 
Department of Social Services to expand services.                            


  







  6.3 


Family and Community Services 


o Family Activity Nights with an emphasis on Literacy in Arbuckle, Colusa, and Williams were well 
attended. 


o  Head Start State Capitol Advocacy Day March 23, 2023, invitation for parents to attend.  
o  Learning Genie Family Engagement currently at 71%.   
o Planning Family Fair Event: April 15,2023 at Colusa County Fairgrounds. 
o Currently 45 in-home licensed childcare providers in Colusa County. Efforts to recruit childcare 


providers are ongoing. 
o CPR/First Aid training scheduled March 25th, 2023 offered in English and Spanish. 
o Parent Cafés titled “Building Brains Through Relationships and Experiences” continue through 


March. 
o Parent Survey conducted. 


Education Services 


o Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) assessments finalized and shared with 
teachers. 


o Desired Results Developmental Profiles completed second assessment. 
o Staff attending Teaching Pyramid modules to support social emotional development. 
o Workshop titled, “Supporting Children Who Exhibit Challenging Behaviors” scheduled for March 


11, 2023. 


Universal Prekindergarten  


o Early Educator Teacher Development Grant: Applicants in process. 
o UTK Leadership Initiative Envisioning and Leading Equitable Classrooms –March 1 & 2, 2023. 
o The Local Childcare Planning Council Coordinator applied for the Universal Prekindergarten 


Mixed Delivery Planning Grant through CDE for early learning planning and capacity building 
initiative. 


o Collaboration classroom with Maxwell Elementary School serving children in a preschool/TK/K 
combination classroom to meet the needs of the community. 


 


Special Education/SELPA 


 Special Education Staffing Updates 
o Filled Positions 


 2 substitute paraeducator offers 
 6 full time para offers 
 Maxwell Jr/Sr High – Begins on March 1 


o Open Positions 
 2 Teachers – Colusa High School (Resource), Williams Elementary School 


(Moderate/Severe)  
 1 Speech and Language Pathologist  
 1 School Psychologist for next year 
 1 Educational Behavior Analyst 
 1 Paraeducator 


 Special Education Updates 
o IEP Implementation 







  6.3 


 Updated training from CDE on February 16th. The process will be used to 
identify systemic issues in LEAs and provide targeted support. 


 Data collection period officially will begin on March 1st and will be completed April 
28th  


 LEAs and Colusa County Office of Education/SELPA will have about 2 months to 
review and submit data. Official due date to be announced. 


o Small LEA Cyclical Monitoring for Maxwell Unified 
 No new updates. Student Record Review will be completed in Spring 2023. 


Information is forthcoming. 
o CALPADS 


 Fall 2 Submitted 
o Paraeducator Academy – Road to Wellness on February 4, 2023 


 This training provided paraeducators, other school staff, and community 
members from all of Colusa County with a deeper understanding of social 
emotional learning.   


 34 participants total with incredibly positive reviews 
o Spirit Week at CBA and SWAA was well received by students and staff 
o California Early Childhood Special Education Network CoP began February 23rd with a 


focus on innovative and inclusive practices 
 SELPA 


o CCOE SELPA (meeting updates) 
 CAC Meeting held 2/8/2023 
 Presenters reviewed grief and loss 
 Local Plan presented for the CAC review – 30-day review period 


o State SELPA 
 Next meetings 3/2/2023 - 3/3/2023 


o SELPA Legislative Updates 
 SB 1016 (Portantino, Statutes of 2022) requires the State Board of Education to 


include “fetal alcohol spectrum disorder” under the definition of “other health 
impairment” in the Code of Regulations, entitling those children to special 
education and related services 


 AB 2827 (Quirk-Silva, Statutes of 2022) requires the Department of Social 
Services to, by July 1, 2024, revise its regulations to permit children with 
exceptional needs who are enrolled in separate programs or classrooms from 
nondisabled children, to use outdoor play spaces simultaneously with 
nondisabled children without seeking a waiver 


 AB 1810 (Levine, Statutes of 2022) authorizes a trained employee volunteer to 
administer emergency anti-seizure medication to a pupil upon the request of the 
parent, requires the development of state standards for the training, and requires 
the parent to provide specified information to the LEA, including a seizure action 
plan 


 AB 2647 (Levine, Statutes of 2022) allows writings that have been distributed to 
members of a legislative body less than 72 hours before a public meeting to be 
exempt from specified Brown Act requirements if the agency meets certain 
conditions 


 







  6.4 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report March 8, 2023 


 


We are working with CUSD to coordinate the installation of their 4th EduNet radio and 
antenna near the Colusa golf course.  We have purchased all the needed equipment. 
However, the telephone pole is on a 2 month delay due to the recent water damage. 
 
We are continuing to configure and fine tune the PJUSD installation of LTE with EduNet 
access on top of their school buses that has a resilient failover to a T-Mobile 
connection. 
 
We have prepped the new Williams server for deployment in April.  It is online and 
ready for migration during their spring break.  
 
We are continuing to deploy all department computer replacements with Windows 11.   
 
We are continuing to refute Frontier on billing and incorrect system documentation.  We 
have an ongoing biweekly meeting to continue to try to hold them accountable.  We are 
being transitioned to their new Education department with new representatives.   
 
We are creating a plan of action to eventually move the CCOE datacenter from the 
library building to the Education Village.  This will allow for a more centralized network, 
the potential to create our own standalone network that would be isolated from Frontier, 
as well as generator options. We are coordinating around the existing Frontier contracts 
for each district with any erate limitations.  We plan for a master cutover sometime in 
July of 2024.  We are working with CENIC and the K12 High Speed Network to 
coordinate their installation at the CCOE Education Village.  We are also working with 
the County of Colusa to transition the connection that we currently supply to the library 
over to the County as part of that project. 
 
We are continuing to upgrade our servers from Windows 2016 to Windows 2022. 
 
We are researching possible Microsoft Licensing alternatives that will allow us a path to 
keep our automation software.  The existing servers are being depreciated.  Other 
automation requires different licensing.  We are working with the districts to coordinate 
efforts. 
 
We are researching alternatives for network security between our internal wide area 
network links. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting February 8, 2023 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, and Serena Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Sara Dunn, Alex Evans, Aaron Heinz, John Ithurburn, Alissa Maas, 
Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Sabrina Myers, Daniel Rodriguez, 
Manuel Rodriguez, Chuck Wayman, and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Madison Martin called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School 


Michelle Bingham presented two graduates from the Colusa County Adult 
School.  Michelle introduced the graduates one at a time, presented them with a 
diploma, reported on their plans for the future, and asked the graduates to 
introduce their guests. 


Michael West spoke about a CSBA Delegate Assembly election and explained 
that the ballot will be on the March 8, 2023, Board Meeting Agenda as an action 
item. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael reported on his participation and attendance in activities; such 
as a meeting with Truancy Sub‐Committee.  He provided information on 
the SARB resurrection, version 2023, with the CCOE being the lead and 
working with districts and other county agencies to reduce the impact of 
chronic absenteeism.  Chuck Wayman reported on CCOE leading the 
SARB process, hiring a Director of Student Support and Outreach, and the 
goals and future of the SARB. Discussion was held on using DA funds to 
support the program, outreach to Superintendents on support to the 


9.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
February 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


students, the PBIS, working with and training for the districts, and 
investigating reinstituting an opportunity class.  Michael said that he 
attended the California County Superintendents’ conference, during 
which the group discussed topics including the CDE’s desire to work more 
closely with COEs in implementing programs and practices, the State’s 
continued focus on the whole child, legislative review of trailer bills, a 
CCS (previously known as CCSESA) history lesson that began in 1973, the 
Statewide Arts initiative, the creation of a Superintendent’s Academy to 
assist incoming Superintendents, and Special Education.  Michael said he 
also attended the ACSA Superintendent’s Symposium, during which he 
participated in workshops on data analytics, small schools and COE’s best 
practices, special education legal update, governmental relations update 
for small schools, dynamic visions for online learning, and creating 
pathways to wellness with SEL and PBIS.  Michael said that he 
participated in several CCOE Employee recognitions organized by 
Communications and Public Relations Director Alissa Maas, the Brown 
Act Training held at the Village in Williams, and the CCOE staff photo day 
also organized by Alissa. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – January Meeting 
Michael West reported that he met with district Superintendents in 
January and reviewed plans and processes of Ethnic Studies; Transitional 
Kindergarten requirements; Art, Music, and Instructional Block Grant 
plans; transportation consultation between county entities, CCOE, and 
districts; Targeted Assistance; SARB plans to combat chronic 
absenteeism; the genesis of Community Task Force; and the arrival of the 
Danish Gymnasts in the fall of 2023.  Michael reminded the Board about 
the District and County Board Member Meet and Greet event on 
February 27, 2023.  Michael reported on a 3% off‐schedule, one‐time 
salary increase for 2022‐23 that will help bridge the gap between district 
staff and CCOE staff salaries.  Discussion was held on those who would 
receive the increase, and on the negotiating process that involves the 
districts. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz presented his February 2023 Administrative Services written report 
to the Board and he added that the 3% off‐schedule, one‐time salary increase for 
2022‐23 will be given to all CCOE staff, except for the County Superintendent 
and First 5 staff.  He said those salaries are negotiated differently, and if the 
Board wanted to offer it to the Superintendent, then they would need to do so in 
a regular, open meeting.  Aaron highlighted the completion of the solar array 
purchase and the savings that would provide for CCOE (including saving money 
for future replacement), and on the final IAL grant report submission.  Alissa 
Maas reported on IAL activities during the 3 year, 3.2 million‐dollar grant.  
Discussion was held on children keeping their IAL books. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
February 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


6.2.1 County Elementary Spelling Competition 
Alissa Maas reported on the 2023 Colusa County Elementary Spelling 
Competition, which will be held on Tuesday, March 21, 2023, at 3:30pm 
in the Village Multi‐Purpose Room, in Williams.  Alissa requested 
volunteers to be judges in the competition. 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Chuck Wayman’s 
February 2023 Student Services written report that he said was streamlined to 
include Educational Services, Children’s Services, and Special Education/SELPA.  
Discussion was held on the benefits of the streamlined written report. 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Alex Evans’ February 
2023 Technology Services written report. 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
Madison Martin reported on her tour of the Village, her participation in the 
Brown Act training, her attendance during the Inmate Graduation ceremony, and 
her first California County Board of Education Policy Platform Committee 
meeting. 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
A member of the public spoke on behalf of Special Education teachers and 
paraeducators and thanked CCOE for the 3% off‐schedule, one‐time salary increase for 
2022‐23, and she reported on support that Adult Transition students provided for IAL 
activities. 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action.  Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one absent (Brenda Miller) to approve the following Consent Agenda 
item: 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the January 11,2023, Regular Board Meeting 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


Michael West reported that he visited the Williams Campus of WCC and that he 
will meet with the WCC Interim President this month. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
February 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West said that he continued review of plans for Adult Education 
buildings located at the Village.  He said that CCOE is receiving excellent 
guidance from Project Manager George Parker.  Michael added that at the end 
of March CCOE will plant native grasses and shrubs at the Village with help from 
the UCCE Master Gardeners group. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
Educational Services Assistant Superintendent John Ithurburn reported that the 
new LCAP template was released and that he is attending trainings. 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on UPK activities, including a 
good turnout for the first informational meeting on the Early Childhood Teacher 
Development Opportunity and on an opportunity for district staff to attend a 
two‐day Leadership Initiative training at Sacramento COE. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS. 
11.1 Approve School Accountability Report Cards (SARC) for the 2021‐22 School Year 


Michael West reported that the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) is an 
annual report, and that the Board can approve both report cards in one action.  
Tina Maxwell reported on teacher credentialing and monitoring data that is not 
included in the report because the CDE has not yet provided that to LEAs.  She 
added that as soon as the data is provided, the reports will be updated, but these 
will not require a second approval by the Board.  Discussion was held on the 
facilities’ rating that must match the SAB/OPSC Facility Inspection Tool (FIT). 


11.1.1 Coastal Buttes Academy 
11.1.2 S. William Abel Academy 


Serena Morrow/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried four 
ayes, one absent (Brenda Miller) to approve item 11.1.1 Coastal Buttes Academy 
School and 11.1.2 S. William Abel Academy School Accountability Report Cards 
(SARC) for the 2021‐22 School Year. 


11.2 Approve 2023‐24 Year Five Funding Application for Federal Assistance 
Vicki Markss explained the need to annually re‐apply for this Head Start and Early 
Head Start grant. 


Serena Morrow/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried four 
ayes, one absent (Brenda Miller) to approve the 2023‐24 Year Five Funding 
Application for Federal Assistance. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
February 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Ed Conrado commented on the prudence of using solar array savings, mentioned 
in item 6.2, for system replacement when the need arises. 


 Consider providing the 3% off‐schedule, one‐time salary increase for 
2022‐23 to the County Superintendent that was given to other County 
Office staff 


 Approve Nominees for Delegate Assembly Elections CSBA Subregion 4‐C 


 Statement of Economic Interests Form 700, due April 1, 2023 
 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
2nd Interim Report 
March 8, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:52 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Madison Martin, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


ACSA  Association of California School Administrators 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CCS  California County Superintendents (formerly known as CCSESA) 


CCSESA  California County Superintendents Educational Services Association 


CDE  California Department of Education 


COE  County Office of Education 


CSBA  California School Boards Association 


DA  Differentiated Assistance 


FIT  Facilities Inspection Tool 


IAL  Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


OPSC  Office of Public School Construction 


PBIS  Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports 


SAB  State Allocation Board 


SARB  School Attendance Review Board 


SARC  School Accountability Report Card 


SEL  Social and Emotional Learning 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


UCCE  University of California Cooperative Extension 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


WCC  Woodland Community College 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Second INTERIM REPORT 


As of January 31, 2023 


Presented for Approval March 08, 2023 


11.1







 
 
 
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 


 


General Fund Assumptions .................................................................................................... 1 


COE Certification (Form CI) ................................................................................................... 6 


Average Daily Attendance-Form A ..................................................................................... 9 


General Fund 01 .................................................................................................................... 11 


Multi Year Projection Report ................................................................................................ 40 


Adult Education Fund11 ....................................................................................................... 50 


Child Development Fund-Form 12 ...................................................................................... 58 


Forest Reserve Fund-Form 16 ............................................................................................... 66 


Sp. Reserve Fund 17 .............................................................................................................. 71 


Foundation for Private Purpose Trust Fund-Form 73 ......................................................... 76 


Miscellaneous Forms ............................................................................................................. 83 


       Summary of Interfund Activities-Form SIAA ................................................................ 84 


       Form ESMOE .................................................................................................................... 87 


       Form CASH ...................................................................................................................... 89  


       Technical Review Checks …………………………………………………………………93 


Criteria and Standards Report …………………………………………………………………107 


Budget Glossary…………………………………………………………………………………..130 


 







General Fund Financial Assumptions 


Second Interim Report 


2022-23 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 


 


The assumptions used and listed in this document are the most current and 


accurate information we have available at the time of the preparation of the 


Second Interim Report for the year 2022-23. 


 


Throughout the fiscal year we continually strive to improve the budget 


information. Per Education Code 16222 no later than 45 days after the governor 


signs the annual budget we will make available for public review any revisions 


made to the budget to reflect funding made available by the budget act.  We 


also report to the board at First Interim (December), and Second Interim (March) 


report periods. 


 


This Interim Report is presented by major object account classification, reflecting 


the original adopted budget in Column “A” of SACS Form.  Column “B” is the 


current Board approved operating budget.  Column “C” represents the actual 


revenue and expenditures as of January 31, 2023.  Column “D” is the projected 


year totals (Second Interim), and Column “E” is the difference between the 


current adopted budget and the projected year totals.  After the interim report is 


approved by the board, the projected year totals become the adopted budget 


for the next reporting period. 


 
Multi-year projections assume a modest cost of living increase based on the 


School Services Dartboard and flat attendance funding for the current and future 


two years.  Salary increases for step and column are included in these projections. 


 


Looking ahead to 2023-24 and beyond, the County Office recognizes that 


increased employee costs, including step and column, and STRS and PERS 


employer rate increases, outpace any gains made through LCFF funding.  The 


County Office is making a concerted effort to reduce organizational costs to 


Page 1 of 159







better prepare for lean economic times, all revolving around the belief that the 


students we help educate today are our future tomorrow. 


 


General Fund Revenue 
 


 


Revenue is generated by various State, Federal, and Local sources as well as 


transfers from other funds within the County Office. 


 


Enrollment projections are based on historical trends adjusted for any known 


information on current population.  Current projections are for flat enrollment for 


the current and future years. 


 


Local Control Funding Formula 


(LCFF) is refined at each reporting 


period with the most current 


attendance data and the latest 


projections from CDE.  


The LCFF funds consist of Local 


Property Taxes, Education 


Protection Act (Prop 30) Funds, 


and State Aid.  LCFF funding 


equates to 24% of the general 


fund revenue.  


 


Federal Revenue comprises 10% 


of the general fund revenue.  


Federal revenues are projected 


to increase by $84,616.  The 


majority of this increase is from the ESSER and GEER COVID Funds. 


 


State Revenue is 34% of the general fund revenue. State revenues are projected 


to increase by $361,652 due to an increase in Special Education AB602 funding 


since First interim.  


 


 


Local Revenue makes up 32% of the general fund revenue.  Budget for Local 


Revenue decrease $340,787 from First Interim. Local school districts’ Special 


Education Excess Costs decreased due to increased AB 602 funding.  


 


LCFF
24%


Federal
10%


Other State
34%


Local
32%


2022-23 Revenues


LCFF Federal Other State Local


Page 2 of 159







 


General Fund Expenditures 
 
 


 
The 2022-23 


expenditures in the 


general fund are 


projected to increase 


from First Interim.  


Much of the increase 


is attributed to 


Special Education 


additional staff and 


other additional 


grant funding 


expenditures. 


 


 


 


 


Salaries and Benefits 


Certificated salaries are 27% of all general fund expenditures.  This amount has 


increased by $132,642 due to additional positions added to Special Education 


and a three percent off schedule pay increase since First Interim. 


 


Classified salaries make up 26% of all expenditures. Classified salaries have 


increased $144,144 since 2022-23 First Interim. This increase is due to positions for 


Special Education, two new positions for Educational Services and a three 


percent off schedule pay increase since First Interim. 


 


Employer paid benefit costs are 24% of all expenditures. The benefit costs have 


increased $40,452 compared to the 2022-23 First Interim as a result of the  


corresponding salary increases referenced above. Continuing increases in STRS  


and PERS employer paid rates, and statutory benefit rate increases are additional 


drivers of these rising costs. 


 
Books and Supplies total 4% of all expenditures. The overall increase in program 


budgets for supplies is $50,526 more compared to First Interim. This increase is 


primarily due to an increase in our food services supplies.  


Certificated 
Salaries


27%


Classified 
Salaries


26%


Employee 
Benefits


24%


Books & 
Supplies


4%


Other Services
11% Equipment


12%


Indirect/Debt 
Payment


-4%


2022-23 Expenditures


Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits Books & Supplies
Other Services Equipment
Indirect/Debt Payment


Page 3 of 159







 


Services and Other Operating Expenses are 11% of all expenditures. Budgets for 


services and other operating expenditures are projected to increase by $95,002 


compared to First Interim.  This increase is due to the final payment for our 


FootSteps2Brilliance software license as well as our shared costs for our Frontline 


financial system.   


 


Equipment – Capital Outlay is 12% of all expenditures. The 2022-23 Second Interim 


budget has increased $771,801 since First Interim as plans for purchasing portables 


for the educational services facilities have been added as well as the purchase 


of the solar array.  


  


 


Other Outgo Indirect Costs & Debt Payments reduced expenditures by 4%.   The 


negative change of $109,389 further reduced expenditures. 


 


The Indirect Cost Rate  
 
ICR for the budget year is 7.97%. 


 
Programs will be charged the full state-approved rate unless program guidelines 


prohibit the full rate or special arrangements for a cap have been arranged with 


the Superintendent. The negotiated or capped ICR for 2022-23 are as follows: 


  


• Special Education / First 5 – Not to exceed 7.00% 


• Children Services – Not to exceed 7.25% 


• Ed. SVS – Not to exceed 7.97% 


• Food Services – Not to exceed 5.35% 


• IAL Services – Not to exceed 8.07% 
 


 


 


Fund Balance 


 


The Colusa County Office of Education is in sound financial standing as this interim 


budget update is presented, and the County Office will continue to work 


diligently to maintain this standing. 


 


 


The County Office is budgeting to spend $2,415,643 more than it will receive in 


Page 4 of 159







revenue in the current fiscal year 2022-23.  This amount is referred to as deficit 


spending.  The Multiple Year Projection (MYP) projects a surplus during 2023-24 


and 2024-25.  CCOE has sufficient reserves if these projections materialize. 


 


The most significant fiscal concern the County Office has is the cap on LCFF 


growth competing with fixed costs such as step and column, and PERS and STRS 


costs, which grew this year at 3% for PERS and 2% for STRS. PERS employer costs 


are projected to increase to 30.70% by the 2027-28 fiscal year. Educational 


agencies across the state are struggling with managing this imbalance.   


The County Office will continue to provide the very best educational opportunities 


possible for the students of Colusa County.  As such, the Colusa County Office of 


Education is committed to finding ways to control costs without impairing services, 


and further enrich the lives of our students. 


 


Page 5 of 159







 


 


 


COE Certification Form CI  
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 6 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CI_County, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 2/28/2023 12:34 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM


REPORT
Form CI


Colusa County For the Fiscal Year 2022-23 D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and rev iewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards pursuant to Education Code sections
33129 and 42130.


Signed: Date:


County  Superintendent or Designee


NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of  the County  Board of  Education.


To the State Superintendent of  Public Instruction:


This interim report and certif ication of  f inancial condition are hereby  f iled by  the County  Board of  Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1240 and 33127.


Meeting Date: March 08, 2023 Signed:


County  Superintendent of  Schools


CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION


X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION


As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice will meet its f inancial obligations f or the current f iscal y ear and
subsequent two f iscal y ears.


QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION


As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice may  not meet its f inancial obligations f or the current f iscal y ear or two
subsequent f iscal y ears.


NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION


As County  Superintendent of  Schools, I certif y  that based upon current projections this county  of f ice will not meet its f inancial obligations f or the remainder of  the current
f iscal y ear or f or the subsequent f iscal y ear.


Contact person f or additional inf ormation on the interim report:


Name: Aaron Heinz Telephone: 530.458.0350


Title: Deputy  Superintendent E-mail: aheinz@ccoe.net


Criteria and Standards Review Summary


The f ollowing summary  is automatically  completed based on data prov ided in the Criteria and Standards Rev iew f orm (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and
supplemental inf ormation and additional f iscal indicators that are "Yes," may  indicate areas of  potential concern, which could af f ect the interim report certif ication, and should be
caref ully  rev iewed.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met


1 Av erage Daily  Attendance Projected ADA f or County  Operations Grant or county  operated programs has not changed f or any  of
the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since f irst interim. X


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met


2 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)
Rev enue


Projected LCFF rev enue f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by
more than two percent since f irst interim. X


3 Salaries and Benef its Projected total salaries and benef its f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not
changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim. X


4a Other Rev enues Projected operating rev enues (f ederal, other state, other local) f or the current and two subsequent f iscal
y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim. X


4b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, serv ices and other expenditures) f or the current
and two subsequent f iscal y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim. X


5 Ongoing and Major Maintenance
Account


If  applicable, changes occurring since f irst interim meet the required contribution to the ongoing and
major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account). X


6 Def icit Spending Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard in any  of  the current or two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


7a Fund Balance Projected county  school serv ice f und balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


7b Cash Balance Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear. X


8 Reserv es Av ailable reserv es (e.g., reserv e f or economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet
minimum requirements f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes


S1 Contingent Liabilities Hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation, state compliance
rev iews) occurred since f irst interim that may  impact the budget? X


S2 Using One-time Rev enues to Fund
Ongoing Expenditures


Are there ongoing county  school serv ice f und expenditures f unded with one-time rev enues that hav e
changed since f irst interim by  more than f iv e percent? X


S3 Temporary  Interf und Borrowings Are there projected temporary  borrowings between f unds? X


Page 7 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CI_County, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 2/28/2023 12:34 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM


REPORT
Form CI


Colusa County For the Fiscal Year 2022-23 D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


S4 Contingent Rev enues Are any  projected rev enues f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears contingent on
reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act (e.g., parcel taxes,
f orest reserv es)?


X


S5 Contributions Hav e contributions f rom unrestricted to restricted resources, or transf ers to or f rom the county  school
serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits, changed since f irst interim by  more than $20,000 and more
than 5% f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears?


X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes


S6 Long-term Commitments Does the county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X


• If  y es, hav e annual pay ments f or the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears increased ov er
prior y ear's (2021-22) annual pay ment? X


• If  y es, will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the
end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources? X


S7a Postemploy ment Benef its Other than
Pensions


Does the county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB)? X


• If  y es, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in OPEB liabilities? X


S7b Other Self -insurance Benef its Does the county  of f ice operate any  self -insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X


• If  y es, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in self -insurance liabilities? n/a


S8 Status of  Labor Agreements As of  second interim projections, are salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled f or:


• Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X


• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X


• Management/superv isor/conf idential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X


S9 Status of  Other Funds Are any  f unds other than the county  school serv ice f und projected to hav e a negativ e f und balance at
the end of  the current f iscal y ear? X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes


A1 Negativ e Cash Flow Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the current f iscal y ear with a negativ e
cash balance in the county  school serv ice f und? X


A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem? X


A3 County  Operations Grant ADA Is County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ear? X


A4 New Charter Schools Impacting County
Of f ice ADA


Are any  new charter schools operating in county  of f ice boundaries that are impacting the county
of f ice's ADA, either in the prior or current f iscal y ears? X


A5 Salary  Increases Exceed COLA Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current or subsequent
f iscal y ears of  the agreement would result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected
state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment?


X


A6 Uncapped Health Benef its Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired
employ ees? X


A7 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? If  y es, prov ide copies to the
CDE. X


A8 Change of  CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial (CBO) positions
within the last 12 months? X


Page 8 of 159







 


 


 


AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 9 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: AI, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/24/2023 1:54 PM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form AI
Colusa County D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E / B)
(F)


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION


1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA


a. County  Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b. Juv enile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.0%


d. Total, County Program Alternative Education


ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.0%


2. District Funded County Program ADA


a. County  Community  Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 13.49 13.49 13.49 13.49 0.00 0.0%


c. Special Education-NPS/LCI .63 .63 .63 .63 0.00 0.0%


d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e. Other County  Operated Programs: Opportunity  Schools and
Full Day  Opportunity  Classes, Specialized Secondary  Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


f . County  School Tuition Fund


(Out of  State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA


(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 14.12 14.12 14.12 14.12 0.00 0.0%


3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA


(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 24.12 24.12 24.12 24.12 0.00 0.0%


4. Adults in Correctional Facilities .08 .08 .08 .08 0.00 0.0%


5. County Operations Grant ADA 4,466.93 4,466.93 4,466.93 4,466.93 0.00 0.0%


6. Charter School ADA


(Enter Charter School ADA using


Tab C. Charter School ADA)


Page 10 of 159







 


 


 


COUNTY SERVICE FUND - General Fund 01   
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 11 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd   


Starting Balance


4,469,394 5,358,307 5,358,307 9700


Revenue


3,612,124 3,612,124 3,994,724 8000 382,600 LCFF/Property Taxes


1,255,687 1,255,687 1,255,687 8100 Federal Revenue


306,591 369,019 453,635 8200 84,616 Federal Revenue


3,677,987 3,677,987 4,040,222 8300 362,235 Other State Revenue


1,662,156 1,517,738 1,517,155 8500 583-Other State Revenue


757,100 886,593 926,593 8600 40,000 Other Local Revenue


4,360,966 4,786,080 4,405,293 8700 380,787-Other Local Revenue


606,000 606,000 606,000 8900 Other Sources


17,199,309 16,711,228 16,238,611 488,081 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


2,599,034 2,452,253 2,435,180 1100 17,073-Teacher Salaries


1,483,148 1,627,520 1,628,674 1200 1,154 Certificated Pupil Support Sal


666,604 692,036 849,515 1300 157,479 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


118,349 165,625 156,707 1900 8,918-Other Certificated


Total for Object 1000 5,070,076 4,937,434 4,867,135 132,642 


1,605,795 1,669,524 1,709,138 2100 39,614 Para Educator Salaries


816,247 837,167 851,828 2200 14,661 Classified Support


799,699 911,849 995,380 2300 83,531 Classified Supervisors /Admin.


1,069,526 1,089,158 1,093,678 2400 4,520 Clerical/Office Salaries


260,320 343,409 345,227 2900 1,818 Other Classified Salaries


Total for Object 2000 4,995,251 4,851,107 4,551,587 144,144 


1,235,018 1,279,641 1,320,284 3100 40,643 STRS State Teachers Retirement


1,174,230 1,247,544 1,251,511 3200 3,967 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


420,295 441,807 446,090 3300 4,283 Social Security/Medicare


1,171,976 1,222,751 1,206,495 3400 16,256-Health & Welfare Insurance


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:17PM 


Page 1 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 12 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd    (continued)


Expense (continued)


43,764 45,497 46,729 3500 1,232 State Unemployment Insurance


256,297 267,111 271,076 3600 3,965 Workers Compensation


10,000 10,000 12,618 3700 2,618 Retiree Benefits


Total for Object 3000 4,554,803 4,514,351 4,311,580 40,452 


416,411 491,053 508,408 4300 17,355 Materials and Supplies


90,013 162,786 155,957 4400 6,829-Noncapitalized Equipment


85,093 127,631 167,631 4700 40,000 Food


Total for Object 4000 831,996 781,470 591,517 50,526 


170,000 170,000 170,000 5100 Sub-Agreements


148,661 133,768 139,960 5200 6,192 Travel/Conference


48,674 54,324 55,111 5300 787 Dues/Memberships


150,000 150,000 161,753 5400 11,753 Property/Liab.Insurance


141,189 141,189 141,189 5500 Utilities


129,962 130,400 169,840 5600 39,440 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


583,851- 597,305- 597,872-5700 567-Direct Costs Transfers


1,158,272 1,625,343 1,654,405 5800 29,062 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


117,766 120,845 129,180 5900 8,335 Communications


Total for Object 5000 2,023,566 1,928,564 1,480,673 95,002 


1,300,000 1,434,493 2,234,493 6200 800,000 New Building/Improvement of


130,486 146,777 118,578 6400 28,199-Equipment


Total for Object 6000 2,353,071 1,581,270 1,430,486 771,801 


29,700 29,700 50,000 7200 20,300 Other Transfers Out


621,793- 740,122- 869,811-7300 129,689-Direct Support/indirect Costs


60,000 60,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


Total for Object 7000 759,811-650,422-592,093- 109,389-


19,068,952 17,943,774 16,640,885 1,125,178 Total for Expense 


accounts


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:17PM 


Page 2 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 13 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd    (continued)


Ending Balance


4,067,120 4,125,761 3,488,664 9700 637,097-


Total for Org 001, Fund 01


Starting Balance 4,469,394 5,358,307 5,358,307 0 


Revenue 16,238,611 16,711,228 17,199,309 488,081 


Expense 16,640,885 17,943,774 19,068,952 1,125,178 


4,067,120 4,125,761 3,488,664 637,097-Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 4,067,120 637,097-3,488,664 4,125,761 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:17PM 


Page 3 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 14 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 17 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 1,737,193.59 3,994,724.00 382,600.00 10.6%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 1,562,278.00 1,624,706.00 270,776.00 1,709,322.00 84,616.00 5.2%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 5,340,143.00 5,195,725.00 2,471,911.48 5,557,377.00 361,652.00 7.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 5,118,066.00 5,672,673.00 1,885,950.00 5,331,886.00 (340,787.00) -6.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 15,632,611.00 16,105,228.00 6,365,831.07 16,593,309.00


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 4,867,135.00 4,937,434.00 2,723,851.02 5,070,076.00 (132,642.00) -2.7%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 4,551,587.00 4,851,107.00 2,598,934.02 4,995,251.00 (144,144.00) -3.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 4,311,580.00 4,514,351.00 2,146,750.02 4,554,803.00 (40,452.00) -0.9%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 591,517.00 781,470.00 293,248.18 831,996.00 (50,526.00) -6.5%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 1,480,673.00 1,928,564.00 1,244,151.61 2,023,566.00 (95,002.00) -4.9%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,430,486.00 1,581,270.00 118,577.88 2,353,071.00 (771,801.00) -48.8%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)


7100-7299
7400-7499 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 50,000.00 (20,300.00) -68.4%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 (621,793.00) (740,122.00) (242,803.18) (869,811.00) 129,689.00 -17.5%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 16,640,885.00 17,883,774.00 8,882,709.55 19,008,952.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (1,008,274.00) (1,778,546.00) (2,516,878.48) (2,415,643.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 606,000.00 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 606,000.00 546,000.00 (60,000.00) 546,000.00


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (402,274.00) (1,232,546.00) (2,576,878.48) (1,869,643.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,469,394.00 5,358,307.00 5,358,307.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,469,394.00 5,358,307.00 5,358,307.00


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 4,469,394.00 5,358,307.00 5,358,307.00


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,067,120.00 4,125,761.00 3,488,664.00


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 500.00 500.00 500.00


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 15 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 18 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) Restricted 9740 50,168.00 0.00 0.00


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 3,184,408.00 3,231,072.00 2,534,716.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,667,629.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,714,293.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,017,937.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 832,044.00 894,189.00 953,448.00


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


LCFF SOURCES


Principal Apportionment


State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,451,362.00 2,451,362.00 1,197,732.36 2,812,592.00 361,230.00 14.7%


Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 641,753.00 641,753.00 265,985.00 610,237.00 (31,516.00) -4.9%


State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,256.00 23,256.00 New


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,601.00 2,601.00 1,282.19 2,601.00 0.00 0.0%


Timber Y ield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


County  & District Taxes


Secured Roll Taxes 8041 458,750.00 458,750.00 230,365.30 488,380.00 29,630.00 6.5%


Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 50,564.00 50,564.00 35,069.42 50,564.00 0.00 0.0%


Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 874.54 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Supplemental Taxes 8044 5,746.00 5,746.00 5,760.92 5,746.00 0.00 0.0%


Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 1,348.00 1,348.00 123.86 1,348.00 0.00 0.0%


Less: Non-LCFF


Page 16 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 19 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 1,737,193.59 3,994,724.00 382,600.00 10.6%


LCFF Transf ers


Unrestricted LCFF


Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 1,737,193.59 3,994,724.00 382,600.00 10.6%


FEDERAL REVENUE


Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Entitlement 8181 880,826.00 880,826.00 0.00 880,826.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 374,861.00 374,861.00 0.00 374,861.00 0.00 0.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8220 160,000.00 163,000.00 66,714.06 163,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290 610.00 610.00 0.00 610.00 0.00 0.0%


Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
3183, 4037,
4038, 4123,
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
4204, 5630


8290


50,000.00 50,138.00 14,346.23 64,484.00 14,346.00 28.6%


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 95,981.00 155,271.00 189,715.71 225,541.00 70,270.00 45.3%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,562,278.00 1,624,706.00 270,776.00 1,709,322.00 84,616.00 5.2%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Other State Apportionments


ROC/P Entitlement


Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Master Plan


Current Year 6500 8311 3,595,235.00 3,595,235.00 2,101,208.64 3,714,405.00 119,170.00 3.3%


Page 17 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 20 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 237,410.00 237,410.00 New


All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 82,752.00 82,752.00 0.00 88,407.00 5,655.00 6.8%


All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8520 22,000.00 68,323.00 4,790.77 68,323.00 0.00 0.0%


Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 16,000.00 16,000.00 6,443.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 5,200.00 5,200.00 3,532.45 5,200.00 0.00 0.0%


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Restricted Lev ies - Other


Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,


6695
8590


95,000.00 95,000.00 82,096.01 95,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 1,523,956.00 1,333,215.00 273,840.61 1,332,632.00 (583.00) 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,340,143.00 5,195,725.00 2,471,911.48 5,557,377.00 361,652.00 7.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


County  and District Taxes


Other Restricted Lev ies


Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food Serv ice Sales 8634 40,000.00 40,000.00 49,612.52 80,000.00 40,000.00 100.0%


All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 50,000.00 50,000.00 30,359.64 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 18 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 21 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 368,100.00 502,593.00 189,019.64 502,593.00 0.00 0.0%


Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 299,000.00 294,000.00 119,942.20 294,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition 8710 4,190,698.00 4,615,812.00 1,497,016.00 4,235,025.00 (380,787.00) -8.2%


All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 170,268.00 170,268.00 0.00 170,268.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers Of  Apportionments


Special Education SELPA Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


ROC/P Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments


From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 5,118,066.00 5,672,673.00 1,885,950.00 5,331,886.00 (340,787.00) -6.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 15,632,611.00 16,105,228.00 6,365,831.07 16,593,309.00 488,081.00 3.0%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,599,034.00 2,452,253.00 1,324,944.17 2,435,180.00 17,073.00 0.7%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 1,483,148.00 1,627,520.00 854,886.10 1,628,674.00 (1,154.00) -0.1%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 666,604.00 692,036.00 447,162.81 849,515.00 (157,479.00) -22.8%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 118,349.00 165,625.00 96,857.94 156,707.00 8,918.00 5.4%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 4,867,135.00 4,937,434.00 2,723,851.02 5,070,076.00 (132,642.00) -2.7%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 1,605,795.00 1,669,524.00 861,371.32 1,709,138.00 (39,614.00) -2.4%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 816,247.00 837,167.00 454,643.15 851,828.00 (14,661.00) -1.8%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 799,699.00 911,849.00 506,751.64 995,380.00 (83,531.00) -9.2%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 1,069,526.00 1,089,158.00 604,818.41 1,093,678.00 (4,520.00) -0.4%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 260,320.00 343,409.00 171,349.50 345,227.00 (1,818.00) -0.5%


Page 19 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 22 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 4,551,587.00 4,851,107.00 2,598,934.02 4,995,251.00 (144,144.00) -3.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 1,235,018.00 1,279,641.00 457,364.31 1,320,284.00 (40,643.00) -3.2%


PERS 3201-3202 1,174,230.00 1,247,544.00 672,193.91 1,251,511.00 (3,967.00) -0.3%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 420,295.00 441,807.00 234,963.26 446,090.00 (4,283.00) -1.0%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 1,171,976.00 1,222,751.00 600,515.86 1,206,495.00 16,256.00 1.3%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 43,764.00 45,497.00 24,592.73 46,729.00 (1,232.00) -2.7%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 256,297.00 267,111.00 146,355.50 271,076.00 (3,965.00) -1.5%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,764.45 12,618.00 (2,618.00) -26.2%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,311,580.00 4,514,351.00 2,146,750.02 4,554,803.00 (40,452.00) -0.9%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 416,411.00 491,053.00 202,713.56 508,408.00 (17,355.00) -3.5%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 90,013.00 162,786.00 34,416.14 155,957.00 6,829.00 4.2%


Food 4700 85,093.00 127,631.00 56,118.48 167,631.00 (40,000.00) -31.3%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 591,517.00 781,470.00 293,248.18 831,996.00 (50,526.00) -6.5%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 170,000.00 170,000.00 131,182.40 170,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 148,661.00 133,768.00 73,206.69 139,960.00 (6,192.00) -4.6%


Dues and Memberships 5300 48,674.00 54,324.00 47,396.64 55,111.00 (787.00) -1.4%


Insurance 5400-5450 150,000.00 150,000.00 161,753.34 161,753.00 (11,753.00) -7.8%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 141,189.00 141,189.00 69,460.82 141,189.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 129,962.00 130,400.00 98,460.16 169,840.00 (39,440.00) -30.2%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (583,851.00) (597,305.00) (228,378.24) (597,872.00) 567.00 -0.1%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,158,272.00 1,625,343.00 837,764.36 1,654,405.00 (29,062.00) -1.8%


Communications 5900 117,766.00 120,845.00 53,305.44 129,180.00 (8,335.00) -6.9%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,480,673.00 1,928,564.00 1,244,151.61 2,023,566.00 (95,002.00) -4.9%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 1,300,000.00 1,434,493.00 0.00 2,234,493.00 (800,000.00) -55.8%


Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment 6400 130,486.00 146,777.00 118,577.88 118,578.00 28,199.00 19.2%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,430,486.00 1,581,270.00 118,577.88 2,353,071.00 (771,801.00) -48.8%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)


Page 20 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 23 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Tuition


Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict


Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments


Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 50,000.00 (20,300.00) -68.4%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 50,000.00 (20,300.00) -68.4%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (621,793.00) (740,122.00) (242,803.18) (869,811.00) 129,689.00 -17.5%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (621,793.00) (740,122.00) (242,803.18) (869,811.00) 129,689.00 -17.5%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 16,640,885.00 17,883,774.00 8,882,709.55 19,008,952.00 (1,125,178.00) -6.3%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 606,000.00 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 21 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 24 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


State Apportionments


Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Sources


County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 606,000.00 546,000.00 (60,000.00) 546,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 22 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 25 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Resource Description 2022-23
Projected Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


Page 23 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,188,105.00 3,188,105.00 1,737,193.59 3,546,498.00 358,393.00 11.2%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,973.47 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 357,502.00 361,404.00 101,079.88 361,404.00 0.00 0.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,570,607.00 3,574,509.00 1,847,246.94 3,932,902.00


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 529,133.00 452,711.00 318,503.95 560,345.00 (107,634.00) -23.8%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 1,811,862.00 1,815,136.00 1,024,473.91 1,929,180.00 (114,044.00) -6.3%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,071,721.00 1,102,847.00 640,390.58 1,141,099.00 (38,252.00) -3.5%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 189,151.00 186,651.00 79,768.93 161,188.00 25,463.00 13.6%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 669,341.00 701,880.00 831,242.97 825,535.00 (123,655.00) -17.6%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,430,486.00 1,430,486.00 102,286.60 2,202,287.00 (771,801.00) -54.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)


7100-7299
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 (1,328,781.00) (1,467,343.00) (580,979.06) (1,625,952.00) 158,609.00 -10.8%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,372,913.00 4,222,368.00 2,415,687.88 5,193,682.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (802,306.00) (647,859.00) (568,440.94) (1,260,780.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 606,000.00 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 (205,968.00) (230,813.00) 0.00 (254,989.00) (24,176.00) 10.5%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 400,032.00 375,187.00 0.00 351,011.00


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (402,274.00) (272,672.00) (568,440.94) (909,769.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,419,226.00 4,398,433.00 4,398,433.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,419,226.00 4,398,433.00 4,398,433.00


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 4,419,226.00 4,398,433.00 4,398,433.00


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,016,952.00 4,125,761.00 3,488,664.00


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 500.00 500.00 500.00


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 24 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 3,184,408.00 3,231,072.00 2,534,716.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,667,629.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,714,293.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,017,937.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 832,044.00 894,189.00 953,448.00


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


LCFF SOURCES


Principal Apportionment


State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,451,362.00 2,451,362.00 1,197,732.36 2,812,592.00 361,230.00 14.7%


Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 641,753.00 641,753.00 265,985.00 610,237.00 (31,516.00) -4.9%


State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,256.00 23,256.00 New


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,601.00 2,601.00 1,282.19 2,601.00 0.00 0.0%


Timber Y ield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


County  & District Taxes


Secured Roll Taxes 8041 458,750.00 458,750.00 230,365.30 488,380.00 29,630.00 6.5%


Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 50,564.00 50,564.00 35,069.42 50,564.00 0.00 0.0%


Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 874.54 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Supplemental Taxes 8044 5,746.00 5,746.00 5,760.92 5,746.00 0.00 0.0%


Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 1,348.00 1,348.00 123.86 1,348.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 25 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Less: Non-LCFF


(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,612,124.00 3,612,124.00 1,737,193.59 3,994,724.00 382,600.00 10.6%


LCFF Transf ers


Unrestricted LCFF


Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 (424,019.00) (424,019.00) 0.00 (448,226.00) (24,207.00) 5.7%


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,188,105.00 3,188,105.00 1,737,193.59 3,546,498.00 358,393.00 11.2%


FEDERAL REVENUE


Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290


Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290


Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290


Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290


Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290


Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290


Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
3183, 4037,
4038, 4123,
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
4204, 5630


8290


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Other State Apportionments


ROC/P Entitlement


Prior Years 6360 8319


Special Education Master Plan


Current Year 6500 8311


Page 26 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Prior Years 6500 8319


All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 16,000.00 16,000.00 6,443.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,519.47 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Restricted Lev ies - Other


Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590


Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590


Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590


Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,


6695
8590


Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590


Specialized Secondary 7370 8590


American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 5,000.00 5,000.00 11.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,973.47 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


County  and District Taxes


Other Restricted Lev ies


Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 50,000.00 50,000.00 30,359.64 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 27 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 118,000.00 118,000.00 70,720.24 118,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition 8710 19,234.00 23,136.00 0.00 23,136.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 170,268.00 170,268.00 0.00 170,268.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers Of  Apportionments


Special Education SELPA Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791


From County  Of f ices 6500 8792


From JPAs 6500 8793


ROC/P Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791


From County  Of f ices 6360 8792


From JPAs 6360 8793


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments


From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 357,502.00 361,404.00 101,079.88 361,404.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 3,570,607.00 3,574,509.00 1,847,246.94 3,932,902.00 358,393.00 10.0%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 114,046.00 78,313.00 41,047.63 76,440.00 1,873.00 2.4%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 415,087.00 374,398.00 277,456.32 483,905.00 (109,507.00) -29.2%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 529,133.00 452,711.00 318,503.95 560,345.00 (107,634.00) -23.8%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 6,884.67 14,071.00 (14,071.00) New


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 368,210.00 379,477.00 194,576.16 391,099.00 (11,622.00) -3.1%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 611,618.00 611,618.00 349,755.14 686,844.00 (75,226.00) -12.3%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 832,034.00 824,041.00 473,257.94 837,166.00 (13,125.00) -1.6%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,811,862.00 1,815,136.00 1,024,473.91 1,929,180.00 (114,044.00) -6.3%


Page 28 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 6 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 0.00 36,520.00 47,361.17 59,020.00 (22,500.00) -61.6%


PERS 3201-3202 478,986.00 482,686.00 267,992.29 491,035.00 (8,349.00) -1.7%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 147,592.00 147,577.00 80,306.45 147,916.00 (339.00) -0.2%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 361,057.00 354,056.00 190,969.01 356,653.00 (2,597.00) -0.7%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 10,328.00 9,934.00 5,847.53 10,324.00 (390.00) -3.9%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 63,758.00 62,074.00 37,149.68 63,533.00 (1,459.00) -2.4%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,764.45 12,618.00 (2,618.00) -26.2%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,071,721.00 1,102,847.00 640,390.58 1,141,099.00 (38,252.00) -3.5%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 146,613.00 146,613.00 69,836.54 123,550.00 23,063.00 15.7%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 42,538.00 40,038.00 9,932.39 37,638.00 2,400.00 6.0%


Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 189,151.00 186,651.00 79,768.93 161,188.00 25,463.00 13.6%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 68,538.00 65,588.00 46,159.02 73,130.00 (7,542.00) -11.5%


Dues and Memberships 5300 44,674.00 50,124.00 41,559.20 50,911.00 (787.00) -1.6%


Insurance 5400-5450 150,000.00 150,000.00 161,753.34 161,753.00 (11,753.00) -7.8%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 129,603.00 129,603.00 65,196.24 129,603.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 101,740.00 101,740.00 85,331.44 143,047.00 (41,307.00) -40.6%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 (146,001.00) (145,836.00) (144,494.90) (145,836.00) 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (308,823.00) (322,277.00) (93,378.24) (322,844.00) 567.00 -0.2%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 521,382.00 564,710.00 627,781.15 621,385.00 (56,675.00) -10.0%


Communications 5900 108,228.00 108,228.00 41,335.72 114,386.00 (6,158.00) -5.7%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 669,341.00 701,880.00 831,242.97 825,535.00 (123,655.00) -17.6%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 0.00 2,100,000.00 (800,000.00) -61.5%


Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment 6400 130,486.00 130,486.00 102,286.60 102,287.00 28,199.00 21.6%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,430,486.00 1,430,486.00 102,286.60 2,202,287.00 (771,801.00) -54.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)


Tuition


Page 29 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 7 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict


Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments


Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221


To County  Of f ices 6500 7222


To JPAs 6500 7223


ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221


To County  Of f ices 6360 7222


To JPAs 6360 7223


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 (706,988.00) (727,221.00) (338,175.88) (756,141.00) 28,920.00 -4.0%


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (621,793.00) (740,122.00) (242,803.18) (869,811.00) 129,689.00 -17.5%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (1,328,781.00) (1,467,343.00) (580,979.06) (1,625,952.00) 158,609.00 -10.8%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,372,913.00 4,222,368.00 2,415,687.88 5,193,682.00 (971,314.00) -23.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 606,000.00 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 30 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 8 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


State Apportionments


Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Sources


County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (205,968.00) (230,813.00) 0.00 (254,989.00) (24,176.00) 10.5%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (205,968.00) (230,813.00) 0.00 (254,989.00) (24,176.00) 10.5%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 400,032.00 375,187.00 0.00 351,011.00 (24,176.00) -6.4%


Page 31 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 9 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 424,019.00 424,019.00 0.00 448,226.00 24,207.00 5.7%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 1,562,278.00 1,624,706.00 270,776.00 1,709,322.00 84,616.00 5.2%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 5,315,143.00 5,170,725.00 2,462,938.01 5,532,377.00 361,652.00 7.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 4,760,564.00 5,311,269.00 1,784,870.12 4,970,482.00 (340,787.00) -6.4%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 12,062,004.00 12,530,719.00 4,518,584.13 12,660,407.00


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 4,338,002.00 4,484,723.00 2,405,347.07 4,509,731.00 (25,008.00) -0.6%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 2,739,725.00 3,035,971.00 1,574,460.11 3,066,071.00 (30,100.00) -1.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 3,239,859.00 3,411,504.00 1,506,359.44 3,413,704.00 (2,200.00) -0.1%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 402,366.00 594,819.00 213,479.25 670,808.00 (75,989.00) -12.8%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 811,332.00 1,226,684.00 412,908.64 1,198,031.00 28,653.00 2.3%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 150,784.00 16,291.28 150,784.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)


7100-7299
7400-7499 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 50,000.00 (20,300.00) -68.4%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 706,988.00 727,221.00 338,175.88 756,141.00 (28,920.00) -4.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 12,267,972.00 13,661,406.00 6,467,021.67 13,815,270.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (205,968.00) (1,130,687.00) (1,948,437.54) (1,154,863.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 205,968.00 230,813.00 0.00 254,989.00 24,176.00 10.5%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 205,968.00 170,813.00 (60,000.00) 194,989.00


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (959,874.00) (2,008,437.54) (959,874.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 50,168.00 959,874.00 959,874.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 50,168.00 959,874.00 959,874.00


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 50,168.00 959,874.00 959,874.00


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 50,168.00 0.00 0.00


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 32 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 10 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) Restricted 9740 50,168.00 0.00 0.00


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


LCFF SOURCES


Principal Apportionment


State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Timber Y ield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


County  & District Taxes


Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Less: Non-LCFF


(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


LCFF Transf ers


Unrestricted LCFF


Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091


All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 424,019.00 424,019.00 0.00 448,226.00 24,207.00 5.7%


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 424,019.00 424,019.00 0.00 448,226.00 24,207.00 5.7%


Page 33 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 11 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Entitlement 8181 880,826.00 880,826.00 0.00 880,826.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 374,861.00 374,861.00 0.00 374,861.00 0.00 0.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8220 160,000.00 163,000.00 66,714.06 163,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290 610.00 610.00 0.00 610.00 0.00 0.0%


Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
3183, 4037,
4038, 4123,
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
4204, 5630


8290


50,000.00 50,138.00 14,346.23 64,484.00 14,346.00 28.6%


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 95,981.00 155,271.00 189,715.71 225,541.00 70,270.00 45.3%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,562,278.00 1,624,706.00 270,776.00 1,709,322.00 84,616.00 5.2%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Other State Apportionments


ROC/P Entitlement


Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Master Plan


Current Year 6500 8311 3,595,235.00 3,595,235.00 2,101,208.64 3,714,405.00 119,170.00 3.3%


Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 237,410.00 237,410.00 New


All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 82,752.00 82,752.00 0.00 88,407.00 5,655.00 6.8%


All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8520 22,000.00 68,323.00 4,790.77 68,323.00 0.00 0.0%


Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,012.98 1,200.00 0.00 0.0%


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Restricted Lev ies - Other


Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 34 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 12 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,


6695
8590


95,000.00 95,000.00 82,096.01 95,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 1,518,956.00 1,328,215.00 273,829.61 1,327,632.00 (583.00) 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,315,143.00 5,170,725.00 2,462,938.01 5,532,377.00 361,652.00 7.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


County  and District Taxes


Other Restricted Lev ies


Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food Serv ice Sales 8634 40,000.00 40,000.00 49,612.52 80,000.00 40,000.00 100.0%


All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 368,100.00 502,593.00 189,019.64 502,593.00 0.00 0.0%


Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 35 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 13 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 181,000.00 176,000.00 49,221.96 176,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition 8710 4,171,464.00 4,592,676.00 1,497,016.00 4,211,889.00 (380,787.00) -8.3%


All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers Of  Apportionments


Special Education SELPA Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


ROC/P Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments


From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,760,564.00 5,311,269.00 1,784,870.12 4,970,482.00 (340,787.00) -6.4%


TOTAL, REVENUES 12,062,004.00 12,530,719.00 4,518,584.13 12,660,407.00 129,688.00 1.0%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,484,988.00 2,373,940.00 1,283,896.54 2,358,740.00 15,200.00 0.6%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 1,483,148.00 1,627,520.00 854,886.10 1,628,674.00 (1,154.00) -0.1%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 251,517.00 317,638.00 169,706.49 365,610.00 (47,972.00) -15.1%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 118,349.00 165,625.00 96,857.94 156,707.00 8,918.00 5.4%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 4,338,002.00 4,484,723.00 2,405,347.07 4,509,731.00 (25,008.00) -0.6%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 1,605,795.00 1,669,524.00 854,486.65 1,695,067.00 (25,543.00) -1.5%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 448,037.00 457,690.00 260,066.99 460,729.00 (3,039.00) -0.7%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 188,081.00 300,231.00 156,996.50 308,536.00 (8,305.00) -2.8%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 237,492.00 265,117.00 131,560.47 256,512.00 8,605.00 3.2%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 260,320.00 343,409.00 171,349.50 345,227.00 (1,818.00) -0.5%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 2,739,725.00 3,035,971.00 1,574,460.11 3,066,071.00 (30,100.00) -1.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 1,235,018.00 1,243,121.00 410,003.14 1,261,264.00 (18,143.00) -1.5%


PERS 3201-3202 695,244.00 764,858.00 404,201.62 760,476.00 4,382.00 0.6%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 272,703.00 294,230.00 154,656.81 298,174.00 (3,944.00) -1.3%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 810,919.00 868,695.00 409,546.85 849,842.00 18,853.00 2.2%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 33,436.00 35,563.00 18,745.20 36,405.00 (842.00) -2.4%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 192,539.00 205,037.00 109,205.82 207,543.00 (2,506.00) -1.2%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,239,859.00 3,411,504.00 1,506,359.44 3,413,704.00 (2,200.00) -0.1%


Page 36 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 14 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 269,798.00 344,440.00 132,877.02 384,858.00 (40,418.00) -11.7%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 47,475.00 122,748.00 24,483.75 118,319.00 4,429.00 3.6%


Food 4700 85,093.00 127,631.00 56,118.48 167,631.00 (40,000.00) -31.3%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 402,366.00 594,819.00 213,479.25 670,808.00 (75,989.00) -12.8%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 170,000.00 170,000.00 131,182.40 170,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 80,123.00 68,180.00 27,047.67 66,830.00 1,350.00 2.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 4,000.00 4,200.00 5,837.44 4,200.00 0.00 0.0%


Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 11,586.00 11,586.00 4,264.58 11,586.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 28,222.00 28,660.00 13,128.72 26,793.00 1,867.00 6.5%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 146,001.00 145,836.00 144,494.90 145,836.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (275,028.00) (275,028.00) (135,000.00) (275,028.00) 0.00 0.0%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 636,890.00 1,060,633.00 209,983.21 1,033,020.00 27,613.00 2.6%


Communications 5900 9,538.00 12,617.00 11,969.72 14,794.00 (2,177.00) -17.3%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 811,332.00 1,226,684.00 412,908.64 1,198,031.00 28,653.00 2.3%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 134,493.00 0.00 134,493.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment 6400 0.00 16,291.00 16,291.28 16,291.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 150,784.00 16,291.28 150,784.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)


Tuition


Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict


Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments


Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 37 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 15 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 50,000.00 (20,300.00) -68.4%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 29,700.00 29,700.00 0.00 50,000.00 (20,300.00) -68.4%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 706,988.00 727,221.00 338,175.88 756,141.00 (28,920.00) -4.0%


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 706,988.00 727,221.00 338,175.88 756,141.00 (28,920.00) -4.0%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 12,267,972.00 13,661,406.00 6,467,021.67 13,815,270.00 (153,864.00) -1.1%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


State Apportionments


Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Sources


County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Page 38 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 16 Printed: 2/27/2023 10:39 AM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Colusa County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget


(A)


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column B &


D
(F)


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 205,968.00 230,813.00 0.00 254,989.00 24,176.00 10.5%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 205,968.00 230,813.00 0.00 254,989.00 24,176.00 10.5%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 205,968.00 170,813.00 (60,000.00) 194,989.00 (24,176.00) -14.2%


Page 39 of 159







 


 


 


Multi Year Projection (MYP) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 40 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 2/28/2023 9:52 AM


2022-23 Second Interim
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI


Unrestricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2023-24
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2024-25
Projection


(E)


County  Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1
and 2 in Columns C and E; current y ear - Column A - is extracted f rom
Form AI, Line B5) 4,466.93 0.00% 4,466.93 0.00% 4,466.93


(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;


current y ear - Column A - is extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 3,546,498.00 8.13% 3,834,828.00 3.54% 3,970,581.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 25,000.00 0.00% 25,000.00 0.00% 25,000.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 361,404.00 0.00% 361,404.00 0.00% 361,404.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 606,000.00 (99.01%) 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 (254,989.00) 22.21% (311,631.00) (6.57%) (291,167.00)


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 4,283,913.00 (8.60%) 3,915,601.00 3.99% 4,071,818.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 560,345.00 568,750.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 8,405.00 8,531.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 560,345.00 1.50% 568,750.00 1.50% 577,281.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 1,929,180.00 2,019,118.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 89,938.00 30,287.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 1,929,180.00 4.66% 2,019,118.00 1.50% 2,049,405.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,141,099.00 4.38% 1,191,127.00 3.39% 1,231,537.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 161,188.00 0.00% 161,188.00 0.00% 161,188.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 825,535.00 (34.77%) 538,476.00 0.00% 538,476.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 2,202,287.00 (94.22%) 127,287.00 0.00% 127,287.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,625,952.00) .43% (1,632,915.00) .39% (1,639,230.00)


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 5,193,682.00 (42.76%) 2,973,031.00 2.45% 3,045,944.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


(Line A6 minus line B11) (909,769.00) 942,570.00 1,025,874.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 01I, line F1e) 4,398,433.00 3,488,664.00 4,431,234.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,488,664.00 4,431,234.00 5,457,108.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00


b. Restricted 9740


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 41 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 2/28/2023 9:52 AM


2022-23 Second Interim
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI


Unrestricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2023-24
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2024-25
Projection


(E)


d. Assigned 9780 2,534,716.00 3,623,654.00 4,637,777.00


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 953,448.00 807,080.00 818,831.00


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance


(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 3,488,664.00 4,431,234.00 5,457,108.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


1. County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 953,448.00 807,080.00 818,831.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


(Enter other reserv e projections in Columns C and E f or subsequent


y ears 1 and 2; current y ear - Column A - is extracted)


2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 953,448.00 807,080.00 818,831.00


F. ASSUMPTIONS


Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and


second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments


projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget Assumptions section of  the


SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.


Page 42 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 2/28/2023 9:52 AM


2022-23 Second Interim
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI


Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2023-24
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2024-25
Projection


(E)


County  Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in


Columns C and E; current y ear - Column A - is extracted f rom Form AI, Line B5)


(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;


current y ear - Column A - is extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 448,226.00 8.13% 484,667.00 3.54% 501,824.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 1,709,322.00 (4.11%) 1,639,052.00 (2.88%) 1,591,812.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 5,532,377.00 0.00% 5,532,377.00 0.00% 5,532,377.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 4,970,482.00 4.63% 5,200,833.00 4.09% 5,413,496.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 254,989.00 22.21% 311,631.00 (6.57%) 291,167.00


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 12,915,396.00 1.96% 13,168,560.00 1.23% 13,330,676.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 4,509,731.00 4,407,446.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment (102,285.00) 66,112.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00


d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 4,509,731.00 (2.27%) 4,407,446.00 1.50% 4,473,558.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 3,066,071.00 3,094,406.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 28,335.00 46,416.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00


d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 3,066,071.00 .92% 3,094,406.00 1.50% 3,140,822.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 3,413,704.00 .91% 3,444,903.00 2.50% 3,531,126.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 670,808.00 (21.93%) 523,679.00 (9.02%) 476,439.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,198,031.00 (28.54%) 856,135.00 0.00% 856,135.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 150,784.00 0.00% 150,784.00 0.00% 150,784.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 50,000.00 (155.42%) (27,710.00) 0.00% (27,710.00)


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 756,141.00 (4.92%) 718,917.00 1.48% 729,522.00


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 60,000.00 (100.00%) 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 13,875,270.00 (5.09%) 13,168,560.00 1.23% 13,330,676.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


(Line A6 minus line B11) (959,874.00) 0.00 0.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 959,874.00 0.00 0.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


2. Other Commitments 9760


d. Assigned 9780


Page 43 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 2/28/2023 9:52 AM


2022-23 Second Interim
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI


Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2023-24
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2024-25
Projection


(E)


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance


(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 0.00 0.00 0.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


1.County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790


(Enter current y ear reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserv e


projections in Columns C and E f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2)


2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)


F. ASSUMPTIONS


Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and


second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments


projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget Assumptions section of  the


SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.


Page 44 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 2/28/2023 9:52 AM


2022-23 Second Interim
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI


Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2023-24
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2024-25
Projection


(E)


County  Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in


Columns C and E; current y ear - Column A - is extracted f rom Form AI, Line B5) 4,466.93 0.00% 4,466.93 0.00% 4,466.93


(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;


current y ear - Column A - is extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 3,994,724.00 8.13% 4,319,495.00 3.54% 4,472,405.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 1,709,322.00 (4.11%) 1,639,052.00 (2.88%) 1,591,812.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 5,557,377.00 0.00% 5,557,377.00 0.00% 5,557,377.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 5,331,886.00 4.32% 5,562,237.00 3.82% 5,774,900.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 606,000.00 (99.01%) 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 17,199,309.00 (.67%) 17,084,161.00 1.86% 17,402,494.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 5,070,076.00 4,976,196.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment (93,880.00) 74,643.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00


d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 5,070,076.00 (1.85%) 4,976,196.00 1.50% 5,050,839.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 4,995,251.00 5,113,524.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 118,273.00 76,703.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00


d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 4,995,251.00 2.37% 5,113,524.00 1.50% 5,190,227.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 4,554,803.00 1.78% 4,636,030.00 2.73% 4,762,663.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 831,996.00 (17.68%) 684,867.00 (6.90%) 637,627.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,023,566.00 (31.08%) 1,394,611.00 0.00% 1,394,611.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 2,353,071.00 (88.18%) 278,071.00 0.00% 278,071.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 50,000.00 (155.42%) (27,710.00) 0.00% (27,710.00)


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (869,811.00) 5.08% (913,998.00) (.47%) (909,708.00)


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 60,000.00 (100.00%) 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 19,068,952.00 (15.35%) 16,141,591.00 1.46% 16,376,620.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


(Line A6 minus line B11) (1,869,643.00) 942,570.00 1,025,874.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 5,358,307.00 3,488,664.00 4,431,234.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,488,664.00 4,431,234.00 5,457,108.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00


b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 45 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: MYPI, Version 4 Page 6 Printed: 2/28/2023 9:52 AM


2022-23 Second Interim
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI


Unrestricted/Restricted D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2023-24
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2024-25
Projection


(E)


d. Assigned 9780 2,534,716.00 3,623,654.00 4,637,777.00


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 953,448.00 807,080.00 818,831.00


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance


(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 3,488,664.00 4,431,234.00 5,457,108.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)


1. County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 953,448.00 807,080.00 818,831.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Negativ e Restricted Ending Balances


(Negativ e resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00


2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by  Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 953,448.00 807,080.00 818,831.00


4. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by  Percent (Line E3 div ided by  Line F3c) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES


1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions


For counties that serv e as the administrativ e unit (AU) of  a


special education local plan area (SELPA):


a. Do y ou choose to exclude f rom the reserv e calculation


the pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members? Yes


b. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special


education pass-through f unds:


1. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s):


2. Special education pass-through f unds


(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546


objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections f or


subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00


2. County  Of f ice's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


Used to determine the reserv e standard percentage lev el on line F3d


(Line B11, plus line F1b2 if  line F1a is No) 19,068,952.00 16,141,591.00 16,376,620.00


3. Calculating the Reserv es


a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 19,068,952.00 16,141,591.00 16,376,620.00


b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if  Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 19,068,952.00 16,141,591.00 16,376,620.00


d. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el


(Ref er to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 f or calculation details) 3% 4% 4%


e. Reserv e Standard - By  Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 572,068.56 645,663.64 655,064.80


f . Reserv e Standard - By  Amount


(Ref er to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 f or calculation details) 664,000.00 332,000.00 332,000.00


g. Reserv e Standard (Greater of  Line F3e or F3f ) 664,000.00 645,663.64 655,064.80


h. Av ailable Reserv es (Line E3) Meet Reserv e Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES


Page 46 of 159







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2023-24 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2024-25
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2022-23 2023-24 Difference See supporting spreadsheets 2024-25 Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 3,994,724$              -                          324,771                  4,319,495$              324,771                  8.13% -                          152,910                  4,472,405               152,910               3.54%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,709,322$              -                          (70,270)                   1,639,052$              (70,270)                   -4.1% -                          (47,240)                   1,591,812               (47,240)               -2.9%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 5,557,377$              -                          -                          5,557,377$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          5,557,377               -                      0.0%
    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 5,331,886$              -                          230,351                  5,562,237$              230,351                  4.3% -                          212,663                  5,774,900               212,663               3.8%


       TOTAL REVENUES 16,593,309$            -$                        484,852$                17,078,161$            484,852                  -$                        318,333$                17,396,494$            318,333               


B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 5,070,076$              76,051                    (169,931)                 4,976,196$              (93,880)                   -1.9% 74,643 5,050,839               74,643                1.5%
    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 4,995,251$              74,929                    43,344                    5,113,524$              118,273                  2.4% 76,703 -                          5,190,227               76,703                1.5%
    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 4,554,803$              151,672                  (70,445)                   4,636,030$              81,227                    1.8% 126,633 -                          4,762,663               126,633               2.7%
            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          0.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      0.0%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 831,996$                -                          (147,129)                 684,867$                (147,129)                 -17.7% -                          (47,240)                   637,627                  (47,240)               -6.9%
    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 2,023,566$              -                          (628,955)                 1,394,611$              (628,955)                 -31.1% -                          -                          1,394,611               -                      0.0%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 2,353,071$              -                          (2,075,000)              278,071$                (2,075,000)              -88.2% -                          -                          278,071                  -                      0.0%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 50,000$                  -                          -                          50,000$                  -                          0.0% -                          -                          50,000                    -                      0.0%


7400-7499 -$                        -                          (77,710)                   (77,710)$                 (77,710)                   -                          -                          (77,710)                   -                      
    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (869,811)$               8,106                      (52,294)                   (913,999)$               (44,188)                   5.1% 7,598                      (3,307)                     (909,708)                 4,291                  -0.5%


 
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,008,952$            310,759$                (3,178,120)$            16,141,591$            (2,867,361)              285,577$                (50,547)$                 16,376,621$            235,030               


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9) (2,415,643)$            (310,759)$               3,662,972               936,570$                (285,577)$               368,880                  1,019,874$              -$                    
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 606,000$                -                          (600,000)                 6,000$                    (600,000)                 -99.0% -                          -                          6,000                      -                      0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 60,000$                  -                          (60,000)                   -$                        (60,000)                   -100.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      


       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 546,000$                -$                        (540,000)$               6,000$                    (540,000)                 -$                        -$                        6,000$                    -                      


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (1,869,643)$             (310,759)$               3,122,972$             942,570$               (540,000)$              (285,577)$              368,880$               1,025,874$             -$                   


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)  
    1. Beginning Balance 5,358,307$              3,488,664 4,431,234$              
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                        -$                        -$                        
       Ending Balance 3,488,664$                4,431,234$               5,457,108$              


2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Econ Uncertanties 19,068,952$            953,448                16,141,591            807,080                16,376,621                                               818,831                


S&B % of 14,620,130              
total expenditures 77%


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Combined


2022-23 2ND INTERIM Budget


Page 47 of 159







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2023-24 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2024-25
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2022-23 2023-24 Difference 2024-25 Difference Explanation of Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 448,226$                 -                           36,441                     484,667                   36,441                     8.13% SSC Dashboard COLA 8.13% -                           17,157                     501,824                   17,157               3.54% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.54%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,709,322$              -                           (70,270)                    1,639,052                (70,270)                    -4.1% removed ending IAL grant -                           (47,240)                    1,591,812                (47,240)              -2.9% removed KIT and COVID funds
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 5,532,377$              -                           -                           5,532,377                -                           0.0% -                           -                           5,532,377                -                     0.0%


    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 4,970,482$              -                           230,351                   5,200,833                230,351                   4.6%  Billback SELPA to Districts -                           212,663                   5,413,496                212,663           4.1%  Billback SELPA to Districts 
-                           -                           -                           -                     


       TOTAL REVENUES 12,660,407$            -$                         196,522$                 12,856,929              -$                         182,580$                 13,039,509              182,580             


B.  Expenditures


    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,509,731                67,646                     (169,931)                  4,407,446                (102,285)                  -2.3%  Step & Column; removed ending grant costs 66,112                     4,473,558                66,112             1.5% Step & Column


    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999                  3,066,071                       45,991                     (17,656)                  3,094,406                      28,335 0.9%  Step & Column; removed ending grant costs 46,416                                      3,140,822                46,416 1.5% Step & Column


    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 3,413,704                101,644                   (70,445)                    3,444,903                31,199                     0.9%
 PERS increase;
step & column; removed ending grant costs 86,223                     3,531,126                86,223               2.5%


 PERS increase;
step & column 


            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 670,808                   (147,129)                  523,679                   (147,129)                  -21.9% removed ending grant costs (47,240)                    476,439                   (47,240)              -9.0% removed KIT and COVID funds


    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 1,198,031                (341,896)                  856,135                   (341,896)                  -28.5%  removed ending grant costs 856,135                   -                   0.0%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 150,784                   -                           150,784                   -                           0.0% 150,784                   -                     0.0%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 50,000                     -                           50,000                     -                           0.0% 50,000                     -                     0.0%


7400-7499 -                           (77,710)                    (77,710)                    (77,710)                    0.0% removed ending grant costs (77,710)                    -                     0.0%


    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 756,141                   15,070                     (52,294)                    718,917                   (37,224)                    -4.9% 13,913                     (3,307)                      729,522                   10,606               1.5%  ELO 
 -                     


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,815,270$            230,351$                 (877,061)$                13,168,560$            212,663$                 (50,547)$                  13,330,676$            162,116             


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9) (1,154,863)$             (230,351)$                (311,631)$                (212,663)$                (291,167)$                
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 -$                         -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 60,000                     (60,000)                    -                           (60,000)                    -100.0% Removed UPK one-time transfer to FD 12 -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 254,989                   56,642                     311,631                   56,642                     22.2% (20,464)                    291,167                   (20,464)              


-                           
       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 194,989$                 -$                         (3,358)$                    311,631$                 116,642                   -$                         (20,464)$                  291,167$                 (20,464)              


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (959,874)$                 (230,351)$                (3,358)$                    (0)$                           (212,663)$                (20,464)$                  (0)$                           


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 959,874$                 -$                             -$                             
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                         
       Ending Balance -$                              -$                             -$                             


salary cert salary class salary cert salary class
Other State 0.00% Other State 0.00%
Federal 0.00% Federal 0.00%
Salary Increases 0.00% -                           -                           Salary Increases 0.00% -                           -                           
Step & Col. 1.50% 67,646                     45,991                     Step & Col. 1.50% 66,112                     46,416                     
Indirect 7.00% Indirect 7.00%


19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10%
25.37% PERS 1.63% 27.00% PERS 1.10% 28.10%


in Restricted Ending Balance
STRS -                           STRS -                           
PERS 50,439                     PERS 34,549                     


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Restricted


2022-23 2ND INTERIM Budget


Page 48 of 159







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2023-24 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2024-25
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2022-23 2023-24 Difference 2024-25 Difference Explanation of Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 3,546,498$              -                           288,330                   3,834,828                288,330                   0.00% SSC Dashboard COLA 8.13% -                           135,753                   3,970,581                135,753             0.00% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.54%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -$                         -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 25,000$                   -                           -                           25,000                     -                           0.0% -                           -                           25,000                     -                     0.0%
    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 361,404$                 -                           -                           361,404                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           361,404                   -                     0.0%


-                           -                           -                           -                     
       TOTAL REVENUES 3,932,902$              -$                         288,330$                 4,221,232                -$                         135,753$                 4,356,985                135,753             


B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 560,345                   8,405                       -                           568,750                   8,405                       1.5% Step & Column 8,531 -                           577,281                   8,531                 1.5%  Step & Column 


    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,929,180                28,938                     61,000                     2,019,118                89,938                     4.7%
 Step & Column; add one business services 
postions 30,287 -                           2,049,404                30,287               1.5% Step & Column;


    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,141,099                50,028                     -                           1,191,127                50,028                     4.4%
 PERS increase;
step & column 40,410 -                           1,231,537              40,410             3.4%


 PERS increase;
step & column 


            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%


    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 161,188                   -                           -                           161,188                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           161,188                   -                     0.0%


    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 825,535                   -                           (287,059)                  538,476                   (287,059)                  -34.8%
 Removed 5th Street Office lease; removed 
footsteps2brilliance license fees -                           -                           538,476                   -                     0.0%


    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 2,202,287                -                           (2,075,000)               127,287                   (2,075,000)               -94.2%


 Removed one-time 5th Street Office 
purchase; removed cost of additional 
portable classrooms -                           -                           127,287                   -                     0.0%


    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
7400-7499 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           


    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (1,625,952)               (6,963)                      -                           (1,632,915)               (6,963)                      0.4% Step & Column (6,315)                      -                           (1,639,230)               (6,315)                0.4% Step & Column
 -                     


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,193,682$              80,408$                   (2,301,059)$             2,973,031$              72,914$                   -$                         3,045,944$              


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
Difference (1,260,780)$             (80,408)$                  1,248,202                (72,914)$                  1,311,041                
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses


    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 606,000$                 -                           (600,000)                  6,000                       (600,000)                  -99.0%
removed one-time Fund 17 transfer in for 


5th Street Office purchase -                           -                           6,000                       -                     0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 (254,989)                  -                           (56,642)                    (311,631)                  (56,642)                    22.2% -                           20,464                     (291,167)                  20,464               9212412.9% -                                                                      


.
       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 351,011$                 -$                         (656,642)$                (305,631)$                (656,642)                  -$                         20,464$                   (285,167)$                20,464               


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (909,769)$                 (80,408)$                  (656,642)$                942,571$                 (72,914)$                  20,464$                   1,025,874$              


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 4,398,433$              3,488,664 4,431,235$              
    2. Adjustments/Restatements
       Ending Balance 3,488,664  4,431,235$              5,457,109$              


 salary cert salary class salary cert salary class
Other State 0.00% -                           -                           Other State 0.00% -                           -                           
Federal 0.00% Federal 0.00%
Salary increase 0.00% -                           -                           Salary Increase 0.00% -                           -                           
Step & Col. 1.50% 8,405                       28,938                     Step & Col. 1.50% 8,531                       30,287                     
Indirect 7.97% Indirect 7.97%


19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10%
25.37% PERS 1.63% 27.00% PERS 1.10% 28.10%


PY PY
STRS -                           STRS -                           
PERS 32,912                     PERS 22,543                     


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Unrestricted


2022-23 2ND INTERIM Budget


Page 49 of 159







 


ADULT EDUCATION FUND 11 
 


The Adult Education Fund is used to account 
separately for revenues for the adult education 
programs. 
 
The principal revenues in this fund are the following: 
 
 Workforce Investment Opportunity Act (WIOA) 
         Adult Education Block Grant 


Adult Education in Correctional Facilities 
 
Expenditures in this fund must be for adult 
education purposes only; money received for 
programs other than adult education shall not be 
expended for adult education (Education Code 
sections 52616 (b) and 52501). 
 
Expenditures in this fund may be made only for 
direct instructional costs and direct support costs 
and indirect costs as specified in Education Code 
Section 52616.4. 
 
Colusa County Office of Education has committed 
to the continued education of adult learners with 
this funding. 


Page 50 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund   


Starting Balance


102,137 109,594 109,594 9700


Revenue


7,556 23,630 23,630 8200 Federal Revenue


5,662 5,662 378 8300 5,284-Other State Revenue


8,753 8,753 8,753 8500 Other State Revenue


262,567 262,567 323,456 8600 60,889 Other Local Revenue


356,217 300,612 284,538 55,605 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


34,479 37,358 39,846 1100 2,488 Teacher Salaries


21,859 36,384 80,953 1300 44,569 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


Total for Object 1000 120,799 73,742 56,338 47,057 


18,024 18,024 18,060 2100 36 Para Educator Salaries


27,149 27,149 27,149 2400 Clerical/Office Salaries


Total for Object 2000 45,209 45,173 45,173 36 


12,316 18,960 20,210 3100 1,250 STRS State Teachers Retirement


6,888 6,888 6,888 3200 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


11,059 6,365 5,814 3300 551-Social Security/Medicare


7,275 9,111 9,111 3400 Health & Welfare Insurance


1,635 1,768 911 3500 857-State Unemployment Insurance


3,585 4,716 6,054 3600 1,338 Workers Compensation


Total for Object 3000 48,988 47,808 42,758 1,180 


14,833 8,453 8,453 4300 Materials and Supplies


1,000 1,000 1,000 4400 Noncapitalized Equipment


Total for Object 4000 9,453 9,453 15,833 0 


4,692 4,692 4,692 5200 Travel/Conference


20,133 20,133 20,133 5700 Direct Costs Transfers


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:18PM 


Page 1 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 11, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 51 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund    (continued)


Expense (continued)


1,000 1,000 1,550 5800 550 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


Total for Object 5000 26,375 25,825 25,825 550 


90,852 90,852 90,852 6200 New Building/Improvement of


7,759 7,759 14,541 7300 6,782 Direct Support/indirect Costs


356,217 300,612 284,538 55,605 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


102,137 109,594 109,594 9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 11


Starting Balance 102,137 109,594 109,594 0 


Revenue 284,538 300,612 356,217 55,605 


Expense 284,538 300,612 356,217 55,605 


102,137 109,594 109,594 0 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 102,137 0 109,594 109,594 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:18PM 


Page 2 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 11, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 52 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:40 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 11I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 7,556.00 23,630.00 (2,988.00) 23,630.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 14,415.00 14,415.00 0.00 9,131.00 (5,284.00) -36.7%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 262,567.00 262,567.00 164,314.25 323,456.00 60,889.00 23.2%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 284,538.00 300,612.00 161,326.25 356,217.00


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 56,338.00 73,742.00 66,180.47 120,799.00 (47,057.00) -63.8%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 45,173.00 45,173.00 28,916.36 45,209.00 (36.00) -0.1%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 42,758.00 47,808.00 29,429.36 48,988.00 (1,180.00) -2.5%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 15,833.00 9,453.00 4,598.92 9,453.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 25,825.00 25,825.00 53,420.79 26,375.00 (550.00) -2.1%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 90,852.00 90,852.00 4,130.00 90,852.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-


7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


0.00
0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 7,759.00 7,759.00 4,787.16 14,541.00 (6,782.00) -87.4%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 284,538.00 300,612.00 191,463.06 356,217.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 (30,136.81) 0.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 0.00 (30,136.81) 0.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 102,137.00 109,594.00 109,594.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 102,137.00 109,594.00 109,594.00


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 102,137.00 109,594.00 109,594.00


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 102,137.00 109,594.00 109,594.00


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) Restricted 9740 102,137.00 109,594.00 109,594.00


c) Committed


Page 53 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:40 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 11I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


LCFF SOURCES


LCFF Transf ers


LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 7,556.00 23,630.00 (2,988.00) 23,630.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 7,556.00 23,630.00 (2,988.00) 23,630.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Other State Apportionments


All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 5,662.00 5,662.00 0.00 378.00 (5,284.00) -93.3%


All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 8,753.00 8,753.00 0.00 8,753.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 14,415.00 14,415.00 0.00 9,131.00 (5,284.00) -36.7%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 210,357.00 210,357.00 152,589.25 271,246.00 60,889.00 28.9%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 52,210.00 52,210.00 11,725.00 52,210.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 262,567.00 262,567.00 164,314.25 323,456.00 60,889.00 23.2%


TOTAL, REVENUES 284,538.00 300,612.00 161,326.25 356,217.00


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 34,479.00 37,358.00 31,170.56 39,846.00 (2,488.00) -6.7%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 21,859.00 36,384.00 35,009.91 80,953.00 (44,569.00) -122.5%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 56,338.00 73,742.00 66,180.47 120,799.00 (47,057.00) -63.8%


Page 54 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:40 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 11I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 18,024.00 18,024.00 11,111.71 18,060.00 (36.00) -0.2%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 27,149.00 27,149.00 17,804.65 27,149.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 45,173.00 45,173.00 28,916.36 45,209.00 (36.00) -0.1%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 12,316.00 18,960.00 10,844.13 20,210.00 (1,250.00) -6.6%


PERS 3201-3202 6,888.00 6,888.00 4,499.68 6,888.00 0.00 0.0%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 11,059.00 6,365.00 3,162.42 5,814.00 551.00 8.7%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 7,275.00 9,111.00 7,835.36 9,111.00 0.00 0.0%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,635.00 1,768.00 473.49 911.00 857.00 48.5%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,585.00 4,716.00 2,614.28 6,054.00 (1,338.00) -28.4%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 42,758.00 47,808.00 29,429.36 48,988.00 (1,180.00) -2.5%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 14,833.00 8,453.00 4,598.92 8,453.00 0.00 0.0%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 15,833.00 9,453.00 4,598.92 9,453.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 21,304.53 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 4,692.00 4,692.00 1,377.75 4,692.00 0.00 0.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 649.42 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 20,133.00 20,133.00 21,682.68 20,133.00 0.00 0.0%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and


Operating Expenditures 5800 1,000.00 1,000.00 6,302.03 1,550.00 (550.00) -55.0%


Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 2,104.38 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 25,825.00 25,825.00 53,420.79 26,375.00 (550.00) -2.1%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 90,852.00 90,852.00 4,130.00 90,852.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 90,852.00 90,852.00 4,130.00 90,852.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


Page 55 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:40 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 11I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


Tuition


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit Pay ments


Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers Out


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 7,759.00 7,759.00 4,787.16 14,541.00 (6,782.00) -87.4%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS 7,759.00 7,759.00 4,787.16 14,541.00 (6,782.00) -87.4%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 284,538.00 300,612.00 191,463.06 356,217.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities
Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 56 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:40 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund


Restricted Detail


06100660000000 
Form 11I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Resource Description
2022-23
Projected
Totals


6391
Adult
Education
Program 109,594.00


Total, Restricted Balance 109,594.00


Page 57 of 159







 


CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 12 
 
The Child Development Fund is used to 
account separately for federal, state, and local 
revenues to operate child development 
programs.  


The principal revenues and other sources in this 
fund are the following: 


 Child Nutrition Programs (Federal) 
 State Preschool 
      Child Nutrition Programs (State) 
 Child Development Apportionments  
 Interest 
 Child Development Parent Fees 
  
 
The Child Development Fund may be used only 
for expenditures for the operation of child 
development programs. 


 


Page 58 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 12 - Child Development Fund   


Starting Balance


287,340 344,957 344,957 9700


Revenue


4,839,343 4,801,252 6,018,439 8200 1,217,187 Federal Revenue


4,942,488 6,446,420 7,500,606 8500 1,054,186 Other State Revenue


314,566 360,612 370,212 8600 9,600 Other Local Revenue


60,000 60,000 8900 Other Sources


13,949,257 11,668,284 10,096,397 2,280,973 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


1,935,582 1,950,181 1,927,311 1100 22,870-Teacher Salaries


376,381 394,069 404,869 1300 10,800 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


Total for Object 1000 2,332,180 2,344,250 2,311,963 12,070-


2 2 182 2100 180 Para Educator Salaries


268,927 300,131 331,733 2300 31,602 Classified Supervisors /Admin.


273,757 273,757 289,975 2400 16,218 Clerical/Office Salaries


491,520 516,542 512,047 2900 4,495-Other Classified Salaries


Total for Object 2000 1,133,937 1,090,432 1,034,206 43,505 


235,444 251,416 474,924 3100 223,508 STRS State Teachers Retirement


314,607 316,353 365,010 3200 48,657 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


123,310 126,371 146,937 3300 20,566 Social Security/Medicare


368,956 372,956 450,381 3400 77,425 Health & Welfare Insurance


16,588 16,989 18,373 3500 1,384 State Unemployment Insurance


89,754 93,042 97,488 3600 4,446 Workers Compensation


Total for Object 3000 1,553,113 1,177,127 1,148,659 375,986 


266,772 288,449 328,976 4300 40,527 Materials and Supplies


133,847 195,098 178,620 4400 16,478-Noncapitalized Equipment


64,181 64,181 78,781 4700 14,600 Food


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:18PM 


Page 1 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 12, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 59 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 12 - Child Development Fund    (continued)


Expense (continued)


Total for Object 4000 586,377 547,728 464,800 38,649 


159,316 186,616 79,626 5200 106,990-Travel/Conference


14,068 14,068 17,848 5300 3,780 Dues/Memberships


1,732 1,732 2,232 5400 500 Property/Liab.Insurance


167,301 168,501 191,151 5500 22,650 Utilities


133,028 134,728 128,683 5600 6,045-Rentals, Leases and Repairs


563,718 577,172 577,739 5700 567 Direct Costs Transfers


3,463,265 4,593,472 6,247,810 5800 1,654,338 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


70,373 69,573 109,023 5900 39,450 Communications


Total for Object 5000 7,354,112 5,745,862 4,572,801 1,608,250 


117,209 90,000 6100 27,209-Land Improvements


79,845 6200 79,845 New Building/Improvement of


78,000 76,000 6400 2,000-Equipment


Total for Object 6000 245,845 195,209 0 50,636 


614,034 732,363 855,270 7300 122,907 Direct Support/indirect Costs


14,060,834 11,832,971 10,146,463 2,227,863 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


237,274 180,270 233,380 9700 53,110 


Total for Org 001, Fund 12


Starting Balance 287,340 344,957 344,957 0 


Revenue 10,096,397 11,668,284 13,949,257 2,280,973 


Expense 10,146,463 11,832,971 14,060,834 2,227,863 


237,274 180,270 233,380 53,110 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 237,274 53,110 233,380 180,270 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:18PM 


Page 2 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 12, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 60 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:31 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 12I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 4,839,343.00 4,801,252.00 2,397,154.76 6,018,439.00 1,217,187.00 25.4%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 4,942,488.00 6,446,420.00 4,433,736.41 7,500,606.00 1,054,186.00 16.4%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 314,566.00 360,612.00 226,663.18 370,212.00 9,600.00 2.7%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,096,397.00 11,608,284.00 7,057,554.35 13,889,257.00


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 2,311,963.00 2,344,250.00 1,103,340.46 2,332,180.00 12,070.00 0.5%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 1,034,206.00 1,090,432.00 562,369.84 1,133,937.00 (43,505.00) -4.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,148,659.00 1,177,127.00 713,361.38 1,553,113.00 (375,986.00) -31.9%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 464,800.00 547,728.00 259,686.49 586,377.00 (38,649.00) -7.1%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,572,801.00 5,745,862.00 1,654,882.97 7,354,112.00 (1,608,250.00) -28.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 195,209.00 112,884.64 245,845.00 (50,636.00) -25.9%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)


7100-
7299,7400-


7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00


0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 614,034.00 732,363.00 238,016.02 855,270.00 (122,907.00) -16.8%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,146,463.00 11,832,971.00 4,644,541.80 14,060,834.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (50,066.00) (224,687.00) 2,413,012.55 (171,577.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (50,066.00) (164,687.00) 2,473,012.55 (111,577.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 287,340.00 344,957.00 344,957.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 287,340.00 344,957.00 344,957.00


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 287,340.00 344,957.00 344,957.00


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 237,274.00 180,270.00 233,380.00


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) Restricted 9740 109,356.00 153,685.00 72,165.00


Page 61 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:31 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 12I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 172,566.00 26,585.00 161,215.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (44,648.00) 0.00 0.00


FEDERAL REVENUE


Child Nutrition Programs 8220 332,060.00 332,060.00 169,687.00 332,060.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 4,507,283.00 4,469,192.00 2,227,467.76 5,686,379.00 1,217,187.00 27.2%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 4,839,343.00 4,801,252.00 2,397,154.76 6,018,439.00 1,217,187.00 25.4%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Child Nutrition Programs 8520 9,032.00 9,032.00 3,496.41 9,032.00 0.00 0.0%


Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 883,599.00 835,748.00 599,158.00 884,099.00 48,351.00 5.8%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


State Preschool 6105 8590 2,081,160.00 2,081,160.00 2,065,890.00 2,748,706.00 667,546.00 32.1%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 1,968,697.00 3,520,480.00 1,765,192.00 3,858,769.00 338,289.00 9.6%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 4,942,488.00 6,446,420.00 4,433,736.41 7,500,606.00 1,054,186.00 16.4%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 14,143.00 14,143.00 11,879.92 14,143.00 0.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 201,478.00 241,134.00 181,322.75 241,134.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 98,945.00 105,335.00 33,460.51 114,935.00 9,600.00 9.1%


All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 314,566.00 360,612.00 226,663.18 370,212.00 9,600.00 2.7%


TOTAL, REVENUES 10,096,397.00 11,608,284.00 7,057,554.35 13,889,257.00


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,935,582.00 1,950,181.00 864,112.45 1,927,311.00 22,870.00 1.2%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 376,381.00 394,069.00 239,228.01 404,869.00 (10,800.00) -2.7%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,311,963.00 2,344,250.00 1,103,340.46 2,332,180.00 12,070.00 0.5%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 2.00 2.00 105.50 182.00 (180.00) -9,000.0%


Page 62 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:31 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 12I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 268,927.00 300,131.00 170,366.34 331,733.00 (31,602.00) -10.5%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 273,757.00 273,757.00 153,803.27 289,975.00 (16,218.00) -5.9%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 491,520.00 516,542.00 238,094.73 512,047.00 4,495.00 0.9%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,034,206.00 1,090,432.00 562,369.84 1,133,937.00 (43,505.00) -4.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 235,444.00 251,416.00 157,866.39 474,924.00 (223,508.00) -88.9%


PERS 3201-3202 314,607.00 316,353.00 197,470.77 365,010.00 (48,657.00) -15.4%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 123,310.00 126,371.00 72,866.26 146,937.00 (20,566.00) -16.3%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 368,956.00 372,956.00 231,277.22 450,381.00 (77,425.00) -20.8%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 16,588.00 16,989.00 8,073.77 18,373.00 (1,384.00) -8.1%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 89,754.00 93,042.00 45,806.97 97,488.00 (4,446.00) -4.8%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,148,659.00 1,177,127.00 713,361.38 1,553,113.00 (375,986.00) -31.9%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 266,772.00 288,449.00 180,153.60 328,976.00 (40,527.00) -14.0%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 133,847.00 195,098.00 30,022.37 178,620.00 16,478.00 8.4%


Food 4700 64,181.00 64,181.00 49,510.52 78,781.00 (14,600.00) -22.7%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 464,800.00 547,728.00 259,686.49 586,377.00 (38,649.00) -7.1%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 159,316.00 186,616.00 16,121.38 79,626.00 106,990.00 57.3%


Dues and Memberships 5300 14,068.00 14,068.00 8,997.87 17,848.00 (3,780.00) -26.9%


Insurance 5400-5450 1,732.00 1,732.00 1,538.00 2,232.00 (500.00) -28.9%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 167,301.00 168,501.00 72,898.36 191,151.00 (22,650.00) -13.4%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 133,028.00 134,728.00 58,779.07 128,683.00 6,045.00 4.5%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 563,718.00 577,172.00 206,695.56 577,739.00 (567.00) -0.1%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and


Operating Expenditures 5800 3,463,265.00 4,593,472.00 1,250,382.43 6,247,810.00 (1,654,338.00) -36.0%


Communications 5900 70,373.00 69,573.00 39,470.30 109,023.00 (39,450.00) -56.7%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 4,572,801.00 5,745,862.00 1,654,882.97 7,354,112.00 (1,608,250.00) -28.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 117,209.00 29,891.47 90,000.00 27,209.00 23.2%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 82,993.17 79,845.00 (79,845.00) New


Equipment 6400 0.00 78,000.00 0.00 76,000.00 2,000.00 2.6%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 63 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:31 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 12I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 195,209.00 112,884.64 245,845.00 (50,636.00) -25.9%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)


Other Transf ers Out


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 614,034.00 732,363.00 238,016.02 855,270.00 (122,907.00) -16.8%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 614,034.00 732,363.00 238,016.02 855,270.00 (122,907.00) -16.8%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 10,146,463.00 11,832,971.00 4,644,541.80 14,060,834.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00


Page 64 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:31 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Child Development Fund


Restricted Detail


06100660000000 
Form 12I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Resource Description
2022-23
Projected
Totals


6129


Child
Dev elopment:
Center-Based
Reserv e
Account f or
Department
of  Social
Serv ices
Programs 43,865.00


6130


Child
Dev elopment:
Center-Based
Reserv e
Account 23,276.00


6131


Child
Dev elopment:
Resource &
Ref erral
Reserv e
Account f or
Department
of  Social
Serv ices
Programs 260.00


6132


Child
Dev elopment:
Alternativ e
Pay ment
Reserv e
Account f or
Department
of  Social
Serv ices
Programs 4,764.00


Total, Restricted Balance 72,165.00


Page 65 of 159







 


 


Forest Reserve Fund 16 
 


This fund exists to account separately for 
federal forest reserve funds received by offices 
of county superintendents for distribution to 
school districts and community college 
districts (Education Code Section 2300; 
Government Code Section 29484).  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 66 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 16 - Forest Reserve Fund   


Starting Balance


35,358 50,209 50,209 9700


Revenue


41,354 41,354 41,354 8200 Federal Revenue


200 200 200 8600 Other Local Revenue


41,554 41,554 41,554 0 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


35,554 44,209 44,209 7200 Other Transfers Out


6,000 6,000 6,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


50,209 50,209 41,554 0 Total for Expense 


accounts and Object 


7000


Ending Balance


35,358 41,554 41,554 9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 16


Starting Balance 35,358 50,209 50,209 0 


Revenue 41,554 41,554 41,554 0 


Expense 41,554 50,209 50,209 0 


35,358 41,554 41,554 0 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 35,358 0 41,554 41,554 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:19PM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 16, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 67 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:31 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Forest Reserve Fund


Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 16I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 41,354.00 41,354.00 0.00 41,354.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 329.77 200.00 0.00 0.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 41,554.00 41,554.00 329.77 41,554.00


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-


7299,7400-
7499 35,554.00 44,209.00 0.00 44,209.00


0.00
0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 35,554.00 44,209.00 0.00 44,209.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 6,000.00 (2,655.00) 329.77 (2,655.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (6,000.00) (6,000.00) 0.00 (6,000.00)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (8,655.00) 329.77 (8,655.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 35,358.00 50,209.00 50,209.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 35,358.00 50,209.00 50,209.00


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 35,358.00 50,209.00 50,209.00


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 35,358.00 41,554.00 41,554.00


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


c) Committed


Page 68 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:31 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Forest Reserve Fund


Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 16I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 35,358.00 41,554.00 41,554.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


FEDERAL REVENUE


Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 41,354.00 41,354.00 0.00 41,354.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 41,354.00 41,354.00 0.00 41,354.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Interest 8660 200.00 200.00 329.77 200.00 0.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200.00 200.00 329.77 200.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 41,554.00 41,554.00 329.77 41,554.00


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


Other Transf ers Out


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 35,554.00 44,209.00 0.00 44,209.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 35,554.00 44,209.00 0.00 44,209.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 35,554.00 44,209.00 0.00 44,209.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 69 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:31 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Forest Reserve Fund


Restricted Detail


06100660000000 
Form 16I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Resource Description
2022-23
Projected
Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


Page 70 of 159







 


 


 


 


SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 17 
 
 
The Special Reserve Fund for other than Capital 
Outlay Projects is used primarily to provide for 
the accumulation of General Fund money for 
general operating purposes (Education Code 
Section 42840 – Amounts from this special 
reserve fund must first be transferred into the 
General Fund or other appropriate fund of the 
LEA before expenditures can be made). 


 


This fund is used to set aside funds for future 
purchases of large items such as copy 
machines, vehicles, equipment, software and 
hardware upgrades. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page 71 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 17 - Spc.resrv.for Othr.th.cptl.prj   


Starting Balance


904,181 889,194 889,194 9700


Revenue


18,000 18,000 18,000 8600 Other Local Revenue


Expense


600,000 600,000 600,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


Ending Balance


322,181 307,194 307,194 9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 17


Starting Balance 904,181 889,194 889,194 0 


Revenue 18,000 18,000 18,000 0 


Expense 600,000 600,000 600,000 0 


322,181 307,194 307,194 0 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 322,181 0 307,194 307,194 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:20PM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 17, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 72 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:32 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 17I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-


7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


0.00
0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (600,000.00) (600,000.00) 0.00 (600,000.00)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (582,000.00) (582,000.00) 0.00 (582,000.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 904,181.00 889,194.00 889,194.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 904,181.00 889,194.00 889,194.00


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 904,181.00 889,194.00 889,194.00


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 322,181.00 307,194.00 307,194.00


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


c) Committed


Page 73 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:32 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects


Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 17I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 322,181.00 307,194.00 307,194.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.0%


To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities
Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


(a - b + e) (600,000.00) (600,000.00) 0.00 (600,000.00)


Page 74 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Bi, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:32 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects


Restricted Detail


06100660000000 
Form 17I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Resource Description
2022-23
Projected
Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


Page 75 of 159







 


 


 


FOUNDATION FOR PRIVATE PURPOSE 
TRUST FUND 73 
 
This fund is used to account separately for gifts 
or bequests per Education Code Section 41031 
that benefit individuals, private organizations, 
or other governments and under which neither 
principal nor income may be used for purposes 
that support the LEA’s own programs.  


This fund should be used when there is a formal 
trust agreement with the donor. Donations not 
covered by a formal trust agreement should be 
accounted for in the general fund. Amounts in 
the Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund shall 
be expended only for the specific purposes of 
the gift or bequest (Education Code Section 
41032).  


 


This fund is used for scholarships for the CCOE 
Agriculture Educational Foundation 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page 76 of 159







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Budget


Change


Account


Object Code


Fund 73 - Foundation Trust Fund   


Starting Balance


72,160 71,107 71,107 9700


Revenue


3,000 3,000 3,000 8600 Other Local Revenue


Ending Balance


75,160 74,107 74,107 9700


Total for Org 001, Fund 73


Starting Balance 72,160 71,107 71,107 0 


Revenue 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 


75,160 74,107 74,107 0 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 75,160 0 74,107 74,107 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Feb 24 2023  2:20PM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 1/31/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 73, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 77 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:33 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 73I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-
8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 3,000.00 3,000.00 462.86 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,000.00 3,000.00 462.86 3,000.00


B. EXPENSES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenses 5000-
5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-
6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)


7100-
7299,
7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


0.00


0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-
7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(A5 -B9) 3,000.00 3,000.00 462.86 3,000.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-
8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-
8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-
8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN


NET POSITION (C + D4) 3,000.00 3,000.00 462.86 3,000.00


F. NET POSITION


1) Beginning Net Position


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 72,160.00 71,107.00 71,107.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 78 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:33 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 73I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 72,160.00 71,107.00 71,107.00


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 72,160.00 71,107.00 71,107.00


2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 75,160.00 74,107.00 74,107.00


Components of  Ending Net Position


a) Net Inv estment in Capital Assets 9796 75,160.00 0.00 0.00


b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 74,107.00 74,107.00


c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


OTHER STATE REVENUE


STRS On-Behalf  Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 462.86 500.00 0.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,000.00 3,000.00 462.86 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 3,000.00 3,000.00 462.86 3,000.00


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-
3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


PERS 3201-
3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-
3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-
3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-
3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Workers' Compensation 3601-
3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-
3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 79 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:33 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 73I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-
3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-
3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Insurance 5400-
5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION


Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 80 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:33 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Expenditures by Object


06100660000000 
Form 73I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Resource
Codes


Object
Codes


Original
Budget
(A)


Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)


Actuals
To
Date
(C)


Projected
Year
Totals
(D)


Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


(a + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 81 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: Fund-Ei, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:33 PM


Colusa County Office of Education 
Colusa County


2022-23 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Restricted Detail


06100660000000 
Form 73I 


D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Resource Description
2022-23
Projected
Totals


9010
Other
Restricted
Local 74,107.00


Total, Restricted Net Position 74,107.00


Page 82 of 159







 


 


 


MISCELLANEOUS FORMS 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 83 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:11 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Colusa County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


FOR ALL FUNDS


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350


Interfund
Transfers In


8900-8929


Interfund
Transfers Out


7600-7629


Due From
Other Funds


9310


Due To
Other Funds


9610


01I COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 (597,872.00) 0.00 (869,811.00)


Other Sources/Uses Detail 606,000.00 60,000.00


Fund Reconciliation


08I STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


09I CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


10I SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail


Fund Reconciliation


11I ADULT EDUCATION FUND


Expenditure Detail 20,133.00 0.00 14,541.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


12I CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND


Expenditure Detail 577,739.00 0.00 855,270.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 60,000.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


13I CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


14I DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


15I PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


16I FOREST RESERVE FUND


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 6,000.00


Fund Reconciliation


17I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 600,000.00


Fund Reconciliation


18I SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


19I FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


20I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


21I BUILDING FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


25I CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Page 84 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:11 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Colusa County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


FOR ALL FUNDS


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350


Interfund
Transfers In


8900-8929


Interfund
Transfers Out


7600-7629


Due From
Other Funds


9310


Due To
Other Funds


9610


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


30I STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


35I COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


40I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


53I TAX OVERRIDE FUND


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


56I DEBT SERVICE FUND


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


57I FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


61I CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


62I CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


63I OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


66I WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


67I SELF-INSURANCE FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


71I RETIREE BENEFIT FUND


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


73I FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND


Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00


Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00


Fund Reconciliation


76I WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail


Fund Reconciliation


95I STUDENT BODY FUND


Expenditure Detail


Other Sources/Uses Detail


Fund Reconciliation


Page 85 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: SIAI, Version 1 Page 3 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:11 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form SIAI
Colusa County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


FOR ALL FUNDS


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350


Interfund
Transfers In


8900-8929


Interfund
Transfers Out


7600-7629


Due From
Other Funds


9310


Due To
Other Funds


9610


TOTALS 597,872.00 (597,872.00) 869,811.00 (869,811.00) 666,000.00 666,000.00


Page 86 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:27 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Colusa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort


Expenditures
D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022-23
ExpendituresSection I - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects


A. Total state, f ederal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-
7999 19,068,952.00


B. Less all f ederal expenditures not allowed f or MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-
7999 1,808,108.00


C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed f or MOE: (All resources, except f ederal as identif ied in Line B)


1. Community  Serv ices All 5000-5999 1000-
7999 0.00


2. Capital Outlay


All
except
7100-
7199


All except
5000-5999


6000-
6999


except
6600,
6910 2,336,780.00


3. Debt Serv ice All 9100


5400-
5450,
5800,
7430-
7439 0.00


4. Other Transf ers Out All 9200 7200-
7299 50,000.00


5. Interf und Transf ers Out All 9300 7600-
7629 60,000.00


6. All Other Financing Uses All 9100, 9200 7699,
7651 0.00


7. Nonagency 7100-
7199


All except
5000-5999,
9000-9999


1000-
7999 812.00


8. Tuition (Rev enue, in lieu of  expenditures, to approximate costs of  serv ices f or which tuition is receiv ed) All All 8710 4,235,025.00


9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of  a Presidentially  declared disaster
Manually  entered. Must not


include expenditures in lines B,
C1-C8, D1, or D2. 0.00


10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed f or MOE calculation (Sum lines C1 through C9) 6,682,617.00


D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:


1000-
7143,
7300-
7439


1. Expenditures to cov er def icits f or f ood serv ices (Funds 13 and 61) (If  negativ e, then zero) All All
minus
8000-
8699 0.00


2. Expenditures to cov er def icits f or student body  activ ities
Manually  entered. Must not


include expenditures in lines A
or D1. 0.00


E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 10,578,227.00


Section II - Expenditures Per ADA
2022-23
Annual


ADA/Exps.
Per ADA


A. Av erage Daily  Attendance (Form AI, Column D, sum of  lines B1d and C9)* 10.00


B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E div ided by  Line II.A) 1,057,822.70


Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA


A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted f rom prior y ear Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If
the prior y ear MOE was not met, in its f inal determination, CDE will adjust the prior y ear base to 90 percent of  the
preceding prior y ear amount rather than the actual prior y ear expenditure amount.) 8,307,840.79 866,302.48


1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts f or LEAs f ailing prior y ear MOE calculation
(From Section IV) 0.00 0.00


2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 8,307,840.79 866,302.48


B. Required ef f ort (Line A.2 times 90%) 7,477,056.71 779,672.23


Page 87 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/24/2023 2:27 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Colusa County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort


Expenditures
D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


C. Current y ear expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 10,578,227.00 1,057,822.70


D. MOE def iciency  amount, if  any  (Line B minus Line C) (If  negativ e, then zero) 0.00 0.00


E. MOE determination (If  one or both of  the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; if  both amounts
are positiv e, the MOE requirement is not met. If  either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)


MOE Met


F. MOE def iciency  percentage, if  MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D div ided by  Line B) (Funding under ESSA
cov ered programs in FY 2024-25 may  be reduced by  the lower of  the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%


*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable f rom Form AI. For y our conv enience, Projected Year Totals Estimated Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment
may  be required to ref lect estimated Annual ADA.


SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line A.1)


Description of Adjustments Total Expenditures Expenditures
Per ADA


Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00


Page 88 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CASH, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 2/27/2023 11:32 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Budget Form CASH
Colusa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object
Beginning
Balances


(Ref. Only)
July August September October November December January February


ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):


A. BEGINNING CASH 3,589,684.85 4,561,125.76 4,185,456.15 4,194,066.32 3,640,839.88 3,049,806.00 2,702,858.74 2,327,482.95


B. RECEIPTS


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources


Principal Apportionment 8010-
8019 205,398.03 15,105.03 195,445.86 328,437.86 195,445.86 328,438.86 195,445.86 0.00


Property  Taxes 8020-
8079 36,220.18 235,487.33 1,644.86 0.00


Miscellaneous Funds 8080-
8099 123.86 0.00


Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 9,883.52 28,036.57 15,473.41 58,431.63 158,950.87 9,608.04


Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 195,102.71 191,155.07 343,280.24 508,051.13 372,786.98 419,942.14 441,593.21 7,916.93


Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 1,561,699.35 81,078.25 43,471.21 48,704.50 28,801.45 42,937.46 79,257.78 1,543,256.65


Interf und Transf ers In 8910-
8929 0.00


All Other Financing Sources 8930-
8979


TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,962,200.09 287,338.35 592,080.83 913,230.06 648,727.88 1,085,361.28 876,892.58 1,560,781.62


C. DISBURSEMENTS


Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 98,399.20 428,391.68 450,521.54 435,162.54 434,342.91 426,417.02 450,616.13 579,981.42


Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 202,776.84 386,502.35 393,649.02 411,100.52 402,063.50 400,585.46 402,256.33 555,884.16


Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 130,465.74 324,455.56 334,774.71 333,430.30 340,379.41 339,731.35 343,512.95 385,264.58


Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 7,484.46 29,792.48 85,255.27 69,557.38 40,986.77 36,210.45 23,961.37 29,550.80


Serv ices 5000-
5999 287,646.21 110,591.48 202,774.78 125,351.32 93,178.08 335,543.25 89,066.49 62,166.91


Capital Outlay 6000-
6599 42,320.86 16,172.50 16,291.28 0.00 43,793.24 0.00 150,000.00


Other Outgo 7000-
7499 (115,456.68) 0.00 (127,346.50) 0.00 0.00


Interf und Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 60,000.00


Page 89 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CASH, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 2/27/2023 11:32 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Budget Form CASH
Colusa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object
Beginning
Balances


(Ref. Only)
July August September October November December January February


All Other Financing Uses 7630-
7699


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 769,093.31 1,295,906.05 1,367,809.92 1,434,602.06 1,310,950.67 1,454,934.27 1,309,413.27 1,762,847.87


D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS


Assets and Def erred Outf lows


Cash Not In Treasury 9111-
9199 (500.00)


Accounts Receiv able 9200-
9299 (2,273,194.02) 114,361.31 514,421.81 885,860.33 5,914.56 1,000.00 141,048.53 54,701.20


Due From Other Funds 9310 (53,537.68)


Stores 9320 (11,018.49)


Prepaid Expenditures 9330 (6,051.66) (6,029.97) (750.00)


Other Current Assets 9340


Lease Receiv able 9380


Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490


SUBTOTAL (2,344,301.85) 114,361.31 514,421.81 885,860.33 5,914.56 1,000.00 135,018.56 54,701.20 (750.00)


Liabilities and Def erred Inf lows


Accounts Pay able 9500-
9599 (375,615.39) 336,027.18 (118,476.28) 101,521.07 (126,731.55) (70,188.91) 112,392.83 (2,443.70) (31,590.78)


Due To Other Funds 9610 (35,568.11)


Current Loans 9640


Unearned Rev enues 9650 (164,500.55) 164,500.55


Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690


SUBTOTAL (575,684.05) 336,027.18 (118,476.28) 101,521.07 37,769.00 (70,188.91) 112,392.83 (2,443.70) (31,590.78)


Nonoperating


Suspense Clearing 9910


TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (1,768,617.80) (221,665.87) 632,898.09 784,339.26 (31,854.44) 71,188.91 22,625.73 57,144.90 30,840.78


E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 971,440.91 (375,669.61) 8,610.17 (553,226.44) (591,033.88) (346,947.26) (375,375.79) (171,225.47)


F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 4,561,125.76 4,185,456.15 4,194,066.32 3,640,839.88 3,049,806.00 2,702,858.74 2,327,482.95 2,156,257.48


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS


Page 90 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CASH, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 2/27/2023 11:32 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Budget Form CASH
Colusa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments Total Budget


ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):


A. BEGINNING CASH 2,156,257.48 2,119,998.88 2,583,399.64 2,634,394.33


B. RECEIPTS


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources


Principal Apportionment 8010-
8019 495,591.91 495,591.91 495,591.91 0.00 495,591.91 3,446,085.00 3,446,085.00


Property  Taxes 8020-
8079 259,504.00 0.00 14,434.63 547,291.00 547,291.00


Miscellaneous Funds 8080-
8099 306.04 306.04 306.04 306.02 1,348.00 1,348.00


Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 269,734.49 269,734.49 269,734.49 269,734.49 350,000.00 1,709,322.00 1,709,322.00


Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 718,137.15 718,137.15 718,137.15 718,137.14 205,000.00 5,557,377.00 5,557,377.00


Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 425,669.84 425,669.84 425,669.84 425,669.83 200,000.00 5,331,886.00 5,331,886.00


Interf und Transf ers In 8910-
8929 303,000.00 303,000.00 606,000.00 606,000.00


All Other Financing Sources 8930-
8979 0.00 0.00


TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,909,439.43 2,471,943.43 1,909,439.43 1,716,847.48 1,265,026.54 0.00 17,199,309.00 17,199,309.00


C. DISBURSEMENTS


Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 386,365.89 386,365.89 386,365.89 386,365.89 220,780.00 5,070,076.00 5,070,076.00


Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 382,477.03 382,477.03 382,477.03 382,477.03 310,524.69 4,995,250.99 4,995,251.00


Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 457,588.62 457,588.62 457,588.62 457,588.62 192,433.92 4,554,803.00 4,554,803.00


Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 116,549.26 116,549.26 116,549.26 116,549.26 43,000.00 831,996.02 831,996.00


Serv ices 5000-
5999 165,561.87 165,561.87 165,561.87 165,561.87 55,000.00 2,023,566.00 2,023,566.00


Capital Outlay 6000-
6599 600,000.00 500,000.00 526,850.00 457,643.12 0.00 2,353,071.00 2,353,071.00


Other Outgo 7000-
7499 (162,844.64) 0.00 (176,947.93) (237,215.25) (819,811.00) (819,811.00)


Interf und Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 60,000.00 60,000.00


All Other Financing Uses 7630-
7699 0.00 0.00


Page 91 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CASH, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 2/27/2023 11:32 PM


Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2022-23 Budget Form CASH
Colusa County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Description Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments Total Budget


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,945,698.03 2,008,542.67 1,858,444.74 1,728,970.54 821,738.61 0.00 19,068,952.01 19,068,952.00


D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS


Assets and Def erred Outf lows


Cash Not In Treasury 9111-
9199 0.00


Accounts Receiv able 9200-
9299 1,717,307.74


Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00


Stores 9320 0.00


Prepaid Expenditures 9330 (6,779.97)


Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 0.00


Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,710,527.77


Liabilities and Def erred Inf lows


Accounts Pay able 9500-
9599 200,509.86


Due To Other Funds 9610 0.00


Current Loans 9640 0.00


Unearned Rev enues 9650 164,500.55


Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,010.41


Nonoperating


Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00


TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,345,517.36


E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (36,258.60) 463,400.76 50,994.69 (12,123.06) 443,287.93 0.00 (524,125.65) (1,869,643.00)


F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 2,119,998.88 2,583,399.64 2,634,394.33 2,622,271.27


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 3,065,559.20


Page 92 of 159







Page 1 of 4


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V3
2/28/2023 12:39:21 PM


Second Interim
Projected Totals 2022-23


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


Explanation: N/A


Page 93 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:39:21 PM


Page 2 of 4


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


PassedCHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or
8600 - 8699).


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


Page 94 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:39:21 PM


Page 3 of 4


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


PassedPASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated Balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 7412 8590 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: Wrong AR entered in 21-22.


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) are negative, by fund:


Exception


FUND RESOURCE VALUE
01 7412 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: Wrong AR entered in 21-22.


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance by resource, by fund.
(NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600
are combined.)


Exception


FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION VALUE
01 6266 1190 ($9,414.00)
Explanation: Temporary balancing of accounts for budget. When books are closed accounts will be zeroed out.
01 6510 2490 ($4,672.00)
Explanation: Temporary balancing of accounts for budget. When books are closed accounts will be zeroed out.
01 6537 1190 ($27,481.00)
Explanation: Temporary balancing of accounts for budget. When books are closed accounts will be zeroed out.
12 0000 8100 ($117,605.00)
Explanation: Temporary balancing of accounts for budget. When books are closed accounts will be zeroed out.


CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


Page 95 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:39:21 PM


Page 4 of 4


CS-EXPLANATIONS - (Fatal) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI)
for all criteria and for supplemental information items S1 through S6 where the standard has not been met or
where the status is Not Met or Yes.


PassedCS-EXPLANATIONS - (Fatal) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI)
for all criteria and for supplemental information items S1 through S6 where the standard has not been met or
where the status is Not Met or Yes.


Passed


CS-YES-NO - (Fatal) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal indicator items in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CSI) must be answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete.


Passed


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
FORM01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. Passed


INTERIM-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Interim Certification (Form CI) must be provided. Passed


ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form AI) must be provided. Passed


CS-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI) has been provided. Passed


CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided with your Interim
reports. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than Form CASH, as long as it provides a monthly
cashflow projected through the end of the fiscal year.)


Passed


MYP-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your Interim. (Note: LEAs
may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as
it provides current year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects unrestricted resources,
restricted resources, and combined total resources.)


Passed


MYPIO-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A multiyear projection worksheet must be provided with your interim report for any
fund projecting a negative balance at the end of the current fiscal year. (Note: LEAs may use a multiyear projection
worksheet other than Form MYPIO, with approval of their reviewing agency.)


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


Page 96 of 159







Page 1 of 3


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V3
2/28/2023 12:40:13 PM


Second Interim
Original Budget 2022-23


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


Explanation: N/A


Page 97 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Original Budget 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:40:13 PM


Page 2 of 3


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


PassedCHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or
8600 - 8699).


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


Page 98 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Original Budget 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:40:13 PM


Page 3 of 3


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


PassedPASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated Balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Ending balance (Object 979Z) is negative for the following resources. Please explain
the cause of the negative balances and your plan to resolve them.


Exception


FUND RESOURCE NEG. EFB
12 6129 ($44,648.00)
Explanation: Funds are budgeted to be transferred to another restricted resource via object 8990.
Total of negative resource balances for Fund 12 ($44,648.00)


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
12 6129 9790 ($44,648.00)
Explanation: Funds are budgeted to be transferred to another restricted resource via object 8990.


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund.


Passed


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource,
and fund.


Passed


CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


Page 99 of 159







Page 1 of 4


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V3
2/28/2023 12:41:15 PM


Second Interim
Board Approved Operating Budget 2022-23


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


Page 100 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Board Approved Operating Budget 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:41:15 PM


Page 2 of 4


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


PassedCHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or
8600 - 8699).


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Warning) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero
by fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Warning) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Warning) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Warning) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


Page 101 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Board Approved Operating Budget 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:41:15 PM


Page 3 of 4


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


PassedPASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Warning) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated Balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 7412 8590 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: Wrong AR entered in 21-22.


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) are negative, by fund:


Exception


FUND RESOURCE VALUE
01 7412 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: Wrong AR entered in 21-22.


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance by resource, by fund.
(NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600
are combined.)


Exception


FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION VALUE
01 6266 1190 ($9,414.00)
Explanation: Temporary balancing of accounts for budget. When books are closed these accounts will be zeroed
out.
01 6510 2490 ($4,672.00)
Explanation: Temporary balancing of accounts for budget. When books are closed these accounts will be zeroed
out.
01 6537 1190 ($27,481.00)
Explanation: Temporary balancing of accounts for budget. When books are closed these accounts will be zeroed
out.


CEFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


Page 102 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Board Approved Operating Budget 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:41:15 PM


Page 4 of 4


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


Page 103 of 159







Page 1 of 3


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V3
2/28/2023 12:42:03 PM


Second Interim
Actuals to Date 2022-23


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


Page 104 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Actuals to Date 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:42:03 PM


Page 2 of 3


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


PassedCHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or
8600 - 8699).


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Warning) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero
by fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Warning) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Warning) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Warning) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


Page 105 of 159







SACS Web System - SACS V3
06-10066-0000000 - - Second Interim - Actuals to Date 2022-23
2/28/2023 12:42:03 PM


Page 3 of 3


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


Page 106 of 159







 


 


 


Criteria and Standards Report 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 107 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


2022-23 Second Interim 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CSI
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review D82XUUAP78(2022-23)


Prov ide methodology  and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rev enues, expenditures, reserv es and f und balance, and multiy ear commitments (including cost-of -liv ing adjustments).


Dev iations f rom the standards must be explained and may  af f ect the interim certif ication.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance


STANDARD: Projected County  Operations Grant av erage daily  attendance (ADA) has not changed f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since f irst interim projections. Projected
ADA f or county  operated programs has not changed f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears by  more than two percent since f irst interim projections.


County Office ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


1A. Calculating the County Office's ADA Variances


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise enter data into the f irst column f or all f iscal y ears. If  Form MYPI exists, County  Operations Grant ADA will be extracted f or the two subsequent y ears; otherwise enter this
data. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data f or Current Year are extracted; enter data f or the remaining two subsequent y ears into the second column.


Estimated Funded ADA


First Interim Second Interim


Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals


Program / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 1A) (Form AI) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Status


County and Charter School Alternative Education Grant ADA (Form AI, Lines B1d and C2d)


Current Year (2022-23) 10.00 10.00 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 10.00 10.00 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 10.00 10.00 0.0% Met


District Funded County Program ADA (Form AI, Line B2g)


Current Year (2022-23) 14.12 14.12 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 14.12 14.12 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 14.12 14.12 0.0% Met


County Operations Grant ADA (Form AI, Line B5)


Current Year (2022-23) 4,466.93 4,466.93 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4,466.93 4,466.93 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 4,466.93 4,466.93 0.0% Met


Charter School ADA and Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Form AI, Lines C1 and C3f)


Current Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.0% Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.0% Not Met


1B. Comparison of County Office ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ADA f or County  Operations Grant or county  operated programs has changed since f irst interim projections by  more than two percent in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears.
Prov ide reasons why  the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting ADA, and what changes will be made to improv e the accuracy  of  projections in this area.


Explanation: 0.00 ADA should be ref lected f or 1st interim and 2nd subsequent y ears and theref ore, should be a "met."


(required if  NOT met)


Page 108 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue


STANDARD: Projected LCFF rev enue, f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears, has not changed by  more than two percent since f irst interim projections.


County Office LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


2A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.


LCFF Rev enue


(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)


First Interim Second Interim


Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 2A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Current Year (2022-23) 3,612,124.00 3,971,468.00 9.9% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 3,806,456.00 4,319,495.00 13.5% Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 3,959,476.00 4,472,405.00 13.0% Not Met


2B. Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF rev enue has changed since f irst interim projections by  more than two percent in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why  the change(s)
exceed the standard and a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF rev enue.


Explanation: Fiscal y ear 2022-23 LCFF was rev ised based on 1st Principal Apportionment.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 109 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits


STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benef its f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim projections.


County  Of f ice Salaries and Benef its Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


3A. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data f or the two subsequent
y ears will be extracted; otherwise, enter this data.


Salaries and Benef its


Second Interim


First Interim Projected Year Totals


(Form 01I, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-3999)


Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 3A) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) Percent Change Status


Current Year (2022-23) 14,302,892.00 14,620,130.00 2.2% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 14,251,063.00 14,725,750.00 3.3% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 14,434,950.00 15,003,729.00 3.9% Met


3B. Comparison of County Office Salaries and Benefits to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Total salaries and benef its hav e not changed since f irst interim by  more than the standard f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 110 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures


STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including f ederal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and serv ices and other operating) f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal
y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim projections.


Changes that exceed f iv e percent in any  major object category  must be explained.


County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


4A. Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. Second Interim data f or Current Year are extracted. If  Second Interim Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be
extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears into the second column.


Explanations must be entered f or each category  if  the percent change f or any  y ear exceeds the county  of f ice's explanation percentage range.


First Interim Second interim


Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside


Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 4A) (Fund 01/Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range


Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (MYPI, Line A2)


Current Year (2022-23) 1,624,706.00 1,709,322.00 5.2% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,624,706.00 1,639,052.00 .9% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,624,706.00 1,591,812.00 -2.0% No


Explanation: The increase since First Interim is due to posting of  21-22 carry ov er grant f unds to the budget.


(required if  Yes)


Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)


Current Year (2022-23) 5,195,725.00 5,557,377.00 7.0% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 5,195,725.00 5,557,377.00 7.0% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 5,195,725.00 5,557,377.00 7.0% Yes


Explanation: Special Education AB602 f unding.


(required if  Yes)


Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)


Current Year (2022-23) 5,672,673.00 5,331,886.00 -6.0% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 5,842,562.00 5,562,237.00 -4.8% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 5,996,466.00 5,774,900.00 -3.7% No


Explanation: Special Education Excess Costs decreased due to AB 602 f unding.


(required if  Yes)


Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)


Current Year (2022-23) 781,470.00 831,996.00 6.5% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 634,341.00 684,867.00 8.0% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 634,341.00 637,627.00 .5% No


Explanation: Increase is due to additional expenditures in our f ood serv ices program.


(required if  Yes)


Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)


Current Year (2022-23) 1,928,564.00 2,023,566.00 4.9% No


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,464,712.00 1,394,611.00 -4.8% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,464,712.00 1,394,611.00 -4.8% No


Explanation:


(required if  Yes)


4B. Calculating the County Office's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


First Interim Second Interim


Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenues (Section 4A)


Current Year (2022-23) 12,493,104.00 12,598,585.00 .8% Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 12,662,993.00 12,758,666.00 .8% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 12,816,897.00 12,924,089.00 .8% Met


Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 4A)


Current Year (2022-23) 2,710,034.00 2,855,562.00 5.4% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 2,099,053.00 2,079,478.00 -.9% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 2,099,053.00 2,032,238.00 -3.2% Met


Page 111 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


4C. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked f rom Section 4A if  the status in Section 4B is not met; no entry  is allowed below.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating rev enues hav e not changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


Federal Rev enue


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


Explanation:


Other State Rev enue


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


Explanation:


Other Local Rev enue


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures hav e changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard in one or more of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Reasons f or the projected
change, descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 4A abov e and will
also display  in the explanation box below.


Explanation: Increase is due to additional expenditures in our f ood serv ices program.


Books and Supplies


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


Explanation:


Serv ices and Other Exps


(linked f rom 4A


if  NOT met)


Page 112 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 6 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance


STANDARD: Identif y  changes that hav e occurred since f irst interim projections in the projected contributions f or f acilities maintenance f unding as required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the
county  of f ice is prov iding adequately  to preserv e the f unctionality  of  its f acilities f or their normal lif e in accordance with Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).


Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)


NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the county  of f ice to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of  the total unrestricted general f und expenditures and other f inancing uses f or that
f iscal y ear.


DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if  First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if  applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.


Second Interim Contribution


Projected Year Totals


Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,


Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status


131,187.39 200,144.00 Met
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution


2. First Interim Contribution (inf ormation only ) 175,968.00


(Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterion 5, Line 1)


If  status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why  the minimum required contribution was not made:


Not applicable (county  of f ice does not participate in the Leroy  F. Greene School Facilities Act of  1998)


Other (explanation must be prov ided)


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met


and Other is marked)


Page 113 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 7 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending


STANDARD: Unrestricted def icit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other f inancing sources) as a percentage of  total unrestricted
expenditures and other f inancing uses, has not exceeded one-third of  the county  of f ice's av ailable reserv es¹ as a percentage of  total expenditures and other f inancing uses² in any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two
subsequent f iscal y ears.


¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County  School Serv ice Fund and the Special
Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice Fund.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its participating members.


6A. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv es Percentage
5.0% 5.0% 5.0%


(Criterion 8B, Line 9)


County Office's Deficit Standard Percentage Levels
1.7% 1.7% 1.7%


(one-third of available reserves percentage):


6B. Calculating the County Office's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA)


DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if  Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If  not, click the appropriate Yes or No button f or item 1 and, if  Yes, enter data f or item 2a and f or the two subsequent
y ears in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.


For county  of f ices that serv e as the AU of  a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):


1. Do y ou choose to exclude pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members f rom the calculations f or def icit spending and
reserv es?


Yes


2. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through f unds:


a. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s):


Current Year


Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


b. Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00


6C. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Percentages


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears into the f irst and second columns.


Projected Year Totals


Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures


Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Def icit Spending Lev el


(Form 01I, Section E) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7999) (If  Net Change in Unrestricted Fund


Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negativ e, else N/A) Status


Current Year (2022-23) (909,769.00) 5,193,682.00 17.5% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 942,570.00 2,973,031.00 N/A Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,025,874.00 3,045,944.00 N/A Met


6D. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted def icit spending has exceeded the standard percentage lev el in any  of  the current y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons f or the def icit spending, a description of  the
methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget def icits are eliminated or are balanced within the standard.


Explanation: Purchase of  a building f or administrativ e of f ice, purchase of  portables to expand our educational serv ices f acility  and purchase of  the solar array .


(required if  NOT met)


Page 114 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 8 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


7. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances


A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county  school serv ice f und balances will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


7A-1. Determining if the County Office's County School Service Fund Ending Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, data f or the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.


Ending Fund Balance


County  School Serv ice Fund


Projected Year Totals


Fiscal Year (Form 01I, Line F2 )/(Form
MYPI, Line D2) Status


Current Year (2022-23) 3,488,664.00 Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4,431,234.00 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 5,457,108.00 Met


7A-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county  school serv ice f und ending balance is positiv e f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear.


7B-1. Determining if the County Office's Ending Cash Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: If  Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if  not, data must be entered below.


Ending Cash Balance


County  School Serv ice Fund


Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June
Column) Status


Current Year (2022-23) 2,622,271.27 Met


7B-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county  school serv ice f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 115 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 9 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


8. CRITERION: Reserves


STANDARD: Av ailable reserv es¹ f or any  of  the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears are not less than the f ollowing percentages or amounts as applied to total expenditures and other f inancing
uses²:


Percentage Lev el³ County  Of f ice Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses³


5% or $75,000 (greater of ) 0 to $6,637,999


4% or $332,000 (greater of ) $6,638,000 to $16,595,999


3% or $664,000 (greater of ) $16,596,000 to $74,682,000


2% or $2,240,000 (greater of ) $74,682,001 and ov er


¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserv e f or
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County  School Serv ice
Fund and the Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will
be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice
Fund.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special Education Local Plan
Area (SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its participating
members.


³ Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually  by  the prior y ear statutory  cost-of -liv ing adjustment (EC
Section 2574), rounded to the nearest thousand.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


County  Of f ice's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses(Criterion 8A1), plus SELPA Pass-through
19,068,952.00 16,141,591.00 16,376,620.00


(Criterion 6B2b) if  Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No:


County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 4% 4%


8A. Calculating the County Office's Reserve Standard


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYPI exists, all data are extracted or calculated. If  not, enter data f or line 1 f or the two subsequent y ears; Current Year data are extracted.


Current Year


Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Form 01I, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 19,068,952.00 16,141,591.00 16,376,620.00


2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through (Criterion 6B, Line 2b if  Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No)


3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line A1 plus Line A2) 19,068,952.00 16,141,591.00 16,376,620.00


4. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el 3% 4% 4%


5. Reserv e Standard - by  Percent (Line A3 times Line A4) 572,068.56 645,663.64 655,064.80


6. Reserv e Standard - by  Amount (From percentage lev el chart abov e) 664,000.00 332,000.00 332,000.00


7. County Office's Reserve Standard (Greater of Line A5 or Line A6) 664,000.00 645,663.64 655,064.80


8B. Calculating the County Office's Available Reserve Amount


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted f rom f und data and Form MYPI. If  Form MYPI does not exist, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.


Current Year


Reserv e Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except line 4) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. County  School Serv ice Fund - Stabilization Arrangements (Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00 0.00 0.00


2. County  School Serv ice Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties (Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI,
Line E1b) 953,448.00 807,080.00 818,831.00


3. County  School Serv ice Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI,
Line E1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00


4. County  School Serv ice Fund - Negativ e Ending Balances in Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z,
if  negativ e, f or each of  resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00


5. Special Reserv e Fund - Stabilization Arrangements (Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00 0.00 0.00


6. Special Reserv e Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties (Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line
E2b) 0.00 0.00 0.00


7. Special Reserv e Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line
E2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00


8. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Amount (Lines B1 thru B7) 953,448.00 807,080.00 818,831.00


9. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Percentage (Inf ormation only ) (Line 8 div ided by  Section 8A, Line 3) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


County Office's Reserve Standard


(Section 8A, Line 7): 664,000.00 645,663.64 655,064.80


Status: Met Met Met


8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Av ailable reserv es hav e met the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 116 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 10 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation f or each Yes answer.


S1. Contingent Liabilities


1a.


Does y our county  of f ice
hav e any  known or
contingent liabilities (e.g.,
f inancial or program audits,
litigation, state compliance
rev iews) that hav e
occurred since f irst interim
projections that may
impact the budget?


No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the liabilities and how they  may  impact the budget:


S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures


1a.


Does y our county  of f ice
hav e ongoing county
school serv ice f und
expenditures f unded with
one-time rev enues that
hav e changed since f irst
interim projections by  more
than f iv e percent?


No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue f unding the ongoing expenditures in the f ollowing f iscal
y ears:


S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings


1a.
Does y our county  of f ice
hav e projected temporary
borrowings between f unds?
(Ref er to Education Code
Section 42603)


No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the interf und borrowings:


S4. Contingent Revenues


1a.
Does y our county  of f ice
hav e projected rev enues
f or the current f iscal y ear
or either of  the two
subsequent f iscal y ears
contingent on
reauthorization by  the local
gov ernment, special
legislation, or other
def initiv e act (e.g., parcel
taxes, f orest reserv es)?


No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  any  of  these rev enues that are dedicated f or ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:


Page 117 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 11 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S5. Contributions


Identif y  projected contributions f rom unrestricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und to restricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent f iscal
y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  contributions hav e changed by  more than $20,000 and more than f iv e percent since f irst interim projections.


Identif y  projected transf ers to or f rom the county  school serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und f or the current f iscal y ear and two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  transf ers hav e changed by  more than $20,000 and more than f iv e percent since f irst interim projections.


Identif y  capital project cost ov erruns that hav e occurred since f irst interim projections that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und budget.


County Office's Contributions and Transfers Standard: -5.0% to 5.0% or -$20,000 to +$20,000


S5A. Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the f irst column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter Second Interim Contributions f or the 1st and 2nd
Subsequent Years. For Transf ers In and Transf ers Out, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If  Form MYPI exists, the data will be extracted into the Second Interim column f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If  Form
MYPI does not exist, enter data f or 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button f or Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.


First Interim Second Interim Percent


Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of
Change Status


1a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund


(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)


Current Year (2022-23) (230,813.00) (254,989.00) 10.5% 24,176.00 Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) (230,813.00) (241,361.00) 4.6% 10,548.00 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) (212,850.00) (224,204.00) 5.3% 11,354.00 Met


1b. Transfers In, County School Service Fund *


Current Year (2022-23) 606,000.00 606,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1c. Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *


Current Year (2022-23) 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns


Hav e capital project cost ov erruns occurred since f irst interim projections that may  impact the county  school
serv ice f und operational budget? No


* Include transf ers used to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und.


S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Not Met f or items 1a-1c or if  Yes f or item 1d.


1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions f rom the unrestricted county  school serv ice f und to restricted county  school serv ice f und programs hav e changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the
standard f or any  of  the current y ear or subsequent two f iscal y ears. Identif y  restricted programs and contribution amount f or each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.
Explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timef rames, f or reducing or eliminating the contribution.


Explanation: Contribution to Routine Restricted Maintenance Account increased due to a 3% of f  schedule salary  increase to employ ees.


(required if  NOT met)


1b. MET - Projected transf ers in hav e not changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


1c. MET - Projected transf ers out hav e not changed since f irst interim projections by  more than the standard f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


1d. NO - There hav e been no capital project cost ov erruns occurring since f irst interim projections that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und operational budget.


Project Information:


(required if  YES)


Page 118 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 12 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S6. Long-term Commitments


Identif y  all existing and new multiy ear commitments¹ and their annual required pay ment f or the current y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explain how any  increase in annual pay ments will be f unded. Also, explain how any  decrease to f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments will be replaced.


¹Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.


S6A. Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: If  First Interim (Form 01CSI, Item S6A) data exist, long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only  be necessary  to click the appropriate button f or Item 1b. Extracted data may  be ov erwritten to update long-term
commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If  no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons f or items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as applicable.


1. a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments? (If  No, skip items
1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes


b. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e new long-term (multiy ear) commitments been incurred since
f irst interim projections? No


2. If  Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt serv ice amounts. Do not include long-term commitments f or postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is
disclosed in Item S7A.


# of  Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance


Ty pe of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Rev enues) Debt Serv ice (Expenditures) as of  July  1, 2022


Leases


Certif icates of  Participation


General Obligation Bonds


Supp Early  Retirement Program


State School Building Loans


Compensated Absences Resource 0000 105,000


Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):


TOTAL: 105,000


Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment


Ty pe of  Commitment (continued): (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)


Leases


Certif icates of  Participation


General Obligation Bonds


Supp Early  Retirement Program


State School Building Loans


Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (continued):


Total Annual
Pay ments: 0 0 0 0


Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2021-22) No No No


Page 119 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 13 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S6B. Comparison of the County Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Yes.


1a. No - Annual pay ments f or long-term commitments hav e not increased in one or more of  the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  Yes to


increase in total


annual pay ments)


S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if  Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.


1. Will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources?


No


2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, and one-time f unds are not being used f or long-term commitment annual pay ments.


Explanation:


(Required if  Yes)


Page 120 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 14 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S7. Unfunded Liabilities


Identif y  any  changes in estimates f or unf unded liabilities since f irst interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of  a new actuarial v aluation.


S7A. Identification of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) f or items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim data in items 2-4.


1 a. Does y our county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than
pensions (OPEB)? (If  No, skip items 1b-4) Yes


b. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in OPEB
liabilities? No


c. If  Yes to Item 1a, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in OPEB
contributions?


No


First Interim


2 OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim


a. Total OPEB liability 380,995.00 380,995.00


b. OPEB plan(s) f iduciary  net position (if  applicable) 0.00 0.00


c. Total/Net OPEB liability  (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 380,995.00 380,995.00


d. Is total OPEB liability  based on the county  of f ice's estimate or an actuarial v aluation? Actuarial Actuarial


e. If  based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date of  the OPEB v aluation Jun 30, 2021


3 OPEB Contributions


a. OPEB actuarially  determined contribution (ADC) if  av ailable, per actuarial v aluation or Alternativ e Measurement Method
First Interim


(Form 01CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim


Current Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00


b. OPEB amount contributed (f or this purpose, include premiums paid to a self -insurance f und) (Funds 01-70, objects 3701-
3752)


Current Year (2022-23) 10,000.00 12,618.00


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00


c. Cost of  OPEB benef its (equiv alent of  "pay -as-y ou-go" amount)


Current Year (2022-23) 10,000.00 10,000.00


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00


d. Number of  retirees receiv ing OPEB benef its


Current Year (2022-23) 1.00 1.00


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00


4. Comments:


Page 121 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 15 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S7B. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) f or items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim data in items 2-4.


1 a. Does y our county  of f ice operate any  self -insurance programs


such as workers' compensation, employ ee health and welf are, or property
and liability ? (Do not include OPEB, which is cov ered in Section S7A) (If  No,
skip items 1b-4)


No


b. If  Yes to item 1a, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in self -
insurance liabilities? n/a


c. If  Yes to item 1a, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in self -
insurance contributions?


n/a


First Interim


2 Self -Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim


a. Accrued liability  f or self -insurance programs


b. Unf unded liability  f or self -insurance programs


3 Self -Insurance Contributions First Interim


a. Required contribution (f unding) f or self -insurance programs (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim


Current Year (2022-23)


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)


b. Amount contributed (f unded) f or self -insurance programs


Current Year (2022-23)


1st Subsequent Year (2023-24)


2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25)


4 Comments:


Page 122 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 16 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S8. Status of Labor Agreements


Analy ze the status of  all employ ee labor agreements. Identif y  new labor agreements that hav e been ratif ied since f irst interim projections, as well as new commitments prov ided as part of  prev iously  ratif ied multiy ear agreements;
and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of  the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected
increase in ongoing rev enues, and explain how these commitments will be f unded in f uture f iscal y ears.


If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:


The county  of f ice of  education must determine the cost of  the settlement, including salaries, benef its, and any  other agreements that change costs, and prov ide the Calif ornia Department of  Education (CDE) with an analy sis of
the cost of  the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.


The CDE shall rev iew the analy sis relativ e to the criteria and standards, and may  prov ide written comments to the president of  the gov erning board and the county  superintendent of  schools.


S8A. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Certif icated Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Yes


Were all certif icated labor negotiations settled as of  f irst interim projections?


If  Yes, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to section S8B.


If  No, continue with section S8A.


Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Number of  certif icated (non-management) f ull-time-
equiv alent (FTE) positions 57.0 64.0 64.0 64.0


1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since f irst interim projections?


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete questions 2-4. n/a


If  No, complete questions 5 and 6.


1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?
No


If  Yes, complete questions 5 and 6.


Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections


2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:


3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End Date:


4. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?


One Year Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear


or


Multiyear Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim
Projections


Are any  new costs negotiated since f irst interim projections f or prior y ear settlements included in the
interim?


If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the interim and MYPs


If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:


Page 123 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 17 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included in
the interim and MYPs?


Certificated (Non-management) - Other


List other signif icant contract changes that hav e occurred since f irst interim projections and the cost impact of  each change (i.e., class size, hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):


Page 124 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 18 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S8B. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Classif ied Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period


Were all classif ied labor negotiations settled as of  f irst interim projections?
Yes


If  Yes, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to section S8C.


If  No, continue with section S8B.


Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Number of  classif ied (non-management) FTE positions 109.0 124.0 126.0 126.0


1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since f irst interim projections?


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete questions 2-4. n/a


If  No, complete questions 5 and 6.


1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled?


If  Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. No


Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections


2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:


3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End Date:


4. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?


One Year Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear


or


Multiyear Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim


Are any  new costs negotiated since f irst interim projections f or prior y ear settlements included in the
interim?


If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the interim and MYPs


If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear


Page 125 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 19 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MYPs?


Classified (Non-management) - Other


List other signif icant contract changes that hav e occurred since f irst interim and the cost impact of  each (i.e., hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):


Page 126 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 20 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S8C. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or "Status of  Management/Superv isor/Conf idential Labor Agreements as of  the Prev ious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period


Were all managerial/conf idential labor negotiations settled as of  f irst interim projections?


If  Yes or n/a, complete number of  FTEs, then skip to S9. Yes


If  No, continue with section S8C.


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Number of  management, superv isor, and conf idential
FTE positions 13.0 14.0 14.0 14.0


1a. Hav e any  salary  and benef it negotiations been settled since f irst interim projections?


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE,
complete question 2. n/a


If  No, complete questions 3 and 4.


1b. Are any  salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled? No


If  Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.


Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections


2. Salary  settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the interim and multiy ear projections (MYPs)?


Total cost of  salary  settlement


Change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter text,
such as "Reopener")


Negotiations Not Settled


3. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


4. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Step and Column Adjustments (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interm and MYPs?


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)


1. Are costs of  other benef its included in the interim and MYPs?


2. Total cost of  other benef its


3. Percent change in cost of  other benef its ov er prior y ear


Page 127 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 21 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


S9. Status of Other Funds


Analy ze the status of  other f unds that may  hav e negativ e f und balances at the end of  the current f iscal y ear. If  any  other f und has a projected negativ e f und balance,
prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection f or that f und. Explain plans f or how and when the negativ e f und balance will be addressed.


S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If  Yes, enter data in Item 2 and prov ide the reports ref erenced in Item 1.


1.
Are any  f unds other than
the county  school serv ice
f und projected to hav e a
negativ e f und balance at
the end of  the current
f iscal y ear?


No


If  Yes, prepare and submit to the rev iewing agency  a report of  rev enues, expenditures, and changes in f und balance (e.g., an interim f und report) and a multiy ear
projection report f or each f und.


2. If  Yes, identif y  each f und, by  name and number, that is projected to hav e a negativ e ending f und balance f or the current f iscal y ear. Prov ide reasons f or the negativ e
balance(s) and explain the plan f or how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.


Page 128 of 159







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3
File: CSI_County, Version 4 Page 22 Printed: 2/28/2023 2:18 PM


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS


The f ollowing f iscal indicators are designed to prov ide additional data f or rev iewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any  single indicator does not necessarily  suggest a cause f or concern, but may  alert the rev iewing agency  to the need f or
additional rev iew. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items A2 through A8; Item A1 is automatically  completed based on data f rom Criterion 7.


A1. Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the current f iscal y ear with a negativ e cash balance in the county  school
serv ice f und? (Data f rom Criterion 7B-1, Cash Balance, are used to determine Yes or No) No


A2. Is the sy stem of  personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem?


No


A3. Is the County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ears?


No


A4. Are new charter schools operating in county  of f ice boundaries that impact the county  of f ice's ADA, either in the prior or current f iscal y ear?


No


A5. Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current or subsequent f iscal y ears of  the agreement would
result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment? No


A6. Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired employ ees?


No


A7. Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? (If  Yes, prov ide copies to the CDE.)


No


A8. Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial positions within the last 12 months?


No


When prov iding comments f or additional f iscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.


Comments:


(optional)


End of County Office Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review


Page 129 of 159







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 


mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT CODE STRUCTURE (SACS) 
                                                                Fund –Resource-Year – Object – Goal – Function – School –Budget Rep-Type 
                                                                     X – XXXX – X – XXXX – XXXX – XXXX – XXX – XXXX-XXXX 


 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures (1000-1999) 


1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 


1100 Teacher’s Salaries 


1101 Teacher’s Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1105 Teacher’s Salaries – Substitutes 


1150 Teacher’s Salaries – Extended Session 


1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Regular 


1201 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1300 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators – Regular 


1311 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators’ – Extra 


1320 Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1330 Assistant Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1901 Other Certificated Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2000-2999 Classified Personnel Salaries 


 2100 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Regular 


2101 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2102 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Temps 


2105 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Substitutes 


2106 Instructional Aides’ Salaries - Overtime 


2150 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extended Session 


2200 Classified Support Salaries – Regular 


2205 Class Support Salaries – Subs 


2206 Classified Support Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2250 Classified Support Salaries – Extended Session 


2300 Classified Supervisors’ & Administrators’ Sal. – Reg. 


2316 Classified Spvr & Admin Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2320 Classified Superintendent Salaries – Regular 


2400 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Regular 


2405 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Substitutes 


2406 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2900 Other Classified Salaries – Regular 


2901 Other Class Salaries Extra/Stipends 


2905 Other Classified Salaries – Substitutes 


2906 Other Classified Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2920 Naturalists’ Salaries – Regular 


2930 Student Help Salaries – Regular 


2950 Other Classified Salaries – Extended Session 


3000-3999 Employee Benefits 


31XX State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) 


3101 STRS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3102 STRS on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


32XX Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 


3201 PERS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures, Continued 


 3202 PERS  on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


33XX Social Security (OASDI)/FICA-MED/Alternate 


3311 OASDI on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3312 OSADI on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3321 FICA-MED on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3322 FICA-MED on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3331 Alternate Retirement on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3332 Alternate Retirement on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


34XX Health & Welfare Benefits 


3411 Health & Welfare on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3412 Health & Welfare on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


35XX State Unemployment Insurance 


3501 State Unemploy Ins. on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3502 State Unemploy Ins. On Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


36XX Workers’ Compensation Insurance 


3601 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3602 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


37XX Retiree Benefits 


3711 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3712 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


3751 OPEB Active Employee-Certificated (object 1XXX) 


3752 OPEB Active Employee-Classified (object 2XXX) 


39XX Other Benefits 


3911 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Cert Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3912 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Class Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3941 Employer Paid Dues-Certificated 


3942 Employer Paid Dues 


4000-4999 Books & Supplies 


4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 


4200 Books Other Than Textbooks & Reference Materials 


4310 Materials & Supplies 


4340 Printing Expense 


4381 Diesel 


4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 


4700 Food (Food Services) 


    


Page 130 of 159







 


5000-5999 Services & Other Operating Expenses 
 


5100 Sub-Agreements for Services 


5200 Travel & Conferences 


5201 Directors Council Meetings 


5202 Directors Other Travel/Conference 


5205 SPAC Conference 


5206 Other SPAC Conference 


5300 Dues & Memberships 


5400 Insurance 


5450 Other Insurance 


5500 Operations & Housekeeping Services 


5510 Water/Sewage 


5515 Pest Control 


5520 Gas/Heating Oil/Electric 


5570 Disposal Services 


5580 Laundry/Dry Cleaning 


5600 Rental, Lease & Repairs & Non-Capitalized Improvements 


5610 Equipment Rental/Lease 


5620 Facilities Rental/Lease 


5640 Contracts/Service Agreements 


5660 Equipment Repair 


5670 Vehicle Expense 


5680 Building Repairs 


5710 Direct Support Costs for Inter-program Services 


5712 Inter-program Transportation 


5713 Inter-program Contracts 


5750 Direct Costs for Interfund Services 


5751 Interfund Transportation 


5800 Professional/Consulting Services & Operating Expend. 


5803 Printing (Outside Services) 


5807 Stipends to Non-Employees 


5808 Documented Reimbursable Expenses to Consultants 


5809 Contracted Services 


5810 Legal Expense 


5815 Contracted Services Outdoor Education 


5817 Pupil Transport Outdoor Education 


5820 Audit Expense 


5835 Security Service 


5842 Advertisements 


5843 Tuberculosis (TB) Testing 


5844 Fingerprinting 


5860 Federal Interest on Loans 


5885 Tuition and License Reimbursements 


5891 Data Processing Services 


5900 Communications 


5930 Postage 


5940 Telephone 


5941 Telephone Data Lines 


5943 Cell Phones 
 


5944 Internet Charges 


6000-6999 Capital Outlay 


6100 Land 


6110 Acquisition of Sites 


6111 Appraisals 


6112 Title/Escrow Costs 


6113 Surveys 


6170 Land Improvements 


6200 Buildings & Improvement of Buildings 


6210 New Construction 


6211 Building Purchases 


6218 Assessment & Fees 


6220 Improvements (Remodeling) 


6230 Relocatable Portables 


6281 Architect/Engineering Fees 


6282 Inspectors 


6283 Tests 


6284 Legal Fees 


6400 Equipment 


6401 Capital Leased Equipment Less Than $5,000 


6500 Equipment Replacement 


7000-7999 Other Outgo 


7100-7199 Tuition 


7141 Other Tuition Excess Costs to Districts 


7200-7299 Other Transfers Out 


7211 Transfer of Pass-Through Revenues to Districts 


7212 Transfer Pass-Thru Revenue CO OF 


7221 Transfer of Apportionments to Districts 


7222 Transfer of Apportionments County Office 


7281 All Other Transfers to Districts 


7299 All Other Transfers Out 


7300-7500 Direct Support / Indirect Costs 


7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Inter-program Charges 


7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Interfund Charges 


7438 Debt Service - Interest 


7439 Debt Service -Principal 


7600-7629 Interfund Transfers Out 


7611 From General Fund to Child Development Fund 


7615 Between General Fund/Special Bldg to Deferred Maint 


7619 Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 


Page 131 of 159







8010-8999 LCFF Sources 


8010-8019 Principle Apportionments 


8011 LCFF - Current Year 


8012 Education Protection Account (EPA) – Current Year 


8019 LCFF – Prior Year 


8020-8039 Tax Relief Subventions 
 


8021 Homeowners’ Exemption 
 


8029 Other Subventions/In-Lieu Tax 
 


8040-8089 County & District Taxes 
 


8041 Secured Tax Rolls 
 


8042 Unsecured Tax Rolls 


8043 Prior Years’ Taxes 


8044 Supplemental Taxes 


8045 Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 
 


8047 Community Redevelopment Funds 


8090-8099 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8091 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8096 Transfers to Charters in Lieu 


8097 Property Taxes Transfers 


8100-8299 Federal Revenues 
 


8181 Special Education Entitlement 
 


8182 Special Education Discretionary Grants 
 


8220 Child Nutrition Programs 
 


8270 Flood Control Funds 
 


8285 Interagency Contracts Between Local Educ Agencies (LEAs) 


 


8287 Pass-Through from Federal Sources 
 


8290 All Other Federal Revenues 
 


8300-8900 Other State Revenues 
 


8311 Other State Apportionments for Current Year 
 


8319 Other State Apportionments for Prior Year 
 


8520 Child Nutrition 
 


8530 Child Development Apportionments 
 


8540 Deferred Maintenance Allowance 
 


8545 School Facilities Apportionment 
 


8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 
 


8560 State Lottery Revenue 
 


8587 Pass-Through Revenue from State Sources 
 


8590 All Other State Revenues 
 


8625 Community Redevelopment Fund Not Sub-Rev Limit 
 


8631 Sale of Equipment / Supplies 
 


8634 Food Service Sales 
 


8639 All Other Sales 
 


8650 Rentals & Leases 
 


8660 Interest 
 


8674 In-District Premiums/Contributions 
 


8677 Interagency Services Between Local Educ Agency (LEAs) 


8689 Other Fees/Contract Services 


8699 All Other Local Revenues 
 


8710 Other Tuition 
 


8781 All Other Transfer from District/Charter 
 


8782 All Other Transfer From COE 
 


8791 Transfer of Appt from Districts 
 


8792 Transfer of Apportionment from County Office 
 
8910-8979 Other Financing Sources 
 


8910-8929 Interfund Transfers In 
 


8911 To Child Development/From General Fund 
 


8912 Between General Fund & Special Reserve Fund 
 


8914 To General Fund/From Bond Interest & Red 
 


8915 From General Fund/Special Building to Deferred Maint 
 


8916 To Cafeteria Fund/From General Fund 
 


8919 Other Interfund Transfers In 
 
8931-8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8931 Emergency Apportionments 
 


8951 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 
 


8953 Proceeds from Sale/Lease Purchase of Land & Buildings 
 


8965 Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorg LEA’s 


8971 Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 


8972 Proceeds from Capital Leases 
 


8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8980-8999 Contributions 
 


8980 Contribution from Unrestricted Resources 
 


8981 Contributions/Subsidies 
 


8990 Contributions/Transfers from Restricted/Unrestricted 


Page 132 of 159







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


FY 2022-23  


2nd Interim Acronyms 
 


 


A 
AAP Affirmative Action Plan 


 
AASA American Association of School Administrators 


 
AB Assembly Bill 


 
AC Administrative Code 


 
ACA Assembly Concurrent Amendment/Affordable Care Act 


 
ACE Assessments in Career Education 


 
ACEI Association of Childhood Education International 


 
ACR Assembly Concurrent Resolution 


 
ACSA Association of California School Administrators 


 
ACT American College Test 


 
ADA Average Daily Attendance or American with Disabilities 


Act 


ADM Administration 


 
ADR Alternative Dispute Resolution 


ADT Adolescent Day Treatment 


AEBG Adult Education Block Grant 


AED Automatic External Defibrillators 


 
AFDC Aid to Families with Dependent Children 


 
AFSCME American Federation of State, County, and Municipal 


Employees 


AFT American Federation of Teachers 


 
AIDS Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome 


 
AIR American Institutes for Research 


 
ALICE Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate 


 
ALWS Association of Low Wealth Schools 


 
AMO Annual Measurable Objective 


AMS American Management System 


AP Advanced Placement 


APE Adapted Physical Education 


 
APE-AVID Advanced Placement Expansion - AVID 


API Academic Performance Index 


APIP Advanced Placement Incentive Program 


 
 
APR Accountability Progress Report 


 
AR Accounts Receivable 


 
ARISE Addiction Research and Investigation for Science 


Educators 


ARRA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 


 
ASAM Alternative Schools Accountability Model 


 
ASBO Association of School Business Officials (National) 


ASCC Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 


ASCD Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development 


 
ASES After School Education and Safety Program 


ASET Academy for Special Education Teachers 


ATC Administrative Training Center 


AU Administrative Unit of a SELPA 


AV Audio Visual or Assessed Value 


AVEC Adult and Vocational Education Council 


AVID Advancement Via Individual Determination 


AYP Adequate Yearly Progress 


B 
BBA Bipartisan Budget Act 


 
BCLAD Bilingual, Crosscultural, Language, and Academic 


Development 


BCP Budget Change Proposal 


 
BCRF Beverage Container Recycling Fund 


 
BD Behavior Disorder 


 
BEA Business Education Alliance 


 
BFA Building Futures Academy 


 
BIIG Broadband Infrastructure Improvement Grant 


 
BOOF Betting on our Future 


 
BRC Budget Review Committee 


 
BRL Base Revenue Limit 


 
BTSA Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment 


 
BTTP Bilingual Teacher Training Program 


 


 
 Page 133 of 159







 
 


C 
CAASPP California Assessment of Student Performance and 


Progress 


CABE California Association for Bilingual Education CAC


 Community Advisory Committee or California 


CACE California Association for Compensatory Education 


CADS Consolidated Application Data System 


CADPE California Alcohol-Drug Prevention Education 


CAEH California Arts Education Association 


CAHSEE California High School Exit Exam 


CalCRN California Career Resource Network 


 
CalMHSA California Mental Health Services Authority 


 
CALPADS California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System 


 
Cal-Safe California School Age Families Education 


 
Cal-OSHA California Occupational Safety and Health Act CalPERS


 California Public Employees’ Retirement System 


CalSTAT California Services for Technical Assistance and Training 


CalSTRS California State Teachers Retirement System 


CalTIDES California Longitudinal Teacher Integrated Data Education 


System 


CalWORKs California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids 


 
CAMSP California Mathematics and Science Partnership 


 
CAO Chief Administrative Office 


 
CAP California Assessment Program 


 
CAPA California Alternative Performance Assessment CAPIT


 Child Abuse Prevention, Intervention and Treatment 


CAROC/P California Assoc of Regional Occupational Ctrs/Prgm. 


CARS Consolidated Application Reporting System 


CASBO California Association of School Business Officials 


 
CASCD California Association for Supervision and Curriculum 


Dev. 


CASE Computer Assisted Special Education 


CASEL Capitol Area Science Education Leaders 


CASH Coalition for Adequate School Housing 


CASEMIS California Special Education Management Info System 


 
CAT/6 California Achievement Tests, Sixth Edition Survey 


CBA Collective Bargaining Agreement 


 
CBCAP Community Based Child Abuse Prevention 


CBEDS California Basic Education Data System 


CBEST California Basis Education Skills Test 


CBFRS Community Based Family Resource and Support 


 
CBO Chief Business Official 


 
CCAC Credential Counselors and Analysts of California 


 
CCC California Community Colleges or California Conservation 


Corps 


CCCP California Curriculum Consultant Project 


 
CCDF Center for Childcare and Development 


 
CCEE              California Collaborative for Educational Excellence 


CCLPEP          California Civil Liberties Public Education Program 


CCMP             Central California Mathematics Project 


CCR Coordinated Compliance Review or California Code of 
Regulations 


CCS California Children’s Services CCSS


 Common Core State Standards 


CCSSO Council or Chief State School Offices 


CCPGP Childcare Professional Growth Project 


 
CCSESA Calif. County Superintendents Educational Services Assoc. 


CCTR Center Childcare & Development Fund 


CDD Child Development Division 


 
CDE California Department of Education 


 
CDRT Child Development Retention and Training 


 
CDT Children’s Day Treatment 


 
CEDR Center for Educational Development and Research 


 
CEL Centralized Eligibility List 


 
CELDT California English Language Development Test 


CELMS Centralized Eligibility List and Management System 


CFLP California Foreign Language Project 


CFR Code of Federal Regulations 


 
CFT California Federation of Teachers 


CH Communicatively Handicapped 


CH1 Chapter 1 Centralized Services 


Page 134 of 159







 
 


CH-SSP California History-Social Science Project 


 
CI Cognitively Impaired 


 
CIF California Interscholastic Federation 


 
CISC Curriculum and Instruction Steering Committee 


 
CLAD Cross-cultural, Language, and Academic Development 


 
CLMP California Language Minority Project 


CLRN California Learning Resource Network 


CLP California Literature Project 


CLPC Child Development Local Planning Council 


 
CLTA California Foreign Language Teachers Association 


 
CMEA California Music Educators Association 


 
CMIS Compliance Monitoring, Interventions, and Sanctions 


 
CNIPS Child Nutrition Information Payment System 


 
COE County Office of Education 


COLA Cost of Living Adjustment 


CON APP Consolidated Application 


COP Certificate of Participation 


COSA California Outdoor School Administrators 


 
COSP County Operated Schools and Programs 


 
CPDP/C California Professional Development Program/Consortium 


 
CPEC California Postsecondary Education Commission 


 
CPI Consumer Price Index 


 
CPIN California Preschool Instructional Network 


 
CPR California Performance Review 


 
CPS Child Protective Services 


 
CREEC Calif. Regional Environmental Education Community 


 
CSAC California Student Aid Commission CSAM


 California School Accounting Manual 


CSBA California School Boards Association 


CSCI California Services Communities Initiative 


CSDC California Staff Development Council 


CSEA California Schools Employees Association 


CSET California Subject Examination for Teachers 


CSF California Scholarship Federation 


 
CSFG Charter School Facility Grant 


 
CSIN California Science Implementation Network 


 
CSIS California School Information Studies 


CSLA California School Leadership Academic 


CSMP California Subject Matter Projects 


CSPDAC Comprehensive System of Personnel Development 


Advisory Committee 


CSPP California State Preschool Program 


 
CSR Class Size reduction or Comprehensive School Reform 


 
CSSC California State Steering Committee 


 
CST California Standard Test 


 
CSTP California Standards for the Teaching Profession 


 
CTA California Teachers Association 


 
CTAP California Technical Assistance Project 


CTBS Comprehensive Tests of Basic Skills 


CTC Commission on Teacher Credentialing 


CTE Career Technical Education 


CTEC Career and Technical Education Center CTEI


 Comprehensive Teacher Education Institute 


CTEIG Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


CTEL California Teachers of English Learners 


CTKS California Transitional Kindergarten Stipend 


CTO Compensatory Time Off 


CTP California Technology Project 


 
CSCI California Service Communities Initiative 


 
CWA Child Welfare and Attendance 


 
CYA California Youth Authority 


 


D 
DAC District Advisory Council 


 
DAIT District Assistance and Intervention Team 


 
DATE Drug Alcohol Tobacco Education 


DBE Developmental Bilingual Education 


DCA Discovery Challenge Academy 


Page 135 of 159







 
 


DFS Drug Free Schools Consortium 


 
DFW Drug Free Workplace 


 
DGS Department of General Services 


 
DIS Designated Instruction and Services 


DMP Deferred Maintenance Program 


DOE Department of Education 


DOF Department of Finance 


 
DOL Department of Labor 


 
DPJPA Data Processing Joint Power Agreement 


 
DPS Dropout Prevention Specialist 


DSA Division of the State Architect 


DSP Direct Support Professional 


DSS Department of Social Services 


DSSDs Direct Service School Districts 


DSSP Delta Sierra Science Project 


DWAS Dinner with a Scientist 


E 
EAAP Education Audit Appeals Panel 


 
EAF Educational Activity Field 


 
EC Education Code 


 
ECA Education Consolidation Act 


 
ECE Early Childhood Education 


 
ECIA Early Consolidation and Improvement Act (Ch I/II) 


ED Emotionally Disturbed 


EDD Employment Development Department 


 
EDGAR Education Department General Administrative Regulation 


 
ED-JOIN Education Job Opportunities Information Network 


 
EDY Emotionally Disadvantaged Youth 


 
EEO Equal Employment Opportunity 


 
EEI Educational Environmental Initiative 


 
EH Educationally Handicapped 


 
EIA Economic Impact Aid 


 
EIBT Early Intervention Behavioral Treatment 


EL English Learner (Replaces ELL and LEP) 


ELA English Language Arts 


ELAC              English Language Advisory Committee 


ELAP              English Language Acquisition Program 


ELD                English Language Development 


EO English Only 


 
EPA Education Protection Account 


 
ERAF Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
ERIC Educational Resources Information Center 


 
ERP Economic Recovery Payment or Emergency Repair Prog. 


ERT Economic Recovery Target 


ESC Educational Service Center 


 
ESEA Elementary and Secondary Education Act 


 
ESL English as a Second Language 


ESSA Every Student Succeeds Act 


ESY Extended School Year 


ETN Educational Technology Network 


 


F 
FAPE Free and Appropriate Public Education 


 
FCMAT Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team 


FDPIR Flood Distribution Program on Indian Reservations 


FELP Family English Literacy Program 


FEP Fluent English Proficient 


 
FERPA Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 


 
FFA Future Farmers of America 


FHI Federal Handicapped Index 


FIT Forestry Institute for Teachers 


FLACC Foreign Language Association of Central California 


 
FPM Federal Program Monitoring 


FRN Family Resource Network 


FRPM Free and Reduced-Price Meals 


FRR Family Resource and Referral 


FTE Full-Time Equivalent 


Page 136 of 159







 
 


FYS Foster Youth Services 


 


G 
G2K Goals 2000 


 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 


GAAS Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 


GASB Governmental Accounting Standards Board 


GATE Gifted and Talented Education 


GDP Gross Domestic Product 


 
GE Grade Equivalent or General Education 


 
GED General Education Diploma 


GEMS Great Expectations Math/Science 


GF General Fund 


GLOBE Global Learning and Observations to Benefit the Envir. 


GO General Obligation (Bond) 


GPA Governor’s Performance Award Program 


 
GRASP IT Gaining Results in After School Programs Innovatively & 


Tangibly (21st Century) 


GSA Grade Span Adjustment 


 
GVCC Greater Valley Conservation Corps 


 


H 
HSA Human Services Agency 


 
HILT High Intensity Language Training 


 
H3 Hearts, Heads, Hands 


 
HOH Hard of Hearing 


 
HR Human Resources 


 
HOUSSE High Objective Uniform State Standard of Evaluation 


 
HPSGP High Priority Schools Grant Program 


 
HQT Highly Qualified Teacher 


 
HRA Health Reimbursement Arrangement 


 
HAS Health Savings Account 


 
HSEE High School Exit Exam 


 
HUD Housing and Urban Development 


 


I 
IASA Improving America’s Schools Act 


IBNR Incurred But Not Reported (i.e., insurance claims) 


ICASE Improving Capitol Area Science and Engineering 


ID and R Identification and Recruitment 


IDA Inter-District Agreement 


 
IDEA Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 


 
IEI Intern Evaluation Instrument 


 
IEP Individual Education Plan 


 
IFSP Individual Family Service Plan 


 
IHSS In-Home Support Services 


 
II/USP Immediate Intervention/Underperforming Schools Program 


 
IIAE Institute for Information Age Education 


 
ILP Individual Learning Plan 


 
IME Institute for Mexican Education 


 
IMFRP Instructional Materials Fund Realignment Program 


 
IMPACT Teaching Programs 


 
IPS Instructional Personnel Service 


 
IRA International Reading Association 


 
ISGI Individual and Small Group Instruction 


 
IT Information Technology 


 
ITI Integrated Thematic Instruction 


IWENS Individuals With Exceptional Needs 


ITP Individual Transitional Plan 


J 
JACS Japanese American Confinement Sites 


 
JLBC Joint Legislative Budget Committee 


 
JPA Joint Powers Agreement or Joint Powers Authority 


 
JTPA Job Training Partnership Act 


 


L 
LAIF Local Agency Investment Fund 


 
LAO Legislative Analyst’s Office 


 
LCAP Local Control and Accountability Plan 


 
LCCPC Local Childcare Commission Planning Council 


 
LCFF Local Control Funding Formula 


Page 137 of 159







 
 


LCPC Local Childcare Planning Council 


 
LCI Licensed Children’s Institution 


 
LD Learning Disability 


 
LDS Language Development Specialist 


 
LEA Local Education Agency 


 
LEP Limited English Proficient (EL Replaces ELL and LEP) 


LEP/NES Limited English Proficient/Non-English Speaking 


LGFC Local General Fund Contribution 


 
LH Learning Handicapped 


 
LHS Language Hearing Specialist 


 
LPP Lease Purchase Program 


 
LSH Language, Speech and Hearing 


 


M 
MAA Medi-CAL Administrative Agency 


 
M and O Maintenance and Operations 


MOU Memorandum of Understanding 


MEES Migrant Education Even Start 


MEP Migrant Education Program 


MH Mental Health 


 
MIIEO Migrant Indian and International Education Office 


 
MSA Minimum State Aid 


 
MTTI Multi-District Teacher Training Institute 


MTYRE Multi-Track Year-Round Education 


MYP Multiyear Projection 


N 
NAEP National Assessment of Educational Progress 


 
NBCT National Board Certified Teacher 


 
NCCRAHS National Children’s Center for Rural and Agricultural 


Health and Safety 


NCES National Center for Education Statistics 


NCFL National Center for Family Literacy 


NCLB No Child Left Behind 


NCMTC Northern California Media and Technology Consortium 


 
NEA National Education Association 


NEIS National Evaluation and Information System 


 
NGSS Next Generation Science Standards 


NON-RIS Non-Requiring Intensive Service 


NP National Percentile 


NPA Non-Public Agency 


 
NPS Non-Public Schools 


 
NPS/A Non-Public Schools/Agencies 


 
NSBA National Scholl Boards Association 


 
NSS Necessary Small Scholl or Necessary Small SELPA 


NTE National Teachers’ Examination 


O 
OAL Office of Administrative Law 


 
OCR Office of Civil Rights 


 
OH Orthopedically Handicapped 


 
OLA Office of Local Assistance 


 
OMB Office of Management and Budget 


 
OME Office of Migrant Education OPEB


 Other Postemployment Benefits 


OPSC Office of Public School Construction 


OSA Office of State Architect 


OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 


 
OSE Office of the Secretary for Education 


 
OT Occupational Therapy 


 


P 
P-1 First Principal (Apportionment) 


 
P-2 Second Principal (Apportionment) 


PAR Peer Assistance and Review 


PARS Public Agency Retirement Services 


 
PC Penal Code 


 
PCA Project Cost Account 


 
PCSGPS Public Charter School Grant Programs   _ 


PDBG Professional Development Block Grant 


PDC Professional Development Center 


Page 138 of 159







 
 


PE Physical Education 


 
PEI Prevention and Early Intervention 


 
PENT Positive Environment Network of Trainers 


PEPRA Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act 


PERB Public Employees Relations Board 


PERS Public Employees Retirement System 


 
PFS Priority for Services 


 
PFT Physical Fitness Test 


 
PH Physically Handicapped 


PI Program Improvement 


PIC Private Industry Council 


PKFLP Pre-Kindergarten & Family Literacy Program 


 
PKS Particular Kinds of Services 


 
PL Public Law (Federal Law) 


 
PL 81-874 Public Law 81-874 (Federal Impact Aid) 


 
PL 94-192 Public Law 94-192 (Special Education Mandate 


Legislation) 


PMAT Personal Management Assistance Team 


PMIA Pooled Money Investment Account 


PMIB Pooled Money Investment Board 


PNCC Project Navigation Construction Change 


 
PO Probation Officer 


 
PPACA Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 


 
PQR Program Quality Review 


 
PRSP Pension Rate Stabilization Plan 


 
PSA Private School Affidavit 


 
PSAA Public Schools Accountability Act 


 
PT Physical Therapy 


 
PTA Parent Teacher Association 


 
PTSA Parent/Teacher/Student Association 


 
PTTP Paraprofessional Teacher Training Program 


 


Q 
QEIA Quality Education Investment Act 


 
QRIS Quality Rating and Improvement System 


QSCB Quality School Construction Bonds 


 
QZAB Qualified Zone Academy Bond 


 


R 
RCC Regional Coordinating Council 


 
RDA Redevelopment Agency 


 
REACH Running to Embrace Attitudes, Confidence and Health 


 
REAP Rural Education Achievement Program 


REU Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


RFA Request for Application 


RFP Request for Proposal 


 
RIC Reading Implementation Center 


 
RIS Requiring Intensive Services 


 
RISE Rural Improvements in Science Education 


 
RLA Reading/Language Arts 


 
ROC/P Regional Occupation Center/Program RRMA


 Routine Restricted Maintenance Account 


RSDSS Regional System of District and School Support 


RSP Resource Specialist Program 


RSSIC Regional School Support and Improvement Center 


 
RTI Responses to Intervention 


 
RTTT Race To The Top 


 
RWPEDA Regional Workforce Preparation & Economic 


Development 


RTAC Regional Technical Assistance Center 


 


S 
S4 Statewide System of School Support 


 
SAB State Allocation Board 


 
SAC School Advisory Council 


 
SACS Standardized Account Code Structure 


SAIB Special Alternative Instructional Program 


SAIT Student Assistance and Intervention Team 


SAPID School Age Parenting and Infant Development 


 
SARB School Attendance Review Board 


 
SARC School Accountability Report Card 


Page 139 of 159







 
 


SART School Attendance Review Team 


 
SAT Scholastic Aptitude Test 


 
SAT-9 Stanford Achievement Test-9, Ninth Edition, Form T 


SB 1274 Senate Bill 1274 School/District Restructuring 


SAYES Seniors Assisting Youth Engaged in Service 


SB Senate Bill 


 
SBAC Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium 


 
SBCP School Based Coordinated Program 


 
SBE State Board of Education 


 
SCA Senate Constitutional Amendment 


SCE State Compensatory Education 


SCI OLY Science Olympiad 


SCO State Controller’s Office 


 
SCPP School Community Policing Partnership 


 
SCR Senate Concurrent Resolution 


 
SDC Special Day Class 


 
SDE State Department of Education 


 
SDI State Disability Insurance 


SEA State Education Agency 


SEE School Energy Efficiency 


SED Severely Emotional Disturbed 


 
SEIA Special Education Information System 


SEIU Service Employees International Union 


SELPA Special Education Local Plan Area 


SERAF Supplemental Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
SES Socioeconomic Status 


 
SETPD Special Education Teachers Professional Development 


 
SFID School Facility Improvement District 


 
SFP School Facility Program 


 
SFSD School Fiscal Services Division of CDE 


SFSF State Fiscal Stabilization Fund 


SH Severely Handicapped (Disabled) 


SI Speech Impaired 


SIMMS Secondary Integration of Modeling in Math & Science 


 
SIG School Improvement Grant 


 
SIP School Improvement Program 


 
SJCCFC San Joaquin County Children and Families Commission 


 
SJCOE San Joaquin County Office of Education 


 
SJR Senate Joint Resolution SLC


 School Leadership Center 


SLD Specific Learning Disability 


SLIBG School and Library Improvement Block Grant 


 
SMI Serious Mental Illness 


 
SMP Subject Matter Project 


 
SMAA School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities 


 
SOLH Severe Oral Language Handicapped SPI


 Superintendent of Public Inspection 


SPSA Single Plan for Student Achievement 


SPURR School Project for Utility Rate Reduction 


SR Senate Resolution 


SRDC School Readiness District Coordinator 


 
SSC School Site Council 


 
SSI/SSP Supplemental Security Income/State Supplementary 


Payment 


SSPI State Superintendent of Public Instruction 


 
SSR Support Service Ratio 


 
SST Student Study Team; also, Student Success Team 


 
STAR Standardized Testing and Reporting 


 
STEM Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics 


 
STRS State Teachers Retirement System 


 
SWP Schoolwide Program 


 
SYEP Summer Youth Employment Program 


 


T 
TAG Technical Advisory Group 


 
TAH Teaching American History 


 
TANF Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 


 
TAP Teacher Apprentice Program or Teaching as a Priority 


Page 140 of 159







 
 


TAPE Technical Assistance for Program Effectiveness 


 
TAS Targeted Assistance School 


 
TBE Transitional Bilingual Education 


 
TBI Traumatic Brain Injury 


 
TCSJ Teachers College of San Joaquin 


 
THG Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 


 
TK Transitional Kindergarten 


 
TLC Transitional Learning Center 


 
TOPS Teaching Opportunities for Partners in Science 


 
TPE Teacher Performance Expectations 


TRANs Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 


TUPE Tobacco Use Prevention Education 


U 
UOP University of the Pacific 


 
UPP Unduplicated Pupil Percentage 


 
UR Unit Rate 


 
USDA United States Department of Agriculture 


 


V 
VAFS Venture Academy Family of Schools 


VALT Valley Language of Language Teachers 


VEA Vocational Education Act 


VH Visually Handicapped 


 
VMRC Valley Mountain Regional Center 


 
VOIP Voice Over Internet Protocol 


 
VQ Vision Quest 


 


W 
WASC Western Association of Schools and Colleges 


 
WEC Wentworth Education Center 


WIA Workforce Instrument Act 


WIC Welfare and Institutions Code 


WIC-R Writing Inquiry Collaboration - Reading 


 
WSF Weighted Student Formula 


Y 
YRE Year-Round Education 


 
YRS Year-Round Schools 


Page 141 of 159







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2022-23 Glossary of Terms 
 


A 
 


Abatement. A complete or partial cancellation of an expenditure or revenue. 
 


Abatement of expenditures. Cancellation of part or all of a charge previously made, usually 


because of refunds, rebates, resale of materials originally purchased by the local educational 


agency (LEA), or collections for loss or damage to the LEA’s property. An abatement of 


expenditure applies to current expenditures and capital outlay expenditures from all funds. 
 


Abatement of revenue. The cancellation of all or some part of any specific revenue previously 


recorded. 
 


Accounting period. A period of time for which records are maintained and at the end of 


which financial statements are prepared covering the period. 
 


Account numbers or letters. Numbers and/or letters that are assigned to the ordinary titles of 


accounts for classification of accounts and ease of reference. 
 


Accounts payable. Amounts due and owed to private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not paid. Does not include amounts due to other funds of the 


same LEA. 
 


Accounts receivable. Amounts due and owed from private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not received. Does not include amounts due from other funds of 


the same LEA. 
 


Accrual basis. Method of accounting in which revenue is recorded when earned, even though it 


has not yet been collected, and in which expenses are recorded when the liabilities are 


incurred, even if they have not been paid yet. 
 


Accrued expenditures. Expenditures incurred during the current accounting period that are not 


paid until a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accrued revenue. Revenue earned during the current accounting period that is not collected until 


a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accumulated depreciation. A contra-asset account used to report the accumulation of 


depreciation. (See also Depreciation.) 
 


Actuarial basis. A method used in computing the amount of contributions to be made 


periodically to a fund so that the total contributions plus the compounded earnings thereon 


will equal the required payments to be made out of the fund. The factors taken into account 


in arriving at the amount include the length of time over which each collection or payment is 


to be made and the rate of return compounded on such amounts over its life. 
 


Ad valorem tax. A tax based on a percentage of the value of goods or services. 
 


Agency fund. A fund consisting of resources received and held by an LEA as an agent for others. 
 


Allocation. Division or distribution in accordance with a predetermined plan. 


Page 142 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Allowable costs. Costs that meet the specific criteria of a granting agency. 
 


Allowance. A provision for valuing an asset at net, such as an allowance for bad debts. The 


allowance for bad debts would be deducted from accounts receivable to reflect the 


receivables that are likely to be collectable. 
 


Apportionment. Allocation of state or federal aid, district taxes, or other moneys among LEAs or 


other governmental units. 
 


Apportionment notice. A document notifying LEAs when moneys were deposited with the 


county treasurer. 
 


Appraisal. An estimate of property value made by the use of systematic procedures based 


on physical inspection and inventory, engineering studies, and other economic factors. 
 


Appropriation. An authorization, granted by the governing board, to make expenditures and to 


incur obligations for special purposes. An appropriation is usually limited in purpose, 


amount, and the time period during which it may be expended. 
 


Appropriation ledger. A subsidiary ledger containing an account for each appropriation. Each 


account usually shows the amount originally appropriated in the budget, budget increases or 


decreases during the year, expenditures, encumbrances, unencumbered balances, and other 


related information. 
 


Arbitrage. The profit earned (i.e., interest earnings in excess of interest costs) from the 


investments of the proceeds of lower-interest tax-exempt securities in higher yielding taxable 


securities. 
 


Assessed valuation. Value placed on personal and real property by a governmental unit for 


purposes of taxation. 
 


Assets. Resources that are held or owned by an LEA and that have monetary value. 
 


Audit. An examination of documents, records, and accounts for the purpose of (1) determining 


the propriety of transactions; (2) ascertaining whether all transactions are recorded properly; 


and (3) determining whether statements that are drawn from accounts reflect an accurate 


picture of financial operations and financial status for a given period of time. 
 


Audit finding. A weakness in internal controls or an instance of noncompliance with applicable 


laws and regulations that is presented in the audit report. 
 


Audit program. A detailed outline of work to be done and the procedures to be followed during 


an audit. 
 


Available cash. Cash that is on hand or on deposit in a given fund and that is unencumbered and 


can be used for meeting current obligations. 
 


Average daily attendance (ADA). Total approved days of attendance in the LEA divided by the 


number of days the schools in the LEA are in session for at least the required minimum day. 


(Refer to Education Code sections 46000–46014 and 46300–46380.) 


Page 143 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


B 
 


Balance sheet. A statement that shows the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 


deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or fund deficit of an entity at a specific date 


and that is properly classified to exhibit the financial condition of the entity as of that specific 


date. 
 


Basis of accounting. The time at which revenues, expenditures, transfers, and related assets, 


deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources are recognized in 


the accounts and are reported in the financial statements. 
 


Bond. A certificate containing a written promise to pay a specified sum of money, called the face 


value, at a fixed time in the future, called the date of maturity, and specifying interest at a 


fixed rate, usually payable periodically. 
 


Bond discount. The excess of the face value of a bond over the price for which it is acquired or 


sold. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonded debt. That portion of indebtedness represented by outstanding bonds. 
 


Bonded debt service. Expenditures for interest and redemption of bonds. 
 


Bond premium. The excess of the price at which a bond is acquired or sold over its face 


value. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonds authorized and unissued. Legally authorized bonds that have not been sold and that may 


be sold without further authorization. 
 


Book value. The cost or stated costs of assets less accumulated depreciation as shown by the 


books of accounts. 
 


Budget. A plan of financial operation consisting of an estimate of proposed revenue and 


expenditures for a given period and purpose. The term usually indicates a financial plan for a 


single fiscal year. 
 


Budgetary accounts. Those accounts that make it possible for a budgetary-type fund 


(governmental fund) to show how (1) estimated revenue and revenue realized to date 


compare; and (2) expenditures and encumbrances compare with appropriations during the 


fiscal period. The budgetary accounts are estimated revenues, appropriations, and 


encumbrances. 
 


Budgetary control. The management of financial transactions in accord with an approved plan of 


estimated revenue and expenditures. 
 


Budgeting. The process of allocating the available resources of an organization among 


potential activities to achieve the objectives of the organization; planning for the use of 


resources. 
 


Budget revision. Net increases and decreases to the budget. They may include increases due 


to new grant funds and decreases due to the need to reduce appropriations to keep 


spending within available revenues. 


Page 144 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Budget transfer. Changes among budgeted items. They do not increase or decrease the 


total budget. 
 


C 
 


Capital assets. See Fixed assets. 
 


Capital lease. A lease agreement that meets one or more of the following criteria is classified as 


a capital lease: 
 


x Ownership is transferred to the lessee at the end of the lease term. 


x The agreement contains a “bargain purchase” option. 


x The lease agreement is 75 percent or more of the estimated useful life of the property. 


x The present value of the minimum lease payment is 90 percent or more of the fair 


market value of the property. 
 


Capital outlay. Amounts paid for fixed assets or additions to fixed assets, including land or 


existing buildings, the improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to 


buildings, remodeling of buildings, or initial and additional equipment. 
 


Capital projects funds. Funds established to account for financial resources that are to be used 


for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets. 
 


Cash. Currency, checks, postal and express money orders, and bankers’ drafts on hand or on 


deposit with an official or agent designated as custodian of cash and bank deposits. Any 


restriction or limitation as to the availability of cash should be indicated. 
 


Cash advance. Cash apportioned in advance of the usual apportionment period. 
 


Cash basis. Method of accounting in which revenue and expenditures are recorded only when 


cash is actually received or disbursed. The cash basis is not acceptable for use in LEAs. 
 


Cash collections awaiting deposit. Receipts on hand or moneys in a bank clearing account 


awaiting deposit in the county treasury. 
 


Cash discount. An allowance made on a purchase if payment is made within a stated 


period. (This term is not to be confused with trade discount.) 
 


Cash in bank. Balances in separate bank accounts, such as student body accounts, school farm 


accounts, and cafeteria accounts. 
 


Cash in county treasury. Cash balances on deposit in the county treasury for the various funds of 


the LEA. 
 


Categorical aid. Funds from state or federal sources that are in addition to the general-purpose 


funding to serve a specific pupil population or to provide specific services and activities. 


These funds have varying degrees of fiscal and program compliance requirements. 
 


Certificates of participation (COPs). A financing technique that provides long-term financing 


through a lease (with an option to purchase or a conditional sale agreement). 


Page 145 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Chart of accounts. A systematically arranged list of accounts that are applicable to a specific 


LEA. All account names and numbers, if any, are listed in numerical order. 
 


Check. A bill of exchange drawn on a bank and payable on demand; a written order on a bank to 


pay on demand a specific sum of money to a named person, to his or her order, or to a bearer 


out of money on deposit to the credit of the maker. A check differs from a warrant in that a 


warrant is not necessarily payable on demand and may not be negotiable; a check differs 


from a voucher in that a voucher is not an order to pay. A voucher-check combines the 


distinguishing characteristics of a voucher and a check; it shows the propriety of a payment 


and is an order to pay. 
 


Classification. The naming or identification of an item or a category, such as the designation of 


the particular account into which a receipt or an expenditure is to be recorded or the 


separation of data into acceptable groupings so that financial facts can be stated more 


clearly. 
 


Classroom unit (CU). The approximate area usually occupied by a classroom, varying from 800 


to 1,100 square feet but generally about 960 square feet. 
 


Clearing accounts. Accounts used to accumulate total receipts or expenditures for later 


distribution among the accounts to which such receipts or expenditures are properly 


allocable. 
 


Closing entries. Entries recorded at the end of each fiscal period to transfer the balances in the 


revenue and expenditure (or expense) accounts to the permanent equity accounts (fund 


balance or retained earnings) of an accounting entity. 
 


Code. (1) A distinguishing reference number or symbol; (2) a statement of the laws of a specific 


field (e.g., Education Code, Penal Code, Civil Code, and Labor Code). 
 


Compensated absences. Absences for which compensation is paid (e.g., vacation and sick leave). 
 


Component unit. An organization that is legally separate and for which the elected officials of the 


primary government are financially accountable or for which the nature and significance of 


its relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting 


entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
 


Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). Financial reporting consisting of three 


sections: (1) introductory section (general information on the LEA’s structure, services, and 


environment); (2) financial section (basic financial statements and required supplementary 


information, together with information on individual funds and discretely presented 


component units not reported separately in the financial statements); and (3) statistical 


section (trend and nonfinancial data useful in interpreting the basic financial statements). 
 


Contingent liabilities. Items that may become liabilities as a result of conditions undetermined at 


a given date (e.g., guarantees, pending lawsuits, judgments and appeals, and unsettled 


disputed claims). 
 


Contra account. An account to record offsetting transactions (e.g., abatements). 


Page 146 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Contract. An agreement between two or more people or entities to do something. Contracts are 


usually in writing and are enforceable by law. 
 


Contracted services. Expenditures for services rendered under contract by personnel who are not 


on the payroll of the LEA, including all related expenditures covered by the contract. 
 


Control account. A summary account, usually maintained in the general ledger, in which is 


entered the aggregate of the debit and the credit postings to a number of identical, similar, or 


related accounts called subsidiary accounts. Its balance equals the sum of the balances of the 


detail accounts. 
 


Cost. The amount of money or its equivalent value paid or agreed to be paid for property or 


services. Cost may be incurred even before money is paid; that is, as soon as a liability is 


assumed. Ultimately, however, money or its equivalent must be given in exchange. The cost 


of some property or service may in turn become part of the cost of another property or 


service. For example, the cost of materials will be reflected in the cost of articles made from 


such materials. 
 


County School Service Fund (CSSF). A fund established to control the financial operations 


of county offices of education. 
 


Credit. The right side of a double-entry posting. Credits will reduce assets, deferred outflows of 


resources, and expenditures and increase liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenue, 


and fund balance. 
 


Current assets. Assets that are available or can be made readily available to meet the cost of 


operations or to pay current liabilities. 
 


Current expense of education. The current general fund operating expenditures of an LEA for 


kindergarten and grades one through twelve, excluding expenditures for food services, 


community services, nonagency activities, fringe benefits for retired persons, acquisition and 


construction of facilities, and objects 6000 and 7000. 
 


Current liabilities. Amounts due and payable for goods and services received prior to the end of 


the fiscal year. Current liabilities should be paid within a relatively short period of time, 


usually within a year. 
 


Current loans. Loans payable in the same fiscal year in which the money was borrowed. 
 


D 
 


Debit. The left side of a double-entry posting. A debit will increase assets and expenditures and 


reduce liabilities, revenue, and fund balance. 
 


Debt limit. The maximum amount of legally permitted debt. 
 


Debt service. Expenditures for the retirement of debt and for interest on debt. 
 


Debt service funds. Funds established to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 


payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. 


Page 147 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Deficit. The amount by which a sum of money falls short of a required amount (e.g., 


apportionment deficits or budget deficits). 
 


Deficit financing. The amount to be provided when estimated expenditures exceed the estimated 


revenues. 
 


Deficit fund balance. The excess of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund over its 


assets and deferred outflows. 
 


Deficit spending. The excess of actual expenditures over actual revenues (also referred to as 


an operating deficit). 
 


Delinquent taxes. Taxes remaining unpaid after the close of the year in which levied. (See also 


Prior years’ taxes, in most cases the preferred term.) 
 


Depreciation. Estimated loss in value or service life of fixed assets because of wear and tear 


through use, elapse of time, inadequacy, or obsolescence. 
 


Direct expenses or costs. Expenses that can be separately identified and charged as parts of the 


cost of a product, service, or department. 
 


Direct support charges. Charges for a support program and services that directly benefit other 


programs. 
 


Disbursements. Payments by currency, check, or warrant. (The term is not synonymous with 


expenditures.) 
 


Double entry. A system of bookkeeping that requires an amount credited for every corresponding 


amount debited. Thus, the double-entry ledger maintains equality of debits and credits. 
 


E 
 


Earned interest revenue. A sum of money received or due to be received for the use of money 


loaned or invested. 
 


EDGAR (Education Department General Administrative Regulations). The regulations of the 


U.S. Department of Education incorporating certain circulars from the Office of Management 


and Budget. EDGAR is found in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, parts 75, 76, 77, 


79, 81, 82, 84, 86, 97, 98, and 99. It is defined in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, 


Part 77.1. 
 


Employee benefits. Amounts paid by the LEA on behalf of employees. These amounts are not 


included in the gross salary but are over and above. They are fringe-benefit payments; 


although not paid directly to employees, they are nevertheless part of the cost of salaries and 


benefits. Examples are (1) group health or life insurance payments; (2) contributions to 


employee retirement; (3) OASDI (Social Security) taxes; (4) workers’ compensation 


payments; and (5) payments made to personnel on sabbatical leave. 
 


Encroachment. The use of unrestricted moneys to support restricted program expenditures. 
 


Encumbrances. Obligations in the form of purchase orders, contracts, salaries, and other 


commitments chargeable to an appropriation for which a part of the appropriation is reserved. 


Page 148 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Enterprise funds. Funds used to account for those ongoing activities of the LEA that because 


of their income-producing character are similar to those found in the private sector. 
 


Entitlement. An apportionment that is based on specific qualifications or formula defined in 


statute. (This term should not be used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent 


balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Equity accounts. These accounts represent the difference between the assets and deferred 


outflows of resources and the liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund. 
 


Estimated revenues. For revenue accounts kept on the accrual basis, this term designates the 


amount of revenue estimated to accrue during a given period regardless of whether all of it is 


to be collected during the period. 
 


Expendable trust fund. A trust fund in which principal and earnings may be expended. 
 


Expenditures. The costs of goods delivered or services rendered, whether paid or unpaid, 


including expenses, provision for debt retirement not reported as a liability of the fund 


from which retired, and capital outlay. 
 


Expenses. Charges incurred, whether paid or unpaid, for operations, maintenance, interest, and 


other charges that are presumed to benefit the current fiscal period. Expense accounts are 


used in certain trust funds and in proprietary-type funds. 
 


F 
 


Face value. As applied to securities, the amount stated in the security document. 
 


Fair value of investments. The amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a 


current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 
 


Fees. Amounts collected from or paid to individuals or groups for services or for use of a 


school or other facility. 
 


Fidelity bond. A form of insurance that provides for the indemnification of the LEA or other 


employer for losses arising from the theft or dishonesty of employees. 
 


Fiscal year. A period of one year, the beginning and the ending dates of which are fixed by 


statute. For LEAs, it is the period beginning July 1 and ending on June 30. 
 


Fixed assets. Assets of a permanent character having continuing value (e.g., land, buildings, 


machinery, furniture, and equipment), with a cost over the capitalization threshold set by the 


LEA. 
 


Full-time-equivalent (FTE). The ratio of time expended in a part-time position to that of a 


full-time position. The ratio is derived by dividing the amount of time of employment 


required in the part-time position by the amount of employed time required in a 


corresponding full-time position. 
 


Function. An act, service, or group of services proper to a person, thing, or institution and aimed 


at accomplishing a certain end. In SACS, function refers to those activities or services 


performed to accomplish a goal. 


Page 149 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Fund. A fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and 


other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or balances, 


and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or 


attaining certain objectives in accord with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. 
 


Fund balance. The difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities 


and deferred inflows of resources. The fund equity of governmental and trust funds. 
 


G 
 


General fund. The fund used to finance the ordinary operations of the LEA. It is available 


for any legally authorized purpose. 
 


General journal. A book of original entry for all entries of financial transactions that are not 


recorded in a special journal, such as a cash receipts journal, a voucher register, or a cash 


disbursements journal. 
 


General ledger. A book, file, or other device that contains the accounts needed to reflect, in 


summary and in detail, the financial position, the results of financial operations, and the 


changes in equities of a fund or an account group used by an LEA. 
 


General long-term debt. Long-term debt that is legally payable from general revenue and 


backed by the full faith and credit of an LEA. 
 


Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Uniform minimum standards of, and 


guidelines to, financial accounting and reporting. They govern the form and content of the 


basic financial statements of an entity. These principles encompass the conventions, rules, 


and procedures necessary to define accepted accounting practices and procedures. Generally 


accepted accounting principles provide a standard by which to measure financial 


presentations. The primary authoritative source on the application of these principles to state 


and local governments is the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 


Generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS). Measures of the quality of the performance of 


auditing procedures and the objectives to be attained through their use. The standards are 


concerned with the auditor’s professional qualities and with the judgment exercised in the 


performance of an audit. Generally accepted auditing standards are established by the 


American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). 
 


Generally accepted government auditing standards (GAGAS). Generally accepted auditing 


standards for government are established by the U.S. Government Accountability Office and 


published in Government Auditing Standards, also known as the Yellow Book. 
 


Gift. Anything of value received from any source for which no repayment or service to the 


contributor is expected. 
 


Goal. In SACS, a goal defines an objective or a set of objectives for the LEA. It is used to 


account for the cost of instruction and other services by the instructional goals and objectives 


of an LEA. 


Page 150 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The organization established to issue 


standards of financial accounting and reporting with respect to activities and transactions of 


state and local governmental entities. It is the successor organization to the National Council 


on Governmental Accounting (NCGA). 
 


Grade level. Assigned classification of students according to age and school progress (e.g., 


kindergarten or first grade). 
 


Grant. A contribution, either in money or material goods, made by one governmental entity to 


another. Grants may be intended for specific or general purposes. (This term should not be 


used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Grants-in-aid. See Grant. 
 


H 
 


Holding accounts. Suspense accounts that are used temporarily to accumulate costs that will 


ultimately be charged to other user programs. 
 


I 
 


Income. A term used in accounting for a proprietary-type fund to represent the excess of 


revenues earned over the expenses incurred in carrying on the fund’s operations. The term 


income should not be used in lieu of revenue in governmental-type funds. 
 


Indirect cost. Elements of cost necessary in the operation of the LEA or in the performance of a 


service that are of such nature that the amount applicable to each accounting unit cannot be 


determined readily and accurately or for which the cost of such determination exceeds the 


benefit of the determination. It consists of those business and administrative costs that benefit 


the entire LEA (e.g., accounting, budgeting, personnel, purchasing). 
 


Indirect cost rate (ICR). A method for claiming reimbursement of indirect costs from federal and 


state categorical funds. It is the ratio (expressed as a percentage) of the indirect costs to direct 


base costs. 
 


Indirect support charges. Charges for routine services not performed as a special service for a 


particular program but allocated to user programs. 
 


In lieu of taxes. Revenue to replace the loss of tax revenue resulting from property that is 


exempted from taxation. 
 


Interest. A fee charged to a borrower for the use of money. 
 


Interfund accounts. Accounts in which transactions between funds are reflected. These include 


interfund transfer accounts and interfund receivable and payable accounts. 
 


Interfund borrowing. The movement of cash from one fund to another with the expectation that 


the borrowing is temporary and will be repaid. Interfund borrowing does not affect the fund 


balance of either the borrowing fund or the lending fund. 
 


Interfund transfers. Money that is taken from one fund under the control of the governing board 


and added to another fund under the board’s control, without the expectation for repayment. 


Page 151 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Interfund transactions other than interfund loans or borrowing, quasi-external transactions, 


and reimbursement. Interfund transfers are not revenues or expenditures. They do not 


increase the resources of the LEA as a whole but they do affect the fund balance of both 


funds. (See also Operating transfers, Residual equity transfers, and Interfund borrowing.) 
 


Interim borrowing. (1) Short-term loans to be repaid from general revenues during the course of 


a fiscal year; (2) short-term loans in anticipation of tax collections or bond issuance. 
 


Interim reports. Reports prepared as of a date or a period during the fiscal year. They include 


budgetary estimates, financial transactions during current year-to-date, and end-of-year 


projections. 
 


Internal audit. An appraisal activity within an LEA that (1) determines the adequacy of the 


system of internal control; (2) verifies and safeguards assets; (3) determines the reliability of 


the accounting and reporting system; (4) ascertains compliance with existing policies and 


procedures; and (5) appraises the performance of activities and work programs. 
 


Internal control. A plan of organization under which employees’ duties are so arranged, and 


records and procedures so designated, as to provide a system of self-checking, thereby 


enhancing accounting control over assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenditures. Under such a 


system, the employees’ work is subdivided so that no single employee performs a complete 


cycle of operation. Such procedures call for proper authorization by designated officials. 
 


Internal service funds. Funds created to render services on a cost-reimbursement basis to other 


organizational units of the LEA. Such funds are generally intended to be self-supporting. 
 


Inventory. A detailed list showing the quantities and a description of the property on hand at a 


given time. It may also include units of measure, unit prices, and values. 
 


Investments. Usually, securities and real estate held for the purpose of generating revenues, such 


as interest, dividends, or rental payments. 
 


Invoice. An itemized statement of charges for merchandise sold or services rendered to the 


purchaser. 
 


J 
 


Job account. An account established to record the accumulation of costs of a specific piece of 


work; work orders showing charges for material and labor used. 
 


Journal. Any accounting record in which the financial transactions of an LEA are formally 


recorded for the first time (e.g., the cash receipts book, check register, and general journal). 
 


Journal voucher. A form provided for the recording of certain transactions or information in 


place of, or supplementary to, the journal or registers. 
 


Judgments. Amounts due to be paid or collected by the LEA as the result of court decisions. 
 


L 
 


LEA. See Local educational agency. 


Page 152 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Lease-purchase agreements. Contractual agreements that are termed “leases” but which, in 


substance, amount to purchase contracts. 
 


Levy. The imposition of taxes or special assessments for the support of governmental activities; 


also, the total amount of taxes, special assessments, or service charges imposed by a 


governmental unit. 
 


Liabilities. Legal obligations (with the exception of encumbrances) that are unpaid. 
 


Line-item budgeting. A budget system emphasizing a “balanced budget” through comparison of 


estimated revenues with projected expenditures. Budgetary divisions are listed by 


organizational units, such as departments or activities, and expenditures are divided into 


major categories of personal services, contracted services and supplies, and capital outlay. 


For budgetary control, further breakdowns of expenditures are made through detailed object 


accounts based on the wide range of services, supplies, and equipment. 
 


Local educational agency (LEA). Typically, a local school district, county office of education, or 


joint powers agency engaged in providing educational services. 
 


Long-term debt. Debt that matures more than one year after the date of issuance. 
 


M 
 


Management’s discussion and analysis (MD & A). The narrative introducing the financial statements and 


providing an analytical overview of the LEA’s financial performance for the year. It should contain 


sufficient information for users of the financial statements to evaluate whether the financial position 


of the LEA has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year’s activities. 
 


Modified accrual basis. The accrual basis of accounting adapted to the governmental fund type. Under it, 


revenues are recognized when they become both “measurable” and “available” to finance 


expenditures of the current period. Most expenditures are recognized (recorded) when the related 


liability is incurred. 
 


Multiyear financial plan. A plan that presents financial estimates of programs in tabular form for 


a period of years. These estimates reflect the future financial impact of current decisions. The 


data in the plan should be organized along the lines of the program structure. 
 


N 
 


Net income. A proprietary fund’s excess of revenues and operating transfers in over expenses 


and operating transfers out. 
 


Not-for-profit organization (NPO). An entity that meets the definition in the Financial 


Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 


No. 116, Accounting for Contribution Received and Contribution Made. An entity with the 


following characteristics that separates it from a business enterprise: 
 


x It receives contributions of significant amounts of resources from providers who 


do not expect a commensurate or proportionate pecuniary return. 


Page 153 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
x Its operating purposes are other than to provide goods or services at a profit. 


x Unlike business enterprises, it does not have an interest in ownership. 
 


O 
 


Object. As used in an expenditure classification, object applies to the article purchased or to the 


service obtained. 
 


Obligations. Amounts that the LEA may be legally required to meet from its resources. They 


include not only actual liabilities but also unliquidated encumbrances. 
 


Operating transfers. All interfund transfers other than residual equity transfers. 
 


Order (for payment). A written demand by the governing board of an LEA requiring the county 


superintendent of schools to draw his or her requisition on the county auditor for the payment 


of a claim against the LEA. 
 


Other financing sources. Governmental fund general long-term debt proceeds, operating 


transfers in, and material proceeds of fixed asset dispositions. Such amounts are 


classified separately from revenues. 
 


Other financing uses. Governmental funds’ operating transfers out. Such amounts are classified 


separately from expenditures. 
 


Overdraft. The amount by which checks, drafts, or other demands for payment on the treasury or 


on a bank account exceed the amount of the balance on which they are drawn; or the amount 


by which encumbrances and expenditures exceed the appropriation to which they are 


chargeable. 
 


Overhead. See Indirect cost. 
 


P 
 


Payroll register. A document accompanying one or more orders on a fund of an LEA for the 


payment of salaries or wages to employees; contains the names of such employees and 


provides information substantiating such orders. 
 


Payroll warrant. A document used as an order or a requisition on a fund of an LEA for the 


purpose of paying salaries or wages. 
 


Perpetual inventory. A system whereby the inventory of units of property at any date may be 


obtained directly from the records without resorting to an actual physical count. A record is 


provided for each item or group of items to be inventoried and is divided to provide a 


running record of goods ordered, received, and withdrawn and the balance on hand in units 


and cost. 
 


PERS. Public Employees’ Retirement System. Unless exempted by state law, 


classified employees, their district, and the state contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Personal property. All property except real property. (See also Real property.) 


Page 154 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Petty cash. A sum of money set aside for the purpose of making change or immediate payments 


of small amounts. (See also Revolving cash fund.) 
 


Physical inventory. The annual physical count of an LEA’s inventory. This count is often taken 


at the end of the year and observed by the LEA’s auditors. Periodically, physical inventories 


are conducted to test the accuracy of the perpetual inventory records. 
 


Posting. The act of transferring to an account in a ledger the data, either detailed or summarized, 


contained in a book of original entry. 
 


Prepaid expenses. Expenditures for which payment has been made but for which benefits have 


not been realized as of a certain date (e.g., prepaid rent, prepaid interest, and premiums on 


unexpired insurance). 
 


Prior years’ taxes. Taxes collected within the current fiscal year for levies in previous fiscal 


years. 
 


Program. A group of related activities that operate together to accomplish specific purposes or 


objectives. 
 


Program cost accounting. A method to identify program costs in a standard manner. In SACS, 


the goal field provides the framework for program cost accounting. 
 


Program structure. The hierarchical arrangement of programs that represents the 


interrelationship of activities to goals and objectives. The program structure contains 


categories of activities with common outputs and objectives. Programs may cut across 


existing departments and agencies. 
 


Project year. A field in SACS that is used to distinguish the activities of grants, sometimes 


known as special projects, whose “project year” or “reporting year” is different from the 


LEA fiscal year. 
 


Prorating. The allocating of expenditures or revenue from a single source to two or more 


accounts to show the correct distribution of charges or revenue. 
 


Purchase order. A document issued to a vendor that authorizes the delivery of specified 


merchandise or the performance of certain services and the making of a charge for them. 
 


R 
 


Real property. Property consisting of land, buildings, minerals, timber, landscaping, and all 


improvements thereto. 
 


Rebate. See Abatement or Refund. 
 


Receipts. Cash received. 
 


Reclassification. Redesignation of the current year’s revenue or expenditure items previously 


posted to one account and later determined to be more properly charged to a different 


account. 
 


Refund. An amount paid back or credit allowed because of an over-collection. 


Page 155 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Registered warrant. A warrant that is registered by the county treasurer for future 


payment because of a present lack of funds and that is to be paid with interest in the 


order of its registration. 
 


Registers. A listing of transactions of like kind that may be totaled and summarized for 


convenience in posting (e.g., payroll registers, warrant registers, and attendance 


registers). 
 


Reimbursement. Cash or other assets received as a repayment of the cost of work or services 


performed; or repayment of expenditures made for or on behalf of another governmental unit, 


fund, or department. 
 


Requisition. A document submitted initiating a purchase order to secure specified 


articles, services, or issuance of materials from stores or a warehouse. 
 


Reserve for economic uncertainties. The portion of the fund balance that has been designated (set 


aside) by the governing board to provide for emergencies or economic events, such as 


revenue shortfalls, that could not be anticipated. 
 


Reserve for encumbrances. An account used to segregate a portion of a fund balance for 


outstanding encumbrances. 
 


Residual equity transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine transfers of equity between funds of the 


LEA (e.g., transfers of residual balances of discontinued funds to the general fund or 


contribution of internal service fund capital by the general fund). 
 


Resource. A field in SACS that is used to classify revenues and resulting expenditures in accord 


with restrictions or special reporting requirements placed on either aspects of LEA financial 


activities by law or regulation. Further, because such revenues frequently are not fully 


expended within a fiscal year, and related liabilities are not completely liquidated, the 


resource code is also to reflect restrictions and special reporting obligations on balance sheet 


accounts. 
 


Restricted funds. Money whose use is restricted by legal requirement or by the donor. 
 


Revenues. The increases in a fund’s financial resources other than from interfund transfers or 


debt issue proceeds. Revenues are the primary financial resource of a fund. Revenues are 


recognized when assets are increased without increasing liabilities or incurring an 


expenditure reimbursement. 
 


Revolving cash fund. An account used primarily for emergency or small disbursements and 


reimbursed periodically through properly documented expenditures, which are summarized 


and charged to proper accounting classifications. 
 


S 
 


SACS. Acronym for standardized account code structure. 
 


Schedules. Explanatory or supplementary statements that accompany the balance sheet or other 


financial statements. 


Page 156 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Secured roll. Assessed value of real property, such as land, buildings, secured personal 


property, or anything permanently attached to land, as determined by each county assessor. 
 


Securities. Bonds, notes, mortgages, or other forms of negotiable or nonnegotiable instruments. 
 


Serial annuity bonds. Serial bonds in which the annual installments of bond principal are so 


arranged that the combined payments for principal and interest are approximately the same 


each year. 
 


Serial bonds. Bonds whose principal is repaid in periodic installments over the life of the issue. 
 


Shared revenue. Revenue that is levied by one governmental unit but that is shared, usually in 


proportion to the amount collected, with another unit of government or class of governments. 
 


Short-term debt. Debt with a maturity of one year or less after the date of issuance. Short-term 


debt usually includes bond anticipation notes payable and tax and revenue anticipation notes 


(TRANs) payable. 
 


Source document. Any voucher, invoice, or other data that support an entry in the accounting 


records. 
 


Special revenue funds. Funds established to account for the proceeds from specific revenue 


sources that are restricted or committed to finance particular activities other than capital 


projects or debt service and not held in trust for other individuals or entities. 
 


Standardized account code structure (SACS). A uniform, comprehensive, and minimum chart of 


accounts for classifying the financial activities of California LEAs. 
 


Statements. (1) In a general sense, all of those formal written presentations that set forth financial 


information; (2) in technical accounting, those presentations of financial data that show the 


financial position and the results of financial operations of a fund, a group of accounts, or an 


entire LEA for a particular accounting period. 
 


State School Fund. A special revenue fund within the State Treasury used for apportionments to 


school districts and county offices of education on the basis of the Local Control Funding 


Formula and certain other special-purpose apportionments. Apportionments are made by the 


State Controller and are based on certifications from the California Department of Education. 
 


Stores. Goods that are on hand in storerooms and that are subject to requisition. 
 


STRS. State Teachers’ Retirement System. State law requires certificated employees, school 


districts, and the state to contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Student body fund. An agency fund to control the receipts and the disbursements of student 


associations’ activities; it consists only of assets and liabilities. 
 


Subsidiary ledger. A supporting ledger consisting of a group of accounts, the total of which is in 


agreement with a control account (e.g., payroll ledger and appropriations ledger). 
 


Subvention. Provision of assistance or financial support, usually from a superior governmental 


unit; a grant. 


Page 157 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Supply. An item of an expendable nature that is consumed, wears out, or deteriorates in use; or 


one that loses its identity through fabrication or incorporation into a different or more 


complex unit or substance. 
 


Surety bond. A written promise to pay damages or to indemnify against losses caused by the 


party or parties named in the document, through nonperformance or through defalcation (e.g., 


a surety bond given by a contractor or by an official who handles cash or securities). 
 


Suspense account. An account that temporarily carries charges or credits pending 


the determination of the proper account or accounts. 
 


T 
 


Tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANs). Notes issued in anticipation of collection of taxes, 


usually retirable only from tax collections and frequently only from the proceeds of the tax 


levy whose collection they anticipate. 
 


Tax liens. Claims by governmental units on properties for which taxes levied remain unpaid. 
 


Tax rate. The amount of tax stated in terms of a unit of the tax base. 
 


Tax rate limit. The maximum rate of tax that a governmental unit may levy. 
 


Tax redemption. Proceeds from the sale of tax-delinquent property. 
 


Tax relief subventions. Funds ordinarily paid to compensate for taxes lost because of tax relief 


measures. 
 


Tax roll. The list showing the amount of taxes levied against each taxpayer or property. 
 


Taxes. Compulsory charges levied by a governmental unit for the purpose of financing 


services performed for the common benefit. 
 


Taxes, protested. Tax money paid under protest and held by the county auditor pending 


settlement of the protest. 
 


Taxes receivable. An asset account representing the uncollected portion of taxes levied. 
 


Term bond. A bond whose entire principal matures on a single date. 
 


Trade discount. A reduction of the list price, usually expressed as a percentage and related to the 


volume of business transacted. (The term is not to be confused with Cash discount.) 
 


Transfer. Interdistrict or interfund payments or receipts not chargeable to expenditures or 


credited to revenue. (See also Budget transfer and Interfund transfers.) 
 


Trial balance. A list of the balances of the accounts in a ledger kept by double entry, with the 


debit and credit balances shown in separate columns. If the totals of the debit and credit 


columns are equal or if their net balances agree with a control account, the ledgers from 


which the figures are taken are said to be “in balance.” 
 


Trust fund. A fund used to account for assets held by a government in a trustee capacity for 


individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. 


Page 158 of 159







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Tuition. An amount charged for educational services provided to a student. 
 


U 
 


Unaudited actuals. An annual statement reporting the financial activities of the LEA in which 


the data are not yet audited. 
 


Unearned revenue. A liability for resources received prior to revenue recognition. 
 


Unencumbered balance. That portion of an appropriation or allotment not yet expended or 


obligated. 
 


Unit cost. The total expenditure for a product, program, or service divided by the total quantity 


obtained or some other quantitative measure (e.g., the total expenditure for desks divided by 


the number of desks equals the cost per desk). 
 


Unrealized revenue. Estimated revenue less revenue received to date; also, the estimated revenue 


for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 


Unsecured roll. Assessed value of personal property other than secured property. 
 


V 
 


Voucher. A written document that evidences the propriety of transactions and usually 


indicates the amounts that are to be recorded. 
 


W 
 


Warrant. A written order, drawn by the LEA’s governing board or its authorized officer(s) or 


employee(s), approved by the county superintendent of schools and allowed by the county 


auditor, directing the county treasurer to pay a specified amount to a designated payee. 
 


Warrants payable. The amount of warrants issued, outstanding, and unpaid. 
 


Withholding. The process of deducting from a salary or wage payment an amount, specified by 


law or regulation, representing the individual’s estimated federal or state income tax that the 


employer must pay to the taxing authority. 
 


Work in process. The value of partially completed products manufactured or processed, such as a 


partially completed printing job. 
 


Work order. A written authorization for the performance of a particular job containing a 


description of the nature and location of the job and specifications for the work that is to be 


performed. Such authorizations are usually assigned job numbers, and provision is made for 


accumulating and reporting labor, material, and other costs. 
 


Workstation. Computer, personal computers, or work areas assigned for data processing 


purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Revised January 2019 Glossary 18 


Page 159 of 159







Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 1 of 3 2/21/23 


Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 2022 
Expenditure Plan 


LEA Name: Colusa County Office of Education 


Contact Name: John Ithurburn 


Email Address: jithurburn@ccoe.net 


Phone Number: 530-473-1350


Total Amount of funds received by the LEA: $15,466 


Date of adoption at a public meeting: 03/08/2023 04:00 pm 


AB 181 Sec. 134 AB 185 Sec. 56 


(a) For the 2022–23 fiscal year, the sum of three billion five hundred sixty million eight hundred eighty-five thousand dollars
($3,560,885,000) is hereby appropriated from the General Fund to the State Department of Education to establish the Arts, Music,
and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant, for allocation to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools,
and the state special schools to:


(1) Obtain standards-aligned professional development and acquire instructional materials, in the following subject areas:
(A) Visual and performing arts.
(B) World languages.
(C) Mathematics.
(D) Science, including environmental literacy.
(E) English language arts, including early literacy.
(F) Ethnic studies.
(G) Financial literacy, including the content specified in Section 51284.5 of the Education Code.
(H) Media literacy.
(I) Computer science.
(J) History-social science.


Planned Activity Budgeted 
2022-23 


Budgeted 
2023-24 


Budgeted 
2024-25 


Budgeted 
2025-26 


Total 
Budgeted per 


Activity 
Expend funds on curriculum and 
instructional materials for students.  
The materials will cover multiple 
subject areas with the goal of 
enhancing student learning. 
Purchase Science curriculum to meet 
NGSS California Science Standards 22-
23. Purchase Social Science curriculum
to meet California Standards 23-24.


$7,733.00 $7,733.00 15,466.00 


Subtotal 7,733.00 7,733.00 0.00 0.00 15,466.00 


11.2



https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB181

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB185





Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 2 of 3 2/21/23 
 


 
 
(2) Obtain instructional materials and professional development aligned to best practices for improving school climate, including 
training on deescalation and restorative justice strategies, asset-based pedagogies, antibias, transformative social-emotional 
learning, media literacy, digital literacy, physical education, and learning through play. 
 


Planned Activity Budgeted 
2022-23 


Budgeted 
2023-24 


Budgeted 
2024-25 


Budgeted  
2025-26 


Total 
Budgeted per 


Activity 
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


 
 
(3) Develop diverse book collections and obtain culturally relevant texts, including leveled texts, in both English and pupils’ home 
languages, to support pupils’ independent reading. It is the intent of the Legislature that these book collections and culturally 
relevant texts be used to provide support for pupils through the establishment of site-based school and classroom libraries that 
are culturally relevant to pupils’ home and community experiences and be available in English, pupils’ home language, or a 
combination of more than one language. 
 


Planned Activity Budgeted 
2022-23 


Budgeted 
2023-24 


Budgeted 
2024-25 


Budgeted  
2025-26 


Total 
Budgeted per 


Activity 
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


 
 
(4) Operational costs, including but not limited, to retirement and health care cost increases. 
 


Planned Activity Budgeted 
2022-23 


Budgeted 
2023-24 


Budgeted 
2024-25 


Budgeted  
2025-26 


Total 
Budgeted per 


Activity 
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


 
 
(5) As related to the COVID-19 pandemic, acquire personal protective equipment, masks, cleaning supplies, COVID-19 tests, 
ventilation upgrades, and other similar expenditures, if they are necessary to keep pupils and staff safe from COVID-19 and 
schools open for in-person instruction. 
 


Planned Activity Budgeted 
2022-23 


Budgeted 
2023-24 


Budgeted 
2024-25 


Budgeted  
2025-26 


Total 
Budgeted per 


Activity 
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


 
 
 
(6)  
 


Planned Activity Budgeted 
2022-23 


Budgeted 
2023-24 


Budgeted 
2024-25 


Budgeted  
2025-26 


Total 
Budgeted per 


Activity 
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 







Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 3 of 3 2/21/23 
 


 
 


Summary of Expenditures 
 


Total Planned Expenditures by the LEA: 15,466.00 
 
(b) The Superintendent of Public Instruction shall apportion funds proportionally  to county offices of education, school districts, 
charter schools, and the state special schools on the basis of an equal amount per unit of average daily attendance for kindergarten 
and grades 1 to 12, inclusive,  as those numbers were reported as of  the second principal apportionment for the 2021–22 fiscal 
year. The average daily attendance for each state special school shall be deemed to be 97 percent of the enrollment as reported in 
the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System as of the 2021–22 Fall 1 Submission.  
 
(c) Funding appropriated pursuant to this section shall be available for encumbrance through the 2025–26 fiscal year. Local 
educational agencies are encouraged, but not required, to proportionally use resources received pursuant to this section for the 
purposes noted in paragraphs (1) to (5), inclusive, of subdivision (a) and to support arts and music education programs. 
 
(d) For purposes of this section, standards-aligned instructional materials includes, but is not limited to, books for school and 
classroom libraries. 
 
(e) The governing board or body of each school district, county office of education, or charter school receiving funds pursuant to this 
section shall discuss and approve a plan for the expenditure of funds received pursuant to this section at a regularly scheduled public 
meeting. It is the intent of the Legislature that each school district, county office of education, or charter school expend any 
resources received pursuant to this section consistent with their governing board or body approved plan. 
 


Planned Activity Budgeted 
2022-23 


Budgeted 
2023-24 


Budgeted 
2024-25 


Budgeted  
2025-26 


Total 
Budgeted per 


Activity 
Subtotal Section (1)        7,733.00 7,733.00 0.00 0.00 15,466.00 


Subtotal Section (2)        0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Subtotal Section (3)        0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Subtotal Section (4)        0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Subtotal Section (5)        0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Subtotal Section (6)        0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Totals by year 7,733.00 7,733.00 0.00 0.00 15,466.00 


 


Total planned expenditures by the LEA: 


15,466.00 
 


General Instructions 
This example template is provided as a resource as one way to develop an expenditure plan for the Arts, Music, and Instructional 
Materials Discretionary Block Grant of 2022.  LEAs are cautioned to refer to AB 181, Sec. 134, (amended by AB 185, Sec. 56) for all 
program requirements.  Please verify all calculations/formulas before finalizing the plan. 







Hours Per Day 8
Days Per Year 230


Step 1 
Class 1 


Administrative Services - Superintendent $180,735


Approved and Adopted 8/10/2022


Fiscal Year Revision 
22/23 8% COLA
21/22 3% COLA + 3% one-time
19/20 5% COLA
18/19 7% COLA
17/18 7% COLA
16/17 4% COLA
13/14 3% one-time, 3% COLA
07/08 4.53% COLA
06/07 Flat amount of $120,000
05/06 4.23% COLA
04/05 Brd. Increase from $97,364 & one-time 3%
02/03 2% COLA
01/02 3.87% COLA
00/01 8% COLA
00/01 Salary Increase-$4,000
99/00 COLA 4%


Reference Point Annual 


Administration Services 
Superintendent - Certificated


Schedule 001
2022-2023


Effective 7/1/2022


11.3







csba9California School Boards Association 


REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 
Due: Weds. March 15—return ballot in enclosed envelope  


January 31, 2023 
MEMORANDUM 


To: All District Board Presidents and Superintendents — CSBA Member Boards 
From: Susan Markarian, CSBA President 
Re: 2023 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly — U.S. Postmark Deadline is Weds. March 15 


Enclosed is the ballot material for election to CSBA's Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion. 
It consists of: 1) the ballot (on red paper) listing the candidates, the reverse side of which contains the 
names of ALL current members of the Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion; and 2) the 
required candidate biographical sketch form and, if submitted, a resume. In addition, provided is a copy 
of the ballot on white paper to include with your board agenda. Only the ballot on red paper is to be 
completed and returned to CSBA. It must be postmarked by the U.S. Post Office on or before 
Wednesday, March 15, 2023. 


Your Board may vote for up to the number of seats to be filled in the region or subregion as indicated on 
the ballot. For example, if there are three seats up for election, the Board may vote for up to three 
candidates. However, your Board may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate. The ballot also 
contains a provision for write-in candidates; their name and district must be clearly printed in the space 
provided. 


The ballot must be signed by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and returned in the enclosed envelope; if 
the envelope is misplaced, you may use your district's stationery. Please write DELEGATE 
ELECTION prominently on the envelope along with the region or subregion number on the bottom left 
corner of the envelope (this number appears at the top of the ballot). If there is a tie vote, a run-off 
election will be held, and ballots will need to be postmarked by May 1. Results will be published by May 
11, 2023. 


All re-elected and newly elected Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2023 — March 
31, 2025. The next meeting of the Delegate Assembly takes place on Saturday, May 20 and Sunday, May 
21, 2023. Please do not hesitate to contact the Executive Office at nominations(2Ecsba.org  should you 
have any questions. 


Encs: Ballot on red paper and watermarked "copy" of ballot on white paper 
List of all current Delegates on reverse side of ballot 
Candidate(s)' required Biographical Sketch Forms and optional resumes 
CSBA-addressed envelope to send back ballots 


California School Boards Association 3251 Beacon Boulevard, West Sacramento, CA 95691 I (800) 266-3382 


11.4







0   iw t Aw • iw • iw iw t sst  • • iw • iw + Aw t iw • P°14S1°INP41.41S1,4•IN/°"SPNP 0 


I i 
I 
I I 


I 
I 


, 
0 


$ 


$ 
_ I I 


-.0 
I I 
4 BALLOTS SHOULD BE RETURNED IN THE i 
o   ENCLOSED ENVELOPE; HOWEVER, SHOULD 
I   THE ENVELOPE BECOME MISPLACED; PLEASE 0   


USE YOUR STATIONERY AND RETURN TO: I  
I i 
0 
$ CSBA i  
$   DELEGATE ASSEMBLY ELECTIONS 


3251 BEACON BLVD. 
$   


WEST SACRAMENTO, CA 95691 
i 
i 
i 


s ON THE BOTTOM LEFT CORNER OF THE i 
I ENVELOPE, WRITE THE REGION OR i 
1 SUBREGION NUMBER (THIS NUMBER APPEARS I 
I ON THE BALLOT AT THE TOP). I 
I  i  
$  i 
04.  • 0 







REQUIRES BOARD ACTION 


This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and 
returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office no later than WEDNESDAY, 
MARCH 15, 2023. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote " X" in the box. 
A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID. 


OFFICIAL 2023 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT 
SUBREGION 4-C 


(Colusa, Sutter, and Yuba Counties) 


Number of seats: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate) 


Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2023 - March 31, 2025 


*denotes incumbent 


Nicol° Orozco (Yuba City USD) 


Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District 


Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title 


School District Name Date of Board Action 


See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region. 







1/20/23, 11:08 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 


View results 


Respondent 


ri 0 I-1 11 S 03:55 
Time to complete 


1. I have been.. 


Appointed 


Nominated 


2. Your signature indicates your consent to be placed on the ballot and serve as a Delegate, if elected * 


Nicola Orozco 


3. Full name * 


Nicok) Orozco 


https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2wykvcRc1dhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 1/5 







1/20/23, 11:08 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 


11A 


11B 


11 - County 


12A 


12B 


15 


15- County 


16A 


16B 


17 


17 - County 


18A 


18B 


20 


21 


21 - County 


22 


23A 


23B 


23C 


24 


5. Name of District or COE* 


Yuba City Unified Schooi District 


6. Years on board * 


https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2wykvcRc1dhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy... 3/5 







1/20/23, 11:08 AM Delegate Assembly Nomination/Appointment Biographical Sketch Form 


13. What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address 
it? * 


I see the biggest challenge facing governing boards as twofold. First, the messaging to those "above" school boards, legislators 


and executive authorities, needs to communicate the challenges schools are facing to cany out their mandates that are seldom 


accompanied by corresponding resources. CSBA needs to continue to coordinate effective lobbying and clear messaging about 


the disparity between funding and expectations of our local public schools. Secondly, understanding of the work educators do 


and the role of local school boards often seems to be lacking from discussions during these polarizing times. CSBA can 


promote and refine best practices to promote understanding of the actual job of governing boards as well as the work our 


educators are engaging in on the ground every single day. Also, they can themselves engage in public education campaigns 


regarding the role and work of local governing hoards and educators throughout the state. 


https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPageV2.aspx?origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=design&id=XdOvLsIsXE2wykvcRc1dhAZDYiqQNLBDo6eDLimy,.. 5/5 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
RESOLUTION 22/23‐04 


RESOLUTION OF THE COLUSA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 
OF SCHOOLS AND THE COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


IN SUPPORT OF FUNDING FOR COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION OPERATED 
JUVENILE COURT AND COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 


  WHEREAS, juvenile court and community schools are operated by county offices of 
education to provide public education for students; 


  WHEREAS, students enrolled in court and community schools need individualized academic, 
social‐emotional learning, and career technical education courses of study; and 


  WHEREAS, juvenile court schools provide public education for students who are 
incarcerated in facilities operated by county probation departments; and 


  WHEREAS, community schools provide opportunities for students to prepare for post‐
secondary education, meet graduation requirements, college and career transition support, 
access quality prenatal and parenting education, and receive health and mental services; and 


  WHEREAS, students attending a juvenile court or community school have unique needs, 
including higher rates of trauma requiring mental health support; obstacles to receiving 
specialized supports in a comprehensive school setting; a need for specialized supports and 
services; credit deficiency and unfinished learning; and more; and 


  WHEREAS, the teachers, paraeducators, and staff at juvenile court and community schools 
are highly specialized, able to serve multiple grade levels, multiple subjects, use restorative 
practices and inclusionary practices; and 


  WHEREAS, students attending juvenile court and community schools are underserved by 
the current attendance‐based funding model, known as “average daily attendance” (“ADA”); 
and 


  WHEREAS, juvenile court and community schools have unpredictable enrollment levels 
throughout a school year, while their specialized staffing costs remain consistent; and 


  WHEREAS, the ADA‐only funding model does not support core and ongoing staffing needs 
and does not account for the variable enrollment and attendance of the court and community 
school model; and 


  WHEREAS, the ADA‐only funding model does not account for the complexity of the 
realignment of the Department of Juvenile Justice affecting many counties; and 


  WHEREAS, an ADA‐only funding model creates inequitable programs across the 58 
counties. 


11.5 







Board Resolution 22/23‐04 
Page 2 
March 8, 2023 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Superintendent of Schools and the Colusa 
County Board of Education urge the State Legislature and Governor’s Administration to support 
sustainable fiscal resources for the provision of public education and college and career 
transition for youth enrolled in juvenile court and community schools by establishing a funding 
formula that supports the provision of academic, college and career readiness, and social‐
emotional services. 


The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Colusa County 
Board of Education on the 8th day of March 2023 by the following vote: 


Ayes: 


Noes: 


Absent: 


I, Michael P. West, Secretary of the Governing Board of Colusa County Office of Education, of 
Colusa County, California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting 
and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board. 


       
  (Secretary’s Signature)      (Date) 











Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 9011.00 
Series 9000—Bylaws  Page 1 of 1 


Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information 


All confidential/privileged information shall be released only as allowed by law. 


Confidential/privileged information which is produced for or which comes out during closed sessions 
of the Board shall not be divulged or released unless a majority of Board members agree to release 
the information, subject to applicable laws regarding closed sessions. 


This policy is not intended to cause the withholding of information about the purpose and subject(s) 
of the closed session as required for public information under Government Code 54957.7. 


Information from closed sessions shall be released by the president or chairman of the meeting in 
which the closed session is held. 


Any Board member who willfully and  for monetary gain uses or discloses  confidential/privileged 
information as defined in Government Code 1098 is guilty of a misdemeanor. 


References: 
Board Policies and Procedures 


5125 Student Records 
  9321 Closed Sessions Purposes and Agendas 
Education Code 


35010 Schools under the control of a board of education 
35146 Meetings in closed session for suspension or disciplinary action 


Evidence Code 
  1040 Official Information and Identity of Informer 
Government Code 


1098 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers 
3549.1 Meetings exempt from open meeting provisions of Education Code, the Bagley‐Keene Act, 


and the Brown Act 
6250 et. seq., 6254 7920‐7931 Public Records Act 
54956.8 – 54957.7 Closed session permissions 


Adopted:  December 15, 1994 
Reviewed: March 10, 1999 
Revised:  December 12, 2007, __________, 2023 


11.7 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, March 22, 2023 


TIME:  4:00 pm         Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education  encourages  those with disabilities  to participate  fully  in  the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public meetings, 
contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you wish to attend so 
that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education located 
at 345 5th Street, Colusa, CA, or online at ccoe.net. For more information, please call 530.458.0350. 


This meeting will be recorded. 


A G E N D A 


DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


6.0 NEW BUSINESS 
6.1 Approve 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education Transportation Plan  action 


7.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
7.1 Next Regular Board Meeting 


April 12, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


8.0 ADJOURNMENT 







Colusa County Office of Education 
Transportation Plan 


2022-23 


Transportation Services: 


1. Enter description of transportation services offered to pupils, and how the LEA will prioritize planned
transportation services for pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and any of grades 1 - 6 inclusive and
pupils who are low income. The Plan may provide for the LEA to partner with municipally owned transit system
to provide services to middle and high school students. An LEA may provide no-cost transit passes to students.


The Colusa County Office of Education offers free special education transportation to every individual with
exceptional needs regardless of economic status who is eligible to receive special education instruction and
transportation as related service as determined by the IEP team. Transportation is required to be provided as
related service if it is required to assist a child with a disability to benefit from special education.


Transportation options may include, but not be limited to: riding the regular school bus, utilizing available public
transportation ( any out-of-pocket costs to the pupil or parents are reimbursed by CCOE), and portal-to-portal
special education transportation via a van, reimbursed parent's driving with a parent's voluntary participation,
or to other mode as determined by the IEP Team.


2. Enter description of LEA's transportation services that would be accessible to pupils with disabilities, and
homeless children and youth.


Students with disabilities, and homeless children and youth have access to transportation throughout the
district.  If a student with an Individual Education Plan (IEP) requires specific transportation needs, those needs
will be addressed in the IEP and transportation needs may be met through the Colusa County Office of
Education Special Education Local Plan Area.


3. Enter description of how unduplicated pupils would be able to access available home-to-school transportation at
no-cost to the pupils.


The Colusa County Office of Education does not charge a fee for any home-to-school transportation; therefore,
all students, including unduplicated pupils, are transported for free.


Consultations: 
Enter description of the required plan consultation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, regional local 
transit authorities, local air pollution control districts and air quality management districts, parents, pupils and other 
stakeholders. 


The draft of our transportation plan was reviewed with staff (classified and certificated) at a meeting to gather input.  
The plan has been reviewed by parents at our CAC and CCOE SELPA meeting..  The draft was presented to the required 
air pollution, air quality and transit districts as part of the consultation process. Any additional costs that go over CCOE's 
allocation for transportation of special education students is covered by the member LEA's 


Board Approval Date:  (must be on or before April 1, 2023) 


The Transportation Plan was developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 39800.1 and 41850.1. 


6.1







2021-22 Actuals 
Revenue Calculation 
Total 2021-22 Transportation Expenses (Function 3600) $120,459 


Less Capital Outlay (object 6XXX, Function 3600) -$30,263.08 


Less Nonagency Expenditures (Goal 7110,7150, Function 3600) 0 


Estimated 60% Reimbursement $90,433.25 


Less 2021-22 Transportation add-on (from LCFF Calculator) -$2,541.75 


2022-23 Budget (Function 3600) 


Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) $92,975.00 


Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 


1000-2999 - Certificated Salaries 0 


2000-2999 - Classified Salaries $36,225 


3000-3999 - Employee Benefits $13,382 


4000-4999 - Books and Supplies $12,000 


5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures $23,772 


6000-6999 - Capital Outlay 


7000-7999 - Other Outgo $7,596 


Total Expenditures $92,975.00 


2023-24 Budget (Function 3600) 


Total Revenue (Object 8590, Resource 0000) $92,975 


Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 


1000-2999 - Certificated Salaries 0 


2000-2999 - Classified Salaries $36,275 


3000-3999 - Employee Benefits $13,104 


4000-4999 - Books and Supplies $12,000 


5000-5999 - Services and other Operating Expenditures $24,000 


6000-6999 - Capital Outlay 0 


7000-7999 - Other Outgo $7,596 


Total Expenditures $92,975.00 


BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 


Board Approval Date: 


The Transportation plan and revenue calculations were developed in accordance with Education Code Sections 
39800.1 and 41850.1. 







EDUCATION CODE ‐ EDC 


  TITLE 2. ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION [33000 ‐ 65001] 


  (Title 2 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010. ) 


    DIVISION 3. LOCAL ADMINISTRATION [35000 ‐ 45500] 


    (Division 3 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010. ) 


      PART 23.5. TRANSPORTATION [39800 ‐ 40090.5] 


      (Part 23.5 added by Stats. 1999, Ch. 646, Sec. 14. ) 


        CHAPTER 1. Transportation Services [39800 ‐ 39860] 


        (Chapter 1 added by Stats. 1999, Ch. 646, Sec. 14. ) 


ARTICLE 1. General Provisions [39800 ‐ 39809.5] 


(Article 1 added by Stats. 1999, Ch. 646, Sec. 14. ) 


39800.1. 


(a) As a condition of receiving apportionments under Section 41850.1, a local educational agency shall 


develop a plan describing the transportation services it will offer to its pupils, and how it will prioritize 


planned transportation services for pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and any of grades 1 


to 6, inclusive, and pupils who are low income. The plan shall be adopted by the local educational 


agency’s governing board on or before April 1, 2023, and updated by April 1 each year thereafter. The 


plan shall include the following components: 


(1) A description of the local educational agency’s transportation services that would be accessible to 


pupils with disabilities and homeless children and youth, as defined pursuant to the federal McKinney‐


Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. Sec. 11301 et seq.). 


(2) A description of how unduplicated pupils, as defined in subdivision (b) of Section 42238.02, would be 


able to access available home‐to‐school transportation at no cost to the pupils. 


(b) (1) The plan shall be developed in consultation with classified staff, teachers, school administrators, 


regional local transit authorities, local air pollution control districts and air quality management districts, 


parents, pupils, and other stakeholders. 


(2) The plan shall be presented and adopted by the governing board of the local educational agency in 


an open meeting with the opportunity for in‐person and remote public comment. 


(c) The plan may provide for the local educational agency to partner with a municipally owned transit 


system to provide service pursuant to this section to middle school and high school pupils. 


(d) Nothing in a local educational agency’s plan shall preclude a local educational agency from providing 


no‐cost transit passes to pupils. 


(e)  For purposes of this section, “local educational agency” means a school district or a county office of 


education. 


(Added by Stats. 2022, Ch. 52, Sec. 14. (AB 181) Effective June 30, 2022.) 



tmaxwell

Highlight



tmaxwell

Highlight



tmaxwell

Highlight



tmaxwell

Highlight



tmaxwell

Highlight



tmaxwell

Highlight







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING – REVISED AGENDA 


DATE:  Wednesday, April 12, 2023 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma(s) – Colusa County Adult School  information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports  information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No March Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 
6.2.1 CCOE Employee Awards Dinner 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 







Colusa County Board of Education 
April 12, 2023, Agenda 
Page 2 


        DECISION 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 
7.2 Report on CCBE Governance Workshop by S. Morrow  information 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
  (All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the March 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  action 
9.2 Approve Minutes of the March 22, 2023, Special Board Meeting  action 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Fund 73 Discussion ‐ Foundation for Private Purpose  information 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
May 10, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







6.2.1







STUDENT SERVICES REPORT


April 2023 


Educational Services 


• LCAP


o Started working on the template for 2023-24.


• Department Updates
o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


▪ Started CAASP testing all of the students.  Those on Independent Study are
coming in on certain days to get their testing done.  WASC will be visiting next
week April 3rd and 4th to see how our community school operates.  We added
another student that attends daily.


o Colusa County Adult School


• Staff attended College and Career Fairs at Colusa and Pierce High Schools in
March.  This provided an opportunity to promote WFA, CNA, Business
Computers and other Adult Ed programs.


• There was a steady increase in enrollment for our ESL class.  We have stopped
Orientations for this school year due to excessive class size.


• So far, eleven students have completed their diploma requirements this school
year.


• Enrollments in the jail program reached a peak at 23 total students: 16 students
enrolled in Workforce Readiness and 7 in high school diploma.  A diploma
presentation ceremony was held at the jail on March 30th for a recent graduate.


• In conjunction with NCCC, we applied for 2 grants; Healthcare and English
Language Learners Integrated Education and Training (ELL/IET).  These grants
will provide funding for students enrolling in the CNA course.  The goal is to
encourage more participation in this program by English Language Learners who
will receive language support from an ESL teacher while attending the training
program.


• Wildland Fire Academy held a graduation for cadets on Sunday, March 5th.


• CTE classes (Accounting, Quickbooks, Medical Terminology, Comprehensive
Health Insurance) have been renewed and approved for the Eligible Training
Provider List (ETPL).


o Farm to School
▪ Tanner has been working on the school’s gardens by weeding and planting.  He


continues his taste and teach at Williams Upper Elementary School 4th-6th grade.
o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI)


▪ Training at Sutter county on Friday March 31st in the morning.  We are trying to
address many of the problems through our SARB board.  Hoping to get students
back in school which will translate to better scores in every aspect.


• Department Updates
o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


▪ We continue to add students, so we are now up to 20 students.  We are
preparing for our testing (CAASP).


o Colusa County Adult School


6.3







▪ Wildland Fire Academy started in January with 22 individuals enrolled in the
program


▪ Four students completed credits to receive a high school diploma in December
(Two of which were enrolled in the Jail program).  Two students have earned
their diploma so far in January.


▪ In December, staff attended the CCOE Hiring Event, and the Mini Parent College
Night held at Williams Jr Sr High School to promote programs offered at the Adult
School


▪ Request for Application was submitted in December for continued federal WIOA
II funding for 2023-2027. Results of the grant application will be available in mid-
February.


▪ Dates for the agency’s Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) are Jan. 24, 25, and
26th.


▪ We are transitioning to a new ESL teacher this month but have seen an increase
in enrollment in the ESL class, so a smooth transition is expected.


o Farm to School
▪ Tanner continues building the gardens and maintaining what he has completed.


o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI)
▪ Information is being released as to which LEAs are in CSI.


o Differentiated Assistance (DA)
▪ Information is being released from the state as to which LEAs are in DA. It looks


like there will be a marked increase in schools in DA. Many of the schools are in
for chronic absenteeism. We are working with the districts, probation, behavioral
health, and other community partners to build a plan to combat the issue.


o SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice)
▪ Use of the Kelvin data system has been pushed back and will not be mandatory


grant requirement for focal schools this year. Instead, any school will be able to
use the system if desired to assess mental health needs of students, staff and
families. In person SEL CoPs held for Johnson Junior High and Egling Middle
School this quarter. Reports and expenditures submitted for the quarter as well.


o Prevention Services
▪ Early Mental Health Initiative - Meeting with Bx Health to finalize additional data


request from student participants. A survey will be conducted in the spring for
students and staff participating in the program.


▪ Foster Youth – Staff attended the FYSCP regional meeting in December and
scheduled both financial and direct support training with their team.


▪ Homeless/McKinney-Vento – Foster Focus, data base for foster youth, training
started this month and will continue through February. Foster mentor program
continued with one foster student and 2 adopted youth. Ordered school supplies,
hygiene kits and other supplies to support the students. These supplies will be
distributed by district liaisons.


▪ Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) - Held interviews for the open
position this month. Offering the position to the top candidate Friday, 1/20/2023.
Plan to support resource officers with DARE and other prevention programs with
staff and/or supplies.


▪ Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) - Reporting for the second
quarter in progress. Met with resource offices to identify new grants going
forward, process their grant documentation. Grant ends at the end of the school
year.







Children’s Services 


• Head Start refunding application submitted March 31, 2023.


• Planning the opening of new infant/toddler development center in Colusa to serve 16 additional


children funded through CDSS.


• Created Program Structure Projections that outlines the operational structure through program


year 2025-2026.


• Reviewing program infrastructure and current job descriptions.


• Children’s Services Staffing Updates:


o 4 - Associate Teacher positions (pending)


o 11- Associate Teacher positions vacant


o 1 - Program Services Assistant 11 vacant


o 1 - Program Services Assistant 111 vacant


o 1 - Local Child Care Planning Coordinator vacant


Family and Community Services 


o Presenting: Teaching Pyramid for Parents in three training sessions that build positive


connections with young children.   Session #1: Making a Connection, Section #2: Play and


Positive Interactions, Section #3: Reflecting and Reframing.  Training is open to parents in the


community.


o Presenting county-wide two-day training on Trauma Responsive & Resilience Training for early


childhood workforce and providers. Training is designed to support educators with concrete skills


to create responsive and healing environments for children who may have been impacted by


trauma.  Training dates: April 22 & May 6, 2023.  Available in English and Spanish.


o Parents and staff attended the Head Start State Capitol Advocacy Day March 23, 2023, such a


great experience.


o Learning Genie Family Engagement is currently at 71%.


o Organizing vendors/participants for the Family Fair Event: April 15,2023 at Colusa County


Fairgrounds in and near Etchepare Hall to promote “Month of the Young Child” in Colusa County.


o Currently 45 in-home licensed childcare providers in Colusa County. Efforts to recruit childcare


providers are ongoing.


o Improving outreach and overall recruitment strategies in preparation of next program year.


o Resource & Referral is preparing to utilize a website: Mychildcareplan.org to support the access


of childcare needs in the community.


o Working with a consultant to complete a Community Needs Assessment around early care and


education and childcare needs within the county.


o Implementing a new automated system titled Kid Kare Food Program by Minute Menu.  This


system is designed to calculate food program reimbursement and automate claims for family


childcare home providers who are recipients of the CACFP food program.  This will eliminate


manual calculations and improve error rates.


o Parent Surveys showed 99% of families reported they received services to support their


children’s learning and development, as well as 99% parents stated they felt satisfied with the


overall quality and felt their children are happy and safe in our programs.  Very positive!


o All-Staff Day supported a positive work culture and was well received by staff.


Education Services 







o Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) assessments score the Emotional Support,


Classroom Organization, and Instructional Support in preschool classrooms.  All preschool scores


scored well above National Re-competition levels and were above National Average scores in


several areas.


o Desired Results Developmental Profile (DRDP) assessment scores reflect a 24% gain between


Fall and Winter assessments in the Literacy Domain for four-year-olds and 63% of preschool


children are at or above foundation expectations in Literacy Development at mid-year.  Staff


encourage parents to participate in the Footsteps2Brilliance ipad lending library to support school


to home learning.  The usage of the Bilingual App is showing great results in Language and


Literacy Acquisition for three- and four-year-old children.


o Workshop titled, “Supporting Children Who Exhibit Challenging Behaviors” was well attended with


over 40 early care and education staff and in-home child-care providers in attendance.


Participants received an abundance of learning materials to support learning through Lakeshore.


Universal Prekindergarten 


o Early Educator Teacher Development Grant: Five applications received.


o UPK Task Force recently developed a draft planning template that will be helpful to county office


leads managing the county-wide UPK implementation and collaboration.


o UTK Leadership Initiative Envisioning and Leading Equitable Classrooms training was useful.


o Universal Prekindergarten Mixed Delivery Planning Grant through CDE for early learning planning


and capacity building initiative was submitted.


Special Education/SELPA 


• Special Education Staffing Updates


o Filled Positions


▪ 2 paraeducators have started


▪ 3 pending paperwork


▪ Maxwell Jr/Sr High Teacher – Began on March 1


▪ Educational Behavior Analyst begins April 18th


▪ Speech and Language Pathologist hired for 2023-204 school year


o Open Positions


▪ 5 Teachers 2023-2024 School Year – Colusa High School (Resource), Williams


Elementary School (Moderate/Severe), Egling Middle School (Resource),


Williams Jr/Sr High School (Mixed Caseload), Arbuckle Elementary School


(Moderate/Severe)


▪ 1 Speech and Language Pathologist open currently


▪ 1 School Psychologist for next year


▪ 1 Paraeducator


• Special Education Updates


o IEP Implementation
▪ Updated training from CDE on February 16th. The process will be used to identify 


systemic issues in LEAs and provide targeted support.


▪ Data collection period officially began on March 1st and will be completed April


28th







▪ LEAs and Colusa County Office of Education/SELPA will have about 2 months to


review and submit data. Official due date to be announced.


o Small LEA Cyclical Monitoring for Maxwell Unified


▪ No new updates. Student Record Review will be completed in Spring 2023.


Information is forthcoming.


o Annual 2022 Determination Letters


▪ Colusa County Office of Education – Targeted Level 1 Monitoring


▪ Colusa Unified School District – Targeted Level 3 Monitoring


▪ Pierce Joint Unified School District – Targeted Level 2 Monitoring


▪ Williams Unified School District – Targeted Level 2 Monitoring


o California Early Childhood Special Education Network CoP began February 23rd with a


focus on innovative and inclusive practices


• SELPA


o CCOE SELPA (meeting updates)


▪ Local Plan Workgroups completed


▪ Final Local Plan Section B, Budget Plan, and Service Plan to be reviewed for


approval on April 25th


o State SELPA


▪ Next meetings are the first week in April







6.4


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report April 12, 2023 


We are working with CUSD to coordinate the installation of their 4th EduNet radio and 
antenna near the Colusa golf course.  We have purchased all the needed equipment. 
However, the telephone pole is still delayed due to the recent weather complications. 


We have prepped the new Williams server for deployment in April.  It is online and 
ready for migration during their spring break.  


We are prepped and are ready to install new switches for MUSD during spring break. 


We will be upgrading several servers from Windows 2016 to Windows 2022 over spring 
break.  We are about a 1/3 of the way completed through this server migration project. 


We have created a Technology Disaster Recovery plan. 


We are continuing to refute Frontier on billing and incorrect system documentation.  We 
have an ongoing biweekly meeting to continue to try to hold them accountable.  They 
have completed a full inventory of our equipment, identifying and relabeling each of our 
circuits properly to update their documentation. 


We are creating a plan of action to eventually move the CCOE datacenter from the 
library building to the Education Village.  This will allow for a more centralized network, 
the potential to create our own standalone network that would be isolated from Frontier, 
as well as generator options. We are coordinating around the existing Frontier contracts 
for each district with any erate limitations.  We plan for a master cutover sometime in 
July of 2024.  We are working with CENIC and the K12 High Speed Network to 
coordinate their installation at the CCOE Education Village.  We are also working with 
the County of Colusa to transition the connection that we currently supply to the library 
over to the County as part of that project.  The coordination of the state, county and 
phone contracts is continuing. 


We are researching possible Microsoft Licensing alternatives that will allow us a path to 
keep our automation software.  The existing servers are being depreciated.  Other 
automation requires different licensing.  We are working with the districts to coordinate 
efforts.  CCOE will purchase licenses in July for the districts and then back bill them 
their portion to leverage a shared savings. We have started the process of setting up 
new Office 365 mail features from these licenses. 


We are researching alternatives for network security between our internal wide area 
network links. 







County Board Governance Workshop Agenda 
Friday, March 10, to Saturday, March 11, 2023 


Embassy Suites Hotel, Steamboat Room 


Access the workshop material by scanning the QR Code or via the link below: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1pSgN21GDJ5aAdcv44YzMrZJB27NEVgCa?usp=share_link 


Friday, March 10, 2023 


10:00 – 11:00 am The Answer To “All” Your Questions 


Questions: Well, not all your questions, but with the publishing of the new CCBE TRUSTEE HANDBOOK: A GUIDE TO SHARED 
GOVERNANCE FOR COUNTY BOARDS OF EDUCATION, there is an essential new tool for Trustees, both newly elected and veterans, in 
understanding the key roles and responsibilities of county board of education trustees. The Trustee Handbook also discusses how 
shared governance, the county board of education, and county superintendents of schools working together is also critical. Join us 
to discuss how the new Trustee Handbook can help you and your board. 
Michael Teasdale, Board Member, Ventura COE | David Patterson, Board Member, Placer COE | Beverly Gerard, Board Member, 
San Mateo COE 


11:15 am – 12:15 pm Failure is Not an Option: How and Why Juvenile Court Community Schools Succeed Where 
Others Fail 


This session will describe how County Offices of Education provide the services needed to help the most at-risk students in the state 
successfully graduate from high school. 
Barbara Nemko, Napa COE Superintendent 


12:30 – 1:00 pm Network Luncheon 


1:00 – 2:30 pm 


KEYNOTE 


The Collaboration We Need For An Educational Future We Can't Predict 


Shares knowledge, research, and insights on how educational leaders/boards of education must think 
about collaboration in order to address educational challenges. 
Matt J. Navo, Executive Director for the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence (CCEE) 


2:45 – 3:30 pm What Trustees Need To Know About The County Budget 


During this session, participants will review a budget as a financial plan that reflects the COE's goals, objectives, and priorities for 
the fiscal year (July 1 thru June 30). Discussing it as a living document that is never 100% correct and constantly changing, and 
how the County Board of Education can get involved with budget development, provide input, understand the programs and 
services to be paid for with the budget, and ultimately approve the estimated revenues and expenditures, per the Education Code 
section 1040. 
Misty Key, Deputy Superintendent, Fiscal and Administrative Services, Ventura COE 


3:45 – 4:30 pm What Trustees Need To Know About The County Budget, continued 


Misty Key, Deputy Superintendent, Fiscal and Administrative Services, Ventura COE 


5:00 – 6:00 pm 


Hotel Atrium 


Networking Reception (optional) 


7.2



https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1pSgN21GDJ5aAdcv44YzMrZJB27NEVgCa?usp=share_link





County Board Governance Workshop Agenda 
Friday, March 10, to Saturday, March 11, 2023 


Embassy Suites Hotel, Steamboat Room 


Access the workshop material by scanning the QR Code or via the link below: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1pSgN21GDJ5aAdcv44YzMrZJB27NEVgCa?usp=share_link 


Saturday, March 11, 2023 


9:00 – 10:30 am Key Factors To Successful Shared Governance 


Effective governance requires a clear understanding of the roles and responsibilities of the county board and county 
superintendent. Hear from an expert panel as they share best practices for shared governance, address barriers, and provide tools 
and resources that you can take back to your county. Participants will also have an opportunity for small group discussion. 
Sergey Terebkov, Board Member, Placer COE | Gayle Garbolino-Mojica, Placer COE Superintendent | Ramon Flores, Board 
Member, Ventura COE | Cesar Morales, Ventura COE Superintendent 


10:45 – 11:45 am Conducting Great County Board Meetings 


Participants will discuss GREAT and Horrible County Board of Education meetings and learn processes and practices to move 
meetings from Horrible to Good to Great while utilizing modified parliamentary procedures and complying with the Open Meetings 
Act. 
Charles Weis, Hueneme School District Board President, CSBA Governance Facilitator, Former Santa Clara and Ventura County 
Superintendent of Schools 


12:00 – 12:45 pm Networking lunch 


12:45 – 1:30 pm 


KEYNOTE 


Stretching At Our Communication Edges: Skills For Working Effectively In 
Challenging Moments 


Collaboration is one of the most frequently used words in education spheres and, in some ways, the least 
taught. Our ability to collaborate and our willingness to engage respectfully with one another matters for 
the health of the schools we serve and the collective well-being of all within our county offices. How do we 
stretch ourselves at our communication edges to become our best adult selves while serving as trustees? 
How do we communicate well with one another in service of our students? Based on Jennifer Abrams’ 
book, Stretching Your Learning Edges: Growing (Up) at Work, participants will explore key ideas around 
which each team member can develop his or herself to become an even better value-add to the boards on 
which they serve. 
Jennifer Abrams, Communications Consultant and Author 


1:45 – 2:45 pm Trustees And Their Council: A Primer 


This session will review the law and practice relating to legal services for county offices of education, with particular attention to 
circumstances when a county board of education may hire its own outside Council. 
Keith Bray, General Counsel & Chief of Staff, California School Boards Association (CSBA) 


2:45 – 3:00 pm Closing 


Gina Cuclis, CCBE President, Sonoma COE 



https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1pSgN21GDJ5aAdcv44YzMrZJB27NEVgCa?usp=share_link





Chapter 3 – Working Together 
7.2







Shared Governance Examples







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting March 8, 2023 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Serena Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Sara Dunn, Alex Evans, Angelina Guizar, Jessica Haney, 
Aaron Heinz, John Ithurburn, Alissa Maas, Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, 
Sabrina Myers, Chuck Wayman, and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Madison Martin called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School and S. William Abel 


Academy 
Recent graduates from the Colusa County Adult School and from S. William Abel 
Academy were not in attendance. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael reported on his participation and attendance in activities, such as 
delivery of his State of Education Report to the Board of Supervisors; a 
meeting between CCOE Staff, the County District Attorney, and Superior 
Court Judge Elizabeth Olivera regarding SARB; a CSR Region 3 meeting; 
the Head Start Policy Council meeting; a District and County Boards Meet 
and Greet event; his presentation during the Colusa High School Career 
Day; California County Superintendents Executive and Board of Directors 
meetings; and a Colusa County Economic Conditions Committee meeting.  
Michael spoke about upcoming events including the Head Start State 
Capitol Advocacy Day on March 23, 2023; the California County 
Superintendents’ Federal Advocacy Trip to Washington DC March 27‐29, 


9.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
March 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


2023, during which the group will have opportunities to meet with lead 
representatives of the U.S. Federal Communications Commission, 
Department of Education, and Office of Head Start; and the CCBE Board 
of Governance Workshop in Sacramento that Serena Morrow will also 
attend March 10‐11, 2023. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – February Meeting 
Michael West reported that he met with the district Superintendents in 
February and discussed the new SARB process; transportation 
consultation with county entities, COE, and school districts; Targeted 
Assistance; Sites Reservoir potential impacts; and the Danish Gymnastics 
Team visit.  Discussion was held on the benefit of face‐to‐face meetings 
with state and federal lawmakers. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Regarding his March 2023 Administrative Services written report Aaron Heinz 
discussed a recent development that effects the 2023‐24 budget.  He reported 
that California followed suit with the Federal government and extended the tax 
deadline to October 15.  He said that the LAO is projecting a revenue shortfall 
through January that will not be fully understood until later, but he said that it 
still looks as though the budget will fund an 8% COLA.  Discussion was held on 
the reason for the deadline extension (state of emergencies), on the deadline 
extension complicating negotiations and budgeting, on the 2022‐23 budget 
remaining unchanged, and on increasing CalPERS and STRS employer costs. 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
John Ithurburn answered the Board’s questions regarding the Educational 
Services section of the March 2023 Student Services written report, about 
Wildland Fire Academy enrollment and graduation rate. Discussion was held on 
the rigors of the course, on graduates’ job opportunities after successfully 
completing the course, and on the eight‐week length of the course that includes 
an extra week make up opportunity.  Chuck Wayman added to his Student 
Services report saying that he and MUSD Superintendent Summer Shadley 
received notification that the SBHIP grant was fully funded and the MUSD 
wellness center will be operational by August 2023.  Chuck reported on the 
Transportation Plan that must be Board approved by April 1, 2023, which causes 
a need for a Special Board Meeting.  Discussion was held on the Legislature’s 
intent for the Transportation Plan, which is to ensure transportation funding 
accountability. 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
Alex Evans answered the Board’s question regarding his March 2023 Technology 
Services written report, about firewall security, which Alex said is doing well, but 
that Technology Services is proactively building mini walls to secure the edges of 
the network and are working to modernize the system.   







Colusa County Board of Education 
March 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
Brenda Miller said that she enjoyed the District and County Boards Meet and Greet event. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
Madison Martin thanked staff for the District and County Boards Meet and Greet 
event and she reported that Serena Morrow will attend the March 10‐11 CCBE 
Governance Workshop, and that March 14‐16, 2023, is CSBA Legislative Action 
Week. 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action.  Ed Conrado/Moved, Brenda Miller/Seconded, and the motion 
carried unanimously to approve the following Consent Agenda item: 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the February 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


No report. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported on the continued review of plans for the Adult Education 
buildings that will be located at the Village, including continued guidance from 
Project Manager George Parker and on a March 22, 2023, tour of the portables 
that will be used for the project.  Michael also mentioned that Facilities is 
working on a pre‐spring clean‐up for planting of California native seedlings. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
Discussion was held on deadlines to file, on the ongoing LCAP process and 
gathering components, and on passing the LCAP and budget in June.  


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Children’s Services Director Vicki Markss reported on UPK, including receipt of 
two applications for the Early Education Teacher grant; participating schools that 
support the cohort, including CSU Sacramento, UMass Global formerly 
Brandman University, and Sierra College; and P‐3 Credential implementation 
that is expected sometime this year and will be led by Placer COE Leadership and 
Learning Collaborative and the Teach Lake County Intern Program.  Vicki said 
that she will serve on the UPK State Task Force that is currently creating a 
template for COEs to provide consistent areas of support.  Discussion was held 
on larger counties like Los Angeles and Alameda seeking Vicki’s input on the 
process.   







Colusa County Board of Education 
March 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Second Interim Report 


Angelina Guizar presented the Second Interim Report for 2022‐23, which she 
said is a snapshot in time to January 31st and is an estimated budget through 
June 30, 2023.  Angelina reported on the General Fund assumptions, which are a 
summary of the second interim; changes that occurred in revenue and 
expenditures; and the fund balance, which indicates a projected $2.4 million 
deficit at the end of this fiscal year that includes the purchase of the 345 5th 
Street Colusa building, with the following two years projecting a surplus in 2023‐
24 and in 2024‐25.  Discussion was held on concern about the LCFF growth cap 
and on the retirement plan costs, which effect all government agencies; on 
redevelopment funds that the County Treasurer holds for CCOE, which CCOE is 
slowly spending down; and on CCOE being paid by the State on an 
apportionment schedule.  Angelina continued her report with the Certification of 
Interim Report that indicates a positive certification for this fiscal year and two 
years out; Form 01 the Summary of Unrestricted/Restricted Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance; and the Summary of Multiyear 
Projections that shows the deficit due to the potential purchase of the 345 5th 
Street building, and then the surplus that occurs in the next two years as a result 
of reduced spending by the forecasted end‐of‐lease payments. 
 
Madison Martin/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the Second Interim Report. 
 
Discussion was held on continued funding for F2B books.  Aaron Heinz reported 
on a reading competition for F2B students.  Michael West reported on an 
upcoming project to film community leaders, including this Board, reading to 
students.  Discussion was held on holding a story walk. 


11.2 Approve the 2022‐26 Art, Music, and Instructional Materials Block Grant 
John Ithurburn reported on the 2022‐26 Art, Music and Instructional Materials 
Block Grant saying that science books were purchased for all grade levels.  
Discussion was held on digital components that can be utilized by Chromebooks. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐26 Art, Music and Instructional Materials 
Block Grant. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
March 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


11.3 Consider Providing the 3% Off‐Schedule, One‐Time Salary Increase for 2022‐23 
to the County Superintendent that was Given to Other County Office Staff 
Serena Morrow reported that she requested that the increase in the 
Superintendent’s salary be added to agenda.  She spoke about the previous 
salary increase, which was to bring the Superintendent’s salary in parity with the 
District Superintendents. 
 
Serena Morrow/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve providing the 3% off‐schedule, one‐time salary increase 
for 2022‐23 to the County Superintendent that was given to other county office 
staff. 


11.4 Approve Nominee for Delegate Assembly Elections CSBA Subregion 4‐C (Colusa 
Sutter and Yuba Counties) One nominee – Nicole Orozco (Yuba City USD) 
Discussion was held on the nominee. 
 
Madison Martin/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried four 
ayes, one no (Brenda Miller) to approve Nicole Orozco (Yuba City USD) as the 
nominee for Delegate Assembly Elections, CSBA Subregion 4‐C (Colusa Sutter 
and Yuba Counties). 


11.5 Approve Resolution 22/23‐04 in Support of Funding for County Office of 
Education Operated Juvenile Court and Community Schools 
Discussion was held on the purpose of the resolution. 
 
Serena Morrow/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve Resolution 22/23‐04 in Support of Funding for County 
Office of Education Operated Juvenile Court and Community Schools. 


11.6 Statement of Economic Interests Form 700 due April 1, 2023 
Tina Maxwell reminded the Board that the 2023 Statement of Economic 
Interests Form 700 that she sent to them on February 21st is due back to her on 
April 1, 2023.  Discussion was held on expanded statements. 


11.7 First Reading:  Board Policy Revision 
BP 9011 Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information 
Tina Maxwell reported on recent California Public Records Act recodification that 
needed to be correctly reflected on policy.  Also, while editing the policy, titles to 
all legal references were added.  Immaterial changes were made, and BP 9011 
Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information will not be brought forward for 
a second reading. 
 
Circling back to 11.1, Aaron Heinz reviewed the spending of redevelopment 
funds held by the Treasurer on CCOE’s behalf. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
March 8, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 6 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Discussion was held on scheduling a Special Board Meeting to discuss and 
consider approving the Transportation Plan and the meeting was scheduled as 
follows: 
 
Special Board Meeting 
March 22, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 
 
To be Added to the April 12, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
Fund 73 Discussion ‐ Foundation for Private Purpose 
 
Madison Martin/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to schedule a Special Meeting on March 22, 2023, to approve the 
Transportation Plan and to add Fund 73 discussion to the April 12, 2023, Regular 
Board Meeting agenda. 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
April 12, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:28 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Madison Martin, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


BP  Board Policy 


CalPERS  California Public Employees Retirement System ‐ Also known as PERS 


CCBE  California County Boards of Education 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


COE  County Office of Education 


COLA  Cost of Living Adjustment 


CSBA  California School Boards Association 


CSR  Capital Service Region 


CSU  California State University 


DC  District of Columbia 


F2B  Footsteps to Brilliance 


LAO  Legislative Analyst's Office 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


LCFF  Local Control Funding Formula 


MUSD  Maxwell Unified School District 


SARB  School Attendance Review Board 


SBHIP  Student Behavioral Health Incentive Program 


STRS  California State Teachers Retirement System 


UPK  Universal Prekindergarten 


USD  Unified School District 


 







 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Special Meeting March 22, 2023 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found on Page Two 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and 
Serena Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Aaron Heinz, Alissa Maas, Tina Maxwell, and Chuck Wayman 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Madison Martin called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No staff questions or comments. 


4.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 NEW BUSINESS 
6.1 Approve 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education Transportation Plan 


Chuck Wayman reported on the recently mandated Transportation Plan 
(Education Code 39800.1, effective June 30, 2022).  Chuck presented the 2022‐23 
Colusa County Office of Education Transportation Plan that included budget 
numbers for 2022‐23 and 2023‐24.  Discussion was held on vehicles, on supply 
line issues surrounding new vehicle and parts purchases, on district SELPA budget 
buy‐back, on the benefits of district participation in the SELPA, on all 
transportation needs being met including McKinney Vento and SWAA students, 
on the increase in Special Education student enrollment fueling future 
transportation need growth, on the reasons for increased student enrollment, 
and repercussions of COVID on education moving forward. 
 
Ed Conrado/Moved, Brenda Miller/Seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously to approve the 2022‐23 Colusa County Office of Education 
Transportation Plan. 


   


9.2 







Colusa County Board of Education 
March 22, 2023, Special Meeting 
Page 2 


7.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
7.1 Next Regular Board Meeting 


April 12, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


8.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:13 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
       
Madison Martin, President    Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent for 
Colusa County Board of Education    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education 
 
 
 


ACRONYMS 
 


COVID  Corona Virus 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, May 10, 2023 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


This meeting will be recorded. 


A G E N D A 


DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School  information 
4.2 Joint Statement – AB 906 Update  information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports  information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – April Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 


6.4 SELPA – April Meeting – Chuck Wayman  information 


6.5 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 







Colusa County Board of Education 
May 10, 2023, Agenda 
Page 2 


DECISION 
7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 
9.1 Approve Minutes of the April 12, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  action 


9.2 Approve Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators  action 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Increasing the Board’s Compensation (Also Referred  action 


to as a Stipend) to $160 per Month as Allowed by Education Code 
for Class 7 Counties (EC 1090) 


11.2 First Reading:  Board Policy/Operating Procedure Revision  information 
11.2.1 BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members 
11.2.2 OP 3013 Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage 


Reimbursement Payments 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


12.2 Next Public Hearing  information 
LCAP and Budget 
June 20, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


12.3 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
LCAP and Budget 


June 21, 2023, 4:00 pm* 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 


*Not the second Wednesday of the month







FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CSBA:Troy Flint 415.902.8589
April 26, 2023 County Superintendents: Kindra Britt 530.559.2978


LACOE: Elizabeth Graswich 562.745.4955


The fight to better support students in California’s juvenile court
and county community schools continues
Focus turns to education budget process


SACRAMENTO, Calif. (April 26, 2023) – The California School Boards
Association (CSBA), California County Superintendents and the Los
Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) sponsored Assembly Bill 906
(Gipson, D–Los Angeles) to stabilize and increase funding for students in
juvenile court and county community schools — students who are
underserved by the current funding model. Those needs are as urgent as
ever, but AB 906 will not be heard this session, instead returning in 2024
when the sponsors will seek passage of the legislation as a two-year bill. In
the meantime, CSBA, California County Superintendents and LACOE will
continue to advocate for greater support of students in juvenile court and
county community schools through the education budget trailer bill process.


"Students in our juvenile court and community schools are some of
California's most vulnerable,” said CSBA President Susan Markarian. “AB
906 offers urgently needed relief for these students and we will continue to
fight for its provisions on two fronts, both in the state budget and through
the legislative process. We will not waver in our determination to establish a
more substantial, stable and equitable funding methodology for these
high-need students.”


4.2







“We remain committed to advocating for equitable funding for our juvenile
court and county community school programs,” said Los Angeles County
Superintendent of Schools Dr. Debra Duardo, who is also President of the
California County Superintendents. “The decades-long funding inadequacy
in our juvenile court and county community school system is harming the
educational opportunities for our students, and we owe it to them to keep
fighting to fix this so they may receive every available resource to help
them be successful.”


The volatility presented by an exclusively attendance-based funding model
produces unintended consequences. The drawbacks are especially severe
for county office of education-operated juvenile court and county
community schools that educate a different and higher-need population
than mainstream schools run by local school districts. Research shows
students perform better when they are rapidly reintegrated from court and
county community schools, which strive to facilitate the return of students to
their home schools as quickly as possible. These brief stays create
financial volatility because funding is based on the number of days students
attend. Since the length of the stay is unpredictable, the funding is as well.
These wildly varying funding levels hamper the ability of county offices of
education to plan for and provide needed educational and supportive
resources for students.


AB 906 remedies this problem by establishing a base funding level, a
stabilized funding methodology and increased resources that allow juvenile
court and county community schools to more equitably serve their
high-need population.







STUDENT SERVICES REPORT
May 2023 


Educational Services 


• LCAP
o Meeting with all the superintendents the week of 5/1-5/5 in order to meet all the criteria of


the document. SWAA LCAP is 75% done we have to wait for the May revise
before we can finish  it up.


• Department Updates
o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


Students went on their first field trip to the Sacramento Museum.  Students continue to complete credits.  
Students are continuing to test CAASP, ELPAC and Physical Fitness Testing. 


o Colusa County Adult School
• Staff attended a College and Career Fair at Williams High School to promote


Wildland Fire Academy and Certified Nursing Assistant Programs.
• 16 students have graduated so far this year—including one student who passed the


Hiset exam and received a high school equivalency certificate.
• Started promoting the CNA course which is scheduled to run July 3rd – August 11th


(Pending CDPH approval).  The goal is to offer an Integrated course in which English
Language Learners who are concurrently enrolled in our ESL classes can participate
and receive language support throughout the course.


• Enrollment in the High School Equivalency program increased noticeably in April.
Many of these students are also concurrently enrolled in ESL.


o Farm to School
The greenhouse is full of plants and Tanner is here daily tending to them.  He continues his taste and 
teach lessons at Williams elementary and upper elementary schools.  He is upgrading the   irrigation in the 
garden boxes. 


o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI)
Only one school in CSI and it will be discussed with that superintendent at their LPAC meeting. 
Educational Services 


• LCAP
o Started working on the template for 2023-24.


• Department Updates
o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


 Started CAASP testing all of the students.  Those on Independent Study are
coming in on certain days to get their testing done.  WASC will be visiting next
week April 3rd and 4th to see how our community school operates.  We added
another student that attends daily.


o Colusa County Adult School
• Staff attended College and Career Fairs at Colusa and Pierce High Schools in


March.  This provided an opportunity to promote WFA, CNA, Business
Computers and other Adult Ed programs.


• There was a steady increase in enrollment for our ESL class.  We have stopped
Orientations for this school year due to excessive class size.


• So far, eleven students have completed their diploma requirements this school
year.


6.3







• Enrollments in the jail program reached a peak at 23 total students: 16 students 
enrolled in Workforce Readiness and 7 in high school diploma.  A diploma 
presentation ceremony was held at the jail on March 30th for a recent graduate. 


• In conjunction with NCCC, we applied for 2 grants; Healthcare and English 
Language Learners Integrated Education and Training (ELL/IET).  These grants 
will provide funding for students enrolling in the CNA course.  The goal is to 
encourage more participation in this program by English Language Learners who 
will receive language support from an ESL teacher while attending the training 
program. 


• Wildland Fire Academy held a graduation for cadets on Sunday, March 5th.      
•  CTE classes (Accounting, Quickbooks, Medical Terminology, Comprehensive 


Health Insurance) have been renewed and approved for the Eligible Training 
Provider List (ETPL).                                                                                                                                  


o Farm to School 
 Tanner has been working on the school’s gardens by weeding and planting.  He 


continues his taste and teach at Williams Upper Elementary School 4th-6th grade. 
o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 


 Training at Sutter county on Friday March 31st in the morning.  We are trying to 
address many of the problems through our SARB board.  Hoping to get students 
back in school which will translate to better scores in every aspect. 


• Department Updates  
o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA) 


 We continue to add students, so we are now up to 20 students.  We are 
preparing for our testing (CAASP). 


o Colusa County Adult School  
 Wildland Fire Academy started in January with 22 individuals enrolled in the 


program 
 Four students completed credits to receive a high school diploma in December 


(Two of which were enrolled in the Jail program).  Two students have earned 
their diploma so far in January. 


 In December, staff attended the CCOE Hiring Event, and the Mini Parent College 
Night held at Williams Jr Sr High School to promote programs offered at the Adult 
School 


 Request for Application was submitted in December for continued federal WIOA 
II funding for 2023-2027. Results of the grant application will be available in mid-
February. 


 Dates for the agency’s Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) are Jan. 24, 25, and 
26th. 


 We are transitioning to a new ESL teacher this month but have seen an increase 
in enrollment in the ESL class, so a smooth transition is expected.  


o Farm to School 
 Tanner continues building the gardens and maintaining what he has completed. 


o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) 
 Information is being released as to which LEAs are in CSI. 


o Differentiated Assistance (DA) 
 Information is being released from the state as to which LEAs are in DA. It looks 


like there will be a marked increase in schools in DA. Many of the schools are in 
for chronic absenteeism. We are working with the districts, probation, behavioral 
health, and other community partners to build a plan to combat the issue. 


o SEL CoP (Social Emotional Learning Community of Practice) 







 Use of the Kelvin data system has been pushed back and will not be mandatory 
grant requirement for focal schools this year. Instead, any school will be able to 
use the system if desired to assess mental health needs of students, staff and 
families. In person SEL CoPs held for Johnson Junior High and Egling Middle 
School this quarter. Reports and expenditures submitted for the quarter as well. 


 
 


o Prevention Services 
 Early Mental Health Initiative - Meeting with Bx Health to finalize additional data 


request from student participants. A survey will be conducted in the spring for 
students and staff participating in the program.  


 Foster Youth – Staff attended the FYSCP regional meeting in December and 
scheduled both financial and direct support training with their team. 


 Homeless/McKinney-Vento – Foster Focus, data base for foster youth, training 
started this month and will continue through February. Foster mentor program 
continued with one foster student and 2 adopted youth. Ordered school supplies, 
hygiene kits and other supplies to support the students. These supplies will be 
distributed by district liaisons. 


 Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) - Held interviews for the open 
position this month. Offering the position to the top candidate Friday, 1/20/2023. 
Plan to support resource officers with DARE and other prevention programs with 
staff and/or supplies. 


 Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program (TLEGP) - Reporting for the second 
quarter in progress. Met with resource offices to identify new grants going 
forward, process their grant documentation. Grant ends at the end of the school 
year. 


 


Children’s Services 


• Planning the opening of new infant/toddler development center in Colusa to serve 16 additional 
children funded through CDSS.  


• Created Program Structure Projections that outlines the operational structure through program 
year 2025-2026. 


• Attended the CCOE Hiring Event in Arbuckle and interviewed eight (8) potential employees. 
• Reviewing program infrastructure and revising current job descriptions.             
•  Children’s Services Staffing Updates:   


o  4 - Associate Teacher positions (pending) 
o 11- Associate Teacher positions vacant 
o 1 - Program Services Assistant 11 vacant 
o 1 - Program Services Assistant 111 vacant 
o 1 - Local Child Care Planning Coordinator vacant                             


Family and Community Services 


o Presenting: Teaching Pyramid for Parents in three training sessions that build positive 
connections with young children.   Session #1: Making a Connection, Section #2: Play and 
Positive Interactions, Section #3: Reflecting and Reframing.  Training is open to parents in the 
community. 







o Presenting county-wide two-day training on Trauma Responsive & Resilience Training for early 
childhood workforce and providers. Training is designed to support educators with concrete skills 
to create responsive and healing environments for children who may have been impacted by 
trauma.  Training dates: April 22 & May 6, 2023.  Available in English and Spanish. April training 
was well attended with over 30 attendees. 


o  Learning Genie Family Engagement is currently at 71%.   
o The Annual Family Fair Event was well attended and included 42 county agencies and outside 


vendors. 
o Currently there are 45 in-home licensed childcare providers in Colusa County. Efforts to recruit 


childcare providers are ongoing.  Planning for the annual retreat for in-home childcare providers 
has begun and the event will be in June.   


o Planning for the upcoming Teacher/Provider Appreciation Day to recognize teachers and other 
educators of young children is scheduled for June 10th, 2024. 


o Improving outreach and overall recruitment strategies in preparation of next program year.  
o Resource & Referral is preparing to utilize a website: Mychildcareplan.org to support the access 


of childcare needs in the community. 
o Conducting a Community Needs Assessment around early care and education and childcare 


needs within Colusa County.   
o Several in-home childcare providers have begun to use the automated system titled Kid Kare 


Food Program by Minute Menu.  This system is designed to calculate food program 
reimbursement and automate claims for family childcare home providers who are recipients of the 
CACFP food program.  This will eliminate manual calculations and improve error rates. 


o Parent Café training related to the Five Protective Factors that are the foundation of the 
Strengthening Families Approach will continue and family attendance has increased.  Next 
training event is scheduled in May. 


o Staff attended the Career Fair at Pierce Joint Unified School District high school to share the 
importance of high-quality early education and the variety of careers available within the 
Children’s Services Department. 


Education Services 


o Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) assessments score the Emotional Support, 
Classroom Organization, and Instructional Support in preschool classrooms.  All preschool scores 
scored well above National Re-competition levels and were above National Average scores in 
several areas. 


o Desired Results Developmental Profile (DRDP) assessment scores reflect a 24% gain between 
Fall and Winter assessments in the Literacy Domain for four-year-olds and 63% of preschool 
children are at or above foundation expectations in Literacy Development at mid-year.  Staff 
encourage parents to participate in the Footsteps2Brilliance ipad lending library to support school 
to home learning.  The usage of the Bilingual App is showing great results in Language and 
Literacy Acquisition for three- and four-year-old children.   


o The Open House events highlighted the children’s annual theme studies and the children’s 
classroom art at every classroom in Arbuckle, Colusa, and Williams and were very well attended. 


o Attended the ECE Advisory Committees for both Woodland and Yuba Community College ECE 
Departments to provide input on upcoming ECE available courses.   


o Participated in the California Early Childhood Mentor Program Advisory Committee to support 
and strengthen the early care and education workforce and identify certified mentors that lead to 
the direct impact of quality of care and education children and families receive. 







Universal Prekindergarten 


o Early Educator Teacher Development Grant: Five applications received.
o UPK Task Force recently developed a draft planning template that will be helpful to county office


leads managing the county-wide UPK implementation and collaboration.
o UTK Leadership Initiative Envisioning and Leading Equitable Classrooms training was useful.
o Universal Prekindergarten Mixed Delivery Planning Grant through CDE for early learning planning


and capacity building initiative was submitted.


Special Education/SELPA 


• Special Education Staffing Updates
o Filled Positions


 1 paraeducator has been cleared to start
 1 transportation position offered
 Program specialist position offered for 2023/2024 school year


o Open Positions
 5 Teachers 2023-2024 School Year – Colusa High School (Resource), Williams


Elementary School (Moderate/Severe), Egling Middle School (Resource),
Williams Jr/Sr High School (Mixed Caseload), Arbuckle Elementary School
(Moderate/Severe)


 1 Speech and Language Pathologist open currently
 2 School Psychologists for next year
 3 Paraeducator positions open


• Special Education Updates
o IEP Implementation


 Updated training from CDE on February 16th. The process will be used to identify
systemic issues in LEAs and provide targeted support.


 Data collection period concluded April 28th, 2023.
 CDE has not yet provided CCOE or LEAs with the name of 10% of students to


analyze and upload the data
 Official due date will be June 30th, 2023


o Small LEA Cyclical Monitoring for Maxwell Unified
 No new updates. Student Record Review will be completed in Spring 2023.


Information is forthcoming.
o Annual 2022 Determination


 Completed trainings on CIM Team, Data Drill Down, Disproportionality, and
Parent Review


 Colusa County Office of Education – Targeted Level 2 Monitoring
 Colusa Unified School District – Targeted Level 3 Monitoring
 Pierce Joint Unified School District – Targeted Level 2 Monitoring
 Williams Unified School District – Targeted Level 2 Monitoring


• SELPA
o CCOE SELPA (meeting updates)


 Local Plan Parts B, D, E, and attachments approved by SELPA council
o State SELPA


 Next meetings are the first week in May







  6.5 


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report May 10, 2023 


 


We are working with CUSD to coordinate the installation of their 4th EduNet radio and 
antenna near the Colusa golf course.  The telephone pole has been installed and we 
have scheduled the equipment installation in mid-May.     
 
Over spring break, we migrated the WUSD virtual machines to the new server 
hardware. 
 
We also installed all new switches at MUSD over spring break as well.   
 
We have successfully migrated to Windows 2022 on all but 2 servers over spring break.  
The two remaining servers have a plan of action to address them in the near future. 
 
We are finishing up with our ongoing biweekly meetings with Frontier to hold them 
accountable for their network discrepancies.  They have completed a full inventory of 
our equipment, identifying and relabeling each of our circuits properly to update their 
documentation.  We have had them analyze all their billing and found some other items 
that still need to be addressed.  We plan to make these changes in July. 
 
We are creating a plan of action to eventually move the CCOE datacenter from the 
library building to the Education Village.  This will allow for a more centralized network, 
the potential to create our own standalone network that would be isolated from Frontier, 
as well as generator options. We are coordinating around the existing Frontier contracts 
for each district with any erate limitations.  We plan for a master cutover sometime in 
July of 2024.  We are working with CENIC and the K12 High Speed Network to 
coordinate their installation at the CCOE Education Village.  We are also working with 
the County of Colusa to transition the connection that we currently supply to the library 
over to the County as part of that project.  The coordination of the state, county and 
phone contracts is continuing.  We have submitted a plan for our new office layout to 
work with the contractor. 
 
We are researching possible Microsoft Licensing alternatives that will allow us a path to 
keep our automation software.  The existing servers are being depreciated.  Other 
automation requires different licensing.  We are working with the districts to coordinate 
efforts.  CCOE will purchase licenses in July for the districts and then back bill them 
their portion to leverage a shared savings. We have started the process of setting up 
new Office 365 mail features from these licenses. 
 
We are working Business Services on a plan to completely migrate legacy QCC data 
away from their server. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting April 12, 2023 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Cristy Edwards, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and Serena Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Jose Bautista, Alex Evans, Aaron Heinz, John Ithurburn, Alissa Maas, 
Tina Maxwell, Sabrina Myers, Leticia Saavedra, Chuck Wayman, and 
Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Madison Martin called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School 


John Ithurburn reported on two recent graduates from the Colusa County Adult 
School.  John introduced the two graduates one at a time, presented them with a 
diploma, and asked them to share with the Board their future plans and to 
introduce their guests. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West reported on his participation and attendance in activities, 
such as participation in the CCBE County Board Governance Workshop 
with Serena Morrow; a Zoom meeting with County Superintendents and 
Cecilia Aguilar‐Curry about issues including COE operations and Head 
Start concerns; a Small County Caucus Zoom meeting on issues relating to 
chronic absenteeism, the Williams Settlement Act, and Differentiated 
Assistance; the Colusa County Elementary Spelling Bee at the Village, 
during which Damien Cervantes a fifth grade student at WUES took first 
place and Roman Vega Gutierrez a fifth grade student at AES took second 
place; the Head Start Policy Council, during which the group reported on 
their attendance at Legislative Day at the State Capitol; a visit to Willows 
Junior High School to tour the portables that CCOE recently purchased for 


9.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
April 12, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


placement at the Education Village; the Sites Reservoir Project meeting in 
Maxwell; a meeting with the WASC Review Team for SWAA; a meeting of 
the NCAEC Adult Education Regional Consortium; and a meeting of the 
Colusa County Community Development Economic Group.  Michael also 
reported on the CCS Federal Advocacy Trip to Washington DC, and he 
presented the Board members with hard copies of the following “leave‐
behinds” that were given to legislators and other top officials:  2023 
Federal Advocacy Priorities, CCS Who We Are, and Special Education in 
California.  Michael spoke about highlights of the trip, including 
discussions about issues relating to Special Education, the Head Start 
income ceiling and lack of staffing; FCC and E‐Rate issues; Secure Rural 
Schools funding; Department of Education and concerns about the future 
of alternative education and current support of programs; and meetings 
with the Chief of Staff to the Vice President Lorraine Voles and Speaker of 
the US House of Representatives Kevin McCarthy.  Michael gave each 
board member a book entitled How to Adult: Personal Finance for the 
Real World, by CHS alumnus Jake Cousineau that will be given to every 
high school senior in the county due to a generous donation from Tri‐
Counties Bank.  Discussion was held on thanking the bank both in a letter 
and in person and on the impact of the Los Angeles USD strike settlement 
on education. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No March Meeting 
No report. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz drew the Board’s attention to the And Literacy For All Community 
Read‐Along Video, during which Colusa County community members took part in 
reading aloud the book Remarkably You, by Pat Zietlow Miller. 


6.2.1 CCOE Employee Awards Dinner 
Alissa Maas reported on the 2023 CCOE Employee Awards Dinner, which 
will be held on Thursday, May 11, 2023, at 5:00pm in the Village Multi‐
Purpose Room, in Williams. Discussion was held on districts not 
participating in the event. 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
Chuck Wayman deferred to John Ithurburn to answer the Board’s question 
regarding the April 2023 Student Services written report, about stopping ESL 
orientations due to an increase in enrollment and staffing limitations. 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
Alex Evans answered the Board’s questions regarding his April 2023 Technology 
Services written report, about placing CUSD’S 4th EduNet radio and antenna 
near the Colusa golf course, which he said was to leverage taller assets to 
triangulate radio installation; and on the reason to relocate Technology Services 
to the Village, which Aaron Heinz said was to move away from paying a lease. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
April 12, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
No report.  Madison Martin thanked Michael West for CCOE’s legislative 
advocacy efforts. 


7.2 Report on CCBE Governance Workshop by S. Morrow 
Trustee Serena Morrow reported on her attendance at the CCBE County Board 
Governance Workshop.  Serena thanked Michael West for his attendance and 
support during the workshop.  Serena highlighted the agenda for the two‐day 
event, and presentation slides on County Board’s and County Superintendents’ 
roles and shared governance.  Serena spoke favorably about CCBE’s A Guide to 
Shared Governance for County Boards of Education – The Trustee Handbook.  
She reminded the Board about the CCBE Annual conference, September 8‐10, 
2023, in Monterey.  Discussion was held on review of the handbook during the 
workshop, a math word problem to calculate ADA, and Ventura COE Deputy 
Superintendent, Fiscal and Administrative Services, Misty Key’s presentations. 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action.  Brenda Miller/Moved, Cristy Edwards/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one absent (Ed Conrado) to approve the following Consent Agenda 
items: 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the March 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
9.2 Approve Minutes of the March 22, 2023, Special Board Meeting 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


Michael West reported that Superintendents from Yolo COE Garth Lewis, Sutter 
SOS Tom Reusser, Lake COE Brock Falkenburg, and Yuba COE Francisco Reveles 
hope to meet with the Presidents of Yuba and Woodland Community Colleges as 
well as with the Chancellor of YCCD to express concerns about the lack of 
involvement of the Community Colleges within these respective areas.  Michael 
added that Brock Falkenburg is arranging a meeting with both Colusa County 
elected representatives for YCCD, Susan Alves Trustee Area 6 ‐ CUSD & PJUSD 
and Douglas Harris, Trustee Area 7 ‐ CUSD, MUSD, Princeton JUSD, WUSD. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported that the portable classrooms will be arriving within the 
next few days and that he anticipates CCOE will utilize all units by the fall of 
2023.  Discussion was held on the $1 per classroom cost and transportation 
costs. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
April 12, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
No update. 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
No report. 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Fund 73 Discussion ‐ Foundation for Private Purpose 


Discussion was held on the Foundation for Private Purpose, including the history 
of the fund; the major donor committing to the process; marketing the program; 
the original $50,000 donation (currently the fund totals approximately $70,000); 
awarding the scholarships through the Colusa County Scholarship Foundation; 
Michael West working with the family to approve a classroom dedication and an 
Ag Foundation display; the possibility of providing four ag‐centric scholarships 
next year; additional donations going into this fund; formation of the foundation 
as a non‐profit; CCOE setting the parameters/criteria of the scholarship; the 
Board Scholarship Committee’s input for approval; growing the funds in the 
future; and combining the Board Scholarship with the Ag Scholarship, which was 
previously done.  Discussion was also held on increasing the Board’s 
compensation (also referred to as a stipend) to the allowable $160 per month 
(EC 1090), having Michael report on Fund 73 in the future, and on donations 
from the community for other purposes. 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


Approve Increasing the Board’s Compensation (Also Referred to as a Stipend) to 
$160 as Allowed by Education Code for Class 7 Counties (EC 1090) 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting 
May 10, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:28 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Madison Martin, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


ADA  Average Daily Attendance 


AES  Arbuckle Elementary School 


CCBE  California County Boards of Education 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CCS  California County Superintendents (formerly known as CCSESA) 


CHS  Colusa High School 


COE  County Office of Education 


CUSD  Colusa Unified School District 


DC  District of Columbia 


EC  Education (or Ed) Code 


ESL  English as a Second Language 


FCC  Federal Communications Commission 


JUSD  Joint Unified School District 


MUSD  Maxwell Unified School District 


NCAEC  North Central Adult Education Consortium 


PJUSD  Pierce Joint Unified School District 


SOS  Superintendent of Schools 


SWAA  S. William Abel Academy 


US  United States 


USD  Unified School District 


WASC  Western Association of Schools and Colleges 


WUES  Williams Upper Elementary School 


WUSD  Williams Unified School District 


YCCD  Yuba Community College District 


 







CL-500  6/2021 Page 1 of 4 


State of California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification Division 
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 


Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 


DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 


  Original Declaration of Need for year: _____________  


  Revised Declaration of Need for year: _____________  


FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL 


Name of District or Charter: District CDS Code: 


Name of County: County CDS Code: 


By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 


• A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made


• If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below


The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly 
scheduled public meeting held on ____/____/____ certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons 
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.  The attached form 
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.   


 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board.  The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, _________.


Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 


 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
 Name Signature  Title 


 ___________________________________  ____________________________________  ____________________________________  
Fax Number    Telephone Number  Date 


 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 


 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 


FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY, CHARTER SCHOOL OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL 
AGENCY 


Name of County _______________________________________________________  County CDS Code ___________________  


Name of State Agency ________________________________________________________________________________________  


Name of NPS/NPA ______________________________________________________  County of Location __________________  


9.2



mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/





CL-500 6/2021 Page 2 of 4 


The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA 
specified above adopted a declaration on ____/____/____, at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement 
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet 
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. 


The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _________. 


 Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:


 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
Name Signature Title 


 ___________________________________   ___________________________________   ____________________________________  
 Fax Number    Telephone Number   Date 


 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 


 _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 


 This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency


AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency 
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) 
identified below.   


This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for 
exceeds the estimate by ten percent.  Board approval is required for a revision. 


Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed 


CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 
holds teaching credential) 


 __________________________ 


Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 
credential) 


List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 


__________________________________________ 


 __________________________ 


Resource Specialist  _________________________  


Teacher Librarian Services  __________________________ 


LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS 
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 







CL-500  6/2021 Page 3 of 4 


Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited 
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single 
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested: 


 


TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 


Multiple Subject  


Single Subject  


Special Education  


TOTAL  


 
 


AUTHORIZATION(S) FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT 
PERMITS (A separate page may be used if needed) 


ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


 







CL-500  6/2021 Page 4 of 4 


EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL 
The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 
California. 
 
If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 
individual for the assignment, in the following order: 


• A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school 
district 


• An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months 
 
EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 


Has your agency established a District Intern program?                      Yes         No 


If no, explain. ____________________________________________________________________________  


Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 
college or university internship program? 


 Yes         No 


If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? ________________________________________  


If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program. 


 ______________________________________________________________________________________  


 _______________________________________________________________________________________  


 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program. 


 _______________________________________________________________________________________  


 _______________________________________________________________________________________  


 
 



http://www.doc.da.gov/





EDUCATION CODE - EDC 
TITLE 1 GENERAL EDUCATION CODE PROVISIONS [1. - 32527] 
		(	Title	1	enacted	by	Stats.	1976,	Ch.	1010.	) 


DIVISION 1 GENERAL EDUCATION CODE PROVISIONS [1. - 32527] 
		(	Division	1	enacted	by	Stats.	1976,	Ch.	1010.	) 


PART 2. COUNTY EDUCATIONAL AGENCIES [1000 - 2603] 
		(	Part	2	enacted	by	Stats.	1976,	Ch.	1010.	) 


CHAPTER 1. County Boards of Education [1000 - 1097] 
		(	Chapter	1	enacted	by	Stats.	1976,	Ch.	1010.	) 


ARTICLE 4. Salaries and Expenses [1090 - 1097] 
		(	Article	4	enacted	by	Stats.	1976,	Ch.	1010.	) 


1090.  
(a) The board of supervisors may allow, as compensation, to each member of the
county board of education a sum not to exceed the following amounts:


(1) In any class one county, each member of the county board of education who
actually attends all meetings held may receive as compensation for his or her
services a sum not to exceed six hundred dollars ($600) per month.


(2) In any class two county, each member of the county board of education who
actually attends all meetings held may receive as compensation for his or her
services a sum not to exceed four hundred dollars ($400) per month.


(3) In any class three county, each member of the county board of education who
actually attends all meetings held may receive as compensation for his or her
services a sum not to exceed three hundred dollars ($300) per month.


(4) In any class four county, each member of the county board of education who
actually attends all meetings held may receive as compensation for his or her
services a sum not to exceed two hundred dollars ($200) per month.


(5) In any class five, class six, class seven, or class eight county, each member
of the county board of education who actually attends all meetings held may
receive as compensation for his or her services a sum not to exceed one hundred
sixty dollars ($160) per month.


(b) Any member who does not attend all meetings held in any month may receive
as compensation for his or her services an amount not greater than the maximum
amount allowed by subdivision (a) divided by the number of meetings held, and
multiplied by the number of meetings actually attended.


11.1



tmaxwell

Highlight



tmaxwell

Highlight







(c) The amount of compensation shall be determined by the county board of 
supervisors, or, in a county having a fiscally independent county board of 
education, by the county board of education. 


(d) A member of a county board of education may be paid for any meeting for 
which he or she is absent if the board by resolution duly adopted and included 
within its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting he or she was performing 
services outside the meeting on behalf of the board, he or she was ill or on jury 
duty, or the absence was due to a hardship deemed acceptable by the board. 


(e) There may also be allowed to each member who uses a privately owned 
automobile in the discharge of necessary official duties as a member of the county 
board of education, the same amount as allowed by any county official in the 
performance of his or her official duties. The mileage rate allowed in this section 
shall be based on the total mileage claimed in a calendar month. 


(f) For purposes of this section, the classification of counties shall be determined 
pursuant to Section 1205. 


(g) On an annual basis, the county board of education may increase the 
compensation of individual board members beyond the limits delineated in this 
section, in an amount not to exceed 5 percent based on the present monthly rate of 
compensation. Any increase made pursuant to this section shall be effective upon 
approval by the county board of education. This action may be rejected by a 
majority of the voters in that county voting in a referendum established for that 
purpose, as prescribed by Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 9100) of Division 9 
of the Elections Code. 


(Amended	by	Stats.	2006,	Ch.	588,	Sec.	1.	Effective	January	1,	2007.) 



tmaxwell

Highlight







Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 3013.00 
Series 3000—Business  Page 1 of 1 


Compensation of County Board Members 


Any member of the County Board of Education may receive as compensation $25 for each meeting 
of the Board actually attended who attends all meetings held may receive as compensation a stipend 
for his or her services a sum not to exceed one hundred sixty dollars ($160) per month.  Any member 
who does not attend all meetings held in any month may receive a stipend for his or her services an 
amount  not  greater  than  the maximum  amount  divided  by  the  number  of meetings  held,  and 
multiplied by the number of meetings actually attended.   


Any County Board member who uses his or her privately owned automobile  in  the discharge of 
necessary official duties shall be allowed  the same mileage allowance as  is allowed other county 
office staff in the performance of their official duties.  Members who use their own vehicles in the 
performance of their official duties shall have a valid California driver’s license on file at the Colusa 
County Office of Education  (County Office) Business Office and  shall maintain  liability  insurance. 
Proof of driver’s license and insurance shall be submitted prior to reimbursement.  The member's 
insurance will be considered the primary source in seeking a liability claim, and the County Office will 
assume,  as  a  secondary  source,  any  liability  costs  that  exceed  the  member's  required  insurance  
coverage. 


Health insurance premiums, for Colusa County Office of Education sponsored health programs, shall 
be paid on behalf of any Colusa County Board member who requests such payment. 


References: 
Board Policies and Operating Procedures 
  OP 3013 Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement Payments 


Superintendents Policies and Procedures 
  4330 Travel and Travel Expenses 
Education Code 
  1090 Compensation for Members and Mileage Allowance County Boards of Education salaries  
and expenses 
Vehicle Code 


16451‐16452 Proof of financial responsibility, insurance policy 


Adopted:  November 10, 1994 
Reviewed: May 10, 2006 
Revised:  January 13, 1999, June 21, 2023 


11.2.1







Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  OP 3013.00 
Operating Procedures  Page 1 of 1 


Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement Payments 
Colusa County Board of Education 


I,   , a member of  the Colusa County Board of Education, 
declare that the meeting stipends and/or mileage reimbursements that are due to me for my service 
at  Colusa  County  Board  of  Education  meetings  are  declined.    The  Board  encourages  the 
Superintendent to support awards to Colusa County students in programs operated by the Colusa 
County Office of Education to further their educational goals. 


I acknowledge that I may make changes to the contribution amount at the beginning of each fiscal 
year by filling out a new form.  On the date written below, I have declined the following payment 
category to be used to further educational goals of Colusa County Office of Education students: 


Monthly Stipend  Mileage Reimbursement for Board Business Meetings 


Board Member’s Signature  Date 


References: 
Board Policies and Operating Procedures 
  BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members 


Education Code 
  1090 Compensation for Members and Mileage Allowance County Boards of Education salaries  
and expenses 


Adopted:  August 13, 2013 
Revised:  June 21, 2023 


11.2.2







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PUBLIC HEARING 


DATE:  Tuesday, June 20, 2023 


TIME:  4:00 p.m.  Public Hearing on the 2023‐24 Local Control Accountability Plan and 
Proposed 2023‐24 CCOE Budget (Including Education Protection Account) 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 


public meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our 
public meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting 
that you wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. 
Gov’t. Code, § 54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


The agenda packet and supporting materials, including the Proposed Budget, can be viewed at the 
Colusa County Office of Education located at 345 5th Street, Colusa, CA, or online at ccoe.net. For 
more information, please call 530.458.0350. 


This public hearing will be recorded. 


4:00 p.m. 


Public Hearing on the 2023‐24 Local Control Accountability Plan and Proposed 2023‐24 Colusa 
County Office of Education (CCOE) Budget (Including Education Protection Account) 


Drafts of the 2023‐24 Local Control Accountability Plan and Proposed 2023‐24 CCOE Budget 
(Including Education Protection Account) are available on request by contacting: 


Aaron Heinz 
(530) 458‐0350, x10357


aheinz@ccoe.net







2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 1 of 76 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Colusa County Office of Education 
CDS Code: 06-10066 
School Year: 2023-24 
LEA contact information: 
John Ithurburn 
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
jithurburn@ccoe.net 
(530) 473-1350 x 10834
School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs 
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of high 
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 


Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year 


This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Colusa County Office of Education expects to receive in the 
coming year from all sources. 


11.1







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 2 of 76 
 


The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Colusa County Office of 
Education is $17,258,499, of which $4755516 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $4714724 is other state 
funds, $6468846 is local funds, and $1319413 is federal funds.  Of the $4755516 in LCFF Funds, $187,874 is 
generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income 
students). 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 3 of 76 
 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 
The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts 
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 
 


 
This chart provides a quick summary of how much Colusa County Office of Education plans to spend for 2023-


24. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: Colusa County Office of Education plans to spend 
$18279531 for the 2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $403,755 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and 
$17,875,776 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be 
used for the following: 
 
 
 


Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the 
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year 


 
In 2023-24, Colusa County Office of Education is projecting it will receive $187,874 based on the enrollment of 
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Colusa County Office of Education must describe how it 
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP.  Colusa County Office of Education 
plans to spend $243,275 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP. 
 
 
 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 4 of 76 
 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 


Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs 
Students in 2022-23 


 
This chart compares what Colusa County Office of Education budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and 
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what  Colusa County 
Office of Education estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving 


services for high needs students in the current year. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, Colusa County Office of Education's LCAP 
budgeted $107,187 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Colusa County 
Office of Education actually spent $38,351.75 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students 
in 2022-23. 
 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 5 of 76 


 


Local Control and Accountability Plan 
 
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template. 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Colusa County Office of Education            John Ithurburn           


Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
cwayman@ccoe.net           
(530) 473-1350 x 10834 


 


Plan Summary [2023-24] 
 
General Information 
 


A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA. 
 


Colusa County, nestled in the northern part of California just 70 miles from the state capitol is a rural farming community that is a large 
contributor to the state’s agricultural production. Rice, almonds and processing tomatoes represent the top three commodities over the span 
of 1,156 square miles. With a populous of only 21,547 people, a focus on agriculture and the county being ranked 18th in Agricultural 
Production in California, it would appear the unemployment rate would be low. Unfortunately, Colusa County consistently has one of the 
highest unemployment rates in the state with rates fluctuating from 15-21%. In addition, with a large population of agricultural workers in the 
county needed to support the production of the agricultural crops, many families are migratory. 
 
One of the county’s top employers is the Colusa County Office of Education (CCOE). CCOE employs 260 people representing multiple 
departments including Administrative Services, Business Services, Children’s Services, Educational Services, Human Resources, Special 
Education and Technology Services. Located at the same facility as Special Education, the Educational Services Department is responsible 
for: a plethora of grants; Prevention Services programs; differentiated assistance to the four local districts; the Colusa County Adult School; 
and provides the management and oversight of the S. William Abel Academy (SWAA). 
 
The S. William Abel Academy, which was previously referred to as the S. William Abel Community School, is a county community school 
providing academic and social emotional services for students that are expelled, deemed “At-Promise”, or are placed based on parental 
choice. The school received WASC accreditation in 2018-19 and went through a Self-Study visit by an accreditation team in April of 2023. 
SWAA is located in Williams and serves students in 7-12th grades. The enrollment numbers for SWAA continually fluctuate due to expulsion 
numbers, school referrals, graduates, the successful transition of students back to their home districts and the transiency of the student 
population. In 2018-19, 41 students were served by SWAA. 2019-20 showed a decline in enrollment to 23 students. In 2021-22, numbers 
reflected enrollment at 17 students.  2022-23 enrollment peaked at 23 students but 32 students were enrolled at different times during the 
year. 2022-23 SWAA demographics as of June 2023, reveal that 78% of SWAA students are low-income, 34% of SWAA students are 
English Learners, and 12.5% of the SWAA population represent foster youth. SWAA enrollment numbers have steadily climbed in the 2022-



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 6 of 76 


23 school year since the pandemic. SWAA is considered a DASS (Dashboard Alternative School Status) School and with numbers in each 
subgroup being less than 10, it does not report student data to the California Dashboard. Regardless of the size of enrollment, SWAA 
continues to provide all students with an individualized learning plan to meet their individual needs, and the social emotional support 
necessary to ensure success. While all students receive services, the small student population does represent all of the various subgroups of 
foster youth, McKinney-Vento students, English learners, economically-disadvantaged students, Special Education students, Migrant various 
ethnicities, youth on probation, and students that are extremely credit-deficient. 
 
With a small county office and a small school, this translates to employees wearing many hats. For example, the Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services serves as the Principal for SWAA, an administrator of the Colusa County Adult School, the LEA CAASPP Coordinator, 
the Farm to School Administrator, the LCAP writer, the WASC Accreditation lead and writer, provider of oversight of numerous grants and 
budgets, grant writer and all other duties as assigned. The positive side to staff wearing many hats allows the seamless transition of students 
to the adult school, the collaboration with the small number of teachers on staff, and the coherence of the writing of the SARC, WASC 
Report, Local performance Indicators and the LCAP. 
 
Small student numbers and a small staff is not reflective of the support and services that SWAA students receive.  Even though 34% of the 
student population are English Learners and Title III funds are not received, the Educational Services Team continues to provide all 
communications in both English and Spanish. Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) meetings held every six weeks, college courses offered to 
students at the adjacent Woodland Community College Campus, counselor support, options for Independent Study, free meals and free daily 
transportation to and from school are just a few of the perks for SWAA students. Small student numbers allowed the school to remain open 
during the turbulent times of COVID-19. The ability to collaborate with the Colusa County Public Health, Probation and Behavioral Health 
Departments, Department of Health and Human Services, Woodland Community College, the Sheriff’s Department and Williams Police 
Department result in students being supported by community agencies and an extension of services available. The location of the S. William 
Abel Academy is at the CCOE Education Village, which fittingly describes the approach the county office takes to serving its students 
         


 
 
Reflections: Successes 
 


A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data. 
 


Some of the successes achieved by the S. William Abel Academy includes: 
• 22 students graduating from S. William Abel Academy in the last three years 
• 3 students graduating as 11th graders 
• WASC Accreditation Status with a WASC visit April 2-4, 2023 
• Development of additional CTE experience in Certified Nursing Assisting for SWAA students 
• 100 % of students participated in the 2020-21 and 2021-22 Summer School Academy. 8 students are signed up for 2022-23 which 


is more than in past years. 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 7 of 76 


• Field trips were provided to a local rice mill; a wildlife refuge, a golf facility and an end of the year trip was earned by students of 
SWAA for positive behavior. 


• A WASC meeting for all parents/guardians was held in the fall of 2022 to elicit parent suggestions and their participation 
 
Board and Superintendent policies regarding Suicide prevention were updated in 2021-22. Also updated were the policies regarding students 
experiencing Homelessness, their rights and the resources available. 
Prevention Services Personnel put on three Crisis Prevention Trainings 8/4/2022, 8/5/2022 and 11/7/2022. Two McKenney Vento trainings 
were performed 9/2/2022 and 11/16/2022. A number of Taste and Teach lessons (making healthy choices) were hosted by the Farm to 
School Lab Supervisor who oversees the garden beds with the students of SWAA. Flyers were provided to parents at the beginning of the 
school year and parents were contacted to participate, but attendance still remained low for SWAA parents. There were no student 
expulsions in 2022-23. Local surveys reflected that SWAA continues to build trusting and respectful relationships with its partners. its families 
and sustains those relationships. All surveys are posted on the Colusa County Office of Education website www.ccoe.net. Local indicators 
also reflect that SWAA is implementing and sustaining coordinated instruction and establishing ongoing collaboration and policy development 
for transparent referrals. In addition, Prevention Services coordination of services has resulted in full implementation and sustainability of 
providing information and assistance to LEAs regarding the educational needs of foster youth and those students experiencing 
homelessness. SWAA Students participated in SWAT (Students Working Again Tobacco) Trainings at local elementary schools with 
Prevention Services Personnel. An instructional assistant was hired in 21/22 to provide support to students in the classroom and she also 
served as the transportation assistant as well. Along with the instructional aide a special education aide was added in 22/23. 
 


 


Reflections: Identified Need 
 


A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low 
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas. 
 


The 2020-21 focus area for improvement based on local indicator self-evaluation was to include parent engagement opportunities.  This 
focus areas continued for the 2022-23 school year.  A fall parent meeting was held for parent input for WASC, LCAP and the running of our 
community school a second meeting was held in April of 2023.  Parent participation was crucial for our 2022-23 safety plan. Collaboration 
with the Prevention Services Team established the “We are Family” themes to provide parents engaging experiences on a monthly basis in 
2021-22. While the opportunities were presented to parents, few parents participated in the activities. Revamping the current parent 
engagement activities to engage parents still remains an identified need. 
 
The self-reflection tool also identified the need to update curriculum based on state standards and frameworks. Science curriculum was 
purchased for the 2022-23 school year: Prentice Hall Biology, Physical Science, Science Explorer 8th grade, Science Explorer 7th grade. 
 
2019 Dashboard data showed the S. William Abel Academy in red for suspension rates. Needing to make changes to redirect student 
behavior, SWAA used a variety of MTSS strategies including a student incentive program and a PRIDE store for students to redeem tickets 
for positive behavior. The PRIDE Store and student incentives will continue to be offered and staff training in MTSS has been scheduled for 
2022-23.  In 202-23 with an experienced SWAA teacher, an instructional aide and a special education aide along with new administration 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 8 of 76 


SWAA developed time and play as incentives for students.  In building lasting relationships along with incentivizing task completion the group 
felt time and play as more rewarding than snacks. 
 
The addition of an experienced continuation/community school teacher has changed the culture of our school.  There has been one 
suspension in 2022-23 school year. 
         


 
LCAP Highlights 
 


A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized. 
 


This year’s LCAP continues its focus on curriculum and assessment to align curriculum with the most recent standards and frameworks. 
While some curriculum was piloted, new science curriculum has been purchased for the 2022-23 school year. In addition, CCOE and SWAA 
Administration will be participating in a Northern California Community of Practice and Learning Acceleration Grant with Lake County and 
Northern California Schools, focusing on Mathematics and the implementation of the new math standards and frameworks. This five year 
grant will position SWAA students to accelerate their learning and has allowed the hiring of a Math consultant to assist CCOE. 
 
This LCAP continues to provide actions and services to create more experiences in work based learning and Career Technical Education 
that weren't made available in 2021-22 due to COVID or external factors. In addition to student experiences, it provides actions to continue to 
address social emotional learning and support for students as well as their families. The purchase of Navigate 360 in 2021-22 and again for 
2023-24 will continue to provide activities for SEL and also alternative means to suspension for students. The Teacher and Administrative 
modules will support students SEL and behavior goals. The hiring of our Student Support Services Manager in 2022-23 will allow us to offer 
more SEL services to our SWAA students.  The addition of a counselor and a data coordinator in 2023-24 will allow us to identify student 
needs and to address them appropriately.  In addition we will have more opportunities for students to gain knowledge about college and 
career so they can make proper choices as to what they want to do after high school. 
 
Goals, actions and services were written directly to address the needs identified by students, parents, staff, and other key partners 
The hiring of a veteran teacher for 2022-23 for SWAA's at-promise students yielded positive outcomes for students while allowing for student 
engagement. 
With the S. William Abel Academy student enrollment consisting of 23 students currently in various grade levels (7-12), state wide metrics 
become difficult to measure due to data not being provided to protect student privacy or such small student population size results in a 
substantial percentage increase for just one student. Realizing the need to identify ways to meet the state metrics, this LCAP will use 
alternative ways to address the metrics using local data and assessments. Metrics 4A, 4B, 4C, 4D, 4E, 4F and 4G will be met using 
alternative local measurements and are described in further detail in the “why” statements of the corresponding goals. 
         


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 9 of 76 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
 


An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts. 
 


Schools Identified 
 


A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement. 
 


N/A         
 


Support for Identified Schools 
 


A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans. 
 


N/A         
 


Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
 


A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement. 
 


N/A         
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 10 of 76 


Engaging Educational Partners 
 


A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP. 
 


The Educational Partner Engagement Process is a result of many approaches to seek recommendations on how to maintain and improve 
programs at the S. William Abel Academy. Traditional processes like sharing the LCAP with English Learner Parent Advisory Committees 
and school site councils to request feedback does not occur at SWAA due to the low number of students, the transiency rate of students and 
the fact that with the small number of students, school staff communicate with parents regularly and for some, daily. In addition, CCOE does 
not meet the requirement to establish an English Learner Parent Advisory Committee due to the student population being less than 50 
students.  SWAA went through the WASC process in 22-23 and had meetings with parents to explain our goals and our progress to these 
goals.  Our first LCAP meeting was October 11, 2022 in the evening for parents.  SWAA had the largest parent turn out in many years due to 
the marketing of the meeting by our executive staff.  The meeting revolved around our goals, our progress towards those goals and the 
direction the parents felt the school should be moving.  In addition, feedback was directed to all parents of SWAA students during parent 
teacher conferences and Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) meetings to garner input on the 2023-24 LCAP and to determine how the current 
year was progressing. A parent survey was also conducted in October 2022 to determine the needs of parents.  A second meeting took place 
on April 3, 2023 to talk about our progress, the positives of the year and the pieces we feel need improvement. 
 
Collaboration between the staff and administration is ongoing and daily.  Conversations about our direction and how we are progressing are 
through weekly meetings between the teacher, para, administrative assistant and the Student Support Services Manager.  Monthly Cabinet 
meetings held at the county level also served as a platform for educational partners to provide input. Cabinet members include other program 
areas such as Special Education, Children’s Services, Administrative Services, First 5, Technology Services, Public Relations and 
Educational Services. 
 
Surveys are used as a means to obtain partner feedback from parents and students. While the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) was 
provided in 2021, experience showed that due to less than 10 students participating in the survey, results were unavailable. Realizing that 
students could participate in the survey and no data being obtained, SWAA decided in 2021-22 to do a local version of the CHKS survey. 
The presurvey was conducted in fall of 2021 and the post survey in April 2022.  In the fall of 2022 due to WASC, new staff and new students 
SWAA conducted another survey to determine the feelings about our school and its progress toward bettering the education of our students.  
Surveys were done on phones at our meetings to ensure we had as many parents participate as possible.  The students also all participated 
in the survey.  The survey was uploaded to our site once the survey was done. 
 
Realizing the requirements to meet with local bargaining units, the Parent Advisory Committee, and the English Language Parent Advisory 
Committee, SWAA does not have a local bargaining unit for its one full time teacher. Also, with the small student population, parents are 
consulted on a regular basis regarding program changes needed so committee meetings are not held. Since CCOE’s current student 
population does not require an EL Parent Advisory Committee due to its EL student population being less than 50 students, it seeks input 
from parents through individual contact. Student feedback is provided at monthly Student Leadership Meetings where the LCAP is a common 
agenda item. Since the SELPA Administrator is housed at the same site as SWAA, collaboration and communication is effective and 
ongoing. Due to the small staff at SWAA, weekly check-in meetings between the teacher and principal provide an opportunity to discuss 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 11 of 76 


strategic planning, accountability and improvement in programs. Since the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services also serves as 
the Principal for the S. William Abel Academy and the LCAP writer, the opportunity to request feedback from others is often. SWAA staff 
realize that educational partner engagement is an on-going process. WASC recommendations from our most recent Visiting Committee in 
2023 have also been considered in the development of the LCAP and these recommendations are also reflected in LCAP Goals and actions. 
         


 
A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners. 
 


Since the LCAP Educational partner meeting resulted in poor attendance in 2022, the principal sought alternative means to garner feedback 
such as individual parent contact, communication with the SELPA Administrator, Student Leadership meetings and participation of the SWAA 
principal on local SARB/DART boards for the four districts that send students that are expelled or at-promise to SWAA. In 2022-23 the 
principal used these same means to collaborate and problem solve for the 22-23 school year.  
 
Highlights of the feedback included: 


• The appreciation of the continued collaboration between the S. William Abel Academy and the various agencies. It was also 
requested that the same level of communication continue between the school and agency to better serve the students. 


• Other agency personnel believed there was a “strong support system for students with dedicated staff that care about student 
success” and would like that to continue. 


• Recommendations from parents, students and local agencies to continue to provide transportation to and from school. 
• The creation of student success plans for all students with parent input so that parents could be educated on how to support their 


children 
• Improving attendance rates of students to ensure that students are in school 
• Create an interactive fun day for parents and students 
• Continue to offer the long term independent study option for students 
• The addition of an instructional aide 
• With the closure of Coastal Buttes due to hiring issues the addition of a special education aide 


 
Additional Recommendations provided by staff, parents and students continue to include: 


• Continued incentives for students for achieving personal and class goals including but not limited to the PRIDE Store, Class 
Thermometer Goals, and end of the year field trips to acknowledge student success 


• More in-person field trips when they become available 
• Offering a Summer School Academy to obtain credits since some students are credit deficient 
• More physical education opportunities for students 
• Expand CTE and Work-based learning opportunities for students to develop work-ready skills 
• The need to continue to stay focused on student’s credits and classes 
• The continuation of home visits and school-family communications 
• Continued need of support services for students and their families 
• Additional parent engagement opportunities to support parents 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 12 of 76 


• Implementation of additional assessment tools to monitor student progress and guide instruction 
• Creation of Professional Development Plans for classified and certificated staff to increase knowledge and capacity 
• Additional space for students to congregate and work on CTE Projects such as wood-working 
• Updating curriculum and supplemental materials aligned with state standards and the Common Core 
• More computer based programs to support teaching and learning 


 
 
A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners. 
 


SWAA staff recognizes the need for continuous program improvement. The educational partner input provided above gives the school 
direction in areas to improve. Collaboration between all Educational Partners is ongoing.  Continue same level of communication between 
the school and support agencies in order to continue academic support for all students and parents. Provide academic and behavioral 
interventions (action 3.2), partner with CCOE Prevention Service Department to provide parent engagement opportunities on a regular basis 
and continue to invite parents to LCAP Educational Partner Meetings and student activities (Action 3.5). Provide safe, reliable transportation 
from home to school to increase attendance (Action 3.2). Continue coordination between CCOE-Educational Services Staff and district 
liaisons for all referrals to SWAA regular and Independent Study Programs. Coordination of activities includes referral process and the 
integration of special education compliance with all placement change requirements for students with IEPs (Action 3.10). All 
recommendations will be given consideration but due to the small class size and the availability of resources, staff cannot guarantee all 
requests will be met. The writing of the goals, actions and services are reflective of the feedback provided. The inclusion of critical areas for 
follow-up from the Visiting WASC Committee into the LCAP will result in the extension of accreditation for the S. William Abel Academy. The 
S. William Abel Academy works continuously to meet the needs of all its educational partners. With the small staff of eleven people 
communication is an on-going process. There is open communication weekly with the teacher and principal through weekly check-ins. In 
addition, the principal, administrative assistant, and program technician meet weekly to discuss concerns and program improvement for 
SWAA. With probation personnel readily available, and counselors from Behavioral Health providing services to students each week, 
communication is consistent with our partners. Educational Services Monthly Meetings include LCAP as a standing agenda item. 
 
The addition of a data person to identify student needs and the addition of a part time counselor to advise our students on academics and 
college/career. 
 
Communication is a key focus. 
         


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 13 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
1 S. William Abel Academy will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant curriculum and instruction 


and will be measured through formative and summative assessments.         
 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Even though S. William Abel Academy does not report individual student assessment data to the California Dashboard due to less than 10 
students per grade level, Exact Path Diagnostic and teacher observation demonstrate all but one of our students are performing below grade 
level in Reading, math and language arts.  Curriculum has been updated to meet our students needs but we have found their level of 
education does not match their age or level in school.  The purchase of science curriculum was necessitated to meet our student's needs. 
 
Exact Path Diagnostics was purchased for the 22-23 year to help meet our students at their level and need.  It allowed our students to feel 
empowered and to not deal with the frustration of trying to learn at a level they were not prepared to tackle.  Students were tested in CAASP 
and ELPAC in the spring of 2023.  One student was re-designated. 
 
With reference to metric 4D and the focus on English Learner Progress, and again results unable to be reported to protect student privacy. 
SWAA will continue to provide the ELPAC to the necessary students, but measurement of progress will be through the increased scores in 
English/Language Arts on the Exact Path Diagnostics test. SWAA students are expected to show growth from the pre-assessment given in 
August when compared to the post assessment given in May. 
 
SWAA will continue to administer the ELPAC to English Learners, but establishing an increase in percentage for reclassifying students 
English Proficient to meet metric 4E is difficult due to the small student population. SWAA will continue to provide tutoring for students and 
the incorporation of ELD strategies to work toward the goal of student reclassification. Increases in English scores measured by Exact Path 
Diagnostics; and participation in specific lessons prescribed as targeted needs areas from Exact path will result in increases in student 
scores on the ELPAC with the goal of students being re-designated. 
 
While curriculum and assessments actions are the focus SWAA was able to hire a highly qualified alternative education teacher.   In addition, 
providing student access to standards based instructional materials and a broad course of study; and implementing academic content and 
performance standards will also contribute to increasing student achievement. The focus of ELD strategies will result in improved scores on 
the ELPAC summative test and equate to an increase in English Proficiency and possible reclassification of English Learners. 
 
Staff development opportunities to implement new curriculum and administer new assessment programs which will provide recommendations 
for increased student learning and will in turn support students. These increased supports will be reflected in increased scores on student 
individual assessments. Since CAASPP scores are not reported to the California Dashboard, due to less than 10 students per grade level the 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 14 of 76 


focus will be on improving individual student scores. In addition, staff development on ELD will assist in providing additional supports to 
English Language Learners which will lead to increased individual scores on the ELPAC test. 
         


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


1A. Properly 
Credentialed 
Teachers        


2020-21 shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments 
(CALPADS Data) 
 


2021-22 CALPADS 
data shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments. 


2022-23 CALPADS 
data shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments. 


 CCOE will maintain 
fully credentialed 
teachers and zero 
teacher 
misassignments 


1B. Student access to 
standards based 
instructional materials        


2020-21 shows 100% 
of students have 
access to standards 
based instructional 
materials 
(2020-21 SARC 
Report) 
 


100% of all SWAA 
students have access 
to Standards Based 
instructional Materials 
based on the 2021-22 
SARC Report. 


2022-23 
100% of all SWAA 
students have access 
to Standards Based 
instructional Materials 
based on the 2022-23 
SARC Report. 
 


 Maintain 100% of 
students will have 
access to standards 
based instructional 
materials 


2A. State Board 
Adopted academic 
content and 
performance 
standards fully 
implemented        


2020-21 100% of 
online courses are 
aligned to state 
standards 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2021-22 
100% of Edmentum 
Courses are aligned 
to state standards. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2022-23 
100% of Edmentum 
Courses are aligned 
to state standards. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


 100% of all courses 
will be aligned with 
state standards and 
frameworks 


2B. How programs 
and services will 
enable EL’s access to 
CCSS and ELD 
standards        


2020-21 
100% of online 
curriculum include 
alignment to 
Designated and 
Integrated ELD 
standards 


2021-22 
ELD standards are 
embedded in 
Edmentum 
Coursework. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2022-23 
ELD standards are 
embedded in 
Edmentum 
Coursework. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


 100% of new 
curriculum will align to 
CCSS and designated 
& integrated ELD 
standards 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 15 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


7A. All students, 
including unduplicated 
pupils and individuals 
with exceptional 
needs will have 
access to a broad 
course of study that 
includes all subject 
areas defined in Ed 
Code 51210 and 
51220:        


2020-21 
100% of students 
have access to a 
broad course of study 
through the curriculum 
used for instruction 
 


2021-22 
100% of SWAA 
students have access 
to a broad course of 
study. (2021-22 SARC 
Report) 
 


2022-23 
100% of SWAA 
students have access 
to a broad course of 
study. (2022-23 SARC 
Report) 
 


 100% of students 
have access to a 
broad course of study 
through curriculum 
used for instruction 


 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 


1.1 SWAA Teacher        Highly qualified instructor to meet the academic needs of all students 
that has CLAD or SDAIE authorization 
 
 


$136,180.00 No      
X 
 


1.2 Assessment Program        Purchase of NWEA MAP assessment $1500 that provides useful 
reports that are data driven and standards aligned to give reliable 
insights to make it easier to assess our students.  Reupping our 
Edmentum License $1446.75. 
 
 


$3,000.00 Yes     
X 
 


1.3 Curriculum        Provide students with a culturally responsive, relevant, curriculum 
aligned to California Standards (Common Core) with an emphasis on 
English Language Development, academic vocabulary, and reading 
proficiency 
 
Purchased new science curriculum 


$6,000.00 No      
X 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 16 of 76 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
1) Prentice Hall Biology 10 books hard cover 
2) Prentice Hall Physical Science 10 books hard cover 
3) Prentice Hall Science Explorer 8th grade 5 books hard cover 
4) Prentice Hall Science Explorer 7th grade 5 books hard cover 
 
 
 
 


1.4 Staff Professional 
Development        


Staff participation in professional development events that build 
capacity in providing engaging, educational learning experiences 
 
 


$1,000.00 No      
X 
 


1.5 ELD Strategies        Staff participation in professional learning intentionally designed to 
assist English Learners in core content and advancing in English 
language proficiency areas 
 
 


$500.00 No      
X 
 


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


1.3: SWAA hired a new teacher with new administration.  The new teacher with the new assessment has helped drive instruction.  New 
curriculum was added but only about 20% of the $24,500 was spent due to establishing the needs of our students.  The new assessment 
displayed our students were at varying levels so buying a full set of textbooks for each level of 7-12 was not fiscally responsible.  SWAA took 
stock of its student base with teacher and administration input.  The staff felt the science text books were a good start for the 22-23 school 
year. 
1.4: Our staff was trained in CPI which is a non violent way to deal with student aggression.  SWAA is looking for other MTSS professional 
development in order to meet our student's needs.  SWAA is also setting up training to use the "Pathful" platform to provide CTE access to 
our students. 
1.5: ELD strategies are ingrained in Edmentum.  Edmentum is the online A-G platform the students use to move through credits and classes. 
        


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 17 of 76 


An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


1.3: Curriculum was purchased but not to the level stated because staff realized the number of students and their varying levels made it 
difficult to ascertain what is most beneficial.  The curriculum bought was what the Staff and parents felt would best benefit the students at this 
time. 
1.5: ELD strategies within our online curriculum.  PD in ELD pushed to next year because of new staff and direction. 
        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


Goal 1-Action 1: New teacher has made a large difference in the management of the classroom.  Students are progressing and learning. 
Goal 1-Action 2: Edmentum and NWEA MAP has allowed our students to be assessed appropriately and to learn at their level.  Students are 
motivated and their frustration levels have waned. 
Goal 1-Action 3: New science text books have allowed our students to access state board adopted academic content and performance 
standards. 
Goal 1-Action 4: Professional Development centered around dealing with student's aggression and how to handle those situations. 
Goal1-Action 5: ELD Strategies are embedded in our online curriculum and in our new text books. 
        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


1.1: Experienced alternative education teacher has had a large positive impact on student learning and credit completion. 
1.3: Only 20% of budget for curriculum used due to new staff and administration getting acclimated to the needs of our students. 
1.4: Professional Development is in the planning for using a new platform "Pathful" to provide CTE access to our students. 
        


 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 18 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
2 Provide an instructional program that prepares students for college and career readiness.         


 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Student response at student stakeholder meetings have been centered around Career Technical Education (CTE) Program experiences and 
the desire to participate in additional classes. Parent survey responses have indicated the need to have work-based learning experiences for 
their students. The overwhelming response to participate in the Summer School Academy is a direct reflection that SWAA students are 
interested in hands-on, project-based learning experiences and parents are encouraging their enrollment. 
 
Since SWAA has not been able to offer CTE Pathways due to its small staff, CALPADS data has reflected students completing courses 
rather than pathways. With the transiency nature of students, establishing a CTE pathway does not always equate the best use of limited 
funding. S. William Abel Academy establishes Individualized Learning Plans for each of its students to establish a trajectory toward 
graduation while also incorporating personal goals the student wishes to achieve. Because of the variety of the students that SWAA serves, 
trying to find a CTE pathway that represents all students interest is not only difficult but problematic due to staff and funding. The common 
message heard is that students and parents want some type of CTE experiences. SWAA will continue to offer CTE courses and also work 
with other agencies to provide CTE Pathway completer experiences. To meet state metric 4B, regarding CTE Pathway Completers, SWAA 
will provide opportunities for students to participate in CCOE’s Basic Wildland Fire Academy and Certified Nursing Assistant Programs and 
also offer program enrollment in the adjacent Woodland Community College. With a transient student population, measuring progress may 
be difficult, but through CTE Goals documented on the student’s individualized learning plan, enrollment in a CTE pathway program, or 
documenting CTE work based learning experiences, SWAA is working toward CTE pathway experiences. 
A-G courses are made available to all qualified students however; these are not applicable metrics for community school students due to 
transiency, exceptional credit deficiency, lack of consistent assessments, and partial credits when enrolling in SWAA. No students enrolled in 
A-G courses in 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 even though they were available through the Edmentum Online curriculum. Therefore, Metric 4C, 
percentage of students completing UC course requirements or CTE programs of study; 4F, the percent of students who pass AP exams; and 
4G the percent of students participating & demonstrating college preparedness in Early Assessment Programs are not applicable to SWAA’s 
student population. Instead, measuring student success by their Individualized Learning Plan and their progress of obtaining credits toward 
graduation is a more applicable measure of success. Four year plans are also provided to each student with the amount of credits needed for 
each year to meet their goal of obtaining their high school diploma or transitioning back to their respective district with the necessary credits 
for their grade level. Four year plans are discussed at the beginning and end of each school year to determine if the student has met their 
commended target, and this will serve as a measurement toward the metrics. While SWAA continues to create a student success plan for all 
students that includes projected graduation it will continue to teach students essential reasoning and decision-making skills with the goal of 
higher order learning to provide choices and the opportunity to participate in EAP programs. 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 19 of 76 


 
The current population of students have not expressed a desire to participate in A-G courses even though they are afforded the opportunity. 
This also translates to the student’s lack of desire to participate in AP classes and no tests being administered. SWAA will continue to offer 
these programs in the event that students enroll in the school and desire these programs. 
 
When SWAA students arrive, many have not considered college as an option. Some lack knowledge regarding college entrance 
requirements while others think they lack the ability to go to college. Providing college experiences allows students to consider going to 
college for the first time. In addition, providing work-based learning experiences opens the door to careers that students show interest and 
provides skills to assist them in obtaining a job. Regardless of a student’s pursuit for college or work, obtaining their high school diploma is 
the main goal of 100% of the students while at SWAA. The Summer School Academy provides an opportunity to participate in “hands-on" 
learning while obtaining the course credits necessary for graduation. 
 
With the addition of an academic counselor and a student data coordinator this will allow us to identify problems, to properly advise our 
students and to better serve the students of SWAA. 
         


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


5E. High school 
graduation rate        


2019-20 
The graduation rate at 
the S. William Abel 
Community School 
during the 2019-2020 
school year was 40% 
measured using the 
DASS Graduation 
Rate formula. These 
numbers fluctuate 
based on enrollment. 
 
2020-21 
Only one 12th grade 
student was enrolled 
in SWAA, but 
transferred to a 


2021-22 
The Graduation rate 
of the S. William Abel 
Academy was 75%.  4 
students graduated 
during the 2021-22 
School year. 
 


2022-2023 
The Graduation rate 
of the S. William Abel 
Academy was 82%. 9 
students graduated 
during the 2022-23 
School year. 
 


 Increase the 2020-21 
high school 
graduation rate 28%. 
 
Transition of students, 
18 years and older to 
the Colusa County 
Adult School at the 
end of the school year 
to assist in graduating 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 20 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


different school prior 
to the end of the year, 
thus resulting in a 
graduation rate of 0. 
 


8. Pupil Outcomes 
Percent of students 
participating in a CTE 
course 
        


2019-2020 
26.09% of the 
SWACS students 
participated in a CTE 
course measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2020-21 
60% of the SWAA 
students participated 
in a CTE course 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 
2021-2022 
72.22% of the SWAA 
students participated 
in a CTE course 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
100% of the SWAA 
students that attend in 
person class are 
enrolled in a CTE 
class. 
 


 100% of students 
participate in a CTE 
course 


 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 


2.1 Individualized 
Learning Plans        


Use Individualized Learning Plans (ILP) and Student Success Plans to 
provide feedback on student progress to student, parent, and teachers 
to career and college ready skills and credits toward graduation. 
 
 


$0.00 No      
X 
 


2.2 CTE and College 
Readiness 
Experiences        


Develop a continuum of experiences in CTE and college readiness for 
students that promote soft skills training, personal planning and field 
trips to business and college visits 
 
 


$28,000.00 Yes     
X 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 21 of 76 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.3 Summer School 


Academy        
Continue the Summer School Academy with an emphasis on project-
based learning experiences 
 
 


$5,700.00 Yes     
X 
 


2.4 Course Offerings        Provide course offering access to all students which may include 
classes at comprehensive schools, community college dual 
enrollment, and online learning classes to meet student’s academic 
goals 
 
 


$1,300.00 No      
X 
 


2.5 Data Coordinator        Provide a data coordinator that will identify issues/problems that will 
help us to better problem solve and better serve our unduplicated 
students. 
 
 


$90,125.00 Yes     
XXX 


 


2.6 Counselor        Provide an academic counselor to help advise and open doors for 
students.  The counselor will help to build the unduplicated student's 
tool box to be more marketable for college/career.  Purchase School 
Connect as the curriculum for the counselors. 
 
 


$27,900.00 Yes     
XXX 


 


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


2.1: Individualized learning plans were developed for all students enrolled in SWAA in 2022-23. These plans were reviewed every 6 weeks 
and also during parent-teacher conferences. 
2.2: SWAA used our Farm to School employee with a teaching credential to teach our students about farming, growing food, taste and teach 
along with marketing the produce to local community members. 
2.4 Course offerings were minimal because Woodland Community College was not providing dual enrollment classes, our students did not 
want any dual enrollment classes through Yuba College and none of our students cared to access Colusa County Office of Education adult 
education CNA courses or WildLand Fire Academy course. Students were offered work based learning opportunities through our Farm to 
School teacher and our Summer Art program. 
        


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 22 of 76 


An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


2.2: $31,000 for field trips was excessive for a school with such a small in person school population.  SWAA felt we could provide a more 
realistic and accessible experience through a Farm to School teaching credentialed employee and our Art teacher. 
2.4: $0 spent in course offerings because of lack of access and lack of student desire.  Students were offered and provided Driver's Ed online 
courses. 
        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


2.1: All SWAA Students have ILP plans in place and conferences have been held during the first week of school (August 8-12), the month of 
November, and weekly with our Independent Study students to meet with students and parents. In addition, parent teacher conferences were 
held at the end of the grading periods to discuss student performance, credits earned and next steps. 
2.2: Farm to School teacher performed planting, gardening and harvesting with the SWAA students in the school gardens.  In the spring 
students helped in the green house planting and growing various vegetables. 
2.3 8 students have signed up for summer school.  SWAA is using an instructional para to improve services and provide one on one learning 
with our students. 
2.4 No course offerings. 
        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


2.2: The lack of field trips stemmed from our clientele.  A number of our students returned to us from juvenile hall and are in our school due to 
behavior issues.  SWAA parents and administration felt it was more prudent to supply an employee with school to work experience through 
agriculture as a better option along with our Art teacher for the 2023-24 school year. 
2.4 There was little extra course offerings due to availability and desire. 
2.5: Addition of Data Coordinator to track unduplicated students, identify areas of concern and help implement and build programs and ideas 
to improve services. 
2.6: Addition of a counselor one day a week to provide services to our unduplicated students along with School Connect for their curriculum. 
        


 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 23 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
3 Develop and implement a multi-tiered system of support in collaboration with parents and partner agencies that improves 


social emotional health and student engagement.         
 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Incorporating multiple levels of support for SWAA students is requested by parents and students. The increased supports will improve social 
emotional health for students as well as their families. Educational Partners emphasized the need to provide supports for students at the 
LCAP Meetings in February 2021 and September of 2022.  They have continued to request that SWAA maintains these supports in both of 
the meetings in 2022-23. Parent surveys in May 2022, revealed that parents request the same supports be in place moving forward. 
 
Student’s social emotional health can be improved by a number of ways. Attending a school that is clean, inviting, and properly maintained 
can ultimately influence how the student feels about their school and if the school values their clientele. While facilities are only a fraction of 
the importance of the school climate, the measurement of school climate is done through the student, parent and staff surveys. School 
climate also correlates to students who want to attend school regularly and follow school rules. This translates to attendance, suspensions, 
dropout and expulsion rates for SWAA. The recent local survey given to students revealed that students felt safe at school, indicating a 
positive school climate.  In 2022-23 there was a change in the SWAA teacher that has led to a more structured and nurturing environment for 
the students. 
 
Involving parents in their student’s school has been a challenge in the past due to the transiency of the student population. A concerted effort 
this year to create engaging parent opportunities that provide support for them as well as their students will remain a priority.  There have 
been two formal meetings with parents along with our parent/teacher conferences. The intent is to create connectedness of the parent to the 
school through these planned activities. While SWAA cannot predict which students will be expelled from local LEA’s or transitioned back, it 
can provide engaging activities in the interim. 
 
In addition to working with parents, the need to collaborate with local agencies to provide supports for SWAA students is not only beneficial 
but necessary. Due to limited funding and lack of resources, working with local agencies provides multiple supports for students and parents 
that SWAA would be unable to provide. This also includes working with specific agencies and teams that provide targeted assistance for 
unduplicated student groups such as English learners and Foster Youth. These coordination of services are focused on improving student’s 
social emotional health and student engagement. 
 
It was expressed by agency partners, parents, and students that meals and transportation were a priority in meeting students needs. By 
providing these services, students basic needs are being met which allows them to be present and engaged in school, leading to improved 
social emotional health. Providing student incentives and maintaining the student PRIDE store, allows students to be recognized for positive 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 24 of 76 


behavior by all staff members and creates an atmosphere of multiple people providing support.  While measuring improvement in social 
emotional health may be difficult to quantify, SWAA will use attendance and chronic absenteeism metrics to determine improvement in a 
student’s social emotional well-being. It believes that if students feel safe, valued, and supported students will continue to come to school on 
a regular basis 
         


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


1C. Facilities are 
properly maintained in 
“good or exemplary” 
repair        


2019-20 
Education Village 
Sites received an 
overall rating of 
“Good” in FIT Report 
(Annual FIT Report) 
 


December 10, 2021, 
Facility Inspection 
Tool (FIT) Report 
revealed an overall 
rating of 94.79% 
indicating “Good”. 


2022-23 
FIT report 94.79% 
"Good". 
 


 Maintain 
Education Village 
sites receive an 
overall rating of 
“Good” in FIT Report 
 


3A, B, C: Facilitate 
parent involvement 
through multiple 
opportunities including 
parents of 
unduplicated pupils 
and individuals with 
exceptional needs        


Measured by 
participation/attendan
ce of parents to the 
scheduled events 
through sign in sheets 
or survey completion 
 
Conduct 4 
Individualized 
Learning plan 
meetings and Parent 
Teacher Conferences 
(4 meetings fall, winter 
1, winter 2, spring).  4 
were held on 8/03/20; 
9/14/20; 9/15/20; 
9/20/20 (fall); 12/15/20 
(winter 1); 02/09/21 
(winter 2); 5/18/21 
(spring) 


2021-22 
(7 parent engagement  
opportunities) 
Prevention Services 
Personnel hosted 
seven different "We 
are Family" parent 
Engagement Night 
activities. 
Dates and topics 
included: 
 
09/08/21  "Meet and 
greet session" 
10/06/21  "Tobacco 
use prevention & 
education" 
11/03/21 "Coping with 
stress & depression" 


2022-23 
(4 parent engagement 
opportunities) 
Prevention Services 
hosted 2 McKinney 
Vento Trainings and 
SWAA hosted two 
LCAP/WASC 
meetings. 
 
Crisis Prevention 
Training – De-
Escalation/SEL 
8/4/22 
8/5/22 
11/7/22 
 
McKinney Vento 
Training – Homeless 
9/2/22 


 (5 parent engagement 
opportunities)Host five 
parent engagement 
opportunities in 
collaboration with 
CCOE Prevention 
Services Staff 
 
Parent Teacher 
Conferences will be 
held four times per 
year 
 
80% of Parents will 
complete SWAA 
surveys 
 
75% of parents 
complete CHKS 
Survey 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 25 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 
Stakeholder Meeting 
on February 25, 2021. 
 
Parents were invited 
to participate in the 
CHKS Survey:14% of 
parents completed the 
survey 
 
Parents were 
surveyed May 2020 
and May 2021. 71.4% 
of parents completed 
the surveys. 
 
100% were pleased 
with the transition to 
the school Distance 
Learning/Hybrid 
Program. 
 
Parent Contact: 86% 
prefer face-to-face 
meetings; 14% prefer 
Zoom 
 
Rating of Food 
Program: 43% 
extremely effective, 
43% very effective, 
14% slightly effective. 
 


01/19/22, "Attendance 
intervention & 
communication 
strategies" 
02/16,22 "Self care" 
03/02/22, Taste and 
Teach (making 
healthy choices) 
hosted by the Farm to 
School Lab 
Supervisor who 
oversees the garden 
beds with the students 
of SWAA.  04/06/22 
"Understanding IEP 
and 504's" ( hosted by 
the Special Education 
Department) 
 
Flyers were provided 
to parents at the 
beginning of the 
school year and 
parents were 
contacted to 
participate, but 
attendance still 
remained low for 
SWAA parents. 
 
 
Individualized 
Learning Plan/Parent 
Teach Conference 
Meetings (4 meetings 


11/16/22 
 
Flyers were provided 
to parents at the 
beginning of the 
school year and 
parents were 
contacted to 
participate. 
 
 
Individualized 
Learning Plan/Parent 
Teach Conference 
Meetings (4 meetings 
fall, winter 1, winter 2, 
spring) were  held 
during the first week 
of school (August 8 & 
9), the week of 
October 31-Noveber 4 
to meet with students 
and parents. 
 
 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 
Educational Partner 
Meeting on 
September 12, 2022.  
4 parents attended.  
Parents were invited 
to the WASC meeting 
on April 3, 2023.  3 
parents attended. 


 
Outreach will be 100% 
with 90% parent 
participation 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 26 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


ILP meetings every 
six weeks promote 
participation of 
students with 
exceptional needs 
 


fall, winter 1, winter 2, 
spring) were  held 
during the first week 
of school (August 6-
11), September 19, 
the week of November 
1-5 and December 17, 
2021, to meet with 
students and parents. 
 
 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 
Educational Partner 
Meeting on January 
20,2022. 
 
55% of parents 
completed SWAA 
survey 6 out of 11 
parents completed the 
local Parent survey. 
 
100% of parents 
surveyed  prefer face-
to-face meetings 
 
100% of parents rated 
the food program as 
"moderately effective-
very effective" 
 
0% of parents 
completed CHKS 
 


 
70% of parents 
completed the SWAA 
survey. 
 
0% of parents 
completed CHKS 
 
No parents responded 
to any of the outreach. 
 
0% Outreach 
0% Parent 
Participation 
 
Many outreach 
activities were 
presented but none of 
the SWAA student's 
parents attended.  
There were a number 
of community 
members who 
attended. 
 
CA MTSS Conference 
7/11/22 – 7/14/22 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 27 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


No parents responded 
to any of the outreach. 
 
0% Outreach 
0% Parent 
Participation 
 
Many outreach 
activities were 
presented but none of 
the SWAA student's 
parents attended.  
There were a number 
of community 
members who 
attended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


5A. Maintain the 
school attendance 
rate above 75%        


85.3% attendance 
rate for 2019-20 
(Aeries Data) 
 


87.05% attendance 
rate for 2021-22 
(Aeries Data) 
 
 


Attendance rate was 
90.98% in 2022-23 
88.63% for students 
who attend daily 
92.02% for long term 
independent study 
students 
(Aeries Data) 
 


 87% attendance rate 
for 2023-24 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 28 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


5B. Decrease the 
chronic absenteeism 
rate by 3 %        


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 56.52% in 
2019-20 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 72.22% in 
2021-22 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 62.07% in 
2022-23 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


 53% chronic absentee 
rate in 2023-24 


5C. Middle school 
dropout rate        


2020-21 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


 Zero middle school 
dropout rate 


5D. High school 
dropout rate        


2020-21 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


 Zero high school 
dropout rate 


6A. Reduce the 
number of students 
who are suspended 
annually        


2020-21 
Zero students were 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
Seven students were 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
One student 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


 Suspension rate of 
zero 
Measured by 
CALPADS data 
 


6B. Pupil Expulsion 
Rate        


2020-21 
No expulsions 
occurred at SWAA, 
thus resulting in zero 
expulsion rate 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
Zero students have 
been expelled from 
SWAA. 
 


2022-23 
No expulsions 
occurred at SWAA, 
thus resulting in zero 
expulsion rate 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


 Maintain Expulsion 
rates at zero 
Measured by 
CALPADS data 
 


6C. Student surveys 
on safety and school 
connectedness        


2020-21 
Due to the COVID-19 
pandemic, initial 


2021-22 
The S. William Abel 
Academy uses a local 


2022-23 
The S. William Abel 
Academy uses a local 


 75% of students 
participate in CHKS 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 29 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


student surveys 
focused on how to 
improve services 
during distance 
learning, supports 
needed for Social 
emotional learning, 
and consideration of a 
hybrid program for the 
2020-21 school year. 
 
Survey results 
indicated 100% of 
students wished to 
return to a hybrid 
program in the fall if 
offered and felt that 
the school would be a 
safe place to return. 
 
86% of students 
completed the CHKS 
Survey in 2020-21. 
 
Student response on 
safety and school 
connectedness 
measured through 
CHKS or local 
Surveys 
 


version of the 
California Healthy 
Kids Survey (CHKS). 
The reason a local 
version is used is 
because due to the 
small population size 
of SWAA, results 
cannot be reported 
through CHKS. 
Instead, Preventions 
Services staff conduct 
a local survey to 
determine student 
perceptions of school 
safety and 
connectedness, along 
with other data to 
determine school 
climate. Since 
currently SWAA only 
serves 9-12th grades, 
this grade span is 
reflected in the 
results. 
 
SWAA students were 
provided surveys in 
Fall 2021 and post 
surveys on May 3, 
2022. 8 out of 12 
students participated 
in the survey=66.67% 
 


version of the 
California Healthy 
Kids Survey (CHKS). 
The reason a local 
version is used is 
because due to the 
small population size 
of SWAA, results 
cannot be reported 
through CHKS. 
Instead, Preventions 
Services staff conduct 
a local survey to 
determine student 
perceptions of school 
safety and 
connectedness, along 
with other data to 
determine school 
climate. Since 
currently SWAA only 
serves 9-12th grades, 
this grade span is 
reflected in the 
results. 
 
SWAA students were 
provided surveys in 
the Fall of 2022. 
 
Survey results 
indicated: 
 
0 out of 8 students 
responded they felt 


Survey or other local 
survey 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 30 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


Survey results 
indicated: 
 
3 out of 8 students 
reported they felt very 
safe or safe at school, 
3 reported they felt 
neutral and 2 
indicated they felt 
unsafe. The final 
question on the 
survey regarding how 
many questions in the 
survey did you answer 
honestly, 2 students 
reported only some of 
them. 
100% of the students 
reported that during 
the past 12 months, 
they had never been 
afraid of being beaten 
up; never had mean 
rumors or lies spread 
about them;  zero 
instances of having  
sexual jokes, 
comments or gestures 
made to them; zero 
times of being made 
fun of because of their 
looks or the way they 
talked. 
Students also 
reported zero times of 


unsafe or very unsafe 
at school.  0 out of 8 
students responded 
they were bullied at 
school.  1 out of 8 
responded to using 
drugs and alcohol.  7 
out of 8 responded to 
never using a vape 
device. 
 
0 out of 8 responded 
of being fearful of 
being beaten up, 
rumors spread about 
them, sexual jokes 
about them and their 
property stolen. 
 
0 out of 8 respnded 
they were never 
bullied or harassed 
about their race, 
religion, gender, 
disabilities or any 
other reason. 
 
3 students responded 
they were honest on 
all of the questions, 3 
responded they were 
mostly honest and  2 
responded they were 
sometimes honest. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 31 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


being offered, sold or 
given an illegal drug. 
 
In addition, all 
students reported 0 
times of being bullied 
at school. 
 
 


6C. Parent surveys on 
safety and school 
connectedness        


2020-21 
14% of parents 
completed the CHKS 
Survey 
 


2021-22 
50% of parents 
completed the local 
survey. 
 
Parent survey results 
and feedback 
indicated they felt 
SWAA was a safe 
school and they wish 
for their child to 
remain at the school 
for 2022-23. 
 


2022-23 
70% of parents 
completed the local 
survey. 
 
Parent survey results 
and feedback 
indicated they felt 
SWAA was a safe 
school and they wish 
for their child to 
remain at the school 
for 2023-24. 
 


 75% of parents 
participate in CHKS 
Survey or local 
Surveys 


6C. Teacher surveys - 
school safety and 
school connectedness        


2020-21 
Due to only having 
one classroom 
teacher, a teacher 
survey was not 
conducted. 
 
Teacher requested to 
return to a hybrid 
model of instruction in 


2021-22 
Due to having one 
classroom teacher, a 
teacher survey was 
not conducted but 
weekly check-ins 
occurred with an 
emphasis on school 
safety and school 
connectedness. 
 


2022-23 
Due to having one 
classroom teacher, a 
teacher survey was 
not conducted but 
weekly check-ins 
occurred with an 
emphasis on school 
safety and school 
connectedness. 
 


 Continue weekly 
check-ins, staff 
meetings and informal 
conversations to 
collaborate with the 
teacher on ways to 
improve school safety 
and school 
connectedness 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 32 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


October 2020 to 
connect with students. 
 


9. Coordination of 
services for expelled 
students        


Metric measured 
through number of 
meetings with agency 
personnel, transition 
meetings with local 
districts and fully 
executed MOUs with 
LEA’s 
 
Coordinated Services 
for expelled students 
including 
Collaboration with the 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, the 
Colusa County Adult 
School, Woodland 
Community College, 
and CCOE Special 
Education. Expelled 
Student Plan for 2018-
2021 
 
Developed Student 
transition plans and 
participated in 
transition meetings for 
students transitioning 
back to their home 
districts 
 


2021-22 
4 Fully executed 
MOU's were in place 
for all four of the 
school districts that 
CCOE serves 
detailing services. 
 
Continued 
coordination of 
services: 
1)Transition meetings 
did not occur, but the 
principal attended  
multiple SARB/DART 
(consisted of child 
welfare, probation, 
juvenile court system) 
meetings at Colusa 
Unified, Pierce Joint 
Unified, and Williams 
Unified throughout the 
school year 
discussing the option 
of students attending 
SWAA before 
becoming expelled 
2) Colusa County 
Behavioral Health 
provided group 
sessions to students 
every Monday during 


2022-23 
4 Fully executed 
MOU's were in place 
for all four of the 
school districts that 
CCOE serves 
detailing services. 
 
Continued 
coordination of 
services: 
1)Transition meetings 
did not occur, but the 
principal maintained 
contact with all four 
superintendents 
through phone calls 
and emails pertaining 
to "At Risk" students. 
2) Colusa County 
Behavioral Health 
provided group 
sessions to students 
every Monday during 
the school year.  The 
program was 
voluntary for students. 
3) IEP, 504, and ILP 
plans were maintained 
during the school year 
for students.  These 
plans aided in the 


 4 MOUs detailing 
services thus involving 
all four districts. 
 
Continue coordination 
of services with 
county child welfare, 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, and 
districts, to ensure the 
timely transfer of 
student health and 
education records, 
immediate school 
enrollment, minimize 
changes in school 
placement, and 
immediate delivery of 
educational services 
measured through 
number of meetings, 
agendas and 
transition plans. 
 
Work with CCOE 
Prevention Services 
team to coordinate 
services by meeting 
monthly (12 times) to 
update services 
provided 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 33 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


Developed and 
maintained Student 
ILP Plans for all 
students and IEP and 
504 plans when 
appropriate 
 
Coordinated services 
with CCOE Prevention 
Services 
 


the school year.  The 
program was 
voluntary for students. 
3) IEP, 504, and ILP 
plans were maintained 
during the school year 
for students.  These 
plans aided in the 
students transition to 
SWAA and back to 
their home districts. 
 
Meetings occurred 
weekly with 
Prevention Services 
Staff to discuss 
services for students.  
Meetings the last 
Friday of every month 
were used to update 
services provided. 
Prevention Services 
staff provided services 
such as TUPE, CHKS 
surveys, and SWAT 
presentations to 
students at SWAA. 
They also assisted in 
facilitating McKinney 
Vento paperwork for 
students qualifying as 
homeless. 
 
Follow up letters to all 
district 


students transition to 
SWAA, graduating 
from SWAA and back 
to their home districts. 
 
Meetings occurred 
weekly with 
Prevention Services 
Staff to discuss 
services for students.  
Meetings the last 
Friday of every month 
were used to update 
services provided. 
Prevention Services 
staff provided services 
such as TUPE, CHKS 
surveys, and SWAT 
presentations to 
students at SWAA. 
They also assisted in 
facilitating McKinney 
Vento paperwork for 
students qualifying as 
homeless. 
 
Follow up letters to all 
district 
superintendents at the 
end of the school year 
were sent by the 
principal to update 
district leaders of their 
student's progress, 
attendance, behavior, 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 34 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


superintendents at the 
end of the school year 
were sent by the 
principal to update 
district leaders of their 
student's progress, 
attendance, behavior, 
and the student's plan 
for the 2022-23 school 
year. 
 


and the student's plan 
for the 2023-24 school 
year. 
 


10. Coordination of 
services for foster 
youth        


2020-21 
The Foster Youth 
Executive Advisory 
Council quarterly 
meetings 
Monthly Foster Youth 
District Liaison 
meetings 
 
Transportation and 
meals provided to ALL 
students at SWAA, 
including Foster Youth 
to ensure that they 
attended school 
Metric measured 
through referrals to 
CCOE Prevention 
Services team and 
monthly meetings 
 


2021-22 
Foster Youth 
Executive Advisory 
Meetings were held 
on the following dates: 
9/9/2021 
12/2/2021 
3/10/2022 
5/5/2022 
 
 
Monthly Foster Youth 
District Liaison 
Meetings were held 
on: 
8/23/2021 
9/13/2021 
10/18/2021 
12/3/2021 
1/24/2022 
2/14/2022 
3/14/2022 
4/4/2022 
5/16/2022 


2022-23 
District Liaison 
Meetings – 
Foster/Homeless 
8/22/22 
9/12/822 
10/17/22 
11/14/22 
12/5/22 
2/6/23 
3/6/23 
4/17/23 
 
Executive Advisory 
Meetings – 
Foster/Homeless 
9/7/22 
12/7/22 
3/8/23 
5/3/23 
 
Transportation and 
meals were provided 
to all students at 


 Continue coordination 
of services with CCOE 
Prevention Services to 
collaborate with 
county child welfare, 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, and 
districts, to ensure the 
timely transfer of 
student health and 
education records, 
immediate school 
enrollment, minimize 
changes in school 
placement, and 
immediate delivery of 
educational services 
by meeting monthly 
(12 times) to update 
services provided 
including but not 
limited to 
transportation, meals 
and support services 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 35 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


 
Transportation and 
meals were provided 
to all students at 
SWAA including 
Foster Youth. 
 
 


SWAA including 
Foster Youth. 
 
 


 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 


3.1 Facilities        Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT) ratings of good or better 
 
 


$14,000.00 No      
X 
 


3.2 MTSS        Provide academic and behavioral interventions 
 
 


$2,700.00 No      
X 


Yes     


XX 
 


3.3 Transportation        Provide reliable, safe transportation from home to school to increase 
attendance 
 
 


$7,000.00 Yes     
XX 


 


3.4 Student Meals        Provide a nutritious breakfast and lunch for students through the 
National School Lunch Program for qualifying students and those that 
do not meet program requirements 
 
 


$0.00 Yes     
XX 


 


3.5 Parent Engagement        Partner with CCOE Prevention Services Department to provide parent 
engagement opportunities on a regular basis and continue to invite 
parents to LCAP Educational Partner Meetings and student activities 
 
 


$100.00 Yes     
XX 


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 36 of 76 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
3.6 Student Incentives        Services and supplies need to achieve and maintain student academic 


and behavior goals 
 
 


$1,000.00 Yes     
XX 


 


3.7 SEL        Provide social-emotional learning supports for students through 
curriculum, activities, and staff training 
 
 


$30,250.00 Yes     
XX 


 


3.8 Independent Study        Support Independent Study/home school students by maintaining 
regularly scheduled weekly meetings to provide direct instruction, 
assignments and support 
 
 


$0.00 No      
X 
 


3.9 Instructional 
Assistant        


Additional social emotional and academic services provided to SWAA 
students. This position will be based on available funding sources 
 
 


$47,500.00 Yes     
XXX 


 


3.10 Referral process        Continue coordination between CCOE-Educational Services Staff and 
district liaisons for all referrals to SWAA regular and Independent 
Study Programs. Coordination of activities includes referral process 
and the integration of special education compliance with all placement 
change requirements for students with an IEP. 
 
 


$0.00 No      
X 
 


3.11 Foster Youth        CCOE will coordinate services for foster children through appropriate 
tracking through Foster Focus; monthly district liaison meetings; 
providing technical assistance as needed; meeting program 
compliance; and maintaining existing MOU with Colusa County One 
Stop to support the Independent Learning Program. 
 
 


$1,500.00 No      
X 
 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 37 of 76 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


3.2 There is no substantive differences because students were still offered Multi tiered systems of support through Behavioral Health for no 
cost. 
3.3 No difference due to the fact only transporting from one of four communities so driving time and distance much less. 
3.4 Student meals provided free by the state. 
3.5 Two parent meetings dealing with school goals, only one we provided meals.  Preventive Services staff taking other employment caused 
us to have less family nights due to hiring new people. 
3.6 New staff and administration used time and play as incentives instead of treats. 
3.7 New staff and administration built relationships with students through time and effort.  Suite 360 was purchased in 21-22 but it was never 
used in the prior year so staff decided not to use it.  One year to assess our needs before spending that amount of money.  Low classroom 
numbers (3-5 on campus daily) with one credentialed teacher, one instructional aide and one special education aide that services our 
student's needs.  Two other credentialed teachers meet with our students for Farm to School and Art through out the week.  Our County 
Special Education department is housed on the same campus giving our students resources and time with therapists, mental health 
clinicians, speech therapists, occupational therapists, county nurse and an educational behavioral analyst. 
        


 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


3.2 Behavioral Health provides MTSS on Mondays at no cost. 
3.3 Transportation costs were down because only had to transport from one of four communities in 22-23 compared with other years. 
3.4 State provides meals to all students for free. 
3.5 Two meetings only one with a meal so less money to the meeting.  Less family due to employees leaving. 
3.6 Different staff and administration using time and play as rewards instead of food. 
3.7 Due to a small number of students (3-5 daily on campus) with 3-4 adults in class at a time we felt creating lasting relationships would be 
more effective than a computer program no one had been trained to use.  Utilizing resources on campus through professionals not paid out 
of LCFF funds was our best method. 
 
        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


3.1: December 10, 2021, FIT Report revealed a 94.79% rating indicating “Good”. Maintenance personnel provided repairs to SWAA 
classrooms and facilities were maintained and cleaned daily. M&O and CU costs were applied to Action 1. 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 38 of 76 


3.3:Transportation is provided to all SWAA students in the morning to arrive at school on time via the school van. Transportation home is 
provided by the van. Parents and students felt supported by the school and indicated on multiple occasions their appreciation of the 
transportation program. 
3.4: Due to USDA funding, costs for student meals through the National School Lunch program have been $0.00 thus resulting in zero costs 
currently. 
3.5: Parent engagement workshops were offered by staff but no parents were interested. 
3.6: Monthly student incentive of earning time and play to reward students for completion of tasks and working hard. 
3.7: Current costs reflect the Purchase of the annual Go-Guardian Subscription. Colusa County Behavior Health provided weekly sessions to 
SWAA students free of charge for SEL support and tier 1 multi tiered systems of support. The group was provided for those students wishing 
to participate and not required. 
3.8: SWAA had  20 students on Independent Study at the end of the regular school year. Students attended meetings weekly in person with 
the teacher to receive direct instruction and support. 
3.9: Salary and benefits for the Instructional Assistant, who assists the students at SWAA proved beneficial for students. Students 
established trusting relationships with the instructional assistant and also received additional classroom support . The situation was beneficial 
to staff, students and parents, and the instructional assistant will be hired for a full year and will return in the fall of 2022. 
 
        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


3.2 MTSS 
3.5 Parent engagement will continue but food will be limited 
3.6 Student Incentives will continue through the use of time and play to promote good behavior and work ethic. 
3.7 SWAA has purchased Suite 360 ($3250 for 23-24) to provide a platform for our students to access social emotional learning.  SWAA will 
also use our preventive service team including our Student Support Service Manager to provide social emotional education and services 
($27,000). 
3.9: Salary and benefits for the instructional assistant to provide support for our unduplicated students this year will be a contributing action.  
Last year was paid out of a grant that is done. 
        


 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 39 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
4          


 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


         
 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


startcollapse      
 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
startcollap


se 
    


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


        
 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


        
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 40 of 76 


An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


        
 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 41 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
5          


 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


         
 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


startcollapse      
 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
startcollap


se 
    


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


        
 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


        
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 42 of 76 


An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


        
 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 43 of 76 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2023-24] 
 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 
187874 $0 
 
Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year 
Projected Percentage to Increase 
or Improve Services for the 
Coming School Year 


LCFF Carryover — Percentage LCFF Carryover — Dollar 
Total Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services for the Coming 
School Year 


6.87% 1.96% $34,008.25 8.84% 
 
The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table. 
 
Required Descriptions 
 


For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the goals for these students. 
 


Colusa County Office of Education is utilizing LCFF Supplemental funds to improve student achievement to meets the needs of low income, 
English learners and foster youth at the S. William Abel Academy. Due to the small and transient school size of 20-25 students,  mobile 
student population, and extremely credit deficient students, some LCFF supplemental funds are used schoolwide. 2022-23 SWAA 
demographics as of June 2023, reveal that 78% of SWAA students are low-income, 34% of SWAA students are English Learners, and 12.5% 
of the SWAA population represent foster youth. While many of the actions listed below are being used school wide, the actions listed in this 
section are targeted at improving outcomes for SWAA’s unduplicated students. SWAA’s county community school student population are low 
income students with a high mobility rate. There is a need to differentiate instruction to meet the various academic, social emotional, and 
career readiness skills needed by all students, whether they are enrolled for short or long term. Whether the student population consists of 
probation, probation-referred or at-promise students, all students demonstrate at-risk behaviors that align with factors of incarcerated adults 
or high school drop-outs.         
The following actions/services have been identified as increasing or improving services beyond the base program: 
Goal 1: S. William Abel Academy will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant curriculum and instruction and will be 
measured through formative and summative assessments. 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 44 of 76 


Increased or improved services in goal 1 include: 
(1.2) Assessing English skills for English Learners that provide a planned course of action to improve English learner outcomes beyond the 
current use of Exact path diagnostics. Current (2022-23) English Learner scores show that 100% are performing below grade level. By 
implementing NWEA’s MAP assessment, this will precisely measure growth and proficiency and provide insights to tailor instruction. These 
recommended areas for improved instruction in MAP combined with its ability to link to Exact Path remediation programs already in place at 
SWAA, will help students focus on key targeted areas of instruction. The use of this assessment and its effect on raising the achievement of 
students will be measured through qualitative feedback from staff.  New staff needed a year to get comfortable with NWEA's MAP.  SWAA 
anticipates improvement in 2023-24. 
        
Goal 2: Provide an instructional program that prepares students for college and career readiness. 
 
Increased or improved services in goal 2 include: 
(2.2) CTE and College Readiness Experiences: 100% of unduplicated students have listed on their Individualized Learning plans the goal of 
obtaining a job or obtaining skills to be employed.  2022-23 most students listed these skills but a few listed college preparedness. Parent 
feedback has indicated currently and previously the need for students to participate in work based learning experiences. Since 78% of 
students are low income, the exposure of students to colleges and financial aid, and potential careers will help assist them in meeting their 
goals. Measurement of work based learning outcomes will be reflected on student’s individual learning plan goals. 
 
(2.3) Summer School Academy will provide additional opportunities for students to participate in programs that allow for credit recovery. 
SWAA offers these programs to students’ school-wide, since 100% of students that enroll in SWAA are credit deficient. Extended learning 
opportunities help bridge the gap for unduplicated students and those wishing to return to their district once their expulsion has been served. 
Outcomes will be measured though student ILP goals listed on ILP plans, and obtaining student’s targeted goals regarding credits. 
 
(2.5) Addition of a Data Coordinator to track our unduplicated students that will identify issues/problems that will help us to better problem 
solve and better serve these students.  The coordinator will allow us to break down data and look at test scores to problems solve how we 
can better serve these students. 
 
(2.6) Addition of a counselor to provide information and services to our unduplicated students.  An employee solely responsible for providing 
avenues, information and building students tool boxes in order to open more doors and to equip our students with the abilities to succeed in 
the next level of their education or too be successful in the work force. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 45 of 76 


        
Goal 3: Develop and implement a multi-tiered system of support in collaboration with parents and partner agencies that improves social 
emotional health and student engagement. 
 
Increased or improved services in goal 3 include: 
(3.2, 3.6. 3.7) Multitiered Levels of Support for students at the SWAA will work to not only improve the chronic absenteeism rate of 72.22% in 
2021-22, but reflected an increase in the attendance rate of students in 2022-23. In addition, these will provide targeted interventions 
necessary for foster youth, low income, and English learners. MTSS will provide a school wide system of increasing positive behavior to 
reduce student suspensions, reducing discipline referrals while increasing student learning outcomes. Student incentives for class 
participation and positive behavior has resulted in reduced suspensions for all students that have enrolled at SWAA. Social emotional 
learning support for foster youth, low income and English learners in the past has included at least weekly check -in for students to share 
concerns  with therapists from Behavioral Health. These supports are necessary for continued success of at-promise students located at 
SWAA. 
 
(3.3) Transportation to increase attendance: SWAA is 10 to 20 miles from neighboring rural schools; therefore providing transportation at no 
cost to students or families allows students to have a safe route to school while at the same time increasing student attendance. Providing 
transportation services in this high need area ultimately bridges the achievement gap. Low income students lack the resources to travel 20 
miles to school daily. With nearly all students represented in one of the unduplicated student groups, SWAA provides transportation for all 
students school-wide. Transportation was claimed the highest priority by educational partners at the February 25, 2021, Stakeholder meeting 
and remains a high priority of educational partners in 2022 and continues for 2023. Attendance rates from 2020-21 to 2021-22 increased 
from 85.3% to 87.05% and to 90.98% in 2022-23 due to consistent transportation to and from school. 
 
(3.4) Meals for low income students: students benefit from a no cost nutritious meal, improve their nutritional and educational outcomes 
which are directly tied to an increase in school attendance. Since 78% of SWAA students are considered low income and have expressed 
the need for breakfast and lunch, the school provides meals to all of its students to ensure students have access to nutritious meals daily. An 
increase in student attendance in 2021-22 and 2022-23 as stated above, correlated to the student’s participation in the meal program as the 
means for measurement. 
 
(3.5) Parent engagement has been an area of needed improvement for SWAA. Additional parent engagement opportunities to support 
parents was a recommendation from 2021 and remains a need in 2022-23. Services to include parents in engaging activities will benefit all 
parents but targeted activities will provide support in assisting their children identified as foster youth and English learners and in bridging the 
achievement gap for these student groups. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 46 of 76 


All actions will be continued in 2023-24. 
        
 


 
A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required. 
 


The increased apportionment of supplemental concentration funds of $187,874 plus 34,008.25 in carry over is used to increase services for 
students by implementing the actions and services listed above. While more than the projected 6.87% plus 1.96% (carry over) of these funds 
shall support specific student groups, improvement will be demonstrated school wide. By implementing the actions listed above supported by 
the increased funds, foster youth, English Learners and low-income students will benefit. This will be measured through increased 
attendance rates, low suspension rates, social emotional support, increased high school graduation rate, and increased individual scores on 
formative and summative assessments.         


 
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable. 
 


CCOE does not receive additional concentration grant add-on funding,  but  the hiring of the instructional assistant for direct support to 
students was paid through other state monies.  SWAA leadership realized the need for direct support for students in addition to the full time 
teacher.  Next year 2023-24 the instructional aide will be paid out of LCFF contributing funds.         


 
Staff-to-student ratios by 
type of school and 
concentration of 
unduplicated students 


Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or 
less 


Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55 
percent 


Staff-to-student ratio of 
classified staff providing 
direct services to students 


         1:11         


Staff-to-student ratio of 
certificated staff providing 
direct services to students 


         4:11         


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 47 of 76 


 
2023-24 Total Expenditures Table 
 


Totals LCFF Funds Other State 
Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-


personnel 
Totals          $403,755.00            $403,755.00 $341,305.00 $62,450.00 


 
Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 


1 1.1 SWAA Teacher        XAll        
 


$136,180.00 
   


$136,180.00 


1 1.2 Assessment Program        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income        
 


$3,000.00 
   


$3,000.00 


1 1.3 Curriculum        XAll        
 


$6,000.00 
   


$6,000.00 


1 1.4 Staff Professional 
Development        


XAll        
 


$1,000.00 
   


$1,000.00 


1 1.5 ELD Strategies        XAll        
 


$500.00 
   


$500.00 


2 2.1 Individualized 
Learning Plans        


XAll         $0.00 
   


$0.00 


2 2.2 CTE and College 
Readiness 
Experiences        


XLow Income         $28,000.00 
   


$28,000.00 


2 2.3 Summer School 
Academy        


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$5,700.00 
   


$5,700.00 


2 2.4 Course Offerings        XAll         $1,300.00 
   


$1,300.00 
2 2.5 Data Coordinator        XEnglish Learners        


XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


$90,125.00 
   


$90,125.00 


2 2.6 Counselor        XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


$27,900.00 
   


$27,900.00 


3 3.1 Facilities        XAll         $14,000.00 
   


$14,000.00 
3 3.2 MTSS        XAll         $2,700.00 


   
$2,700.00 


3 3.3 Transportation        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$7,000.00 
   


$7,000.00 


3 3.4 Student Meals        XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        


$0.00 
   


$0.00 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 48 of 76 


Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
XLow Income         


3 3.5 Parent Engagement        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$100.00 
   


$100.00 


3 3.6 Student Incentives        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$1,000.00 
   


$1,000.00 


3 3.7 SEL        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$30,250.00 
   


$30,250.00 


3 3.8 Independent Study        XAll         $0.00 
   


$0.00 
3 3.9 Instructional Assistant        XEnglish Learners        


XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


$47,500.00 
   


$47,500.00 


3 3.10 Referral process        XAll         $0.00 
   


$0.00 
3 3.11 Foster Youth        XAll         $1,500.00 


   
$1,500.00 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 49 of 76 


 
2023-24 Contributing Actions Table 
 


1. Projected 
LCFF Base 


Grant 


2. Projected 
LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


3. Projected 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(2 divided by 


1) 


LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 


Year) 


Total 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 


(3 + Carryover 
%) 


4. Total 
Planned 


Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 


5. Total 
Planned 


Percentage of 
Improved 
Services  


(%) 


Planned 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(4 divided by 


1, plus 5) 


Totals by 
Type 


Total LCFF 
Funds 


2733237 187874 6.87% 1.96% 8.84% $243,275.00 0.00% 8.90 % Total:         $243,275.00 
        LEA-wide 


Total:         $243,275.00 


        Limited Total:         $165,525.00 
        Schoolwide 


Total:         $206,575.00 
 


Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 


Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 


Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 


Planned 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 


Funds) 


Planned 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services (%) 


1 1.2 Assessment Program XYes     
 


XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $3,000.00 
 


2 2.2 CTE and College 
Readiness Experiences 


XYes     
 


XLEA-wide         XLow Income         XAll Schools         $28,000.00 
 


2 2.3 Summer School Academy XYes     
 


XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $5,700.00 
 


2 2.5 Data Coordinator XXXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide        
XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $90,125.00 
 


2 2.6 Counselor XXXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide        
XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


 
$27,900.00 


 


3 3.2 MTSS XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


  
$2,700.00 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 50 of 76 


Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 


Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 


Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 


Planned 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 


Funds) 


Planned 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services (%) 


3 3.3 Transportation XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $7,000.00 
 


3 3.4 Student Meals XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $0.00 
 


3 3.5 Parent Engagement XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $100.00 
 


3 3.6 Student Incentives XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $1,000.00 
 


3 3.7 SEL XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $30,250.00 
 


3 3.9 Instructional Assistant XXXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide        
XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


 
$47,500.00 


 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 51 of 76 


 
2022-23 Annual Update Table 
 


Totals 
Last Year's 


Total Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Total Estimated  
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Totals          $310,177.00 $210,571.00 


 
Last Year's 


Goal # 
Last Year's Action 


# 
Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 


or Improved Services? 
Last Year's Planned 


Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 


(Input Total Funds) 
1 1.1 SWAA Teacher        No      


X 
 


$102,548.00 $104,524 


1 1.2 Assessment Program        Yes     
X 
 


$2,000.00 $2,947 


1 1.3 Curriculum        No      
X 
 


$24,500.00 $5,204 


1 1.4 Staff Professional Development        No      
X 
 


$1,000.00 $998 


1 1.5 ELD Strategies        No      
X 
 


$500.00 0 


2 2.1 Individualized Learning Plans        No      
X 
 


$0.00 0 


2 2.2 CTE and College Readiness 
Experiences        


Yes     
X 
 


$31,000.00 $20,779 


2 2.3 Summer School Academy        Yes     
X 
 


$4,700.00 $5,652 


2 2.4 Course Offerings        No      
X 
 


$1,300.00 0 


3 3.1 Facilities        No      $19,142.00 $13,200 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 52 of 76 


Last Year's 
Goal # 


Last Year's Action 
# 


Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 


Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 


(Input Total Funds) 
X 
 


3 3.2 MTSS        Yes     
XX 


 


$34,500.00 $2,648 


3 3.3 Transportation        Yes     
XX 


 


$7,000.00 $5,329 


3 3.4 Student Meals        Yes     
XX 


 


$6,000.00 0 


3 3.5 Parent Engagement        Yes     
XX 


 


$1,350.00 $65 


3 3.6 Student Incentives        Yes     
XX 


 


$4,200.00 $752 


3 3.7 SEL        Yes     
XX 


 


$16,437.00 $180 


3 3.8 Independent Study        No      
X 
 


$0.00 0 


3 3.9 Instructional Assistant        No      
X 
 


$52,500.00 $47,024 


3 3.10 Referral process        No      
X 
 


$0.00 0 


3 3.11 Foster Youth        No      
X 
 


$1,500.00 $1,269 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 53 of 76 


 
2022-23 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
 


6. Estimated  
LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


(Input Dollar 
Amount) 


4. Total Planned 
Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 


7. Total Estimated  
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions  


(LCFF Funds) 


Difference 
Between Planned 


and Estimated  
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions 


(Subtract 7 from 
4) 


5. Total Planned 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services (%) 


8. Total Estimated  
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services  


(%) 


Difference 
Between Planned 


and Estimated  
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services 


(Subtract 5 from 
8) 


$72,360         $107,187.00         $38,351.75         $68,835.25         0.00%         0.00%         0.00%         
 


Last 
Year's 
Goal # 


Last 
Year's 


Action # 
Prior Action/Service Title 


Contributing to 
Increased or 


Improved Services? 


Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 


Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions  


(Input LCFF Funds) 


Planned Percentage 
of Improved 


Services 


Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 


Improved Services 
(Input Percentage) 


1 1.2 Assessment Program XYes     
 


$2,000.00 $2,946.75  
 


2 2.2 CTE and College Readiness 
Experiences 


XYes     
 


$31,000.00 $20,779  
 


2 2.3 Summer School Academy XYes     
 


$4,700.00 $5,652  
 


3 3.2 MTSS XXYes     
 


$34,500.00 $2,648  
 


3 3.3 Transportation XXYes     
 


$7,000.00 $5,329  
 


3 3.4 Student Meals XXYes     
 


$6,000.00 0  
 


3 3.5 Parent Engagement XXYes     
 


$1,350.00 $65  
 


3 3.6 Student Incentives XXYes     
 


$4,200.00 $752  
 


3 3.7 SEL XXYes     
 


$16,437.00 $180  
 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 54 of 76 


 
2022-23 LCFF Carryover Table 
 


9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 
(Input Dollar 


Amount) 


6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 


Year) 


10. Total 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Current 
School Year 


(6 divided by 9 
+ Carryover 


%) 


7. Total 
Estimated 


Actual 
Expenditures 


for 
Contributing 


Actions  
(LCFF Funds) 


8. Total 
Estimated 


Actual 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services  


(%) 


11. Estimated 
Actual 


Percentage of 
Increased or 


Improved 
Services 


(7 divided by 
9, plus 8) 


12. LCFF 
Carryover — 


Dollar Amount 
(Subtract 11 
from 10 and 


multiply by 9) 


13. LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 


(12 divided by 
9) 


1733471 $72,360 0 4.17% $38,351.75 0.00% 2.21% $34,008.25 1.96% 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 55 of 76 


Instructions 
Plan Summary 


Engaging Educational Partners 


Goals and Actions 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students  


For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 


Introduction and Instructions 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual 
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities). 
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.  


The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:  


• Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning 
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and 
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and 
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students. 


• Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made 
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's 
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to 
be included in the LCAP. 


• Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to 
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably: 


o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to 
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]). 


o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC 
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).  


o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]). 



mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 56 of 76 


The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the 
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement 
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP 
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging 
educational partners.  


If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of 
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all 
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned. 


The revised LCAP template for the 2021–22, 2022–23, and 2023–24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill 
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on 
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more 
accessible for educational partners and the public. 


At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through 
grade twelve (TK–12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved 
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended 
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public. 


In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the 
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:  


Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the 
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK–12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including 
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students? 


LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners, 
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK–12 students.  


These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when 
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the 
purpose that each section serves. 


Plan Summary 
Purpose 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 57 of 76 


A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s 
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the 
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP. 


Requirements and Instructions 
General Information – Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK–12, as applicable to the LEA. For example, 
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community 
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP. 


Reflections: Successes – Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the 
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what 
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific 
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved 
performance for these students. 


Reflections: Identified Need – Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or 
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b) 
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. 
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include 
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include 
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data 
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard. 


LCAP Highlights – Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP. 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement – An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) 
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts: 


● Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.  


● Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included 
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed 
through the implementation of the CSI plan. 


● Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of 
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement. 


Engaging Educational Partners 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 58 of 76 


Purpose 
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the 
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such 
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally 
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.  


This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The 
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA 
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing 
this section.  


Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers, 
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school 
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The 
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must 
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.  


Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in 
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as 
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between 
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.  


Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group 
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/. 


Requirements and Instructions 
Below is an excerpt from the 2018–19 Guide for Annual Audits of K–12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is 
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process: 


Local Control and Accountability Plan: 
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA: 


a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section 
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate. 


b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance 
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate. 



https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 59 of 76 


c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to 
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3), 
as appropriate. 


d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate. 


e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or 
52068(b)(2), as appropriate. 


Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the 
LCAP.” 


Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum, 
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A 
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement 
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its 
educational partners.  


Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.” 


Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas, 
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners. 


Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.” 


A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement 
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in 
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized 
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the 
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are 
not necessarily limited to: 


• Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below) 
• Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics 
• Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics 
• Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection 
• Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions 
• Elimination of action(s) or group of actions  
• Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 60 of 76 


• Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services 
• Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal 
• Determination of material differences in expenditures 
• Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process 
• Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions 


Goals and Actions 
Purpose 
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to 
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected 
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for 
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted 
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures. 


A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing 
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their 
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals. 


Requirements and Instructions 
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs 
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that 
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. 


In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals: 


• Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus 
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured. 


• Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics. 


• Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an 
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP. 


At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 61 of 76 


Focus Goal(s) 
Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal 
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly 
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve 
the goal. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be 
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including 
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to 
pursue a focus goal. 


Broad Goal 
Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be 
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected 
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative 
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for 
measuring progress toward the goal. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped 
together will help achieve the goal. 


Maintenance of Progress Goal 
Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals 
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The 
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has 
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics. 


Required Goals 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with 
the development of the 2022–23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP. 


Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years 
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP 
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding 
Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  


• Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must 
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated 



https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 62 of 76 


Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, 
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group; 
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with 
another goal. 


• Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or 
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance. 


• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student 
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous 
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help 
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description. 


Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply 
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest 
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the 
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs 
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s 
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 


• Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its 
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics, 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing 
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must 
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal. 


• Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at 
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.  


• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s) 
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to 
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the 
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description. 


Measuring and Reporting Results: 
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to 
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing 
performance gaps.  



https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 63 of 76 


Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year 
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the 
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate). 


Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020–21 outcomes on some 
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021–24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data 
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes. 


The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. 


Complete the table as follows: 


● Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric. 


● Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021–22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data 
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022–23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023–24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024–25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024–25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing 
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year. 


● Desired Outcome for 2023–24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA 
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023–24 LCAP year. 


Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 64 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 
Desired Outcome 


for Year 3 
(2023–24) 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2022–
23. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2023–
24. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2024–
25. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22 or when 
adding a new 
metric. 


The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the 
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not 
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to 
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection 
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard. 


Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the 
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided 
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the 
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or 
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the 
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP). 


Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student 
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC 
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners. 


Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student 
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students. 


Goal Analysis: 


Enter the LCAP Year. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 65 of 76 


Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 


● Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.  


● Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required. 


● Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all 
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this 
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a 
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for 
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency 
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not 
closely associated. 


● Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students  
Purpose 
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single 
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK–12 as compared to all 
students in grades TK–12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements. 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to 
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section 
as contributing.  


Requirements and Instructions 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the 
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner 
students. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 66 of 76 


Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, 
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year. 


Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services 
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated 
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 


LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover 
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 


LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not 
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0). 


Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve 
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs 
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in 
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 


Required Descriptions: 


For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs 
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting 
the goals for these students. 


For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated 
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For 
any such actions continued into the 2021–24 LCAP from the 2017–2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was 
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date. 


Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s 
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how: 


● It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils; 


● The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these 
considerations; and 


● The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal. 


As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 67 of 76 


Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation 
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does 
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 


For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all 
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way: 


After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed]) 


In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is 
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school 
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and 
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s]) 


These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance 
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet 
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the 
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students. 
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In]) 


COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an 
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous. 


For School Districts Only: 


Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis: 


Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. 


Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also 
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this 
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory. 


Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis: 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 68 of 76 


School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required 
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis. 


For schools with 40 percent or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and 
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. 


For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enrollment of unduplicated pupils: 
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster 
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities. 


A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the 
percentage required. 


Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved 
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to 
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in 
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they 
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that 
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to 
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides 
to all students for the relevant LCAP year. 


For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services. 


A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the 
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable. 
An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using 
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that 
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of 
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff 
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.  


Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA: 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 69 of 76 


An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not 
applicable. 


Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number 
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.  


An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA 
that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to 
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected 
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support. 


In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with 
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing 
direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 


Complete the table as follows:  


• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55 
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated 
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, 
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.  


• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students 
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of 
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, 
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year. 


Action Tables 
Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action 
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and 
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying 
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.  


The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body: 


• Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 70 of 76 


• Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 


• Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


• Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


• Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For 
example, when developing the 2022–23 LCAP, 2022–23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021–22 will be the current LCAP Year. 


Data Entry Table 
The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be 
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year: 


• LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year. 


• 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year, 
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and 
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  


See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment 
calculations.  


• 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school 
year. 


• 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is 
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5 
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as 
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 


• LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior 
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 


• Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated 
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover — 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 71 of 76 


Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 


• Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action. 


• Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal. 


• Action Title: Provide a title of the action.  


• Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by 
entering a specific student group or groups. 


• Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or 
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services. 


• If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns: 


o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action 
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades 
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more 
unduplicated student groups.  


o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups. 
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all 
students receive. 


o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA 
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must 
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all 
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate. 


• Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time 
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.” 


• Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.  


• Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and 
the Total Funds column. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 72 of 76 


• LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up 
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional 
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation). 


o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some 
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action 
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement 
the action. 


• Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns. 


• Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for 
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English 
learners, and/or low-income students. 


o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved 
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional 
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA 
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded. 


For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning 
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by 
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost 
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster 
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional 
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated 
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a 
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action. 


Contributing Actions Table 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 73 of 76 


As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved 
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if 
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.   


Annual Update Table 
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 


• Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any. 


Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only 
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use 
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in 
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 


• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 


• Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this 
action, if any. 


• Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated 
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). 


o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements 
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action 
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the 
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated 
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the 
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated 
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action. 


LCFF Carryover Table 
• 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current 


school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 74 of 76 


• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The 
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from 
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year. 


Calculations in the Action Tables 
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the 
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the 
functionality and calculations used are provided below. 


Contributing Actions Table 
• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 


o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column 


• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services 


o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 


• Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5) 


o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting 
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5). 


Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) 
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.” 


• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants 


o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number 
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 


• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 


o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 75 of 76 


• 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions 


o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 


• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4) 


o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing 
Expenditures (4) 


• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%) 


o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 


• 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%) 


o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column 


• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8) 


o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved 
Services (8) 


LCFF Carryover Table 
• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %) 


o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base 
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the prior year.  


• 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8) 


o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the 
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8). 


• 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9) 


o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.  


The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9). 
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 76 of 76 


• 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9) 


o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP 
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9). 


California Department of Education 
January 2022 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
2023-24 Proposed Budget 


Page 1 of 152


11.2







June 21, 2023 


Colusa County Board of Education 


From: Michael West 


Subject: 2023-24 Budget 


To: 


COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA 95932 • www.ccoe.net  
mwest@ccoe.net  • p 530.458.0350 • f 530.458.8054 


Attached you will find a copy of the budget for the 2023-24 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, 


for your review and approval. As we are seeing some of the largest projected increases to the 


cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) funding ever, we continue to take a fiscally cautious and 


conservative position in developing this budget based on the Governor's May 2023 budget 


proposal. 


In the Governor's May Revision, the state has now projected a $31.5 billion budget shortfall, an 


increase of $9.3 billion since January 2023. Despite this projected deficit, the May Revision 


includes an 8.22% COLA increase for the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), while at the 


same time calling for one-time reductions to arts and music programs, as well as the Learning 


Recovery Emergency Block Grant. 


These increases in funding help to offset the County Office's cost to do business, including 


increases in employer paid retirement contributions, as well as inflationary increases of 4.9% 


from a year ago as measured by the Consumer Price Index (CPI) as of April 2023. 


In 2023-24, the Colusa County Office of Education (CCOE) again anticipates the possibility of a 


large one-time purchase, the 5th Street Office, which will result in deficit spending this year, 


but we project a return to surplus budgeting in the years thereafter. Additionally, CCOE is in 


the process of adding portable classrooms at the Education Village to allow for program 


growth. In this sustained effort, CCOE will continue to provide the best services and 


educational opportunities for its students and families as is possible. 


This budget is a snapshot of our present fiscal status and reflects the best plan that our fiscal 


department and program managers have, based on today's information and assumptions. 


Budgets are ever-changing documents that reflect the mission and goals of the county office, 


and change as more information is available. Monthly and Interim reports will be brought to 


the board to show any material changes throughout the year. 


Page 2 of 152







 
 
 
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 


 


COE Certification (Form CB/CC) .......................................................................................... 4 


Average Daily Attendance-Form A ..................................................................................... 8 


General Fund 01Assumptions and Forms........................................................................... 10 


Multi Year Projection (MYP) for General Fund 01 ............................................................. 36 


Adult Education Fund 11 ...................................................................................................... 47 


Child Development Fund 12 ................................................................................................ 56 


Forest Reserve Fund 16 ......................................................................................................... 65 


Special Reserve Fund 17 ...................................................................................................... 71 


Foundation for Private Purpose Trust Fund 73 ................................................................... 77 


 Criteria and Standards Report ........................................................................................... 84 


Technical Review Checks……………………………………………………………………….115 


Budget Glossary…………………………………………………………………………………..123 


 


Page 3 of 152







 


 


 


COE Certification Forms CB & CC 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 4 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CB_County, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:42 PM


Colusa County Office of Education Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB


2023-24 Budget E8BKWZS559(2023-24)
County Office of Education Certification


ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:


July  1, 2023 Budget Adoption


This budget was dev eloped using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures necessary  to implement the Local Control
and Accountability  Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that will be ef f ectiv e f or the budget y ear. The budget was f iled and adopted
subsequent to a public hearing by  the County  Board of  Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1620, 1622, 33129, 52066, 52067, and
52068.


Public Hearing: Adoption Date: June 21, 2023


Place: CCOE Board Room Signed:


Date: June 20, 2023 Clerk/Secretary  of  the County  Board


Time: 04:00 PM (Original signature required)


Contact person f or additional inf ormation on the budget reports:


Name: Aaron Heinz


Title: Deputy  Superintendent of  Admin Serv ices


Telephone: 530-458-0350


E-mail: aheinz@ccoe.net


To update our mailing database, please complete the f ollowing:


Superintendent's Name: Michael P. West


Chief  Business Of f icial's Name: Aaron Heinz


CBO's Title: Deputy  Superintendent of  Admin Serv ices


CBO's Telephone: 530-458-0350


Criteria and Standards Review Summary


The f ollowing summary  is automatically  completed based on data prov ided in the Criteria and Standards Rev iew (Form 01CS). Criteria and
standards that are "Not Met" and supplemental inf ormation and additional f iscal indicators that are "Yes" may  indicate areas of  potential concern
f or f iscal solv ency  purposes and should be caref ully  rev iewed.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met


1a Av erage Daily
Attendance (ADA) -
County  Operations
Grant


Projected County  Operations Grant ADA has not been ov erestimated by  more than the
standard f or the f irst prior f iscal y ear, or two or more of  the prev ious three f iscal y ears. X


1b ADA - County
Programs


Projected ADA f or county  programs has not exceeded the standard f or the budget and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met


2 Local Control
Funding Formula
(LCFF) Rev enue


Projected change in LCFF rev enue is within the standard f or the budget and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


3 Salaries and
Benef its


Projected total salaries and benef its are within the standard f or the budget and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


4a Other Rev enues Projected operating rev enues (e.g., f ederal, other state, and other local) are within the
standard f or the budget and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X


4b Other Expenditures Projected expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and serv ices and other operating) are
within the standard f or the budget and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X


5 Ongoing and Major
Maintenance
Account


If  applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e.,
restricted maintenance account) is included in the budget. X


6 Def icit Spending Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard f or two or more of  the
last three f iscal y ears. X


7 Fund Balance Unrestricted county  school serv ice f und beginning balance has not been ov erestimated by
more than the standard f or two or more of  the last three f iscal y ears. X


8 Reserv es Projected av ailable reserv es (e.g., reserv e f or economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements f or the budget and two
subsequent f iscal y ears.


X


Page 5 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CB_County, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:42 PM


Colusa County Office of Education Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB


2023-24 Budget E8BKWZS559(2023-24)
County Office of Education Certification


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes


S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation, state
compliance rev iews) that may  impact the budget? X


S2 Using One-time
Rev enues to Fund
Ongoing Exps.


Are there ongoing county  school serv ice f und expenditures in excess of  one percent of  the
total county  school serv ice f und expenditures that are f unded with one-time resources? X


S3 Using Ongoing
Rev enues to Fund
One-time Exps.


Are there large non-recurring county  school serv ice f und expenditures that are f unded with
ongoing county  school serv ice f und rev enues? X


S4 Contingent
Rev enues


Are any  projected rev enues f or the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears contingent on
reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act (e.g.,
parcel taxes, f orest reserv es)?


X


S5 Contributions Hav e contributions f rom unrestricted to restricted resources, or transf ers to or f rom the
county  school serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits, changed by  more than the
standard f or the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears?


X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes


S6 Long-term
Commitments


Does the county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X


• If  y es, hav e annual pay ments f or the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears
increased ov er prior y ear's (2022-23) annual pay ment? X


S7a Postemploy ment
Benef its Other than


Does the county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB)? X


Pensions • If  y es, are they  lif etime benef its? X


• If  y es, do benef its continue bey ond age 65? X


• If  y es, are benef its f unded by  pay -as-y ou-go? X


S7b Other Self -insurance
Benef its


Does the county  of f ice prov ide other self -insurance benef its (e.g., workers' compensation,
employ ee health and welf are, or property  and liability )? X


S8 Status of  Labor Are salary  and benef it negotiations still open f or:


Agreements • Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X


• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 1) X


• Management/superv isor/conf idential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X


S9 Local Control and
Accountability  Plan
(LCAP)


• Did or will the county  of f ice of  education's gov erning board adopt an LCAP or
an update to the LCAP ef f ectiv e f or the budget y ear? X


• Adoption date of  the LCAP or an update to the LCAP 06/15/2023


S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the county  of f ice of  education's budget include the expenditures necessary  to
implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described in the Local Control and
Accountability  Plan and Annual Update Template?


X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes


A1 Negativ e Cash Flow Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the budget y ear with a
negativ e cash balance in the county  school serv ice f und? X


A2 Independent
Position Control


Is personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem? X


A3 Declining ADA Is County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior f iscal y ear and budget y ear? X


A4 New Charter
Schools Impacting
County  Of f ice ADA


Are any  new charter schools operating in county  boundaries that are impacting the county
of f ice's ADA, either in the prior f iscal y ear or budget y ear? X


A5 Salary  Increases
Exceed COLA


Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the budget or
subsequent f iscal y ears of  the agreement would result in salary  increases that are
expected to exceed the projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment?


X


A6 Uncapped Health
Benef its


Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current
or retired employ ees? X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes


A7 Fiscal Distress
Reports


Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? If  y es, prov ide
copies to the CDE. X


A8 Change of  CBO or
Superintendent


Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial (CBO)
positions within the last 12 months? X


Page 6 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CC, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:42 PM


Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2023-24 Budget Form CC
Colusa County WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS


Pursuant to Education Code Section 42141, if  a county  of f ice of  education is self -insured f or workers' compensation claims, the county  superintendent of  schools annually  shall prov ide
inf ormation to the gov erning board of  the county  board of  education regarding the estimated accrued but unf unded cost of  those claims. The county  board of  education annually  shall certif y
to the Superintendent of  Public Instruction the amount of  money , if  any , that has been reserv ed in the budget of  the county  of f ice of  education f or the cost of  those claims.


To the Superintendent of  Public Instruction:


Our county  of f ice of  education is self -insured f or workers' compensation claims as def ined in Education Code Section 42141(a):


Total liabilities actuarially  determined: $


Less: Amount of  total liabilities reserv ed in budget: $


Estimated accrued but unf unded liabilities: $ 0.00


X This county  of f ice of  education is self -insured f or workers' compensation claims through a JPA, and of f ers the f ollowing inf ormation:


Post 1995 claims liability  is transf erred to Protected Insurance program f or Schools (PIPS).


This county  of f ice of  education is not self -insured f or workers' compensation claims.


Signed Date of  Meeting: June 21, 2023


Clerk/Secretary  of  the Gov erning Board


(Original signature required)


For additional inf ormation on this certif ication, please contact:


Name: Aaron Heinz


Title: Deputy  Superintendent of  Admin Serv ices


Telephone: 530-458-0350


E-mail: aheinz@ccoe.net


Page 7 of 152







 


 


 


AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 8 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: A, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:34 PM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A
Colusa County E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA Estimated P-2
ADA


Estimated
Annual ADA


Estimated
Funded ADA


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION


1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA


a. County  Group Home and Institution Pupils


b. Juv enile Halls, Homes, and Camps


c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37


d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum
of Lines B1a through B1c) 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37


2. District Funded County Program ADA


a. County  Community  Schools 3.72 3.72 3.72 3.72 3.72 3.72


b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58


c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00


d. Special Education Extended Year


e. Other County  Operated Programs: Opportunity  Schools and
Full Day  Opportunity  Classes, Specialized Secondary  Schools


f . County  School Tuition Fund (Out of  State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]


g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f) 7.30 7.30 7.30 7.30 7.30 7.30


3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 23.67 23.67 23.67 23.67 23.67 23.67


4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50


5. County Operations Grant ADA 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,334.10


6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)


Page 9 of 152







 


 


 


COUNTY SERVICE FUND - General Fund 01   
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 10 of 152







General Fund Financial Assumptions 


Budget 2023-24 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 


 


The assumptions used and listed in this document are the most current and 


accurate information we have available at the time of the preparation of 


the Budget for the year 2023-24. 


 


Throughout the fiscal year we continually strive to improve the budget 


information. Per Education Code 16222 no later than 45 days after the 


governor signs the annual budget we will make available for public review 


any revisions made to the budget to reflect funding made available by the 


budget act.  We also report to the board at First Interim (December), and 


Second Interim (March) report periods. 


 


The attached Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) forms are 


presented by major object account classification, reflecting the 2022-23 


Estimated Actuals in Columns A-C and the Proposed 2023-24 adopted 


budget in Columns D-F. The Budget figures are broken out by Restricted, 


Unrestricted and Totals for each of the two years. The differences between 


the two years is shown as a percentage in the last column. 


 


Restricted programs are programs that are funded by specific sources for 


specific activities such as Special Education. Unrestricted programs are 


programs and expenditures that are funded by state and local dollars that 


do not have a specific activity tied to the funding source. Although the 


word “unrestricted” is associated with these dollars, the county office has 


many mandated requirements and activities that these funds are used for, 


such as support to districts and Williams Act requirements. 


 


The SACS Forms attached are the documents the Board is adopting. Other  


supplemental information is included to make the SACS forms more 


informative. 


Page 11 of 152







 


 
Multi-year projections assume a modest cost of living increase based on 


the School Services Dartboard and reflect any known changes to funding 


or expenditures for the future two years. Salary increases for step and 


column are included in these projections. 


 


Looking ahead to 2023-24 and beyond, the County Office recognizes that 


increased employee costs, including step and column, and STRS and PERS 


employer rate increases, outpace any gains made through LCFF funding.  


The County Office is making a concerted effort to reduce organizational 


costs to better prepare for lean economic times, all revolving around the 


belief that the students we help educate today are our future tomorrow. 


 


 


General Fund Revenue 
 


 


Revenue is generated by various State, Federal, and Local sources as well 


as transfers from other funds within the County Office. 


 


Enrollment projections are based on historical trends adjusted for any 


known information on current population.   


 


LCFF
28%


Federal
8%


Other State
27%


Local
37%


2023-24 Revenues


LCFF Federal Other State Local


Page 12 of 152







Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) is refined at each reporting period 


with the most current attendance data and the latest projections from 


CDE. The LCFF funds consist of Local Property Taxes, Education Protection 


Act (Prop 30) Funds, and State Aid.  LCFF funding equates to 28% of the 


general fund revenue. From the School Services of California’s May 


revision workshop, the following slides show the major changes to LCFF 


funding for County Offices:  
 


 
 


 


Page 13 of 152







 


 
 


Page 14 of 152







 
 


 


 


 


Federal Revenue comprises 8% of the general fund revenue.  Federal 


revenues are projected to decrease by $447,298 since 2022-23.  This 


decrease is due to Special Education funding for IDEA and Mental Health 


going to the districts instead of county offices. 


 


State Revenue is 27% of the general fund revenue. State revenues are 


projected to decrease by $833,528 since 2022-23.  This decrease is mostly 


due to grant funding ending in Special Education, COVID Mitigation for 


Counties, Learning Recovery Emergency Block grant and the Farm to 


School grant. 


 


Local Revenue makes up 37% of the general fund revenue.  Local revenues 


are projected to increase by $1,091,627 since 2022-23.  This increase is 


primarily due to funding of Special Education excess costs from our districts. 


 


 


 


Page 15 of 152







General Fund Expenditures 
 
 
The 2023-24 expenditures in the general fund are projected to increase 


from 2022-23.  Much of the increase is attributed to Special Education 


additional staff, a possible office building purchase, Educational Services 


portable purchases, and other additional grant funding expenditures. 


 


 


 


Salaries and Benefits 


 


Certificated salaries are 30% of all general fund expenditures.  This amount 


has increased by $298,733 from 2022-23 due to an increase in staffing for 


our Educational Services department and Special Education department 


to service our students and districts. 


 
Classified salaries make up 28% of all expenditures. Classified salaries are 


projected to increase $245,070 since 2022-23. The increase is due to the 


addition of a position to Administrative Services and additional Special 


Education positions 


 


Employer paid benefit costs are 26% of all expenditures. The benefit costs 


have increased $349,761 compared to 2022-23 as a result of the 


corresponding salary increases. Continuing increases in PERS employer 


paid rates, and statutory benefit rate increases are additional drivers of 


these rising costs. 


Certificated Salaries
30%


Classified Salaries
28%


Employee Benefits
26%


Books & Supplies
4%


Other 
Services
6%


Equipment
10%


Indirect/Debt 
Payment
-4%


2023-24 Expenditures


Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits


Books & Supplies Other Services Equipment


Indirect/Debt Payment


Page 16 of 152







 
Books and Supplies total 4% of all expenditures. The overall decrease in 


program budgets for supplies is $119,865 compared to 2022-23. This 


decrease is primarily due to the ending one time grants for COVID related 


expenditures. 


 


Services and Other Operating Expenses are 6% of all expenditures. Budgets 


for services and other operating expenditures are projected to decrease 


by $841,238 compared to 2022-23.  The majority of this decrease is due to 


grant funding ending for TLEGP Law Enforcement Grant, COVID Mitigation 


for Counties, Special Education Dispute Prevention grant, Special 


Education Low Incident Grant and Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


grant. 


 
Equipment – Capital Outlay is 10% of all expenditures. From 2022-23 this 


budget has increased by $1,071,929 primarily due to the possible purchase 


of the Fifth Street Office building and the Educational Services portable 


buildings.  


 


 Other Outgo Indirect Costs & Debt Payments reduced expenditures by 


4%. 


 


The Indirect Cost Rate (ICR)  


 
ICR for the budget year 2023-24 is 7.61%. 


 
Programs will be charged the full state-approved rate unless program 


guidelines prohibit the full rate or special arrangements for a cap have 


been arranged with the Superintendent. The negotiated or capped ICR for 


2022-23 are as follows: 


  


• Special Education / First 5 – Not to exceed 7.00% 


• Children Services – Not to exceed 7.25% 


• Ed. SVS – Not to exceed 7.61% 


• Food Services – Not to exceed 5.06% 
 


 


Fund Balance 


 


The Colusa County Office of Education is in sound financial standing and 


Page 17 of 152







will continue to work diligently to maintain this standing. 


 


The County Office is budgeted to spend more than it will receive in 2023-24 


in the amount of $1,015,032 due to the possible purchase of the Fifth Street 


Office building. The Multiyear Projection (MYP) projects a surplus during 


fiscal year 2024-25 in the amount of $793,589, and a surplus in 2025-26 of 


$884,285. 


 


The most significant fiscal concern the County Office has is the cap on LCFF 


growth competing with fixed costs such as step and column, and PERS and 


STRS costs. Educational agencies across the state are struggling with 


managing this imbalance.   


The County Office will continue to provide the very best educational 


opportunities possible for the students of Colusa County.  As such, the 


Colusa County Office of Education is committed to finding ways to control 


costs without impairing services, and further enrich the lives of our students. 


Page 18 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd   


Starting Balance


4,469,394 5,358,307 5,358,307 5,358,307 9700 4,469,394 


Revenue


3,612,124 3,612,124 3,994,724 3,994,724 8000 4,755,516 LCFF/Property Taxes


1,255,687 1,255,687 1,255,687 1,313,076 8100 1,087,571 Federal Revenue


306,591 369,019 453,635 453,635 8200 231,842 Federal Revenue


3,677,987 3,677,987 4,040,222 4,040,222 8300 3,742,187 Other State Revenue


1,662,156 1,517,738 1,517,155 1,508,030 8500 972,537 Other State Revenue


757,100 886,593 926,593 976,593 8600 566,592 Other Local Revenue


4,360,966 4,786,080 4,405,293 4,400,626 8700 5,902,254 Other Local Revenue


606,000 606,000 606,000 606,000 8900 6,000 Other Sources


17,292,906 17,199,309 16,711,228 16,238,611 17,264,499 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


2,599,034 2,452,253 2,435,180 2,543,422 1100 2,688,257 Teacher Salaries


1,483,148 1,627,520 1,628,674 1,582,207 1200 1,569,393 Certificated Pupil Support Sal


666,604 692,036 849,515 880,767 1300 1,047,248 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


118,349 165,625 156,707 176,022 1900 176,253 Other Certificated


Total for Object 1000 5,182,418 5,070,076 4,937,434 4,867,135 5,481,151 


1,605,795 1,669,524 1,709,138 1,701,376 2100 1,817,770 Para Educator Salaries


816,247 837,167 851,828 837,399 2200 960,807 Classified Support


799,699 911,849 995,380 995,380 2300 879,749 Classified Supervisors /Admin.


1,069,526 1,089,158 1,093,678 1,099,352 2400 1,245,010 Clerical/Office Salaries


260,320 343,409 345,227 336,075 2900 311,316 Other Classified Salaries


Total for Object 2000 4,969,582 4,995,251 4,851,107 4,551,587 5,214,652 


1,235,018 1,279,641 1,320,284 1,322,179 3100 1,375,183 STRS State Teachers Retirement


1,174,230 1,247,544 1,251,511 1,238,243 3200 1,402,709 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


420,295 441,807 446,090 445,475 3300 488,418 Social Security/Medicare


1,171,976 1,222,751 1,206,495 1,160,814 3400 1,277,315 Health & Welfare Insurance


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 1 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 19 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd    (continued)


Expense (continued)


43,764 45,497 46,729 47,326 3500 7,459 State Unemployment Insurance


256,297 267,111 271,076 275,262 3600 300,594 Workers Compensation


10,000 10,000 12,618 12,618 3700 Retiree Benefits


Total for Object 3000 4,501,917 4,554,803 4,514,351 4,311,580 4,851,678 


416,411 491,053 508,408 489,556 4300 440,160 Materials and Supplies


90,013 162,786 155,957 159,668 4400 89,830 Noncapitalized Equipment


85,093 127,631 167,631 155,631 4700 155,000 Food


Total for Object 4000 804,855 831,996 781,470 591,517 684,990 


170,000 170,000 170,000 286,000 5100 200,000 Sub-Agreements


148,661 133,768 139,960 133,362 5200 153,355 Travel/Conference


48,674 54,324 55,111 55,914 5300 48,503 Dues/Memberships


150,000 150,000 161,753 161,753 5400 175,000 Property/Liab.Insurance


141,189 141,189 141,189 141,189 5500 170,000 Utilities


129,962 130,400 169,840 169,840 5600 178,577 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


583,851- 597,305- 597,872- 599,422-5700 769,598-Direct Costs Transfers


1,158,272 1,625,343 1,654,405 1,465,935 5800 819,923 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


117,766 120,845 129,180 128,758 5900 126,331 Communications


Total for Object 5000 1,943,329 2,023,566 1,928,564 1,480,673 1,102,091 


99,311 6100 25,000 Land Improvements


1,300,000 1,434,493 2,234,493 435,182 6200 1,700,000 New Building/Improvement of


130,486 146,777 118,578 143,578 6400 25,000 Equipment


Total for Object 6000 678,071 2,353,071 1,581,270 1,430,486 1,750,000 


29,700 29,700 50,000 50,000 7200 50,000 Other Transfers Out


621,793- 740,122- 869,811- 884,819-7300 855,031-Direct Support/indirect Costs


60,000 60,000 60,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


Total for Object 7000 774,819-759,811-650,422-592,093- 805,031-


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 2 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 20 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd    (continued)


17,305,353 19,068,952 17,943,774 16,640,885 18,279,531 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


4,067,120 4,125,761 3,488,664 5,345,860 9700 4,067,120 


Total for Org 001, Fund 01


Starting Balance 4,469,394 5,358,307 5,358,307 5,358,307 4,469,394 


Revenue 16,238,611 16,711,228 17,199,309 17,292,906 17,264,499 


Expense 16,640,885 17,943,774 19,068,952 17,305,353 18,279,531 


4,067,120 4,125,761 3,488,664 5,345,860 4,067,120 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 4,067,120 5,345,860 3,454,362 3,488,664 4,125,761 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 3 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 21 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,546,498.00 448,226.00 3,994,724.00 4,307,290.00 448,226.00 4,755,516.00 19.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 1,766,711.00 1,766,711.00 0.00 1,319,413.00 1,319,413.00 -25.3%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 25,000.00 5,523,252.00 5,548,252.00 16,000.00 4,698,724.00 4,714,724.00 -15.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 363,268.00 5,013,951.00 5,377,219.00 392,620.00 6,076,226.00 6,468,846.00 20.3%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,934,766.00 12,752,140.00 16,686,906.00 4,715,910.00 12,542,589.00 17,258,499.00 3.4%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 560,345.00 4,622,073.00 5,182,418.00 830,547.00 4,650,604.00 5,481,151.00 5.8%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 1,923,979.00 3,045,603.00 4,969,582.00 2,076,267.00 3,138,385.00 5,214,652.00 4.9%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,139,090.00 3,362,827.00 4,501,917.00 1,342,304.00 3,509,374.00 4,851,678.00 7.8%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 161,776.00 643,079.00 804,855.00 261,920.00 423,070.00 684,990.00 -14.9%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 823,985.00 1,119,344.00 1,943,329.00 696,076.00 406,015.00 1,102,091.00 -43.3%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 527,287.00 150,784.00 678,071.00 1,750,000.00 0.00 1,750,000.00 158.1%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs)


7100-7299
7400-7499 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,666,112.00) 781,293.00 (884,819.00) (1,646,145.00) 791,114.00 (855,031.00) -3.4%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,470,350.00 13,775,003.00 17,245,353.00 5,310,969.00 12,968,562.00 18,279,531.00 6.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 464,416.00 (1,022,863.00) (558,447.00) (595,059.00) (425,973.00) (1,021,032.00) 82.8%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -99.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 (254,989.00) 254,989.00 0.00 (293,973.00) 293,973.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 351,011.00 194,989.00 546,000.00 (287,973.00) 293,973.00 6,000.00 -98.9%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 815,427.00 (827,874.00) (12,447.00) (883,032.00) (132,000.00) (1,015,032.00) 8,054.8%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 22 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 4,330,828.00 0.00 4,330,828.00 -19.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 11,018.49 11,018.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 30,645.55 0.00 30,645.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 120,981.51 120,981.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 4,320,446.45 0.00 4,320,446.45 3,416,351.00 0.00 3,416,351.00 -20.9%


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00 316,779.00 0.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,503,667.45 2,503,667.45 0.00


Purchase of  5th Street Building 0000 9780 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 0.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 0.00 316,779.00 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 0.00 2,899,572.00 2,899,572.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 862,268.00 0.00 862,268.00 913,977.00 0.00 913,977.00 6.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 4,901,106.78 (1,249,715.94) 3,651,390.84


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in
County  Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 500.00 0.00 500.00


Page 23 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 (1,845.94) 419,976.91 418,130.97


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00 11,018.49 11,018.49


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 30,645.55 0.00 30,645.55


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 0.00 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 4,930,406.39 (818,720.54) 4,111,685.85


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 180,348.42 0.00 180,348.42


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 180,348.42 0.00 180,348.42


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


Ending Fund Balance, June 30


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 4,750,057.97 (818,720.54) 3,931,337.43


LCFF SOURCES


Principal Apportionment


State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,812,592.00 0.00 2,812,592.00 3,566,129.00 0.00 3,566,129.00 26.8%


Education Protection Account State Aid - Current
Year 8012 610,237.00 0.00 610,237.00 640,748.00 0.00 640,748.00 5.0%


State Aid - Prior Years 8019 23,256.00 0.00 23,256.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,601.00 0.00 2,601.00 2,601.00 0.00 2,601.00 0.0%


Page 24 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Timber Y ield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


County  & District Taxes


Secured Roll Taxes 8041 488,380.00 0.00 488,380.00 488,380.00 0.00 488,380.00 0.0%


Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 50,564.00 0.00 50,564.00 50,564.00 0.00 50,564.00 0.0%


Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Supplemental Taxes 8044 5,746.00 0.00 5,746.00 5,746.00 0.00 5,746.00 0.0%


Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 1,348.00 0.00 1,348.00 1,348.00 0.00 1,348.00 0.0%


Less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,994,724.00 0.00 3,994,724.00 4,755,516.00 0.00 4,755,516.00 19.0%


LCFF Transf ers


Unrestricted LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of  Property
Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 (448,226.00) 448,226.00 0.00 (448,226.00) 448,226.00 0.00 0.0%


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,546,498.00 448,226.00 3,994,724.00 4,307,290.00 448,226.00 4,755,516.00 19.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 938,216.00 938,216.00 0.00 975,000.00 975,000.00 3.9%


Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 0.00 374,860.00 374,860.00 0.00 112,571.00 112,571.00 -70.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 163,000.00 163,000.00 0.00 126,000.00 126,000.00 -22.7%


Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 25 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e Instruction 4035 8290 610.00 610.00 610.00 610.00 0.0%


Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3180, 3182, 3183,
4037, 4038, 4123,
4124, 4126, 4127,
4128, 4204, 5630


8290


64,484.00 64,484.00 56,895.00 56,895.00 -11.8%


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 225,541.00 225,541.00 0.00 48,337.00 48,337.00 -78.6%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 1,766,711.00 1,766,711.00 0.00 1,319,413.00 1,319,413.00 -25.3%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Other State Apportionments


ROC/P Entitlement


Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Master Plan


Current Year 6500 8311 3,714,405.00 3,714,405.00 3,653,780.00 3,653,780.00 -1.6%


Prior Years 6500 8319 237,410.00 237,410.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 88,407.00 88,407.00 0.00 88,407.00 88,407.00 0.0%


All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 68,323.00 68,323.00 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 -86.1%


Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 -56.3%


Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 4,000.00 1,200.00 5,200.00 4,000.00 1,200.00 5,200.00 0.0%


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Restricted Lev ies - Other


Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom


State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 26 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6680, 6685,
6690, 6695 8590 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 0.0%


Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 5,000.00 1,318,507.00 1,323,507.00 5,000.00 850,837.00 855,837.00 -35.3%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 25,000.00 5,523,252.00 5,548,252.00 16,000.00 4,698,724.00 4,714,724.00 -15.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


County  and District Taxes


Other Restricted Lev ies


Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject
to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Non-
LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.0%


All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 50.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 27 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 7 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 552,593.00 552,593.00 0.00 128,100.00 128,100.00 -76.8%


Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50
Percent) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enue f rom Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 118,000.00 176,000.00 294,000.00 106,148.00 177,344.00 283,492.00 -3.6%


Tuition 8710 25,000.00 4,205,358.00 4,230,358.00 23,136.00 5,690,782.00 5,713,918.00 35.1%


All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 170,268.00 0.00 170,268.00 188,336.00 0.00 188,336.00 10.6%


Transf ers of  Apportionments


Special Education SELPA Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


ROC/P Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments


From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 363,268.00 5,013,951.00 5,377,219.00 392,620.00 6,076,226.00 6,468,846.00 20.3%


TOTAL, REVENUES 3,934,766.00 12,752,140.00 16,686,906.00 4,715,910.00 12,542,589.00 17,258,499.00 3.4%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 76,440.00 2,466,982.00 2,543,422.00 107,848.00 2,580,409.00 2,688,257.00 5.7%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 1,582,207.00 1,582,207.00 0.00 1,569,393.00 1,569,393.00 -0.8%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 483,905.00 396,862.00 880,767.00 721,639.00 325,609.00 1,047,248.00 18.9%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 176,022.00 176,022.00 1,060.00 175,193.00 176,253.00 0.1%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 560,345.00 4,622,073.00 5,182,418.00 830,547.00 4,650,604.00 5,481,151.00 5.8%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 14,071.00 1,687,305.00 1,701,376.00 31,290.00 1,786,480.00 1,817,770.00 6.8%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 385,697.00 451,702.00 837,399.00 446,829.00 513,978.00 960,807.00 14.7%


Page 28 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 8 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 686,844.00 308,536.00 995,380.00 632,153.00 247,596.00 879,749.00 -11.6%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 837,367.00 261,985.00 1,099,352.00 965,995.00 279,015.00 1,245,010.00 13.2%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 336,075.00 336,075.00 0.00 311,316.00 311,316.00 -7.4%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,923,979.00 3,045,603.00 4,969,582.00 2,076,267.00 3,138,385.00 5,214,652.00 4.9%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 59,020.00 1,263,159.00 1,322,179.00 138,001.00 1,237,182.00 1,375,183.00 4.0%


PERS 3201-3202 489,599.00 748,644.00 1,238,243.00 552,904.00 849,805.00 1,402,709.00 13.3%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 147,512.00 297,963.00 445,475.00 165,298.00 323,120.00 488,418.00 9.6%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 356,653.00 804,161.00 1,160,814.00 401,655.00 875,660.00 1,277,315.00 10.0%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 10,298.00 37,028.00 47,326.00 2,332.00 5,127.00 7,459.00 -84.2%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 63,390.00 211,872.00 275,262.00 82,114.00 218,480.00 300,594.00 9.2%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 12,618.00 0.00 12,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,139,090.00 3,362,827.00 4,501,917.00 1,342,304.00 3,509,374.00 4,851,678.00 7.8%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 124,138.00 365,418.00 489,556.00 211,217.00 228,943.00 440,160.00 -10.1%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 37,638.00 122,030.00 159,668.00 50,703.00 39,127.00 89,830.00 -43.7%


Food 4700 0.00 155,631.00 155,631.00 0.00 155,000.00 155,000.00 -0.4%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 161,776.00 643,079.00 804,855.00 261,920.00 423,070.00 684,990.00 -14.9%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 286,000.00 286,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 -30.1%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 73,130.00 60,232.00 133,362.00 90,384.00 62,971.00 153,355.00 15.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 50,911.00 5,003.00 55,914.00 43,700.00 4,803.00 48,503.00 -13.3%


Insurance 5400 - 5450 161,753.00 0.00 161,753.00 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00 8.2%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 129,603.00 11,586.00 141,189.00 160,000.00 10,000.00 170,000.00 20.4%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 143,047.00 26,793.00 169,840.00 145,722.00 32,855.00 178,577.00 5.1%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 (145,836.00) 145,836.00 0.00 (145,789.00) 145,789.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (324,394.00) (275,028.00) (599,422.00) (342,682.00) (426,916.00) (769,598.00) 28.4%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating
Expenditures 5800 621,385.00 844,550.00 1,465,935.00 457,425.00 362,498.00 819,923.00 -44.1%


Communications 5900 114,386.00 14,372.00 128,758.00 112,316.00 14,015.00 126,331.00 -1.9%


Page 29 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 9 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 823,985.00 1,119,344.00 1,943,329.00 696,076.00 406,015.00 1,102,091.00 -43.3%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 99,311.00 0.00 99,311.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 -74.8%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 300,689.00 134,493.00 435,182.00 1,700,000.00 0.00 1,700,000.00 290.6%


Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment 6400 127,287.00 16,291.00 143,578.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 -82.6%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 527,287.00 150,784.00 678,071.00 1,750,000.00 0.00 1,750,000.00 158.1%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)


Tuition


Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict


Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit Pay ments


Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 30 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 10 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs) 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 (781,293.00) 781,293.00 0.00 (791,114.00) 791,114.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (884,819.00) 0.00 (884,819.00) (855,031.00) 0.00 (855,031.00) -3.4%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (1,666,112.00) 781,293.00 (884,819.00) (1,646,145.00) 791,114.00 (855,031.00) -3.4%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,470,350.00 13,775,003.00 17,245,353.00 5,310,969.00 12,968,562.00 18,279,531.00 6.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -99.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To State School Building Fund/County  School
Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


State Apportionments


Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Sources


County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 31 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 11 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (254,989.00) 254,989.00 0.00 (293,973.00) 293,973.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (254,989.00) 254,989.00 0.00 (293,973.00) 293,973.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a- b + c - d + e) 351,011.00 194,989.00 546,000.00 (287,973.00) 293,973.00 6,000.00 -98.9%


Page 32 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 12 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Function E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,546,498.00 448,226.00 3,994,724.00 4,307,290.00 448,226.00 4,755,516.00 19.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 1,766,711.00 1,766,711.00 0.00 1,319,413.00 1,319,413.00 -25.3%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 25,000.00 5,523,252.00 5,548,252.00 16,000.00 4,698,724.00 4,714,724.00 -15.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 363,268.00 5,013,951.00 5,377,219.00 392,620.00 6,076,226.00 6,468,846.00 20.3%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,934,766.00 12,752,140.00 16,686,906.00 4,715,910.00 12,542,589.00 17,258,499.00 3.4%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 134,169.00 7,351,397.00 7,485,566.00 221,788.00 7,377,348.00 7,599,136.00 1.5%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 1,369,847.00 2,236,867.00 3,606,714.00 1,759,729.00 1,672,071.00 3,431,800.00 -4.8%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 116,592.00 2,738,916.00 2,855,508.00 99,203.00 2,671,538.00 2,770,741.00 -3.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 7,122.00 30,205.00 37,327.00 10,790.00 31,550.00 42,340.00 13.4%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 1,132,077.00 889,333.00 2,021,410.00 1,128,324.00 816,114.00 1,944,438.00 -3.8%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 710,543.00 478,285.00 1,188,828.00 2,091,135.00 349,941.00 2,441,076.00 105.3%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,470,350.00 13,775,003.00 17,245,353.00 5,310,969.00 12,968,562.00 18,279,531.00 6.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 464,416.00 (1,022,863.00) (558,447.00) (595,059.00) (425,973.00) (1,021,032.00) 82.8%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -99.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 (254,989.00) 254,989.00 0.00 (293,973.00) 293,973.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 351,011.00 194,989.00 546,000.00 (287,973.00) 293,973.00 6,000.00 -98.9%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 815,427.00 (827,874.00) (12,447.00) (883,032.00) (132,000.00) (1,015,032.00) 8,054.8%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


Page 33 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 13 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Function E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 4,330,828.00 0.00 4,330,828.00 -19.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 11,018.49 11,018.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 30,645.55 0.00 30,645.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 120,981.51 120,981.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 4,320,446.45 0.00 4,320,446.45 3,416,351.00 0.00 3,416,351.00 -20.9%


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00 316,779.00 0.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,503,667.45 2,503,667.45 0.00


Purchase of  5th Street Building 0000 9780 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 0.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 0.00 316,779.00 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 0.00 2,899,572.00 2,899,572.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 862,268.00 0.00 862,268.00 913,977.00 0.00 913,977.00 6.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 34 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 14 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description
2022-23


Estimated Actuals
2023-24
Budget


5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakf ast, Milk, Pregnant & Lactating Students) 981.51 0.00


6266 Educator Ef f ectiv eness, FY 2021-22 120,000.00 0.00


Total, Restricted Balance 120,981.51 0.00


Page 35 of 152







 


 


 


Multi Year Projection (MYP) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 36 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted/Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


County  Operations Grant ADA
(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted f rom Form A, Line B5) 4,334.10 3.06% 4,466.93 0.00% 4,466.93


(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,755,516.00 3.94% 4,942,883.00 3.29% 5,105,504.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 1,319,413.00 0.00% 1,319,413.00 0.00% 1,319,413.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 4,714,724.00 0.00% 4,714,724.00 0.00% 4,714,724.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 6,468,846.00 3.34% 6,684,951.00 3.07% 6,890,289.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 17,264,499.00 2.34% 17,667,971.00 2.08% 18,035,930.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 5,481,151.00 5,563,368.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 82,217.00 83,450.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00


d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum
lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 5,481,151.00 1.50% 5,563,368.00 1.50% 5,646,818.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 5,214,652.00 5,292,872.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 78,220.00 79,394.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00


d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum
lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 5,214,652.00 1.50% 5,292,872.00 1.50% 5,372,266.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 4,851,678.00 2.61% 4,978,440.00 2.15% 5,085,350.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 684,990.00 0.00% 684,990.00 0.00% 684,990.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 1,102,091.00 0.00% 1,102,091.00 0.00% 1,102,091.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,750,000.00 -97.14% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of
Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (855,031.00) -0.89% (847,379.00) -0.89% (839,871.00)


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


Page 37 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted/Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 18,279,531.00 -7.69% 16,874,382.00 1.64% 17,151,644.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) (1,015,032.00) 793,589.00 884,286.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 5,345,860.00 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00 6,008,703.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund
Balance


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 0.00 0.00


b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Assigned 9780 3,416,351.00 4,280,698.00 5,151,121.00


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f  must
agree with line D2) 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00 6,008,703.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


1. County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Negativ e Restricted Ending
Balances (Negativ e resources
2000-9999)


979Z
0.00 0.00


2. Special Reserv e Fund -
Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by
Amount (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


4. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by
Percent (Line E3 div ided by  Line
F3c) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES


1. Special Education Pass-through
Exclusions


For counties that serv e as the
administrativ e unit (AU) of  a
special education local plan area
(SELPA):


Page 38 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 7 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted/Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


a. Do y ou choose to exclude
f rom the reserv e calculation the
pass-through f unds distributed
to SELPA members?


No


b. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and
are excluding special education
pass-through f unds:


1. Enter the name(s) of  the
SELPA(s):


2. Special education pass-
through f unds


(Column A: Fund 10,
resources 3300-3499, 6500-
6540 and 6546, objects
7211-7213 and 7221-7223;
enter projections f or
subsequent y ears 1 and 2
in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00


2. County  Of f ice's Total
Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses


Used to determine the reserv e
standard percentage lev el on
line F3d (Line B11, plus line
F1b2 if  line F1a is No) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


3. Calculating the Reserv es


a. Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line B11) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


b. Plus: Special Education Pass-
through Funds (Line F1b2, if
Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line F3a plus
line F3b) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


d. Reserv e Standard
Percentage Lev el (Ref er to
Form 01CS, Criterion 8 f or
calculation details) 3.00% 4.00% 4.00%


e. Reserv e Standard - By
Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 548,385.93 674,975.28 686,065.76


f . Reserv e Standard - By
Amount (Ref er to Form 01CS,
Criterion 8 f or calculation
details) 707,000.00 354,000.00 354,000.00


g. Reserv e Standard (Greater of
Line F3e or F3f ) 707,000.00 674,975.28 686,065.76


h. Av ailable Reserv es (Line E3)
Meet Reserv e Standard (Line
F3g) YES YES YES


Page 39 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


County  Operations Grant ADA
(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted f rom Form A, Line B5) 4,334.10 3.06% 4,466.93 0.00% 4,466.93


(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,307,290.00 3.94% 4,476,997.00 3.29% 4,624,290.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 16,000.00 0.00% 16,000.00 0.00% 16,000.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 392,620.00 0.00% 392,620.00 0.00% 392,620.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 (293,973.00) 38.89% (408,313.00) -3.75% (392,985.00)


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 4,427,937.00 1.25% 4,483,304.00 3.63% 4,645,925.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 830,547.00 843,005.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 12,458.00 12,645.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum
lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 830,547.00 1.50% 843,005.00 1.50% 855,650.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 2,076,267.00 2,107,411.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 31,144.00 31,611.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum
lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 2,076,267.00 1.50% 2,107,411.00 1.50% 2,139,022.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,342,304.00 3.10% 1,383,934.00 2.43% 1,417,527.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 261,920.00 0.00% 261,920.00 0.00% 261,920.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 696,076.00 0.00% 696,076.00 0.00% 696,076.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,750,000.00 -97.14% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of
Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,646,145.00) 0.39% (1,652,631.00) 0.36% (1,658,556.00)


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


Page 40 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


10. Other Adjustments (Explain in
Section F below)


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 5,310,969.00 -30.53% 3,689,715.00 1.95% 3,761,639.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) (883,032.00) 793,589.00 884,286.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 5,213,860.00 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00 6,008,703.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund
Balance


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00


b. Restricted 9740


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00


2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00


d. Assigned 9780 3,416,351.00 4,280,698.00 5,151,121.00


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f  must
agree with line D2) 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00 6,008,703.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


1. County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


(Enter reserv e projections f or
subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current y ear -
Column A - is extracted.)


2. Special Reserv e Fund -
Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c) 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


F. ASSUMPTIONS


Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please
include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget
Assumptions section of  the SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.


Page 41 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


County  Operations Grant ADA
(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted f rom Form A, Line B5)


(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 448,226.00 3.94% 465,886.00 3.29% 481,214.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 1,319,413.00 0.00% 1,319,413.00 0.00% 1,319,413.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 4,698,724.00 0.00% 4,698,724.00 0.00% 4,698,724.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 6,076,226.00 3.56% 6,292,331.00 3.26% 6,497,669.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 293,973.00 38.89% 408,313.00 -3.75% 392,985.00


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 12,836,562.00 2.71% 13,184,667.00 1.56% 13,390,005.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 4,650,604.00 4,720,363.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 69,759.00 70,805.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum
lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 4,650,604.00 1.50% 4,720,363.00 1.50% 4,791,168.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 3,138,385.00 3,185,461.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 47,076.00 47,783.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum
lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 3,138,385.00 1.50% 3,185,461.00 1.50% 3,233,244.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 3,509,374.00 2.43% 3,594,506.00 2.04% 3,667,823.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 423,070.00 0.00% 423,070.00 0.00% 423,070.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 406,015.00 0.00% 406,015.00 0.00% 406,015.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of
Indirect Costs 7300-7399 791,114.00 1.79% 805,252.00 1.67% 818,685.00


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10. Other Adjustments (Explain in
Section F below)


Page 42 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 12,968,562.00 1.67% 13,184,667.00 1.56% 13,390,005.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) (132,000.00) 0.00 0.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 132,000.00 0.00 0.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund
Balance


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00


b. Restricted 9740 0.00


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


2. Other Commitments 9760


d. Assigned 9780


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f  must
agree with line D2) 0.00 0.00 0.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


1. County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


(Enter reserv e projections f or
subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current y ear -
Column A - is extracted.)


2. Special Reserv e Fund -
Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c)


F. ASSUMPTIONS


Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please
include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget
Assumptions section of  the SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.


Page 43 of 152







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2024-25 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2025-26
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2023-24 2024-25 Difference See supporting spreadsheets 2025-26 Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 4,755,516$              -                          187,367                  4,942,883$              187,367                  3.94% -                          162,621                  5,105,504               162,621               3.29%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,319,413$              -                          -                          1,319,413$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          1,319,413               -                      0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 4,714,724$              -                          -                          4,714,724$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          4,714,724               -                      0.0%
    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 6,468,846$              -                          216,105                  6,684,951$              216,105                  3.3% -                          205,338                  6,890,289               205,338               3.1%


       TOTAL REVENUES 17,258,499$            -$                        403,472$                17,661,971$            403,472                  -$                        367,959$                18,029,930$            367,959               


B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 5,481,151$              82,217                    -                          5,563,368$              82,217                    1.5% 83,451 5,646,819               83,451                1.5%
    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 5,214,652$              78,220                    -                          5,292,872$              78,220                    1.5% 79,393 -                          5,372,265               79,393                1.5%
    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 4,851,678$              126,762                  -                          4,978,440$              126,762                  2.6% 106,910 -                          5,085,351               106,910               2.1%
            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          0.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      0.0%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 684,990$                -                          -                          684,990$                -                          0.0% -                          -                          684,990                  -                      0.0%
    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 1,102,091$              -                          -                          1,102,091$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          1,102,091               -                      0.0%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,750,000$              -                          (1,700,000)              50,000$                  (1,700,000)              -97.1% -                          -                          50,000                    -                      0.0%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 50,000$                  -                          -                          50,000$                  -                          0.0% -                          -                          50,000                    -                      0.0%


7400-7499 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      
    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (855,031)$               7,652                      -                          (847,379)$               7,652                      -0.9% 7,509                      -                          (839,871)                 7,509                  -0.9%


 
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,279,531$            294,851$                (1,700,000)$            16,874,382$            (1,405,149)              277,263$                -$                        17,151,645$            277,263               


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9) (1,021,032)$            (294,851)$               2,103,472               787,589$                (277,263)$               367,959                  878,285$                -$                    
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 6,000$                    -                          -                          6,000$                    -                          0.0% -                          -                          6,000                      -                      0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          0.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      


       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 6,000$                    -$                        -$                        6,000$                    -                          -$                        -$                        6,000$                    -                      


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (1,015,032)$             (294,851)$               2,103,472$             793,589$               -$                       (277,263)$              367,959$               884,285$               -$                   


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)  
    1. Beginning Balance 5,345,860$              4,330,828 5,124,417$              
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                        -$                        -$                        
       Ending Balance 4,330,828$                5,124,417$               6,008,702$              


2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
Econ Uncertanties 18,279,531$            913,977                16,874,382            843,719                17,151,645                                               857,582                


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Combined


2023-24 Adopted Budget


Page 44 of 152







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2024-25 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2025-26
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2023-24 2024-25 Difference 2025-26 Difference Explanation of Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 448,226$                 -                           17,660                     465,886                   17,660                     3.94% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.94% -                           15,328                     481,214                   15,328               3.29% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.29%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,319,413$              -                           -                           1,319,413                -                           0.0% -                           -                           1,319,413                -                     0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 4,698,724$              -                           -                           4,698,724                -                           0.0% -                           -                           4,698,724                -                     0.0%


    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 6,076,226$              -                           216,105                   6,292,331                216,105                   3.6%  Billback SELPA to Districts -                           205,338                   6,497,669                205,338           3.3%  Billback SELPA to Districts 
-                           -                           -                           -                     


       TOTAL REVENUES 12,542,589$            -$                         233,765$                 12,776,354              -$                         220,666$                 12,997,020              220,666             


B.  Expenditures


    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,650,604                69,759                     -                           4,720,363                69,759                     1.5%  Step & Column 70,805                     4,791,169                70,805             1.5% Step & Column


    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999                  3,138,385                       47,076                  3,185,461                      47,076 1.5%  Step & Column 47,782                                      3,233,243                47,782 1.5% Step & Column


    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 3,509,374                85,132                     3,594,506                85,132                     2.4%
 PERS increase;
step & column 73,317                     3,667,823                73,317             2.0%


 PERS increase;
step & column 


            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 423,070                   423,070                   -                           0.0% 423,070                   -                     0.0%


    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 406,015                   -                           406,015                   -                           0.0% 406,015                   -                     0.0%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 50,000                     -                           50,000                     -                           0.0% 50,000                     -                     0.0%


7400-7499 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%


    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 791,114                   14,138                     -                           805,252                   14,138                     1.8% 13,433                     -                           818,685                   13,433               1.7%  ELO 
 -                     


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,968,562$            216,105$                 -$                         13,184,667$            205,338$                 -$                         13,390,005$            205,338             


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9) (425,973)$                (216,105)$                (408,313)$                (205,338)$                (392,985)$                
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 -$                         -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 293,973                   114,340                   408,313                   114,340                   38.9% (15,328)                    392,985                   (15,328)              


-                           
       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 293,973$                 -$                         114,340$                 408,313$                 114,340                   -$                         (15,328)$                  392,985$                 (15,328)              


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (132,000)$                 (216,105)$                114,340$                 0$                            (205,338)$                (15,328)$                  0$                            


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 132,000$                 -$                             0$                            
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                         
       Ending Balance -$                              0$                            0$                            


salary cert salary class salary cert salary class
Other State 0.00% Other State 0.00%
Federal 0.00% Federal 0.00%
Salary Increases 0.00% -                           -                           Salary Increases 0.00% -                           -                           
Step & Col. 1.50% 69,759                     47,076                     Step & Col. 1.50% 70,805                     47,782                     
Indirect 7.00% Indirect 7.00%


19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10%
26.68% PERS 1.02% 27.70% PERS 0.60% 28.30%


in Restricted Ending Balance
STRS -                           STRS -                           
PERS 32,492                     PERS 19,399                     


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Restricted


2023-24 Adopted Budget


Page 45 of 152







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2024-25 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2025-26
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2023-24 2024-25 Difference 2025-26 Difference Explanation of Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 4,307,290$              -                           169,707                   4,476,997                169,707                   0.00% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.94% -                           147,293                   4,624,290                147,293             0.00% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.29%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -$                         -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 16,000$                   -                           -                           16,000                     -                           0.0% -                           -                           16,000                     -                     0.0%
    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 392,620$                 -                           -                           392,620                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           392,620                   -                     0.0%


-                           -                           -                           -                     
       TOTAL REVENUES 4,715,910$              -$                         169,707$                 4,885,617                -$                         147,293$                 5,032,910                147,293             


B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 830,547                   12,458                     -                           843,005                   12,458                     1.5% Step & Column 12,645 -                           855,650                   12,645               1.5%  Step & Column 


    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 2,076,267                31,144                     -                           2,107,411                31,144                     1.5%  Step & Column 31,611 -                           2,139,022              31,611             1.5% Step & Column;


    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,342,304                41,630                     -                           1,383,934                41,630                     3.1%
 PERS increase;
step & column 33,593 -                           1,417,527              33,593             2.4%


 PERS increase;
step & column 


            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%


    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 261,920                   -                           -                           261,920                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           261,920                   -                     0.0%


    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 696,076                   -                           -                           696,076                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           696,076                   -                     0.0%


    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,750,000                -                           (1,700,000)               50,000                     (1,700,000)               -97.1%
 minus one-time building and portable 
purchases -                           -                           50,000                     -                     0.0%


    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
7400-7499 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           


    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (1,646,145)               (6,486)                      -                           (1,652,631)               (6,486)                      0.4% Step & Column (5,924)                      -                           (1,658,556)               (5,924)                0.4% Step & Column
 -                     


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,310,969$              78,746$                   (1,700,000)$             3,689,715$              71,925$                   -$                         3,761,640$              


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
Difference (595,059)$                (78,746)$                  1,195,902                (71,925)$                  1,271,270                
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses


    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 6,000$                     -                           6,000                       -                           0.0% -                           -                           6,000                       -                     0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 (293,973)                  -                           (114,340)                  (408,313)                  (114,340)                  38.9% -                           15,328                     (392,985)                  15,328               3940894.0% -                                                                      


.
       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses (287,973)$                -$                         (114,340)$                (402,313)$                (114,340)                  -$                         15,328$                   (386,985)$                15,328               


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (883,032)$                 (78,746)$                  (114,340)$                793,589$                 (71,925)$                  15,328$                   884,285$                 


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 5,213,860$              4,330,828 5,124,417$              
    2. Adjustments/Restatements
       Ending Balance 4,330,828  5,124,417$              6,008,702$              


 salary cert salary class salary cert salary class
Other State 0.00% -                           -                           Other State 0.00% -                           -                           
Federal 0.00% Federal 0.00%
Salary increase 0.00% -                           -                           Salary Increase 0.00% -                           -                           
Step & Col. 1.50% 12,458                     31,144                     Step & Col. 1.50% 12,645                     31,611                     
Indirect 7.61% Indirect 7.61%


19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10%
26.68% PERS 1.02% 27.70% PERS 0.60% 28.30%


PY PY
STRS -                           STRS -                           
PERS 21,496                     PERS 12,834                     


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Unrestricted


2023-24 Adopted Budget


Page 46 of 152







 


ADULT EDUCATION FUND 11 
 


The Adult Education Fund is used to account 
separately for revenues for the adult education 
programs. 
 
The principal revenues in this fund are the following: 
 
 Workforce Investment Opportunity Act (WIOA) 
         Adult Education Block Grant 


Adult Education in Correctional Facilities 
 
Expenditures in this fund must be for adult 
education purposes only; money received for 
programs other than adult education shall not be 
expended for adult education (Education Code 
sections 52616 (b) and 52501). 
 
Expenditures in this fund may be made only for 
direct instructional costs and direct support costs 
and indirect costs as specified in Education Code 
Section 52616.4. 
 
Colusa County Office of Education has committed 
to the continued education of adult learners with 
this funding. 


Page 47 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund   


Starting Balance


102,137 109,594 109,594 109,594 9700 102,137 


Revenue


7,556 23,630 23,630 23,630 8200 23,630 Federal Revenue


5,662 5,662 378 378 8300 378 Other State Revenue


8,753 8,753 8,753 8,753 8500 11,657 Other State Revenue


262,567 262,567 323,456 426,902 8600 383,678 Other Local Revenue


459,663 356,217 300,612 284,538 419,343 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


34,479 37,358 39,846 45,396 1100 42,670 Teacher Salaries


21,859 36,384 80,953 80,520 1300 104,011 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


Total for Object 1000 125,916 120,799 73,742 56,338 146,681 


18,024 18,024 18,060 18,060 2100 13,429 Para Educator Salaries


27,149 27,149 27,149 38,458 2400 99,349 Clerical/Office Salaries


Total for Object 2000 56,518 45,209 45,173 45,173 112,778 


12,316 18,960 20,210 32,503 3100 40,349 STRS State Teachers Retirement


6,888 6,888 6,888 9,598 3200 26,507 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


11,059 6,365 5,814 6,703 3300 11,337 Social Security/Medicare


7,275 9,111 9,111 15,269 3400 24,659 Health & Welfare Insurance


1,635 1,768 911 1,027 3500 193 State Unemployment Insurance


3,585 4,716 6,054 6,525 3600 7,250 Workers Compensation


Total for Object 3000 71,625 48,988 47,808 42,758 110,295 


14,833 8,453 8,453 7,720 4300 5,527 Materials and Supplies


1,000 1,000 1,000 4400 1,000 Noncapitalized Equipment


Total for Object 4000 7,720 9,453 9,453 15,833 6,527 


21,305 5100 Sub-Agreements


4,692 4,692 4,692 3,692 5200 Travel/Conference


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:29AM 


Page 1 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 11, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 48 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund    (continued)


Expense (continued)


903 5600 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


20,133 20,133 20,133 21,683 5700 21,682 Direct Costs Transfers


1,000 1,000 1,550 7,904 5800 1,331 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


4,130 5900 656 Communications


Total for Object 5000 59,617 26,375 25,825 25,825 23,669 


90,852 90,852 90,852 218,959 6200 New Building/Improvement of


7,759 7,759 14,541 28,902 7300 19,393 Direct Support/indirect Costs


569,257 356,217 300,612 284,538 419,343 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


102,137 109,594 109,594 9700 102,137 


Total for Org 001, Fund 11


Starting Balance 102,137 109,594 109,594 109,594 102,137 


Revenue 284,538 300,612 356,217 459,663 419,343 


Expense 284,538 300,612 356,217 569,257 419,343 


102,137 109,594 109,594 0 102,137 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 102,137 0 102,137 109,594 109,594 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:29AM 


Page 2 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 11, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 49 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 23,630.00 23,630.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 9,131.00 12,035.00 31.8%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 426,902.00 383,678.00 -10.1%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 459,663.00 419,343.00 -8.8%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 125,916.00 146,681.00 16.5%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 56,518.00 112,778.00 99.5%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 71,625.00 110,295.00 54.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,720.00 6,527.00 -15.5%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 59,617.00 23,669.00 -60.3%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 218,959.00 0.00 -100.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 28,902.00 19,393.00 -32.9%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 569,257.00 419,343.00 -26.3%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (109,594.00) 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (109,594.00) 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 111,695.26


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 (2,988.00)


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


Page 50 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 108,707.26


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 35.25


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 35.25


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 108,672.01


LCFF SOURCES


LCFF Transf ers


LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom


Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 23,630.00 23,630.00 0.0%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 23,630.00 23,630.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Other State Apportionments


All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 378.00 378.00 0.0%


All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 8,753.00 11,657.00 33.2%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 9,131.00 12,035.00 31.8%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 271,246.00 236,178.00 -12.9%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 155,656.00 147,500.00 -5.2%


Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 426,902.00 383,678.00 -10.1%


TOTAL, REVENUES 459,663.00 419,343.00 -8.8%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 45,396.00 42,670.00 -6.0%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 80,520.00 104,011.00 29.2%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 51 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 125,916.00 146,681.00 16.5%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 18,060.00 13,429.00 -25.6%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 38,458.00 99,349.00 158.3%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 56,518.00 112,778.00 99.5%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 32,503.00 40,349.00 24.1%


PERS 3201-3202 9,598.00 26,507.00 176.2%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 6,703.00 11,337.00 69.1%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 15,269.00 24,659.00 61.5%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,027.00 193.00 -81.2%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 6,525.00 7,250.00 11.1%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 71,625.00 110,295.00 54.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 7,720.00 5,527.00 -28.4%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 1,000.00 New


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 7,720.00 6,527.00 -15.5%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 21,305.00 0.00 -100.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 3,692.00 0.00 -100.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 903.00 0.00 -100.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 21,683.00 21,682.00 0.0%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 7,904.00 1,331.00 -83.2%


Communications 5900 4,130.00 656.00 -84.1%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 59,617.00 23,669.00 -60.3%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 218,959.00 0.00 -100.0%


Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 218,959.00 0.00 -100.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


Tuition


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit Pay ments


Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers Out


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 52 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 28,902.00 19,393.00 -32.9%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 28,902.00 19,393.00 -32.9%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 569,257.00 419,343.00 -26.3%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 53 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Function Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 23,630.00 23,630.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 9,131.00 12,035.00 31.8%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 426,902.00 383,678.00 -10.1%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 459,663.00 419,343.00 -8.8%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 122,608.00 76,338.00 -37.7%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 168,774.00 301,274.00 78.5%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 28,902.00 19,393.00 -32.9%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 248,973.00 22,338.00 -91.0%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 569,257.00 419,343.00 -26.3%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (109,594.00) 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (109,594.00) 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 54 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


Page 55 of 152







 


CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 12 
 
The Child Development Fund is used to 
account separately for federal, state, and local 
revenues to operate child development 
programs.  


The principal revenues and other sources in this 
fund are the following: 


 Child Nutrition Programs (Federal) 
 State Preschool 
      Child Nutrition Programs (State) 
 Child Development Apportionments  
 Interest 
 Child Development Parent Fees 
  
 
The Child Development Fund may be used only 
for expenditures for the operation of child 
development programs. 


 


Page 56 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 12 - Child Development Fund   


Starting Balance


287,340 344,957 344,957 344,957 9700 287,340 


Revenue


4,839,343 4,801,252 6,018,439 6,028,032 8200 5,342,557 Federal Revenue


4,942,488 6,446,420 7,500,606 7,500,606 8500 7,569,614 Other State Revenue


314,566 360,612 370,212 370,212 8600 350,372 Other Local Revenue


60,000 60,000 60,000 8900 Other Sources


13,958,850 13,949,257 11,668,284 10,096,397 13,262,543 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


1,935,582 1,950,181 1,927,311 2,032,788 1100 2,529,825 Teacher Salaries


376,381 394,069 404,869 405,719 1300 414,368 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


Total for Object 1000 2,438,507 2,332,180 2,344,250 2,311,963 2,944,193 


2 2 182 182 2100 Para Educator Salaries


268,927 300,131 331,733 377,119 2300 312,281 Classified Supervisors /Admin.


273,757 273,757 289,975 293,125 2400 300,422 Clerical/Office Salaries


491,520 516,542 512,047 581,779 2900 614,958 Other Classified Salaries


Total for Object 2000 1,252,205 1,133,937 1,090,432 1,034,206 1,227,661 


235,444 251,416 474,924 486,204 3100 476,626 STRS State Teachers Retirement


314,607 316,353 365,010 409,514 3200 405,651 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


123,310 126,371 146,937 162,210 3300 160,253 Social Security/Medicare


368,956 372,956 450,381 487,229 3400 468,316 Health & Welfare Insurance


16,588 16,989 18,373 19,618 3500 3,986 State Unemployment Insurance


89,754 93,042 97,488 104,964 3600 118,222 Workers Compensation


Total for Object 3000 1,669,739 1,553,113 1,177,127 1,148,659 1,633,054 


266,772 288,449 328,976 380,287 4300 273,342 Materials and Supplies


133,847 195,098 178,620 138,389 4400 40,077 Noncapitalized Equipment


64,181 64,181 78,781 78,781 4700 78,781 Food


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 1 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 12, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 57 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 12 - Child Development Fund    (continued)


Expense (continued)


Total for Object 4000 597,457 586,377 547,728 464,800 392,200 


159,316 186,616 79,626 77,626 5200 65,758 Travel/Conference


14,068 14,068 17,848 17,848 5300 17,893 Dues/Memberships


1,732 1,732 2,232 2,232 5400 2,232 Property/Liab.Insurance


167,301 168,501 191,151 191,151 5500 194,751 Utilities


133,028 134,728 128,683 129,883 5600 127,618 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


563,718 577,172 577,739 577,739 5700 747,916 Direct Costs Transfers


3,463,265 4,593,472 6,247,810 5,899,969 5800 5,034,780 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


70,373 69,573 109,023 114,309 5900 117,215 Communications


Total for Object 5000 7,010,757 7,354,112 5,745,862 4,572,801 6,308,163 


117,209 90,000 90,000 6100 90,000 Land Improvements


79,845 79,845 6200 5,000 New Building/Improvement of


78,000 76,000 76,000 6400 Equipment


Total for Object 6000 245,845 245,845 195,209 0 95,000 


614,034 732,363 855,270 855,917 7300 835,638 Direct Support/indirect Costs


14,070,427 14,060,834 11,832,971 10,146,463 13,435,909 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


237,274 180,270 233,380 233,380 9700 237,274 


Total for Org 001, Fund 12


Starting Balance 287,340 344,957 344,957 344,957 287,340 


Revenue 10,096,397 11,668,284 13,949,257 13,958,850 13,262,543 


Expense 10,146,463 11,832,971 14,060,834 14,070,427 13,435,909 


237,274 180,270 233,380 233,380 237,274 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 237,274 233,380 113,974 233,380 180,270 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 2 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 12, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 58 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 6,028,032.00 5,342,557.00 -11.4%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 7,500,606.00 7,569,614.00 0.9%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 370,212.00 350,372.00 -5.4%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,898,850.00 13,262,543.00 -4.6%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 2,438,507.00 2,944,193.00 20.7%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 1,252,205.00 1,227,661.00 -2.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,669,738.52 1,633,054.00 -2.2%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 597,457.00 392,200.00 -34.4%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 7,010,757.00 6,308,163.00 -10.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 245,845.00 95,000.00 -61.4%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 855,917.00 835,638.00 -2.4%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 14,070,426.52 13,435,909.00 -4.5%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (171,576.52) (173,366.00) 1.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (111,576.52) (173,366.00) 55.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 233,380.48 60,014.48 -74.3%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 53,291.69 0.00 -100.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 74,023.00 36,044.00 -51.3%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 106,065.79 23,970.48 -77.4%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 2,474,572.84


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


Page 59 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 53,291.69


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,527,864.53


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 571.22


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 571.22


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 2,527,293.31


FEDERAL REVENUE


Child Nutrition Programs 8220 332,060.00 325,529.00 -2.0%


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 5,695,972.00 5,017,028.00 -11.9%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 6,028,032.00 5,342,557.00 -11.4%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Child Nutrition Programs 8520 9,032.00 9,032.00 0.0%


Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 884,099.00 946,961.00 7.1%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%


State Preschool 6105 8590 2,748,706.00 2,847,676.00 3.6%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 3,858,769.00 3,765,945.00 -2.4%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,500,606.00 7,569,614.00 0.9%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 14,143.00 14,143.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 241,134.00 241,134.00 0.0%


All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 114,935.00 95,095.00 -17.3%


All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 370,212.00 350,372.00 -5.4%


TOTAL, REVENUES 13,898,850.00 13,262,543.00 -4.6%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,032,788.00 2,529,825.00 24.5%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 405,719.00 414,368.00 2.1%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,438,507.00 2,944,193.00 20.7%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 182.00 0.00 -100.0%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 377,119.00 312,281.00 -17.2%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 293,125.00 300,422.00 2.5%


Page 60 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 581,779.00 614,958.00 5.7%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,252,205.00 1,227,661.00 -2.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 486,204.00 476,626.00 -2.0%


PERS 3201-3202 409,514.00 405,651.00 -0.9%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 162,209.63 160,253.00 -1.2%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 487,229.00 468,316.00 -3.9%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 19,617.68 3,986.00 -79.7%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 104,964.21 118,222.00 12.6%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,669,738.52 1,633,054.00 -2.2%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 380,287.00 273,342.00 -28.1%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 138,389.00 40,077.00 -71.0%


Food 4700 78,781.00 78,781.00 0.0%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 597,457.00 392,200.00 -34.4%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 77,626.00 65,758.00 -15.3%


Dues and Memberships 5300 17,848.00 17,893.00 0.3%


Insurance 5400-5450 2,232.00 2,232.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 191,151.00 194,751.00 1.9%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 129,883.00 127,618.00 -1.7%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 577,739.00 747,916.00 29.5%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 5,899,969.00 5,034,780.00 -14.7%


Communications 5900 114,309.00 117,215.00 2.5%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7,010,757.00 6,308,163.00 -10.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 79,845.00 5,000.00 -93.7%


Equipment 6400 76,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 245,845.00 95,000.00 -61.4%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


Other Transf ers Out


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 855,917.00 835,638.00 -2.4%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 855,917.00 835,638.00 -2.4%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 14,070,426.52 13,435,909.00 -4.5%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


Page 61 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


SOURCES


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


Page 62 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Function Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 6,028,032.00 5,342,557.00 -11.4%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 7,500,606.00 7,569,614.00 0.9%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 370,212.00 350,372.00 -5.4%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,898,850.00 13,262,543.00 -4.6%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 3,140,780.00 3,579,391.00 14.0%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 8,348,236.52 7,214,555.00 -13.6%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 793,173.00 969,068.00 22.2%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 855,917.00 835,638.00 -2.4%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 932,320.00 837,257.00 -10.2%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 14,070,426.52 13,435,909.00 -4.5%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (171,576.52) (173,366.00) 1.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (111,576.52) (173,366.00) 55.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 233,380.48 60,014.48 -74.3%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 53,291.69 0.00 -100.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 74,023.00 36,044.00 -51.3%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 106,065.79 23,970.48 -77.4%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 63 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


6129 Child Dev elopment: Center-Based Reserv e Account f or Department of  Social Serv ices
Programs 43,865.00 8,004.00


6130 Child Dev elopment: Center-Based Reserv e Account 23,276.00 23,276.00


6131 Child Dev elopment: Resource & Ref erral Reserv e Account f or Department of  Social Serv ices
Programs 2,118.00 0.00


6132 Child Dev elopment: Alternativ e Pay ment Reserv e Account f or Department of  Social Serv ices
Programs 4,764.00 4,764.00


Total, Restricted Balance 74,023.00 36,044.00


Page 64 of 152







 


 


Forest Reserve Fund 16 
 


This fund exists to account separately for 
federal forest reserve funds received by offices 
of county superintendents for distribution to 
school districts and community college 
districts (Education Code Section 2300; 
Government Code Section 29484).  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 65 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 16 - Forest Reserve Fund   


Starting Balance


35,358 50,209 50,209 50,209 9700 35,358 


Revenue


41,354 41,354 41,354 41,354 8200 50,000 Federal Revenue


200 200 200 200 8600 200 Other Local Revenue


41,554 41,554 41,554 41,554 50,200 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


35,554 44,209 44,209 44,209 7200 44,209 Other Transfers Out


6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 7600 6,000 Other Financing Uses


50,209 50,209 50,209 41,554 50,209 Total for Expense 


accounts and Object 


7000


Ending Balance


35,358 41,554 41,554 41,554 9700 35,358 


Total for Org 001, Fund 16


Starting Balance 35,358 50,209 50,209 50,209 35,358 


Revenue 41,554 41,554 41,554 41,554 50,200 


Expense 41,554 50,209 50,209 50,209 50,209 


35,358 41,554 41,554 41,554 35,358 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 35,358 41,554 35,349 41,554 41,554 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:30AM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 16, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 66 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 16


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 41,354.00 50,000.00 20.9%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 0.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 41,554.00 50,200.00 20.8%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (2,655.00) 5,991.00 -325.6%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (6,000.00) (6,000.00) 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (8,655.00) (9.00) -99.9%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 41,554.00 41,545.00 0.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 41,554.00 41,545.00 0.0%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 109,953.26


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


Page 67 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 16


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 109,953.26


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 109,953.26


FEDERAL REVENUE


Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 41,354.00 50,000.00 20.9%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom


Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 41,354.00 50,000.00 20.9%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Interest 8660 200.00 200.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200.00 200.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 41,554.00 50,200.00 20.8%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


Other Transf ers Out


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0%


Page 68 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Function Form 16


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 41,354.00 50,000.00 20.9%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 0.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 41,554.00 50,200.00 20.8%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (2,655.00) 5,991.00 -325.6%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (6,000.00) (6,000.00) 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (8,655.00) (9.00) -99.9%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 41,554.00 41,545.00 0.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 41,554.00 41,545.00 0.0%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 69 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 16


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


Page 70 of 152







 


 


 


 


SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 17 
 
 
The Special Reserve Fund for other than Capital 
Outlay Projects is used primarily to provide for 
the accumulation of General Fund money for 
general operating purposes (Education Code 
Section 42840 – Amounts from this special 
reserve fund must first be transferred into the 
General Fund or other appropriate fund of the 
LEA before expenditures can be made). 


 


This fund is used to set aside funds for future 
purchases of large items such as copy 
machines, vehicles, equipment, software and 
hardware upgrades. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page 71 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 17 - Spc.resrv.for Othr.th.cptl.prj   


Starting Balance


904,181 889,194 889,194 889,194 9700 904,181 


Revenue


18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 8600 20,000 Other Local Revenue


Expense


600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


Ending Balance


322,181 307,194 307,194 307,194 9700 322,181 


Total for Org 001, Fund 17


Starting Balance 904,181 889,194 889,194 889,194 904,181 


Revenue 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 20,000 


Expense 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000 0 


322,181 307,194 307,194 307,194 322,181 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 322,181 307,194 924,181 307,194 307,194 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:30AM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 17, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 72 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 600,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (600,000.00) 0.00 -100.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (582,000.00) 20,000.00 -103.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 307,194.00 327,194.00 6.5%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 307,194.00 327,194.00 6.5%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 303,823.63


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


Page 73 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 303,823.63


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 303,823.63


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


TOTAL, REVENUES 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 600,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 600,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a-b+e) (600,000.00) 0.00 -100.0%


Page 74 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Function Form 17


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 600,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (600,000.00) 0.00 -100.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (582,000.00) 20,000.00 -103.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 307,194.00 327,194.00 6.5%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 307,194.00 327,194.00 6.5%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 75 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 17


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


Page 76 of 152







 


 


 


FOUNDATION FOR PRIVATE PURPOSE 
TRUST FUND 73 
 
This fund is used to account separately for gifts 
or bequests per Education Code Section 41031 
that benefit individuals, private organizations, 
or other governments and under which neither 
principal nor income may be used for purposes 
that support the LEA’s own programs.  


This fund should be used when there is a formal 
trust agreement with the donor. Donations not 
covered by a formal trust agreement should be 
accounted for in the general fund. Amounts in 
the Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund shall 
be expended only for the specific purposes of 
the gift or bequest (Education Code Section 
41032).  


 


This fund is used for scholarships for the CCOE 
Agriculture Educational Foundation 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page 77 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 73 - Foundation Trust Fund   


Starting Balance


72,160 71,107 71,107 71,107 9700 72,160 


Revenue


3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 8600 4,000 Other Local Revenue


Ending Balance


75,160 74,107 74,107 74,107 9700 75,160 


Total for Org 001, Fund 73


Starting Balance 72,160 71,107 71,107 71,107 72,160 


Revenue 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,000 


75,160 74,107 74,107 74,107 75,160 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 75,160 74,107 76,160 74,107 74,107 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:27AM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 73, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 78 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenses by Object Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


B. EXPENSES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


F. NET POSITION


1) Beginning Net Position


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 74,107.00 78,107.00 5.4%


Components of  Ending Net Position


a) Net Inv estment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted Net Position 9797 74,107.00 78,107.00 5.4%


c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 72,249.35


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) Fixed Assets


a) Land 9410 0.00


b) Land Improv ements 9420 0.00


c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improv ements 9425 0.00


d) Buildings 9430 0.00


Page 79 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenses by Object Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00


f ) Equipment 9440 0.00


g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00


h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00


i) Lease Assets 9460 0.00


j) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets 9465 0.00


k) Subscription Assets 9470 0.00


l) Accumulated Amortization-Subscription Assets 9475 0.00


11) TOTAL, ASSETS 72,249.35


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) Long-Term Liabilities


a) Subscription Liability 9660 0.00


b) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00


c) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00


d) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00


e) COPs Pay able 9666 0.00


f ) Leases Pay able 9667 0.00


g) Lease Rev enue Bonds Pay able 9668 0.00


h) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00


7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. NET POSITION


Net Position, June 30 (G11 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 72,249.35


OTHER STATE REVENUE


STRS On-Behalf  Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 500.00 1,500.00 200.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


TOTAL, REVENUES 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


Page 80 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenses by Object Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and


Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION


Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Amortization Expense-Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


(a + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 81 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenses by Function Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


F. NET POSITION


1) Beginning Net Position


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 74,107.00 78,107.00 5.4%


Components of  Ending Net Position


a) Net Inv estment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted Net Position 9797 74,107.00 78,107.00 5.4%


c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 82 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


9010 Other Restricted Local 74,107.00 78,107.00


Total, Restricted Net Position 74,107.00 78,107.00


Page 83 of 152







 


 


 


Criteria and Standards Report 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 84 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Prov ide methodology  and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rev enues, expenditures, reserv es and f und balance, and multiy ear commitments (including cost-of -liv ing
adjustments).


Dev iations f rom the standards must be explained and may  af f ect the approv al of  the budget.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance


A. STANDARD: Projected County  Operations Grant av erage daily  attendance (ADA) has not been ov erestimated in 1) the f irst prior f iscal y ear OR in 2) two or more of
the prev ious three f iscal y ears by  more than the f ollowing percentage lev els:


Percentage Lev el County  Operations Grant ADA


3.0% 0 to 6,999


2.0% 7,000 to 59,999


1.0% 60,000 and ov er


County  Of f ice ADA (Form A, Estimated Funded ADA column, Line B5): 4,334


County Office County Operations Grant ADA Standard Percentage Level: 3.00%


1A-1. Calculating the County Office's County Operations Grant ADA Variances


DATA ENTRY: Enter the County  Operations Grant Funded ADA in the Original Budget column f or all f iscal y ears. All other data are extracted or calculated.


County  Operations Grant Funded ADA


Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited
Actuals


ADA Variance Lev el (If
Budget is greater


Fiscal Year (Form A, Line B5) than Actuals, else N/A) Status


Third Prior Year (2020-21) 4,466.93 4,466.93 N/A Met


Second Prior Year (2021-22) 4,466.93 4,309.14 3.53% Not Met


First Prior Year (2022-23) 4,334.10 4334.1 N/A Met


1A-2. Comparison of County Office County Operations Grant ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected County  Operations Grant ADA has not been ov erestimated by  more than the standard percentage lev el f or the f irst prior y ear.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


1b. STANDARD MET - Projected County  Operations Grant ADA has not been ov erestimated by  more than the standard percentage lev el f or two or more of  the prev ious
three y ears.


Explanation: County  wide ADA experienced increased declining ADA.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 85 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance (continued)


B. STANDARD: Projected ADA f or county  operated programs f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not increased f rom the historical av erage
f rom the three prior f iscal y ears by  more than two percent (2%) each y ear.


1B-1. Calculating the County Office's Historical Average Projected ADA for County Operated Programs


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Av erage Daily  Attendance (Form A, Estimated Actuals, Funded ADA)


Fiscal Year
County  and Charter School


Alternativ e Education Grant ADA
(Form A, Lines B1d and C2d)


District Funded County
Program ADA (Form A,


Line B2g)


County  Operations Grant
ADA (Form A, Line B5)


Charter School ADA
and Charter School


Funded County
Program ADA (Form
A, Lines C1 and C3f )


Third Prior Year (2020-21) 10.67 16.23 4,466.93 0.00


Second Prior Year (2021-22) 9.59 16.76 4,309.14 0.00


First Prior Year (2022-23) 16.37 7.30 4,334.10 0.00


Historical Av erage: 12.21 13.43 4,370.06 0.00


County Office's County Operated Programs ADA Standard:


Budget Year (2023-24)


12.45 13.70 4,457.46 0.00(historical av erage plus 2%):


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)


12.70 13.97 4,544.86 0.00(historical av erage plus 4%):


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)


12.94 14.24 4,632.26 0.00(historical av erage plus 6%):


1B-2. Calculating the County Office's Projected ADA for County Operated Programs


DATA ENTRY: Budget y ear data will be extracted f rom Form A. Enter the remaining data in each of  the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If  Form MYP exists, County  Operations Grant
ADA will be extracted f or the two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Av erage Daily  Attendance (Form A, Estimated Funded ADA)


Fiscal Year
County  and Charter School


Alternativ e Education Grant ADA
(Form A, Lines B1d and C2d)


District Funded County
Program ADA (Form A,


Line B2g)


County  Operations Grant
ADA (Form A, Line B5)


Charter School ADA
and Charter School


Funded County
Program ADA (Form
A, Lines C1 and C3f )


Budget Year (2023-24) 16.37 7.30 4,334.10 0.00


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 16.37 7.30 4466.93 0.00


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 16.37 7.30 4466.93 0.00


Status: Not Met Met Met Met


1B-3. Comparison of County Office Projected County Operated Programs ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ADA f or county  operated programs is abov e the standard f or one or more of  the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide
reasons why  the projection(s) exceed the standard, a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting ADA, and what changes, if  any , will be made to
bring the projected ADA within the standard.


Explanation: ADA is expected to be the same as FY 23-24 in the subsequent two y ears.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 86 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue


STANDARD: Projected local control f unding f ormula (LCFF) rev enue f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed f rom the prior f iscal
y ear by  more than the change in population, plus the county  of f ice's gap f unding or its cost-of -liv ing adjustment (COLA)¹ plus or minus one percent.


For excess property  tax counties, projected LCFF rev enue has not changed f rom the prior f iscal y ear by  more than the percent change in property  tax rev enues plus
or minus one percent.


¹ County  of f ices that are already  at or abov e their LCFF target f unding lev el receiv e no gap f unding. These county  of f ices hav e a COLA applied to their LCFF target,
but their y ear-ov er-y ear rev enue increase might be less than the statutory  COLA due to certain local f actors and components of  the f unding f ormula.


2A. County Office's LCFF Revenue Standard


Indicate which standard applies:


LCFF Rev enue


Excess Property  Tax/Minimum State Aid


The County  of f ice must select which LCFF rev enue standard applies.


LCFF Rev enue Standard selected: LCFF Rev enue


2A-1. Calculating the County Office's LCFF Revenue Standard


DATA ENTRY: Section I, enter applicable data f or all f iscal y ears. Section I-a is completed by  a county  of f ice f unded at Target, and Section 1-b Is completed by  a county  of f ice f unded
at Hold Harmless. Per AB 181, Chapter 52, Statutes of  2022, hold harmless COEs include a COLA add-on. Section I-b1, enter the projected County  Operations Grant f or all f iscal y ears
and Section I-b2, enter the projected Alternativ e Education Grant f or all f iscal y ears to calculate the add-on COLA amount. Section II, enter data in Step 2b1 f or all f iscal y ears. Section
Ill, all data are extracted or calculated. Section IV, enter data In Step 1a f or the two subsequent f iscal y ears, Step 2b1 f  or all f iscal y ears, and Step 2b3 f or current y ear only . All other
data are extracted or calculated.


NOTE: Enter data in Section I, Line c1 and Section IV only  if  the county  of f ice has charter school f unded county  program ADA corresponding to f inancial data reported in Fund 01. Due
to the f ull implementation of  LCFF, gap f unding is no longer applicable. Regardless of  the standard selected, criterion 2A-1 must be completed to obtain the total change in population
and f unding lev el.


Projected LCFF Revenue


Select County  Of f ice's LCFF rev enue f unding status:


At Target If  status is at target, then COLA amount in Step 2b2 is used in Step 2c in Sections II
and III.


Hold Harmless If  status is hold harmless, then amount in Step 2c is zero in Sections II and III.


Status: At Target


Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


I. LCFF Funding (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


a. COE f unded at Target LCFF


a1. County  Operations Grant 2,489,941.00 2,733,237.00 2,830,576.00 2,787,145.00


a2. Alternativ e Education Grant 210,190.00 838,116.00 871,137.00 899,797.00


b. COE f unded at Hold Harmless LCFF N/A N/A N/A N/A


b1. County  Operations Grant (inf ormational only ) N/A N/A N/A N/A


b2. Alternativ e Education Grant (inf ormational only ) N/A N/A N/A N/A


c. Charter Funded County  Program


c1. LCFF Entitlement


d. Total LCFF (Sum of  a or b, and c) 2,700,131.00 3,571,353.00 3,701,713.00 3,686,942.00


II. County Operations Grant


Step 1 - Change in Population


a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, line B5 and Criterion
1B-2) 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,466.93 4,466.93


b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,466.93


c. Dif f erence (Step 1a minus Step 1b (At Target) or 0 (Hold Harmless)) 0.00 132.83 0.00


d. Percent Change Due to Population (Step 1c div ided by  Step 1b) 0.00% 3.06% 0.00%


Page 87 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Step 2 - Change in Funding Lev el


a. Prior Year LCFF Funding (Section I-a1 At Target or Section I-b1 Hold Harmless), prior
y ear column 2,489,941.00 2,733,237.00 2,830,576.00


b1. COLA percentage 8.2% 3.9% 3.3%


b2. COLA amount (proxy  f or purposes of  this criterion) 204,673.15 107,689.54 93,125.95


c. Total Change (Step 2b2) 204,673.15 107,689.54 93,125.95


d. Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el (Step 2c div ided by  Step 2a) 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%


Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Lev el


a. Percent change in population and f unding lev el (Step 1d plus Step 2d) 8.22% 7.00% 3.29%


b. LCFF Percent allocation (Section I-a1 div ided by  Section I-d (At Target) or Section I-b
div ided by  Section I-d (Hold Harmless)) 76.53% 76.47% 75.60%


c. Weighted Percent change (Step 3a x Step 3b) 6.29% 5.36% 2.49%


III. Alternative Education Grant


Step 1 - Change in Population Prior Year (2022-23) Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, lines B1d, C2d, and
Criterion 1B-2) 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37


b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 16.37 16.37 16.37


c. Dif f erence (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Percent Change Due to Population (Step 1c div ided by  Step 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Step 2 - Change in Funding Lev el


a. Prior Year LCFF Funding (Section I-a2 At Target or Section I-b2 Hold Harmless), prior
y ear column 210,190.00 838,116.00 871,137.00


b1. COLA percentage (Section II-Step 2b1) 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%


b2. COLA amount (proxy  f or purposes of  this criterion) 17,277.62 33,021.77 28,660.41


c. Total Change (Step 2b2) 17,277.62 33,021.77 28,660.41


d. Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el (Step 2c div ided by  Step 2a) 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%


Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Lev el


a. Percent change in population and f unding lev el (Step 1d plus Step 2d) 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%


b. LCFF Percent allocation (Section I-a2 div ided by  Section I-d (At Target) or Section I-b
div ided by  Section I-d (Hold Harmless)) 23.47% 23.53% 24.40%


c. Weighted Percent change (Step 3a x Step 3b) 1.93% 0.93% 0.80%


IV. Charter Funded County Program


Step 1 - Change in Population Prior Year (2022-23) Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, line C3f ) 0.00 0 0.00 0.00


b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Dif f erence (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Percent Change Due to Population (Step 1c div ided by  Step 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Step 2 - Change in Funding Lev el


a. Prior Year LCFF Funding (Section I-c1, prior y ear column) 0.00 0.00 0.00


b1. COLA percentage 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


b2. COLA amount (proxy  f or purposes of  this criterion) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el (Step 2c div ided by  Step 2a) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Page 88 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Lev el


a. Percent change in population and f unding lev el (Step 1d plus Step 2c) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


b. LCFF Percent allocation (Section I-c1 div ided by  Section I-d) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


c. Weighted Percent change (Step 3a x Step 3b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


V. Weighted Change


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


a. Total weighted percent change (Step 3c in sections II, III and IV) 8.22% 6.28% 3.29%


LCFF Revenue Standard (line V-a, plus/minus 1%): 7.22% to 9.22% 5.28% to 7.28% 2.29% to 4.29%


2B. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Excess Property Tax / Minimum State Aid


DATA ENTRY: If  applicable to y our county  of f ice, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years f or projected local property  taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.


Excess Property Tax or Minimum State Aid County Office Projected LCFF Revenue


Prior Year (2022-23) Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


Projected local property  taxes (Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 548,639.00 548,639.00 548,639.00 548,639.00


Excess Property Tax/Minimum State Aid Standard


(Percent change over previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A


2C. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue


DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years f or LCFF Rev enue; all other data are extracted or calculated.


Prior Year (2022-23) Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. LCFF Rev enue (Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-
8089) 3,971,468.00 4,755,516.00 4,942,883.00 5,105,504.00


County  Of f ice's Projected Change in LCFF Rev enue: 19.74% 3.94% 3.29%


Standard: 7.22% to 9.22% 5.28% to 7.28% 2.29% to 4.29%


Status: Not Met Not Met Met


2D. Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF rev enue is outside the standard in one or more of  the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why
the projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF rev enue.


Explanation Based on the May  Rev ise, f unding to the LCFF has increased.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 89 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits


STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benef its f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed f rom the prior f iscal y ear amount by
more than the change in f unded COLA plus or minus f iv e percent.


3A. Calculating the County Office's Salaries and Benefits Standard Percentages


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. County  Of f ice's Change in Funding Lev el (Criterion 2C): 19.74% 3.94% 3.29%


2. County Office's Salaries and Benefits Standard (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): 14.74% to 24.74% -1.06% to 8.94% -1.71% to 8.29%


3B. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYP exists, Salaries and Benef its f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears. All other data are
extracted or calculated.


Fiscal Year


Salaries and Benef its
(Form 01, Objects 1000-
3999) (Form MYP, Lines


B1-B3)


Percent Change Ov er
Prev ious Year Status


First Prior Year (2022-23) 14,653,917.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 15,547,481.00 6.10% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 15,834,680.00 1.85% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 16,104,434.00 1.70% Met


3C. Comparison of County Office Change in Salaries and Benefits to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio(s) of  salary  and benef it costs to total expenditures are outside the standard in one or more of  the budget or two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why  the projection(s) exceed the standard, a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benef its, and
what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected salary  and benef it costs within the standard.


Explanation: The budget f or salaries includes a 6% COLA increase.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 90 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures


STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including f ederal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and serv ices and other
operating), f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears, hav e not changed f rom the prior f iscal y ear amount by  more than the change in f unded COLA
plus or minus ten percent.


For each major object category , changes that exceed the percentage change in the f unded COLA plus or minus f iv e percent must be explained.


4A. Calculating the County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. County  Of f ice's Change in Funding Lev el (Criterion 2C): 19.74% 3.94% 3.29%


2. County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range (Line 1,
plus/minus 10%): 9.74% to 29.74% -6.06% to 13.94% -6.71% to 13.29%


3. County  Of f ice's Other Rev enues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus
5%): 14.74% to 24.74% -1.06% to 8.94% -1.71% to 8.29%


4B. Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 4A, Line 3)


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data f or each rev enue and expenditure section will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.
All other data are extracted or calculated.


Explanations must be entered f or each category  if  the percent change f or any  y ear exceeds the county  of f ice's explanation percentage range.


Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Percent Change Ov er
Prev ious Year


Change Is Outside
Explanation Range


Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 1,766,711.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 1,319,413.00 -25.32% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,319,413.00 0.00% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,319,413.00 0.00% No


Explanation: A three y ear, IAL grant ended in FY 22-23 and some Special Education Grants ended in FY 22-23.


(required if  Yes)


Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 5,548,252.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 4,714,724.00 -15.02% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 4,714,724.00 0.00% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 4,714,724.00 0.00% No


Explanation: The ending of  one time f unding has resulted in a decrease in state rev enue.


(required if  Yes)


Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 5,377,219.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 6,468,846.00 20.30% No


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 6,684,951.00 3.34% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 6,890,289.00 3.07% No


Explanation:


(required if  Yes)


Page 91 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 804,855.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 684,990.00 -14.89% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 684,990.00 0.00% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 684,990.00 0.00% No


Explanation: The ending of  a three y ear IAL grant and one time f unds has resulted in a decrease in supplies.


(required if  Yes)


Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B5)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 1,943,329.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 1,102,091.00 -43.29% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,102,091.00 0.00% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,102,091.00 0.00% No


Explanation: The ending of  a three y ear IAL grant and one time f unds has resulted in a decrease in serv ices.


(required if  Yes)


4C. Calculating the County Office's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 4A, Line 2)


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Percent Change


Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Ov er Prev ious Year Status


Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 4B)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 12,692,182.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 12,502,983.00 -1.49% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 12,719,088.00 1.73% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 12,924,426.00 1.61% Met


Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 4B)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 2,748,184.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 1,787,081.00 -34.97% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,787,081.00 0.00% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,787,081.00 0.00% Met


4D. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked f rom Section 4B if  the status in Section 4C is not met; no entry  is allowed below.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating rev enues hav e changed by  more than the standard in one or more of  the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears.
Reasons f or the projected change, descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected
operating rev enues within the standard must be entered in Section 4B abov e and will also display  in the explanation box below.


Explanation: A three y ear, IAL grant ended in FY 22-23 and some Special Education Grants ended in FY 22-23.


Federal Rev enue


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


Page 92 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Explanation: The ending of  one time f unding has resulted in a decrease in state rev enue.


Other State Rev enue


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


Explanation:


Other Local Rev enue


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures changed by  more than the standard in one or more of  the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears.
Reasons f or the projected change, descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected
operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 4B abov e and will also display  in explanation box below.


Explanation: The ending of  a three y ear IAL grant and one time f unds has resulted in a decrease in supplies.


Books and Supplies


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


Explanation: The ending of  a three y ear IAL grant and one time f unds has resulted in a decrease in serv ices.


Serv ices and Other Exps


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


Page 93 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance


STANDARD: Conf irm that the annual contribution f or f acilities maintenance f unding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code Section
17070.75, if  applicable, and that the county  of f ice is prov iding adequately  to preserv e the f unctionality  of  its f acilities f or their normal lif e in accordance with
Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).


Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account (OMMA/RMA)


NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the county  of f ice to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of  the total unrestricted general
f und expenditures and other f inancing uses f or that f iscal y ear.


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. If  standard is not met, enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if  applicable.


Budgeted Unrestricted
Expenditures and Other


Financing Uses (Form 01,
Resources 0000-1999,


Objects 1000-7999)


3% Required Minimum
Contribution


(Unrestricted Budget
times 3%)


Budgeted Contribution ¹
to the Ongoing and Major


Maintenance Account
Status


Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account 5,310,969.00 159,329.07 206,811.00 Met


¹ Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999


If  standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why  the minimum required contribution was not made:


Not applicable (county  of f ice does not participate in the Leroy  F. Greene School Facilities Act of  1998)


Other (explanation must be prov ided)


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met


and Other is marked)


Page 94 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending


STANDARD: Unrestricted def icit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other f inancing
sources), as a percentage of  total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses, has not exceeded one-third of  the county  of f ice's av ailable reserv es¹ as a
percentage of  total expenditures and other f inancing uses², in two out of  three prior f iscal y ears.


6A. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Third Prior Year (2020-21) Second Prior Year (2021-
22)


First Prior Year (2022-
23)


1. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Amounts (resources 0000-1999)


a. Stabilization Arrangements (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750) 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789) 699,305.93 707,594.13 862,268.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Negativ e County  School Serv ice Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if  negativ e, f oreach of  resources 2000-
9999) 0.00 0.00 0.00


e. Av ailable Reserv es (Lines 1a through 1d) 699,305.93 707,594.13 862,268.00


2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


13,986,123.29 14,151,882.56 17,305,353.00
a. County  Of f ice's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Fund 01,
objects 1000-7999)


b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 3300-
3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line 2a plus Line 2b) 13,986,123.29 14,151,882.56 17,305,353.00


3. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Percentage (Line 1e div ided by  Line 2c) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels (Line 3
times 1/3): 1.70% 1.70% 1.70%


¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserv ef or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the
County  School Serv ice Fund and the Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital
Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in
restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice Fund.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special
Education Local Plan Area(SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of
f unds to its participating members.


Page 95 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


6B. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Percentages


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Fiscal Year


Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund
Balance (Form 01,


Section E)


Total Unrestricted
Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Form
01, Objects 1000-7999)


Def icit Spending Lev el
(If  Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund


Balance is negativ e, else
N/A)


Status


Third Prior Year (2020-21) 318,457.25 2,268,945.61 N/A Met


Second Prior Year (2021-22) 157,835.95 2,510,861.42 N/A Met


First Prior Year (2022-23) 815,427.00 3,470,350.00 N/A Met


Budget Year (2023-24) (Inf ormation only ) (883,032.00) 5,310,969.00


6C. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard percentage lev el in two or more of  the three prior y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 96 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


7. CRITERION: Fund Balance


STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted county  school serv ice f und balance has not been ov erestimated f or two out of  three prior f iscal y ears by  more than the
f ollowing percentage lev els:


County  Of f ice Total Expenditures


Percentage Lev el ¹ and Other Financing Uses ²


1.7% 0 to $7,072,999


1.3% $7,073,000 to $17,684,999


1.0% $17,685,000 to $79,581,000


0.7% $79,581,001 and ov er


¹ Percentage lev els equate to a rate of  def icit spending which would eliminate
recommended reserv es f or economic uncertainties ov er a three y ear period.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit of  a Special
Education Local Plan Area may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of
f unds to its participating members.


County  Of f ice's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus
SELPA Pass-through


(Criterion 7A2b) if  Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No: 18,279,531.00


County Office's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 1.00%


7A. Calculating the County Office's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA)


DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if  Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If  not, click the appropriate Yes or No button f or item 1 and, if  Yes,
enter data f or item 2a and f or the two subsequent y ears in item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.


For county  of f ices that serv e as the AU of  a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):


1. Do y ou choose to exclude pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members f rom the calculations f or f und balance and
reserv es? No


2. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through f unds:


a. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s):


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year (2024-
25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


b. Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-
6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223): 0.00 0.00 0.00


7B. Calculating the County Office's Unrestricted County School Service Fund Beginning Balance Percentages


DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column f or the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.


Unrestricted County  School Serv ice Fund Beginning
Balance (Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column)


Beginning Fund Balance
Variance Lev el


Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited
Actuals (If  ov erestimated, else N/A) Status


Third Prior Year (2020-21) 3,696,035.00 3,922,139.16 N/A Met


Second Prior Year (2021-22) 4,014,414.00 4,240,596.41 N/A Met


First Prior Year (2022-23) 4,419,226.00 4,398,433.00 .5% Met


Budget Year (2023-24) (Inf ormation only ) 5,213,860.00


³ Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements
(objects 9791-9795)


Page 97 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


7C. Comparison of County Office Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted county  school serv ice f und beginning f und balance has not been ov erestimated by  more than the standard percentage lev el f or two or
more of  the prev ious three y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 98 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


8. CRITERION: Reserves


STANDARD: Av ailable reserv es¹ f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears are not less than the f ollowing percentages or amounts as applied to total
expenditures and other f inancing uses²:


Percentage Lev el³ County  Of f ice Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses ³


5% or $80,000 (greater of ) 0 to $7,072,999


4% or $354,000 (greater of ) $7,073,000 to $17,684,999


3% or $707,000 (greater of ) $17,685,000 to $79,581,000


2% or $2,387,000 (greater of ) $79,581,001 and ov er


¹Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the
County  School Serv ice Fund and the Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital
Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in
restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice Fund.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit of  a Special Education
Local Plan Area may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its
participating members.


³ Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually  by  the prior y ear statutory  cost-of -liv ing
adjustment, as ref erenced in Education Code Section 2574, rounded to the nearest
thousand.


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


County  Of f ice's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus
SELPA Pass-through


(Criterion 7A2b) if  Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No: 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3.00% 4.00% 4.00%


8A. Calculating the County Office's Reserve Standard


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data f or line 1 will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears. All other data are extracted or
calculated.


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through


(Criterion 7A, Line 2b if  Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Line A1 plus Line A2) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


4. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el 3.00% 4.00% 4.00%


5. Reserv e Standard - by  Percent


(Line A3 times Line A4) 548,385.93 674,975.28 686,065.76


6. Reserv e Standard - by  Amount


(From percentage lev el chart abov e) 707,000.00 354,000.00 354,000.00


7. County Office's Reserve Standard


(Greater of Line A5 or Line A6) 707,000.00 674,975.28 686,065.76


Page 99 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


8B. Calculating the County Office's Budgeted Reserve Amount


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data f or lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.


All other data are extracted or calculated.


Reserv e Amounts (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except lines 4, 8, and 9): Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. County  School Serv ice Fund - Stabilization Arrangements


(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a) 0.00


2. County  School Serv ice Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties


(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b) 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


3. County  School Serv ice Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount


(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00


4. County  School Serv ice Fund - Negativ e Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if  negativ e, f or each


of  resources 2000-9999) (Form MYP, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00


5. Special Reserv e Fund - Stabilization Arrangements


(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 0.00


6. Special Reserv e Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties


(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 0.00


7. Special Reserv e Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount


(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 0.00


8. County  Of f ice's Budgeted Reserv e Amount


(Lines B1 thru B7) 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


9. County  Of f ice's Budgeted Reserv e Percentage (Inf ormation only )


(Line 8 div ided by  Section 8A, Line 3) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


County Office's Reserve Standard


(Section 8A, Line 7): 707,000.00 674,975.28 686,065.76


Status: Met Met Met


8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected av ailable reserv es hav e met the standard f or the budget and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 100 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation f or each Yes answer.


S1. Contingent Liabilities


1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program
audits, litigation,


state compliance rev iews) that may  impact the budget? No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the liabilities and how they  may  impact the budget:


S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures


1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e ongoing county  school serv ice f und expenditures in the
budget in excess of


one percent of  the total county  school serv ice f und expenditures that are f unded with one-
time resources? No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue f unding the ongoing expenditures in the f ollowing f iscal y ears:


S3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures


1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e large non-recurring county  school serv ice f und expenditures
that are f unded


with ongoing county  school serv ice f und rev enues? No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the expenditures:


S4. Contingent Revenues


1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e projected rev enues f or the budget y ear or either of  the two
subsequent f iscal


y ears contingent on reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other
def initiv e act


(e.g., parcel taxes, f orest reserv es)? No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  any  of  these rev enues that are dedicated f or ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:


Page 101 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S5. Contributions


Identif y  projected contributions f rom unrestricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und to restricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und f or the budget y ear
and two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  contributions hav e changed f rom prior f iscal y ear amounts by  more than $20,000 and more than ten percent.
Explanation should include whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.


Identif y  projected transf ers to or f rom the county  school serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und f or the budget
y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  transf ers hav e changed f rom prior f iscal y ear amounts by  more than $20,000 and more than ten percent.
Explanation should include whether transf ers are ongoing or one-time in nature.


Estimate the impact of  any  capital projects on the county  school serv ice f und operational budget.


County Office's Contributions and Transfers Standard: -10.0% to +10.0% or -$20, 000
to +$20, 000


S5A. Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund


DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions f or the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted.
For Transf ers In and Transf ers Out, the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted. If  Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If
Form MYP does not exist, enter data f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button f or 1d. All other data are extracted or calculated.


Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of  Change Percent Change Status


1a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)


First Prior Year (2022-23) (254,989.00)


Budget Year (2023-24) (293,973.00) 38,984.00 15.3% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) (408,313.00) 114,340.00 38.9% Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) (392,985.00) (15,328.00) (3.8%) Met


1b. Transfers In, County School Service Fund *


First Prior Year (2022-23) 606,000.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 6,000.00 (600,000.00) (99.0%) Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 6,000.00 0.00 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 6,000.00 0.00 0.0% Met


1c. Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *


First Prior Year (2022-23) 60,000.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 0.00 (60,000.00) (100.0%) Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met


1d. Impact of Capital Projects


Do y ou hav e any  capital projects that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und operational budget? Yes


* Include transf ers used to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und.


S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Not Met f or items 1a-1c or if  Yes f or item 1d.


1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions f rom the unrestricted county  school serv ice f und to restricted county  school serv ice f und programs hav e changed by  more than
the standard f or one or more of  the budget or subsequent two f iscal y ears. Identif y  restricted programs and amount of  contribution f or each program and whether
contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timef rames, f or reducing or eliminating the contribution.


Explanation: The cost of  running county  programs has gone up and the required contribution has increased as well.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 102 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


1b. NOT MET - The projected transf ers in to the county  school serv ice f und hav e changed by  more than the standard f or one or more of  the budget or subsequent two f iscal
y ears. Identif y  the amount(s) transf erred, by  f und, and whether transf ers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If  ongoing, explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timelines, f or
reducing or eliminating the transf ers.


Explanation: This is a one time transf er f or possible purchase of  of f ice building.


(required if  NOT met)


1c. NOT MET - The projected transf ers out of  the county  school serv ice f und hav e changed by  more than the standard f or one or more of  the budget or subsequent two f iscal
y ears. Identif y  the amount(s) transf erred, by  f und, and whether transf ers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If  ongoing, explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timef rames,
f or reducing or eliminating the transf ers.


Explanation: The UPK grant was put into f und 01 by  mistake in FY 21-22. The grant f unds were mov ed to f und 12 in FY 22-23.


(required if  NOT met)


1d. YES - Capital projects exist that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und operational budget. Identif y  each project, including a description of  the project, estimated
completion date, original project budget, original source of  f unding, and estimated f iscal impact on the county  school serv ice f und.


Project Information: Colusa County  Of f ice plans to purchase an of f ice building f or administrativ e serv ices as well as purchases of  f our portables f or the
educational serv ices department, project to be completed in f iscal y ear 23-24.


(required if  YES)


Page 103 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S6. Long-term Commitments


Identif y  all existing and new multiy ear commitments¹ and their annual required pay ment f or the budget y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears. Explain how any
increase in annual pay ments will be f unded.


Also, explain how any  decrease to f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments will be replaced. ¹ Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements,
and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.


S6A. Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of  item 2 f or applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.


1. Does y our county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments?


(If  No, skip item 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes


2. If  Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt serv ice amounts. Do not include long-term commitments f or
postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Criterion S7A.


# of  Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance


Ty pe of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Rev enues) Debt Serv ice (Expenditures) as of  July  1, 2023


Leases


Certif icates of  Participation


General Obligation Bonds


Supp Early  Retirement Program


State School Building Loans


Compensated Absences Resource 0000 101,697


Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):


TOTAL: 101,697


Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment


Ty pe of  Commitment (continued) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)


Leases


Certif icates of  Participation


General Obligation Bonds


Supp Early  Retirement Program


State School Building Loans


Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (continued):


Total Annual
Pay ments: 0 0 0 0


Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022-23)? No No No


Page 104 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S6B. Comparison of County Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Yes.


1a. NO - Annual pay ments f or long-term commitments hav e not increased in one or more of  the budget and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  Yes to increase


in total annual pay ments)


S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if  Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.


1. Will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources?


No


2. NO - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, and one-time f unds are not being used f or long-term commitment annual
pay ments.


Explanation:


(required if  Yes)


Page 105 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S7. Unfunded Liabilities


Estimate the unf unded liability  f or postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial v aluation, if  required, or other method; identif y  or
estimate the actuarially  determined contribution (if  av ailable); and indicate how the obligation is f unded (pay -as-y ou-go, amortized ov er a specif ic period, etc.).


Estimate the unf unded liability  f or self -insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial v aluation, if  required, or other method; identif y  or
estimate the required contribution; and, indicate how the obligation is f unded (lev el of  risk retained, f unding approach, etc.).


S7A. Identification of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget y ear data on line 5b.


1 Does y our county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other


than pensions (OPEB)? (If  No, skip items 2-5) Yes


2. For the county  of f ice's OPEB:


a. Are they  lif etime benef its? No


b. Do benef its continue past age 65? No


c. Describe any  other characteristics of  the county  of f ice's OPEB program including eligibility  criteria and amounts, if  any , that retirees are required to contribute
toward their own benef its:


Special Education certif icated staf f  can be awarded up to $10,000 annual f or health benef its up to age 65 af ter 30 y ears of
serv ice.


3 a. Are OPEB f inanced on a pay -as-y ou-go, actuarial cost, or other method?


b. Indicate any  accumulated amounts earmarked f or OPEB in a self -insurance or Self -Insurance Fund Gov ernment Fund


gov ernment f und 0 0


4. OPEB Liabilities


a. Total OPEB liability 361,390.00


b. OPEB plan(s) f iduciary  net position (if  applicable) 0.00


c. Total/Net OPEB liability  (Line 4a minus Line 4b) 361,390.00


d. Is total OPEB liability  based on the county  of f ice's estimate
Actuarial


or an actuarial v aluation?


e. If  based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date of  the OPEB v aluation. Jun 30, 2022


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


5. OPEB Contributions (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


a. OPEB actuarially  determined contribution (ADC), if  av ailable, per


0.00 0.00 0.00


actuarial v aluation or Alternativ e Measurement


Method


b. OPEB amount contributed (f or this purpose, include premiums paid to a


0.00 0.00 0.00self -insurance f und) (f unds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)


c. Cost of  OPEB benef its (equiv alent of  "pay -as-y ou-go" amount) 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Number of  retirees receiv ing OPEB benef its 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 106 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S7B. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.


1 Does y our county  of f ice operate any  self -insurance programs such as workers'


"compensation, employ ee health and welf are, or property  and liability ? (Do not include OPEB, which
is cov ered in Section 7A) (If  No, skip items 2-4)" No


2 Describe each self -insurance program operated by  the county  of f ice, including details f or each such as lev el of  risk retained, f unding approach, basis f or the v aluation
(county  of f ice's estimate or actuarial v aluation), and date of  the v aluation:


3. Self -Insurance Liabilities


a. Accrued liability  f or self -insurance programs


b. Unf unded liability  f or self -insurance programs


4. Self -Insurance Contributions Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


a. Required contribution (f unding) f or self -insurance programs


b. Amount contributed (f unded) f or self -insurance programs


Page 107 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S8. Status of Labor Agreements


Analy ze the status of  all employ ee labor agreements. Identif y  new labor agreements, as well as new commitments prov ided as part of  prev iously  ratif ied multiy ear
agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of  the required board
meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing rev enues, and explain how these commitments will be f unded in f uture f iscal
y ears.


If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:


The county  of f ice of  education must determine the cost of  the settlement, including salaries, benef its, and any  other agreements that change costs, and prov ide the
Calif ornia Department of  Education (CDE) with an analy sis of  the cost of  the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.


The CDE shall rev iew the analy sis relativ e to the criteria and standards, and may  prov ide written comments to the president of  the gov erning board and the county
superintendent of  schools.


S8A. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Number of  certif icated (non-management) f ull - time -
equiv alent(FTE) positions 64.00 69.00 69.00 69.00


Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


1. Are salary  and benef it negotiations settled f or the budget y ear? No


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not
been f iled with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.


If  No, identif y  the unsettled negotiations including any  prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 5 and 6.


Salary  and Benef it negotiations will be held in 23-24 f or FY 23-24.


Negotiations Settled


2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public


disclosure board meeting:


3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End
Date:


4. Salary  settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the budget and multiy ear


projections (MYPs)? No No No


One Year Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear


or


Multiyear Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:


Page 108 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Negotiations Not Settled


5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its 45,359


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases 272,152 0 0


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its 591,389 591,389 591,389


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements


Are any  new costs f rom prior y ear settlements included in the budget? No


If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the budget and MYPs


If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments 68,038 69,059 70,095


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the budget and MYPs? Yes No No


2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included
in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


Certificated (Non-management) - Other


List other signif icant contract changes and the cost impact of  each change (i.e., class size, hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):


Page 109 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 26 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S8B. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Number of  classif ied (non-management) FTE positions 109 114 114 114


Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


1. Are salary  and benef it negotiations settled f or the budget y ear? No


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.


If  No, identif y  the unsettled negotiations including any  prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 5 and 6.


Salary  and Benef it negotiations will be held in 23-24 f or FY 23-24.


Negotiations Settled


2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:


3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End
Date:


4. Salary  settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the budget and multiy ear
projections (MYPs)?


No No No


One Year Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear


or


Multiyear Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its 66,790


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases 400,740 400,740 400,740


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its 608,562 608,562 608,562


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Page 110 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 27 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements


Are any  new costs f rom prior y ear settlements included in the budget? No


If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the budget and MYPs


If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments 100,185 101,688 103,213


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the budget and MYPs? Yes No No


2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees
included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


Classified (Non-management) - Other


List other signif icant contract changes and the cost impact of  each change (i.e., hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):


Page 111 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 28 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S8C. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees


DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Number of  management, superv isor, and conf idential FTE
positions 13.0 14.0 14.0 14.0


Management/Supervisor/Confidential


Salary and Benefit Negotiations


1. Are salary  and benef it negotiations settled f or the budget y ear? No


If  Yes, complete question 2.


If  No, identif y  the unsettled negotiations including any  prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.


Salary  and Benef it negotiations will be held in 23-24 f or FY 23-24.


If  n/a, skip the remainder of  Section S8C.


Negotiations Settled


2. Salary  settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the budget and multiy ear
projections (MYPs)?


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Negotiations Not Settled


3. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its 32,946


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


4. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases 197,785 197,785 197,785


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its 252,321 252,321 252,322


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments 49,446 50,188 50,941


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are costs of  other benef its included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of  other benef its


3. Percent change in cost of  other benef its ov er prior y ear


Page 112 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 29 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)


Conf irm that the county  of f ice of  education's gov erning board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP ef f ectiv e f or the budget y ear.


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.


1. Did or will the county  of f ice of  education's gov erning board adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP ef f ectiv e f or the budget y ear? Yes


2. Adoption date of  the LCAP or an update to the LCAP. Jun 21, 2023


S10. LCAP Expenditures


Conf irm that the county  of f ice of  education's budget includes the expenditures necessary  to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.


Does the county  of f ice of  education's budget include the expenditures necessary  to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as
described in the Local Control and Accountability  Plan and Annual Update Template? Yes


Page 113 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 30 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS


The f ollowing f iscal indicators are designed to prov ide additional data f or rev iewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any  single indicator does not necessarily  suggest a cause f or concern,
but may  alert the rev iewing agency  to the need f or additional rev iew. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items A1 through A8 except item A3, which is
automatically  completed based on data in Criterion 1.


A1. Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the budget y ear with a negativ e cash balance in the
county  school serv ice f und?


No


A2. Is the sy stem of  personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem?


No


A3. Is the County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior f iscal y ear and budget y ear? (Data f rom
Criterion 1, Sections 1B-1 and 1B-2, County  Operations Grant ADA column, are used to determine Yes or No)


No


A4. Are new charter schools operating in county  of f ice boundaries that impact the county  of f ice's ADA, either in the
prior f iscal y ear or budget y ear?


No


A5.
Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the budget or subsequent y ears of  the
agreement would result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing
adjustment?


No


A6. Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired employ ees?


No


A7. Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress?


(If  Yes, prov ide copies to CDE) No


A8. Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial positions within the last 12
months?


No


When prov iding comments f or additional f iscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.


Comments:


(optional)


End of County Office Budget Criteria and Standards Review


Page 114 of 152







Page 1 of 4


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
6/13/2023 8:09:33 AM


Budget, July 1
Budget 2023-24


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks
Colusa County Office of Education


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).


Passed


Page 115 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Budget 2023-24
6/13/2023 8:09:33 AM


Page 2 of 4


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance by resource, by fund.
(NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600
are combined.)


Exception


FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION VALUE
01 0000 7200-7600 ($169,168.00)
Explanation: CCOE has budgeted to collect more indirect costs than we expended in functions 7200-7600.


INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


Page 116 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Budget 2023-24
6/13/2023 8:09:33 AM


Page 3 of 4


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatal) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by resource, by fund. Passed


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund.


Passed


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS
CS-EXPLANATIONS - (Fatal) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CS)
for all criteria and for supplemental information items S1 through S6, and S9 if applicable, where the standard has
not been met or where the status is Not Met or Yes.


Passed


CS-YES-NO - (Fatal) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal indicator items in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CS) must be answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete.


Passed


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided. Passed


BUDGET-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Budget Certification (Form CB) must be provided. Passed


CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


Page 117 of 152







Page 1 of 4


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
6/13/2023 8:10:29 AM


Budget, July 1
Estimated Actuals 2022-23
Technical Review Checks


Phase - All
Display - All Technical Checks


Colusa County Office of Education


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).


Passed


Page 118 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Estimated Actuals 2022-23
6/13/2023 8:10:29 AM


Page 2 of 4


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (Fatal) - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals
submission) must equal current year beginning fund balance (Object 9791).


Passed


PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES - (Fatal) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals
submission) must equal current year beginning balance (Object 9791), by fund and resource.


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
AR-AP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds (Object
9310), Accounts Payable (Object 9500) and/or Due to Other Funds (Object 9610) have a negative balance in
excess of $1,000 by resource, by fund:


Exception


FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 0000 9200 ($1,845.94)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing
01 6500 9200 ($13,222.29)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing
11 3905 9200 ($1,296.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing
11 3913 9200 ($1,279.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing


CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (Fatal) - Due from Other Funds (Object 9310) must equal Due to Other Funds (Object
9610).


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


Page 119 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Estimated Actuals 2022-23
6/13/2023 8:10:29 AM


Page 3 of 4


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance by resource, by fund.
(NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600
are combined.)


Exception


FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION VALUE
01 0000 7200-7600 ($33,483.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.
01 3311 2490 ($3,961.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.
01 3315 2490 ($1,298.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.
01 6510 2490 ($2,584.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.
12 0000 8100 ($117,605.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.


INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatal) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (Warning) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed, objects 9400-9489, (Capital
Assets) in funds 61-95, then an amount should be recorded for Object 9796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets)
within the same fund.


Passed


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 7412 8590 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: 21-22 AR was overstated making 22-23 show a negative revenue to balance the error.


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


Page 120 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Estimated Actuals 2022-23
6/13/2023 8:10:29 AM


Page 4 of 4


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) are negative, by fund:


Exception


FUND RESOURCE VALUE
01 7412 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: 21-22 AR was overstated making 22-23 show a negative revenue to balance the error.


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS
ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (Fatal) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation and amortization for
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative.


Passed


DEBT-ACTIVITY - (Informational) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity entered in the Schedule of
Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of debt.


Passed


DEBT-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be positive. Passed


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided. Passed


CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


FORM01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


Page 121 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Budget 2023-24
6/13/2023 8:09:33 AM


Page 4 of 4


CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


CS-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CS) has been provided. Passed


FORM01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. Passed


MYP-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your Budget. (Note: LEAs
may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as
it provides current year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects unrestricted resources,
restricted resources, and combined total resources.)


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


WK-COMP-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Workers' Compensation Certification (Form CC) must be provided. Passed


Page 122 of 152







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 


mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT CODE STRUCTURE (SACS) 
                                                                Fund –Resource-Year – Object – Goal – Function – School –Budget Rep-Type 
                                                                     X – XXXX – X – XXXX – XXXX – XXXX – XXX – XXXX-XXXX 


 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures (1000-1999) 


1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 


1100 Teacher’s Salaries 


1101 Teacher’s Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1105 Teacher’s Salaries – Substitutes 


1150 Teacher’s Salaries – Extended Session 


1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Regular 


1201 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1300 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators – Regular 


1311 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators’ – Extra 


1320 Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1330 Assistant Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1901 Other Certificated Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2000-2999 Classified Personnel Salaries 


 2100 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Regular 


2101 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2102 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Temps 


2105 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Substitutes 


2106 Instructional Aides’ Salaries - Overtime 


2150 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extended Session 


2200 Classified Support Salaries – Regular 


2205 Class Support Salaries – Subs 


2206 Classified Support Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2250 Classified Support Salaries – Extended Session 


2300 Classified Supervisors’ & Administrators’ Sal. – Reg. 


2316 Classified Spvr & Admin Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2320 Classified Superintendent Salaries – Regular 


2400 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Regular 


2405 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Substitutes 


2406 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2900 Other Classified Salaries – Regular 


2901 Other Class Salaries Extra/Stipends 


2905 Other Classified Salaries – Substitutes 


2906 Other Classified Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2920 Naturalists’ Salaries – Regular 


2930 Student Help Salaries – Regular 


2950 Other Classified Salaries – Extended Session 


3000-3999 Employee Benefits 


31XX State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) 


3101 STRS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3102 STRS on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


32XX Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 


3201 PERS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures, Continued 


 3202 PERS  on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


33XX Social Security (OASDI)/FICA-MED/Alternate 


3311 OASDI on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3312 OSADI on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3321 FICA-MED on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3322 FICA-MED on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3331 Alternate Retirement on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3332 Alternate Retirement on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


34XX Health & Welfare Benefits 


3411 Health & Welfare on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3412 Health & Welfare on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


35XX State Unemployment Insurance 


3501 State Unemploy Ins. on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3502 State Unemploy Ins. On Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


36XX Workers’ Compensation Insurance 


3601 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3602 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


37XX Retiree Benefits 


3711 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3712 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


3751 OPEB Active Employee-Certificated (object 1XXX) 


3752 OPEB Active Employee-Classified (object 2XXX) 


39XX Other Benefits 


3911 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Cert Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3912 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Class Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3941 Employer Paid Dues-Certificated 


3942 Employer Paid Dues 


4000-4999 Books & Supplies 


4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 


4200 Books Other Than Textbooks & Reference Materials 


4310 Materials & Supplies 


4340 Printing Expense 


4381 Diesel 


4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 


4700 Food (Food Services) 


    


Page 123 of 152







 


5000-5999 Services & Other Operating Expenses 
 


5100 Sub-Agreements for Services 


5200 Travel & Conferences 


5201 Directors Council Meetings 


5202 Directors Other Travel/Conference 


5205 SPAC Conference 


5206 Other SPAC Conference 


5300 Dues & Memberships 


5400 Insurance 


5450 Other Insurance 


5500 Operations & Housekeeping Services 


5510 Water/Sewage 


5515 Pest Control 


5520 Gas/Heating Oil/Electric 


5570 Disposal Services 


5580 Laundry/Dry Cleaning 


5600 Rental, Lease & Repairs & Non-Capitalized Improvements 


5610 Equipment Rental/Lease 


5620 Facilities Rental/Lease 


5640 Contracts/Service Agreements 


5660 Equipment Repair 


5670 Vehicle Expense 


5680 Building Repairs 


5710 Direct Support Costs for Inter-program Services 


5712 Inter-program Transportation 


5713 Inter-program Contracts 


5750 Direct Costs for Interfund Services 


5751 Interfund Transportation 


5800 Professional/Consulting Services & Operating Expend. 


5803 Printing (Outside Services) 


5807 Stipends to Non-Employees 


5808 Documented Reimbursable Expenses to Consultants 


5809 Contracted Services 


5810 Legal Expense 


5815 Contracted Services Outdoor Education 


5817 Pupil Transport Outdoor Education 


5820 Audit Expense 


5835 Security Service 


5842 Advertisements 


5843 Tuberculosis (TB) Testing 


5844 Fingerprinting 


5860 Federal Interest on Loans 


5885 Tuition and License Reimbursements 


5891 Data Processing Services 


5900 Communications 


5930 Postage 


5940 Telephone 


5941 Telephone Data Lines 


5943 Cell Phones 
 


5944 Internet Charges 


6000-6999 Capital Outlay 


6100 Land 


6110 Acquisition of Sites 


6111 Appraisals 


6112 Title/Escrow Costs 


6113 Surveys 


6170 Land Improvements 


6200 Buildings & Improvement of Buildings 


6210 New Construction 


6211 Building Purchases 


6218 Assessment & Fees 


6220 Improvements (Remodeling) 


6230 Relocatable Portables 


6281 Architect/Engineering Fees 


6282 Inspectors 


6283 Tests 


6284 Legal Fees 


6400 Equipment 


6401 Capital Leased Equipment Less Than $5,000 


6500 Equipment Replacement 


7000-7999 Other Outgo 


7100-7199 Tuition 


7141 Other Tuition Excess Costs to Districts 


7200-7299 Other Transfers Out 


7211 Transfer of Pass-Through Revenues to Districts 


7212 Transfer Pass-Thru Revenue CO OF 


7221 Transfer of Apportionments to Districts 


7222 Transfer of Apportionments County Office 


7281 All Other Transfers to Districts 


7299 All Other Transfers Out 


7300-7500 Direct Support / Indirect Costs 


7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Inter-program Charges 


7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Interfund Charges 


7438 Debt Service - Interest 


7439 Debt Service -Principal 


7600-7629 Interfund Transfers Out 


7611 From General Fund to Child Development Fund 


7615 Between General Fund/Special Bldg to Deferred Maint 


7619 Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 


Page 124 of 152







8010-8999 LCFF Sources 


8010-8019 Principle Apportionments 


8011 LCFF - Current Year 


8012 Education Protection Account (EPA) – Current Year 


8019 LCFF – Prior Year 


8020-8039 Tax Relief Subventions 
 


8021 Homeowners’ Exemption 
 


8029 Other Subventions/In-Lieu Tax 
 


8040-8089 County & District Taxes 
 


8041 Secured Tax Rolls 
 


8042 Unsecured Tax Rolls 


8043 Prior Years’ Taxes 


8044 Supplemental Taxes 


8045 Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 
 


8047 Community Redevelopment Funds 


8090-8099 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8091 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8096 Transfers to Charters in Lieu 


8097 Property Taxes Transfers 


8100-8299 Federal Revenues 
 


8181 Special Education Entitlement 
 


8182 Special Education Discretionary Grants 
 


8220 Child Nutrition Programs 
 


8270 Flood Control Funds 
 


8285 Interagency Contracts Between Local Educ Agencies (LEAs) 


 


8287 Pass-Through from Federal Sources 
 


8290 All Other Federal Revenues 
 


8300-8900 Other State Revenues 
 


8311 Other State Apportionments for Current Year 
 


8319 Other State Apportionments for Prior Year 
 


8520 Child Nutrition 
 


8530 Child Development Apportionments 
 


8540 Deferred Maintenance Allowance 
 


8545 School Facilities Apportionment 
 


8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 
 


8560 State Lottery Revenue 
 


8587 Pass-Through Revenue from State Sources 
 


8590 All Other State Revenues 
 


8625 Community Redevelopment Fund Not Sub-Rev Limit 
 


8631 Sale of Equipment / Supplies 
 


8634 Food Service Sales 
 


8639 All Other Sales 
 


8650 Rentals & Leases 
 


8660 Interest 
 


8674 In-District Premiums/Contributions 
 


8677 Interagency Services Between Local Educ Agency (LEAs) 


8689 Other Fees/Contract Services 


8699 All Other Local Revenues 
 


8710 Other Tuition 
 


8781 All Other Transfer from District/Charter 
 


8782 All Other Transfer From COE 
 


8791 Transfer of Appt from Districts 
 


8792 Transfer of Apportionment from County Office 
 
8910-8979 Other Financing Sources 
 


8910-8929 Interfund Transfers In 
 


8911 To Child Development/From General Fund 
 


8912 Between General Fund & Special Reserve Fund 
 


8914 To General Fund/From Bond Interest & Red 
 


8915 From General Fund/Special Building to Deferred Maint 
 


8916 To Cafeteria Fund/From General Fund 
 


8919 Other Interfund Transfers In 
 
8931-8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8931 Emergency Apportionments 
 


8951 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 
 


8953 Proceeds from Sale/Lease Purchase of Land & Buildings 
 


8965 Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorg LEA’s 


8971 Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 


8972 Proceeds from Capital Leases 
 


8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8980-8999 Contributions 
 


8980 Contribution from Unrestricted Resources 
 


8981 Contributions/Subsidies 
 


8990 Contributions/Transfers from Restricted/Unrestricted 


Page 125 of 152







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2023-24 Budget 


Acronyms 
 


 


A 
AAP Affirmative Action Plan 


 
AASA American Association of School Administrators 


 
AB Assembly Bill 


 
AC Administrative Code 


 
ACA Assembly Concurrent Amendment/Affordable Care Act 


 
ACE Assessments in Career Education 


 
ACEI Association of Childhood Education International 


 
ACR Assembly Concurrent Resolution 


 
ACSA Association of California School Administrators 


 
ACT American College Test 


 
ADA Average Daily Attendance or American with Disabilities 


Act 


ADM Administration 


 
ADR Alternative Dispute Resolution 


ADT Adolescent Day Treatment 


AEBG Adult Education Block Grant 


AED Automatic External Defibrillators 


 
AFDC Aid to Families with Dependent Children 


 
AFSCME American Federation of State, County, and Municipal 


Employees 


AFT American Federation of Teachers 


 
AIDS Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome 


 
AIR American Institutes for Research 


 
ALICE Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate 


 
ALWS Association of Low Wealth Schools 


 
AMO Annual Measurable Objective 


AMS American Management System 


AP Advanced Placement 


APE Adapted Physical Education 


 
APE-AVID Advanced Placement Expansion - AVID 


API Academic Performance Index 


APIP Advanced Placement Incentive Program 


 
 
APR Accountability Progress Report 


 
AR Accounts Receivable 


 
ARISE Addiction Research and Investigation for Science 


Educators 


ARRA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 


 
ASAM Alternative Schools Accountability Model 


 
ASBO Association of School Business Officials (National) 


ASCC Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 


ASCD Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development 


 
ASES After School Education and Safety Program 


ASET Academy for Special Education Teachers 


ATC Administrative Training Center 


AU Administrative Unit of a SELPA 


AV Audio Visual or Assessed Value 


AVEC Adult and Vocational Education Council 


AVID Advancement Via Individual Determination 


AYP Adequate Yearly Progress 


B 
BBA Bipartisan Budget Act 


 
BCLAD Bilingual, Crosscultural, Language, and Academic 


Development 


BCP Budget Change Proposal 


 
BCRF Beverage Container Recycling Fund 


 
BD Behavior Disorder 


 
BEA Business Education Alliance 


 
BFA Building Futures Academy 


 
BIIG Broadband Infrastructure Improvement Grant 


 
BOOF Betting on our Future 


 
BRC Budget Review Committee 


 
BRL Base Revenue Limit 


 
BTSA Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment 


 
BTTP Bilingual Teacher Training Program 


 


 
 Page 126 of 152







 
 


C 
CAASPP California Assessment of Student Performance and 


Progress 


CABE California Association for Bilingual Education CAC


 Community Advisory Committee or California 


CACE California Association for Compensatory Education 


CADS Consolidated Application Data System 


CADPE California Alcohol-Drug Prevention Education 


CAEH California Arts Education Association 


CAHSEE California High School Exit Exam 


CalCRN California Career Resource Network 


 
CalMHSA California Mental Health Services Authority 


 
CALPADS California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System 


 
Cal-Safe California School Age Families Education 


 
Cal-OSHA California Occupational Safety and Health Act CalPERS


 California Public Employees’ Retirement System 


CalSTAT California Services for Technical Assistance and Training 


CalSTRS California State Teachers Retirement System 


CalTIDES California Longitudinal Teacher Integrated Data Education 


System 


CalWORKs California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids 


 
CAMSP California Mathematics and Science Partnership 


 
CAO Chief Administrative Office 


 
CAP California Assessment Program 


 
CAPA California Alternative Performance Assessment CAPIT


 Child Abuse Prevention, Intervention and Treatment 


CAROC/P California Assoc of Regional Occupational Ctrs/Prgm. 


CARS Consolidated Application Reporting System 


CASBO California Association of School Business Officials 


 
CASCD California Association for Supervision and Curriculum 


Dev. 


CASE Computer Assisted Special Education 


CASEL Capitol Area Science Education Leaders 


CASH Coalition for Adequate School Housing 


CASEMIS California Special Education Management Info System 


 
CAT/6 California Achievement Tests, Sixth Edition Survey 


CBA Collective Bargaining Agreement 


 
CBCAP Community Based Child Abuse Prevention 


CBEDS California Basic Education Data System 


CBEST California Basis Education Skills Test 


CBFRS Community Based Family Resource and Support 


 
CBO Chief Business Official 


 
CCAC Credential Counselors and Analysts of California 


 
CCC California Community Colleges or California Conservation 


Corps 


CCCP California Curriculum Consultant Project 


 
CCDF Center for Childcare and Development 


 
CCEE              California Collaborative for Educational Excellence 


CCLPEP          California Civil Liberties Public Education Program 


CCMP             Central California Mathematics Project 


CCR Coordinated Compliance Review or California Code of 
Regulations 


CCS California Children’s Services CCSS


 Common Core State Standards 


CCSSO Council or Chief State School Offices 


CCPGP Childcare Professional Growth Project 


 
CCSESA Calif. County Superintendents Educational Services Assoc. 


CCTR Center Childcare & Development Fund 


CDD Child Development Division 


 
CDE California Department of Education 


 
CDRT Child Development Retention and Training 


 
CDT Children’s Day Treatment 


 
CEDR Center for Educational Development and Research 


 
CEL Centralized Eligibility List 


 
CELDT California English Language Development Test 


CELMS Centralized Eligibility List and Management System 


CFLP California Foreign Language Project 


CFR Code of Federal Regulations 


 
CFT California Federation of Teachers 


CH Communicatively Handicapped 


CH1 Chapter 1 Centralized Services 


Page 127 of 152







 
 


CH-SSP California History-Social Science Project 


 
CI Cognitively Impaired 


 
CIF California Interscholastic Federation 


 
CISC Curriculum and Instruction Steering Committee 


 
CLAD Cross-cultural, Language, and Academic Development 


 
CLMP California Language Minority Project 


CLRN California Learning Resource Network 


CLP California Literature Project 


CLPC Child Development Local Planning Council 


 
CLTA California Foreign Language Teachers Association 


 
CMEA California Music Educators Association 


 
CMIS Compliance Monitoring, Interventions, and Sanctions 


 
CNIPS Child Nutrition Information Payment System 


 
COE County Office of Education 


COLA Cost of Living Adjustment 


CON APP Consolidated Application 


COP Certificate of Participation 


COSA California Outdoor School Administrators 


 
COSP County Operated Schools and Programs 


 
CPDP/C California Professional Development Program/Consortium 


 
CPEC California Postsecondary Education Commission 


 
CPI Consumer Price Index 


 
CPIN California Preschool Instructional Network 


 
CPR California Performance Review 


 
CPS Child Protective Services 


 
CREEC Calif. Regional Environmental Education Community 


 
CSAC California Student Aid Commission CSAM


 California School Accounting Manual 


CSBA California School Boards Association 


CSCI California Services Communities Initiative 


CSDC California Staff Development Council 


CSEA California Schools Employees Association 


CSET California Subject Examination for Teachers 


CSF California Scholarship Federation 


 
CSFG Charter School Facility Grant 


 
CSIN California Science Implementation Network 


 
CSIS California School Information Studies 


CSLA California School Leadership Academic 


CSMP California Subject Matter Projects 


CSPDAC Comprehensive System of Personnel Development 


Advisory Committee 


CSPP California State Preschool Program 


 
CSR Class Size reduction or Comprehensive School Reform 


 
CSSC California State Steering Committee 


 
CST California Standard Test 


 
CSTP California Standards for the Teaching Profession 


 
CTA California Teachers Association 


 
CTAP California Technical Assistance Project 


CTBS Comprehensive Tests of Basic Skills 


CTC Commission on Teacher Credentialing 


CTE Career Technical Education 


CTEC Career and Technical Education Center CTEI


 Comprehensive Teacher Education Institute 


CTEIG Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


CTEL California Teachers of English Learners 


CTKS California Transitional Kindergarten Stipend 


CTO Compensatory Time Off 


CTP California Technology Project 


 
CSCI California Service Communities Initiative 


 
CWA Child Welfare and Attendance 


 
CYA California Youth Authority 


 


D 
DAC District Advisory Council 


 
DAIT District Assistance and Intervention Team 


 
DATE Drug Alcohol Tobacco Education 


DBE Developmental Bilingual Education 


DCA Discovery Challenge Academy 


Page 128 of 152







 
 


DFS Drug Free Schools Consortium 


 
DFW Drug Free Workplace 


 
DGS Department of General Services 


 
DIS Designated Instruction and Services 


DMP Deferred Maintenance Program 


DOE Department of Education 


DOF Department of Finance 


 
DOL Department of Labor 


 
DPJPA Data Processing Joint Power Agreement 


 
DPS Dropout Prevention Specialist 


DSA Division of the State Architect 


DSP Direct Support Professional 


DSS Department of Social Services 


DSSDs Direct Service School Districts 


DSSP Delta Sierra Science Project 


DWAS Dinner with a Scientist 


E 
EAAP Education Audit Appeals Panel 


 
EAF Educational Activity Field 


 
EC Education Code 


 
ECA Education Consolidation Act 


 
ECE Early Childhood Education 


 
ECIA Early Consolidation and Improvement Act (Ch I/II) 


ED Emotionally Disturbed 


EDD Employment Development Department 


 
EDGAR Education Department General Administrative Regulation 


 
ED-JOIN Education Job Opportunities Information Network 


 
EDY Emotionally Disadvantaged Youth 


 
EEO Equal Employment Opportunity 


 
EEI Educational Environmental Initiative 


 
EH Educationally Handicapped 


 
EIA Economic Impact Aid 


 
EIBT Early Intervention Behavioral Treatment 


EL English Learner (Replaces ELL and LEP) 


ELA English Language Arts 


ELAC              English Language Advisory Committee 


ELAP              English Language Acquisition Program 


ELD                English Language Development 


EO English Only 


 
EPA Education Protection Account 


 
ERAF Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
ERIC Educational Resources Information Center 


 
ERP Economic Recovery Payment or Emergency Repair Prog. 


ERT Economic Recovery Target 


ESC Educational Service Center 


 
ESEA Elementary and Secondary Education Act 


 
ESL English as a Second Language 


ESSA Every Student Succeeds Act 


ESY Extended School Year 


ETN Educational Technology Network 


 


F 
FAPE Free and Appropriate Public Education 


 
FCMAT Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team 


FDPIR Flood Distribution Program on Indian Reservations 


FELP Family English Literacy Program 


FEP Fluent English Proficient 


 
FERPA Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 


 
FFA Future Farmers of America 


FHI Federal Handicapped Index 


FIT Forestry Institute for Teachers 


FLACC Foreign Language Association of Central California 


 
FPM Federal Program Monitoring 


FRN Family Resource Network 


FRPM Free and Reduced-Price Meals 


FRR Family Resource and Referral 


FTE Full-Time Equivalent 


Page 129 of 152







 
 


FYS Foster Youth Services 


 


G 
G2K Goals 2000 


 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 


GAAS Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 


GASB Governmental Accounting Standards Board 


GATE Gifted and Talented Education 


GDP Gross Domestic Product 


 
GE Grade Equivalent or General Education 


 
GED General Education Diploma 


GEMS Great Expectations Math/Science 


GF General Fund 


GLOBE Global Learning and Observations to Benefit the Envir. 


GO General Obligation (Bond) 


GPA Governor’s Performance Award Program 


 
GRASP IT Gaining Results in After School Programs Innovatively & 


Tangibly (21st Century) 


GSA Grade Span Adjustment 


 
GVCC Greater Valley Conservation Corps 


 


H 
HSA Human Services Agency 


 
HILT High Intensity Language Training 


 
H3 Hearts, Heads, Hands 


 
HOH Hard of Hearing 


 
HR Human Resources 


 
HOUSSE High Objective Uniform State Standard of Evaluation 


 
HPSGP High Priority Schools Grant Program 


 
HQT Highly Qualified Teacher 


 
HRA Health Reimbursement Arrangement 


 
HAS Health Savings Account 


 
HSEE High School Exit Exam 


 
HUD Housing and Urban Development 


 


I 
IASA Improving America’s Schools Act 


IBNR Incurred But Not Reported (i.e., insurance claims) 


ICASE Improving Capitol Area Science and Engineering 


ID and R Identification and Recruitment 


IDA Inter-District Agreement 


 
IDEA Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 


 
IEI Intern Evaluation Instrument 


 
IEP Individual Education Plan 


 
IFSP Individual Family Service Plan 


 
IHSS In-Home Support Services 


 
II/USP Immediate Intervention/Underperforming Schools Program 


 
IIAE Institute for Information Age Education 


 
ILP Individual Learning Plan 


 
IME Institute for Mexican Education 


 
IMFRP Instructional Materials Fund Realignment Program 


 
IMPACT Teaching Programs 


 
IPS Instructional Personnel Service 


 
IRA International Reading Association 


 
ISGI Individual and Small Group Instruction 


 
IT Information Technology 


 
ITI Integrated Thematic Instruction 


IWENS Individuals With Exceptional Needs 


ITP Individual Transitional Plan 


J 
JACS Japanese American Confinement Sites 


 
JLBC Joint Legislative Budget Committee 


 
JPA Joint Powers Agreement or Joint Powers Authority 


 
JTPA Job Training Partnership Act 


 


L 
LAIF Local Agency Investment Fund 


 
LAO Legislative Analyst’s Office 


 
LCAP Local Control and Accountability Plan 


 
LCCPC Local Childcare Commission Planning Council 


 
LCFF Local Control Funding Formula 


Page 130 of 152







 
 


LCPC Local Childcare Planning Council 


 
LCI Licensed Children’s Institution 


 
LD Learning Disability 


 
LDS Language Development Specialist 


 
LEA Local Education Agency 


 
LEP Limited English Proficient (EL Replaces ELL and LEP) 


LEP/NES Limited English Proficient/Non-English Speaking 


LGFC Local General Fund Contribution 


 
LH Learning Handicapped 


 
LHS Language Hearing Specialist 


 
LPP Lease Purchase Program 


 
LSH Language, Speech and Hearing 


 


M 
MAA Medi-CAL Administrative Agency 


 
M and O Maintenance and Operations 


MOU Memorandum of Understanding 


MEES Migrant Education Even Start 


MEP Migrant Education Program 


MH Mental Health 


 
MIIEO Migrant Indian and International Education Office 


 
MSA Minimum State Aid 


 
MTTI Multi-District Teacher Training Institute 


MTYRE Multi-Track Year-Round Education 


MYP Multiyear Projection 


N 
NAEP National Assessment of Educational Progress 


 
NBCT National Board Certified Teacher 


 
NCCRAHS National Children’s Center for Rural and Agricultural 


Health and Safety 


NCES National Center for Education Statistics 


NCFL National Center for Family Literacy 


NCLB No Child Left Behind 


NCMTC Northern California Media and Technology Consortium 


 
NEA National Education Association 


NEIS National Evaluation and Information System 


 
NGSS Next Generation Science Standards 


NON-RIS Non-Requiring Intensive Service 


NP National Percentile 


NPA Non-Public Agency 


 
NPS Non-Public Schools 


 
NPS/A Non-Public Schools/Agencies 


 
NSBA National Scholl Boards Association 


 
NSS Necessary Small Scholl or Necessary Small SELPA 


NTE National Teachers’ Examination 


O 
OAL Office of Administrative Law 


 
OCR Office of Civil Rights 


 
OH Orthopedically Handicapped 


 
OLA Office of Local Assistance 


 
OMB Office of Management and Budget 


 
OME Office of Migrant Education OPEB


 Other Postemployment Benefits 


OPSC Office of Public School Construction 


OSA Office of State Architect 


OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 


 
OSE Office of the Secretary for Education 


 
OT Occupational Therapy 


 


P 
P-1 First Principal (Apportionment) 


 
P-2 Second Principal (Apportionment) 


PAR Peer Assistance and Review 


PARS Public Agency Retirement Services 


 
PC Penal Code 


 
PCA Project Cost Account 


 
PCSGPS Public Charter School Grant Programs   _ 


PDBG Professional Development Block Grant 


PDC Professional Development Center 


Page 131 of 152







 
 


PE Physical Education 


 
PEI Prevention and Early Intervention 


 
PENT Positive Environment Network of Trainers 


PEPRA Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act 


PERB Public Employees Relations Board 


PERS Public Employees Retirement System 


 
PFS Priority for Services 


 
PFT Physical Fitness Test 


 
PH Physically Handicapped 


PI Program Improvement 


PIC Private Industry Council 


PKFLP Pre-Kindergarten & Family Literacy Program 


 
PKS Particular Kinds of Services 


 
PL Public Law (Federal Law) 


 
PL 81-874 Public Law 81-874 (Federal Impact Aid) 


 
PL 94-192 Public Law 94-192 (Special Education Mandate 


Legislation) 


PMAT Personal Management Assistance Team 


PMIA Pooled Money Investment Account 


PMIB Pooled Money Investment Board 


PNCC Project Navigation Construction Change 


 
PO Probation Officer 


 
PPACA Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 


 
PQR Program Quality Review 


 
PRSP Pension Rate Stabilization Plan 


 
PSA Private School Affidavit 


 
PSAA Public Schools Accountability Act 


 
PT Physical Therapy 


 
PTA Parent Teacher Association 


 
PTSA Parent/Teacher/Student Association 


 
PTTP Paraprofessional Teacher Training Program 


 


Q 
QEIA Quality Education Investment Act 


 
QRIS Quality Rating and Improvement System 


QSCB Quality School Construction Bonds 


 
QZAB Qualified Zone Academy Bond 


 


R 
RCC Regional Coordinating Council 


 
RDA Redevelopment Agency 


 
REACH Running to Embrace Attitudes, Confidence and Health 


 
REAP Rural Education Achievement Program 


REU Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


RFA Request for Application 


RFP Request for Proposal 


 
RIC Reading Implementation Center 


 
RIS Requiring Intensive Services 


 
RISE Rural Improvements in Science Education 


 
RLA Reading/Language Arts 


 
ROC/P Regional Occupation Center/Program RRMA


 Routine Restricted Maintenance Account 


RSDSS Regional System of District and School Support 


RSP Resource Specialist Program 


RSSIC Regional School Support and Improvement Center 


 
RTI Responses to Intervention 


 
RTTT Race To The Top 


 
RWPEDA Regional Workforce Preparation & Economic 


Development 


RTAC Regional Technical Assistance Center 


 


S 
S4 Statewide System of School Support 


 
SAB State Allocation Board 


 
SAC School Advisory Council 


 
SACS Standardized Account Code Structure 


SAIB Special Alternative Instructional Program 


SAIT Student Assistance and Intervention Team 


SAPID School Age Parenting and Infant Development 


 
SARB School Attendance Review Board 


 
SARC School Accountability Report Card 


Page 132 of 152







 
 


SART School Attendance Review Team 


 
SAT Scholastic Aptitude Test 


 
SAT-9 Stanford Achievement Test-9, Ninth Edition, Form T 


SB 1274 Senate Bill 1274 School/District Restructuring 


SAYES Seniors Assisting Youth Engaged in Service 


SB Senate Bill 


 
SBAC Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium 


 
SBCP School Based Coordinated Program 


 
SBE State Board of Education 


 
SCA Senate Constitutional Amendment 


SCE State Compensatory Education 


SCI OLY Science Olympiad 


SCO State Controller’s Office 


 
SCPP School Community Policing Partnership 


 
SCR Senate Concurrent Resolution 


 
SDC Special Day Class 


 
SDE State Department of Education 


 
SDI State Disability Insurance 


SEA State Education Agency 


SEE School Energy Efficiency 


SED Severely Emotional Disturbed 


 
SEIA Special Education Information System 


SEIU Service Employees International Union 


SELPA Special Education Local Plan Area 


SERAF Supplemental Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
SES Socioeconomic Status 


 
SETPD Special Education Teachers Professional Development 


 
SFID School Facility Improvement District 


 
SFP School Facility Program 


 
SFSD School Fiscal Services Division of CDE 


SFSF State Fiscal Stabilization Fund 


SH Severely Handicapped (Disabled) 


SI Speech Impaired 


SIMMS Secondary Integration of Modeling in Math & Science 


 
SIG School Improvement Grant 


 
SIP School Improvement Program 


 
SJCCFC San Joaquin County Children and Families Commission 


 
SJCOE San Joaquin County Office of Education 


 
SJR Senate Joint Resolution SLC


 School Leadership Center 


SLD Specific Learning Disability 


SLIBG School and Library Improvement Block Grant 


 
SMI Serious Mental Illness 


 
SMP Subject Matter Project 


 
SMAA School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities 


 
SOLH Severe Oral Language Handicapped SPI


 Superintendent of Public Inspection 


SPSA Single Plan for Student Achievement 


SPURR School Project for Utility Rate Reduction 


SR Senate Resolution 


SRDC School Readiness District Coordinator 


 
SSC School Site Council 


 
SSI/SSP Supplemental Security Income/State Supplementary 


Payment 


SSPI State Superintendent of Public Instruction 


 
SSR Support Service Ratio 


 
SST Student Study Team; also, Student Success Team 


 
STAR Standardized Testing and Reporting 


 
STEM Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics 


 
STRS State Teachers Retirement System 


 
SWP Schoolwide Program 


 
SYEP Summer Youth Employment Program 


 


T 
TAG Technical Advisory Group 


 
TAH Teaching American History 


 
TANF Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 


 
TAP Teacher Apprentice Program or Teaching as a Priority 


Page 133 of 152







 
 


TAPE Technical Assistance for Program Effectiveness 


 
TAS Targeted Assistance School 


 
TBE Transitional Bilingual Education 


 
TBI Traumatic Brain Injury 


 
TCSJ Teachers College of San Joaquin 


 
THG Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 


 
TK Transitional Kindergarten 


 
TLC Transitional Learning Center 


 
TOPS Teaching Opportunities for Partners in Science 


 
TPE Teacher Performance Expectations 


TRANs Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 


TUPE Tobacco Use Prevention Education 


U 
UOP University of the Pacific 


 
UPP Unduplicated Pupil Percentage 


 
UR Unit Rate 


 
USDA United States Department of Agriculture 


 


V 
VAFS Venture Academy Family of Schools 


VALT Valley Language of Language Teachers 


VEA Vocational Education Act 


VH Visually Handicapped 


 
VMRC Valley Mountain Regional Center 


 
VOIP Voice Over Internet Protocol 


 
VQ Vision Quest 


 


W 
WASC Western Association of Schools and Colleges 


 
WEC Wentworth Education Center 


WIA Workforce Instrument Act 


WIC Welfare and Institutions Code 


WIC-R Writing Inquiry Collaboration - Reading 


 
WSF Weighted Student Formula 


Y 
YRE Year-Round Education 


 
YRS Year-Round Schools 


Page 134 of 152







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2023-24 Glossary of Terms 
 


A 
 


Abatement. A complete or partial cancellation of an expenditure or revenue. 
 


Abatement of expenditures. Cancellation of part or all of a charge previously made, usually 


because of refunds, rebates, resale of materials originally purchased by the local educational 


agency (LEA), or collections for loss or damage to the LEA’s property. An abatement of 


expenditure applies to current expenditures and capital outlay expenditures from all funds. 
 


Abatement of revenue. The cancellation of all or some part of any specific revenue previously 


recorded. 
 


Accounting period. A period of time for which records are maintained and at the end of 


which financial statements are prepared covering the period. 
 


Account numbers or letters. Numbers and/or letters that are assigned to the ordinary titles of 


accounts for classification of accounts and ease of reference. 
 


Accounts payable. Amounts due and owed to private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not paid. Does not include amounts due to other funds of the 


same LEA. 
 


Accounts receivable. Amounts due and owed from private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not received. Does not include amounts due from other funds of 


the same LEA. 
 


Accrual basis. Method of accounting in which revenue is recorded when earned, even though it 


has not yet been collected, and in which expenses are recorded when the liabilities are 


incurred, even if they have not been paid yet. 
 


Accrued expenditures. Expenditures incurred during the current accounting period that are not 


paid until a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accrued revenue. Revenue earned during the current accounting period that is not collected until 


a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accumulated depreciation. A contra-asset account used to report the accumulation of 


depreciation. (See also Depreciation.) 
 


Actuarial basis. A method used in computing the amount of contributions to be made 


periodically to a fund so that the total contributions plus the compounded earnings thereon 


will equal the required payments to be made out of the fund. The factors taken into account 


in arriving at the amount include the length of time over which each collection or payment is 


to be made and the rate of return compounded on such amounts over its life. 
 


Ad valorem tax. A tax based on a percentage of the value of goods or services. 
 


Agency fund. A fund consisting of resources received and held by an LEA as an agent for others. 
 


Allocation. Division or distribution in accordance with a predetermined plan. 


Page 135 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Allowable costs. Costs that meet the specific criteria of a granting agency. 
 


Allowance. A provision for valuing an asset at net, such as an allowance for bad debts. The 


allowance for bad debts would be deducted from accounts receivable to reflect the 


receivables that are likely to be collectable. 
 


Apportionment. Allocation of state or federal aid, district taxes, or other moneys among LEAs or 


other governmental units. 
 


Apportionment notice. A document notifying LEAs when moneys were deposited with the 


county treasurer. 
 


Appraisal. An estimate of property value made by the use of systematic procedures based 


on physical inspection and inventory, engineering studies, and other economic factors. 
 


Appropriation. An authorization, granted by the governing board, to make expenditures and to 


incur obligations for special purposes. An appropriation is usually limited in purpose, 


amount, and the time period during which it may be expended. 
 


Appropriation ledger. A subsidiary ledger containing an account for each appropriation. Each 


account usually shows the amount originally appropriated in the budget, budget increases or 


decreases during the year, expenditures, encumbrances, unencumbered balances, and other 


related information. 
 


Arbitrage. The profit earned (i.e., interest earnings in excess of interest costs) from the 


investments of the proceeds of lower-interest tax-exempt securities in higher yielding taxable 


securities. 
 


Assessed valuation. Value placed on personal and real property by a governmental unit for 


purposes of taxation. 
 


Assets. Resources that are held or owned by an LEA and that have monetary value. 
 


Audit. An examination of documents, records, and accounts for the purpose of (1) determining 


the propriety of transactions; (2) ascertaining whether all transactions are recorded properly; 


and (3) determining whether statements that are drawn from accounts reflect an accurate 


picture of financial operations and financial status for a given period of time. 
 


Audit finding. A weakness in internal controls or an instance of noncompliance with applicable 


laws and regulations that is presented in the audit report. 
 


Audit program. A detailed outline of work to be done and the procedures to be followed during 


an audit. 
 


Available cash. Cash that is on hand or on deposit in a given fund and that is unencumbered and 


can be used for meeting current obligations. 
 


Average daily attendance (ADA). Total approved days of attendance in the LEA divided by the 


number of days the schools in the LEA are in session for at least the required minimum day. 


(Refer to Education Code sections 46000–46014 and 46300–46380.) 


Page 136 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


B 
 


Balance sheet. A statement that shows the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 


deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or fund deficit of an entity at a specific date 


and that is properly classified to exhibit the financial condition of the entity as of that specific 


date. 
 


Basis of accounting. The time at which revenues, expenditures, transfers, and related assets, 


deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources are recognized in 


the accounts and are reported in the financial statements. 
 


Bond. A certificate containing a written promise to pay a specified sum of money, called the face 


value, at a fixed time in the future, called the date of maturity, and specifying interest at a 


fixed rate, usually payable periodically. 
 


Bond discount. The excess of the face value of a bond over the price for which it is acquired or 


sold. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonded debt. That portion of indebtedness represented by outstanding bonds. 
 


Bonded debt service. Expenditures for interest and redemption of bonds. 
 


Bond premium. The excess of the price at which a bond is acquired or sold over its face 


value. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonds authorized and unissued. Legally authorized bonds that have not been sold and that may 


be sold without further authorization. 
 


Book value. The cost or stated costs of assets less accumulated depreciation as shown by the 


books of accounts. 
 


Budget. A plan of financial operation consisting of an estimate of proposed revenue and 


expenditures for a given period and purpose. The term usually indicates a financial plan for a 


single fiscal year. 
 


Budgetary accounts. Those accounts that make it possible for a budgetary-type fund 


(governmental fund) to show how (1) estimated revenue and revenue realized to date 


compare; and (2) expenditures and encumbrances compare with appropriations during the 


fiscal period. The budgetary accounts are estimated revenues, appropriations, and 


encumbrances. 
 


Budgetary control. The management of financial transactions in accord with an approved plan of 


estimated revenue and expenditures. 
 


Budgeting. The process of allocating the available resources of an organization among 


potential activities to achieve the objectives of the organization; planning for the use of 


resources. 
 


Budget revision. Net increases and decreases to the budget. They may include increases due 


to new grant funds and decreases due to the need to reduce appropriations to keep 


spending within available revenues. 


Page 137 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Budget transfer. Changes among budgeted items. They do not increase or decrease the 


total budget. 
 


C 
 


Capital assets. See Fixed assets. 
 


Capital lease. A lease agreement that meets one or more of the following criteria is classified as 


a capital lease: 
 


x Ownership is transferred to the lessee at the end of the lease term. 


x The agreement contains a “bargain purchase” option. 


x The lease agreement is 75 percent or more of the estimated useful life of the property. 


x The present value of the minimum lease payment is 90 percent or more of the fair 


market value of the property. 
 


Capital outlay. Amounts paid for fixed assets or additions to fixed assets, including land or 


existing buildings, the improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to 


buildings, remodeling of buildings, or initial and additional equipment. 
 


Capital projects funds. Funds established to account for financial resources that are to be used 


for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets. 
 


Cash. Currency, checks, postal and express money orders, and bankers’ drafts on hand or on 


deposit with an official or agent designated as custodian of cash and bank deposits. Any 


restriction or limitation as to the availability of cash should be indicated. 
 


Cash advance. Cash apportioned in advance of the usual apportionment period. 
 


Cash basis. Method of accounting in which revenue and expenditures are recorded only when 


cash is actually received or disbursed. The cash basis is not acceptable for use in LEAs. 
 


Cash collections awaiting deposit. Receipts on hand or moneys in a bank clearing account 


awaiting deposit in the county treasury. 
 


Cash discount. An allowance made on a purchase if payment is made within a stated 


period. (This term is not to be confused with trade discount.) 
 


Cash in bank. Balances in separate bank accounts, such as student body accounts, school farm 


accounts, and cafeteria accounts. 
 


Cash in county treasury. Cash balances on deposit in the county treasury for the various funds of 


the LEA. 
 


Categorical aid. Funds from state or federal sources that are in addition to the general-purpose 


funding to serve a specific pupil population or to provide specific services and activities. 


These funds have varying degrees of fiscal and program compliance requirements. 
 


Certificates of participation (COPs). A financing technique that provides long-term financing 


through a lease (with an option to purchase or a conditional sale agreement). 


Page 138 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Chart of accounts. A systematically arranged list of accounts that are applicable to a specific 


LEA. All account names and numbers, if any, are listed in numerical order. 
 


Check. A bill of exchange drawn on a bank and payable on demand; a written order on a bank to 


pay on demand a specific sum of money to a named person, to his or her order, or to a bearer 


out of money on deposit to the credit of the maker. A check differs from a warrant in that a 


warrant is not necessarily payable on demand and may not be negotiable; a check differs 


from a voucher in that a voucher is not an order to pay. A voucher-check combines the 


distinguishing characteristics of a voucher and a check; it shows the propriety of a payment 


and is an order to pay. 
 


Classification. The naming or identification of an item or a category, such as the designation of 


the particular account into which a receipt or an expenditure is to be recorded or the 


separation of data into acceptable groupings so that financial facts can be stated more 


clearly. 
 


Classroom unit (CU). The approximate area usually occupied by a classroom, varying from 800 


to 1,100 square feet but generally about 960 square feet. 
 


Clearing accounts. Accounts used to accumulate total receipts or expenditures for later 


distribution among the accounts to which such receipts or expenditures are properly 


allocable. 
 


Closing entries. Entries recorded at the end of each fiscal period to transfer the balances in the 


revenue and expenditure (or expense) accounts to the permanent equity accounts (fund 


balance or retained earnings) of an accounting entity. 
 


Code. (1) A distinguishing reference number or symbol; (2) a statement of the laws of a specific 


field (e.g., Education Code, Penal Code, Civil Code, and Labor Code). 
 


Compensated absences. Absences for which compensation is paid (e.g., vacation and sick leave). 
 


Component unit. An organization that is legally separate and for which the elected officials of the 


primary government are financially accountable or for which the nature and significance of 


its relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting 


entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
 


Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). Financial reporting consisting of three 


sections: (1) introductory section (general information on the LEA’s structure, services, and 


environment); (2) financial section (basic financial statements and required supplementary 


information, together with information on individual funds and discretely presented 


component units not reported separately in the financial statements); and (3) statistical 


section (trend and nonfinancial data useful in interpreting the basic financial statements). 
 


Contingent liabilities. Items that may become liabilities as a result of conditions undetermined at 


a given date (e.g., guarantees, pending lawsuits, judgments and appeals, and unsettled 


disputed claims). 
 


Contra account. An account to record offsetting transactions (e.g., abatements). 


Page 139 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Contract. An agreement between two or more people or entities to do something. Contracts are 


usually in writing and are enforceable by law. 
 


Contracted services. Expenditures for services rendered under contract by personnel who are not 


on the payroll of the LEA, including all related expenditures covered by the contract. 
 


Control account. A summary account, usually maintained in the general ledger, in which is 


entered the aggregate of the debit and the credit postings to a number of identical, similar, or 


related accounts called subsidiary accounts. Its balance equals the sum of the balances of the 


detail accounts. 
 


Cost. The amount of money or its equivalent value paid or agreed to be paid for property or 


services. Cost may be incurred even before money is paid; that is, as soon as a liability is 


assumed. Ultimately, however, money or its equivalent must be given in exchange. The cost 


of some property or service may in turn become part of the cost of another property or 


service. For example, the cost of materials will be reflected in the cost of articles made from 


such materials. 
 


County School Service Fund (CSSF). A fund established to control the financial operations 


of county offices of education. 
 


Credit. The right side of a double-entry posting. Credits will reduce assets, deferred outflows of 


resources, and expenditures and increase liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenue, 


and fund balance. 
 


Current assets. Assets that are available or can be made readily available to meet the cost of 


operations or to pay current liabilities. 
 


Current expense of education. The current general fund operating expenditures of an LEA for 


kindergarten and grades one through twelve, excluding expenditures for food services, 


community services, nonagency activities, fringe benefits for retired persons, acquisition and 


construction of facilities, and objects 6000 and 7000. 
 


Current liabilities. Amounts due and payable for goods and services received prior to the end of 


the fiscal year. Current liabilities should be paid within a relatively short period of time, 


usually within a year. 
 


Current loans. Loans payable in the same fiscal year in which the money was borrowed. 
 


D 
 


Debit. The left side of a double-entry posting. A debit will increase assets and expenditures and 


reduce liabilities, revenue, and fund balance. 
 


Debt limit. The maximum amount of legally permitted debt. 
 


Debt service. Expenditures for the retirement of debt and for interest on debt. 
 


Debt service funds. Funds established to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 


payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. 


Page 140 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Deficit. The amount by which a sum of money falls short of a required amount (e.g., 


apportionment deficits or budget deficits). 
 


Deficit financing. The amount to be provided when estimated expenditures exceed the estimated 


revenues. 
 


Deficit fund balance. The excess of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund over its 


assets and deferred outflows. 
 


Deficit spending. The excess of actual expenditures over actual revenues (also referred to as 


an operating deficit). 
 


Delinquent taxes. Taxes remaining unpaid after the close of the year in which levied. (See also 


Prior years’ taxes, in most cases the preferred term.) 
 


Depreciation. Estimated loss in value or service life of fixed assets because of wear and tear 


through use, elapse of time, inadequacy, or obsolescence. 
 


Direct expenses or costs. Expenses that can be separately identified and charged as parts of the 


cost of a product, service, or department. 
 


Direct support charges. Charges for a support program and services that directly benefit other 


programs. 
 


Disbursements. Payments by currency, check, or warrant. (The term is not synonymous with 


expenditures.) 
 


Double entry. A system of bookkeeping that requires an amount credited for every corresponding 


amount debited. Thus, the double-entry ledger maintains equality of debits and credits. 
 


E 
 


Earned interest revenue. A sum of money received or due to be received for the use of money 


loaned or invested. 
 


EDGAR (Education Department General Administrative Regulations). The regulations of the 


U.S. Department of Education incorporating certain circulars from the Office of Management 


and Budget. EDGAR is found in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, parts 75, 76, 77, 


79, 81, 82, 84, 86, 97, 98, and 99. It is defined in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, 


Part 77.1. 
 


Employee benefits. Amounts paid by the LEA on behalf of employees. These amounts are not 


included in the gross salary but are over and above. They are fringe-benefit payments; 


although not paid directly to employees, they are nevertheless part of the cost of salaries and 


benefits. Examples are (1) group health or life insurance payments; (2) contributions to 


employee retirement; (3) OASDI (Social Security) taxes; (4) workers’ compensation 


payments; and (5) payments made to personnel on sabbatical leave. 
 


Encroachment. The use of unrestricted moneys to support restricted program expenditures. 
 


Encumbrances. Obligations in the form of purchase orders, contracts, salaries, and other 


commitments chargeable to an appropriation for which a part of the appropriation is reserved. 


Page 141 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Enterprise funds. Funds used to account for those ongoing activities of the LEA that because 


of their income-producing character are similar to those found in the private sector. 
 


Entitlement. An apportionment that is based on specific qualifications or formula defined in 


statute. (This term should not be used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent 


balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Equity accounts. These accounts represent the difference between the assets and deferred 


outflows of resources and the liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund. 
 


Estimated revenues. For revenue accounts kept on the accrual basis, this term designates the 


amount of revenue estimated to accrue during a given period regardless of whether all of it is 


to be collected during the period. 
 


Expendable trust fund. A trust fund in which principal and earnings may be expended. 
 


Expenditures. The costs of goods delivered or services rendered, whether paid or unpaid, 


including expenses, provision for debt retirement not reported as a liability of the fund 


from which retired, and capital outlay. 
 


Expenses. Charges incurred, whether paid or unpaid, for operations, maintenance, interest, and 


other charges that are presumed to benefit the current fiscal period. Expense accounts are 


used in certain trust funds and in proprietary-type funds. 
 


F 
 


Face value. As applied to securities, the amount stated in the security document. 
 


Fair value of investments. The amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a 


current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 
 


Fees. Amounts collected from or paid to individuals or groups for services or for use of a 


school or other facility. 
 


Fidelity bond. A form of insurance that provides for the indemnification of the LEA or other 


employer for losses arising from the theft or dishonesty of employees. 
 


Fiscal year. A period of one year, the beginning and the ending dates of which are fixed by 


statute. For LEAs, it is the period beginning July 1 and ending on June 30. 
 


Fixed assets. Assets of a permanent character having continuing value (e.g., land, buildings, 


machinery, furniture, and equipment), with a cost over the capitalization threshold set by the 


LEA. 
 


Full-time-equivalent (FTE). The ratio of time expended in a part-time position to that of a 


full-time position. The ratio is derived by dividing the amount of time of employment 


required in the part-time position by the amount of employed time required in a 


corresponding full-time position. 
 


Function. An act, service, or group of services proper to a person, thing, or institution and aimed 


at accomplishing a certain end. In SACS, function refers to those activities or services 


performed to accomplish a goal. 


Page 142 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Fund. A fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and 


other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or balances, 


and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or 


attaining certain objectives in accord with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. 
 


Fund balance. The difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities 


and deferred inflows of resources. The fund equity of governmental and trust funds. 
 


G 
 


General fund. The fund used to finance the ordinary operations of the LEA. It is available 


for any legally authorized purpose. 
 


General journal. A book of original entry for all entries of financial transactions that are not 


recorded in a special journal, such as a cash receipts journal, a voucher register, or a cash 


disbursements journal. 
 


General ledger. A book, file, or other device that contains the accounts needed to reflect, in 


summary and in detail, the financial position, the results of financial operations, and the 


changes in equities of a fund or an account group used by an LEA. 
 


General long-term debt. Long-term debt that is legally payable from general revenue and 


backed by the full faith and credit of an LEA. 
 


Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Uniform minimum standards of, and 


guidelines to, financial accounting and reporting. They govern the form and content of the 


basic financial statements of an entity. These principles encompass the conventions, rules, 


and procedures necessary to define accepted accounting practices and procedures. Generally 


accepted accounting principles provide a standard by which to measure financial 


presentations. The primary authoritative source on the application of these principles to state 


and local governments is the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 


Generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS). Measures of the quality of the performance of 


auditing procedures and the objectives to be attained through their use. The standards are 


concerned with the auditor’s professional qualities and with the judgment exercised in the 


performance of an audit. Generally accepted auditing standards are established by the 


American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). 
 


Generally accepted government auditing standards (GAGAS). Generally accepted auditing 


standards for government are established by the U.S. Government Accountability Office and 


published in Government Auditing Standards, also known as the Yellow Book. 
 


Gift. Anything of value received from any source for which no repayment or service to the 


contributor is expected. 
 


Goal. In SACS, a goal defines an objective or a set of objectives for the LEA. It is used to 


account for the cost of instruction and other services by the instructional goals and objectives 


of an LEA. 


Page 143 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The organization established to issue 


standards of financial accounting and reporting with respect to activities and transactions of 


state and local governmental entities. It is the successor organization to the National Council 


on Governmental Accounting (NCGA). 
 


Grade level. Assigned classification of students according to age and school progress (e.g., 


kindergarten or first grade). 
 


Grant. A contribution, either in money or material goods, made by one governmental entity to 


another. Grants may be intended for specific or general purposes. (This term should not be 


used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Grants-in-aid. See Grant. 
 


H 
 


Holding accounts. Suspense accounts that are used temporarily to accumulate costs that will 


ultimately be charged to other user programs. 
 


I 
 


Income. A term used in accounting for a proprietary-type fund to represent the excess of 


revenues earned over the expenses incurred in carrying on the fund’s operations. The term 


income should not be used in lieu of revenue in governmental-type funds. 
 


Indirect cost. Elements of cost necessary in the operation of the LEA or in the performance of a 


service that are of such nature that the amount applicable to each accounting unit cannot be 


determined readily and accurately or for which the cost of such determination exceeds the 


benefit of the determination. It consists of those business and administrative costs that benefit 


the entire LEA (e.g., accounting, budgeting, personnel, purchasing). 
 


Indirect cost rate (ICR). A method for claiming reimbursement of indirect costs from federal and 


state categorical funds. It is the ratio (expressed as a percentage) of the indirect costs to direct 


base costs. 
 


Indirect support charges. Charges for routine services not performed as a special service for a 


particular program but allocated to user programs. 
 


In lieu of taxes. Revenue to replace the loss of tax revenue resulting from property that is 


exempted from taxation. 
 


Interest. A fee charged to a borrower for the use of money. 
 


Interfund accounts. Accounts in which transactions between funds are reflected. These include 


interfund transfer accounts and interfund receivable and payable accounts. 
 


Interfund borrowing. The movement of cash from one fund to another with the expectation that 


the borrowing is temporary and will be repaid. Interfund borrowing does not affect the fund 


balance of either the borrowing fund or the lending fund. 
 


Interfund transfers. Money that is taken from one fund under the control of the governing board 


and added to another fund under the board’s control, without the expectation for repayment. 


Page 144 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Interfund transactions other than interfund loans or borrowing, quasi-external transactions, 


and reimbursement. Interfund transfers are not revenues or expenditures. They do not 


increase the resources of the LEA as a whole but they do affect the fund balance of both 


funds. (See also Operating transfers, Residual equity transfers, and Interfund borrowing.) 
 


Interim borrowing. (1) Short-term loans to be repaid from general revenues during the course of 


a fiscal year; (2) short-term loans in anticipation of tax collections or bond issuance. 
 


Interim reports. Reports prepared as of a date or a period during the fiscal year. They include 


budgetary estimates, financial transactions during current year-to-date, and end-of-year 


projections. 
 


Internal audit. An appraisal activity within an LEA that (1) determines the adequacy of the 


system of internal control; (2) verifies and safeguards assets; (3) determines the reliability of 


the accounting and reporting system; (4) ascertains compliance with existing policies and 


procedures; and (5) appraises the performance of activities and work programs. 
 


Internal control. A plan of organization under which employees’ duties are so arranged, and 


records and procedures so designated, as to provide a system of self-checking, thereby 


enhancing accounting control over assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenditures. Under such a 


system, the employees’ work is subdivided so that no single employee performs a complete 


cycle of operation. Such procedures call for proper authorization by designated officials. 
 


Internal service funds. Funds created to render services on a cost-reimbursement basis to other 


organizational units of the LEA. Such funds are generally intended to be self-supporting. 
 


Inventory. A detailed list showing the quantities and a description of the property on hand at a 


given time. It may also include units of measure, unit prices, and values. 
 


Investments. Usually, securities and real estate held for the purpose of generating revenues, such 


as interest, dividends, or rental payments. 
 


Invoice. An itemized statement of charges for merchandise sold or services rendered to the 


purchaser. 
 


J 
 


Job account. An account established to record the accumulation of costs of a specific piece of 


work; work orders showing charges for material and labor used. 
 


Journal. Any accounting record in which the financial transactions of an LEA are formally 


recorded for the first time (e.g., the cash receipts book, check register, and general journal). 
 


Journal voucher. A form provided for the recording of certain transactions or information in 


place of, or supplementary to, the journal or registers. 
 


Judgments. Amounts due to be paid or collected by the LEA as the result of court decisions. 
 


L 
 


LEA. See Local educational agency. 


Page 145 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Lease-purchase agreements. Contractual agreements that are termed “leases” but which, in 


substance, amount to purchase contracts. 
 


Levy. The imposition of taxes or special assessments for the support of governmental activities; 


also, the total amount of taxes, special assessments, or service charges imposed by a 


governmental unit. 
 


Liabilities. Legal obligations (with the exception of encumbrances) that are unpaid. 
 


Line-item budgeting. A budget system emphasizing a “balanced budget” through comparison of 


estimated revenues with projected expenditures. Budgetary divisions are listed by 


organizational units, such as departments or activities, and expenditures are divided into 


major categories of personal services, contracted services and supplies, and capital outlay. 


For budgetary control, further breakdowns of expenditures are made through detailed object 


accounts based on the wide range of services, supplies, and equipment. 
 


Local educational agency (LEA). Typically, a local school district, county office of education, or 


joint powers agency engaged in providing educational services. 
 


Long-term debt. Debt that matures more than one year after the date of issuance. 
 


M 
 


Management’s discussion and analysis (MD & A). The narrative introducing the financial statements and 


providing an analytical overview of the LEA’s financial performance for the year. It should contain 


sufficient information for users of the financial statements to evaluate whether the financial position 


of the LEA has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year’s activities. 
 


Modified accrual basis. The accrual basis of accounting adapted to the governmental fund type. Under it, 


revenues are recognized when they become both “measurable” and “available” to finance 


expenditures of the current period. Most expenditures are recognized (recorded) when the related 


liability is incurred. 
 


Multiyear financial plan. A plan that presents financial estimates of programs in tabular form for 


a period of years. These estimates reflect the future financial impact of current decisions. The 


data in the plan should be organized along the lines of the program structure. 
 


N 
 


Net income. A proprietary fund’s excess of revenues and operating transfers in over expenses 


and operating transfers out. 
 


Not-for-profit organization (NPO). An entity that meets the definition in the Financial 


Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 


No. 116, Accounting for Contribution Received and Contribution Made. An entity with the 


following characteristics that separates it from a business enterprise: 
 


x It receives contributions of significant amounts of resources from providers who 


do not expect a commensurate or proportionate pecuniary return. 


Page 146 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
x Its operating purposes are other than to provide goods or services at a profit. 


x Unlike business enterprises, it does not have an interest in ownership. 
 


O 
 


Object. As used in an expenditure classification, object applies to the article purchased or to the 


service obtained. 
 


Obligations. Amounts that the LEA may be legally required to meet from its resources. They 


include not only actual liabilities but also unliquidated encumbrances. 
 


Operating transfers. All interfund transfers other than residual equity transfers. 
 


Order (for payment). A written demand by the governing board of an LEA requiring the county 


superintendent of schools to draw his or her requisition on the county auditor for the payment 


of a claim against the LEA. 
 


Other financing sources. Governmental fund general long-term debt proceeds, operating 


transfers in, and material proceeds of fixed asset dispositions. Such amounts are 


classified separately from revenues. 
 


Other financing uses. Governmental funds’ operating transfers out. Such amounts are classified 


separately from expenditures. 
 


Overdraft. The amount by which checks, drafts, or other demands for payment on the treasury or 


on a bank account exceed the amount of the balance on which they are drawn; or the amount 


by which encumbrances and expenditures exceed the appropriation to which they are 


chargeable. 
 


Overhead. See Indirect cost. 
 


P 
 


Payroll register. A document accompanying one or more orders on a fund of an LEA for the 


payment of salaries or wages to employees; contains the names of such employees and 


provides information substantiating such orders. 
 


Payroll warrant. A document used as an order or a requisition on a fund of an LEA for the 


purpose of paying salaries or wages. 
 


Perpetual inventory. A system whereby the inventory of units of property at any date may be 


obtained directly from the records without resorting to an actual physical count. A record is 


provided for each item or group of items to be inventoried and is divided to provide a 


running record of goods ordered, received, and withdrawn and the balance on hand in units 


and cost. 
 


PERS. Public Employees’ Retirement System. Unless exempted by state law, 


classified employees, their district, and the state contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Personal property. All property except real property. (See also Real property.) 


Page 147 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Petty cash. A sum of money set aside for the purpose of making change or immediate payments 


of small amounts. (See also Revolving cash fund.) 
 


Physical inventory. The annual physical count of an LEA’s inventory. This count is often taken 


at the end of the year and observed by the LEA’s auditors. Periodically, physical inventories 


are conducted to test the accuracy of the perpetual inventory records. 
 


Posting. The act of transferring to an account in a ledger the data, either detailed or summarized, 


contained in a book of original entry. 
 


Prepaid expenses. Expenditures for which payment has been made but for which benefits have 


not been realized as of a certain date (e.g., prepaid rent, prepaid interest, and premiums on 


unexpired insurance). 
 


Prior years’ taxes. Taxes collected within the current fiscal year for levies in previous fiscal 


years. 
 


Program. A group of related activities that operate together to accomplish specific purposes or 


objectives. 
 


Program cost accounting. A method to identify program costs in a standard manner. In SACS, 


the goal field provides the framework for program cost accounting. 
 


Program structure. The hierarchical arrangement of programs that represents the 


interrelationship of activities to goals and objectives. The program structure contains 


categories of activities with common outputs and objectives. Programs may cut across 


existing departments and agencies. 
 


Project year. A field in SACS that is used to distinguish the activities of grants, sometimes 


known as special projects, whose “project year” or “reporting year” is different from the 


LEA fiscal year. 
 


Prorating. The allocating of expenditures or revenue from a single source to two or more 


accounts to show the correct distribution of charges or revenue. 
 


Purchase order. A document issued to a vendor that authorizes the delivery of specified 


merchandise or the performance of certain services and the making of a charge for them. 
 


R 
 


Real property. Property consisting of land, buildings, minerals, timber, landscaping, and all 


improvements thereto. 
 


Rebate. See Abatement or Refund. 
 


Receipts. Cash received. 
 


Reclassification. Redesignation of the current year’s revenue or expenditure items previously 


posted to one account and later determined to be more properly charged to a different 


account. 
 


Refund. An amount paid back or credit allowed because of an over-collection. 


Page 148 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Registered warrant. A warrant that is registered by the county treasurer for future 


payment because of a present lack of funds and that is to be paid with interest in the 


order of its registration. 
 


Registers. A listing of transactions of like kind that may be totaled and summarized for 


convenience in posting (e.g., payroll registers, warrant registers, and attendance 


registers). 
 


Reimbursement. Cash or other assets received as a repayment of the cost of work or services 


performed; or repayment of expenditures made for or on behalf of another governmental unit, 


fund, or department. 
 


Requisition. A document submitted initiating a purchase order to secure specified 


articles, services, or issuance of materials from stores or a warehouse. 
 


Reserve for economic uncertainties. The portion of the fund balance that has been designated (set 


aside) by the governing board to provide for emergencies or economic events, such as 


revenue shortfalls, that could not be anticipated. 
 


Reserve for encumbrances. An account used to segregate a portion of a fund balance for 


outstanding encumbrances. 
 


Residual equity transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine transfers of equity between funds of the 


LEA (e.g., transfers of residual balances of discontinued funds to the general fund or 


contribution of internal service fund capital by the general fund). 
 


Resource. A field in SACS that is used to classify revenues and resulting expenditures in accord 


with restrictions or special reporting requirements placed on either aspects of LEA financial 


activities by law or regulation. Further, because such revenues frequently are not fully 


expended within a fiscal year, and related liabilities are not completely liquidated, the 


resource code is also to reflect restrictions and special reporting obligations on balance sheet 


accounts. 
 


Restricted funds. Money whose use is restricted by legal requirement or by the donor. 
 


Revenues. The increases in a fund’s financial resources other than from interfund transfers or 


debt issue proceeds. Revenues are the primary financial resource of a fund. Revenues are 


recognized when assets are increased without increasing liabilities or incurring an 


expenditure reimbursement. 
 


Revolving cash fund. An account used primarily for emergency or small disbursements and 


reimbursed periodically through properly documented expenditures, which are summarized 


and charged to proper accounting classifications. 
 


S 
 


SACS. Acronym for standardized account code structure. 
 


Schedules. Explanatory or supplementary statements that accompany the balance sheet or other 


financial statements. 


Page 149 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Secured roll. Assessed value of real property, such as land, buildings, secured personal 


property, or anything permanently attached to land, as determined by each county assessor. 
 


Securities. Bonds, notes, mortgages, or other forms of negotiable or nonnegotiable instruments. 
 


Serial annuity bonds. Serial bonds in which the annual installments of bond principal are so 


arranged that the combined payments for principal and interest are approximately the same 


each year. 
 


Serial bonds. Bonds whose principal is repaid in periodic installments over the life of the issue. 
 


Shared revenue. Revenue that is levied by one governmental unit but that is shared, usually in 


proportion to the amount collected, with another unit of government or class of governments. 
 


Short-term debt. Debt with a maturity of one year or less after the date of issuance. Short-term 


debt usually includes bond anticipation notes payable and tax and revenue anticipation notes 


(TRANs) payable. 
 


Source document. Any voucher, invoice, or other data that support an entry in the accounting 


records. 
 


Special revenue funds. Funds established to account for the proceeds from specific revenue 


sources that are restricted or committed to finance particular activities other than capital 


projects or debt service and not held in trust for other individuals or entities. 
 


Standardized account code structure (SACS). A uniform, comprehensive, and minimum chart of 


accounts for classifying the financial activities of California LEAs. 
 


Statements. (1) In a general sense, all of those formal written presentations that set forth financial 


information; (2) in technical accounting, those presentations of financial data that show the 


financial position and the results of financial operations of a fund, a group of accounts, or an 


entire LEA for a particular accounting period. 
 


State School Fund. A special revenue fund within the State Treasury used for apportionments to 


school districts and county offices of education on the basis of the Local Control Funding 


Formula and certain other special-purpose apportionments. Apportionments are made by the 


State Controller and are based on certifications from the California Department of Education. 
 


Stores. Goods that are on hand in storerooms and that are subject to requisition. 
 


STRS. State Teachers’ Retirement System. State law requires certificated employees, school 


districts, and the state to contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Student body fund. An agency fund to control the receipts and the disbursements of student 


associations’ activities; it consists only of assets and liabilities. 
 


Subsidiary ledger. A supporting ledger consisting of a group of accounts, the total of which is in 


agreement with a control account (e.g., payroll ledger and appropriations ledger). 
 


Subvention. Provision of assistance or financial support, usually from a superior governmental 


unit; a grant. 


Page 150 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Supply. An item of an expendable nature that is consumed, wears out, or deteriorates in use; or 


one that loses its identity through fabrication or incorporation into a different or more 


complex unit or substance. 
 


Surety bond. A written promise to pay damages or to indemnify against losses caused by the 


party or parties named in the document, through nonperformance or through defalcation (e.g., 


a surety bond given by a contractor or by an official who handles cash or securities). 
 


Suspense account. An account that temporarily carries charges or credits pending 


the determination of the proper account or accounts. 
 


T 
 


Tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANs). Notes issued in anticipation of collection of taxes, 


usually retirable only from tax collections and frequently only from the proceeds of the tax 


levy whose collection they anticipate. 
 


Tax liens. Claims by governmental units on properties for which taxes levied remain unpaid. 
 


Tax rate. The amount of tax stated in terms of a unit of the tax base. 
 


Tax rate limit. The maximum rate of tax that a governmental unit may levy. 
 


Tax redemption. Proceeds from the sale of tax-delinquent property. 
 


Tax relief subventions. Funds ordinarily paid to compensate for taxes lost because of tax relief 


measures. 
 


Tax roll. The list showing the amount of taxes levied against each taxpayer or property. 
 


Taxes. Compulsory charges levied by a governmental unit for the purpose of financing 


services performed for the common benefit. 
 


Taxes, protested. Tax money paid under protest and held by the county auditor pending 


settlement of the protest. 
 


Taxes receivable. An asset account representing the uncollected portion of taxes levied. 
 


Term bond. A bond whose entire principal matures on a single date. 
 


Trade discount. A reduction of the list price, usually expressed as a percentage and related to the 


volume of business transacted. (The term is not to be confused with Cash discount.) 
 


Transfer. Interdistrict or interfund payments or receipts not chargeable to expenditures or 


credited to revenue. (See also Budget transfer and Interfund transfers.) 
 


Trial balance. A list of the balances of the accounts in a ledger kept by double entry, with the 


debit and credit balances shown in separate columns. If the totals of the debit and credit 


columns are equal or if their net balances agree with a control account, the ledgers from 


which the figures are taken are said to be “in balance.” 
 


Trust fund. A fund used to account for assets held by a government in a trustee capacity for 


individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. 


Page 151 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Tuition. An amount charged for educational services provided to a student. 
 


U 
 


Unaudited actuals. An annual statement reporting the financial activities of the LEA in which 


the data are not yet audited. 
 


Unearned revenue. A liability for resources received prior to revenue recognition. 
 


Unencumbered balance. That portion of an appropriation or allotment not yet expended or 


obligated. 
 


Unit cost. The total expenditure for a product, program, or service divided by the total quantity 


obtained or some other quantitative measure (e.g., the total expenditure for desks divided by 


the number of desks equals the cost per desk). 
 


Unrealized revenue. Estimated revenue less revenue received to date; also, the estimated revenue 


for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 


Unsecured roll. Assessed value of personal property other than secured property. 
 


V 
 


Voucher. A written document that evidences the propriety of transactions and usually 


indicates the amounts that are to be recorded. 
 


W 
 


Warrant. A written order, drawn by the LEA’s governing board or its authorized officer(s) or 


employee(s), approved by the county superintendent of schools and allowed by the county 


auditor, directing the county treasurer to pay a specified amount to a designated payee. 
 


Warrants payable. The amount of warrants issued, outstanding, and unpaid. 
 


Withholding. The process of deducting from a salary or wage payment an amount, specified by 


law or regulation, representing the individual’s estimated federal or state income tax that the 


employer must pay to the taxing authority. 
 


Work in process. The value of partially completed products manufactured or processed, such as a 


partially completed printing job. 
 


Work order. A written authorization for the performance of a particular job containing a 


description of the nature and location of the job and specifications for the work that is to be 


performed. Such authorizations are usually assigned job numbers, and provision is made for 


accumulating and reporting labor, material, and other costs. 
 


Workstation. Computer, personal computers, or work areas assigned for data processing 


purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Revised January 2019 Glossary 18 


Page 152 of 152







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932  ♦  www.ccoe.net 
mwest@ccoe.net  ♦  p 530.458.0350  ♦  f 530.458.8054 


   


COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 


DATE:  Wednesday, June 21, 2023 


TIME:  4:00 pm  Board Business Meeting 


PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 


meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 


  The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 


  This meeting will be recorded. 


   


A G E N D A 


        DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 


1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School  information 
4.2 CCBE Region 4 Update – Dr. David Patterson  information 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 


6.1 Superintendent’s Reports  information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No May Meeting 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 


6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
June 21, 2023, Agenda 
Page 2 


DECISION 
8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 
9.1 Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  action 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 
10.3.1 2023 LCAP Performance Indicators  information 
10.3.2 2023‐24 CCOE Annual System of Support Plan  information 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item)  information 


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve 2023‐24 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)  action 


11.2 Approve 2023‐24 Colusa County Office of Education Budget  action 


11.3 Approve Board Resolution No. 22/23‐05 Colusa County  action 
Superintendent of Schools and the Colusa County Board of Education 
Regarding the 2023‐24 Education Protection Account 


11.4 Approve Resolution 22/23‐06 Authorizing Execution of the  action 
Application and Agreement for Social Security Coverage for 
Employees of the Colusa County Office Of Education Who are 
Members of the California Public Employees' Retirement System 


11.5 Approve Resolution 22/23‐07 Resolution Authorizing Election Under  action 
Public Contract Code Section 22030 to Become Subject to the California 
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures 


11.6 Second Reading:  Board Policy Revision  action 
BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members 


11.7 First Reading:  May 10, 2023, Board Policy Revision  information 
OP 3013 Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage 
Reimbursement Payments 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
July 12, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 







Board of Education 


SergeyTerebkov 
Area 7 


Andrew Tagg 
Area2 


David Patterson, Ed.D. 
Area3 


R. Jan Pinney 
Area4 


KelliGnile 
Areas 


Renee Regacho-Anaclerio, Ed.D. 
Area6 


Lynn Oliver 
Area 7 


Superintendent's Cabinet 


Phillip J. Williams 
Depury Superintendent 


Martin Fregoso 
Associate Superintendent 


Business Services 


Susan Connolly 
Assistant Superintendent 


Student Services 


Jennifer Hicks 
Assistant Superintendent 


Educational Services 


Colleen Slattery, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent 


Human Resources 


Troy Tickle 
Assistant Superintendent 


SELPA 


Michelle Eklund 


Chief Communications Officer 
Superintendent's Office 


June 1, 2023 


PCGE 
GOLD IN EDUC ATION 


Gayle Garbolino-Mojica 
County Superintendent of Schools 


To: President Martin and Colusa County Board of Education 


I recently attended both the CCBE Board meeting and the CSBA Delegate Assembly 


meetings in Sacramento. This update includes information received from these 


meetings. 


The crush of end of year activities is occurring right now. The good part is that 


graduations are such positive occasions and give us an opportunity to renew our 


commitment to why we collectively do our work. 


There is always so much information around, I have included some updates that I believe 


we - the counties in Region 4 will find important. 


1. AB 906: It is really exciting to see the legislature and the governor paying


attention to the cost of providing high quality services for our court and


community schools. Credit to the California County Boards of Education for


taking on this issue, the support from CSBA and the strong working partnership


with the California County Superintendents Association. AB 906 is now a two


year bill. The Governor included in the May Budget Revision $80 million fulfilling


much of what we were pursuing through AB 906. Getting the funding in the May


Revise is a huge positive. Now the work is to make sure the dollars make it into


the final budget.


2. Bills of Interest: CSBA is tracking more than 650 bills. You can view the full list by


logging in to the CSBA website. Here are two bills of special interest to counties


and school districts in our region that are still moving forward:


a. SB 645 (Ochoa-Bogh Yucaipa) Administrative employees to teacher ratio.


b. AB 557 (Hart) Open meeting; local agencies teleconference participation


in board meetings.


3. We held the first Region 4 County Board Presidents Zoom call on April 17. We


had five participants and the overall feedback was that it was very worthwhile


and needs to continue. We discussed a range of issues including juvenile court


funding and issues related to board policy language regarding gender identity. I


have created a repository of materials that participants discussed and wanted to


share. The next Zoom meeting is scheduled for June 5th at noon. I hope all


Region 4 County Board Presidents are able to participate.


4. Proposed CCBE bylaw changes that support smaller, rural counties. Currently


CCBE votes for its officers at an early morning breakfast meeting during the


CSBA conference, and officers immediately take office. A proposed bylaw has


been approved by the CCBE Governing Board this weekend so that the election


occurs at the CCBE annual conference, where significantly more county boards


Placer County Office of Education 360 Nevada Street, Auburn, CA 95603


P 530.889.8020 • F 866.840.2941 • www.placercoe.org 
An Equal Opportunity Employer• Printed on recycled paper 


4.2











5/24/23, 5:03 PM CCBE Annual Conference


www.theccbe.org/en/Events/CCBEAnnualConference 1/3


CCBE Annual Conference


Putting Students First – Rebuilding Trust in Public Education


The California County Boards of Education (CCBE) Annual Conference will be held in person on September 8-
10, 2023, at the Hyatt Regency Hotel in Monterey, CA.


 
The Annual Conference is a unique opportunity for county board leaders to come together at a time when
domestic policies and global trends are combining to shape the future of our students. Join county board


members, superintendents, and educational think partners from across the state to gain valuable knowledge and
information in five key areas: advocacy and community engagement; county board core; funding, finance, and


human capital; leadership through shared governance; and wellness, safety, and learning.


As the role of County Offices of Education continues to evolve, CCBE's Annual Conference is dedicated to
providing COE board members with the tools and information to empower them to be effective elected


education leaders. This year's sessions will address governance during challenging times and putting students
first to rebuild trust in public education. This year's conference will be a chance to gather in person to meet and
share ideas with fellow county board members from other regions. Be inspired as you leave with new ideas for


serving students.
Take advantage of the exciting breakout sessions, great keynote speakers, and ample networking opportunities.


This will be a conference you will want to attend!


Why Attend
As local county office of education board members, it is our responsibility to provide the best education possible
for our students. One of the best ways we can work toward that end is by educating ourselves. The management
strategies learned through quality professional development and conferences should save our county office of
education money and lead to academic success.
We expect our doctors, lawyers, and teachers to continue learning about the latest innovations, solutions, and
research in their fields. It is critical for county office of education leaders to do the same.
During these challenging times, when we are faced with tough choices in our spending, an educational leaders'
professional development conference may not appear to be a budget priority. But our children benefit from board
members attending and using their knowledge to make well-informed policy, finance, or curriculum decisions.
The California County Boards of Education Annual Conference presents new strategies for managing county
office of education finances, showcases best practices gleaned from real-life experiences at other county offices,
and allows board members to network with experts and peers.


Registration
CCBE's Annual Conference registration is open. Register now! Below is the member registration fee schedule:


Early rate: $462, May 19 – August 4
Regular rate: $550, August 5 – onsite



https://www.csba.org/ProductsAndServices/CSBAStore/WebProductDetails.aspx?webproductid=1a70fcf1-18ae-ed11-8157-005056b02a09&amp;portalid#gsc.tab=0

http://www.theccbe.org/en/Events/~/link.aspx?_id=036C0DEEE8BE4253B08DF1A334B9A762&_z=z

http://www.theccbe.org/en/Events/~/link.aspx?_id=9C687DC490514124BC94B83321D3CC41&_z=z

https://www.csba.org/ProductsAndServices/CSBAStore/WebProductDetails.aspx?webproductid=1a70fcf1-18ae-ed11-8157-005056b02a09&amp;portalid#gsc.tab=0





5/24/23, 5:03 PM CCBE Annual Conference


www.theccbe.org/en/Events/CCBEAnnualConference 2/3


Spouse Pass: $285, May 20 – onsite 


Location
Hyatt Regency Monterey Hotel And Spa On Del Monte Golf Course
Address: 1 Old Golf Course Rd, Monterey, CA 93940
A block of rooms has been secured at the Hyatt Regency Monterey Hotel & Spa located at 1 Old Golf Course
Rd, Monterey, CA 93940, with a room rate of $259 single/double. Please click on this hotel registration
link https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/MRYDM/G-CCB3 to make your reservations online. If you
need additional assistance, please contact the hotel reservations at 877-803-7534 and mention you are with the
California County Boards of Education group to receive the group rate. Please note that the cutoff date to reserve
a room through the group block is August 9, 2023. This room block is limited, so make your room reservation
today! If the group rate is no longer available, prevailing rates may be offered for some or all of your dates.


Program
As the role of County Offices of Education continues to evolve, CCBE's Annual Conference is dedicated to
providing COE board members with the tools and information to empower them to put students first to rebuild
trust in public education. This year's conference will be a chance to gather in person to meet and share ideas with
fellow county board members from other regions. Be inspired as you leave with new ideas for serving students.
This year's sessions will address governance during challenging times, with a focus on the unique
responsibilities that differentiate county school board members from school district board members grounded in
the context of one or more of the following focus areas:


Advocacy and community engagement
County board core
Funding, finance, and human capital
Leadership through shared governance
Wellness, safety, and learning


Sponsors
CCBE relies on sponsors to provide high-quality speakers and sessions that make the conference successful.



http://www.theccbe.org/en/Events/~/link.aspx?_id=2AD0E402240A44DFBEE5952A0586E533&_z=z

https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/MRYDM/G-CCB2

http://www.theccbe.org/en/Events/~/link.aspx?_id=7A1BCCCF6EA743EAB5CAD9F91E02285B&_z=z

http://www.theccbe.org/en/Events/~/link.aspx?_id=2E928730F28E4B3BA7EB700F3EC77A44&_z=z





6/1/2023


1


May Budget Revision
CSBA Board of Directors / Delegate Assembly 


May 19-21, 2023


May Revision Overview


Overall Budget


• Projected budget deficit in the January Budget was estimated to be $22.5
billion.


• May Revision projects a growth in the deficit by $9.5 billion, increasing to an 
overall deficit of $31.5 billion.


• Factors of concern impacting the state budget:


 Federal Debt Ceiling Impasse – Federal Government estimated to hit the 
debt ceiling June 1st


 Delayed Tax Filing Deadline of October 15th


 Interest rate increases and their impact on the financial sector


 Possible recession incoming


1


2


3







6/1/2023


2


Overall Budget
Source: Budget Perspectives Workshops


$220.0


$206.5
$206.0


$204.5


$201.2


$214.9


$195.0


$200.0


$205.0


$210.0


$215.0
$220.3


$220.0


$225.0
$220.1


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24


Gov's Budget


May Revision 


2022 Budget Act


• Prop 98 remains in Test 1.


• Share of General Fund increases from 38.3 percent to 38.5 percent in May Revision.


• Due to the decrease in overall General Fund revenues, Prop 98 guarantee decreases
from $108.8 billion in the Governor’s January Budget to $106.8 billion in the May revision, 
a decrease of $2 billion.


• 3-year total decrease in Prop 98 of $3.8 billion.


• $23,706 per pupil* funding ALL SOURCES


• $17,444 per pupil* funding PROP 98


* Note that not all LEAs will receive these amounts.


Proposition 98 Overview


2023/242022/232021/22Prop 98


$106.8$106.8$110.6K-14


$95.12$95.12$98.5K-12


Proposition 98 Overview
Source: Budget Perspectives Workshops


$110.2 $110.4 $110.3$110.4


$106.9


$108.8
$110.6


$106.8 $106.8


$100


$105


$110


$115


$120


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24


2022 Budget Act January Proposal May Revision


4


5


6







6/1/2023


3


The May revision honors increase in statutory COLA from 8.13% to 
8.22% for all programs:


• $3.4 billion for LCFF.


• 8.22% COLA applies to County Offices of Education and all
categorical programs that receive statutory COLA, including
Special Education.


Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)


Public School System Stabilization Account 
Prop 98 Reserve


• Share of General Fund revenues due to capital gains has increased, thus 
increasing deposits into the Prop 98 Reserve to an estimated total of $10.7 
billion; an increase of $2.2 billion over January Budget.


• Prop 98 Reserve at its max in 2023-24


School district reserve cap STILL triggered in 2023-24.


• Local reserve cap triggered when PSSSA balance is at least 3% of the K-12
share of Prop 98.


• Medium and large districts will generally need to limit their reserves to no 
more than 10% of annual expenditures – applies only to assigned and 
unassigned funds. Does not apply to committed funds


• Small and basic aid districts are exempt.


Governor’s Budget Proposals


7


8


9







6/1/2023


4


• A big win for CSBA advocacy alongside our co-sponsors, the California 
County Superintendents and the Los Angeles County Office of Education.


• CSBA co-sponsored AB 906 (Gipson) and an associated budget request to 
provided needed funding support for juvenile court schools and county 
community schools.


• The May Revision proposes an additional $80 million in ongoing 
Proposition 98 funding to support these county office of education-
operated schools.


• Also proposes to increase the COE base grant by 50 percent to further 
support the differentiated assistance they provide to member school 
districts in their counties.


Increased Funding for Juvenile Court and County 
Community Schools and Differentiated Assistance


• Reduces one-time Proposition 98 General Fund provided for the Arts, Music & 
Instructional Materials Block Grant (AMIM Grant) by an additional $607 million.


• The January Budget reduced the funding for the AMIM by $1.2 billion to
$2.3 billion; this additional reduction will bring the total cut to $1.8 billion – a 
50% reduction.


• Proposes a $2.5 billion decrease in one-time Proposition 98 General Fund for 
the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant, taking support for the Block 
Grant from $7.9 billion in January to $5.4 billion in the May Revision – a 30%
reduction.


• These reductions are being used to fund LCFF COLA and increased deposits 
into the rainy-day fund.


Substantial Cuts to Arts, Music and Instructional Materials 
Discretionary & Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grants


• $300 million ongoing Prop 98 to establish an Equity Multiplier as an LCFF 
Add-On.


• Intended to accelerate learning gains and close opportunity gaps.


• Allocated based on school-site free meal (reduced price not included) 
eligibility to support the highest need students.
• Elementary: 90%, High School 85%


• Includes LCAP amendments to ensure significant student groups are 
identified and addressed effectively.


• Follow up to the agreement with the Legislature regarding AB 2774 
(Weber) from the 2021-22 Legislative Session.


LCFF Equity Multiplier Remains


10


11


12







6/1/2023


5


• Continues the state’s commitment to fully implement universal transitional 
kindergarten (UTK), including re-benching Proposition 98 to reflect enrollment 
growth, but with reductions based upon revised enrollment estimates:


• Reduces the first-year costs for the initial expansion of TK eligibility from 
December 2nd to February 2nd from $604 million to $357 million. This includes 
an associated reduction in Proposition 98 General Funding for schools to add 
one additional certificated or classified staff person to each TK class from $337 
million to $283 million.


• Reduces the second-year costs for TK eligibility from February 2nd to April 2nd, 
the for the coming 2023-23 school year from $690 million to $597 million.


• Does not trigger the statutory language requiring the lowering of the TK teacher to
student ratio from 1:12 to 1:10. The 1:12 ratio is proposed to remain for the 2023-
24 school year.


Universal Transitional Kindergarten


No major changes to the Governor’s January Budget


• COLA is now 8.22%.


• January Budget included:


• Limits the amount of additional funding that SELPAs are allowed to
retain for non-direct student services before allocating to LEAs.


• Extends the moratorium on new single-district SELPAs by two years 
from June 30, 2024, to June 30, 2026.


• Requires the California Department of Education to post on its website 
each SELPA’s annual local plan, including their governance, budget and 
service plans to increase fiscal transparency.


Special Education


• The Governor’s January Budget included approximately $1.5 billion in 
ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund to support the Universal School 
Meals program which provides public K-12 students with access to two free 
meals per school day.


• Due to greater demand for meals, the May Revision includes an additional
$110 million in one-time Proposition 98 General Fund and approximately
$191 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund to fully fund the program
in the 2022-23 and 2023-24 fiscal years.


Added Funding for Universal School Meals


13


14


15







6/1/2023


6


• Continues prioritization of identification and intervention to improve literacy 
rates for students, including those with dyslexia.


• The May Revision proposes to require LEAs to begin screening pupils in K-2
for risk of reading difficulties, including dyslexia, by the 2025-26 school year.


• $1 million one-time Proposition 98 General Fund to support the convening of 
an independent panel of experts to approve a list of screening instruments for 
these assessments.


• For students identified as at risk of reading difficulties, including dyslexia, LEAs 
would be required to provide supports and services.


• Greater detail will be provided in trailer bill language, but this proposal is built
upon language contained in Senate Bill 691 (Portantino, D-Burbank).


New Investments in Literacy & Dyslexia Screening


• Increases the Teacher and School Counselor Residency Program grants and 
allows candidates to complete their service requirements in eight years instead 
of five years.


• Permits teachers who were unable to meet their Teaching Performance 
Assessments through a Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) approved 
induction program or through two years of satisfactory teacher evaluations.


• Permits the CTC to issue a credential to any US military servicemember or their 
spouse who has a valid credential from another state who is relocated to 
California on military orders.


• Requires the CTC to review how transcript reviews can be used in lieu of 
requiring teaching candidates to take state-mandated exams to demonstrate 
competence.


Modest Adjustments to Investments in Teacher 
Recruitment and Retention Programs


Thank you 


& 


Questions


16


17


18







6/1/2023


7


Dennis Meyers – Assistant Executive Director, Governmental Relations 
dmeyers@csba.org


Chris Reefe – Legislative Director 
creefe@csba.org


Erika Hoffman – Deputy Legislative Director, State & Federal Programs 
ehoffman@csba.org


Carlos Machado – Legislative Advocate
cmachado@csba.org


Teresa Machado – LegislativeAnalyst 
tmachado@csba.org


CSBA Advocacy Team


https://budgetperspectivesworksho.regfox.com/may-revision-2023-24


Budget Perspectives Workshop 
May Revision


2023-24


In collaboration with:


19


20







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


Page 1 of 2 


ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES REPORT 


JUNE 2023 


Business Services 


 Completed 2022-23 Estimated Actuals


 Finished work on the 2023-24 Budget


 Continued work with our auditors on the fiscal year 2022-23 audit


Human Resources 


 Completed TCSIG Open Enrollment


 HR revamped their webpage making it user friendly


Communications & Public Relations 


CCOE Annual Employee Awards Dinner occurred on May 11, 2023.  The following employees received 


awards, with award category in parenthesis: 


 Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent of Administrative Services (Superintendent’s Award)


 Heather Covarrubias, SELPA Administrative Assistant (Support Employee of the Year)


 Elizabeth Segura, Accounting Specialist II (Support Employee of the Year)


 Dottie Rittmann, Paraeducator (Classified Employee of the Year)


 Lisa Knight, Accounting Specialist II (Classified Employee of the Year)


 Sean Jackson, School Psychologist (Certificated Employee of the Year)


 Kim Tackett, Language, Speech & Hearing Specialist (Certificated Employee of the Year)


 Rachel Webb, HR (Leadership Award)


 Tina Maxwell, Executive Administrative Assistant (Leadership Award)


 Gemma Velazquez, Mental Health Clinician (Rookie of the Year)


 Parveen Sharma, Colusa Preschool Learning Center (Teacher of the Year)


 Zachary Troughton, Colusa High School (Teacher of the Year)


 Emily Abken, Egling Middle School (Teacher of the Year)


 Douglas Horton, S. William Abel Academy (Teacher of the Year)


 Angela Fulcher, Food Services Supervisor (Excellence in Management)


 Jared Robinett, Facilities Supervisor (Excellence in Management)


 Alexandar Evans, Director of Technology (Excellence in Management)


6.2







Page 2 of 2 
 


And Literacy For All 
 


1. Early Literacy Certification Program 


 Early Literacy Graduation May 19th 8 graduated  


 Early Literacy Cohort #4 May 20th 29 participants  


 Each participant will take-home materials, children’s books, and an iPad on loan, 


equipped with the Footsteps2Brilliance and Clever Kids University applications 


 A Binder filled with Resources and information to support their literacy plan 


 


2. Reading Challenge top 5 classes with total number of words read throughout county 2,527,023 


 Countywide Reading Challenge took place from April 10th- May 12th. Total Words read 


in Colusa County doubled from last year Spring Break 2022. Our top 5 Spring Reading 


Challenge Winners Arbuckle Early Care & Education Center Itsageri’s Class 197,784 


words read, Williams Preschool Learning Center B Kristen’s class 148,731 words read, 


M.s Tellez’s Kindergarten class Grand Island Elementary 145,642 words read, Colusa 


Preschool Learning Center B Yesenia’s Class 129,101 words read and Ms. Thompson’s 


First grade class Williams Elementary 122,004 words read.  


 Reading Champion Alma P. 97,169 words read 


 


3. First 5 Arbuckle Family Action Center partnership for Summer School  


 “Grab and Go Literacy Kits” consist 5 weeks of Activities in CKU with additional materials 


to complete activities.  20 Families registered will have an iPad through our iPad Lending 


Program.   


 First 5 Arbuckle Family Action Center- Story Time with F2B consist 2 visits in June, July 


and August consist Story and Hands on Activities.  


 


4. Migrant Housing  


 Families in Williams – 20 families enrolled in F2B providing iPads through our iPad 


Lending Program Wednesday Workshops learning with F2B.  


 


5.  Footsteps2Brilliance data collected as of May 31,2023 


 School Year 2022-2023 Increase in usage of F2B from last school year 2021-2022 in 


Colusa County  


o Books Read 49%  


o Hours of Literacy 32%  


o Words Read 37%  


o Games Played 23% 


o Books Written 41% 


 







STUDENT SERVICES REPORT


June 2023 


Educational Services 


• LCAP


o The SWAA LCAP is finished and will be presented on 6/20.


• Department Updates
o S. William Abel Academy (SWAA)


9 students graduated but only 6 went through the ceremony on May 30th.


o Colusa County Adult School
We are working to hire one more CNA teacher.  We have recommended someone but they are


now going through the paperwork process.  CDPH must also accept this person before they can


start.  Students are continuing to graduate and we have more graduates this year than in years


past.  Ground has broke for all of the new buildings adding to the Adult School.


o Farm to School
We have an opening for the Farm 2 School Coordinator and are currently advertising.


o Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI)
Only one school in CSI and it will be discussed with that superintendent at their LPAC meeting.


Children’s Services 


• Plan for opening the Colusa Early Learning Center funded through CDSS and restructuring of the


sites in Colusa.


• Reviewing camera and security options for sites with the CCOE IT Department.


• Reviewing program infrastructure that includes blending/braiding funds to best meet program and


family needs, and revising current job descriptions.


• Planning professional development training calendar for 2023-2024.


• Staff attended the California Head Start Managers and Director’s Institute titled Leadership


Through Connection.


• Attended the Keys to Quality Consortium meeting.


• Staff attended the Teaching Pyramid Leadership Meeting.


• Attended CAPPA, Head Start, CIP Community of Practice, CDE, and UPK mixed delivery system


virtual monthly meetings.


• Staff attended training on Company Nurse.


• Staff received training on the Child Plus data tracking system.  Scheduling training on NOHO


Software/Kinder Systems, to track provider services in June.


• Building a Better Early Care and Education System Act:  CalHR Child Care Providers United


(CCPU) vendor deduction payments completed.


• Children’s Services Staffing Updates:


o 8- Associate Teacher positions vacant


o 1-Teacher (infant) position vacant


o 1-Local Child Care Planning Coordinator vacant


o Program Services Assistant Positions 11 & 111 (Pending)


o Home Based Educator (Pending)


Family and Community Services 


6.3







o Attended Migrant Program Fair Event on May 4th at the Farm Labor Housing in Williams. 


o Planning Teaching Pyramid for Parents that builds positive connections with young children for 


next program year.   Session #1: Making a Connection, Section #2: Play and Positive 


Interactions, Section #3: Reflecting and Reframing.  Training is open to parents in the community. 


o  Learning Genie Family Engagement is currently at 74%.   


o Currently there are 45 in-home licensed childcare providers in Colusa County. Efforts to recruit 


childcare providers are ongoing.    


o Organizing the county-wide Provider Appreciation Luncheon to recognize teachers, providers, 


and early educators of young children on June 10th, 2024. 
o Organizing recruitment events in each community of Arbuckle, Colusa, and Williams in 


preparation of next program year.  Recruitment Nights are scheduled for June 12, June 26, and 


July 10, 2023. 


o Continue with Kid Kare Food Program by Minute Menu tool used for CACFP program.  This 


system is designed to calculate food program reimbursement and automate claims for family 


childcare home providers who are recipients of the CACFP food program.  This will eliminate 


manual calculations and improve error rates. 


o Completed Parent Café training related to the Five Protective Factors for the program year. 


o Participating on the restructuring committee for the California Alternative Payment Program 


Association (CAPPA) to identify a new mission and restructure their vision. 


Education Services 


o Part-Day preschool classrooms end the year at the end of May. 


o Desired Results Developmental Profile (DRDP) outcomes have identified progressive gains.   


Based on DRDP assessment summary child outcomes, 84% of four-year old children are at or 


above California Early Learning Foundation expectations in English-Language Development, 


92% were at or above CA foundations age expectations in Social and Emotional Development, 


86% of children are at or above age expectations in Mathematics, and 81% in Literacy 


Development.  


o Attended the ECE Advisory Committees for both Woodland and Yuba Community College ECE 


Departments to provide input on upcoming ECE available courses.   


o Participated in the California Early Childhood Mentor Program Advisory Committee with Yuba 


Community College to support and strengthen the early care and education workforce and 


identify certified mentors that lead to the direct impact of quality of care and education children 


and families receive. 


Universal Prekindergarten  


o Early Educator Teacher Development Grant (EETDG) through Consortia with Placer County 


Office of Education: Five applications will be processed in June 2023.  The 2023-2024 budget 


projection for the EETDG is due:   July 1, 2023.  Placer County Office of Education will submit a 


program proposal for the PK-3 Intern Program. 


o Participated in the California County Superintendent UPK Task Force Advisory Group.   A draft 


planning template will support management of UPK implementation and collaboration.  The 


Advisory Group will meet on a quarterly basis. 


o Universal Prekindergarten Mixed Delivery Planning Grant through CDE for early learning planning 


and capacity building initiative was submitted through LPC. 


o Attended workshops on UPK Blending, Braiding, and Layering funds with Federal and State 


programs.   







 


Special Education/SELPA 


• Special Education Staffing Updates 


Updated Positions for 2023-2024 School Year 


Position Class Progress 


Speech and Language Pathologist (Burchfield) Certificated Open 


Speech and Language Pathologist (Preschool) Certificated Filled 


Speech and Language Pathologist (Williams USD) Certificated Filled 


School Psychologist (Itinerant) Certificated Filled 


School Psychologist (Itinerant) Certificated Filled 


School Psychologist (Itinerant) Certificated Pending Offer 


Teacher – Extensive Support Needs (Egling) Certificated Open 


Teacher – Extensive Support Needs (Burchfield) Certificated Filled 


Teacher – Extensive Support Needs (Arbuckle 
Elementary) 


Certificated Open 


Teacher – Mild to Moderate Support Needs (Johnson 
Junior High) 


Certificated Open 


Teacher – Extensive Support Needs (Williams 
Elementary School) 


Certificated Pending Offer 


Behavior Technician Classified Open 


Paraeducators – multiple positions Classified Open 


Transportation Assistants – 2 openings Classified 1 pending offer 


▪  


• Special Education Updates 


o Extended School Year in progress through June 30th at the Education Village 


o IEP Implementation 


▪ Names received from CDE on May 1 


▪ Data collection period from March 1 – April 28 


▪ Official due date June 30, 2023 


o Small LEA Cyclical Monitoring for Maxwell Unified 


▪ Completed 


o Compliance and Improvement Monitoring 


▪ All trainings completed by SELPA 


▪ Update on completion of activities 


 CIM Team 
Creating 


Data Drill 
Down 


Student 
Record 
Review 


Policy and 
Procedure 
Review 


Parent 
Survey 


Consolida
tion 


Colusa COE Complete Complete Pending Pending n/a Pending 







Disproportio
nate 


Received 
login 6/1 


Colusa USD 
Targeted 
Level 3 


Complete Complete Complete Pending Pending Pending 


Pierce USD 
Targeted 
Level 2 


Complete Complete Pending Pending n/a Pending 


Williams USD 
Targeted 
Level 2 


Complete Complete Complete Pending n/a Pending 


• SELPA 


o CCOE SELPA (meeting updates) 


▪ Local Plan Parts B, D, E, and attachments approved by SELPA council  


o State SELPA 


▪ Next meetings are in July 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







6.4


Colusa County Office of Education  


Technology Services 


Board Report June 21, 2023 


We have completed the installation of the 4th EduNet radio and antenna near the Colusa 
golf course for CUSD.   We are configuring the equipment and testing.  We may have 
the City of Colusa make some modifications to the power that we are using.    


We have successfully migrated all our servers to Windows 2022. 


We are working with PJUSD to relocate their datacenter in July from the PJUSD District 
Office to the PJUSD Technology Center.  This is a huge project.  We are coordinating 
with Frontier to ensure that everything goes smoothly. 


We are continuing to plan for the eventual move of the CCOE datacenter from the 
library building to the Education Village.  This will allow for a more centralized network, 
the potential to create our own standalone network that would be isolated from Frontier, 
as well as generator options. We are coordinating around the existing Frontier contracts 
for each district with any erate limitations.  We plan for a master cutover sometime in 
July of 2024.  We are working with CENIC and the K12 High Speed Network to 
coordinate their installation at the CCOE Education Village.  We are also working with 
the County of Colusa to transition the connection that we currently supply to the library 
over to the County as part of that project.  The coordination of the state, county and 
phone contracts is continuing.  We have submitted a plan for our new office layout to 
work with the contractor.  The Education Village Fiber network will be upgraded from 1G 
to 10G as part of the project. 


We are researching possible Microsoft Licensing alternatives that will allow us a path to 
keep our automation software.  The existing servers are being depreciated.  Other 
automation requires different licensing.  We are working with the districts to coordinate 
efforts.  CCOE will purchase licenses in July for the districts and then back bill them 
their portion to leverage a shared savings. We have started the process of setting up 
new Office 365 mail features from these licenses.  We are also working setting up 
Microsoft InTune which will replace the current SCCM software for automation. 


We are working Business Services on a plan to completely migrate legacy QCC data 
away from their server. 


We are looking at support options for the Village’s paging system as well as 
modernization for the Village Extron system in the classrooms to hook up the projectors. 







COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Minutes of Regular Meeting May 10, 2023 


Acronyms Used in This Document May Be Found in Attachment A 


Board Members Present:  Ed Conrado, Madison Martin, Brenda Miller, and Serena Morrow 


Staff/Visitors Present:  Emily Abken, Susana Barba Hernandez, Michelle Bingham, Alex Evans, 
Jessica Haney, Aaron Heinz, Manuel Hernandez, Carla Huerta, John 
Ithurburn, Alissa Maas, Vicki Markss, Tina Maxwell, Sabrina Myers, 
Austin Ruiz, Chuck Wayman, and Michael West 


1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 


President Madison Martin called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. in the 345 5th 
Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 


2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 
No changes. 


3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
Alissa Maas asked Michael West to present the Excellence in Management Award to 
Alex Evans who will be unable to attend the CCOE Annual Awards Dinner. 


4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School 


Michelle Bingham reported on four recent graduates from the Colusa County 
Adult School and one HiSET graduate.  Michelle introduced the Adult School and 
HiSet graduates in attendance one at a time, presented them with diplomas and 
a HiSET certificate, and asked them to share with the Board their future plans 
and to introduce their guests. 


4.2 Joint Statement – AB 906 Update 
Michael West reviewed the CSBA, CCS, and Los Angeles COE joint statement 
regarding AB 906 to stabilize and increase funding for students in juvenile 
court and county community schools.  The statement announced that AB 906 
will not be heard this session, instead it will return in 2024, at which time the 
sponsors will seek passage of the legislation as a two‐year bill. 


5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 
No public input. 


6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
6.1 Superintendent’s Reports 


6.1.1 Superintendent’s Monthly Report 
Michael West reported on his participation and attendance in activities, 
such as a Yuba Sutter Colusa California Retired Teachers Association 


9.1 







Colusa County Board of Education 
May 10, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 2 


luncheon; continued employee recognition opportunities; weekly CCS 
meetings; distribution of How to Adult: Personal Finance for the Real 
World, by CHS alumnus Jake Cousineau, to every high school senior in the 
county; the CCS quarterly meeting in Orange County; continued SARB 
meetings with the Sheriff and other entities; a review of broadband 
needs with county leadership, technical staff, and agriculture 
representatives; and a Pierce High School Career Day.  Michael added 
that CCOE will receive the Governor’s May Revise Budget update by 
Friday, and he reminded the Board about the CCOE Annual Awards 
Dinner on May 11, 2023. 


6.1.2 Superintendents Council – April Meeting 
Michael West reported that he met with the district Superintendents in 
April and discussed SELPA issues and the Local Plan, which included an 
LCAP update and information on Additional Targeted Support 
Intervention and Compliance and Improvement Monitoring (ATSI and 
CIM); a review of Michael’s Washington DC legislative advocacy trip; Chat 
GPT and concerns about AI now and in the future; and the Danish 
Gymnast Team visit in October. 


6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz 
Aaron Heinz reported on budget development, and he said that he would bring a 
resolution authorizing execution of the application and agreement for Social 
Security coverage for CCOE employees who are members of CalPERS (Section 
218) to the Board for approval in June.  Discussion was held on the TCSIG 11% 
HDV plan cost increase, which Aaron said was not high enough and that TCSIG 
will need to raise plan costs again in the future. 


6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Chuck Wayman’s April 
2023 Student Services written report. 


6.4 SELPA – April Meeting 
Chuck Wayman distributed the minutes from the April 25, 2023, SELPA Council 
Committee Meeting, during which the Council passed the 2023‐24 Budget with 
an increase in excess costs primarily due to an increase of 75 students and the 
end of Federal funding.  Discussion was held on lost resources; increased number 
of students and subsequently increased Speech and Language needs; and 
reasons for the increases including repercussions from COVID related issues such 
as masks, no assessments, and “move‐in” students with IEPs.  Chuck said that 
the student increase could lead to SELPA structure changes. Discussion was also 
held on the increase also being statewide, and eligibility changes in the infant 
age group, but not above that age.  Chuck said that while there are more 504 
implementations in Colusa County, that number is improving with training. 


   







Colusa County Board of Education 
May 10, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 3 


6.5 Technology Services – Alex Evans 
The Board did not have any questions or comments about Alex Evans’ April 2023 
Technology Services written report; however, he was congratulated on receiving 
the Excellence in Management Award 


7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
No questions or comments. 


7.1 Board President’s Report 
Madison Martin reported that she met with the auditor, and they did not have 
any issues. 


8.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 
No public input. 


9.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate 
discussion or action.  Serena Morrow/Moved, Brenda Miller/Seconded, and the motion 
carried four ayes, one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve the following Consent Agenda 
items: 


9.1 Approve Minutes of the April 12, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
9.2 Approve Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 


10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item) 


Michael West reported that he has meetings with YCCD administrators 
scheduled next week.  Discussion was held on issues that will be addressed 
during the meetings including class cancellations due to low enrolment, 
attendance, reasons for community colleges’ loss of students, the possibility of 
WCC transitioning to Los Rios Community College District (LRCCD), junior 
colleges’ online presence, and options if WCC transitions to LRCCD. 


10.2 Facilities Update (standing item) 
Michael West reported on infrastructure work for the Adult Education portables 
at the Village that will begin within the week, landscaping at the Village that will 
continue over the next few weeks, and the start of summer school.  Discussion 
was held on the Master Gardeners group soliciting donations for their garden at 
the Village.  CCOE allows the group to have their garden at the Village, but CCOE 
is not involved in their fiscal activities. 


10.3 LCAP Update (standing item) 
Educational Services Assistant Superintendent John Ithurburn reported that he 
met with all four district superintendents last week and all are moving forward 
with their LCAPs.  He said that is working on CCOE’s LCAP, which he will present 
to the Board during the June 20, 2023, Public Hearing. 







Colusa County Board of Education 
May 10, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 4 


10.4 Universal Prekindergarten (standing item) 
Vicki Markss said that she did not have anything new to report.    


11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Increasing the Board’s Compensation (Also Referred to as a Stipend) 


to $160 per Month as Allowed by Education Code for Class 7 Counties (EC 1090) 
Discussion was held on increasing the Board’s stipend to $160, which would 
allow Board members to make a more meaningful contribution to Fund 73 to 
support awards for Colusa County graduates.  Discussion was also held on 
calculating the stipend based upon meeting attendance, on the budget 
supporting the increase, the timeline for reactivating the scholarships, and on 
Colusa County Scholarship Committee’s involvement. 
 
Brenda Miller/Moved, Ed Conrado/Seconded, and the motion carried four ayes, 
one absent (Cristy Edwards) to approve increasing the Board’s compensation 
(also referred to as a stipend) to $160 per month as allowed by Education Code 
for Class 7 Counties (EC 1090). 


11.2 First Reading:  Board Policy/Operating Procedure Revision 
11.2.1 BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members 


Tina Maxwell distributed an additional edit to BP 3013 Compensation of 
County Board Members.  The edit was necessary to include the following 
language found in GC 53208.5 Local legislative body group insurance:  
“Health and welfare benefits for County Board members shall be no 
greater than that received by employees with the most generous 
schedule of benefits.”  GC 53208.5 was also added under References.  
Discussion was held on changing the term “health insurance premiums” 
to “health insurance benefit contribution.” 
 
Tina Maxwell will make the minor edit to BP 3013 and will bring the 
policy back to the Board as a second reading during the June 21, 2023, 
Board meeting. 


11.2.2 OP 3013 Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement 
Payments 
Discussion was held on the following revisions to OP 3013 Opting Out of 
Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement Payments: 


 In the first paragraph, final sentence 
o After “The Board” add “recognizes the importance of providing 


educational opportunities and” prior to “encourages,” 
o Restore the phrase “in programs operated by the Colusa County 


Office of Education” and add “as well as Colusa County school 
districts” to the phrase that ends in “to further their educational 
goals” 


 Add percent to opt‐out to donation options 







Colusa County Board of Education 
May 10, 2023, Regular Meeting 
Page 5 


Tina Maxwell will make the substantive changes to OP 3013 Opting Out 
of Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement Payments and will bring the 
operating procedure back to the Board as a first reading during the 
June 21, 2023, Board meeting. 
 
Discussion was also held on obsolete board policies and procedures 
regarding the Board Scholarship. 


12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting 


No items added. 


12.2 Next Public Hearing 
LCAP and Budget 
June 20, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


12.3 Next Regular Board Meeting 
LCAP and Budget 
June 21, 2023, 4:00 pm* 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 


13.0 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 5:13 p.m. 


Adopted and Entered    Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
         
Madison Martin, President    Michael P. West, County Superintendent 
Colusa County Board of Education    and Secretary, Colusa County Board of Education 
 
 


* Not the second Wednesday of the month 







  Attachment A 


ACRONYMS 
 


AI  Artificial Intelligence 


ATSI  Additional Targeted Support and Improvement 


BP  Board Policy 


CalPERS  California Public Employees Retirement System ‐ Also known as PERS 


CCOE  Colusa County Office of Education 


CCS  California County Superintendents (formerly known as CCSESA) 


CHS  Colusa High School 


CIM  Compliance and Improvement Monitoring 


COE  County Office of Education 


COVID  Corona Virus 


CSBA  California School Boards Association 


DC  District of Columbia 


GC  Government Code 


GPT  Generative Pre‐trained Transformer 


HDV  Health, Dental, & Vision (in terms of insurance) 


HiSET  Educational Testing Service's National High School Equivalency Testing Program 


IEP  Individualized Education Program 


LCAP  Local Control and Accountability Plan 


LRCCD  Los Rios Community College District 


OP  (Board) Operating Procedure 


SARB  School Attendance Review Board 


SELPA  Special Education Local Plan Area 


TCSIG  Tri‐County Schools Insurance Group 


WCC  Woodland Community College 


YCCD  Yuba Community College District 


 







Colusa County Office of  Education 


S. William Abel Academy


Local Performance Priorities 


June  2023 


The State Board of Education (SBE) approved standards for the local indicators that 
support a local educational agency (LEA) in measuring and reporting progress within 
the appropriate priority area. The approved performance standards require an LEA to: 


 Annually measure its progress in meeting the requirements of the specific
Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) priority.


 Report the results as part of a non-consent item at a regularly scheduled public
meeting of the local governing board/body in conjunction with the adoption of
the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).


 Report results to the public through the Dashboard utilizing the SBE-adopted
self-reflection tools for each local indicator.


10.3.1







 
 


Performance Standards 


The performance standards for the local performance indicators are: 


Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-
Aligned Instructional Materials, and Safe, Clean and 
Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)  


The LEA annually measures its progress in meeting the Williams settlement 
requirements at 100% at all its school sites, as applicable, and promptly addresses 
any complaints or other deficiencies identified throughout the academic year, as 
applicable; the LEA then reports the results to its local governing board at a regularly 
scheduled meeting and to reports to educational partners and the public through the 
Dashboard. 


Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF 
Priority 2)  


The LEA annually measures its progress implementing state academic standards; the 
LEA then reports the results to its local governing board at a regularly scheduled 
meeting and reports to educational partners and the public through the Dashboard. 


Parent and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3) 


This measure addresses Parent and Family Engagement, including how an LEA 
builds relationships between school staff and families, builds partnerships for student 
outcomes and seeks input for decision-making.  


LEAs report progress of how they have sought input from parents in decision-making 
and promoted parent participation in programs to its local governing board or body 
using the SBE-adopted self-reflection tool for Priority 3 at the same meeting at which 
the LEA adopts its LCAP, and reports to educational partners and the public through 
the Dashboard. 


School Climate (LCFF Priority 6) 


The LEA administers a local climate survey at least every other year that provides a 
valid measure of perceptions of school safety and connectedness, such as the 
California Healthy Kids Survey, to students in at least one grade within the grade 
span(s) that the LEA serves (e.g., K-5, 6-8, 9-12), and reports the results to its local 
governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting of the local governing board and to 
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard. 







 
 


Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7) 


The LEA annually measures its progress in the extent to which students have access 
to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study that includes the adopted courses of 
study specified in the California Education Code (EC) for Grades 1-6 and Grades 7-
12, as applicable, including the programs and services developed and provided to 
unduplicated students and individuals with exceptional needs; the LEA then reports 
the results to its local governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting and reports to 
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard.  


Coordination of Services for Expelled Students – County 
Office of Education (COE) Only (LCFF Priority 9) 


The county office of education (COE) annually measures its progress in coordinating 
instruction as required by California EC Section 48926; the COE then reports the 
results to its local governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting and reports to 
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard. 


Coordination of Services for Foster Youth – COE Only 
(LCFF Priority 10)  


The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the 
COE then reports the results to its local governing board at a regularly scheduled 
meeting and reports to educational partners and the public through the Dashboard. 







 
 


Self-Reflection Tools 


Below are the results of the S. William Abel Academy self-assessment. Please note that 
this assessment is inclusive solely of the alternative education program and does not 
include other departments such as Children Services or SELPA since they do not fall under 
the purview of the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). 


 


Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-
Aligned Instructional Materials, and Safe, Clean and 
Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1) 
 
Assessment 
Number/percentage of misassignments of teacher of English learners, total teacher 
misassignments, and vacant teacher positions: 0 


 


 
Number/percentage  of  students  without  access  to  their  own  copies  of  
standards-aligned instructional materials for use at school and at home:  0 


 
 


Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard 
(including deficiencies and extreme deficiencies):  1 


• Rating: Poor in “ Windows/Doors/Gates/Fences 
• When raining, some classrooms overhead roll-up doors pose hazard from outside 


eyebrow overhangs, top and below door thresholds and weather seals. Two back 
windows leaks.  


 


 The Human Resources department analyzes teachers’ misassignments. Standards aligned 
materials are evaluated as part of the Williams visit and presented to the Board of Trustees. 
Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT) deficiencies are also calculated at that time as part of the 
Williams visit.







 
 


Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 
2) 


Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks 


1. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning for teaching to 
the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks 
identified below. 
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 – Exploration and Research Phase; 2 – 
Beginning Development; 3 – Initial Implementation; 4 – Full Implementation; 5 – 
Full Implementation and Sustainability 


Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5 


ELA – Common Core State 
Standards for ELA   3   


ELD (Aligned to ELA 
Standards)   3   


Mathematics – Common 
Core State Standards for 
Mathematics 


  3   


Next Generation Science 
Standards 


   4  


History-Social Science   3   


2. Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to 
the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks 
identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is taught. 


 


Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5 


ELA – Common Core State 
Standards for ELA   3   


ELD (Aligned to ELA 
Standards)   3   


Mathematics – Common 
Core State Standards for 
Mathematics 


  3   


Next Generation Science 
Standards 


   4  


History-Social Science   3   


 







 
 


3. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs to support 
staff in identifying areas where they can improve in delivering instruction 
aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum 
frameworks identified below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom 
walkthroughs, teacher pairing).  
 


Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5 


ELA – Common Core State 
Standards for ELA   3   


ELD (Aligned to ELA 
Standards)   3   


Mathematics – Common 
Core State Standards for 
Mathematics 


  3   


Next Generation Science 
Standards 


  3   


History-Social Science   3   


Other Adopted Academic Standards 


4. Rate the LEA’s progress implementing each of the following academic 
standards adopted by the state board for all students. 
 


Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5 


Career Technical Education   3   


Health Education Content 
Standards   3   


Physical Education Model 
Content Standards 


  3   


Visual and Performing Arts    4  


World Language- (N/A) 
[Enter 1, if 
applicable] 


[Enter 2, if 
applicable] 


[Enter 3, if 
applicable] 


[Enter 4, if 
applicable] 


[Enter 5, if 
applicable] 


 


 


 


 







 
 


Support for Teachers and Administrators 


5. Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers 
and school administrators during the prior school year (including the 
summer preceding the prior school year).  


Implementation and Sustainability 


Activities 1 2 3 4 5 


Identifying the professional 
learning needs of groups of 
teachers or staff as a whole 


   4  


Identifying the professional 
learning needs of individual 
teachers 


   4  


Providing support for 
teachers on the standards 
they have not yet mastered 


  3   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 
 


Parental Involvement and Family Engagement (LCFF 
Priority 3) 


Section 1: Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families  


Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number 
which best indicates the LEA’s current stage of implementation for each practice in this 
section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):  


1 – Exploration and Research   


2 – Beginning Development   


3 – Initial Implementation   


4 – Full Implementation   


5 – Full Implementation and Sustainability  


Practices  Rating Scale 
Number  


1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff 
(i.e., administrators, teachers, and classified staff) to build 
trusting and respectful relationships with families.  


4 


2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming 
environments for all families in the community.  


4 


3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about 
each family’s strengths, cultures, languages, and goals for 
their children.  


4 


4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple 
opportunities for the LEA and school sites to engage in 2-
way communication between families and educators using 
language that is understandable and accessible to 
families.  


4 


 


 


 







 
 


Building Relationships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)  


1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s current strengths and progress in Building Relationships Between 
School Staff and Families. 


   
Building trusting relationships with students, staff and families is the focus of the 
S. William Abel Academy. Not only is this a question posed during every teacher 
interview, but it has also been discussed as the most essential job duty for all 
staff. Building relationships begins with an intake meeting for all students 
enrolling to discuss the student handbook, the culture of the school, any 
questions regarding enrollment and an opportunity to meet the staff and 
students. Staff work to build trust by conducting Individual Learning Plan (ILP) 
meetings with students and parents every six weeks to discuss student 
progress, changes needed and recommendations for school improvement 
through WASC and LCAP meetings. Behavioral Health Counselors, probation 
officers, Special Education staff are all included in the progress and concerns of 
all students. 
Monthly Educational Services staff meetings allow staff to be informed about 
school events and student support needed. Phone calls are made home by the 
teacher, administrator, and support staff to communicate student progress and 
attendance. 
Bilingual staff are available to provide valuable communication to all parents. All 
communications are sent home to parents in English and Spanish. 
All parents/guardians and educational partners are invited to attend LCAP 
Educational Partner Meetings and when unable to make the meeting. 
All Educational Services Staff members have an open-door policy which allows 
parents or partners to address concerns at any time. 


 


2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s focus area(s) for improvement in Building Relationships Between 
School Staff and Families.  


A focus area for improvement is to create more meaningful parent engagement 
opportunities. Collaboration with Prevention Services Staff to host parent 
activities will allow deeper relationships to be built with families. In 2022-23, 
Educational Services personnel held more than 10 parent engagement 
opportunities but due to the transient nature of our students these activities 
resulted in low attendance. These activities will continue to be a priority area for 
staff in 2023-24 as reflected in Goal 3-Action 5 of the CCOE LCAP. 


3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
how the LEA will improve engagement of underrepresented families identified 
during the self-reflection process in relation to Building Relationships Between 







 
 


School Staff and Families.  


Educational Services staff will continue to work toward improving the engagement of all 
families since all, but one student qualifies as underrepresented. Parent surveys in 
September 2022, revealed that most of the parents prefer face-to-face meetings rather 
than a virtual format, so staff will continue to meet with parents frequently to obtain input 
regarding school programs as well as Section 2: Building Partnerships for Student 
Outcomes  


Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number 
which best indicates the LEA’s current stage of implementation for each practice in this 
section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):  


1 – Exploration and Research  


2 – Beginning Development  


3 – Initial Implementation  


4 – Full Implementation   


5 – Full Implementation and Sustainability  


Practices  Rating Scale 
Number  


5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional 
learning and support to teachers and principals to 
improve a school’s capacity to partner with families.  


4 


6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with 
information and resources to support student learning 
and development in the home.  


4 


7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or 
programs for teachers to meet with families and 
students to discuss student progress and ways to work 
together to support improved student outcomes.  


4 


8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to 
understand and exercise their legal rights and advocate 
for their own students and all students.  


4 


Building Partnerships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)  







 
 


1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s current strengths and progress in Building Partnerships for Student 
Outcomes.  


Local surveys and parent feedback indicate that the S. William Abel Academy is 
meeting the needs of its students and that open communication with parents and 
guardians has been consistent and appreciated. Exit meetings with parents at 
the conclusion of the school year, discussion of student progress, transcripts, 
attendance, and behavior indicates that SWAA has built and sustained 
partnerships with the students and their parents. Individualized Learning Plan 
meetings were held consistently to communicate to educational partners the 
status of their student. All parents requested that their students return to SWAA 
in the fall to continue their educational journey. This reflects parents’ trust in the 
school program and that their children’s educational needs are being met. 


2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s focus area(s) for improvement in Building Partnerships for Student 
Outcomes.  


Parents have continually stated that SWAA is an avenue for their students to be 
successful.  They feel SWAA is a viable option for their children’s education 
evidenced by the interaction with the WASC committee.  The parents feel we are 
safe and productive alternative to the local educational institutions. 


3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
how the LEA will improve engagement of underrepresented families identified 
during the self-reflection process in relation to Building Partnerships for Student 
Outcomes.  


Due to the small size of SWAA, all educational partners and parents will be 
included in the continuance of building strong partnerships. As stated previously 
the engagement of all students, parents and staff will occur on a school-wide 
basis. Parent surveys indicated their satisfaction of programs currently at SWAA. 
Staff will continue to provide families with information regarding the legal rights 
and resources available  to them and their children. 


 


Section 3: Seeking Input for Decision-Making  


Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number 
which best indicates the LEA’s current stage of implementation for each practice in this 
section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):  


1 – Exploration and Research   


2 – Beginning Development   


3 – Initial Implementation   







 
 


4 – Full Implementation  


5 – Full Implementation and Sustainability  


Practices  Rating Scale 
Number  


9. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and 
supporting principals and staff to effectively engage 
families in advisory groups and with decision-making.  


4 


10. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and 
supporting family members to effectively engage in 
advisory groups and decision-making.  


4 


11. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with 
opportunities to provide input on policies and programs, 
and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from 
any underrepresented groups in the school community.  


4 


12. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have 
families, teachers, principals, and district administrators 
work together to plan, design, implement and evaluate 
family engagement activities at school and district levels.  


4 


 


 


Seeking Input for Decision-Making Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 
characters)  


1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s current strengths and progress in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.  


Seeking input for decision-making has not remained consistent due to the 
teacher turnover rate at SWAA. Even though ideas are generated on ways to 
seek input from families, the inconsistency of staff in the teacher position creates 
a problem. Surveys are provided to parents, students, and other partners to 
provide feedback for continuous improvement. Even though LCAP Educational 
Partner meetings to gather feedback or recommendations for improvement are 
held, the attendance and participation rates at these meetings have been 
minimal. Since parents do not attend these meetings, feedback is solicited at ILP 
meetings and parent teacher conferences and any other opportunities that 
communication is made with partners. 







 
 


 


2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
the LEA’s focus area(s) for improvement in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.  


Collaboration with Prevention Services Staff to encourage parents and families to 
attend activities will remain a major priority. With flyers, phone calls home, and 
consistent communication, it is anticipated that input will be provided, and 
improvements will be made. SWAA and Educational Services Staff will continue 
to improve programs and implement recommendations made by educational 
partners. 


 


3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe 
how the LEA will improve engagement of underrepresented families identified 
during the self-reflection process in relation to Seeking Input for Decision-
Making.  


As stated previously, with most students being underrepresented, the input 
provided will be solicited from this group. SWAA will always seek engagement 
from all students and families and work toward this effort. 


 







 
 


School Climate (LCFF Priority 6) 


LEAs will provide a narrative summary of the local administration and analysis of a local 
climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety 
and connectedness in at least one grade within the grade span (e.g., K–5, 6– 8, 9–12) 
in a text box provided in the California School Dashboard (response limited to 3,000 
characters). LEAs will have an opportunity to include differences among student groups, 
and for surveys that provide an overall score, such as the California Healthy Kids 
Survey, report the overall score for all students and student groups. This summary may 
also include an analysis of a subset of specific items on a local survey and additional 
data collection tools that are particularly relevant to school conditions and climate. 


1. DATA: Reflect on the key learnings from the survey results and share what the 
LEA learned. 


The S. William Abel Academy uses a local version of the California Healthy Kids 
Survey (CHKS). The reason a local version is used is because due to the small 
population size of SWAA, results cannot be reported through CHKS. Instead, 
Preventions Services staff conduct a local survey to determine student 
perceptions of school safety and connectedness, along with other data to 
determine school climate. Surveys have been conducted in May of 2022 and 
September of 2022. 


Results from the surveys which are on the CCOE website reflect students feel 
safe at SWAA and generally feel the school is serving the students. 


 


2. MEANING: What do the disaggregated results (if applicable) of the survey and 
other data collection methods reveal about schools in the LEA, such as areas of 
strength or growth, challenges, and barriers? 


With students transitioning in and out of the S. William Abel Academy, one 
realizes that future surveys could indicate challenges based on the student 
population. At this point in time, the school climate at SWAA indicated by the 
student and the parents is a safe, productive learning environment. Staff will 
continue to survey students and educational partners to ensure that needs are 
being met and students feel safe. 


3. USE: What revisions, decisions, or actions has, or will, the LEA implement in 
response to the results for continuous improvement purposes? Why? If you have 
already implemented actions, did you see the results you were seeking? 


SWAA will always solicit feedback to continually improve programs. Providing a 
counselor and a data coordinator will allow us to identify problems or issues and 
to address these problems or issues.  The counselor will allow us to offer more 
services to educate our students about college/career as well as to develop their 
tool box to become better students. 







 
 


Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7) 


LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to 
and are enrolled in a broad course of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following 
four prompts: 


1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to 
track the extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a 
broad course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups, and 
individuals with exceptional needs served. (Response limited to 1,500 
characters) 


 
Students at the S. William Abel Academy have access to a rigorous and broad 
course of study. Upon an intake meeting, all students are provided academic 
counseling including graduation requirements and courses needed to meet those 
requirements. With the support from teachers, administration and parents, 
students then develop an Individualized learning plan to determine the path to 
accomplish their objectives. Students have access to Edmentum, which provides 
online UC-CSU, common core approved courseware to complete course 
requirements; a broad spectrum of Introductory CTE courses to meet CTE 
requirements, and access to the community college that is adjacent to the 
community school for dual enrollment opportunities. Edmentum provides the 
teacher and administration current progress of students and support systems in 
Exact Path ensure student success. SWAA is WASC accredited so providing all 
students with a broad course of study is essential in meeting accreditation 
criteria. 


 


2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all 
students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. The 
summary should identify any differences across school sites and student groups 
in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course of study, and may describe 
progress over time in the extent to which all students have access to, and are 
enrolled in, a broad course of study. (Response limited to 1,500 characters) 
 
All students at SWAA have access to a broad course of study. Since the 
school population continues to remain quite small, students are fortunate to 
be able to work on different courses and courseware to meet their academic 
needs. The teacher assists when needed as students progress at their own 
pace. The Individualized learning plan helps provide direction for students 
and communication to parents regarding their student’s academic trajectory. 
CTE curriculum is available to provide more career exploration opportunities 
for students. All high school students are offered enrollment in the Woodland 
Community College, Colusa County Campus which is located next door to 
the school as well as provided opportunities to participate in CCOE’s Wildland 
Fire Academy and Certified Nursing Assistant Program. 







 
 


 


3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers 
preventing the LEA from providing access to a broad course of study for all 
students. (Response limited to 1,500 characters) 


 
The S. William Abel Academy has limited financial resources. SWAA only 
employs one full-time teacher, one part-time Fine Arts teacher, and a part-
time Farm to School Lab Supervisor to serve its student population. Since 
much of the student population is transient, establishing career pathways has 
been a struggle. The school is not able to offer world languages, therefore 
limiting the ability of students to transition to a four-year state university. While 
Edmentum provides access to a plethora of core classes, providing multiple 
elective opportunities to a wide array of grade levels is also challenging. 


 


4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what 
revisions, decisions, or new actions will the LEA implement, or has the LEA 
implemented, to ensure access to a broad course of study for all students? 
(Response limited to 1,500 characters) 


 
SWAA’s has updated curriculum and will continue the update process to 
meet state standards and frameworks to help provide access for all students 
to a broad course of study. In addition, the expansion of CTE programs will 
give students more opportunity to build skills. Guiding students in establishing 
their course of study and a road map to matriculate to college is a priority.  


 


 


 


Coordination of Services for Expelled Students – COE Only 
(LCFF Priority 9) 


Assess the degree of implementation of the progress in coordinating instruction 
for expelled students in your county. 
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 – Exploration and Research Phase; 2 – Beginning 
Development; 3 – Initial Implementation; 4 – Full Implementation; 5 – Full 
Implementation and Sustainability 







 
 


Coordinating Instruction 1 2 3 4 5 
1. Assessing status of 


triennial plan for 
providing educational 
services to all expelled 
students in the county, 
including: 


[No 
response 
required] 


[No 
response 
required] 


[No 
response 
required] 


[No 
response 
required] 


[No 
response 
required] 


a. Review of required 
outcome data.   3   


b. Identifying existing 
educational 
alternatives for 
expelled pupils, gaps 
in educational 
services to expelled 
pupils, and strategies 
for filling those service 
gaps. 


  3   


c. Identifying alternative 
placements for pupils 
who are expelled and 
placed in district 
community day school 
programs, but who fail 
to meet the terms and 
conditions of their 
rehabilitation plan or 
who pose a danger to 
other district pupils. 


  3   


2. Coordinating on 
development and 
implementation of 
triennial plan with all 
LEAs within the county. 


 2    







 
 


Coordinating Instruction 1 2 3 4 5 
3. Establishing ongoing 


collaboration and policy 
development for 
transparent referral 
process for LEAs within 
the county to the county 
office of education or 
other program options, 
including dissemination 
to all LEAs within the 
county a menu of 
available continuum of 
services for expelled 
students. 


  3   


4. Developing 
memorandum of 
understanding regarding 
the coordination of 
partial credit policies 
between district of 
residence and county 
office of education. 


   4  







 
 


Coordination of Services for Foster Youth – COE Only 
(LCFF Priority 10) 


Assess the degree of implementation of coordinated service program 
components for foster youth in your county. 
Rating Scale (lowest to highest): 1 – Exploration and Research Phase; 2 – Beginning 
Development; 3 – Initial Implementation; 4 – Full Implementation; 5 – Full 
Implementation and Sustainability 


Coordinating Services 1 2 3 4 5 
1. Establishing ongoing 


collaboration and 
supporting policy 
development, including 
establishing formalized 
information sharing 
agreements with child 
welfare, probation, Local 
Education Agency (LEAs), 
the courts, and other 
organizations to support 
determining the proper 
educational placement of 
foster youth (e.g., school 
of origin versus current 
residence, comprehensive 
versus alternative school, 
and regular versus special 
education). 


   4  


2. Building capacity with LEA, 
probation, child welfare, 
and other organizations for 
purposes of implementing 
school-based support 
infrastructure for foster 
youth intended to improve 
educational outcomes 
(e.g., provide regular 
professional development 
with the Foster Youth 
Liaisons to facilitate 
adequate transportation 
services for foster youth). 


   4  







 
 


Coordinating Services 1 2 3 4 5 
3. Providing information and 


assistance to LEAs 
regarding the educational 
needs of foster youth in 
order to improve 
educational outcomes. 


   4  


4. Providing direct 
educational services for 
foster youth in LEA or 
county-operated programs 
provided the school district 
has certified that specified 
services cannot be 
provided or funded using 
other sources, including, 
but not limited to, Local 
Control Funding Formula, 
federal, state or local 
funding. 


   4  


5. Establishing ongoing 
collaboration and 
supporting development of 
policies and procedures 
that facilitate expeditious 
transfer of records, 
transcripts, and other 
relevant educational 
information. 


   4  


6. Facilitating the 
coordination of post-
secondary opportunities 
for youth by engaging with 
systems partners, 
including, but not limited 
to, child welfare transition 
planning and independent 
living services, community 
colleges or universities, 
career technical 
education, and workforce 
development providers. 


   4  







 
 


Coordinating Services 1 2 3 4 5 
7. Developing strategies to 


prioritize the needs of 
foster youth in the 
community, using 
community-wide 
assessments that consider 
age group, geographical 
area, and identification of 
highest needs students 
based on academic needs 
and placement type. 


   4  


8. Engaging in the process of 
reviewing plan 
deliverables and of 
collecting and analyzing 
LEA and COE level 
outcome data for purposes 
of evaluating effectiveness 
of support services for 
foster youth and whether 
the investment in services 
contributes to improved 
educational outcomes for 
foster youth. 


   4  


 







1 


COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCTION 


Michael P. West 
Superintendent of Schools 


SYSTEM OF SUPPORT PLAN 
2022-2023 


10.3.2







2 
 


 
 
 
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 
 
 


Summary            3 
 
Structure            3 
 
System of Support Purpose         3 
 
Definition of Terms             4 – 5 
 
Goal 1            6 
 
Goal 2                7 – 8 
 
Goal 3                   8-9 
 
Collaboration                       9 – 10 
 
Fiscal Resources                                      11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







3 
 


 
SUMMARY 
The Colusa County Office of Education Superintendent of Schools will support districts and schools within 
Colusa County implementing Local Control Accountability Plans (LCAP). The Superintendent leads the System 
of Support Team. 
 
STRUCTURE 
The Colusa County Office of Education System of Support Team includes representative members from: 


 Administrative Services 
 Educational Services 
 Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 


  
SYSTEM OF SUPPORT PURPOSE 
The purpose of this support is to help local educational agencies (LEAs) and their schools meet the needs of each 
student they serve, with a focus on building local capacity to sustain improvement and effectively address 
disparities in opportunities and outcomes including: 
 
Accountability 


 Providing LCAP guides, resources, professional development, and technical assistance 
 Providing LCAP feedback and support through approval process 
 Providing training and support for revised LCAP Template and revised LCAP Federal Addendum 
 Providing support and advisement related to state and federal program requirements 
 Providing Comprehensive Support and Improvement plan feedback and support 
 Providing Special Education services and support for required CDE monitoring. 
 Providing Williams Act monitoring and support 


 
Professional Development, Services, and Supports 


 Facilitating Attendance Supervisor Training and Certification, technical assistance, and attendance systems 
support 


 Facilitating Homeless/Foster Youth Services Network and support 
 Providing mental health support professional learning including suicide prevention training, social 


emotional learning and any other emerging topics requested by districts according to their needs  
 Embedding continuous improvement process and activities into countywide learning networks 
 Assist districts in implementing standard and curriculum frameworks 


 
Supports for LEAs Identified for Technical Assistance 


 Providing continuous improvement process coaching and facilitation 
 Facilitating local and state data analysis, including coordination of data review with external agencies per 


district request 
 Facilitating self-assessment 
 Providing progress monitoring and follow up support 
 Providing support and service for required Special Education reviews 
 Building district capacity for continuous improvement through ongoing coaching and professional 


development 
 
 
 







4 
 


 
DEFINITION OF TERMS 
 
Aim Statement: Explicit description of desired outcomes written to be measurable and time specific. 
 
California Collaborative for Educational Excellence (CCEE): State agency created under Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF) that offers support to county offices of education, school districts, and charter schools 
with support in the improvement and implementation of LCFF. 
 
California Dashboard: Contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and student groups on a 
set of state and local measures to assist in identifying strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.  
 
Continuous Improvement: Identified in statute as the framework for improving outcomes for California students 
through the LCAP and used to describe an ongoing effort over time that leads to improvement of student outcomes. 
Distinguishing features include: 


 Taking a systems perspective 
 Being process-oriented 
 Understanding problems and their root causes 


 
Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI): The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) requires state 
educational agencies to determine school eligibility for comprehensive support and improvement. These are 
schools that have been determined by the State of California to be eligible for additional support and 
assistance due to challenges in academic achievement and other key areas of growth. 
 
Differentiated Assistance (DA): Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) are eligible for Differentiated Assistance 
if: 


 The County Superintendent does not approve an LCAP 
 The governing board of the LEA requests technical assistance 
 The LEA fails to improve pupil achievement across more than one state priority for one or more student 


groups 
 
Distance Learning (DL): Instruction in which the student and instructor are in different locations. This 
may include interacting using technology and/or print materials.  
 
Fishbone Diagram: Also called a cause and effect diagram, is a visualization tool for categorizing the 
potential causes of a problem to identify its root causes. 
 
Improvement Science: Systematic process explicitly designed to improve teaching and learning through a 
problem-centered approach. 
 
Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP): The LCAP is a three-year plan that describes the goals, 
actions, services, and expenditures to support positive student outcomes that address state and local 
priorities. 
 
LEA Self-Assessment: Tool for District Leadership Teams to examine the status of systemic practices that 
have been consistently demonstrated through research to be the components of effective district systems. 
 
North Central Counties Professional Learning Networks (NCCPLN): Support networks that are based 
on the concept of Professional Learning Communities and are intended to build capacity and support deeper 
learning in interpreting, using, and understanding the Dashboard and the LCAP as tools for continuous 







5 
 


improvement. Members of the Colusa, Yolo, and Yuba COEs PLN include district and county leaders in 
charge of the development and implementation of LCAPs. 
 
Plan-Do-Study-Act Cycle (PDSA):  Tool to incorporate Improvement Science, Continuous Improvement, 
Root Cause Analysis, and other methodologies to determine the effectiveness in creating change. 
 
Problem of Practice: An area of focus that a school or school district identifies as an area of focus for 
improvement. 
 
Root Cause Analysis: A process for understanding the root causes of the current problem and may assist 
in understanding the system and user perspectives. 
 
School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA): A plan that represents a school’s cycle of continuous 
improvement of student performance. 
 
The following plan to support districts in implementing Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan and Local Control 
Accountability Plan adhered to provisions/requirements of  Ed Code 52066. 


 
 
 


 







6 
 


Goal 1:  Complete the review of LCAPs submitted by school districts per Education Code (EC) 52070. 


COMPONENT OBJECTIVE METRIC ACTION 


Learning Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) Support 
Completing the review of LCAPs 
submitted by school districts [Ed Code 
52070] 
 


Provide ongoing informational 
updates and training to 
superintendents and other 
school/district leaders related to 
LCAPs, State Priorities, and 
student groups. 
 
 


1. LCAP Approval Timeline 


2. LCAP Technical Manual 


A.  Provide districts with an LCAP 
approval timeline that allows for all 
statutory required activities including 
a robust stakeholder engagement 
process. 


B.  Host technical assistance training   
      that support LCAP development  
      including: 


 District Team Meetings 
 Other supports by request 


  Implement a robust LCAP review 
process that emphasizes early 
review and support of district 
LCAPs.   


1. District LCAP Timelines 


2. LCAP Approval Timeline 
 


A. Align district and CCOE calendars by 
requesting and receiving district LCAP 
development timelines. 


B. Meet with districts to schedule review 
activities including formal and 
informal review process. 


C. Districts are able to provide CCOE 
with an LCAP with enough time for 
CCOE to perform a full pre-review 
including checks for technical 
compliance and other qualitative 
check. 


D. CCOE will provide feedback to 
districts with enough time to make 
revisions (if necessary). 


E. CCOE will perform a preliminary 
fiscal and program review to check for 
major errors within two weeks of 
LCAP adoption by districts. 


F. CCOE will complete a full review of 
board adopted LCAPs by the statutory 
deadline of September 15th. 


 


 







7 
 


Goal 2:  Provide technical assistance to districts based on need by utilizing the cycle of continuous improvement.  Technical assistance is 
provided to districts who are identified for Differentiated Assistance that focus on the academic, behavioral, and social-emotional well-
being of students as well as LEAs that volunteer for assistance. 


 
COMPONENT OBJECTIVE METRIC ACTION 


Technical Assistance 
Providing technical assistance to school 
districts pursuant to subdivisions (a) 
and (b) of Ed Code 52071. 


Provide support to district leaders 
in reviewing current year 
Dashboard data  


1. California School Dashboard 
 


2. District LCAP Documents 
 


3. CA Dashboard Technical Guide 


Districts will be able to complete 
reflections on Successes and Identified 
Needs and performance gaps for sections 
of their LCAPs as it aligns with 
Dashboard data. 


 Support LEAs with identifying a 
problem of practice and 
completing a root cause analysis 


1. Completion of root cause  
     analysis tools 


2. Alignment of LCAP goals to 
root cause analysis 


3. Completion of the 
identification of a problem of 
practice 


 


A. Work with districts to identify causes  
using the Improvement Science tools  


      (i.e., Fishbone Diagram, Aim   
     Statement, Root Cause Analysis,  
     PDSA Cycle, etc.) 
B. Introduce the Continuous  
     Improvement Cycle to determine root  
     causes. 
C. Work with district to draft LCAP    


goals that align to root causes 
  Support LEAs with local and state 


data analysis and identification of 
gaps, strengths, and weaknesses 


1. Review of the Successes and 
Identified Needs and 
performance gaps for 
sections of their LCAPs. 


2. District progress on the CA 
Dashboard 
 


3. 3. LEA self-assessment results 


A. Work with district leaders to review  
      the current year Dashboard data to   
     determine successes and progress; 
areas that need significant improvement; 
and performance gaps. 
B. Review and analyze state and local 
     data 
C. Provide professional development 
    on CA Dashboard Analysis 
D. Provide LEAs with support on  


conducting the LEA self-assessment to 
identify systems level strengths and  


    weaknesses 
  Support LEAs with a synthesis of 


findings and action planning. 
1. Alignment of LCAP actions 


and services to identified 
problem of practice 
 


2. Alignment of  Increased or 
Improved Services for 


A. Work with LEAs to identify aim  
     statements, and primary and   
     secondary drivers to address  
     identified root causes 
B. Provide LEAs with tools to identify  
     change ideas and create Actions 
     in their LCAP to address root causes  
C. Provide customized support in area(s) 







8 
 


COMPONENT OBJECTIVE METRIC ACTION 
Unduplicated Pupils to 
identified problem of practice 


 
3. Alignment of School Plan for 


Student Achievement and other
system plans to district LCAP  


 


     that the district has identified as a  
     need, based on root cause analysis 
 
D. Provide district with evidence-based 
     practices to improve outcomes 
     


  Support LEAs with chronic 
absenteeism 


4. Adhere to compulsory 
education laws for all students 
in Colusa County School 
Districts 


E. Establish and maintain a SARB board 
and process to increase student 
attendance and decrease chronic 
absenteeism 


 


Goal 3:  Provide universal supports to all districts that focus on the academic, behavioral, and social-emotional well-being of students in 
implementing their LCAP. 


 
COMPONENT OBJECTIVE METRIC ACTION 


Providing any other support to school 
districts and schools within the county 
in implementing the provisions of  Ed 
Code 52071. 


 CCOE will facilitate quarterly 
sessions aimed at providing 
technical and adaptive supports to 
districts in implementing the new 
math standards and frameworks 


1. Attendance at quarterly 
Meetings 
 
 


A. Districts will be supported in  
    developing equity-based strategies 
    that support increased student  
    achievement as evidenced by  
    achievement on academic   
    indicators on the California School   
    Dashboard. 
B. Provide opportunities for districts to  
     share continuous improvement  
     practices  
C .Collaborate with other LEAs and  


COEs including Lake County who 
administers the Learner Acceleration 
Grant. 


 Assist LEAs in implementing and 
monitoring impact of actions 
identified in their LCAP 


1. Review of District Annual 
Updates 
 


2. District progress on the CA 
Dashboard 
 


3. Attendance at professional 
learning events   


A. Review LEAs Annual Updates and   
     district progress on the CA Dashboard 
B. Provide individualized support to   
     LEAs t in district-identified areas.  
C. Provide professional learning  
     opportunities in targeted areas 
D. Assistance status guidance and how it  


aligns to the LCAP and SPSA 







9 
 


 Monthly SEL CoP’s (Yolo, 
Yuba, Colusa, and Sutter) that 
focuses on enhancing the 
development and 
implementation of SEL across 
district campus sites 


Partnership with Sacramento 
COE for SEL CoP facilitation 


Increased student outcomes as a result of 
students feeling a greater sense of 
belonging, connectedness, and 
engagement as evidenced by the 
outcomes on the California Healthy Kids 
Survey. 


 Collaborate with Colusa 
County Behavioral Health for 
implementation of the Mental 
Health Student Services Act 
(MHSSA) Grant for  increased 
support for districts 


Wellness centers established for 
each school district in Colusa 
County. 


Establish Wellness Centers for each 
school district to provide additional 
targeted support for students , staff, and 
families for behavioral and  social 
emotional well-being. 


 
COLLABORATION 


 
The Colusa County Superintendent of Schools will collaborate with the CCEE, the California Department of Education (CDE) other county 
superintendents (CCSESA), Capital Central Foothill Area Consortium (CCFAC) to support LEAs and schools within the county implementing 
LCAPs in the following ways: 


 


Actions CCEE CDE CCSESA CCFAC State SELPA SEACO CAFSE 


Colusa County Superintendent of Schools participates in quarterly 
CCSESA meetings. 


X X X     


Deputy Superintendent-Student Services or designee meets bi-
monthly with C&I leaders across the state at Curriculum and 
Instruction Steering Committee (CISC) meetings. 


X X X     


Deputy Superintendent-Student Services  or designee meets 
monthly with the Capital Central Foothills Area Consortium 
(CCFAC) the Geographic Lead Agency Group for the area. 


  X 


 


 


X    


Deputy Superintendent-Student Services or designee serves as an 
Advisory Member and meets monthly with the CCFAC Advisory 
Group. 


  X X    







10 
 


Deputy Superintendent-Student Services or designee participates in 
CCFAC workgroups to meet district and county needs. 


 


  X X    


        


Actions CCEE CDE CCSESA CCFAC State SELPA SEACO CAFSE 


Deputy Superintendent-Student Services or designee meets monthly 
with Capital Service Region 3 leaders. 


    X X     


Deputy Superintendent-Student Services or designee attends State 
and Federal Program Meetings. 


 X      


Director-Educational Services attends Regional Expanded Learning 
Meetings. 


 X      


Deputy Superintendent-Business attends BASC meetings.   X     


Director-Special Education participates in monthly State SELPA 
meetings to gain further knowledge on Special Education timelines, 
budget, reviews, and new laws. 


 X   X   


Director-Special Education or designees attends SEACO meetings.      X  


Director-Special Education participates in CAFSE monthly meetings 
about Special Education laws and funding. 


      X 


 


 


 


 


 







11 
 


 


 


 


 


FISCAL RESOURCES 


Resource 2022-23 Estimated Costs 


Certificated Personnel (Percentage of Salaries for Assistant 


Superintendent of Ed Services, Deputy Supt. of Student Services, 


Director of Student Support and Outreach and Director of Curriculum, 


Instruction and Accountability) 


$327,307  


Classified Personnel (Salaries) $27,309 


Certificated and Classified Benefits $123,433 


Materials Supplies $10,000 


Travel $200 


Professional/Consulting Services & Operational Expenses $38,831 


Total Estimated Funding $527,080  


 







2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 1 of 76 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Colusa County Office of Education 
CDS Code: 06-10066 
School Year: 2023-24 
LEA contact information: 
John Ithurburn 
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
jithurburn@ccoe.net 
(530) 473-1350 x 10834
School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs 
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of high 
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 


Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year 


This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Colusa County Office of Education expects to receive in the 
coming year from all sources. 


11.1







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 2 of 76 
 


The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Colusa County Office of 
Education is $17,258,499, of which $4755516 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $4714724 is other state 
funds, $6468846 is local funds, and $1319413 is federal funds.  Of the $4755516 in LCFF Funds, $187,874 is 
generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income 
students). 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 3 of 76 
 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 
The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts 
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 
 


 
This chart provides a quick summary of how much Colusa County Office of Education plans to spend for 2023-


24. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: Colusa County Office of Education plans to spend 
$18279531 for the 2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $403,755 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and 
$17,875,776 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be 
used for the following: 
 
 
 


Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the 
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year 


 
In 2023-24, Colusa County Office of Education is projecting it will receive $187,874 based on the enrollment of 
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Colusa County Office of Education must describe how it 
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP.  Colusa County Office of Education 
plans to spend $243,275 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP. 
 
 
 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 4 of 76 
 


LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 


Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs 
Students in 2022-23 


 
This chart compares what Colusa County Office of Education budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and 
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what  Colusa County 
Office of Education estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving 


services for high needs students in the current year. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, Colusa County Office of Education's LCAP 
budgeted $107,187 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Colusa County 
Office of Education actually spent $38,351.75 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students 
in 2022-23. 
 
  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 5 of 76 


 


Local Control and Accountability Plan 
 
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template. 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Colusa County Office of Education            John Ithurburn           


Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
cwayman@ccoe.net           
(530) 473-1350 x 10834 


 


Plan Summary [2023-24] 
 
General Information 
 


A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA. 
 


Colusa County, nestled in the northern part of California just 70 miles from the state capitol is a rural farming community that is a large 
contributor to the state’s agricultural production. Rice, almonds and processing tomatoes represent the top three commodities over the span 
of 1,156 square miles. With a populous of only 21,547 people, a focus on agriculture and the county being ranked 18th in Agricultural 
Production in California, it would appear the unemployment rate would be low. Unfortunately, Colusa County consistently has one of the 
highest unemployment rates in the state with rates fluctuating from 15-21%. In addition, with a large population of agricultural workers in the 
county needed to support the production of the agricultural crops, many families are migratory. 
 
One of the county’s top employers is the Colusa County Office of Education (CCOE). CCOE employs 260 people representing multiple 
departments including Administrative Services, Business Services, Children’s Services, Educational Services, Human Resources, Special 
Education and Technology Services. Located at the same facility as Special Education, the Educational Services Department is responsible 
for: a plethora of grants; Prevention Services programs; differentiated assistance to the four local districts; the Colusa County Adult School; 
and provides the management and oversight of the S. William Abel Academy (SWAA). 
 
The S. William Abel Academy, which was previously referred to as the S. William Abel Community School, is a county community school 
providing academic and social emotional services for students that are expelled, deemed “At-Promise”, or are placed based on parental 
choice. The school received WASC accreditation in 2018-19 and went through a Self-Study visit by an accreditation team in April of 2023. 
SWAA is located in Williams and serves students in 7-12th grades. The enrollment numbers for SWAA continually fluctuate due to expulsion 
numbers, school referrals, graduates, the successful transition of students back to their home districts and the transiency of the student 
population. In 2018-19, 41 students were served by SWAA. 2019-20 showed a decline in enrollment to 23 students. In 2021-22, numbers 
reflected enrollment at 17 students.  2022-23 enrollment peaked at 23 students but 32 students were enrolled at different times during the 
year. 2022-23 SWAA demographics as of June 2023, reveal that 78% of SWAA students are low-income, 34% of SWAA students are 
English Learners, and 12.5% of the SWAA population represent foster youth. SWAA enrollment numbers have steadily climbed in the 2022-



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 6 of 76 


23 school year since the pandemic. SWAA is considered a DASS (Dashboard Alternative School Status) School and with numbers in each 
subgroup being less than 10, it does not report student data to the California Dashboard. Regardless of the size of enrollment, SWAA 
continues to provide all students with an individualized learning plan to meet their individual needs, and the social emotional support 
necessary to ensure success. While all students receive services, the small student population does represent all of the various subgroups of 
foster youth, McKinney-Vento students, English learners, economically-disadvantaged students, Special Education students, Migrant various 
ethnicities, youth on probation, and students that are extremely credit-deficient. 
 
With a small county office and a small school, this translates to employees wearing many hats. For example, the Assistant Superintendent of 
Educational Services serves as the Principal for SWAA, an administrator of the Colusa County Adult School, the LEA CAASPP Coordinator, 
the Farm to School Administrator, the LCAP writer, the WASC Accreditation lead and writer, provider of oversight of numerous grants and 
budgets, grant writer and all other duties as assigned. The positive side to staff wearing many hats allows the seamless transition of students 
to the adult school, the collaboration with the small number of teachers on staff, and the coherence of the writing of the SARC, WASC 
Report, Local performance Indicators and the LCAP. 
 
Small student numbers and a small staff is not reflective of the support and services that SWAA students receive.  Even though 34% of the 
student population are English Learners and Title III funds are not received, the Educational Services Team continues to provide all 
communications in both English and Spanish. Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) meetings held every six weeks, college courses offered to 
students at the adjacent Woodland Community College Campus, counselor support, options for Independent Study, free meals and free daily 
transportation to and from school are just a few of the perks for SWAA students. Small student numbers allowed the school to remain open 
during the turbulent times of COVID-19. The ability to collaborate with the Colusa County Public Health, Probation and Behavioral Health 
Departments, Department of Health and Human Services, Woodland Community College, the Sheriff’s Department and Williams Police 
Department result in students being supported by community agencies and an extension of services available. The location of the S. William 
Abel Academy is at the CCOE Education Village, which fittingly describes the approach the county office takes to serving its students 
         


 
 
Reflections: Successes 
 


A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data. 
 


Some of the successes achieved by the S. William Abel Academy includes: 
• 22 students graduating from S. William Abel Academy in the last three years 
• 3 students graduating as 11th graders 
• WASC Accreditation Status with a WASC visit April 2-4, 2023 
• Development of additional CTE experience in Certified Nursing Assisting for SWAA students 
• 100 % of students participated in the 2020-21 and 2021-22 Summer School Academy. 8 students are signed up for 2022-23 which 


is more than in past years. 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 7 of 76 


• Field trips were provided to a local rice mill; a wildlife refuge, a golf facility and an end of the year trip was earned by students of 
SWAA for positive behavior. 


• A WASC meeting for all parents/guardians was held in the fall of 2022 to elicit parent suggestions and their participation 
 
Board and Superintendent policies regarding Suicide prevention were updated in 2021-22. Also updated were the policies regarding students 
experiencing Homelessness, their rights and the resources available. 
Prevention Services Personnel put on three Crisis Prevention Trainings 8/4/2022, 8/5/2022 and 11/7/2022. Two McKenney Vento trainings 
were performed 9/2/2022 and 11/16/2022. A number of Taste and Teach lessons (making healthy choices) were hosted by the Farm to 
School Lab Supervisor who oversees the garden beds with the students of SWAA. Flyers were provided to parents at the beginning of the 
school year and parents were contacted to participate, but attendance still remained low for SWAA parents. There were no student 
expulsions in 2022-23. Local surveys reflected that SWAA continues to build trusting and respectful relationships with its partners. its families 
and sustains those relationships. All surveys are posted on the Colusa County Office of Education website www.ccoe.net. Local indicators 
also reflect that SWAA is implementing and sustaining coordinated instruction and establishing ongoing collaboration and policy development 
for transparent referrals. In addition, Prevention Services coordination of services has resulted in full implementation and sustainability of 
providing information and assistance to LEAs regarding the educational needs of foster youth and those students experiencing 
homelessness. SWAA Students participated in SWAT (Students Working Again Tobacco) Trainings at local elementary schools with 
Prevention Services Personnel. An instructional assistant was hired in 21/22 to provide support to students in the classroom and she also 
served as the transportation assistant as well. Along with the instructional aide a special education aide was added in 22/23. 
 


 


Reflections: Identified Need 
 


A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low 
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas. 
 


The 2020-21 focus area for improvement based on local indicator self-evaluation was to include parent engagement opportunities.  This 
focus areas continued for the 2022-23 school year.  A fall parent meeting was held for parent input for WASC, LCAP and the running of our 
community school a second meeting was held in April of 2023.  Parent participation was crucial for our 2022-23 safety plan. Collaboration 
with the Prevention Services Team established the “We are Family” themes to provide parents engaging experiences on a monthly basis in 
2021-22. While the opportunities were presented to parents, few parents participated in the activities. Revamping the current parent 
engagement activities to engage parents still remains an identified need. 
 
The self-reflection tool also identified the need to update curriculum based on state standards and frameworks. Science curriculum was 
purchased for the 2022-23 school year: Prentice Hall Biology, Physical Science, Science Explorer 8th grade, Science Explorer 7th grade. 
 
2019 Dashboard data showed the S. William Abel Academy in red for suspension rates. Needing to make changes to redirect student 
behavior, SWAA used a variety of MTSS strategies including a student incentive program and a PRIDE store for students to redeem tickets 
for positive behavior. The PRIDE Store and student incentives will continue to be offered and staff training in MTSS has been scheduled for 
2022-23.  In 202-23 with an experienced SWAA teacher, an instructional aide and a special education aide along with new administration 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 8 of 76 


SWAA developed time and play as incentives for students.  In building lasting relationships along with incentivizing task completion the group 
felt time and play as more rewarding than snacks. 
 
The addition of an experienced continuation/community school teacher has changed the culture of our school.  There has been one 
suspension in 2022-23 school year. 
         


 
LCAP Highlights 
 


A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized. 
 


This year’s LCAP continues its focus on curriculum and assessment to align curriculum with the most recent standards and frameworks. 
While some curriculum was piloted, new science curriculum has been purchased for the 2022-23 school year. In addition, CCOE and SWAA 
Administration will be participating in a Northern California Community of Practice and Learning Acceleration Grant with Lake County and 
Northern California Schools, focusing on Mathematics and the implementation of the new math standards and frameworks. This five year 
grant will position SWAA students to accelerate their learning and has allowed the hiring of a Math consultant to assist CCOE. 
 
This LCAP continues to provide actions and services to create more experiences in work based learning and Career Technical Education 
that weren't made available in 2021-22 due to COVID or external factors. In addition to student experiences, it provides actions to continue to 
address social emotional learning and support for students as well as their families. The purchase of Navigate 360 in 2021-22 and again for 
2023-24 will continue to provide activities for SEL and also alternative means to suspension for students. The Teacher and Administrative 
modules will support students SEL and behavior goals. The hiring of our Student Support Services Manager in 2022-23 will allow us to offer 
more SEL services to our SWAA students.  The addition of a counselor and a data coordinator in 2023-24 will allow us to identify student 
needs and to address them appropriately.  In addition we will have more opportunities for students to gain knowledge about college and 
career so they can make proper choices as to what they want to do after high school. 
 
Goals, actions and services were written directly to address the needs identified by students, parents, staff, and other key partners 
The hiring of a veteran teacher for 2022-23 for SWAA's at-promise students yielded positive outcomes for students while allowing for student 
engagement. 
With the S. William Abel Academy student enrollment consisting of 23 students currently in various grade levels (7-12), state wide metrics 
become difficult to measure due to data not being provided to protect student privacy or such small student population size results in a 
substantial percentage increase for just one student. Realizing the need to identify ways to meet the state metrics, this LCAP will use 
alternative ways to address the metrics using local data and assessments. Metrics 4A, 4B, 4C, 4D, 4E, 4F and 4G will be met using 
alternative local measurements and are described in further detail in the “why” statements of the corresponding goals. 
         


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 9 of 76 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
 


An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts. 
 


Schools Identified 
 


A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement. 
 


N/A         
 


Support for Identified Schools 
 


A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans. 
 


N/A         
 


Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
 


A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement. 
 


N/A         
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 10 of 76 


Engaging Educational Partners 
 


A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP. 
 


The Educational Partner Engagement Process is a result of many approaches to seek recommendations on how to maintain and improve 
programs at the S. William Abel Academy. Traditional processes like sharing the LCAP with English Learner Parent Advisory Committees 
and school site councils to request feedback does not occur at SWAA due to the low number of students, the transiency rate of students and 
the fact that with the small number of students, school staff communicate with parents regularly and for some, daily. In addition, CCOE does 
not meet the requirement to establish an English Learner Parent Advisory Committee due to the student population being less than 50 
students.  SWAA went through the WASC process in 22-23 and had meetings with parents to explain our goals and our progress to these 
goals.  Our first LCAP meeting was October 11, 2022 in the evening for parents.  SWAA had the largest parent turn out in many years due to 
the marketing of the meeting by our executive staff.  The meeting revolved around our goals, our progress towards those goals and the 
direction the parents felt the school should be moving.  In addition, feedback was directed to all parents of SWAA students during parent 
teacher conferences and Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) meetings to garner input on the 2023-24 LCAP and to determine how the current 
year was progressing. A parent survey was also conducted in October 2022 to determine the needs of parents.  A second meeting took place 
on April 3, 2023 to talk about our progress, the positives of the year and the pieces we feel need improvement. 
 
Collaboration between the staff and administration is ongoing and daily.  Conversations about our direction and how we are progressing are 
through weekly meetings between the teacher, para, administrative assistant and the Student Support Services Manager.  Monthly Cabinet 
meetings held at the county level also served as a platform for educational partners to provide input. Cabinet members include other program 
areas such as Special Education, Children’s Services, Administrative Services, First 5, Technology Services, Public Relations and 
Educational Services. 
 
Surveys are used as a means to obtain partner feedback from parents and students. While the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) was 
provided in 2021, experience showed that due to less than 10 students participating in the survey, results were unavailable. Realizing that 
students could participate in the survey and no data being obtained, SWAA decided in 2021-22 to do a local version of the CHKS survey. 
The presurvey was conducted in fall of 2021 and the post survey in April 2022.  In the fall of 2022 due to WASC, new staff and new students 
SWAA conducted another survey to determine the feelings about our school and its progress toward bettering the education of our students.  
Surveys were done on phones at our meetings to ensure we had as many parents participate as possible.  The students also all participated 
in the survey.  The survey was uploaded to our site once the survey was done. 
 
Realizing the requirements to meet with local bargaining units, the Parent Advisory Committee, and the English Language Parent Advisory 
Committee, SWAA does not have a local bargaining unit for its one full time teacher. Also, with the small student population, parents are 
consulted on a regular basis regarding program changes needed so committee meetings are not held. Since CCOE’s current student 
population does not require an EL Parent Advisory Committee due to its EL student population being less than 50 students, it seeks input 
from parents through individual contact. Student feedback is provided at monthly Student Leadership Meetings where the LCAP is a common 
agenda item. Since the SELPA Administrator is housed at the same site as SWAA, collaboration and communication is effective and 
ongoing. Due to the small staff at SWAA, weekly check-in meetings between the teacher and principal provide an opportunity to discuss 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 11 of 76 


strategic planning, accountability and improvement in programs. Since the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services also serves as 
the Principal for the S. William Abel Academy and the LCAP writer, the opportunity to request feedback from others is often. SWAA staff 
realize that educational partner engagement is an on-going process. WASC recommendations from our most recent Visiting Committee in 
2023 have also been considered in the development of the LCAP and these recommendations are also reflected in LCAP Goals and actions. 
         


 
A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners. 
 


Since the LCAP Educational partner meeting resulted in poor attendance in 2022, the principal sought alternative means to garner feedback 
such as individual parent contact, communication with the SELPA Administrator, Student Leadership meetings and participation of the SWAA 
principal on local SARB/DART boards for the four districts that send students that are expelled or at-promise to SWAA. In 2022-23 the 
principal used these same means to collaborate and problem solve for the 22-23 school year.  
 
Highlights of the feedback included: 


• The appreciation of the continued collaboration between the S. William Abel Academy and the various agencies. It was also 
requested that the same level of communication continue between the school and agency to better serve the students. 


• Other agency personnel believed there was a “strong support system for students with dedicated staff that care about student 
success” and would like that to continue. 


• Recommendations from parents, students and local agencies to continue to provide transportation to and from school. 
• The creation of student success plans for all students with parent input so that parents could be educated on how to support their 


children 
• Improving attendance rates of students to ensure that students are in school 
• Create an interactive fun day for parents and students 
• Continue to offer the long term independent study option for students 
• The addition of an instructional aide 
• With the closure of Coastal Buttes due to hiring issues the addition of a special education aide 


 
Additional Recommendations provided by staff, parents and students continue to include: 


• Continued incentives for students for achieving personal and class goals including but not limited to the PRIDE Store, Class 
Thermometer Goals, and end of the year field trips to acknowledge student success 


• More in-person field trips when they become available 
• Offering a Summer School Academy to obtain credits since some students are credit deficient 
• More physical education opportunities for students 
• Expand CTE and Work-based learning opportunities for students to develop work-ready skills 
• The need to continue to stay focused on student’s credits and classes 
• The continuation of home visits and school-family communications 
• Continued need of support services for students and their families 
• Additional parent engagement opportunities to support parents 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 12 of 76 


• Implementation of additional assessment tools to monitor student progress and guide instruction 
• Creation of Professional Development Plans for classified and certificated staff to increase knowledge and capacity 
• Additional space for students to congregate and work on CTE Projects such as wood-working 
• Updating curriculum and supplemental materials aligned with state standards and the Common Core 
• More computer based programs to support teaching and learning 


 
 
A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners. 
 


SWAA staff recognizes the need for continuous program improvement. The educational partner input provided above gives the school 
direction in areas to improve. Collaboration between all Educational Partners is ongoing.  Continue same level of communication between 
the school and support agencies in order to continue academic support for all students and parents. Provide academic and behavioral 
interventions (action 3.2), partner with CCOE Prevention Service Department to provide parent engagement opportunities on a regular basis 
and continue to invite parents to LCAP Educational Partner Meetings and student activities (Action 3.5). Provide safe, reliable transportation 
from home to school to increase attendance (Action 3.2). Continue coordination between CCOE-Educational Services Staff and district 
liaisons for all referrals to SWAA regular and Independent Study Programs. Coordination of activities includes referral process and the 
integration of special education compliance with all placement change requirements for students with IEPs (Action 3.10). All 
recommendations will be given consideration but due to the small class size and the availability of resources, staff cannot guarantee all 
requests will be met. The writing of the goals, actions and services are reflective of the feedback provided. The inclusion of critical areas for 
follow-up from the Visiting WASC Committee into the LCAP will result in the extension of accreditation for the S. William Abel Academy. The 
S. William Abel Academy works continuously to meet the needs of all its educational partners. With the small staff of eleven people 
communication is an on-going process. There is open communication weekly with the teacher and principal through weekly check-ins. In 
addition, the principal, administrative assistant, and program technician meet weekly to discuss concerns and program improvement for 
SWAA. With probation personnel readily available, and counselors from Behavioral Health providing services to students each week, 
communication is consistent with our partners. Educational Services Monthly Meetings include LCAP as a standing agenda item. 
 
The addition of a data person to identify student needs and the addition of a part time counselor to advise our students on academics and 
college/career. 
 
Communication is a key focus. 
         


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 13 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
1 S. William Abel Academy will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant curriculum and instruction 


and will be measured through formative and summative assessments.         
 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Even though S. William Abel Academy does not report individual student assessment data to the California Dashboard due to less than 10 
students per grade level, Exact Path Diagnostic and teacher observation demonstrate all but one of our students are performing below grade 
level in Reading, math and language arts.  Curriculum has been updated to meet our students needs but we have found their level of 
education does not match their age or level in school.  The purchase of science curriculum was necessitated to meet our student's needs. 
 
Exact Path Diagnostics was purchased for the 22-23 year to help meet our students at their level and need.  It allowed our students to feel 
empowered and to not deal with the frustration of trying to learn at a level they were not prepared to tackle.  Students were tested in CAASP 
and ELPAC in the spring of 2023.  One student was re-designated. 
 
With reference to metric 4D and the focus on English Learner Progress, and again results unable to be reported to protect student privacy. 
SWAA will continue to provide the ELPAC to the necessary students, but measurement of progress will be through the increased scores in 
English/Language Arts on the Exact Path Diagnostics test. SWAA students are expected to show growth from the pre-assessment given in 
August when compared to the post assessment given in May. 
 
SWAA will continue to administer the ELPAC to English Learners, but establishing an increase in percentage for reclassifying students 
English Proficient to meet metric 4E is difficult due to the small student population. SWAA will continue to provide tutoring for students and 
the incorporation of ELD strategies to work toward the goal of student reclassification. Increases in English scores measured by Exact Path 
Diagnostics; and participation in specific lessons prescribed as targeted needs areas from Exact path will result in increases in student 
scores on the ELPAC with the goal of students being re-designated. 
 
While curriculum and assessments actions are the focus SWAA was able to hire a highly qualified alternative education teacher.   In addition, 
providing student access to standards based instructional materials and a broad course of study; and implementing academic content and 
performance standards will also contribute to increasing student achievement. The focus of ELD strategies will result in improved scores on 
the ELPAC summative test and equate to an increase in English Proficiency and possible reclassification of English Learners. 
 
Staff development opportunities to implement new curriculum and administer new assessment programs which will provide recommendations 
for increased student learning and will in turn support students. These increased supports will be reflected in increased scores on student 
individual assessments. Since CAASPP scores are not reported to the California Dashboard, due to less than 10 students per grade level the 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 14 of 76 


focus will be on improving individual student scores. In addition, staff development on ELD will assist in providing additional supports to 
English Language Learners which will lead to increased individual scores on the ELPAC test. 
         


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


1A. Properly 
Credentialed 
Teachers        


2020-21 shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments 
(CALPADS Data) 
 


2021-22 CALPADS 
data shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments. 


2022-23 CALPADS 
data shows zero 
teacher 
misassignments. 


 CCOE will maintain 
fully credentialed 
teachers and zero 
teacher 
misassignments 


1B. Student access to 
standards based 
instructional materials        


2020-21 shows 100% 
of students have 
access to standards 
based instructional 
materials 
(2020-21 SARC 
Report) 
 


100% of all SWAA 
students have access 
to Standards Based 
instructional Materials 
based on the 2021-22 
SARC Report. 


2022-23 
100% of all SWAA 
students have access 
to Standards Based 
instructional Materials 
based on the 2022-23 
SARC Report. 
 


 Maintain 100% of 
students will have 
access to standards 
based instructional 
materials 


2A. State Board 
Adopted academic 
content and 
performance 
standards fully 
implemented        


2020-21 100% of 
online courses are 
aligned to state 
standards 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2021-22 
100% of Edmentum 
Courses are aligned 
to state standards. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2022-23 
100% of Edmentum 
Courses are aligned 
to state standards. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


 100% of all courses 
will be aligned with 
state standards and 
frameworks 


2B. How programs 
and services will 
enable EL’s access to 
CCSS and ELD 
standards        


2020-21 
100% of online 
curriculum include 
alignment to 
Designated and 
Integrated ELD 
standards 


2021-22 
ELD standards are 
embedded in 
Edmentum 
Coursework. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


2022-23 
ELD standards are 
embedded in 
Edmentum 
Coursework. 
(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


 100% of new 
curriculum will align to 
CCSS and designated 
& integrated ELD 
standards 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 15 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


(Edmentum Course 
Descriptions) 
 


7A. All students, 
including unduplicated 
pupils and individuals 
with exceptional 
needs will have 
access to a broad 
course of study that 
includes all subject 
areas defined in Ed 
Code 51210 and 
51220:        


2020-21 
100% of students 
have access to a 
broad course of study 
through the curriculum 
used for instruction 
 


2021-22 
100% of SWAA 
students have access 
to a broad course of 
study. (2021-22 SARC 
Report) 
 


2022-23 
100% of SWAA 
students have access 
to a broad course of 
study. (2022-23 SARC 
Report) 
 


 100% of students 
have access to a 
broad course of study 
through curriculum 
used for instruction 


 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 


1.1 SWAA Teacher        Highly qualified instructor to meet the academic needs of all students 
that has CLAD or SDAIE authorization 
 
 


$136,180.00 No      
X 
 


1.2 Assessment Program        Purchase of NWEA MAP assessment $1500 that provides useful 
reports that are data driven and standards aligned to give reliable 
insights to make it easier to assess our students.  Reupping our 
Edmentum License $1446.75. 
 
 


$3,000.00 Yes     
X 
 


1.3 Curriculum        Provide students with a culturally responsive, relevant, curriculum 
aligned to California Standards (Common Core) with an emphasis on 
English Language Development, academic vocabulary, and reading 
proficiency 
 
Purchased new science curriculum 


$6,000.00 No      
X 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 16 of 76 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
1) Prentice Hall Biology 10 books hard cover 
2) Prentice Hall Physical Science 10 books hard cover 
3) Prentice Hall Science Explorer 8th grade 5 books hard cover 
4) Prentice Hall Science Explorer 7th grade 5 books hard cover 
 
 
 
 


1.4 Staff Professional 
Development        


Staff participation in professional development events that build 
capacity in providing engaging, educational learning experiences 
 
 


$1,000.00 No      
X 
 


1.5 ELD Strategies        Staff participation in professional learning intentionally designed to 
assist English Learners in core content and advancing in English 
language proficiency areas 
 
 


$500.00 No      
X 
 


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


1.3: SWAA hired a new teacher with new administration.  The new teacher with the new assessment has helped drive instruction.  New 
curriculum was added but only about 20% of the $24,500 was spent due to establishing the needs of our students.  The new assessment 
displayed our students were at varying levels so buying a full set of textbooks for each level of 7-12 was not fiscally responsible.  SWAA took 
stock of its student base with teacher and administration input.  The staff felt the science text books were a good start for the 22-23 school 
year. 
1.4: Our staff was trained in CPI which is a non violent way to deal with student aggression.  SWAA is looking for other MTSS professional 
development in order to meet our student's needs.  SWAA is also setting up training to use the "Pathful" platform to provide CTE access to 
our students. 
1.5: ELD strategies are ingrained in Edmentum.  Edmentum is the online A-G platform the students use to move through credits and classes. 
        


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 17 of 76 


An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


1.3: Curriculum was purchased but not to the level stated because staff realized the number of students and their varying levels made it 
difficult to ascertain what is most beneficial.  The curriculum bought was what the Staff and parents felt would best benefit the students at this 
time. 
1.5: ELD strategies within our online curriculum.  PD in ELD pushed to next year because of new staff and direction. 
        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


Goal 1-Action 1: New teacher has made a large difference in the management of the classroom.  Students are progressing and learning. 
Goal 1-Action 2: Edmentum and NWEA MAP has allowed our students to be assessed appropriately and to learn at their level.  Students are 
motivated and their frustration levels have waned. 
Goal 1-Action 3: New science text books have allowed our students to access state board adopted academic content and performance 
standards. 
Goal 1-Action 4: Professional Development centered around dealing with student's aggression and how to handle those situations. 
Goal1-Action 5: ELD Strategies are embedded in our online curriculum and in our new text books. 
        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


1.1: Experienced alternative education teacher has had a large positive impact on student learning and credit completion. 
1.3: Only 20% of budget for curriculum used due to new staff and administration getting acclimated to the needs of our students. 
1.4: Professional Development is in the planning for using a new platform "Pathful" to provide CTE access to our students. 
        


 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 18 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
2 Provide an instructional program that prepares students for college and career readiness.         


 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Student response at student stakeholder meetings have been centered around Career Technical Education (CTE) Program experiences and 
the desire to participate in additional classes. Parent survey responses have indicated the need to have work-based learning experiences for 
their students. The overwhelming response to participate in the Summer School Academy is a direct reflection that SWAA students are 
interested in hands-on, project-based learning experiences and parents are encouraging their enrollment. 
 
Since SWAA has not been able to offer CTE Pathways due to its small staff, CALPADS data has reflected students completing courses 
rather than pathways. With the transiency nature of students, establishing a CTE pathway does not always equate the best use of limited 
funding. S. William Abel Academy establishes Individualized Learning Plans for each of its students to establish a trajectory toward 
graduation while also incorporating personal goals the student wishes to achieve. Because of the variety of the students that SWAA serves, 
trying to find a CTE pathway that represents all students interest is not only difficult but problematic due to staff and funding. The common 
message heard is that students and parents want some type of CTE experiences. SWAA will continue to offer CTE courses and also work 
with other agencies to provide CTE Pathway completer experiences. To meet state metric 4B, regarding CTE Pathway Completers, SWAA 
will provide opportunities for students to participate in CCOE’s Basic Wildland Fire Academy and Certified Nursing Assistant Programs and 
also offer program enrollment in the adjacent Woodland Community College. With a transient student population, measuring progress may 
be difficult, but through CTE Goals documented on the student’s individualized learning plan, enrollment in a CTE pathway program, or 
documenting CTE work based learning experiences, SWAA is working toward CTE pathway experiences. 
A-G courses are made available to all qualified students however; these are not applicable metrics for community school students due to 
transiency, exceptional credit deficiency, lack of consistent assessments, and partial credits when enrolling in SWAA. No students enrolled in 
A-G courses in 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 even though they were available through the Edmentum Online curriculum. Therefore, Metric 4C, 
percentage of students completing UC course requirements or CTE programs of study; 4F, the percent of students who pass AP exams; and 
4G the percent of students participating & demonstrating college preparedness in Early Assessment Programs are not applicable to SWAA’s 
student population. Instead, measuring student success by their Individualized Learning Plan and their progress of obtaining credits toward 
graduation is a more applicable measure of success. Four year plans are also provided to each student with the amount of credits needed for 
each year to meet their goal of obtaining their high school diploma or transitioning back to their respective district with the necessary credits 
for their grade level. Four year plans are discussed at the beginning and end of each school year to determine if the student has met their 
commended target, and this will serve as a measurement toward the metrics. While SWAA continues to create a student success plan for all 
students that includes projected graduation it will continue to teach students essential reasoning and decision-making skills with the goal of 
higher order learning to provide choices and the opportunity to participate in EAP programs. 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 19 of 76 


 
The current population of students have not expressed a desire to participate in A-G courses even though they are afforded the opportunity. 
This also translates to the student’s lack of desire to participate in AP classes and no tests being administered. SWAA will continue to offer 
these programs in the event that students enroll in the school and desire these programs. 
 
When SWAA students arrive, many have not considered college as an option. Some lack knowledge regarding college entrance 
requirements while others think they lack the ability to go to college. Providing college experiences allows students to consider going to 
college for the first time. In addition, providing work-based learning experiences opens the door to careers that students show interest and 
provides skills to assist them in obtaining a job. Regardless of a student’s pursuit for college or work, obtaining their high school diploma is 
the main goal of 100% of the students while at SWAA. The Summer School Academy provides an opportunity to participate in “hands-on" 
learning while obtaining the course credits necessary for graduation. 
 
With the addition of an academic counselor and a student data coordinator this will allow us to identify problems, to properly advise our 
students and to better serve the students of SWAA. 
         


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


5E. High school 
graduation rate        


2019-20 
The graduation rate at 
the S. William Abel 
Community School 
during the 2019-2020 
school year was 40% 
measured using the 
DASS Graduation 
Rate formula. These 
numbers fluctuate 
based on enrollment. 
 
2020-21 
Only one 12th grade 
student was enrolled 
in SWAA, but 
transferred to a 


2021-22 
The Graduation rate 
of the S. William Abel 
Academy was 75%.  4 
students graduated 
during the 2021-22 
School year. 
 


2022-2023 
The Graduation rate 
of the S. William Abel 
Academy was 82%. 9 
students graduated 
during the 2022-23 
School year. 
 


 Increase the 2020-21 
high school 
graduation rate 28%. 
 
Transition of students, 
18 years and older to 
the Colusa County 
Adult School at the 
end of the school year 
to assist in graduating 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 20 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


different school prior 
to the end of the year, 
thus resulting in a 
graduation rate of 0. 
 


8. Pupil Outcomes 
Percent of students 
participating in a CTE 
course 
        


2019-2020 
26.09% of the 
SWACS students 
participated in a CTE 
course measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2020-21 
60% of the SWAA 
students participated 
in a CTE course 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 
2021-2022 
72.22% of the SWAA 
students participated 
in a CTE course 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
100% of the SWAA 
students that attend in 
person class are 
enrolled in a CTE 
class. 
 


 100% of students 
participate in a CTE 
course 


 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 


2.1 Individualized 
Learning Plans        


Use Individualized Learning Plans (ILP) and Student Success Plans to 
provide feedback on student progress to student, parent, and teachers 
to career and college ready skills and credits toward graduation. 
 
 


$0.00 No      
X 
 


2.2 CTE and College 
Readiness 
Experiences        


Develop a continuum of experiences in CTE and college readiness for 
students that promote soft skills training, personal planning and field 
trips to business and college visits 
 
 


$28,000.00 Yes     
X 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 21 of 76 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.3 Summer School 


Academy        
Continue the Summer School Academy with an emphasis on project-
based learning experiences 
 
 


$5,700.00 Yes     
X 
 


2.4 Course Offerings        Provide course offering access to all students which may include 
classes at comprehensive schools, community college dual 
enrollment, and online learning classes to meet student’s academic 
goals 
 
 


$1,300.00 No      
X 
 


2.5 Data Coordinator        Provide a data coordinator that will identify issues/problems that will 
help us to better problem solve and better serve our unduplicated 
students. 
 
 


$90,125.00 Yes     
XXX 


 


2.6 Counselor        Provide an academic counselor to help advise and open doors for 
students.  The counselor will help to build the unduplicated student's 
tool box to be more marketable for college/career.  Purchase School 
Connect as the curriculum for the counselors. 
 
 


$27,900.00 Yes     
XXX 


 


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


2.1: Individualized learning plans were developed for all students enrolled in SWAA in 2022-23. These plans were reviewed every 6 weeks 
and also during parent-teacher conferences. 
2.2: SWAA used our Farm to School employee with a teaching credential to teach our students about farming, growing food, taste and teach 
along with marketing the produce to local community members. 
2.4 Course offerings were minimal because Woodland Community College was not providing dual enrollment classes, our students did not 
want any dual enrollment classes through Yuba College and none of our students cared to access Colusa County Office of Education adult 
education CNA courses or WildLand Fire Academy course. Students were offered work based learning opportunities through our Farm to 
School teacher and our Summer Art program. 
        


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 22 of 76 


An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


2.2: $31,000 for field trips was excessive for a school with such a small in person school population.  SWAA felt we could provide a more 
realistic and accessible experience through a Farm to School teaching credentialed employee and our Art teacher. 
2.4: $0 spent in course offerings because of lack of access and lack of student desire.  Students were offered and provided Driver's Ed online 
courses. 
        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


2.1: All SWAA Students have ILP plans in place and conferences have been held during the first week of school (August 8-12), the month of 
November, and weekly with our Independent Study students to meet with students and parents. In addition, parent teacher conferences were 
held at the end of the grading periods to discuss student performance, credits earned and next steps. 
2.2: Farm to School teacher performed planting, gardening and harvesting with the SWAA students in the school gardens.  In the spring 
students helped in the green house planting and growing various vegetables. 
2.3 8 students have signed up for summer school.  SWAA is using an instructional para to improve services and provide one on one learning 
with our students. 
2.4 No course offerings. 
        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


2.2: The lack of field trips stemmed from our clientele.  A number of our students returned to us from juvenile hall and are in our school due to 
behavior issues.  SWAA parents and administration felt it was more prudent to supply an employee with school to work experience through 
agriculture as a better option along with our Art teacher for the 2023-24 school year. 
2.4 There was little extra course offerings due to availability and desire. 
2.5: Addition of Data Coordinator to track unduplicated students, identify areas of concern and help implement and build programs and ideas 
to improve services. 
2.6: Addition of a counselor one day a week to provide services to our unduplicated students along with School Connect for their curriculum. 
        


 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 23 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
3 Develop and implement a multi-tiered system of support in collaboration with parents and partner agencies that improves 


social emotional health and student engagement.         
 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


Incorporating multiple levels of support for SWAA students is requested by parents and students. The increased supports will improve social 
emotional health for students as well as their families. Educational Partners emphasized the need to provide supports for students at the 
LCAP Meetings in February 2021 and September of 2022.  They have continued to request that SWAA maintains these supports in both of 
the meetings in 2022-23. Parent surveys in May 2022, revealed that parents request the same supports be in place moving forward. 
 
Student’s social emotional health can be improved by a number of ways. Attending a school that is clean, inviting, and properly maintained 
can ultimately influence how the student feels about their school and if the school values their clientele. While facilities are only a fraction of 
the importance of the school climate, the measurement of school climate is done through the student, parent and staff surveys. School 
climate also correlates to students who want to attend school regularly and follow school rules. This translates to attendance, suspensions, 
dropout and expulsion rates for SWAA. The recent local survey given to students revealed that students felt safe at school, indicating a 
positive school climate.  In 2022-23 there was a change in the SWAA teacher that has led to a more structured and nurturing environment for 
the students. 
 
Involving parents in their student’s school has been a challenge in the past due to the transiency of the student population. A concerted effort 
this year to create engaging parent opportunities that provide support for them as well as their students will remain a priority.  There have 
been two formal meetings with parents along with our parent/teacher conferences. The intent is to create connectedness of the parent to the 
school through these planned activities. While SWAA cannot predict which students will be expelled from local LEA’s or transitioned back, it 
can provide engaging activities in the interim. 
 
In addition to working with parents, the need to collaborate with local agencies to provide supports for SWAA students is not only beneficial 
but necessary. Due to limited funding and lack of resources, working with local agencies provides multiple supports for students and parents 
that SWAA would be unable to provide. This also includes working with specific agencies and teams that provide targeted assistance for 
unduplicated student groups such as English learners and Foster Youth. These coordination of services are focused on improving student’s 
social emotional health and student engagement. 
 
It was expressed by agency partners, parents, and students that meals and transportation were a priority in meeting students needs. By 
providing these services, students basic needs are being met which allows them to be present and engaged in school, leading to improved 
social emotional health. Providing student incentives and maintaining the student PRIDE store, allows students to be recognized for positive 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 24 of 76 


behavior by all staff members and creates an atmosphere of multiple people providing support.  While measuring improvement in social 
emotional health may be difficult to quantify, SWAA will use attendance and chronic absenteeism metrics to determine improvement in a 
student’s social emotional well-being. It believes that if students feel safe, valued, and supported students will continue to come to school on 
a regular basis 
         


 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


1C. Facilities are 
properly maintained in 
“good or exemplary” 
repair        


2019-20 
Education Village 
Sites received an 
overall rating of 
“Good” in FIT Report 
(Annual FIT Report) 
 


December 10, 2021, 
Facility Inspection 
Tool (FIT) Report 
revealed an overall 
rating of 94.79% 
indicating “Good”. 


2022-23 
FIT report 94.79% 
"Good". 
 


 Maintain 
Education Village 
sites receive an 
overall rating of 
“Good” in FIT Report 
 


3A, B, C: Facilitate 
parent involvement 
through multiple 
opportunities including 
parents of 
unduplicated pupils 
and individuals with 
exceptional needs        


Measured by 
participation/attendan
ce of parents to the 
scheduled events 
through sign in sheets 
or survey completion 
 
Conduct 4 
Individualized 
Learning plan 
meetings and Parent 
Teacher Conferences 
(4 meetings fall, winter 
1, winter 2, spring).  4 
were held on 8/03/20; 
9/14/20; 9/15/20; 
9/20/20 (fall); 12/15/20 
(winter 1); 02/09/21 
(winter 2); 5/18/21 
(spring) 


2021-22 
(7 parent engagement  
opportunities) 
Prevention Services 
Personnel hosted 
seven different "We 
are Family" parent 
Engagement Night 
activities. 
Dates and topics 
included: 
 
09/08/21  "Meet and 
greet session" 
10/06/21  "Tobacco 
use prevention & 
education" 
11/03/21 "Coping with 
stress & depression" 


2022-23 
(4 parent engagement 
opportunities) 
Prevention Services 
hosted 2 McKinney 
Vento Trainings and 
SWAA hosted two 
LCAP/WASC 
meetings. 
 
Crisis Prevention 
Training – De-
Escalation/SEL 
8/4/22 
8/5/22 
11/7/22 
 
McKinney Vento 
Training – Homeless 
9/2/22 


 (5 parent engagement 
opportunities)Host five 
parent engagement 
opportunities in 
collaboration with 
CCOE Prevention 
Services Staff 
 
Parent Teacher 
Conferences will be 
held four times per 
year 
 
80% of Parents will 
complete SWAA 
surveys 
 
75% of parents 
complete CHKS 
Survey 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 25 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 
Stakeholder Meeting 
on February 25, 2021. 
 
Parents were invited 
to participate in the 
CHKS Survey:14% of 
parents completed the 
survey 
 
Parents were 
surveyed May 2020 
and May 2021. 71.4% 
of parents completed 
the surveys. 
 
100% were pleased 
with the transition to 
the school Distance 
Learning/Hybrid 
Program. 
 
Parent Contact: 86% 
prefer face-to-face 
meetings; 14% prefer 
Zoom 
 
Rating of Food 
Program: 43% 
extremely effective, 
43% very effective, 
14% slightly effective. 
 


01/19/22, "Attendance 
intervention & 
communication 
strategies" 
02/16,22 "Self care" 
03/02/22, Taste and 
Teach (making 
healthy choices) 
hosted by the Farm to 
School Lab 
Supervisor who 
oversees the garden 
beds with the students 
of SWAA.  04/06/22 
"Understanding IEP 
and 504's" ( hosted by 
the Special Education 
Department) 
 
Flyers were provided 
to parents at the 
beginning of the 
school year and 
parents were 
contacted to 
participate, but 
attendance still 
remained low for 
SWAA parents. 
 
 
Individualized 
Learning Plan/Parent 
Teach Conference 
Meetings (4 meetings 


11/16/22 
 
Flyers were provided 
to parents at the 
beginning of the 
school year and 
parents were 
contacted to 
participate. 
 
 
Individualized 
Learning Plan/Parent 
Teach Conference 
Meetings (4 meetings 
fall, winter 1, winter 2, 
spring) were  held 
during the first week 
of school (August 8 & 
9), the week of 
October 31-Noveber 4 
to meet with students 
and parents. 
 
 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 
Educational Partner 
Meeting on 
September 12, 2022.  
4 parents attended.  
Parents were invited 
to the WASC meeting 
on April 3, 2023.  3 
parents attended. 


 
Outreach will be 100% 
with 90% parent 
participation 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 26 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


ILP meetings every 
six weeks promote 
participation of 
students with 
exceptional needs 
 


fall, winter 1, winter 2, 
spring) were  held 
during the first week 
of school (August 6-
11), September 19, 
the week of November 
1-5 and December 17, 
2021, to meet with 
students and parents. 
 
 
Parents were invited 
to attend the LCAP 
Educational Partner 
Meeting on January 
20,2022. 
 
55% of parents 
completed SWAA 
survey 6 out of 11 
parents completed the 
local Parent survey. 
 
100% of parents 
surveyed  prefer face-
to-face meetings 
 
100% of parents rated 
the food program as 
"moderately effective-
very effective" 
 
0% of parents 
completed CHKS 
 


 
70% of parents 
completed the SWAA 
survey. 
 
0% of parents 
completed CHKS 
 
No parents responded 
to any of the outreach. 
 
0% Outreach 
0% Parent 
Participation 
 
Many outreach 
activities were 
presented but none of 
the SWAA student's 
parents attended.  
There were a number 
of community 
members who 
attended. 
 
CA MTSS Conference 
7/11/22 – 7/14/22 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 27 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


No parents responded 
to any of the outreach. 
 
0% Outreach 
0% Parent 
Participation 
 
Many outreach 
activities were 
presented but none of 
the SWAA student's 
parents attended.  
There were a number 
of community 
members who 
attended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


5A. Maintain the 
school attendance 
rate above 75%        


85.3% attendance 
rate for 2019-20 
(Aeries Data) 
 


87.05% attendance 
rate for 2021-22 
(Aeries Data) 
 
 


Attendance rate was 
90.98% in 2022-23 
88.63% for students 
who attend daily 
92.02% for long term 
independent study 
students 
(Aeries Data) 
 


 87% attendance rate 
for 2023-24 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 28 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


5B. Decrease the 
chronic absenteeism 
rate by 3 %        


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 56.52% in 
2019-20 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 72.22% in 
2021-22 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


Chronic absenteeism 
rate was 62.07% in 
2022-23 measured by 
CALPADS Data 


 53% chronic absentee 
rate in 2023-24 


5C. Middle school 
dropout rate        


2020-21 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
There was a zero 
dropout rate for 
middle school 
students measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


 Zero middle school 
dropout rate 


5D. High school 
dropout rate        


2020-21 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
High school dropout 
rate was zero 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


 Zero high school 
dropout rate 


6A. Reduce the 
number of students 
who are suspended 
annually        


2020-21 
Zero students were 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
Seven students were 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


2022-23 
One student 
suspended measured 
by CALPADS Data 
 


 Suspension rate of 
zero 
Measured by 
CALPADS data 
 


6B. Pupil Expulsion 
Rate        


2020-21 
No expulsions 
occurred at SWAA, 
thus resulting in zero 
expulsion rate 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


2021-22 
Zero students have 
been expelled from 
SWAA. 
 


2022-23 
No expulsions 
occurred at SWAA, 
thus resulting in zero 
expulsion rate 
measured by 
CALPADS Data 
 


 Maintain Expulsion 
rates at zero 
Measured by 
CALPADS data 
 


6C. Student surveys 
on safety and school 
connectedness        


2020-21 
Due to the COVID-19 
pandemic, initial 


2021-22 
The S. William Abel 
Academy uses a local 


2022-23 
The S. William Abel 
Academy uses a local 


 75% of students 
participate in CHKS 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 29 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


student surveys 
focused on how to 
improve services 
during distance 
learning, supports 
needed for Social 
emotional learning, 
and consideration of a 
hybrid program for the 
2020-21 school year. 
 
Survey results 
indicated 100% of 
students wished to 
return to a hybrid 
program in the fall if 
offered and felt that 
the school would be a 
safe place to return. 
 
86% of students 
completed the CHKS 
Survey in 2020-21. 
 
Student response on 
safety and school 
connectedness 
measured through 
CHKS or local 
Surveys 
 


version of the 
California Healthy 
Kids Survey (CHKS). 
The reason a local 
version is used is 
because due to the 
small population size 
of SWAA, results 
cannot be reported 
through CHKS. 
Instead, Preventions 
Services staff conduct 
a local survey to 
determine student 
perceptions of school 
safety and 
connectedness, along 
with other data to 
determine school 
climate. Since 
currently SWAA only 
serves 9-12th grades, 
this grade span is 
reflected in the 
results. 
 
SWAA students were 
provided surveys in 
Fall 2021 and post 
surveys on May 3, 
2022. 8 out of 12 
students participated 
in the survey=66.67% 
 


version of the 
California Healthy 
Kids Survey (CHKS). 
The reason a local 
version is used is 
because due to the 
small population size 
of SWAA, results 
cannot be reported 
through CHKS. 
Instead, Preventions 
Services staff conduct 
a local survey to 
determine student 
perceptions of school 
safety and 
connectedness, along 
with other data to 
determine school 
climate. Since 
currently SWAA only 
serves 9-12th grades, 
this grade span is 
reflected in the 
results. 
 
SWAA students were 
provided surveys in 
the Fall of 2022. 
 
Survey results 
indicated: 
 
0 out of 8 students 
responded they felt 


Survey or other local 
survey 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 30 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


Survey results 
indicated: 
 
3 out of 8 students 
reported they felt very 
safe or safe at school, 
3 reported they felt 
neutral and 2 
indicated they felt 
unsafe. The final 
question on the 
survey regarding how 
many questions in the 
survey did you answer 
honestly, 2 students 
reported only some of 
them. 
100% of the students 
reported that during 
the past 12 months, 
they had never been 
afraid of being beaten 
up; never had mean 
rumors or lies spread 
about them;  zero 
instances of having  
sexual jokes, 
comments or gestures 
made to them; zero 
times of being made 
fun of because of their 
looks or the way they 
talked. 
Students also 
reported zero times of 


unsafe or very unsafe 
at school.  0 out of 8 
students responded 
they were bullied at 
school.  1 out of 8 
responded to using 
drugs and alcohol.  7 
out of 8 responded to 
never using a vape 
device. 
 
0 out of 8 responded 
of being fearful of 
being beaten up, 
rumors spread about 
them, sexual jokes 
about them and their 
property stolen. 
 
0 out of 8 respnded 
they were never 
bullied or harassed 
about their race, 
religion, gender, 
disabilities or any 
other reason. 
 
3 students responded 
they were honest on 
all of the questions, 3 
responded they were 
mostly honest and  2 
responded they were 
sometimes honest. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 31 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


being offered, sold or 
given an illegal drug. 
 
In addition, all 
students reported 0 
times of being bullied 
at school. 
 
 


6C. Parent surveys on 
safety and school 
connectedness        


2020-21 
14% of parents 
completed the CHKS 
Survey 
 


2021-22 
50% of parents 
completed the local 
survey. 
 
Parent survey results 
and feedback 
indicated they felt 
SWAA was a safe 
school and they wish 
for their child to 
remain at the school 
for 2022-23. 
 


2022-23 
70% of parents 
completed the local 
survey. 
 
Parent survey results 
and feedback 
indicated they felt 
SWAA was a safe 
school and they wish 
for their child to 
remain at the school 
for 2023-24. 
 


 75% of parents 
participate in CHKS 
Survey or local 
Surveys 


6C. Teacher surveys - 
school safety and 
school connectedness        


2020-21 
Due to only having 
one classroom 
teacher, a teacher 
survey was not 
conducted. 
 
Teacher requested to 
return to a hybrid 
model of instruction in 


2021-22 
Due to having one 
classroom teacher, a 
teacher survey was 
not conducted but 
weekly check-ins 
occurred with an 
emphasis on school 
safety and school 
connectedness. 
 


2022-23 
Due to having one 
classroom teacher, a 
teacher survey was 
not conducted but 
weekly check-ins 
occurred with an 
emphasis on school 
safety and school 
connectedness. 
 


 Continue weekly 
check-ins, staff 
meetings and informal 
conversations to 
collaborate with the 
teacher on ways to 
improve school safety 
and school 
connectedness 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 32 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


October 2020 to 
connect with students. 
 


9. Coordination of 
services for expelled 
students        


Metric measured 
through number of 
meetings with agency 
personnel, transition 
meetings with local 
districts and fully 
executed MOUs with 
LEA’s 
 
Coordinated Services 
for expelled students 
including 
Collaboration with the 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, the 
Colusa County Adult 
School, Woodland 
Community College, 
and CCOE Special 
Education. Expelled 
Student Plan for 2018-
2021 
 
Developed Student 
transition plans and 
participated in 
transition meetings for 
students transitioning 
back to their home 
districts 
 


2021-22 
4 Fully executed 
MOU's were in place 
for all four of the 
school districts that 
CCOE serves 
detailing services. 
 
Continued 
coordination of 
services: 
1)Transition meetings 
did not occur, but the 
principal attended  
multiple SARB/DART 
(consisted of child 
welfare, probation, 
juvenile court system) 
meetings at Colusa 
Unified, Pierce Joint 
Unified, and Williams 
Unified throughout the 
school year 
discussing the option 
of students attending 
SWAA before 
becoming expelled 
2) Colusa County 
Behavioral Health 
provided group 
sessions to students 
every Monday during 


2022-23 
4 Fully executed 
MOU's were in place 
for all four of the 
school districts that 
CCOE serves 
detailing services. 
 
Continued 
coordination of 
services: 
1)Transition meetings 
did not occur, but the 
principal maintained 
contact with all four 
superintendents 
through phone calls 
and emails pertaining 
to "At Risk" students. 
2) Colusa County 
Behavioral Health 
provided group 
sessions to students 
every Monday during 
the school year.  The 
program was 
voluntary for students. 
3) IEP, 504, and ILP 
plans were maintained 
during the school year 
for students.  These 
plans aided in the 


 4 MOUs detailing 
services thus involving 
all four districts. 
 
Continue coordination 
of services with 
county child welfare, 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, and 
districts, to ensure the 
timely transfer of 
student health and 
education records, 
immediate school 
enrollment, minimize 
changes in school 
placement, and 
immediate delivery of 
educational services 
measured through 
number of meetings, 
agendas and 
transition plans. 
 
Work with CCOE 
Prevention Services 
team to coordinate 
services by meeting 
monthly (12 times) to 
update services 
provided 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 33 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


Developed and 
maintained Student 
ILP Plans for all 
students and IEP and 
504 plans when 
appropriate 
 
Coordinated services 
with CCOE Prevention 
Services 
 


the school year.  The 
program was 
voluntary for students. 
3) IEP, 504, and ILP 
plans were maintained 
during the school year 
for students.  These 
plans aided in the 
students transition to 
SWAA and back to 
their home districts. 
 
Meetings occurred 
weekly with 
Prevention Services 
Staff to discuss 
services for students.  
Meetings the last 
Friday of every month 
were used to update 
services provided. 
Prevention Services 
staff provided services 
such as TUPE, CHKS 
surveys, and SWAT 
presentations to 
students at SWAA. 
They also assisted in 
facilitating McKinney 
Vento paperwork for 
students qualifying as 
homeless. 
 
Follow up letters to all 
district 


students transition to 
SWAA, graduating 
from SWAA and back 
to their home districts. 
 
Meetings occurred 
weekly with 
Prevention Services 
Staff to discuss 
services for students.  
Meetings the last 
Friday of every month 
were used to update 
services provided. 
Prevention Services 
staff provided services 
such as TUPE, CHKS 
surveys, and SWAT 
presentations to 
students at SWAA. 
They also assisted in 
facilitating McKinney 
Vento paperwork for 
students qualifying as 
homeless. 
 
Follow up letters to all 
district 
superintendents at the 
end of the school year 
were sent by the 
principal to update 
district leaders of their 
student's progress, 
attendance, behavior, 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 34 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


superintendents at the 
end of the school year 
were sent by the 
principal to update 
district leaders of their 
student's progress, 
attendance, behavior, 
and the student's plan 
for the 2022-23 school 
year. 
 


and the student's plan 
for the 2023-24 school 
year. 
 


10. Coordination of 
services for foster 
youth        


2020-21 
The Foster Youth 
Executive Advisory 
Council quarterly 
meetings 
Monthly Foster Youth 
District Liaison 
meetings 
 
Transportation and 
meals provided to ALL 
students at SWAA, 
including Foster Youth 
to ensure that they 
attended school 
Metric measured 
through referrals to 
CCOE Prevention 
Services team and 
monthly meetings 
 


2021-22 
Foster Youth 
Executive Advisory 
Meetings were held 
on the following dates: 
9/9/2021 
12/2/2021 
3/10/2022 
5/5/2022 
 
 
Monthly Foster Youth 
District Liaison 
Meetings were held 
on: 
8/23/2021 
9/13/2021 
10/18/2021 
12/3/2021 
1/24/2022 
2/14/2022 
3/14/2022 
4/4/2022 
5/16/2022 


2022-23 
District Liaison 
Meetings – 
Foster/Homeless 
8/22/22 
9/12/822 
10/17/22 
11/14/22 
12/5/22 
2/6/23 
3/6/23 
4/17/23 
 
Executive Advisory 
Meetings – 
Foster/Homeless 
9/7/22 
12/7/22 
3/8/23 
5/3/23 
 
Transportation and 
meals were provided 
to all students at 


 Continue coordination 
of services with CCOE 
Prevention Services to 
collaborate with 
county child welfare, 
juvenile court system, 
behavioral health, and 
districts, to ensure the 
timely transfer of 
student health and 
education records, 
immediate school 
enrollment, minimize 
changes in school 
placement, and 
immediate delivery of 
educational services 
by meeting monthly 
(12 times) to update 
services provided 
including but not 
limited to 
transportation, meals 
and support services 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 35 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


 
Transportation and 
meals were provided 
to all students at 
SWAA including 
Foster Youth. 
 
 


SWAA including 
Foster Youth. 
 
 


 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 


3.1 Facilities        Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT) ratings of good or better 
 
 


$14,000.00 No      
X 
 


3.2 MTSS        Provide academic and behavioral interventions 
 
 


$2,700.00 No      
X 


Yes     


XX 
 


3.3 Transportation        Provide reliable, safe transportation from home to school to increase 
attendance 
 
 


$7,000.00 Yes     
XX 


 


3.4 Student Meals        Provide a nutritious breakfast and lunch for students through the 
National School Lunch Program for qualifying students and those that 
do not meet program requirements 
 
 


$0.00 Yes     
XX 


 


3.5 Parent Engagement        Partner with CCOE Prevention Services Department to provide parent 
engagement opportunities on a regular basis and continue to invite 
parents to LCAP Educational Partner Meetings and student activities 
 
 


$100.00 Yes     
XX 


 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 36 of 76 


Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
3.6 Student Incentives        Services and supplies need to achieve and maintain student academic 


and behavior goals 
 
 


$1,000.00 Yes     
XX 


 


3.7 SEL        Provide social-emotional learning supports for students through 
curriculum, activities, and staff training 
 
 


$30,250.00 Yes     
XX 


 


3.8 Independent Study        Support Independent Study/home school students by maintaining 
regularly scheduled weekly meetings to provide direct instruction, 
assignments and support 
 
 


$0.00 No      
X 
 


3.9 Instructional 
Assistant        


Additional social emotional and academic services provided to SWAA 
students. This position will be based on available funding sources 
 
 


$47,500.00 Yes     
XXX 


 


3.10 Referral process        Continue coordination between CCOE-Educational Services Staff and 
district liaisons for all referrals to SWAA regular and Independent 
Study Programs. Coordination of activities includes referral process 
and the integration of special education compliance with all placement 
change requirements for students with an IEP. 
 
 


$0.00 No      
X 
 


3.11 Foster Youth        CCOE will coordinate services for foster children through appropriate 
tracking through Foster Focus; monthly district liaison meetings; 
providing technical assistance as needed; meeting program 
compliance; and maintaining existing MOU with Colusa County One 
Stop to support the Independent Learning Program. 
 
 


$1,500.00 No      
X 
 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 37 of 76 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


3.2 There is no substantive differences because students were still offered Multi tiered systems of support through Behavioral Health for no 
cost. 
3.3 No difference due to the fact only transporting from one of four communities so driving time and distance much less. 
3.4 Student meals provided free by the state. 
3.5 Two parent meetings dealing with school goals, only one we provided meals.  Preventive Services staff taking other employment caused 
us to have less family nights due to hiring new people. 
3.6 New staff and administration used time and play as incentives instead of treats. 
3.7 New staff and administration built relationships with students through time and effort.  Suite 360 was purchased in 21-22 but it was never 
used in the prior year so staff decided not to use it.  One year to assess our needs before spending that amount of money.  Low classroom 
numbers (3-5 on campus daily) with one credentialed teacher, one instructional aide and one special education aide that services our 
student's needs.  Two other credentialed teachers meet with our students for Farm to School and Art through out the week.  Our County 
Special Education department is housed on the same campus giving our students resources and time with therapists, mental health 
clinicians, speech therapists, occupational therapists, county nurse and an educational behavioral analyst. 
        


 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


3.2 Behavioral Health provides MTSS on Mondays at no cost. 
3.3 Transportation costs were down because only had to transport from one of four communities in 22-23 compared with other years. 
3.4 State provides meals to all students for free. 
3.5 Two meetings only one with a meal so less money to the meeting.  Less family due to employees leaving. 
3.6 Different staff and administration using time and play as rewards instead of food. 
3.7 Due to a small number of students (3-5 daily on campus) with 3-4 adults in class at a time we felt creating lasting relationships would be 
more effective than a computer program no one had been trained to use.  Utilizing resources on campus through professionals not paid out 
of LCFF funds was our best method. 
 
        


 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


3.1: December 10, 2021, FIT Report revealed a 94.79% rating indicating “Good”. Maintenance personnel provided repairs to SWAA 
classrooms and facilities were maintained and cleaned daily. M&O and CU costs were applied to Action 1. 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 38 of 76 


3.3:Transportation is provided to all SWAA students in the morning to arrive at school on time via the school van. Transportation home is 
provided by the van. Parents and students felt supported by the school and indicated on multiple occasions their appreciation of the 
transportation program. 
3.4: Due to USDA funding, costs for student meals through the National School Lunch program have been $0.00 thus resulting in zero costs 
currently. 
3.5: Parent engagement workshops were offered by staff but no parents were interested. 
3.6: Monthly student incentive of earning time and play to reward students for completion of tasks and working hard. 
3.7: Current costs reflect the Purchase of the annual Go-Guardian Subscription. Colusa County Behavior Health provided weekly sessions to 
SWAA students free of charge for SEL support and tier 1 multi tiered systems of support. The group was provided for those students wishing 
to participate and not required. 
3.8: SWAA had  20 students on Independent Study at the end of the regular school year. Students attended meetings weekly in person with 
the teacher to receive direct instruction and support. 
3.9: Salary and benefits for the Instructional Assistant, who assists the students at SWAA proved beneficial for students. Students 
established trusting relationships with the instructional assistant and also received additional classroom support . The situation was beneficial 
to staff, students and parents, and the instructional assistant will be hired for a full year and will return in the fall of 2022. 
 
        


 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


3.2 MTSS 
3.5 Parent engagement will continue but food will be limited 
3.6 Student Incentives will continue through the use of time and play to promote good behavior and work ethic. 
3.7 SWAA has purchased Suite 360 ($3250 for 23-24) to provide a platform for our students to access social emotional learning.  SWAA will 
also use our preventive service team including our Student Support Service Manager to provide social emotional education and services 
($27,000). 
3.9: Salary and benefits for the instructional assistant to provide support for our unduplicated students this year will be a contributing action.  
Last year was paid out of a grant that is done. 
        


 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 39 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
4          


 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


         
 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


startcollapse      
 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
startcollap


se 
    


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


        
 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


        
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 40 of 76 


An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


        
 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 41 of 76 


Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 


Goal # Description 
5          


 


An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 


         
 


Measuring and Reporting Results 
 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 


startcollapse      
 


Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
startcollap


se 
    


 


Goal Analysis [2022-23] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 


        
 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 


        
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 42 of 76 


An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 


        
 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 


        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 43 of 76 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2023-24] 
 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 
187874 $0 
 
Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year 
Projected Percentage to Increase 
or Improve Services for the 
Coming School Year 


LCFF Carryover — Percentage LCFF Carryover — Dollar 
Total Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services for the Coming 
School Year 


6.87% 1.96% $34,008.25 8.84% 
 
The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table. 
 
Required Descriptions 
 


For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the goals for these students. 
 


Colusa County Office of Education is utilizing LCFF Supplemental funds to improve student achievement to meets the needs of low income, 
English learners and foster youth at the S. William Abel Academy. Due to the small and transient school size of 20-25 students,  mobile 
student population, and extremely credit deficient students, some LCFF supplemental funds are used schoolwide. 2022-23 SWAA 
demographics as of June 2023, reveal that 78% of SWAA students are low-income, 34% of SWAA students are English Learners, and 12.5% 
of the SWAA population represent foster youth. While many of the actions listed below are being used school wide, the actions listed in this 
section are targeted at improving outcomes for SWAA’s unduplicated students. SWAA’s county community school student population are low 
income students with a high mobility rate. There is a need to differentiate instruction to meet the various academic, social emotional, and 
career readiness skills needed by all students, whether they are enrolled for short or long term. Whether the student population consists of 
probation, probation-referred or at-promise students, all students demonstrate at-risk behaviors that align with factors of incarcerated adults 
or high school drop-outs.         
The following actions/services have been identified as increasing or improving services beyond the base program: 
Goal 1: S. William Abel Academy will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant curriculum and instruction and will be 
measured through formative and summative assessments. 
 



http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 44 of 76 


Increased or improved services in goal 1 include: 
(1.2) Assessing English skills for English Learners that provide a planned course of action to improve English learner outcomes beyond the 
current use of Exact path diagnostics. Current (2022-23) English Learner scores show that 100% are performing below grade level. By 
implementing NWEA’s MAP assessment, this will precisely measure growth and proficiency and provide insights to tailor instruction. These 
recommended areas for improved instruction in MAP combined with its ability to link to Exact Path remediation programs already in place at 
SWAA, will help students focus on key targeted areas of instruction. The use of this assessment and its effect on raising the achievement of 
students will be measured through qualitative feedback from staff.  New staff needed a year to get comfortable with NWEA's MAP.  SWAA 
anticipates improvement in 2023-24. 
        
Goal 2: Provide an instructional program that prepares students for college and career readiness. 
 
Increased or improved services in goal 2 include: 
(2.2) CTE and College Readiness Experiences: 100% of unduplicated students have listed on their Individualized Learning plans the goal of 
obtaining a job or obtaining skills to be employed.  2022-23 most students listed these skills but a few listed college preparedness. Parent 
feedback has indicated currently and previously the need for students to participate in work based learning experiences. Since 78% of 
students are low income, the exposure of students to colleges and financial aid, and potential careers will help assist them in meeting their 
goals. Measurement of work based learning outcomes will be reflected on student’s individual learning plan goals. 
 
(2.3) Summer School Academy will provide additional opportunities for students to participate in programs that allow for credit recovery. 
SWAA offers these programs to students’ school-wide, since 100% of students that enroll in SWAA are credit deficient. Extended learning 
opportunities help bridge the gap for unduplicated students and those wishing to return to their district once their expulsion has been served. 
Outcomes will be measured though student ILP goals listed on ILP plans, and obtaining student’s targeted goals regarding credits. 
 
(2.5) Addition of a Data Coordinator to track our unduplicated students that will identify issues/problems that will help us to better problem 
solve and better serve these students.  The coordinator will allow us to break down data and look at test scores to problems solve how we 
can better serve these students. 
 
(2.6) Addition of a counselor to provide information and services to our unduplicated students.  An employee solely responsible for providing 
avenues, information and building students tool boxes in order to open more doors and to equip our students with the abilities to succeed in 
the next level of their education or too be successful in the work force. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 45 of 76 


        
Goal 3: Develop and implement a multi-tiered system of support in collaboration with parents and partner agencies that improves social 
emotional health and student engagement. 
 
Increased or improved services in goal 3 include: 
(3.2, 3.6. 3.7) Multitiered Levels of Support for students at the SWAA will work to not only improve the chronic absenteeism rate of 72.22% in 
2021-22, but reflected an increase in the attendance rate of students in 2022-23. In addition, these will provide targeted interventions 
necessary for foster youth, low income, and English learners. MTSS will provide a school wide system of increasing positive behavior to 
reduce student suspensions, reducing discipline referrals while increasing student learning outcomes. Student incentives for class 
participation and positive behavior has resulted in reduced suspensions for all students that have enrolled at SWAA. Social emotional 
learning support for foster youth, low income and English learners in the past has included at least weekly check -in for students to share 
concerns  with therapists from Behavioral Health. These supports are necessary for continued success of at-promise students located at 
SWAA. 
 
(3.3) Transportation to increase attendance: SWAA is 10 to 20 miles from neighboring rural schools; therefore providing transportation at no 
cost to students or families allows students to have a safe route to school while at the same time increasing student attendance. Providing 
transportation services in this high need area ultimately bridges the achievement gap. Low income students lack the resources to travel 20 
miles to school daily. With nearly all students represented in one of the unduplicated student groups, SWAA provides transportation for all 
students school-wide. Transportation was claimed the highest priority by educational partners at the February 25, 2021, Stakeholder meeting 
and remains a high priority of educational partners in 2022 and continues for 2023. Attendance rates from 2020-21 to 2021-22 increased 
from 85.3% to 87.05% and to 90.98% in 2022-23 due to consistent transportation to and from school. 
 
(3.4) Meals for low income students: students benefit from a no cost nutritious meal, improve their nutritional and educational outcomes 
which are directly tied to an increase in school attendance. Since 78% of SWAA students are considered low income and have expressed 
the need for breakfast and lunch, the school provides meals to all of its students to ensure students have access to nutritious meals daily. An 
increase in student attendance in 2021-22 and 2022-23 as stated above, correlated to the student’s participation in the meal program as the 
means for measurement. 
 
(3.5) Parent engagement has been an area of needed improvement for SWAA. Additional parent engagement opportunities to support 
parents was a recommendation from 2021 and remains a need in 2022-23. Services to include parents in engaging activities will benefit all 
parents but targeted activities will provide support in assisting their children identified as foster youth and English learners and in bridging the 
achievement gap for these student groups. 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 46 of 76 


All actions will be continued in 2023-24. 
        
 


 
A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required. 
 


The increased apportionment of supplemental concentration funds of $187,874 plus 34,008.25 in carry over is used to increase services for 
students by implementing the actions and services listed above. While more than the projected 6.87% plus 1.96% (carry over) of these funds 
shall support specific student groups, improvement will be demonstrated school wide. By implementing the actions listed above supported by 
the increased funds, foster youth, English Learners and low-income students will benefit. This will be measured through increased 
attendance rates, low suspension rates, social emotional support, increased high school graduation rate, and increased individual scores on 
formative and summative assessments.         


 
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable. 
 


CCOE does not receive additional concentration grant add-on funding,  but  the hiring of the instructional assistant for direct support to 
students was paid through other state monies.  SWAA leadership realized the need for direct support for students in addition to the full time 
teacher.  Next year 2023-24 the instructional aide will be paid out of LCFF contributing funds.         


 
Staff-to-student ratios by 
type of school and 
concentration of 
unduplicated students 


Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or 
less 


Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55 
percent 


Staff-to-student ratio of 
classified staff providing 
direct services to students 


         1:11         


Staff-to-student ratio of 
certificated staff providing 
direct services to students 


         4:11         


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 47 of 76 


 
2023-24 Total Expenditures Table 
 


Totals LCFF Funds Other State 
Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-


personnel 
Totals          $403,755.00            $403,755.00 $341,305.00 $62,450.00 


 
Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 


1 1.1 SWAA Teacher        XAll        
 


$136,180.00 
   


$136,180.00 


1 1.2 Assessment Program        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income        
 


$3,000.00 
   


$3,000.00 


1 1.3 Curriculum        XAll        
 


$6,000.00 
   


$6,000.00 


1 1.4 Staff Professional 
Development        


XAll        
 


$1,000.00 
   


$1,000.00 


1 1.5 ELD Strategies        XAll        
 


$500.00 
   


$500.00 


2 2.1 Individualized 
Learning Plans        


XAll         $0.00 
   


$0.00 


2 2.2 CTE and College 
Readiness 
Experiences        


XLow Income         $28,000.00 
   


$28,000.00 


2 2.3 Summer School 
Academy        


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$5,700.00 
   


$5,700.00 


2 2.4 Course Offerings        XAll         $1,300.00 
   


$1,300.00 
2 2.5 Data Coordinator        XEnglish Learners        


XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


$90,125.00 
   


$90,125.00 


2 2.6 Counselor        XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


$27,900.00 
   


$27,900.00 


3 3.1 Facilities        XAll         $14,000.00 
   


$14,000.00 
3 3.2 MTSS        XAll         $2,700.00 


   
$2,700.00 


3 3.3 Transportation        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$7,000.00 
   


$7,000.00 


3 3.4 Student Meals        XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        


$0.00 
   


$0.00 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 48 of 76 


Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
XLow Income         


3 3.5 Parent Engagement        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$100.00 
   


$100.00 


3 3.6 Student Incentives        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$1,000.00 
   


$1,000.00 


3 3.7 SEL        XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


$30,250.00 
   


$30,250.00 


3 3.8 Independent Study        XAll         $0.00 
   


$0.00 
3 3.9 Instructional Assistant        XEnglish Learners        


XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


$47,500.00 
   


$47,500.00 


3 3.10 Referral process        XAll         $0.00 
   


$0.00 
3 3.11 Foster Youth        XAll         $1,500.00 


   
$1,500.00 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 49 of 76 


 
2023-24 Contributing Actions Table 
 


1. Projected 
LCFF Base 


Grant 


2. Projected 
LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


3. Projected 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(2 divided by 


1) 


LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 


Year) 


Total 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 


(3 + Carryover 
%) 


4. Total 
Planned 


Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 


5. Total 
Planned 


Percentage of 
Improved 
Services  


(%) 


Planned 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(4 divided by 


1, plus 5) 


Totals by 
Type 


Total LCFF 
Funds 


2733237 187874 6.87% 1.96% 8.84% $243,275.00 0.00% 8.90 % Total:         $243,275.00 
        LEA-wide 


Total:         $243,275.00 


        Limited Total:         $165,525.00 
        Schoolwide 


Total:         $206,575.00 
 


Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 


Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 


Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 


Planned 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 


Funds) 


Planned 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services (%) 


1 1.2 Assessment Program XYes     
 


XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $3,000.00 
 


2 2.2 CTE and College 
Readiness Experiences 


XYes     
 


XLEA-wide         XLow Income         XAll Schools         $28,000.00 
 


2 2.3 Summer School Academy XYes     
 


XLEA-wide         XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $5,700.00 
 


2 2.5 Data Coordinator XXXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide        
XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $90,125.00 
 


2 2.6 Counselor XXXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide        
XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


 
$27,900.00 


 


3 3.2 MTSS XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


  
$2,700.00 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 50 of 76 


Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 


Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 


Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 


Planned 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 


Funds) 


Planned 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services (%) 


3 3.3 Transportation XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $7,000.00 
 


3 3.4 Student Meals XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $0.00 
 


3 3.5 Parent Engagement XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $100.00 
 


3 3.6 Student Incentives XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $1,000.00 
 


3 3.7 SEL XXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide         


XEnglish Learners        
XLow Income         


XAll Schools         $30,250.00 
 


3 3.9 Instructional Assistant XXXYes     
 


XLEA-wide        
XSchoolwide        
XLimited to 
Unduplicated 
Student Group(s)         


XEnglish Learners        
XFoster Youth        
XLow Income         


 
$47,500.00 


 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 51 of 76 


 
2022-23 Annual Update Table 
 


Totals 
Last Year's 


Total Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Total Estimated  
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Totals          $310,177.00 $210,571.00 


 
Last Year's 


Goal # 
Last Year's Action 


# 
Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 


or Improved Services? 
Last Year's Planned 


Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 


(Input Total Funds) 
1 1.1 SWAA Teacher        No      


X 
 


$102,548.00 $104,524 


1 1.2 Assessment Program        Yes     
X 
 


$2,000.00 $2,947 


1 1.3 Curriculum        No      
X 
 


$24,500.00 $5,204 


1 1.4 Staff Professional Development        No      
X 
 


$1,000.00 $998 


1 1.5 ELD Strategies        No      
X 
 


$500.00 0 


2 2.1 Individualized Learning Plans        No      
X 
 


$0.00 0 


2 2.2 CTE and College Readiness 
Experiences        


Yes     
X 
 


$31,000.00 $20,779 


2 2.3 Summer School Academy        Yes     
X 
 


$4,700.00 $5,652 


2 2.4 Course Offerings        No      
X 
 


$1,300.00 0 


3 3.1 Facilities        No      $19,142.00 $13,200 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 52 of 76 


Last Year's 
Goal # 


Last Year's Action 
# 


Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 


Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 


(Input Total Funds) 
X 
 


3 3.2 MTSS        Yes     
XX 


 


$34,500.00 $2,648 


3 3.3 Transportation        Yes     
XX 


 


$7,000.00 $5,329 


3 3.4 Student Meals        Yes     
XX 


 


$6,000.00 0 


3 3.5 Parent Engagement        Yes     
XX 


 


$1,350.00 $65 


3 3.6 Student Incentives        Yes     
XX 


 


$4,200.00 $752 


3 3.7 SEL        Yes     
XX 


 


$16,437.00 $180 


3 3.8 Independent Study        No      
X 
 


$0.00 0 


3 3.9 Instructional Assistant        No      
X 
 


$52,500.00 $47,024 


3 3.10 Referral process        No      
X 
 


$0.00 0 


3 3.11 Foster Youth        No      
X 
 


$1,500.00 $1,269 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 53 of 76 


 
2022-23 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
 


6. Estimated  
LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


(Input Dollar 
Amount) 


4. Total Planned 
Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 


7. Total Estimated  
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions  


(LCFF Funds) 


Difference 
Between Planned 


and Estimated  
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions 


(Subtract 7 from 
4) 


5. Total Planned 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services (%) 


8. Total Estimated  
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services  


(%) 


Difference 
Between Planned 


and Estimated  
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services 


(Subtract 5 from 
8) 


$72,360         $107,187.00         $38,351.75         $68,835.25         0.00%         0.00%         0.00%         
 


Last 
Year's 
Goal # 


Last 
Year's 


Action # 
Prior Action/Service Title 


Contributing to 
Increased or 


Improved Services? 


Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 


Funds) 


Estimated Actual 
Expenditures for 


Contributing 
Actions  


(Input LCFF Funds) 


Planned Percentage 
of Improved 


Services 


Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 


Improved Services 
(Input Percentage) 


1 1.2 Assessment Program XYes     
 


$2,000.00 $2,946.75  
 


2 2.2 CTE and College Readiness 
Experiences 


XYes     
 


$31,000.00 $20,779  
 


2 2.3 Summer School Academy XYes     
 


$4,700.00 $5,652  
 


3 3.2 MTSS XXYes     
 


$34,500.00 $2,648  
 


3 3.3 Transportation XXYes     
 


$7,000.00 $5,329  
 


3 3.4 Student Meals XXYes     
 


$6,000.00 0  
 


3 3.5 Parent Engagement XXYes     
 


$1,350.00 $65  
 


3 3.6 Student Incentives XXYes     
 


$4,200.00 $752  
 


3 3.7 SEL XXYes     
 


$16,437.00 $180  
 


 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 54 of 76 


 
2022-23 LCFF Carryover Table 
 


9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 
(Input Dollar 


Amount) 


6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 


Supplemental 
and/or 


Concentration 
Grants 


LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 


Year) 


10. Total 
Percentage to 


Increase or 
Improve 


Services for 
the Current 
School Year 


(6 divided by 9 
+ Carryover 


%) 


7. Total 
Estimated 


Actual 
Expenditures 


for 
Contributing 


Actions  
(LCFF Funds) 


8. Total 
Estimated 


Actual 
Percentage of 


Improved 
Services  


(%) 


11. Estimated 
Actual 


Percentage of 
Increased or 


Improved 
Services 


(7 divided by 
9, plus 8) 


12. LCFF 
Carryover — 


Dollar Amount 
(Subtract 11 
from 10 and 


multiply by 9) 


13. LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 


(12 divided by 
9) 


1733471 $72,360 0 4.17% $38,351.75 0.00% 2.21% $34,008.25 1.96% 
 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 55 of 76 


Instructions 
Plan Summary 


Engaging Educational Partners 


Goals and Actions 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students  


For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 


Introduction and Instructions 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual 
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities). 
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.  


The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:  


• Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning 
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and 
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and 
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students. 


• Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made 
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's 
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to 
be included in the LCAP. 


• Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to 
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably: 


o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to 
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]). 


o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC 
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).  


o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]). 



mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 56 of 76 


The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the 
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement 
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP 
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging 
educational partners.  


If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of 
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all 
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned. 


The revised LCAP template for the 2021–22, 2022–23, and 2023–24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill 
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on 
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more 
accessible for educational partners and the public. 


At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through 
grade twelve (TK–12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved 
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended 
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public. 


In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the 
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:  


Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the 
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK–12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including 
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students? 


LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners, 
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK–12 students.  


These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when 
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the 
purpose that each section serves. 


Plan Summary 
Purpose 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 57 of 76 


A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s 
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the 
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP. 


Requirements and Instructions 
General Information – Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK–12, as applicable to the LEA. For example, 
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community 
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP. 


Reflections: Successes – Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the 
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what 
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific 
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved 
performance for these students. 


Reflections: Identified Need – Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or 
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b) 
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. 
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include 
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include 
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data 
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard. 


LCAP Highlights – Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP. 


Comprehensive Support and Improvement – An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) 
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts: 


● Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.  


● Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included 
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed 
through the implementation of the CSI plan. 


● Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of 
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement. 


Engaging Educational Partners 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 58 of 76 


Purpose 
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the 
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such 
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally 
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.  


This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The 
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA 
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing 
this section.  


Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers, 
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school 
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The 
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must 
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.  


Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in 
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as 
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between 
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.  


Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group 
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/. 


Requirements and Instructions 
Below is an excerpt from the 2018–19 Guide for Annual Audits of K–12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is 
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process: 


Local Control and Accountability Plan: 
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA: 


a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section 
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate. 


b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance 
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate. 



https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 59 of 76 


c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to 
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3), 
as appropriate. 


d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate. 


e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or 
52068(b)(2), as appropriate. 


Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the 
LCAP.” 


Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum, 
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A 
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement 
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its 
educational partners.  


Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.” 


Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas, 
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners. 


Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.” 


A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement 
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in 
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized 
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the 
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are 
not necessarily limited to: 


• Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below) 
• Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics 
• Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics 
• Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection 
• Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions 
• Elimination of action(s) or group of actions  
• Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 60 of 76 


• Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services 
• Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal 
• Determination of material differences in expenditures 
• Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process 
• Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions 


Goals and Actions 
Purpose 
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to 
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected 
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for 
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted 
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures. 


A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing 
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their 
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals. 


Requirements and Instructions 
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs 
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that 
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. 


In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals: 


• Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus 
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured. 


• Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics. 


• Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an 
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP. 


At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 61 of 76 


Focus Goal(s) 
Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal 
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly 
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve 
the goal. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be 
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including 
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to 
pursue a focus goal. 


Broad Goal 
Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be 
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected 
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative 
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for 
measuring progress toward the goal. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped 
together will help achieve the goal. 


Maintenance of Progress Goal 
Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals 
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The 
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has 
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP. 


Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics. 


Required Goals 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with 
the development of the 2022–23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP. 


Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years 
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP 
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding 
Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  


• Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must 
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated 



https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 62 of 76 


Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, 
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group; 
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with 
another goal. 


• Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or 
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance. 


• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student 
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous 
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help 
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description. 


Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply 
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest 
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the 
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs 
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s 
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 


• Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its 
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics, 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing 
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must 
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal. 


• Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at 
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.  


• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s) 
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to 
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the 
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description. 


Measuring and Reporting Results: 
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to 
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing 
performance gaps.  



https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/





 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 63 of 76 


Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year 
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the 
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate). 


Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020–21 outcomes on some 
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021–24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data 
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes. 


The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. 


Complete the table as follows: 


● Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric. 


● Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021–22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data 
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022–23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023–24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 


● Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024–25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024–25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing 
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year. 


● Desired Outcome for 2023–24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA 
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023–24 LCAP year. 


Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 64 of 76 


Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 
Desired Outcome 


for Year 3 
(2023–24) 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2022–
23. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2023–
24. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2024–
25. Leave blank 
until then. 


Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22 or when 
adding a new 
metric. 


The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the 
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not 
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to 
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection 
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard. 


Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the 
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided 
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the 
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or 
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the 
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP). 


Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student 
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC 
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners. 


Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student 
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students. 


Goal Analysis: 


Enter the LCAP Year. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 65 of 76 


Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 


● Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.  


● Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required. 


● Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all 
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this 
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a 
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for 
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency 
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not 
closely associated. 


● Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students  
Purpose 
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single 
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK–12 as compared to all 
students in grades TK–12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements. 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to 
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section 
as contributing.  


Requirements and Instructions 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the 
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner 
students. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 66 of 76 


Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, 
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year. 


Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services 
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated 
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 


LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover 
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 


LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not 
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0). 


Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve 
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs 
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in 
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 


Required Descriptions: 


For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs 
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting 
the goals for these students. 


For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated 
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For 
any such actions continued into the 2021–24 LCAP from the 2017–2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was 
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date. 


Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s 
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how: 


● It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils; 


● The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these 
considerations; and 


● The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal. 


As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 67 of 76 


Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation 
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does 
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 


For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all 
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way: 


After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed]) 


In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is 
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school 
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and 
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s]) 


These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance 
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet 
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the 
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students. 
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In]) 


COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an 
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous. 


For School Districts Only: 


Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis: 


Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. 


Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also 
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this 
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory. 


Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis: 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 68 of 76 


School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required 
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis. 


For schools with 40 percent or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and 
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. 


For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enrollment of unduplicated pupils: 
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster 
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities. 


A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the 
percentage required. 


Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved 
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to 
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in 
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they 
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that 
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to 
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides 
to all students for the relevant LCAP year. 


For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services. 


A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the 
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable. 
An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using 
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that 
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of 
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff 
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.  


Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA: 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 69 of 76 


An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not 
applicable. 


Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number 
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.  


An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA 
that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to 
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected 
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support. 


In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with 
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing 
direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 


Complete the table as follows:  


• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55 
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated 
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, 
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.  


• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students 
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of 
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, 
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year. 


Action Tables 
Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action 
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and 
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying 
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.  


The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body: 


• Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 70 of 76 


• Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 


• Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


• Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


• Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year) 


Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For 
example, when developing the 2022–23 LCAP, 2022–23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021–22 will be the current LCAP Year. 


Data Entry Table 
The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be 
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year: 


• LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year. 


• 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year, 
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and 
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  


See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment 
calculations.  


• 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school 
year. 


• 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is 
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5 
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as 
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 


• LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior 
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 


• Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated 
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover — 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 71 of 76 


Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 


• Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action. 


• Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal. 


• Action Title: Provide a title of the action.  


• Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by 
entering a specific student group or groups. 


• Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or 
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services. 


• If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns: 


o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action 
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades 
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more 
unduplicated student groups.  


o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups. 
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all 
students receive. 


o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA 
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must 
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all 
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate. 


• Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time 
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.” 


• Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.  


• Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and 
the Total Funds column. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 72 of 76 


• LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up 
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional 
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation). 


o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some 
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action 
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement 
the action. 


• Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 


• Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns. 


• Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for 
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English 
learners, and/or low-income students. 


o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved 
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional 
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA 
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded. 


For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning 
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by 
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost 
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster 
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional 
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated 
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a 
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action. 


Contributing Actions Table 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 73 of 76 


As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved 
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if 
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.   


Annual Update Table 
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 


• Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any. 


Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only 
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use 
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in 
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 


• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 


• Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this 
action, if any. 


• Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated 
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). 


o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements 
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action 
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the 
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated 
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the 
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated 
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action. 


LCFF Carryover Table 
• 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current 


school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 74 of 76 


• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The 
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from 
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year. 


Calculations in the Action Tables 
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the 
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the 
functionality and calculations used are provided below. 


Contributing Actions Table 
• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 


o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column 


• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services 


o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 


• Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5) 


o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting 
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5). 


Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) 
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.” 


• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants 


o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number 
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 


• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 


o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 75 of 76 


• 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions 


o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 


• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4) 


o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing 
Expenditures (4) 


• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%) 


o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 


• 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%) 


o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column 


• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8) 


o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved 
Services (8) 


LCFF Carryover Table 
• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %) 


o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base 
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the prior year.  


• 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8) 


o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the 
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8). 


• 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9) 


o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.  


The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9). 
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year. 







 
 


2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Colusa County Office of Education Page 76 of 76 


• 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9) 


o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP 
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9). 


California Department of Education 
January 2022 
 







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
2023-24 Proposed Budget 


Page 1 of 152


11.2







June 21, 2023 


Colusa County Board of Education 


From: Michael West 


Subject: 2023-24 Budget 


To: 


COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA 95932 • www.ccoe.net  
mwest@ccoe.net  • p 530.458.0350 • f 530.458.8054 


Attached you will find a copy of the budget for the 2023-24 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, 


for your review and approval. As we are seeing some of the largest projected increases to the 


cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) funding ever, we continue to take a fiscally cautious and 


conservative position in developing this budget based on the Governor's May 2023 budget 


proposal. 


In the Governor's May Revision, the state has now projected a $31.5 billion budget shortfall, an 


increase of $9.3 billion since January 2023. Despite this projected deficit, the May Revision 


includes an 8.22% COLA increase for the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), while at the 


same time calling for one-time reductions to arts and music programs, as well as the Learning 


Recovery Emergency Block Grant. 


These increases in funding help to offset the County Office's cost to do business, including 


increases in employer paid retirement contributions, as well as inflationary increases of 4.9% 


from a year ago as measured by the Consumer Price Index (CPI) as of April 2023. 


In 2023-24, the Colusa County Office of Education (CCOE) again anticipates the possibility of a 


large one-time purchase, the 5th Street Office, which will result in deficit spending this year, 


but we project a return to surplus budgeting in the years thereafter. Additionally, CCOE is in 


the process of adding portable classrooms at the Education Village to allow for program 


growth. In this sustained effort, CCOE will continue to provide the best services and 


educational opportunities for its students and families as is possible. 


This budget is a snapshot of our present fiscal status and reflects the best plan that our fiscal 


department and program managers have, based on today's information and assumptions. 


Budgets are ever-changing documents that reflect the mission and goals of the county office, 


and change as more information is available. Monthly and Interim reports will be brought to 


the board to show any material changes throughout the year. 


Page 2 of 152







 
 
 
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 


 


COE Certification (Form CB/CC) .......................................................................................... 4 


Average Daily Attendance-Form A ..................................................................................... 8 


General Fund 01Assumptions and Forms........................................................................... 10 


Multi Year Projection (MYP) for General Fund 01 ............................................................. 36 


Adult Education Fund 11 ...................................................................................................... 47 


Child Development Fund 12 ................................................................................................ 56 


Forest Reserve Fund 16 ......................................................................................................... 65 


Special Reserve Fund 17 ...................................................................................................... 71 


Foundation for Private Purpose Trust Fund 73 ................................................................... 77 


 Criteria and Standards Report ........................................................................................... 84 


Technical Review Checks……………………………………………………………………….115 


Budget Glossary…………………………………………………………………………………..123 


 


Page 3 of 152







 


 


 


COE Certification Forms CB & CC 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 4 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CB_County, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:42 PM


Colusa County Office of Education Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB


2023-24 Budget E8BKWZS559(2023-24)
County Office of Education Certification


ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:


July  1, 2023 Budget Adoption


This budget was dev eloped using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures necessary  to implement the Local Control
and Accountability  Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that will be ef f ectiv e f or the budget y ear. The budget was f iled and adopted
subsequent to a public hearing by  the County  Board of  Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1620, 1622, 33129, 52066, 52067, and
52068.


Public Hearing: Adoption Date: June 21, 2023


Place: CCOE Board Room Signed:


Date: June 20, 2023 Clerk/Secretary  of  the County  Board


Time: 04:00 PM (Original signature required)


Contact person f or additional inf ormation on the budget reports:


Name: Aaron Heinz


Title: Deputy  Superintendent of  Admin Serv ices


Telephone: 530-458-0350


E-mail: aheinz@ccoe.net


To update our mailing database, please complete the f ollowing:


Superintendent's Name: Michael P. West


Chief  Business Of f icial's Name: Aaron Heinz


CBO's Title: Deputy  Superintendent of  Admin Serv ices


CBO's Telephone: 530-458-0350


Criteria and Standards Review Summary


The f ollowing summary  is automatically  completed based on data prov ided in the Criteria and Standards Rev iew (Form 01CS). Criteria and
standards that are "Not Met" and supplemental inf ormation and additional f iscal indicators that are "Yes" may  indicate areas of  potential concern
f or f iscal solv ency  purposes and should be caref ully  rev iewed.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met


1a Av erage Daily
Attendance (ADA) -
County  Operations
Grant


Projected County  Operations Grant ADA has not been ov erestimated by  more than the
standard f or the f irst prior f iscal y ear, or two or more of  the prev ious three f iscal y ears. X


1b ADA - County
Programs


Projected ADA f or county  programs has not exceeded the standard f or the budget and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met


2 Local Control
Funding Formula
(LCFF) Rev enue


Projected change in LCFF rev enue is within the standard f or the budget and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


3 Salaries and
Benef its


Projected total salaries and benef its are within the standard f or the budget and two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X


4a Other Rev enues Projected operating rev enues (e.g., f ederal, other state, and other local) are within the
standard f or the budget and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X


4b Other Expenditures Projected expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and serv ices and other operating) are
within the standard f or the budget and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X


5 Ongoing and Major
Maintenance
Account


If  applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e.,
restricted maintenance account) is included in the budget. X


6 Def icit Spending Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard f or two or more of  the
last three f iscal y ears. X


7 Fund Balance Unrestricted county  school serv ice f und beginning balance has not been ov erestimated by
more than the standard f or two or more of  the last three f iscal y ears. X


8 Reserv es Projected av ailable reserv es (e.g., reserv e f or economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements f or the budget and two
subsequent f iscal y ears.


X


Page 5 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CB_County, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:42 PM


Colusa County Office of Education Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB


2023-24 Budget E8BKWZS559(2023-24)
County Office of Education Certification


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes


S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation, state
compliance rev iews) that may  impact the budget? X


S2 Using One-time
Rev enues to Fund
Ongoing Exps.


Are there ongoing county  school serv ice f und expenditures in excess of  one percent of  the
total county  school serv ice f und expenditures that are f unded with one-time resources? X


S3 Using Ongoing
Rev enues to Fund
One-time Exps.


Are there large non-recurring county  school serv ice f und expenditures that are f unded with
ongoing county  school serv ice f und rev enues? X


S4 Contingent
Rev enues


Are any  projected rev enues f or the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears contingent on
reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act (e.g.,
parcel taxes, f orest reserv es)?


X


S5 Contributions Hav e contributions f rom unrestricted to restricted resources, or transf ers to or f rom the
county  school serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits, changed by  more than the
standard f or the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears?


X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes


S6 Long-term
Commitments


Does the county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X


• If  y es, hav e annual pay ments f or the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears
increased ov er prior y ear's (2022-23) annual pay ment? X


S7a Postemploy ment
Benef its Other than


Does the county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB)? X


Pensions • If  y es, are they  lif etime benef its? X


• If  y es, do benef its continue bey ond age 65? X


• If  y es, are benef its f unded by  pay -as-y ou-go? X


S7b Other Self -insurance
Benef its


Does the county  of f ice prov ide other self -insurance benef its (e.g., workers' compensation,
employ ee health and welf are, or property  and liability )? X


S8 Status of  Labor Are salary  and benef it negotiations still open f or:


Agreements • Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X


• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 1) X


• Management/superv isor/conf idential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X


S9 Local Control and
Accountability  Plan
(LCAP)


• Did or will the county  of f ice of  education's gov erning board adopt an LCAP or
an update to the LCAP ef f ectiv e f or the budget y ear? X


• Adoption date of  the LCAP or an update to the LCAP 06/15/2023


S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the county  of f ice of  education's budget include the expenditures necessary  to
implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described in the Local Control and
Accountability  Plan and Annual Update Template?


X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes


A1 Negativ e Cash Flow Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the budget y ear with a
negativ e cash balance in the county  school serv ice f und? X


A2 Independent
Position Control


Is personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem? X


A3 Declining ADA Is County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior f iscal y ear and budget y ear? X


A4 New Charter
Schools Impacting
County  Of f ice ADA


Are any  new charter schools operating in county  boundaries that are impacting the county
of f ice's ADA, either in the prior f iscal y ear or budget y ear? X


A5 Salary  Increases
Exceed COLA


Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the budget or
subsequent f iscal y ears of  the agreement would result in salary  increases that are
expected to exceed the projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment?


X


A6 Uncapped Health
Benef its


Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current
or retired employ ees? X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes


A7 Fiscal Distress
Reports


Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? If  y es, prov ide
copies to the CDE. X


A8 Change of  CBO or
Superintendent


Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial (CBO)
positions within the last 12 months? X


Page 6 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CC, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:42 PM


Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education 2023-24 Budget Form CC
Colusa County WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS


Pursuant to Education Code Section 42141, if  a county  of f ice of  education is self -insured f or workers' compensation claims, the county  superintendent of  schools annually  shall prov ide
inf ormation to the gov erning board of  the county  board of  education regarding the estimated accrued but unf unded cost of  those claims. The county  board of  education annually  shall certif y
to the Superintendent of  Public Instruction the amount of  money , if  any , that has been reserv ed in the budget of  the county  of f ice of  education f or the cost of  those claims.


To the Superintendent of  Public Instruction:


Our county  of f ice of  education is self -insured f or workers' compensation claims as def ined in Education Code Section 42141(a):


Total liabilities actuarially  determined: $


Less: Amount of  total liabilities reserv ed in budget: $


Estimated accrued but unf unded liabilities: $ 0.00


X This county  of f ice of  education is self -insured f or workers' compensation claims through a JPA, and of f ers the f ollowing inf ormation:


Post 1995 claims liability  is transf erred to Protected Insurance program f or Schools (PIPS).


This county  of f ice of  education is not self -insured f or workers' compensation claims.


Signed Date of  Meeting: June 21, 2023


Clerk/Secretary  of  the Gov erning Board


(Original signature required)


For additional inf ormation on this certif ication, please contact:


Name: Aaron Heinz


Title: Deputy  Superintendent of  Admin Serv ices


Telephone: 530-458-0350


E-mail: aheinz@ccoe.net


Page 7 of 152







 


 


 


AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 8 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: A, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:34 PM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A
Colusa County E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA Estimated P-2
ADA


Estimated
Annual ADA


Estimated
Funded ADA


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION


1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA


a. County  Group Home and Institution Pupils


b. Juv enile Halls, Homes, and Camps


c. Probation Ref erred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37


d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum
of Lines B1a through B1c) 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37


2. District Funded County Program ADA


a. County  Community  Schools 3.72 3.72 3.72 3.72 3.72 3.72


b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58


c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00


d. Special Education Extended Year


e. Other County  Operated Programs: Opportunity  Schools and
Full Day  Opportunity  Classes, Specialized Secondary  Schools


f . County  School Tuition Fund (Out of  State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]


g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f) 7.30 7.30 7.30 7.30 7.30 7.30


3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 23.67 23.67 23.67 23.67 23.67 23.67


4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50


5. County Operations Grant ADA 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,334.10


6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)


Page 9 of 152







 


 


 


COUNTY SERVICE FUND - General Fund 01   
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 10 of 152







General Fund Financial Assumptions 


Budget 2023-24 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 


 


The assumptions used and listed in this document are the most current and 


accurate information we have available at the time of the preparation of 


the Budget for the year 2023-24. 


 


Throughout the fiscal year we continually strive to improve the budget 


information. Per Education Code 16222 no later than 45 days after the 


governor signs the annual budget we will make available for public review 


any revisions made to the budget to reflect funding made available by the 


budget act.  We also report to the board at First Interim (December), and 


Second Interim (March) report periods. 


 


The attached Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) forms are 


presented by major object account classification, reflecting the 2022-23 


Estimated Actuals in Columns A-C and the Proposed 2023-24 adopted 


budget in Columns D-F. The Budget figures are broken out by Restricted, 


Unrestricted and Totals for each of the two years. The differences between 


the two years is shown as a percentage in the last column. 


 


Restricted programs are programs that are funded by specific sources for 


specific activities such as Special Education. Unrestricted programs are 


programs and expenditures that are funded by state and local dollars that 


do not have a specific activity tied to the funding source. Although the 


word “unrestricted” is associated with these dollars, the county office has 


many mandated requirements and activities that these funds are used for, 


such as support to districts and Williams Act requirements. 


 


The SACS Forms attached are the documents the Board is adopting. Other  


supplemental information is included to make the SACS forms more 


informative. 


Page 11 of 152







 


 
Multi-year projections assume a modest cost of living increase based on 


the School Services Dartboard and reflect any known changes to funding 


or expenditures for the future two years. Salary increases for step and 


column are included in these projections. 


 


Looking ahead to 2023-24 and beyond, the County Office recognizes that 


increased employee costs, including step and column, and STRS and PERS 


employer rate increases, outpace any gains made through LCFF funding.  


The County Office is making a concerted effort to reduce organizational 


costs to better prepare for lean economic times, all revolving around the 


belief that the students we help educate today are our future tomorrow. 


 


 


General Fund Revenue 
 


 


Revenue is generated by various State, Federal, and Local sources as well 


as transfers from other funds within the County Office. 


 


Enrollment projections are based on historical trends adjusted for any 


known information on current population.   


 


LCFF
28%


Federal
8%


Other State
27%


Local
37%


2023-24 Revenues


LCFF Federal Other State Local


Page 12 of 152







Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) is refined at each reporting period 


with the most current attendance data and the latest projections from 


CDE. The LCFF funds consist of Local Property Taxes, Education Protection 


Act (Prop 30) Funds, and State Aid.  LCFF funding equates to 28% of the 


general fund revenue. From the School Services of California’s May 


revision workshop, the following slides show the major changes to LCFF 


funding for County Offices:  
 


 
 


 


Page 13 of 152







 


 
 


Page 14 of 152







 
 


 


 


 


Federal Revenue comprises 8% of the general fund revenue.  Federal 


revenues are projected to decrease by $447,298 since 2022-23.  This 


decrease is due to Special Education funding for IDEA and Mental Health 


going to the districts instead of county offices. 


 


State Revenue is 27% of the general fund revenue. State revenues are 


projected to decrease by $833,528 since 2022-23.  This decrease is mostly 


due to grant funding ending in Special Education, COVID Mitigation for 


Counties, Learning Recovery Emergency Block grant and the Farm to 


School grant. 


 


Local Revenue makes up 37% of the general fund revenue.  Local revenues 


are projected to increase by $1,091,627 since 2022-23.  This increase is 


primarily due to funding of Special Education excess costs from our districts. 


 


 


 


Page 15 of 152







General Fund Expenditures 
 
 
The 2023-24 expenditures in the general fund are projected to increase 


from 2022-23.  Much of the increase is attributed to Special Education 


additional staff, a possible office building purchase, Educational Services 


portable purchases, and other additional grant funding expenditures. 


 


 


 


Salaries and Benefits 


 


Certificated salaries are 30% of all general fund expenditures.  This amount 


has increased by $298,733 from 2022-23 due to an increase in staffing for 


our Educational Services department and Special Education department 


to service our students and districts. 


 
Classified salaries make up 28% of all expenditures. Classified salaries are 


projected to increase $245,070 since 2022-23. The increase is due to the 


addition of a position to Administrative Services and additional Special 


Education positions 


 


Employer paid benefit costs are 26% of all expenditures. The benefit costs 


have increased $349,761 compared to 2022-23 as a result of the 


corresponding salary increases. Continuing increases in PERS employer 


paid rates, and statutory benefit rate increases are additional drivers of 


these rising costs. 


Certificated Salaries
30%


Classified Salaries
28%


Employee Benefits
26%


Books & Supplies
4%


Other 
Services
6%


Equipment
10%


Indirect/Debt 
Payment
-4%


2023-24 Expenditures


Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits


Books & Supplies Other Services Equipment


Indirect/Debt Payment


Page 16 of 152







 
Books and Supplies total 4% of all expenditures. The overall decrease in 


program budgets for supplies is $119,865 compared to 2022-23. This 


decrease is primarily due to the ending one time grants for COVID related 


expenditures. 


 


Services and Other Operating Expenses are 6% of all expenditures. Budgets 


for services and other operating expenditures are projected to decrease 


by $841,238 compared to 2022-23.  The majority of this decrease is due to 


grant funding ending for TLEGP Law Enforcement Grant, COVID Mitigation 


for Counties, Special Education Dispute Prevention grant, Special 


Education Low Incident Grant and Innovative Approaches to Literacy 


grant. 


 
Equipment – Capital Outlay is 10% of all expenditures. From 2022-23 this 


budget has increased by $1,071,929 primarily due to the possible purchase 


of the Fifth Street Office building and the Educational Services portable 


buildings.  


 


 Other Outgo Indirect Costs & Debt Payments reduced expenditures by 


4%. 


 


The Indirect Cost Rate (ICR)  


 
ICR for the budget year 2023-24 is 7.61%. 


 
Programs will be charged the full state-approved rate unless program 


guidelines prohibit the full rate or special arrangements for a cap have 


been arranged with the Superintendent. The negotiated or capped ICR for 


2022-23 are as follows: 


  


• Special Education / First 5 – Not to exceed 7.00% 


• Children Services – Not to exceed 7.25% 


• Ed. SVS – Not to exceed 7.61% 


• Food Services – Not to exceed 5.06% 
 


 


Fund Balance 


 


The Colusa County Office of Education is in sound financial standing and 


Page 17 of 152







will continue to work diligently to maintain this standing. 


 


The County Office is budgeted to spend more than it will receive in 2023-24 


in the amount of $1,015,032 due to the possible purchase of the Fifth Street 


Office building. The Multiyear Projection (MYP) projects a surplus during 


fiscal year 2024-25 in the amount of $793,589, and a surplus in 2025-26 of 


$884,285. 


 


The most significant fiscal concern the County Office has is the cap on LCFF 


growth competing with fixed costs such as step and column, and PERS and 


STRS costs. Educational agencies across the state are struggling with 


managing this imbalance.   


The County Office will continue to provide the very best educational 


opportunities possible for the students of Colusa County.  As such, the 


Colusa County Office of Education is committed to finding ways to control 


costs without impairing services, and further enrich the lives of our students. 


Page 18 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd   


Starting Balance


4,469,394 5,358,307 5,358,307 5,358,307 9700 4,469,394 


Revenue


3,612,124 3,612,124 3,994,724 3,994,724 8000 4,755,516 LCFF/Property Taxes


1,255,687 1,255,687 1,255,687 1,313,076 8100 1,087,571 Federal Revenue


306,591 369,019 453,635 453,635 8200 231,842 Federal Revenue


3,677,987 3,677,987 4,040,222 4,040,222 8300 3,742,187 Other State Revenue


1,662,156 1,517,738 1,517,155 1,508,030 8500 972,537 Other State Revenue


757,100 886,593 926,593 976,593 8600 566,592 Other Local Revenue


4,360,966 4,786,080 4,405,293 4,400,626 8700 5,902,254 Other Local Revenue


606,000 606,000 606,000 606,000 8900 6,000 Other Sources


17,292,906 17,199,309 16,711,228 16,238,611 17,264,499 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


2,599,034 2,452,253 2,435,180 2,543,422 1100 2,688,257 Teacher Salaries


1,483,148 1,627,520 1,628,674 1,582,207 1200 1,569,393 Certificated Pupil Support Sal


666,604 692,036 849,515 880,767 1300 1,047,248 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


118,349 165,625 156,707 176,022 1900 176,253 Other Certificated


Total for Object 1000 5,182,418 5,070,076 4,937,434 4,867,135 5,481,151 


1,605,795 1,669,524 1,709,138 1,701,376 2100 1,817,770 Para Educator Salaries


816,247 837,167 851,828 837,399 2200 960,807 Classified Support


799,699 911,849 995,380 995,380 2300 879,749 Classified Supervisors /Admin.


1,069,526 1,089,158 1,093,678 1,099,352 2400 1,245,010 Clerical/Office Salaries


260,320 343,409 345,227 336,075 2900 311,316 Other Classified Salaries


Total for Object 2000 4,969,582 4,995,251 4,851,107 4,551,587 5,214,652 


1,235,018 1,279,641 1,320,284 1,322,179 3100 1,375,183 STRS State Teachers Retirement


1,174,230 1,247,544 1,251,511 1,238,243 3200 1,402,709 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


420,295 441,807 446,090 445,475 3300 488,418 Social Security/Medicare


1,171,976 1,222,751 1,206,495 1,160,814 3400 1,277,315 Health & Welfare Insurance


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 1 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 19 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd    (continued)


Expense (continued)


43,764 45,497 46,729 47,326 3500 7,459 State Unemployment Insurance


256,297 267,111 271,076 275,262 3600 300,594 Workers Compensation


10,000 10,000 12,618 12,618 3700 Retiree Benefits


Total for Object 3000 4,501,917 4,554,803 4,514,351 4,311,580 4,851,678 


416,411 491,053 508,408 489,556 4300 440,160 Materials and Supplies


90,013 162,786 155,957 159,668 4400 89,830 Noncapitalized Equipment


85,093 127,631 167,631 155,631 4700 155,000 Food


Total for Object 4000 804,855 831,996 781,470 591,517 684,990 


170,000 170,000 170,000 286,000 5100 200,000 Sub-Agreements


148,661 133,768 139,960 133,362 5200 153,355 Travel/Conference


48,674 54,324 55,111 55,914 5300 48,503 Dues/Memberships


150,000 150,000 161,753 161,753 5400 175,000 Property/Liab.Insurance


141,189 141,189 141,189 141,189 5500 170,000 Utilities


129,962 130,400 169,840 169,840 5600 178,577 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


583,851- 597,305- 597,872- 599,422-5700 769,598-Direct Costs Transfers


1,158,272 1,625,343 1,654,405 1,465,935 5800 819,923 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


117,766 120,845 129,180 128,758 5900 126,331 Communications


Total for Object 5000 1,943,329 2,023,566 1,928,564 1,480,673 1,102,091 


99,311 6100 25,000 Land Improvements


1,300,000 1,434,493 2,234,493 435,182 6200 1,700,000 New Building/Improvement of


130,486 146,777 118,578 143,578 6400 25,000 Equipment


Total for Object 6000 678,071 2,353,071 1,581,270 1,430,486 1,750,000 


29,700 29,700 50,000 50,000 7200 50,000 Other Transfers Out


621,793- 740,122- 869,811- 884,819-7300 855,031-Direct Support/indirect Costs


60,000 60,000 60,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


Total for Object 7000 774,819-759,811-650,422-592,093- 805,031-


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 2 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 20 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 01 - General Fund/county Sch.srv.fd    (continued)


17,305,353 19,068,952 17,943,774 16,640,885 18,279,531 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


4,067,120 4,125,761 3,488,664 5,345,860 9700 4,067,120 


Total for Org 001, Fund 01


Starting Balance 4,469,394 5,358,307 5,358,307 5,358,307 4,469,394 


Revenue 16,238,611 16,711,228 17,199,309 17,292,906 17,264,499 


Expense 16,640,885 17,943,774 19,068,952 17,305,353 18,279,531 


4,067,120 4,125,761 3,488,664 5,345,860 4,067,120 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 4,067,120 5,345,860 3,454,362 3,488,664 4,125,761 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 3 of 3


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 21 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,546,498.00 448,226.00 3,994,724.00 4,307,290.00 448,226.00 4,755,516.00 19.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 1,766,711.00 1,766,711.00 0.00 1,319,413.00 1,319,413.00 -25.3%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 25,000.00 5,523,252.00 5,548,252.00 16,000.00 4,698,724.00 4,714,724.00 -15.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 363,268.00 5,013,951.00 5,377,219.00 392,620.00 6,076,226.00 6,468,846.00 20.3%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,934,766.00 12,752,140.00 16,686,906.00 4,715,910.00 12,542,589.00 17,258,499.00 3.4%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 560,345.00 4,622,073.00 5,182,418.00 830,547.00 4,650,604.00 5,481,151.00 5.8%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 1,923,979.00 3,045,603.00 4,969,582.00 2,076,267.00 3,138,385.00 5,214,652.00 4.9%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,139,090.00 3,362,827.00 4,501,917.00 1,342,304.00 3,509,374.00 4,851,678.00 7.8%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 161,776.00 643,079.00 804,855.00 261,920.00 423,070.00 684,990.00 -14.9%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 823,985.00 1,119,344.00 1,943,329.00 696,076.00 406,015.00 1,102,091.00 -43.3%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 527,287.00 150,784.00 678,071.00 1,750,000.00 0.00 1,750,000.00 158.1%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs)


7100-7299
7400-7499 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,666,112.00) 781,293.00 (884,819.00) (1,646,145.00) 791,114.00 (855,031.00) -3.4%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,470,350.00 13,775,003.00 17,245,353.00 5,310,969.00 12,968,562.00 18,279,531.00 6.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 464,416.00 (1,022,863.00) (558,447.00) (595,059.00) (425,973.00) (1,021,032.00) 82.8%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -99.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 (254,989.00) 254,989.00 0.00 (293,973.00) 293,973.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 351,011.00 194,989.00 546,000.00 (287,973.00) 293,973.00 6,000.00 -98.9%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 815,427.00 (827,874.00) (12,447.00) (883,032.00) (132,000.00) (1,015,032.00) 8,054.8%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 22 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 4,330,828.00 0.00 4,330,828.00 -19.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 11,018.49 11,018.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 30,645.55 0.00 30,645.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 120,981.51 120,981.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 4,320,446.45 0.00 4,320,446.45 3,416,351.00 0.00 3,416,351.00 -20.9%


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00 316,779.00 0.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,503,667.45 2,503,667.45 0.00


Purchase of  5th Street Building 0000 9780 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 0.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 0.00 316,779.00 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 0.00 2,899,572.00 2,899,572.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 862,268.00 0.00 862,268.00 913,977.00 0.00 913,977.00 6.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 4,901,106.78 (1,249,715.94) 3,651,390.84


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in
County  Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 500.00 0.00 500.00


Page 23 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 (1,845.94) 419,976.91 418,130.97


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00 11,018.49 11,018.49


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 30,645.55 0.00 30,645.55


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 0.00 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 4,930,406.39 (818,720.54) 4,111,685.85


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 180,348.42 0.00 180,348.42


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 180,348.42 0.00 180,348.42


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


Ending Fund Balance, June 30


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 4,750,057.97 (818,720.54) 3,931,337.43


LCFF SOURCES


Principal Apportionment


State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,812,592.00 0.00 2,812,592.00 3,566,129.00 0.00 3,566,129.00 26.8%


Education Protection Account State Aid - Current
Year 8012 610,237.00 0.00 610,237.00 640,748.00 0.00 640,748.00 5.0%


State Aid - Prior Years 8019 23,256.00 0.00 23,256.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,601.00 0.00 2,601.00 2,601.00 0.00 2,601.00 0.0%


Page 24 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Timber Y ield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


County  & District Taxes


Secured Roll Taxes 8041 488,380.00 0.00 488,380.00 488,380.00 0.00 488,380.00 0.0%


Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 50,564.00 0.00 50,564.00 50,564.00 0.00 50,564.00 0.0%


Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Supplemental Taxes 8044 5,746.00 0.00 5,746.00 5,746.00 0.00 5,746.00 0.0%


Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 1,348.00 0.00 1,348.00 1,348.00 0.00 1,348.00 0.0%


Less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,994,724.00 0.00 3,994,724.00 4,755,516.00 0.00 4,755,516.00 19.0%


LCFF Transf ers


Unrestricted LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of  Property
Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 (448,226.00) 448,226.00 0.00 (448,226.00) 448,226.00 0.00 0.0%


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,546,498.00 448,226.00 3,994,724.00 4,307,290.00 448,226.00 4,755,516.00 19.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 938,216.00 938,216.00 0.00 975,000.00 975,000.00 3.9%


Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 0.00 374,860.00 374,860.00 0.00 112,571.00 112,571.00 -70.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 163,000.00 163,000.00 0.00 126,000.00 126,000.00 -22.7%


Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 25 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e Instruction 4035 8290 610.00 610.00 610.00 610.00 0.0%


Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3180, 3182, 3183,
4037, 4038, 4123,
4124, 4126, 4127,
4128, 4204, 5630


8290


64,484.00 64,484.00 56,895.00 56,895.00 -11.8%


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 225,541.00 225,541.00 0.00 48,337.00 48,337.00 -78.6%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 1,766,711.00 1,766,711.00 0.00 1,319,413.00 1,319,413.00 -25.3%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Other State Apportionments


ROC/P Entitlement


Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education Master Plan


Current Year 6500 8311 3,714,405.00 3,714,405.00 3,653,780.00 3,653,780.00 -1.6%


Prior Years 6500 8319 237,410.00 237,410.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 88,407.00 88,407.00 0.00 88,407.00 88,407.00 0.0%


All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 68,323.00 68,323.00 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 -86.1%


Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 -56.3%


Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 4,000.00 1,200.00 5,200.00 4,000.00 1,200.00 5,200.00 0.0%


Tax Relief  Subv entions


Restricted Lev ies - Other


Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom


State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 26 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6680, 6685,
6690, 6695 8590 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 0.0%


Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 5,000.00 1,318,507.00 1,323,507.00 5,000.00 850,837.00 855,837.00 -35.3%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 25,000.00 5,523,252.00 5,548,252.00 16,000.00 4,698,724.00 4,714,724.00 -15.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


County  and District Taxes


Other Restricted Lev ies


Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject
to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent Non-
LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.0%


All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 50.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 27 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 7 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 552,593.00 552,593.00 0.00 128,100.00 128,100.00 -76.8%


Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50
Percent) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enue f rom Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 118,000.00 176,000.00 294,000.00 106,148.00 177,344.00 283,492.00 -3.6%


Tuition 8710 25,000.00 4,205,358.00 4,230,358.00 23,136.00 5,690,782.00 5,713,918.00 35.1%


All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 170,268.00 0.00 170,268.00 188,336.00 0.00 188,336.00 10.6%


Transf ers of  Apportionments


Special Education SELPA Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


ROC/P Transf ers


From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments


From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 363,268.00 5,013,951.00 5,377,219.00 392,620.00 6,076,226.00 6,468,846.00 20.3%


TOTAL, REVENUES 3,934,766.00 12,752,140.00 16,686,906.00 4,715,910.00 12,542,589.00 17,258,499.00 3.4%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 76,440.00 2,466,982.00 2,543,422.00 107,848.00 2,580,409.00 2,688,257.00 5.7%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 1,582,207.00 1,582,207.00 0.00 1,569,393.00 1,569,393.00 -0.8%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 483,905.00 396,862.00 880,767.00 721,639.00 325,609.00 1,047,248.00 18.9%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 176,022.00 176,022.00 1,060.00 175,193.00 176,253.00 0.1%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 560,345.00 4,622,073.00 5,182,418.00 830,547.00 4,650,604.00 5,481,151.00 5.8%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 14,071.00 1,687,305.00 1,701,376.00 31,290.00 1,786,480.00 1,817,770.00 6.8%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 385,697.00 451,702.00 837,399.00 446,829.00 513,978.00 960,807.00 14.7%


Page 28 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 8 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 686,844.00 308,536.00 995,380.00 632,153.00 247,596.00 879,749.00 -11.6%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 837,367.00 261,985.00 1,099,352.00 965,995.00 279,015.00 1,245,010.00 13.2%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 336,075.00 336,075.00 0.00 311,316.00 311,316.00 -7.4%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,923,979.00 3,045,603.00 4,969,582.00 2,076,267.00 3,138,385.00 5,214,652.00 4.9%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 59,020.00 1,263,159.00 1,322,179.00 138,001.00 1,237,182.00 1,375,183.00 4.0%


PERS 3201-3202 489,599.00 748,644.00 1,238,243.00 552,904.00 849,805.00 1,402,709.00 13.3%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 147,512.00 297,963.00 445,475.00 165,298.00 323,120.00 488,418.00 9.6%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 356,653.00 804,161.00 1,160,814.00 401,655.00 875,660.00 1,277,315.00 10.0%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 10,298.00 37,028.00 47,326.00 2,332.00 5,127.00 7,459.00 -84.2%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 63,390.00 211,872.00 275,262.00 82,114.00 218,480.00 300,594.00 9.2%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 12,618.00 0.00 12,618.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,139,090.00 3,362,827.00 4,501,917.00 1,342,304.00 3,509,374.00 4,851,678.00 7.8%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 124,138.00 365,418.00 489,556.00 211,217.00 228,943.00 440,160.00 -10.1%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 37,638.00 122,030.00 159,668.00 50,703.00 39,127.00 89,830.00 -43.7%


Food 4700 0.00 155,631.00 155,631.00 0.00 155,000.00 155,000.00 -0.4%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 161,776.00 643,079.00 804,855.00 261,920.00 423,070.00 684,990.00 -14.9%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 286,000.00 286,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 -30.1%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 73,130.00 60,232.00 133,362.00 90,384.00 62,971.00 153,355.00 15.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 50,911.00 5,003.00 55,914.00 43,700.00 4,803.00 48,503.00 -13.3%


Insurance 5400 - 5450 161,753.00 0.00 161,753.00 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00 8.2%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 129,603.00 11,586.00 141,189.00 160,000.00 10,000.00 170,000.00 20.4%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 143,047.00 26,793.00 169,840.00 145,722.00 32,855.00 178,577.00 5.1%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 (145,836.00) 145,836.00 0.00 (145,789.00) 145,789.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (324,394.00) (275,028.00) (599,422.00) (342,682.00) (426,916.00) (769,598.00) 28.4%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating
Expenditures 5800 621,385.00 844,550.00 1,465,935.00 457,425.00 362,498.00 819,923.00 -44.1%


Communications 5900 114,386.00 14,372.00 128,758.00 112,316.00 14,015.00 126,331.00 -1.9%


Page 29 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 9 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 823,985.00 1,119,344.00 1,943,329.00 696,076.00 406,015.00 1,102,091.00 -43.3%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 99,311.00 0.00 99,311.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 -74.8%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 300,689.00 134,493.00 435,182.00 1,700,000.00 0.00 1,700,000.00 290.6%


Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment 6400 127,287.00 16,291.00 143,578.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 -82.6%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 527,287.00 150,784.00 678,071.00 1,750,000.00 0.00 1,750,000.00 158.1%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)


Tuition


Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict


Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit Pay ments


Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments


To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 30 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 10 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs) 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 (781,293.00) 781,293.00 0.00 (791,114.00) 791,114.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (884,819.00) 0.00 (884,819.00) (855,031.00) 0.00 (855,031.00) -3.4%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (1,666,112.00) 781,293.00 (884,819.00) (1,646,145.00) 791,114.00 (855,031.00) -3.4%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,470,350.00 13,775,003.00 17,245,353.00 5,310,969.00 12,968,562.00 18,279,531.00 6.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -99.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To State School Building Fund/County  School
Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


State Apportionments


Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Sources


County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 31 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 11 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Object E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (254,989.00) 254,989.00 0.00 (293,973.00) 293,973.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (254,989.00) 254,989.00 0.00 (293,973.00) 293,973.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a- b + c - d + e) 351,011.00 194,989.00 546,000.00 (287,973.00) 293,973.00 6,000.00 -98.9%


Page 32 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 12 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Function E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,546,498.00 448,226.00 3,994,724.00 4,307,290.00 448,226.00 4,755,516.00 19.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 1,766,711.00 1,766,711.00 0.00 1,319,413.00 1,319,413.00 -25.3%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 25,000.00 5,523,252.00 5,548,252.00 16,000.00 4,698,724.00 4,714,724.00 -15.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 363,268.00 5,013,951.00 5,377,219.00 392,620.00 6,076,226.00 6,468,846.00 20.3%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,934,766.00 12,752,140.00 16,686,906.00 4,715,910.00 12,542,589.00 17,258,499.00 3.4%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 134,169.00 7,351,397.00 7,485,566.00 221,788.00 7,377,348.00 7,599,136.00 1.5%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 1,369,847.00 2,236,867.00 3,606,714.00 1,759,729.00 1,672,071.00 3,431,800.00 -4.8%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 116,592.00 2,738,916.00 2,855,508.00 99,203.00 2,671,538.00 2,770,741.00 -3.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 7,122.00 30,205.00 37,327.00 10,790.00 31,550.00 42,340.00 13.4%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 1,132,077.00 889,333.00 2,021,410.00 1,128,324.00 816,114.00 1,944,438.00 -3.8%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 710,543.00 478,285.00 1,188,828.00 2,091,135.00 349,941.00 2,441,076.00 105.3%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-
7699 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,470,350.00 13,775,003.00 17,245,353.00 5,310,969.00 12,968,562.00 18,279,531.00 6.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 464,416.00 (1,022,863.00) (558,447.00) (595,059.00) (425,973.00) (1,021,032.00) 82.8%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 606,000.00 0.00 606,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -99.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 (254,989.00) 254,989.00 0.00 (293,973.00) 293,973.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 351,011.00 194,989.00 546,000.00 (287,973.00) 293,973.00 6,000.00 -98.9%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 815,427.00 (827,874.00) (12,447.00) (883,032.00) (132,000.00) (1,015,032.00) 8,054.8%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


Page 33 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 13 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01


Expenditures by Function E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes
Object
Codes


2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget


% Diff
Column
C & F


Unrestricted
(A)


Restricted
(B)


Total Fund
col. A + B


(C)
Unrestricted


(D)
Restricted


(E)


Total Fund
col. D + E


(F)


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,398,433.00 959,874.00 5,358,307.00 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 -0.2%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,213,860.00 132,000.00 5,345,860.00 4,330,828.00 0.00 4,330,828.00 -19.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 11,018.49 11,018.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 30,645.55 0.00 30,645.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 120,981.51 120,981.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 4,320,446.45 0.00 4,320,446.45 3,416,351.00 0.00 3,416,351.00 -20.9%


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 316,779.00 316,779.00 0.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


CCOE 0000 9780 2,503,667.45 2,503,667.45 0.00


Purchase of  5th Street Building 0000 9780 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 0.00


Technology  Upgrades 0000 9780 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00


Community  School Set Aside 0000 9780 0.00 316,779.00 316,779.00


Def erred Maintenance 0000 9780 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00


CCOE 0000 9780 0.00 2,899,572.00 2,899,572.00


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 862,268.00 0.00 862,268.00 913,977.00 0.00 913,977.00 6.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 34 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 14 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:39 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description
2022-23


Estimated Actuals
2023-24
Budget


5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakf ast, Milk, Pregnant & Lactating Students) 981.51 0.00


6266 Educator Ef f ectiv eness, FY 2021-22 120,000.00 0.00


Total, Restricted Balance 120,981.51 0.00


Page 35 of 152







 


 


 


Multi Year Projection (MYP) 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 36 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted/Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


County  Operations Grant ADA
(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted f rom Form A, Line B5) 4,334.10 3.06% 4,466.93 0.00% 4,466.93


(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,755,516.00 3.94% 4,942,883.00 3.29% 5,105,504.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 1,319,413.00 0.00% 1,319,413.00 0.00% 1,319,413.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 4,714,724.00 0.00% 4,714,724.00 0.00% 4,714,724.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 6,468,846.00 3.34% 6,684,951.00 3.07% 6,890,289.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 17,264,499.00 2.34% 17,667,971.00 2.08% 18,035,930.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 5,481,151.00 5,563,368.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 82,217.00 83,450.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00


d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum
lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 5,481,151.00 1.50% 5,563,368.00 1.50% 5,646,818.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 5,214,652.00 5,292,872.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 78,220.00 79,394.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00


d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum
lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 5,214,652.00 1.50% 5,292,872.00 1.50% 5,372,266.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 4,851,678.00 2.61% 4,978,440.00 2.15% 5,085,350.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 684,990.00 0.00% 684,990.00 0.00% 684,990.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 1,102,091.00 0.00% 1,102,091.00 0.00% 1,102,091.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,750,000.00 -97.14% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of
Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (855,031.00) -0.89% (847,379.00) -0.89% (839,871.00)


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


Page 37 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted/Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 18,279,531.00 -7.69% 16,874,382.00 1.64% 17,151,644.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) (1,015,032.00) 793,589.00 884,286.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 5,345,860.00 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00 6,008,703.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund
Balance


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 0.00 0.00


b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Assigned 9780 3,416,351.00 4,280,698.00 5,151,121.00


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f  must
agree with line D2) 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00 6,008,703.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


1. County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Negativ e Restricted Ending
Balances (Negativ e resources
2000-9999)


979Z
0.00 0.00


2. Special Reserv e Fund -
Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by
Amount (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


4. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by
Percent (Line E3 div ided by  Line
F3c) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES


1. Special Education Pass-through
Exclusions


For counties that serv e as the
administrativ e unit (AU) of  a
special education local plan area
(SELPA):


Page 38 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 7 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted/Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


a. Do y ou choose to exclude
f rom the reserv e calculation the
pass-through f unds distributed
to SELPA members?


No


b. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and
are excluding special education
pass-through f unds:


1. Enter the name(s) of  the
SELPA(s):


2. Special education pass-
through f unds


(Column A: Fund 10,
resources 3300-3499, 6500-
6540 and 6546, objects
7211-7213 and 7221-7223;
enter projections f or
subsequent y ears 1 and 2
in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00


2. County  Of f ice's Total
Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses


Used to determine the reserv e
standard percentage lev el on
line F3d (Line B11, plus line
F1b2 if  line F1a is No) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


3. Calculating the Reserv es


a. Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line B11) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


b. Plus: Special Education Pass-
through Funds (Line F1b2, if
Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line F3a plus
line F3b) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


d. Reserv e Standard
Percentage Lev el (Ref er to
Form 01CS, Criterion 8 f or
calculation details) 3.00% 4.00% 4.00%


e. Reserv e Standard - By
Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 548,385.93 674,975.28 686,065.76


f . Reserv e Standard - By
Amount (Ref er to Form 01CS,
Criterion 8 f or calculation
details) 707,000.00 354,000.00 354,000.00


g. Reserv e Standard (Greater of
Line F3e or F3f ) 707,000.00 674,975.28 686,065.76


h. Av ailable Reserv es (Line E3)
Meet Reserv e Standard (Line
F3g) YES YES YES


Page 39 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


County  Operations Grant ADA
(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted f rom Form A, Line B5) 4,334.10 3.06% 4,466.93 0.00% 4,466.93


(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,307,290.00 3.94% 4,476,997.00 3.29% 4,624,290.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 16,000.00 0.00% 16,000.00 0.00% 16,000.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 392,620.00 0.00% 392,620.00 0.00% 392,620.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00 0.00% 6,000.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 (293,973.00) 38.89% (408,313.00) -3.75% (392,985.00)


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 4,427,937.00 1.25% 4,483,304.00 3.63% 4,645,925.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 830,547.00 843,005.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 12,458.00 12,645.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum
lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 830,547.00 1.50% 843,005.00 1.50% 855,650.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 2,076,267.00 2,107,411.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 31,144.00 31,611.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum
lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 2,076,267.00 1.50% 2,107,411.00 1.50% 2,139,022.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,342,304.00 3.10% 1,383,934.00 2.43% 1,417,527.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 261,920.00 0.00% 261,920.00 0.00% 261,920.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 696,076.00 0.00% 696,076.00 0.00% 696,076.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,750,000.00 -97.14% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of
Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,646,145.00) 0.39% (1,652,631.00) 0.36% (1,658,556.00)


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


Page 40 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Unrestricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


10. Other Adjustments (Explain in
Section F below)


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 5,310,969.00 -30.53% 3,689,715.00 1.95% 3,761,639.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) (883,032.00) 793,589.00 884,286.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 5,213,860.00 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00 6,008,703.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund
Balance


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00


b. Restricted 9740


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00


2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00


d. Assigned 9780 3,416,351.00 4,280,698.00 5,151,121.00


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f  must
agree with line D2) 4,330,828.00 5,124,417.00 6,008,703.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


1. County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


(Enter reserv e projections f or
subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current y ear -
Column A - is extracted.)


2. Special Reserv e Fund -
Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c) 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


F. ASSUMPTIONS


Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please
include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget
Assumptions section of  the SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.


Page 41 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


County  Operations Grant ADA
(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted f rom Form A, Line B5)


(Enter projections f or subsequent
y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is
extracted)


A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES


1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 448,226.00 3.94% 465,886.00 3.29% 481,214.00


2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 1,319,413.00 0.00% 1,319,413.00 0.00% 1,319,413.00


3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 4,698,724.00 0.00% 4,698,724.00 0.00% 4,698,724.00


4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 6,076,226.00 3.56% 6,292,331.00 3.26% 6,497,669.00


5. Other Financing Sources


a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


c. Contributions 8980-8999 293,973.00 38.89% 408,313.00 -3.75% 392,985.00


6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 12,836,562.00 2.71% 13,184,667.00 1.56% 13,390,005.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES


1. Certif icated Salaries


a. Base Salaries 4,650,604.00 4,720,363.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 69,759.00 70,805.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum
lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 4,650,604.00 1.50% 4,720,363.00 1.50% 4,791,168.00


2. Classif ied Salaries


a. Base Salaries 3,138,385.00 3,185,461.00


b. Step & Column Adjustment 47,076.00 47,783.00


c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment


d. Other Adjustments


e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum
lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 3,138,385.00 1.50% 3,185,461.00 1.50% 3,233,244.00


3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 3,509,374.00 2.43% 3,594,506.00 2.04% 3,667,823.00


4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 423,070.00 0.00% 423,070.00 0.00% 423,070.00


5. Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 406,015.00 0.00% 406,015.00 0.00% 406,015.00


6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00


8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of
Indirect Costs 7300-7399 791,114.00 1.79% 805,252.00 1.67% 818,685.00


9. Other Financing Uses


a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%


b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10. Other Adjustments (Explain in
Section F below)


Page 42 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 3:36 PM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Multiyear Projections Form MYP


Restricted E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Object
Codes


2023-24
Budget


(Form 01)
(A)


%
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2024-25
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2025-26
Projection (E)


11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 12,968,562.00 1.67% 13,184,667.00 1.56% 13,390,005.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) (132,000.00) 0.00 0.00


D. FUND BALANCE


1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 132,000.00 0.00 0.00


2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Components of  Ending Fund
Balance


a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00


b. Restricted 9740 0.00


c. Committed


1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


2. Other Commitments 9760


d. Assigned 9780


e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


1. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789


2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


f . Total Components of  Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f  must
agree with line D2) 0.00 0.00 0.00


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


1. County  School Serv ice Fund


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


(Enter reserv e projections f or
subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current y ear -
Column A - is extracted.)


2. Special Reserv e Fund -
Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)


a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


b. Reserv e f or Economic
Uncertainties 9789


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


3. Total Av ailable Reserv es (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c)


F. ASSUMPTIONS


Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections f or the f irst and second subsequent f iscal y ears. Further, please
include an explanation f or any  signif icant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional inf ormation, please ref er to the Budget
Assumptions section of  the SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide.


Page 43 of 152







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2024-25 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2025-26
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2023-24 2024-25 Difference See supporting spreadsheets 2025-26 Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 4,755,516$              -                          187,367                  4,942,883$              187,367                  3.94% -                          162,621                  5,105,504               162,621               3.29%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,319,413$              -                          -                          1,319,413$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          1,319,413               -                      0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 4,714,724$              -                          -                          4,714,724$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          4,714,724               -                      0.0%
    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 6,468,846$              -                          216,105                  6,684,951$              216,105                  3.3% -                          205,338                  6,890,289               205,338               3.1%


       TOTAL REVENUES 17,258,499$            -$                        403,472$                17,661,971$            403,472                  -$                        367,959$                18,029,930$            367,959               


B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 5,481,151$              82,217                    -                          5,563,368$              82,217                    1.5% 83,451 5,646,819               83,451                1.5%
    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 5,214,652$              78,220                    -                          5,292,872$              78,220                    1.5% 79,393 -                          5,372,265               79,393                1.5%
    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 4,851,678$              126,762                  -                          4,978,440$              126,762                  2.6% 106,910 -                          5,085,351               106,910               2.1%
            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          0.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      0.0%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 684,990$                -                          -                          684,990$                -                          0.0% -                          -                          684,990                  -                      0.0%
    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 1,102,091$              -                          -                          1,102,091$              -                          0.0% -                          -                          1,102,091               -                      0.0%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,750,000$              -                          (1,700,000)              50,000$                  (1,700,000)              -97.1% -                          -                          50,000                    -                      0.0%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 50,000$                  -                          -                          50,000$                  -                          0.0% -                          -                          50,000                    -                      0.0%


7400-7499 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      
    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (855,031)$               7,652                      -                          (847,379)$               7,652                      -0.9% 7,509                      -                          (839,871)                 7,509                  -0.9%


 
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,279,531$            294,851$                (1,700,000)$            16,874,382$            (1,405,149)              277,263$                -$                        17,151,645$            277,263               


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9) (1,021,032)$            (294,851)$               2,103,472               787,589$                (277,263)$               367,959                  878,285$                -$                    
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 6,000$                    -                          -                          6,000$                    -                          0.0% -                          -                          6,000                      -                      0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          0.0% -                          -                          -                          -                      
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                        -                          -                          -$                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      


       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 6,000$                    -$                        -$                        6,000$                    -                          -$                        -$                        6,000$                    -                      


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (1,015,032)$             (294,851)$               2,103,472$             793,589$               -$                       (277,263)$              367,959$               884,285$               -$                   


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)  
    1. Beginning Balance 5,345,860$              4,330,828 5,124,417$              
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                        -$                        -$                        
       Ending Balance 4,330,828$                5,124,417$               6,008,702$              


2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
Econ Uncertanties 18,279,531$            913,977                16,874,382            843,719                17,151,645                                               857,582                


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Combined


2023-24 Adopted Budget


Page 44 of 152







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2024-25 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2025-26
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2023-24 2024-25 Difference 2025-26 Difference Explanation of Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 448,226$                 -                           17,660                     465,886                   17,660                     3.94% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.94% -                           15,328                     481,214                   15,328               3.29% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.29%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,319,413$              -                           -                           1,319,413                -                           0.0% -                           -                           1,319,413                -                     0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 4,698,724$              -                           -                           4,698,724                -                           0.0% -                           -                           4,698,724                -                     0.0%


    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 6,076,226$              -                           216,105                   6,292,331                216,105                   3.6%  Billback SELPA to Districts -                           205,338                   6,497,669                205,338           3.3%  Billback SELPA to Districts 
-                           -                           -                           -                     


       TOTAL REVENUES 12,542,589$            -$                         233,765$                 12,776,354              -$                         220,666$                 12,997,020              220,666             


B.  Expenditures


    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 4,650,604                69,759                     -                           4,720,363                69,759                     1.5%  Step & Column 70,805                     4,791,169                70,805             1.5% Step & Column


    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999                  3,138,385                       47,076                  3,185,461                      47,076 1.5%  Step & Column 47,782                                      3,233,243                47,782 1.5% Step & Column


    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 3,509,374                85,132                     3,594,506                85,132                     2.4%
 PERS increase;
step & column 73,317                     3,667,823                73,317             2.0%


 PERS increase;
step & column 


            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 423,070                   423,070                   -                           0.0% 423,070                   -                     0.0%


    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 406,015                   -                           406,015                   -                           0.0% 406,015                   -                     0.0%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 50,000                     -                           50,000                     -                           0.0% 50,000                     -                     0.0%


7400-7499 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                     0.0%


    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 791,114                   14,138                     -                           805,252                   14,138                     1.8% 13,433                     -                           818,685                   13,433               1.7%  ELO 
 -                     


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,968,562$            216,105$                 -$                         13,184,667$            205,338$                 -$                         13,390,005$            205,338             


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9) (425,973)$                (216,105)$                (408,313)$                (205,338)$                (392,985)$                
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 -$                         -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 293,973                   114,340                   408,313                   114,340                   38.9% (15,328)                    392,985                   (15,328)              


-                           
       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses 293,973$                 -$                         114,340$                 408,313$                 114,340                   -$                         (15,328)$                  392,985$                 (15,328)              


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (132,000)$                 (216,105)$                114,340$                 0$                            (205,338)$                (15,328)$                  0$                            


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 132,000$                 -$                             0$                            
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                         
       Ending Balance -$                              0$                            0$                            


salary cert salary class salary cert salary class
Other State 0.00% Other State 0.00%
Federal 0.00% Federal 0.00%
Salary Increases 0.00% -                           -                           Salary Increases 0.00% -                           -                           
Step & Col. 1.50% 69,759                     47,076                     Step & Col. 1.50% 70,805                     47,782                     
Indirect 7.00% Indirect 7.00%


19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10%
26.68% PERS 1.02% 27.70% PERS 0.60% 28.30%


in Restricted Ending Balance
STRS -                           STRS -                           
PERS 32,492                     PERS 19,399                     


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Restricted


2023-24 Adopted Budget


Page 45 of 152







Description Account Proposed Budget Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 2 Difference 2024-25 Automatic Changes Manual Changes Total for Year 3 Difference 2025-26
Codes Totals Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) % Explanation of Difference Assumed by Departments (Col B - D) %


2023-24 2024-25 Difference 2025-26 Difference Explanation of Difference


A.  Revenues


    1) LCFF 8010-8099 4,307,290$              -                           169,707                   4,476,997                169,707                   0.00% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.94% -                           147,293                   4,624,290                147,293             0.00% SSC Dashboard COLA 3.29%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -$                         -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 16,000$                   -                           -                           16,000                     -                           0.0% -                           -                           16,000                     -                     0.0%
    4) Other local Revenues 8600-8799 392,620$                 -                           -                           392,620                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           392,620                   -                     0.0%


-                           -                           -                           -                     
       TOTAL REVENUES 4,715,910$              -$                         169,707$                 4,885,617                -$                         147,293$                 5,032,910                147,293             


B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 830,547                   12,458                     -                           843,005                   12,458                     1.5% Step & Column 12,645 -                           855,650                   12,645               1.5%  Step & Column 


    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 2,076,267                31,144                     -                           2,107,411                31,144                     1.5%  Step & Column 31,611 -                           2,139,022              31,611             1.5% Step & Column;


    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,342,304                41,630                     -                           1,383,934                41,630                     3.1%
 PERS increase;
step & column 33,593 -                           1,417,527              33,593             2.4%


 PERS increase;
step & column 


            Health Benefits 3400-3499 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%


    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 261,920                   -                           -                           261,920                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           261,920                   -                     0.0%


    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 696,076                   -                           -                           696,076                   -                           0.0% -                           -                           696,076                   -                     0.0%


    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,750,000                -                           (1,700,000)               50,000                     (1,700,000)               -97.1%
 minus one-time building and portable 
purchases -                           -                           50,000                     -                     0.0%


    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
7400-7499 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           


    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (1,646,145)               (6,486)                      -                           (1,652,631)               (6,486)                      0.4% Step & Column (5,924)                      -                           (1,658,556)               (5,924)                0.4% Step & Column
 -                     


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,310,969$              78,746$                   (1,700,000)$             3,689,715$              71,925$                   -$                         3,761,640$              


Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
Difference (595,059)$                (78,746)$                  1,195,902                (71,925)$                  1,271,270                
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses


    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 6,000$                     -                           6,000                       -                           0.0% -                           -                           6,000                       -                     0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 -                           -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                           -                           -                           -                     0.0%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 (293,973)                  -                           (114,340)                  (408,313)                  (114,340)                  38.9% -                           15,328                     (392,985)                  15,328               3940894.0% -                                                                      


.
       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses (287,973)$                -$                         (114,340)$                (402,313)$                (114,340)                  -$                         15,328$                   (386,985)$                15,328               


E. Net Change to Fund Balance (883,032)$                 (78,746)$                  (114,340)$                793,589$                 (71,925)$                  15,328$                   884,285$                 


F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 5,213,860$              4,330,828 5,124,417$              
    2. Adjustments/Restatements
       Ending Balance 4,330,828  5,124,417$              6,008,702$              


 salary cert salary class salary cert salary class
Other State 0.00% -                           -                           Other State 0.00% -                           -                           
Federal 0.00% Federal 0.00%
Salary increase 0.00% -                           -                           Salary Increase 0.00% -                           -                           
Step & Col. 1.50% 12,458                     31,144                     Step & Col. 1.50% 12,645                     31,611                     
Indirect 7.61% Indirect 7.61%


19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10% STRS 0.00% 19.10%
26.68% PERS 1.02% 27.70% PERS 0.60% 28.30%


PY PY
STRS -                           STRS -                           
PERS 21,496                     PERS 12,834                     


Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Unrestricted


2023-24 Adopted Budget


Page 46 of 152







 


ADULT EDUCATION FUND 11 
 


The Adult Education Fund is used to account 
separately for revenues for the adult education 
programs. 
 
The principal revenues in this fund are the following: 
 
 Workforce Investment Opportunity Act (WIOA) 
         Adult Education Block Grant 


Adult Education in Correctional Facilities 
 
Expenditures in this fund must be for adult 
education purposes only; money received for 
programs other than adult education shall not be 
expended for adult education (Education Code 
sections 52616 (b) and 52501). 
 
Expenditures in this fund may be made only for 
direct instructional costs and direct support costs 
and indirect costs as specified in Education Code 
Section 52616.4. 
 
Colusa County Office of Education has committed 
to the continued education of adult learners with 
this funding. 


Page 47 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund   


Starting Balance


102,137 109,594 109,594 109,594 9700 102,137 


Revenue


7,556 23,630 23,630 23,630 8200 23,630 Federal Revenue


5,662 5,662 378 378 8300 378 Other State Revenue


8,753 8,753 8,753 8,753 8500 11,657 Other State Revenue


262,567 262,567 323,456 426,902 8600 383,678 Other Local Revenue


459,663 356,217 300,612 284,538 419,343 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


34,479 37,358 39,846 45,396 1100 42,670 Teacher Salaries


21,859 36,384 80,953 80,520 1300 104,011 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


Total for Object 1000 125,916 120,799 73,742 56,338 146,681 


18,024 18,024 18,060 18,060 2100 13,429 Para Educator Salaries


27,149 27,149 27,149 38,458 2400 99,349 Clerical/Office Salaries


Total for Object 2000 56,518 45,209 45,173 45,173 112,778 


12,316 18,960 20,210 32,503 3100 40,349 STRS State Teachers Retirement


6,888 6,888 6,888 9,598 3200 26,507 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


11,059 6,365 5,814 6,703 3300 11,337 Social Security/Medicare


7,275 9,111 9,111 15,269 3400 24,659 Health & Welfare Insurance


1,635 1,768 911 1,027 3500 193 State Unemployment Insurance


3,585 4,716 6,054 6,525 3600 7,250 Workers Compensation


Total for Object 3000 71,625 48,988 47,808 42,758 110,295 


14,833 8,453 8,453 7,720 4300 5,527 Materials and Supplies


1,000 1,000 1,000 4400 1,000 Noncapitalized Equipment


Total for Object 4000 7,720 9,453 9,453 15,833 6,527 


21,305 5100 Sub-Agreements


4,692 4,692 4,692 3,692 5200 Travel/Conference


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:29AM 


Page 1 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 11, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 48 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund    (continued)


Expense (continued)


903 5600 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


20,133 20,133 20,133 21,683 5700 21,682 Direct Costs Transfers


1,000 1,000 1,550 7,904 5800 1,331 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


4,130 5900 656 Communications


Total for Object 5000 59,617 26,375 25,825 25,825 23,669 


90,852 90,852 90,852 218,959 6200 New Building/Improvement of


7,759 7,759 14,541 28,902 7300 19,393 Direct Support/indirect Costs


569,257 356,217 300,612 284,538 419,343 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


102,137 109,594 109,594 9700 102,137 


Total for Org 001, Fund 11


Starting Balance 102,137 109,594 109,594 109,594 102,137 


Revenue 284,538 300,612 356,217 459,663 419,343 


Expense 284,538 300,612 356,217 569,257 419,343 


102,137 109,594 109,594 0 102,137 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 102,137 0 102,137 109,594 109,594 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:29AM 


Page 2 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 11, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 49 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 23,630.00 23,630.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 9,131.00 12,035.00 31.8%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 426,902.00 383,678.00 -10.1%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 459,663.00 419,343.00 -8.8%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 125,916.00 146,681.00 16.5%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 56,518.00 112,778.00 99.5%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 71,625.00 110,295.00 54.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 7,720.00 6,527.00 -15.5%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 59,617.00 23,669.00 -60.3%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 218,959.00 0.00 -100.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 28,902.00 19,393.00 -32.9%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 569,257.00 419,343.00 -26.3%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (109,594.00) 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (109,594.00) 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 111,695.26


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 (2,988.00)


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


Page 50 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 108,707.26


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 35.25


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 35.25


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 108,672.01


LCFF SOURCES


LCFF Transf ers


LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%


LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom


Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 23,630.00 23,630.00 0.0%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 23,630.00 23,630.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Other State Apportionments


All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 378.00 378.00 0.0%


All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 8,753.00 11,657.00 33.2%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 9,131.00 12,035.00 31.8%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 271,246.00 236,178.00 -12.9%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 155,656.00 147,500.00 -5.2%


Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 426,902.00 383,678.00 -10.1%


TOTAL, REVENUES 459,663.00 419,343.00 -8.8%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 45,396.00 42,670.00 -6.0%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 80,520.00 104,011.00 29.2%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 51 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 125,916.00 146,681.00 16.5%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 18,060.00 13,429.00 -25.6%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 38,458.00 99,349.00 158.3%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 56,518.00 112,778.00 99.5%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 32,503.00 40,349.00 24.1%


PERS 3201-3202 9,598.00 26,507.00 176.2%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 6,703.00 11,337.00 69.1%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 15,269.00 24,659.00 61.5%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,027.00 193.00 -81.2%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 6,525.00 7,250.00 11.1%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 71,625.00 110,295.00 54.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 7,720.00 5,527.00 -28.4%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 1,000.00 New


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 7,720.00 6,527.00 -15.5%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 21,305.00 0.00 -100.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 3,692.00 0.00 -100.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 903.00 0.00 -100.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 21,683.00 21,682.00 0.0%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 7,904.00 1,331.00 -83.2%


Communications 5900 4,130.00 656.00 -84.1%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 59,617.00 23,669.00 -60.3%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 218,959.00 0.00 -100.0%


Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 218,959.00 0.00 -100.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


Tuition


Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit Pay ments


Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Transf ers Out


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 52 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 28,902.00 19,393.00 -32.9%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 28,902.00 19,393.00 -32.9%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 569,257.00 419,343.00 -26.3%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 53 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Function Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 23,630.00 23,630.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 9,131.00 12,035.00 31.8%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 426,902.00 383,678.00 -10.1%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 459,663.00 419,343.00 -8.8%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 122,608.00 76,338.00 -37.7%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 168,774.00 301,274.00 78.5%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 28,902.00 19,393.00 -32.9%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 248,973.00 22,338.00 -91.0%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 569,257.00 419,343.00 -26.3%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (109,594.00) 0.00 -100.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (109,594.00) 0.00 -100.0%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 109,594.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 54 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 11


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


Page 55 of 152







 


CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND 12 
 
The Child Development Fund is used to 
account separately for federal, state, and local 
revenues to operate child development 
programs.  


The principal revenues and other sources in this 
fund are the following: 


 Child Nutrition Programs (Federal) 
 State Preschool 
      Child Nutrition Programs (State) 
 Child Development Apportionments  
 Interest 
 Child Development Parent Fees 
  
 
The Child Development Fund may be used only 
for expenditures for the operation of child 
development programs. 


 


Page 56 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 12 - Child Development Fund   


Starting Balance


287,340 344,957 344,957 344,957 9700 287,340 


Revenue


4,839,343 4,801,252 6,018,439 6,028,032 8200 5,342,557 Federal Revenue


4,942,488 6,446,420 7,500,606 7,500,606 8500 7,569,614 Other State Revenue


314,566 360,612 370,212 370,212 8600 350,372 Other Local Revenue


60,000 60,000 60,000 8900 Other Sources


13,958,850 13,949,257 11,668,284 10,096,397 13,262,543 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


1,935,582 1,950,181 1,927,311 2,032,788 1100 2,529,825 Teacher Salaries


376,381 394,069 404,869 405,719 1300 414,368 Cert.Supervisors /Admin. Sal


Total for Object 1000 2,438,507 2,332,180 2,344,250 2,311,963 2,944,193 


2 2 182 182 2100 Para Educator Salaries


268,927 300,131 331,733 377,119 2300 312,281 Classified Supervisors /Admin.


273,757 273,757 289,975 293,125 2400 300,422 Clerical/Office Salaries


491,520 516,542 512,047 581,779 2900 614,958 Other Classified Salaries


Total for Object 2000 1,252,205 1,133,937 1,090,432 1,034,206 1,227,661 


235,444 251,416 474,924 486,204 3100 476,626 STRS State Teachers Retirement


314,607 316,353 365,010 409,514 3200 405,651 PERS Public Employees Retiremt


123,310 126,371 146,937 162,210 3300 160,253 Social Security/Medicare


368,956 372,956 450,381 487,229 3400 468,316 Health & Welfare Insurance


16,588 16,989 18,373 19,618 3500 3,986 State Unemployment Insurance


89,754 93,042 97,488 104,964 3600 118,222 Workers Compensation


Total for Object 3000 1,669,739 1,553,113 1,177,127 1,148,659 1,633,054 


266,772 288,449 328,976 380,287 4300 273,342 Materials and Supplies


133,847 195,098 178,620 138,389 4400 40,077 Noncapitalized Equipment


64,181 64,181 78,781 78,781 4700 78,781 Food


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 1 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 12, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 57 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 12 - Child Development Fund    (continued)


Expense (continued)


Total for Object 4000 597,457 586,377 547,728 464,800 392,200 


159,316 186,616 79,626 77,626 5200 65,758 Travel/Conference


14,068 14,068 17,848 17,848 5300 17,893 Dues/Memberships


1,732 1,732 2,232 2,232 5400 2,232 Property/Liab.Insurance


167,301 168,501 191,151 191,151 5500 194,751 Utilities


133,028 134,728 128,683 129,883 5600 127,618 Rentals, Leases and Repairs


563,718 577,172 577,739 577,739 5700 747,916 Direct Costs Transfers


3,463,265 4,593,472 6,247,810 5,899,969 5800 5,034,780 Consulting Serv/operating Exp


70,373 69,573 109,023 114,309 5900 117,215 Communications


Total for Object 5000 7,010,757 7,354,112 5,745,862 4,572,801 6,308,163 


117,209 90,000 90,000 6100 90,000 Land Improvements


79,845 79,845 6200 5,000 New Building/Improvement of


78,000 76,000 76,000 6400 Equipment


Total for Object 6000 245,845 245,845 195,209 0 95,000 


614,034 732,363 855,270 855,917 7300 835,638 Direct Support/indirect Costs


14,070,427 14,060,834 11,832,971 10,146,463 13,435,909 Total for Expense 


accounts


Ending Balance


237,274 180,270 233,380 233,380 9700 237,274 


Total for Org 001, Fund 12


Starting Balance 287,340 344,957 344,957 344,957 287,340 


Revenue 10,096,397 11,668,284 13,949,257 13,958,850 13,262,543 


Expense 10,146,463 11,832,971 14,060,834 14,070,427 13,435,909 


237,274 180,270 233,380 233,380 237,274 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 237,274 233,380 113,974 233,380 180,270 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:28AM 


Page 2 of 2


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 12, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 58 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 6,028,032.00 5,342,557.00 -11.4%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 7,500,606.00 7,569,614.00 0.9%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 370,212.00 350,372.00 -5.4%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,898,850.00 13,262,543.00 -4.6%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 2,438,507.00 2,944,193.00 20.7%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 1,252,205.00 1,227,661.00 -2.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,669,738.52 1,633,054.00 -2.2%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 597,457.00 392,200.00 -34.4%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 7,010,757.00 6,308,163.00 -10.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 245,845.00 95,000.00 -61.4%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 855,917.00 835,638.00 -2.4%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 14,070,426.52 13,435,909.00 -4.5%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (171,576.52) (173,366.00) 1.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (111,576.52) (173,366.00) 55.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 233,380.48 60,014.48 -74.3%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 53,291.69 0.00 -100.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 74,023.00 36,044.00 -51.3%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 106,065.79 23,970.48 -77.4%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 2,474,572.84


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


Page 59 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 53,291.69


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,527,864.53


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 571.22


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 571.22


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 2,527,293.31


FEDERAL REVENUE


Child Nutrition Programs 8220 332,060.00 325,529.00 -2.0%


Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 5,695,972.00 5,017,028.00 -11.9%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 6,028,032.00 5,342,557.00 -11.4%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


Child Nutrition Programs 8520 9,032.00 9,032.00 0.0%


Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 884,099.00 946,961.00 7.1%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%


State Preschool 6105 8590 2,748,706.00 2,847,676.00 3.6%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 3,858,769.00 3,765,945.00 -2.4%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,500,606.00 7,569,614.00 0.9%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 14,143.00 14,143.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Fees and Contracts


Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interagency  Serv ices 8677 241,134.00 241,134.00 0.0%


All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 114,935.00 95,095.00 -17.3%


All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 370,212.00 350,372.00 -5.4%


TOTAL, REVENUES 13,898,850.00 13,262,543.00 -4.6%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,032,788.00 2,529,825.00 24.5%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 405,719.00 414,368.00 2.1%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,438,507.00 2,944,193.00 20.7%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 182.00 0.00 -100.0%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 377,119.00 312,281.00 -17.2%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 293,125.00 300,422.00 2.5%


Page 60 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 581,779.00 614,958.00 5.7%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,252,205.00 1,227,661.00 -2.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


STRS 3101-3102 486,204.00 476,626.00 -2.0%


PERS 3201-3202 409,514.00 405,651.00 -0.9%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 162,209.63 160,253.00 -1.2%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 487,229.00 468,316.00 -3.9%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 19,617.68 3,986.00 -79.7%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 104,964.21 118,222.00 12.6%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,669,738.52 1,633,054.00 -2.2%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 380,287.00 273,342.00 -28.1%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 138,389.00 40,077.00 -71.0%


Food 4700 78,781.00 78,781.00 0.0%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 597,457.00 392,200.00 -34.4%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 77,626.00 65,758.00 -15.3%


Dues and Memberships 5300 17,848.00 17,893.00 0.3%


Insurance 5400-5450 2,232.00 2,232.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 191,151.00 194,751.00 1.9%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 129,883.00 127,618.00 -1.7%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 577,739.00 747,916.00 29.5%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 5,899,969.00 5,034,780.00 -14.7%


Communications 5900 114,309.00 117,215.00 2.5%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7,010,757.00 6,308,163.00 -10.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Land Improv ements 6170 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.0%


Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 79,845.00 5,000.00 -93.7%


Equipment 6400 76,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 245,845.00 95,000.00 -61.4%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


Other Transf ers Out


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Debt Serv ice


Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 855,917.00 835,638.00 -2.4%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 855,917.00 835,638.00 -2.4%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 14,070,426.52 13,435,909.00 -4.5%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


Page 61 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


SOURCES


Long-Term Debt Proceeds


Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


Page 62 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Function Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 6,028,032.00 5,342,557.00 -11.4%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 7,500,606.00 7,569,614.00 0.9%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 370,212.00 350,372.00 -5.4%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,898,850.00 13,262,543.00 -4.6%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 3,140,780.00 3,579,391.00 14.0%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 8,348,236.52 7,214,555.00 -13.6%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 793,173.00 969,068.00 22.2%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 855,917.00 835,638.00 -2.4%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 932,320.00 837,257.00 -10.2%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 14,070,426.52 13,435,909.00 -4.5%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (171,576.52) (173,366.00) 1.0%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 60,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (111,576.52) (173,366.00) 55.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 344,957.00 233,380.48 -32.3%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 233,380.48 60,014.48 -74.3%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 53,291.69 0.00 -100.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 74,023.00 36,044.00 -51.3%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 106,065.79 23,970.48 -77.4%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 63 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:38 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Child Development Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 12


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


6129 Child Dev elopment: Center-Based Reserv e Account f or Department of  Social Serv ices
Programs 43,865.00 8,004.00


6130 Child Dev elopment: Center-Based Reserv e Account 23,276.00 23,276.00


6131 Child Dev elopment: Resource & Ref erral Reserv e Account f or Department of  Social Serv ices
Programs 2,118.00 0.00


6132 Child Dev elopment: Alternativ e Pay ment Reserv e Account f or Department of  Social Serv ices
Programs 4,764.00 4,764.00


Total, Restricted Balance 74,023.00 36,044.00


Page 64 of 152







 


 


Forest Reserve Fund 16 
 


This fund exists to account separately for 
federal forest reserve funds received by offices 
of county superintendents for distribution to 
school districts and community college 
districts (Education Code Section 2300; 
Government Code Section 29484).  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 65 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 16 - Forest Reserve Fund   


Starting Balance


35,358 50,209 50,209 50,209 9700 35,358 


Revenue


41,354 41,354 41,354 41,354 8200 50,000 Federal Revenue


200 200 200 200 8600 200 Other Local Revenue


41,554 41,554 41,554 41,554 50,200 Total for Revenue 


accounts and Object 


8000


Expense


35,554 44,209 44,209 44,209 7200 44,209 Other Transfers Out


6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 7600 6,000 Other Financing Uses


50,209 50,209 50,209 41,554 50,209 Total for Expense 


accounts and Object 


7000


Ending Balance


35,358 41,554 41,554 41,554 9700 35,358 


Total for Org 001, Fund 16


Starting Balance 35,358 50,209 50,209 50,209 35,358 


Revenue 41,554 41,554 41,554 41,554 50,200 


Expense 41,554 50,209 50,209 50,209 50,209 


35,358 41,554 41,554 41,554 35,358 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 35,358 41,554 35,349 41,554 41,554 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:30AM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 16, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 66 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 16


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 41,354.00 50,000.00 20.9%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 0.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 41,554.00 50,200.00 20.8%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (2,655.00) 5,991.00 -325.6%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (6,000.00) (6,000.00) 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (8,655.00) (9.00) -99.9%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 41,554.00 41,545.00 0.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 41,554.00 41,545.00 0.0%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 109,953.26


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


Page 67 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 16


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 109,953.26


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 109,953.26


FEDERAL REVENUE


Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 41,354.00 50,000.00 20.9%


Pass-Through Rev enues f rom


Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 41,354.00 50,000.00 20.9%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Interest 8660 200.00 200.00 0.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200.00 200.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 41,554.00 50,200.00 20.8%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


Other Transf ers Out


Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues


To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%


To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0%


Page 68 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Function Form 16


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 41,354.00 50,000.00 20.9%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 200.00 200.00 0.0%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 41,554.00 50,200.00 20.8%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 44,209.00 44,209.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (2,655.00) 5,991.00 -325.6%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (6,000.00) (6,000.00) 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (8,655.00) (9.00) -99.9%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 50,209.00 41,554.00 -17.2%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 41,554.00 41,545.00 0.0%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 41,554.00 41,545.00 0.0%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 69 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 16


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


Page 70 of 152







 


 


 


 


SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 17 
 
 
The Special Reserve Fund for other than Capital 
Outlay Projects is used primarily to provide for 
the accumulation of General Fund money for 
general operating purposes (Education Code 
Section 42840 – Amounts from this special 
reserve fund must first be transferred into the 
General Fund or other appropriate fund of the 
LEA before expenditures can be made). 


 


This fund is used to set aside funds for future 
purchases of large items such as copy 
machines, vehicles, equipment, software and 
hardware upgrades. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page 71 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 17 - Spc.resrv.for Othr.th.cptl.prj   


Starting Balance


904,181 889,194 889,194 889,194 9700 904,181 


Revenue


18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 8600 20,000 Other Local Revenue


Expense


600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000 7600 Other Financing Uses


Ending Balance


322,181 307,194 307,194 307,194 9700 322,181 


Total for Org 001, Fund 17


Starting Balance 904,181 889,194 889,194 889,194 904,181 


Revenue 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 20,000 


Expense 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000 0 


322,181 307,194 307,194 307,194 322,181 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 322,181 307,194 924,181 307,194 307,194 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:30AM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 17, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 72 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


B. EXPENDITURES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 600,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (600,000.00) 0.00 -100.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (582,000.00) 20,000.00 -103.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 307,194.00 327,194.00 6.5%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments 9780 307,194.00 327,194.00 6.5%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 303,823.63


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


Page 73 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Object Form 17


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) TOTAL, ASSETS 303,823.63


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. FUND EQUITY


(G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 303,823.63


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


TOTAL, REVENUES 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 600,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 600,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a-b+e) (600,000.00) 0.00 -100.0%


Page 74 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenditures by Function Form 17


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 18,000.00 20,000.00 11.1%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 600,000.00 0.00 -100.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (600,000.00) 0.00 -100.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (582,000.00) 20,000.00 -103.4%


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


1) Beginning Fund Balance


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 889,194.00 307,194.00 -65.5%


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 307,194.00 327,194.00 6.5%


Components of  Ending Fund Balance


a) Nonspendable


Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) Committed


Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Commitments (by  Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%


d) Assigned


Other Assignments (by  Resource/Object) 9780 307,194.00 327,194.00 6.5%


e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 75 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 17


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00


Page 76 of 152







 


 


 


FOUNDATION FOR PRIVATE PURPOSE 
TRUST FUND 73 
 
This fund is used to account separately for gifts 
or bequests per Education Code Section 41031 
that benefit individuals, private organizations, 
or other governments and under which neither 
principal nor income may be used for purposes 
that support the LEA’s own programs.  


This fund should be used when there is a formal 
trust agreement with the donor. Donations not 
covered by a formal trust agreement should be 
accounted for in the general fund. Amounts in 
the Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund shall 
be expended only for the specific purposes of 
the gift or bequest (Education Code Section 
41032).  


 


This fund is used for scholarships for the CCOE 
Agriculture Educational Foundation 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page 77 of 152







Fiscal06a Comparative Object Summary 


2022/23


2ndInterim


Budget


2022/23


1stInterim


Budget


2022/23


Original


Budget


2022/23


Current


Budget


2023/24


Proposed


Account


Object Code


Fund 73 - Foundation Trust Fund   


Starting Balance


72,160 71,107 71,107 71,107 9700 72,160 


Revenue


3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 8600 4,000 Other Local Revenue


Ending Balance


75,160 74,107 74,107 74,107 9700 75,160 


Total for Org 001, Fund 73


Starting Balance 72,160 71,107 71,107 71,107 72,160 


Revenue 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,000 


75,160 74,107 74,107 74,107 75,160 Ending Balance Acct Type


Calc Ending Balance 75,160 74,107 76,160 74,107 74,107 


Selection


Generated for Angelina Guizar (AGUIZAR), Jun  8 2023  9:27AM 


Page 1 of 1


Grouped by Object, Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online Status = N, Ending Date = 6/30/2023, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 73, Object = 


1-8,97, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Visual = N, Description = L, Page Break Lvl = 1)


001 - Colusa County Office of Education Page 78 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenses by Object Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


B. EXPENSES


1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


F. NET POSITION


1) Beginning Net Position


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 74,107.00 78,107.00 5.4%


Components of  Ending Net Position


a) Net Inv estment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted Net Position 9797 74,107.00 78,107.00 5.4%


c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


G. ASSETS


1) Cash


a) in County  Treasury 9110 72,249.35


1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00


b) in Banks 9120 0.00


c) in Rev olv ing Cash Account 9130 0.00


d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00


e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00


2) Inv estments 9150 0.00


3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00


4) Due f rom Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00


5) Due f rom Other Funds 9310 0.00


6) Stores 9320 0.00


7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00


8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00


9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00


10) Fixed Assets


a) Land 9410 0.00


b) Land Improv ements 9420 0.00


c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improv ements 9425 0.00


d) Buildings 9430 0.00


Page 79 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenses by Object Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00


f ) Equipment 9440 0.00


g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00


h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00


i) Lease Assets 9460 0.00


j) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets 9465 0.00


k) Subscription Assets 9470 0.00


l) Accumulated Amortization-Subscription Assets 9475 0.00


11) TOTAL, ASSETS 72,249.35


H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00


I. LIABILITIES


1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00


2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00


3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00


4) Current Loans 9640


5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00


6) Long-Term Liabilities


a) Subscription Liability 9660 0.00


b) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00


c) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00


d) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00


e) COPs Pay able 9666 0.00


f ) Leases Pay able 9667 0.00


g) Lease Rev enue Bonds Pay able 9668 0.00


h) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00


7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00


J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES


1) Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00


2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00


K. NET POSITION


Net Position, June 30 (G11 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 72,249.35


OTHER STATE REVENUE


STRS On-Behalf  Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


Other Local Rev enue


Sales


Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Interest 8660 500.00 1,500.00 200.0%


Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Local Rev enue


All Other Local Rev enue 8699 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


TOTAL, REVENUES 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


Page 80 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenses by Object Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%


PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES


Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and


Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION


Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Amortization Expense-Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


SOURCES


All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


USES


All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%


(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


(a + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 81 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Expenses by Function Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-23 Estimated
Actuals 2023-24 Budget Percent


Difference


A. REVENUES


1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)


1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Instruction - Related Serv ices 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) Ancillary  Serv ices 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


5) Community  Serv ices 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


8) Plant Serv ices 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


1) Interf und Transf ers


a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%


2) Other Sources/Uses


a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%


3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%


4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 3,000.00 4,000.00 33.3%


F. NET POSITION


1) Beginning Net Position


a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%


c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%


e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 71,107.00 74,107.00 4.2%


2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 74,107.00 78,107.00 5.4%


Components of  Ending Net Position


a) Net Inv estment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%


b) Restricted Net Position 9797 74,107.00 78,107.00 5.4%


c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%


Page 82 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-E, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 9:39 AM


Budget, July 1
Colusa County Office of Education Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 73


E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Resource Description


2022-23
Estimated
Actuals


2023-24
Budget


9010 Other Restricted Local 74,107.00 78,107.00


Total, Restricted Net Position 74,107.00 78,107.00


Page 83 of 152







 


 


 


Criteria and Standards Report 
 
 
 
 
 


 


   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Page 84 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Prov ide methodology  and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rev enues, expenditures, reserv es and f und balance, and multiy ear commitments (including cost-of -liv ing
adjustments).


Dev iations f rom the standards must be explained and may  af f ect the approv al of  the budget.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance


A. STANDARD: Projected County  Operations Grant av erage daily  attendance (ADA) has not been ov erestimated in 1) the f irst prior f iscal y ear OR in 2) two or more of
the prev ious three f iscal y ears by  more than the f ollowing percentage lev els:


Percentage Lev el County  Operations Grant ADA


3.0% 0 to 6,999


2.0% 7,000 to 59,999


1.0% 60,000 and ov er


County  Of f ice ADA (Form A, Estimated Funded ADA column, Line B5): 4,334


County Office County Operations Grant ADA Standard Percentage Level: 3.00%


1A-1. Calculating the County Office's County Operations Grant ADA Variances


DATA ENTRY: Enter the County  Operations Grant Funded ADA in the Original Budget column f or all f iscal y ears. All other data are extracted or calculated.


County  Operations Grant Funded ADA


Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited
Actuals


ADA Variance Lev el (If
Budget is greater


Fiscal Year (Form A, Line B5) than Actuals, else N/A) Status


Third Prior Year (2020-21) 4,466.93 4,466.93 N/A Met


Second Prior Year (2021-22) 4,466.93 4,309.14 3.53% Not Met


First Prior Year (2022-23) 4,334.10 4334.1 N/A Met


1A-2. Comparison of County Office County Operations Grant ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected County  Operations Grant ADA has not been ov erestimated by  more than the standard percentage lev el f or the f irst prior y ear.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


1b. STANDARD MET - Projected County  Operations Grant ADA has not been ov erestimated by  more than the standard percentage lev el f or two or more of  the prev ious
three y ears.


Explanation: County  wide ADA experienced increased declining ADA.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 85 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance (continued)


B. STANDARD: Projected ADA f or county  operated programs f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not increased f rom the historical av erage
f rom the three prior f iscal y ears by  more than two percent (2%) each y ear.


1B-1. Calculating the County Office's Historical Average Projected ADA for County Operated Programs


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Av erage Daily  Attendance (Form A, Estimated Actuals, Funded ADA)


Fiscal Year
County  and Charter School


Alternativ e Education Grant ADA
(Form A, Lines B1d and C2d)


District Funded County
Program ADA (Form A,


Line B2g)


County  Operations Grant
ADA (Form A, Line B5)


Charter School ADA
and Charter School


Funded County
Program ADA (Form
A, Lines C1 and C3f )


Third Prior Year (2020-21) 10.67 16.23 4,466.93 0.00


Second Prior Year (2021-22) 9.59 16.76 4,309.14 0.00


First Prior Year (2022-23) 16.37 7.30 4,334.10 0.00


Historical Av erage: 12.21 13.43 4,370.06 0.00


County Office's County Operated Programs ADA Standard:


Budget Year (2023-24)


12.45 13.70 4,457.46 0.00(historical av erage plus 2%):


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)


12.70 13.97 4,544.86 0.00(historical av erage plus 4%):


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)


12.94 14.24 4,632.26 0.00(historical av erage plus 6%):


1B-2. Calculating the County Office's Projected ADA for County Operated Programs


DATA ENTRY: Budget y ear data will be extracted f rom Form A. Enter the remaining data in each of  the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If  Form MYP exists, County  Operations Grant
ADA will be extracted f or the two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Av erage Daily  Attendance (Form A, Estimated Funded ADA)


Fiscal Year
County  and Charter School


Alternativ e Education Grant ADA
(Form A, Lines B1d and C2d)


District Funded County
Program ADA (Form A,


Line B2g)


County  Operations Grant
ADA (Form A, Line B5)


Charter School ADA
and Charter School


Funded County
Program ADA (Form
A, Lines C1 and C3f )


Budget Year (2023-24) 16.37 7.30 4,334.10 0.00


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 16.37 7.30 4466.93 0.00


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 16.37 7.30 4466.93 0.00


Status: Not Met Met Met Met


1B-3. Comparison of County Office Projected County Operated Programs ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ADA f or county  operated programs is abov e the standard f or one or more of  the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide
reasons why  the projection(s) exceed the standard, a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting ADA, and what changes, if  any , will be made to
bring the projected ADA within the standard.


Explanation: ADA is expected to be the same as FY 23-24 in the subsequent two y ears.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 86 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue


STANDARD: Projected local control f unding f ormula (LCFF) rev enue f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed f rom the prior f iscal
y ear by  more than the change in population, plus the county  of f ice's gap f unding or its cost-of -liv ing adjustment (COLA)¹ plus or minus one percent.


For excess property  tax counties, projected LCFF rev enue has not changed f rom the prior f iscal y ear by  more than the percent change in property  tax rev enues plus
or minus one percent.


¹ County  of f ices that are already  at or abov e their LCFF target f unding lev el receiv e no gap f unding. These county  of f ices hav e a COLA applied to their LCFF target,
but their y ear-ov er-y ear rev enue increase might be less than the statutory  COLA due to certain local f actors and components of  the f unding f ormula.


2A. County Office's LCFF Revenue Standard


Indicate which standard applies:


LCFF Rev enue


Excess Property  Tax/Minimum State Aid


The County  of f ice must select which LCFF rev enue standard applies.


LCFF Rev enue Standard selected: LCFF Rev enue


2A-1. Calculating the County Office's LCFF Revenue Standard


DATA ENTRY: Section I, enter applicable data f or all f iscal y ears. Section I-a is completed by  a county  of f ice f unded at Target, and Section 1-b Is completed by  a county  of f ice f unded
at Hold Harmless. Per AB 181, Chapter 52, Statutes of  2022, hold harmless COEs include a COLA add-on. Section I-b1, enter the projected County  Operations Grant f or all f iscal y ears
and Section I-b2, enter the projected Alternativ e Education Grant f or all f iscal y ears to calculate the add-on COLA amount. Section II, enter data in Step 2b1 f or all f iscal y ears. Section
Ill, all data are extracted or calculated. Section IV, enter data In Step 1a f or the two subsequent f iscal y ears, Step 2b1 f  or all f iscal y ears, and Step 2b3 f or current y ear only . All other
data are extracted or calculated.


NOTE: Enter data in Section I, Line c1 and Section IV only  if  the county  of f ice has charter school f unded county  program ADA corresponding to f inancial data reported in Fund 01. Due
to the f ull implementation of  LCFF, gap f unding is no longer applicable. Regardless of  the standard selected, criterion 2A-1 must be completed to obtain the total change in population
and f unding lev el.


Projected LCFF Revenue


Select County  Of f ice's LCFF rev enue f unding status:


At Target If  status is at target, then COLA amount in Step 2b2 is used in Step 2c in Sections II
and III.


Hold Harmless If  status is hold harmless, then amount in Step 2c is zero in Sections II and III.


Status: At Target


Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


I. LCFF Funding (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


a. COE f unded at Target LCFF


a1. County  Operations Grant 2,489,941.00 2,733,237.00 2,830,576.00 2,787,145.00


a2. Alternativ e Education Grant 210,190.00 838,116.00 871,137.00 899,797.00


b. COE f unded at Hold Harmless LCFF N/A N/A N/A N/A


b1. County  Operations Grant (inf ormational only ) N/A N/A N/A N/A


b2. Alternativ e Education Grant (inf ormational only ) N/A N/A N/A N/A


c. Charter Funded County  Program


c1. LCFF Entitlement


d. Total LCFF (Sum of  a or b, and c) 2,700,131.00 3,571,353.00 3,701,713.00 3,686,942.00


II. County Operations Grant


Step 1 - Change in Population


a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, line B5 and Criterion
1B-2) 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,466.93 4,466.93


b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 4,334.10 4,334.10 4,466.93


c. Dif f erence (Step 1a minus Step 1b (At Target) or 0 (Hold Harmless)) 0.00 132.83 0.00


d. Percent Change Due to Population (Step 1c div ided by  Step 1b) 0.00% 3.06% 0.00%


Page 87 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Step 2 - Change in Funding Lev el


a. Prior Year LCFF Funding (Section I-a1 At Target or Section I-b1 Hold Harmless), prior
y ear column 2,489,941.00 2,733,237.00 2,830,576.00


b1. COLA percentage 8.2% 3.9% 3.3%


b2. COLA amount (proxy  f or purposes of  this criterion) 204,673.15 107,689.54 93,125.95


c. Total Change (Step 2b2) 204,673.15 107,689.54 93,125.95


d. Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el (Step 2c div ided by  Step 2a) 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%


Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Lev el


a. Percent change in population and f unding lev el (Step 1d plus Step 2d) 8.22% 7.00% 3.29%


b. LCFF Percent allocation (Section I-a1 div ided by  Section I-d (At Target) or Section I-b
div ided by  Section I-d (Hold Harmless)) 76.53% 76.47% 75.60%


c. Weighted Percent change (Step 3a x Step 3b) 6.29% 5.36% 2.49%


III. Alternative Education Grant


Step 1 - Change in Population Prior Year (2022-23) Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, lines B1d, C2d, and
Criterion 1B-2) 16.37 16.37 16.37 16.37


b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 16.37 16.37 16.37


c. Dif f erence (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Percent Change Due to Population (Step 1c div ided by  Step 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Step 2 - Change in Funding Lev el


a. Prior Year LCFF Funding (Section I-a2 At Target or Section I-b2 Hold Harmless), prior
y ear column 210,190.00 838,116.00 871,137.00


b1. COLA percentage (Section II-Step 2b1) 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%


b2. COLA amount (proxy  f or purposes of  this criterion) 17,277.62 33,021.77 28,660.41


c. Total Change (Step 2b2) 17,277.62 33,021.77 28,660.41


d. Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el (Step 2c div ided by  Step 2a) 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%


Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Lev el


a. Percent change in population and f unding lev el (Step 1d plus Step 2d) 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%


b. LCFF Percent allocation (Section I-a2 div ided by  Section I-d (At Target) or Section I-b
div ided by  Section I-d (Hold Harmless)) 23.47% 23.53% 24.40%


c. Weighted Percent change (Step 3a x Step 3b) 1.93% 0.93% 0.80%


IV. Charter Funded County Program


Step 1 - Change in Population Prior Year (2022-23) Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, line C3f ) 0.00 0 0.00 0.00


b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Dif f erence (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Percent Change Due to Population (Step 1c div ided by  Step 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Step 2 - Change in Funding Lev el


a. Prior Year LCFF Funding (Section I-c1, prior y ear column) 0.00 0.00 0.00


b1. COLA percentage 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


b2. COLA amount (proxy  f or purposes of  this criterion) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el (Step 2c div ided by  Step 2a) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Page 88 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Lev el


a. Percent change in population and f unding lev el (Step 1d plus Step 2c) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


b. LCFF Percent allocation (Section I-c1 div ided by  Section I-d) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


c. Weighted Percent change (Step 3a x Step 3b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


V. Weighted Change


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


a. Total weighted percent change (Step 3c in sections II, III and IV) 8.22% 6.28% 3.29%


LCFF Revenue Standard (line V-a, plus/minus 1%): 7.22% to 9.22% 5.28% to 7.28% 2.29% to 4.29%


2B. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Excess Property Tax / Minimum State Aid


DATA ENTRY: If  applicable to y our county  of f ice, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years f or projected local property  taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.


Excess Property Tax or Minimum State Aid County Office Projected LCFF Revenue


Prior Year (2022-23) Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


Projected local property  taxes (Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 548,639.00 548,639.00 548,639.00 548,639.00


Excess Property Tax/Minimum State Aid Standard


(Percent change over previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A


2C. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue


DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years f or LCFF Rev enue; all other data are extracted or calculated.


Prior Year (2022-23) Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. LCFF Rev enue (Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-
8089) 3,971,468.00 4,755,516.00 4,942,883.00 5,105,504.00


County  Of f ice's Projected Change in LCFF Rev enue: 19.74% 3.94% 3.29%


Standard: 7.22% to 9.22% 5.28% to 7.28% 2.29% to 4.29%


Status: Not Met Not Met Met


2D. Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF rev enue is outside the standard in one or more of  the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why
the projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF rev enue.


Explanation Based on the May  Rev ise, f unding to the LCFF has increased.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 89 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits


STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benef its f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed f rom the prior f iscal y ear amount by
more than the change in f unded COLA plus or minus f iv e percent.


3A. Calculating the County Office's Salaries and Benefits Standard Percentages


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. County  Of f ice's Change in Funding Lev el (Criterion 2C): 19.74% 3.94% 3.29%


2. County Office's Salaries and Benefits Standard (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): 14.74% to 24.74% -1.06% to 8.94% -1.71% to 8.29%


3B. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYP exists, Salaries and Benef its f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears. All other data are
extracted or calculated.


Fiscal Year


Salaries and Benef its
(Form 01, Objects 1000-
3999) (Form MYP, Lines


B1-B3)


Percent Change Ov er
Prev ious Year Status


First Prior Year (2022-23) 14,653,917.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 15,547,481.00 6.10% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 15,834,680.00 1.85% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 16,104,434.00 1.70% Met


3C. Comparison of County Office Change in Salaries and Benefits to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio(s) of  salary  and benef it costs to total expenditures are outside the standard in one or more of  the budget or two subsequent
f iscal y ears. Prov ide reasons why  the projection(s) exceed the standard, a description of  the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benef its, and
what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected salary  and benef it costs within the standard.


Explanation: The budget f or salaries includes a 6% COLA increase.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 90 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures


STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including f ederal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and serv ices and other
operating), f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears, hav e not changed f rom the prior f iscal y ear amount by  more than the change in f unded COLA
plus or minus ten percent.


For each major object category , changes that exceed the percentage change in the f unded COLA plus or minus f iv e percent must be explained.


4A. Calculating the County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. County  Of f ice's Change in Funding Lev el (Criterion 2C): 19.74% 3.94% 3.29%


2. County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range (Line 1,
plus/minus 10%): 9.74% to 29.74% -6.06% to 13.94% -6.71% to 13.29%


3. County  Of f ice's Other Rev enues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus
5%): 14.74% to 24.74% -1.06% to 8.94% -1.71% to 8.29%


4B. Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 4A, Line 3)


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data f or each rev enue and expenditure section will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.
All other data are extracted or calculated.


Explanations must be entered f or each category  if  the percent change f or any  y ear exceeds the county  of f ice's explanation percentage range.


Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Percent Change Ov er
Prev ious Year


Change Is Outside
Explanation Range


Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 1,766,711.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 1,319,413.00 -25.32% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,319,413.00 0.00% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,319,413.00 0.00% No


Explanation: A three y ear, IAL grant ended in FY 22-23 and some Special Education Grants ended in FY 22-23.


(required if  Yes)


Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 5,548,252.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 4,714,724.00 -15.02% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 4,714,724.00 0.00% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 4,714,724.00 0.00% No


Explanation: The ending of  one time f unding has resulted in a decrease in state rev enue.


(required if  Yes)


Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 5,377,219.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 6,468,846.00 20.30% No


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 6,684,951.00 3.34% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 6,890,289.00 3.07% No


Explanation:


(required if  Yes)


Page 91 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 804,855.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 684,990.00 -14.89% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 684,990.00 0.00% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 684,990.00 0.00% No


Explanation: The ending of  a three y ear IAL grant and one time f unds has resulted in a decrease in supplies.


(required if  Yes)


Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B5)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 1,943,329.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 1,102,091.00 -43.29% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,102,091.00 0.00% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,102,091.00 0.00% No


Explanation: The ending of  a three y ear IAL grant and one time f unds has resulted in a decrease in serv ices.


(required if  Yes)


4C. Calculating the County Office's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 4A, Line 2)


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Percent Change


Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Ov er Prev ious Year Status


Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 4B)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 12,692,182.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 12,502,983.00 -1.49% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 12,719,088.00 1.73% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 12,924,426.00 1.61% Met


Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 4B)


First Prior Year (2022-23) 2,748,184.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 1,787,081.00 -34.97% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,787,081.00 0.00% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,787,081.00 0.00% Met


4D. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked f rom Section 4B if  the status in Section 4C is not met; no entry  is allowed below.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating rev enues hav e changed by  more than the standard in one or more of  the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears.
Reasons f or the projected change, descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected
operating rev enues within the standard must be entered in Section 4B abov e and will also display  in the explanation box below.


Explanation: A three y ear, IAL grant ended in FY 22-23 and some Special Education Grants ended in FY 22-23.


Federal Rev enue


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


Page 92 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Explanation: The ending of  one time f unding has resulted in a decrease in state rev enue.


Other State Rev enue


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


Explanation:


Other Local Rev enue


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures changed by  more than the standard in one or more of  the budget or two subsequent f iscal y ears.
Reasons f or the projected change, descriptions of  the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if  any , will be made to bring the projected
operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 4B abov e and will also display  in explanation box below.


Explanation: The ending of  a three y ear IAL grant and one time f unds has resulted in a decrease in supplies.


Books and Supplies


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


Explanation: The ending of  a three y ear IAL grant and one time f unds has resulted in a decrease in serv ices.


Serv ices and Other Exps


(linked f rom 4B


if  NOT met)


Page 93 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance


STANDARD: Conf irm that the annual contribution f or f acilities maintenance f unding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code Section
17070.75, if  applicable, and that the county  of f ice is prov iding adequately  to preserv e the f unctionality  of  its f acilities f or their normal lif e in accordance with
Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).


Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account (OMMA/RMA)


NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the county  of f ice to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of  the total unrestricted general
f und expenditures and other f inancing uses f or that f iscal y ear.


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. If  standard is not met, enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if  applicable.


Budgeted Unrestricted
Expenditures and Other


Financing Uses (Form 01,
Resources 0000-1999,


Objects 1000-7999)


3% Required Minimum
Contribution


(Unrestricted Budget
times 3%)


Budgeted Contribution ¹
to the Ongoing and Major


Maintenance Account
Status


Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account 5,310,969.00 159,329.07 206,811.00 Met


¹ Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999


If  standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why  the minimum required contribution was not made:


Not applicable (county  of f ice does not participate in the Leroy  F. Greene School Facilities Act of  1998)


Other (explanation must be prov ided)


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met


and Other is marked)


Page 94 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending


STANDARD: Unrestricted def icit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses is greater than total unrestricted rev enues and other f inancing
sources), as a percentage of  total unrestricted expenditures and other f inancing uses, has not exceeded one-third of  the county  of f ice's av ailable reserv es¹ as a
percentage of  total expenditures and other f inancing uses², in two out of  three prior f iscal y ears.


6A. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Third Prior Year (2020-21) Second Prior Year (2021-
22)


First Prior Year (2022-
23)


1. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Amounts (resources 0000-1999)


a. Stabilization Arrangements (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750) 0.00 0.00 0.00


b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789) 699,305.93 707,594.13 862,268.00


c. Unassigned/Unappropriated (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Negativ e County  School Serv ice Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if  negativ e, f oreach of  resources 2000-
9999) 0.00 0.00 0.00


e. Av ailable Reserv es (Lines 1a through 1d) 699,305.93 707,594.13 862,268.00


2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


13,986,123.29 14,151,882.56 17,305,353.00
a. County  Of f ice's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Fund 01,
objects 1000-7999)


b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 3300-
3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00


c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line 2a plus Line 2b) 13,986,123.29 14,151,882.56 17,305,353.00


3. County  Of f ice's Av ailable Reserv e Percentage (Line 1e div ided by  Line 2c) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels (Line 3
times 1/3): 1.70% 1.70% 1.70%


¹ Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserv ef or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the
County  School Serv ice Fund and the Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital
Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in
restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice Fund.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit (AU) of  a Special
Education Local Plan Area(SELPA) may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of
f unds to its participating members.


Page 95 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


6B. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Percentages


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Fiscal Year


Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund
Balance (Form 01,


Section E)


Total Unrestricted
Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Form
01, Objects 1000-7999)


Def icit Spending Lev el
(If  Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund


Balance is negativ e, else
N/A)


Status


Third Prior Year (2020-21) 318,457.25 2,268,945.61 N/A Met


Second Prior Year (2021-22) 157,835.95 2,510,861.42 N/A Met


First Prior Year (2022-23) 815,427.00 3,470,350.00 N/A Met


Budget Year (2023-24) (Inf ormation only ) (883,032.00) 5,310,969.00


6C. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard percentage lev el in two or more of  the three prior y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 96 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


7. CRITERION: Fund Balance


STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted county  school serv ice f und balance has not been ov erestimated f or two out of  three prior f iscal y ears by  more than the
f ollowing percentage lev els:


County  Of f ice Total Expenditures


Percentage Lev el ¹ and Other Financing Uses ²


1.7% 0 to $7,072,999


1.3% $7,073,000 to $17,684,999


1.0% $17,685,000 to $79,581,000


0.7% $79,581,001 and ov er


¹ Percentage lev els equate to a rate of  def icit spending which would eliminate
recommended reserv es f or economic uncertainties ov er a three y ear period.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit of  a Special
Education Local Plan Area may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of
f unds to its participating members.


County  Of f ice's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus
SELPA Pass-through


(Criterion 7A2b) if  Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No: 18,279,531.00


County Office's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 1.00%


7A. Calculating the County Office's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA)


DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if  Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If  not, click the appropriate Yes or No button f or item 1 and, if  Yes,
enter data f or item 2a and f or the two subsequent y ears in item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.


For county  of f ices that serv e as the AU of  a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):


1. Do y ou choose to exclude pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members f rom the calculations f or f und balance and
reserv es? No


2. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through f unds:


a. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s):


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year (2024-
25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


b. Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-
6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223): 0.00 0.00 0.00


7B. Calculating the County Office's Unrestricted County School Service Fund Beginning Balance Percentages


DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column f or the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.


Unrestricted County  School Serv ice Fund Beginning
Balance (Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column)


Beginning Fund Balance
Variance Lev el


Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited
Actuals (If  ov erestimated, else N/A) Status


Third Prior Year (2020-21) 3,696,035.00 3,922,139.16 N/A Met


Second Prior Year (2021-22) 4,014,414.00 4,240,596.41 N/A Met


First Prior Year (2022-23) 4,419,226.00 4,398,433.00 .5% Met


Budget Year (2023-24) (Inf ormation only ) 5,213,860.00


³ Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements
(objects 9791-9795)


Page 97 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


7C. Comparison of County Office Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted county  school serv ice f und beginning f und balance has not been ov erestimated by  more than the standard percentage lev el f or two or
more of  the prev ious three y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 98 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


8. CRITERION: Reserves


STANDARD: Av ailable reserv es¹ f or any  of  the budget y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears are not less than the f ollowing percentages or amounts as applied to total
expenditures and other f inancing uses²:


Percentage Lev el³ County  Of f ice Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses ³


5% or $80,000 (greater of ) 0 to $7,072,999


4% or $354,000 (greater of ) $7,073,000 to $17,684,999


3% or $707,000 (greater of ) $17,685,000 to $79,581,000


2% or $2,387,000 (greater of ) $79,581,001 and ov er


¹Av ailable reserv es are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the
County  School Serv ice Fund and the Special Reserv e Fund f or Other Than Capital
Outlay  Projects. Av ailable reserv es will be reduced by  any  negativ e ending balances in
restricted resources in the County  School Serv ice Fund.


² A county  of f ice of  education that is the Administrativ e Unit of  a Special Education
Local Plan Area may  exclude f rom its expenditures the distribution of  f unds to its
participating members.


³ Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually  by  the prior y ear statutory  cost-of -liv ing
adjustment, as ref erenced in Education Code Section 2574, rounded to the nearest
thousand.


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


County  Of f ice's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus
SELPA Pass-through


(Criterion 7A2b) if  Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No: 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3.00% 4.00% 4.00%


8A. Calculating the County Office's Reserve Standard


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data f or line 1 will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears. All other data are extracted or
calculated.


Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through


(Criterion 7A, Line 2b if  Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00


3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Line A1 plus Line A2) 18,279,531.00 16,874,382.00 17,151,644.00


4. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el 3.00% 4.00% 4.00%


5. Reserv e Standard - by  Percent


(Line A3 times Line A4) 548,385.93 674,975.28 686,065.76


6. Reserv e Standard - by  Amount


(From percentage lev el chart abov e) 707,000.00 354,000.00 354,000.00


7. County Office's Reserve Standard


(Greater of Line A5 or Line A6) 707,000.00 674,975.28 686,065.76


Page 99 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


8B. Calculating the County Office's Budgeted Reserve Amount


DATA ENTRY: If  Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data f or lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if  not, enter data f or the two subsequent y ears.


All other data are extracted or calculated.


Reserv e Amounts (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except lines 4, 8, and 9): Budget Year (2023-24) 1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)


2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)


1. County  School Serv ice Fund - Stabilization Arrangements


(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a) 0.00


2. County  School Serv ice Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties


(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b) 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


3. County  School Serv ice Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount


(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00


4. County  School Serv ice Fund - Negativ e Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if  negativ e, f or each


of  resources 2000-9999) (Form MYP, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00


5. Special Reserv e Fund - Stabilization Arrangements


(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 0.00


6. Special Reserv e Fund - Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties


(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 0.00


7. Special Reserv e Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount


(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 0.00


8. County  Of f ice's Budgeted Reserv e Amount


(Lines B1 thru B7) 913,977.00 843,719.00 857,582.00


9. County  Of f ice's Budgeted Reserv e Percentage (Inf ormation only )


(Line 8 div ided by  Section 8A, Line 3) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%


County Office's Reserve Standard


(Section 8A, Line 7): 707,000.00 674,975.28 686,065.76


Status: Met Met Met


8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected av ailable reserv es hav e met the standard f or the budget and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  NOT met)


Page 100 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation f or each Yes answer.


S1. Contingent Liabilities


1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program
audits, litigation,


state compliance rev iews) that may  impact the budget? No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the liabilities and how they  may  impact the budget:


S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures


1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e ongoing county  school serv ice f und expenditures in the
budget in excess of


one percent of  the total county  school serv ice f und expenditures that are f unded with one-
time resources? No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue f unding the ongoing expenditures in the f ollowing f iscal y ears:


S3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures


1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e large non-recurring county  school serv ice f und expenditures
that are f unded


with ongoing county  school serv ice f und rev enues? No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  the expenditures:


S4. Contingent Revenues


1a. Does y our county  of f ice hav e projected rev enues f or the budget y ear or either of  the two
subsequent f iscal


y ears contingent on reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other
def initiv e act


(e.g., parcel taxes, f orest reserv es)? No


1b. If  Yes, identif y  any  of  these rev enues that are dedicated f or ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:


Page 101 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S5. Contributions


Identif y  projected contributions f rom unrestricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und to restricted resources in the county  school serv ice f und f or the budget y ear
and two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  contributions hav e changed f rom prior f iscal y ear amounts by  more than $20,000 and more than ten percent.
Explanation should include whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.


Identif y  projected transf ers to or f rom the county  school serv ice f und to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und f or the budget
y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears. Prov ide an explanation if  transf ers hav e changed f rom prior f iscal y ear amounts by  more than $20,000 and more than ten percent.
Explanation should include whether transf ers are ongoing or one-time in nature.


Estimate the impact of  any  capital projects on the county  school serv ice f und operational budget.


County Office's Contributions and Transfers Standard: -10.0% to +10.0% or -$20, 000
to +$20, 000


S5A. Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund


DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions f or the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted.
For Transf ers In and Transf ers Out, the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted. If  Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If
Form MYP does not exist, enter data f or the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button f or 1d. All other data are extracted or calculated.


Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of  Change Percent Change Status


1a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)


First Prior Year (2022-23) (254,989.00)


Budget Year (2023-24) (293,973.00) 38,984.00 15.3% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) (408,313.00) 114,340.00 38.9% Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) (392,985.00) (15,328.00) (3.8%) Met


1b. Transfers In, County School Service Fund *


First Prior Year (2022-23) 606,000.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 6,000.00 (600,000.00) (99.0%) Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 6,000.00 0.00 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 6,000.00 0.00 0.0% Met


1c. Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *


First Prior Year (2022-23) 60,000.00


Budget Year (2023-24) 0.00 (60,000.00) (100.0%) Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met


1d. Impact of Capital Projects


Do y ou hav e any  capital projects that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und operational budget? Yes


* Include transf ers used to cov er operating def icits in either the county  school serv ice f und or any  other f und.


S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Not Met f or items 1a-1c or if  Yes f or item 1d.


1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions f rom the unrestricted county  school serv ice f und to restricted county  school serv ice f und programs hav e changed by  more than
the standard f or one or more of  the budget or subsequent two f iscal y ears. Identif y  restricted programs and amount of  contribution f or each program and whether
contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timef rames, f or reducing or eliminating the contribution.


Explanation: The cost of  running county  programs has gone up and the required contribution has increased as well.


(required if  NOT met)


Page 102 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


1b. NOT MET - The projected transf ers in to the county  school serv ice f und hav e changed by  more than the standard f or one or more of  the budget or subsequent two f iscal
y ears. Identif y  the amount(s) transf erred, by  f und, and whether transf ers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If  ongoing, explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timelines, f or
reducing or eliminating the transf ers.


Explanation: This is a one time transf er f or possible purchase of  of f ice building.


(required if  NOT met)


1c. NOT MET - The projected transf ers out of  the county  school serv ice f und hav e changed by  more than the standard f or one or more of  the budget or subsequent two f iscal
y ears. Identif y  the amount(s) transf erred, by  f und, and whether transf ers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If  ongoing, explain the county  of f ice's plan, with timef rames,
f or reducing or eliminating the transf ers.


Explanation: The UPK grant was put into f und 01 by  mistake in FY 21-22. The grant f unds were mov ed to f und 12 in FY 22-23.


(required if  NOT met)


1d. YES - Capital projects exist that may  impact the county  school serv ice f und operational budget. Identif y  each project, including a description of  the project, estimated
completion date, original project budget, original source of  f unding, and estimated f iscal impact on the county  school serv ice f und.


Project Information: Colusa County  Of f ice plans to purchase an of f ice building f or administrativ e serv ices as well as purchases of  f our portables f or the
educational serv ices department, project to be completed in f iscal y ear 23-24.


(required if  YES)


Page 103 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S6. Long-term Commitments


Identif y  all existing and new multiy ear commitments¹ and their annual required pay ment f or the budget y ear and two subsequent f iscal y ears. Explain how any
increase in annual pay ments will be f unded.


Also, explain how any  decrease to f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments will be replaced. ¹ Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements,
and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.


S6A. Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of  item 2 f or applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.


1. Does y our county  of f ice hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments?


(If  No, skip item 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes


2. If  Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt serv ice amounts. Do not include long-term commitments f or
postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Criterion S7A.


# of  Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance


Ty pe of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Rev enues) Debt Serv ice (Expenditures) as of  July  1, 2023


Leases


Certif icates of  Participation


General Obligation Bonds


Supp Early  Retirement Program


State School Building Loans


Compensated Absences Resource 0000 101,697


Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):


TOTAL: 101,697


Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment


Ty pe of  Commitment (continued) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)


Leases


Certif icates of  Participation


General Obligation Bonds


Supp Early  Retirement Program


State School Building Loans


Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (continued):


Total Annual
Pay ments: 0 0 0 0


Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022-23)? No No No


Page 104 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S6B. Comparison of County Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if  Yes.


1a. NO - Annual pay ments f or long-term commitments hav e not increased in one or more of  the budget and two subsequent f iscal y ears.


Explanation:


(required if  Yes to increase


in total annual pay ments)


S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if  Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.


1. Will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources?


No


2. NO - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of  the commitment period, and one-time f unds are not being used f or long-term commitment annual
pay ments.


Explanation:


(required if  Yes)


Page 105 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S7. Unfunded Liabilities


Estimate the unf unded liability  f or postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial v aluation, if  required, or other method; identif y  or
estimate the actuarially  determined contribution (if  av ailable); and indicate how the obligation is f unded (pay -as-y ou-go, amortized ov er a specif ic period, etc.).


Estimate the unf unded liability  f or self -insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial v aluation, if  required, or other method; identif y  or
estimate the required contribution; and, indicate how the obligation is f unded (lev el of  risk retained, f unding approach, etc.).


S7A. Identification of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget y ear data on line 5b.


1 Does y our county  of f ice prov ide postemploy ment benef its other


than pensions (OPEB)? (If  No, skip items 2-5) Yes


2. For the county  of f ice's OPEB:


a. Are they  lif etime benef its? No


b. Do benef its continue past age 65? No


c. Describe any  other characteristics of  the county  of f ice's OPEB program including eligibility  criteria and amounts, if  any , that retirees are required to contribute
toward their own benef its:


Special Education certif icated staf f  can be awarded up to $10,000 annual f or health benef its up to age 65 af ter 30 y ears of
serv ice.


3 a. Are OPEB f inanced on a pay -as-y ou-go, actuarial cost, or other method?


b. Indicate any  accumulated amounts earmarked f or OPEB in a self -insurance or Self -Insurance Fund Gov ernment Fund


gov ernment f und 0 0


4. OPEB Liabilities


a. Total OPEB liability 361,390.00


b. OPEB plan(s) f iduciary  net position (if  applicable) 0.00


c. Total/Net OPEB liability  (Line 4a minus Line 4b) 361,390.00


d. Is total OPEB liability  based on the county  of f ice's estimate
Actuarial


or an actuarial v aluation?


e. If  based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date of  the OPEB v aluation. Jun 30, 2022


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


5. OPEB Contributions (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


a. OPEB actuarially  determined contribution (ADC), if  av ailable, per


0.00 0.00 0.00


actuarial v aluation or Alternativ e Measurement


Method


b. OPEB amount contributed (f or this purpose, include premiums paid to a


0.00 0.00 0.00self -insurance f und) (f unds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)


c. Cost of  OPEB benef its (equiv alent of  "pay -as-y ou-go" amount) 0.00 0.00 0.00


d. Number of  retirees receiv ing OPEB benef its 0.00 0.00 0.00


Page 106 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S7B. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.


1 Does y our county  of f ice operate any  self -insurance programs such as workers'


"compensation, employ ee health and welf are, or property  and liability ? (Do not include OPEB, which
is cov ered in Section 7A) (If  No, skip items 2-4)" No


2 Describe each self -insurance program operated by  the county  of f ice, including details f or each such as lev el of  risk retained, f unding approach, basis f or the v aluation
(county  of f ice's estimate or actuarial v aluation), and date of  the v aluation:


3. Self -Insurance Liabilities


a. Accrued liability  f or self -insurance programs


b. Unf unded liability  f or self -insurance programs


4. Self -Insurance Contributions Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


a. Required contribution (f unding) f or self -insurance programs


b. Amount contributed (f unded) f or self -insurance programs


Page 107 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S8. Status of Labor Agreements


Analy ze the status of  all employ ee labor agreements. Identif y  new labor agreements, as well as new commitments prov ided as part of  prev iously  ratif ied multiy ear
agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of  the required board
meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing rev enues, and explain how these commitments will be f unded in f uture f iscal
y ears.


If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:


The county  of f ice of  education must determine the cost of  the settlement, including salaries, benef its, and any  other agreements that change costs, and prov ide the
Calif ornia Department of  Education (CDE) with an analy sis of  the cost of  the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.


The CDE shall rev iew the analy sis relativ e to the criteria and standards, and may  prov ide written comments to the president of  the gov erning board and the county
superintendent of  schools.


S8A. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Number of  certif icated (non-management) f ull - time -
equiv alent(FTE) positions 64.00 69.00 69.00 69.00


Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


1. Are salary  and benef it negotiations settled f or the budget y ear? No


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not
been f iled with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.


If  No, identif y  the unsettled negotiations including any  prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 5 and 6.


Salary  and Benef it negotiations will be held in 23-24 f or FY 23-24.


Negotiations Settled


2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public


disclosure board meeting:


3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End
Date:


4. Salary  settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the budget and multiy ear


projections (MYPs)? No No No


One Year Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear


or


Multiyear Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:


Page 108 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Negotiations Not Settled


5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its 45,359


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases 272,152 0 0


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its 591,389 591,389 591,389


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements


Are any  new costs f rom prior y ear settlements included in the budget? No


If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the budget and MYPs


If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments 68,038 69,059 70,095


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the budget and MYPs? Yes No No


2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees included
in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


Certificated (Non-management) - Other


List other signif icant contract changes and the cost impact of  each change (i.e., class size, hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):


Page 109 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 26 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S8B. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Number of  classif ied (non-management) FTE positions 109 114 114 114


Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


1. Are salary  and benef it negotiations settled f or the budget y ear? No


If  Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e not been f iled with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.


If  No, identif y  the unsettled negotiations including any  prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 5 and 6.


Salary  and Benef it negotiations will be held in 23-24 f or FY 23-24.


Negotiations Settled


2. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of  public disclosure board meeting:


3. Period cov ered by  the agreement: Begin Date: End
Date:


4. Salary  settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the budget and multiy ear
projections (MYPs)?


No No No


One Year Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear


or


Multiyear Agreement


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Identif y  the source of  f unding that will be used to support multiy ear salary  commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


5. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its 66,790


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


6. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases 400,740 400,740 400,740


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its 608,562 608,562 608,562


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Page 110 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 27 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements


Are any  new costs f rom prior y ear settlements included in the budget? No


If  Yes, amount of  new costs included in the budget and MYPs


If  Yes, explain the nature of  the new costs:


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments 100,185 101,688 103,213


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are sav ings f rom attrition included in the budget and MYPs? Yes No No


2. Are additional H&W benef its f or those laid-of f  or retired employ ees
included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


Classified (Non-management) - Other


List other signif icant contract changes and the cost impact of  each change (i.e., hours of  employ ment, leav e of  absence, bonuses, etc.):


Page 111 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 28 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S8C. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees


DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Number of  management, superv isor, and conf idential FTE
positions 13.0 14.0 14.0 14.0


Management/Supervisor/Confidential


Salary and Benefit Negotiations


1. Are salary  and benef it negotiations settled f or the budget y ear? No


If  Yes, complete question 2.


If  No, identif y  the unsettled negotiations including any  prior y ear unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.


Salary  and Benef it negotiations will be held in 23-24 f or FY 23-24.


If  n/a, skip the remainder of  Section S8C.


Negotiations Settled


2. Salary  settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


Is the cost of  salary  settlement included in the budget and multiy ear
projections (MYPs)?


Total cost of  salary  settlement


% change in salary  schedule f rom prior y ear (may  enter
text, such as "Reopener")


Negotiations Not Settled


3. Cost of  a one percent increase in salary  and statutory  benef its 32,946


Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


4. Amount included f or any  tentativ e salary  schedule increases 197,785 197,785 197,785


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are costs of  H&W benef it changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of  H&W benef its 252,321 252,321 252,322


3. Percent of  H&W cost paid by  employ er


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of  step & column adjustments 49,446 50,188 50,941


3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)


1. Are costs of  other benef its included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of  other benef its


3. Percent change in cost of  other benef its ov er prior y ear


Page 112 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 29 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


S9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)


Conf irm that the county  of f ice of  education's gov erning board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP ef f ectiv e f or the budget y ear.


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.


1. Did or will the county  of f ice of  education's gov erning board adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP ef f ectiv e f or the budget y ear? Yes


2. Adoption date of  the LCAP or an update to the LCAP. Jun 21, 2023


S10. LCAP Expenditures


Conf irm that the county  of f ice of  education's budget includes the expenditures necessary  to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.


Does the county  of f ice of  education's budget include the expenditures necessary  to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as
described in the Local Control and Accountability  Plan and Annual Update Template? Yes


Page 113 of 152







California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_County, Version 5 Page 30 Printed: 6/13/2023 9:18 AM


2023-24 Budget, July 1 06 10066 0000000
Colusa County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01CS
Colusa County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards


Review
E8BKWZS559(2023-24)


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS


The f ollowing f iscal indicators are designed to prov ide additional data f or rev iewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any  single indicator does not necessarily  suggest a cause f or concern,
but may  alert the rev iewing agency  to the need f or additional rev iew. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button f or items A1 through A8 except item A3, which is
automatically  completed based on data in Criterion 1.


A1. Do cash f low projections show that the county  of f ice will end the budget y ear with a negativ e cash balance in the
county  school serv ice f und?


No


A2. Is the sy stem of  personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem?


No


A3. Is the County  Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior f iscal y ear and budget y ear? (Data f rom
Criterion 1, Sections 1B-1 and 1B-2, County  Operations Grant ADA column, are used to determine Yes or No)


No


A4. Are new charter schools operating in county  of f ice boundaries that impact the county  of f ice's ADA, either in the
prior f iscal y ear or budget y ear?


No


A5.
Has the county  of f ice entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the budget or subsequent y ears of  the
agreement would result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected state f unded cost-of -liv ing
adjustment?


No


A6. Does the county  of f ice prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired employ ees?


No


A7. Does the county  of f ice hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress?


(If  Yes, prov ide copies to CDE) No


A8. Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial positions within the last 12
months?


No


When prov iding comments f or additional f iscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.


Comments:


(optional)


End of County Office Budget Criteria and Standards Review


Page 114 of 152







Page 1 of 4


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
6/13/2023 8:09:33 AM


Budget, July 1
Budget 2023-24


Technical Review Checks
Phase - All


Display - All Technical Checks
Colusa County Office of Education


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).


Passed


Page 115 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Budget 2023-24
6/13/2023 8:09:33 AM


Page 2 of 4


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance by resource, by fund.
(NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600
are combined.)


Exception


FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION VALUE
01 0000 7200-7600 ($169,168.00)
Explanation: CCOE has budgeted to collect more indirect costs than we expended in functions 7200-7600.


INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


Page 116 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Budget 2023-24
6/13/2023 8:09:33 AM


Page 3 of 4


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatal) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by resource, by fund. Passed


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund.


Passed


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS
CS-EXPLANATIONS - (Fatal) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CS)
for all criteria and for supplemental information items S1 through S6, and S9 if applicable, where the standard has
not been met or where the status is Not Met or Yes.


Passed


CS-YES-NO - (Fatal) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal indicator items in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CS) must be answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete.


Passed


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided. Passed


BUDGET-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Budget Certification (Form CB) must be provided. Passed


CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


Page 117 of 152







Page 1 of 4


06-10066-0000000


Colusa County


SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
6/13/2023 8:10:29 AM


Budget, July 1
Estimated Actuals 2022-23
Technical Review Checks


Phase - All
Display - All Technical Checks


Colusa County Office of Education


Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:


F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)


IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed


CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed


CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.


Passed


CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.


Passed


CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed


CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.


Passed


CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).


Passed


Page 118 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Estimated Actuals 2022-23
6/13/2023 8:10:29 AM


Page 2 of 4


CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.


Passed


CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.


Passed


PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (Fatal) - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals
submission) must equal current year beginning fund balance (Object 9791).


Passed


PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES - (Fatal) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals
submission) must equal current year beginning balance (Object 9791), by fund and resource.


Passed


SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.


Passed


GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS
AR-AP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds (Object
9310), Accounts Payable (Object 9500) and/or Due to Other Funds (Object 9610) have a negative balance in
excess of $1,000 by resource, by fund:


Exception


FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 0000 9200 ($1,845.94)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing
01 6500 9200 ($13,222.29)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing
11 3905 9200 ($1,296.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing
11 3913 9200 ($1,279.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing


CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.


Passed


CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed


CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.


Passed


DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (Fatal) - Due from Other Funds (Object 9310) must equal Due to Other Funds (Object
9610).


Passed


EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed


EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).


Passed


Page 119 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Estimated Actuals 2022-23
6/13/2023 8:10:29 AM


Page 3 of 4


EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).


Passed


EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance by resource, by fund.
(NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600
are combined.)


Exception


FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION VALUE
01 0000 7200-7600 ($33,483.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.
01 3311 2490 ($3,961.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.
01 3315 2490 ($1,298.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.
01 6510 2490 ($2,584.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.
12 0000 8100 ($117,605.00)
Explanation: Will be corrected at closing.


INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).


Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all funds. Passed


INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.


Passed


INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed


INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed


LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatal) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed


LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).


Passed


NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (Warning) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed, objects 9400-9489, (Capital
Assets) in funds 61-95, then an amount should be recorded for Object 9796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets)
within the same fund.


Passed


OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, by fund: Exception
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 7412 8590 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: 21-22 AR was overstated making 22-23 show a negative revenue to balance the error.


PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.


Passed


Page 120 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Estimated Actuals 2022-23
6/13/2023 8:10:29 AM


Page 4 of 4


REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) are negative, by fund:


Exception


FUND RESOURCE VALUE
01 7412 ($56,250.00)
Explanation: 21-22 AR was overstated making 22-23 show a negative revenue to balance the error.


RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.


Passed


UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.


Passed


UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.


Passed


SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS
ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (Fatal) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation and amortization for
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative.


Passed


DEBT-ACTIVITY - (Informational) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity entered in the Schedule of
Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of debt.


Passed


DEBT-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be positive. Passed


EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS
ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided. Passed


CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


FORM01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


Page 121 of 152







SACS Web System - SACS V5.1
06-10066-0000000 - Colusa County Office of Education - Budget, July 1 - Budget 2023-24
6/13/2023 8:09:33 AM


Page 4 of 4


CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.


Passed


CS-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CS) has been provided. Passed


FORM01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. Passed


MYP-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your Budget. (Note: LEAs
may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as
it provides current year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects unrestricted resources,
restricted resources, and combined total resources.)


Passed


VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current. Passed


WK-COMP-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Workers' Compensation Certification (Form CC) must be provided. Passed


Page 122 of 152







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 


345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 


mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350    f 530.458.8054 


STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT CODE STRUCTURE (SACS) 
                                                                Fund –Resource-Year – Object – Goal – Function – School –Budget Rep-Type 
                                                                     X – XXXX – X – XXXX – XXXX – XXXX – XXX – XXXX-XXXX 


 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures (1000-1999) 


1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 


1100 Teacher’s Salaries 


1101 Teacher’s Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1105 Teacher’s Salaries – Substitutes 


1150 Teacher’s Salaries – Extended Session 


1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Regular 


1201 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


1300 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators – Regular 


1311 Certificated Supervisors’ & Administrators’ – Extra 


1320 Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1330 Assistant Superintendents’ Salaries – Regular 


1901 Other Certificated Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2000-2999 Classified Personnel Salaries 


 2100 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Regular 


2101 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extra/Stipend 


2102 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Temps 


2105 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Substitutes 


2106 Instructional Aides’ Salaries - Overtime 


2150 Instructional Aides’ Salaries – Extended Session 


2200 Classified Support Salaries – Regular 


2205 Class Support Salaries – Subs 


2206 Classified Support Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2250 Classified Support Salaries – Extended Session 


2300 Classified Supervisors’ & Administrators’ Sal. – Reg. 


2316 Classified Spvr & Admin Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2320 Classified Superintendent Salaries – Regular 


2400 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Regular 


2405 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Substitutes 


2406 Clerical & Other Office Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2900 Other Classified Salaries – Regular 


2901 Other Class Salaries Extra/Stipends 


2905 Other Classified Salaries – Substitutes 


2906 Other Classified Salaries – Overtime/Temps 


2920 Naturalists’ Salaries – Regular 


2930 Student Help Salaries – Regular 


2950 Other Classified Salaries – Extended Session 


3000-3999 Employee Benefits 


31XX State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) 


3101 STRS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3102 STRS on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


32XX Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 


3201 PERS on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


Object Codes Object Code Descriptions – Expenditures, Continued 


 3202 PERS  on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


33XX Social Security (OASDI)/FICA-MED/Alternate 


3311 OASDI on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3312 OSADI on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3321 FICA-MED on Certificated Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3322 FICA-MED on Classified Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3331 Alternate Retirement on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3332 Alternate Retirement on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


34XX Health & Welfare Benefits 


3411 Health & Welfare on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3412 Health & Welfare on Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


35XX State Unemployment Insurance 


3501 State Unemploy Ins. on Certificated Sal (object 1XXX) 


3502 State Unemploy Ins. On Classified Sal (object 2XXX) 


36XX Workers’ Compensation Insurance 


3601 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3602 Workers’ Comp Insurance on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


37XX Retiree Benefits 


3711 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Cert Sal (object 1XXX) 


3712 Health & Welfare Current Ret on Class Sal (object 2XXX) 


3751 OPEB Active Employee-Certificated (object 1XXX) 


3752 OPEB Active Employee-Classified (object 2XXX) 


39XX Other Benefits 


3911 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Cert Salaries (object 1XXX) 


3912 Taxable Fringe Benefits on Class Salaries (object 2XXX) 


3941 Employer Paid Dues-Certificated 


3942 Employer Paid Dues 


4000-4999 Books & Supplies 


4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 


4200 Books Other Than Textbooks & Reference Materials 


4310 Materials & Supplies 


4340 Printing Expense 


4381 Diesel 


4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 


4700 Food (Food Services) 


    


Page 123 of 152







 


5000-5999 Services & Other Operating Expenses 
 


5100 Sub-Agreements for Services 


5200 Travel & Conferences 


5201 Directors Council Meetings 


5202 Directors Other Travel/Conference 


5205 SPAC Conference 


5206 Other SPAC Conference 


5300 Dues & Memberships 


5400 Insurance 


5450 Other Insurance 


5500 Operations & Housekeeping Services 


5510 Water/Sewage 


5515 Pest Control 


5520 Gas/Heating Oil/Electric 


5570 Disposal Services 


5580 Laundry/Dry Cleaning 


5600 Rental, Lease & Repairs & Non-Capitalized Improvements 


5610 Equipment Rental/Lease 


5620 Facilities Rental/Lease 


5640 Contracts/Service Agreements 


5660 Equipment Repair 


5670 Vehicle Expense 


5680 Building Repairs 


5710 Direct Support Costs for Inter-program Services 


5712 Inter-program Transportation 


5713 Inter-program Contracts 


5750 Direct Costs for Interfund Services 


5751 Interfund Transportation 


5800 Professional/Consulting Services & Operating Expend. 


5803 Printing (Outside Services) 


5807 Stipends to Non-Employees 


5808 Documented Reimbursable Expenses to Consultants 


5809 Contracted Services 


5810 Legal Expense 


5815 Contracted Services Outdoor Education 


5817 Pupil Transport Outdoor Education 


5820 Audit Expense 


5835 Security Service 


5842 Advertisements 


5843 Tuberculosis (TB) Testing 


5844 Fingerprinting 


5860 Federal Interest on Loans 


5885 Tuition and License Reimbursements 


5891 Data Processing Services 


5900 Communications 


5930 Postage 


5940 Telephone 


5941 Telephone Data Lines 


5943 Cell Phones 
 


5944 Internet Charges 


6000-6999 Capital Outlay 


6100 Land 


6110 Acquisition of Sites 


6111 Appraisals 


6112 Title/Escrow Costs 


6113 Surveys 


6170 Land Improvements 


6200 Buildings & Improvement of Buildings 


6210 New Construction 


6211 Building Purchases 


6218 Assessment & Fees 


6220 Improvements (Remodeling) 


6230 Relocatable Portables 


6281 Architect/Engineering Fees 


6282 Inspectors 


6283 Tests 


6284 Legal Fees 


6400 Equipment 


6401 Capital Leased Equipment Less Than $5,000 


6500 Equipment Replacement 


7000-7999 Other Outgo 


7100-7199 Tuition 


7141 Other Tuition Excess Costs to Districts 


7200-7299 Other Transfers Out 


7211 Transfer of Pass-Through Revenues to Districts 


7212 Transfer Pass-Thru Revenue CO OF 


7221 Transfer of Apportionments to Districts 


7222 Transfer of Apportionments County Office 


7281 All Other Transfers to Districts 


7299 All Other Transfers Out 


7300-7500 Direct Support / Indirect Costs 


7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Inter-program Charges 


7350 Direct Support/Indirect Costs for Interfund Charges 


7438 Debt Service - Interest 


7439 Debt Service -Principal 


7600-7629 Interfund Transfers Out 


7611 From General Fund to Child Development Fund 


7615 Between General Fund/Special Bldg to Deferred Maint 


7619 Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 


Page 124 of 152







8010-8999 LCFF Sources 


8010-8019 Principle Apportionments 


8011 LCFF - Current Year 


8012 Education Protection Account (EPA) – Current Year 


8019 LCFF – Prior Year 


8020-8039 Tax Relief Subventions 
 


8021 Homeowners’ Exemption 
 


8029 Other Subventions/In-Lieu Tax 
 


8040-8089 County & District Taxes 
 


8041 Secured Tax Rolls 
 


8042 Unsecured Tax Rolls 


8043 Prior Years’ Taxes 


8044 Supplemental Taxes 


8045 Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 
 


8047 Community Redevelopment Funds 


8090-8099 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8091 Revenue Limit Transfers 
 


8096 Transfers to Charters in Lieu 


8097 Property Taxes Transfers 


8100-8299 Federal Revenues 
 


8181 Special Education Entitlement 
 


8182 Special Education Discretionary Grants 
 


8220 Child Nutrition Programs 
 


8270 Flood Control Funds 
 


8285 Interagency Contracts Between Local Educ Agencies (LEAs) 


 


8287 Pass-Through from Federal Sources 
 


8290 All Other Federal Revenues 
 


8300-8900 Other State Revenues 
 


8311 Other State Apportionments for Current Year 
 


8319 Other State Apportionments for Prior Year 
 


8520 Child Nutrition 
 


8530 Child Development Apportionments 
 


8540 Deferred Maintenance Allowance 
 


8545 School Facilities Apportionment 
 


8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 
 


8560 State Lottery Revenue 
 


8587 Pass-Through Revenue from State Sources 
 


8590 All Other State Revenues 
 


8625 Community Redevelopment Fund Not Sub-Rev Limit 
 


8631 Sale of Equipment / Supplies 
 


8634 Food Service Sales 
 


8639 All Other Sales 
 


8650 Rentals & Leases 
 


8660 Interest 
 


8674 In-District Premiums/Contributions 
 


8677 Interagency Services Between Local Educ Agency (LEAs) 


8689 Other Fees/Contract Services 


8699 All Other Local Revenues 
 


8710 Other Tuition 
 


8781 All Other Transfer from District/Charter 
 


8782 All Other Transfer From COE 
 


8791 Transfer of Appt from Districts 
 


8792 Transfer of Apportionment from County Office 
 
8910-8979 Other Financing Sources 
 


8910-8929 Interfund Transfers In 
 


8911 To Child Development/From General Fund 
 


8912 Between General Fund & Special Reserve Fund 
 


8914 To General Fund/From Bond Interest & Red 
 


8915 From General Fund/Special Building to Deferred Maint 
 


8916 To Cafeteria Fund/From General Fund 
 


8919 Other Interfund Transfers In 
 
8931-8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8931 Emergency Apportionments 
 


8951 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 
 


8953 Proceeds from Sale/Lease Purchase of Land & Buildings 
 


8965 Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorg LEA’s 


8971 Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 


8972 Proceeds from Capital Leases 
 


8979 All Other Financing Sources 
 


8980-8999 Contributions 
 


8980 Contribution from Unrestricted Resources 
 


8981 Contributions/Subsidies 
 


8990 Contributions/Transfers from Restricted/Unrestricted 


Page 125 of 152







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2023-24 Budget 


Acronyms 
 


 


A 
AAP Affirmative Action Plan 


 
AASA American Association of School Administrators 


 
AB Assembly Bill 


 
AC Administrative Code 


 
ACA Assembly Concurrent Amendment/Affordable Care Act 


 
ACE Assessments in Career Education 


 
ACEI Association of Childhood Education International 


 
ACR Assembly Concurrent Resolution 


 
ACSA Association of California School Administrators 


 
ACT American College Test 


 
ADA Average Daily Attendance or American with Disabilities 


Act 


ADM Administration 


 
ADR Alternative Dispute Resolution 


ADT Adolescent Day Treatment 


AEBG Adult Education Block Grant 


AED Automatic External Defibrillators 


 
AFDC Aid to Families with Dependent Children 


 
AFSCME American Federation of State, County, and Municipal 


Employees 


AFT American Federation of Teachers 


 
AIDS Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome 


 
AIR American Institutes for Research 


 
ALICE Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate 


 
ALWS Association of Low Wealth Schools 


 
AMO Annual Measurable Objective 


AMS American Management System 


AP Advanced Placement 


APE Adapted Physical Education 


 
APE-AVID Advanced Placement Expansion - AVID 


API Academic Performance Index 


APIP Advanced Placement Incentive Program 


 
 
APR Accountability Progress Report 


 
AR Accounts Receivable 


 
ARISE Addiction Research and Investigation for Science 


Educators 


ARRA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 


 
ASAM Alternative Schools Accountability Model 


 
ASBO Association of School Business Officials (National) 


ASCC Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 


ASCD Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development 


 
ASES After School Education and Safety Program 


ASET Academy for Special Education Teachers 


ATC Administrative Training Center 


AU Administrative Unit of a SELPA 


AV Audio Visual or Assessed Value 


AVEC Adult and Vocational Education Council 


AVID Advancement Via Individual Determination 


AYP Adequate Yearly Progress 


B 
BBA Bipartisan Budget Act 


 
BCLAD Bilingual, Crosscultural, Language, and Academic 


Development 


BCP Budget Change Proposal 


 
BCRF Beverage Container Recycling Fund 


 
BD Behavior Disorder 


 
BEA Business Education Alliance 


 
BFA Building Futures Academy 


 
BIIG Broadband Infrastructure Improvement Grant 


 
BOOF Betting on our Future 


 
BRC Budget Review Committee 


 
BRL Base Revenue Limit 


 
BTSA Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment 


 
BTTP Bilingual Teacher Training Program 


 


 
 Page 126 of 152







 
 


C 
CAASPP California Assessment of Student Performance and 


Progress 


CABE California Association for Bilingual Education CAC


 Community Advisory Committee or California 


CACE California Association for Compensatory Education 


CADS Consolidated Application Data System 


CADPE California Alcohol-Drug Prevention Education 


CAEH California Arts Education Association 


CAHSEE California High School Exit Exam 


CalCRN California Career Resource Network 


 
CalMHSA California Mental Health Services Authority 


 
CALPADS California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System 


 
Cal-Safe California School Age Families Education 


 
Cal-OSHA California Occupational Safety and Health Act CalPERS


 California Public Employees’ Retirement System 


CalSTAT California Services for Technical Assistance and Training 


CalSTRS California State Teachers Retirement System 


CalTIDES California Longitudinal Teacher Integrated Data Education 


System 


CalWORKs California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids 


 
CAMSP California Mathematics and Science Partnership 


 
CAO Chief Administrative Office 


 
CAP California Assessment Program 


 
CAPA California Alternative Performance Assessment CAPIT


 Child Abuse Prevention, Intervention and Treatment 


CAROC/P California Assoc of Regional Occupational Ctrs/Prgm. 


CARS Consolidated Application Reporting System 


CASBO California Association of School Business Officials 


 
CASCD California Association for Supervision and Curriculum 


Dev. 


CASE Computer Assisted Special Education 


CASEL Capitol Area Science Education Leaders 


CASH Coalition for Adequate School Housing 


CASEMIS California Special Education Management Info System 


 
CAT/6 California Achievement Tests, Sixth Edition Survey 


CBA Collective Bargaining Agreement 


 
CBCAP Community Based Child Abuse Prevention 


CBEDS California Basic Education Data System 


CBEST California Basis Education Skills Test 


CBFRS Community Based Family Resource and Support 


 
CBO Chief Business Official 


 
CCAC Credential Counselors and Analysts of California 


 
CCC California Community Colleges or California Conservation 


Corps 


CCCP California Curriculum Consultant Project 


 
CCDF Center for Childcare and Development 


 
CCEE              California Collaborative for Educational Excellence 


CCLPEP          California Civil Liberties Public Education Program 


CCMP             Central California Mathematics Project 


CCR Coordinated Compliance Review or California Code of 
Regulations 


CCS California Children’s Services CCSS


 Common Core State Standards 


CCSSO Council or Chief State School Offices 


CCPGP Childcare Professional Growth Project 


 
CCSESA Calif. County Superintendents Educational Services Assoc. 


CCTR Center Childcare & Development Fund 


CDD Child Development Division 


 
CDE California Department of Education 


 
CDRT Child Development Retention and Training 


 
CDT Children’s Day Treatment 


 
CEDR Center for Educational Development and Research 


 
CEL Centralized Eligibility List 


 
CELDT California English Language Development Test 


CELMS Centralized Eligibility List and Management System 


CFLP California Foreign Language Project 


CFR Code of Federal Regulations 


 
CFT California Federation of Teachers 


CH Communicatively Handicapped 


CH1 Chapter 1 Centralized Services 


Page 127 of 152







 
 


CH-SSP California History-Social Science Project 


 
CI Cognitively Impaired 


 
CIF California Interscholastic Federation 


 
CISC Curriculum and Instruction Steering Committee 


 
CLAD Cross-cultural, Language, and Academic Development 


 
CLMP California Language Minority Project 


CLRN California Learning Resource Network 


CLP California Literature Project 


CLPC Child Development Local Planning Council 


 
CLTA California Foreign Language Teachers Association 


 
CMEA California Music Educators Association 


 
CMIS Compliance Monitoring, Interventions, and Sanctions 


 
CNIPS Child Nutrition Information Payment System 


 
COE County Office of Education 


COLA Cost of Living Adjustment 


CON APP Consolidated Application 


COP Certificate of Participation 


COSA California Outdoor School Administrators 


 
COSP County Operated Schools and Programs 


 
CPDP/C California Professional Development Program/Consortium 


 
CPEC California Postsecondary Education Commission 


 
CPI Consumer Price Index 


 
CPIN California Preschool Instructional Network 


 
CPR California Performance Review 


 
CPS Child Protective Services 


 
CREEC Calif. Regional Environmental Education Community 


 
CSAC California Student Aid Commission CSAM


 California School Accounting Manual 


CSBA California School Boards Association 


CSCI California Services Communities Initiative 


CSDC California Staff Development Council 


CSEA California Schools Employees Association 


CSET California Subject Examination for Teachers 


CSF California Scholarship Federation 


 
CSFG Charter School Facility Grant 


 
CSIN California Science Implementation Network 


 
CSIS California School Information Studies 


CSLA California School Leadership Academic 


CSMP California Subject Matter Projects 


CSPDAC Comprehensive System of Personnel Development 


Advisory Committee 


CSPP California State Preschool Program 


 
CSR Class Size reduction or Comprehensive School Reform 


 
CSSC California State Steering Committee 


 
CST California Standard Test 


 
CSTP California Standards for the Teaching Profession 


 
CTA California Teachers Association 


 
CTAP California Technical Assistance Project 


CTBS Comprehensive Tests of Basic Skills 


CTC Commission on Teacher Credentialing 


CTE Career Technical Education 


CTEC Career and Technical Education Center CTEI


 Comprehensive Teacher Education Institute 


CTEIG Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


CTEL California Teachers of English Learners 


CTKS California Transitional Kindergarten Stipend 


CTO Compensatory Time Off 


CTP California Technology Project 


 
CSCI California Service Communities Initiative 


 
CWA Child Welfare and Attendance 


 
CYA California Youth Authority 


 


D 
DAC District Advisory Council 


 
DAIT District Assistance and Intervention Team 


 
DATE Drug Alcohol Tobacco Education 


DBE Developmental Bilingual Education 


DCA Discovery Challenge Academy 


Page 128 of 152







 
 


DFS Drug Free Schools Consortium 


 
DFW Drug Free Workplace 


 
DGS Department of General Services 


 
DIS Designated Instruction and Services 


DMP Deferred Maintenance Program 


DOE Department of Education 


DOF Department of Finance 


 
DOL Department of Labor 


 
DPJPA Data Processing Joint Power Agreement 


 
DPS Dropout Prevention Specialist 


DSA Division of the State Architect 


DSP Direct Support Professional 


DSS Department of Social Services 


DSSDs Direct Service School Districts 


DSSP Delta Sierra Science Project 


DWAS Dinner with a Scientist 


E 
EAAP Education Audit Appeals Panel 


 
EAF Educational Activity Field 


 
EC Education Code 


 
ECA Education Consolidation Act 


 
ECE Early Childhood Education 


 
ECIA Early Consolidation and Improvement Act (Ch I/II) 


ED Emotionally Disturbed 


EDD Employment Development Department 


 
EDGAR Education Department General Administrative Regulation 


 
ED-JOIN Education Job Opportunities Information Network 


 
EDY Emotionally Disadvantaged Youth 


 
EEO Equal Employment Opportunity 


 
EEI Educational Environmental Initiative 


 
EH Educationally Handicapped 


 
EIA Economic Impact Aid 


 
EIBT Early Intervention Behavioral Treatment 


EL English Learner (Replaces ELL and LEP) 


ELA English Language Arts 


ELAC              English Language Advisory Committee 


ELAP              English Language Acquisition Program 


ELD                English Language Development 


EO English Only 


 
EPA Education Protection Account 


 
ERAF Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
ERIC Educational Resources Information Center 


 
ERP Economic Recovery Payment or Emergency Repair Prog. 


ERT Economic Recovery Target 


ESC Educational Service Center 


 
ESEA Elementary and Secondary Education Act 


 
ESL English as a Second Language 


ESSA Every Student Succeeds Act 


ESY Extended School Year 


ETN Educational Technology Network 


 


F 
FAPE Free and Appropriate Public Education 


 
FCMAT Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team 


FDPIR Flood Distribution Program on Indian Reservations 


FELP Family English Literacy Program 


FEP Fluent English Proficient 


 
FERPA Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 


 
FFA Future Farmers of America 


FHI Federal Handicapped Index 


FIT Forestry Institute for Teachers 


FLACC Foreign Language Association of Central California 


 
FPM Federal Program Monitoring 


FRN Family Resource Network 


FRPM Free and Reduced-Price Meals 


FRR Family Resource and Referral 


FTE Full-Time Equivalent 


Page 129 of 152







 
 


FYS Foster Youth Services 


 


G 
G2K Goals 2000 


 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 


GAAS Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 


GASB Governmental Accounting Standards Board 


GATE Gifted and Talented Education 


GDP Gross Domestic Product 


 
GE Grade Equivalent or General Education 


 
GED General Education Diploma 


GEMS Great Expectations Math/Science 


GF General Fund 


GLOBE Global Learning and Observations to Benefit the Envir. 


GO General Obligation (Bond) 


GPA Governor’s Performance Award Program 


 
GRASP IT Gaining Results in After School Programs Innovatively & 


Tangibly (21st Century) 


GSA Grade Span Adjustment 


 
GVCC Greater Valley Conservation Corps 


 


H 
HSA Human Services Agency 


 
HILT High Intensity Language Training 


 
H3 Hearts, Heads, Hands 


 
HOH Hard of Hearing 


 
HR Human Resources 


 
HOUSSE High Objective Uniform State Standard of Evaluation 


 
HPSGP High Priority Schools Grant Program 


 
HQT Highly Qualified Teacher 


 
HRA Health Reimbursement Arrangement 


 
HAS Health Savings Account 


 
HSEE High School Exit Exam 


 
HUD Housing and Urban Development 


 


I 
IASA Improving America’s Schools Act 


IBNR Incurred But Not Reported (i.e., insurance claims) 


ICASE Improving Capitol Area Science and Engineering 


ID and R Identification and Recruitment 


IDA Inter-District Agreement 


 
IDEA Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 


 
IEI Intern Evaluation Instrument 


 
IEP Individual Education Plan 


 
IFSP Individual Family Service Plan 


 
IHSS In-Home Support Services 


 
II/USP Immediate Intervention/Underperforming Schools Program 


 
IIAE Institute for Information Age Education 


 
ILP Individual Learning Plan 


 
IME Institute for Mexican Education 


 
IMFRP Instructional Materials Fund Realignment Program 


 
IMPACT Teaching Programs 


 
IPS Instructional Personnel Service 


 
IRA International Reading Association 


 
ISGI Individual and Small Group Instruction 


 
IT Information Technology 


 
ITI Integrated Thematic Instruction 


IWENS Individuals With Exceptional Needs 


ITP Individual Transitional Plan 


J 
JACS Japanese American Confinement Sites 


 
JLBC Joint Legislative Budget Committee 


 
JPA Joint Powers Agreement or Joint Powers Authority 


 
JTPA Job Training Partnership Act 


 


L 
LAIF Local Agency Investment Fund 


 
LAO Legislative Analyst’s Office 


 
LCAP Local Control and Accountability Plan 


 
LCCPC Local Childcare Commission Planning Council 


 
LCFF Local Control Funding Formula 


Page 130 of 152







 
 


LCPC Local Childcare Planning Council 


 
LCI Licensed Children’s Institution 


 
LD Learning Disability 


 
LDS Language Development Specialist 


 
LEA Local Education Agency 


 
LEP Limited English Proficient (EL Replaces ELL and LEP) 


LEP/NES Limited English Proficient/Non-English Speaking 


LGFC Local General Fund Contribution 


 
LH Learning Handicapped 


 
LHS Language Hearing Specialist 


 
LPP Lease Purchase Program 


 
LSH Language, Speech and Hearing 


 


M 
MAA Medi-CAL Administrative Agency 


 
M and O Maintenance and Operations 


MOU Memorandum of Understanding 


MEES Migrant Education Even Start 


MEP Migrant Education Program 


MH Mental Health 


 
MIIEO Migrant Indian and International Education Office 


 
MSA Minimum State Aid 


 
MTTI Multi-District Teacher Training Institute 


MTYRE Multi-Track Year-Round Education 


MYP Multiyear Projection 


N 
NAEP National Assessment of Educational Progress 


 
NBCT National Board Certified Teacher 


 
NCCRAHS National Children’s Center for Rural and Agricultural 


Health and Safety 


NCES National Center for Education Statistics 


NCFL National Center for Family Literacy 


NCLB No Child Left Behind 


NCMTC Northern California Media and Technology Consortium 


 
NEA National Education Association 


NEIS National Evaluation and Information System 


 
NGSS Next Generation Science Standards 


NON-RIS Non-Requiring Intensive Service 


NP National Percentile 


NPA Non-Public Agency 


 
NPS Non-Public Schools 


 
NPS/A Non-Public Schools/Agencies 


 
NSBA National Scholl Boards Association 


 
NSS Necessary Small Scholl or Necessary Small SELPA 


NTE National Teachers’ Examination 


O 
OAL Office of Administrative Law 


 
OCR Office of Civil Rights 


 
OH Orthopedically Handicapped 


 
OLA Office of Local Assistance 


 
OMB Office of Management and Budget 


 
OME Office of Migrant Education OPEB


 Other Postemployment Benefits 


OPSC Office of Public School Construction 


OSA Office of State Architect 


OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration 


 
OSE Office of the Secretary for Education 


 
OT Occupational Therapy 


 


P 
P-1 First Principal (Apportionment) 


 
P-2 Second Principal (Apportionment) 


PAR Peer Assistance and Review 


PARS Public Agency Retirement Services 


 
PC Penal Code 


 
PCA Project Cost Account 


 
PCSGPS Public Charter School Grant Programs   _ 


PDBG Professional Development Block Grant 


PDC Professional Development Center 


Page 131 of 152







 
 


PE Physical Education 


 
PEI Prevention and Early Intervention 


 
PENT Positive Environment Network of Trainers 


PEPRA Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act 


PERB Public Employees Relations Board 


PERS Public Employees Retirement System 


 
PFS Priority for Services 


 
PFT Physical Fitness Test 


 
PH Physically Handicapped 


PI Program Improvement 


PIC Private Industry Council 


PKFLP Pre-Kindergarten & Family Literacy Program 


 
PKS Particular Kinds of Services 


 
PL Public Law (Federal Law) 


 
PL 81-874 Public Law 81-874 (Federal Impact Aid) 


 
PL 94-192 Public Law 94-192 (Special Education Mandate 


Legislation) 


PMAT Personal Management Assistance Team 


PMIA Pooled Money Investment Account 


PMIB Pooled Money Investment Board 


PNCC Project Navigation Construction Change 


 
PO Probation Officer 


 
PPACA Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act 


 
PQR Program Quality Review 


 
PRSP Pension Rate Stabilization Plan 


 
PSA Private School Affidavit 


 
PSAA Public Schools Accountability Act 


 
PT Physical Therapy 


 
PTA Parent Teacher Association 


 
PTSA Parent/Teacher/Student Association 


 
PTTP Paraprofessional Teacher Training Program 


 


Q 
QEIA Quality Education Investment Act 


 
QRIS Quality Rating and Improvement System 


QSCB Quality School Construction Bonds 


 
QZAB Qualified Zone Academy Bond 


 


R 
RCC Regional Coordinating Council 


 
RDA Redevelopment Agency 


 
REACH Running to Embrace Attitudes, Confidence and Health 


 
REAP Rural Education Achievement Program 


REU Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 


RFA Request for Application 


RFP Request for Proposal 


 
RIC Reading Implementation Center 


 
RIS Requiring Intensive Services 


 
RISE Rural Improvements in Science Education 


 
RLA Reading/Language Arts 


 
ROC/P Regional Occupation Center/Program RRMA


 Routine Restricted Maintenance Account 


RSDSS Regional System of District and School Support 


RSP Resource Specialist Program 


RSSIC Regional School Support and Improvement Center 


 
RTI Responses to Intervention 


 
RTTT Race To The Top 


 
RWPEDA Regional Workforce Preparation & Economic 


Development 


RTAC Regional Technical Assistance Center 


 


S 
S4 Statewide System of School Support 


 
SAB State Allocation Board 


 
SAC School Advisory Council 


 
SACS Standardized Account Code Structure 


SAIB Special Alternative Instructional Program 


SAIT Student Assistance and Intervention Team 


SAPID School Age Parenting and Infant Development 


 
SARB School Attendance Review Board 


 
SARC School Accountability Report Card 


Page 132 of 152







 
 


SART School Attendance Review Team 


 
SAT Scholastic Aptitude Test 


 
SAT-9 Stanford Achievement Test-9, Ninth Edition, Form T 


SB 1274 Senate Bill 1274 School/District Restructuring 


SAYES Seniors Assisting Youth Engaged in Service 


SB Senate Bill 


 
SBAC Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium 


 
SBCP School Based Coordinated Program 


 
SBE State Board of Education 


 
SCA Senate Constitutional Amendment 


SCE State Compensatory Education 


SCI OLY Science Olympiad 


SCO State Controller’s Office 


 
SCPP School Community Policing Partnership 


 
SCR Senate Concurrent Resolution 


 
SDC Special Day Class 


 
SDE State Department of Education 


 
SDI State Disability Insurance 


SEA State Education Agency 


SEE School Energy Efficiency 


SED Severely Emotional Disturbed 


 
SEIA Special Education Information System 


SEIU Service Employees International Union 


SELPA Special Education Local Plan Area 


SERAF Supplemental Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 


 
SES Socioeconomic Status 


 
SETPD Special Education Teachers Professional Development 


 
SFID School Facility Improvement District 


 
SFP School Facility Program 


 
SFSD School Fiscal Services Division of CDE 


SFSF State Fiscal Stabilization Fund 


SH Severely Handicapped (Disabled) 


SI Speech Impaired 


SIMMS Secondary Integration of Modeling in Math & Science 


 
SIG School Improvement Grant 


 
SIP School Improvement Program 


 
SJCCFC San Joaquin County Children and Families Commission 


 
SJCOE San Joaquin County Office of Education 


 
SJR Senate Joint Resolution SLC


 School Leadership Center 


SLD Specific Learning Disability 


SLIBG School and Library Improvement Block Grant 


 
SMI Serious Mental Illness 


 
SMP Subject Matter Project 


 
SMAA School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities 


 
SOLH Severe Oral Language Handicapped SPI


 Superintendent of Public Inspection 


SPSA Single Plan for Student Achievement 


SPURR School Project for Utility Rate Reduction 


SR Senate Resolution 


SRDC School Readiness District Coordinator 


 
SSC School Site Council 


 
SSI/SSP Supplemental Security Income/State Supplementary 


Payment 


SSPI State Superintendent of Public Instruction 


 
SSR Support Service Ratio 


 
SST Student Study Team; also, Student Success Team 


 
STAR Standardized Testing and Reporting 


 
STEM Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics 


 
STRS State Teachers Retirement System 


 
SWP Schoolwide Program 


 
SYEP Summer Youth Employment Program 


 


T 
TAG Technical Advisory Group 


 
TAH Teaching American History 


 
TANF Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 


 
TAP Teacher Apprentice Program or Teaching as a Priority 


Page 133 of 152







 
 


TAPE Technical Assistance for Program Effectiveness 


 
TAS Targeted Assistance School 


 
TBE Transitional Bilingual Education 


 
TBI Traumatic Brain Injury 


 
TCSJ Teachers College of San Joaquin 


 
THG Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 


 
TK Transitional Kindergarten 


 
TLC Transitional Learning Center 


 
TOPS Teaching Opportunities for Partners in Science 


 
TPE Teacher Performance Expectations 


TRANs Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes 


TUPE Tobacco Use Prevention Education 


U 
UOP University of the Pacific 


 
UPP Unduplicated Pupil Percentage 


 
UR Unit Rate 


 
USDA United States Department of Agriculture 


 


V 
VAFS Venture Academy Family of Schools 


VALT Valley Language of Language Teachers 


VEA Vocational Education Act 


VH Visually Handicapped 


 
VMRC Valley Mountain Regional Center 


 
VOIP Voice Over Internet Protocol 


 
VQ Vision Quest 


 


W 
WASC Western Association of Schools and Colleges 


 
WEC Wentworth Education Center 


WIA Workforce Instrument Act 


WIC Welfare and Institutions Code 


WIC-R Writing Inquiry Collaboration - Reading 


 
WSF Weighted Student Formula 


Y 
YRE Year-Round Education 


 
YRS Year-Round Schools 


Page 134 of 152







Colusa County Office of Education 
Michael P. West, Superintendent 


2023-24 Glossary of Terms 
 


A 
 


Abatement. A complete or partial cancellation of an expenditure or revenue. 
 


Abatement of expenditures. Cancellation of part or all of a charge previously made, usually 


because of refunds, rebates, resale of materials originally purchased by the local educational 


agency (LEA), or collections for loss or damage to the LEA’s property. An abatement of 


expenditure applies to current expenditures and capital outlay expenditures from all funds. 
 


Abatement of revenue. The cancellation of all or some part of any specific revenue previously 


recorded. 
 


Accounting period. A period of time for which records are maintained and at the end of 


which financial statements are prepared covering the period. 
 


Account numbers or letters. Numbers and/or letters that are assigned to the ordinary titles of 


accounts for classification of accounts and ease of reference. 
 


Accounts payable. Amounts due and owed to private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not paid. Does not include amounts due to other funds of the 


same LEA. 
 


Accounts receivable. Amounts due and owed from private persons, business firms, governmental 


units, or others for goods received and/or services rendered prior to the end of the fiscal year. 


Includes amounts billed but not received. Does not include amounts due from other funds of 


the same LEA. 
 


Accrual basis. Method of accounting in which revenue is recorded when earned, even though it 


has not yet been collected, and in which expenses are recorded when the liabilities are 


incurred, even if they have not been paid yet. 
 


Accrued expenditures. Expenditures incurred during the current accounting period that are not 


paid until a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accrued revenue. Revenue earned during the current accounting period that is not collected until 


a subsequent accounting period. 
 


Accumulated depreciation. A contra-asset account used to report the accumulation of 


depreciation. (See also Depreciation.) 
 


Actuarial basis. A method used in computing the amount of contributions to be made 


periodically to a fund so that the total contributions plus the compounded earnings thereon 


will equal the required payments to be made out of the fund. The factors taken into account 


in arriving at the amount include the length of time over which each collection or payment is 


to be made and the rate of return compounded on such amounts over its life. 
 


Ad valorem tax. A tax based on a percentage of the value of goods or services. 
 


Agency fund. A fund consisting of resources received and held by an LEA as an agent for others. 
 


Allocation. Division or distribution in accordance with a predetermined plan. 


Page 135 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Allowable costs. Costs that meet the specific criteria of a granting agency. 
 


Allowance. A provision for valuing an asset at net, such as an allowance for bad debts. The 


allowance for bad debts would be deducted from accounts receivable to reflect the 


receivables that are likely to be collectable. 
 


Apportionment. Allocation of state or federal aid, district taxes, or other moneys among LEAs or 


other governmental units. 
 


Apportionment notice. A document notifying LEAs when moneys were deposited with the 


county treasurer. 
 


Appraisal. An estimate of property value made by the use of systematic procedures based 


on physical inspection and inventory, engineering studies, and other economic factors. 
 


Appropriation. An authorization, granted by the governing board, to make expenditures and to 


incur obligations for special purposes. An appropriation is usually limited in purpose, 


amount, and the time period during which it may be expended. 
 


Appropriation ledger. A subsidiary ledger containing an account for each appropriation. Each 


account usually shows the amount originally appropriated in the budget, budget increases or 


decreases during the year, expenditures, encumbrances, unencumbered balances, and other 


related information. 
 


Arbitrage. The profit earned (i.e., interest earnings in excess of interest costs) from the 


investments of the proceeds of lower-interest tax-exempt securities in higher yielding taxable 


securities. 
 


Assessed valuation. Value placed on personal and real property by a governmental unit for 


purposes of taxation. 
 


Assets. Resources that are held or owned by an LEA and that have monetary value. 
 


Audit. An examination of documents, records, and accounts for the purpose of (1) determining 


the propriety of transactions; (2) ascertaining whether all transactions are recorded properly; 


and (3) determining whether statements that are drawn from accounts reflect an accurate 


picture of financial operations and financial status for a given period of time. 
 


Audit finding. A weakness in internal controls or an instance of noncompliance with applicable 


laws and regulations that is presented in the audit report. 
 


Audit program. A detailed outline of work to be done and the procedures to be followed during 


an audit. 
 


Available cash. Cash that is on hand or on deposit in a given fund and that is unencumbered and 


can be used for meeting current obligations. 
 


Average daily attendance (ADA). Total approved days of attendance in the LEA divided by the 


number of days the schools in the LEA are in session for at least the required minimum day. 


(Refer to Education Code sections 46000–46014 and 46300–46380.) 


Page 136 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


B 
 


Balance sheet. A statement that shows the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 


deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or fund deficit of an entity at a specific date 


and that is properly classified to exhibit the financial condition of the entity as of that specific 


date. 
 


Basis of accounting. The time at which revenues, expenditures, transfers, and related assets, 


deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources are recognized in 


the accounts and are reported in the financial statements. 
 


Bond. A certificate containing a written promise to pay a specified sum of money, called the face 


value, at a fixed time in the future, called the date of maturity, and specifying interest at a 


fixed rate, usually payable periodically. 
 


Bond discount. The excess of the face value of a bond over the price for which it is acquired or 


sold. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonded debt. That portion of indebtedness represented by outstanding bonds. 
 


Bonded debt service. Expenditures for interest and redemption of bonds. 
 


Bond premium. The excess of the price at which a bond is acquired or sold over its face 


value. (The price does not include accrued interest at the date of acquisition or sale.) 
 


Bonds authorized and unissued. Legally authorized bonds that have not been sold and that may 


be sold without further authorization. 
 


Book value. The cost or stated costs of assets less accumulated depreciation as shown by the 


books of accounts. 
 


Budget. A plan of financial operation consisting of an estimate of proposed revenue and 


expenditures for a given period and purpose. The term usually indicates a financial plan for a 


single fiscal year. 
 


Budgetary accounts. Those accounts that make it possible for a budgetary-type fund 


(governmental fund) to show how (1) estimated revenue and revenue realized to date 


compare; and (2) expenditures and encumbrances compare with appropriations during the 


fiscal period. The budgetary accounts are estimated revenues, appropriations, and 


encumbrances. 
 


Budgetary control. The management of financial transactions in accord with an approved plan of 


estimated revenue and expenditures. 
 


Budgeting. The process of allocating the available resources of an organization among 


potential activities to achieve the objectives of the organization; planning for the use of 


resources. 
 


Budget revision. Net increases and decreases to the budget. They may include increases due 


to new grant funds and decreases due to the need to reduce appropriations to keep 


spending within available revenues. 


Page 137 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Budget transfer. Changes among budgeted items. They do not increase or decrease the 


total budget. 
 


C 
 


Capital assets. See Fixed assets. 
 


Capital lease. A lease agreement that meets one or more of the following criteria is classified as 


a capital lease: 
 


x Ownership is transferred to the lessee at the end of the lease term. 


x The agreement contains a “bargain purchase” option. 


x The lease agreement is 75 percent or more of the estimated useful life of the property. 


x The present value of the minimum lease payment is 90 percent or more of the fair 


market value of the property. 
 


Capital outlay. Amounts paid for fixed assets or additions to fixed assets, including land or 


existing buildings, the improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to 


buildings, remodeling of buildings, or initial and additional equipment. 
 


Capital projects funds. Funds established to account for financial resources that are to be used 


for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets. 
 


Cash. Currency, checks, postal and express money orders, and bankers’ drafts on hand or on 


deposit with an official or agent designated as custodian of cash and bank deposits. Any 


restriction or limitation as to the availability of cash should be indicated. 
 


Cash advance. Cash apportioned in advance of the usual apportionment period. 
 


Cash basis. Method of accounting in which revenue and expenditures are recorded only when 


cash is actually received or disbursed. The cash basis is not acceptable for use in LEAs. 
 


Cash collections awaiting deposit. Receipts on hand or moneys in a bank clearing account 


awaiting deposit in the county treasury. 
 


Cash discount. An allowance made on a purchase if payment is made within a stated 


period. (This term is not to be confused with trade discount.) 
 


Cash in bank. Balances in separate bank accounts, such as student body accounts, school farm 


accounts, and cafeteria accounts. 
 


Cash in county treasury. Cash balances on deposit in the county treasury for the various funds of 


the LEA. 
 


Categorical aid. Funds from state or federal sources that are in addition to the general-purpose 


funding to serve a specific pupil population or to provide specific services and activities. 


These funds have varying degrees of fiscal and program compliance requirements. 
 


Certificates of participation (COPs). A financing technique that provides long-term financing 


through a lease (with an option to purchase or a conditional sale agreement). 


Page 138 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Chart of accounts. A systematically arranged list of accounts that are applicable to a specific 


LEA. All account names and numbers, if any, are listed in numerical order. 
 


Check. A bill of exchange drawn on a bank and payable on demand; a written order on a bank to 


pay on demand a specific sum of money to a named person, to his or her order, or to a bearer 


out of money on deposit to the credit of the maker. A check differs from a warrant in that a 


warrant is not necessarily payable on demand and may not be negotiable; a check differs 


from a voucher in that a voucher is not an order to pay. A voucher-check combines the 


distinguishing characteristics of a voucher and a check; it shows the propriety of a payment 


and is an order to pay. 
 


Classification. The naming or identification of an item or a category, such as the designation of 


the particular account into which a receipt or an expenditure is to be recorded or the 


separation of data into acceptable groupings so that financial facts can be stated more 


clearly. 
 


Classroom unit (CU). The approximate area usually occupied by a classroom, varying from 800 


to 1,100 square feet but generally about 960 square feet. 
 


Clearing accounts. Accounts used to accumulate total receipts or expenditures for later 


distribution among the accounts to which such receipts or expenditures are properly 


allocable. 
 


Closing entries. Entries recorded at the end of each fiscal period to transfer the balances in the 


revenue and expenditure (or expense) accounts to the permanent equity accounts (fund 


balance or retained earnings) of an accounting entity. 
 


Code. (1) A distinguishing reference number or symbol; (2) a statement of the laws of a specific 


field (e.g., Education Code, Penal Code, Civil Code, and Labor Code). 
 


Compensated absences. Absences for which compensation is paid (e.g., vacation and sick leave). 
 


Component unit. An organization that is legally separate and for which the elected officials of the 


primary government are financially accountable or for which the nature and significance of 


its relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting 


entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
 


Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). Financial reporting consisting of three 


sections: (1) introductory section (general information on the LEA’s structure, services, and 


environment); (2) financial section (basic financial statements and required supplementary 


information, together with information on individual funds and discretely presented 


component units not reported separately in the financial statements); and (3) statistical 


section (trend and nonfinancial data useful in interpreting the basic financial statements). 
 


Contingent liabilities. Items that may become liabilities as a result of conditions undetermined at 


a given date (e.g., guarantees, pending lawsuits, judgments and appeals, and unsettled 


disputed claims). 
 


Contra account. An account to record offsetting transactions (e.g., abatements). 


Page 139 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Contract. An agreement between two or more people or entities to do something. Contracts are 


usually in writing and are enforceable by law. 
 


Contracted services. Expenditures for services rendered under contract by personnel who are not 


on the payroll of the LEA, including all related expenditures covered by the contract. 
 


Control account. A summary account, usually maintained in the general ledger, in which is 


entered the aggregate of the debit and the credit postings to a number of identical, similar, or 


related accounts called subsidiary accounts. Its balance equals the sum of the balances of the 


detail accounts. 
 


Cost. The amount of money or its equivalent value paid or agreed to be paid for property or 


services. Cost may be incurred even before money is paid; that is, as soon as a liability is 


assumed. Ultimately, however, money or its equivalent must be given in exchange. The cost 


of some property or service may in turn become part of the cost of another property or 


service. For example, the cost of materials will be reflected in the cost of articles made from 


such materials. 
 


County School Service Fund (CSSF). A fund established to control the financial operations 


of county offices of education. 
 


Credit. The right side of a double-entry posting. Credits will reduce assets, deferred outflows of 


resources, and expenditures and increase liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenue, 


and fund balance. 
 


Current assets. Assets that are available or can be made readily available to meet the cost of 


operations or to pay current liabilities. 
 


Current expense of education. The current general fund operating expenditures of an LEA for 


kindergarten and grades one through twelve, excluding expenditures for food services, 


community services, nonagency activities, fringe benefits for retired persons, acquisition and 


construction of facilities, and objects 6000 and 7000. 
 


Current liabilities. Amounts due and payable for goods and services received prior to the end of 


the fiscal year. Current liabilities should be paid within a relatively short period of time, 


usually within a year. 
 


Current loans. Loans payable in the same fiscal year in which the money was borrowed. 
 


D 
 


Debit. The left side of a double-entry posting. A debit will increase assets and expenditures and 


reduce liabilities, revenue, and fund balance. 
 


Debt limit. The maximum amount of legally permitted debt. 
 


Debt service. Expenditures for the retirement of debt and for interest on debt. 
 


Debt service funds. Funds established to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 


payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. 


Page 140 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Deficit. The amount by which a sum of money falls short of a required amount (e.g., 


apportionment deficits or budget deficits). 
 


Deficit financing. The amount to be provided when estimated expenditures exceed the estimated 


revenues. 
 


Deficit fund balance. The excess of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund over its 


assets and deferred outflows. 
 


Deficit spending. The excess of actual expenditures over actual revenues (also referred to as 


an operating deficit). 
 


Delinquent taxes. Taxes remaining unpaid after the close of the year in which levied. (See also 


Prior years’ taxes, in most cases the preferred term.) 
 


Depreciation. Estimated loss in value or service life of fixed assets because of wear and tear 


through use, elapse of time, inadequacy, or obsolescence. 
 


Direct expenses or costs. Expenses that can be separately identified and charged as parts of the 


cost of a product, service, or department. 
 


Direct support charges. Charges for a support program and services that directly benefit other 


programs. 
 


Disbursements. Payments by currency, check, or warrant. (The term is not synonymous with 


expenditures.) 
 


Double entry. A system of bookkeeping that requires an amount credited for every corresponding 


amount debited. Thus, the double-entry ledger maintains equality of debits and credits. 
 


E 
 


Earned interest revenue. A sum of money received or due to be received for the use of money 


loaned or invested. 
 


EDGAR (Education Department General Administrative Regulations). The regulations of the 


U.S. Department of Education incorporating certain circulars from the Office of Management 


and Budget. EDGAR is found in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, parts 75, 76, 77, 


79, 81, 82, 84, 86, 97, 98, and 99. It is defined in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34, 


Part 77.1. 
 


Employee benefits. Amounts paid by the LEA on behalf of employees. These amounts are not 


included in the gross salary but are over and above. They are fringe-benefit payments; 


although not paid directly to employees, they are nevertheless part of the cost of salaries and 


benefits. Examples are (1) group health or life insurance payments; (2) contributions to 


employee retirement; (3) OASDI (Social Security) taxes; (4) workers’ compensation 


payments; and (5) payments made to personnel on sabbatical leave. 
 


Encroachment. The use of unrestricted moneys to support restricted program expenditures. 
 


Encumbrances. Obligations in the form of purchase orders, contracts, salaries, and other 


commitments chargeable to an appropriation for which a part of the appropriation is reserved. 


Page 141 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Enterprise funds. Funds used to account for those ongoing activities of the LEA that because 


of their income-producing character are similar to those found in the private sector. 
 


Entitlement. An apportionment that is based on specific qualifications or formula defined in 


statute. (This term should not be used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent 


balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Equity accounts. These accounts represent the difference between the assets and deferred 


outflows of resources and the liabilities and deferred inflows of resources of a fund. 
 


Estimated revenues. For revenue accounts kept on the accrual basis, this term designates the 


amount of revenue estimated to accrue during a given period regardless of whether all of it is 


to be collected during the period. 
 


Expendable trust fund. A trust fund in which principal and earnings may be expended. 
 


Expenditures. The costs of goods delivered or services rendered, whether paid or unpaid, 


including expenses, provision for debt retirement not reported as a liability of the fund 


from which retired, and capital outlay. 
 


Expenses. Charges incurred, whether paid or unpaid, for operations, maintenance, interest, and 


other charges that are presumed to benefit the current fiscal period. Expense accounts are 


used in certain trust funds and in proprietary-type funds. 
 


F 
 


Face value. As applied to securities, the amount stated in the security document. 
 


Fair value of investments. The amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a 


current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 
 


Fees. Amounts collected from or paid to individuals or groups for services or for use of a 


school or other facility. 
 


Fidelity bond. A form of insurance that provides for the indemnification of the LEA or other 


employer for losses arising from the theft or dishonesty of employees. 
 


Fiscal year. A period of one year, the beginning and the ending dates of which are fixed by 


statute. For LEAs, it is the period beginning July 1 and ending on June 30. 
 


Fixed assets. Assets of a permanent character having continuing value (e.g., land, buildings, 


machinery, furniture, and equipment), with a cost over the capitalization threshold set by the 


LEA. 
 


Full-time-equivalent (FTE). The ratio of time expended in a part-time position to that of a 


full-time position. The ratio is derived by dividing the amount of time of employment 


required in the part-time position by the amount of employed time required in a 


corresponding full-time position. 
 


Function. An act, service, or group of services proper to a person, thing, or institution and aimed 


at accomplishing a certain end. In SACS, function refers to those activities or services 


performed to accomplish a goal. 


Page 142 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Fund. A fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and 


other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or balances, 


and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or 


attaining certain objectives in accord with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. 
 


Fund balance. The difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities 


and deferred inflows of resources. The fund equity of governmental and trust funds. 
 


G 
 


General fund. The fund used to finance the ordinary operations of the LEA. It is available 


for any legally authorized purpose. 
 


General journal. A book of original entry for all entries of financial transactions that are not 


recorded in a special journal, such as a cash receipts journal, a voucher register, or a cash 


disbursements journal. 
 


General ledger. A book, file, or other device that contains the accounts needed to reflect, in 


summary and in detail, the financial position, the results of financial operations, and the 


changes in equities of a fund or an account group used by an LEA. 
 


General long-term debt. Long-term debt that is legally payable from general revenue and 


backed by the full faith and credit of an LEA. 
 


Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Uniform minimum standards of, and 


guidelines to, financial accounting and reporting. They govern the form and content of the 


basic financial statements of an entity. These principles encompass the conventions, rules, 


and procedures necessary to define accepted accounting practices and procedures. Generally 


accepted accounting principles provide a standard by which to measure financial 


presentations. The primary authoritative source on the application of these principles to state 


and local governments is the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 


Generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS). Measures of the quality of the performance of 


auditing procedures and the objectives to be attained through their use. The standards are 


concerned with the auditor’s professional qualities and with the judgment exercised in the 


performance of an audit. Generally accepted auditing standards are established by the 


American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA). 
 


Generally accepted government auditing standards (GAGAS). Generally accepted auditing 


standards for government are established by the U.S. Government Accountability Office and 


published in Government Auditing Standards, also known as the Yellow Book. 
 


Gift. Anything of value received from any source for which no repayment or service to the 


contributor is expected. 
 


Goal. In SACS, a goal defines an objective or a set of objectives for the LEA. It is used to 


account for the cost of instruction and other services by the instructional goals and objectives 


of an LEA. 


Page 143 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The organization established to issue 


standards of financial accounting and reporting with respect to activities and transactions of 


state and local governmental entities. It is the successor organization to the National Council 


on Governmental Accounting (NCGA). 
 


Grade level. Assigned classification of students according to age and school progress (e.g., 


kindergarten or first grade). 
 


Grant. A contribution, either in money or material goods, made by one governmental entity to 


another. Grants may be intended for specific or general purposes. (This term should not be 


used as a basis for determining how to account for unspent balances of categorical aid.) 
 


Grants-in-aid. See Grant. 
 


H 
 


Holding accounts. Suspense accounts that are used temporarily to accumulate costs that will 


ultimately be charged to other user programs. 
 


I 
 


Income. A term used in accounting for a proprietary-type fund to represent the excess of 


revenues earned over the expenses incurred in carrying on the fund’s operations. The term 


income should not be used in lieu of revenue in governmental-type funds. 
 


Indirect cost. Elements of cost necessary in the operation of the LEA or in the performance of a 


service that are of such nature that the amount applicable to each accounting unit cannot be 


determined readily and accurately or for which the cost of such determination exceeds the 


benefit of the determination. It consists of those business and administrative costs that benefit 


the entire LEA (e.g., accounting, budgeting, personnel, purchasing). 
 


Indirect cost rate (ICR). A method for claiming reimbursement of indirect costs from federal and 


state categorical funds. It is the ratio (expressed as a percentage) of the indirect costs to direct 


base costs. 
 


Indirect support charges. Charges for routine services not performed as a special service for a 


particular program but allocated to user programs. 
 


In lieu of taxes. Revenue to replace the loss of tax revenue resulting from property that is 


exempted from taxation. 
 


Interest. A fee charged to a borrower for the use of money. 
 


Interfund accounts. Accounts in which transactions between funds are reflected. These include 


interfund transfer accounts and interfund receivable and payable accounts. 
 


Interfund borrowing. The movement of cash from one fund to another with the expectation that 


the borrowing is temporary and will be repaid. Interfund borrowing does not affect the fund 


balance of either the borrowing fund or the lending fund. 
 


Interfund transfers. Money that is taken from one fund under the control of the governing board 


and added to another fund under the board’s control, without the expectation for repayment. 


Page 144 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Interfund transactions other than interfund loans or borrowing, quasi-external transactions, 


and reimbursement. Interfund transfers are not revenues or expenditures. They do not 


increase the resources of the LEA as a whole but they do affect the fund balance of both 


funds. (See also Operating transfers, Residual equity transfers, and Interfund borrowing.) 
 


Interim borrowing. (1) Short-term loans to be repaid from general revenues during the course of 


a fiscal year; (2) short-term loans in anticipation of tax collections or bond issuance. 
 


Interim reports. Reports prepared as of a date or a period during the fiscal year. They include 


budgetary estimates, financial transactions during current year-to-date, and end-of-year 


projections. 
 


Internal audit. An appraisal activity within an LEA that (1) determines the adequacy of the 


system of internal control; (2) verifies and safeguards assets; (3) determines the reliability of 


the accounting and reporting system; (4) ascertains compliance with existing policies and 


procedures; and (5) appraises the performance of activities and work programs. 
 


Internal control. A plan of organization under which employees’ duties are so arranged, and 


records and procedures so designated, as to provide a system of self-checking, thereby 


enhancing accounting control over assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenditures. Under such a 


system, the employees’ work is subdivided so that no single employee performs a complete 


cycle of operation. Such procedures call for proper authorization by designated officials. 
 


Internal service funds. Funds created to render services on a cost-reimbursement basis to other 


organizational units of the LEA. Such funds are generally intended to be self-supporting. 
 


Inventory. A detailed list showing the quantities and a description of the property on hand at a 


given time. It may also include units of measure, unit prices, and values. 
 


Investments. Usually, securities and real estate held for the purpose of generating revenues, such 


as interest, dividends, or rental payments. 
 


Invoice. An itemized statement of charges for merchandise sold or services rendered to the 


purchaser. 
 


J 
 


Job account. An account established to record the accumulation of costs of a specific piece of 


work; work orders showing charges for material and labor used. 
 


Journal. Any accounting record in which the financial transactions of an LEA are formally 


recorded for the first time (e.g., the cash receipts book, check register, and general journal). 
 


Journal voucher. A form provided for the recording of certain transactions or information in 


place of, or supplementary to, the journal or registers. 
 


Judgments. Amounts due to be paid or collected by the LEA as the result of court decisions. 
 


L 
 


LEA. See Local educational agency. 


Page 145 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Lease-purchase agreements. Contractual agreements that are termed “leases” but which, in 


substance, amount to purchase contracts. 
 


Levy. The imposition of taxes or special assessments for the support of governmental activities; 


also, the total amount of taxes, special assessments, or service charges imposed by a 


governmental unit. 
 


Liabilities. Legal obligations (with the exception of encumbrances) that are unpaid. 
 


Line-item budgeting. A budget system emphasizing a “balanced budget” through comparison of 


estimated revenues with projected expenditures. Budgetary divisions are listed by 


organizational units, such as departments or activities, and expenditures are divided into 


major categories of personal services, contracted services and supplies, and capital outlay. 


For budgetary control, further breakdowns of expenditures are made through detailed object 


accounts based on the wide range of services, supplies, and equipment. 
 


Local educational agency (LEA). Typically, a local school district, county office of education, or 


joint powers agency engaged in providing educational services. 
 


Long-term debt. Debt that matures more than one year after the date of issuance. 
 


M 
 


Management’s discussion and analysis (MD & A). The narrative introducing the financial statements and 


providing an analytical overview of the LEA’s financial performance for the year. It should contain 


sufficient information for users of the financial statements to evaluate whether the financial position 


of the LEA has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year’s activities. 
 


Modified accrual basis. The accrual basis of accounting adapted to the governmental fund type. Under it, 


revenues are recognized when they become both “measurable” and “available” to finance 


expenditures of the current period. Most expenditures are recognized (recorded) when the related 


liability is incurred. 
 


Multiyear financial plan. A plan that presents financial estimates of programs in tabular form for 


a period of years. These estimates reflect the future financial impact of current decisions. The 


data in the plan should be organized along the lines of the program structure. 
 


N 
 


Net income. A proprietary fund’s excess of revenues and operating transfers in over expenses 


and operating transfers out. 
 


Not-for-profit organization (NPO). An entity that meets the definition in the Financial 


Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 


No. 116, Accounting for Contribution Received and Contribution Made. An entity with the 


following characteristics that separates it from a business enterprise: 
 


x It receives contributions of significant amounts of resources from providers who 


do not expect a commensurate or proportionate pecuniary return. 


Page 146 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
x Its operating purposes are other than to provide goods or services at a profit. 


x Unlike business enterprises, it does not have an interest in ownership. 
 


O 
 


Object. As used in an expenditure classification, object applies to the article purchased or to the 


service obtained. 
 


Obligations. Amounts that the LEA may be legally required to meet from its resources. They 


include not only actual liabilities but also unliquidated encumbrances. 
 


Operating transfers. All interfund transfers other than residual equity transfers. 
 


Order (for payment). A written demand by the governing board of an LEA requiring the county 


superintendent of schools to draw his or her requisition on the county auditor for the payment 


of a claim against the LEA. 
 


Other financing sources. Governmental fund general long-term debt proceeds, operating 


transfers in, and material proceeds of fixed asset dispositions. Such amounts are 


classified separately from revenues. 
 


Other financing uses. Governmental funds’ operating transfers out. Such amounts are classified 


separately from expenditures. 
 


Overdraft. The amount by which checks, drafts, or other demands for payment on the treasury or 


on a bank account exceed the amount of the balance on which they are drawn; or the amount 


by which encumbrances and expenditures exceed the appropriation to which they are 


chargeable. 
 


Overhead. See Indirect cost. 
 


P 
 


Payroll register. A document accompanying one or more orders on a fund of an LEA for the 


payment of salaries or wages to employees; contains the names of such employees and 


provides information substantiating such orders. 
 


Payroll warrant. A document used as an order or a requisition on a fund of an LEA for the 


purpose of paying salaries or wages. 
 


Perpetual inventory. A system whereby the inventory of units of property at any date may be 


obtained directly from the records without resorting to an actual physical count. A record is 


provided for each item or group of items to be inventoried and is divided to provide a 


running record of goods ordered, received, and withdrawn and the balance on hand in units 


and cost. 
 


PERS. Public Employees’ Retirement System. Unless exempted by state law, 


classified employees, their district, and the state contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Personal property. All property except real property. (See also Real property.) 


Page 147 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Petty cash. A sum of money set aside for the purpose of making change or immediate payments 


of small amounts. (See also Revolving cash fund.) 
 


Physical inventory. The annual physical count of an LEA’s inventory. This count is often taken 


at the end of the year and observed by the LEA’s auditors. Periodically, physical inventories 


are conducted to test the accuracy of the perpetual inventory records. 
 


Posting. The act of transferring to an account in a ledger the data, either detailed or summarized, 


contained in a book of original entry. 
 


Prepaid expenses. Expenditures for which payment has been made but for which benefits have 


not been realized as of a certain date (e.g., prepaid rent, prepaid interest, and premiums on 


unexpired insurance). 
 


Prior years’ taxes. Taxes collected within the current fiscal year for levies in previous fiscal 


years. 
 


Program. A group of related activities that operate together to accomplish specific purposes or 


objectives. 
 


Program cost accounting. A method to identify program costs in a standard manner. In SACS, 


the goal field provides the framework for program cost accounting. 
 


Program structure. The hierarchical arrangement of programs that represents the 


interrelationship of activities to goals and objectives. The program structure contains 


categories of activities with common outputs and objectives. Programs may cut across 


existing departments and agencies. 
 


Project year. A field in SACS that is used to distinguish the activities of grants, sometimes 


known as special projects, whose “project year” or “reporting year” is different from the 


LEA fiscal year. 
 


Prorating. The allocating of expenditures or revenue from a single source to two or more 


accounts to show the correct distribution of charges or revenue. 
 


Purchase order. A document issued to a vendor that authorizes the delivery of specified 


merchandise or the performance of certain services and the making of a charge for them. 
 


R 
 


Real property. Property consisting of land, buildings, minerals, timber, landscaping, and all 


improvements thereto. 
 


Rebate. See Abatement or Refund. 
 


Receipts. Cash received. 
 


Reclassification. Redesignation of the current year’s revenue or expenditure items previously 


posted to one account and later determined to be more properly charged to a different 


account. 
 


Refund. An amount paid back or credit allowed because of an over-collection. 


Page 148 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Registered warrant. A warrant that is registered by the county treasurer for future 


payment because of a present lack of funds and that is to be paid with interest in the 


order of its registration. 
 


Registers. A listing of transactions of like kind that may be totaled and summarized for 


convenience in posting (e.g., payroll registers, warrant registers, and attendance 


registers). 
 


Reimbursement. Cash or other assets received as a repayment of the cost of work or services 


performed; or repayment of expenditures made for or on behalf of another governmental unit, 


fund, or department. 
 


Requisition. A document submitted initiating a purchase order to secure specified 


articles, services, or issuance of materials from stores or a warehouse. 
 


Reserve for economic uncertainties. The portion of the fund balance that has been designated (set 


aside) by the governing board to provide for emergencies or economic events, such as 


revenue shortfalls, that could not be anticipated. 
 


Reserve for encumbrances. An account used to segregate a portion of a fund balance for 


outstanding encumbrances. 
 


Residual equity transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine transfers of equity between funds of the 


LEA (e.g., transfers of residual balances of discontinued funds to the general fund or 


contribution of internal service fund capital by the general fund). 
 


Resource. A field in SACS that is used to classify revenues and resulting expenditures in accord 


with restrictions or special reporting requirements placed on either aspects of LEA financial 


activities by law or regulation. Further, because such revenues frequently are not fully 


expended within a fiscal year, and related liabilities are not completely liquidated, the 


resource code is also to reflect restrictions and special reporting obligations on balance sheet 


accounts. 
 


Restricted funds. Money whose use is restricted by legal requirement or by the donor. 
 


Revenues. The increases in a fund’s financial resources other than from interfund transfers or 


debt issue proceeds. Revenues are the primary financial resource of a fund. Revenues are 


recognized when assets are increased without increasing liabilities or incurring an 


expenditure reimbursement. 
 


Revolving cash fund. An account used primarily for emergency or small disbursements and 


reimbursed periodically through properly documented expenditures, which are summarized 


and charged to proper accounting classifications. 
 


S 
 


SACS. Acronym for standardized account code structure. 
 


Schedules. Explanatory or supplementary statements that accompany the balance sheet or other 


financial statements. 


Page 149 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Secured roll. Assessed value of real property, such as land, buildings, secured personal 


property, or anything permanently attached to land, as determined by each county assessor. 
 


Securities. Bonds, notes, mortgages, or other forms of negotiable or nonnegotiable instruments. 
 


Serial annuity bonds. Serial bonds in which the annual installments of bond principal are so 


arranged that the combined payments for principal and interest are approximately the same 


each year. 
 


Serial bonds. Bonds whose principal is repaid in periodic installments over the life of the issue. 
 


Shared revenue. Revenue that is levied by one governmental unit but that is shared, usually in 


proportion to the amount collected, with another unit of government or class of governments. 
 


Short-term debt. Debt with a maturity of one year or less after the date of issuance. Short-term 


debt usually includes bond anticipation notes payable and tax and revenue anticipation notes 


(TRANs) payable. 
 


Source document. Any voucher, invoice, or other data that support an entry in the accounting 


records. 
 


Special revenue funds. Funds established to account for the proceeds from specific revenue 


sources that are restricted or committed to finance particular activities other than capital 


projects or debt service and not held in trust for other individuals or entities. 
 


Standardized account code structure (SACS). A uniform, comprehensive, and minimum chart of 


accounts for classifying the financial activities of California LEAs. 
 


Statements. (1) In a general sense, all of those formal written presentations that set forth financial 


information; (2) in technical accounting, those presentations of financial data that show the 


financial position and the results of financial operations of a fund, a group of accounts, or an 


entire LEA for a particular accounting period. 
 


State School Fund. A special revenue fund within the State Treasury used for apportionments to 


school districts and county offices of education on the basis of the Local Control Funding 


Formula and certain other special-purpose apportionments. Apportionments are made by the 


State Controller and are based on certifications from the California Department of Education. 
 


Stores. Goods that are on hand in storerooms and that are subject to requisition. 
 


STRS. State Teachers’ Retirement System. State law requires certificated employees, school 


districts, and the state to contribute to this retirement fund. 
 


Student body fund. An agency fund to control the receipts and the disbursements of student 


associations’ activities; it consists only of assets and liabilities. 
 


Subsidiary ledger. A supporting ledger consisting of a group of accounts, the total of which is in 


agreement with a control account (e.g., payroll ledger and appropriations ledger). 
 


Subvention. Provision of assistance or financial support, usually from a superior governmental 


unit; a grant. 


Page 150 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Supply. An item of an expendable nature that is consumed, wears out, or deteriorates in use; or 


one that loses its identity through fabrication or incorporation into a different or more 


complex unit or substance. 
 


Surety bond. A written promise to pay damages or to indemnify against losses caused by the 


party or parties named in the document, through nonperformance or through defalcation (e.g., 


a surety bond given by a contractor or by an official who handles cash or securities). 
 


Suspense account. An account that temporarily carries charges or credits pending 


the determination of the proper account or accounts. 
 


T 
 


Tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANs). Notes issued in anticipation of collection of taxes, 


usually retirable only from tax collections and frequently only from the proceeds of the tax 


levy whose collection they anticipate. 
 


Tax liens. Claims by governmental units on properties for which taxes levied remain unpaid. 
 


Tax rate. The amount of tax stated in terms of a unit of the tax base. 
 


Tax rate limit. The maximum rate of tax that a governmental unit may levy. 
 


Tax redemption. Proceeds from the sale of tax-delinquent property. 
 


Tax relief subventions. Funds ordinarily paid to compensate for taxes lost because of tax relief 


measures. 
 


Tax roll. The list showing the amount of taxes levied against each taxpayer or property. 
 


Taxes. Compulsory charges levied by a governmental unit for the purpose of financing 


services performed for the common benefit. 
 


Taxes, protested. Tax money paid under protest and held by the county auditor pending 


settlement of the protest. 
 


Taxes receivable. An asset account representing the uncollected portion of taxes levied. 
 


Term bond. A bond whose entire principal matures on a single date. 
 


Trade discount. A reduction of the list price, usually expressed as a percentage and related to the 


volume of business transacted. (The term is not to be confused with Cash discount.) 
 


Transfer. Interdistrict or interfund payments or receipts not chargeable to expenditures or 


credited to revenue. (See also Budget transfer and Interfund transfers.) 
 


Trial balance. A list of the balances of the accounts in a ledger kept by double entry, with the 


debit and credit balances shown in separate columns. If the totals of the debit and credit 


columns are equal or if their net balances agree with a control account, the ledgers from 


which the figures are taken are said to be “in balance.” 
 


Trust fund. A fund used to account for assets held by a government in a trustee capacity for 


individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. 


Page 151 of 152







 


Glossary 
 


 
 


Tuition. An amount charged for educational services provided to a student. 
 


U 
 


Unaudited actuals. An annual statement reporting the financial activities of the LEA in which 


the data are not yet audited. 
 


Unearned revenue. A liability for resources received prior to revenue recognition. 
 


Unencumbered balance. That portion of an appropriation or allotment not yet expended or 


obligated. 
 


Unit cost. The total expenditure for a product, program, or service divided by the total quantity 


obtained or some other quantitative measure (e.g., the total expenditure for desks divided by 


the number of desks equals the cost per desk). 
 


Unrealized revenue. Estimated revenue less revenue received to date; also, the estimated revenue 


for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 


Unsecured roll. Assessed value of personal property other than secured property. 
 


V 
 


Voucher. A written document that evidences the propriety of transactions and usually 


indicates the amounts that are to be recorded. 
 


W 
 


Warrant. A written order, drawn by the LEA’s governing board or its authorized officer(s) or 


employee(s), approved by the county superintendent of schools and allowed by the county 


auditor, directing the county treasurer to pay a specified amount to a designated payee. 
 


Warrants payable. The amount of warrants issued, outstanding, and unpaid. 
 


Withholding. The process of deducting from a salary or wage payment an amount, specified by 


law or regulation, representing the individual’s estimated federal or state income tax that the 


employer must pay to the taxing authority. 
 


Work in process. The value of partially completed products manufactured or processed, such as a 


partially completed printing job. 
 


Work order. A written authorization for the performance of a particular job containing a 


description of the nature and location of the job and specifications for the work that is to be 


performed. Such authorizations are usually assigned job numbers, and provision is made for 


accumulating and reporting labor, material, and other costs. 
 


Workstation. Computer, personal computers, or work areas assigned for data processing 


purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Revised January 2019 Glossary 18 


Page 152 of 152







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
RESOLUTION 22/23-05 


RESOLUTION OF THE COLUSA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 
OF SCHOOLS AND THE COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


REGARDING THE 2023-24 
 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 


 WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012 and Proposition 55 on 
November 8, 2016; 


 WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution effective 
November 7, 2012; and Proposition 55 amended Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution 
effective November 8, 2016 and commencing on January 1, 2018; 


 WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the State General Fund an 
Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the incremental 
increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f); 


 WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Business Services shall estimate the 
total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases 
in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the 
Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 


 WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall 
transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days preceding the 
end of the fiscal year; 


 WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously appropriated 
for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and community 
college districts; 


 WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any 
costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government; 


 WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district, or charter 
school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the Education 
Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction; 


 WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations with 
respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public 
meeting of the governing board; 


11.3







Board Resolution 22/23-05 
Page 2 
June 21, 2023 


 WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for 
salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost; 


 WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school district and charter 
school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much money was received 
from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent; 


 WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community college 
districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain and verify 
whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been properly disbursed 
and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution; and 


 WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education, school 
districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article XIII, Section 
36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall not be considered 
administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36; 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall 
be spent as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money 
will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing board of Colusa 
County Board of Education; and further 


BE IT RESOLVED, In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution, 
the governing board of the Colusa County Office of Education has determined to spend the monies 
received from the Education Protection Act as attached. 


The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Colusa County Board of 
Education on the 21st day of June 2023 by the following vote: 


Ayes: 


Noes: 


Absent: 


I, Michael P. West, Secretary of the Governing Board of Colusa County Office of Education, of Colusa 
County, California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution adopted by 
the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting and the resolution 
is on file in the of said Board. 


(Clerk’s Signature) (Date) 







Colusa COE 2023-24 Budget


Expenditures through: June 30, 2024


For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account


Description Object Codes Amount


AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR


Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00


Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 640,748.00


Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00


Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00


Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00


All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00


Deferred Revenue 9650


TOTAL AVAILABLE 640,748.00


EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function


(Objects 1000-7999)


Instruction 1000-1999


Instruction-Related Services


Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00


AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00


Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00


Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00


School Administration 2700 422,197.00


Pupil Services


Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00


Psychological Services 3120 0.00


Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00


Health Services 3140 0.00


Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00


Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00


Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00


Food Services 3700 0.00


Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00


Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00


Community Services 5000-5999 0.00


Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00


General Administration 7000-7999 161,958.00


Plant Services 8000-8999 56,593.00


Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00


TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 640,748.00


BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00







Colusa COE 2022-23 Budget


Expenditures through: June 30, 2023


For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account


Description Object Codes Amount


AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR


Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00


Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 641,753.00


Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00


Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00


Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00


All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00


Deferred Revenue 9650


TOTAL AVAILABLE 641,753.00


EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function


(Objects 1000-7999)


Instruction 1000-1999


Instruction-Related Services


Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00


AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00


Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00


Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00


School Administration 2700 438,239.00


Pupil Services


Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00


Psychological Services 3120 0.00


Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00


Health Services 3140 0.00


Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00


Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00


Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00


Food Services 3700 0.00


Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00


Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00


Community Services 5000-5999 0.00


Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00


General Administration 7000-7999 140,547.00


Plant Services 8000-8999 62,967.00


Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00


TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 641,753.00


BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00







Page 1 of 11 CERTIFICATION 


P.O. Box 720720, Sacramento, CA 94229-0720 |Phone: (916) 795-0810 | Fax: (916) 795-3005 
888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) | TTY: (877) 249-7442 | www.calpers.ca.gov/sssa 


December 7, 2022 CalPERS ID No.: 750758928 


Lisa Knight 
Lead Payroll & Retirement 
Colusa County Office Of Education 
345 5th St, Ste A 
Colusa, CA 95932-2445 


Dear Lisa Knight, 


Thank you submitting the Social Security majority vote election ballots and certification. 


The next step is the adoption of the Resolution authorizing execution of the Application and Agreement 
for Social Security coverage for employees of the Colusa County Office Of Education who are members of 
the California Public Employees' Retirement System. We have enclosed a partially completed Resolution, 
and Application and Agreement. The forms contain the terms of coverage indicated in the Resolution 
adopted by the County Board of Education of the Colusa County Office Of Education. Aaron Heinz, as 
Authorized Agent, should sign all copies of the enclosed Application and Agreement. The original and one 
copy of the adopted certified Resolution and the original and one copy of the signed Application and 
Agreement should be returned to this office. 


Upon receipt of the above, we will request the Federal Government to include the Colusa County Office 
Of Education in the Social Security program. 


These documents should not be modified in any way, as only the content included in the documents 
provided by this office will be accepted. 


If you have any questions regarding the enclosed information, call us at (916) 795-0810. 


Sincerely, 


Veronica Silva-Gil 
State Social Security Administrator Program 


Enclosures 


11.4


Official State Social Security Administrator 
California Public Employees' Retirement System 







Page 2 of 11 RESOLUTION - MAJORITY 


RESOLUTION NO. 
(To Accompany Application and Agreement) 


WHEREAS, a majority of the eligible employees of the Colusa County Office Of Education, 


hereinafter referred to as "Public Agency", who are members of and in positions covered by the 


California Public Employees' Retirement System; at a majority vote election conducted in accordance 


with the provisions of Part 4, Division 5, of Title 2 of the California Government Code, Section 218 of the 


Federal Social Security Act, and regulations promulgated by the Board of Administration of the California 


Public Employees’ Retirement System, hereinafter referred to as “State,” voted in favor of coverage 


under the provisions of the Old-Age, Survivors, Disability and Health Insurance system established by the 


Federal Social Security Act; and  


WHEREAS, the Public Agency desires to file an application with the State and to enter into an 


agreement with the State to extend to such retirement system members and to other eligible 


employees of the Public Agency in the same coverage group, as defined in Section 218(d)(4) of the 


Federal Social Security Act, coverage under the said insurance system on behalf of the Public Agency; 


and  


WHEREAS, official form "Application and Agreement" containing the terms and conditions under 


which the State will affect such inclusion has been examined by this body;


   22/23-06







Page 3 of 11 RESOLUTION - MAJORITY 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that said Application and Agreement on said official form 


be executed on behalf of the Public Agency and submitted to the State to provide coverage under the 


California State Social Security Agreement of March 9, 1951, of all services performed by individuals as 


employees of the Public Agency as members of a coverage group (as defined in Section 218(d)(4) of the 


Social Security Act) of the California Public Employees' Retirement System, except the following: 


1. All services excluded from coverage under the agreement by Section 218 of the Social


Security Act; and


2. Services excluded by option of the Applicant as indicated in Resolution No. 22/23-01


adopted at a meeting of the Colusa County Office Of Education on August 10, 2022:


Elected Officals, Student Services.


Effective date of coverage of services under said agreement to be May 1, 1980; and 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent - Administrative Services, 


345 5th St, Ste A, Colusa, CA 95932, is hereby authorized and directed to execute said Application and 


Agreement on behalf of and as Authorized Agent of the Public Agency and to forward same to the State 


for acceptance and further action; and 







Page 4 of 11 RESOLUTION - MAJORITY 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that authority hereafter to act as Authorized Agent, and so to 


conduct all negotiations, conclude all arrangements, submit all reports, and sign all agreements and 


instruments which may be necessary to carry out the letter and intent of the aforesaid application and 


agreement, in conformity with all applicable Federal and State laws, rules and regulations, is vested in 


the position of Deputy Superintendent - Administrative Services. 


Colusa County Office Of Education 


_____________________________________ 
Presiding Officer 


_____________________________________ 
Deputy Superintendent - Administrative Services 


_____________________________________ 
Date 







Page 5 of 11 CERTIFICATION 


CERTIFICATION 


I, Aaron Heinz, Deputy Superintendent - Administrative Services of the Colusa County Office Of 


Education, State of California, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true, and 


correct copy of Resolution No.               adopted by the County Board of Education of the 


Colusa County Office Of Education at the regular/special meeting held on the _____ day of 


_______, ________, as the same appears of record in my office. 


_____________________________________ 
Signature 


_____________________________________ 
Title 


_____________________________________ 
Date 


22/23-06


21st


June 2023


Deputy Superintendent - Administrative Services


--







Page 6 of 11 APPLICATION & AGREEMENT 


APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT 


For the purposes of this application and agreement, any reference made herein to any State or 


Federal statute or statutes, or regulations, or part thereof, applies to all amendments thereto now or 


hereafter made. 


For the purposes of this application and agreement, "Federal System" means Old-Age, Survivors, 


and Disability and Health Insurance system established by the Federal Social Security Act, "Federal 


agency" means the Commissioner of Social Security, or successor in function to such officer, "Board" 


means the Board of Administration of the Public Employees' Retirement System, acting on behalf of the 


State of California. 


The Colusa County Office Of Education, a public agency as defined in Section 22009 of the 


Government Code* hereinafter called Applicant, hereby makes application to the Board to execute a 


modification to the California State Social Security Agreement extending thereunder the Federal System 


to all services performed by individuals as employees of the Applicant in a coverage group as defined in 


Section 218(d)(4) of the Social Security Act* of the California Public Employees' Retirement System, a 


deemed retirement system except the following:  


1. Those services mandatorily excluded from said agreement by Section 218 of the


Social Security Act. *


2. The following services excluded by option of the Applicant pursuant to Resolution


No.22/23-01, adopted on August 10, 2022:


Elected Officals, Student Services 


*See Attachment


In order to carry into effect, the common governmental duties under such statutes and in 


consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter made, the Applicant and the Board agree as follows: 







Page 7 of 11 APPLICATION & AGREEMENT 


1. The Board will execute a modification to the California State Social Security Agreement to


extend thereunder the Federal System to the services of employees of Applicant as


hereinbefore applied for.


2. Applicant will comply promptly and completely, throughout the term of this application and


agreement, with the letter and intent of all statutes of the State of California, and Section 218


of the Federal Social Security Act, and applicable Federal and State regulations adopted


pursuant thereto.


3. Applicant shall pay to the Federal Government amounts equivalent to the sum of taxes


(employer-employee contributions) imposed under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act if


the services of employees covered by the application and agreement constituted employment


as defined in such Act.  Applicant shall keep or cause to be kept accurate records of all


remuneration for such services, said records to be maintained as required by Federal or State


regulations, and said records shall be available for inspection or audit by the Board or its


designated representative.


4. Applicant will prepare and submit such wage reports as may be required.







Page 8 of 11 APPLICATION & AGREEMENT 


5. Applicant shall pay and reimburse the State at such times as may be determined by the State:


(a) Any sums of money that the State may be obligated to pay or forfeit to the Federal


Government by reason of any failure of the Applicant, for any cause or reason, to pay


the contributions, penalties, or interest required by the agreement between the


Federal agency and the State at such time or in such amounts as required by the said


agreement and any State or Federal regulations adopted pursuant thereto.


(b) In such amounts, as may be determined by the State, its proportionate share of any


and all costs incurred by the State in the administration of the Federal System as it


affects the Applicant and its employees.


(c) In such amounts, as may be determined by the State, the cost of any and all work and


services relating to the election for the purposes of coverage under the Federal System


held with respect to the coverage group for which coverage under the Federal System


is requested herein.


(d) In such amounts, as may be determined by the State, the costs of any audits of the


books and records of the Applicant made by the State or its designated representatives


pursuant to Section 22559 of the Government Code.


6. The coverage herein provided for shall be effective May 1, 1980.


7. That, subject to the aforesaid provisions and applicable law, this application and agreement


may be amended by the mutual consent of the parties in writing.







Page 9 of 11 APPLICATION & AGREEMENT 


8. After the filing of this application and agreement, its acceptance and execution by the State


shall constitute it a binding agreement between the Applicant and the State of California with


respect to the matters herein set forth.


Colusa County Office Of Education 


Signed by: 


_____________________________________ 
Authorized Agent 


And by: 


_____________________________________ 
Witness 


_____________________________________ 
Title 


_____________________________________ 
Date 


ACCEPTED: ________________________________ 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION 
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 


BY ______________________________________ 
Veronica Silva-Gil 
State Social Security Administrator 
State Social Security Administrator Program 







Page 10 of 11 APPLICATION & AGREEMENT 


ATTACHMENT 


Section 22009, Government Code: 


"Public Agency" means the State, any city, county, city and county, district, municipal or public 
corporation or any instrumentality thereof, or boards and committees established under Chapter 
10 of Division 6 of the Agricultural Code, Chapter 754 of Statutes of 1933, as amended, or Chapter 
307 of the Statutes of 1935, as amended, the employees of which constitute one or more 
coverage groups or retirement system coverage groups. 


Section 218(d)(4): 


For the purposes of subsection (c) of this section, the following employees shall be deemed to 
be a separate coverage group: 


(A) all employees in positions which were covered by the same retirement system on the
date the agreement was made applicable to such system (other than employees to
whose services the agreement already applied on such date);


(B) all employees in positions which became covered by such system at any time after such
date; and


(C) all employees in positions which were covered by such system at any time before such
date and to whose services the insurance system established by this title has not been
extended before such date because the positions were covered by such retirement
system - including employees to whose services the agreement was not applicable on
such date because such services were excluded pursuant to subsection (c)(3)(B).


The following services are mandatorily excluded: 


(a) service performed in a policeman's or fireman's position, covered by a retirement
system at the time coverage is extended to the Public Agency;


(b) service performed by an individual who is employed to relieve him from
unemployment;


(c) service performed in a hospital, home, or other institution by a patient or inmate
thereof;


(d) covered transportation service (as defined in Section 210(k) of the Social Security Act,
as amended);







Page 11 of 11 APPLICATION & AGREEMENT 


(e) service (other than agricultural labor or service performed by a student) which is
excluded from employment by any provision of Section 210(a) of the Social Security
Act, other than paragraph 7 of such section, or service the remuneration for which is
excluded from wages by paragraph (2) of Section 209(h);


(f) service performed by an individual as an employee on a temporary basis in case of fire,
storm, snow, earthquake, or similar emergency;


(g) services performed by election officials or election workers for each calendar year in
which the remuneration paid for such service is less than the threshold amount
mandated by law.







COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
RESOLUTION 22/23‐07 


RESOLUTION OF THE COLUSA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 
OF SCHOOLS AND THE COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


AUTHORIZING ELECTION UNDER PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 22030 TO BECOME SUBJECT 
TO THE CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES 


  WHEREAS, prior to the passage of Assembly Bill No. 1666, Chap. 1054, Stats. 1983, which   
added Chapter 2, commencing with Section 22000, to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract 
Code, existing law did not provide a uniform cost accounting standard for construction work 
performed or contracted by local public agencies; and 


  WHEREAS, Public Contract Code Section 22000 et seq., the California Uniform Public 
Construction Cost Accounting Act, establishes such a uniform cost accounting standard; and 


  WHEREAS, the Commission established under the Act has developed uniform public 
construction cost accounting procedures for implementation by local public agencies in the 
performance of or in the contracting for construction of public projects; and 


  WHEREAS, the Colusa County Office of Education desires to elect and become subject to 
the California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures for the purpose of 
awarding public project contracts as appropriate under these procedures; and 


  WHEREAS, the Colusa County Office of Education finds that utilizing the procedures 
outlined by the California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act may save 
administrative time and expense and will be in the best interest of the Colusa County Office of 
Education; and 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board finds that utilizing the procedures outlined by 
the California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act may save administrative time 
and expense and will be in the best interest of the Colusa County Office of Education; and 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Colusa County Office of 
Education hereby elects under the Public Contract Code Section 22030 to become subject to 
the uniform public construction cost accounting procedures set forth in the Act and to the 
Commission’s policies and procedures manual and cost accounting review procedures, as they 
may each from time to time be amended, and directs that the County Superintendent of 
Schools and the Deputy Director of Administrative Services notify the State Controller forthwith 
of this election. 


11.5 







Board Resolution 22/23‐05 
Page 2 
June 21, 2023 


The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Colusa County 
Board of Education on the 21st day of June 2023 by the following vote: 


Ayes: 


Noes: 


Absent: 


I, Michael P. West, Secretary of the Governing Board of Colusa County Office of Education, of 
Colusa County, California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held at a regular public place of meeting 
and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board. 


       
  (Secretary’s Signature)      (Date) 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  BP 3013.00 
Series 3000—Business  Page 1 of 1 


Compensation of County Board Members 


Any member of the County Board of Education may receive as compensation $25 for each meeting 
of the Board actually attended who attends all meetings held may receive as compensation a stipend 
for his or her services a sum not to exceed one hundred sixty dollars ($160) per month.  Any member 
who does not attend all meetings held in any month may receive a stipend for his or her services an 
amount  not  greater  than  the maximum  amount  divided  by  the  number  of meetings  held,  and 
multiplied by the number of meetings actually attended.   
 
Any County Board member who uses his or her privately owned automobile  in  the discharge of 
necessary official duties shall be allowed  the same mileage allowance as  is allowed other county 
office staff in the performance of their official duties.  Members who use their own vehicles in the 
performance of their official duties shall have a valid California driver’s license on file at the Colusa 
County Office of Education  (County Office) Business Office and  shall maintain  liability  insurance. 
Proof of driver’s license and insurance shall be submitted prior to reimbursement.  The member's 
insurance will be considered the primary source in seeking a liability claim, and the County Office will 
assume,  as a  secondary  source,  any  liability  costs  that exceed  the member's  required  insurance 
coverage. 
 
Health insurance premiums benefit contributions, for Colusa County Office of Education sponsored 
health programs, shall be paid on behalf of any Colusa County Board member who requests such 
payment.   Health and welfare benefits  for County Board members  shall be no greater  than  that 
received by employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. 
 
References: 
Board Policies and Operating Procedures 
  OP 3013 Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement Payments 


Superintendents Policies and Procedures 
  4330 Travel and Travel Expenses 
Education Code 
  1090 Compensation for Members and Mileage Allowance County Boards of Education salaries 
and expenses 
Government Code 
  53208.5 Local legislative body group insurance 
Vehicle Code 
  16451‐16452 Proof of financial responsibility, insurance policy 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  November 10, 1994 
Reviewed: May 10, 2006 
Revised:  January 13, 1999, June 21, 2023 


11.6 







 


Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education  OP 3013.00 
Operating Procedures  Page 1 of 1 


Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement Payments 
Colusa County Board of Education 


I,   , a member of  the Colusa County Board of Education, 
declare that the meeting stipends and/or mileage reimbursements that are due to me for my service 
at Colusa County Board of Education meetings are declined. 


The Board recognizes  the  importance of providing educational opportunities and encourages  the 
Superintendent to support awards to Colusa County students in programs operated by the Colusa 
County Office of Education as well as Colusa County school districts to further their educational goals. 


I acknowledge that I may make changes to the contribution amount at the beginning of each fiscal 
year by filling out a new form.  On the date written below, I have declined the following payment 
category, by the percent indicated, to be used to further educational goals of Colusa County Office 
of Education students: 


           %  Monthly Stipend             %  Mileage Reimbursement for Board Business Meetings 


 


 


       


Board Member’s Signature  Date 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
References: 
Board Policies and Operating Procedures 
  BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members 


Education Code 
  1090 Compensation for Members and Mileage Allowance County Boards of Education salaries 
and expenses 
 
 
Adopted:  August 13, 2013 
Revised:  July 12, 2023 


11.7 







Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education 
Operating Procedures 


OP 3013.00 


Page 1 of 1 


Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement Payments 


Celwsa Cewnt,, 6eard ef �dwcatien 


I,---------------� a member of the Colusa County Board of Education, 
declare that the meeting stipends and/or mileage reimbursements that are due to me for my service 
at Colusa County Board of Education meetings are declined. The Board encourages the 
Superintendent to support awards to Colusa County students in programs operated by the Col1::1sa 
Co1::1nty Office of E:d1::1cation to further their educational goals. 


I acknowledge that I may make changes to the contribution amount at the beginning of each fiscal 
year by filling out a new form. On the date written below, I have declined the following payment 
category to be used to further educational goals of Colusa County Office of E:d1::1cation students: 


□ Monthly Stipend D Mileage Reimbursement for Board Business Meetings 


Board Member's Signature Date 


r '('. �"' 1 "'. 1P s, --tl__ 
i 'j)wcJ.J,'i QA,_� 


v?f �
.A,


�� � <2-�o -t{__t__ 
References: Svvo-\- � .JI . � 
Board Policies and Operating Procedures .,..I� �� ""\-D


BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members 
Education Code 


- -


1090 Compensation for Members and Mileage Allowance County Boards of Education salaries 
and expenses 


Adopted: August 13,2013 
Revised: June 21, 2023 







Policy and Procedures Manual 
Colusa County Board of Education 
Operating Procedures 


OP 3013.00 


Page 1 of 1 


Opting Out of Stipend and/or Mileage Reimbursement Payments 


Colusa Count•i< 6oard of �ducation 


I,---------------� a member of the Colusa County Board of Education, 
declare that the meeting stipends and/or mileage reimbursements that are due to me for my service 
at Colusa County Board of Education meetings are declined. The Board encourages the 
Superintendent to support awards to Colusa County students in programs operated by the Colusa 
C:ounty Office of Education to further their educational goals. 


I acknowledge that I may make changes to the contribution amount at the beginning of each fiscal 
year by filling out a new form. On the date written below, I have declined the following payment 
category to be used to further educational goals of Colusa County Office of Education students: 


□ Monthly Stipend D Mileage Reimbursement for Board Business Meetings


Board Member's Signature 


References: 


Board Policies and Operating Procedures 
BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members 


Education Code 


Date 


1090 Compensation for Members and Mileage Allowance County Boards of Education salaries 
and expenses 


Adopted: August 13, 2013 
Revised: June 21, 2023 





		01 Jul 13 22 Board Packet

		Agenda Page 1

		Agenda Page 2

		6.0 Reports from Staff

		6.3.2 Educational Services

		6.4 Technology Services



		8.1 14 June 22 Public Hearing Minutes

		8.2 15 June 22 Regular Meeting Minutes

		11.1 2223-01 CalPERS_Social Security Resolution

		11.2 CSBA Membership and Dues



		02 Aug 10 22 Board Packet

		Agenda Page 1

		Agenda Page 2

		6.0 Reports from Staff

		6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report

		6.3.1 Children's Services

		6.3.2 Educational Services

		6.3.3 Special Education

		6.4 Technology Services



		8.1 14 June 22 Public Hearing Minutes

		8.2 15 June 22 Regular Meeting Minutes

		8.3 13 July 22 Regular Meeting Minutes

		11.1 2223-01 CalPERS_Social Security Resolution

		11.2 CSBA Membership and Dues

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5

		Page 6

		Page 7

		Page 8

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4







		03 Sep 14 Public Hearing and Regular Board Packet

		01 Agenda

		6.3.2 Educational Services

		6.3.3 Special Education

		6.4 Technology Services

		8.1 June 15 2022 Regular Minutes Revised

		8.2 August 10 Regular Minutes

		11.1 Resolution 22_23-02 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials



		04 Oct 12 22 Board Packet

		Agenda Pg 1

		Agenda Pg 2

		4.1 Elementary Spelling Bee

		6.0 Department Reports

		6.3.2 Educational Services

		6.3.3 Special Education

		6.4 Technology Services



		8.1 Sep 14 22 Minutes Public Hearing - Instructional Materials

		8.2 Sep 14  22 Minutes Regular

		11.1 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

		11.2 2223-03 Gann Limits Resolution

		11.3a BP 5141.21 Administering Medication & Monitoring Health Conditions

		11.3b BP 5141.21 Administering Medication & Monitoring Health Conditions



		05 Nov 9 22 Board Packet

		Agenda Pg 1

		Agenda Pg 2

		Agenda Pg 3

		6.0 Department Reports

		6.2 Administrative Services

		6.3.1 Children's Services

		6.3.2 Educational Services

		6.3.4 SELPA October Meeting Minutes

		6.4 Technology Services



		8.1 Oct 12 22 Minutes Regular

		10.5 BP 5141.21 Administering Medication & Monitoring Health Conditions

		11.1.1 Draft Schedule of Meetings

		11.1.2 Draft President Rotation Schedule

		11.1.3 Draft 2023 Liaison Assignments

		11.3 Williams Settlement Act Report to the Board

		Findings Letter

		CUSD

		MUSD

		PJUSD

		WUSD



		11.4 Inventory for Disposal Technology Services

		11.5 AB 2158 Extends Mandatory Ethics Training

		11.6 Col Co Adult School Courses

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5

		Page 6

		Page 7

		Page 8

		Page 9

		Page 10





		06 Dec 14 and 15 22 Board Packet

		Agenda Pg 1

		Agenda Pg 2

		Agenda Pg 3

		3.1 & 3.2 2022 Certs of Appointment & OathsTrustee Area 2 3 4 5

		2022 Cert of Appt Trustee Area 2 Madison Martin

		2022 Cert of Appt Trustee Area 3 Serena Morrow

		2022 Cert of Appt Trustee Area 4 Cristy Edwards

		2022 Cert of Appt Trustee Area 5 Ed Conrado



		3.3 President Rotation Schedule

		3.4 2023 Schedule of Meetings

		3.5 2023 Liaison Assignments

		5.2 CCBE County Board Governance Workshop

		5.3 Board Picture Day 2023

		7.0 Department Reports

		7.2 Administrative Services

		7.3.1 Children's Services

		7.3.2 Educational Services

		7.3.3 and 7.3.3.1 Special Education

		7.4 Technology Services



		9.1 November 9, 22 Minutes Regular

		12.1 2022-23 First Interim Report

		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		01

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		FISCAL06 FD 11.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		11

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		FISCAL 06 FD 12.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		12

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		FISCAL06 FD 17.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		17

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		7000



		4

		9000

















		FISCAL06 FD 73.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		73

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FD 16.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		16

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		7000



		4

		9000





















		07 Jan 11 23 Board Packet

		Agenda Page 1

		Agenda Page 2

		8.1 December 14, 2022 Minutes AOM and Regular

		Minutes Annual Organizational Meeting

		Minutes Regular Board Meeting

		Attachment A - Acronyms

		Attachment B - President Rotation Schedule

		Attachment C - 2023 Schedule of Meetings

		Attachment D - 2023 Liaison Assignments



		8.2 December 15, 2022 Contingency Meeting

		11.1 CCOE 2021-22 Audit Report



		08 Feb 08 23 Board Packet

		Agenda Pg 1

		Agenda Pg 2

		6.0 Department Reports

		6.2 Administrative Services

		Admin Services Report Feb 2023

		Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant Data Summary

		Modified Status Report

		6.2.1 CCOE Spelling Bee 2023 Announcement



		6.3 Student Services

		6.4 Technology Services



		9.1 January 11, 2023 Minutes Regular

		11.1.1 SARC CBA 2022-23 English

		11.1.2 SARC SWAA 2023 English

		11.2 2023-24 Year Five Funding Application for Federal Assistance



		09 Mar 08 23 Board Packet

		Agenda Pg 1

		Agenda Pg 2

		6.0 Department Reports

		6.2 Administrative Services

		6.3 Student Services

		6.4 Technology Services



		9.1 February 8, 2023 Minutes Regular

		11.1 Second Interim Report

		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		01

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		11

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		12

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		16

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		17

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		73

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		4

		9000



















		11.2 2022-26 Art, Music and Instructional Materials Block Grant

		11.3 Superintendent Salary 22-23 8.24.22

		11.4 Approve CSBA Nominee for Delegate Assembly

		11.5 Resolution in Support of Funding for COE Operated JC and Comm Schools

		11.7 Board Policy Revision 9011 BP



		09 Mar 22 23 Board Packet Special Meeting

		0 Agenda March 22, 2023 Special Meeting

		6.1 2022-23 Transportation Plan

		2022-23 Transportation Plan

		EC 39800.1 Transportation Plan





		10 Apr 12 23 Board Packet

		Agenda Revised Pg 1

		Agenda Revised Pg 2

		6.0 Department Reports

		6.2.1 CCOE Employee Awards Dinner

		6.3 Student Services

		6.4 Technology Services



		7.2 2023 CCBE County Board Governance Workshop

		7.2 2023 CCBE County Board Governance Workshop Agenda

		7.2 County Board and Superintendent Roles



		9.1 March 8, 2023, Minutes Regular

		9.2 March 22,, 2023, Minutes Special



		11 May 10 23 Board Packet

		Agenda Pg 1

		Agenda Pg 2

		4.2 AB 906 Joint Statement

		6.0 Department Reports

		6.3 Student Services

		6.5 Technology Services



		9.1 April 12, 2023, Minutes Regular

		9.2 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

		11.1 Ed Code 1090 CBOE Salaries and Expenses

		11.2.1 BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members

		11.2.2 BOP 3013 Opting out of Stipend and or Mileage Reimbursement Payments



		12 Jun 20 23 Board Packet

		Agenda Public Hearing

		11.1 2023-24 Local Control Accountability Plan

		LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

		Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

		Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year



		Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2022-23



		Local Control and Accountability Plan

		Plan Summary [2023-24]

		General Information

		Reflections: Successes

		Reflections: Identified Need

		LCAP Highlights

		Comprehensive Support and Improvement

		Schools Identified

		Support for Identified Schools

		Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness





		Engaging Educational Partners

		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2023-24]

		Required Descriptions



		2023-24 Total Expenditures Table

		2023-24 Contributing Actions Table

		2022-23 Annual Update Table

		2022-23 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		2022-23 LCFF Carryover Table

		Instructions

		Introduction and Instructions

		Plan Summary

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Engaging Educational Partners

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Goals and Actions

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions

		Focus Goal(s)

		Broad Goal

		Maintenance of Progress Goal

		Required Goals

		Measuring and Reporting Results:

		Goal Analysis:





		Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Action Tables

		Data Entry Table

		Contributing Actions Table

		Annual Update Table

		Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		LCFF Carryover Table

		Calculations in the Action Tables

		Contributing Actions Table

		Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		LCFF Carryover Table









		11.2 2023-24 CCOE Budget

		Mikes Budget Letter 2023-24.pdf

		Page 1



		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		73

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 1.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		01

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 11.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		11

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 12.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		12

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 16.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		16

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 17.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		17

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		7000



		4

		9000





















		12 Jun 21 23 Board Packet

		Agenda Pg 1

		Agenda Pg 2

		4.2 CCBE Region 4 Update - Dr. David Patterson

		6.0 Department Reports

		6.2 Administrative Services

		6.3 Student Services

		6.4 Technology



		9.1 May 10 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

		10.3.1 2023 LCAP Perfomance Indicators

		10.3.2 23-24 CCOE Annual System of Support Plan

		11.1 2023-24 Local Control Accountability Plan

		LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

		Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

		Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year



		Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2022-23



		Local Control and Accountability Plan

		Plan Summary [2023-24]

		General Information

		Reflections: Successes

		Reflections: Identified Need

		LCAP Highlights

		Comprehensive Support and Improvement

		Schools Identified

		Support for Identified Schools

		Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness





		Engaging Educational Partners

		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Goals and Actions

		Goal

		Measuring and Reporting Results

		Actions

		Goal Analysis [2022-23]



		Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2023-24]

		Required Descriptions



		2023-24 Total Expenditures Table

		2023-24 Contributing Actions Table

		2022-23 Annual Update Table

		2022-23 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		2022-23 LCFF Carryover Table

		Instructions

		Introduction and Instructions

		Plan Summary

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Engaging Educational Partners

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Goals and Actions

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions

		Focus Goal(s)

		Broad Goal

		Maintenance of Progress Goal

		Required Goals

		Measuring and Reporting Results:

		Goal Analysis:





		Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students

		Purpose

		Requirements and Instructions



		Action Tables

		Data Entry Table

		Contributing Actions Table

		Annual Update Table

		Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		LCFF Carryover Table

		Calculations in the Action Tables

		Contributing Actions Table

		Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

		LCFF Carryover Table









		11.2 2023-24 CCOE Budget

		Mikes Budget Letter 2023-24.pdf

		Page 1



		Fiscal 06.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		73

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 1.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		01

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 11.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		11

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 12.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		12

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		1000

		2000

		3000

		4000

		5000

		6000

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 16.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		16

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		7000



		4

		9000

















		Fiscal 06 FND 17.pdf

		Comparative Object Summary 

		1

		17

		

		

		

		1

		9000



		2

		8000



		3

		7000



		4

		9000



















		11.3 Resolution 22_23-05 2023-24 Education Protection Account

		11.4 2223-06 CalPERS_Social Security Application

		11.5 2223-07 Authorizing Election to be Subject to CUPCCAA

		11.6 BP 3013 Compensation of County Board Members

		11.7 BOP 3013 Opting out of Stipend and or Mileage Reimbursement Payments





		11: 

		1: 11.1



		21/22-05: 22/23-01

		13th: 13th

		July: July

		10th: 10th

		August: August,

		2: 

		1: 

		1: 3.1.1

		2: 3.1.2

		3: 3.1.3

		4: 3.1.4





		Day: 14th

		Month Year: December 2022

		Dated: December 14, 2022

		7: 

		3: 

		3 & 7: 

		3: 

		3: 

		1: 7.3.3 & 7.3.3.1











		Month of scheduled public meeting: 

		Original Declaration of Need for year: 2023-2024

		Revised Declaration of Need for year: 

		District CDS Code: 

		County CDS Code: 

		Day of scheduled public meeting: 

		Year of scheduled public meeting: 

		Expiration year for declaration: 

		Name of superintendent, board secretary, or designee: 

		Title of submitter: 

		Fax Number: 

		Telephone Number: 

		Date: 

		Mailing Address: 

		EMail Address: 

		Name of County: Colusa County Office of Education

		County CDS Code_2: 06-10066

		Name of State Agency: 

		Name of non-public school or non-public agency: 

		County of Location: 

		Name of District or Charter: 

		County Name: 

		The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPSNPA: 23

		the countys agencys or schools specified employment criteria for the positions listed on the attached form: 2024

		Submitted by Superintendent Director or Designee: Michael P. West

		undefined_3: 

		undefined_4: County Superintendent

		Name_2: (530) 458-8054

		Title_2: 

		Fax Number_2: 345 5th Street, Colusa, CA  95932

		Mailing Address_2: rwebb@ccoe.net

		Estimated Number Needed: 4

		undefined_5: 1

		List target languages for bilingual authorization: Spanish

		1: 4

		Month the declaration was adopted: 05

		Day the declaration was adopted: 10

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDMultiple Subject: 0

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDSingle Subject: 0

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDSpecial Education: 5

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDTOTAL: 5

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow1: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow1: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow2: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow2: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow3: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow3: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow4: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow4: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow5: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow5: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow6: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow6: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow7: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow7: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow8: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow8: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow9: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow9: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow10: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow10: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow11: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow11: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow12: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow12: 

		AUTHORIZATIONS FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS A separate page may be used if neededRow13: 

		ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDEDRow13: 

		Has your agency established a District Intern program: 

		If yes how many interns do you expect to have this year: 10

		If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 1: UMass Global, Chico State, National University, Sacramento State

		If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 2: 

		If yes list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program 3: 

		If no explain why you do not participate in an internship program 1: 

		If no explain why you do not participate in an internship program 2: 

		Yes box, confirm a district intern program established: Off

		No box, confirm a district intern program was not established: Yes

		Yes box, agency participates in intern program: Yes

		No box, agency does not participate in intern program: Off






